NC STATE UNIVERSITY

2007-2008



NORTH CAROLINA STATE UNIVERSITY



Founded 1887



General Information	1
Introduction	1
North Carolina State University Historical Sketch	1
Mission of North Carolina State University*	2
Campus	2
Research Triangle Park	2
Faculty	2
Teaching and Research	3
Outreach and Extension Program	3
Students	3
Associations	3
Accreditation	3
Equal Opportunity and Non-Discrimination Policy	4
Administration and Offices	5
Academic Calendar	11
Academic Degrees and Programs	12
Undergraduate Degrees	12
Pre-professional Programs	12
Undergraduate Minors	13
Agricultural Institute	14
Arts Studies	14
Graduate Degrees	14
Admission	15
Tuition and Fees	
Financial Aid	
Scholarships	21
Registration	23
University Housing	24
Honors and Scholars Programs	
Special Academic Programs	
International Programs and Activities	
International Students	
Study Abroad	29
Student Services	32
Bookstores	
Campus Recreation	
The University Career Center	
Chaplains' Cooperative Ministry	
Interfaith Coalition	35
Counseling Center	
Disability Services	35
Food Service	
Health Service	
Medical Insurance	
Transportation	
Student Activities	
Student Government	
Clubs and Societies	
Student Media	
Center for Student Leadership, Ethics, and Public Service	

Department of Campus Activities	
Multicultural Student Affairs	
The Women's Center	40
Facilities	40
Arts NC State	41
Center Stage Performing Arts Series	41
The Crafts Center	41
Dance Program	41
Gregg Museum of Art & Design	41
Music Department	41
University Theatre	42
Ticket Central	42
Intercollegiate Athletics	42
Academic Policies and Procedures	44
Academic Advising	44
Progress Toward Degree	44
Graduation Requirements	45
Free Electives	46
Classification of Students	46
Course Load	46
Grading Scale and Grade Points	47
Grade Point Average	47
Grading Guidelines	47
Description of Letter Grades	48
Audits (Undergraduate)	49
Credit by Examination	49
Credit by Examination Through Independent Studies	49
Credit Only Option for Free Elective Courses	50
Transfer Credit	50
Academic Honors	50
Grade Reports	51
Transcripts of Academic Records	51
Change of Name, Address, or Telephone	51
Double Degrees	52
Intra-Campus Transfers (Curriculum Change)	52
Academic Status	
Readmission of Former and Suspended Degree Students	53
Withdrawal from the University	55
Repeating Courses	56
Code of Student Conduct	57
General Education Requirements	58
College of Agriculture and Life Sciences	63
College of Design	87
College of Education	95
College of Engineering	101
College of Humanities and Social Sciences	
College of Management	145
College of Natural Resources	151
College of Physical and Mathematical Sciences	
College of Textules	

College of Veterinary Medicine	
Other Academic and Administrative Units	
Biotechnology Program	
Computer Training Unit	
Continuing and Professional Education	
Distance Education and Learning Technology Applications (DELTA)	
Division of Undergraduate Academic Programs	
Academic Support Program for Student Athletes	
Cooperative Education Program	
First Year College	
First Year Inquiry Program	
New Student Orientation	
Office of Advising Support, Information, and Services	
Office of Assessment	
Transition Program	
Undergraduate Research	
Undergraduate Tutorial Center	
University Honors Program	
The Graduate School	
Information Technology Division	
McKimmon Center for Extension and Continuing Education (MCE&CE)	
The McKimmon Conference and Training Center	
The NCSU Libraries	
North Carolina Japan Center	
Office of Professional Development	191
Office of Research and Graduate Studies	191
University Advancement	191
Music Department	
Department Of Physical Education	
Military Sciences	
Department Of Aerospace Studies (Air Force ROTC)	194
Department Of Military Science (Army ROTC)	195
Department Of Naval Science (Naval ROTC)	
Research Centers and Facilities	198
Research Triangle Park	198
The Analytical Instrumentation Facility (AIF)	
Animal and Poultry Waste Management Center	198
Center for Advanced Computing and Communication	198
Center for Advanced Electronic Materials Processing (AEMP)	199
Center for Advanced Processing and Packaging Studies	199
Center for Chemical Toxicology Research and Pharmacokinetics	199
Center for Engineering Applications of Radioisotopes	
Center for Research in Mathematics and Science Education	
Center for Research in Scientific Computation	200
Center for Transportation and the Environment	200
Electric Power Research Center	
Electron Microscope Facilities	
The College of Agriculture and Life Sciences Center for Electron Microscopy	
The CVM Laboratory for Advanced Electron and Light Optical Methods	201
Institute for Emerging Issues	

Table of Contents

Institute of Statistics	
Institute for Transportation Research and Education (ITRE)	
Integrated Manufacturing Systems Engineering Institute	
Nonwovens Cooperative Research Center	
Nuclear Reactor Program	
Oak Ridge Associated Universities (ORAU)	
Plant Disease and Insect Clinic	
Power Semiconductor Research Center	
Precision Engineering Center	
Sea Grant College Program	
Southeastern Plant Environment Laboratory — Phytotron	
Triangle Universities Laboratory	
Water Resources Research Institute	
University of North Carolina System	
History of the University of North Carolina	
University of North Carolina Board of Governors	
Officers of the University of North Carolina	
North Carolina State University Board of Trustees	
North Carolina State University Council	
Policy on Illegal Drugs	
Course Descriptions	
Index	

GENERAL INFORMATION

Introduction

North Carolina State University is a national center for research, teaching, and extension in the sciences and technologies, in the humanities and social sciences, and in a wide range of professional programs.

Founded March 7, 1887, by the North Carolina General Assembly under the provisions of the national Land-Grant Act, the university has marked more than a century of service to the state and nation. Nharing the distinctive character of land-grant universities nationwide, NC State has broad academic offerings, national and international linkages, and large-scale outreach, extension, and research activities.

North Carolina State University Historical Sketch

On March 7, 1887, the North Carolina General Assembly passed the act that authorized the establishment of the North Carolina College of Agriculture and Mechanic Arts. The Watauga Club of Raleigh and the statewide farmers' movement had convinced the legislature of the need to transfer the funds received by the state under the provisions of the Morrill Land-Grant Act of 1862 from the University of North Carolina in Chapel Hill to a new land-grant college in Raleigh. The cornerstone of A. and M. College was laid in August 1888, and its doors were officially opened on October 3, 1889.

Alexander Q. Holladay, the college's first president (1889-1899), and a faculty of five offered courses in agriculture, horriculture, pure and agricultural chemistry. English, bookkeeping, history, mathematics, physics, practical mechanics, and military science. The first freshman class numbered about fifty students. By the end of the institution's first decade, the resident enrollment had reached 300.

During the administration of George T. Winston (1899-1908) a new curriculum in textiles was developed, and normal courses were offered in the summer for public school teachers, both men and women. The Agricultural Extension Service was established during the administration of Daniel H. Hill (1908-1916), and enrollment grew to more than 700. In 1917, during the administration of Wallace C. Riddick (1916-1923), the institution's name was changed to North Carolina State College of Agriculture and Engineering. The introduction of the word 'engineering' was intended to reflect the increasing emphasis on the professional and theoretical as well as the practical aspects of technical education.

In 1923, a major reorganization of the administration of the college began, and President Riddick resigned to become the first dean of the new School of Engineering. **Eugene Clyde Brooks** (1923-1944), the fifth president of State College, continued the reorganization with the creation of the School of Agriculture (later named the School of Agriculture and Forestry), the School of Science and Business, the School of Education, the School of Textiles, and the Graduate School. Resident enrollment rose to nearly 2,000 in 1929 before the Depression caused enrollment to drop to approximately 1,500 in 1933. The first women graduates of State College received their degrees in 1927.

In the midst of the Depression, the General Assembly of 1931 attempted to promote economy and prevent unnecessary duplication among the three leading state institutions of higher education by establishing a single consolidated administration for the University of North Carolina in Chapel Hill, North Carolina State College of Agriculture and Engineering, and North Carolina College for Women in Greensborn. Dr. Frank Porter Graham, president of the University of North Carolina, was lected president of the consolidated university, and Dr. Brocks, with the tile of vice president, continued as chief administrative officer at State College. Among the consequences of consolidation were the phasing out of the School of Engineering at Chapel Hill and the School of Science and Business at Raleigh. A general college, later called the Basic Division, was setablished to provide two years of basic courses in the humanities, social sciences, and natural sciences as a foundation for students in the various degree-granting technical and professional schools.

Colonel John W. Harrelson (1934-1953), Class of 1909, was the first alumnus to become administrative head of State College. Under the consolidated organization, his tild was Dean of Administration; later it was changed to Chancellor. During Harrelson's administration, the institution experienced the beginning of extraordinary growth in the aftermath of World War II. Two new schools were established: the School of Design and the School of Forestry (now Natural Resources). A multimillion-dollar expansion program was completed during the administration of **Carey II. Bostian** (1953-1959), and the program of student activities was greatly enlarged as the enrollment passed 5.000.

The faculty and student population more than doubled during the administration of John T. Caldwell (1959-1975), and another new school was organized: the School of Physical Sciences and Applied Mathematics (now Physical and Mathematical Sciences). The School of General Studies, the successor to the Basic Division, was renamed the School of Liberal Arts and was authorized to offer a full range of bachelor's and master's degree programs in the humanities and social sciences. The name of the institution itself was changed in 1965 to North Cartonian State University, signifying its new role as a comprehensive university.

NC State's enrollment rose to 20,000 during the administration of Chancellor Joab L. Thomas (1976/1981). The School of Veterinary Medicine was established, the name of the School of Liberal Arts was changed to School of Humanities and Social Sciences, and North Carolina State University was recognized as one of two major research universities within the statewide University of North Carolina system.

Bruce R. Poulton (1982-1990) became chancellor in the fall of 1982. A major expansion of the university's research budget, the establishment of a substantial endowment to provide enlarged resources for research equipment and endowed professorships, and the addition of the 1,000 acre Centennial Campus occurred during this administration. All of the schools were renamed colleges except for the School of Design and the Graduate School. In addition, the School of Education became the College of Education and Psychology.

In 1990, Larry K. Monteith (1990-1998), an alumnus and former Dean of the College of Engineering, became chancellor and NC. State's 11th chief administrative officer. Among his early initiatives were the creation of the Division of Undergraduate Studies and the First Year Experience Program. In 1992, the College of Management was established, and plans for a freshman college were formalized. An Institutional Advancement Division, now known as University Advancement, was organized to include alumni relations, university relations, development, and advancement services. A Board of Visitors was created, comprised of nationally prominent scholars, and busines leaders, to advise the chancellor and Board of Trustees. The College of Textiles and ABB (Asea Brown Boveri), NC State's first corporate partner, moved to Centennial Campus in 1991. Since then, chement of the Phi Beta Kappa Society.

On August 1, 1998, **Marye Anne Fox** (1998-2004), a chemist and member of the National Academy of Sciences, became NC State University's 12th chancellor. Chancellor Fox was the first woman to hold this position at NC State. Chancellor Fox focused on building the campus community, promoting partnerships, and adopting a business model that works. She cochaired the first National Academy of Sciences symposium ever held at NC State and encouraged further growth on the university's Centennial Campus. The number of corporate and government partners with a presence on Centennial Campus grew from 21 in 1998 to around 60 in 2004, including many of the 48 start-up companies based on faculty research. NC State holds 4008 patents for inventions and discoveries -212 of them - or more than half - were awarded to the university since the start of the 1998-99 fiscal year, when Dr. Fox assumed the position of chancellor.

On January 1, 2005, James L. Oblinger, provost and executive vice chancellor of NC State, became the miversity's 13th chancellor. Oblinger served as dean and executive director for agricultural programs of the College of Agriculture and Life Sciences before he was named provost in 2003. Under his leadership, NC State has continued its historical tradition of teaching, research, extension, engagement, and economic development. In 2006, the Achievel Conjuial Campaign surpassed its goal of \$1 billion 19 months early, placing the university among a select group of institutions ever to have reached a billion doltars. NC State launched "Pack Promise," a student success plan that provides full financial aid as well as academic advising and undergraduate research opportunities to students with the greatest financial need. The program enrolled 316 students during its inagural year. In addition, the university received a record 15,236 applications for freshman admission in 2006, the largest number of applicants in school history. Also in 2006, the L. Carroll Joyner Visitor Center opened as the university's new "from door" and the Dorothy and Roy Park Alumni Center opened as the new home for NC State Alumni. In his second year as chancellor, Oblinger continues his vision of scholarship for the 21st century, innovation, diversity and inclusiveness and efficiency and effectiveness.

Mission of North Carolina State University*

The mission of North Carolina State University is to serve its students and the people of North Carolina as a doctoral, researchextensive, land-grant university. Through the active integration of teaching, research, extension and engagement. North Carolina State University creates an innovative learning environment that stresses mastery of fundamentals, intellectual discipline, creativity, problem solving, and responsibility. Enhancing its historis etrengths in agriculture, science, and engineering with a commitment to excellence in a comprehensive range of academic disciplines, North Carolina State University provides leadership for intellectual, cultural, social, economic and technological development within the state, the nation, and the world.

*Approved by the UNC Board of Governors on September 14, 2001

Campus

NC State University is located west of downtown Raleigh on 2,240 acres. The campus acreage includes Centennial Campus on 1,130 acres and West Campus at 400 acres. The College of Veterinary Medicine and the stadium/arena complex are located on the West Campus. Nearly are research farms: biology and ecology sites; genetics, horticulture, and floriculture nurseries and forests that comprise an additional 2,700 acres. Elsewhere across the state are research farms, 4-H camps and a research forest for a total of 106,500 acres.

Research Triangle Park

NC State is one of the three Triangle area top-tier research universities along with Duke University in Durham and the University of North Carolina at Chapel Hill. Within the 30 unite triangle formed by the three universities is The Research Triangle Park, a 7,000 acre research park founded in 1959 by leaders from academia, business and government. Today, The Research Triangle Park is home to some of the most innovative and cutting-edge research based companies in the world.

Faculty

The university has approximately 8,573 employees, including 1,843 instructional faculty. Among the many honors and recognitions received by members of the faculty are nine memberships in the National Academy of Sciences and eight memberships in the National Academy of Engineering, one member of the Institute of Medicine, and over 450 members of the Academy of Outstanding Teachers.

Teaching and Research

The university is organized into ten colleges, the Graduate School, and the Division of Undergraduate Academic Programs. The colleges are Agriculture and Life Sciences, Design, Education, Engineering, Humanities and Social Sciences, Management, Natural Resources, Physical and Mathematical Sciences, Textiles, and Veterinary Medicine. These colleges offer baccalaureate degrees in 103 felds, master's degrees in 110 felds, doctoral degrees in 61 felds, and 1 Doctor of Veterinary Medicine Program. Together with more than 60 research centers and institutes, these colleges also support a broad spectrum of more than 3,700 sponsored scholarly endeavors.

Outreach and Extension Program

As North Carolina's flagship research intensive, community engaged land-grant university. NC State has a unique mission to serve the citizens of this state through technical assistance, professional development. Ifelong education, technology transfer, and other means of applying knowledge to real world issues and problems. Faculty, students, and staff from all ten academic colleges and other units engage in collaborative research, learning, and service partnerships with business, industry, government, and communities, in the Triangle region and across the state. Extension and engagement imperatives include economic development, environmental stewardship. K-12 education, leadership development, and entrepreneur support. NC State's Office of Extension, Engagement, and Economic Development reaches over one million citizens annually through Cooperative Extension, Industrial Extension, McKimmon Center for Extension and Hong activation. NC State's Economic Development Partnership, the General Hugh Shelton Leadership Inative, and the North Carolina Small Business and Technology Development Center.

Students

In the 2006 Fall Semester, the university's head count enrollment totaled 31,130. Included in this number were 21,438 students in undergraduate degree programs, 6,176 in graduate degree programs, 304 First Professional and 3,212 non degree-seeking students of the combined undergraduate and graduate denore programs, 304 First Professional and 3,212 non degree-seeking students of Education - 1,552; Engineering - 7,467; Natural Resources - 1,183; Humanities and Social Sciences - 5,124; Design - 685; Education - 1,552; Engineering - 7,467; Natural Resources - 1,183; Humanities and Social Sciences - 4,832; Management - 2,805; Physical and Mathematical Sciences - 1,068; Exities - 864; Veterinary Medicine - 381, and Undergraduate Academic Programs/ First Year College - 1,417. The student population included 2,773 African American students, 2,376 other minority students and 37,19 female students. Students at the university come from 50 states, four United States territories, and approximately 99 foreign countries. The international enrollment is a distinctive feature of the institution as nearly 1,891 international students give the campus a cosmopolita atmosphere.

Associations

The university is a member of the National Association of State Universities and Land-Grant Colleges, the American Council on Education, the Association of Governing Boards of Universities and Colleges, the Oak Ridge Associated Universities, the North Carolina Association of Colleges and Universities, Campus Compact, and the Cooperating Raleigh Colleges.

Accreditation

NC State University is accredited by the Commission on Colleges of the Southern Association of Colleges and Schools to award associate's, baccaluareate, master's and doctoral degrees. Contact the Commission on Colleges at 1866 Southern Lane, Decatur, Georgia 30033-4097 or call (404) 679-4500 for questions about the accreditation of NC State University, in Addition, many of the university's professional programs and departments are accredited by national professional associations, including:

Association	Year Accredited
Accreditation Association for Ambulatory Health Care	2004
Accreditation Board for Engineering and Technology	2005
Accreditation Council for Cooperative Education	2001
American Apparel and Footwear Association	2005
American Chemical Society	2002
American Psychological Association	2002
American Veterinary Medical Association Council on Education	2000
Association to Advance Collegiate Schools of Business	2000
Commission on Office Laboratory Assessment	2006
Council for Accreditation of Counseling and Related Educational Programs	2005
Council on Social Work Education	2003
Human Factors in Ergonomics Society	1997
International Association for Continuing Education and Training	2002
Landscape Architectural Accreditation Board	2004
National Architectural Accreditation Board	2006
National Association for Schools of Art and Design	2001

National Association of School Psychology	2000
National Association of Schools of Public Affairs and Administration	2000
National Collegiate Athletic Association	2004
National Council for Accreditation of Teacher Education	2002
National Recreation and Park Association	2002
Professional Golf Association	2005
Society of American Foresters	2005
Society of Wood Science and Technology	2005

Equal Opportunity and Non-Discrimination Policy

It is the policy of the State of North Carolina to provide equality of opportunity in education and employment for all students and employees. Accordingly, the university does not practice or condone unlawful discrimination in any form against students, employees or applicants on the grounds of race, color, religion, creed, sex, national origin, age, disability, or veteran status. Nor does the university allow discrimination on the basis of sexual orientation,⁴ with respect to internal university matters that do not contravene federal or state law and do not interfere with the university's relationships with outside organizations, including the federal government, the military, ROTC, and private employers.

Discrimination based upon race, color, religion, sex, national origin, age, disability, or veteran status is in violation of federal and state law and North Carolina State University policy, and will not be tolerated.

Retaliation against any person complaining of discrimination is in violation of federal and state law and North Carolina State University policy, and will not be tolerated.

North Carolina State University will respond promptly to all complaints of discrimination and retailation. Violation of this policy can result in serious disciplinary action up to and including exputision for students or discharge for employees. Disciplinary action for violations of this policy will be the responsibility of the dean or director, supervisor, or Office of Student Conduct as may be appropriate in accordance with applicable procedures.

North Carolina State University hereby affirms its desire to maintain a work environment for all employees and an academic environment for all faculty and students that is free from all forms of unlawful discrimination and free from discrimination which is otherwise prohibited by university policy or regulation. Unlawful discrimination is completely incompatible with the values and goals of North Carolina State University and will not be tolerated. North Carolina State University strives to maintain an environment that supports and rewards individuals on the basis of such relevant factors as ability, merit, and performance.

Every individual is encouraged, and should feel free, to seek assistance, information, and guidance from their department head, or the Office for Equal Opportunity should she have questions about the Equal Opportunity and Nondiscrimination Policy.

For more information, please contact:

The Office for Equal Opportunity 1 Holladay Hall Box 7530, NC State University Raleigh, NC 27695-7530 phone: (919) 515-3148 fax: (919) 513-1428 TTY: (919) 515-9617 website: www.ncsu.edu/equal_op

*The NC State University equal opportunity and nondiscrimination policy includes transsexual individuals within the policy's prohibition against discrimination on the basis of sex. This includes actual or perceived gender iduation and and expression. See Price Waterbaues v. Hopkins, 490 U.S. 228 (1989); Smith v. City of Salem, 378 F. 3d 566 (of the *ir.* 2004).

ADMINISTRATION AND OFFICES

Office of the Chancellor

James L. Oblinger, Chancellor PJ Teal, Assistant to the Chancellor and Secretary of the University Kevin Howell, Assistant to the Chancellor for External Affairs Frances Milks, Assistant to the Chancellor Odessa Montgomery, Assistant to the Chancellor for Communications

Office of the Provost and Executive Vice Chancellor

Larry A. Nielsen, Provost and Executive Vice Chancellor Katis B. Petry, Senior Vice Provost Jose A. Picart, Vice Provost for Diversity and African-American Affairs Joane G. Woodard, Vice Provost for Equal Opportunity and Equity Thomas E. H. Conway, Jr., Dean of Undergraduate Academic Programs Samuel F. Averti, Vice Provost for Information Technology Susan K. Nutter, Vice Provost and Director, NCSU Libraries Thomas K. Miller, Vice Provost for Enrollment Management and Services and University Registrar Bialian Li, Vice Provost for Enrollment Management and Services and University Registrar Bialan Li, Vice Provost for International Afriairs

College of Agriculture and Life Sciences

Johnny C. Wynne, Deen and Executive Director for Agricultural Programs Kenneth L. Esbenshade, Associate Dean and Director for Academic Programs Jon F. Ort, Associate Dean, Cooperative Extension Service Steven Leath, Associate Dean and Director for Agricultural Research Service Sylvia Blankenship, Associate Dean for Administration Benda Alston-Mills, Assistant Dean for Diversity Larry A. Nelson, Coordinator of International Programs Burbara M. Kitty, Associate Director of Academic Programs, Director of Agricultural Institute

College of Design

Marvin J. Malecha, Dean John Tector, Associate Dean for Undergraduate Studies and Academic Support Art Rice, Associate Dean for Graduate Studies, Research and Extension James D. Tomlinson, Assistant Dean for Research, Extension and Engagement Marva Motley, Assistant Dean for Administration Dottie Haynes, Assistant Dean for Administration

College of Education

Kathryn M. Moore, Dean Gerald Ponder, Associate Dean, Academic Affairs Samuel S. Snyder, Associate Dean, Research and Graduate Studies Anona Smith Williams, Assistant Dean, Student Services

College of Engineering

Louis Martin-Vega, Dean Richard F. Keltic, Associate Dean, Academic Affairs John Strenkowski, Associate Dean, Research and Graduate Programs Thomas K. Miller, Associate Dean, Distance Education and Information Technology Tony L. Mitchell, Assistant Dean, Asgineering Student Services Jerome P. Lavelle, Assistant Dean, Academic Affairs

College of Humanities and Social Sciences

Toby Parcel, Dean Laura R. Severin, Associate Dean, Academic Affairs and Interdisciplinary Programs Walt Wolfram, Associate Dean, Research and Graduate Studies Randall J. Thomson, Assistant Dean, Director of Undergraduate Programs Monica T. Leach, Assistant Dean, Director of Enrollment Management Adalia A. "Issesie" Sova, Assistant Dean, Finance and Administration Anne L. Schiller, Director, International Programs Sheila Smith McKox, Director, Diversity Programs

College of Management

Ira R. Weiss, Dean K. Shannon Davis, Associate Dean, Undergraduate Programs Steve Allen, Associate Dean, Graduate Programs and Research Gail A. Hankins, Assistant Dean, Undergraduate Programs

College of Natural Resources

Robert D. Brown, Dean Adrianna G. Kirkman, Associate Dean, Academic Affairs J.B. Jett, Associate Dean, Research Debby L. Cross, Assistant Dean, Finance and Business

College of Physical and Mathematical Sciences

Daniel L. Solomon, Dean Raymond E. Fornes, Associate Dean, Research Jo-Ann D. Cohen, Associate Dean, Academic Affairs Christopher R. Gould, Associate Dean, Administration Leonard J. Piettafesa, Associate Dean, External Affairs Wandra P. Hill, Assistant Dean, Student Services

College of Textiles

A. Blanton Godfrey, Dean Harold S. Freeman, Associate Dean for Research Behnam Pourdeyhimi, Associate Dean for Industry Research and Extension William Oxenham, Associate Dean for Academic Programs

College of Veterinary Medicine

Warwick A. Arden, Dean David G. Bristol, Associate Dean and Director, Academic Affairs Neil C. Olson, Associate Dean and Director, Graduate Studies and Research Michael G. Davidson, Associate Dean and Director, Veterinary Medical Services

Distance Education and Learning Technology Applications (DELTA)

Thomas K. Miller, Vice Provost for DELTA Betty Byrum, Business Officer Lou Harrison, Director of Information Technology Donna Petherbridge, Director of Instructional Services Rebecca Swanson, Associate Vice Provost for DE Planning & Development Kay Zimmerman, Associate Vice Provost for Marketing & Partnership Development

Diversity and African American Affairs

Jose A. Picart, Vice Provost for Diversity and African-American Affairs

African American Cultural Center Fred Hord, Director Student Diversity Karrie Dixon, Assistant Vice Provost Faculty and Staff Diversity Marcia Gumpertz, Assistant Vice Provost Diversity Programs Orlando Hankins, Assistant Vice Provost

Division of Enrollment Management and Services

Registration and Records Louis D. Hunt, Ir., Vice Provost for Enrollment Mgnt and Services; and University Registrar Scholarships and Financial Aid Julia R. Mallette, Assoc. Vice Provost for Enrollment Mgnt and Services; and Director of Scholarships and Financial Aid Undergraduate Admissions Thomas H. Griffin, Director of Undergraduate Admissions

Division of Finance and Business

Charles Leffler, Vice Chancellor for Finance and Business Barbara Carroll, Associate Vice Chancellor for Human Resources Bob Fraser, Associate Vice Chancellor for Centennial Campus Development Kathryn S. Hart, Associate Vice Chancellor for Finance and Business and University Treasurer Steve Keto, Associate Vice Chancellor for Resource Management and Information Systems Kevin MacNaughton, Associate Vice Chancellor for Facilities Ernest Murphrey, Associate Vice Chancellor for Financial Services David Rainer, Associate Vice Chancellor for Environmental Health and Public Safety Enterprise Technology Services and Support Mardecia S. Bell, Director Benefits Yvette McMillan, Director Bookstores Richard A. Hayes, Director **Budget Office** Lisa Clough, Director **Campus** Police Tom Younce, Director/Chief **Cashier and Student Accounts Office** Bruce Forinash, Director **Communication Technologies** Greg Sparks, Director **Construction Management** Carol Woodvard, Director **Contracts and Grants** Earl N. Pulliam, Director **Design and Construction Services** Andy Snead, Director Employee Relations and Training Services Dianne Sortini, Director Employment and Compensation Terree Kuiper, Director **Environmental Health and Public Safety** David Rainer, Associate Vice Chancellor Enterprise Applications and Database Services Gwen Hazlehurst, Director **Facilities Operations** Jack Colby, Director Foundations Accounting and Investments Jill Tasaico, Director **Insurance and Risk Management** Jim Semple, Director Materials Support Jim Hansen, Assistant Director Purchasing Robert Wood, Director **Real Estate** Ralph Recchie, Director Transportation Tom Kendig, Director University Accounting Office Cliff Flood, Controller University Architect Michael Harwood University Graphics Lida Gardner, Manager University Payroll Office Franki Senter, Director

Division of Student Affairs

Thomas H. Stafford Jr., Vice Chancellor Jerry W. Barker, Associate Vice Chancellor March L. Krotee, Department Head, Physical Education Evelyn Q. Reiman, Associate Vice Chancellor Arthur L. White, Associate Vice Chancellor Tim R. Luckadoo, Associate Vice Chancellor N. Alexander Miller III, Associate Vice Chancellor Lisa P. Zapata, Assistant Vice Chancellor Arts Development Amy Boiselle, Director **Caldwell Fellows Program** Janice E. Odom, Director **Campus Activities** Deb Luckadoo, Director **Campus Recreation** Peter Kay, Director **Carmichael Facilities and Operations** Dawn Sanner, Director Center for Student Leadership, Ethics and Public Service Michael Giancola, Director Center Stage/Arts Outreach Sharon Moore, Director **Chaplains' Cooperative Ministry** Ann Pearce, Director **Counseling Center** M. Lee Salter, Director **Crafts Center** James V. Pressley Jr., Administrative Director **Dance** Program Robin Harris, Director **Distance Education and Technology Services** Leslie Dare, Director **Educational Talent Search** Marsha Boyd Pharr, Director Gallery of Art & Design Charlotte V. Brown, Director Greek Life John Mountz, Director Multicultural Student Affairs Tracey Ray, Director **Music Department** J Mark Scearce, Director National Student Exchange Program N. Alexander Miller III, Associate Vice Chancellor Parents and Family Services Jennifer Bell, Associate Director **Physical Education** March L. Krotee, Department Head Research and Assessment Carrie Zelna, Director **ROTC Units** Air Force: David Sammons, Commander Army: Carol Ann Redfield, Commander Navy & Marine Corps: Stephen Matts, Commander Student Conduct Paul Cousins, Director Student Health Services Jerry Barker, Director Marianne Turnbull, Director, Health Promotion Student Media Bradley Wilson, Coordinator **Talley Student Center** Donald Patty, Director, Business Office **University Career Center** Carol Schroeder, Director **University Dining** Arthur L. White, Associate Vice Chancellor University Housing Susan Grant, Director University Scholars Program N. Alexander Miller III, Associate Vice Chancellor University Theatre John Mcllwee, Director **Upward Bound** Marsha Boyd Pharr, Director

Women's Center Shannon Johnson, Director

Division of Undergraduate Academic Programs

Thomas E. H. Conway, Jr., Dean John T. Ambrose, Associate Dean Roger A. E. Callanan, Assistant Dean

Academic Support Program for Student Athletes Philip Moses, Director **Cooperative Education** Arnold Bell, Executive Director First Year College Carrie McLean, Director **First Year Inquiry** Maxine P. Atkinson, Director New Student Orientation Program Gabe Wical, Interim Director Office of Advising Support, Information, and Services Roxanna McGraw, Director Office of Assessment Allen Dupont, Director **Transition Program** Frankye Artis, Director **Undergraduate Tutorial Center** Barbie Windom, Director Undergraduate Research George T. Barthalmus, Director University Honors Program Richard L. Blanton, Director

Equal Opportunity and Equity

Joanne Woodard, Vice Provost for Equal Opportunity and Equity

Harassment Prevention & Equity Programs

Amy Circosta, Assistant Equal Opportunity Officer Employment Programs Carson Cook, Assistant Vice Provost Disability Services Cheryl Branker, Associate Vice Provost and Director, Disability Services Office Outreach and Education Beverly Williams, Coordinator

The Graduate School

Terri L. Lomax, Dean Duane K. Larick, Senior Associate Dean Rebeca C. Rufty, Associate Dean Michael Carter, Associate Dean David Shafer, Assistant Dean Rick Liston, Assistant Dean

Information Technology Division

Samuel F. Averitt, Vice Provost for Information Technology M. A. Vouk, Associate Vice Provost, Director High Performance and Grid Computing

Communication Technologies

Greg Sparks, Director Computer Operations and Facilities Dennis Norris, Director Computing Services Stan North Martin, Director High Performance and Grid Computing Miaden Vouk, Director Systems Alan Galloway, Director

IT Security Services

Jeff Webster, Director Technology Support Services and NC State University Help Desk Susan Klein, Director

Intercollegiate Athletics

Lee G. Fowler, Director

International Affairs

Bailian Li, Vice Provost for International Affairs Ingrid R. Schmidt, Associate Vice Provost for International Affairs Michael J. Bustle, Associate Vice Provost for International Affairs

Office of International Scholar and Student Services Michael J. Bustle, Director

Study Abroad Office Ingrid R. Schmidt, Director North Carolina Japan Center Betsy Brown, Director Confucius Institute at NC State University Sarah H. Cao, Deputy Director

Legal Affairs

Mary Elizabeth Kurz, Vice Chancellor and General Counsel

McKimmon Center for Extension and Continuing Education

Denis Jackson, Assistant Vice Chancellor for Extension, Engagement, and Economic Development

Assessment, Marketing, Partnership and Program Development

Alice Warren, Director Center for Urban Affairs and Community Services Yvonne Brannon, Director Continuing and Professional Education Jud Hair, Director Encore Center for Lifelong Enrichment Tricia Inlow-Hatcher, Director

The NCSU Libraries

Susan K. Nutter, Vice Provost and Director of Libraries

Office of Research and Graduate Studies

John G. Gilligan, Vice Chancellor Matthew K. Ronning, Associate Vice Chancellor for Sponsored Programs and Regulatory Compliance Services Steven Lommel, Assistant Vice Chancellor for Research Development Bill Houghteling, Interim Director of the Office of Technology Transfer David Winwood, Associate Vice Chancellor and Dean of the Graduate School Terri Lomax, Associate Vice Chancellor and Dean of the Graduate School

University Advancement

Terry Wood, Vice Chancellor

Advancement Services Paul Eberie, Associate Vice Chancellor Alumni Relations Lennie Barton, Associate Vice Chancellor Public Affairs Deborah Griffith, Associate Vice Chancellor University Development Ken Sigmon, Interim Associate Vice Chancellor

University Planning and Analysis

Karen P. Helm, Director

ACADEMIC CALENDAR

2007 Fall Semester

August	22	Wednesday	First day of classes	
September	3	Monday	Holiday (Labor Day); university closed	
October	11 - 12	Thur - Fri	Fall break; no classes	
November	21 - 23	Wed - Fri	Thanksgiving vacation; no classes	
November	22 - 23	Thur - Fri	Thanksgiving holiday; university closed	
December	7	Friday	Last day of classes	
December	10 - 18	Mon - Tues	Final examinations	
December	19	Wednesday	Fall graduation exercises	
Dec - Jan	24 - 1	Mon - Tues	Winter holiday; university closed	
2008 Spring S	Semester			
January	9	Wednesday	First day of classes	
January	21	Monday	Holiday (Martin Luther King, Jr. Day); university closed	
March	3 - 7	Mon - Fri	Spring break; no classes	
March	21	Friday	Spring holiday; no classes	
April	25	Friday	Last day of classes	
April - May	28 - 6	Mon - Tues	Final examinations	
May	10	Saturday	Spring commencement	
2008 First Su	mmer Session			
May	19	Monday	First day of classes	
May	26	Monday	Holiday (Memorial Day); university closed	
June	20	Friday	Last day of classes	
June	23 - 24	Mon - Tues	Final examinations	
2008 Second	Summer Sessio	on		
July	8	Tuesday	First day of classes	
August	8	Friday	Last day of classes	
August	11 - 12	Mon - Tues	Final examinations	
2008 Fall Sen	nester			
August	20	Wednesday	First day of classes	
September	1	Monday	Holiday (Labor Day); university closed	
October	9 - 10	Thur - Fri	Fall break	
November	26 - 28	Wed - Fri	Thanksgiving vacation; no classes	
November	27 - 28	Thur - Fri	Thanksgiving holiday; university closed	
December	5	Friday	Last day of classes	
December	8 - 16	Mon - Tues	Final examinations	
December	17	Wednesday	Fall graduation exercises	
Dec - Jan	24 - 2	Mon - Wed	Winter holiday; university closed	

Note: Dates in this publication are those that have been approved by appropriate agencies of the university at the time of printing (May 2007). Changes may be announced in official university publications subsequent to this printing and maintained online.

ACADEMIC DEGREES AND PROGRAMS

Undergraduate Degrees

College of Agriculture and Life Sciences

agricultural bissiness management; agricultural and environmental technology; agricultural and extension education; agronomy; animal science; applied sociology; molecular and structural biochemistry; biological engineering; biological sciences; biomedical engineering; criminology; environmental sciences; food science; horticultural science; microbiology; natural resources; nutrifior; plant biology; poultry science; turfgrass science; zoology; Preprofessional Programs - pre-dental, pre-medical, pre-optometry and pre-veterinary

College of Design

architecture (fifth year program); environmental design in architecture; art and design; graphic design; industrial design; landscape architecture

College of Education

general studies; business and marketing education; elementary education; mathematics education; middle grades education with concentrations in language arts and social studies or mathematics and science; science education; technology education

College of Engineering

aerospace engineering; biological engineering; biomedical engineering; chemical and biomolecular engineering; civil engineering; computer engineering; computer science; construction engineering and management; electrical engineering; engineeringmechatronics; environmental engineering; industrial engineering; industrial engineering furniture manufacturing; materials science and engineering; mechanical engineering; unclear engineering; paper science and engineering; textile engineering

College of Humanities and Social Sciences

Africana studies: anthropology: arts applications: communication: criminology: English; English ducation option; French: French education option; history: interdisciplinary studies; international studies; philosophy: political science; psychology; religious studies; science, technology and society; social studies education options; social work; sociology; Spanish; Spanish education option; women's and gender studies

College of Management

accounting; business management; economics; management, innovation, entrepreneurship

College of Natural Resources

environmental science hydrology; environmental technology; fisheries and wildlife; forest management; natural resources; parks, recreation, and tourism management; professional golf management; paper science and engineering; sports management; wood products

College of Physical and Mathematical Sciences

chemistry; environmental sciences; geology; marine sciences; mathematics; meteorology; natural resources; physics; statistics

College of Textiles

polymer and color chemistry; textile engineering; fashion and textile management; textile technology

Pre-professional Programs

Pre-Law Services

Office of Advising Support, Information and Services

Law schools neither prescribe nor recommend a particular undergraduate curriculum for prospective candidates. A student may prepare for law school within any of the majors offered by the nine undergraduate colleges. The University Coordinator of Pre-Law Services, in conjunction with the student's academic adviser, assists any student with an interest in attending law school and provides information and planning strategies to prepare for this process. This can include: what needs to be considered in the academic record; the selection of appropriate electives and concentrations; law schools to consider; as well as, where to look for financial information. The Coordinator also works with the Pre-Law Student's Association (PLSA), which is open to all interested students. During the year the PLSA provides programs that have included: NC State Law School Fair, local attorneys, panel of Law School students, Law School Directors of Admission, information on the admissions process. At this time, the Pre-Law Movieng radue administratively housed in the Office of Advising Support, Information Adviservices within the Division of Undergraduate Academic Programs. For further information, contact the University Pre-law Coordinator Mary A. Tetro, 209 Ricks Hall, (919) 513-0912. You may also visit the website: www.esue.edu/project/prelaw.

Pre-Professional Healthcare Programs and Advising: Pre-Med, Pre-Dent, and Pre-Opt, Pre-Pharm, etc.

Many NC State undergraduate students are planning a career in the health professions and will apply to dental, medical, or optometry school prior tor graduation. NC State provides a variety of services to help students explore the health professions as a possible career and to enhance a student's competitiveness for admission into a health professions school. These services include the CALS Health Professions Advising Center or Health PAC (see the information helow and website link). The center assists with the healthcare career planning and advising, mentoring, letters of evaluation, internship and clinical opportunities, as well as numerous programs and resources to help students achieve their educational and career goals in human health care. Health professional schools do not require students to obtain a designated "pre-health" degree. Instead, they seek students who have demonstrated academic success and who also have excelled in other areas including clinical and service experience as well as social development. Like most schools, NC State does not offer a dedicated "pre-health" curriculum. Instead we recommend that students interested in health professions select the academic major that is of greatest interest to them while ensuring that they select courses that provide a strong foundation in the natural sciences required by most professional programs for admission. These include biology, chemistry, physics, and calculus. It is also recommended that students select courses that improve communication and writing skills as well as provide strong foundations in the humanities.

For further information, contact Anita Flick, MD at health_pac@ncsu.edu or visit the Health PAC website at www.cals.ncsu.edu/health_pac.

The Health Professions Advising Center and the Health Professions Review Committee

In addition to a student's departmental academic adviser who will assist in selecting courses and program options, the College of Agriculture and Life Sciences also provides a Health Professions Advising Center to further assist students interested in health careers. Housed in 2719 and 2720 Bostian Hall and administered by the Biological Sciences Program, his center is deficitated to mentoring students throughout their college career, helping them to prepare their application for post-graduate studies. The Center assists pre-health students by answering questions and helping them explore health career options, locate and obtain clinical and service experience, and develop future career skills (such as technical writing, research review, etc.). The Center also helps students compile an Achievement Portfolio which provides an accounting of their academic, clinical, and service/community achievements for incorporation into their application to their selected health programs and for the subsequent interview process.

Once students are ready to submit applications for a medical, dental or optometry program, the Center is available to assist in this process as well. A NC State Health Professions Review Committee is available to students to review their applications and prepare a composite university committee recommendation, which is submitted to each of their selected schools. Many professional programs rely heavily on these university recommendations as component of their application screening process.

For more information on the Health Professions Advising Center and Review Committee, please contact Anita Flick, MD at health_pac@ncsu.edu or visit the website at www.cals.ncsu.edu/health_pac.

Pre-Veterinary Program

This area of study is a non-degree option offered by the College of Agriculture and Life Sciences. This portion is available to students majoring in animal science, poultry science, zoology, or biological sciences as well as in many other science curricula, such as biochemistry or chemistry. If a student is accepted to veterinary medical school before completion of the Bachelor of Science degree. Arrangements for this procedure should be made with the degree granting school or department prior to entering veterinary college. For further information, contact the Academic Programs Ottawa (2019) for the College of Agriculture and Life Sciences. (2019) S12-S214, or the Admission to the Doctor of Veterinary Medicine program to Mark State.

Undergraduate Minors

Some departments at NC State offer undergraduate minors for students wishing a systematic program or fstudy in an area outside their major. All minors require at least 15 credit hours and may be either departmental or interdepartmental. Courses within the minor program may be used to satisfy any of the general requirements, including free electives, of a major curriculum. Minors are completely optional, the only requirement being that a student may not minor in the same discipline as their major. Students pursuing a minor must consult with a minor adviser on a plan of work and must file a copy of this plan with their major adviser at least one semester before graduation. Satisfactory completion of the minor will be noted on the final transcript following graduation. For an up-to-date listing of minors available at NC State, please see the following website: www.neus.udu/advising_centa/minors.html.

Accounting	Biotechnology	English
Africana Studies	Business Management	Entomology
Agricultural & Environmental Technology	Chemical Engineering	Entrepreneurship
Agricultural Business Management	Chinese Studies	Environmental Science
Agroecology	Classical Greek	Environmental Toxicology
American Literature	Classical Studies	Extension Education
Animal Science	Coaching Education	Feed Milling
Anthropology	Cognitive Science	Film Studies
Apparel Technology	Computer Programming	Fitness Leadership
Applied Sociology	Creative Writing	Food Science
Architecture	Criminology	Forest Management
Art and Design	Crop Science	French
Arts Studies	Design Studies	Furniture Manufacturing
Biological Sciences	Economics	Genetics

continued on next page

Geology	Linguistics	Pulp and Paper Technology
German	Materials Science and Engineering	Religious Studies
Graphic Communications	Mathematics	Russian Studies
Graphic Design	Meteorology	Science, Technology, and Society
Health	Microbiology	Social Work
Health, Medicine, & Human Values	Middle East Studies	Sociology
Healthcare Product Management	Military Studies	Soil Science
Hindu-Urdu	Music	Spanish
History	Nonprofit Studies	Statistics
Horticultural Science	Nonwovens	Technical & Scientific Communication
Industrial Design	Nutrition	Technology Education
Industrial Engineering	Outdoor Leadership	Textile Chemistry
International Studies	Parks, Rec, & Tourism Management	Textile Technology
Italian Studies	Philosophy	Theatre
Japanese	Physics	Wetland Assessment
Japan Studies	Plant Biology	Women's and Gender Studies
Journalism	Political Science	Wood Products
Landscape Architecture	Poultry Science	World Literature
Law and Justice	Psychology	Zoology

Agricultural Institute

Admission to this two-year program requires the completion of a North Carolina State University Undergraduate Admissions application, a high school diploman or equivalent, a minimum high school grade point average of 2.0, and one letter of recommendation from a responsible citizen, not a relative, attesting to the prospective student's integrity and character. An Associate of Applied Science degree is awarded. Fields of study are:

Agribusiness Management Agribusiness Management (Horticulture Concentration) Field Crops Technology General Agriculture Livestock and Poultry Management Omamentals and Landscape Technology Pest Management Technology (Agricultural and Urban Concentrations) Turfgrass Management

Arts Studies

NC State offers a rich variety of courses in the history, analysis, and production of the arts - dance, film, music, theatre, and visual arts. Many of these courses are open to students without prerequisite, and are offered by 13 departments in four different colleges of the university.

In addition to these courses, most of which focus on a single art form, the Arts Studies Program offers courses which deal with several arts media or with the arts in connection with science and technology; these courses are listed in the back of this catalog and the schedule of courses each semester under the ARS prefix.

For students who want to concentrate in Arts Studies, a major in Arts Applications is available. It is administered by the Arts Studies Program in the College of Humanities and Social Sciences. In addition, there are minors in Arts Studies, Music, Theatre, Design and Film Studies.

Opportunities for students to participate in arts activities include many instrumental and choral organizations, student productions in University Theater, cardi instruction and facilities in the Craft Center, the NC state Computer Music Studio, and the exhibitions of the Visual Arts Program. For these activities, many of which are integrated with academic courses, see Student Activities in this section of the catalog.

The Arts Studies Program together with the Music Department sponsors the Arts Now Series. The Series includes performances of and lectures about contemporary performance works that include music. Guest performers, composers, adnexes, and video artists appearing in the series range from regionally based artists to international guests from Europe and South America.

Graduate Degrees

Consult the *Graduate Catalog* at the NC State University Graduate School website www.fis.nesu.edu/grad_catalog/catalog.htm or the Graduate School for information on graduate programs and admissions procedures: Graduate School, 1575 Varsity Drive, Flex Lab, Module 6, Box 7102, North Carolina State University, Raleigh, NC 27695-7102, (919) 515-2872.

ADMISSION

The "Early Action" freshman application deadline is November 1, "Early Action" applicants will receive a response by January 31 but still have until May 1 to confirm enrollment plans. The freshman application priority deadline for the fall semester and summer sessions is February 1; the transfer student priority deadline is April 1. Freshmen are strongly encouraged to apply during the fall of the senior year in high school. Applications for the spring semester should be submitted prior to November 1. All applicants for the College of Design must submit complete applications by December 1. The College of Design does not admit students in the spring. We highly recommend that prospective students apply online: admissions.ncsu.edu. A hardcopy application may be obtained by writing to:

Director of Undergraduate Admissions Box 7103 North Carolina State University Raleigh, North Carolina 27695-7103

Freshman Admission

Admission to the university is highly competitive, and it is possible to be admitted to some programs but not all programs at NC state. Applicants are asked to indicate their first and second choices for a curriculum, including undeclared majors within a college, or, if undecided, to indicate their choice of participating in the First Year College. Applicants not admitted in their first curriculum choice will be reviewed for admission in their second curriculum choice. Transfer between programs after a successful first year may be possible. The admissions decision is based on a holistic review of the complete application. Of primary importance is the high school record, including the level and difficulty of the courses taken, the overall grade point average, rank in class, and scores on the SAT or the ACT. Extracurricular involvement, leadership, and many other factors are also considered.

In addition, the Board of Governors of the University of North Carolina System has determined that the minimum undergraduate course requirements for all constituent institutions, including NC State, shall include a high school diploma or its equivalent and the following course units taken in high school:

- 1. Six course units in language, including
 - · Four units in English
 - · Two units in a language other than English
- 2. Four course units of mathematics in any of the following combinations:
 - · Algebra I and II, Geometry, and one unit beyond Algebra II,
 - · Algebra I and II, and two units beyond Algebra II or
 - · Integrated Math I, II, III and one unit beyond Integrated Math III
- 3. Three course units in science, including
 - · At least one unit in a life or biological science, and
 - · At least one unit in physical science, and
 - · At least one laboratory course
- 4. Two course units in social studies, including
 - One unit in U.S. history
 - · One other unit in social studies

It is recommended that every student take a foreign language course and a mathematics course in the senior year. These are minimum course requirements. Competitive applicants will typically exceed these minimum courses.

An interview is not required and does not weigh in the admissions decision; a prospective student is always welcome to visit the Undergraduate Admissions Office. The Undergraduate Admissions Office conducts freshman information sessions Monday through Friday. Campus tours led by students are also available Monday through Friday. Prospective students should register for the information session and tour online; admissions nesus edu.

Two-Year Agricultural Institute

Requirements for admission to the Agricultural Institute, a two-year terminal program, include graduation from high school with a 2.0 minimum grade point average or successful completion of the high school equivalency examination administered by the State Department of Public Instruction, and one letter of recommendation. SAT scores are not required. Course work is not transferable to the four-year degree programs. Completion of course work in the Agricultural Institute leads to an Associate of Applied Science (A.A.S.) degree. (See College of Agricultura and Life Science).

Standardized Test Scores

Applicants for admission as freshmen must submit scores from the SAT or the ACT Assessment. The ACT Assessment must include the Writing Test. Applicants are accepted on either junior or senior test scores, although senior scores are recommended. Applicants scores must be sent directly from the testing service to NC State. (SAT Code #546, ACT Code #5164) Prospective students may find more information and applications for the tests online: www.collegebourd.com or www.act.org. Hardcopy application forms may be obtained from school counselors or by writing directly to the testing services:

SAT address:	The College Board ATP	ACT address:	ACT Registration
	Box 592		P.O. Box 414
	Princeton, New Jersey 08541		Iowa City, Iowa 52243-0451

SAT Subject Tests

Although not required for admission, freshman students must present SAT Mathematics Subject Test scores to ensure proper math placement at NC State. Students should take the Mathematics Level 2 test.

Advanced Placement (AP)/International Baccalaureate (IB)

A student may qualify for advanced placement by one or more of the following means: (1) by passing a proficiency examination administered by a teaching department at NC State; (2) by attaining a score of 700 or higher on the Critical Reading portion of the SATI; (3) by meeting a specific minimum score on certain of the Advance Placement Program (AP) or International Baccalaureate (IB) examinations; and (4) by attaining a minimum score on certain of the College Level Examination Program (CLEP) subject tests. For advanced placement policies, visit admissions, nexu-edu/placemen.htm.

Out-of-State Students

Undergraduate applicants from outside North Carolina may be required to meet more competitive standards for admission than North Carolina residents. NC State is limited to enrolling not more than 18 percent of total new undergraduate students from outside the state.

Transfer Students

NC State welcomes transfer applicants, and in recent years, more than 25 percent of our graduates started their college programs at other institutions. A transfer student should present at least 30 semester hours (or 45 quarter hours) of "C" or better college level work, including an English class and a college level math class applicable to the degree program. Additional specific course work is required for most programs. Transfer admission is highly competitive, and the grade point average required for consideration varies depending on the requested program of study. Transfer students must be eligible to return to the last institution previously attended and must submit individual transcripts from each institution.

Students who graduated from high school since 1990 must submit a high school record to verify that they have met minimum admissions requirements for course work as outlined in the Freshman Admissions section of this catalog. Exceptions to this requirement are students who will have earned an A.A., A.S., or A.F.A. degree before enrolling at NC State. Individuals who do not have the minimum admissions requirements at the high school level must complete at the college level six semester hours or nine quarter hours each of English, foreign language, mathematics, science, and social science to be eligible to transfer.

Previous college transcripts are evaluated for credit that is transferable to the university as part of the admission application review. A grade of "C" or better is required before a course may be considered for credit. The college to which the application is made will determine the exact amount of credit applicable toward a degree at NC State.

International Students

NC State welcomes international student applications, and has a long history of enrolling outstanding international students. Applicants who are not citizens of the U.S. must apply online: admissions.next.edu. International applicants are for evidence of English language proficiency, adequate financial resources and academic credentials indicating a high potential for success.

TOEFL

Applicants whose native language is other than English must submit TOEFL (Test of English as a Foreign Language) scores as evidence of their ability to use English at a level of competence necessary for university course work. A minimum score of 79 is required on the internet based TOEFL exam (213 is required for the computer-based TOEFL exam.) Some departments way have higher score requirements. (See www.ets.org for information on test dates and localities.)

Financial and Immigration Information

All accepted applicants will receive a letter of provisional acceptance and a Certificate of Financial Responsibility (CFR). In addition, accepted applicants who are already in the U.S. will also receive a Visa Clearance Form (VCP). Those applicants seeking an F-1 or 1-1 student visa must complete the Certificate of Financial Responsibility. The purpose of this form is to certify financial solvency for the student throughout his/her program of study - this is a federal requirement that must be met before we can issue any visa certificates. For more information on the CFR, please see the CFR Instruction Page in the Office of International Services (OIS) website www.nesu.edu/oisss/admissions/cfrinstructions.html. Applicants who receive the VCF must provide proof of the permanent residency. Permanent Residents will no longer be considered international students.) Applicants who are already in the United States in a nonimirginart visa category other than F-1 or 1-1 (ex; Permanent Residents, H-4; F-2, 1-2; L-2; ec; 2, etc.) are not required to complete and return the CFR, unless they plan to change to F-1 or J-1 student status (This incluse). Poplicants currently in the U.S. in another nonimirginant status who wish to change to F-1 or J-1 student status (This inglibe). Applicants currently in the U.S. in another nonimirginant status who wish to change to F-1 or J-1 student status (This inglibe). Applicants currently in the U.S. in another nonimirginant status who and the O-1 or D-1 or D-1 ex; Permanent Resident deadlines by which all CFR and VCF forms must be submitted to OIS. International applicants who cannot submit the CFR and VCF by the deadline or who are not able to obtina a visa and enter before the academic term begins may have to defer to a later term.

OIS will review the CFR and, if appropriate, the VCE, upon receipt. If the information provided by the applicant is incomplete or not duly supported by proper documentation (e.g. sponsor and bank official signatures, bank statements, etc.), the applicant will be notified that his/her documents were not approved and why. Initial notification is done via e-mail, then regular airmail if necessary. The applicant will then have an opportunity to correct the problem(s) and resubmit the form(s). Once OIS approves the financial documents, and if necessary, visa clearance form, OIS will notify the appropriate admissions office that the applicant has been cleared for official full acceptance. Applicants can check the status of their applications directly with the Admissions Office. OIS will prepare the appropriate Certificate of Eligibility (Form 1-20 for an F-1 visa) of mail it to the applicant, along with the full Admission Letter, and other inportant pre-arrival information. The applicant at this point is considered fully admitted to the university. New international students must check-in with OIS upon arrival to campus and attend the New International Student Orientation, which is scheduled a few days before the semester begins.

For more information regarding the issuance of visa certificates or obtaining a visa, changing nonimngigrant status, transfer for international students, SEVIS, etc., please contact OIS, e-mail: oisss@ncsu.edu; phone: (919) 515-2961; website: www.ncsu.edu/oisss/admissions/index.htm; 320 Daniels Hall, 101 Lampe Drive, Campus Box 7222, Raleigh, NC 27695-7222.

Unclassified Students

Unclassified students are those working for credit within a college but not enrolled in a degree-granting program. Admission as an unclassified student requires the recommendation of the dean of the school in which the student wishes to enroll. Unclassified students must meet the same entrance requirements as regular degree students and must meet the same academic requirement to continue. If, at a later date, unclassified students wish to change to regular status, their credits will be evaluated in terms of the requirements to their intended curriculum.

Lifelong Education Students (Non-Degree Students)

The Lifelong Education student classification is designed for individuals who have not been formally admitted into a degree program at the university but who wish to enroll in courses offered by the university. Lifelong Education students are limited to a maximum course load of five courses plus one physical education course each semester or summer session.

Lifelong Education student applications should be made online at www.ncsu.edu/cpss. If Lifelong Education students wish to become undergraduate degree candidates at a later date, they must make application through the Office of Undergraduate Admissions and are encouraged to make an appointment with that office to discuss entrance requirements. These students may use undergraduate courses to fulfill transfer admission requirements. Lifelong Education students wishing to become graduate degree candidates must make application through the Graduate School and should consult the Director of Graduate Programs in the chosen field of study for advice or clarification of niromation.

College Level Examination Program (CLEP)

The College-Level Examination Program® or CLEP is a national credit-by-examination program administered by The College Board CLEP exams provide students with the opportunity to demonstrate college-level achievement through a program of proficiency exams in undergraduate college courses. By proving satisfactory knowledge of a particular area of study, credit for corresponding college courses can be granted.

There are approximately 1,400 CLEP test centers across the United States. You should select the test center most convenient for you and contact that center directly for information regarding registration, fees, test dates, parking, etc. For detailed information about CLEP, available exams and test center locations contact the College Board at:

The College Board	phone: 800-257-9558
P.O. Box 6600	fax: (609) 771-7088
Princeton, NJ 08541-6600	website: www.collegeboard.com/student/testing/clep/about.html

For information about the exams and required scores accepted by NC State and the corresponding NC State course credit granted, please refer to the following website: admissions.ncsu.edu/placemen.htm.

Graduate Students

Regulations governing graduate admission are outlined in the Graduate Administrative Handbook. To view the Graduate Administrative Handbook, go to the NC State University Graduate School website at www.fis.ncsu.edu/grad_publicns/handbook/

Required Immunization Documentation

Verified proof of immunization against nubella, measles, tetanus, and diphtheria must be presented to Student Health Services by May 30 for fail semester or within 30 days of acceptance. Meningoocceal vaccine is recommended, especially for freshmen living in residence halls, and for others wishing to lessen their risk of meningoocceal vaccine is incommended. especially for freshmen living in day of class is required for international students. Please note that under North Carolina regulations, a student must be dropped from his or her classes if immunization requirements are not met and a \$150 charge levied for re-enrollment. For assistance, contact Student Health Services, (19) 515-7233.

TUITION AND FEES

Note: Since tuition and fees for the 2007-2008 school year were not approved by the publication date, the rate schedules listed below represent estimated rates. These rates are subject to change. For the most current information available, please see the following website: www.fis.exu.edu/cashier/luttion.

North Carolina Resident - \$2,558.50 per semester (effective 2007-2008 academic year)

Nonresident - \$8,657.50 per semester (effective 2007-2008 academic year)

A statement of tuition and fees is posted on each student's account that registered during a normal registration period. Students are notified via e-mail (eBill) when a new statement has posted. The statement must be returned with full payment or approved financial aid information by the due date appearing on the statement. The due date is approximately two weeks before classes begin. Students registering during a late registration period will be required to pay their tuition and fees at the time of registration and may be subject to a late registration fee. Fees are the same for both residents and nonresidents and are required of all students. Nonresident students are required to pay an additional 56,099 per semester for tuition.

Estimated Annual Undergraduate Expenses

Tuition and Fees	First Semester	Second Semester	Full Year
NC Residents	\$2,557.50	\$2,557.50	\$5,117.00
Out of State Residents	8,657.50	8,657.50	17,315.00
Room Rent	2,144.00	2,144.00	4,288.00
Meals	1,376.00	1,376.00	2,752.00
Books and Supplies	465.00	465.00	930.00
Personal Expenses	615.00	615.00	1,230.00
Transportation - in state	275.00	275.00	550.00
Transportation - off campus/out of state	525.00	525.00	1,050.00
Total Tuition and Fees			
NC Residents	\$7,598.50	\$7,598.50	\$15,197.00
Out of State Residents	\$13,947.50	\$13,947.50	\$27,895.00

NOTE:

- 1. Tuition and fees are fixed items of cost
- 2. Room rent is shown as main-campus, double occupancy rate
- 3. Meals, books and supplies, other personal expense, and transportation are shown as estimates

Expenses Other than Tuition and General Fees

Application Fee: A nonrefundable fee (\$70 U.S. citizens and permanent residents, \$80 for international applicants) must accompany each application for admission.

Room Rent: New incoming students receive instructions on how to apply for housing with the letter of acceptance. Continuing students receive room reservation information each January at their residence hall rooms. The 2007-2008 residence hall room rent ranges from \$2,075.00 to \$2,315.00 per semester and plus a mandatory \$90.00 ResNet (internet) charge. The Wolf Village Apartments charge \$2395.00 per semester plus mandatory charges for ResNet (\$90.00) and cable television (\$48.13) for the living room per semester.

Meals: During their first academic year, new freshmen electing to reside on campus are required to participate in one of the university's available meal plans. Meal plans are available to all registered students and costs for 2007-2008 range from \$730.00 to 1,030.00. Students may also pay for meals individually at the various dining facilities available both on and near campus.

Books and Supplies: Books and supplies are usually purchased during the first week of classes directly from the NCSU Bookstores. Allow approximately \$465 per semester for purchasing books and supplies.

Personal Expenses: Personal expenses vary widely among students but the estimate of \$615 is based on what students report that they spend on these items.

Administrative Management Fee: A special administrative management fee of \$250 per semester and \$150 per summer session is required from a contracting agency sponsoring international students whose programs are coordinated through the university's Office of International Visitors. Cooperative Education Program Fee: Required of all participating co-op students for each semester in which they are enrolled in an off campus work assignment. This fee, set at \$338 for the 2007 Fall Semester, the 2008 Spring Semester, or the combined 2008 Summer Sessions, is used for partial support of the Cooperative Education Program staff in job development and placement activities. Students paying this fee are entitled to all university services, facilities, and programs during the semester or combined summer sessions for which they are enrolled.

College of Engineering Computing Fee: All students enrolled in the College of Engineering, both graduate and undergraduate, will be billed a \$45 per semester fee to support the Engineering Computing Facility. Payment of the fee will provide students with access to standalone workstations that comprise the Engineering Computing Facility. Engineering students who enroll in a co-op work session will not be billed for the computing fee unless they also enroll in an NC state course.

Professional Golf Management Fee: Students enrolled in the Professional Golf Management program (PGM) will be charged \$200/ semester. The fee pays for golf play and practice privileges at several area golf courses.

Required Fees

Required fees are leviced for services, facilities, and programs available to all students whether or not the student takes advantage of them. Students are assessed fees based on the course load they are taking. An itemization of required fees and other detailed information concerning expenses or related data can be obtained by contacting the University Cashier's Office, NC State, Box 7213, Raleigh, North Carolina 27695-7213, (919) 515-2986 or via email at studentaccounts@ncsu.edu or at the following website: www.fis.nsct.edu/cashier/tution.

Refund Policy

Reduction in Hours: The last day to reduce hours and receive a refund or reduction in rates is the same as the last day to register or add hours, typically the 10th day of a fall or spring term and the 3rd day of a summer session. Tuition and Fees are not prorated after this date for reduced course loads. Specific dates are posted on the Cashier's website and in Pack Tracks.

Withdrawal: Dropping all courses for which you are registered constitutes a Withdrawal from the University. Refunds for official withdrawals from NC State University are prorated based upon the percentage of the enrollment period attended. No refunds are made for official withdrawals after 50 percent of the enrollment period has passed. The prorated withdrawal schedule for each semester is publicized on the Cashier's website and through university media after it is established. In some instances, circumstances justify the waiving of rules regarding refunds. An example might be withdrawal for medical reasons. Students have the privilege of appeal to the Fee Appeals Committee when they believe special consideration is metried. Applications for such appeals may be obtained online at www.fis.neu.edu/cashier or from the University Cashier's Office, 2005 Harris Hall.

Residence Status for Tuition Purposes

The basis for determining the appropriate tuition charge rests upon whether a student is a resident or a nonresident for tuition purposes. Each student must make a statement as to the length of his or her residence in North Carolina, with assessment by the institution of that statement to be conditioned by the following.

Residence. To qualify as a resident for tuition purposes, a person must become a legal resident and remain a legal resident for at least twelve consecutive months immediately prior to classification. Thus, there is a distinction between legal residence and residence for tuition purposes. Furthermore, twelve months legal residence means more than simple abode in North Carolina. In particular, it means maintaining a domicile (permanent home of indefinite duration) as opposed to "maintaining atter temporary residence or abode incident to enrollment in an institution of higher education." The burden of establishing facts which justify classification of a student as a resident entitled to in-state tuition rates is on the applicant for such classification, who must show his or her entitlement by the preponderance (the greater part) of the residentiary information.

Initiative. Being classified a resident for tuition purposes is contingent on the students seeking such status and providing all information that the institution may require in making the determination.

Parents' Domicile. If an individual, irrespective of age, has living parent(s) or court appointed guardian of the person, the domicile of such parent(s) or guardian is, prima facie, the domicile of the individual; but this prima facie evidence of the individual's domicile may or may not be sustained by other information. Further, non-domiciliary status of parents is not deemed prima facie evidence of the applicant child's status if the applicant has lived (though not necessarily legally resided) in North Carolina for the five years preceding enrollment or registration.

Effect of Marriage. Marriage alone does not prevent a person from becoming or continuing to be a resident for tuition purposes, nor does marriage in any circumstance insure that a person will become or continue to be a resident for tuition purposes. Marriage and the legal residence of one's spouse are, however, relevant information in determining residentiary intent. Furthermore, if both a husband and his wife are legal residents of North Carolina and if one of them has been a legal resident longer than the other, then the longer duration may be claimed by either spouse in meeting the twelve month requirement for instate tuition status.

Military Personnel. Any active duty member of the armed services qualifying for admission to an institution of higher education but not qualifying as a resident for tuition purposes shall be charged the in-State tuition rate and applicable mandatory fees for enrollments while the member of the armed services is abiding in this State incident to active military duty in this State. In the event the active duty member of the armed services is reassigned outside of North Carolina or retires, the member shall continue to be eligible for the in-State tuition rate and applicable mandatory fees so long as the member is continuously enrolled in the degree or

other program in which the member was enrolled at the time the member is reassigned. In the event the active duty member of the armed services receives an Honorable Discharge from military service, the member shall continue to be eligible for the in-State truiton rate and applicable mandatory fees so long as the member establishes residency in North Carolina within 30 days after the discharge and is continuously enrolled in the degree of other program in which the member was enrolled at the time the member is discharged.

Any dependent relative of a member of the armed services who is abiding in this State incident to active military daty, as defined by the Board of Convernors of The University of North Carolina and by the State Board of Community Colleges while sharing the abode of that member shall be eligible to be charged the in-State tuition rate, if the dependent relative qualifies for admission to an institution of higher education. The dependent relatives shall comply with the requirements of the Selective Service System, if applicable, in order to be accorded this benefit. In the event the member of the armed services is reassigned outside of North Carolina or retires, the dependent relative shall continue to be eligible for the in-State tuition rate and applicable mandatory feess long as the dependent relative is continuously enrolled in the degree or other program in which the dependent relative sus contously enrolled in the degree or other his retuition rate and applicable mandatory feess long as the dependent relative shall continue to be eligible for the in-State tuition rate and applicable mandatory feess olog as the dependent relative shall continue to be eligible for the in-State tuition rate and applicable mandatory feess olog service, the dependent relative shall continue to be eligible for the in-State tuition rate and applicable mandatory feess olog as the dependent relative estallows while not the order of the armed services receives an Honorable Discharge for degree or other program in which the dependent relative was enrolled at the discharge and is continuously enrolled in the degree or other program in which the degree not new enrolled at the fine the member is discharged.

A person charged less than out-of-state tuition rate solely by reason of this section shall not, during the period of receiving that benefit, qualify for or be the basis of conferring the benefit of G.S. 116-143.1.

Grace Period. If a person (1) has been a bona fide legal resident, (2) has consequently been classified a resident for tuition purposes, and (3) has subsequently lost North Carolina legal residence while enrolled at a public institution of higher education, that person may continue to enjoy the in-state tuition rate for a grace period of twelve months measured from the date on which. North Carolina legal residence was lost. If the twelve months ends during an academic term for which the person is enrolled at a State institution of higher education, the grace period extends, in addition, to the end of that term. The fact of marriage to one who continues domicile outside North Carolina does not by itself cause loss of legal residence marking the beginning of the grace period.

Minors. Minors (persons under 18 years of age) usually have the domicile of their parents, but certain special cases are recognized by the residence classification statute in determining residence for tuition purposes.

- a) If a minor's parents live apart, the minor's domicile is deemed to be North Carolina for the time period(s) that either parent, as a North Carolina for the time period (s) that either parent, as a North Carolina For the science, and the science assigns the minor's domicile outside North Carolina. A minor thus deemed to be a legal resident, even if other law or judicial act assigns the minor's domicile outside North Carolina. A minor thus deemed to be a legal resident will not, upon achieving majority before enrolling at an institution of higher education, lose North Carolina legal residence if that person (1) upon becoming an adult' acts, to the extent that the person's degree of actual temanizipation permits, in a manner consistent with bona fide legal residence in North Carolina' and (2) "begins enrollment at an institution of higher education not later than the fall academic term following completion of education perequisite to admission at such institution."
- b) If a minor has lived for five or more consecutive years with relatives (other than parents) who are domicilled in North Carolina and if the relatives have functioned during this time as if they were personal guardians, the minor will be deemed a resident for tuition purposes for an enrolled term commencing immediately after at least five years in which these circumstances have existed. If under this consideration a minor is deemed to be a resident for tuition purposes immediately prior to his or her eighteenth birthday, that person on achieving majority will be deemed a legal resident of North Carolina of at least twelve months duration. This provision acts to correfir in-state tailion status even in the face of other provision acts to correfir in-state tailion status even in the face of other provision continues to be a sejal resident of the state so long as he or she does not abandon North Carolina domicile.

Lost but Regained Domicile. If a student ceases enrollment at or graduates from an institution of higher education while classified as resident for tuition purposes and then both abandons and re-acquires North Carolina domicile within a twelve month period, that person, if he or she continues to maintain the reacquired domicile into re-enrollment at an institution of higher education, may reenroll at the instate tuition rate without having to meet the usual 12-month durational requirement. However, any one person may receive the benefit of this provision only once.

Change of Status. A student admitted to initial enrollment in an institution (or permitted to enroll following an absence from the institutional program which involved a formal withdrawal from enrollment) must be classified by the admitting institution either as a resident or as a nonresident for tuition purposes prior to actual enrollment. A residence status classification once assigned (and finalized pursuant to any appeal properly taken) may be changed thereafter (with corresponding with the established primary divisions of the academic year.

Transfer Students. When a student transfers from one North Carolina public institution of higher education to another, he or she is treated as a new student by the institution to which he or she is transferring and must be assigned an initial residence status classification for tuition purposes.

Tuition of certain teachers. Any teacher or other personnel paid on the teacher salary schedule who (1) has established legal residence (domicile) in North Carolina and (2) is employed full-time by a North Carolina public school, shall be eligible to be charged the in-state tuition rate for courses relevant to teacher certification or to professional development as a teacher.

UNC System Employees. A person who is a full-time employee, in a permanent position, of The University of North Carolina, or is the spouse or dependent child of a full-time employee, in a permanent position, of The University of North Carolina, and who is a

legal resident of North Carolina, qualifies as a resident for tuition purposes without having maintained that legal residence for at least 12 months immediately prior to his or her classification as a resident for tuition purposes.

Note: General Statue (GS.) 116143.1 is the prevailing statute governing residence status classification. Copies of the applicable law and of the implementing regulations are available for inspection in the Office of Undergraduate Admissions, 203 Peele Hall. This information is subject to change.

FINANCIAL AID

To be considered for financial assistance by the Office of Scholarships and Financial Aid, a student and his or her parents must complete the federal government's Free Application for Federal Student Aid (FAFSA). The FAFSA is available from high school guidance offices as well as the NC State Office of Scholarships and Financial Aid, or may be completed with the web at www.fafsa.ed.gov. This form must be submitted to the federal student Aid processing center for evaluation of the family's ability to pay for educational expenses. Students who submit FAFSAs to the federal processor by March 1 for the upcoming academic year are considered on-time applicants and are given first priority for need-based scholarship and grant consideration.

By completing the FAFSA, undergraduates are given consideration for all forms of federal financial assistance, including the Federal Pell Grant, as well as most types of state and institutional financial aid except for departmental and university academic awards, which may require separate applications). Most financial aid awards are made based on the applican'ts financial need, satisfactory academic avards, which may require separate applications). Most financial aid except for departmental and university academic avards, academic avards, the effects of the applican'ts need is based on estimated educational costs as established by the Office of Scholarships and Financial Aid and a consideration of the family's financial strength, as determined by the enabylis of the FAFSA. Determined the material of the FAFSA.

Aid is available on a non-discriminatory basis to all qualifying students. Financial aid avards are usually made in the form of "packages" which consist of a combination of gift aid (scholarships and grants), loans, and/or campus employment through the Federal Work-Study program. These aid packages include aid from all sources, including the federal government, state and institutional funds, and private entities. Students must reapply for aid each year, and renewal is based on continued financial need as well as satisfactory academic progress as defined by the Policy on Satisfactory Academic Progress for Financial Aid Eligibility nesu.edu/finalidy/df/sarprov.pdf

A brochure giving a detailed explanation of the aid application and financial aid award process, as well as types of aid available, may be obtained from the Office of Scholarships and Financial Aid, 2016 Harris Hall, (919) 515-2421. Also, financial aid information is available via the web at nexus.edu/finaid.

Other Types of Scholarships and Financial Aid Services

Short-term Loans. Short-term loans are available in small amounts (usually not exceeding \$100) to full time students with previous good payment records. These loans are generally approved one day and distributed the following day, and are intended to provide financial assistance to meet unexpected expenses. Short-term loans must be repaid within 30 days or by the end of the term, whichever comes first.

Student Employment Service. The Office of Scholarships and Financial Aid coordinates an employment service to assist students with information about part-time academic year or summer employment possibilities. No particular academic or financial qualifications are required to obtain jobs on or off campus. (Note: Federal Work-Study jobs are need-based and are not included in this listing). A current listing of job openings is maintained by the Office of Scholarships and Financial Aid and under student employment at nexuedu/finaid.

SCHOLARSHIPS

University Academic Scholarships for Entering Freshmen

Park Scholarships, "America's greatest resource is the youth of the land. An investment in the development of the talents and capabilities of highly motivated young men and women is an expression of faith in the future of the State and Nation; it is also a public service of untold value, through the provision of successive generations of first-rate scientists, scholars, and leaders to serve the State and Nation." - execute from proposal to establish the Park Scholarships

The Park Scholarships were established in 1996 at XC State University with the splendid vision and significant financial commitment of the Park Foundation of Ithanea, New York. The Scholarships celebrate the life of Roy H. Park, one of the University's most distinguished alumni, and provide the full cost of education and related expenses, enrichment activities, and a stipend for a personal computer. The scholarship is awarded to entering freshmen from all over the country for undergraduate studies in any discipline at NC State. The first class of scholars began in the fall of 1996 with 25 freshmen. There are now about 200 Park Scholars on campus each year. The Park Scholarships has become one of the most prestigious undergraduate scholarships in the United States, with just over \$46 million committed to date by the Park Foundation.

Park Scholars are selected on the basis of merit, exemplary character, exceptional potential for leadership and the sense of promise that they may one day make contributions of enduring importance to the betterment of the human condition. The goal of the selection

process is to identify young people with demonstrated high achievement and leadership as well as those with unusual aptitudes, uncommon talents, and special gifts of creativity or entrepreneurial acumen.

Currently about 50 Park Scholarships are awarded per year, totaling about \$3.5 million. Two-thirds of the scholarships (35) are awarded to North Carolina residents and one-third (15) to residents of other states. The awards are renewable contingent on high standards for the Scholars' academic achievement, commitment to the program ideals and personal conduct. Candidates must be U.S. citizens to be eligible for the Park Scholarships; permanent residents are ineligible. The Park Scholarships application is delivered online. For more information on how to apply, visit www.nesu.edu/park_scholarships.

Caldwell Fellow Scholarships. Caldwell Fellow Scholarships are the oldest merit-based scholarship program at NC State and the only university-wide academic award for first year students at NC State. The scholarship fils the unique niche of identifying and developing talented students with a proven record of academic success and service at NC State. A select group of twenty-five new Fellows receive a financial award that includes three years of an annual tuition stipend, as well as self-development stipends for experiences in study abroad, professional development, leadership development and service. The scholarship talue is in excess of \$20,000 over three years.

The application period for selection begins in January of each year, after a student's initial semestera tXO State is complete. The program actively seeks applicants from all colleges at NC State. The rigorous selection process begins with a student's academic eligibility (a minimum 3.25 NC State gpa) and completion of application materials, available at the website: www.ncsu.edu/caldwell. Folder reviews by campus faculty and program alumni determine the semi-finalists who are invited to interviews in mid-February.

The Caldwell Fellows Scholarship Program was created to honor the legacy of John T. Caldwell and to carry out his spirit and ideals. As Chancellor of NC State for 16 years, he presided over the university as a servant leader: inspiring excellence, modeling moral behavior and marshaling the strengths of the entire campus to further the common good. Guided by a deep respect for the potential inside every individual, he held a vision of NC State as a place where young people could find and refine their image capabilities and potential. The Caldwell endowment is the university-wide merit-based scholarship funded by alumni and supporters of NC State. The endowment is held by the NC State Alumni Association.

The Caldwell Fellows are also part of the NC Fellows Program, originally known as the Richardson Fellows Program, established in 1968 by Smith Richardson of the Richardson Vicks Corporation. Concerned for the state's future leadership, Mr. Richardson established Fellows Programs on North Carolina campuses and charged them with developing leadership in their promising students. Caldwell Fellows and UNC-CH Fellows maintain close ties and are affiliated with the internationally acclaimed Center for Creative Leadership, also created by the Smith Richardson Foundation.

The Caldwell Fellow Scholarship Program has a rich thirty-five year history with over 950 distinguished alumni.

University Wide Academic Scholarships. NC State offers competitive scholarships for entering freshmen in an effort to recognize and encourage exceptional academic ability and talent. Selection is merit-based and not restricted by major. For more information on how to be considered, visit nexu-edu/finaid/scholarshipresources.htm.

University Need-Based Academic Scholarships. NC State offers scholarships to students who are deemed academically competitive, exhibit special tablents or characteristics, and demonstrate financial need. Selection criteria may be specific to county of residence or major. To be considered, all students must apply for financial aid by submitting the Free Application for Federal Student Ald (FAFSA) by March 1. For additional application information, please visit nesu-duffinal/scholarshipresources.htm.

Chancellor's Leadership Scholarship. Entering freshmen who have financial need and demonstrated leadership experience or potential are encouraged to apply for this award. Applications may be requested from the NC State Office of Scholarships and Financial Aid.

College Based Scholarships. Scholarships, funded by alumni, friends of the university, college foundations and industry are available to entering freshmen as well as continuing students. Scholarship amounts and criteria vary. Scholarship promittees within each college are responsible for scholarship decisions. Consult the Dean's Office or specific college or department website to determine if a separate application is required.

Outside/Private Scholarships. NC State encourages students to search for scholarships offered by agencies not affiliated with the university. Many organizations offer awards based on place of residence, background, professional affiliations and/or field of study. Students should search and apply for outside scholarships independently. Three are many free online scholarships search sites. In addition, book listings are available in bookstores and libraries. Visit nesu.edu/finaid/scholarshipresources.htm for additional information and recommended search sites.

University Academic Scholarships for Continuing Students

University Need-Based Academic Scholarships. NC State offers scholarships to students who are deemed academically competitive, exhibit special talents or characteristics, and demonstrate financial need. Selection criteria may be specific to county of residence or major. All students who apply for financial aid by submitting the Free Application for Federal Student Aid (FAFSA) by March 1 will automatically be considered for these scholarships. For additional application information, please visit nexuedu/finalids/scholarshipresources.htm College Based Scholarships. Scholarships, funded by alumni, friends of the university, college foundations and industry are available to entering freshmen as well as containing students. Scholarship amounts and criteria vary. Scholarship incomities within each college are responsible for scholarship decisions. Consult the Dean's Office or specific college or department website to determine if a separate application is required.

Outside/Private Scholarships. NC State encourages students to search for scholarships offered by agencies not affiliated with the university. Many organizations offer awards based on place of residence, background, professional affiliations and/or field of study. Students should search and apply for outside scholarships independently. There are many free online scholarships search sites. In addition, book listings are available in bookstores and libraries. Visit nesu,edu/finaid/scholarshipresources.htm for additional information and recommended sites.

REGISTRATION



Registration is conducted using Pack Tracks, Registration and Records' online student services application. Pack Tracks is available from the Registration and Records' website www.nesu.edu/registrar. This website contains all the necessary instructions for completing registration. A Schedule of Courses for each semester is also available online prior to the beginning of the registration period.

Registration consists of three steps: (1) meeting with advisers to determine course requirements and to obtain a Personal Identification Number (PIN); (2) registering for courses using the Pack Tracks system; and (3) paying tuition, fees, and all other debts to the university by the established deadlines. Advising and registration dates and deadlines are published on the web each semester.

For more information, contact:

Department of Registration and Records 1000 Harris Hall Box 7313, NC State University Raleigh, NC 27695 phone: (919) 515-2572 fax: (919) 515-2376 e-mail: rr_comments@ncsu.edu website: www.ncsu.edu/registrar

Cooperative Registration Programs

Two registration programs were developed for the purpose of fostering cooperative educational activities. Under these programs students have the opportunity to register for courses at other institutions and to participate in cooperative library arrangements and joint student activities. For more information, visit www.ncsu.edu/registrarfcooperative.

Inter-institutional Registration Program

The Inter-Institutional Registration Program is a voluntary organization comprised of NC State, Duke, North Carolina Central University. University of North Carolina at Chapel Hill, University of North Carolina at Charlotte, and University of North Carolina at Greensboro for the purpose of developing and conducting cooperative educational activities. The program provides the opportunity for students to enroll at another institution for a course accepted for their program of study and not offered on their home campus. Other activities include a cooperative library arrangement, joint student activities, and faculty cooperation and interchange. Interested students should contact the Inter-institutional Coordinator at (1919) 515-2572 or visit www.nexu.edu/registrar/cooperative.

Cooperating Raleigh Colleges

The Cooperating Ralielph Colleges Program (CRC) is a voluntary organization comprised of NC State. Meredith College, Peace College, St. Augustine's College, and Shaw University for the purpose of developing and conducting cooperative educational activities within the Raleigh area. The course taken at the visited school must be a course that is required but not offered through NC State. Men may not register for courses at Peace College. Interested students should contact the Inter-institutional Coordinator at (919) 515-5275 or visit tww.nesu.edu/registrar/cooperative.

Veterans Affairs

NC State University is approved to administer veterans benefits to eligible students. The Veterans Affairs Office is located in Registration and Records, 1000 Harris Hall. Students who are eligible to receive veterans benefits should contact the NC State Certifying Official at (919) 515-3048 or veterans_affairs@ncsu.edu. For more information see the VA website at www.ncsu.edu/registratr/va.

Schedule Revision (drops and adds)

Note: NC State University policies, rules and regulations are updated and reviewed as the need arises. For the most current information regarding this section, please visit the following website: www.nesu.edu/uplicies/academic_affair/splor_regs/REG25.00.3.php.

Courses may be added during the first week of a regular semester without permission of the instructor and during the second week with the permission of the instructor. For specific deadlines, visit www.ncsu.edu/registrar/calendars.

Courses may be dropped without regard to course load during the first two weeks of a regular semester. During weeks three through six of a semester, full-time undergraduate students who wish to drop courses at any level and whose academic load would thereby fall below the twelve hour minimum course load may do so only for documented medical reasons or other verified, unforeseen grounds of personal or family hardship.

Exceptions to the drop policies require the recommendation of a student's adviser, the departmental coordinator of advising or the departmental head, and approval by the student's dean.

Students who wish to drop all courses for which they are enrolled, must withdraw from the university for the remainder of the semester or summer session in which they are enrolled. A degree student who finds it necessary to drop all courses will initiate withdrawal from the university at the Courseing Center, Student Health Center, 2815 Cates Avenue, second floor.

UNIVERSITY HOUSING

Eligibility

To be eligible to live in University Housing during the fall and spring semesters, undergraduate students must be enrolled in at least nine credit hours. Students, who must drop below these minimum requirements during the semester, should contact University Housing to request an exception. During the summer sessions, housing is provided for any enrolled student as space permits.

For more information about campus housing, contact University Housing online at www.ncsu.edu/housing, visit 1112 Pullen Hall, or call (919) 515-2440.

Residence Halls

University Housing operates twenty residence halls across campus for almost 7,000 students. A variety of residential options are available to accommodate diverse student interests and needs. Each hall is different, with amenities such as computer labs, laundry rooms, kitchens, and multi-purpose rooms. Specific information along with virtual tours of each hall can be found on the University Housing website at www.nesu.edu/housing.

Wolf Village Apartments

Wolf Village is an exciting on-campus apartment community for 1,200 NC State juniors, seniors and graduate students. Each fully furnished four-bedroom apartment contains two full bathrooms, four single bedrooms with double beds, living room, kitchen, washer/dryer, and cable TV in the living room and high-speed Internet access in each room. Wolf Village features a fitness room, computer lab, convenience store, volleyball courts, and Wolfline bus stops. For additional information please visit www.ness.ted/housing/apartments or call (919) 513-9653.



Western Manor Apartments

Western Manor Apartments provides 118 apartments (studio, one-bedroom, and two-bedroom unis) for juniors, seniors and graduate students. The apartments are located at 2300 Avent Ferry Road near NC State's Centennial Campus and the Mission Valley Shopping Plaza with easy access to the Wolfline and CAT bus lines. All apartments have electric heat, 24-hour emergency maintenance, a coin-operated laundry on the premises and are unfurtished. Water, sewage, and trash removal are provided as part of the rent. An office is located on-site for convenience and easy response to any issue. For more information about apartment availability, contact Western Manor Apartments at (919) 513-6599 or visit the website www.nesu.edu/housing/apartments.

Edward S. King Village (ES King Village)



ES King Village is a community of 295 apartments (studio, one-bedroom, and two-bedroom units) that serves NC State's married, graduate, and non-traditional undergraduate students. With a diverse multicultural environment, residents are given the opportunity to experience the world in their own backyard. At ES King Village, community and convenience combine in an environment that nurtures academic success and provides for the needs of both students and families.

The apartments provide easy access to the Wolfline (campus bus) and city bus stop, are within walking distance of grocery stores, restaurants, and are zoned to a quality elementary school. The office is located in the ES King Village Commons which also contains a multi-purpose room, kitchen, TV lounge, and game room.

The staff and the Village Council implement programs and activities for students, spouses, and children. For more information about apartment availability, contact ES King Village at (919) 515-2430 or visit the website www.ncsu.edu/housing/eskingvillage.

Off-Campus Housing

University Housing maintains self-help listings of off-campus apartments, rooms, and houses for rent. These listings are available in the University Housing Office, 1112 Pullen Hall, during the hours of 8:00 a.m. - 5:00 p.m., Monday through Friday.

Living and Learning Villages

University Housing believes that learning doesn't take place solely in the classroom, and that we have a responsibility to enhance and facilitate our students' educational opportunities. Our living and learning villages provide an environment in which students can pursue their academic goals in close partnership with mentors, professors, and others who share the same interests. Following are brief descriptions of our villages. For more information on each village, please visit our website at www.escu.edu/housing.

Alexander Global Village

The Alexander Global Village introduced international students to American culture, exposes American students to other cultures and makes the entire community aware of global issues. Students who choose to live in the Alexander Global Village are those interested in living and interacting with people from differing backgrounds, experiences, countries, and viewpoints. The community's focus is one of global awareness, understanding, and experience. The program features the pairing of International students and American students as roommates, provides Student Ambasadors to tassist in acclimating international students to American culture, an educational programming series on cultures of the world, discussion program clousing on global awareness issues, and a partnership with the College of Humanities and Social Sciences (CHASS) to bring faculty into the community for discussions, lectures, and trips. These activities, in addition to an active and enthusiastic resident population, make Alexander Hall an exciting place to live. For additional information, please visit we website at www.nesue.du/housing/communities/agv.

Arts Village

Co-sponsored by University Housing and ARTS NC STATE, the Arts Village unites students from various personal and academic backgrounds who have a passion for the arts and exposes them to theatre, visual arts & crafts, music and dance. The Arts Village will provide students with significant and exciting opportunities to develop their creativity, engage with the arts on campus and in the community, interact with NC State faculty and staff, and serve as a creative resource for the campus community as a whole. Residents of the Arts Village attend ARTS NC STATE and Raleigh art performances/vents, participate in guest arist pre-show discussions, are introduced to the business aspect of producing, art performances/vents, participate for personal creativity such as hands on sessions at The Crafts Center, reserved practice room in Price Music Hall, theare and choreography workshops, and receive priority seating in some arts related academic classes. The Arts Village provides a unique opportunity for students to develop what we hope will be a lifetime appreciation for the Arts! For additional information, please visit the website at www.nesu.edu/housing/communities/arts.

First Year College Village

The First Year College (FYC) enables students to enter the University without immediately declaring a major, allowing a year for guided inquiry and exploration before a major is declared. Students who enroll in FYC will live in the FYC village located in Tucker and Owen Residence Halls and will have the benefits of a more enhanced living/learning experience. This village offers a close-knit, supportive environment and opportunities for friendships, academic development, and recreation within an intellectually challenging community. For additional academic support, all First Year College Academic Advisor offices are located in the adjacent First Year College Commons. The new commons also houses the 24 hour service desk, classrooms, and a computer lab. For more information about the First Year College Village, please visit: www.ncsu.edu/tyc/prospective/village or www.ncsu.edu/housing/communities/ fyc.

Students Advocating for Youth (SAY) Village

The Students Advocating for Youth (SAY) Village, located in Syme Residence Hall, is a partnership between the College of Education and University Housing where students can help better the lives of young people. No matter what your career - lawyer, teacher, doctor, psychologist, engineer or entrepreneur - it doesn't matter. Advocating for youth spans may fields of study, We are looking for students who have an interest in contributing to the community, the university, and the lives of youth. The SAY residential village is committed to providing future advocates and educators with the resources, skills and support to become successful yourn advocates and actrical thinkers in a multi-cultural society. Students will benefit from faculty advisers, resident mentors, field trips and interaction with under-represented students both in and out of educational settings. For additional information, please visit the website at www.neus.edu/housing/communities/say.

University Honors Village

Live. Create. Inquire. Discover. Learn. The philosophy of the University Honors Village demonstrates the exceptional blending between academic and student life at NC State. The University Honors Village, a partnership between the University Honors Program and University Housing, is housed in the Quad residence halls of Bagwell and Becton. Upper division Honors Mentors serve the residents of this village assisting with all aspects of village life. The Honors Mentors along with the Village Resident Advisers plan and implement activities such as cultural events, camping trips, and faculty speakers. With the University Honors Program offices located in the adjacent Clark Hall, the Quad environment is a natural fit for this village. The Honors Village Commons enhances this living and learning environment by providing programming and educational space, a computer lab, a convenience store, and a twenty-four hour service desk that make this a true community to call home during your time at NC State.

University Scholars Village

Centered in Sullivan Hall and based on a partnership between the University Scholars Program (USP) and University Housing, the Scholars Village offers students access to a range of social, service, leadership development and educational programming that produces a vibrant and engaging living-learning community. Much of this programming-including dinner with alumni, conversations

about current events and presentations by NC State faculty members - is designed and implemented by Scholars Village Assistants, upper division students who live in the village and serve all of its residents. Additionally, the student Scholars Council arranges an annual semiformal, an end of the year pincir, fuit and bagel nights during final exams, and many other fun activities for village residents. The USP Offices and a Scholars Lounge are located in the village.

For more information, visit www.ncsu.edu/housing/communities/scholars or www.ncsu.edu/univ_scholars.

Women in Science and Engineering Village

The Women in Science and Engineering (WISE) Village is a living and learning community designed especially for first and secondyear women in the colleges of Agriculture & Life Sciences, Engineering, Natural Resources, Physical & Mathematical Sciences, and Textles. These women represent a variety of disciplines within the five colleges. WISE provides women mathematicians, scientists and engineers the opportunity to network with each other in the classroom and beyond. The WISE Village features study groups, peer and professional mentoring, a speaker series, social and cultural events, opportunities for leadership and professional development, and more! Peer mentors live in the village and help the first-year women to get acclimated to NC State and to be academically and personally successful. For more information, please visit www.nes.ucd/howinsig/communities/wise.

HONORS AND SCHOLARS PROGRAMS

University Honors Program

The University Honors Program (UHP) is a highly selective program of great expectations. The program exists to encourage and enable outstanding students to engage in research and scholarship in their chosen discipline. It is an opportunity for motivated students to craft for themselves a unique undergraduate education that draws on the full range of opportunities that exist at a major research, land-grant university such as NC State. Undergraduates can pursue research and scholarship in any discipline. In fact, there are students from every undergraduate college at NC State in the UHP.

Application to the University Homors program is by invitation only. Incoming freshman are invited to apply after they have been accepted to the University. All invitations are issued on a rolling basis from mid-January through late February. If you do not receive an invitation, but believe you are a strong candidate for the University Honors Program, you can contact us and request an invitation to apply. Admission is competitive and based on evidence of motivation to pursure research and scholarship in the discipline, academic achievement, extracurricular activities, and our desire to maintain an Honors community that includes students from a variety of backgrounds and academic majors. Priority consideration is given to students who apply to the University by the early admission deadline. Current NC State students may also be invited to apply following the first and second semesters of their freshman year.

University Honors Program students are required to take four HON seminars (generally one per semester in their first two years), which feature inquiry-guided learning and cross-disciplinary approaches, and are taugh by some of the most innovative professors at NC State. These seminars are designed to help students see how knowledge is generated, to think about the ethical, historical, and societal implications of new knowledge, and to think across disciplinary boundaries. The UHP also offers experimental learning courses that enable them to earn credit for activities such as working with a faculty member on a project or with a local museum to create educational materials for a new exhibit. All UHP students culminate their undergraduate careers with a two-semester capstone project- working with a faculty member or other campus or local professionals to pursue an independent project in their discipline.

The University Honors Program cooperates with University Housing to offer the University Honors Village, a living-learning community located in the historic and recently renovated Quad residence halls on East Campus. The Honors Village gives our students the opportunity to live with other highly motivated students, to participate in informal learning activities such as trips, group discussions, and social events, and to benefit from the advice and guidance of the Honors Village Fellows, experienced UHP students who work with the incoming students.

The Honors experience at NC State includes Honors programs located in the colleges and departments. Students are invited to participate in these programs at various times, depending upon the specific program (generally the second semester of the sophomore year or first semester of the junior year). Many of the students in the University Honors Program are also participants in one or more of the college or departmental Honors programs.

University Scholars Program

"Man's mind stretched to a new idea, never goes back to its original dimension." -Oliver Wendell Holmes

Holmes was right, of course, and the University Scholars Program (USP) of North Carolina State University accepts this dictum as a challenger: To provide promising, academically talented students with a variety of mind-stretching and unique educational experiences, both in and outside of the classroom, and to encourage these outstanding students to perform at the highest level of achievement of which they are capable.

Cosponsored by the Division of Student Affairs and the academic colleges for over twenty-five years, the USP combines special courses offered by the various academic departments with a series of cocurricular and extracurricular opportunities.

Students in the USP may enroll in special sections of courses offered by departments for University Scholars and other highachieving students. These sections frequently have lower enrollments and are taught by instructors known for their excellence in teaching. All of these classes fulfill requirements for graduation from NC State, thus students are not required to take additional courses in order to participate in the USP. To ensure that University Scholars are able to register for their required Scholars Forum and these special courses, USP participants receive "Scholars Advanced Scheduling" privileges.

Academic work in the Scholars Program is complemented and enriched by a series of special events called the Scholars Forum. These weekly activities are intended to broaden each student's personal, professional, and cultural horizons. Forum events include addresses by major public figures, conversations with distinguished faculty members, debates and discussions on significant public issues, and visits to museums and historic sites. They also include introductions to cultural activities, viewing of significant films, and explorations of opportunities open to students for personal growth and foreign study.

From bluegrass to opera, musical comedy to Shakespeare, and foreign films to international dimers, University Scholars have access to a range of cultural opportunities, provided free through the program. Educational field trips extend the outreach of the Scholars Forum across North Carolina and into other states. Visits to internationally renowned research centers and local museums, hikes through local nature preserves, wafting trips down nearby rivers to investigate local flora and fauna, overnights trips to historic and cultural centers. (Washington, DC, Charleston, SC, and Richmond, VA, for example) are regularly included as part of the Scholars Forum Series. Students may also choose to participate in the USP Book Club or weekly USP Current Events Discussion Series, or atend a specially selected USP Film Series. University Scholars also have the opportunity to participate in the USP Book Club or weekly USP Current Events Discussion Series, or Leadership Series. The series develops leadership skills through rock-climbing, white-water rafting, caneing, hiking, camping and other outdoor activities. Additionally, the Scholars Council, the student representative body for the USP, plans a variety of social activities and special trips for University Scholars, and arranges for USP students to participate in worthwhile community service projects.

To foster community and to promote student learning and socialization, University Scholars are invited and encouraged to live in the "Scholars Vilage" which is located in Sulfivan Residence Hall. Sulfivan is the home to approximately 450 University Scholars. Located on NC State's West Campus, Sulfivan has its own 24-hour Help Desk and a 24-hour computer lab is located near the largest dining hall on campus, a campus convenience store, and Lee athletic field. One of the most active residence halls on campus, Sulfivan is home to award-winning educational, social, and service programming provided by the Sulfivan Hall Activities Council (SHAC) and the USP Scholars Council. The University Scholars Program Offices and the Scholars Lounge are conveniently located inside Sulfivan Hall.

For more information concerning the USP, contact: University Scholars Program, Box 7316, NC State University, Raleigh, NC 27695-7316, phone: (919) 515-2353, fax: (919) 515-7168; e-mail: university_scholars@ncsu.edu or visit University Scholars Program website at: www.ncsu.edu/univ_scholars.

SPECIAL ACADEMIC PROGRAMS

National Student Exchange Program

The National Student Exchange (NSE) Program at NC State offers students a wonderful and economical opportunity to study at another university in the United States, while remaining full-time status at NC State University. Over 190 campuses are available for exchange, from Hawaii to Maine. Depending upon the college where students choose to study, tuition and fees may be paid directly to NC State or to the host campus at the host campus in-state artae. Students may participate in the exchange for a semester or academic year, but not summer sessions only. Exchanges are not contingent on 1:1 exchange ratio. Elipible students must be fulltime undergraduates with a minimum 2.30 grade point average, enrolled full-time the semester before the exchange and be selected by a committee. For further information, contact the NSE office in 4130 Talley Student Center, (919) 513-1820, or visit the National Student Exchange website: www.nesu.edu/nes and www.nes.org.

Non-Degree Certificate Programs

Non-degree certificate programs are prescribed sets of regular academic courses which offer limited but structured continuing education opportunities. Many are designed expressly for Lifelong Education students, Satisfactory completion of the prescribed courses is recognized by the issuing of a certificate from the department or college that offers that program. Course delivery mechanisms differ by program. Some programs utilize on-campus instruction, while others utilize Internet or videocasette delivery. The inventory of available programs changes over time in response to changing continuing education needs. The following is a sample of available programs. Computer Programming, Geographic Information Systems, Training and Development, Professional Writing, and Texiles. Several programs resigned for students who already possess a bachelor's degree.

For information concerning enrollment requirements and prescribed courses for a particular certificate program, consult the department or college offering that program or contact Credit Programs; (919) 515-3154.

The Peer Mentor Program

The Peer Mentor Program (PMP) is a student advisory program that targets first-year African American, Native American, and Hispanic students. The program, founded in 1982, recognizes the challenges first-year students face as they embark upon this new and vastly different segment of their lives. PMP acknowledges the complexity of this situation for minority students, particularly on a predominately white campus. The primary objective of the Peer Mentor Program is to ease this situation by contributing to and alding in the adjustment of these students to the academic, emotional and social aspects of college life. From a broadened perspective, the program aims to increase and maintain the enrollment and retention of minority students, ensuring that each student maximizes his/ her potential.

African American, Native American, and Hispanic upperclassmen are selected as mentors through an application and interview process and are subsequently paired with one to three first-year students. In general, the mentor maintains close contact throughout the year with his/her mente(s) and acts as a "big brother/sister," advisor and oftentimes, as a friend. Whenever possible, freshmen are paired with upperclassmen enrolled in the same major and/or college. Through training seminars, a mandatory course and personal experience, peer mentors are prepared to assist first-year students with problems, questions and situations that may arise, or refer them to the appropriate university resources. Ultimately, the peer mentor works to ensure a smooth transition from high school to the college environment. Though it is impossible to determine all of the may benefits of the program for each individual, the Peer Mentor Program remains rewarding, both intrinsically, and extinsically, for first-year students as well as mentors.

This program is coordinated by The Department of Multicultural Student Affairs, call (919) 515-3835 for more information.

Supplemental Instruction

Supplemental Instruction (SD) is a series of weekly review sessions for students in selected sections of historically difficult courses. SI is provided for all students who want to improve their understanding of course material and improve their grades. At each session, students are guided through material by an SI leader, a competent student who has previously taken the course. Three or four sessions are offered at various times each week, usually during the late afternoon and early evening. Attendance is voluntary. A schedule of sessions can be found on the SI veshiet www.nexu.edu/si.

INTERNATIONAL PROGRAMS AND ACTIVITIES

International Students

The Office of International Services (OIS) is charged with meeting the immigration advising and cross-cultural programming needs for the university s 2000 international students and 300 J-1 Exchange Visitor scholars who come from more than 10 different countries. Services provided by OIS include advising students and scholars on immigration regulations and university policies; authorizing certain types of on or off-campus employment authorization for P-1 and J-1 visits holders; and providing cultural programs designed to enrich the cultural and academic experience of international community: New International Student Orientation, Cluture Corps, I-SSERV volumeter program. English Conversation Club, cultural diversity workshops, and other programs. New international students are required to participate in New International Student Orientation and to check-in with OIS upon arrival. OIS also provides opportunities for U.S. students to get involved in the international community at NC State by inviting participation in various cross-cultural programs such as volunteering at orientation, English Conversation Club, cultural Friendship Program, etc.

International applicants must apply to the Admissions Office by the stated deadlines and must meet all the necessary requirements for admission. In addition, international applicants must meet certain language and financial criteria (see the TOEFL and Financial Information sections under Freshman Admission).

The North Carolina Global Training Iniative (GTI) sponsors several short-term certificate programs that international students may be interest in. These full-time non-degree study programs allow international students to study at NC State for one semester in order to learn about U.S. culture and education, improve their English, take undergraduate courses in their field of study back home, prepare for possible graduate study in U.S., experience life in Raleigh, and perhaps engage in a part-time internship on or off campus. Please call 919:13.10105 or visit us on the web at www.ncsus.edu/git for more information.

Outline of minimum immigration requirements for F-1 and J-1 students:

- Keep all immigration documents current (passport and I-20 or DS-2019)
- Maintain full-time enrollment every semester (12 hours/semester for undergraduates)
- Make good academic progress toward your degree
- Do not work or intern off campus without prior written approval from OIS
- · Do not work on campus more than 20 hours in any one week during the semester
- · Update any address change in Pack Tracks within ten days of moving
- · Update OIS immediately of any change in name, visa status, or marital status
- Consult with an OIS adviser BÉFORE changing curriculum/majors, withdrawing, dropping below full-time, transferring to
 another school/program, etc.
- Purchase and maintain the NC State University Student Health and Accident Insurance
- Be sure to keep your passport and recently signed visa certificate (I-20 or DS-2019) with you when you travel abroad. Consult
 with an OIS adviser about visa and travel questions

Further information about immigration requirements and restrictions are detailed on the OIS website. For individual advising, please call (919) 515-2961 to make an appointment with an adviser.

Office of International Services (OIS) 320 Daniels Hall, 101 Lampe Drive Campus Box 7222 NC State University Raleigh, NC 27695-7222 phone: (919) 515-2961 e-mail: ois@ncsu.edu website: www.ncsu.edu/oisss/

Summer Institute in English for Speakers of Other Languages

The Summer Institute in English for Speakers of Other Languages is a five-week, intensive English language program for students from other counties. It is especially good for students from other countries who intend to pursue university studies or specialized training programs in the United States in the fall. The institute, which is jointly sponsored by the Department of Foreign Languages and Literatures and the Division of Continuing Education, is held from early July to early August each summer. It is designed to provide students with intensive instruction and practice in the use of the English language. Emphasis is on developing integrated oral and written skills in English.

The institute also offers orientation to American life and institutions to give students insight into life in the United States and to help them to adjust to the new environment. There are films and field trips to places of historic, cultural, and scenic interest. Prospective students usually have studied English and have some experience with spoken English prior to enrolling in the institute. However, all levels from beginners to advanced are welcome. Admission to the institute does not imply admission as a degree candidate at NC State or any other campus of the University of North Carolina System.

The TOEFL (Test of English as a Foreign Language) is administered to students who wish to take it at the end of the program. Since this is an institutional administration of the test, scores are only accepted by the Admissions Office and Graduate School at NC State. For information, contact Dale Mackey at (19) 513-0886 or dale_mackey@ncsu.edu.

Alexander Global Village

The Alexander Global Village (located in Alexander Residence Hall) is a residential option for students who wish to live in a diverse and exciting environment. The community is comprised of students from over 20 countries with diverse backgrounds, experiences, and viewpoints. The overall focus is one of global awareness, understanding, and experience. It is typical to find students cooking native foods in the community kitchen and conversing in native languages while educating others about their cultures. Resident Advisers (RAs), Alexander Ambassadors (AAs), and Hall Council members are active in planning programs and activities that develop the community, such as cultural dinners, international movie nights, topical discussions with faculty, and excursions around Raleigh and beyond.

Alexander Global Village (AGV) strives to introduce International students to American culture, expose American students to other cultures, and make the entire community aware of global issues. Space is limited to 163 beds, so students must complete an application for acceptance into AGV. Any NC State student may apply to live in AGV: assignments are made on a first come, first served basis with a number of beds held for our International Study Abroad students. Our aim is to have equal representation of the International student population and the American student population living in AGV. To enhance the experience, International students and American students are paired to live together as roommates. The majority of residents in AGV are upper division and graduate students, although freshmen are welcome to apply and will be paired with other non-international freshmen.

Students choosing to live in AGV are expected to be active participants, to initiate activities, and to be supportive of the program goals. Students interested in applying or wanting additional information should visit www.ncsu.edu/housing/communities/alexander.

Study Abroad

The Study Abroad Office assists students who would like to study or do an academic internship in another country. Opportunities are vanilable for the summer, semester, or year. Many programs cost about the same as studying at NC State. The Study Abroad Office administers approximately \$100,000 in campus-based scholarships for study abroad each year, in addition to national scholarship competitions such as NSEP. IIIE, and Gilman. Students may also use their financial aid to study abroad.

Study Abroad Programs

Study abroad allow's students to take course work overseas in their major and/or minor field, and/or fulfill general education requirements. Spring break options are occasionally available for one credit, or integrated into a semester length course on campus. Most programs have no foreign language requirement. The Study Abroad Office will also assist students who wish to study on a program sponsored by another university or organization to obtain academic credit for such programs. NC State sponsored study abroad options include:

Exchanges sponsored by NCSU, The University of North Carolina Exchange Program (UNCEP), and the International Student Exchange Program (ISEP) are available in Asia, Australia, Europe, North, Central, and South America, and the West Indies. Students on these exchanges pay regular NC State tuition. Room and board costs vary, depending on the study abroad location. Requirements include a GPA of at least 2.75 (some exchanges require a 3.00) and at least intermediate level (through 202) language proficiency (for programs in which the language of instruction is not English.

Non-exchange study abroad programs are available as individual or group programs. Non-exchange - individual programs offers students full immersion in the host culture where one enroll diretly into sing partner university through its study abroad office. Students pay the host university's tuition and fees, which may be most cost-effective for out-of-state students. Examples include direct enroll at scome partner schools in Australia and at USF9 in Ecuador.

Non-exchange - group programs are arranged so that a group of students from NCSU go abroad and take classes together, often led by a faculty member. Examples of Non-exchange group programs include Semester in Spain, Semester in Florence, and Semester in Prague. Some programs offer homestarys for increased cultural immersion, others place students in apartments or student residences with U.S. and international students. Requirements include a GPA of at least 2.75 (check NC State Study
Abroad website for specific program GPA requirements) and completion of at least the 202 level of Spanish for the Ecuador program.

NC State Group Summer or Break Study Abroad Programs, directed by NC State faculty, are offered during the summer every year, and sometimes during spring/fall breaks. There are over 30 NC State sponsored programs offered each summer. Students on these programs pay a set program fee, which generally covers tuition, housing, some meals, and excursions, although the details vary from program to program. Eligibility requirements vary, but many programs are open to students in good academic standing (2.0 GPA) who have completed the freshman year. Students typically earn 3 or 6 hours of credit on summer programs. The programs below are scheduled for summer 2007. For the full list of programs for the current year contact the Study Abroad Office at study, abroad@nesu.edu or see the website studyabroad.ncsu.edu.

Africa

Accra, Ghana, West Africa. In this 5-week program, students will receive six credit hours from NC Strate University for the courses "Ghanaian Culture and Society" and "Social and Psychological Issues in Contemporary Ghana." Co-curricular lectures and seminars by Ghanaian scholars will introduce students to important information on Ghana's history politics and economy. As an integral component of the program, all students will receive instruction in the "Twi" (Akan) language. Courses will be taught by faculty from NC State and from the University of Ghana at Legon.

Kumasi, Ghana, West Africa (Collaborative Studio). Courses on this month long program, will be taught by a distinguished group of faculty from the College of Art at the University of Science and Technology, Kumasi, and the College of Design, NC State University. Students are able to combine intensive studio work and travel throughout Ghana to conduct on-site field studies. Each site serves as an extension of the classroom, providing opportunities to observe and participate in creating traditional African artifacts. Students enroll in ADN 490 - Art & Design International Studio for a maximum of 6 credit hours. This program is offered every other year.

Kumasi, Ghana, West Africa (Landscapes in Ecotourism). This program provides an academic experience that focuses on ecotourism, preservation of cultural resources, community development and the Ghanaian tourism system. In addition, the curriculum runs parallel to the College of Design track, focusing on traditional and contemporary African art, design, and landscapes. Students will participate in a joint charette with the design and LA students and will also attend seminars at the University of Cape Coast. The course will tour the southern regions of the country. Offering rich first-hand experiences with the many settings, traditions, and people of Ghana. Students will earn 3 credits in Parks, Recreation, and Tourism Management.

Maun, Botswana. This program is designed for students with an interest in African natural history, ecology, and conservation. It provides students with the opportunity to study and experience the African savanna ecosystem and its magnificent wildlife first hand. Students will visit Botswana's diverse ecosystems and some of the well known protected areas during the course of this program. Additionally, students will also have the opportunity to meet with field biologists of a research institute where they will learn more about the ecology and conservation of northern Botswana. Students will earn 3 redits in Fisheries and Wildlife Sciences.

Americas

Agroecology in Tropical America, Costa Rica, This program will provides a valuable hands-on experience in examining the environmental, economic, and cultural aspects of tropical agriculture. Through a combination of farm visits, hands-on activities, hises, and research projects, students learn how to evaluate the environmental, social and economic sustainability of these production systems from first-hand experiences and contact with Costa Rican citizens. Students earn 3 credits in Crop Science.

Sucre, Bolivia. Designed for students from all disciplines who are interested in pursuing Spanish language study and learning about South American culture, students on this program will utilize the city of Sucre and the surrounding area to explore language and culture. Learn the present culture and traditions of Bolivia and how they compare to those of the past and earn up to six Spanish credits.

Carriacou, Grenada. Located in the Caribbean, this program will teach students the fundamental skills required of archaeologists when conducting survey and excavation. NC State students work closely with students from Grent Britain and the Netherlands to collect, examine and record cultural remains from sites on the island, while enjoying the beauty of the Caribbean. Students earn 6 credits in anthropology.

Cuernavaca, Mexico. Students have the opportunity to study Spanish and Mexican Culture at the Universidal Internacional in Cuernavaca, and immerse themselves in the culture and language of Mexico by living with a family. The program includes multiple day trips to places of historic and contemporary interest. Students earn up to 6 credits in Spanish language and literature.

Cuzco/Lima, Peru. This six-week program begins with a twelve-day travel study focusing on the Incan and colonial heritage of Peru, including visits to Macchu Picchu and Cuzco. The travel study is followed by four weeks of study in Lima. There, students will live with local families and make several field trips to surrounding areas. Six credit hours are available in Spanish literature and Latin American studies.

Lake Atitlan, Guatemala (Anthropology). This is a 7-week program of intensive ethnographic fieldwork focusing on the problems of sustainable eco-tourism in Guatemala. During the program, students spend time living with Guatemalan

families in the Lake Atitlan area of the Western Highlands. The focus is on ethnographic methods and learning about the socio-cultural and economic issues surrounding Guatemala's tourism industry. Courses are taught in English.

Lake Afitlan, Guatemala, (Social Work). Students will enhance their provision of social work services to Latino clients through learning Spanish language, culture and social service responses and solutions in Guatemala. During the program, students live with a Guatemalan family in the Panajachel area. In addition to course work earning up to 6 credit hours, students spend time each week in a hands-on service learning/research experience working in a governmental, neighborhood or community organization.

Asia

Hangzhou, China (Plant Resources, People and Religion). Through lectures and field trips to nearby mountains for the collection and identification of plants, students will examine natural plant resources, people and religion in Hangzhou and adjacent areas of China. Students from Zhejiang University will join the group during lectures and fieldwork to enhance cross-cultural exchange during lectures and fieldwork to enhance cross-cultural exchange during this 3 week Plant Biology program.

Hangzhou, China (Summer at Zhejiang). The program at Zhejiang University in Hangzhou, China provides the perfect balance of coursework and cultural immersion. Classes are taught in English by NC State faculty. Students can fulfill general education, business, and engineering requirements. The program includes special cultural activities and excursions, including a weekend in nearby Shanghai.

Australia

Cairns, Australia. This unique program provides students the opportunity to spend 3.5 weeks in North Queensland, Australia examining the natural history, related social history, and environmental conservation of the area. The first week of this program is based in Cairns, in the Tropical Far Northeast, with classes held on the campus of James Cook University and in the field with several full-day and half-day trips to local regions in and around Cairns. These trips will focus on the interaction of human cultures, including indigenous Aborgines lifestyles, and the natural environments. Students will then spend two weeks on travel-study through North Queensland, exploring the network of national parks, reserves, off-shore islands, and coastal areas. The program will conclude in Cairns with completion of coursework and additional field trips.

Melbourne, Australia. The Month in Melbourne program provides students with the opportunity to study at one of the finest universities in Australia - the University of Melbourne, while earning NC State credit. Course work allows students a first-hand look at the historical and contemporary development of Australian culture and identity through the "Face, Place and Race" course. Students also will use the incomparable Australian places and people as material for their writing in the travel journalism course. Students will travel from the U.S. to Sydney, Hobart, and the Grampians national park before setting into the University of Melbourne's Trainty College.

Queensland, Australia. This program provides students the opportunity to spend four weeks in Australia studying Australian culture, wildlife, vegetation and agriculture. The program begins with two weeks at the University of Queensland's Gatton Agricultural Campus where students will be introduced to a variety of livestock and agricultural farming practices. In addition to a variety of farm visits, students will be an about Koala conservation, as well as see firsthand the practices of a major trading partner of the U.S. Students will spend the final two weeks of the program at the University of Queensland's main campus, one of the most scenic campuses in Australia. Here, students will be introduced to Australian history, aborginal culture, politics and art.

Europe

Burgundy, France, Study French painting, sculpture and architecture from the middle ages through the Remaissance. Study original pieces of at and receive instruction on the function, patronage and influences on thores. In Burgundy, site visits will include the Cistercian abbey at Fontenay, the Crusader church at Vezelay, the village of Flavign (where the movie Chocold was filmed), the tombs and arc collection of the Dukes of Burgundy in Diginal the chateau of Bussy-Rabutin, built by an aristocrat exiled from the course of Louis XIV. In Paris, site visits will include Notre Dame and St. Chapelle, Versailles, the Louvre, and the Musse d'Orsay.

Cuper, Scotland. This program is specifically designed for Professional Golf Management majors and will provide studens with an in-depth, comparative view of golf practices and culture in Scotland. Students will be housed at Elmwood College and will receive guest lectures and facility tours throughout the area. Participants will earn 3 PRT credits in Comparative Golf Management Practices in Scotland.

Florence, Italy. This program is sponsored by the University Scholars Program. The magical, historic city of Florence is the backdrop for students to explore topics in history, architecture, philosophy, politics, artistic movements and civic life of the Italian Renaissance period. Six credits are available through a variety of courses including ant history, studio art, and Italian language, taught in English by the outstanding faculty at the Lorenzo de Medici Institute. The course "Italian Renaissance Civilization and Culture" is required for all participants.

Lille, France. The Lille program is designed for students interested in studying French language and culture, plus arts or politics, while immersing themselves in the French environment. The program begins with an eight-day study tour in Paris. Expected visits include bike and boat tours of Paris, the major museums and monuments, and day trips to Giverny and Fountainebleau castle. Next, a three-day trip to Normandy is planned with visits to Mont Saint Michel, Bayeux, Caen, and the D-Day Beaches including the Arromanches Debarkment Museum, Omaha Beach and the American Military Cemetary. After completing the travel study tour, the group will travel to Lille for the remaining four weeks of the program.

London, England. This program allows students to live in the heart of London while studying the history and archeology of Roman Britian, H 1935, Forgram components include visits to museums and exursions to famed archeological sites such as Hadrian's Wall. Students reside and study at Canterbury Hall, a University London residence hall located in the Bloomsbury section, within walking distance of the British Museum, Charles Dickens House, and the theate district. The 2008 London, England program will have a dual historical focus on Paris and London and will travel to both cities.

Oxford, England. This program offers courses entitled "Shakespeare," "Art Treasures of Oxford," and "Britain since 1930," all taught by Britshi Instructors. Students reside and study in Somerville Hall, a permanent private hall of Oxford University. A country town and industrial center, Oxford is best known as the seat of Oxford University. England's oldest university, and is celebrated for tradition, academic excellence and beautiful architecture.

Poznan, Poland. The Poznan, Poland program is sponsored by the College of Agriculture and Life Sciences (CALS) and is designed for students interested in biotechnology or pre-med. In Poznan, students will utilize the city and surrounding area to explore science, history, and culture. The program will be housed at Adam Micklewicz University (AMU) and students will have the unique opportunity to interact with local English-speaking Polish university students. The classes, exursions, and field trips offered will encourage the students to learn more about this new member of the European community but the oldest country and culture in Europe.

Prague, Czech Republic, Located in Prague, one of Europe's most beautiful and historic cities, location offers several summer programs in different fields of discipline. The following are the 6-week programs offered at the Prague Institute: Animation Studio, Industrial Design Studio, Physics, General Electives, and Graduate Accounting and Management. All courses are faught in English.

Segovia, Spain. The Segovia program is designed for engineering majors/minors. Segovia, a small city 55 miles northwest of Madrid, has a unique historical mixing of diverse cultures. It is an ideal setting for students who are considering the relationship between technology and culture and in finding their place in our global society. Classes encourage the ability to use the Spanish language in authentic settings and allow students to study and experience the rich culture of Spain. Students take two courses for a total of six credit hours.

Turkey. This three-week study abroad program offers students the chance to visit Istanbul, Troy, Ankara, the Cappadocian Region, and Analya province, while earning 3 credits in Forestry and Natural Resource Management. The program will include site visits to ongoing forestry operations, national parks, and forests to assess management techniques incorporating various interests. The group will make visits to active research trials with Turkish scientists and will expose students to the historical and cultural aspects of Turkey.

Vienna, Austria. The Vienna program is sponsored by the College of Humanities and Social Sciences (CHASS) and the Department of Foreign Languages and Literature. Students will have the opportunity to spend 4 weeks in one of the cultural centers of Europe. The program offers one German Language Course (any level) and one course on arts and culture of Vienna acround 1900. The program is run in conjuction with IKI (Internatinales Kulturinsitutu), and all courses will take place at the IKI center in the heart of Vienna. The program will include a walking tour of the old town of vienna and a city tour. We will do an overnight trip to Salzburg, the birthplace of Mozzrt. Prague, capital of the Czech Republic, with its famous castle and its historic down town is another destination of a weekend trip. Students will have time to explore Vienna and Austria on their own.

The NC State sponsored Study Abroad Group Summer Programs vary by year and some programs may not be listed here as they are offered every other year. For the most up to date information, please visit our website at studyabroad.ncsu.edu.

STUDENT SERVICES



Bookstores

The official campus source for all course books is the NC State Bookstore, consisting of the main store, located on East Dunn Avenue, the North Campus Shop, located in the lower level of Erdahl Cloyd Annes of the D. H. Hill Library, and the Century Shop located in Research III, Centennial Campus. At the main store, the book division provides textbooks, fiction, nonfiction, technical and reference titles, publishers' overstock and remainders, college outlines, paperbacks, book reviews, periodicals, and calendars. The merchandise division carries school supplies, personal computers

with accessories and supplies, art and engineering supplies, greeting cards, health and beauty aids, imprinted sportswear, souvenirs, and convenience items. Special orders are accepted for books and merchandise. Purchases may be charged by VISA, MasterCard, Discover, American Express, or AllCampus Money Card. Textbooks may be ordered online at the beginning of each semester from the website: www.ncsu.edu/bookstore. During the opening of fall and spring semesters, the main store is open specified evenings, in addition to each Tuesday evening and Saturday when classes are in session. North Campus Shop specializes in computer supplex, sale books, magazines, souvenirs, gifts, and convenience items. The entire operation of the Bookstore is completely self-supporting, with its annual surplus transferred to the NC State Scholarship Fund.

Campus Recreation

The mission of the Department of Campus Recreation is to provide diverse opportunities for the campus community of NC State University and expand the knowledge of and participation in recreational activities, which foster healthy lifestyles, sportsmanship, teamwork, and leadership. The department is composed of the following activity programs: Club Sports, Fitness, Intramural Sports and Outdoor Adventures.

Club Sports

A sport club is a registered student organization formed by individuals with a common interest in a sport or activity that exists to promote and develop interest in that particular activity. Clubs may be instructional, recreational, competitive, or some combination thereof. Characterized by being student-initiated and student-managed, the basic structure of sport clubs allows members numerous opportunities for leadership. There are currently 42 affiliated sport clubs: Akitdo. All-Girl Cheerfeading, Badminton, Baseball, Basketball (W), Bass Fishing, Cricket, Cross Country/Track, Cycling/Mountain Biking, Dance Team, Disc Golf, Equestrian, Frenicing, Field Hockey, Gymmastics, Lee Hockey, Lacrosse (M&W), Martial arts, Outing, Rodeo, Roller Hockey, Gymonace, Softball, Swimming, Table Tennis, Ta Kwon Do, Tennis, Triathon, Ultimate (M&W), Volleyball (W), Water Polo, Water Ski/

Fitness

There are approximately 56 hours of Group Fitness classes each week during the academic year and approximately 15 hours in the summer. Classes like step, hi/lo, cardio-boxing, groove-ology, raise the bar, Pitlaes, yoga, Absolutions, water finess, and yogalates classes allow diverse and energetic opportunities to help participants meet their fitness goals. In addition, wellness workshops are offreed that provide knowledge about current topics in the fitness industrys tuch as: injury prevention, time and stress management, relaxation and massage, nutrition, eating disorders, yoga, beginning a workout program, weight training, body composition assessment, and goal setting.

Intramural Sports

Intramural Sports is composed of activities (team sports, individual/dual sports, and special events) that are designed to provide organized recreational participation for everyone! The core activities offered include basketball, flag football, soccer, softball, volleyball, bowling, golf, tennis, table tennis, tabminton, and tracquetball.

Outdoor Adventures

Outdoor Adventures offers adventure-based trips, educational workshops, climbing on the Rock Wall, and outdoor rental equipment. Adventure trips such as sea kayaking, white water rating, caving, hang gliding, backpacking, and canoeing are offered. Educational Workshops include topics such as wilderness survival, back country cooking, rock climbing, and map & compass skills. Equipment rentals include: tents, backpacks, legening base, lanterns, stoves and cances. Rock Wall includes: Offering Belay clinics and designated hours for recreational rock climbing at the indoor rock-climbing wall located in Carmichael Gymnasium.

The Department of Campus Recreation is located in Carmichael Gym, Room 1000. For more information, please see the following website: www.ncsu.edu/campus_rec.

The University Career Center

The University Career Center's goal is two-fold: to assist students in developing their career objectives and to provide resources that link students to the employment world. The University Career Center offers assistance to students at the university on a year-round basis.

Services provided by the Career Center are designed to meet the needs of all students, from freshmen to graduate students, in their various stages of career development. Career counselors provide individual counseling as well as campus wide, career-planning workshops that cover topics such as resume development and interview strategies. In addition, the center helps students find internships, summer, part-time, and full-time jobs related to their career objectives. Center staff members promote, arrange, and coordinate job interviews between students and employer representatives, schedule visits of recruiters to campus, refer employers to view students' on-line resumes, and maintain job vacancy announcements. The Career Center maintains career and job information on-line and through its library.

The Career Center is located in 2100 Pullen Hall and online: www.ncsu.edu/career.





Chaplains' Cooperative Ministry

Ann Pearce, Director 3106 Talley Student Center Box 7306, NC State 27695 phone: (919) 515-2414 e-mail: acpearce@ncsu.edu website: www.ncsu.edu/student_affairs/chaplains/index.html

The Chaplains' Cooperative Ministry at NC State is an interfaith organization which both supports individual campus ministries and plans jointly sponsored interfaith programs for students, faculty, and staff. Its members, both ordained and non-ordained, strive to be leaders within the university as inquiry and dialogue are engaged with trust at all levels. The office has a prominent location on the third floor of the Talley Student Center. Ministries within member groups support the spiritual and emotional growth of students through scriptural studies, worship, meals, socials, various outings, retreats, mission trips, counseling, service projects, and opportunities for leadership. Following is a list of current phone numbers and addresses:

University Liaison

Michael Giancola 3115 Talley, Box 7306, Raleigh, NC 27695 515-9248; e-mail: mike_giancola@ncsu.edu

Campus Christian Fellowship Neal Alligood PO Box 5182, Raleigh, NC 27650 602-4244; e-mail: noalligo@unity.ncsu.edu

Catholic Campus Ministry (Doggett Center for Campus Ministries) Fr. Alex Gonzalez 600 Bilyeu Street, Raleigh, NC 27606 833-9668; e-mail: jagonza3@ncsu.edu

Disciples Student Fellowship Rev. Rob Morris 718 Hillsborough Street, Raleigh, NC 27603 832-3953; e-mail: rob@hillverchurch.org

Grace Community Church Rev. Berk Wilson 201 Coorsdale Drive, Cary, NC 27511 467-7670; e-mail: graceforyou@juno.com

InterVarsity Christian Fellowship Amy Phillips 116 Burkwood Lane, Raleigh, NC 27609 673-5317; e-mail: amy_phillips@msn.com

Lutheran Campus Ministry (ELCA) Rev. Beverly Alexander 2723 Clark Avenue, Raleigh, NC 27607 828-1433; e-mail: LCM-Raleigh@att.com

Navigators Todd Harrison 228 Mediate Drive, Raleigh, NC 27603 274-5532; e-mail: rh0707@gmail.com

Baptist Student Union

Charity Roberson 2702 Hillsborough Street, Raleigh, NC 27607 834-1875; e-mail: bsu4raleigharea@yahoo.com

Campus Crusade for Christ Mike Mehaffie 1912 Myron Drive, Raleigh, NC 27607 782-3393; e-mail: michael.mehaffie@uscm.org

Chi Alpha Christian Fellowship (Assemblies of God)

Brian Hargett 17 Enterprise Street, Raleigh, NC 27607 821-9823; e-mail: ncsuxa@aol.com

Episcopal Campus Ministry

Rev. Deborah Fox 2208 Hope Street, Raleigh, NC 27607 834-2428; e-mail: deborah.fox@ecm-raleigh.org

Hillel - Jewish Student Life Valerie Kolko 201 West Cameron Ave; Chapel Hill, NC 27516 942-4057; e-mail: valerie@nchillel.org

InnerWeave Ministries (St. John's M.C.C.) Rev. Belva Boone 805 Glenwood Avenue, Raleigh, NC 27605 834-2611; e-mail: pastor@stjohnsmcc.org

Lutheran Student Fellowship (LCMS) Rev. Kevin Martin 1500 Glenwood Avenue, Raleigh NC 27608 832-8822, e-mail: vicar@oslcraleigh.org

Presbyterian Campus Ministry (USA) Rev. Allen Proctor 27 Horne Street, Box 5635, Raleigh, NC 27650 834-5184; e-mail: allen@wrpc.org

Reformed University Fellowship (PCA)

Rev. Jeff Wilkins 801 E. Lane St., Raleigh, NC 27601 889-9230; e-mail: jwilkins@ruf.org

Interfaith Coalition

The Interfaith Coalition is sponsored by the Chaplains' Cooperative Ministry and is made up of leaders who represent registered

religious groups at NC State. All members are proponents of inquiry, dialogue, and truth, and while not denving the truths of their own traditions, willingly cooperate with and support the other members in the development of their communities.

Baha'i Club

Dominic Scimeca 4529 Inwood Road, Raleigh, NC 27603 931-9409; e-mail: bahais_ncsu@hotmail.com www.ncsu.edu/stud orgs/bahai

Muslim Student Association

Yasmin Sadiq PO Box 5564, Raleigh, NC 27650 622-5009; e-mail: ncsumsa@gmail.com www.ncsumsa.org

SGI - USA (Buddhist)

Padmini S. Hands 6307 Chapel Hill Road, Raleigh, NC 27610 832-5083; e-mail: phands@gmail.com www.sgi-usa.org

Latter-day Saints Institute of Religion Eric Marlowe 6 Enterprise Street, Raleigh, NC 27607 833-3484; e-mail: marloweek@ldsces.org www.ldsces.org/institutes

Wesley Foundation (United Methodist)

2503 Clark Avenue, Raleigh, NC 27607

833-1861; e-mail: raleigh-wesley@nccumc.org

Rev. Kirk Oldham

Self Knowledge Symposium

Blake Pemberton 1110-302 Carlton Avenue, Raleigh, NC 27606 413-7966; e-mail: wbpember@ncus.edu www.selfknowledge.org

Unitarian Universalist Fellowship of Raleigh Rev. Tom Rhodes 3313 Wade Avenue, Raleigh, NC 27607 781-7635, e-mail: minister@uufr.org www.uufr.org

Counseling Center

The Counseling Center assists individuals in gaining a better understanding of themselves. Psychologists, professional counselors, and psychiatrists are available to work with students who desire assistance with concerns such as choosing a career, academic planning, identifying and overcoming educational difficulties, developing greater self-understanding, developing more satisfying personal relations, and coping with stress or emotional crisis. All counseling is strictly confidential.

In addition to individual counseling, workshops and support groups are offered throughout the year in a variety of areas, including vocational exploration and stress reduction.

The Counseling Center is located in the Student Health Center, 2815 Cates Avenue, 2nd Floor. Appointments may be scheduled by coming by the Counseling Center or, if that is not possible, by calling (919) 515-2423. Additional information about Counseling Center services can be found at: www.ncsu.edu/student affairs/counseling center.

Disability Services

The Disability Services Office (DSO) facilitates accommodations and services for individuals with documented disabilities and serious medical conditions. Accommodations and services are rendered based on the individual's documented needs and are determined through an interactive process. DSO will maintain appropriate confidentiality of records and communication regarding disability. To receive accommodations and services, please contact the DSO as far in advance as possible. The DSO office is located in the Student Health Center, 2815 Cates Avenue, Suite 1900, phone: voice - (919) 515-7653, TTY - (919) 515-8830, fax: (919) 513-2840, website: www.ncsu.edu/dso.

Food Service

University Dining, the university's food service department, has 18 campus locations to serve students, faculty, and staff. Awarded the Ivy Award by Restaurant & Institutions magazine in 1988, University Dining is recognized nationally for exciting and innovative concepts in campus dining.

Fountain Dining Hall, located on West Campus and East Campus Dining Hall, located on East Campus serve as the main hubs for the meal-plan program. Both Dining Halls offer patrons an all-you-can-eat menu in a modern, comfortable atmosphere that breaks from the traditional catteria-style service. The Dining Halls are open seven days a week, with brunch and dinner served on weekends. A registered dietician is on staff to assist with dietary restrictions and to provide nutritional or diet counseling.



Meal Plans

Freshmen who live in the residence halls are required to participate in one of many University Dining meal plans, each tailored to meet different needs. All six meal plans are designed with both structure and Hexbility. The structured element of the program is a set number of meals served in an all-you-can-eat fashion in the Dining Halls. The flexible element is a Board Bucks system. Part of the meal plan purchase price is directly converted to a non-refundable Board Bucks account that can be used only at University Dining locations on campus. Board Bucks are a dollar-for-dollar equivalence built into each meal plan to allow students the flexibility of eating meals away from the Dining Halls. The meal program is designed to allow students to choose the number of structured meals and the amount of flexible Board Bucks.

University Dining takes pride in offering quality food and services designed specifically to meet the wants and needs of students. These six meal plans provide students with varied menu choices and the utmost in convenience. For more information on meal plans contact the AllCampus Office, West Dunn Building, (919) 515-3090 or visit our website at www.nesudining.com.

Health

The university seeks to safeguard the health of the students in every way possible. Student Health Services, located in the Student Health Center, offers medical care to students on an outpatient basis. The facility is staffed by full time Board certified physicians, physician extenders, registered nurses, and other medical support personnel.

Health Services is open for outpatient medical care from 8 a.m. to 9 p.m., Monday through Friday (open 9 a.m. Tuesdays), and 8:30 a.m. to 11:30 a.m. on Saturdays (for urgent care) during fall and spring semesters (excluding breaks). Physicians maintain regular office hours Monday through Friday (8 a.m. - 4:30 p.m.) and are on call at other times. A nurse staffed clinic is operated during weekday evenings (4:30 p.m. - 9 p.m.). Patients are seen by appointment (19) 9155-7107. Women's Health (19) 9155-7265. Summer session hours are Monday through Friday, 8 a.m. to 4:30 p.m. with no after hours services. The main number is (919) 515-7265 or visit www.nesu.edu/student_health.

All registered students pay a health fee which covers outpatient professional services; i.e. visits to a nurse or physician, some laboratory procedures, some medications available in the pharmacy, visits to the Counseling Center and to Health Promotion. There is a charge for x-rays, most lab tests, allergy injections, prescription medications and special clinics. Students are responsible for the cost of medications in the student pharmacy, and expenses incurred when referred to an off-campus laboratory, physician, hospital, or pharmacy. All health and medical information is confidential and is not divulged to anyone without the written consent of the patient.

Health Educators offer a variety of information, programs, and services to students. Health topics include weight control, alcohol and drug education, stress management, sexually transmitted disease, women 's issues, violence' i

Medical Insurance

The university offers students a medical insurance program to purchase. The insurance covers the surgical, accident, and hospital needs of participating students as a supplement to Student Health Services. Each year complete information is available to students at the start of the fall and spring sensetses. Students are strongly encouraged to have medical insurance protection of some type.



Transportation

Permit Application

All students (including Freshmen) living on or off campus are eligible to apply for parking permits when registering for courses on Pack Tracks. Freshmen are encouraged to apply for parking in case permits are available after fulfilling upperclassmen demand. Resident freshmen who do not need daily access to their vehicle, but desire access for weekend trips home, may want to apply for an 'S' (Storage) permit. The storage lot is served by the university bus service. Wolfline. Demand for parking permits exceeds availability, atterved by the university bus service. Wolfline. Demand for parking permits exceeds availability atterved by the are assigned based on class seniority, space availability, date/fime of application and permit availability. Permit application is required, but applying does not guarantee you will be offered a permit.

When registration closes, a permit application link opens on the Transportation website www.ncsu.edu/transportation. Instructions on the homepage will guide you through Transportation's secure application, purchase and permit pickup process. Please make sure your e-mail address on file with Registration and Records is correct and current; we will communicate with you through this e-mail address.

Parking Enforcement

Appropriate parking permits must be displayed between the hours of 7 a.m. - 5 p.m., Monday through Friday (resident zones are enforced until midnight, Monday through Thursday).

Permits are not required after 5 p.m. in any unreserved space/lot. Never park in "24-hr. reserved," accessibility spaces, fire lanes, or "no parking at any time" areas. Students are strongly encouraged to join the Packparking Listserv for the latest news and information about parking permits, construction projects, road closings and more.

Wolfline (Buses)

All Wolfline buses are accessible and equipped with the Transit Visualization System (TVS) which allows you to see your real-time bus location online. No fare is required. Service frequency varies, but generally daytime service is available every 10 - 15 minutes. Wolfline buses run every day classes are held and during exams. They provide intra-campus service, service to the McKimmon Center, park and ride lots and surrounding areas along the routes. There is no bus service on official university holidays. Rt. 6 Vet School, Rt. 7 Wolflink Shuttle, and Rt. 8 Southeast Loop continue to operate every day that faculty and staff report to work. Please visit the Wolfline website www.ncs.ucdu/Wolfline for the most up-to-date information about park and ride lots and locations, bus routes and schedules. Free parking is provided (no permit required, but no overnight parking) in park and ride lots. For the latest Wolfline news, join the Wolfline Listserv, contact 515-WOLF or the Transportation Office.

City/Regional Buses

The U-Pass program allows students to ride the city buses, Capital Area Transit (CAT) and the regional buses, Triangle Transit Authority (TTA), for no fare. All you need is a valid AllCampus Card to travel to your favorite Raleigh or Triangle area destinations.

Bicycles/Walking

Bicycling is also an inexpensive, healthy and environmentally-friendly way to travel to, from and around campus. Bike racks are conveniently located throughout our three campuses. Students are encouraged to register their bicycles on-line at the website above or at Campus Police and Transportation Offices. For more information on bicycling and walking on campus (including a WalkTimes map), please visit WolTrails at www.ncsu.edu/transportation.

Transportation is located in Administrative Services I, 2721 Sullivan Drive, (919) 515-3424.

STUDENT ACTIVITIES

The university makes every effort to provide surroundings that are pleasant and conducive to intellectual and personal growth. In addition, a wide variety of athletic, cultural and social opportunities are available to students. Through the services and activities affiliated with campus life, as well as through extracurricular organizations and functions, students at NC State may acquire experience in group leadership and community living to supplement and enrich their education.

Student Government

Every NC State student is a member of a community that exercises executive, legislative and judicial authority in matters of student life. Students have a voice in government through participation in campus-wide elections of officers and legislators and may apply to serve in the judicial branch.

Clubs and Societies

Honorary. University-wide honorary societies include Golden Chain, senior leadership; Thirty and Three, junior leadership; Phi Eta Sigma and Alpha Lambda Delta, freshman scholarship; Gamma Beta Phi, scholarship and service; and Phi Beta Kappa and Phi Kappa Phi, junior, senior and graduate student scholarship. Professional and Technical Organizations. The colleges and departments sponsor or supervise a large number of professional and technical societies and clubs. These organizations contribute substantially to the students' professional and social growth.

Greek Life (Fraternities and Sororities): There are over 40 Greek letter organizations at NC State University, and four pillars guide each: Leadership, Scholarship, Service, and Sisterhood/Brotherhood. While the fraternal values of each organization are similar at the core, each organization expresses itself through its unique membership. At State, we have social fraternities and sororities, historically African-American and Multicultural Greek letter organizations, and fraternities and sororities that recruit by academic focus or common interest.

Regardless of affiliation, being Greek means more that just wearing Greek letters, attending meetings, and participating in social events. Being in a fraternity or sorority is about making friendships that will last far beyond your college years while enhancing your personal development by committing to ideals of scholarship, leadership, and service. It is being respected for your individuality while being part of a brotherhood or sisterhood with individuals who share the same goals and values. Your brothers or sisters are there to support you, making your transition to college easy and fun.

Membership is a solemn commitment. Joining a fraternity or sorority means a lifelong dedication to the ideals and principals of Greek life. Greek men and women are successful in life because they put into action the values they learn during the undergraduate years of affiliation.

For more information on membership, educational programming or service opportunities, visit the Department of Greek Life's website at www.ncsu.edu/greek_life, the office in 1104 Pullen Hall, or call (919) 513-2910.

Pershing Rifles. This is a professional and social fraternity open to students enrolled in any ROTC courses. Members of the Pershing Rifles participate in ceremonies such as the Color Guard for NCS State athletic events and Pennant Guard for home football games. Pledge period is one semester, and focuses on the history and traditions of the Pershing Rifles, as well as technical ability in the mastery of drill and ceremonies.

The Ranger Challenge Team. Open to all members of the Wolfpack Battalion. Members participate in intercollegiate competitions of military skills, including rifle marksmanship, hand grenades, ruck marching, partolling, veapons assembly, the APIT, and rope bridge construction. NC State's Ranger Challenge Team is consistently one for the best on the east coast. Sponsored by Army ROTC, it competes against other schools in North and South Carolina, as well as schools on the east coast.

Other Organizations. There are over 300 other student organizations. Student activities and organizations exist because they play a key role in your success and enjoyment of your experience at NC State. Student organizations are where you will meet new people and develop friendships, contribute to your community and make a difference, explore career opportunities and gain experience. learn and practice leadership skills, and have a lot of fun! They help add balance to your fife, in addition to helping you to become aware of different cultures and lifestyles, and developing an appreciation for the arts. Students interested in exploring these organizations or in creating a new organization, may contact the Student Organizations Resources Center, Box 7306, Room 1202 Talley Student Center, (919) 51-5332; www.ncsu.edu/sorc.

Student Media

NC State students have the opportunity to produce and manage a variety of student-oriented media. By working with these media, students gain valuable cocurricular experience in journalism, broadcasting, production, design, leadership and management. There are six media staffed by students and supported in large part by non-academic fees. Many staff positions are paid.

Agrommeck, the university's fall-delivery yearbook, provides a record in words and pictures of student and campus activities during the past year. Student staff members include photojournalists, writers, designers and editors, all with a common mission— to document the history of the university. The Agromeck has received some of the nation's highest awards for general excellence and photography and a national Pacemaker and Crown award. The Agromeck staff also publishes the new student directory each fall. website: www.nexu.edu/agromeck

Americana, the university's online journal, features art, essays, poetry and editorials about a wide variety of topics. website: americana.ncsu.edu

Nubian Message provides news and features about the African-American community at NC State. website: www.ncsu.edu/nubian

Technician, the university's oldest student newspaper, is published daily when school is in session during the fall and spring semesters and weekly during the summer. With a circulation of more than 11,000 and an online circulation of 4,000 daily, the broadsheet newspaper, funded almost solely through advertising income generated by a student business staff, has received numerous awards for design and photography. The Technician has been recognized nationally with a CSPA Crown award and numerous national awards for design and photography. website: www.technicianonline.com

The Windhover, the campus literary and visual arts magazine, is published each spring. It has received numerous national awards, including the Pacemaker from the Associated Collegiate Press. website: www.ncsu.edu/windhover

WKNC (88.1 FM), the student radio station, operates at 25,000 watts and streams online enabling it to be heard all over most of Central North Carolina as well as around the world. The station operates 24 hours a day, using state-of-the-art computers and audio technology with a staff of engineers, disc jockeys and news personnel. The radio station staff also sponsors a concert series and Open Mic Night, website: www.wknc.org

The Student Media Board of Directors is a way for students to get involved in the management of a large business operation with a budget of about \$1 million. The Board of Directors is the governing arm for all the media that use student for monies. Elections to the Board are held in the spring. The Student Media also hires other students to sell ads and sponsorships, website: www.nesu.edu/sma.

Center for Student Leadership, Ethics, and Public Service

The center's mission is to provide unique learning experiences that embody the value of leadership, service, responsible citizenship, and ethics for students who aspire to be principled, innovative, and socially conscious contributors to a caring and civil society.

The center offers the Leadership Development Series (LDS), which consists of over 40 non-credit workshops that focus on different aspects of leadership. Students have the opportunity to earn a Visionary Leader Scrüficate and a Leadership Transcript, a dynamic resume supplement that informs employers and graduate admissions officers of a commitment to developing personal leadership stills. Students can also participate in The Emerging Leaders Program, a 9-week leadership seminar and The LeaderShap Enstitute a six-day leadership development experience designed to help participants learn to "lead with integrity" and work towards developing visions for positive change.

Students can participate in domestic and international Alternative Fall, Winter and Spring Break Service-Learning trips that challenge them to help those in need while relating what they have learned in the classroom to the outside world. Students may also participate in one-time service through announced volunteerism projects as well as on-going service with one of many student service organizations on campus. Also, a comprehensive list of over 150 service opportunities is available on our website.

We encourage students to become Service-Leadership Consultants (SLCs) who are trained to provide dynamic leadership development and training experiences to individuals and organizations as well as serve as ambassadors for the center.

Each year the Role Model Leaders' Forum honors an outstanding regional, national, or international leader who inspires us with their personal view of leadership and the challenges today's ethical leaders encounter. The Leadership Library contains over 300 leadership reference materials available for checkout (books, audio cassettes, videotapes, and newsletters). A complete listing is available online at www.ncsu.edu/csleps.

For further information and a complete listing of our offerings, please stop by 3115 Talley Student Center, (919) 515-9248 or visit www.ncsu.edu/csleps

Department of Campus Activities

The Department of Campus Activities includes the Union Activities Board and Campus Cinema, Parents & Families Services, Student Handbook, WolfCamp, and the Student Organization Resource Center (SORC).

The Union Activities Board (UAB) is a student-directed programming network of four committees that plan and implement a variety of programs for the campus community, including the Films Committee (that schedules films for Campus Cinema). Leisure & Entertainment Committee. Issues and Ideas Committee, and the Diversity Committee, which has two subcommittees: the Black Students Board and the International Activities Council.

Parents and Families Services provides resources and programming for families of NC State students including Parents' Orientation, Parents and Families Weekend, Pack Parents newsletters, Live with NC State webcasts on topics of interest and the Parents' Helpine.

The **Student Organization Resource Center (SORC)** provides registration and support for over 400 registered student organizations, including mailboxes, meeting space, equipment rental, and free photocopying as well as permits for solicitation and public gatherings.

Multicultural Student Affairs

The Department of Multicultural Student Affaire (MSA) researches, designs and implements unique programs that promote the pursuit of caeademic success, retention and graduation of students, with a emphasis on African American Native American and Hispanic students. Many of the programs and services expand students' cultural horizons while honoring their respective cultural experiences. Multicultural Student Affairs works in conjunction with a number of university departments and colleges to conduct programs related to recruitment, orientation, retention and graduation in addition to caedemic, personal, professional and cultural development, which foster skills and strutegies for being successful at NC State. Some of the programs and services include the following. Affaica American Symposium, Native American Symposium, Peer Mentor Program, Hispanic/Lation Heritage Month Programming, Native American Heritage Month, SABA- Academic Enrichment Program, Kauzanio Advising. Target populations for Multicultural Student Affairs are determined by differences in retention and graduation rates for historically underepresented groups awell as anticipated demographic shifts regionally and nationally. Any NC Stute student can access programs and services through Multicultural Student Affairs. For further information and a complete listing of our offerings, please stop by 1107 Pullen Hall, call (919) 515-3835 or visit tww.nestued/masa.





Campus Activities

The Women's Center

Celebrating women 855 days a year through support, empowerment, education, and leadership development, the NC State Womer's Center challenges and motivates the hear's and minds of both women and men to achieve inclusivity and gender equity. The Women's Center strives to create a safe and celebrative space for women to explore, learn, and reach their maximum potential in a more equitable society. Open to students, staff, and faculty, programs reflect a wide range of viewpoints about women's issues and gender equity. They are designed to increase understanding of gender issues, empower women to explore options in their lives, and motivate both women and men toward greater involvement in these issues. Through programs that address matters from body image and safety to developing leadership skills, the Women's Center enhances the quality of life and learning for students in the NC State community.



The Women's Center manages the Molly Hays Glander Rape and Sexual Assault Response Line. This 24-hour hodine can be reached at (9)9 of 18-RAPE (7273) and serves as a resource for NC State students. The Advocates are trained volunteers who offer confidentiality, crisis information support, and provide resources and referrals for survivors of rape and sexual assault. The Women's Center also provides these services based on staff availability during normal business hours as well as a safe space to hang out between classes. Our lending library has a selection of books that may be helpful for survivors and their supporters during the healing process. Programs such as Take Back the Night help give voice to the violence while also educating the campus.

The NC State Women's Center provides resources for women and men at a time when gender roles are changing within the NC State University community and society at large. Emphasis is placed on empowering women as leaders and agents of change on campus and beyond. Specific programs, services, and student groups are designed to provide students with peer support, leadership experiences, and positive role modeling. Such opportunities create support networks for female students (many of whom are pursuing careers in fields not traditionally open to women), promote personal growth, and encourage a positive gender identity.

Housed administratively in the Division of Student Affairs, the NC State Women's Center is located in 3120 Talley Student Center. For more information about our programs and services, please stop by our office, visit our website at www.nesu.edu/womens_center or call us at (919) 515-2012.

Facilities

Carmichael Complex includes a wide variety of indoor and outdoor fitness choices for students. Students may use the pools, indoor irack, courts, cardio equipment, the outdoor fields, and tennis courts. Campus Recreation and the Department of Physical Education are housed in Carmichael Complex. For more information, please visit our website www.ncsu.edu/carmichael or call (19) 515-PLAY (7529).

Price Music Center is the location for the Music Department and its programs.

Talley Student Center is the location for a variety of facilities, programs, and services designed to offer rest, relaxation and recreasion, as well as cultural, social, leadership and artistic development. Facilities in the Talley Student Center building include Stewart Theatre, the Gregg Museum of Art & Design, several lounge areas, the Wolves' Den Game Room, and a variety of dining opportunities, including the Wolves' Den, Commons Cafe and the Emporium Convenience Store. The Talley Student Center has 18 meeting and activity rooms, which are available for reservation to all campus organizations, with access to cattering and audio-visual services. The Talley Student Center also offers Flyspace, located in the Talley Student Center Wolves' Den, which is a new student collaborative labspace available for reservation in advance to any student with a Unity ID. To reserve fly-space or another room in Talley Student Center, see www.nex.ued/ut/student_center.

Program offices include Arts Development: Campus Activities: Center Stage Performing Arts Series: Center for Student Leadership, Ethics & Public Service; Chaplains' Cooperative Ministry; Dance Program; Gregg Museum of Art & Design; National Student Exchange Program; Parents & Family Services; Student Legal Services; Student Organization Resource Center (SORC); Union Activities Board; University Theatre; and the Women's Center. Service areas include Reservations and Events Management offices, Information Center, Ticket Central, and University Dining administrative and catering offices.

Thompson Building is the location for University Theatre and The Crafts Center. Renovation plans are underway for a complete remodeling of the entire facility transforming it into a "state-of-the-art" performance and production space open to all students. The building houses University Theatre's full production activities, performance, and classes. Facilities include the Main Stage theatre, the Titmus Studio Theatre, the Costume Shop, the Scenic Construction and Paint Shop, Lighting and Sound facilities, and rehearsal and classroom spaces.

The Crafts Center is located in the lower level of the Thompson Building. The Crafts Center is an extraordinary educational facility that functions as an ar school specializing in crafts. Considered to be one of the finest on any university campus, The Crafts Center has served NCSU students, employees, and the surrounding community for over four decades! The Crafts Center provides a friendly and informal atmosphere for both learning and creating. Students can participate in any of more than 40 classes of fored each semester in art, pottery, photography, fibers, woodworking, glass, lapidary, jewelry making, and more. The Crafts Center is funded entirely by NC state University students and community participation. Witherspoon Student Center (WSC) houses the African-American Cultural Center, Student Government Offices, the Media Authority and offices of six student-run media organizations - Americana (online journal), Agromeck (yearbook), The Nubian Message and Technician (newspapers), Windhover (literary magazine), and WKNC FM 88.1 (radio station). The WSC also includes several lounge areas, including two balconies; one meeting room available by reservation; the African-American Cultural Center's Multi-Purpose Room, Gallery and Library; and the Campus Cinema, used for films, lectures, and special events.

ARTS NC STATE

The six visual and performing arts programs of ARTS NC STATE - Center Stage, the Crafts Center, the Dance Program, the Gregg Museum of Art & Design, the Music Department and University Theatre provide opportunities for our students and our community to explore, learn, create, and grow. Whether through academic courses, cutting-edge performances or the preservation of traditional crafts, ARTS NC STATE educates our students for the 21st century while providing a living link to our rich cultural heritage. Renovation plans are underway for a complete remodeling of the entire Thompson facility, which houses two arts programs, transforming it into a "state-of-the-art" performance and production space open to all students. Until renovations are complete, the Crafts Center and University Theatre will offer classes and productions at alternative locations. For additional information, please visit the following website: www.nesu edu/arts.

Center Stage Performing Arts Series

Experience live, world-class performances at Center Stage, NC State's professional performing arts series. Most shows take place in Stewart Theatre, located inside the Talley Student Center. A typical

Center Stage season features outstanding artists from a wide range of disciplines, including jazz, world music, modern dance, drama and comedy. Discounted tickets are available to NC State students, faculty, and staff, as well as parents of current NC State students and members of the NCSU Alumni Association. Contact: (919) 513-3030 or www.ncsu.edu/centerstage

The Crafts Center

The Crafts Center is an extraordinary 20,000+ square foot educational facility. Considered to be one of the finest on any university campus, The Crafts Center has served students and the community for over foru decades. Students can participate in any of more than 100 classes offered annually in art, pottery, photography, fibers, woodworking, glass, lapidary, jewelly making and more. Classes, weekend workshops, and short courses are offered at all levels for the beginning student as well as the accomplished artist. Work side by side with other students, staff, faculty, and community artists and gain inspiration while utilizing studies pace in wood, clay, glass, metals/gewelly, lapidary, optics, photography or weaving. Everyone is invited to become a member of this supportive artists' community. The atmosphere is relaxed and welcoming, providing a great place to meet people, to share new experiences and to learn about the creative process. Contact: (109) 512-2457 or www.csu.edu/crafts.

Dance Program

The NC State Dance Program offers opportunities in performance through two student companies: the NCSU Dance Company and DanceVisions. The NCSU Dance Company, an antionally recognized college modern dance company, and DanceVisions, whose repertoire ranges from modern to hip hop, are both open by audition, present annual spring concerts, and perform in many other venues on and off campus throughout the year. The Dance Program presents the Fall Concert, an annual formal concert that showcases choreography by NC State students, alumni, and other guests. The Dance Program also sponsors the Professional Projects Program, offers master classes and special programs, and works cooperatively with the NC State Department of Physical Education in offering academic classes in dance. Contact: (919) 515-7334 or danceprogram@nesuedu or www. nesuedu/dance.

Gregg Museum of Art & Design

The Gregg Museum of Art & Design is NC State's museum and houses its growing collection of contemporary and historical examples of ceramics, textiles, glass, furniture, photography, folk and outsider art, and works on paper by artists from every continent. The collection provides the context and inspiration for an annual series of changing exhibitions of regional, national and international significance. The collection, exhibitions and associated interpretative programs give the NC State community and the state unique access to work in these media.

The museum is located on the second floor of the Talley Student Center (2610 Cates Avenue). Exhibitions in the Foundations and Cannon Galleries are free and open to the public. The collection database is accessible through the museum website. Student internships for course credit are offered each semester. Faculty, student groups and the public may schedule tours or arrange visits to the permanent collection by calling the museum wishrive offices. Contact: (P19) 513-5303 or gad.nesu.edu.

Music Department

The Music Department offers both performing ensembles and academic courses for the music minor program and elective credit. Academic courses include the history and theory of Western ant music, special topics such as Women in Music and Introduction to African American Music, and introductory music appreciation courses. For full descriptions of the academic courses, consult the NC State University Course Catalogi, (Also see Music Department, pg 192) Contact (919) 515-2981 or www.nesu.edu/music.

- Performing Ensembles. A wide variety of performing ensembles provide opportunities for participants to develop artistically
 and intellectually through applied music. Through performance, the ensembles play an important part in campus life, presenting
 public concerts and performing at official functions and adhetic events. Music ensembles receive one academic credit that may
 be used to satisfy free elective requirements in any academic major. Membership in all ensembles requires an audition with the
 instructor.
- Choral Ensembles. The Choral program offers students from all academic areas an opportunity to participate in the exploration
 and performance of the highest quality of choral repertoire spanning five centuries. The ensembles include Chamber Singers,



Concert Choir, University Singers, and The New Horizons Choir. Performance highlights have included concert tours of the Eastern United States as well as fall and spring concerts both on and off campus.

- NC State Pipes and Drums. Students may play the bagpipes, an instrument known to many of North Carolina's earliest settlers, in order to represent the university through this unique and distinctive medium. Pipes, drums, and other equipment are furnished. Beginning pipe and drum lessons are available to students without previous experience.
- Orchestras. The Raleigh Civic Symphong and Chamber Orchestra combine student and community musicians with professional leaders, presenting concerns of innovative programming on campus and in other Triangle Area venues. Area professionals serve as concertmaster, principal cellist, and guest coaches, providing high-level instruction and leadership to community and student players. Both orchestras are on the same artistic level and require an audition with the conductor.
- Wind Ensembles. The wind program includes the Wind Ensemble, British Brass Band, Jazz Ensembles, Marching Band and Pep Band. The Marching Band is active during football season and the Pep Bands are active during basketball season. Other bands and ensembles usually meet both semesters. Placement in a band or ensemble is made according to student ability and interest.
- Piano. Beginning piano classes are offered to students from all academic areas for credit. No previous experience is required. Honors sections of class piano are available for beginning piano students who are musics minors, or who qualify by departmental approval. Private lessons are offered to advanced piano students who have passed an audition and are admitted to the music minor program in piano performance.
- Voice. Vocal Techniques class is offered to beginning voice students for credit with instructor approval. Previous voice study is
 not required. Private voice lessons are offered to advanced voice students who have passed an audition and are admitted to the
 musice minor program in vocal performance.

University Theatre

University Theatre is the university's volunteer student theatre, housed within the Division of Student Affairs, Each season, in our five main-stage shows, summer Theatrefest, Madrigal Dinner, and other special productions, the sold-out adiences see on stage the result of hours of work, weeks of exploration, and months of preparation. Guided by a professional staff, students on stage and behind stage present shows that gamer the highest prise from loyal audiences and enthusiastic reviewers. University Theatre offers a blend of student volunteer productions and academic theatre training. Productions are open to all NC State students, whether or not they are enrolled in theatre courses. Classes are available in acting, directing, inroduction to theatre, and all areas of technical theatre, including stagecraft, costume, make-up, lighting, and scenic design. Students may receive a theatre minor through the Communication Department or a Bachelor of Arts degree wink in a focus in theatre through the Arts Studies Storam in the College of Humanities. And Social Sciences. Student theatre organizations, open to all NC State students, include Alpha Psi Omega and Black Repertory Theatre. Contact: (19) 515-2927 or www.ncsu.edu/theatre.

Ticket Central

Ticket Central serves as the centralized box office for the ARTS NC STATE Visual and Performing Arts programs. Ticket Central tickets events in a variety of performance venues including Stewart Theatre, Thompson Theatre, the Talley Student Center, and Witherspon Student Center.

In addition to serving the six arts programs of ARTS NC STATE, Ticket Central provides ticketing services on a fee basis for many campus and non-campus events. The box officies is located on the second floor of the Talley Student Center. Normal hours of operation are Monday-Friday 10-6 p.m. If there are performances during the week, the box office will remain open until thirty minutes after curtain. On weekends with performances, the box office will open one and a half hours prior to curtain. Hours vary during university holidays and during the summer. Tickets may be purchased in person, by telephone by calling (919) 515-1100, or online by visiting our website at www.nesu.edu/atts.

Intercollegiate Athletics - Go Pack!

The university's "Wolfpack" athletic teams are nationally recognized and enjoy a tradition of excellence as they compete in the prestigious Atlantic Coast Conference. The men's basketball team won national championships in 1974 and in 1983 and holds 10 ACC titles. The Pack, under first-year head coach Sidney Lowe, notched its fourth straight 20-win season last year and appeared in the ACC Championship game for the third time in the past five years. The football begins a new and exciting era this fall with head coach fom O'Brien taking over a storied program that has been the Adantic Coast Conference champion five times, co-champion twice, and has played in 23 bowl games, including five in the past eight years.

The Wolfpack women's cross country team won national championships in 1979 and 1980 along with 21 ACC crowns, while the men's cross country team has won the ACC title 14 times. The women's basketball team, led by 1988 United States Olympic gold medal-winning and Naismith Hall of Fame coach Kay Yow, advanced to the NCAA "Sweet 16" for the 11th time last season. The program reached the NCAA "Final Four" in 1998. Yow has over 700 career wins.



The men's and women's soccer teams have both advanced to the NCAA's "Final Four," the women in 1988 and 1989, and the men in 1990, while the wrestling team has won it's 14th ACC title last season. The cheerleading squad has been recognized three times as national champions and Ms. Wuf was named the top collegiate mascot in the country last spring. NC State student-athletes have won numerous conference, NCAA and All-America athletic and academic honors, including medials in six Olympic Games.

The Department of Athletics conducts the university's intercollegiate athletics program, which includes 23 varsity sports, 12 men's, 11 women's. The athletics program is administered by the Athletics Director, Lee Fowler. The Council on Athletics is appointed by the Chancellor and serves in an advisory capacity to the Director of Athletics and the Chancellor.

The athletics program is self-supporting and is operated primarily through gate receipts, radio and television revenues, NCAA distributions, and student fees. Funds for athletics grants-in-aid are provided through the North Carolina State Student Aid Association (Wolfpack Club).

Men's varsity sports include socceer, cross country, and football in the fall; basketball, swimming, indoor track, and vrestling in the winter; and outdoor track, golf, tennis, and baseball in the spring. Varsity sports for women include soccer, cross country, and volleyball in the fall; basketball, indoor track, swimming, and gymnastics in the winter; and track, golf, softball and tennis in the spring. The co-ed rifle team competes during the winter.

A \$100+ million facilities development plan is now nearing completion. Carter-Finley Foothall Stadium's permanent seating has been increased to 55,600 while the state-of-the art 106,000-square-foot Murphy Football Center was completed in 2003. Vaughn Towers, a 117,000 square-foot structure along the west grandstand of the stadium, opened for the 2005 season and houses 955 Clublevel seats, 51 private laxury suites, a University Suite for the Chancellor, and a state-of-the-art press box that seats up to 112 members of the media. The final phase of the Carter-Finley Stadium renovations, the enclosure of the north end zone, was completed prior to the beginning of the 2006 campaign.

The men's basketball team plays in the RBC Center, which seats 19,700. Reynolds Coliseum (9,500) is used for women's basketball, wrestling, women's gymnastics and volleyball competition.

A \$5 million renovation of Doak Baseball Field (2,500) was completed in June 2004 as well as construction of a new Wolfpack Tennis Complex with four indoor courts, Paul Derr Track Stadium (3,000) is being redesigned to accommodate men's and women's soccer and an adjacent women's softball complex.

The Case Athletics Center has been converted to house Academic Support Services for Student-Athletes. Wolfpack athletics administrative offices and coaches' offices are primarily housed in the Weisiger Brown General Athletics Facility with coaches offices also located in Reynolds Coliseum, the Murphy Football Center, the Wolfpack Tennis Complex and Doak Field.

The fundraising offices of the Wolfpack Club and the athletic department marketing and ticket offices are located near Carter-Finley Stadium at 5400 Trinity Rd. (Suite 500), Raleigh, Nc 27607. For ticket information call (919) 865-1510 or 1-800-310-Pack. The main athletic department receptionist: (919) 515-2101. Visit the official athletic department website for complete information: gopack.com.



ACADEMIC POLICIES AND PROCEDURES

Note: NC State University policies, rules and regulations are continuously being updated and reviewed as the need arises. For the most current information regarding this section, please visit the Policies, Rules, and Regulations website at www.nesu.edu/upolicies/homepage.php.

Academic Advising

Most regularly enrolled students are assigned for academic advising to a faculty member who is normally a member of the department, which is, or is most likely to become, the student's major department. Students who are admitted into programs such as the First Year College, the Transition Program, etc. will be advised by professional advisers in those programs who will aid the students in the process of selecting an appropriate major.

Responsibilities of the Student

Students have the primary responsibility for planning their individual programs and meeting graduation requirements. This involves keeping up-to-date with university, college, and department curricular requirements through materials available from the advisers or departmental coordinators of advising; keeping informed of academic deadlines and changes in academic policies; and consulting with the adviser or departmental coordinator of advising during each registration period, following notification of academic warming status, and at other times as needed and required by academic policy; and diligence in attending class and meeting class objectives and assignments.

Responsibilities of the Adviser

Although students have the primary responsibility for planning their programs, advisers are expected to: be available for conferences a appropriate times and places about which their advises have been informed; provide accumte information about academic regulations and procedures, course prerequisites, and graduation requirements; assist students in planning academic programs suited to their interests and abilities and their career objectives; discuss with their advises appropriate course choices in fulfilling curriculum requirements as well as possible consequences of various alternative course choices; inform their advisees when the advisee's proposed course selections conflict with university academic or curricular regulations; assist advisees with following proper procedures for such things as Progress Toward Degree, exceptions to the course drop deadlines, auditing a course before or after taking it for credit, taking a course under the credit by examination policy, registering for 19 or moesling as needed; assist their advisees in considering the appropriateness of academic adjustments where these become necessary in cases of serious injury or illness.

Responsibilities of the Coordinator of Advising

Each college or department has a coordinator of advising and teaching who is responsible for: assigning, training, and supervising faculty and professional advisers, providing up-to-date, printed course and curriculum information for advisers and students; reassigning to another adviser any student who so requests, assisting any student who wants to major in the coordinator's area of study but is neiligible at the time to transfer into it. Students in this category, keep their adviser in the department of fering the curriculum in which enrolled, but consult additionally with the coordinator of advising and teaching for the department offering the curriculum in which they wish to enroll. Whenever appropriate, the coordinator will advise students that they should consider alternative curricula.

Progress Toward Degree

The objective of NC State University's Progress Toward Degree Regulation is to encourage timely matriculation into a degree program and reasonable progress toward graduation. This regulation applies to all NC State undergraduate degree-seeking students who entered as first time freshmen or transfer students beginning fall semester 2002. All NC State undergraduate students regardless of date of entry are subject to the regulation.

Each student in consultation with their adviser will develop a plan of study that serves as a planning tool for completing degree requirements for the major(s) in which the student is matriculated. Students in the First Year College and other undeclared or undesignated programs will develop a plan of study for the major(s) in which the student expects to matriculate. The Plan of Study can include plans for tailoring the academic majors, minors, and other specialized academic opportunities.

Enrollment in course work should be consistent with the student's Plan of Study. The Plan requires a minimum enrollment of 12 credit hours during consecutive semesters until graduation, and the successful completion of at least 24 credit hours of planned NC State or transferable course work each academic year, unless otherwise justified by an approved Plan of Study. All students must be in or matriculate into a degree program by the beginning of classes in the first semester that the student has junior status (i.e. 60 credit hours earned - ciretia estabilished in Classification of Undergraduate Students regulation).

In order to meet the requirements for satisfactory progress toward degree completion, a full-time undergraduate student classified as a freshman must:

- by the end of the first year of enrollment (including summer sessions), have on file a registered Plan of Study that serves as a
 planning tool for completing degree requirements for the major(s) in which the students is matriculated, or expects to matriculate
 or transfer, and
- successfully earn at least 24 credits of NC State or transferable course credit that is included in the approved Plan of Study each academic year.

Comparable requirements exist for students in their sophomore, junior, and senior years. Students who enter NC State as part-time students or transfer students are also required to develop a Plan of Work in cooperation with their adviser.

Students who fail to meet the requirements for Progress Toward Degree will be placed on Progress Warning Status and will have one semester to work with their adviser to develop a specific plan of action that restores "satisfactory progress" status in their current major or to transfer or matriculate into an alternative major. Students who fail to meet the requirements for satisfactory progress toward degree after one semester on Progress Warning status will not be permitted to enroll as an undergraduate degree-seeking student. Such students will be required to apply through the readmission process if they with to return to degree seeking status.

For complete details and explanation of the Progress Toward Degree Regulation see the following website: www.ncsu.edu/policies/academic_affairs/pols_regs/REG205.00.20.php.

Graduation Requirements

Students are eligible for graduation when they have completed satisfactorily all the academic requirements of their degree program as specified by their major department, their college, and the university.

NC State requires that, in addition to other university, college, and departmental requirements, all students must have a grade point average of at least 2.000, based on all courses attempted at NC State, in order to be eligible to receive a baccalaureate degree.

Minimum Hours Required for Graduation

Minimum credit hours required in a baccalaureate curriculum that has not been designated a five-year program range from 120 to 128. These are shown for each curriculum. Students may take more hours than the required minimum.

Length of Time to Graduation

The normal and expected length of time to graduation is four years (eight semesters) provided the student completes an average of slightly more than 16 credit hours each semester (for most curricula) or attends one or more summer sessions.

By action of the N.C. General Assembly, effective with the 1994 Fall Semester, new students entering any of the sixteen campuses of the University of North Carolina system (including NC State), will be assessed a 25 percent tuition surcharge once they have attempted more than 140 degree credit hours. (Degree programs at NC State require 128 hours or less for graduation.) Courses taken in summer school at any UNC-System campus do not count towards the 140-hour limitation. Questions about this policy should be directed to the Department of Registration and Records, (919) 515-5272.

In order to make continuous progress toward graduation, students are encouraged to take full advantage of the university's advising and support services. Effective career decision-making and early, deliberate, long-range semester-by-semester planning of courses and careful selection of extra-curricular commitments can provide direction and motivation necessary for effective use of time towards graduation.

Additional factors that may assure a student's continuous progress toward graduation include good academic performance in freshman and basic perceptiastic courses, advanced placement for introductory courses, and enrollment in summer sessions. Students are discouraged from taking unrealistic course loads as a means to accelerate their progress toward graduation as this may result in poor academic performance.

Students may take more than eight semesters to complete an undergraduate program at NC State. In some cases this is the result of effective decision-making on the part of the student for such things as participation in cooperative education or study abroad programs; a decision to be a part-time student with a reduced course load for reasons of health, necessary outside employment, or parental responsibilities; or attempting dual degrees, double majors, or academic minors.

In other cases the length of time to graduation may be prolonged beyond the eighth semester as a result of incomplete or inadequate secondary school background requiring some additional compensatory, developmental, or prerequisite courses. Poor academic performance in the freshman year or early semesters, or late changes in curriculum could also impact time to graduation.

Semester-by-Semester Displays

The requirements for many curricula throughout this section are set forth in semester-by-semester displays. One purpose for these displays is to illustrate how certain sequences of courses and prerequisites may be scheduled. Another purpose is to reflect whether courses are normally offered in the fall or the spring semester. Otherwise, the semester-by-semester displays are merely advisory and not mandatory. The typical semester schedule shown in the displays may not be the appropriate one for many students. Students are required to consult with their faculty advisers prior to registration each semester. Semester-by-semester displays are available online: www.nesu.edu/registrar/curricula.

Limited D Grades

Some colleges and departments have established limitations on the use of D grades in certain courses or categories of courses for satisfying graduation requirements.

Grade Point Average in Major

Some departments have established graduation requirements of a grade point average of 2.000 on all courses attempted in the major at NC State or "C-" or better in some or all major courses. Such a requirement is in addition to the university grade point average requirement of 2.000 for all courses attempted at NC State. Students are encouraged to inquire about specific requirements in majors of interest.

Residence Requirements

To be eligible for a bachelor's degree, a student must be enrolled in a degree program at NC State, must have completed at least 25 percent of credit hours required for graduation through courses offered by NC State, and must have earned at least 30 of the last 45 hours of credit through NC State courses. In no case shall the proportion of credit hours taken at NC State and applied towards a bachelor's degree be less than 25 percent. Individual departments and/or colleges may have additional residence requirements. Be sure to ask your adviser about any special requirements.

Note: The College of Engineering has a policy that transfer students normally must earn at least 48 of their last 60 hours of credit at NC State while enrolled as degree candidates. The College of Management has a policy that Accounting and Business Management majors normally must earn at least 30 credit hours while officially enrolled as a degree candidate in either the ACC or BUS curriculum. Students in the Economics majors (EC/ECS) must earn at least 1/2 of their required economic credits while enrolled in the EC or IECS curriculum.

Free Electives

All schools and colleges are encouraged to include free electives in their curricula to satisfy their educational objectives. Moreover, students who would like to take courses beyond those required for their degree are encouraged to do so.

Classification of Students

Undergraduate degree students are classified according to the number of completed credit hours. The required number of hours of each classification is:

Classification	Semester Hours of Earned Credit
Freshman (FR)	Fewer than 30
Sophomore (SO)	30 or more, but fewer than 60
Junior (JR)	60 or more, but fewer than 92
Senior (SR)	92 or more

Agricultural Institute students are designated as first (01) year if they have earned fewer than 30 semester credits and second (02) year if they have earned 30 or more semester credits.

Unclassified Students (UN) are those working for college credit but not enrolled in a degree-granting program. Admission as an unclassified student requires the recommendation of the dean of the school in which the student wishes to enroll. Unclassified students must meet the same entrance requirements as regular degree students and must meet the same academic requirements to continue. If, at a later date, unclassified students wish to change to regular degree status, their credits will be evaluated in terms of the requirements of their intended curriculum.

The Special Student (SP) classification includes Undergraduate Studies (UGS) and Post-Baccalaureate Studies (PBS) students:

Undergraduate Studies (UGS) students are United States citizens who have not obtained a baccalaureate degree and who take courses but who are not currently admitted to a degree program. To be eligible to register as a UGS student, a person should either: (a) have acquired a high school diploma or a GED certificate; not have been suspended from any college or university (including NC State) within the last three years; and not be a degree condidate at NC State; or (b) be a high school student who has been recommended by his/her school and approved by Credit Programs to take lower level courses. Visiting summer sessions students and visiting international students do not necessarily have to meet the above criteria.

Post Baccalaureate Studies (PBS) students are United States citizens who take courses beyond the baccalaureate degree but who are not currently admitted to a degree program. This classification is closed to international students with the following exceptions: (a) spouses of regularly enrolled NC State degree students; or (b) students enrolled in special programs such as AID or FAO who are approved in advance by the International Student Office and the Graduate School.

All UGS and PBS students must register through Registration and Records, located in 1000 Harist Hall. Persons found eligible to study as UGS or PBS students are not to assume that they have received formal admission to the university as either undergraduate or graduate degree candidates. To become a degree candidate, formal application must be made through the Undergraduate Admissions Office or the Graduate School. The maximum course load for all UGS and PBS students is two courses plus one physical education course each semester or summer session. They may enroll in any course offered by the university, provided they have satisfied any required prerequisites and space is available. The academic standards applicable to undergraduate degree candidates at the university, including the Continuation of Undergraduate Enrollment Policy, apply to UGS and PBS students.

For the most current information regarding this regulation, please visit the following website: www.ncsu.edu/policies/academic_affairs/pols_regs/REG205.00.6.php

Course Load

The maximum course load for undergraduate degree students is 21 credit hours a semester and two course plus a physical education course in a summer session. Undergraduate students who wish to register for more than 18 hours during the fall or spring semester must have their adviser complete this Course Load Waiver Form and return it to Registration and Records. Students who wish to register for more than 21 hours during the fall or spring semester must complete a Schedule Revision form. Schedule Revision Forms are available from the student's departmental office. First semester freshmen with admissions indices less than 2.000 and continuing students with a grade point average less than 2.000 should be advised to carry no more than 16 credit hours in a semester.

For Undergraduate Students (UGS) and Post-Baccalaureate Studies (PBS) students the maximum course load is two courses plus a physical education in a regular semester or summer session. The minimum course load for full-time undergraduate degree students is 12 credit hours, except in their final semester when a lesser number may be taken if that is all the student needs to fulfil the requirements for a degree. In order to receive financial aid a student must meet the minimum course load requirements of the appropriate funding agency. The number of hours for which a student is officially enrolled is that number in which the student is enrolled for credit at the end of the second week of classes (i.e., the last day to withdraw or drop a course with a refund).

For the most current information regarding this regulation, please visit the following websites: www.ncsu.edu/policies/academic_affairs/pols_regs/REG205.00.8.php www.ncsu.edu/policies/academic_affairs/pols_regs/REG205.00.6.php

Grading Scale and Grade Points

Grade	Definition	Grade Points per Credit Hou	ir -
A+		4.333	
A	Excellent	4.000	
A-		3.677	
B+		3.333	
в	Good	3.000	
B-		2.677	A grade of a C- satisfies a
С		2.333	"grade of C or better"
С	Satisfactory ("Passing" for graduate students)	2.000	prerequisite and other "C-
C-		1.677	Wall" requirement, unless a "C Wall" is identified as a C pat a
D+		1.333	C- in a course syllabus
D	Marginal	1.000	e in a como opinional
D-		0.677	
F	Failing	0.000	

For the most current information regarding this regulation, please visit the following website: www.ncsu.edu/policies/academic_affairs/pols_regs/REG205.00.13.php

Grade Point Average

The number of credit hours attempted in a semester or summer session (for which grades of A, B, C, D (including plus/minus), or F are received) is divided into the total number of grade points earned to arrive at the Grade Point Average (GPA). The Grade Point Average will be calculated to three decimal points to a maximum of 4.000.

For example, if a student takes 16 credit hours, earning an A in two 3-credit courses, a B in one 3-credit course, and a B in one 2credit course, a C in a 3-credit course, and an F in a 2-credit course, the grade point average would be:

Example GPA Calculation

6 (credits of A)	х	4 (grade points per credit hour)	=	24
5 (credits of B)	х	3 (grade points per credit hour)	=	15
3 (credits of C)	х	2 (grade points per credit hour)	=	6
2 (credits of F)	х	0 (grade points per credit hour)	=	0
				45

The total number of grade points earned (45) divided by the number of credit hours attempted (16) equals the grade point average, in this case 2.813.

Grading Guidelines

All instructors at NC State use the plus/minus grading scale in their courses. The plus/minus grading scale does not apply courses that are taken on a pass-fail basis.

Students enrolled in each section of a multiple section course in which the material, the sequencing of its treatment, and the examination are common to all sections should be graded on the same scale.

The following grades are not used in the calculation of g	grade point	averages.
-----------------------------------------------------------	-------------	-----------

S	Satisfactory (Credit-only and certain other courses)	
U	Unsatisfactory (Credit-only and certain other courses	
CR	Credit by Examination or Advanced Placement	
IN	Incomplete	
LA	Temporarily Late	
AU	Audit	
NR	No Recognition Given for Audit	
W	Withdraw or Late Drop	

Description of Letter Grades

D - Marginal. This grade is used to recognize that a student's performance was marginal but clearly better than that of students who receive an F.

F - Failing. This grade is used to indicate that the student has failed the course.

S-Satisfactory. This grade is used as a passing grade to be awarded only when the quality of the student's work is judged to be Cor higher level. It is used as the passing grade for students who are taking free elective courses under the credit-only option. It may also be used for certain courses such as orientation courses, seminars, and research problems, in which regular grades are not appropriate.

U - Unsatisfactory. This grade is used to indicate that the student is not to receive credit for a credit-only or other course for which the passing grade would be S (Satisfactory).

CR - Credit. This grade is used by the registrar to indicate course credit received by examination or advanced placement as certified by appropriate departments or colleges. This grade shall be awarded only when the advanced placement testing indicates that the quality of the student's work in the course would have been expected to be of C- or higher level.

IN - Incomplete. This grade is used as a temporary grade. At the discretion of the instructor, students may be given an IN grade for work not completed because of a serious interruption in their work not caused by their own negligence. An IN must not be used, however, as a substitute for an F when the student's performance in the course is deserving of an F. An IN is only appropriate when the student's record in the course is such that the successful completion of particular assignments, projects, or tests missed as a result of a documented serious event would enable that student to pass the course. Work undertaken to make up the IN grade should be limited to the missed work.

An IN grade must be made up by the end of the next regular semester (not including summer sessions) in which the student is enrolled, provided that this period is not longer than twelve months from the end of the sensets or summer session in which the work was due. In the event that the instructor or department offering the course is not able to provide a student with the opportunity to make up the incomplete work by the end of the next regular sensest in which the student is enrolled or within twelve months, whichever is shorter, the instructor or department offering the course must notify the Department of Registration and Records of the date of the extended deadline for removing the IN grade.

Any IN grade not removed by the end of the next regular semester in which the student is enrolled or by the end of twelve months, whichever is shorter, or by the extended deadline authorized by the instructor or the department offering the course and recorded by the Department of Registration and Records will automatically become a Failing (+) grade and will courts as a course attempted.

Students should not register again for courses in which they have IN grades; such registration does not remove IN grades, and the completion of the course on the second occasion will automatically result in an F for the incomplete course.

When a graduating senior received an IN, the following procedures apply: (1) if the course is *needed* for graduation, the student will not be allowed to graduate until the work has been made up, and (2) if the course is *not needed* for graduation, the college dean must notify, in writing, the Department of Registration and Records either (a) that the course is *not needed* for graduation, the college dean must notify, in writing, the Department of Registration and Records either (a) that the course is *not needed* for graduation, the college dean student will completion of the course. In the event that the course is subsequently not completed satisfactorily, the college dean shall notify, in writing, the Department of Registration and Records that the course and the IN grade should be deleted from the student's record or that the IN should be changed to F.

LA-Temporarily Late. An emergency symbol to be used only when grades cannot be reported on time by the teaching department or the professor. The LA differs from the IN grade in that the student receiving the LA has completed the work of the course including the examination. The LA should not be used by a teaching department or the instructor unless it is absolutely necessary. When it is used the following procedure applies:

- 1. Grade Submission must be entered at the regularly scheduled time with the LA clearly indicated; and
- A Grade Change Report form must be secured from the Department of Registration and Records, completed, and returned at the earliest possible time and not later than 15 days after the examination.

The semester grade reports of those students who receive an LA will not be complete. This situation often causes students to be uninformed as to their academic eligibility and as to the correctness of their schedule for the following semester.

Audits (Undergraduate)

AU- Audit. Given in recognition of successful completion of a course audit.

NR- No Recognition. Given for unsuccessful completion of a course audit.

Students wishing to audit a course before or after taking it for credit must have the approval of their adviser and of the department offering the course. Auditors are expected to attend class regularly. The degree to which an auditor must participate in class beyond regular attendance is optional with the instructor; any such requirements should be clearly explained in writing to the auditor at the beginning of the semester. Should the instructor conclude that poor attendance has resulted in an auditor's gaining little from the course, the instructor should mark NR (no recognition will be given for an audit) on the final grade report. Students who have take a course for audit may, with their adviser's approval, enroll in the course for credit during a subsequent semester or summer session. For tuition cost purposes, audits are treated as full credit value. For all other purposes, hours of audit do not count in calculating undergraduate course loads.

Note: Veteran's benefits are governed by Veterans Administration regulation concerning audits. Public Law 94502 (GL. Bill) and Public Law 946 (sons and daughters of deceased or disabled veterans) consider only courses being taken for credit when determining a student's course load for benefit purposes. For information, contact the Veterans Affairs Office, 1000 Harris Hall, (919) 515-5048.

W- Withdrawal/Late Drop. Used on student's grade reports and transcripts to indicate all courses for which they have received official approval to drop or from which they have received official approval to withdraw after the deadlines for dropping.

Credit by Examination

Undergraduate students currently registered at NC State (degree, unclassified, or non-degree) may request an examination for course credit in a course whether enrolled in that course or not, under the conditions described below. Students must initiate a request with their adviser (except when a teaching department awards credit based upon group testing for placement purposes). Should the adviser approve, the student must arrange for the examination with the department offering the course. The department may administer the examination in any manner perturent to the materials of the course. Departments are encouraged to offer credit by examination at courses but have the percengative of excluding certain courses, which are demonstrably unsuited for credit by examination. at a

The academic standards for credit by examination will be commensurate with the academic standards for the course, if a student's performance on the examination is judged to be of "C-" or higher quality, the department will notify the Department of Registration and Records on a Grade Change Report that the student has received Credit by Examination for the course. The Department of Registration and Records will enter the appropriate number of credit hours on the student's permanent academic record. Credits earned through Credit by Examination are not used in the computation of a student's grade point average.

The Department of Registration and Records will post course credit by examination to a student's permanent academic record only if that student is currently registered at NC State. However, if the course credit by examination would enable a student to complete the requirements for a degree, that student would not have to be registered in order to receive the credit.

If a student fails to achieve "C-" or higher quality work on an attempted credit by examination, no action is required other than the department's notifying the student. However, that student is not eligible for another such examination in the same course.

Once a student has failed a course or has completed credit or audit for more than fifty percent of a course, the student may not attempt credit by examination for that course. Under unusual circumstances, exceptions may be made upon the written recommendation of the student's adviser and the approval of the department offering the course. A student who receives credit by examination in a course in which that student is currently enrolled must officially drop that course no later than mid-semester.

Credit by Examination Through Independent Studies

Persons who are not currently enrolled on campus and who have gained through study or experience, knowledge of the content of undergraduate credit courses offered through Independent Studies may (with the approval of the Independent Studies staff and the academic department offering a course) receive credit for that course by special examination. Students may request approval to attempt credit by examination by completing and submitting a form available from Independent Studies, The University of North Carolina, Box 1020, The Friday Center, Chapel Hill, North Carolina 27599-1202, (1919) 962-1104.

Currently enrolled students are not eligible for credit by examination through Independent Studies. These students should go directly to the appropriate academic department to request credit by examination under the regular procedures in effect on campus.

Credit Only Option for Free Elective Courses

Each undergraduate student has the option to count toward graduation requirements a maximum of 12 semester hours in the category of credit-only courses (exclusive of physical education activity courses and other courses authorized to be graded on Satisfactory/ Unsatisfactory basis). The student may select as credit-only any course offered by the university except those in Military Science, Naval Science, and Aerospace Studies. Students should check with their adviser before taking a course in their major, minor, GER or similar categories in the credit only status. The selected courses must be included under the free elective category of the specific curriculum in which the student is enrolled. The student will be responsible for attendance, assignments, and examinations.

The student's performance in a credit only course will be reported as S (satisfactory grade for credit-only course and given when course work is equivalent to C- or better) or U (no credit grade for credit-only course). The grade for a credit only course will have no effect on the student's Grade Point Average. The course and its grade will be counted in the cumulative hours attempted. Credit-only courses do not count in the calculation of eligibility for the Semester Dean's List, which requires either twelve hours or fifteen hours of course work for which grade points are earned.

Non-degree students may take on a credit-only basis any course for which they satisfy prerequisites. Students should be aware that many graduate and professional schools evaluate credit-only courses for which "U" grades were awarded as failing grades.

Transfer Credit

Transcripts of college course credit for new transfer students and for NC State students who have taken ocusse work at another institution are evaluated by the Office of Undergraduate Admissions in consultation with the deans of the NC State colleges to determine how the work applies to fulfilling the graduation requirements of each student's intended major. Only courses where the student receives a grade of C - or better will be considered for transfer credit. Students admitted to an NC State undergraduate degree program who wish to take courses at another institution must obtain prior endorsement from their academic department and prior written approval from their college's associate dean (or dean's office) in order to insure that the transfer credits will apply toward specific graduation requirements. Transfer credit is not recorded on former students' permanent records until after they have been readmitted and have re-enrolled at NC State.

Credit accepted for transfer from another institution is shown only as credit hours and is not included in the computation of the grade point average. To see a list of courses and how they transfer to NC State from other institutions, please see: www7.acs.ncsu.edu/uga/course.htm. Please note this website speaks only to the general transferiability of the course work. How transfer credit applies to a student's degree is determined by his/her academic department and college associate dean's office.

For the most current information regarding this regulation, please visit the following website: www.ncsu.edu/policies/academic_affairs/enrollment/admissions/REG230.01.2.php

Academic Honors

High ranking students in their freshman year are eligible for membership in *Phi Eta Signa* and Alpha Lambda Delta. Both of these national scholastic honoraries require a 3.5 semester grade point average or better during the first semester or a comulative average of 3.5 for both semesters during the freshman year. Juniors ranking in the top three percent of their class, seniors ranking in the top six percent of their class, and outstanding graduates students are eligible for election to membership in *Phi Kappa Phi*, the university's most prestigious campus-wide scholastic honor society. Outstanding undergraduate and graduate students majoring in the arts and sciences are also eligible for election to membership in *Phi Beta Kappa*.

For the most current information regarding this regulation, please visit the following website: www.ncsu.edu/policies/academic_affairs/pols_regs/REG205.00.1.php

Semester Dean's List. A full-time undergraduate student who earns a semester average of 3.5 or better on 12 to 14 hours of course work for which grade points are earned or a semester average of 3.250 or better on 15 or more hours of course work for which grade points are earned will be placed on the Dean's List for that semester. Students are not eligible for the Dean's List in any semester in which they receive an F or IN grade. When IN grades are resolved, however, students who are otherwise eligible is hall be added retroactively to the Dean's List for that semester. Dean's List recognition shall be noted on the student's semester grade report and permanent academic record.

Graduation with Honors. Undergraduate degree honor designations are:

Cum Laude- for GPA 3.25 through 3.499 Magna Cum Laude- for GPA 3.5 through 3.749 Summa Cum Laude- for GPA 3.75 and above

To be eligible for degree honor designations students must have completed at least two semesters and at least 30 credit hours at NC State.

Valedictorian, Salutatorian, and Highest Ranking Scholar in a College. To be eligible for consideration as valedictorian, salutatorian, or highest ranking scholar in a college, an undergraduate student must have received at least 100 academic credits at NC State (including credit by examination, advanced placement credit, and s7U courses). These 100 credits may include no more than 20 transfer credits through programs officially sponsored by NC State. Specifically, these programs are Cooperating Raleigh Colleges, National Student Exchange. International Student Exchange. NC State sponsored study abroad programs, and the affiliated hospital programs in Medical Technology. All students whose accumulated grade point averages, based on all courses attempted at NC State, make them eligible for one of these honors, shall be so recognized. That is, in the case of ties, more than one student will receive the honor. However in the case of ties for valedictorian, no salutatorian will be recognized.

Grade Reports

Grade reports are not mailed at the end of each semester. Grades are posted online within 24 hours after instructors submit them to the Department of Registration and Records.

The Department of Registration and Records provides three methods in which students may gain access to term grades:

- · Pack Tracks: www.ncsu.edu/registrar Requires your Unity ID and password.
- In Writing: A printed copy of semester grades can be issued only at the written request of the student concerned. The written
 request should be submitted after the first day of classes, but before the last day of classes each semester and should include the
 following information: student's full name, student identification number, PIN, correct correspondence address and signature.
 The request should be mailed to: Department of Registration and Records, Box 7313, NC State University, Raleigh, NC 276957313.
- In Person: Students may come in person to the Department of Registration and Records, 1000 Harris Hall, and request a printed copy of grades for their last enrolled term. The student must show a picture ID to receive grades. Office hours are 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m., Monday through Friday.

Transcripts of Academic Records

Official Transcripts

Official NC State University transcripts are a complete record of a student's academic work at the university. Transcripts are issued on official "SCRIP-SAFE" paper and carry the pre-printed signature of the University Registrar, the date of issue, and the pre-printed seal of the university. Sealed transcripts are also stamped with the Registrar's signature on the outside of the envelope.

An official transcript is issued only at the authorization or written request of the student concerned. There are three different ways to request official transcripts.

- Order a transcript online. Use the transcript service provided by the National Student Clearinghouse to request an official transcript online 24 hours a day. Online orders can be placed at www.getmytranscript.com.
- Fax or mail a request to Registration and Records for an official transcript. A transcript request form may be obtained online at www.ncsu.edu/registrar/forms.
- 3. Visit Registration and Records in person at 1000 Harris Hall and receive an official transcript.

Notes:

- The charge for official transcripts processed at Registration and Records is \$10.00 for the first transcript and \$5.00 for each
 additional transcript per order. Transcripts ordered through the National Student Clearinghouse are \$10.00.
- There is an additional charge of \$5.00 for transcripts faxed from Registration and Records. Registration and Records does not fax transcripts internationally.
- Official transcripts are not issued for those people who are indebted to the university until such indebtedness is paid or satisfactorily adjusted.
- Transcript requests will normally be processed within 24-48 hours. However, a longer period of time may be required for
 processing at the beginning and end of each semester.

Unofficial Transcripts

Currently registered students may obtain an unofficial transcript by accessing Pack Tracks and selecting Transcript from the Student Information menu.

Change of Name, Address, or Telephone

It is the student's responsibility to notify the Department of Registration and Records of any changes in name, address, or telephone. Failure to do so may prevent prompt delivery of important university correspondence and correct notification of hometown newspapers of honors received. International students are required by law to notify the university of any change or correction in name or address within 10 days. Updating address changes in the Pack Tracks system fulfills international students' federal requirements for maintaining status in SEVIS.

Name changes can only be completed in person at Registration and Records, 1000 Harris Hall by providing a picture ID and proof of the name change (i.e. driver's license, social security card) or by written authorization along with proof.

Changes of address or telephone can be completed in one of the following two ways:

- · Pack Tracks: www.ncsu.edu/registrar Requires Unity ID and password
- In Writing: The Change of Address form af www.nesti.edu/registrat/forms/pdf/addresschange.pdf should be completed and sent to the Department OR Registration and Records, Box 7313, NC State University, Raleigh, NC 27695 and must include your name, student ID number, PIN, new address and signature.

Double Degrees

Students who have satisfactorily completed the requirements for more than one bachelor's degree may, upon the recommendation of their deans, be awarded two bachelor's degrees at the same or at different commencement exercises. To earn two degrees, students register in one school or department and, with the cooperation of the second school or department, work out their program to cover the requirements for both. Students must file an approved Curriculum Change Form with Registration and Records, 1000 Harris Hall. An Application for Degree Form must be submitted for each degree.

Intra-Campus Transfers (Curriculum Change)

Regulation

- A student who has attempted fewer than twelve credit hours at NC State may transfer to another curriculum provided that the student meets the admission requirements of the intended new curriculum.
- A student who has attempted twelve or more credit hours at NC State may transfer to another curriculum provided that the student is eligible to do so under the intra-campus transfer policy which pertains to the intended curriculum.

Procedures for Intra-Campus Transfers

Undergraduate students wishing to change from one curriculum to another must report to the dean's office of the college offering the curriculum in which entrance is desired and request acceptance into the new college or curriculum. International students must meet with an Office of International Scholar and Student Services adviser and change their curriculum International Curriculum Change Form to the Department of Registration and Records.

If acceptance is approved, a Curriculum Change Form will be issued, bearing the signature of the accepting dean.

If the former curriculum was in a different college, the Curriculum Change Form should be submitted for the signature of the releasing dean with the request that all records be transferred to the new college and department.

From the standpoint of advising, pre-registration, and adding and dropping courses, the student is considered to be in the new curriculum as soon as the Curriculum Change Form is completed and filed with the Department of Registration and Records and the records of the student have been transferred to the new department. (See also "Readmission of Former and Suspended Degree Students" and "University Policies and College/Department Policies")

For the most current information regarding this regulation, please visit the following website: www.ncsu.edu/policies/academic_affairs/pols_regs/REG205.00.16.php

Academic Status

Continuation of Undergraduate Enrollment

All undergraduate students, including all Lifelong Education students, regardless of when they first enrolled in NC State University, are subject to this regulation.

Minimum Eligibility Standard

The minimum eligibility standard for continued enrollment for any undergraduate student is defined as achieving the required cumulative grade point average for the total number of credit hours attempted at NC State plus transferred credit hours according to the Schedule of Performance Requirements for Continuing Undergraduate Enrollment, referred to hereafter as the Continuation Schedule.

Credit Hours Attempted at NC State Plus Credit Hours Transferred	Minimum Required Cumulative Grade Point Average on all Courses Taken at NC State
1-59	1.8
60 or more	2.0

Undergraduate students who, at the end of any spring semester, do not meet the minimum standards shown in the Continuation Schedule will not be allowed to continue their enrollment at the university during subsequent fall and spring semesters, with the following exceptions:

- no student will be suspended until the end of the student's second regular semester at NC State;
- any student who begins a given semester with a cumulative GPA of 2.00 or better will be eligible to continue in the next regular semester in which they seek enrollment regardless of academic performance in that given semester;
- students who are eligible to continue at the end of a spring semester will be eligible to continue into the following fall, regardless
 of summer session performance;
- · students will be eligible to continue their enrollment until they have attempted at least twelve hours at NC State; and
- suspended students re-admitted on appeal will be eligible to enroll on Academic Probation.

A student with a cumulative GPA below 2.00 will be in one of three academic statuses: Academic Warning, Academic Suspension, or Academic Probation.

Academic Warning

Every student who meets the criteria set forth in the above section, but whose cumulative grade point average is less than 2.00, the minimum for graduation, will be on Academic Warning Status. The Timely Advising Requirement applies to students on Academic Warning Status.

Academic Suspension

Academic Suspension Status is assigned at the end of the spring semester to students who do not meet the minimum eligibility standards and who were enrolled in either the fall or spring semester. Academically suspended students are subject to the provisions of the regulation on Readmission of Former and Academically Suspended Undergraduate Degree Students. International students who are suspended will have their programs terminated in SEVIS and must immediately meet with an Office of International Scholar and Student Services adviser to discuss immigration consequences and limited options for readmission or transfer.

Academic Probation

Academically suspended students may appeal to the University Admissions Committee for re-admission on Academic Probation Status in order to enroll in a regular semester (fall or spring). Students will not be considered in good academic standing while on Academic Probation Status. The Timely Advising Requirement applies to students on Academic Probation Status. The University Admissions Committee may prescribe additional requirements as a condition of re-admission. Students who obtain a cumulative GPA above the suspension level, after being placed on probation status, will have the probation status discontinued. Students who do not obtain a cumulative GPA above the suspension level, by the end of the spring semester after being placed on probation, will return to Academic Suspension Status.

Timely Advising Requirement

All students on Åcademic Warning Status or Academic Probation Status are required to meet with their academic advisers during the first four weeks of classes in regular semesters to review their academic situations and to formulate or review and revise as needed their plans of study. Any student in either of these statuses who does not comply with this requirement will not be allowed to register and continue enrollment at the university during subsequent fall and spring semesters unless the cumulative GPA of the student is 2.00 or greater at the end of the semester in which the requirement was not met.

For the most current information regarding these regulations, please visit the following website: www.ncsu.edu/policies/academic_affairs/academic_progress/REG02.05.1.php

Readmission of Former and Suspended Degree Students

An undergraduate degree student who fails to enroll or attend at all, during any regular semester, is considered a "former degree student," and must re-apply for admission to continue. Readmission applications should be submitted as soon as possible but no later than 30 days prior to the date of desired enrollment. Former students returning should be aware that enrollment restrictions may be imposed at any time, which may affect their readmission.

A non-refundable charge must accompany all applications.

Readmission for Students Eligible to Continue

Students who were eligible to continue at NC State at the time of leaving and who have a grade point average of at least 2.0 on all courses taken at NC State are eligible to be readmitted to their former program, provided the program has the capacity to accept additional students.

A student who was eligible to continue at the time of leaving who has subsequently completed academic work at another institution and earned less than a C- average on such work must complete a readmission form and write a letter of petition to the Undergraduate Admissions Committee.

A student who was eligible to continue at the time of leaving and whose grade point average is less than 2.0 on all courses taken at NC State will be:

- Considered for readmission on Academic Warning status if the student's GPA is not lower than the level required to be eligible to continue under the current regulation; or
- Considered for readmission on Academic Probation Status for one semester if the student's GPA is below the level required to be eligible to continue under the current policy.
- Former students returning who desire a change of curriculum must be accepted into the desired major based upon current
 matriculation requirements and submit a property validated Curriculum Change Form to the Department of Registration and
 Records before readmission can be processed. (See Intra-Campus Transfers)

Readmission for Suspended Students

A student whose grade point average on all courses taken at NC State is such that the student has been suspended may seek readmission under the rules in the sections below.

Readmitted academically suspended strudents will be on Academic Probation Status and will not be considered in good academic standing until such time as they meet the appropriate minimum cumulative GPA requirement based upon the university's Continuation of Undergraduate Enrollment regulation.

North Carolina State University

Any academically suspended student needing 14 or fewer credit hours for graduation and having a GP (Grade Point) deficit of 10 or less will be automatically readmitted to the university on Academic Probation Status for one semester without petitioning for readmission.

- Such students will be permitted to register for successive academic semesters provided that, following readmission, each semester GPA is at least 2:500 until such time as the cumulative GPA is 2.000 or greater (at which time the Academic Probation Status will be removed).
- Failure to achieve the required 2.500 semaster GPA or the minimum overall GPA required by the Continuation of Undergraduate Enrollment regulation will result in an additional notice of academic suspension from the university at the end of either the fail or spring semaster.
- So long as the student is on Probation Status, s/he will be limited to a maximum of 14 hours registration each semester (any
 exception must be approved by the adviser and Academic Dean of the college in which the student is enrolled).

Automatic Readmission Based on Academic Performance

A student who is academically suspended may enroll in NC State University Summer Session courses and NC State University Independent Studies courses in order to attempt to improve their overall academic performance.

With consent of the academic department in which the student was formally enrolled, a suspended student may enroll in NC State University Distance Education courses.

- · Courses taken through this avenue must be consistent with the student's program of study.
- To facilitate taking distance education courses, a student must contact his/her academic adviser or the coordinator of advising in the student's major department to request departmental consent.

EarolIment in NC State University Summer Session, Independent Study, and/or Distance Education courses will be limited to a total of two courses (plus applicable labs) at any given time. An additional one credit hour Physical Education course can be added for students attending on campus summer sessions.

If grades earned through NC State Summer Session courses, Independent Study courses, or NC State Distance Education courses are sufficient to remove the suspension, the student may be automatically readmitted in the subsequent semester without admission committee review.

Readmission Based on Appeals to the University Admissions Committee

If the student chooses not to pursue any of the above course options or fails to earn grades sufficient to meet the minimum cumulative GPA requirement (based on the university' S continuation of Undergraduate Enrollment regulation), the following rules for appeals to the Undergraduate Admissions Committee will apply:

First Notice of Academic Suspension. Upon receiving the first notice of academic suspension from the university, a mandatory one regular semester break in enrollment will be imposed for the semester following receipt of the notice (i.e., the fall or spring semester).

During the one-semester break in enrollment, a suspended student may take advantage of an alternative readmission program. This requires a Psychoeducational Assessment offered by the University Counseling Center. The goal of this assessment is to help suspended students identify any underlying educational, behavioral, psychological, or medically related cause(s) of the previously poor educational performance and to make recommendations for adjustments. Students are strongly encouraged to participate in this intervention program.

- Upon verification by the Counseling Center of completion of the Psychoeducational Assessment the student will be eligible for readmission at the beginning of the next semester without admission committee review.
- For readmission in the spring semester, evaluations done at the NC State Counseling Center must be scheduled prior to August 15 and be completed by October 20. Note: Students would not be enrolled during the fall semester.
- For readmission in the fall semester, evaluations done at the NC State Counseling Center must be scheduled prior to May 1 and be completed by July 15. Note: Students would not be enrolled during the spring semester.
- Off-campus, licensed mental health service providers under the guidelines provided by the NC State Counseling Center may also
 conduct evaluations. Acceptable reports, however, must be filed and discussed by the student with a counselor at the Counseling
 Center by the October 20 and July 15 dates.

After an absence of at least one regular semester following the first notice of academic suspension, students choosing not to take advantage of the alternative readmission process may petition for readmission through the Admission Committee. The petition should provide evidence of motivation and/or achievement based on any academic work or systematic review of previous performance completed during the suspension period.

Upon readmission the student must meet with their academic adviser to update their plan of study and review their strategies for academic success. Failure to meet with the adviser and to update their plan of study may result in the cancellation of the student's enrollment.

Second Notice of Academic Suspension. Upon receiving the second notice of academic suspension from the university, a mandatory two regular semester break in enrollment will be imposed. At the end of the mandatory period, the student may petition the Undergraduate Admissions Committee for readmission. Petitions for readmission must be accompanied by:

- · transcript of any courses (including grades) taken during the suspension, and
- a detailed plan of study, developed with the assistance and approval of the adviser, or department designee, outlining courses to be taken in each subsequent semester and the level of performance (GPA and number of hours each semester) necessary to complete the degree requirements, and
- a written evaluation by the adviser candidly discussing the probability the student will be able to meet the performance expectations, and
- evidence that the student participated in the specified intervention program following the automatic reinstatement after the first academic suspension.

If the Admissions Committee decides to readmit the student:

- The student as a mandatory condition of continued enrollment must follow the negotiated plan of study. The plan of study shall specify the GPA to be maintained and the number of hours to be carried by the student each semester until graduation.
- This plan of study cannot replace or supersede university graduation requirements, such as the 2.000 overall GPA required for graduation, or any other requirements as may be specified in the student's curriculum regarding grade points, hours of D, etc., for graduation.
- Ås long as the student's cumulative GPA is less than the minimum required, this plan of study, when accepted by the university, will supersede the graduated Schedule of Performance Requirements for Continuing Undergraduate Enrollment ("continuation schedule") used to determine suspension.
- Failure to follow the plan of study will result in the cancellation of the student's enrollment and a third notice of suspension from the university.

If the student performs at a level to earn a cumulative GPA that exceeds 2.000, strict adherence to the plan of study may no longer be required. However, a student whose performance drops in subsequent semesters, will then be subject, to a third suspension for poor academic performance.

Third Notice of Academic Suspension. Upon the third notice of academic suspension, the student will be permanently suspended from the university, except as provided for under the Contractual Readmission Policy.

Contractual Readmission. (An appeal to Undergraduate Admissions Committee by students who have no theen enrolled at NC State for three or more years) After not being enrolled at NC State (excluding Summer Sessions, Independent Studies, and NC State Distance Education courses) for a continuous three-year period or longer, a student whose former academic record at NC State was such that the student was suspended or would have been suspended under current policies, may petition the Undergraduate Admissions Committee for contractual readmission.

The Committee will decide each case on its individual merits with special regard to the student's written appeal, the productive use of the three or more intervening years, evidence of motivation and achievement based on any academic work done during those three or more years, and a supporting letter from the department offering the curriculum into which the student requests admission. This letter must contain a proposed plan of study agreed to and signed by the student, the department head, and the dean. If the curriculum into which the student requests admission is different from that in which the student was last enrolled, the petition to the Admissions Committee must las be accompanied by a Curriculum Change Form approved by the accepting dean.

If a contractual readmission is approved, the following conditions will apply:

- The student's entire academic record at NC State will be recorded on any subsequent transcript, including a grade point average on all work attempted at NC State.
- For courses attempted prior to readmission, only work of C- or better will count toward fulfilling graduation requirements, providing that such courses meet current curriculum requirements.
- For purposes of suspension and eligibility for graduation, a second grade point average will be calculated based only on courses
 that are attempted after readmission. Total hours for graduation and suspension will be based on all work at NC State after
 readmission plus former work of C- or better that is acceptable to the department plus hours transferred from other institutions.
- The student must maintain an overall grade point average of 2.0 or better on all courses attempted after readmission.
- Students who fail to achieve an overall grade point average of 2.0 will lose their contractual readmission status. Their status for subsequent work as a degree student at NC State shall be determined on the basis of total hours attempted at NC State plus transferred hours and their grade point average calculated using all courses attempted at NC State.
- A student may be readmitted under this option only once.

Notice of Readmission

Once a student has received notice of readmission, the student should pay the semester's tuition at the University Cashier's Office (2005 Harris Hall) and register for the schedule of courses agreed upon in consultation with her/his adviser. The student's ID number will be included in the notice of readmission.

Withdrawal from the University

Students who wish to drop all the courses for which they are registered must withdraw from the university for the remainder of the semester or summer session in which they are enrolled. Students who have registered and prepaid are considered to be registered must be officially withdrawn, unless they have notified the university prior to the beginning of the first day of classes that they wish to have their registration cancelled.

North Carolina State University

The procedure for withdrawing is different in several ways from the procedure for dropping one or some courses but not all. First, the procedure is not initiated in the academic department or college. Second, a Schedule Revision Form is not used. Third, it is highly recommended, but not required, that students considering withdrawal consult their faculty adviser or department coordinator of advising. The withdrawal process is as follows.

Degree candidates and Unclassified students initiate the official withdrawal process with the Counseling Center, Student Health Center, (919) 515-2423. Parental approval to withdraw may be required for single students who are under eighteen.

Lifelong Education students contact Registration and Records, (919) 515-3154.

International students who wish to withdraw from the university must meet with an Office of International Scholar and Student Services adviser to effect a withdrawal in SEVIS before withdrawing from the university in order to protect their immigration status. International students who are contemplating a withdrawal must call OIS, (001) 515-2661 for an appointment.

NC State students carrying course work at another campus under the interinstitutional arrangement must contact the Department of Registration and Records, 1000 Harris Hall, (919) 515-1496, to initiate the paperwork necessary for removal from the class roll at the other institution.

Students visiting from other institutions who are registered for NC State course work under the Interinstitutional arrangement must initiate withdrawal on their home campus.

Financial Aid recipients who withdraw during the semester or summer sessions may be required to repay all or a portion of the aid received, depending on the date upon which the withdrawal is effective. All students are required to get clearance through the Office of Scholarships and Financial Aid during the withdrawal process to determine their individual repayment obligations.

Withdrawal After the Last Day of the Official Drop Period

It is considered that after the last day of the official drop period a student has become a partner in an implied contract with the university to continue until the end of the semester. Therefore, withdrawals without academic penalty are granted by the university only when exception circumstances exist.

Undergraduate and graduate degree students may receive late withdrawals through the Counseling Center under three conditions:

- Certification by an appropriate medical professional of serious disruption in academic functioning for medical reasons. Such medical petitions are subject to review by a university physician and by the Counseling Center.
- 2. Certification by the Counseling Center of serious disruption in academic functioning because of an emotional problem or crisis. It is important to verify that (a) there has been a significant decrease in the student's usual level of psychological functioning and (b) that regaining that previous level of functioning will involve a process of sufficient academic disruption to make continuing as a student unreasonable. In this case a "hold" may often be placed on the student's readmission pending certification by the Counseling Center and/or independent psychological transitient at usual level of psychological competence.
- 3. Verification by the office of the student's college dean that a decision has been reached in accordance with that college's policies and procedures that a documented hardship of any kind which, responsibly handled, resulted in it being unreasonable to insist that the student continue. The hardship should normally have been reasonably unforeseable.

Courses for which students are officially enrolled are recorded on the transcript without grades or grade points but with a notation of "W" to indicated approval to withdraw after the withdrawal deadline.

Repeating Courses

Course Repeat Policy

Students who repeat a course, regardless of the grade previously made, will have both grades counted in their cumulative grade point average.

- Undergraduate students may be allowed as many semester hours as are appropriate in the departmental curriculum for courses
 that are titled seminar, special topics, independent study or research (usually numbered 490-499 or 390-599) and cover topics
 different from those studied when the courses were taken previously. Unless a course satisfies one or the other of the above
 conditions, the semester hours will be coursed only once toward the number of hours required for graduation even though
 students require and pass the course both times.
- The adviser's approval is required for students to repeat any course previously passed with a C or better: no approval can be
 given for a grade of A or B. Nor will it be given when: students wish to repeat a lower division course that they have passed with
 a grade of C or better after having successfully completed; students wish to take an introductory course after they have
 successfully completed an advanced course dealing with similar material.
- Students must not register again for any courses in which they have IN grades; such registration does not remove IN grades; and the completion of the course on the second occasion will automatically result in an F for the uncompleted course.

For the most current information regarding this regulation, please visit the following website: www.ncsu.edu/policies/academic_affairs/pols_regs/REG205.00.23.php

First Year Course Repeat Policy

For courses first attempted in 1995 Fall Semester and afterwards.

The first year course repeat policy is one of forgiveness that helps new NC State undergraduate students maintain good academic standing. The policy is necessary because new students lack familiarity with the university, and as a result, are more likely to make errors in their choice of courses and total course load.

Effects

- The eligible student who repeats a course while electing that the first year course repeat policy apply, will have the grade points and the credit hours attempted and earned on the first completion of the course removed from the calculation of the cumulative grade point average which will result from the removal of the grade points and credit hours attempted and earned on the first completion of the course will be calculated and recorded on the student's record after the second completion of the course.
- The course title and grade for the first completion will be shown on the official record with a code (R) to indicate that it was repeated and that the first grade was removed from the computation of the cumulative grade point average.
- The recorded grade point average of the student for the semester in which the course was originally taken will not be changed.
- Repeating a course and exercising the first year course repeat policy does not retroactively change the status of the student as to semester academic hours, academic warning, probation, or suspension in prior semesters.
- Many graduate and professional schools recompute grade point averages in the process of considering an application for admission to such programs. This recomputation of grade point averages may include restoring the cumulative grade point average effects of initial attempts at courses repeated under this policy.

Eligibility

- 1. the initial attempt and the repeat under this policy must be an NC State course;
- the course being repeated was completed for the first time after the 1995 Second Summer Session;
- 3 the course being repeated must be at the 100- or 200- level;
- the student received a grade below C- in the course that is to be repeated;
 both attempts of the course were for letter grades; no unsuccessful audits or credit-only attempts may be repeated nor may repeats under the policy be made for audit or credit-only;
- 6. the student has not received credit for an advanced course dealing with the same subject matter as the course being repeated;
- 7. the first attempt of the course must have occurred within 12 months of the student's initial enrollment in any classification at NC State; this period is not lengthened by voluntary or involuntary failure to enroll in subsequent semesters or summer session, nor by enrolling at less than a minimum full-time load following the initial date of enrollment;
- 8. the second attempt is for the same course or for an approved substitute course;
- 9. the second attempt occurs in a regular semester or summer session which ends within 12 months of the completion of the first attempt of the course; if the course is not available during that period or if the student is not enrolled when it is available, then the second attempt must occur in the next regular semester during which the student is enrolled at NC State and the course is available:
- 10. the notice of Exercise of First Year Course Repeat Policy is filed by the student with the Department of Registration and Records on or before the "last day to drop a course without a grade for courses at the 400 level and below" of the semester or summer session in which the course is repeated.

Procedures

- . students are advised to consult with their advisers in making the decision to elect a course repeat under this policy.
- 2. the student must submit a Notice of Exercise of First Year Course Repeat to the Department Registration and Records on or before the last day to drop a course without a grade at the 400 level or below of the semester or summer session in which the course is repeated. Forms may be obtained from advisers, departmental coordinators of advising, associate deans for academic programs, or the Department of Registration and Records.

Code of Student Conduct

All students who enroll at NC State are required to adhere to the Code of Student Conduct. This code "sets our the kind of behavior that disrupts and inhibits the normal functioning of the university, and what action it will take to protect the community from such disruption." Academic and Non-Academic Misconduct, both on and off campus are addressed in the Code. Students will receive sanctions that may range from a warning to expulsion from the university. For more information contact the Office of Student Conduct at (919) 515-2963 or access the code through the following website: www.ncsu.edu/student_conduct.

GENERAL EDUCATION REQUIREMENTS

The program in General Education established the foundation for a lifetime of intellectual discovery, personal development, and community service while preparing students for advanced work in various academic and professional disciplines. Through the teaching of courses offered in each of the following subject areas as well as in the delivery of the academic disciplines, the General Education program will:

- 1. Provide instruction that enables students to master basic concepts of a broad array of the intellectual disciplines,
- Help students develop versatility of mind, an ability to examine problems individually and collaboratively from multiple perspectives, including ethical and aesthetic perspectives.
- Provide students the guidance and skills necessary to become intellectually disciplined, to be able to construct arguments that are clear, precise, accurate, and of relevant depth and breadth,
- Encourage students to take personal responsibility for their education, including the ability to find, evaluate and
 communicate new information, setting the stage for life-long learning.

For the most current information available, please see the following website: www.ncsu.edu/uap/academic-standards/ger/ratobj.html

Mathematical Sciences

Rationale: A logical approach to problem solving is important for successful functioning in society. It is also important that students be able to formulate models, be critical consumers of quantitative information, communicate mathematically and solve problems.

Objectives for courses in the category of Mathematics: Each course in the Mathematical Sciences category of the General Education Requirements will provide instruction and guidance that help students to:

- 1. improve and refine mathematical problem-solving abilities; and
- 2. develop logical reasoning skills.

Natural Sciences

Rationale: The natural sciences pursue basic questions about the workings of the universe, and the richness, variety and interconnectedness of the world around us. Students today are exposed to an increasing volume of information, from a large variety of sources, in diverse and changing formats. Training in the natural sciences is essential to help students develop skills to distinguish between testable and un-testable ideas, recognize scientifically valid tests of theories, and understand how information relates to those tests. By studying the natural sciences, students learn to reason both inductively and deductively, develop and test scientific hypotheses, and understand the value and limitations of scientific studies. The development and application of new technologies require scientifically literate citizens who can understand technological issues and evaluate the role of science in society's debate of those issues.

Objectives for courses in the category of Natural Sciences: Each course in the Natural Sciences category of the General Education Requirements will provide instruction and guidance that help the student to:

- 1. use the methods and processes of science in testing hypotheses, solving problems and making decisions; and
- 2. articulate, make inferences from, and apply to problem solving, scientific concepts, principles, laws, and theories.

Minimum Requirements in Mathematical and Natural Science for all Curricula (20 hours)

A total of six courses (20 hours) in the mathematical and natural sciences.

- 1. Two courses (6 hours) selected from mathematics, statistics, and logic; one must be a mathematics course.
- Three courses (11 hours) from the natural sciences; two from different basic sciences (biology, chemistry, earth sciences, and physics); two of the three courses must have a laboratory.
- The sixth course (3 hours) selected from any of the mathematical science, natural science, or from the science and technology perspective of the science, technology and society courses.

Writing, Speaking and Informational Literacy

Rationale: Writing and speaking are powerful ways of understanding ourselves and the world in which we live. It is through writing and speaking that the various disciplines and professions define the knowledge and methodologies that characterize them. And because effective writing and speaking in academic and professional settings often demand proficiency in the use of information technologies and resources, students must have a basic understanding of how information is identified and defined by experts, structured, organized, and accessed, in both the print and digital environments. Mastery of communication arts and information skills is central to engaging in the productive life of academic and professional communities.

Objectives for courses in the category of Writing, Speaking and Information Literacy: Each course in the Writing and Speaking category of the General Education Requirements will provide instruction and guidance that help students to:

- 1. communicate effectively in specific writing or speaking situations, which may include various academic, professional, or civic situations; and
- understand and respond appropriately to the critical elements that shape communication situations, such as audience, purpose, and genre; and
- critique their own writing or speaking and provide effective and useful feedback to enable other students to improve their writing or speaking; and
- demonstrate critical and evaluative thinking skills in locating, analyzing, synthesizing, and using information in writing or speaking activities.

Minimum Requirements in Writing and Speaking for all Curricula (7 hours)

- 1. One semester of composition and rhetoric during the freshman year. (English 101 4 credits)
- 2. One semester from any of the following:
 - advanced writing,
 - b) speech, or
 - c) foreign language (FL 201 or higher in the student's first foreign language or any FL course in a second language).
- 3. In addition, each curriculum is designed so that upper-level courses and other programmatic experiences help students write and speak competently in the discipline, including the ability to retrieve, evaluate, and manage information in ways that are appropriate to the discipline. In each curriculum, the design and delivery of that support are guided by various forms of programmatic assessment.

Humanities and Social Sciences

Rationale: The humanities and the social sciences comprise the subjects and disciplines that use various modes of rational inquiry to understand human nature and experience, organization and change in human societies, the nature of the world, and rational inquiry itself. An education in the humanities and social sciences requires reading significant works, gaining an exposure to a variety of methodologies, and learning to apply these in written exposition. An education in the basic humanistic disciplines is a necessary part of being truly educated — of becoming a citizen with a broad knowledge of human cultures and with well-considered moral, philosophical, nesthetic, and intellectual convictions.

Objectives for courses in the category of Humanities and Social Sciences: Each course in the general humanities category of the General Education Requirements will provide instruction and guidance that help students to:

- understand and engage in the human experience through the interpretation of human culture and artifacts (this objective must be the central focus of each humanities course); and
- 2. become aware of the act of interpretation itself as a critical form of knowing in the humanities; and
- make academic arguments about the human experience using reasons and evidence for supporting those reasons that are appropriate to the humanities.

In addition, each course appearing on one of the specific humanities and social science lists meets the objectives for the specific category as detailed below:

Literature: The study of literature introduces students to the many ways of deriving meaning from the human condition and to the many forms in which meaning is expressed. Studying literature also develops students' capacity for critical analysis and personal expression, their aesthetic sensitivity, and their reading and writing skills.

Objectives for courses in the category of Literature: Each course within the Literature category of the General Education Requirements in the Humanities will provide instruction and guidance that help students to:

- understand and engage in the human experience through the interpretation of literature (this objective must be the central focus of each literature course); and
- 2. become aware of the act of interpretation itself as a critical form of knowing in the study of literature; and
- make scholarly arguments about literature using reasons and ways of supporting those reasons that are appropriate to the field of study.

Objectives for courses in the category of History: The study of history provides an understanding of continuities and changes in human thought and behavior and of the ongoing process in which individuals shape and are shaped by their societies and their governments. Studying history also provides training in the analysis of process and the evaluation of a wide variety of evidence. Each course in the History category of the General Education Requirements will provide instruction and guidance that help students to:

- understand and engage in the human experience through the interpretation of evidence from the past situated in geotemporal context (this objective must be the central focus of each history course); and
- become aware of the act of historical interpretation itself, through which historians use varieties of evidence to offer perspectives on the meaning of the past; and
- make academic arguments about history using reasons and evidence for supporting those reasons that are appropriate to the field of study.

Philosophy: In the study of philosophy, students are exposed to the rigorous procedures of philosophical thought, to ethical issues, and to the insights of ethical reasoning.

Objectives for courses in the category of Philosophy: Each course in the Philosophy category of the General Education Requirements will provide instruction and guidance that help students to:

- 1. understand and engage in the human experience through the philosophical study of human thought, human values, and the world (this objective must be the central focus of each philosophy course); and
- 2. become aware of the acts of understanding and engagement itself as critical parts of the study of philosophy; and
- 3. make philosophical arguments using reasons and ways of supporting those reasons that are appropriate to the field of study.

Religion: In the study of religions, students are introduced to beliefs of their own and other cultures, and they learn how various religions have resolved ethical issues and have addressed the human condition.

Objectives for courses in the category of Religion: Each course in the Religion category of the General Education Requirements will provide instruction and guidance that help students to:

- understand and engage in the human experience through the interpretation of religious cultures and artifacts (this objective must be the central focus of each religion course); and
- 2. become aware of the act of interpretation itself as a critical form of knowing in the study of religion; and
- 3. make arguments about religion using reasons and ways of supporting those reasons that are appropriate to the field of study.

Visual and Performing Arts: Courses in the visual and performing arts deal with aesthetic, personal, practical, and cultural significance of the fine and applied arts. The visual and performing arts develop students' aesthetic sensitivities, critical judgment, and personal creativity. They also provide students with an understanding of the cultural and historical dimensions of artistic expression.

Objectives for courses in the category of Visual and Performing Arts: Each course in the Visual and Performing Arts category of the General Education Requirements will provide instruction and guidance that help students to:

- 1. deepen their understanding of aesthetic, cultural, and historical dimensions of artistic traditions; and
- strengthen their ability to interpret and make critical judgments about the arts through the analysis of structure, form, and style of specific works; and
- 3. strengthen their ability to create, recreate, or evaluate art based upon techniques and standards appropriate to the genre.

Social Sciences: The study of social sciences enables students to understand individual and collective human behavior by exploring meaning within a variety of social, cultural and political contexts; by analyzing the structures within which human goals are established and human choices are made; and by applying theoretical and quantitative models to specific cases.

Objectives for courses in the category of Social Sciences: Each course in the Social Science category of the General Education Requirements will provide instruction and guidance that help students to:

- 1. understand at least one of the following: human behavior, mental processes, organizational processes, or institutional processes; and
- understand how social scientific methods may be applied to the study of human behavior, mental processes, organizational processes, or institutional processes; and
- use theories or concepts of the social sciences to understand real-world problems, including the underlying origins of such problems.

Minimum Requirements in Humanities and Social Sciences for all Curricula (21 hours)

The general education requirements in the Humanities and Social Sciences are designed to expose students to content areas that demonstrate the relevant modes of inquiry:

- 1. One course in the study of literature (3 hours).
- 2. One course in the study of philosophy, religion, or history (3 hours).
- One course in the study of visual and performing arts (3 hours). Alternatively, this requirement may be fulfilled by a
 course in the study of history.
- Two social science courses from different content areas, in the study of psychology, economics, politics and government, sociology, anthropology, cultural geography and linguistics (6 hours).
- 5. Two additional courses selected within Humanities and Social Sciences (6 hours).

- These hours could be used to pursue specific interests, to provide additional breadth or depth by taking courses focused on a common theme.
- Courses can be selected from among any of the humanities and social sciences course lists. One of them may be from
 the Humanities and Social Science perspective of the Science, Technology and Society list.
- Students may, but are not required to, fulfill this requirement by taking a course(s) on the Humanities and Social Sciences Additional List. The chief purpose of the Humanities and Social Sciences Additional List is to indicate courses that may have pre-requisites and may be more advanced than courses on the primary Humanities and Social Science lists.
- Among the courses selected to fulfill the Humanities and Social Sciences requirement at least one must focus on a non-English speaking culture.

Foreign Language

Rationale: In a sense, languages are keys to the world. The continuous expansion of international relations makes the knowledge of foreign languages increasingly significant. In learning a foreign language and studying its literature and cultures, students acquire a body of knowledge about how humans think, view the world, express themselves, and communicate with one another.

Language learning also expands one's ability to create and discover new meaning in one's own language and culture. Knowledge of the linguistic structures of a second language helps students to understand their own language better. Likewise, an awareness of contrasting cultural concepts sensitizes students to the differences between their own culture and others.

Such awareness has become increasingly important as the communities of the world have become more interconnected and interdependent. The needs of our global society require that more citizens have access to other languages and cultures in order to cooperate in the process of improving the quality of human life.

Minimum Requirements in Foreign Language for all Curricula

Foreign language proficiency at the FL102 level. This can be demonstrated by completing two years of high school study of the same language with the grade of C or better in each of the two years, or a passing grade at the FL102 level, or by placement into the FL201 by examination. Additional requirements have been established by some colleges and programs

Physical Education

Rationale: The development of attitudes and skills for a healthy life is essential to a university student's education. In addition to developing and gaining an appreciation of health-related fitness and wellness concepts and fundamental motor skills, student participation in physical activities and sport significantly decreases major health risks, reduces stress from the pressures of academic life, and improves general social and mental well-being.

Objectives for courses in the category of Physical Education: Each course in the Physical Education category of the General Education Requirements will provide instruction and guidance that help students to:

- learn the fundamentals of health-related fitness, encompassing cardio-respiratory and cardiovascular endurance, muscular strength and endurance, muscular flexibility and body composition; and
- apply knowledge of the fundamentals of health-related fitness toward developing, maintaining, and sustaining an active and healthy lifestyle; and
- acquire or enhance the basic motor skills and skill-related competencies, concepts, and strategies of physical activities and sport; and
- gain a thorough working knowledge, appreciation, and understanding of the spirit and rules, history, safety, and etiquette of
 physical activities and sport.

Minimum Requirements in Physical Education for all Curricula

Two credit hours, one each in physical education

- 1. Two courses including one Fitness and Wellness course (PE 100-level courses).
- All courses will be available on an S/U basis but students have the option of taking the courses for a letter (A, B, C, etc.) grade.

Science, Technology and Society

Rationale: North Carolina State University, as a land-grant university, has a mission that stresses the application of science and technology for the betterment of humankind. It is essential, therefore, that students be exposed to the vital interactions among science, technology, society, and the quality of life.

Objectives for courses in the category of Science, Technology & Society: Courses fulfilling the Science, Technology & Society requirement should have as a central instructional focus the following objectives. To provide sustained, rigorous, and substantive instruction, efforts to meet the GEB Science, Technology & Society objectives should be evident across the entire syllabus and be reflected in course lectures, discussion, readings, projects, assignments, etc. Each course in the Science, Technology & Society category of the GER will provide instruction and guidance that help students to:

- develop an understanding of the mutual relationships between science or technology and societies, including the effects of or the effects on cultures, values, industries, governments, or other facets of those societies.
- develop an ability to critically evaluate information regarding these mutual relationships, recognizing that the information may come from a variety of sources and perspectives.

Minimum Requirements in Science, Technology and Society for all Curricula

Courses which satisfy this requirement can be oriented toward science and technology or toward the humanities and social sciences. Students in science and technology should study this topic from a humanities and social sciences perspective. Students with majors in the humanities and social sciences should study this topic from a science and technology perspective. This course can also partially satisfy either the humanities and social sciences requirement or the mathematical and natural sciences requirement (#3) but not both. This requirement can be satisfied by an interdisciplinary course designed to cover both perspectives.

Technology Fluency

Rationale: Today's graduate must achieve technology fluency appropriate to the needs of his/her discipline, including technologies for problem solving, empirical inquiry and research. Students will demonstrate critical thinking skills, analytical skills, proficiency and ethical use of the technology within the discipline, which includes responding to and readily adapting to change in those technologies.

Requirement: Instruction in technologies appropriate to the discipline will be included and assessed within each curriculum.

COLLEGE OF AGRICULTURE AND LIFE SCIENCES



115 Patterson Hall NCSU Box 7642 Raleigh, NC 27695-7642 phone: (919) 515-2614 fax: (919) 515-5266 e-mail: cals_programs@ncsu.edu website: www.cals.ncsu.edu

Johnny C. Wynne, Dean and Executive Director for Agricultural Programs Kenneth L. Esbenshade, Associate Dean and Director for Academic Programs Barbara M. Kirby, Associate Director of Academic Programs, Director of Agricultural Institute Brenda P. Alston-Mills, Assistant Dean for Diversity Marcy L. Bullock, Director of Career Services Tricia Buddin, Coordinator of Rearching Academic programs in the college represent a unique blending of the agriculture and life sciences. Agriculture is a very diverse industry that touches everyone's life in some way or another. The life sciences provide foundations for studying medical and healthrelated disciplines as well as environmental experiences and molecular biology.

The goals of the instructional program in the College of Agriculture and Life Sciences include proving relevant, scientific, and practical knowledge of the food, agricultural, and life sciences to its students. These programs emanate from a highly qualified and accomplished faculty committed to academic excellence and the development of the individuals to their personal and professional potential. Central to the college's goals is the cultivation of interdisciplinary problem-solving skills that will serve its graduates well as they pursue a lifetime of learning and adaptation to change.

The overall objectives of the academic program include:

- · To provide an opportunity for a broad university education
- To provide a variety of learning experiences
- To offer a choice of specialization in agriculture and life sciences
- To provide background for graduate or professional programs

Degrees

- The Bachelor of Science degree is conferred upon the completion of one of the curricula in this college.
- The degrees of Master of Science, or Master of (non-thesis) degrees are offered in the various departments in the college.
- The Doctor of Philosophy degree is offered in the following subject areas: animal science and polluty science, biochemästry, bioinformatics, biological and agricultural engineering, cross oscience, economics, entomology, financial mathematics, food science, functional genomics, genetics, horticultural science, immunology, microbiology, nutrition, physiology, plant biology, plant pathology, sociology, soil science, toxicology, and zoology.

*Further information on graduate offerings may be found in the Graduate Catalog.

Curriculum Offerings and Requirements

A freshman enrolling in Agriculture and Life Sciences has common core courses. The first year-courses are appropriate in all curricula. This approach allows the student time to explore various programs before selecting a curriculum. The student selects a major in a department or interdisciplinary program. All departments offer science curricula (intended primarily for students who anticipate attending graduate or professional school), several technology curricula, and the Agricultural Business Management curriculum is offered in the Department of Agriculture and Resource Economics.

Departmental Majors

Business major: agricultural business management is offered through the Department of Agricultural and Resource Economics. A concentration in biological sciences and the opportunity for double majoring in business and other programs are available.

Science majors: agricultural education, agronomy, animal science, applied sociology, biochemistry, biological engineering (joint program with the College of Engineering), biological sciences, criminology, environmental sciences (joint program with the College of Natural Resources and Physical and Mathematical Sciences), extension education, food science, horticultural science, microbiology, plant biology, poultry science, turfgrass science, and zoology. Preprofessional courses are offered in the science curriculum track.

Technology/Industry majors: agricultural and environmental technology, agronomy, animal science, food science, horticultural science, poultry science, and turfgrass science.

Freshman Year

The curricula in the College of Agriculture and Life Sciences have a common freshman year with the exception of the accredited engineering program offered through the Department of Biological and Agricultural Engineering. For the freshman year of that curriculum, see the College of Engineering.

Academic Minors

Several departments in the College of Agriculture and Life Sciences offer a minor in their discipline. Students interested in additional information regarding a minor should contact the appropriate departmental office. At present, the following minors are available:

Minor

Agricultural Business Management* Agricultural and Environmental Technology Agroecology Animal Science Applied Sociology Biological Sciences

continued on next page

Department Agricultural and Resource Economics Biological and Agricultural Engineering Crop Science Animal Science Sociology and Anthropology Biological Sciences Minor Biotechnology Crop Science Entomology Environmental Toxicology Extension Education Feed Milling Food Science Genetics Horticultural Science Microbiology Nutrition Plant Biology Poultry Science Soil Science Wetland Assessment Zoology

Department **Biological Sciences** Crop Science Entomology Toxicology Agricultural and Extension Education Poultry Science Food Science Genetics Horticultural Science Microbiology Food Science Plant Biology Poultry Science Soil Science Fisheries and Wildlife Sciences Zoology

*Available via Distance Education

Student Activities

Students in the College of Agriculture and Life Sciences have numerous opportunities to take part in broadening extracurricular activities. Most departments have student organizations that provide the professional as well as social experience. Representatives of these clubs form the Agri-Life Council. This council is the student organization representing the college. Student tours provide an opportunity to use firsthand the application of classroom principles. In addition, students representing agrinarketing, agronomy, animal science, horticultural science, food science, poultry science and soil science compete regionally and nationally in a number of activities, providing student members a chance to learn by truvel as well as by participation.

Honors Program

The College of Agriculture and Life Sciences has a comprehensive honors program for qualified students throughout their academic careers. Both seminar discussion programs covering broad topics and an independent research program are included. Faculty provide direction on an individual basis to each student with the students selecting their projects. Participation in the CALS Honors Program is limited to CALS students with a GPA of 3.35 or above. The following ALS courses, 398H, 498H, 499H, 499H, are required. In addition, a student must take at least 6 hours of 300 level or above honors course work (at least 3 credit hours from CALS) or advanced courses such as 500-level courses in related fields or complete the University Scholars Program or University Honors program. Honors course work must be completed with a "C" or better.

Joint College Honors Program

The Department of Molecular and Structural Biochemistry's Honors Program, which is administered through the College of Agriculture and Life Sciences and the College of Physical and Mathematical Sciences, is designed to encourage excellent undergraduate biochemistry majors to develop their academic potential through a selection of courses and research that will challenge their abilities and better prepare them for postgraduate careers.

To be admitted to this program, a student must have at least a 3.5 overall GPA, including grades B or better in calculus (MA 141, 241, 242), general chemistry (CH 101, 201, 202), organic chemistry (CH 221, 223), and calculus based physics (PY 205, 208). To complete the program, the student must take two semesters of physical chemistry (CH 431, 433) and a minimum of 9 credit hours must be drawn from at least two of the following three categories with at least three credit hours in biochemical-related research. A written scientific report based on the student's research is required.

- Designated Honors courses, such as BCH 451H, GN 411H, or MB 351H
- · Advanced courses, such as 500-level courses in related fields
- Research, such as BCH 492, BCH 493, or ALS 498H and 499H (minimum of 3 hours)

Honor Societies

Students in all majors with strong academic records are recognized by national organizations that have local chapters, Gamma Sigma Delta, Alpha Zeta, Alpha Epsilon Delta, and Phi Kappa Phi.

Scholarship Program

The College of Agriculture and Life Sciences awards approximately 625 scholarships each year on a combination of selection factors including merit, financial need, and leadership.

Jefferson Scholars in Agriculture/Life Sciences and the Humanities

The Thomas Jefferson Scholars Program in Agriculture and Life Sciences and the Humanities is a joint program of the College of Agriculture and Life Sciences and the College of Humanities and Social Sciences. It is a program that leads participants to two degrees: one concentrating in an area of agriculture or life science and one in an area of humanities or social science. All majors in
each college are available to meet each student's particular interests and career goals. The purpose of the program is to produce potential leaders in agriculture and the life sciences who have not only technical expertise but also an appreciation for the social, political, and cultural issues that affect decision-making. The program includes special classes for lefferson Scholars and a variety of social and service activities. Each spring a number of entering freshmen are chosen to participate in the Jefferson Program. Successful participants receive scholarship support after the sophomore year.

Rising freshmen interested in applying to the Jefferson Scholars program should contact either of the following people before January 15. An online application is available. Visit the Jefferson Scholars website for details at www.cals.ncsu.edu/student_org/sjeffer.

Dr. Kenneth L. Esbenshade, Associate Dean College of Agriculture and Life Sciences NCSU Box 7642, Raleigh, NC 27695 phone: (919) 515-2614

INTERDISCIPLINARY PROGRAMS

Curricula in Agronomy

Williams Hall, Room 2126 phone: (919) 515-3666 website: www.cropsci.ncsu.edu

W.D.Smith, Head of the Department of Crop Science J. F. Spears, Undergraduate Coordinator, Crop Science R. Wells, Director of Graduate Programs, Crop Science Dr. Laura Severin, Associate Dean College of Humanities and Social Sciences NCSU Box 8101, Raleigh, NC 27695 phone: (919) 515-2468

M. G. Wagger, Head of the Depart. of Soil Science H. J. Kleiss, Undergraduate Coordinator, Soil Science T. J. Smyth, Director of Graduate Programs, Soil Science

Agronomy is the development and practical application of plant and soil sciences to produce abundant, high quality food, feed, fiber and specially crops in an environmentally usuatinable manner. Agronomists serve a vital role in global agriculture and the College of Agriculture and Life Sciences with a major in Agronomy. The Departments of Crop Science and Soil Science administer the agronomy curriculum jointly. Crop Science relates primarily to the genetics, breeding, physiology and management of field crops and turk. Soil Science is oriented toward soil physics, chemistry, origin, microbiology, fertility and management. For further information and employment opportunities, see the departmental headings for Crop Science and Science.

Specific curriculum requirements are available online: www.ncsu.edu/registrar/curricula

Curricula in Biological Sciences

Bostian Hall, Room 2717 phone: (919) 515-3341 website: www.cals.ncsu.edu/bio_sci

D. Shea, Head W. C. Grant, Undergraduate Coordinator



Professors: B.L. Black, W.C. Grant, R.P. Patterson, D. Shea; Associate Professors: R.L. Beckmann, J.E. Mickle, M. Niedzlek-Feaver; Teaching Assistant Professors: M. Engell, M. Ferzli, A.P. Flick, M.B. Hawkins; Faculty Lecturers: L.D. Parks,

J.L. Campbell; Laboratory Supervisor: P.M. Aune; Laboratory Manager: T.B. Johansson; Teaching Technician: W.P. Crumpler

The Biological Sciences are a broad and rapidly evolving matrix of disciplines with a focus on understanding life, and an ultimate goal of improving the quality of life for humans and the living world that we share. Biology is the basis of all the life science and health fields, and is experiencing its most rapid and exciting growth in our history. The Science of Life is a fascinating course of study with almost unlimited opportunities for intellectual pursuits and career opportunities.

The B.S. in Biological Sciences is excellent preparation for rewarding careers and further studies in the health professions and life sciences. Graduates have the skills and credentials required for employment in biotechnology, biomedical, environmental, genomic, medical, pharmaceutical, and other life sciences careers. Students also receive excellent preparation for graduate studies in the life sciences and professional training in dentistry, medicine, optometry, veterinary medicine and other health-related fields. The Biological Sciences Program has a very strong link to the health professions and administers the Health Professions Advising Center for the university. Biological Sciences students who plan to seek certification for pre-college teaching may select a second major in the Department of Mathematics, Science, and Technology Education.

The B.S. Degree in Biological Sciences provides comprehensive training in biology and the supporting sciences, exploring the structure, function, behavior, and evolution of cells, organisms, populations, and ecosystems. The degree program is designed to provide flexibility for students with general interest in biology and also for those preparing for more focused studies and training in the health professions or graduate studies in the life sciences. Specific curriculum requirements are available online: www.ncsu.edu/registrar/curricula

Minor in Biological Sciences

The Biological Sciences Program offers an undergraduate minor in Biological Sciences that is open to all baccalaureate students except Biochemistry, Microbiology, Plant Biology and Zoology majors. This minor is intended to enhance the programs of students whose major fields are outside the biological sciences and who are interested in obtaining a broad-based perspective in the biological sciences. The minor requires a minimum of 15 semester hours. Course requirements provide students an opportunity to gain knowledge and acquire laboratory skills in several topical areas that contribute to the biological sciences.

Curricula in Environmental Sciences

Nelson Hall, Room 3304; Williams Hall, Room 2321; Clark Hall, Room 120

- A. W. Oltmans, Coordinator, Economic Policy Concentration (Nelson Hall, Room 3304)
- H. J. Kleiss, Coordinator, Environmental Soil Science Concentration (Williams Hall, Room 2321)
- N. M. Haddad, Coordinator, Ecology Concentration (Clark Hall, Room 120)

Environmental sciences, in the broadest sense, are concerned with the development of basic knowledge about the world's environments and the use of this knowledge to create new and more efficient ways to maintain or enhance the environment for society's benefit. Given the complexity of environmental processes and the many ways in which humans interact with natural environments, a multidisciplinary systems approach is essential for understanding changes in natural environments. Society's future prospects maintaining and improving our environment depends on advances in economics, other social science and humanities and the use of these advances to develop and maintain effective economic, political, and social structures.

Public concern about environmental issues and the resource costs for protecting our environment is increasing. Protecting and improving our environment involves knowledge and systematic problem-solving skills, which will be essential for environmental scientists, Ecologists and other environmental scientists must be conversant with economics, other social sciences, and humanites while environmental economists and political scientists must be competent in the use of mathematical models and statistics. North Carolina State University's environmental science degree program provides sound training in each of these areas. Successful completion of this diverse and challenging program requires a sound academic background and hard work.

To accommodate the complexity and breadth of environmental sciences, the Bachelor of Science degree in environmental science is a campus-wide program involving two colleges and five departments that administer six concentrations. A common core of 89 hours provides a balanced foundation in communication, humanities, social sciences, mathematics, and the natural sciences. The core requirements include a freshman introductory environmental science course and a capstone course for seniors in which teams of students from the various concentrations work together on environmental problems from ecological, physical and economic perspectives. Three departments within the College of Agriculture and Life Sciences offer an environmental sciences concentration that allows students to specialize in areas within environmental science: Ecology (see Department of Sology). Economic Policy (see Department of Agricultural and Resource Economics) and Environmental Sciences. Ecology (see Department of Sciences, offer information on other concentrations, see the Department of Marine, Earth, and Atmospheric Sciences, the Department of Statistics within the College of Physical and Mathematical Sciences and the Department of Forestry within the College of Natural Resources concentrations. See the Department of Forestry within the College of Physical Sciences. Steinces offer and the sources and the source Economics and Environmental Sciences Sciences concentration for Statistics and the sources and the source Economics and the Department of Forestry within the College of Physical for Statistics and the sources and the source Economics and Environmental Sciences forestry and the sources and the source Sciences and the Department of Forestry within the College of Natural Resources for the sources and the source Sciences and the Department of Forestry within the College of Natural Resources for the source source for the source forestry within the College of Natural Resources for the source sources and the source Sciences

Specific curriculum requirements are available online: www.ncsu.edu/registrar/curricula

Curricula in Natural Resources

A. W. Oltmans, Undergraduate Coordinator Agricultural and Resource Economics; Nelson Hall Room 3304A H. J. Kleiss, Undergraduate Coordinator Soil Science; Williams Hall, Room 2321

Wise use of all our natural resources (soil, water, air, minerals, flora, fauna, and people) for the benefit of current and future members of society is the goal of natural resource management. This important challenge recognizes the interdependence of people with their environment and requires an integrated, multi-disciplinary approach to solving society's resource problems. Population growth, rising incomes, life style changes and urbanization lead to more intensive use of all natural resources. These trends present challenges to resource managers who must be trained in the basic principles of several disciplines in order to devolp and apply sound management strategies to our resource problems. Natural resource professionals must understand resources and the social systems governing their use. They must be able to work in teams to analyze potential effects of resource use and to design ways to make efficient use of natural and environmental resources for current and future generations.

To accommodate the breadth and complexity of natural resource management, the Bachelor of Science degree in Natural Resources is a campus-wide program involving three colleges and four departments that administer seven concentrations. A common core of 84 credit hours of course work provides a balanced foundation in communication, humanities, social sciences, mathematics and the natural sciences. The core course requirements include a freshman orientation course and a senior level applications course that natural resource majors in all concentrations must complete. Within the College of Agriculture and Life Sciences, three concentrations are available: Economics and Management, Soil Resources and Soil and Water Systems. For information on other concentrations see the Department of Forestry in the College of Natural Resources and the Department of Marine, Earth and Atmospheric Sciences in the College of Physical and Mathematical Sciences.

Specific curriculum requirements are available online: www.ncsu.edu/registrar/curricula



DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURAL AND EXTENSION EDUCATION

Ricks Hall, Room 216 phone: (919) 515-2707 website: www.cals.ncsu.edu/agexed

J. L. Flowers, Head, Undergraduate Coordinator, and Coordinator of Advising G. E. Moore, Director of Graduate Programs J. Richardson, Department Extension Leader

Professors: G.W. Bostick, J.L. Flowers, G.E. Moore; Professors: Emeriti: R.D. Mustian, R.W. Shearon; Associate Professors: D.B. Croom, L.W. Guion, E.B. Wilson; Associate Professor Emeriti: R.T. Liles; Assistant Professors: K.S.U. Javaratine, D.W. Jones, M.J. Kistler; Extension Specialist-Educational Programs: J.G. Richardson; Extension Associates: G. Barlowe, R.J. Davis, B. Forrest, D. Harris, H. Johnson; Associate Faculty: T.T. McKinney, M. Owen; Adjunct Faculty: M. Baker, D. Boone, E.J. Boone, J. Lancdale, J. Lee, D. Peasley, J. Sabella

Agricultural and Extension Education is a broad field of study and practice representing the blending of agricultural and behavioral sciences into educational programs for youth and adults. Agriculture impacts everyone's life in terms of food, water, air, clothing, homes and the quality of life. Central to the department's goals is the formal and non-formal teaching of problem-solving and learning skills for a lifetime of growing, evolving, and changing.

There are many professional opportunities that are available to people participating in departmental programs. Graduates have the choice to plan for teaching, administrative leadership and public relations positions in secondary schools, community colleges, Cooperative Extension, and universities and agribusinesses. Graduates are highly qualified in agricultural and extension education and career placement assistance is provided to all graduates.

Curricula

The Agricultural Education curriculum encompasses areas of study that will enable students to participate effectively in planning, promoting, and initiating educational programs in agriculture. The program leads to a Bachelor of Science degree and is designed to prepare teachers of agriculture for secondary schools and community and technical colleges. The demand for agricultural education teachers exceeds present supply in the Carolinas, Virginia, and throughout the nation.

The Extension Education/Extension Concentration curriculum is designed to prepare individuals for careers in the extension service. The program leads to a Bachelor of Science degree in Extension Education. Students are required to complete both classroom and laboratory studies on the NC State campus and a closely supervised practicum in the field. A full semester internship in an office or agriculture-related industry during the senior year is required.

The Extension Education/Communication Concentration curriculum is designed to prepare individuals for careers in professions related to communications in agriculture. The program leads to a Bachelor of Science degree in Extension Education. Students are required to complete both classroom and laboratory studies on the NC State campus and a closely supervised practicum in the field. A 45-hour field work experience in an agriculture industry during the sophomore year and a full-semester practicum experience in an agricultural-field industry during the senior year are required.

Specific curriculum requirements are available online: www.ncsu.edu/registrar/curricula

DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURAL AND RESOURCE ECONOMICS

Nelson Hall, Room 3350 phone: (919) 515-3107 website: www.ag-econ.ncsu.edu

J. A. Brandt, Head E. A. Estes, Associate Head and Extension Leader A. W. Oltmans, Undergraduate Coordinator D. J. Flath, Graduate Coordinator

William Neal Reynolds Professors: B.K. Goodwin, M.L. Walden, M.K. Wohlgenant: Professors: J.A. Brnwn, E.A. Estes, D.J. Flahr, T.J. Grennes, M.C. Marra, M.A. Renkow, C.D. Safley, W.N. Thurman, T. Vukina, G.A. Wossink Adjunct Professor: J.B. Hunt, Jr.; Professors Emeriti: R.C. Brooks, G.A. Carlson, A.J. Couru, L.E. Danielson, J.E. Easley, D.G. Harwood, Jr., D.M. Hoover, L.A. Ihnen, R.A. King, H.L. Liner, C.E. Moore, D.F. Neuman, T.E. Nichols, Ir, E.C. Pasour, Jr., G.R. Pugh, R.A. Schrimper, J.A. Seagraves, R.L. Simmons, W.L. Turner, C.R. Weathers, R.C. Wells, J.C. Williamson, Jr.: Associate Professors: G.A. Benson, P.L. Fackler, A. Inoue, A.W. Olmans, D.J. Phanetri, N.E. Piggott, K.D. Zering; Associate Professors Emeritius: J.G. Algood, R.S Boals, H.C. Gilliam, Jr., D.D. Robinson, P.S. Stone; Assistant Professors: L. Kandilov, R.von Haefen, X. Zheng; Assistant Professors Emeritius: I.C. Matthews, N., E.M. Stallings; Lecturers: M.L. Hendrickson, J.L. Phillips, J.S. Russ, H.A. Sampson, III; Adjunct Instructors: R.K. Campbell, J.M. Kuszaj, E. Weems; Extension Specialists: S.G. Bullen, T.A. Feitshans, L.S. Smutko, R.H. Usyn, G. van der Hoven The Department of Agricultural and Resource Economics serves agricultural, resource and related industries through its extension, research and teaching programs. Applying principles of economics, business, and related disciplines, these programs develop an understanding of contemporary economic and business problems and equip students with knowledge of business organization fundamentals and decision-making skills useful in the operation and management of business firms.

The department offers undergraduate programs leading to a Bachelor of Science degree in Agricultural Business Management. A concentration in biological sciences and business management is offered within the agricultural business management program. The department also offers concentrations within campus-wide degree programs: a natural resources economics and management concentration leading to a Bachelor of Science degree in Natural Resources (see natural resources curviculum) and an economic policy concentration leading to a Bachelor of Science degree in Environmental Science (see environmental sciences (see environmental sciences (see environmental sciences (see environmental sciences (see environmental sciences) experiences curviculum).

The Agricultural Business Management Program prepares graduates for management, marketing, sales, finance and related careers. The program has sufficient flexibility to provide more extensive course work in basic and applied science and math for those students desiring to prepare for advanced graduate study as well. The concentration in biological sciences/business management prepares graduates for management, marketing, and sales careers in fields such as biotechnology, pharmaceuticals, health care, environmental protection, food processing and finance dealing with biological issues. This concentration is designed to be an attractive option for studens with a strong background and interest in science who seek alternatives to technical science careers.

Specific curriculum requirements are available online: www.ncsu.edu/registrar/curricula

Opportunities

The growing number of specialized business firms producing and marketing services and products in agriculture, resource and life science-related industries has created an increasing demand for graduates trained in agriculture and biological sciences/business management, resource economics and management and environmental policy.

Employment opportunities include careers with companies in purchasing, processing, and marketing food, fiber and related products; firms producing and marketing production inputs (feed, equipment, chemicals, drugs, etc.) and services; banks; other financial and credit agencies; cooperatives; natural resources management units and consulting firms; and natural resources and environmental educational or regulatory agencies.

Many graduates pursue careers in research and education with various state and federal government agencies. These agencies include the Cooperative Extension Service, the Agricultural Research Service, the State Department of Agriculture and Consumer Services, Environmental and Natural Resources, the United States Department of Agriculture, and the Environmental Protection Agency.

Minor in Agricultural Business Management

The Department of Agricultural and Resource Economics offers a minor in Agricultural Business Management. This minor provides students an opportunity to learn basic concepts useful in manu generes in agricultural business. A total of 15 hours of course work is required, including ARE 201, and four additional courses chosen from a list of selected courses in agricultural and resource economics and related business fields. Consult the Department of Agricultural and Resource Economics for specific information.

DEPARTMENT OF ANIMAL SCIENCE

Polk Hall, Room 123 website: www.cals.ncsu.edu/an_sci/home



R. L. McCraw, Head J. A. Moore, Undergraduate Coordinator C. E. Farin, Director of Graduate Programs

L. Whitlow, Department Extension Leader

Alumni Distinguished Professors: W.L. Flowers: William Neal Reynolds Professors: J. Odle; Alumni Distinguished Professors: Serving as Administrators: K.L. Eshenshade: Professors: B. J. Alston.-Mills, H. Eisemann, C.E. Farin, B.A. Hoykins, R.L. McCraw, W.E.M. Morrow, R.A. Mowrey, Jr., R.M. Petters, M.H. Poore, J.W. Spears, M.T. See, S.P. Washburn, L.W. Whilow; Professors Evering as Administrators: L.S. Bull, R.G. Crickenberger, Adjunct Professors: W.O. Herring, T.A. Van Keurper, Professors Emeriti: T.C. Blalock, D.G. Braund, K.R. Butcher, E.B. Caruolo, J.C. Cornwell, WNR Professors Emeritus; GJ. Eisen, R.W. Harvey, W.L. Johnson, J.R. Jones, F.N. Kont, C.A. Lassiter, J.G. Lecce, B.T. McDaniel, J.J. McNeill, R.D. Meyers, GS. Parsons, J.W. Patterson, B.R. Poulton, A.H. Rakes, F.D. Sargent, J.C. Wilk, G.H. Wise, J.R. Woodard, Associate Professors Fuerfit: E.U. Dillard, R.E. Lichtenvalner, J.M. McNeil, R.M. McNeill, R.D. L.P. Casady, M.E. Hockett, H.C. Liu, S.E. Pratt, Adjunct Professor: D.S. Casey: Lecturer K.D. Ange: Extension Specialists: J.S. Clay, P.A. Olkas, B.R. Faris, GR. Griffin, D.C. Miller, D.E. Pritchard, J. Turner, M.J. Yodor; Extension Specialists: J.S. Clay, S.A. Jlison, J.H. Gregory, J.W. Parker, R.W. Swain; Associate Members of the Faculty: GW. Almond (Population Health and Pathobiolgy, College of Veterinary Medicine), GA. Benson (Agricultural and Resource Economics); J.C. Burs, U.S.D.Aj, W.A. Halson, F.O. Hology, Poultry Science; D.K. Larick (Graduate School); J. Piedrahita (Molecular Biomedical Sciences, College of Veterinary Medicine), M.D. Whitaerer (Population Health and Pathobiology, College of Veterinary Medicine); D.G. Burs, OLSA); W.A. Hagler (Plant Pathology, Poultry Science; D.K. Larick (Graduate School); J. Piedrahita (Molecular Biomedical Sciences, College of Veterinary Medicine), M.D. Whitaerer (Population Health and Pathobiology, College of Veterinary Medicine); M.D. Whitaere (Population Health and Pathobiology, College of Veterinary Medicine); M.D. Whitaere (Population Health and P

College of Agriculture and Life Sciences

Animal Science is a broad field centered on the biology, production, management, and care of domestic animals. Animals have, throughout history, provided man with a major source of food, fiber, pleasure, and companionship. Undergraduate students study subjects related to various phases of animal science. Courses are offered in anatomy, physiology, nutrition, genetics, and management, and there are opportunities for the application of basic scientific training in the husbandry areas. Use of animals and animal specimens is critical to our educational program. To obtain full credit for Animal Science courses, students are required to participate in laboratory procedures involving animals and animal specimens. The Institutional Animal Law committee (IACUC) approval all activities with live animals. Many lectures also incorporate animals or animal specimens into the course. Options for course selection by each student make it possible for those with varying backgrounds and wide-ranging interests to become involved in stimulating and rewarding experiences.

Opportunities

Opportunities for animal scientists are boundless and the areas of emphasis are diverse. Animal science graduates are qualified for positions in a wide variety of areas such as research and development at pharmaceutical and hotechnology companies: livestock, horse, or companion animal management; animal breeding and production; feed and animal healthcare product sales and service; livestock marketing; consulting; state and federal departments of agriculture; breed associations; educational and financial institutions; livestock, horse, and companion animal publications and other media; animal technical service; such public relations. Animal scientists can be found across the nation and around the world in all phases of production, research, sales, service, business, health, and education. May students in pre-veterinary medicine obtain degrees in animal science, as do other preprofessional students including pre-medical and pre-dental. Students may elect graduates study, affer which they will find opportunities in teaching, research, and extension. See listing of graduate degrees offreed in the *Graduate Catalog*.

Curricula

The degree of Bachelor of Science with a major in animal science may be obtained under either the science or industry curricula offered in the College of Agriculture and Life Sciences. The science curriculum (SAS) is designed for students with interest in advanced study in disciplines such as physiology, nutrition, and genetics. Many students in pre-veterinary medicine are enrolled in this curriculum pursuing a Bachelor of Science Degree in Animal Science. The industry (IAS) curriculum is for students students interested in entry into the animal industry or allied businesses. It offers flexibility in complementing animal science with business, economics, and applied science course work.

Specific curriculum requirements are available online: www.ncsu.edu/registrar/curricula

Minor in Animal Science

A minor in Animal Science is open to all interested baccalaureate students who are not majoring in Animal Science. This minor is appropriate for (but not limited to) students majoring in Agricultural Business Management, Agricultural Economics, Agricultural Education, Agronomy, Food Science, Poultry Science and Zoology. Students completing a minor in Animal Science will become familiar with animal production and with its related industries. The minor requires a minimum of 15 credit hours with a grade of "C-" or better, including Introduction to Animal Science, Animal Nutrition, and the student's choice of Animal Science elective courses. The program is flexible in order that students may emphasize the discipline or species of their interest. See: www.nesue.edu/advising_central/minor_si.html.

DEPARTMENT OF BIOLOGICAL AND AGRICULTURAL ENGINEERING

David S. Weaver Laboratories, Room 100 phone: (919) 515-2694 website: www.bae.ncsu.edu

R.O. Evans, Jr., Head T.M. Losordo, Department Extension Leader D. H. Willits, Director of Graduate Programs S. A. Hale, Undergraduate Coordinator

Distinguished University Professor and William Neal Reynolds Professor: R.W. Skaggs; Professors: D.B. Beasley, C.J. Bowers, Jr., M.D. Boyeter, R.O. Evans, S.A. Hale, G.D. Jennings, T.M. Losordo, L.F. Stikleelather, P.W. Westerman, T.B. Whitkaer (USDA), D.H. Willits: Adjunct Professors: L. Coats, L.M. Safely, Jr., S.S. Schiffman, L.F. Sykes; Professors Emerit: C.G. Abrams, J.C. Burker, G.B. Blum, Jr., J. W. Dickens, L.B. Driggers, E.G. Humphries, W.H. Johnson, G.J. Kriz, W.F. McClure, E.M. Richardson, R.P. Rohrbach, A.R. Rubin, R.E. Sneed, R.S. Sowell, C.W. Suggs, R.W. Watkins, E.H. Wiser, J.H. Young; Associate Professors: G.B. Baughman, J. Cheng, J.J. Classer, R.G. L. Huffman, G.T. Roherson; Extension Professor: J. Spooner; Extension Assistant Professors: M.R. Burchell: Assistant Professors: GM. Caseser, G.M. Caseser, G.M. Caseser, G.M. Caseser, F. B. Nages, P. S. Schuh, R.R., Sharma, N. Weid, L. Wang, M. Yousef, Researdo Assistant Professors: GM. Caseser, G.M. Casester, F. Johnson, S. J. Amaya, S.K. Seymour; Extension Specialist: D. Delong, D.E. Line, J.M. Rice, R.L. Sherman; Associate Professors of the Faculty: L. Cartee (Biomedical Engineering), S.C. Roue (Companion Animal & Special Species Medicine), K.P. Sandeep (Food Science), K.R. Swartzel (Food Science), B.C. Roue (Companion Animal & Special Species Medicine), K.P. Sandeep (Food Science), K.R. Swartzel (Food Science), B.C. Roue), K.R. Swartzel (Food Science), S.C. Roue), K.R. Swartzel (Food Science), K.R. Swartzel (Food Science), S.C. Roue), K.R. Swartzel (Food Science), K.R. Swartzel (Food Science), S.C. Roue), K.R. Swartzel (Food Science), K.R. Swartzel (Food Science), S.C. Roue), K.R. Swartzel (Food Science), K.R. Swartzel (Food Science), K.R. Swartzel (Food Science), K.R. Swartzel (Food Science), S.C. Roue), K.R. Swartzel (Food Science), K.

The Department of Biological and Agricultural Engineering offers two four-year undergraduate programs in Biological Engineering (BE) and in Agricultural and Environment Technology (AET). The BE curriculum includes concentrations within the engineering, bioprocess engineering, and environmental engineering. All concentrations within the BE curriculum emphasize basic science and engineering courses that provide a sound background for application of engineering principles to biological and agricultural problems. The AET combines an understanding of the agricultural, biological, and physical sciences with technology and economics so that the focus is on applying engineering principles to agricultural and environmental systems.

Opportunities

BE students learn to solve a wide variety of engineering problems and will have opportunities for specialization. Scientific and engineering principles are applied: to analyze, understand and utilize mechanical properties of biological materials; to the conservation and management of soil and water resources; to the design of sensor-based instrumentation and control systems for biological and agricultural applications; to the design and development of machinery systems for all phases of agricultural and food production; to the design of structures and environmental control systems for housing animals, plant growth, and biological product storage; to the design of attructures and environmental control systems for housing animals, plant growth, and biological product storage; to the design and evaluation of ergonomic devices for human and animal applications; and to the development of improved systems for processing and marketing food and agricultural products.

Graduates of the BE curriculum receive a "B.S. in Biological Engineering," qualifying them for positions in design, development, and research in both industry and public institutions. The curriculum also preares students for post-graduate work leading to advanced degrees. Some positions filled by recent BE graduates include: product design; development, and testing; plant engineering and management; engineering consultant and research. Entry-level salary ranges for BE graduates are similar to those of Civil, Industrial, and Mechanical Engineering graduates.

The AET curriculum provides graduate opportunities in technical analysis, application and evaluation of agricultural production systems and environmental systems. The curricultum's flexibility enables students to specialize technologically in agriculture, the environment, or business management. Careers include technical jobs in production agriculture, environmental systems, agribusiness sales and service, and agricultural extension.

Curricula

The BE curriculum is jointly administered by the College of Agriculture and Life Sciences and the College of Engineering and combines the fields of engineering, biology and agriculture. The BE curriculum is accredited by the Engineering Accreditation Commission of the Accreditation Board for Engineering and Technology, 111 Market Place, Suite 1050, Baltimore, MD 21201-4012; phone: (410) 347-7700. BE graduates are qualified to become registered professional engineers by passing the appropriate examinations and upon completing the engineering experience requirements. Specific curriculum requirements are available online: www.ncsu.edu/registrar/curricula

The program educational objectives of the Biological Engineering (BE) Bachelor of Science (B.S.) degree are to:

- · Educate students for successful careers in engineering by mastering the fundamentals of engineering and biology.
- Instill in the students time management skills and a sense of confidence in their ability to grasp and apply engineering principles to solve complex, real-world problems.
- · Impart a sense of professional responsibility and work ethic.
- · Establish an educational environment in which students participate in interdisciplinary activities.
- · Offer a curriculum that provides students an opportunity to become broadly educated engineers and life-long learners.
- Expose students to advances in engineering practice and research.
- Recruit students with high potential who will contribute to the future economic and social well-being of North Carolina.

The AET curriculum is administered by the College of Agriculture and Life Sciences and is intended to uniquely prepare students for hands-on application of technology to efficiently manage agricultural and environmental systems. Flexibility within the program allow students to attain depth in science, business, or environmental areas. Graduates provide a critical link in the agricultural and environmental spectrum by interacting directly with both the production personnel as well as the designers and implementers of technological systems.

The program objectives of the Agricultural and Environmental Technology (AET) Bachelor of Science (B.S.) degree are to:

- · Develop in students a contextual knowledge of physical and biological systems supporting agriculture and the environment.
- Develop a contextual knowledge of physical and biological systems supporting agriculture and the environment.
- Develop depth and/or breadth by choosing appropriate agricultural, environmental or business electives.
- Utilize hands-on approaches in the formulation of solutions to practical problems.
- Apply critical thinking and existing technology to identify, evaluate, and solve problems with agricultural and environmental systems.
- Communicate effectively between engineers, technicians, businesses, and consumers to gain information needed to solve and problem present solutions.
- Motivate students to engage in life-long learning.
- Work effectively in teams.

Minor in Agricultural and Environmental Technology

A minor is offered to students interested in the applicant of engineering technology analysis in agricultural and environmental systems that utilize machinery, agricultural structures, food and feed processing, soil, water and waste management, electrical power and controls, and agricultural stefy and health technology. This minor is not open to AET majors and allows majors in other programs to understand engineering technology for equipment, materials, resources, processes, and facilities utilized in their major area of study, and be knowledgeable in the application of technology for managing environmental issues, impacts, and monitoring.

DEPARTMENT OF PLANT BIOLOGY

Gardner Hall, Room 2115 phone: (919) 515-2727

M. E. Daub, Head C. V. Jordan, Undergraduate Coordinator R. S. Boston, Director of Graduate Programs

University Research Professor: W.F. Thompson; Alumni Distinguished Undergraduate Professors: R.L. Beckmann, T.R. Wentworth; William Netl Reynolds Distinguished Professors: W.F. Bosk, R.S. Boston: Professors: N.S. Allen, R.L. Blanton, W.F. Bosk, R.S. Boston, J.M. Burkholder, M.E. Daub, E. Davies, C.H. Haigler, N. Robertson, J.F. Thomas, T.R. Wentworth; Research Professor: C.S. Brown: Professors Emeriti: U. Blum, R.J. Downs, R.C. Fites, J.W. Hardin, R.L. Mott, G.R. Noggle, E.D. Seneca, J.R. Troyer, C.G. Van Dyke, Associate Professors: R.L. Beckmann, J.E. Mickle, J.M. Stucky, Q. Xiang: Assistant Professor: W.A. Hoffman, H.LA Sederoff, D. Xie; Research Assistant Professor: I.Y. Perera; Teaching Assistant Professors: S.B. Carson, C.V. Jordan, B. Thakor; Teaching Technician: D.S. Wright: Associate Members of the Faculty: H.V. Amerson (Forestry), K.O. Burkey (USDA), S. Hu (Plant Pathology), J.M. Riddle (History), J.B. Ristaino (Plant Pathology), T.W. Rufty, Jr., (Crop Science), E.C. Siler (Biochemistry), E.A. Wheeler (Wood and Paper Science), R.W. Metten (Forestry)

The instructional program provides classroom, laboratory, and field experience in the major areas of plant science. Undergraduates majoring in plant biology are given a broad background in the humanities and physical sciences and are required to have a supervised research or teaching experience. Majors, as preprofessionals in the plant sciences, are prepared for advanced study in plant biology and other biological fields, as well as in the applied plant sciences, such as horticulture, crop science, plant pathology, resource management and environmental biology.

Opportunities

The undergraduate degree is an excellent preprofessional degree in the plant sciences. Many majors continue with graduate studies; see list of graduate degrees. After obtaining a graduate degree, the undergraduate major will be qualified for teaching positions in the community and junior colleges, colleges and universities, for research positions in federal and state government laboratories and in private industry. Research technician positions in may life science areas in governmental and industrial laboratories are also career possibilities. The field of biotechnology provides additional technical opportunities. Field botanists and naturalists find employment in state and national park systems and nature interpretation programs.

Curricula

The Bachelor of Science degree with a major in Plant Biology is offered under the science curriculum of the College of Agriculture and Life Sciences. The Bachelor of Science with double concentration- one in economics, English, history, philosophy, or political science, and the other in plant biology is available in the College of Humanities and Social Sciences. For details, refer to the appropriate section under the College of Humanities and Social Sciences.

Specific curriculum requirements are available online: www.ncsu.edu/registrar/curricula

Minor in Biotechnology

The Minor in Biotechnology provides first hand laboratory experience with a variety of technologies that use gene manipulation, recombinant organisms, or cell culture. The laboratory courses typically are started in the junior year, following completion of BIO 181 or ZO 160 and Organic Chemistry (CH 223) with a grade of C- or better. BIT 410, "Manipulation of Recombinant DNA" is required for all students but BCH 454 can be substituted. Other requirements for the minor include a 3 credit research internship, 4 credits of advanced biotechnology laboratory courses (BIT 460-495), and a biotechnology ethics course. Interested students should wisit the website www.nesu.edu/biotechnology, or contact Dr. Sue Carson at sue_acrosof@ rescuedu for more information.

DEPARTMENT OF CROP SCIENCE

Williams Hall, Room 2205 phone: (919) 515-2647 website: www.cropsci.ncsu.edu

W.D. Smith, Interim Head J. F. Spears, Undergraduate Coordinator R. Wells, Director of Graduate Programs

Distinguished University Professor: M.M. Goodman, Alumni Distinguished Undergraduate Professors R.P. Patterson; William Neal Reynolds Professors: M.M. Goodman, A.C. York; Philip Morris Professor: W.D. Smith; Professors: D.T. Bowman, A.H. Bruneau, I.C. Burns (USDA), J.W. Burton (USDA), T.E. Carter, Jr. (USDA), R.J. Cooper, R.E. Dewey, E.J. Dumphy, K.L. Edmisten, E.L. Fiscus (USDA), T.G. Isleib, C.H. Haigler, R.W. Heiniger, D.S. Marshall (USDA), GL. Miller, J.P. Mueller, J.P. Murphy, C.H. Peacock, R.C. Rufty, T.W. Rufty, Jr., H.T. Stalker, J.F. Spears, A.K. Weissinger, R. Wells, J. Wilcut, P.R. Weisz, FH. Yelverton, R. Wells, GG. Wilkerson, J.C. Wynne: Adjunct Professors: J.R. Evans, S.C. Huber (USDA), K.D. Getsinger, DG. Oblinger, D.T. Patterson, J.A. Ryals, T. Sinchir, D.C. Drehmel, GM. Werner, Professors Emeriti: C.T. Blake, C.A. Brim, D.S. Chamblee, H.D. Coble, W.K. Collins, W.A. Cope, F.T. Corbin, D.A. Emery, W.T. Fike, W.B. Gilbert, W.C. Gregory, H.D. Gross, GR. Gwynn, S.N. Hawks, R.E. Jarrett, GL. Jones, GC. Klingman, J.A. Lee, W.H. Lewis, D.E. Moreland, G.F. Peedin, L. Phillips, H. Selman, GA. Sullivan, D.L. Thompson, D.H. Timothy, A.D. Worsham: Associate Professors: D.C. Bowman, FL. Booker (USDA), K.G. Brown-Guidera, K.O. Buryet (USDA), A.D. Janehower, D.L. Jordan, J.M. Luginshuhl, R. Qu, B.B. Holland, F. Kwanyuen (USDA), D.Z. Livigston (USDA), Associate Professors: Bnc:lit: R.L. Davis, W.G. Tomoyer, Assistant Professors: M.G. Buiton, A.J. Cardinal, L.R. Fisher, J.L. Nicholson, R.J. Richardson, S.C. Reberg-Horton; Adjunct Assistant Professors: M.G. Buiton, A.J. Cardinal, L.R. Fisher, J.L. Nicholson, R.J. Richardson, S.C. Reberg-Horton; Adjunct Assistant Professors: M.C. C.Y. Oug (Good Science); Research Assistant Professors: M.C. W. Stuber (Genetics), W. K.F. Tomson, C.T. Young (Food Science); Research Assistant Professors: M.G. Levinces), P. Balint-Kurit (Plant Pathology), M. Feaver (Zoology), W. Grant (Zoology), J. Mickle Biological Sciences), L. Pathr, Kurtter, C.W. Stuber (Genetics), W.F. Thomson, C.T. Young (Food Science); Research Assistant Professors: M.C. Hustinger.

Crop Science is the discipline of producing abundant, safe and sustainable food, feed, fiber, and fuel crops and enhancing the quality of recreational and ornamental turgfrass. The Department of Crop Science offers two areas of study: Agronomy and Turgrass Science. Undergraduate students in both curricula study adaptation, production practices, sustainability, genetics, pest management, soil management and soil fertility associated with producing various commodities. The Agronomy curriculum offers concentrations in science, crop production, business and soil science. These concentration options allow students with diverse backgrounds and career goals to select courses that meet their individual needs.

Opportunities

There are numerous career opportunities for Agronomy and Turfgrass Science graduates. Many of our Agronomy science-option graduates enroll in graduate programs here at NCSU or at major nuiversities throughout the country. Others find employment as research specialists with companies engaged in plant improvement, genetic enhancement of plant traits, and agri-chemical development. Agronomy technical and business option graduates often secure jobs as consultants, extension agents, farm managers, seed production specialists, agribusiness agronomists and managers, soil survey specialists, soil conservationists, technical alse representatives, and waste management specialists. Graduates from our Turfgrass Science program find employment as golf course superintendents, athletic field managers, how and recreational lawn professionals, and turfgrass sod producers.

Curricula

Students may earn a Bachelor of Science degree in Turfgrass Science (TFG) or a Bachelor of Science degree in Agronomy with concentrations in Agronomic Science (TAA), Crop Production (TAC), Agronomic Business (TAB), or Soil Science (TSS). The Agronomy curriculum is administered jointly by the Departments of Crop Science and Soil Science.

Minor in Crop Science

The Crop Science Minor is open to any degree seeking undergraduate student interested in gaining knowledge of the development, productivity and sustainability of crop management systems, genetic improvement and pest management structurelies, and the interaction of crops with their physical and biotic environment. It is intended to complement other curricula that are related to cropenvironment and agro-coological studies. An appreciation of agronomic approaches, which lead to a more efficient use of crop production inputs and to a less invasive impact on the environment, is emphasized. It is not intended to prepare students for a professional career in Crop Science. Additional courses are recommended for students who plan graduate work in this discipline.

Minor in Agroecology

The Agroecology minor is open to all baccalaureate students. It is designed for students majoring in the biological sciences, agronomy, horticulture and animal sciences, but will be of interest to a wide array of students as agriculture has broad implications in the life sciences, economics, and sociology. Agroecology instruction provides students af fundamental understanding of agriculture and its interaction with natural and social systems. Students selecting the Agroecology minor will gain a understanding of modern production agriculture from an ecological and sociological perspective, obtain new skills in analyzing agricultural systems, and acquire the knowledge to design a plan for change. This knowledge will improve a student's ability to work with agricultural professionals to implement a system that meets ecological and social needs while remaining profitable for farmers.

DEPARTMENT OF ENTOMOLOGY



Gardner Hall, Room 2301 phone: (919) 515-2746 website: www.cals.ncsu.edu/entomology

J. D. Harper, Head

J. R. Meyer, Undergraduate Coordinator

F. P. Hain, Director of Graduate Programs

J. S. Bacheler, Department Extension Leader

Phillip Morris Professors J.W. Van Duyn; William Neal Reynolds Professor: C.S. Apperson, F.L. Gould, G.G. Kennedy, R.M. Roe; Blanton J. Whitmire Professor: C. Schal; Charles G. Wright Professor: J.Silvernian; Professors: J.T. Ambrose, J.S. Bachleer, J.R. Bradley, Jr., R.L. Brandenberg, F.P. Hain, J.D. Harper, J.R. Meyer, R.E. Stinner, J.F. Walgenbach, B.M. Weigmann; Adjunct Professors: J.J. Arends, A.C. Cohen, G. Gordh, D.M. Jackson, N.M. Hamon, D.E. Sonenshine; Professors: Bernerik, R.C. Axtell, B.C. Maron, J. S. Meyer, R.E. Stinner, J.F. Walgenbach, B.M. Weigmann; Adjunct Professors: J.J. Arends, A.C. Cohen, G. Gordh, D.M. Jackson, N.M. Hamon, D.E. Sonenshine; Professors: Brenerik: R.C. Axtell, R.C. Avenerik, B. Schwarz, M. Schwarz, B. Stenstein, S. Bachley, J. Schwarz, B. Stenstein, S. Stenstein, S. Stenstein, S. Stenstein, S. Stenstein, S. Stenstein, S. Stenstein, Schwarz, S. Stenstein, S. Stenstein, S. Stenstein, S. Stenstein, S. Stenstein, Stenstein, S. Stenstein, Stenstein, S. Stenstein, S. Stenstein, S. Stenstein, S. Stenstein, Stenstein, Stenstein, S. Stenstein, S. Stenstein, S. Stenstein, S. Stenstein, Stenstein, Stenstein, Stenstein, Stenstein, Stenstein, S. C. Axtell, S. Stenstein, S. Stenstein, Stenstein, Stenstein, Stenstein, Stenstein, Stenstein, Stenstein, Stenstein, S. Stenstein, Stenstei J.R. Baker, W.M. Brooks, W.V. Campbell, L. Dietz, M.H. Farrier, R.J. Kuhr, H.B. Moore, Jr., H.H. Neunzig, R.L. Robertson, K.A. Sorenson, P.S. Southern, C.G. Wright, Associate Professors: D.B. Ort, C.E. Sorenson, D.W. Watson, E.L. Varger, Adjunct Associate Professors: S. Bloem, A.K. Dowdy, K.S. Hedlund, D.E. Herbert, K.R. Lakin, C. Nalepa, R. Sequiera, J.W. Smith; Associate Professors: S. Bloem, A.K. Dowdy, K.S. Hedlund, D.E. Herbert, K.R. Lakin, C. Nalepa, R. Sequiera, J.W. Smith; Associate Professor: C. Devorshak; Extension Assistant Professors: C.A. Casey, C.M. Grozinger, D.R. Tarpy: Adjunct Assistant Professors: C. Devorshak; Extension Assistant Professor, M.G. Waldvogel; Research Assistant Professor A.T. Groot, Extension Specialists: S.B. Bambara, D.L. Stephan, S.M. Stringham, S.J. Toth; Associate Members of the Department: Associate Professors: W.G. Buhler (Moriculture), D.J. Robison (Forestry)

Undergraduate instruction in entomology provides introductory and advanced courses in the basic science of entomology and the management of beneficial and pest insects. Courses at the 200- and 400-level falfill General Education Requirements in Natural Sciences or Science and Technology and serve students majoring in biological sciences, agronomy, horticultural science, agricultural education, crop science, forestry and plant biology. They also provide fundamental training for graduate study in entomology (see the *Graduate Catalog*).

Opportunities

For graduates with advanced degrees in entomology, opportunities include research, teaching, and extension positions in colleges and universities; research, development, production, control, and sales positions in private industries; consultative positions in pest management; curatorial positions in museums; and research and regulatory positions with state and federal agencies.

Curricula

There is no entomology undergraduate major. Those students with a primary interest in entomology are advised to choose a general biological science curricula and the minor in entomology.

Minor in Entomology

The Department of Ediomology offers an undergraduate minor available to all baccalaureate degree students at North Carolina State University. The minor is especially appropriate for (but not limited to) students interested in biological or agricultural sciences, veterinary medicine, or other health sciences. A basic knowledge of insect biology may also be useful to students seeking careers in government, industry, or education. The minor consists of a minimum of 15 credit hours, including one core course (ENT 402 or EST 425). The remaining hours can be selected from a group of restricted electives.

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL AND MOLECULAR TOXICOLOGY

Toxicology Building, Centennial Campus phone: (919) 515-2274 website: www.tox.ncsu.edu

G LeBlanc, Interim Department Head C. S. Hofelt, Undergraduate Coordinator R. C. Smart, Director of Graduate Programs W. G. Cope, Department Extension Leader

William Neal Reynolds Professor (emeritus): E. Hodgson; Professors: GA. LeBlanc, D. Shea, R.C. Smart; Professors Emeriti: TJ. Sheets, R.B. Leidy; Associate Professors: WG Cope, Research Associate Professors: D. Deighton: Assistant Professors: D.B. Buchwalter, J. Tsuji, A.D. Wallace; Research Assistant Professors: P.D. McClellan-Green; Teaching Assistant Professor: CS. Hofelt; Associate Members of the Program: Professors: R.B. Adler, J.M. Cullen, H.M. Hassan, S.M. Laster, N.A. Monteiro-Riviere, R.M. Roe, P.L. Sannes, M.K. Stoskopf; Associate Professors: R.E. Baynes J.M. Horowitz, M. Hyman, J.M. Law Assistant Professors: E. Guthrie Nichols, M.L. Rodriguez-Pueha

Toxicology is the science dealing with how chemicals and physical agents cause adverse effects on Uving organisms and environmental systems. This includes understanding where chemicals come from, what happens to them in the environment, how popel and ecosystems are exposed to chemicals, and the cascade of events that take place following chemical exposure to cause adverse effects. Toxicology is an interdisciplinary field of study that integrates many physical, chemical, and biological principles that help us better protect human and ecological health.

Opportunities

Students who participate in our undergraduate program will gain the scientific background and skills required for employment in environmental and biomedical careers with university, industrial, state, and federal research laboratories and regulatory agencies. The curricultum is especially suited to students preparing for graduate study in environmental sciences, biochemisty, molecular biology, biotechnology, and genetics and for the health fields of medicine, veterinary science, pharmacology and related fields.

Curricula

The Department of Environmental and Molecular Toxicology offers an undergraduate minor in Environmental Toxicology that is available to all baccalaureate degree students at North Carolina State University. The minor is intended to provide undergraduate students with an understanding of how chemicals and physical agents can adversely affect biological systems and the environment, including the mechanisms of chemically induced toxicity, the fate and effects of chemicals in the environment, and the evaluation of chemical hazards and risks. The minor is especially appropriate for (but not limited to) students majoring in the biological or agricultural sciences, physical sciences or science ductation. For additional information on course, curriculum, and research opportunities please visit our website at www.tox.ncsu.edu or contact Undergraduate Coordinator Dr. Chris Hofelt at c. hofel@ncsu.edu.

DEPARTMENT OF FOOD SCIENCE

Schaub Hall phone: (919) 515-2951 website: www.ncsu.edu/foodscience

D. R. Ward, Department Head B.E. Farkas, Associate Department Head J.E. Rushing, Department Extension Leader L. G. Turner, Food Science Undergraduate Teaching Coordinator C.R. Dauber, Bioprocessing Science, Undergraduate Teaching Coordinator S. L. Ash, Nutrition Undergraduate Coordinator J. C. Allen, Director of Graduate Programs

Distinguished University Professor: T.R. Klaenhammer; William Neal Reynolds Professors: E.A. Foegeding, K.R. Swartzel; Professors: J.C. Allen, L.C. Boyd, D.E. Carroll, H., GL. Catignani, Jr., B.E. Farkas, D.P. Green, L.A. Jaykus, T.C. Lanier, D.K. Larick, R.F. McFeeters (USDA), J.L. Obilinger, J.E. Rushing, T.H. Sanders (USDA), J.D. Sheppard, L.G. Turner, D.R. Ward; Associate Professors: S. L. Ash, F. Breidt (USDA), C.R. Daubert, M.A. Drake, S. Kathariou, K.P. Sandeer; Assistant Professors, A. Amézquita, F.M. Arritt, D.J. Hanson, F. Phister, D. Truong (USDA); Professors Emeriti: L.W. Aurand, H.R. Ball, T.A. Bell, R.E. Carawan, J.A. Christian, H.B. Craig, H.P. Fleming, M.E. Gregory, A.P. Hansen, M.W. Hoover, V.A. Jones, D.H. Pilkington, S.J. Schwarz, H.E. Swaisgood, F.B. Thomas, W.M. Walter, T.: Associate Members of the Faculty: K.E. Anderson (Poultry Science), A.M. Fraser (Family and Consumer Sciences), S.A. Hale (Biological and Agricultural Engineering), H.M. Hassan (Biochemistry, Microbiology, Toxicology), T.J. Hoban (Sociology and Anthropology), S.A. Khan (Chemical Engineering), C.J. Lackey (Family and Consumer Sciences), R. Sharma (Biological and Agricultural Engineering), H.M. Hassan (Biochemistry, Ler, A.C. Urtis, A. Kliara, M. Mohamadzadeh, Y. Pan, R.C. Theure.

The Department of Food Science offers three undergraduate degree programs; Food Science, Bioprocessing Science and Nutrition Science. These programs focus on the application and integration of chemistry, biology, biochemistry, biotechmology, and engineering disciplines on the development, production, and delivery of safe and nutritious foods and other products from bioprocessing operations. In support of each program, the department maintains modern and fully-equipped laboratories for teaching and research. All three undergraduate programs are compatible with pre-professional school curricula, such as pre-med or pre-vet, and many students elect to minor or double major in Biochemistry, Biological and Agricultural Engineering, Chemical and Biomolecular Engineering, Poultry Science, Animal Science, or other curricula.

Opportunities

Consumer demand for safe, high quality, nutrifious foods and biopharmaceutical products creates a variety of career opportunities in the food, pharmaceutical and allied industrise, Industrial opportunities include management, research and development, process supervision, quality control and assurance, procurement, distribution, and sales. In addition, graduates hold positions with government agencies and many with advanced degrees have teaching and/or research positions in colleges and universities.

Many career opportunities exist in the food and beverage industry, the world's largest manufacturing sector, for graduates with a Food Science degree. Food science professionals are involved in the discovery of new food sources, new methods of food preservation, or product development. Positions are found worldwide, providing technical support to the food and beverage industry and government agencies. Food scientists work to ensure the safety and quality of foods through application of basic scientific principles. The demand for food scientists continue to increase as the food industry expands.

The Bioprocessing Science degree is a unique program designed to provide graduates with a special skill set specific in bioprocessing and biomanufacturing. Graduates from this degree program will have exciting opportunities to biomanufacture medicines, vaccines, enzymes and other products that improve the quality of life.

Jobs for those with training in Nutrition Science are increasing due to the growing and aging population, public interest, especially related to obesity and chronic disease risk, and a desire to develop nutritious products for a health conscious consumer. Nutrition scientists many be employed in a variety of settings including clinical or private practice, health management organizations, wellness enters, health-related government agencies or non-profit organizations, and the food industry. Because of the key role that diet in the prevention, development, and treatment of many major diseases, health professionals benefit from an understanding of nutrition. Therefore, a degree in Nutrition Science is also highly relevant for those desiring a career in an allice health field.

The Department provides both merit and financial need scholarships to encourage and assist students preparing for careers in Food, Bioprocessing, or Nutrition Sciences.

Curricula

The Food Science Bachelor of Science degree is offered through two curricula emphasizing science or technology. The science curriculum is designed for students desiring a more analytically intense program leading to technical careers in the food industry or graduate school. Students with an interest in business opportunities will find the Technology program permits greater flexibility for students to pursue coursework in business, agricultural economics, or related fields.

The Bioprocessing Science Bachelor of Science degree prepares students for technical careers in biomanufacturing through formal training in fundamental sciences, as well as preparing students for careers in industries whose products are based on biological systems, including biopharmaceutical and biotechnology companies.

The Nutrition Science Bachelor of Science degree is designed for those students with an interest in graduate school or for those going on to post graduate training in an allied human health profession.

Minor in Food Science

The Food Science Minor is designed to provide students with important food science principles and concepts, giving a competitive edge to individuals seeking employment in the food, pharmaceutical and related industries. A minor provides technical information to improve the student's knowledge and understanding of food and its manufacture. While a comprehensive coverage of Food Science cannot be accomplished in 15 credit hours, flexibility in developing the minor permits tailoring each program to complement a student's major. An introductory course (FS 201) is required, but other courses are selected to build on the student's major.

Minor in Nutrition

A Nutrition Science minor is designed to provide knowledge of the principles of nutrition needed to formulate balanced diets and to apply an understanding of nutrient structure, function, and sources to the evaluation of information and policies concerning foods and dictary and/or feeding practices. Introductory Biochemistry and a sophomore seminar are required courses; students then select an additional 11 credit hours from a list of 200-500 level classes, including on and off-campus independent study or research experiences.

Specific curriculum requirements for all programs are available online: www.ncsu.edu/registrar/curricula

DEPARTMENT OF GENETICS



Gardner Hall, Room 3513 phone: (919) 515-2292 website: www.cals.ncsu.edu/genetics

S. E. Curtis, Head and Director of Graduate Programs W. H. McKenzie, Undergraduate Coordinator and Undergraduate Minor Administrator

Alumni Distinguished Undergraduate Professors: T.H. Emigh, W.H. McKenzie; Distinguished University Professors: T.EC. Mackay; William Neal Reynolds Professors: W.R. Atchley, G.C. Gibson, T.F.C. Mackay, S.B. Zeng; Professors: S.E. Curtis, S.L. Spiker, J.L. Thorne; Adjunct Professors: M.D. Chilfone; Professors: Sure, Carto, S.E. Curtis, S.L. Spiker, J.L. Thorne; Adjunct Professors: M.B. Atchley, G.C. Gibson, T.F.C. Mackay, S.B. Zeng; Professors: S.E. Curtis, S.L. Spiker, J.L. Thorne; Adjunct Professors: M.D. Chilfone; Professors: M.A. Conkling; Associate Professors: J. Alonso, P. Awadalla, P. Estes, R. Franks, M. Gardner, L. Mathies; Assistant Adjunct Professors: J. Purban, S.J. Uhnes; Associate Members of the Faculty: R.R.H. Anblot (Zoology), L. Handey-Bowdoin (Molecular and Structural Biochemistry), R.S. Boston (Plant Biology), R.A. Dean (Plant Pathology), M.M. Goodman (Crop Science), F. Gould (Entomology), C. Grozinger (Entomology), D. R. Klaenhammer (Fod Science) S.A. Lommel (Plant Pathology), R.R. Sederoff (Forestry), C.H. Opperman (Plant Pathology), D. Robertson (Plant Biology), W.F. Thompson (Plant Biology)

The Department of Genetics offers courses at the advanced undergraduate and graduate levels. Undergraduate students interested in genetics are encouraged to pursue a genetics minor (see below) in conjunction with a major in one the basic biological or agricultural sciences. An undergraduate major in genetics is not available. The graduate program is designed to train scientists for research and teaching careers in genetics and molecular biology. Please refer to the *Graduate Catalog* for further information concerning the M.S. and Ph.D. degrees in genetics and the Master of Genetics degree.

Minor in Genetics

The Department of Genetics offers an undergraduate minor in genetics to provide students with strong preparation in the principles of genetics as well as preparation in ancillary relieds such as statistics, biochemistry and microbiology. This minor is appropriate for (but not limited to) students with majors in agronomy, animal science, hiochemistry, biological sciences, recommental sciences, fisheries and wildliff sciences, food science, forexty, horicultural science, medical technology, microbiology. Plant biology, poultry science, and zoology. The genetics minor requires 18 hours— 15 specified and 3 elective. A grade of "C" or better is required for all courses to fulfill the genetics minor requirements.

DEPARTMENT OF HORTICULTURAL SCIENCE

Kilgore Hall, Room 120 phone: (919) 515-3131 website: www.cals.ncsu.edu/hort_sci

J. L. Kornegay, Department Head D. W. Monks, Assistant Department Head B. H. Lane, Undergraduate Coordinator J. M. Dole, Director of Graduate Programs J. R. Schultheis, Department Extension Leader D. J. Werner, Director, JC Raulston Aboretum

Alumni Distinguished Undergraduate Professor: B.H. Lane; Alumni Distinguished Graduate Professor: F.A. Blaizhc, Professors: JR. Ballington, J., T.E. Bilderback, F.A. Blaizhc, B.J. Chouse, N.G. Creamer, J.M. Dole, P.R. Fantz, W.C. Fonteno, R.G. Gardner, L.E. Hinesley, W.E. Hooker, J.L. Kornegay, D.W. Monks, J.C. Neal, P.V. Nelson, M.M. Peet, E.B. Poling, T.G. Ranney, JR. Schultheis, S.E. Spayd, S.L. Waren, T.C. Wenner, L.G. Wilson, Faculty Emeriti: W.E. Ballinger, L. Bass, J.R. Brooks, Jr., A.A. De Hertogh, J.H. Harris, W.R. Henderson, G.R. Hughes, T.R. Konsler, C.M. Mailand, C.H. Miller, T.J. Monaco, D.M. Pharr, M.A. Powell, W.A. Skroch, C.R. Unrath, J.H. Wilson, Jr.: Adjunct Professors: R.L. Sawyer, P.S. Zorner, Associate Professors: W.G. Buhler, J.D. Burton, J.M. Davis, G.E. Fernandez, S.J. McArtney, M.L. Parker, B.R. Sosinski, B.E. Whijker, J.D. Williamson, G.C. Yencho, Assistant Professors: L.K. Bradley, A.V. LeBude, P.A. Lindesy, A.M. Spafford: Adjunct Assistant Professor: C.E. Niedziela, F.R. Walls, F.C. Wise; Lecturer: H.T. Kraus, B.H. Lane; Research Assistant Professor; G.C. Allen, II, K.M. Jennings; Researchers: R.B. Batts, M.E. Clough, K.V. Vecota; Extension Associates: E.A. Driscoll, E.D. Evans, C.L., Fisk, W.R. Jester, W.E. Mitchern, A.C. Thorntor, Associate Members of the Faculty: M.D. Boyette (Biological and Agricultural Engineering), G.E. Hoyt (Soil Science), F.H. Yeveron (Crop Science)

Horticulture is a dynamic segment of agriculture. The development, growth, distribution, and utilization of fruits, vegetables, flowers, and ornamental plants plus the arts of floral design and landscaping enriches our lives with huritrious foods and more attractive surroundings. North Carolina's varied climatic conditions favor the production of a wide variety of horticultural crops on a commercial scale, as its the development of parks and gardens. The production and amount of industry in the state are increasing, and with them the use of ornamental plants. Designers skilled in residential and commercial landscaping, interior plantscaping, and plant maintenance are in high demand. This has created an increased demand for plants and information about gardening by the consumer.

Undergraduate programs in horticultural science offer a broad based education in physical and biological sciences and a sound cultural background. Students can concentrate in areas of fruit and vegetable science, floriculture, woody ornamental plant science, landscape design, or pursue a general approach encompassing all the specialties. They are prepared for graduate study or for diverse professional service.

Opportunities

Horticulture graduates fill positions in production, processing, sales and service. Among these are courtly extension agents; vocational agriculture teachers; handscape designers, landscape econtractors; farm operators; orchard, nursery, greenhouse, and garden center managers; research, production and promotional specialists with commercial seed, floral fertilizer, chemical and food companies; inspectors and quality control technologists; USDA specialists and leaders in other phases of agricultural and industrial developments. Students may also prepare for careers in research, teaching or extension in horticulture.

Curricula

The degree of Bachelor of Science with a major in horicultural science can be earned in either science or technology. Under the science curriculum, specialized education is offered in fruit and vegetable crops, floriculture, and ormannetal horiculture. Under the technology curriculum, education is offered in landscape design or in a general approach, which allows for specialization.

Specific curriculum requirements are available online: www.ncsu.edu/registrar/curricula

Minor in Horticultural Science

The academic minor in Horticultural Science is offered to students who desire a strong foundation in the principles of horticultural science. Students may choose to enhance their own major by selecting courses in a specialized area of horticultures such as fruits and vegetables, ornamentals, floriculture, or landscape horticulture, or they may pursue a more general approach to the entire field of study. Sixteen or seventeen credit hours are required for the minor, depending on courses selected.

DEPARTMENT OF MICROBIOLOGY

Gardner Hall, Room 4510 phone: (919) 515-2391 website: www.microbiology.ncsu.edu

G. H. Luginbuhl, Interim Head and Undergraduate Coordinator M. R. Hyman, Director of Graduate Programs Professors: M. Flickinger, H.M. Hassan, S. Laster, J.M. Mackenzie, E. Miller, I Petty: Professor Emeritiv EE. Bishop (USDA), WJ. Dobrogosz, G.H. Elkan, L.W. Parks, J.J. Perry: Adjunct Professors: B. Adkins, J. Heller, S.R. Tove; Associate Professors: J.W. Brown, A. Grunden, M.R. Hyman: Adjunct Associate Professors: J. Caplan, J.M. Ligon, S. Shore, E. G. Smith, J. Stephenson; Assistant Professor: L. Hamer, J.W. Olson, F. Scholle, M.L. Sikes; Teaching Assistant Professor: M. Keen; Research Assistant Professor: Jose. Bruno-Barcena: Adjunct Assistant Professors: J. Bundy, W. Casey, M. Strand; Teaching Technician: V.M. Knowlton; Lab Supervisor: T.J. Schneeweis; Associate Members of the Faculty: P. Arasu (Veterinary Medicine), F. Breidt (Food Science), D.T. Brown (Biochemistry), F.J. Fuller (Veterinary Medicine), Laykus (Food Science), S. Kathariou (Food Science), R. Kelly (Chemical Engineering), T.R. Klaenhammer (Food Science), P.E. Orndorff (Veterinary Medicine), B. Sherry (Veterinary Medicine), J.C.H. Shih (Poultry Science), R.G. Upchurch (Plant Pathology)

The microbiology program provides basic preparation in microbiology, virology, and immunology for professional microbiologists and students in other sciences and an awareness of the microbial world as it relates to our daily lives for non-science majors.

Microbiology is concerned with the growth and development, physiology, classification, ecology, genetics, and other aspects of the life process of an array of microscopic, generally single-celled, organisms and vinuses. These organisms frequently serve as model systems for elucidation of fundamental processes that are common to all living cells. Most of the major discoveries that have produced the spectacular advances in biology and genomic science during the past decade have resulted from studies of microbial systems. Future developments in biotechnology, production of food and fuel, and human and animal health will rely heavily on understanding microbial processes.

Opportunities

Microbiologists are employed in university, governmental and industrial research laboratories, diagnostic, environmental and quality control laboratories, teaching, and technical sales and service positions.

Curricula

The microbiology curriculum leads to a Bachelor of Science degree and is designed to provide the student with a strong foundation in mathematics, chemistry, and physics, and skills in oral and written communication. The student will also gain broad general knowledge of molecular and cellular biology as well as a foundation in the basic areas of microbiology, virology, and immunology. Graduates of this curriculum will be prepared for work in research laboratories and production facilities or for further study in graduate and professional schools such as Medical and Dental schools.

Specific curriculum requirements are available online: www.ncsu.edu/registrar/curricula

Minor in Microbiology

The Department of Microbiology offers an undergraduate minor available to all baccalaureate degree students at North Carolina State University who are not majoring in microbiology. The minor is especially appropriate for (but not limited to) students majoring in the biological or agricultural sciences, physical sciences, or science education. The minor requires 15 semester hours including 8 hours of required courses and 7 hours from a group of restricted electives. Any prerequisite courses are in addition to these courses. A grade of C or better is required for all courses taken to thifflit the minor requirements.

DEPARTMENT OF MOLECULAR AND STRUCTURAL BIOCHEMISTRY

Polk Hall, Room 128 phone: (919) 515-2581 website: biochem.ncsu.edu

D. T. Brown, Head E. S. Maxwell, Assistant Department Head and Director of Graduate Programs J. A. Knopn, Undergraduate Coordinator

William Neal Reynolds Professor: W.L. Miller; Professors: P.F. Agris, J. Cavanagh, L.K. Hanley-Bowdoin, C.L. Hemenway, E.S. Maxwell, E.C. Sieler, PL. Wollenzien, Adjunct Professors: K.S. Korach, M. Luther, J.D. Orvos, E.C. Theil: Professors Emeriti: F.B. Armstrong, H.R. Horton, J.S. Kahn, I.S. Longmuir: Associate Professors: C.C. Hardin, J.A. Knopp: Assistant Professors: A.C. Clark, M.B. Goshe, C. Mattos, R.B. Rosev Visiting Assistant Professors: D.G Presuiti: Research Assistant Professor: H.S. Gracz; Associate Members of the Faculty: S. Franzen (Chemistry), H.M. Hassan (Microbiology), J. Horowitz (Veterinary Medicine), J.W. Moyer (Plant Pathology), D.E. Sayers (Physics), R.R. Sederoff (Forestry, Genetics): Lecture: A. Sylvia

Biochemistry is the science which is concerned with the discovery and understanding of the chemical principles of life. It is a wideranging field from the composition, biosynthesis, structure and function of biomolecules to the control and regulation of biochemical processes within organelles, cells, organs and organisms. Biochemical principles form the basis of most laboratory procedures within the life cycle.

Opportunities

The Biochemistry program provides B.S. graduates with the scientific background and skills required for employment in biochemistry, molecular biology, biotechnology, and genetics and for the health fields of medicine, veterinary science pharmacology, and related fields.

Awards

The H. Robert Horton Award is given to the outstanding student in Biochemistry based on scholarly and research achievements as selected by the Biochemistry graduate students.

Honors

The honors program in Biochemistry is jointly administered within the College of Agriculture and Life Sciences and the College of Physical and Mathematical Sciences. It is designed for students who wish to explore advanced courses and be rewarded for outstanding academic achievement.

To be admitted to the honors program, a student must complete the three-semester sequence of Calculus (AA 141, 241, 242) and the calculus based Physics sequence (PY 205 and 208). Exceptions can be made for transfer students. Students with a GPA of at least 3.5 are invited into the program in their junior year. To complete the program, a student must take two semesters of Physical Chemistry sequence (CH 431 and 433), at least three hours of research and six hours of advanced or honors courses at the 300- or 400-level. Interested students should contact the Undergraduate Coordinator of Biochemistry for more detailed information.

Curricula

The curriculum emphasizes the fundamentals of biological and physical sciences, offering students both breadth of knowledge and depth of understanding. It is designed to provide students with broad experience in biological and chemical sciences and to encourage the development of experimental skills. One important aspect is the requirement of at least one semester experience in a Biochemistry laboratory. Because of the breadth of the course requirements, many students can easily add a second major in Biological Sciences, Chemistry, or other science as well as add a minor in Genetics.

Specific curriculum requirements are available online: www.ncsu.edu/registrar/curricula

DEPARTMENT OF PLANT PATHOLOGY

Gardner Hall, Room 3419 phone: (919) 515-2730 website: www.cals.ncsu.edu/plantpath

J. W. Moyer, Department Head T. B. Suton, Departmental Extension Leader D. F. Ritchie, Director of Graduate Programs L. F. Grand, Undergraduate Coordinator

Professors: D.M. Benson, D.M. Bird, R.I. Bruck, M.E. Daub (Head, Department of Plant Biology), E.L. Davis, R.A. Dean (William Neal Reynolds Distinguished Professor), L.F. Grand, S. Leath (Associate Dean, Director NC Agricultural Research Service), S.A. Lommel (Assistant Vice Chancellor for Research), D.S. Marshall (USDA-ARS, Research Leader), T.A. Melton (Phillip J. Morris Professor, Associate State Program Leader, ANR/CRD), J.W. Moyer, C.H. Opperman, G.A. Payne (William Neal Reynolds Distinguished Professor), J.B. Ristaino, D.F. Ritchie, H.D. Shew, T.B. Sutton; Professors Emeriti: J.L. Apple, C.W. Averre, III, R. Aycock, K.R. Barker, O.W. Barnett, Jr., D.F. Bateman (Dean Emeritus), M.K. Beute, G.V. Gooding, Jr., A.S. Heagle (USDA), R.K. Jones, A. Kelman (University Distinguished Scholar), C.E. Main, R.D. Milholland, N.T. Powell, R.A. Reinert (USDA), J.P. Ross, P.B. Shoemaker (Philip J. Morris Professor), H.W. Spurr, Jr., (USDA), D.L. Strider, H.H. Triantaphyllou, J.C. Wells, N.N. Winstead; Associate Professors; M.A. Cubeta, G.J. Holmes, S. Hu, F.J. Louws, R.G. Upchurch (USDA-ARS), P. Veronese; Assistant Professors: P.J. Balint-Kurti (USDA-ARS), I. Carbone, C. Cowger (USDA-ARS), K.L. Ivors, A.L. Mila, L.P. Tredway, C.Y. Warfield; Research Assistant Professors: S.R. Koenning, T.K. Mitchell, B.B. Shew; Researcher and Extension Specialist: W.O. Cline; Senior Researcher, (Director, Micropropagation Unit): Z. Pesic-VanEsbroeck; Extension Specialist, (Director, Plant Disease and Insect Clinic): T.C. Creswell; Researcher, (Director, Plant Pathogen Identification Laboratory); Z.G. Abad; Adjunct and Associate Members of the Faculty: P.H. Berger (USDA-APHIS), L.G. Brown (USDA-APHIS), E.B. Cowling (University Distinguished Professor-at-Large), C. Devorshak (USDA-APHIS), J.L. Imbriani (NCDA), D.T. Kaplan (USDA-APHIS), M.D. Law (BASF), Yong-Hwan Lee (Seoul National University), S.C. Redlin (USDA-APHIS), S. Spencer (NCDA), V. Subbiah (PhytoMyco Research)

Undergraduate instruction in plant pathology is designed to provide introductory and advanced courses on the biology of plant pathogens and the nature and control of plant diseases to students majoring in crop science, horticultural science, the life sciences, and forestry. It also provides fundamental training necessary for graduate study in plant pathology and related fields. Thanks to the generosity of Dr. Arthur and Mrs. Helen Kelman, family and friends, the department offers the S.E. Kelman Memorial Scholarship to one or more outstanding undergraduates enrolled either in the College of Agriculture and Life Sciences, or the College of Natural Resources. Selected applicants will gain research experience as interns working under the supervision of a faculty member in the Department of Plant Planhology. For details of this scholarship program, consult www.cals.nesu.edu/plantpath/activities/awards/kelman.

Opportunities

Employment in research, extension and teaching is available to graduates with advanced degrees in plant pathology. Research openings are typically with the U.S. Department of Agriculture, universities state experiment stations, industry and private

consulting. The rapid development of biotechnology, and the regulatory sciences, agricultural chemicals, other methods for disease control offer numerous opportunities for fulfilling careers in this field of study.

DEPARTMENT OF POULTRY SCIENCE

Scott Hall, Room 203 phone: (919) 515-2626 website: www.cals.ncsu.edu/poultry

S. L. Pardue, Head B.W. Sheldon, Department Extension Leader C. M. Williams, Undergraduate Coordinator J.T. Brake, Director of Graduate Programs



William Neal Reynolds Professor: J.T. Brake; Alumni Distinguished Undergraduate Professor: S.L. Pardue, C.R. Parkhurst; Professors: K.E. Anderson, V.L. Christensen, W.J. Croom, J.F. R.W. Edens, P.R. Ferket, J.L. Grimes, W.M. Hagler, Jr., G.B. Havenstein, J.F. Ort, J.N. Petitte, B.W. Sheldon, J.C.H. Shih, T.D. Siopes, C.M. Williams, M.J. Wineland; Adjunct Professors: W.L. Bryden, M. Choct, P.A. Curtis, K.K. Knueger, T.F. Middlenn, W.B. Koush, S.M. Shane, Z. Uni; Professors: Emeriti: T.A. Carter, R.E. Cook, H.B. Craig, W.E. Donaldson, J.D. Garlich, E.W. Glazener, P.B. Hamilton, J.R. Harris, C.H. Hill, W.C. Mills; Associate Professors: D.K. Carver, P.E. Mozdziak; Assistant Professors: C.M. Asthwell, M.D. Koci, E.O. Oviedo-Rondon, C.R. Stark; Adjunct Assistant Professors: A. Gernat, J.V. Felts, C. L. Heggen-Peay, R.O. Maguire, C.E. Wniffill, C.J. Williams; Associate Members of Faculty: S.M. Stringham (Eatomology), D.P. Wages (College of Veterinary Medicine)

The Department of Poultry Science provides instruction in the principles of vertically integrated poultry production and in such related disciplines as nutrition, physiology, genetics, immunology, toxicology, biotechnology, and general poultry management. Through teaching, research, and extension, the department serves students, poultry producers, and allied industries. Poultry production has increased rapidly during the last two decades and ranks first in North Carolina as a source of agricultural income. North Carolina ranks third nationally in the production of poultry products. Growing demand for poultry products, our climate and economic conditions in the state provide a sound base for continued expansion.

Opportunities

The transition from small farm operations to large commercial poultry enterprises has created more specialized positions than there are available poultry graduates. Production-oriented positions and off-the-fram operations in areas such as processing and distribution offer new job opportunities. The alied industries—feed, equipment, financing, pharmaceutical and other supplies need additional employees trained in Poultry Science. Graduates hold positions as managers and field representatives for business identified with or serving the poultry industry. Graduates are also employed in the communication and public relations sectors, as teachers, and extension and research specialists. Some graduates develop their own poultry businesses.

Curricula

Students desiring a Bachelor of Science degree with a major in Poultry Science may choose either the science or technology curriculum offered by the Department of Poultry Science. One may obtain al double major in other curricula through careful use of electives and/or summer school attendance. These students should consult the undergraduate advisers in the department(s) concerned. Currently, the pre-veterinary science student may obtain all requirements toward a Bachelor of Science degree in the science option. The science curriculum reflects a student's interest in the basic biological and physical sciences. These students are better prepared for advanced study in various disciplines such as genetics, nutrition, physiology, and pathology. Several preveterinary students are currently enrolled in this curriculum and are seeking a Bachelor of Science degree in Poultry Science. (See the Preprofessional Program in Veterinary Medicine).

The technology curriculum in Poultry Science is designed to prepare students for direct entry into the poultry industry upon graduation. It allows a greater selection of courses in business and economics; and offers a student both basic and applied knowledge in poultry production which can be utilized in a poultry operation upon graduation.

Specific curriculum requirements are available online: www.ncsu.edu/registrar/curricula

DEPARTMENT OF SOCIOLOGY AND ANTHROPOLOGY

Harrelson Hall, Room 161 phone: (919) 515-3180

E. L. Kick, Head S. C. Lilley, Associate Head D. A. Curran, Undergraduate Administrator T.N. Greenstein, Director of Graduate Programs S.C. Lilley, Department Extension Leader

Sociology Teaching, Research and Extension Faculty: Goodnight-Glaxo Wellcome Endowed Professor: C.R. Tittle; William Neal Reynolds Professor: R.C. Wimberley; Alumni Distinguished Graduate Professor: M.D. Schulman; Alumni Distinguished Professor: V.M. Aldige; Alumni Distinguished Undergraduate Professor: L.R. Della Fave; Professors: W.B. Clifford, T.J. Hoban, E.L. Kick, J.C. Leiter, P.L. McCall, R.L. Mexley, E.M. Woodrum, M.A. Zahn; Associate Professors: M.P. Attinson, R.F. Czaja, S.M. Decoster, R.L. Engen, T.N. Greenstein, S.C. Lilley, M.L. Schwalbe, W.R. Smith, M.E. Thomas, M.S. Thompson, R.J. Thomson, K.M. Troost; Assistant Professors: F. Chen, M. Crowley, S. McDouald; Professors Emeriti: E.M. Crawford, T.N. Hodpood, Jr., R.D. Mustian, L.B. Otto, M.M. Sawhney, M.E. Voland; Associate Professors Emeriti: E.M. Crawford, T.N. Hodpood, Jr., R.D. Mustian, Professors Emeritus: C.G. Dawson; Associate Member of the Faculty J.R. Thigpen (Sea Grant); Adjunct Professor: A. Thompson (North Carolina A&T State University); Adjunct Associate Professor C.R. Zimmer (University of North Carolina at Chapel Hill) Anthropology Teaching and Research Faculty; Alumin Distinguished Undergraduate Professor: J.L. Schiller, Associate Professors: J.M. Wallace; Assistant Professors: D.T. Case, R.S. Ellovich, S.M. Fitzpatrick, J.K. Jacka, A.H. Ross; Associate Professors: J.M. Wallace; Assistant Professors, D.T. Case, R.S. Ellovich, S.M. Fitzpatrick, J.K. Jacka, A.H. Ross; Associate Professors: J.M. Wallace; Assistant Professor, M.L. Walek

The Department of Sociology and Anthropology offers introductory and advanced courses in sociology and anthropology covering the major subfields of the two disciplines. It also offers supervised fieldwork and practical experiences required for certain curricula in the department.

Aims of the departmental offerings are to provide majors with academic background and experience useful for many careers in government and industry or for pursuing advanced academic work (for a description of the graduate degrees offered by the department, see the Graduate Catalog) and to provide service courses to other students.

This department, jointly administered by the Colleges of Humanities and Social Sciences and Agriculture and Life Sciences, offers seven undergraduate curricula. In Furve curricula administered by the College of Humanities and Social Sciences are Bachelor of Arts in Sociology, Bachelor of Arts in Criminology, Bachelor of Arts in General Anthropology, Bachelor of Arts in Applied Anthropology, and Bachelor of Arts in Bioarchaeology.

Honors Program

In this program, outstanding majors pursue an individual program of study involving close working relations with departmental faculty. Twelve credit hours of honors courses will allow students to enhance their expertise in sociology and anthropology. Honors courses combine nine hours of credit in regular and independent study classes with a three-credit honors thesis done in consultation with a faculty honors adviser.

To be admitted, students must have earned 12 hours in their major and have a 3.25 overall GPA and a 3.25 in the major. To graduate with Sociology/Anthropology Honors, the student must have a 3.25 GPA overall and in the major. Successful completion of the program is noted on the student's transcript, lightom and at commencement.

Bachelor of Arts in Sociology

Sociology studies the behavior and interaction of people as they operate in society. The groups that people form such as families, peers, ethnic groups, and social classes are investigated. The following departmental requirements must be met by all students majoring in sociology: A minimum of 31 hours in the major field including SOC 202, SOC 300; theory, SOC 400 or 401; no more than three additional credit hours of 200-level sociology courses; and, at least 12 credit hours of 400-level or above sociology courses. Additional electives in sociology may be at the 300-level or above. ST 311 is also required.

Bachelor of Arts in Anthropology

The major introduces students to anthropology with basic and advanced offerings in the subdisciplines of the field. The comparative nature of anthropology is reflected by courses based in a variety of geographical areas. Theory and methods courses are required. An internship is required for the applied concentration.

Specific curriculum requirements are available online: www.ncsu.edu/registrar/curricula.

Bachelor of Arts in Criminology

The Criminology degree seeks to develop a professional orientation that will be relevant both to occupational goals and participation as a citizen in community affairs. Courses provide a general background in the causes of crime and the agencies of criminal justice. More specific areas covered deal with deviance, juvenile delinquency, the court system, correctional facilities, and the like, including field placement in an agency of the criminal justice system.

Specific curriculum requirements are available online: www.ncsu.edu/registrar/curricula.

Minor in Anthropology

A minor in Anthropology focuses on the comparative study of human beings, with emphasis on biology and behavior. A flexible selection of courses (15 credit hours) includes offerings from anthropological subdisciplines such as cultural anthropology, physical anthropology, archaeology, and linguistics.

Specific curriculum requirements are available online: www.ncsu.edu/registrar/curricula.

Minor in Criminology

The criminology minor emphasizes criminological theory and research with substantive applications. The minor is grounded in sociological theory and methods and allows students flexibility in the choice of specialized criminological study such as juvenile delinquency, sociology of law, formal institutions of social control, community and crime, and data analysis in criminology, ideology and social justice.

Specific curriculum requirements are available online: www.ncsu.edu/registrar/curricula.

Minor in Sociology

The minor emphasizes sociological theory and research with substantive applications. The minor builds on theory and methodology and allows students flexibility in the choice of sub-specialities such as stratification, race and ethnic relations, agriculture, development, work and organization, or the family.

Specific curriculum requirements are available online: www.ncsu.edu/registrar/curricula.



DEPARTMENT OF SOIL SCIENCE

Williams Hall, Room 2234 phone: (919) 515-2655 website: www.soil.ncsu.edu

M. G. Wagger, Department Head D. L. Osmond, Department Extension Leader H. J. Kleiss, Undergraduate Coordinator T. J. Smyth, Director of Graduate Programs

Alumni Distinguished Graduate Professor: S.W. Buol; William Neal Reynolds Professors: S.W. Buol, J.W. Gilliam; Professors: A. Amoozegar, S.W. Broome, J. L. Havlin, D. L. Hesterberg, M.T. Hoover, G.D. Hoyt, D.W. Israel (USDA), H.J. Kleiss, D.L. Osmond,

W.P. Robarge, T.J. Smyth, M.J. Vepraskas, M.G. Wager, Adjunct Professors: P.G. Hunt, Professors Emeriti: D.K. Cassel, M.G. Cook, F.R. Cox, G. A. Cummings, C.B. Davey, W.A. Jackson, E.J. Kamprath, L.D. King, G.S. Miner, C.D. Raper, P.A. Sanchez, F.J. Volk, S. B. Wed, A.G. Wollumi, Associate Professors: D.A. Crouse, C.R. C. Corzier, D.L. Lindho, R.A. McLaughlin; Associate Professors: D.M. A. McCollum, G.C. Naderman, J.E. Shelton; Adjunct Associate Professors: R.C. Reich; Assistant Professors: C. Bogle, N.M. Allen (Forestry), R.W. Skage (Biological Agricultural Engineering). I. Hardy, B. Zanner; Associate Members of the Faculty: H.L. Allen (Forestry), R.W. Skage (Biological Agricultural Engineering)

The Department of Soil Science trains students in fundamentals of soils, develops an understanding and appreciation of soils as a resource, and presents principles of soil management and utilization for both farm and non-agricultural purposes. Soils constitute one of the largest capital investments in farming, and proper soil management is essential for efficient production. Future world food needs will require people conversant in soil resources and use of fertilizers. Soil properties are important considerations in urbansuburban planning and development. Also, knowledge of soil and its interaction with potential pollutants is essential in maintaining environmental quality. Therefore, the demand for people trained in soils by private consultants, agribusines, research, service planning-development, deucation and conservation-related agencies should continue to be great.

Opportunity

Soil science graduates fill positions of leadership and service in land resource planning, environmental science, conservation, natural resource management and agriculture. Among these are opportunities as: fram operators and managers: county agricultural extension agents; employees of other public advisory agencies; and Natural Resources Conservation Service and other conservation-related agencies concerned with soil resources. Graduates also serve as technical representatives and salesmen in fertilizer companies and in other agribusines activities. Many opportunities exist for privately consulting soil scientists who serve a variety of clientele needs. Environmental concerns usually require soil science expertise, especially in land-based waste management. Provisions are made for students wishing for more thorough training in biological sciences, chemistry, mathematics and physics leading to graduate study. (See the *Graduate Catalog* for a listing of graduate degrees). Students with an advanced degree have greater opportunities in teaching, research, service and extension with state, federal and private educational or research institutions and agencies.

Curricula

The Bachelor of Science degree may be obtained with a major in agronomy, natural resources or environmental sciences. The Agronomy Program is administered jointly with the Department of Crop Science. A soil science concentration is available in the Agronomy curriculum. Two soils concentrations are available in the Natural Resources curriculum, Soil Resources and Soil and Water Resource Systems. An Environmental Soil Science concentration is available in the Environmental Sciences curriculum. (The Agronomy, Natural Resources, and Environmental Sciences curriculua are shown previously within the College of Agriculture and Life Sciences).

Minor in Soil Science

The minor in Soil Science is offered to students desring a strong knowledge of the principles of Soil Science to complement their major. The program is intended to strengthen the understanding of basic physical and chemical soil properties that would be relevant to students interested in land management. These interests may include (but are not limited to) Forestry, Geology, Natural Resources, Environmental Sciences, Agronomy, Landscape Architecture, Horticulture, Biological and Agricultural Engineering, Agricultural Business Management, or Agricultural Education. Fourteen hours of required courses and three hours of electives are necessary to complete the minor.

DEPARTMENT OF ZOOLOGY

David Clark Labs, Room 127 phone: (919) 515-2741 website: www.cals.ncsu.edu/zoology

D. Shea, Interim Head J. F. Gilliam, Undergraduate Coordinator T. L. Grove, Director of Graduate Programs H. V. Daniels, Department Extension Leader

Professors: R.H. Anholt, B.L.Black, J.A. Collazo (USDI), J.F. Gilliam, W.C. Grant, R.M. Grossfeld, T.L. Grove, H.F. Heatwole, J.E. Hightower (USDI), C.F. Lydte, J.M. Miller, K.H. Pollock, R.A. Powell, J.A. Rice, T.R. Simons (USDI), C.V. Sullivan, H.A. Underwood: Adjunct Professors: F.A. Cross, L.B. Crowder, J.J. Govoni, D.E. Hoss, P.H. Kelley, Professors Emeriti: GT. Barthalmus, P.T. Bromley, P.C. Bradbury, B.J. Copeland, W.W. Hassler, G.C. Miller, R.L. Noble, T.L. Quay, J.F. Roberts, D.E. Smith, J.G. Vandenbergh; Associate Professors: R.J. Grow, B.J. Copeland, W.W. Hassler, G.C. Miller, R.L. Noble, T.L. Quay, J.F. Roberts, D.E. Smith, J.G. Vandenbergh; Associate Professors: R.J. Chun, B.J. Grubb, J.A. Lubischer, H.B. Patisaul; Assistant Flaching Professors: M.J. Professors: D.J. Aday, R.R. Dunn, B.J. Grubb, J.A. Lubischer, H.B. Patisaul; Assistant Flaching Professors: S.D. K., Starter, T.M., Burn, B.J. Grubb, J.A. Lubischer, H.B. Patisaul; Assistant Flaching Professors: M.S. Mitchell, K.L. Shertzer, W.C. Stames, Tintructors: L.D. Parks; Adjunct Associate Members of the Faculty: K. Gross (Statistics), E.J. Jones (Extension Forest Resources), S. Rebach (NC Sea Grant), T.G. Wolch, and Amro, Earth, and Amro, Barthy, S. Mitchell, K.M. Shelley, M.S. Grubberg, M., and Amospheric Sciences)

The Department of Zoology provides undergraduate and graduate instruction in specialized biological sciences areas. Undergraduates study all levels of biological organization from the molecular to the community. Zoology majors are well prepared for graduate work in zoology and related fields of sciences. (See the *Graduate Catalog* for a listing of graduate degrees). Participation in supervised programs of research is strongly encouraged. A strong science background is provided for students planning to entre dentistry, medians of research is strongly encouraged. A strong science background is provided for students planning to enter dentistry, medians of research is strongly encluding wildlife, fisheries, behavioral ecology and marine biology, is a strong area. Physiological biology, including reproductive endocrinology and neurobiology, is also emphasized.

Opportunities

Bachelor of Science graduates in zoology have many career options. Graduates are well prepared for employment in various government agencies or private industries. Graduates may continue their education with studies leading to advanced degrees in many areas of biological sciences such as zoology, cell biology, wildlife and fisheries science, marine science and biomedical disciplines. Many also choose to seek degrees in medicine, denistry, veterinary medicine and other health-related areas.

Curricula

The Bachelor of Science degree with a major in zoology is offered in the College of Agriculture and Life Sciences. Within this major a student may specialize to pursue individual interests. The zoology curriculum (SZO) prepares students for graduate school, medical, dental or optometry school (SZO/SDM), and for veterinary schools (SZO/SPV). Certain professional schools have specific requirements, which differ slightly from the zoology curriculuan. Students should consult catalogs of specific professional schools to ensure completion of any special requirements. Other curriculua offered by the Department of Zoology include the fisheries (SFF) and wildlife (SFW) sciences program and the environmental science program in ecology (ESC). Students are advised by faculty in their special areas of interest.

Specific curriculum requirements are available online: www.ncsu.edu/registrar/curricula

Minor in Zoology

A minor in zoology is available to all baccalaureate students at NC State University, except majors in other curricula within the Zoology Department (Biological Sciences, Fisheries, and Wildlife Science, and Environmental Science Ecology Concentration (ESC). This minor may be useful to students applying to professional schools such as medicine, dentistry, veterinary medicine, and other health sciences. Basic knowledge in animal biology may be useful to students seeking careers in government, industry, or education. The minor consists of a minimum of 15-16 credit hours, including three core courses: ZO 150, ZO 260, and ZO 260 with a grade of "C-" or higher. The remaining courses must be selected from three- or four-credit zoology courses at the 300 level or higher.

NORTH CAROLINA AGRICULTURAL RESEARCH SERVICE

Patterson Hall, Room 100 phone: (919) 515-2717 website: www.cals.ncsu.edu e-mail: ag_research@ncsu.edu

J. C. Wynne, Dean, College of Agriculture and Life Sciences S. Leath, Associate Dean and Director, NC Agricultural Research Service R. Crickenberger, Associate Director, NC Agricultural Research Service W. K. Collins, Coordinator, Tobacco Programs, NC Agricultural Research Service W. Hagler, Assistant Director, Agricultural Sciences, NC Agricultural Research Service G Gibson, Assistant Director, Life Sciences, NC Agricultural Research Service

The North Carolina Agricultural Research Service (NCARS) is the agricultural, life sciences, and home economics research agency of the State of North Carolina. Forestry research is a jointly conducted program between NCARS and the College of Natural Resources. NCARS is funded principally by appropriations from the North Carolina General Assembly, federal formula funds, grants and contracts.

The mission of NCARS is to develop the knowledge and technology needed to:

- · Improve productivity, profitability and sustainability of industries in agriculture and the life sciences;
- · Conserve and improve the state's natural resources and environment;
- Improve the health, well-being and quality of life of North Carolina's citizens;
- · Provide the science base for research and extension programs.

Many research faculty in NCARS have joint appointments in teaching or extension. In classroom and informal teaching functions, our research scientists develop and teach quality science-based curricula in the fields of agriculture, biology, social sciences and the environment. Our faculty also contribute to the graduate training of students destined to become leaders, teachers, and scientists who will help sustain viable agriculture and life science industries.

Publications

NCARS publishes bulletins and scientific papers on research solutions to problems and opportunities that will benefit citizens, businesses and communities. Copies of technical bulletins may be obtained from the Department of Communication Services Customer Service at (919) 513-3045 and scientific papers from authors.

Services

The faculty of NCARS conducts research, which has a direct impact on the agriculture and life science industries in North Carolina. This research includes field and laboratory experimentation in the agricultural, biological, physical, social, and environmental sciences. Primary emphasis is given to the production, processing, distribution, and consumption of the many agricultural and forestry commodities and products produced throughout the State. Also, major attention is given to research programs focused on improving the quality of life of both rural and urban citizens.

NORTH CAROLINA COOPERATIVE EXTENSION SERVICE

Patterson Hall, Room 120 phone: (919) 515-2811 website: www.ces.ncsu.edu

J. C. Wynne, Dean, College of Agriculture and Life Sciences

J. F. Ort, Assistant Vice Chancellor, Associate Dean and Director North Carolina Cooperative Extension Service

J. P. Zublena, Associate Director, and Director of County Operations

E. J. Jones, Associate Director and State Program Leader, ANR/CRD

R.M. Stewart, Associate Director and Associate State Program Leader, 4-H Youth Development and Family and Consumer Sciences

T. A. Melton, Assistant Director and Associate State Program Leader, ANR/CRD

C. Dunn, Associate State Program Leader, Family and Consumer Sciences

T.T. McKinney, Associate State Program Leader, 4-H Youth Development

The North Carolina Cooperative Extension Service of North Carolina State University works in collaboration with the United States Department of Agriculture, the State of North Carolina, the 100 counties in the state and the Cherokee Indian Reservation. Its work is supported by federal funds made available under the Smith-Lever Act of 1914, as amended by state and county appropriations, by grants and contracts, and by foundations.

The federal and state appropriations are used to maintain an administrative and specialist staff and to pay a portion of the salary and the travel expenses of the county extension agents. Under this cooperative arrangement, the Cooperative Extension Service serves as the "educational arm" of the United States Department of Agriculture and as the "field faculty" of North Carolina State University in the areas of agriculture and natural resources, family Iting-4. H4 youth, and community and rural development. The primary purpose of the North Carolina Cooperative Extension Service is to provide the people of the state with research-based information emanating from NC State University and the Land Grant System, which is, related to:

- · Strengthening the economy through profitable, sustainable and safe food, forest and green industry systems
- · Protecting the environment and natural resources
- · Empowering youth and families to lead healthier lives and become community leaders

This organization then helps citizen put this knowledge to work for economic prosperity, environmental stewardship and an improved quality of life. This program has sufficient flexibility to permit special attention, needs and interests of the people in each county. County Advisory Councils are utilized to determine and prioritize the county educational program content. Assistance is given to individuals, families, communities, agricultural and seafood processing and marketing firms, other businesses and certain organizations. This includes work with adults and yout in both the city and rural areas.

In carrying out this educational program, a variety of methods and techniques are employed: method and result demonstrations; meetings; visits to farms, homes and businesses; organized groups of men, women and youth; web-based information; tours; leaflets, pamphlets and other printed materials and mass media. The basic sources of information to be taught through this educational program are the findings and recommendations resulting from research conducted by the Agricultural Research Service in this and other states and by the United States Department of Agriculture.

AGRICULTURAL INSTITUTE

Patterson Hall, Room 107 phone: (919) 515-3248 e-mail: Ag_Institute@ncsu.edu website: www.cals.ncsu.edu/agi

J. C. Wynne, Dean, College of Agriculture and Life Sciences K. L. Esbenshade, Associate Dean, College of Agriculture and Life Sciences and Director, Academic Programs B.M. Kirby, Associate Director of Academic Programs and Director, Agricultural Institute

The Agricultural Institute is a two-year academic program that awards the Associate of Applied Science Degree upon successful completion of a least one of nine curricula. The Agricultural Institute provides education and training in pest management, levetock management, agriculture, horticulture, turfgrass management and agribusiness. It is part of the academic programs in the College of Agriculture and Life Sciences at North Carolina State University. Provision for the Agricultural Institute was made by the 1959 North Carolina General Assembly and instruction began in the fall, 1960. The objective of the Agricultural Institute is to provide technical training for those desting a comprehensive education in the agricultural sciences, agribusiness and related areas. The instructional programs of the Agricultural Institute are organized and conducted as part of the overall academic program in the College of Agriculture and Life Sciences. The Agricultural Institute is an addition to, and not a substitute for, the College of Agriculture and Life Sciences. The Agricultural Institute is an addition to, and not a substitute for, the College of facilities are used extensively for both teaching and observing the application of technology in agriculture and other closely related areas.

The faculty of the four-year program are responsible for organizing and teaching courses offered by the Agricultural Institute. Emphasis is placed on practical knowledge and training, with many courses requiring laboratories using hands-on experience. The Agricultural Institute offers majors in nine areas: Agribusiness Management; Agribusiness Management - Horticulture concentration; Field Crops Technology; General Agriculture; Livestock and Poultry Management; Ornamentals and Landscape Technology; Pest Management (Agricultural and Urban concentrations); and Turgrass Management.

Opportunities

Rapid technical advancement has been important in changing agriculture from a small production industry to the nation's largest industry. Closely associated with production agriculture are those areas related to recreation and beautification such as turfgrass management. Iandscaping and ornamental plants.

Today's complex agriculture requires a large work force. This work force must have some technical training and be able to deal with a vast array of problems and opportunities. Graduates of the Agricultural Institute have the education and training that is in demand by the agricultural industries and that permits them to assume responsible positions in agriculture and alled fields. Some career examples include farm and herd managers, goil course superintendents, nursery managers, pest control specialists, sales and service of agricultural equipment and products, lawn care specialists and others. More job opportunities than graduates make salaries attractive and competitive. The College of Agriculture and Life Sciences maintains a Career Services Office to assist graduates in addressing resume construction, interviewing strategies, successful job search techniques, location of summer internships, and job market trends.

Entrance Requirements

Applicants must have graduated from an accredited high school with at least a 2.0 GPA (on a 4.0 system), or have successfully passed the General Education Development (GED) test before being admitted to the Agricultural Institute at NC State. An admission application, one letter of recommendation from someone other than a family member, a high school transcript and supporting documents must be submitted directly to the Admissions Office at NC State University. The regular college entrance exam (Scholastic Apriluted Test-SAT) is not required. The 2.00 minimum high school GPA is waved for transfer students and for applicants 21 years or older at the time of enrollment in the Agricultural Institute. For additional information, write: Director, Agricultural Institute, Box 7642, 107 Patterson Hall, North Carolina State University, Raleigh, NC 27695-7642, phone: (919) 515-3428, website: www.cals.ncsu.edu/agi.

Programs of Study

Graduates of the Agricultural Institute are awarded the Associate of Applied Science degree. The nine programs of study are Agribusiness Management; Agribusiness Management - Horticulture Concentration; Pest Management and Technology (Agricultural and Urban concentrations); Field Crops Technology; Ornamentals and Landscape Technology; General Agriculture; Livestock and Poultry Management; and Turfgrass Management.

COLLEGE OF DESIGN



200 Brooks Hall NCSU Box 7701 Raleigh, NC 27695-7701 phone: (919) 515-8310 fax: (919) 515-7330 e-mail: design@ncsu.edu website: www.design.ncsu.edu

Marvin J. Malecha, Dean John Tector, Associate Dean for Undergraduate Studies and Academic Support Art Rice, Associate Dean for Graduate Studies, Research and Extension James D. Tomlinson, Assistant Dean for Research, Extension, and Engagement Marva Motley, Assistant Dean for Student Affairs Dottie Haynes, Assistant Dean for Administration Now in its sixth decade, the College of Design at North Carolina State University has from the beginning prepared designers who, in the broadest sense, shape the world. Design education is more than an attempt to teach a set of technical skills. The environment including the spaces in which people live and work, the products they consume, and the messages they receive—have a powerful impact on how humans function as a society. Good design, therefore, requires attention and sensitivity to social, economic, political, cultural, and behavioral issues. The aim of all design curricula in the College of Design is to develop the designer's perception, knowledge, skills, and problem-solving abilities.

The College of Design admits students through a selective process that ensures a highly motivated and heterogeneous design community. The entering student body consistently ranks at the top of academic achievement in the university and the college graduation rates are the highest in the institution. While providing undergraduate and graduate study in multiple disciplines and encouraging individual plans of study, the college functions as a unified, interactive education center, dedicated to preparing designers capable of shaping the environment to various scales, but always in response to society's needs.

Design Fundamentals - The First Year Experience

Students enter the College of Design into one of five departments. The first year experience centers on two six-credit hour studios that meet nine hours per week. The first semester studio, populated with a mix of students from the five disciplines, includes introductions to the design process, a design vocabulary, and fundamental principles of designing. Second Semester studios are content specific with students beginning to solve basic problems in their chosen discipline. Studio activities include hands-on work, discussions, demonstrations, critiques, and occasional field trips. Emphasis is on interaction, independence, self-discipline and selfmotivation.

In both semesters, the fundamentals experience emphasizes learning to use the design process, establishing disciplined work habits, communicating about design using the design vocabulary learned in studio, and working in collaboration with others, thus forming the foundation for all subsequent design activity in the college and later in the professions.

Curricula and Degrees

The College of Design offers undergraduate instruction leading to the four-year Bachelor of Eavironmental Design in Architecture, Bachelor of Art and Design, Bachelor of Graphic Design, and Bachelor of Industrial Design, as well as a five-year degree program leading to the Bachelor of Landscape Architecture and a one-year postgraduate program leading to the Bachelor of Architecture Degree. The General Education component of each curriculum consists of courses in mathematical and natural sciences, physical education, science/technology/society, and communication and information technology. In addition to 6-credit design studios where students apply their expanding knowledge and skills to theoretical and practical design problems, majors in the College of Design environment, history, philosophy, physical elements and systems, methods and management. The curriculum path has some flexibility, affording students the opportunity to concentrate in one area while making contact with the other design discip dis

Graduate studies are designed for students who want to build on undergraduate education and professional experience, as well as for those who come from non-design backgrounds and want to pursue advanced design degrees. The college offers graduate study leading to the Master of Architecture, Master of Art and Design, Master of Graphic Design, Master of Industrial Design, Master of Landscape Architecture, and Ph.D. in Design. Please refer to the NC State University Graduate Catalog for specific curriculum information on master's and doctoral programs in the College of Design.



DaVinci Scholars Program

This joint program between the College of Design and the College of Humanities and Social Sciences allows students to earn two undergraduate degrees within five or six years - a bachelor's degree in one of the five undergraduate disciplines in the College of Design and a B.A. or B.S. degree in the College of Humanities and Social Sciences.

The primary purpose of the double degree is to provide students with a strong liberal education as a complement to their professional interests in design. For example, students majoring in Graphic Design, with a second degree that focuses on writing, may improve otheir opportunities for employment in communications. A student in Architecture with a second degree in history may improve opportunities for focused graduate study in architectural history, preservation, or urban planning. Study of a foreign language may improve students' opportunities for international design practice.

DaVinci Scholars earn their first degree in design with no adjustment in their design requirements. They elect a second major from any of those available in the College of Humanities and Social Sciences. Most students complete their second degree within one additional year of study or two summer sessions plus one additional semester. Students will be designated as DaVinci Scholars only during their first year of emotipment in the College of Duesign. To qualify for the DaVinci Scholars Program students must:

- present a minimum GPA of 3.00 at the end of their first semester of study in the College of Design
- declare interest in the DaVinci Scholars Program in writing to the Associate Dean for Undergraduate Studies and Academic Support of the College of Design within their first year of study in the College of Design
- be selected by a review panel composed of faculty in the College of Design and faculty in the College of Humanities and Social Sciences and chaired by the Associate Dean for Undergraduate Studies and Academic Support of the College of Design.

For more information, please contact office of the Associate Dean for Undergraduate Studies and Academic Support, College of Design, 223 Brooks Hall, Box 7701, NCSU, Raleigh, NC 27695-7701; (919) 515-8310.

Minor in Design Studies (Non-Design Majors)

This minor's objectives are to provide a general orientation to the practice and theory of design for students whose primary study and employment will be in the other disciplines, to clarify the role design plays in society, and to create informed consumers who are able to make intelligent decisions about communication, products, and environments in work and in their presonal lives. Any undergraduate student in the university who is not majoring in a design discipline would benefit from this program. Any student seeking this minor should contact the Associate Dean for Undergraduate Studies and Academic Support in the College of Design for an application and assignment of a minor adviser.

Anni Albers Scholars Program

The Anni Albers Scholars Program, a collaboration between the NC State University College of Design and the College of Textiles, provides students simultaneously with exemplary preparation in at and design and in textile technology. This rigorous program will gready improve graduates' creative flexibility and employment opportunities by combining professional skills in design with high quality technological knowledge, making them innovative leaders in the field of textiles.



Students completing the Anni Albers Program will earn two undergraduate degrees; a Bachelor of Art and Design in the College of Design, and a Bachelor of Science in Textile Technology in the College of Textiles.

The program is named for a person who exemplifies the ideals and goals to which the program aspires; textile designer and artist Anni Albers. Anni Albers was educated in the Weaving Workshop at the

Bauhaus and immigrated to the United States from World War II Germany. Albers, a noted fextile designer, artist, and writer, brought her influential heliefs in the importance of textiles to Black Mountain School in North Carolina, and eventually to Yale University. Her work and writings have provided generations of American textile designers and fiber artists a philosophical framework and standard of excellence against which to measure progress and achievement in the medium.

Resources

The College of Design offers the Anni Alber Scholars a complete studio-based art and design education, beginning with a firm foundation in one of the country's best design fundamentals programs, followed by intensive upper level studios emphasizing design process and creative problem solving. Studio-based instruction in textiles is rooted in learning by making with the hands, thus all studens make textiles on hand looms, and add color and pattern with hand screen printing and dyeing techniques. A basic knowledge of textile history underlies the entire curriculum. The Anni Albers Scholars take advantage of the Department of Art and Design's broad offerings in drawing, pating, sculpture, printmaking, color and light, illustration, animation and digital imaging. The college provides a hand weaving lab; a printing/dyeing lab; the Harrye B. Lyons Design Library; college and departmental computer labs; and materials labs (shop).

The College of Textiles will provide the Albers Scholars with instruction in textile technology, operations management, textile chemistry, and computer technology in textiles. The curriculum provides a fundamental understanding of textile technology in direct digital printing on fabric, computer aided design software for both knitted and woven fabrics and textile product development. CAD/ CAM facilities and studie spaces are also available. The Model Manufacturing Facility in the college is 100.000 square feet of lab space with industrial scale textile equipment that provides complete manufacturing capability from bale-to-sale. The Burlington Textiles Library is also housed in the college.

Anni Albers Dual Degree Requirements

Applicants to the program must have completed successful admission to both the College of Design (including portfolio review) and the College of Textiles through the usual processes and meeting college deadlines. At the same time as applying to the colleges, or after arrival at NC State, students may apply to the Anni Albers Program. All applications are reviewed by faculty committees in each college. Students admitted to the program must maintain a minimum 2.8 GPA to remain in the program. The degree is 164 credit hours combining the essence of Art and Design and Textile Technology. General Education Requirements are arranged to meet the specified choices in both curricula. The degree requires five (5) school years. On-campus and off-campus transfer students must have a 3.0 University GPA to qualify for the program.

College of Design

Advising

Albers Scholars will have academic advisers in both colleges. Individual interests, directions, needs and transfer credits may change the length of time required for completion of the program.

Advisers:

Professor Susan Brandeis College of Design, Box 7701 NC State University Raleigh, NC 27695-7701 phone: (919) 515-7330 fax: (919) 515-7330 e-mail: susan_brandeis@ncsu.edu Professor Traci May College of Textiles, Box 8301 NC State University Raleigh, NC 27695-8301 phone: (919) 513-4196 fax: (919) 515-3733 e-mail: tamaypl@xx.ncsu.edu

SCHOOL OF ARCHITECTURE

Brooks Hall phone: (919) 515-8350

T. Barrie, Director W. Redfield, Associate Director

Professors: T. Barrie, P. Batchelor, G. Bizios, R. Clark, M. Malecha, W. Place, J. P. Rand, F. Rifki, P. Tesar, Professor Emeritus: H. Sanoff, Sasociate Professors: F. Harmon, W. Redfield, K. Schaffer, J. Tector; Assistant Professors: J. Ficca; Associate Professor Emeritus: D. W. Barnes; Adjunct Professors: C. Bishin, D. Dixon, E. Harris, J. Mann, B. Shaweroff; Adjunct Associate Professors: C. Cannon, K. Hobgood, J. Lee, W.H. McKinnon, D. Stallings, E. Weinstein; Adjunct Assistant Professors: L. Cherry, K. Dautel, F. Gomes, T. Hicks, D. Hill, R. Lanou, T. Lineberry, T. Martin, T. McAuliffe, M. Robinson

In a world of changing conditions- social, cultural, economic and technological-the central task of the architect remains to give meaningful form to the physical environment. These rapid changes, however, force today's architects to not only concern themselves with traditional design issues like shelter, appropriateness, comfort, and beauty, but also to address emerging concerns like sustainability. environmental conservation, rapidly expanding cities, adaptive uses and preservation of older buildings, providing built environments in a global market, and new means of producing architecture. The aesthetic revolution of the past few decades has also freed architects from the rigidity of earlier theory allowing greater diversity and expressiveness in architectural design.

The School of Architecture has addressed the diversity of roles and responsibilities through its faculty and its curricula. Its distinguished faculty embraces a broad definition of the practice of architecture and is, therefore, free of a singular, dogmatic, or stylistic bias. This diversity is evident in their experience, area of interest, national origins, and educational backgrounds of the faculty. The architecture curriculum balances mathematics, English, natural sciences and humanities are integrated with architecturu design studios and a rich selection of design support courses. The design studio- a working laboratory in which the student learns how to design buildings under the guidance of a professor- is central to the curriculum.

The undergraduate Bachelor of Environmental Design in Architecture is a preprofessional degree that stresses the education of the individual and serves as the foundation for advanced, professional study in the discipline. The first semester is spent on design fundamentals in studio common to all students in the College of Design. Following this introductory experience student receive a broad introduction to architectural design, theory, history, technology, and design processes while exploring educational opportunities within the university.

Following the preprofessional program students may continue their studies in either of two professional programs: the one-year, postgraduate Bachelor of Architecture or two-year Master of Architecture program (see the Graduate Catalog for information on the latter program). Entry into both of these programs is competitive. To be accepted students must demonstrate potential for professional accomplishment, capability in design, and statisfy a specific set of professionally-oriented undergraduate requirements. Many students spend one or more years gaining professional experience in architecture firms or related fields before pursuing the advanced degrees. Educational enrichment is an important characteristic of the architectural program. The College of Design regularly presents public lectures by leading professionals and exhibitions of design, and graphic design. Also available are field trips to buildings in urban centers of architectural interest, urban design studies conducted at the College of Design 's Downtown Design Studio, and a variety of foreign study programs including the College of Design's Prague Institute.

Specific curriculum requirements are available online: www.ncsu.edu/registrar/curricula

Accreditation

In the United States, most state registration boards require a degree from an accredited professional degree program as a prorequisite for licenstre. The National Architectural Board (NAAB), which is the sole agency authorized to accredit U.S. professional degree programs in architecture, recognizes three types of degrees: the Bachelor of Architecture, the Master of Architecture, and the Doctor of Architecture. A program may be granted a six-year, three-year, or two-year term of accreditation, depending on the extent of Is conformance with established educational standards. Master's degree programs may consist of a preprofessional undegraduate degree and a professional graduate degree that, when earned sequentially, constitute an accredited professional education. However, the preprofessional degree is not, by itself, recognized as an accredited gree.

Professional degree programs in the North Carolina State University School of Architecture (i.e. Master of Architecture and Bachelor of Architecture) are fully accredited by the NAAB. The Bachelor of Environmental Design in Architecture (BEDA) degree, being a preprofessional program, does not fall under NAAB accreditation jurisdiction although it serves as the foundation for the two accredited professional degrees.

The NAAB Conditions for Accreditation, including the required Student Performance Criteria, can be viewed on the NAAB website at www.naab.org.

DEPARTMENT OF ART AND DESIGN

Leazar Hall phone: (919) 515-8315

C. Cox, Chair

Professors: S. Brandeis, C. Joyner, M. Pause: Professors Emeriti: C.M. McKinney, W. Taylor; Associate Professors: C. Cox, L.M. Diaz, P. Fitzgerald, D. Raymond, S. Toplikar; Assistant Professor: V. Plume; Adjunct Associate Professor: K. Rieder; Adjunct Assistant Professor: M. Cuales

The Department of Art and Design awards the Bachelor of Art and Design degree. The pedagogical core of the program aims to reinforce the foundation principles of design theory as applied to two-and three-dimensional design. Our curriculum addresses broad cultural, ecological, and societal considerations and promotes in our graduates the ability to meet the challenges of collaborative design. We emphasize the application of creative thinking and problem solving to design projects ranging from single to massproduced artifacts. The areas of application span the range from traditional fine art to interactive media. Examples of current areas of study include computer imaging, animation, illustration, photography, sculpture, painting, drawing, fiber, exhibition design, and emerging areas in the media arts.

The Department of Art and Design firmly believes there is an essential need for students in the technically-based research university to engage in course work that fosters creative tinking. To meet this need, the department offers courses to non-majors as well as minor in Art and Design, available to majors in any field in the university with consultation from a design adviser minors are guided through a selection of courses.

Opportunities

Career opportunities for graduates of the Department of Art and Design span the range from traditional fine art to new media systems. Graduates of this department are currently working in fields such as advertising, software design, multimedia, illustration, exhibition design, textile design, fashion design, art and design education, photography, filmmaking, special effects, set design, and in all areas of fine art.

Curricula and Degrees

The Department of Art and Design awards the Bachelor of Art and Design degree. The Bachelor of Art and Design degree is a broadly based, multidisciplinary undergraduate experience that fully utilizes a diverse faculty and bridges the fine arts and design. Through a well-planned sequence of increasingly complex and in-depth studios and close work with faculty, students are able to construct optimal learning paths that meet their individual needs. This degree program provides a sound, well-rounded visual arts education and focuses on providing students with skills that allow them to perform and succeed on a wide variety of art and design positions after graduation.



While the degree is not profession-specific, students selecting the Bachelor of Art and Design degree may wish to use it as a foundation for later graduate study in a specific art or design discipline. The goal of the Art and Design curriculum is to provide the structure for the creation of a new model of art and design professional. These individual's artistic and practical talents are developed as different expressions of one potentiality. We emphasize proficiency of skills in advanced visualization and interactive media in combination with a strong focus on traditional fine arts and design.

Specific curriculum requirements are available online: www.ncsu.edu/registrar/curricula

Minor in Art and Design (Non-Design Majors)

The Minor in Art and Design's objectives are to discover basic principles through hands-on activities, to apply design process and theory to solve problems creatively and efficiently, to increase awareness of one's self and environment, and to foster an appreciation and understanding of the disciplines of Art and Design. Any curious undergraduate student with an overall grade point average of 2.75 in the university who is not majoring in design and who seeks alternative methods of experiencing the environment in which we live will benefit from this minor.

The minor in Art and Design consists of 15 total credits hours of study, of which six (6) hours must be satisfied at the basic course level. The remaining 9 hours of courses may be selected from the course list in the information provided by the Art and Design advier. A grade of "B" or better will be required for credit in all courses in the minor in Art and Design program. The course selection will be determined with guidance from the student's minor adviser and tailored to the needs, interests, and goals the of studen. Interested students seeking this minor should contact Professor Charles Joyner.

Although, all efforts are made to accommodate minors, it is important for potential students to know and understand that access to Art and Design courses are based on a hierarchy where priority access goes to Art and/or Design majors.

DEPARTMENT OF GRAPHIC DESIGN

Brooks Hall phone: (919) 515-8326

Santiago Piedrafita, Chair M. Davis, Director of Graduate Programs



Professors: M. Davis, M. Scotford; Professor Emeritus: A. Lowery; Associate Professors: K. Bailey, D. Gonzales Crisp, S. Townsend; Assistant Professors: P.A. Brock, W. Temple; Adjunct Assistant Professors: M. Dillon, K. Meaney

Graphic design is the process of bringing meaningful visual form to communication. Graphic designers translate communication goals through printed, environmental, and electronic presentations of information. Graphic designers translate communication express messages that inform, persuade, and incite people to action. Graphic designers are active in all aspects of communication design. For example, they design books, magazines, newspapers, and CD-ROMS for the publishing industry. They also create printed materials such as logotypes, symbol, annual reports, newsletters, business forms, stationery systems, and other related literature for corporations, institutions, businesses, and governmental agencies. Graphic designers create multimedia presentations, websites, computer interfaces, and motion graphics such as film titling and typographic treatments for video, as well as on-air graphics for television. Graphic designers are employed in a variety of settings, including graphic design offices, advertising agencies, communication business, as well as corporations, institutions, or governmental agencies as part of internal communications departments.

The Bachelor of Graphic Design is a professional degree recognized by the American Institute of Graphic Arts (AIGA) and is accredited by the National Association of Schools of Art and Design (NASAD) The program includes the study of visual, theoretical, historical, and technical aspects of the discipline. The curriculum provides comprehensive experiences in the analysis of communication problems, the development of creative solutions to those problems, and the implementation and evaluation of those solutions. Required courses in typography explore the role of words and language in graphic communication, while courses in imaging provide students with experiences in a range of photographic, valecographic, and computer media. Instruction in computer software programs is fully integrated in design courses, and is not taught as a separate activity. In their studios, graphic design majors prepare for careers in the field through the execution of demonstration projects of varying complexity and scale.

Specific curriculum requirements are available online: www.ncsu.edu/registrar/curricula

DEPARTMENT OF INDUSTRIAL DESIGN

Brooks Hall phone: (919) 515-8322

B. Laffitte, Chair P. Hooper, Director of Graduate Programs

Professors: H. Khachatoorian, G. Lewis; Professor Emeritus: A. Cooke, V.M. Foote; Associate Professors: P. Hooper, B. Jin, B. Laffitte; Assistant Professors: T. Buie, S. Joines; Adjunct Assistant Professor: C. Jordan

The Department of Industrial Design awards a bachelor degree in Industrial Design. The pedagogical core of the department aims to reinforce the foundation principles of design theory as applied to traditional and advanced technologies, i.e., new media, materials, and production techniques. Our curriculum addresses broad cultural, technological, and societal considerations and promotes in our graduates the ability to meet the challenges of technological complexity through collaborative design. We emphasize the application of creative thinking and problem solving to design projects ranging from single to mass-produced artifacts. The areas of application span the range from industrial design to interactive multimedia.

Opportunities

Career opportunities for graduates of the Department of Industrial Design span the range from industrial design to new media systems. Graduates of this department are currently working in fields such as product development, furniture design, necreational product design, toy design, exhibition design, textile design, fashion design, photography, film making, special effects, set design, ergonomics and textile design.

Curricula and Degrees

The Department of Industrial Design awards four-year bachelor degrees in Industrial Design, Industrial Design is concerned with all human aspects of machine-made products and their relationship to people. The industrial designer is responsible for product safety, aesthetics, maintenance, and cost. Industrial designers deal with constumer, and with industrial products. In order to achieve these ends, designers must be involved in four major design and research areas: human behavior, human-machine relationships, the environment, and the product itself.



Areas of study in the Bachelor of Industrial Design include furniture, textiles, house wares, appliances, transportation, tools, farm equipment, medical instruments, electronics, human-computer interfaces, and recreational support equipment. The goal of the Industrial Design curriculum is to teach the design and development of products or systems and their relationship to human beings and the environment.

Graduates of the Bachelor of Industrial Design program have career opportunities in three general types of practice: corporate design offices in manufacturing companies, independent consulting offices, and governmental agencies.

Specific curriculum requirements are available online: www.ncsu.edu/registrar/curricula



DEPARTMENT OF LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE

Brooks Hall phone: (919) 515-8340

Gene Bressler, Chair

Professors; R. Moore, A.R. Rice; Professors Emeriti: A.R. Abbate, R. Stipe, R.R. Wilkinson; Associate Professors: F. Magallanes; Associate Members of the Faculty: H. Devine (Parks Recreation and Tourism Management), P. Lindsey (Horticulture Department), T. Shear (Porestry Department); Research Associate Professors; J. Tomlinson; Adjunct Associate Professors; C. Burger, S. Hatchell, M. Hough, M. Jennings, D. Swanson, R. Swink; Teaching Assistant Professors; K. Boone, L. Milbur; Adjunct Assistant Professors; R. Craig, C. Delcambre, J. Massey Lelekacs, J. Sherk, C. Van Der Wiele

The educational mission of the Department of Landscape Architecture is to nurture ecologically responsible professionals to serve communities by investigating, understanding, creating and celebrating landscapes, through interdisciplinary practice, to sustain the cultures and resources of planet Earth.

Landscape architecture is a multi-faceted profession dedicated to the welfare of the physical environment and the living communities of the earth. It is a diverse and growing design profession that combines art, science, engineering, and technology. Landscape Architecture at the College of Design is especially concerned with the stewardship, restoration, and regeneration of the natural and cultural environments in urban, rural, and wilderness settings. The five-year Bachelor of Landscape Architecture degree program provides an educational experience that develops in students the skills necessary to deal creatively and responsibly with the human and natural forces that inevitably shape the land.

The Bachelor of Landscape Architecture program stresses the development of the student's intellectual capacity through comprehensive design education. The program offers an integrated, broad-based approach to the discipline of Landscape Architecture, emphasizing interdisciplinary course work, national and international experience, and ecologically sound communitybased design and planning. Students develop the ability to think, visualize, analyze, and synthesize ideas using information and skills from diverse fields of study.

College of Design

This professional degree program fosters the development of an individual's sense of responsibility to society as a steward of cultural and natural environments. Graduates of the Bachelor of Landkacep Architecture program have an understanding of the profession, its role in society, and their own potential role. Graduates offer employers and clients strong intellectual problem solving abilities and the professional skills necessary to evaluate, develop, and communicate solutions to a variety of design and planning problems including, but not limited to, the design of parks, trail systems, recreational environments, resorts, urban plazas, communities, and conservation plans.

Specific curriculum requirements are available online: www.ncsu.edu/registrar/curricula

The Department of Landscape Architecture currently enjoys full accreditation from the Landscape Architecture Accreditation Board (LAAB).

COLLEGE OF EDUCATION



208 Poe Hall NCSU Box 7801 Raleigh, NC 27695-7801 phone: (919) 515-2231 fax: (919) 515-5901 ced.ncsu.edu

Kathryn M. Moore, Dean Gerald Ponder, Associate Dean, Academic Affairs Samuel S. Snyder, Associate Dean, Research and Graduate Studies Anona Smith Williams, Assistant Dean, Student Services Glenn Kleiman, Executive Director, Friday Institute Deborah E. Andrews, Director of Teaching Rechnologies Anne Akers, Director of Learning Resources Library Malina Monaco, Director of Kanowledge Management Michael Clinkscales, Director of Teaching Fellows Program

College of Education

Mission: The College of Education is a voice of innovation for learning across the life span. We prepare professionals who educate and lead. Our inquiry and practice reflect integrity, a commitment to social justice, and the value of diversity in a global community.

Vision: To be a nationally ranked, research-intensive, professional College of Education with distinction for working, teaching and learning in technology enhanced environments.

Undergraduate degree programs are offered in business and marketing education, education general studies, elementary education, mathematics education, middle grades education, science education, and technology education. In addition to being admitted to a curriculum, all teacher education candidates must meet program requirements for admission to candidacy in teacher education (including a 2.5 or higher overall grade point average after the sophomore year) and for admission to student teaching (including a 2.5 or higher GPA overall in one's teaching field, and in professional studies.)

Degree programs lead to a license to teach in technology education or business and marketing education (grades 9-12); and mathematics education and science education (grades 9-12). The college offers undergraduate degree programs in elementary education and middle grades teaching with dual concentrations either in language art/social studies or mathematics/science (grades 6-9); students may pursue a single concentration in middle grades mathematics or science.

A program of professional preparation is provided for those students enrolled in the College of Humanities and Social Sciences who wish to become teachers of secondary English or social studies (grades 9-12) and teachers of French and Spanish (grades K-12). The College of Agriculture and Life Sciences and the College of Education jointly provide a program to prepare students to become agriculture teachers (grades 9-12).

Students enrolled in a natural sciences or a mathematical sciences curriculum may double major in the Department of Mathematics, Science, and Technology Education and earn a license to teach (6-9 or 9-12).

Most of the education programs listed in the following pages also offer graduate-level degree programs. In addition, the College of Education has graduate programs in:

Adult and Higher Education Counselor Education Curriculum and Instruction Educational Administration Educational Leadership and Policy Studies Elementary Education Higher Education Middle Grades Education Reading Education Special Education Training and Development

See the Graduate Catalog or contact faculty members for information on graduate programs. Public schools post-master's licensure programs are available in some curricular areas.

All of the bachelor's level and graduate level licensure programs are approved by the North Carolina State Board of Education. The college is accredited by the Council for the Accreditation of Counseling and Related Programs (CACREP) and the National Council for the Accreditation of Teacher Education (NCATE).

The College of Education is located in Poe Hall. It includes a Learning Resources Library and Instructional Computing Labs. The building houses laboratories for technology education, reading, science, counseling and testing activities.

Scholarships and Awards

The College of Education has a scholarship program distinct from the campus Merits and Awards Program. Over 20 scholarships are awarded to undergraduates each year. Several scholarships are available to encourage students from under-represented populations to erroll in the college.

North Carolina State University is one of 18 institutions participating in the N.C. Teaching Fellows Program and has over 160 Teaching Fellows enrolled. Each Fellow receives \$6,500 per year for four years in exchange for a commitment to teach for four years in-state.

Many students receive awards through the North Carolina State Board of Education's Scholarship Loan Fund for Prospective Teachers and through other sources. High school counselors receive information about, and applications for, all of these scholarships and awards.

The Speece Scholarship is awarded to as many as three outstanding juniors or seniors either in mathematics education or science education. The department sponsors two undergraduate organizations: the Mathematics and Science Education Club and the Technology Education Collegiate Association. Annual awards are given to the outstanding seniors in Mathematics Education (9-12), Science Education (9-12), Technology Education (7-12), and Middle Grades Education (6-9) in mathematics and in science. Technology education students are eligible for the Epsilon PT in Lu Leadership Award.

For more information on Scholarships and Awards visit ced.ncsu.edu/deans/student_services/scholarship.html.

Honors Society

The College of Education maintains the Omicron Rho chapter of Kappa Delta Pi, an international honor society in education. It elects those to membership who achieve high academic and exhibit the ideals of scholarship, high personal standards, and promise in teaching and allied professions.

SAY Village

The college and University Housing have partnered to provide a living and learning residential experience called Students Advocating for Youth (SAY Village). Housed in Syme Hall, his experience targets students interested in working with youth. So matter what the major or aspirations for the future, advocating for youth spans many fields of study. For more information, visit www.ncsu.edu/housing/communities/say, Additionally, sophomore students who return to SAY Village and live in Syme Hall comprise what is known as the "DAY" portion of the program - "Determined Area Youth." The DAY component enables those students returning to SAY to teach self-advoccey skills to area youth.

International Activities

Faculty members have been involved in overseas projects in China, Ghana, Japan, New Zealand, Peru, Puerto Rico, Russia, and South Africa. Some of the foreign language teacher education students spend a year in France or Spain in an exchange program. International students in several of the education programs and elsewhere at NC State participate in on-campus, multi-cultural opportunities.

Accreditation

Teacher Education programs at NC State University are accredited by the North Carolina State Board of Education and the National Council for Accreditation of Teacher Education. For information regarding Title II Survey Data, please visit: each acsu-educachered/vitle2.html.

DEPARTMENT OF ADULT AND HIGHER EDUCATION

(See Graduate Catalog)

DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATIONAL RESEARCH LEADERSHIP AND POLICY STUDIES

(See Graduate Catalog)

DEPARTMENT OF CURRICULUM AND INSTRUCTION

Poe Hall, Room 602 phone: (919) 515-3221 ced.ncsu.edu/ci

E. S. Vasu, Department Head

S. R. Ting, Assistant Department Head

E. R. Gerler, Director of Graduate Programs in Counselor Education

R. J. Pritchard, Director of Graduate Programs in Curriculum and Instruction

Alumni Distinguished Undergraduate Professors: C.M. Beal, C.A. Pope; Alumni Distinguished Professors of Extension and Engagement: E.J. Pritchard, A.J. Reiman, H.A. Spires; Professors: S.B. Baker, C.L. Crossland, D.A. Culliana, B.J. Fox, E.R. Gerler, Jr., P.L. Marshall, T.P. O'Brien, J.A. Picart, G Ponder, C.A. Pope, R.J. Pritchard, E.J. Sabornie, H.A. Spires; Pofessors Enroft: L.K. Jones, D.C. Lacke, B.M. Parramore, B.R. Poulton, N.A. Sprinthull, Associate Professors: C.M. Beal, J. Lee, S. Nassar-McMillan, J.W. Osborne, S.S. Osborne, A.J. Reiman, S.S. Snyder, S.R. Ting; Visiting Associate Professors: T.H. Stafford, Jr: Adjunct Associate Professors: B.M. Gorham, R.D. Safrit; Associate Professors Emeriti: J.F. Arnold, B.C. Talley, L. Thies-Sprinthali; Assistant Professors: J. DeCuir-Gunby, M.A. Grimmert, L. Holcomb, J.L. Nietfield, K. Oliver, C. Young; Research Assistant Professors: A. Overbay; Teaching Assistant Professors: B.B. Cherukuri, H. Lupton-Smith, J.R. Smith; Visiting Assistant Professors: R. Honeycutt, Adjunct Assistant Professors: B.E. Cherukuri, H. Lupton-Smith, J.R. Smith; Visiting Assistant Professors: R. Honeycutt, Adjunct Assistant Professors: Research Assistant, T.H. Conway, D. Crissman, L. Grable, L. Huffman, S.T. Johnson, M.K. Monaco, J. Rakes, M. Stumpf-Downing; Adjunct Lecturers: K.L. Hill, D.K. Wagner; Lecturers: C.P. Caddell.

The Department of Curriculum and Instruction prepares undergraduate students to become teachers of language arts and social studies in middle grades (6-9), or teachers of business or marketing courses in middle and secondary schools. The Department currently includes a diversity of highly qualified students. All programs emphasize scholarship and individually designed study, and include cross-disciplinary work, field-based experiences and allow for semester abroad options.

CURRICULUM IN BUSINESS AND MARKETING EDUCATION

Poe Hall, Room 402 phone: (919) 515-1743 T. O'Brien, Coordinator

The Business and Marketing Education curriculum is specifically designed to prepare professional teachers to teach business or marketing courses in the middle and secondary schools. All graduates are qualified to be licensed by the State of North Carolina as

College of Education

either business or marketing education teachers (grades 7-12). In addition, it provides the necessary pedagogical and technical preparation needed by business and marketing instructors in community and technical colleges, as well as preparing students for selected training and development roles in business and industry. The combination of a broad general and professional education, business and marketing courses, and supervised work experience in marketing occupations provides a unique preparation for educators in a rapidly expanding professional field.

Specific curriculum requirements are available online: www.ncsu.edu/registrar/curricula

CURRICULA IN MIDDLE GRADES EDUCATION

Middle Grades Education, Language Arts and Social Studies Concentration

Poe Hall, Room 402 phone: (919) 515-1776 C. Pope, Coordinator

The Middle Grades Language Arts and Social Studies (MSL) undergraduate program in the Department of Curriculum and Instruction seeks to prepare teachers who can effectively educate young adolescents, while being responsive to their unique needs, interests, and abilities. Graduates earn licensure for teaching in grades 6-9 in two subject disciplines: language arts and social studies. Even though the Undergraduate Catalog states, "All undergraduate students will be required to have at least a 2.0 GPA in order to graduate," the Department of Curriculum and Instruction requires its students to maintian a 2.5 GPA throughout the program. A 2.5 GPA is a statewide requirement to student teach. Therefore, it is likely that all MSL majors will graduate with a higher GPA than required by the university. Specific curriculum requirements are available online: www.nesu.edu/registrar/curricula.

For Middle Grades Education, Mathematics/Science Concentration, see the Department of Mathematics, Science, and Technology Education.

ENGLISH TEACHER EDUCATION

Tompkins Hall, Room 268 phone: (919) 515-4167 Barbara Bennett, Coordinator of Advising

Students desiring to become secondary English teachers in grades 9-12 will be enrolled in the College of Humanities and Social Sciences. In that college's section of this catalog, curricultum requirements for the teacher education option can be found under the Department of English. Students desiring to become language aris teachers in grades 6.9 will be enrolled in the College of Education.

Specific curriculum requirements are available online: www.ncsu.edu/registrar/curricula

FRENCH TEACHER EDUCATION

Withers Hall, Room 207 phone: (919) 515-9293 Diane Fagin Adler, Program Coordinator, French Teacher Education

Students desiring to become teachers of French will be enrolled in the College of Humanities and Social Sciences. In that college's section of this catalog, curriculum requirements for the teacher education option in French can be found under Foreign Languages and Literatures. See the following website for more information: sawchasen.scus.edufl.

SOCIAL STUDIES TEACHER EDUCATION

Poe Hall, Room 402 phone: (919) 515-9655

K. M. Troost, Coordinator of Advising, Sociology (LTS)
K. Vickery, Coordinator of Advising, History (LTH)
S. Carey, Coordinator of Advising, Political Science (LTP)

Students desiring to become secondary social studies teachers in grades 9-12 will be enrolled in the College of Humanities and Social Sciences. Curriculum requirements for the teacher education options can be found under history, political science and public administration, and sociology and anthropology in that college's section. Students desiring to become social studies teachers in grades 6-9 will be enrolled in the College of Education. For details on the latter, consult the Middle Grades Education for details on the latter, consult the Middle Grades Education for scription.

SPANISH TEACHER EDUCATION

Withers Hall, Room 321 phone: (919) 515-9288 Susan Navey-Davis, Coordinator of Advising

Students who wish to become licensed to teach Spanish K-12 by the State of North Carolina will be enrolled in the College of Humanities and Social Sciences. The curriculum requirements for the teacher education option in Spanish (LTA curricula) can be found under information for the Department of Foreign Languages and Literatures in the College of Humanities and Social Sciences.

DEPARTMENT OF ELEMENTARY EDUCATION AND TEACHING

402D Poe Hall phone: (919) 513-4631 Ellen McIntyre, Department Head Jennifer Mangrum, Assistant Department Chair

The Department of Elementary Education and Teaching offers a four-year Bachelor of Science degree to a cohort of students in Elementary Education and Teaching consisting of three components: 1) general studies required by the university, 2) interdisciplinary subject-matter emphases that build on disciplines of the general studies required by the university, 2) interdisciplinary subject-matter emphases that build on disciplines of the general studies required by the university, 2) component are themes of diversity and technology. Satisfactory completion of the 123-124 tredit-hour degree would result in the awarding of the Bachelor of Science degree in Elementary Education and Teaching and a recommendation for the North Carolina "A" level K-6 teacher's license.

The elementary education curriculum will provide NC State University future teachers with more study in the disciplines of mathematics and the sciences than is customary in elementary teacher preparation programs. As a means of directly addressing the competencies required by The NC Department of Public Instruction and to be at the leading edge of the professional field, the NC State program will include more specialized methods courses as well as supervised field experiences in mathematics, science, and technology than typical elementary education teacher preparation programs.

Specific curriculum requirements are available online: www.ncsu.edu/registrar/curricula

DEPARTMENT OF MATHEMATICS, SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY EDUCATION

Poe Hall, Room 326 phone: (919) 515-2238

J. E. Penick, Head A. Y. Scales, Assistant Head S. B. Berenson, Director of Graduate Programs for Mathematics Education J. H. Wheatley, Director of Graduate Programs for Science Education V. W. Deluca, Director of Graduate Programs for Technology Education

Alumni Distinguished Undergraduate Professors: W.J. Haynie, J.R. Kolb, Professor Emeritus, J.C. Park, L.V. Stiff, L.W. Watson, Professors: S.B. Berenson, J.E. Penick, G. Jones, L.V. Stiff, Professors Emeriti: D.A. Adams, N.D. Anderson, L.M. Clark, H.E. Speece: Associate Professors: T.J. Branoff, G.S. Carter, A. Clark, V.W. DeLuca, W.J. Haynie III, K.S. Norwood, J.C. Park, J.H. Whentley, E.N. Wiebe, Associate Professors Emeriti: R.E. Peterson, W.M. Walters, Jr., R.E. Weng; Research Associate Professors: H.S. Stubbs; Assistant Professors: Emarki: R.E. Peterson, W.M. Walters, Jr., R.E. Weng; Research Associate Professors: J.S. Stubbs, B. Matthews, A.Y. Scales, Assistant Professors Emeritius: J.L. Crow, W.J. Vanderwall; Visting Assistant Professor: J.R. Dushy, B. Matthews, A.Y. Scales, Assistant Professor Emeritius: J.L. Crow, W.J. Vanderwall; Visting Associate Professor: T. Oppewal; Visiting Assistant Professor; J.V. Emst; Clinical Instructor: S.U. Patton, E. Williams, Lecturer: B.P. Broadwell, W. Kelly, J.F. Freenam, Lecturers Emeritic: G.K. Hillard, B.D. Webb

The Department of Mathematics, Science and Technology Education prepares undergraduate students to become teachers of mathematics, science and technology. The department traditionally prepares competent professionals who have strong subject matter backgrounds and pedagogical skills. Departmental majors may seek licensure for teaching high school grades 9-12 or middle grades 6-9. Students in the high school curriculum in mathematics or science education take approximately 45 percent of their program in science and mathematics and may complete a double major, receiving a second degree in mathematics or one of the sciences. Students in Technology Education may be licensed as teachers of technology programs in middle grades and high schools, 7-12. All pre-service teaching programs provide a broad background; an in-depth study in mathematics, technology or an area of science; and the development of professional competencies. In addition, the technology education curriculum provides a non-teaching angraphic communications option with a general background for a variety of employment opportunities in business and industry. A minor in Technology Education is available.

The department also offers a minor in Graphic Communications in which the student develops proficiency in applying graphic techniques in both career and leisure activities.

CURRICULA IN EDUCATION, GENERAL STUDIES

Poe Hall, Room 502L phone: (919) 515-1749 J. R. Kolb, Coordinator of Advising

The General Studies Education program has two areas of emphasis. Emphasis A serves those students who are interested in those fields of education that do not require formal licensure, such as juvenile group homes, day care centers, and other public and private agencies. Emphasis B serves those students previously enrolled in teacher education programs at North Carolina State University, but whose career goals have changed.

Specific curriculum requirements are available online: www.ncsu.edu/registrar/curricula

CURRICULA IN MIDDLE GRADES EDUCATION (GRADES 6-9 LICENSURE)

Specific curriculum requirements are available online: www.ncsu.edu/registrar/curricula

Middle Grades Education, Mathematics Concentration

Poe Hall, Room 510E K. S. Norwood, Coordinator of Advising phone: (919) 515-6907

Middle Grades Education, Mathematics/Science Concentration

Poe Hall, Room 315B G. S. Carter, Coordinator of Advising phone: (919) 515-6920

CURRICULA IN MATHEMATICS EDUCATION, SECONDARY

Poe Hall, Room 326 phone: (919) 515-1061 E. Williams, Coordinator of Advising

Specific curriculum requirements are available online: www.ncsu.edu/registrar/curricula

CURRICULA IN SCIENCE EDUCATION, SECONDARY

Poe Hall, Room 315B phone: (919) 515-6920 G. S. Carter, Coordinator of Advising

Specific curriculum requirements are available online: www.ncsu.edu/registrar/curricula

CURRICULA IN TECHNOLOGY EDUCATION

Poe Hall, Room 502 phone; (919) 515-1748 W. J. Haynie III, Coordinator of Advising TED and TEN Programs A. Y. Scales, Coordinator of Advising TGC Program

Specific curriculum requirements are available online: www.ncsu.edu/registrar/curricula

Minor in Graphic Communications

Poe Hall, Room 510 phone: (919) 515-1754 T. J. Branoff, Coordinator of Advising

This is a 15 hour minor develops competencies in selecting and applying graphic techniques in both career and leisure activities, provides in-depth manual and computer skills, and enriches visual perception and critical though in graphic areas. Minor programs are individually designed to meet the needs of the student and to fit with the student's major, such as engineering or technology education.

AGRICULTURAL TEACHER EDUCATION

218 Ricks Hall, Box 7607 phone: (919) 515-1758 J.L. Flowers, Coordinator of Advising

Students desiring to become teachers of agriculture will be enrolled in the College of Agriculture and Life Sciences. The curriculum requirements for the teacher education program can be found under the Department of Agricultural and Extension Education. For more information, please see the following website: www.cals.nes.uedu/agreed.

Specific curriculum requirements are available online: www.ncsu.edu/registrar/curricula

COLLEGE OF ENGINEERING



118 & 120 Page Hall NCSU Box 7904 Raleigh, NC 27695-7904 phone: (919) 515-2315 fax: (919) 515-8702 e-mail: engineering@ncsu.edu website: www.engr.ncsu.edu

Louis Martin-Vega, Dean Richard F. Kelic, Associate Dean, Academic Affairs John Strenkowski, Associate Dean, Research and Graduate Programs Thomas K. Miller, Associate Dean, Distance Education and Information Technology Tony L. Mitchell, Assistant Dean, Engineering Student Services Jerome P. Lavelle, Assistant Dean, Academic Affairs
Men and women who seek a challenging technical career in research and development, design, construction, production, maintenance, technical sales, management, teaching, or other careers requiring a methodical, creative solution of problems, should consider an engineering or computer science education. At NC State, the College of Engineering has a distinguished and internationally recognized factuality, and the College of Engineering offers an opportunity for armibitious men and women to become the leaders and prime movers of our increasingly technological world. Because of the great influence of science and technology on our everyday lives, today's engineers and computer scientists must be acutely aware of, and responsible for, the effects their creations may have on society. In addition to safety, aesthetics, economics, and energy, today's technologists must consider environmental, sociological, and other "human concem" costs.

The college's graduates work in diverse careers around the world. Most are practicing engineers, but because their education has equipped them well to address problems in a wide variety of fields, many College of Engineering graduates have become corporate presidents, lawyers, medical doctors, and leaders in government. The College of Engineering is organized into twelve departments: Biological and Agricultural Engineering; Biomedical Engineering; Chemical and Biomolecular Engineering; Civil, Construction, and Environmental Engineering; Biomedical Engineering; Chemical and Biomolecular Engineering; and Systems Engineering; Materials Science and Engineering; Mechanical and Acrospace Engineering; Nuclear Engineering; Jindustrial and Systems Engineering; and Textile Engineering. Eighteen undergraduate degree programs are offered in these twelve departments. In addition, a degree program in Engineering in Graduate arrangement to the very few students who can clearly demonstrate the need for an individualized program of study. All departments also offer advanced studies leading to master's degrees and the Doctor of Philosophy degree. Consult the *Graduate Catalog* for graduate degrees.

The College of Engineering requests and receives accreditation from the Engineering Accreditation Commission of the Accrediting Board for Engineering and Technolog (ABET) for sixteen of its undergraduate engineering, degree programs. These are aerospace engineering, biological engineering, biomedical engineering, chemical engineering, exivil engineering, computer engineering, industrial construction engineering and management, electrical engineering, engineering, methatronics, environmental engineering, industrial engineering, materials science and engineering, mechanical engineering metear engineering, paper science and engineering, and textile engineering. The Bachelor of Science in Computer Science program is accreditation Commission of the Accreditation Board for Engineering and Technology, ILC, Accreditation ensures that these programs satisfy requirements for acceptance by these nationality recognized agencies. All curricula and programs are designed to maintain the college's national and international reputation while meeting the needs of the people and industrises of the state and region through effective instruction, competent research, and the development of new and meaningful contributions to scientific knowledge.

The Career Planning and Placement Center is maintained by the university to assist continuing students and graduating students in achieving their career goals.

Degrees

Entering students receive assistance in planning an appropriate program of study and have available continued guidance from academic advisers throughout heir academic careers. Beginning freshmen enroll in the First Year Engineering Program for one to two years. After successfully completing matriculation requirements, students may be admitted to a departmental Degree Program. In order to be eligible to apply for admission into a degree program, unmatriculated students must successfully complete the following courses: MA [41] and MA 241; PY 205; ENG 101; CH 101, 102(lab); E 101 and a satisfactory grade in E 115. In addition, students must have achieved a total GPA of 2.9 within the first 60 hours of enrollment at NC State.

Bachelor of Science: The baccalaureate program provides preparation for entry into industry, government, business or private practice as well as graduate school. Graduates with a B.S. degree in engineering or computer science may be engaged in design development, production, construction, sales, maintenance, or the planning, operation or management of industrial units.

The undergraduate curricula offer programs of study leading to bachelor's degrees in aerospace engineering, hiological engineering, chevil engineering, chevil engineering, chevil engineering, chevil engineering, chevil engineering, chevil engineering, engineering,

Double Degree Programs

NC State students may wish to earn Bachelor of Science degrees in two fields from the College of Engineering. When the two courses of study are planned early and carefully, a number of courses can situality and study are planned early and carefully, a number of courses can situality and the study of th

Other students may wish to combine a Bachelor of Science from the College of Engineering with a Bachelor of Science or Bachelor of Arts degree in another college at NC State University. A number of courses required for one degree may also satisfy requirements for a second degree. When the two courses of study are planned early and carefully, a double-degree program can be completed in as few as five years. Students interested in such a program should contact the Office of Academic Affairs (118 Page Hall).

Student Activities

Each department in the College of Engineering has technical societies open to every student enrolled in the respective degree(s). In most cases, these are student chapters of national professional organizations. Each curriculum also has one or more honor societies to give recognition to students who have earned superior academic records. In addition, there are college-wide honor, professional, and service societies that offer presonally and educationally reawarding opportunities for students. Such societies include, for example the Engineers' Council, Society of Women Engineers (SWE), and National Society of Black Engineers (NSBE). For more information about student organizations, visit students, senger, nesu.edu.

Humanities and Social Sciences

Each student in the College of Engineering is required to take a minimum of 21 credit hours of humanities and social science courses. At least one course used to fulfill the requirements must be selected from the list of courses which focuses on a non-English speaking culture. All of the courses used to satisfy the humanities and social science requirement must be taken from the College of Engineering list of approved courses and all must be completed with regular grading. For a list of approved courses, visit www.engr.ess.udvisudents/documents/HSDS046.pdf.

International Opportunities

The college is actively working to provide its students with opportunities for overseas study experience. In addition to the Study Abroad Program, which is available to all students at NC State, College of Engineering students can participate in an exchange program with: Segovia, Spain, Czech Republic; Zhejiang, China; Rio de Janeiro, Brazil; INNOVATE Technology & Leadership Conference in Asia; and others. Students that choose to study abroad may earn an International Certificate from the College of Engineering. Students interested in these opportunities should contact the Office of Academic Affairs (118 Page Hall).

Cooperative Education Program

This optional program is structured so that the student will alternate semesters of study with semesters of practical work as sophomores and juniors. The freshman and senior years are spent on campus, while sophomore and junior academic work is spread over a three-year period to permit alternating academic semesters with work-experience semesters. Students eam a salary while they are in industry, and they may earn a sufficient income to finance much of their college education. The co-op plan can be completed in five years, during which time the student receives 12 to 18 months of industrial experience.

Students in all curricula in the College of Engineering may apply for the co-op program if they have a grade point average of 2.5 or better. Application for admission into the co-op program should be made early in the spring semester of the freshman year. However, later applications resulting in fewer work semesters prior to graduation will be considered during the sophomore year or the first semester of the innior year. Students must be admitted into an engineering degree program prior to beginning the first co-op assignment. Further information may be obtained from the Office of Cooperative Education, 300 Clark Hall or online at www.nesu.edu/co-op_ed.

Benjamin Franklin Scholars Program

A limited number of freshmen in the College of Engineering are selected to participate in the Benjamin Franklin Scholars Program. Students completing the program receive a Bachelor of Science in an engineering discipline or in computer science and a bachelor's degree in humanities or social sciences.

This double-degree program, a joint undertaking of the College of Engineering and the College of Humanities and Social Sciences, provides a unique opportunity to integrate a solid base of knowledge in technology or science with a broad humanistic and social perspective. The curriculum for the double-degree program has four main components: (1) a strong general education, (2) specially designed interdisciplinary courses, (3) all technical course requirements associated with the engineering or computer science degree, and (4) and a second major in the humanities and social sciences chosen from among the traditional majors or an interdisciplinary major. Students who have matriculated in the College of Engineering and declared a major in the College of Humanites and Social Sciences and hume a tleast a 30 CPA are generally eligible for scholarships from the program. With careful planning, the program can be completed in five years. For more information, contact the Program Director, Dr. Joseph Herkert, joe_herkert@ncsu.edu, or the Office of Academic Affairs (118 Page Hall).

Computers

The College of Engineering provides its students with a large number of workstation labs for the purpose of nunning high-end engineering applications. In addition, freshmen are expected to own a laptor computer to use in classroom, lab, and mobile settings. The first-year lab course, E115, Introduction to Computing Environments, instructs students in the use of their own computers to interface effectively with the vast resources of the college computing environment, named "Eos." The course emphasizes the student's responsibility for her or his own computer, including security and hands-on maintenance. Computers, both lab-based and student-owned, are central to engineering education in the college.

Transfer Program

Students with non-engineering degrees or one or more years of academic work completed at other institutions may apply for transfer admission to the College of Engineering through the University Admissions Office. Students are admitted from four-year institutions as well as from junior and community colleges. Students currently attending or anticipating attendance at other institutions are advised to contact the Office of Academic Affairs for information on transfer course credit and admission to NC State.

DEPARTMENT OF BIOLOGICAL AND AGRICULTURAL ENGINEERING

David S. Weaver Laboratories, Room 100 phone: (919) 515-2694 website: www.bae.ncsu.edu

R.O. Evans, Head T.M. Losordo, Jr., Department Extension Leader S. A. Hale, Undergraduate Coordinator

Distinguished University Professor and William Neal Reynolds Professor: R.W. Skaggs; Professors: D.B. Beasley, C.J. Bowers, Jr., M.D. Boyette, R.O. Evans, Jr., S.A. Hale, G.D. Jennings, T.M. Losordo, J. Sponer (Extension), L.F. Stikeleahers, P.W. Westerman, T.B. Whitaker (USDA), D.H. Willis; Adjunct Professors: L.M. Safley, Jr., S.S. Schiffman, L.F. Sykesz, Professors Emeriti: C.F. Abrans, Jr., J.C. Barker, G.B. Blum, Jr., J. W. Dickens, L.B. Driggers, J.M. Fore, E.G. Humphries, W.H. Johnson, GJ. Kriz, W.F. McClure, F.M. Richardson, R.P. Rohrbach, A.R. Rubin, R.E. Sneed, R.S. Sowell, C.W. Suggs, R.W. Watkins, E.H. Wiser, J.H. Young; Associate Professors: G.B. Baugman, J.J. Classen, R.L. Huffman, G.T. Robersor: Assistant Professors: M. R Burchell; J. Cheng, GL. Grabow, W.F. Hunt, III, S. Shah, R. Sharma, L. Wang, M.W. Veal; Extension Assistant Professors: M.R Burchell; Adjunct Assistant Professors: D.M. Amatya, S.K. Seymour: Extension Specialists: D.E. Line, J.M. Rice, R.L. Sherman, Associate Members of the Faculty: C.R. Daubert (Food Science), B.E. Farkas (Food Science), S.C. Roe (Companion Animal & Special Species Medicine), K.P. Sandeep (Food Science), K. S. Swartzel (Food Science), S.C. Roe (Companion Animal & Special Species)

The Department of Biological and Agricultural Engineering offers a four-year undergraduate program in Biological Engineering (BE). The BE curriculum includes concentrations in agricultural engineering, bioprocess engineering, and environmental engineering micriples to biological and agricultural problems.

Opportunities

Students learn to solve a wide variety of engineering problems and will have opportunities for specialization. Scientific and engineering principles are applied: to analyze, understand and utilize mechanical properties of biological materials; to the conservation and management of soil and water resources; to the design of sensor-based instrumentation and control systems for biological and agricultural applications; to the design and development of machinery systems for all phases of agricultural and food production; to the design of structures and environmental control systems for housing animals, plant growth, and biological product storage; to the design of attructures and environmental control systems for housing animals, plant growth, and biological product storage; to the design and evaluation of ergonomic devices for human and animal applications; and to the development of improved systems for processing and marketing food and agricultural products.

Graduates of the BE curriculum receive a B.S. in Biological Engineering, qualifying them for positions in design, development, and research in both industry and public institutions. The curriculum also prepares students for post-graduate work leading to advanced degrees. Some positions filled by recent BE graduates include: product design; development and testing; plant engineering and management; engineering analysis and inspection for federal and state agencies; engineering consultant and research. Entry-level salary ranges for BE graduates are similar to those of Civil, Industrial, and Mechanical Engineering graduates.

Curricula

The BE curriculum is jointly administered by the College of Engineering and the College of Agriculture and Life Sciences and combines the fields of engineering, biology and agriculture. The BE curriculum is accredited by the Engineering Accreditation Commission of the Accreditation Board for Engineering and Technology. 111 Market Place, Suite 1050, Baltimore, MD 21202-4012, phone: (410) 347-7700. Graduates are qualified to become registered professional engineers by passing the appropriate examinations and upon completing the engineering experience requirements.

The educational objectives of the Biological Engineering (BE) Bachelor of Science (B.S.) degree are to produce graduates who within the first few years following graduation, will be:

- Prepared to establish successful careers in engineering, as related to one of the specialized program focus areas: Agricultural, Bioprocessing and Environmental.
- Able to grasp and apply engineering principles, procedures, and time management skills needed to solve complex, real-world
 problems especially as related to the fields of man-machine systems, greenhouse and animal structures, agricultural water and
 waste management, and unit operations in food and biological systems.
- Professionally responsible in their work ethic while performing engineering tasks at a high level of expertise and willing to
 accept the ethical responsibility for the social and environmental impacts of engineering practices.
- Able to communicate effectively with diverse audiences and able to work effectively in today's integrated team environments.
 Broadly educated engineers and life-long learners, with a solid background in the biological sciences, engineering sciences and
- mathematics with an understanding and appreciation for the arts, humanities, and social sciences, and with a desire to seek out further educational opportunities.
- Knowledgeable of current advances in engineering practice and research; prepared for opportunities in graduate engineering
 education and prepared to progress towards registration as a professional engineer.
- Capable of contributing to the future economic and social well-being of citizens of North Carolina, the nation, and the world.

Specific curriculum requirements are available online: www.ncsu.edu/registrar/curricula

JOINT DEPARTMENT OF BIOMEDICAL ENGINEERING

2147 Burlington Laboratories phone: (919) 515-5252 website: www.bme.ncsu.edu

H. T. Nagle, Founding Head/Chair L. A. Cartee, Undergraduate Coordinator

Professors: A.J. Banes, E. Grant, H. Hsaio, S.B. Knisley, W. Lin, C.N. Lucas, T.R. Magnuson, H.T. Nagle, E. Pisano, J.M. Ramsey, L.M. Reid, L. Weili, B. Whitsel: Associate Professors: LA. Cartee, R.G. Dennis, O.V. Favorov, C.C. Finley, M.G. McCord, R. Naranyan, H.O. Ozturk, H. Pillsbury, S.R. Quint, M.A. Tommerdahl, P.S. Weinhold; Assistant Professors: C.M. Gallippi, M. Giddings, R.L. Goldberg, S. Gomez, D.S. Lalush, E.G. Lobca, J.M. Macdonald, G. McCarty, P.L. Mente, B.N. Steele, GM. Walker; Associater Faculty: J.P. O'Donnell, W.E. Snyder.

Biomedical engineering is a profession that develops and applies engineering knowledge and experience to solve problems in biology and medicine and to enhance health care. Biomedical engineerins are professionally trained to combine the rigors of medical and biological studies with the power of engineering analysis and design. People become biomedical engineers to be of service to others, to enjoy the excitement of understanding living systems, and to use state-of-the-art science and technology to solve the complex problems of medical care. The emphasis in biomedical engineering is on finding solutions by researching, testing, and applying medical, biological, chemical, electrical, and materials information. Biomedical engineers are unique individuals who make contributions to health care that are both satisfying to themselves and beneficial to others.

Opportunities

Biomedical engineers are employed by hospitals, pharmaceutical companies, medical device and testing companies, government agencies, universities, and medical schools. With so many areas of specialization within the field, graduates are encouraged to further their education by attending graduate or professional school after graduation from NC State. Graduates from this program have attended graduate programs in biomedical engineering, physical therapy, mechanical engineering, industrial engineering, microbiology, virology, public health, and sports physiology at many different institutions. Graduates who have taken additional courses to satisfy entrance requirements have also been accepted by medical, dental and pharmacy schools.

Curriculum

The department offers the Bachelor of Science in Biomedical Engineering. The objectives of the curriculum are the following:

- Define and solve problems in basic medical sciences and human health by integrating engineering and biology using engineering analysis, experimentation, mathematical, and scientific principles.
- Design biomedical systems, components, and processes by applying the scholarly and practical skills of engineering and life sciences using methods of modern engineering design and manufacturing, teamwork, and communication skills.
- Use technical and hands-on knowledge in engineering practice, research, and management while exercising ethical and
 professional responsibility in the public, private, and academic sectors.
- Become leaders and mentors that consistently enhance their information literacy by participating in activities that introduce them
 to advances in biomedical engineering practice and research.

Novel aspects of the undergraduate program include capstone engineering design projects that combine real world engineering design and community outreach, opportunities to apply for industrial internships after completing junior-level engineering courses, continuous and caring faculty advising, student involvement in program evaluation and improvements, and engineering specialization in one of three areas: Biomechanics, Biomaterials and Tissue Engineering, or Biomedical Instrumentation. Computers are used throughout the program. Graduates will be prepared for professional employment in research, design, development, and sales in government or industry, and for graduate and professional education in engineering and the life sciences. The program is jointly administered by the College of Engineering and the College of Agriculture and Life Sciences. First year students interested in this curriculum should enroll in the College of Engineering accreditation Commission of the Accreditation Board for Engineering and Technology. 111 Market Place, Suite 1050, Baltimore, MD, 21202-4012; Phone; (410) 341-7700.

The current specific curriculum requirements are available online: www.ncsu.edu/registrar/curricula

Scholarships

Students in this degree program are eligible for scholarships from the College of Engineering.

Facilities

Teaching facilities are located in the David S. Weaver Laboratories on the central campus. These facilities include state-of-the-art classroom and laboratory facilities, study space, and convenient access to computing resources. Faculty offices are located in Burlington Laboratories, Weaver Laboratories, the College of Textiles, and various other academic areas on campus. Contact offices for advising are maintained in Burlington Laboratories and in Weaver Laboratories. Extensive Internet and video-conferencing capabilities are deployed to facilitate convenient faculty-student contact.

Research facilities are located in Weaver Laboratories, Burlington Laboratories, and the College of Textiles as well as in the laboratories of many other faculty from throughout the university who do research in biomedical engineering areas. Facilities include access to advanced materials testing instrumentation, imaging resources, rapid prototyping facilities, biomedical instrumentation, and clinical resources.

DEPARTMENT OF CHEMICAL AND BIOMOLECULAR ENGINEERING

Engineering Building 1, Room 2001 phone: (919) 515-2324

P. K. Kilpatrick, Head P. S. Fedkiw, Associate Head S. A. Khan, Director of Graduate Programs L. G. Bullard, Director of Undergraduate Studies

Frank Hawkins Kenan Distinguished Professor: R.G. Carbonell: H. Worley Clark Distinguished University Professor: R.J. Carbonell: H. Worley Clark Distinguished University Professor: R.J. E. Gubbins; Distinguished University Professor: D.F. Olitis, Camille Dreytin Distinguished Professor: C.K. Hall; Alcoa Professor: R.M. Relly; Camille Dreyfus Professor Emeritus: H.B. Hopfenberg; Hoechst-Celanese Professor Emeritus: R.M. Felder; Professors: R.G. Carbonell, J.M. DeSimone, P.S. Fedkiw, C.G. Grant, J. Genzer, K.E. Gubbins, C.K. Hall, R.M. Kelly, S.A. Kahn, P.K. Kilpatrick, P.K. Lim, D.F. Ollis, M.R. Overcash, G.N. Parsons, G.W. Roberts, N.J. Spontak; Adjunct Professors: D.J. Hammond, G. Findenegg, D.J. Kiserow, J.B. McClain, C. Quah, K.L. Roberts, M.S. Winskia-Bartowiak, J.S. Spivey, S. White, Professors: C.R. Daubert, J.M. Haugh, H.H. Lamb, S.W. Peretti, O. Veley; Assistant Professors: B.M. Rao.

The sound management of material, environmental, and energy resources, taking into account natural economic constraints, guides the performance of chemical and biomolecular engineering practice. Chemical and biomolecular engineering education integrates design and analysis, science and technology, with communication skills developed through exposure to the humanities and the social and economic sciences. Chemical engineering organizes these diverse skills into a coherent discipline uniquely suited to the needs of the chemical, biochemical, environmental, perfortement, performance, textile, and public and dustries.



Facilities

Departmental leaching and research activities are based on the first two floors comprising the east wing of Engineering Building 1, which opened in January 2005. Equipment for studying the principles of fluid flow, heat transfer, distillation, absorption, and drying is maintained in several laboratories. Chemical reaction kinetics, including heterogeneous catalysis and polymerization, are studied on specially designed equipment. Extensive apparatus is available for characterizing the relationships between molecular structure and bulk properties of polymers. A 20,000 square foot biotechnology laboratory has been equipped to include a pilot plant for synthesizing genetically engineered proteins in cell culture bioreactors. Specialized digital computational equipment. Complements campus-wide university computer system that is accessible for use 24 hours a day by students and faculty.

Opportunities

Graduates find employment at attractive salaries in diverse subdisciplines including research and devolupment, production, management and administration; process control, technical service, and sales; estimation and specification writing; consulting and teaching. Students desiring careers in teaching, research, or consulting are advised to consider graduate training (consult the *Graduate Catalogs*). Chemical and biomolecular engineering graduates often pursue careers in law or the medical sciences since the broadly structured undergraduate curriculum provides strong preparation for graduate study in a wide range of professional specialities.

Minor in Chemical and Biomolecular Engineering

In addition to B.S. graduates of the chemical and biomolecular engineering program at NC State, there is a pool of students in other disciplines whose professional work assignments may require a knowledge of chemical engineering nomenclatures, technologies, and methods. The minor in chemical engineering is intended to allow such students to develop an understanding of the fundamental concepts and practice of chemical engineering. This minor should be most attractive to undergraduate students in environmental engineering, public and paper technology, and chemistry, and it will allow non-chemical engineering majors to prepare themselves for graduate study in chemical engineering with a minimum amount of prerequisite work following their acceptance into the graduate program.

Students enrolled in the minor in chemical engineering must complete CHE 205, CHE 235, CHE 315, CHE 316, and CHE 446. All the courses must be completed with a grand of "C-" or higher. An application for the minor must be submitted to the Director of Undergraduate Studies in the Department of Chemical and Biomolecular Engineering. Admission to the minor will require a minimum 2.5 over-all grade point average at NC State and a grande of "B-" or higher on the first enrollment in CHE 205.

Curricula

The successful practice of chemical engineering requires a broad, diversified preparation. The spirit of research and experimental inquiry is vital; studens, therefore, require sound scientific backgrounds essential to original and disciplined thought, enthusiastic inquiry and, ultimately, original and constructive accomplishment. The undergraduate curriculum emphasizes the scientific, engineering, and economic principles involved in the design and operation of chemical processes.

Design methodologies are practiced in all core chemical and biomolecular engineering courses. This integrated design experience culminates with the senior design sequence, CHE 450 and CHE 451. The background in organic, physical, and inorganic chemistry is comparable to the training offered to chemistry majors. Mathematics, physical sciences, and distributed humanities courses are also required. The chemical engineering program is accredited by the Engineering Accreditation Commission of the Accreditation Board for Engineering and Technology. 111 Market Placs. Suite 1050, Baltimore, MD, 21202-4012; phone: (410) 341-7700.

Specific curriculum requirements are available online: www.ncsu.edu/registrar/curricula

Program Educational Objectives

Our department's mission is to excel in teaching and research within the discipline of chemical and biomolecular engineering. To accomplish this, we are committed to the following educational objectives:

- To educate students to apply a strong core of knowledge and practice that represents chemical engineering, engineering science, and analytical problem solving.
- To encourage our students to enhance their educational experience by offering in a series of advanced chemical engineering topics including honors programs, CHE options, and classes.
- To prepare students with professional skills to convert knowledge into the implementation of ideas, often leading to success in new ventures.
- · To commit faculty time and resources to providing our students with a comprehensive, quality education

Biomolecular Concentration in Chemical Engineering

By enhanced exposure to the biological sciences, the biomolecular concentration enables the student to develop insight into biological systems and processes.

Nanoscience Concentration in Chemical Engineering

The nanoscience concentration allows the student to develop an understanding of the scientific and technological principles associated with the design and manufacture of patterns and devices with features and advanced functionality on the nanometer scale.

Green Chemistry & Engineering Concentration in Chemical Engineering

The green chemistry and engineering concentration introduces students to the design of chemical products and processes that reduce or eliminate the use and generation of hazardous substances.

Honors Program in Chemical Engineering

The honors program allows talented students to gain a deeper understanding of chemical engineering principles than would be acquired by completing the standard CHE curviculum Admission to the program requires students to have earned a minimum overall GPA of 3.5 and a minimum GPA of 3.5 in CHE 205 and CHE 225. An honors thesis is required for completion of the honors program.

DEPARTMENT OF CIVIL, CONSTRUCTION, AND ENVIRONMENTAL ENGINEERING

Mann Hall, Room 208 phone: (919) 515-2331 website: www.ce.nscu.edu

G. F. List, Head D. W. Johnston, Associate Head for Graduate Programs J.M. Nau, Associate Head for Undergraduate Programs D. W. Parish, Coordinator of Advising

Distinguished Professor of Civil Engineering and Construction: S. Rizkalla; Professor: M.A. Barlaz, J.W. Baugh, Jr., R.C. Borden, R.H. Borden, E.D. Brill, Jr., H.C. Frey, M.A. Gabr, J.E. Hummer, D.W. Johaston, N.P. Khoala, Y.R. Kim, GE List, V.C. Marzen (Alumni Distinguished Undergraduate Professor), M.F. Overton, M.S. Rahman, W.J. Rasdorf, N.M. Rouphail; Distinguished University Professor Emeritus: J.M. Hanson, P.Z. Zhao, P.Z. Zhao, Y. Horie, M.A. Rauka, J.K. Ku, K. K. Gupta, K.S. Havner, C.L. Heinbach, Y. Horie, H.R. Malcom, S.W. Nunnally, C.C. Tung, H.E. Wahk; Associate Professor: J.J. Ducoste, F.L. de los Reyes, M.N. Guddati, A. Gupta, T. Hassan, D. Ru. (Kapeada, J. Kauter, Standar, S.R. Ranjihan, R. Seracino, J.R. Stone, A.A. Tayebali; Adjunct Associate Professor: L.R. Goode, D.R. van der Vaart; Associate Professor Emeriti: W.L. Bingham, A.C. Chao, E. J. Gurley, J.C. Smith, Assistant Professor: L. Fusan, Sun, R. Sunner, B.M. Williaman, J. Yu; Lecturer;

R.A. Nunez, D.W. Parish, E.C. Weaver; Adjunct Assistant Professor; J.C. Brantley, D.H. Loughlin; Interinstitutional Adjunct Faculty: J.D. Bowen, R.A. Luettich, D.H. Moreau, H.D. Robertson, S.M. Rogers, Jr., J.S. Wu

The Department of Civil, Construction, and Environmental Engineering offers several degree programs concerned with the improvement and care of both public and private infrastructure and natural environments. The degree programs address the planning, design, construction, operation, and maintenance of buildings, dams, bridges, harbors, power facilities, pollution control facilities, and water supply and transportation systems. The curricula provide academic preparation for students considering careers in civil, construction, reavironmental engineering.

The department offers undergraduate degree programs leading to the Bachelor of Science in Civil Engineering, the Bachelor of Science in Construction Engineering and Management, and the Bachelor of Science in Environmental Engineering. All three programs are accredited by the Engineering Accreditation Commission of the Accreditation Board for Engineering and Technology (ABET), 111 Market Place, Stuite 1050, Baltimore, MD, 21202-4012; phone: (410) 347-7700. Graduation from an ABET accredited engineering degree is the first step toward licensure as a Professional Engineer. All three programs also prepare students for graduate education.

Opportunities

People will always need constructed facilities to live, work, and sustain their lives and environment, and civil, construction, and environmental negineers will always be needed to plan, design, and construct these facilities. Civil, construction, and environmental engineering comprises such a diversified field that graduates have a wide choice in locations and type of employment. Jobs range from federal, state, or municipal agencies to a variety of manufacturing and processing industries, consulting firms or construction companies. The work may be performed partially or wholly in an office or in the field and may be located in a small community, a big city, an industrial center, or even in a foreign country. Careers in either professional practice or teaching and research are common for many graduates who complete advanced degrees.

Facilities

The Department of Civil, Construction, and Environmental Engineering has well-equipped laboratorises, including a computer laboratory. The College of Engineering at NC State maintains a state-of-the-art computing environment known as Project Eos, a large-scale distributed system that consists of approximately 665 workstations in 23 labs. Over 80 of these machines are housed by the Department of Civil, Construction, and Environmental Engineering in Man Hall. A comprehensive suite of engineering applications is delivered to three platforms: Sun Solaris, Microsoft Windows, and Red Hat Linux. Project Eos is operated by a professional support group that provides consultation and basic system and software services.

The department's other laboratories contain a variety of special equipment for instruction and research in structures, mechanics, soils, construction materials, construction engineering, hydraulics and environmental engineering.

The Constructed Facilities Laboratory (CFL) on Centennial Campus features unique facilities devoted to all aspects of constructed infrastructure research and assessment. Facilities include: specially designed reaction floors and walls for testing large-scale structural systems to failure, such as full scale bridge girders up to 100 feet long and beam-column systems subject to earthquake loading; and large pits up to 20 feet deep for testing granular and compacted soils for foundation strength. State-of-the-art facilities like these heighten students' learning experiences by exposing them to the forefront of technological advances.

Curricula

The Department of Civil, Construction, and Environmental Engineering at NC State is home to the educational programs in Civil Engineering, Construction Engineering and Management, and Environmental Engineering. A single department head and management structure direct the educational missions of these three related fields. Each curriculum is designed to prepare the graduate for a career in the respective field and for lifelong learning through graduate education, continuing education and/or selfstudy.

Civil Engineering Degree

The Civil Engineering curriculum provides academic discipline in mathematics, the physical sciences, the humanities and social sciences, and the technical aspects of civil engineering. After introductory exposure to several of the professional areas such as environmental and water resources, geotechnical, structures, and transportation engineering, the student builds additional depth in one of these specialities.

Specific curriculum requirements are available online: www.ncsu.edu/registrar/curricula

Educational Objectives in Civil Engineering

The educational objectives of the Bachelor of Science degree program in Civil Engineering are as follows:

- To prepare students for entry into successful careers in Civil Engineering, emphasizing the mastery of engineering fundamentals, the ability to solve engineering problems, the importance of engineering judgment and engineering experimentation, and the process of engineering design.
- To instill in students the sense of pride and confidence that comes from applying their knowledge of engineering principles and procedures to the economic and social benefit of society.

- To encourage in students an understanding of the professional and ethical obligations of the engineer, to conduct themselves as
 professionals, recognizing their responsibility to protect the health and welfare of the public, and to be accountable for the social
 and environmental impact of their engineering practice.
- To establish an educational environment in which students participate in multi-disciplinary, team oriented, open-ended activities
 that prepare them to work in integrated engineering teams.
- To offer a curriculum that encourages students to become broadly educated engineers and life-long learners, with a solid background in the basic sciences and mathematics, an understanding and appreciation of the arts, humanities, and social sciences, an ability to communicate effectively for various audiences and purposes, and a desire to seek out further educational opportunities.
- To expose students to advances in engineering practice and research as preparation for opportunities in professional practice and graduate education.
- To acquire, maintain, and operate facilities and laboratory equipment appropriate to the civil engineering program, and to
 incorporate traditional and state-of-the-art technology and methods.
- To recruit, develop, and retain faculty who are committed to the educational mission of the civil engineering program, to ensure
 that these educational objectives are met.

Construction Engineering and Management Degree

The Construction Engineering and Management curriculum is designed for the student interested in the planning, design, direction, and management of construction projects. It includes the core course requirements in mathematics, the physical sciences, and the humanities and social sciences. After exposure to engineering fundamentals and engineering design of facilities, the curriculum provides a series of specialty courses in construction engineering related to the analysis, design, and management of the construction building, residential, highway, and heavy construction industry. The Mechanical Construction Concentration is designed for students pursuing a mechanical construction career, emphasizing systems for buildings, residences, and industrial facilities.

Specific curriculum requirements are available online: www.ncsu.edu/registrar/curricula

Educational Objectives in Construction Engineering and Management

- To prepare students for entry into successful careers in Construction Engineering and Management, emphasizing a fundamental understanding of construction engineering and management principles, the ability to solve a broad set of engineering problems in construction, the importance of engineering judgment and the creative process of engineering design.
- To introduce students to the practice of construction engineering, the design of the construction process, and the management of construction projects to achieve safety, quality, durability, and economic objectives.
- To enable an understanding of the societal and economic impacts of construction engineering practice and the professional and ethical responsibilities of the construction engineer.
- To provide learning opportunities which prepare the construction engineering and management graduate to function in teamoriented, multidisciplinary, open-ended engineering activities.
- To provide a curriculum which broadly educates students with: a solid background in the basic sciences and mathematics; an ability to communicate effectively; an understanding and appreciation for the humanities, social sciences, and management services; and an ability to engage in life-long learning through graduate study, mentoring, self study, or confinuing education.
- To establish and maintain the institutional support and financial resources to recruit, develop, and retain faculty who are committed to the program objectives and the university missions, and to acquire, maintain, and operate adequate facilities to meet program objectives and promote learning.

Environmental Engineering Degree

The Environmental Engineering curriculum is designed for students interested in environmental protection. The curriculum provides students with basic knowledge of the chemical, biological and physical processes that govern the transport and face of pollutants in the environment as well as the design of engineered treatment systems. Upon graduation, students are prepared to work in the areas of water and waster water treatment, air pollution control, solid water tmanagement, and hydrology and water resources. The curriculum emphasizes the interdisciplinary nature of environmental engineering with courses in both engineering and life sciences, including specialized courses on pollution control and water tmanagement.

Specific curriculum requirements are available online: www.ncsu.edu/registrar/curricula

Educational Objectives in Environmental Engineering

- To prepare students for entry into successful careers in Environmental Engineering, emphasizing the mastery of environmental science and engineering fundamentals, the ability to solve engineering problems, the importance of engineering judgment and the creative process of engineering design.
- To introduce students to engineering practices for the management of air, water, and terrestrial environments and the protection
 of human health, and to encourage students to develop an understanding of the overall significance environmental issues.
- To provide students with an understanding of the professional and ethical obligations of the engineer, to encourage them to
 conduct themselves as professionals in recognition of their responsibility to protect the health and welfare of the public, to
 explain to students their accountability for the social, economic, and environmental impacts of their engineering practices.
- To provide students with an understanding of the role of the environmental engineer in engineering projects and to establish an
 educational environment in which students are prepared to function in cross-disciplinary, team-oriented, open-ended activities.
- To encourage students to become broadly educated as engineers and life-long learners, with: a solid background in the basic sciences and mathematics; an ability to communicate effectively; an understanding and an appreciation for the arts, humanities, and social sciences; and a desire to seek out further educational opportunities.

 To expose students to advances in environmental engineering and research as preparation for opportunities in graduate education.

Post-Baccalaureate Study

If a student is interested in more intense specialization in one particular area, advanced level training is available leading to the Master of Civil Engineering, the Master of Science or the Doctor of Philosophy. Specialization areas include coatal engineering, computer-aided engineering, construction engineering and management, construction materials, environmental and water resources engineering, geotechnical engineering, methanics and structural engineering and transportation engineering. With judicious choices of electives during the S.S. program, a student may also prepare for additional studies in law, business administration, business management and city and regional planning.

Student Activities and Scholarships

Student chapters of the American Society of Civil Engineers, American Concrete Institute, Associated General Contractors, National Association of Home Builders, Institute of Transportation Engineers, and Aira Maste Management Association of Home Builders, Institute of Transportation Engineers, and Aira Maste Management Association of Lunch meetings. Students who accumulate outstanding academic records may be considered for membership in the Chi Epsilon Honorary Society, Through the generosity of industry and program alumni, many scholarships are available on a competitive basis to students in addition to university, college, and need-based financial aid.

DEPARTMENT OF COMPUTER SCIENCE

EBII, Rooms 3320 & 1204 phone: (919) 515-2858 website: www.csc.ncsu.edu

M. A. Vouk, Head D. J. Thuente, Director of Graduate Programs D. R. Bahler, Director of Undergraduate Programs B. J. Adams, Director of Advising

Distinguished University Research Professor D.L. Bitzer, Alumni Distinguished Graduate Professor: H. Perros, Alumni Distinguished Undergraduate Professor: A.L. Tharp; SAS Institute Chair Professor: J. Doyle; Emeritus Professors: W. Chou, R.E. Funderlic, W.E. Robhins; Professors: D.L. Bitzer, E.W. Davis, Jr., J. Doyle, R.J. Fornaro, S.P. Iyer, D.F. McAllister, H.G. Perros, D.S. Reeves, R.D. Rodman, G.N. Rouskas, C.D. Savage, M.P. Singh, W.J. Stewart, A.L. Tharp, D.J. Thuente, M.A. Vouk; Associate Professors:



A.L. Anton, D.R. Bahler, E.F. Gehringer, C.G. Healey, T.L. Honeycutt, J.C. Lester, F. Mueller, P. Ning, J. Rhee, R.A. St. Amant, M.F. Sullmann, B. Watson, L.A. Williams, P.R. Wurman, R.M. Young: Assistant Professors: R.Y. Chirkova, R. Dutta, V. Freeh, K. Harfoush, S. Herber, X. Ma, R. Mayr, T. Xie, T. Yu; Visiting Research Professor: F. Brglez; Adjunct Professor: A.W. Brown, B. Fortner, D.A. Reed; Adjuct Assistant Professors: A.W. Brown, B. Fortner, D.A. Reed; Adjuct Assistant Professors: A.W. Brown, B. Fortner, D.A. Reed; Adjuct Assistant Professors: A.W. Brown, B. Fortner, D.A. Reed; Adjuct Assistant Professors: A. Dugmion, A. Rindos, X. Wang; Lecturers: D.A. Lasher, J.L. Maners, C.S. Miller, T.E. Nelson Director of Multimedia Lab: D.H. Kekas; Director of Development & External Relations; K. Tatre; Research Assistants: J.C. Bass; Associate Members of the Department: J.W. Baugh, J. Clvil Engineering), G.T. Bryd (Electrical and Computer Engineering), C.D. Meyer, Jr. (Mathematics), T.K. Miller (Distance Education and Learning Technology Applications), M.A. Rapa (Business Management), E. Rotenberg (Electrical and Computer Engineering), J.S. Scoggs (Mathemates), M.A. Rapatel, M.J. Subihtiu, (Electrical and Computer Engineering), J. S. Solibin (Electrical and Computer Engineering), W. Sanyder (Electrical and Computer Engineering), W. Sa

Computers

Computers and computing are ubiquitous in modern society. The discipline of computer science has evolved during the past three decades with the expanding role of computers. New applications of computers continue to appear. They are used to design, manufacture and operate our automobiles, airplanes and spacecraft; to design our highways, bridges and buildings; to manage banking transactions; to help managers make decisions; to analyze farm production; to help the research scientis; and to monitor manufacturing processes and utilities. Computer science is the sesential technology for information access and transfer.

Opportunities

Computer scientists have many career choices because of the diversity of computer use. A graduate may be involved in the design implementation, or management of software systems or may adapt computers to new applications. Whatever ambitions and preferences the computer scientist might have, computer science offers opportunities pursuing an advanced degree, working in a team or alone, interacting frequently with people or not, working with tried and true systems or designing the latest technology.

Curriculum

This undergraduate curriculum leads to the degree of Bachelor of Science in Computer Science. The program is accredited by the Computer Science Accreditation Commission of the Computing Sciences Accreditation Board, a specialized accrediting body recognized by the Council on Postsecondary Accreditation and the U.S. Department of Education. Core courses provide the fundamentals of programming concepts, computer science theory, data structures, computer organization, operating systems, and software engineering. Restricted electives, chosen in consultation with one's adviser beginning in the junior year, allow exploration of specific Computer science sub-areas such as database management systems, operating systems, graphics, multimedia technology, arithical intelligence, networks, computer-human interfaces and architecture. New areas include network and data security, data mining, and eCommerce, among others.

- CSC students will be competent in theoretical and mathematical foundations of computer science. The outcomes associated
 with this objective are that, upon graduation, CSC students should be able to:
 - apply fundamental concepts of discrete mathematics such as logic & proofs, set theory, relations & functions, and combinatorics to model computational problems;
 - b. demonstrate the application of abstract structures such as graphs, finite state machines, and recurrence relations to the solution of computer science problems; and
 - analyze and evaluate comparative performance of algorithms and data structures appropriate to solving computer science problems.
- CSC students will be able to construct algorithms and data structures applicable to problems solved by computer scientists. The outcomes associated with this objective are that, upon graduation, CSC students should be able to:
 - apply concepts related to data structures such as lists, stacks, queues, arrays, graphs, trees, heaps, and hashing to design
 and create algorithms; and
 - b. recognize design patterns and use these to guide solutions to computer science problems.
- Upon graduation, computer science students will be proficient in one programming language and have a basic knowledge of several others. The outcomes associated with this objective are that, upon graduation, CSC students should be able to:
 - a. write efficient solutions to specific problems using an object-oriented programming language;
 - b. write programs in assembly language; and
 - c. write programs in a procedural programming language.
- CSC students will understand the hardware and software architecture of computer systems. The outcomes associated with this objective are that, upon graduation, CSC students should be able to:
 - a. define and explain instruction sets;
 - b. explain the function and interaction of computer processing units, memories, and input/output devices;
 - c. define and explain elements of operating systems such as memory management, process scheduling, synchronization and interaction, and input/output devices; and
 - d. distinguish computer network elements and understand issues related to computer security.
- CSC students will demonstrate the ability to participate in professional practices related to software engineering. The
 outcomes associated with this objective are that, upon graduation, CSC students should be able to:
 - a. negotiate, clarify, and document customer requirements;
 - b. apply knowledge of fundamental algorithms, programming language concepts, and design patterns to determine an overall design for a software system;
 - c. implement a fully specified system;
 - d. test a fully specified system; and
 - e. plan and monitor the progress of software projects to ensure on time delivery of a high-quality system.
- CSC students will be able to communicate effectively about computer science-related topics. The outcomes associated with this objective are that, upon graduation, CSC students should be able to:
 - a. deliver an audience-sensitive oral technical presentation;
 - b. write an audience-sensitive technical document; and
 - c. contribute effectively on software-based system development teams.
- CSC students will demonstrate the ability to be responsible practitioners of computer science and understand the social and ethical implications of computing. The outcomes associated with this objective are that, upon graduation, CSC students should be able to:
 - demonstrate ways in which computers pose new ethical questions or pose new versions of standards, moral problems
 and dilemmas; and
 - b. recognize and, when appropriate, to resolve ethical problems or dilemmas related to the computing profession.

Specific curriculum requirements are available online: www.ncsu.edu/registrar/curricula

DEPARTMENT OF ELECTRICAL AND COMPUTER ENGINEERING

339 Engineering Graduate Research Center phone: (919) 515-2336

R. J. Trew, Head and Alton and Mildred Lancaster Distinguished Professor of Electrical and Computer Engineering I. Viniotis, Associate Head

- H. J. Trussell, Director of Graduate Programs
- C. W. Townsend, Coordinator of Advising

Distinguished University Professor: B.J. Baliga; Distinguished Professor of Electrical and Computer Engineering; J.R. Hauser, N.A. Masnari; Professors: W.E. Alexander, S.M. Bedair, G.L. Bilbro, M.Y. Chow, T.M. Conte, M. Devetsikiotis, A. Duel-Hallen,

PD. Franzon, J.J. Grainger, E. Grant, A.Q. Huang, B.L. Hughes, K.W. Kim, R.M. Kolbas, A.H. Krim, G. Lazzi, L. Lunardi, V. Misra, T.K. Miller, H.T. Nagle, A.A. Nison, C.M. Osburn, M.C. Oznurk, W.E. Snyder, M.B. Steer, J.K. Townsend, H.J. Trussell, I. Viniotis; Named Professor Emeritus: D.R. Rhodes; Professors Emerit: T.H. Gilsson, A.J. Goetze, M.A. Littlejohn, J.B. O'Neal, J.R. A. Reismann, J.J. Wortman, "Associate Professors: S: T. Alexander, M.E. Baram, G.T. Byrd, A.J. Dean, W.W. Edmosson, J.F. Muth, E. Rotenberg, M.W. White; Associate Professors: S: T. Alexander, M.E. Baram, G.T. Byrd, A.J. Dean, W.W. Edmosson, J.F. Muth, E. Rotenberg, M.W. White; Associate Professors: S: T. Alexander, M.E. Baram, G.T. Byrd, A.J. Dean, W.W. Edmosson, J.F. Muth, E. Rotenberg, M.W. White; Associate Professors: Berneitus: G.F. Bland, W.T. Easter, W.C. Peterson: Assistant Professors: D. W. Bardinge, S. Bhattacharya, H. Dai, W.R. Davis, M. Escuti, D.Y. Eun, K. Gard, M. Ghovanhoo, X. Liu, S. Sair, M. Sichiriu, Y. Solihin, W. Wang; 'Visiting Professor: J. Mink; Teaching Associate Professors: J. Brickley, Jr., H.O. Ozrark, S.J. Walsh, D.G. Yu, Research Professors: J. Chang, W.C. Holton, J.F. Scherzina; Research Assistant Professors: J. Mainesheit, Adjunct Professor: R.C. Cavin, Professor: D. Burdie, P.S. Lee, N.C. Strole, Adjunct Associate Professors: J.D. Brickley, J.P. Jou, Bridley, S.S. Lee, P. C. Strole, Adjunct Associate Professor: T.M. Bradicick, J.J. Chang, W.E. Holp, D.W. Hislop, F.Y. Jou, R.T. Kuehn, K.J. Molnar, A.S. Morris, A.J. Montalvo, D. Nackashi, J. Nath, D. Novsel, R.O. Onvural, A.J. Rindow, J.S. Lee, N.C. Strole, Lecurrers: C. Gronputer Science, J. Evans, E.W. Fulp, D.W. Hislop, F.Y. Jou, R.T. Kuehn, K.J. Molnar, A.S. Morris, A.J. Montalvo, D. Nackashi, J. Nath, D. Novsel, R.O. Onvural, A.J. Rindow, S.C. Stutton, J.M. Wilson, Adjunct Lecurrer: T.D. Sliva: Interinstitutional Adjunct: J. Brock, Laboratory Supervisor: J.N. O'Sullivan, Associate Members of the Department: D. Bitzer (Computer Science), E. Davis (Compu

The professions of electrical engineering and computer engineering are concerned with the analysis, design, construction and testing of systems based on electrical phenomena. In contemporary society, electrical methods are used to communicate and store information, control equipment and systems, perform mathematical operations, and convert energy from one form to another. Frequendly, two or more of these functions are important in the design of systems such as television, radio, telecommunications, computer, robots and intelligent machines, telemetry systems, solid-state electronics, vehicle safety systems, biomedical devices, environmental controls, electric machinery, and electric power generation and transmission facilities.

Computer engineering is a field in which digital techniques are used in system design. Lowcost solid-state microprocessors and memories permit computers to be widely incorporated in many different types of devices from toys to traffic control systems. To work effectively in this rapidly growing field, the computer engineer must understand both hardware and software techniques and must effectively use both in order to design, build and test complex digital systems. Both the electrical engineering and the computer engineering and Bachelor of Science in Computer Engineering, are accredited by the Engineering and Bachelor Commission of the Accreditation Board for Engineering and Technology (ABET).





- Graduates utilize mathematics, science and engineering to identify, formulate, analyze and solve electrical and computer engineering problems. By engineering, we mean the skills, tools, and experimental techniques involved in the practice of engineering.
- Graduates design electrical and computer systems, components and processes to meet desired needs. This objective includes the ability to work effectively on interdisciplinary teams and to communicate effectively with team members to achieve design objectives.
- Graduates engage in lifelong learning in their profession as well as in contemporary issues of importance to the communities in which they live and work.
- Graduates exercise professional and ethical responsibility, and have the broad education necessary to understand the impact
 of engineering solutions in a global and societal context.

Scholarships and Awards

Superior academic performance is recognized within this department in three ways: election of students to membership in the electrical engineering hours oxicity. Eta Kappa Nu; awarding merit scholarship; and presentation of students to outstanding seniors. The department has one endowed merit scholarship for rising sophomores, the Eugene C. and Winfred Sakshaug Scholarship; and sixteen endowed scholarships which are usually awarded to juniors and seniors. William E, Clark, Elizabeth P, Cockrell, Eugene C. Denton, Virginia Stewart Easter Memorial, William and Tipton Gray, John and Ann Hauser, Llewellyn Hewett, William and Carol Highfill, L. A. Mahler, Amelia N. Mitta, Frank T. Pankotay, Ronald G Pendred, Pratt Family, Willam DeRosset Scott III, E. Chester Seewald, Fredrick J. Tischer, Herbert B, Walker, Simon B. Woolard, North Carolina Electric Membership Corporation, and William D. Stevenson, Jr., the latter two of which are for students studying electric power systems. The department also from time to time has scholarships provided by industrial organizations such as Square D. Duke Power, Progress Energy, Northup Grumman, Cisco and Boeing, Academic meri is generally the primary requirement for these awards, but other characteristics, such as demonstrated leadership, may also be specified. In addition, the endowed William M. Catse Scholarship Porgram provides multiple scholarships for students having documented financial need and high academic performance. These are awarded each fall to juniors, with provision for continuation in the senior year.

Facilities

Many courses are accompanied by coordinated laboratory work and projects. These assignments typically focus on real-world systems and problems and involve computer simulation and analysis, design, development and testing of hardware and software associated with electrical, electronic, and electromechanical systems, circuits, and devices. Extensive facilities are provided for experimental study of nalog and digital circuits, microprocessors, computers, VLSI devices, robots and intelliguent machines and telecommunications. The William F: Troxler Design Center, 2,700 square feet senior design laboratory, provides resources for many required industry-sponsored, senester-long design projects. In all, the Department of Electrical and Computer Engineering maintains with state-of-the-art equipment designed to teach the students many practical, industry sought skills. Approximately 160 computers and a variety of other equipment designed to teach the students many practical, industry sought skills. Approximately 160 computers on a daily basis. In addition, Engineering Building II houses a public lab of over 80 computers running a variety of operating systems and industry standard software. This lab is available to all engineering. Combined with a comprehensive wireless network and many remote computer services this program allows education to expand outside of traditional classroom and laboratory facilities.

Core Courses

The electrical and computer engineering curricula share core courses comprising a substantial portion of the first three years of study. Many of the core courses are offered three times a year in fall, spring, and summer. A strong emphasis is placed on fundamental concepts in core courses, so that graduates are prepared for rapid technological changes common in the electrical and computer engineering professions. A comprehensive foundation in mathematics and the physical sciences in the freshman year is followed in subsequent years by additional core courses in mathematics, physics, electric circuit theory, digital logic, computer systems, electronics, electronagnetics, and linear systems. Laboratory work is designed to demonstrate fundamental principles and to provide experience in designing and testing electronic hardware and computer software. Both curricula have required senior design project courses which give students comprehensive experience in designing, building, and testing physical systems.

Curricula

In addition to the core courses described above, students in the electrical engineering curriculum take seven specialization electives in areas of their choice within the discipline and two technical electives, which are selected engineering courses offered by other departments. Beyond the core, students in the computer engineering curriculum take courses in discrete mathematics, data structures, embedded systems, and complex digital systems, in addition to four specialization electives in areas of their choice and one technical elective. For both curricula, a variety of elective courses are offered in communications, computational intelligence, controls, digital signal processing, digital systems, mechatronics, microelectronics, networking robotics, and VLSI design. There are typically a dozen or more of these courses offered each fall and spring semester and two or three available each summer.

Specific curriculum requirements are available online: www.ncsu.edu/registrar/curricula

INDIVIDUALIZED DEGREE PROGRAM IN ENGINEERING

Page Hall, Room 118 phone: (919) 515-2315

The B.S. in Engineering degree offers an individualized academic program for those exceptional students who have academic and career goals that cannot be accommodated by the other engineering degree programs. Before being admitted into the program, students must complete the freshman year, and have at least a 2.5 grade point average, have completed the requirements for admission into an engineering degree program and have a plan of study approved. For more information, contact the Assistant Dean for Academic Affairs at (19) 515-2315.

Specific curriculum requirements are available online: www.ncsu.edu/registrar/curricula

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN ENGINEERING - MECHATRONICS CONCENTRATION

Joint Degree with University of North Carolina at Asheville phone: (828) 251-6640, website: www.unca.edu/ncsu_engr/

Y. Fahmy, Program Director C. Alderman, Associate Director R. Bruce, Associate Director

The Joint Mechatronics Engineering curriculum (IEM) combines the best that two nationally recognized universities have to offer. From NC State University comes the engineering component comprising course work from the Departments of Mechanical and Aerospace Engineering (MAE), Electrical and Computer Engineering (ECE), and mechatronics courses taught by NC State University faculty on the campus of the University of North Carolina at Asheville. Hands-on laboratories are integral to the engineering course work. From the University of North Carolina at Asheville comes an engineering-themed Humanities and Social Science component with a rich liberal arts foundation.

Mechatronics engineering focuses on the precision control of mechanical and machine systems. In today's modern engineering systems, control is achieved electronically through sensors, actuators and microprocessors. The marriage of modern control systems

with mechanical devices is key to the design and development of high-performance engineering systems. Just a few examples of computer-controlled mechanical systems are robots, engine-fuel systems, hybrid automobiles, autonomous aerospace vehicles, staticlimbing wheelchairs, garage door openers and alternative power generation systems. Through modern mechatronics engineering, new avenues of thinking and design can greatly enhance the utility, performance, and efficiency of modern machinery.

The educational objectives of the Bachelor of Science in Engineering - Mechatronics concentration are:

- To produce graduates who are able to apply the principles of mathematics, science, and engineering fundamentals, especially multi-disciplinary knowledge and skills in mechanical, electrical and computer engineering and who are able to design mechatronic components and systems to meet desired needs so they are prepared for successful careers in engineering or graduate school.
- To produce graduates who are skilled at integrating and applying systems or devices incorporating modern microelectronics, information technologies and modern engineering tools for product design, development and manufacturing.
- To produce graduates who possess professional interaction and program management skills, who communicate effectively
 with team members and demonstrate the ability to work effectively on multi-disciplinary teams to achieve design and
 project objectives.
- 4. To produce graduates who are eable to define, analyze and solve problems, especially those involving integrated mechatronic devices and systems and who are capable of developing, implementing and evaluating solutions via integration of their basic scientific skills, knowledge and creative thinking strategies in a quality committed environment.
 5. To produce graduates who are able to understand and demonstrate their responsibility to their profession and society in a
- 5. To produce graduates who are able to understand and demonstrate their responsibility to their profession and society in a global, ethical and contemporary context and who are prepared for and realize the importance of life long learning.

Specific curriculum requirements are available online: www.ncsu.edu/registrar/curricula

EDWARD P. FITTS DEPARTMENT OF INDUSTRIAL AND SYSTEMS ENGINEERING

Daniels Hall, Room 400 phone: (919) 515-2362 website: www.ise.ncsu.edu

J. R. Wilson, Head

C. L. Smith, Assistant Head and Director of Undergraduate Programs G. A. Mirka, Associate Head and Director of Graduate Programs

Henry A. Foscue Professor: C.T. Culbreth; University Professor: S.E. Elmaghraby; Walter Clark Professor: S.C. Fang; James T. Ryan Professor: T.J. Hodgson; Professors: M.A. Ayoub, R.H. Bernard, X. Chao, Y. Fathi, R.E. King, Y.S. Lee, G.A. Mirka, S.D. Roberts, J.R. Wilson, R.E. Young; Professors Emeriti J.R. Canada, W.L. Meier, H.L. Nuttle, R.G. Pearson, A.L. Prak, W.A. Smith, Jr.; Associate Professors: D.R. Cormier, S.M. Hsiang, D.B. Kaber, M.G. Kay, E.T. Sanii: Assistant Professor: O.L.A. Harrysson; Lectures: C.S. Alderman, J.C. Low, C.L. Smith

The Edward P. Fitts Department of Industrial and Systems Engineering offers an undergraduate B.S. program in Industrial Engineering. Four areas of educational focus are provided under this program: operations research, production systems, ergenomics and manufacturing. Additionally, a BSIE Furniture Manufacturing degree track is offered as an accredited specialization within the standard BSIE. In a cooperative effort of faculty representing all focus areas, the following undergraduate educational objectives were developed.

The educational objectives of this department are:

- To actively recruit and retain qualified students and to prepare those students for entry into successful employment as industrial engineers in industry, service, consulting, and/or government organizations or for advanced study at leading graduate schools in engineering, business, management, or other technical or non-technical fields.
- To educate students in a broad range of areas related to effective and established engineering practice, including engineering design, physical as well as engineering sciences, mathematics, information technology, and analytical problem solving.
- 3. To encourage students to pursue meaningful work experiences through cooperative education and internships and through course practicum/project experiences and to provide students the tool of systems and management engineering, preparing them for the professional and ethical management of people, processes, systems, and products in a wide variety of settings.
- 4. To encourage teamwork skills, particularly the ability to work with people foreast systems and produce in a wree turky of securga, and the leadership skills for maximizing the performance of those teams.
- 5. To offer a curriculum that encourages students to become broadly educated engineers and life-long learners with an understanding and appreciation of the arts, humanities, and social sciences, an ability to communicate effectively with various audiences and purposes, and a desire to seek out further educational opportunities.
- 6. To expose students to advances in engineering practice and research as preparation for opportunities in graduate education.
- 7. To obtain resources necessary to recruit, develop, and retain faculty, laboratory, teaching and research assistants, and other support staff who are committed to the educational mission of the department and to acquire, maintain, and operate facilities and laboratory equipment appropriate to our engineering program.

The Bachelor of Science in Industrial Engineering, Furniture Manufacturing prepares graduates for both negineering and managerial positions in the furniture industry. The furniture industry is one of the largest industries in North Carolina. The curriculum offers industrial engineering students a concentrated study of the materials, products, and processes of the furniture industry. The Bachelor of Science in Industrial Engineering (as well as the optional Bachelor of Science in Industrial Engineering, Furniture Manufacturing) is accredited by the Engineering Accreditation Commission of the Accreditation Board for Engineering and Technology, 11 Market Place, Suite 1030, Baltimore, MD 21202-4012; phone: (410) 347-7700.

Specific curriculum requirements are available online: www.ncsu.edu/registrar/curricula

Minor in Industrial Engineering

The minor in Industrial Engineering is designed to provide undergraduate engineering students and other science majors in curricula other than Industrial Engineering with the fundamentals of industrial engineering necessary for advanced study in the discipline and/ or employment in industrial engineering to acquire some level of expertise in areas common to all industrial engineers as well as a deeper knowledge in at least one specific area of interest.

Admissions and Certification of Minor

Students should contact Clarence Smith, 407 Daniels Hall, (919) 515-6416, clarence_smith@ncsu.edu for admission to and certification of the minor in Industrial Engineering. The minor must be completed no later than the semester in which the student expects to graduate from his or her degree program. Paperwork for certification can be found in 432 Daniels Hall and should be completed no later than during the registration period for the student's final semester at noV State.

Minor in Furniture Manufacturing

The minor in Furniture Manufacturing is open to all undergraduate degree students at NC State who are interested in gaining specialized knowledge of furniture product engineering and related manufacturing processes and design. A set of four cohesive courses provides for a concentrated study of this manufacturing industry as well as the application of industrial engineering fundamentals.

Admissions and Certification of Minor

Students should contact Clarence Smith, 407 Daniels Hall, (919) 515-6416, clarence_smith@ncsu.edu for admission to and certification of the minor in Furniture Manufacturing. The minor must be completed no later than the semester in which the student expects to graduate from his or her degree program. Paperwork for certification can be found in 432 Daniels Hall and should be completed no later than during the registration period for the student's final semester at NC State.

Accelerated Baccalaureate/Masters (ABM) Program

This program will allow exceptional undergraduate students to complete both undergraduate and graduate degrees at an accelerated pace. The student is allowed up to 12 credit hours to be counted towards both the undergraduate and graduate degrees.

Requirements:

- Have completed a minimum of 75 credit hours and up to a maximum of 96 credit hours by the end of the current semester (includes transfer credits).
- · Earned a GPA of at least 3.5 for all courses and 3.5 for all Industrial Engineering courses.
- Satisfied all prerequisite requirements for 400 level courses.
- A letter of recommendation from the undergraduate teaching adviser identifying the applicant as a participant in the ABM
 program should accompany the application as well as the course numbers and triles of the 12 credit hours to be used for both the
 bachelor's and master's degree programs.

Whether in the traditional B.S. or combined B.S.-MIE/MSIE, ABET and university requirements will be satisfied based upon the four (4) year curriculum.

DEPARTMENT OF MATERIALS SCIENCE AND ENGINEERING

Engineering Building 1, Room 3002 phone: (919) 515-2377 website: www.mse.ncsu.edu

J. M. Rigsbee, Head C. C. Koch, Associate Head R. O. Scattergood, Director of Graduate Programs C. M. Balik, Director of Undergraduate Programs

Distinguished Research Professors: J.J. Cuomo, J. Narayan; Professors: C.M. Balik, D.W. Brenner, N. El-Masry, A.I. Kingon, C.C. Koch, K.L. Murty, J.M. Rigsbee, G.A. Rozgonyi, P.E. Russell, R.O. Scattergood, Z. Sitar, R.J. Spontai; Associate Professor: G. Duscher, J. Kasichainula, J.P. Maria; Assistant Professors: M. Johnson, M. Luo; Professors Emeriti: K. Bachmann, R.B. Benson, Jr., H. Conrad, R.F. Davis, A.A. Fahmy, J.J. Hren, H. Palmour III, H.H. Stadelmaier, Teaching Professors: K. Dawes; Teaching Associate Professors: G. Duscher, J. Kusichainula, J.P. Maria; Assistant Professors: M. Johnson, M. Luo; Professors: K. Dawes; Teaching Associate Professor: K. Dawes; Teaching Associate Professor: Y. Fahmy, Adjunct Faculty: D.J. Herr, P.G. Kotula, S. Mueller, J.F. Pratter, R. Reeber, J. Russ, E. Segan, E. Shimura, V. Zhirnov; Associate Members of the Faculty: D. Aspncs (Physics), J.A. Bailey (Mechanical and Aerospace Engineering), S. Lauver (Professor of Civil Engineering), H. Lamb (Chemical Engineering), G. Lucovsky (Physics), R.J. Nemanich (Physics), G. Parsons (Chemical Engineering), I. Rovner (Sociology and Anthropology); Inter-institutional Advince Faculty: J. State University)

The Department of Materials Science and Engineering offers programs to qualify graduates for positions in industry, R & D laboratories, educational institutions and governmental agencies. This basic education involves design, development selection and processing of engineered materials. Industries served by graduates in materials science and engineering are aerospace, automotive, chemical and chemical processing, communications, electromics, energy production, mandraftacturing, nuclear and transportation. This program has been accredited by the Engineering Accreditation Commission of the Accreditation Board for Engineering and Technology. 11 Market Place, Suite 1050, Baltimore, MD 21022; phone: (410) 347-7700.

The MSE program at NCSU prepares their B.S. graduates to achieve the following career and professional goals:

- To apply their basic MSE knowledge and skills to problems and challenges encountered in their professional careers.
- · To use modern analytical equipment and methods as needed for materials testing, design, processing, development and research.
- To communicate well, orally and in writing, interact professionally and work effectively on multidisciplinary teams to achieve
 design and project objectives.
- To engage in lifelong learning in their profession and practice professional and ethical responsibility.

Opportunities

The continuing industrial and technological growth of the United States, the southeast region, and the state of North Carolina has been marked by a particularly strong and increasing demand for materials engineers and scientists. Modern technological advances require new materials and novel processing and/or fabrication methods. At the national level, materials research is prominently mentioned in most lists of critical or enabling technologies. As our understanding of materials science advances, common features and elements tend to unite many different industries. As an example, consider that our current knowledge of silicon is necessary in the electronics, photovoltaics, optical fiber technologies, lasers, pollution control, and biomedical industries. Advanced understanding of polymers also crosses and unites several different industries such as plastics, textiles, electronics, biomaterials and recycling.

Education in materials science and engineering provides career opportunities in a wide range of industries from those that produce and/or use metals, glass, polymers, or ceramise, to those with one tarrials in an integrated fashion such as the microelectronics industry. These opportunities include careers in research and development of new materials, new processes for producing them, failure analysis, product design and reliability, and technical management at all levels of business. The importance and growth potential of the materials science and engineering discipline is reflected by a recent U.S. Department of Labor study which predicts that over the next decade the demand for materials engineers and scientists will exceed that of any other engineering discipline.

Curricula

The materials scientist and engineer must understand the wide range of phenomena that occur in all classes of materials: metals, polymers, composites, and electronic materials. The undergraduate curriculum is designed to provide balance by addressing the scientific and engineering principles applicable to all classes of materials as well as the particular engineering and design concepts unique to each class of material. Further emphasis in a specific area is provided by choosing technical electives dealing with processing and specific applications of metallic, ceramic, polymeric, semiconducting or composite materials. The required senior design capstone courses (MSE 423-424) provide a strong preparation for dealing with real-world industrial situations. MSE 424 covers open-needed classroom exercises and involvement in group dynamics and proposal preparation. MSE 424 provides direct involvement with an industrial sponsor working on real problem submitted by industry. The remaining required courses are distributed anong mathematics, physical sciences, and the humanities and social sciences.

The materials science and engineering program, which is accredited by the Engineering Accreditation Commission of the Accreditation Board for Engineering and Technology (ABET), leads to the degree Bachelor of Science in Materials Science and Engineering. An accelerated 5-year BS/MS program is available for advanced study and further specialization. Graduate degrees are also offered (consult the Graduate Caralog).

Specific curriculum requirements are available online: www.ncsu.edu/registrar/curricula

Minor in Materials Science and Engineering

The Materials Science and Engineering minor requires 11 hours of core MSE courses and 6 hours of M2B electives. It is designed to provide undergraduate engineering and science majors in curricula other than MSE with the fundamentals of modern materials science and engineering. The Minor in Materials Science and Engineering provides instruction in basic principles and a concentration in areas of interest including ceramic, polymeric, metallic or microelectronic materials. A cumulative GPA of 2.0 or higher is required in the minor courses. Futher information regarding a Minor in Materials Science and Engineering is available from the Director of Undergraduate Programs.

DEPARTMENT OF MECHANICAL AND AEROSPACE ENGINEERING

Broughton Hall, Room 3211 phone: (919) 515-2365 website: www.mae.ncsu.edu

R. D. Gould, Professor and Interim Department Head R. T. Nagel, Professor, Associate Department Head, and Director of Graduate Programs E. C. Klang, Assoc. Professor and Director of Undergraduate Programs

C. M. Tran, Lecturer and Director of Undergraduate Advising and Curricula

C. Heeter, Director of Undergraduate Scheduling, Outreach, and Assessment

Alumni Distinguished Undergraduate Professors: E.M. Affry, M.A. Boles; Alumni Distinguished Graduate Professors: FR. Delarnette, H.A. Hassain, Duncan Chaired Professor: T.A. Dow; Professors: J.R. Edwards, J.r. R.F. Kelic, C. Kleinstreuer, J.W. Leach, D.S. McRae, P.I. Ro, W.L. Roberts, L.M. Silverberg, J.S. Strenkowski, J. Tu, F.G. Yaan, M.A. Zikry; Professor and Senior Extension Specialist: H.M. Eckerlin; Research Professors: R. Tolson; Y. Adjunct Professor: T. Scharton; Professors and Senior Extension Specialist: H.M. Eckerlin; Research Professors: R. Tolson; Y. Adjunct Professor: T. Scharton; Professors B. Merit, J.A. Bailey, J.A. Edwards, F.J. Hale, F. D. Hart, T.H. Hodgson, R.R. Johnson, C.J. Maday, J.C. Mulligan, M.N. Ozisik, J.N. Perkins, L.H. Royster, F.O. Smetnan, F.Y. Sorrell, C.F. Zorrowski, Associate Professors: GD. Buckner, T. Echekki, J.W. Eischen, A. Gopalarathnam, C.E. Hall, Jr., A.V. Kuznetsov, K.M. Lyons, A. Mazzoleni, K.J. Peters, M.K. Ramasubrannanian, S. Seelecke, F. Wu; Adjunct Associate Professor: P.B. Corson; Assistant Professors: A. Ma, G. Ngaile, A. Rabiei, T. Zeng; Teaching Assistant Professor: A. Howard; Senior Lecturer: T. Clements; Lecturers: T. Gilbert, S.N. Heinzen; Lecturers Emeriti; GO. Batton, A. Boyers, R. Leubar, Researcher and Extension Specialist: S.D. Terry

Aerospace engineering is the application of science and engineering principles to the design, development, and implementation of systems or vehicles that travel above the surface of the earth. The vehicles may include a variety of aircraft and spaceraft such as low-speed propeller-powered aircraft, high-speed jet-powered aircraft, remotely piloted vehicles, micro air vehicles, howeveraft, and helicopters, along with space related vehicles and systems that include rockets, spaceraft, space stations, planetary rovers, and various specialty equipment such as heat shields, and other protective and deployment devices. The design of these vehicles and systems is both difficult and challenging because they must operate reliably and efficiently in harsh environments. Aerospace engineering is intimately involved in the design, manufacture, control, and operation of these systems coupled with a consideration of environmental, economical, ethical, and social issues.

Mechanical engineering involves the practical application of mechanical and thermal sciences to researching, designing, development, testing, and manufacturing of a wide variety of products. The diverse areas to which mechanical engineers contribute include transportation, power generation and energy conversion, environmental control and pollution abatement, noise control, and biomechanics. Recent developments have increased interest in such areas as robotics, mechatronics, precision engineering, automated manufacturing systems, combustion, and propulsion. Student projects include Mini-Baja cars, and Formula SAE cars.

Aerospace: The aerospace engineering program is supported with laboratories where students obtain hands-on experience with stateof-the-art instrumentation and computers. Low-speed and high-speed wind tunnels and structural and material facilities are used for testing prototype models. A prominent feature of the program is the student's involvement in design, construction, and flight-testing of novel aircraft designs, a pedagogical device pioneered by the aerospace engineering program at NC state University. The spacecraft design involves construction and flight readiness testing of satellites and spacecraft. In addition, the program is supported by strong research activities and dedicated faculty who provide personalized attention to students.

Mechanical: The mechanical engineering program is comprehensive in that it consists of both analytical-alumerical and experimental activities and laboratories. Computational facilities consist of three computer laboratories, using both SOLARIS and Windows NT platforms. Computational software available includes state-of-the-art mathematical and computer algebra software, as well as modern design and analysis tools. The experimental laboratories include measurements and data analysis, performance evaluation of thermal systems, and testing and analysis of mechanical components. The Senior Design Laboratory is jointly supported by the department and by the industry. This is a unique laboratory facility, which involves the students in solving actual industrial problems by designing, building, and testing prototype machines. The laboratory facilities are supported by a machine shop and an electronics facility. Also housed in the Mechanical Engineering Laboratory Research Laboratory (AERL), the Precision Engineering Laboratory (REC) and the Industrial Assessment Center (IAC).

Opportunities

Aerospace: The aerospace engineering undergraduate curriculum includes a variety of courses that provide the student with knowledge of aerodynamics, aerospace materials, structures, propulsion, flight mechanics, and vehicle stability and control plus knowledge of selected topics in orbital mechanics, space environment, attitude determination and control, telecommunications, space structures, and rocket propulsion. The program educates students to define, formulate, and solve aerospace engineering problems in aeronautics and astronautics to function on multi-dusciplinary teams, to communicate effectively and to integrate perinent technical areas to meet a stated objective through the use of trade-off studies and compromises to satisfy the quality and integration objectives. In addition to aerospace industries and other industries with similar interests (such as automobile design), Aerospace Engineering graduates are typically employed by government laboratories such as NASA, NAVAIR, the Air Force and a wide variety of aerospace industries. Many of them also go to graduate school to pursue advanced degrees.

Mechanical: Because of the wide range of applications and needs, mechanical engineering is one of the broadest engineering disciplines, and thus offers a wide variety of employment opportunities. The mechanical engineering program provides students with the knowledge and experience that equip them to enter a wide field of functional areas, including design, development, manufacturing, plant operation, testing and experimentation, consulting, sales and service. Employment may readily be found in industry, government and service organizations. Students are also well prepared to enter graduate school to pursue advanced degrees in engineering, science or businees, as well as professional degree programs such as medicine, accounting and law.

Curricula

Because of the close relationship between mechanical and aerospace engineering, both curricula are administered by the Department of Mechanical and Aerospace Engineering. The curricula are nearly the same for the freshman and sophomore years but quite

different for the junior and senior years. Each program is designed to provide the student with an understanding of both the science on which the discipline is founded and the applied science and technology which characterizes its specific applications. In addition, the programs provide students with opportunities to develop the skills necessary for applying their acquired knowledge. Both the aerospace engineering and the mechanical engineering programs are accredited by the Engineering Accreditation for Accreditation Board for Engineering and Technology (ABET). Graduate degrees are also offered (see Graduate Catalog).

Specific curriculum requirements are available online: www.ncsu.edu/registrar/curricula

Educational Objectives

The objectives of the mechanical and aerospace engineering degree programs are the following:

- To prepare students to enter into successful careers in the mechanical or aerospace engineering professions, having acquired the knowledge and skills to analyze engineering problems and to engage in the creative engineering design process in the areas of thermal and mechanical systems or in the areas of aeronautics and astronautics.
- To have developed skills in the basic sciences, mathematics, engineering fundamentals, and engineering design that meet the standards of an education in mechanical and aerospace engineering and foster the concepts of integrated engineering teams.
- standards of an education in mechanical and aerospace engineering and foster the concepts of integrated engineering team To have acquired the necessary skills to use the modern computational and experimental technologies of mechanical and aerospace engineering.
- To have the necessary background in humanities, social sciences, and contemporary issues to practice the mechanical and aerospace engineering profession ethically, responsibly, and with awareness of the impact of the engineering activity in a global and societal context.
- To have the exposure to theory and advances in engineering practice and research as preparation for opportunities in graduate education.
- To have developed the ability to communicate ideas effectively and the desire to seek out further educational opportunities for lifelong learning.

Honors Program in Mechanical and Aerospace Engineering

Students enter the ME or AE Honors Program by invitation. To qualify for admission, the student must have an overall 3.5 grade point average or better at the time of admission and complete a plan of work.

Students are recognized for having completed the honors program if they graduate with a 3.25 overall grade point average or better. Recognition for having completed the honors program is indicated on the student's transcript. It states on the transcript that the student has fulfilled the requirements of the honors program in the College of Engineering.

DEPARTMENT OF NUCLEAR ENGINEERING

Burlington Engineering Laboratories, Room 1110 phone: (919) 515-2301 website: www.ne.ncsu.edu

M.A. Bourham, Interim Head J.M. Doster, Undergraduate Administrator M. S. Yim, Director of Graduate Programs

Alumni Distinguished Undergraduate Professor: Associate Professor J.M. Doster, Alumni Distinguished Graduate Professors: Professors M.A. Bourham and R.P. Gardner, Professors: J.G. Gilligan (Vice Chancellor for Research and Graduate Studies), K.L. Murry and P.J. Turinsky; Research Professor: B.W. Wehring; Professors Emeriti: D.J. Dudziak, T.S. Elleman, R.L. Murray, K. Verghese: Adjunct Professors: R.M. Lindstrom, D. McNetlis, A. Sood, B. Wieland, M.S. Wechsler; Associate Professor: M.S. Yim; Associate Professor and Director of Nuclear Reactor Programs: A.I. Hawari; Assistant Professor: D. Anistratov; Teaching Assistant Professor: O.E. Hankins; Visiting Assistant Professor: R.S. Abdel-Khalik; Health Physicist: G.D. Wicks; Nuclear Services Manager; S. Lassell; Manager of Reactor and Engineering Operations: A. Cook; Director of Outreach Programs: A.M. Marshall

Nuclear engineering is concerned with the engineering aspects of the control, release, and utilization of nuclear energy from both fission and fusion. Nuclear reactors serve many functions: they serve as heat sources for electric power plants and are the basis of radioactive isotopes for a variety of peaceful applications. Nuclear methods are applied in medical diagnosis and treatment, scientific research, and the search for new resources. The nuclear engineering program educates individuals in scientific and engineering principles essential for effective and productive contributions in industrial, university and government service. The Department of Nuclear Engineering maintains its national undergraduate and graduate rankings on the top 10 among all nuclear engineering programs.

Opportunities

Nuclear power reactor operation continues with over one hundred reactors operating in the nation, increasing our reliance upon nuclear energy as a substitute for energy from fossil fuels. Development of advanced fission and fusion reactors offers the potential of vast new energy sources. Industrial and medical applications of radiation continue to increase in diverse industries. A demand for nuclear engineers exists within the electric power industry and national laboratories, naval neactors, and other industries. According to the National Society of Professional Engineers, nuclear engineers are among the top four best compensated of the engineering disciplines.

Scholarships and Awards

Several special scholarships exist for NC State nuclear engineering students, including the Progress Energy, Duke Energy, Eastern Carolinas ANS, Piedmont ANS, Institute for Nuclear Power Operations, Department of Energy and American Nuclear Society scholarships. A special department fund supports scholarships for incoming freshmen and exceptional upperclassmen. NC State nuclear engineering students have received special recognition awards at the Undergraduate Research Symposium and have gained national recognition by several times receiving the Student Design Award of the American Nuclear Society. NC State nuclear engineering students are las for frequent recipients of nationally awardd efflowships.

Facilities

Facilities for nuclear education include a nuclear research reactor (PULSTAR), which can be operated at a steady state power of 1 MW; radiation detectors and multi-channel analyzers; nuclear materials laboratory; thermal hydraulic laboratory; prompt gamma facility; neutron activation analysis laboratory; radio-chemistry laboratories; neutron radiography unit; positron facility; uther cold neutron source; neutron diffractometer, numerous computer facilities including graphic terminals, departmental computer workstations, College of Engineering EOS engineering workstations, microcomputers; and reactor simulation laboratory plasma generation and diagnostics laboratory, atmospheric plasma science laboratory; and plasma launchers laboratory.



Mission

The Department of Nuclear Engineering has four primary missions, these being:

- Provide a quality education at both the undergraduate and graduate levels to students who desire to pursue careers in nuclear science and engineering;
- Develop research programs in areas of emphasis related to applications of nuclear science and engineering;
- Assist industries and government in North Carolina, nationally and internationally in their efforts to apply these nuclear technologies to the betterment of the economy and the environment - in a safe, effective, and innovative manner, and
- Enhance, promote, and utilize the PULSTAR research reactor and associated facilities in an exemplary manner, leading to
 national recognition as a premier 1 MW Nuclear Reactor Program dedicated to research, teaching, and extension.

Consistent with the Department of Nuclear Engineering's mission, the department has developed the following objectives for undergraduate education.

- To prepare students for successful careers in Nuclear Engineering, emphasizing the mastery of engineering fundamentals, the ability to solve engineering problems, and the creative process of engineering design.
- To instill in students an understanding of the professional and ethical responsibility to perform engineering tasks at a high level and to be accountable for the social and environmental impact of engineering practices.
- · To establish an educational environment in which students participate in cross-disciplinary activities.
- To offer a curriculum that provides students the opportunity to become broadly educated engineers and life-long learners, with a solid background in the basic sciences, engineering sciences, and mathematics.
- · To provide an understanding of, and an appreciation for, the humanities and the social sciences.
- To further provide the written and oral communication skills necessary for students to communicate effectively with a variety of audiences.
- To expose students to advances in engineering practice and research and to prepare them for opportunities in graduate and professional education.
- ¹To attain the institutional support and financial resources to recruit, develop, and retain faculty who are committed to the
 educational and research mission of the department and to acquire, maintain, and operate facilities and laboratories appropriate
 to our engineering program.

Curriculum

Nuclear engineers work in nuclear systems research, design, development, testing, operation, environmental protection, and marketing. The Bachelor of Science program prepares graduates for positions in industry, national laboratories, or for graduate study (consult the *Graduate Catalog*). The curriculum incorporates basic sciences and engineering, with emphasis on mathematics and physics, followed by course work in nuclear science and technology. Design concepts are introduced in numerous nuclear engineering courses throughout the curriculum to provide an integrated educational experimence, capstoned by senior nuclear projects involving reactors and radiation systems. Attention is also given to the efficient utilization of energy resources and to the environmental aspects of nuclear energy. Computers are widely used throughout the curriculum.

The nuclear engineering program, which is accredited by the Engineering Accreditation Commission of the Accreditation Board for Engineering and Technology (ABET), leads to the degree of Bachelor of Science in Nuclear Engineering. Advanced undergraduates who desire to attend graduate school at NC State and specialize in the areas of Fission, Fusion/Plasma, or Radiological Engineering may enter a combined 5-year BS. JMNE professional program or B.S./MS. bachelor/master degree program during their senior year which will culminate at the end of their fifth year with both the Bachelor of Science in Nuclear Engineering and the Master of Nuclear Engineering or the Master of Science degrees. Specific curriculum requirements are available online: www.ncsu.edu/registrar/curricula

PAPER SCIENCE AND ENGINEERING PROGRAM

Biltmore Hall, Room 2105 phone: (919) 515-5807

S. S. Kelley, Head R. A. Venditti, Director of Graduate Programs M. V. Byrd, Undergraduate Coordinator, Paper Science and Engineering P. N. Peralta, Undergraduate Coordinator, Wood Products

Alumni Distinguished Undergraduate Professors: H. Jameel, J.A Heitmann, Jr.; Alumni Distinguished Undergraduate Professors: H. Jameel, Buckmann Distinguished Scientist: M.A. Hubbe: Professors: D. Argyropoulos. J. Denig, J.A. Heitmann, Jr., H. Jameel, S.S. Kelley, A.G. Kirkman, M.J. Kocurek; Research Professors: R. Leunaster, J.S. Stewart; Professors: Emeriti: A.C. Barefoot; H.M. Chang, E.L. Deal, E.L. Ellwood, J.S. Goldstein, C.A. Hart, R.G. Hitchings, L.G. Jahn, M.W. Kelly, H.G. Olf, R.G. Penson, R.J. Thompson, E.A. Wheeler, Adjunct Professors: S. Banerjee, L.L. Edwards, H.L. Hergert, B. Kasal, R. B. Phillips, J.J. Renard; Associate Professors: M.A. Hubbe, L.A. Lucia, P.H. Mitchell, P.N. Peralta, I.S. Peszlen, O.J. Rojas, R.A. Venditti, Adjunct Associate Professors: A Raymond, J.W. Skowronski, H.A. Stewart, J. Wiedenbeck; Associate Professors Emeriti: R.C. Allison, R.C. Gillmore, S.J. Hanover; Assistant Professors: M.V. Byrd, J.J. Pawlak; Adjunct Assistant Professors: Assucher; Research Assistant: W.S. Bryan

The wood-based industry of North Carolina, as well as throughout the South, is a vital part of the nation's economy. In terms of the dollar value of shipments of wood and paper products, the South leads all regions of the country. North Carolina manufactures more wood household furniture than any other state, ranks third in shipment value for all wood and paper products, and is second in the number of employees and wages paid. Thus, many opportunities exist in North Carolina and other southern states for careers in the wood-based industry.

The Department of Wood and Paper Science offers two curricula leading to Bachelor of Science degrees- Paper Science and Engineering, and Wood Products. Both curricula prepare men and women for careers in the wood, paper, and allied industries or in government agencies connected with wood resources.

Curricula in Paper Science and Engineering

M. V. Byrd, Undergraduate Coordinator

The Paper Science and Engineering curriculum prepares students for careers in the paper industry, which ranks as the fifth-largest manufacturing industry in the United States. Science, engineering, and mathematics form the basis for a multidisciplinary approach to understanding the fundamental manufacturing principles involved. Students study the technology and engineering of wood pulping processes, chemical and by-product recovery systems, and pulp bleaching. In addition, various paper making operations, such as refining, sizing, coating, and dwing are studied. These topics along with the chemistry of wood, pulping, and paper making, and the physics of paper as it relates to product characteristics and design form a fundamental core of courses that all students in the curriculum take.

Two concentrations are available emphasizing the different engineering aspects of pulping and paper making. The Paper Science and Engineering concentration provides an extensive background in the pulp and paper manufacturing processes and elective credit hours for studies in chemistry, marketing, economics, management or other areas of interest to the student. Greater depth in general chemical Engineering concentration protects and between the form of the Chemical Engineering Concentration. Students who have completed the Chemical Engineering Concentration in Paper Science and Engineering can, in cooperation with the College of Engineering and with an additional second degree.

Specific curriculum requirements are available online: www.ncsu.edu/registrar/curricula

Program Educational Objectives

The Paper Science and Engineering program strives to produce graduates that will be recognized by the following attributes as they work in the industry:

- They have mastery of the fundamentals of physical, mathematical and engineering sciences, analytical problem solving, engineering, experimentation and design, and information technology;
- They can grasp and apply engineering and scientific principles and procedures to solve complex, real-world problems;
- They understand the economic, social and environmental implications of their decisions;
- · They are able to communicate effectively for various audiences and purposes;
- They participate in intra-group and cross-functional teams to solve technical, non-technical and broader business issues;
- They have a wide perspective of the paper industry and its relationship to society;
- They possess a strong sense of professional responsibility, ethics, and awareness of people's needs as they function in industry;
- They continue their education and learning to maintain their technical skills;
- They have broadened their non-technical education to further enhance their job skills and aspects of their personal lives.

Opportunities

Graduates of this curriculum find opportunities for challenging careers as process engineers, product development engineers, process control engineers, chemists, technical service engineers, quality control supervisors, and production supervisors. Design and construction engineering companies employ graduates as project engineers, and pulp and paper machinery companies use their education and skills for technical service and sales positions. Opportunities for managerial and executive positions are available to graduates as they gain experience.

The broad and intensive nature of this curriculum makes graduates attractive not only to the pulp and paper industry, but also to a variety of other major chemical process industries. This appeal is especially true for the dual degree in Paper Science & Engineering and Chemical Engineering.

Summer Internship

All Paper Science and Engineering majors are required to work one summer in a pulp or paper manufacturing facility. One hour of academic credit is granted after completion of 12 weeks of this work and presentation of an engineering report of professional quality. In addition, students are urged to work in manufacturing facilities the other two summers, as the work provides valuable practical experience. Departmental advisers assist students in locating summer jobs, which are found throughout the US and some are even international.

Many Paper Science & Engineering students work at least one co-op rotation, in which they leave school for one semester and work in the industry. The resulting experience adds significantly to a student's desirability upon graduation.

Accredited Program

The Paper Science and Engineering program is accredited by the Engineering Accreditation Commission of the Accreditation Board for Engineering and Technology.

Regional Program

The Paper Science and Engineering curriculum is a regional program approved by the Southern Regional Education Board as the undergraduate program to serve the Southeast in this field.

Scholarships

Approximately 125 undergraduate academic scholarships are granted annually to new and continuing students by more than 50 companies comprising the Pulp and Paper Foundation.

Minor in Paper Science and Engineering

The Paper Science and Engineering Minor is available to all undergraduate students enrolled in the university as degree candidates except Paper Science and Engineering Majors. The minor requires 15 credit hours. Six hours of required courses provide a comprehensive overview of pulping and paper making science and technology, including pulping, bleaching, chemical recovery, recycled fibers, paper making, coanter, printing, converting, and paper properties. Nine elective hours may be chosen from areas including wood chemistry, wet end chemistry, unit operations, process design and analysis, project management, paper physics, process, control, or to gain more in depth exposure to the basic pulping, bleaching, and paper making process.

The Paper Science and Engineering Minor, with its focus on paper making science and technology, is intended to be especially valuable to students majoring in programs leading to careers in corporate or government positions which would interface with the paper and related industries. Students interested in business, scientific or engineering specialties, which may interface with, or are employed by these industries will find the minor especially useful.

Admissions and Certification of Minor

All undergraduate students enrolled in the university as a degree candidate, other than PSE majors, are eligible for admission to the PSE minor program. The PSE Minor Adviser will serve as adviser and certify completion of the minor. Paperwork for certification must be submitted to the minor adviser no later than the registration period for the student's final semester at NC State. The minor must be completed no later than the semester in which the student expects to graduate form his or her degree program. Contact Person: Dr. John Heitmann, Minor Adviser, 2111 Biltmore Hall, (919) 515-7711.

TEXTILE ENGINEERING PROGRAM

Textile Building/Centennial Campus, Room 3250

- K. R. Beck, Head, Department of Textile Engineering, Chemistry and Science
- J. P. Rust, Associate Head, Director of Undergraduate Programs
- P. J. Hauser, Associate Head, Director of Graduate Programs

Burlington Industries Professor of Textile Technology: R.L. Barker; Ciba-Geigy Professor of Dyestuff Chemistry: H.S. Freeman; Kosa Professor of Fiber and Polymer Chemistry: A.E. Tonelli: Professors: K.B. Beck, T.G. Clapp, B.S. Gupta, H. Hamouda, P.J. Hauser, S.M. Hudson, W.J. Jasper, J.P. Rust; Adjunct Professors: A. Bogdanovich, D.J. Brunelle, L.D. Claxton, W.G. O'Neal, D.J. Prezant, D.J. Sikkem; Professors Emeriti: D. R. Buchanan, D.M. Cates, J.A. Cuculo, P.D. Emerson, P.L. Grady, D.S. Hamby, S.P. Hersh, C.D. Livengood, P.R. Lord, R. McGregor, G.N. Mock, M.H. Mohamed, M.H. Theil, C. Tomasino, P.A. Tucker, W.K. Walsh, W.M. Whaley, associate Professors: D. Hinks, J. J. Joines, R. Kotek, M.G. McCord, R. Shamey, Adjunct Associate Professors: E.S. Greenhalgh, J. Kaufman, R.G. Keuhni, T. Montgomery, I.D. Shin, Associate Professors: E.B. Gotchow; Assistant Professors: R.E. Gorgan, W.E. Krause, M.A. Pasquinelli, X. Zhang; Adjunct Assistant Professors: H.A. Boyter, Jr., L. Dickinson, R.A.F. Moore, I. Parker, L. Qian, H.S. Whang; Adjunct Lecturers; S. Li, C. Moses; Associate Members of the Faculty: P. Banks-Lee, S.K. Barar, W. Oxenham, T.K. Ghosh, B. Pouruelprimit, J.J. Spontak, R.E. Fornes (Physics)

The Textile Engineering (TE) Program at North Carolina State University is administered joindly by the College of Textiles and the College of Engineering and is an interdiscipitinary curriculum drawing on diverse science and engineering principles. Textile engineering students develop a unique background, through undergraduate research, summer intern experiences, and design projects ranging from artificial blody vessel development to the design of novel high-tech sporting equipment. Textile engineers also design computer information systems that can integrate a worldwide distribution program eliminating a company's reliance on regional stockpiles or streamline an industrial process using Six Sigma quality saving a company millions of dollars. The program offres small class sizes with personal attention from faculty. With the focus on interdisciplinary research, the opportunities for textile engineers have never been brighter.

Opportunities

Textile engineers, teaming with chemists, physicists, materials scientists, and other engineers are designing new polymers, fibers, and textile structures to revolutionize the future of materials. Whether it be for personal protective garments such as bullet proof vests and Gore-text0 or materials used in the next generation space shuttle and the stealth bomber, textile engineers are developing products that are stronger, lighter, and more durable than current materials. Textile engineers are employed in a wide variety of industries that include aerospace, automotive, chemical, composites, management consulting, fiber processing, medical devices, manufacturing and retail, and textile processing.

The TE Program provides a fundamental engineering degree with a working knowledge of the very large textile industry as well as its alled industries. We have our own career planning and placement center to assist students in identifying and selecting internships and permanent careers. Historically, TE graduates have had nearly 100% placement into graduate school of rall time employment with starting salaries among the highest at N.C. State University, Compared to the rest of North Carolina State University, the College of Textiles has the highest percentage of students participating in scholarship programs. Indeed, over 50% of all Textile Engineering students receive scholarship support! Owing to the size of the program, many of our undergraduate students participate in research with our world renowed faculty further providing funancial assistance as well as professional growth. Almost all of our textile engineering students participate in summer internships. Many of our graduates select jobs that are located in the Southest, but others who desire to work in other regions of the courty have opportunities to do so. Our graduates work in the biomedical industries on the east near work in other regions of the courty have opportunities to do so. Our graduates work in the biomedical industries on the east near work in other regions of the courty have opportunities to do so. Our graduates work is also all of a court settle and retail companies in Ohio and North Carolina.

Curriculum

The TE program has three concentrations allowing a customized curriculum that fits your specific educational goals. All three programs are accredited by the Engineering Accreditation Commission of the Accreditation Board for Engineering and Technology. The concentrations emphasize Information Systems Design, Chemical Processing and Product Engineering, Minors in associated engineering fields (e.g., Computer Science, Industrial Engineering, and Materials Science) as well as foreign language minors are strongly encouraged as part of the academic plan. For exceptional students, dual degree programs with Chemical and Biomolecular Engineering, Biomedical Engineering, and Materials Science and Engineering provide a bachelor degree in two engineering majors with one additional semester of course work.

Educational Objectives

Consistent with this mission, and in order to prepare our students for successful careers and lives, the Textile Engineering Program of the Department of Textile Engineering, Chemistry and Science maintains a strong academic program with the following educational objectives. A graduate of the Textile Engineering Program should:

- possess a solid foundation in basic science, mathematics, and engineering science and demonstrate the ability to apply this knowledge to the solution of problems.
- 2. have practice in and demonstrate the ability to design and develop useful products, processes, machines, and/or systems.
- 3. have practice in and demonstrate the ability to use modern tools of engineering to solve problems.
- have practice in designing and conducting experiments and analyzing and interpreting data related to problem solving in the areas encompassed by textile engineering.
- have practice in teamwork, understand how to help a team operate effectively, and appreciate the value of diversity in teambased problem solving.
- 6. possess an appreciation for and commitment to life-long learning, and an ability to adapt and to change.
- 7. understand the importance of integrity and ethics in engineering practice and in life.
- 8. have practice in written and oral communication, and demonstrate the ability to communicate effectively.
- 9. demonstrate an awareness of the global nature of the textile industry and the modern world.
- 10. have a broad educational experience enabling them to pursue careers within or outside of textile engineering.

Specific curriculum requirements are available online: www.ncsu.edu/registrar/curricula

COLLEGE OF HUMANITIES AND SOCIAL SCIENCES



106 Caldwell Hall NCSU Box 8101 Raleigh, NC 27695-8101 phone: (919) 515-2467 fax: (919) 515-9419 e-mail: questions@chass.ncsu.edu website: www.chass.ncsu.edu

Toby Parcel, Dean

Laura R. Severin, Associate Dean, Academic Affairs and Interdisciplinary Programs Jeffrey Braden, Associate Dean, Research and Graduate Studies Randal J. Thomson, Assistant Dean, Director of Undergraduate Programs Monica T. Leach, Assistant Dean, Director of Earollment Management Adalia, "Jessie" Sova, Assistant Dean, Finance and Administration Anne L. Schiller, Director, International Programs Sheila Smith McKov, Director, Diversity Programs

College of Humanities and Social Sciences

The College of Humanities and Social Sciences offers programs of study which lead to baccalaureate and advanced degrees in the disciplines of the humanities and social sciences. The college also offers courses in these disciplines that are required in all undergraduate programs. In this way the university provides its students the opportunity to prepare for a full life in the professions and occupations that require intellectual flexibility, broad knowledge, and a basic comprehension of human beings and their problems.

CHASS is comprised of nine departments or schools: Communication, English, Foreign Languages and Literatures, History, Philosophy and Religion, School of Public and International Affairs, Psychology, Social Work, and Sociology and Anthropology (also a department in the College of Agriculture and Life Sciences). Interdisciplinary programs are administered through Academic Affairs in the CHASS Deam's Office.

The college offers undergraduate majors in: Africana studies: anthropology; arts applications; communication; criminology; English; French; history; interdisciplinary studies; international studies; philosophy; political science, psychology; religious studies; science, technology and society; social work; sociology; Spanish; and women's and gender studies. In addition, special options or concentrations are available within some of the major programs:

Anthropology	English	Political Science
Applied Anthropology	Creative Writing	American Politics
Bioarchaeology	Film	International Politics
Communication	Language & Literature	Law and Justice
Communication Media	Language, Writing and Rhetoric	Public Policy
Public & Interpersonal Communication	Teacher Education	Social Studies Teacher Education
Public Relations	World Literature	Psychology
	Philosophy	Human Resource Development
	Philosophy of Law	

A Teacher Education Option is available in English, French, Spanish, and social studies (history, political science and sociology). Degrees granted include the Bachelor of Arts, Bachelor of Science, Bachelor of Social Work, Master of Arts, Master of Frine Arts, Master of Science, and Doctor of Philosophy, as well as professional degrees in political science and sociology.

Academic Minors

The College of Humanities and Social Sciences offers 38 minors:

Africana Studies	Japanese
American Literature	Journalism
Anthropology	Law and Justice
Arts Studies	Linguistics
Chinese Studies	Music
Classical Greek	Nonprofit Studies
Classical Studies	Philosophy
Cognitive Science	Political Science
Creative Writing	Psychology
Criminology	Religions Studies
English	Russian Studies
Film Studies	Science, Technology, and Society
French	Social Work
German	Sociology
Health, Medicine & Human Values	Spanish
History	Technical and Scientific Communication
International Studies	Theatre
Italian Studies	Women's and Gender Studies
Japan Studies	World Literature

Dual Degree Programs

DaVinci Scholars Program

The DaVinci Scholars Program is a joint program between the College of Humanities and Social Sciences and the College of Design. Students completing the DaVinci Scholars program will earn two degrees within five or six a bachelor's degree in one of the five undergraduate disciplines in the College of Design and a B.A. or B.S. degree in the College of Humanities and Social Sciences. DaVinci Scholars will earn their first degree in design with no adjustment in their design requirements. They will elect a second major from any of those available in the College of Humanities and Social Sciences, including interdisciplinary studies. They must meet all requirements for both degrees.

The primary purpose of the dual degree program is to provide students with a strong liberal education as a complement to their professional degree study. In some cases, however, students will also improve their employment opportunities by selecting study that directly supports their profession in design. For example, students majoring in graphic design who take a second degree that focuses on writing improve heir opportunities for employment in communications. A student in architecture with a second degree in history may improve opportunities for graduate study in architectural history, preservation, or urban planning. Study of foreign language may improve opportunities for international design practice.

Students who wish to participate in the DaVinci Scholars should apply to the Associate Dean of the College of Design at the beginning of their second semester of study in the College of Design. DaVinci Scholars will participate in special programs and meet as group for regular discussions and advising. Interdisciplinary seminars led by College of Design and College of Humanites and Social Sciences faculty will focus on issues relevant to the nature of the disciplines. Other programs may include lectures and field trips. Scholarship funding is available for art-related summer study abroad.

Benjamin Franklin Scholars Program

A limited number of freshmen in the College of Engineering are selected to participate in the Benjamin Franklin Scholars program. Students completing the program receive a Bachelor of Science degree in an engineering discipline or computer science and a bachelor's degree in humanities or social sciences.

This dual degree program, a joint undertaking of the College of Engineering and the College of Humanities and Social Sciences, provides a unique opportunity to integrate a solid base of Knowledge in technology or science with a broad humanistic and social perspective. The curriculum for the dual degree program has four main components: a strong general education, specially designed interdisciplinary courses, all technical course requirements associated with the engineering or computer science degree, and a second major in the humanities and social sciences chosen from among the traditional majors or an interdisciplinary major. Students who have matriculated in the College of Engineering and declared a major in the College of Humanities and Social Sciences and have at lesst a 3.0 GPA are generally eligible for scholarships from the program. With careful planning, this program can be completed in five years.

For more information, contact the Assistant Dean for Academic Affairs, College of Engineering, 118 Page Hall, or Dr. Joseph Herkert, Director, Science, Technology and Society Program and Franklin Scholars Program, 7218 D.H. Hill Library, or e-mail franklin-scholars@nesu.edu.

Alexander Hamilton Scholars Program

The Alexander Hamilton Scholars Program permits students to earn a B.A. in International Studies and a B.S. in Accounting, a B.S. in Business Management, or a B.A. in Economics.

Key elements of the Alexander Hamilton Program include at least three semesters of foreign language study beyond the level required for admission to the university, a management capstone course (business policy and strategy or economics seminar) with a strong global orientation, and several additional courses on topics such as international relations, global affairs, and intercultural communication. Each Hamilton scholar is required to complete at least one international related experience.

Hamilton scholars will participate in special programs throughout their enrollment that are designed to increase their exposure to leading-edge management practices, international business, and foreign cultures. These programs will include activities such as special lectures and seminars, corporate tours and field trips, and scholar's banquets. For additional information about the Alexander Hamilton Scholars Program, contact the Associate Dean for Academic Affairs, College of Management, 112 Nelson Hall, or Dr. Anne Schiller, Director, CHASS International Programs, 125 Winston, (19) 515-9015.

Jefferson Scholars in Agriculture and the Humanities

The Thomas Jefferson Scholars Program in Agriculture and the Humanities is a joint program of the College of Agriculture and Life Sciences and the College of Humanities and Social Sciences. It is a program that leads participants to two degrees: on concentrating in an area of agriculture or life science and one in an area of humanities or social science. All majors in each college are available, to meet each student's particular interests and career goals. The purpose of the program is to produce potential leaders in agriculture and the life sciences who have not only technical expertise but also an appreciation for the social, political, and cultural issues that affect decision-making. The program includes special classes for Jefferson Scholars and a variety of social and services activities. Each spring a number of entering freshmen are chosen to participate in the Jefferson Program. Successful participants receive scholarship support affer the sophomore year. Rising freshman interested in applying to the Jefferson Scholars Program should contact either of the following people before January 15. An online application is available. Visit the Jefferson Scholars website for details at www.cals.nesu.edu/student_org/sjeffer.

Dr. Kenneth L. Ebenshade, Associate Dean, College of Agriculture and Life Sciences, NCSU Box 7642, Raleigh, NC 27695, phone: (919) 515-2614

Dr. Laura Severin, Associate Dean, College of Humanities and Social Sciences, NCSU Box 8101, Raleigh, NC 27695, phone: (919) 515-2568

Gifford Pinchot Scholars Program

The Gifford Pinchot Scholars Program, a joint program with the College of Natural Resources, follows the mode established by other dual degree programs. Academically talented students are invited to parsue simultaneously a B.S. degree in Forest Management through the College of Natural Resources and a B.A. degree in a major in Humanities and Social Sciences. The Pinchot Scholars Program is limited to a small number (10 or fewer per year) of highly qualified and motivated students. Scholarship support is available to some participants in the Pinchot Scholars Porgram.

Pinchot Scholars follow the requirements for the B.S. in Forest Management (with one exception: the physics sequence PY 211-212 is not required.) For the B.A. degree, they follow a 30-hour major concentration in interdisciplinary studies. Included in this major are two core requirements: IDS 498 Senior Thesis (3 credits) and an additional interdisciplinary studies semiinar (1 credit). In addition, Pinchot Scholars complete all the general education requirements for a B.A. degree in the College of Humanities and Social Sciences. A total of 155 credit hours are required for the double degree, which students can complete in four and a half years.

The theme of the interdisciplinary studies major will involve placing forest management in the context of cross-cultural perspectives, global issues, and public policy. The exact set of courses that will constitute the major will be determined by students in consultation with their advisory group, subject to the approval of the Interdisciplinary Studies Committee. Each student is assigned an advisory group consisting of an academic adviser from each college, plus a mentor from the forest industy. Pinchot Scholars also participate in existing cooperative activities with other dual degree program scholars. For more information, contact the Associate Dean for Academic Affairs, College of Natural Resources, 1022-N Biltmore, Box 8001, or the Assistant Dean for Undergraduate Academic Affairs, College of Humanities and Social Sciences, 106 Caldwell, Box 8101.

Eli Whitney Dual Degree Program in Textiles and International Studies

This joint program between the College of Textiles and the College of Humanities and Social Sciences allows a student to earn a B.S. in Textile and Apparel Management and a B.A. in International Studies. This dual degree is designed to prepare students for work in the increasingly international textile industry. The program also includes possible overseas internships, Merti scholarship awards are varilable for high-achieving students who participate in the dual degree program in textiles and international studies. For more information, contact Dr. Nancy Cassill, Textile and Apparel, Technology and Management, 3313 Textiles Building, (919) 513-4180 or Dr. Anne Schiller, Director, CHASS International Programs, 125 Winston, (919) 515-9015.

Cooperative Education

Cooperative Education in humanities and social sciences seeks to broaden the student's intellectual horizons and at the same time to provide an introduction to the world of business, industry, government, of finance in preparation for a career after graduation. In this program, the freshman and senior years are usually spent on campus while the sophomore and junior years are devoted either to alternate periods of on-campus study and full-time work experience or part-time work and study on a continuous basis. The student is paid for work experiences by the employer. Ordinarily the program takes five years to complete, but those who are willing to attend summer school or take on a summer co-op assignment can finish in four years. Transfer students are eligible, and all interested students are urged to apply early in the academic year. The program is also open to graduate students atthough less time is required on work assignments.

Further information may be obtained from Cooperative Education, 300 Clark Hall, or at (919) 515-4425.

Honors Program

Each department in the college offers an honors program designed to encourage outstanding students to develop their intellectual potential to the fullest extent possible through individualized study, special seminars, and close association with faculty members in their major field.

Scholarships

In addition to the university-wide awards available, the College of Humanities and Social Sciences offers a number of merit and need-based scholarships. For further information council Leach, Assistant Dean for Academic Affairs and Director of Emollment Management, College of Humanities and Social Sciences, (919) 515-2468.

Folger Institute

North Carolina State University is a member of the Folger Institute of Renaissance and Eighteenth-Century Studies, a unique collaborative enterprise sponsored by the Folger Shakespeare Library in Washington, D.C., and 20 universities in the Middle Atlantic region. Each year the institute offers an interdisciplinary program in the humanities—seminars, workshops, symposia, colloquia, and lectures. Admission is open to faculty and students of North Carolina State University, and a limited number of fellowships are available through the campus Folger Institute Committee.

Evening Undergraduate Degree Programs

The College of Humanities and Social Sciences offers courses toward undergraduate degree programs during the evening hours for adult part-time students. Sufficient courses are generally offered in the evening hours to complete majors in English, history, political science, and sociology.

INTERDISCIPLINARY PROGRAMS AND DEGREES

Africana Studies Program

Core Faculty: Dr. Craig C. Brookins, Associate Professor, Director Dr. Deidre H. Crumbley, Associate Professor Dr. Fred Hord, Professor (Director, African American Cultural Center) Dr. John C. Charles, Assistant Professor, English Dr. Lamont Welch, English

Bachelor of Arts in Africana Studies

The Africana Studies curriculum is designed to give students an integrated and critical understanding of the experiences, contributions, and achievements of peoples of African descent throughout the world. The core courses emphasize conceptual and methodological issues within Africana Studies. Students are taught academic skills and encouraged to conduct critical research and analyses designed to understand the relationships between and solutions to the political, scotal, cultural, and economic developments in Africa and the African Diaspora. The overall goal of the Africana Studies program is to provide students with competencies to succeed as citizens, workers, and leaders of the global community.

Minor in Africana Studies

The minor in Africana Studies provides a comparative and interdisciplinary study of the Black experience in Africa and the Americas. Three required courses include African Civilizations (AFS 240), an Introduction to African-American Studies (AFS 241), and Introduction to the African Diaspora (AFS 342). Two elective courses may be selected from a list of designated courses in such disciplines as anthropology. English, history, music, political science, psychology, sociology, and social work. Study Abroad (e.g., Africa, Caribbean) and service learning opportunities are also available.

Arts Studies Program

Core faculty: Dr. Stephanie Spencer, Associate Professor, Director Dr. Rodney A. Waschka, Professor

Bachelor of Arts in Arts Applications

The Arts Applications major offers four areas of specialization within a curriculum that focuses on the history, interpretation, and production of the visual and performing arts in aesthetic and cultural context. Students pruse the academic study of film, music, theater, or visual art. Within each specialization, they have opportunities to focus on the specific subject area and to develop connections between and among diverse art forms and practices, historical periods, and cultures.

Students take 21 hours in foundation courses (15 hours in history and analysis and 6 hours in production or studio courses), 6 hours in linking courses (courses that examine the relationship between atr and other areas of inquiry in the humanities, social sciences, and sciences), a 3 hour capstone course, and an advised elective designed support their particular interests and career objectives. To erroll, students apply at the CHASS Dean's Office, 106 Caldwell.

Minor in Arts Studies

The Minor in Arts Studies is open to all undergraduate majors in the university. This interdisciplinary minor is designed to enrich the studen's university experience, to serve as a foundation for learning and understanding the arts beyond the university years, and to stimulate intellectual development in ways that may reinforce or complement the objectives of the student's major. This minor provides the strudent with a fundamental understanding the historical, theoretical, and practical disciplines of the arts.

A total of eighteen credit hours must be taken to complete this minor. Students interested in the minor should refer to the Arts Studies courses listed under "Arts Studies" in the course description section of this catalog. These courses are described in detail under their departmental prefixes.

Minor in Film Studies

Dr. Marsha Orgeron, Assistant Professor, Director

The Departments of English, Communication, and Foreign Languages and Literatures offer a Minor in Film Studies. The minor provides an introduction to the nature of the film experience, some background in the history of the medium, and the opportunity for in-depth study of selected topics. Fifteen hours of course work are required to complete the minor: ENG 282, and either COM 344, COM 374, plus inine credit hours selected from the following: ENG 382, ENG 492, COM 244, COM 364 or 374, wather taken to fulfill the requirement above), IDS 496, HI 336, and DN 316 (prerequisite waived, consent of instructor). Any students taking this minor cannot court courses from the minor toward their majors.

International Studies Program

Dr. Anne L. Schiller, Professor, Director

Bachelor of Arts in International Studies

The Bachelor of Arts in International Studies is designed to educate students within a global context. The program of study requires students to integrate theoretical knowledge about broad global processes and methods used to study them with in-depth examination of a particular world region or major theme in international studies. The curriculum is designed to expose students to a variety of disciplinary approaches. It prepares students to pursue advanced studies in diverse academic fields, and for careers in global corporations, international organizations, and in the government or non-profit sectors.

Minor in International Studies

The International Studies Minor is offered to all students in the university who want to add a significant international dimension to their departmental majors. This minor program enables students to explore international topics, issues and research from crosscultural, transnational perspectives. The program will provide some tools that students can use to understand better the global context of the modern world and to learn the international dimensions of their chosen fields of study.

Nonprofit Studies Program

Barbara Metelsky, Director

Minor in Nonprofit Studies

The interdisciplinary minor in Nonprofit Studies is designed to prepare undergraduate students for careers in the nonprofit sector, in both paid and voluncier positions. The program provides students with an understanding of the role of the nonprofit sector in society and builds students' knowledge, skills and abilities in effective nonprofit leadership. Through multiple service-learning experiences and a nonprofit internship requirement, students are offered a variety of hands-on experiences designed to facilitate an understanding of the issues and challenges faced by nonprofit organizations and prepare students for nonprofit leadership positions in the 21st century. The minor in Nonprofit Studies is a strong complementary course of study for students with amjors offered across the NC state campus including Communication, English, History, Policital Science, Psychology, Social Work, Parks, Recreation and Tourism, Forestry, Business Management, Art and Design, Education, and more. The minor in Nonprofit Studies enables students to explore the interconnections between their chosen field and the nonprofit sector.

Science, Technology, and Society Program

Core Faculty: J. Herkert, Associate Professor, Director P. Hamlett, Associate Professor

Science, Technology, and Society (STS) is an interdisciplinary field of study that seeks to explore and understand the many ways that science and technology shape culture, values, and institutions, and how such factors shape science and technology. We all depend heavily upon science and technology, and STS examines how science and technology emerge, how they enter society, how they change through social processes, and how society changes, as well. The objectives of the STS Program are to: Help its students learn some of the alternative ways of thinking and conducting research that characterize the interdisciplinary Science. Technology, & Society field, and to relate these to larger human concerns; Enable its students to explore complex STS topics by seeing them from multiple perspectives and in relation of other topics, and to integrate STS information and concepts from a variety of sources; Provide its students with the skills and resources to learn key STS concepts, literature, practices, and issues in order to encourage lifelong learning. For more information visit the STS Program website at www.chass.nex.uedu/dis/sts.

Bachelor of Arts and Bachelor of Science in Science, Technology, and Society

The B.A. and B.S. majors in STS, include 30 credit hours of course work in the major; STS 214 - Introduction to STS; STS 403 -Seminar in STS; a four-course breadth requirement consisting of courses chosen from: 1-History, II-Philosophy of Science and Ethics, III-Assessment and Policy, and IV-Other STS Courses; and a four-course STS Specialty that addresses a coherent theme related to science, technology, and society. To apply, students should contact the CHASS Dean's Office, 106 Caldwell, or e-mail the Program Director, joe_herkert@nesu.edu.

Minor in Science, Technology, and Society

The Minor in Science, Technology, and Society is a fifteen-hour, interdisciplinary minor providing students an opportunity to appreciate and understand better the roles that science and technology play in the larger sociocultural context. A goal of the minor is to help students develop the ability to order and integrate the diverse aspects of their educations. Two sesential components of this ability are sensitivity to the moral dimensions of scientific and technological inquiry as affecting how people may live or want to the appreciation of the practical implications of scientific and technological and theory. In addition, the Minor in Science, Technology, and Society enables students to increase the breadth of their interests in science and technology.

Honors in Science, Technology, and Society

The Honors Program in STS offers an enriching and challenging educational experience to qualified majors. Admission to the program requires at least a 3.25 overall GPA and 3.25 major GPA, including STS 214 - Introduction to STS and at least 6 other hours of course work in the major requirements. Honors students must complete the Honors Option in STS 403 - Seminar in STS with a course grade of B+ or better; three hours of course work in the major requirements taken from among graduate courses, and independent study courses; and three additional hours of course work in the major requirements taken from among honors courses, honors option courses; student ecourses, and independent study courses. Graduation requires a 3.25 GPA overall and a 3.40 GPA in the major. Successful completion of the program is noted on the student's transcript and in the commencement and honors convocation programs.

Bachelor of Arts and Bachelor of Science in the Interdisciplinary Self-Design Major

The Interdisciplinary Studies Self-Design major allows students to design their own academic majors. Instead of following the requirements for a major in one of the traditional disciplines, the candidate for the Bachelor of Arts or Bachelor of Science degree has the responsibility of organizing a concentration or field of specialization form two or more disciplines.

The freshman and sophomore basic requirements for the self-design major are the same as for the other Bachelor of Arts and Bachelor of Science programs in humanities and social sciences. In satisfying basic requirements in language, humanities, social science, mathematics, and natural science, students should, whenever possible, choose courses that are most appropriate as background for the courses in their major concentrations.

To become candidates for a self-design major in intentisciplinary studies, students must first get applications forms and information from the CHASS website and then prepare a tentative proposal, which includes a list of courses comprising 30 credit hours for the B.A. and 27 credit hours for the B.S. and an essay of 500 words explaining the reasons for making this set of courses the field of specialization. The student's proposal is reviewed by a faculty advective and the tension for making the Self-Design Committee for consideration. After a thronogule examination to determine whether the set of courses proposed as an interdisciplinary major is academically sound and coherent, the committee will approve the proposal or suggest specific improvements. To apply, contact Dr. Robert C. Kochersberger, Associate Professor, Director at rekeg@unity.neu.edu.

Honors Program

The Honors Program in Interdisciplinary Studies provides able students the opportunity to integrate the various strands of their concentrations in a capstone project. The program also provides a context in which students can sharpen their thinking on the unique challenges and opportunities of interdisciplinary work.

To be admitted into the IDS Honors Program, students must have earned nine credit hours in an IDS major, have an overall GPA of 3.25 and a major GPA of 3.25. To graduate with Honors in IDS, students must have a GPA of 3.25, and must have completed the IDS capstone course, "Independent Studies for IDS Students" with a grade of B+ or better, and have earned six additional credit hours in courses that are both Honors courses and also part of their IDS majors.

Women's and Gender Studies Program

Core Faculty: Dr. Christine Pierce, Director Dr. Karey Harwood, Assistant Professor Dr. Mary Wyer, Assistant Professor



Bachelor of Arts in Women's and Gender Studies

The Women's and Gender Studies major provides students with a broad perspective on women's and gender issues from a wide variety of disciplines, leads students to critically examine and reinterpret existing data and common assumptions about gender and gender identity, familiarizes students with the often unacknowledged contributions made by women in various fields of endeavor, and encourages the translation of research into committed and responsible social involvement and leadership.

Minor in Women's and Gender Studies

The Women's and Gender Studies Minor offers all students in the university the possibility of rigorous interdisciplinary study of women's and gender issues. Course offerings across the campus give students the opportunity to understand the complex relationships between gender, class, ethnic, and race structures; to understand feminist theory and methodological perspectives and their substantial contributions to social and public policy analysis; to develop the ability to reach out to community and non-profit organizations concerned with social equality; and to develop international understandings and perspectives. For more information about the Women's and Gender Studies Program, please visit www.nesu.edu/chass/wgs.

DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNICATION

Winston Hall, Room 201 phone: (919) 515-9736

K. Zagacki, Head J. Jameson, Associate Head, Director of Undergraduate Program W. J. Jordan, Associate Head, Director of Graduate Program S. Stallings, Assistant Head for Advising

Professor: VJ. Gallagher, WJ. Jordan, R.L. Schrag, C.A. Smith, K. Zagacki; Professors Emeriti: L.R. Camp, W.G. Franklin, C.A. Parker, Associate Professors: K. Albada, D. Dannels, D.A. Deloy, E.T. Funkhouser, J. Jameson, M. Johnson, R. Leonard, S. Stein, Associate Professor Emeritus: B.L. Russell; Assistant Professors: A. de Sourza e Silva, C. Farr, J. Ingram, W. Kinsella, J. Moore; Assistant Professor Emeritus: N.H. Snow; Special Faculty: J. Alchediak, B. Barnes, J. Hall, J. Heaton, C. Pullen, S. Sullings; Teaching Technician: R. Bell

The Bachelor of Arts in Communication program provides opportunities for study and training in human communication for professionals entering business, industry, non-profit organizations, or government service. Today, many organizations are seeking graduates with demonstrated competencies in human communication to fill positions that require constant and skillful contact with a wide variety of internal and external publics. Depending on their area of specialization, graduates may find employment opportunities as communication consultants, media specialists, trainers, public relations specialists, therapists, or performers. Many graduates choose to enter graduate or law school.

Programs of Study

The Communication major calls for the successful completion of at least 36 semester credit hours of Communication (COM) courses. All majors must take COM 230, COM 240, and COM 250 one-at-a-time, in sequence, and earn a "C-" or better in each course. In addition, all majors must take COM 110 and/or COM 112 (depending upon their concentration). Students select one of the five departmental concentrations in which they take the remaining credit hours in the major. The concentrations are:

Communication Media

This concentration focuses on the construction, distribution, use, and effects of visual images, sounds, and words conveyed through a wide range of communication media, including print, television, the Internet, and emerging technologies. Students create and produce media content, and also conduct empirical and critical analyses of issues related to media economics, history and development, social and global impact, and public policy.

Public and Interpersonal Communication

This concentration investigates analytical, theoretical, and skills approaches to the study of human communication processes and problems, including interpersonal relationships, group processes, conflict management, public and political discourse, argumentation, persuasion, and ethics.

Public Relations and Organizational Communication

This concentration focuses on the communication theories, methods, principles, and ethical practices used by organizations to establish and maintain mutually beneficial relationships with an organization's internal and external publics (such as employees, stockholders, and customers). Students are instructed in strategic planning and communication techniques used in a variety of organizations, including corporate, government, and non-profit entities.

Honors Program

The Honors Program in Communication provides academically talented students an opportunity to expand their curriculum and abilities through in-depth, guided study. Candidates for the program must have achieved junior standing with a TGPA of at least 3.25 and a minimum GPA in the major of 3.5 after completing the department's core curriculum and an additional six credit hours of Communication courses.

The honors program is compromised of nine credit hours. Three hours are devoted to the writing of a research apper, completed through either independent study or an honors option in a course taught by the student's research adviser. An additional three hours are dedicated to a "cognate course," chosen to enhance the student's background in the research adviser. An additional three hours department outside of communication. The program cultimisates in the three hour Communication Honors Research Semiana, in which students discuss the various methods employed in their research projects and prepare their work for submission to a regional add/or national conference and for presentation to the Communication Department faculty. Students seeking to enter the program first consider possible research topics, narrow the focus, and then discuss their ideas with different communication faculty. Once a faculty member agrees to become a student's honors adviser, the student adviser develops a plan that includes a prospectus of the research project, the mechanism for project completion (independent study or honors option in a course), and the selected cognate course. This plan is submitted to the director of the Honors Program and then reviewed by the departmental honors committee.

Students who complete an approved plan of study meeting the above requirements and graduate with a minimum TGPA or 3.25 and a GPA for Communication courses of at least 3.50 will have met the Honors program criteria successfully. Completion of the program will be noted on the studen's transcript and diploma, and in the Commencement and Honors Convocation programs.

Curriculum Notes

- Students must enroll in COM 230 during their first semester as a Communication major.
- Admission to the Department of Communication is based upon academic record. Courses in progress at the time of the
 application deadline will not be considered. Two opportunities for admission exist: Automatic Admission and Admission by
 Application.
- Automatic Admission: Students will automatically be accepted into the Department of Communication if they have completed at least 12 hours at NC State with a GPA of 3.0 or better. Students who have met these criteria may enter the Department at any time in the year and should proceed to CHASS Dean's Office in Caldwell 106
- Admission by Application: Students not meeting the conditions for Automatic Admission may apply for entrance if they have completed 12 hours and have GPAs between 2.5 and 3.0 and have completed the following with a grade of "B-" or better: ST 311, FL 201, and PHL 221 or PHL 250 or LOG 201.

Application deadlines are February 15, June 15, and September 15.

Students who have met these criteria should proceed to the CHASS Dean's Office in Caldwell 106. Applications will be reviewed after each deadline; students will be notified of their admission status within one month of the deadline. Please understand that admission is competitive and meeting these requirements does not guarantee admission.

No final grades below "C-" are permitted for courses used to satisfy Departmental graduation requirements. No grades in COM courses below "C-" may be used to satisfy any University graduation requirements.

Minor in Theatre

The Department of Communication offers an academic minor in Theatre to all NC State undergraduate degree-seeking students except those majoring in Communication. The minor includes a combination of courses from traditional theatre and the communication theory curriculums.

Internships

The department operates an Internship Program that offers qualified seniors the opportunity to gain work experience in the communication field. The Internship is required of all students in the Public Relations Concentration, but students from the other Communication concentrations are also encouraged to participate in this program.

Graduate Programs

The Department of Communication offers a Masters Degree in Communication. In conjunction with the Department of English, the Department of Communication also offers an interdisciplinary Ph.D. program in Communication, Rhetoric, and Digital Media. For more information, please visit the Graduate School website at www.ncsu.edu/grad.

DEPARTMENT OF ENGLISH

Tompkins Hall, Rooms 221, 246 phone: (919) 515-3866

- A. H. Harrison, Head
- S. M. Setzer, Associate Head, Coordinator of Advising
- B. M. Blackley, Assistant Head for Scheduling
- C. Prioli, Director of Graduate Programs
- A. M. Penrose, Director of First-Year Writing Program

William C. Friday Distinguished Professor: W.A. Wolfram; Alumni Distinguished Undergraduate Professors: A. Davis-Gardner, M.T. Hester, L.H. MacKethan, D.B. Wyrick; Professors: C. Anson, J. Balbahan, M.P. Catrer, J.A. Gomez, J.M. Grinnwood, C. Gross, A.H. Harrison, M.T. Hester, H.D. Kellner, J.J. Kessel, T. Lisk, L.H. MacKethan, J. McCorkle, C.R. Miller, J. Ntah-Abbenje, M.E. Orr, A.M. Penrose, C.A. Prioli, L.R. Severin, A.F. Stein, J.F. Thompson, M.H. Thuente, J.N. Wall Jr., Wolfram, R.V. Young: Professors Emeriti: B.J. Baines, G.W. Barrax, P.E. Blank Jr., L.S. Champion, J.W. Clark, A. Davis-Gardner, J.D. Durant, M. Halperen, L.T. Holley, J. Ferster, H.G. Kinchelee, A.S. Knowles, B.G. Koonce, F.H. Moore, J.O. Pettis, J.J. Smoot, H.C. West, M.C. Williams, P. Williams, Jr.: Associate Professors: W. Barnhardt, B. Bennett, D.H. Covington, S. Dicks, N. Halpern, S.M. Katz, R.C. Kochersberger, L. May, S. Miller-Cochna, J.D. Morillo, M. Pramaggiore, S. Setzer, S. Smith-McKoy, E. Thomas, C. Warren, D.B. Wyrick; Assistant Professors: A. Baker, B. Blackley, A. Bolonyai, J. Charles, M. Dudley, D.A. Hooker, J. Miller, D. Orgeron, M. Orgeron, J. Reaser, D.J. Reavis, D. Rieder, J. Swarts M.L. Welch; Senior Lecturer: P.R. Cockshutt

The Department of English offers basic and advanced courses in writing, language, and literature. The freshmen course required of all undergraduate students develops skill in expository writing and in analytical reading. Advanced courses in writing available to all students cover a variety of areas, including journalism, technical and business writing, and creative writing. These courses give students opportunities to pursue special personal and career interests, as do courses in interature, linguistics, film, and folklore.

The department offers a Bachelor of Arts major in English with six options: creative writing; film; language and literature; language, writing, and rhetoric; world literature; and teacher education. It also offers a Bachelor of Science major. Internships available to qualified students provide practical experience as well as an understanding of how cacdemic studies are relevant to the workplace.

On the graduate level, the Department of English offers three graduate degrees: a Master of Arts in English, a Master of Science in Technical Communication, and Master of Fine Arts in Creative Writing. In conjunction with the Department of Communication, the Department of English also offers an interdisciplinary Ph.D. program in Communication, Rhetoric, and Digital Media. For more information, please visit the Graduate School website at www.ncs.ucdu/grad. A five-course certificate program in Professional Writing, available to students not seeking a degree at NC State, offers preparation in practical writing and editing, including both journalism and technical writing.

Opportunities

A degree in English provides both liberal education and practical knowledge about the role of writing and language in the everyday world. It leads to careers in such fields as teaching, journalism, advertising, public relations, personnel management, technical writing, business writing, and creative writing. It sharpens the analytical and interpretive skills needed for professional and managerial careers, and it serves as an excellent preparation for students planning to study law or medicine and for those intending to do graduate work in literature and rhetoric.

English Honors Program

The Honors Program in English provides courses that enrich the intellectual life of the English major. The Honors student contributes to and learns from seminar settings, takes up the obligation of independent study, produces documents representing sustained and logically articulated research practices, and earns recognition for excellent work beyond ordinary requirements.

For admission, students must have a minimum GPA of 3.25 and must have completed at least three English courses above the freshman level with a minimum GPA of 3.25. Successful completion of the Honors Program requires completion of hours of honors courses with grades of A or B, a GPA of at least 3.25 in NC State English courses, and a minimum overall GPA of 3.25.

Bachelor of Arts in English

Major in English, Creative Writing Concentration

The student must schedule 36 hours beyond freshman composition. Within these hours, students must take eighteen hours of literature (including the CHASS six hours), six hours of linguistics, rhetoric or writing practice, and 12 hours of creative writing electives.

Major in English, Film Concentration

The concentration in film trains students in the history, analysis, and interpretation of film. Students schedule 36 hours in literature and film beyond freshman composition. Within these hours, students take fifteen hours of literature, six hours of linguistics, rhetoric, or writing practice, and fifteen hours of film studies. Through coursework in film studies, students acquire skills in interpretation, analysis, and criticism, situate films within historical periods, consider the relation of film to literary texts, and study important film genres, directors, and national traditions. They may also become involved in the creative work of screenwriting.

Major in English, Language and Literature Concentration

This curriculum provides a strong general education with an emphasis on the study of the English language and of British and American literature. It leads to a broad range of careers in education, business, government, law, etc. The major includes 36 hours of English courses beyond freshman composition, nine courses that satisfy categorical requirements and three elective English courses.

Major in English, Language, Writing, and Rhetoric Concentration

This curriculum provides a strong general education, a basic exposure to literature, and an emphasis on the study of written English in its theoretical, cultural, and practical applications. It can lead to a broad range of professions, with a special focus on careers that involve creating, designing and producing documents: the news media, business and technical communication, the writing and publishing professions. Students may also focus their studies upon thetoric, composition, and linguistics and prepare for graduate study in these areas or for law school, teaching, and other professions. Students must schedule 36 hours of English courses beyond freshman composition, including 6 hours of CHASS literature electives, 15 hours from the English core, and 15 hours from a focused distribution of courses specially designed for LWR majors.

Major in English, Teacher Education Concentration

English majors may enroll in the Teacher Education Concentration offered by the College of Humanities and Social Sciences in cooperation with the College of Education. Students who complete this program are eligible to apply for certification to teach English in secondary schools in North Carolina. The requirements of this program include 25 semester hours in professional courses and 36 semester hours in English beyond freshman composition (total 12 scredit hours required for graduation). Admission to the program requires the joint permission of the English department and the College of Education. Formal applications are required for Admission to the acher Steinson 25 semester.

Major in English, World Literature Concentration

The Lawrence Rudner Concentration in World Literature provides a strong general education in the humanities while enabling students to study literature in a global context by mixing courses in English and American literature with courses in foreign-language literatures. It prepares for a broad range of post-graduate options, including graduate and professional school, and a wide variety of careers in buistness, education, government, and law. It is especially appropriate for students intending to pursue careers in international relations. Students must schedule 36 hours beyond freshman composition. The 36 hours include two courses in hetroric, linguistics and writing practice; nine courses that met categorical requirements in historical periods, cultural regions, and literary modes; and one elective course in literature. At least 18 of these hours must consist of ENG or ENG/FL courses; at least 12 of them must consist of FL or ENG/FL courses.

Specific curriculum requirements are available online: www.ncsu.edu/registrar/curricula

Bachelor of Science in English

The Bachelor of Science in English provides students with a broad but structured foundation in both the sciences and in language and literature. It requires 30 hours of English requirements, plus a 15-hour science/technology option.

Specific curriculum requirements are available online: www.ncsu.edu/registrar/curricula

Minor in American Literature

The Department of English offers a minor in American Literature to NC State students, except for LAN and LIT English majors. The minor consists of any five courses in American literature, there of which must be at the 300 level or above, and one of which must be at the 400 level or above. Students may transfer in no more than six hours toward the minor. This minor will focus on the English language literature of the United States and of the British colonies out of which the United States emerged.

Minor in Creative Writing

A minor in Creative Writing is available from the Department of English for NC State students, except LCW English majors.

Minor in English

The Department of English offers a minor in English to majors in any field except English. The minor program will allow students to pursue general interests in writing, literature, and language.

Minor in Film Studies

The Departments of English, Communication, and Foreign Languages and Literatures offer a minor in Film Studies open to students across the university. The minor provides a comprehensive introduction to the art and industry of the cinema through courses in film analysis, history, theory, criticium, screen writing, and production.

Minor in Journalism

The Department of English and the Department of Communication offer a minor in Journalism to NC State students, except LWR English majors. The minor will provide course work in writing and editing news and features for print and non-media as well as an introduction to the profession of journalism.

Minor in Linguistics

The Department of English and the Department of Foreign Languages and Literatures offer a minor in Linguistics to NC State students, except LWR English majors. The minor is designed to investigate the structure and function of language as a cognitive and behavioral science. Five courses in designated areas of linguistics are required in the minor. Among students likely to be attracted to this minor are those who expect to pursue graduate study in linguistics, those interested in foreign languages or English as a second language, and those interested in communication sciences.

Minor in Technical and Scientific Communication

A minor in Technical and Scientific Communication is available from the Department of English for NC State students, except LWR majors, who are interested in supplementing their studies in technical, scientific, or other academic fields with strong writing and communication skills. Students minoring in Technical and Scientific Communication will be introduced to numerous genres including internal and external documents such as proposals, reports, science writing, users guides, reference manuals, and online documentation. Critical perspectives towards the role of communication in the creation of scientific and technical knowledge will be examined. The minor may lead to career opportunities in technical and scientific writing and communication.

Minor in World Literature

In keeping with the university's mission to provide an international curriculum, the World Literature minor offers NC State students, except for LAN and LIT English majors, an opportunity to broaden their perspectives on foreign cultures through the study of literature outside the Anglo-American tradition. Students will also develop critical, analytical, and linguistic skills essential in today's job market. The minor offers choices from a range of courses in literature, in translation or in the original language, from Europe, Asia, Africa, and Latin America.

DEPARTMENT OF FOREIGN LANGUAGES AND LITERATURES

310 Withers Hall phone: (919) 515-2475

R. V. Gross, Head D. M. Marchi, Associate Head S.G. Navey-Davis, Director of Undergraduate Advising A.C. Wright, Scheduling Officer

Professors: T.P. Feeny, R.V. Gross, Y.B. Rollins, M.L. Sosower, M.A. Witt; Professors: Emeriti: G.F. Gonzalez, J.R. Kelly; Associate Professors: V. Bilenkin, H.G. Braunbeck, G.A. Dawes, J.S. Despain, H.A. Jaimes, M.M. Magill, D.M. Marchi, J.P. Mertz, M.L. Salstad, E. Tai; Associate Professors Emeriti: S.T. Alonson, R.A. Alder, S.E. Simonsen; Assistant Professors: M.A. Darhower, S.E. Garrigan, J. Mari, J. Michnowicz, E.L. Vilches, T. Wolford, A.E. Wright V. Wust; Special Faculty: D.F. Adler, T.P. Brody, A.B. Kennedy, S.G. Navey-Davis, H.S. Young

Opportunities

The expansion of international relations makes the knowledge of foreign languages a critical need for today's professional. The student of foreign languages is not limited to teaching, translating or interpreting. There are careers in politics, diplomacy, commerce, business, agriculture, science, and research in which a thorough knowledge of foreign languages and cultures is crucial for success. The demand for multilingual personnel extends to all fields of human enterprise and will continue to grow in the coming years.

Bachelor of Arts in French or Spanish

All the general requirements for Bachelor of Arts degree must be met. Degree designations are B.A. in French Language and Literatures, B.A. in Spanish Language and Literature, B.A. in French Language and Literature with Teacher Education option, and B.A. in Spanish Language and Literature with Teacher Education Option.

Outstanding students may become members of the Alpha Lambda chapter of Phi Sigma lota, National Foreign Languages Honor Society or of the Sigma Delta Pi, National Hispanic Honor Society. A department honors program in French and Spanish is also available to eligible students.

Major in French or Spanish

Students must complete 36 hours beyond the 201 level [30 in French], including a senior seminar/capstone course. Majors must take 12 additional hours of advised electives [15 in French]. These are waived for students who choose to double major and for these who choose the Teacher Education Option.

Major in French or Spanish with Teacher Education Option

In collaboration with the College of Education and the Department of Curriculum and Instruction, the Department of Foreign Languages and Literatures offers a program leading to a French or Spanish teaching license in North Carolina, grades K-12.

The requirements of the program include 30 semester hours in professional education classes and 39 semester hours in Spanish beyond the 102 level [33 in French]. Candidates must consult with their academic adviser as early as possible for the proper planning of their curriculum. Application for admission to teacher education candidacy is made during the spring semester of the sophomore year.

Honors Program

The Honors Program in Foreign Languages and Literatures assists academically talented majors to realize their fullest potential as undergraduates in the field. To participate, students must have an overall GPA of 3.23 and a departmental GPA of 3.25 and ref bours in the major. Successful completion of the program requires an overall GPA of 3.25, with 9 hours of Honors work, at least 6 of them in Foreign Languages and Literatures.

Programs Abroad

Summer study programs are offered in Austria, France, India, Italy, Mexico, Spain, and Peru.

Minors in Foreign Language, Literatures, and Cultures

Minor programs in the Department of Foreign Languages and Literatures include courses in language, literature, and civilization. The minor program requires 15 hours of study in Chinese, Classical Greek, Classical Studies, French, German, Italian, Japanese, Russian, or Spanish.

Undergraduate students majoring in any area of study at NC State are eligible to minor in a foreign language. Students may not, however, major and minor in the same language.

ESL at NC State

The English as a Second Language program serves the academic and professional language needs of international university students. Courses are designed to help both undergraduate and graduate students perfect their language skills. The English Placement Test may be required for new students. Check with the ESL section for details. An ESL licensure program is also available.

DEPARTMENT OF HISTORY

Withers Hall, Room 350 phone: (919) 515-2483

J. K. Ocko, Head D. A. Zonderman, Associate Head J. E. Crisp, Assistant Head K. P. Vickery, Director of Undergraduate Advising K.S. Vincent, Director of Graduate Programs S.T. Parker, Director of the Honors Program C.T. Friend, Director of the Public History Program

Alumni Distinguished Undergraduate Professors: W.C. Kimler, K.P. Vickery, Professors: J.R. Banker, D.P. Gilmartin, O.J. Kalinga, A.J. LaVopa, K.P. Luria, S. Middleton, J.K. Cocko, S.T. Parker, R.S. Sack, R.W. Slatta, E.D. Sylla, K.S. Vincent, Associate Professors: D.R. Ambaras, R.S. Bassett, H. Brewer, J.E. Crisp, A.F. Khater, W.A. Jackson, M.G. Kim, W.C. Kimler, N. Mitchell, S.L. Spencer, G. Suth, K.P. Vickery, D.A. Zonderman, Assistant Professors: M. Allen, M.M. Booker, B.M. Kelley, S. Lee, J. Mell, L. Minsky, Adjunct Assistant Professors: W. Aklins, J. Caddell, J.R. Lankford Jr.; Professors Emeriti B. F. Beers, M.L. Brown, C.H. Cartion, A.J. DeGrand, M.S. Downs, R.W. Greenlaw, W.C. Harris, J.P. Hobbs, D.E. King, L.O. McMurry, G. O'Brien, B.W. Wishy; Emeriti Alumni Distinguished Undergraduate Professor: J.M. Ridle

The Department of History offers three undergraduate majors, a minor, an M.A. in History, and an M.A. in Public History (see Graduate Caudiog for M.A. degrees). The departmental honors program provides a guided experience in independent research and awards departmental honors in history upon graduation. Outstanding history students are eligible for membership in Phi Alpha Theta, the professional honors society for historians.

The Department of History at NC State brings alive the treasure of human experience and cultures, from the ancient near East to the post-Cold War world, from Shang China to Mandela's Africa, from the Roman senate to the U.S. Senate. We are particularly strong in the history of race relations, law and society, the history of science and technology, and world history, and we have a strong record of publications, grant and fellowship awards, and public outreach.

History teaches that understanding a situation requires identifying with people who lived in other times and places. History is a discipline whose very method seeks and applies fair and appropriate norms to understand and judge human behavior. Students will learn to exercise independent judgment as well as to tolerate differences.

History melds personal experience with human experience and the wisdom of earlier ages. Through dialogue with the past, history deepens and enriches our appreciation of the present. History graduates will be better informed and more sophisticated about the world and their place in it than more specialist majors. Precisely because a history education provides general skills of information gathering, analysis, and communication, it is translatable into a variety of careers and professions in an information age economy. Our students can be expected to have the intellectual, social, and cultural flexibility need to cope with a rapidly changing work world.

Students may also pursue particular concentrations such as our clusters on such topics as the history of science and technology, and the history of law and society.

Opportunities

There are many reasons to major in History. History teaches us how to put forward the best argument based on the known facts. That is one reason it provides such an excellent preparation for the study of law. About 1/5 of our graduates go on to pursue teaching careers. But training in gathering all the relevant facts and developing the most persuasive explanation has application in business, government, journalism, and all the other professions.

Honors Program

The departmental honors program allows selected students to pursue intensive individually directed work in history. Students are invited to enter the honors program (usually in the junior) year). Students must take 9 hours of individual, directed work 948, 498, 496, 496) leading toward the writing of an Honors Thesis. Students must also take an extra history seminar (HI 491) and participate for two semesters in a non credit honors reading seminar.

Majors in History

Bachelor of Arts in History (LAH)

Requires 30 hours of history course work (in addition to the 6 hours required of all College of Humanities & Social Sciences majors), including the HI 300 and HI 491 seminars. At least 24 of the 30 hours must be at the 400 level, and 9 of the 24 must come from three groups: pre-modern and non-western history (3); European history (3); and American history (3). This degree allows 33 hours of free electives for a total of 122 hours. History courses are scheduled in order to make possible the completion of the B.A. degree by evening attendance.

Specific curriculum requirements are available online: www.ncsu.edu/registrar/curricula

Bachelor of Arts, Teaching Option in History & Social Studies (LTH)

Students who complete this program are eligible for certification to teach social studies and history in secondary schools in North Carolina and most other states. Students are required to take professional courses in education and psychology and additional social science courses.

The degree requires 30 hours of history course work, including the HI 300 and HI 491 seminars, plus 12 additional hours of social science coursed from a prescribed list and 25 hours of professional courses in education and psychology. The degree is completed with 120 hours and includes no free electives. Contact Professor Ken Vickery, Gail O'Brien or Gerald Surh.

Specific curriculum requirements are available online: www.ncsu.edu/registrar/curricula

Bachelor of Science in History (LSH)

The importance of science and technology in our society makes a background in science and technology valuable even for humanities majors. The B.S. degree offers a way for students to get both the analytical and writing skills that come from a history major and the technical proficiency that comes with coursework in science and engineering. This combination is very helpful in a wide variety of careers, including law, business, and public policy. This degree is particularly well suited for students transferring into history from a science or engineering major.

Specific curriculum requirements are available online: www.ncsu.edu/registrar/curricula

It requires 27 hours of history course work, including the 6 hours required of all College of Humanities & Social Science majors, the H1491 seminar, and at least 4 other courses at the 400 level. H1 300 is highly recommended. This degree allows students to integrate a broad base in science and math, specialized study in a single area of science and technology, and a history education. This program includes 18 hours of free electives for a total of 122 hours. Contact Professor Ross Bassett.



Minor in History

The minor in history is flexible in that it can provide depth to a variety of majors by graning a larger historical understanding of a subject. Thus students majoring in political science but with a special interest in the Middle East or Europe can gain a much deeper understanding of how events in the past have shaped present dilemmas. Likewise, those wishing to attend law school can choose from a range of courses in legal history. You can tailor the minor to sait your individual interests. History courses teach not only background, but also methods of research, analysis, and writing. The minor requires 18 hours of history: two 200-level history courses, one in recent American or European history and one in ancient, medical or renaissance history or in Asian, African, or Latin American history; and four courses at the 300 or 400 level (at least two of which must be at the 400 level).

DEPARTMENT OF PHILOSOPHY AND RELIGION

Winston Hall, Room 101 phone: (919) 515-3214 website: www.ncsu.edu/ncsu/chass/philo

M. J. Pendlebury, Head J. C. Bivins, Associate Head M. K. Cunningham, Coordinator of Advising, Senior Religious Studies Adviser D. D. Auerbach, Senior Philosophy Adviser Alumni Distinguished Undergraduate Professors: W.R. Carter, M.K. Cunningham, T.H. Regan; Professors: W. Adler, J.W. Carroll, GL. Comstock, D.M. Jesseph, M.J. Pendelbeurg, C.M. Pierce, T.K. Stewart; Professors Emerit: P.A. Bredenberg, R.S. Bryan, W.R. Carter, T.H. Regan, A.D. VanDeVeer; Associate Professors: D.F. Austin, J.C. Bivins, M.F. Bykova, M.K. Cunningham, R.P. Endicott, R.M. Hambourger, T.J. Hinton, B.B. Levenbook; Associate Professors Emeriti W.C. Fitzgerald, W.L. Highfill, H.D. Levin, R.S. Metzger; Assistant Professors: D.D. Auerbach, A.B. Bigelow, M.F. Bykova, C.M. Driscoll, K.A. Harwood, R. Mabrito, K.M. McShane, D.N. Schmid

Philosophy and Religious Studies confront the most important questions with the most rigorous standards, relying on over two millennia of accumulated wisdom from the best minds. They provide excellent training for any line of work where there's value in the ability to think straight and express oneself clearly— virtually every line of work. Law school, medical school and other professional school admission boards know this. A double major in this department and another (e.g., political accience for law, biochemistry for medicine) cam make an applicant very attractive to a professional school. Majors receive excellent training for graduate school in Philosophy or Religious Studies, as is shown by the department's record in placing graduates in top graduate programs in each field.

Opportunities

For students interested in postgraduate study, information compiled by post-college professional schools reveals that undergraduate majors in philosophy and religion who apply to graduate schools of management have in the past scored extremely well in combined total scores on the Graduate Management Admission Test, which exceptional scores on verbal fields.

Those undergraduate philosophy majors who apply to law schools have been shown to be more likely to be admitted than virtually any other field represented. Students intending to study philosophy and religion in graduate programs have consistently scored high the various postgraduate tests, many businesses and industries welcome philosophy and religion majors into their training programs.

Philosophy Honors Program

The honors program in Philosophy offers an enriching and challenging educational experience to qualified majors. Admission to the program requires junior standing, completion of nine hours in the major, and a 3.25 GPA overall and in the major. Honors students must complete at least nine credit hours of option course work in Philosophy (including PHI 335 and PHI 498) and write an honors thesis (PHI 498) to be evaluated by the instructor for PHI 498 and one other member of the Philosophy faculty, Graduation requires a 3.25 GPA overall and in the major. Successful completion of the program is noted on the student's transcript and in the commencement and honors convocation programs.

Religious Studies Honor Program

The honors program in Religious Studies guides outstanding majors in independent, critical inquiry of the academic study of religion. Admission to the program requires junior standing, completion of nine hours in the major, and a 3.25 GPA overall and in the major. Honors students must complete at least nine credit hours of honors option course work in Religious Studies (including at least one 400 level course) and write an honors paper as part of an independent study course (REL 498) which is evaluated by an honors committee.

Graduation requires a 3.25 GPA overall and in the major. Successful completion of the program is noted on the student's transcript and in the commencement and honors convocation programs.

Bachelor of Arts in Religious Studies

Candidates for the Bachelor of Arts in Religious Studies must complete 33 credit hours in the major. The courses in religious studies must include one course in Western religious ratiditors (REL 317, 320, 323, 327); one course in non-Western religious traditions (REL 331, 332, 407, 408); one course in Biblical Studies (REL 202, 311, 312, 314; GRK 202); and a minimum of 9 hours of advanced studies (REL 402, 407, 408, 412, 413, 423, 471, 472, 481, 484, 491, 496*, 498*), *Can be taken twice for credit.

Bachelor of Arts in Philosophy

Candidates for the Bachelor of Arts in Philosophy must complete 27 hours in philosophy, in addition to the three hours in philosophy required for all CHASS students. Included are two courses in the development of Western philosophic thought (two of: PHI 300, 301, or 302); a course in logic (one of LOG 201 or 335); one course in value theory (one of: PHI 221, 306, 309, 311, 313, 375, 415, 420, 422, or 450); one course in contemporary philosophy (one of: PHI 330, 331, 332, 333, or 440); one-credit writing courses in each of three core areas of philosophy (all of: PHI 494, 495, and 490; and 400; in additional LOG or PHI courses.

Major in Philosophy with a Concentration in Philosophy of Law

The concentration requires 30 hours, in addition to the three hours of philosophy required of all CHASS students, including PHI 221 or PHI 375, two advised electives, three core courses (all of: PHI 309, 312, and 313), one course in development of Western philosophical thought (one of: PHI 300, 301, or 302), a course in logic or practical reasoning (one of LOG 201, 355, or PHI 250), one course in contemporary philosophy (one of: PHI 300, 331, 332, 333, or 440), and one credit writing courses in each of three central areas of philosophy (all of: PHI 494, 495, and 496).
Bachelor of Science in Philosophy

Candidates for the Bachelor of Science degree in Philosophy must complete 27 hours in philosophy (an addition to the three hours in philosophy (and the Mestern philosophi (and though (two of: PHI 300, 301, or 302), a course in the development of Western philosophi (and 15, 420, 422, or 450); one course in contemportry philosophy (and 513, 333, or 430); and (11, 313, 337), science (one of: PHI 340 or 440); one-credit writing courses in each of three core areas of philosophy (and 16, PHI 494, 495, and 496); and three additional LOG or PHI Courses of the student's choice to meet the minimum 30 hours required.

Minor in Japan Studies

Students who take a Minor in Japan Studies are required to complete with a grade of C or better 18 hours of courses distributed as follows: Tested language competence through FIJ 202, with at least six hours of Japanese language instruction at NC State at or above the FLJ 201 level and four of the following cognate courses: EC 470; ENG/FL 394; H1 263; H1 264; H1 472; PS 342; REL 334, With the minor adviser's approval, additional Japan-related classes may be used to fulfill the cognate course requirement.

Minor in Cognitive Science

Students who take a Minor in Cognitive Science must complete 15 credit hours with a grade of C or better distributed as follows: Two of the three advanced core courses (two or PHI/PSY 425, PSY 420, CSC 411), three additional complementary courses chosen from the following list for a total of 15 credits: CSC 312, CSC 333, CSC 411, ENG 210, ENG 324, ENG 524, ENG 525, ENG 527, LOG 335, PHI 331, PHI 322, PHI 427/PSY 425, PSY 340, PSY 4400, PSY 420, PSY 430. Courses from at least three of the four primary disciplines of cognitive science must be represented in the minor. For purposes of the minor, the primary disciplines are philosophy (including logic), psychology, computer science, and linguistics.

Minor in Philosophy

Students who take a Minor in Philosophy are required to complete with a grade of C or better fifteen hours of courses in selected fields in philosophy, including as course in the history of philosophy (3 credit hours), a course in the history of philosophy (3 credit hours), a course other than one in normative philosophy (3 credit hours), a course other than one in normative philosophy (3 credit hours), a course other than one in normative philosophy (3 credit hours), a course other than one in normative philosophy (3 credit hours), a course other than one in normative philosophy (3 credit hours), a course other than one in normative philosophy (3 credit hours), a course other than one in normative philosophy (3 credit hours), a course other than one in normative philosophy (3 credit hours), a course other than one in normative philosophy (3 credit hours), a course other than one in normative philosophy (3 credit hours), a course other than one in normative philosophy (3 credit hours), a course other than one in normative philosophy (3 credit hours), a course other than one in normative philosophy (3 credit hours), a course other than one in normative philosophy (3 credit hours), a course other than one in normative philosophy (3 credit hours), a course other than one in normative philosophy (3 credit hours), a course other than one in normative philosophy (3 credit hours), a course other than one in normative philosophy (3 credit hours), a course other than one in normative philosophy (3 credit hours), a course other than one in normative philosophy (3 credit hours), a course other than one in normative philosophy (3 credit hours), a course other than one in normative philosophy (3 credit hours), a course other than one in normative philosophy (3 credit hours), a course other than one in normative philosophy (3 credit hours), a course other than one in normative philosophy (3 credit hours), a course other than one in normative philosophy (3 credit hours), a course other than one in normative philosophy (3 cred

Minor in Health, Medicine, and Human Values

The Minor in Health, Medicine, and Human Values offers students an opportunity to assess critically a range of issues that are fundamental to the health of individuals as well as of society. From such an understanding, students as citizens will be more adequately prepared to meet these challenges in both private and public arenas.

Minor in Religious Studies

Students who take a Minor in Religious Studies are required to compete with a grade of C or better fifteen hours of courses in selected fields of religious studies. In order to ensure a wide study of the field, students are required to select at least one course in Western religious traditions and at least one course in non-Western religious traditions. REL 101 and REL 102 may not be counted in the minor.

SCHOOL OF PUBLIC AND INTERNATIONAL AFFAIRS

Caldwell Hall, Room 211 phone: (919) 515-2481 website: spia.chass.ncsu.edu

R. C. Kearney, Director A. J. Taylor, Chair of Political Science E. O'Sullivan, Chair of Public Administration H. Hobbs, Director, Master of International Studies S. Carey, Director of Advising

Professors: C. K. Coe, D.M. Daley, GD. Garson, M.S. Soroos, J.H. Svara, J.O. Williams; Professors Emerit: W.J. Block, W. Holtzman, E.R. Rubin; Associate Professors: J. Greene, C. Griffin, S.H. Kessler, R.S. Moog, E. O'Sullivan, T.V. Reid, R.F. Stephen, J.E. Swiss, A.J. Taylor, M.L. Vasu; Associate Professors Emeriti: J.H. Gilbert, H.G. Kobschull, J.M. McClain; Assistant Professors: R. Bosworth, J. Brunet, R. Clerkin, M.D. Cobb, B. Nowell, M.J. Struett; Visiting Assistant Professors: H. Hobbs, J.R. Homer, S.K. Strauss; Special Faculty; S.M. Carey, P.M. Pavlik

The Department of Political Science, part of the new School for Public and International Affairs, offers basic and advanced courses in all major fields of the discipline: American government and politics (local, state, and national), public law and criminal justice, public administration, comparative politics, international relations and global issues, political theory, and methodology of political science. The department affords opportunities for the study of government and administration to students in other curricula and schools.

Graduate courses in public administration and international studies are available to advanced undergraduates. See the listing of graduate degree programs and consult the Graduate Catalog.

The department provides academic credit for internships with political parties and campaigns, lobbyists, non-profits, and all levels of government, including the North Carolina General Assembly Legislative Internship Program. Majors in political science with distinguished academic achievements are annually invited to join the Zeta Epsilon Chapter of Pi Sigma Alpha, the national political science honor society.

Opportunities

A degree in political science is excellent preparation for a number of careers and graduate opportunities. Political science majors study critical issues surrounding such things as international security, public policy, and government practices. They develop relaworld skills such as solving problems logically and systematically, working with others in vertically and horizontally organized arrangements, expressing a position and defending it with corroborating evidence, and writing clear and correct prose. They also develop citizenship and leadership competencies that include the personal obligation to participate in public life. Consequently, political science majors are well-positioned for careers in teaching, the legal profession, criminal justice agencies, state and local government, urban planning, the federal humeancare, journalism or in any of the organizations that seek to monitor political processes or to influence the content of public policy. Private firms also seek managers and public affairs specialists who have a knowledge of the functioning of the political system and of politics in general.

Honors Program

The honors program includes nine credit hours of specialized coursework designed to challenge academically talented majors and allow them to realize their greatest potential as political science students. Required for admission to the program: 3.25 GPA both overall and in the major, completion of 9 hours of PS coursework, and completion of PS 371. Majors admitted to the program complete a substantial research project in consultation with a faculty honors adviser (6 credit hours). Also required: either one 500 level PS course or an honors option 400 level political science course (3 credit hours). Successful completion of the program is noted on the student's transcript, and at commencement.

Curricula

Bachelor of Arts in Political Science

Major requirements are: 19 hours of core courses that cover major political science sub fields (i.e., American government, international relations, theory, public law and policy, and research methods) as well as courses that develop computer competencies and an orientation to the discipline; 15 hours of political science electives, 12 of which must be taken at the 300 level or above, and one of which must be a 400 level senior seminar, which includes a substantial research requirement. Crades of C- or taken are required for courses applied towards the major. At graduation, a minimum GPA of 2.0 is required for all political science ourses taken. For a semester-by-semester guide to the course requirements for the Bachelor of Arts curriculum, including all of the concentrations described below, see the departmental website at www2.chass.nesu.edu/pspa.

Students who wish to focus their studies in a specific sub field may elect one of the following concentrations under the Bachelor of Arts program:

American Politics

This concentration develops skills that benefit students interested in graduate and professional school, administrative careers, and business careers that involve government relations and policy. Major requirements are: 21 hours of core courses; 9 hours of courses specifically related to the study of political processes, institutions, political culture, and political events within the American system.

International Politics

This concentration develops skills that benefit students interested in graduate or professional school, careers in government service, inter national organizations, sixue advocacy, and businesses with international interests. Major requirements are: 15 hours of core courses; 12 hours of concentration electives in regional and world politics; 3 hours of concentration electives in any political science sub field.

Law and Justice

This concentration develops skills that benefit students interested in graduate or professional school (particularly law school), law enforcement, judicial administration, and careers with agencies involved in the administration of justice. Major requirements are: 18 hours of core courses; 12 hours of emphasis electives in either the justice system or law and theory.

Public Policy

This concentration prepares students for careers with public institutions where they will work with the processes, formulation, implementation, and evaluation of public policy at international, national, state, and local levels. Major requirements are: 15 hours of core courses; 15 hours of concentration electives.

Bachelor of Science in Political Science

Major requirements are 27 hours of political science coursework. At least 6 hours must be taken from each of the following groups: Group A-American politics/or public policy and administration; Group B- international affairs/comparative policits; and Group Cpolitical theory/scientific methods, At least 18 hours of coursework must be at the 300 level or higher. At least 6 hours of coursework must be at the 400 or 500 level, including one course that is designated as a senior semian; Grades of C- or better for course applied towards the major with a minimum GPA of 2.0 for all political science requirements for the Bachelor of Science curriculum, see the departmental website at www.2.chass.nexu.edu/pspa.

Specific curriculum requirements are available online: www.ncsu.edu/registrar/curricula

Minor in Political Science

Minor requirements are 15 hours of political science coursework with grades of C- or better in each course and a cumulative GPA of 2.0 for all political science courses. A minimum of 12 hours must be taken at the 300 level or above, including one 400 level senior seminar. Coursework must cover at least two of the following three groups: Group A- American politics/or public policy and administration; Group B- international affair/scomparative politics; and Group C- political theory/scientific methods.

Minor in Law and Justice

Minor requirements are 15 hours of political science coursework with grades of C- or better in each course and a cumulative GPA of 20 for all political science courses. These 15 hours must include: PS 205 (Law and Justice) 12 hours of elective courses, at least one of which must be a 400 level seminar or a 500 level graduate course in political science. This minor program is designed for students who have a special interest in the areas of public law, criminal justice and political here.

DEPARTMENT OF PSYCHOLOGY

Poe Hall, Room 640 phone: (919) 515-2251 website: www.ncsu.edu/psychology

D. Gillan, Head D. H. Mershon, Associate Head S. A. Lane, Assistant Head, Undergraduate Coordinator

Alumni Distinguished Undergraduate Professors: K. W. Klein, D. H. Mershon; Professor Emerins: T.E. LeVere; Professors: LE: Baker-Ward, D.W. Drewes, W.P. Erchul, D.O. Gray, A.G. Halberstadt, T.M. Hess, J.W. Kalat, R.W. Nacotse, D.W. Martin, D.H. Mershon, J.J. Michael, A.C. Shulte, F.J. Smith, M.S. Wogalter; Associate Professors: C.C. Brookins, S.A. Lane, M.E. Haskett, K.W. Klein, R. Mitchell, S.B. Pond, M.A. Wilson; Clinical Assistant Professor: P.W. Collins; Assistam Professors: S.B. Craig, P. Martin, C.B. Mayhorn, L. Thompson; Associate Members of the Faculty; C.D. Korte (Interdisciplinary Studies), R.G. Pearson (Industrial Engineering), J.L. Wasik (Stutistics); Adjunct Professors: A.D. Hall, J.L. Howard, W. Toromasky; Adjunct Associate Professors: B.H. Beith, B.A. Braddy-Burrus, B.F. Corder, Adjunct Assistant Professors: S.W. Fleenor, C.L. Kronberg, C.E. Lorenz, S.N. Palmer, B.H. Rogers; Professors Emeriti: J.C. Johnson, H.G. Miller, S. Newman, P.W. Thayer; Associate Professors: Burle, R.F. Rawls

Psychology is one of the basic majors in liberal arts and sciences. Psychologists use the methodology of science to study human behavior and experience. A bachelor's degree in psychology forms an excellent foundation for careers in business and government, as well as enhancing life skills such as parenting and human social interaction. Students can also use this degree as an entry into further education leading to an advanced degree in applied or experimental psychology, or to such fields as law, medicine, business or social work. There are two programs for undergraduate majors in psychology. The General Option (PSY) and Human Resources Development (HRD). Each emphasizes different aspects of psychology. Separate descriptions of these programs are included in the next section.

Curriculum in Psychology - General Option

The General Option is oriented toward the student who wants a broad understanding of the types of problems with which psychology is concerned and the ways in which psychologists approach and attempt to solve these problems. Curriculum requirements in the General Option are sufficiently flexible for students to concentrate, if they wish, in another area of study as well as psychology, and thereby prepare themselves for a variety of careers or professional programs. By wise choice of elective courses, a student can prepare for medical, legal, business, or education graduate training, while at the same time acquire a basic background in the social sciences.

Human Resource Development

The Human Resource Development (HRD) Option is designed to provide a groundwork of skills and experience for students who wish to enter human service careers with a B.A. degree. With appropriate curriculum modifications, the program can also provide a sound background for students who wish to go into advanced degree programs in psychology, management, personnel, social work. counseling, guidance, education, and other areas. Students interested in graduate school should confer with their advisers in order to plan an appropriate course of study. The HRD Option focuses on enabling students to gain direct experience in the areas in which they would like to work. HRD students devote a semester to learning principles and skills related to working with human problems, and subsequently each HRD students spends a semester working part-time or full-time in a job related to his/her own area of interest. The HRD during the fall semester of 20 students each year. Interested students already in the general option can apply for admissions to HRD during the fall semester of their sophomore or junior year. Further information about the HRD option is available through the Department of Psychology office.

Specific curriculum requirements are available online: www.ncsu.edu/registrar/curricula

Honors Programs

Honors tracks reside within the General Option and the Human Resource Option. The goals of the programs are to provide a curriculum that will expose the most talented majors to a mover figorous set of courses both within and outside of psychology than is required of standard undergraduate tracks and to provide them some pre-graduate school experiences. In addition, the program provides Honors students a close working relationship with individual faculty in research and data collection. By these means, Honors students develop transcript records attractive to graduate schools and are formally recognized for their superior achievement. To be eligible for admission, students must complete a minimum of 45 semester hours of course work (at least 15 at NC State) and have a grade point average of 3.25 or better. Additional details as to admission and requirements are available from the Department of Psychology.

All undergraduate majors are members of the Psychology Club, which provides a number of enrichment activities, including sponsorship of the Carolinas Psychology Conference. One of the largest undergraduate conferences in the United States, it is held annually in cooperation with Meredith College and other Cooperating Raleigh Colleges. There is also an active chapter of Psi Chi, the national psychology honor society, which provides enrichment to the program.

Minor in Psychology

The Department of Psychology offers a minor in psychology to majors in any field except psychology. To complete the minor, eighteen hours of courses are required, six of these hours in the basic science of psychology, and nine in the applied aspects of psychology. PSY 200 is a required prerequisite. All must be passed with a grade of "C" or better. To be eligible for the psychology minor, students must have passed PSY 200 with a grade of "B-" or better and must have passed BIO 105/106 with a grade of "C" or better. The student must also have an overall (GPA of 3.0.

Minor in Cognitive Science

The Departments of Psychology and Philosophy and Religion offer an interdisciplinary minor in cognitive science. The minor provides a general introduction to contemporary interdisciplinary research which me framework of the "computer model" mind, and offers the student the opportunity for in-depth study of selected topics of such as the nature of human information processing, and the acquisition and use of machine intelligence.

To complete the minor, 15 hours are required, distributed as follows: PSY 420 (Cognitive Processes); PSY 340 (Ergonomics) or PSY 744 (Human Information Processing); PHI 331 (Philosophy of Language); PHI 332 (Philosophy of Psychology); PHI/PSY 425/525 (Introduction to Cognitive Science).

DEPARTMENT OF SOCIAL WORK

2806 Hillsborough Street phone: (919) 515-2492

J. Pennell, Head C. E. Waites, Associate Head L. Williams, Director of Field Education T. Hancock, Program Director C.E. Waites, Graduate Program Director

Professor; J. Pennell; Associate Professors; C.E. Waites (Graduate Program Director), T. Hancock (BSW Program Director); Clinical Associate Professors: L.R. Williams, J. Wells; Assistant Professor: N. Ames, W. Casstevens, M. Leach, J. Taliaferro; BSW Advising Coordinator: N. Outlaw

The Department of Social Work offers the Bachelor of Social Work (B.S.W.) degree, which is fully acredited by the Council on Social Work Education, Students complete a curriculum based on the liberal arts that incorporates a professional foundation, including social work practice, human behavior and diversity, community social services, social policy, and research methods. Optional courses offer opportunities to study in depth various social work practice areas such as child welfare, aging, health care, addictions recovery, African American families, and school social work. Students will complete preprofessional placements and a 480-hour field placement in a social service serving. A minor in Social Work is available. The purpose of the Department of Social Work is to prepare students for entry-level professional practice in social work or for advanced graduate-level academic work. The curriculum is a liberal arts base that includes English, literature, history, natural science, math and statistics, foreign language, philosophy, social sciences, physical education, and free electives. Forty-nine hours of core social work courses and 3 hours of social work electives complete the 121 hour graduation requirement. Enrollment in practice and field classes is limited to social work majors, and no credit towards the social work degree is given for student life experiences.

Specific curriculum requirements are available online: www.ncsu.edu/registrar/curricula

Opportunities

Social work is an exciting, challenging, and dynamic profession. No matter what the political climate or the changing nature of personal or social need, social workers will be in demand. Social workers are employed in a variety of settings which include health care, mental health, services to the aging, child welfare, public welfare, addictions recovery, public schools, developmental disabilities, and many other public and private settings. In each of these areas there is recognition for professional preparation, and the B.S.W. graduate will be perpared to embank upon a career in his or her chosen field. All states, including North Carolina, have licensing or certification procedures for social work practice. Graduation from the Department of Social Work makes the student eligible for such licensing or certification.

Minor in Social Work

The minor is designed to familiarize students with the social service system, major social welfare programs, and elements of the profession of social work. The student takes four required courses and selects one additional course from elective offerings, which represent the countribution of professional social work in a number of settings.

Student Organizations

Baccalaureate Student Social Work Association (BSSWA) is open to all social work majors and provides an opportunity for students to socialize and become involved in the professional community outside the school through a wide variety of campus and community activities and aids in maintaining a sense of unity and purpose among the students.

Phi Alpha Honor Society is national honor society for social work students. A B.S.W. student is eligible for membership after achieving national and local chapter requirements which include having sophomore status, achieving a 3.0 overall grade point average and a 3.25 grade point average in required social work courses, and completing 9 hours of social work courses.

Matriculation into the Professional Degree Program

The social work faculty is committed to helping all entering students evaluate career goals and objectives to ensure that the students meet minimum academic standards have goals and objectives compatible with the major, and know specifically what the profession of social work is in terms of its philosophy, value base, and fields of practice. The matriculation procedure is intended to strengthen the student's certainty regarding career choice and to enhance the student's focus and sense of purpose in curricultum planning. Specific components of the matriculation procedure include: (1) applicant must be a current social work major, (2) completion of the application to matriculate; and (5) may be asked to have a personal interview with the Department Student Review Committee. The Department of Social Work Student Handbook spells out further details of this procedure, as well as other elements of the department.

DEPARTMENT OF SOCIOLOGY AND ANTHROPOLOGY

Harrelson Hall, Room 161 phone: (919) 515-3180

E. L. Kick, Head S. C. Lilley, Associate Head and Department Extension Leader D. A. Curran, Undergraduate Administrator T.N. Greenstein, Director of Graduate Programs S.C. Lilley, Department Extension Leader

Sociology Teaching, Research and Extension Faculty: Goodnight-Glaxo Wellcome Endowed Professor: C.R. Tittle: William Neal Reynolds Professor: R.D. Shuberley: Alumni Distinguished Graduate Professor: M.D. Schulman; Alumni Distinguished Undergraduate Professor: L.B. Child, B. Clifford, J. Hoban, E. L. Kick, J.C. Letter, P.L. McCall, R.L. Moxley, E.M. Woodrum, M.A. Zahr, Sasociate Professors: W.P. Atkinson, R.F. Czaja, S.M. DeCoster, R.L. Engen, T.N. Greenstein, S.C. Lilley, M.L. Schwalbe, W.R. Smith, M.E. Thomas, M.S. Thompson, R.J. Tomoson, K.M. Trost: Assistant Professors: F. Chen, M. Crewley, S. McDonald; Professors Emeriti: E.M. Crawford, T.N. Hobgood Jr., R.D. Mustian, L.B. Otto, M.M. Sawhney, M.E. Voland; Associate Professors: Encl. R.C. Davis, Associate Professors: C.R. Zimser (M.C. Cavely, S.K. Garber, P.F. Thompson, North Carolina A&T State University); Adjunct Professor: C.R. Zimmer (UNC-Chapel Hill). Anthropology Teaching and Research Faculty: J.R. Instigueins Professors: A.L. Schiller; Associate Professors: A.L. Schiller; Associate Professors: A.L. Schiller; Associate Professors: A.L. Schiller; Associate Professor: B.M. Wallace; Associate Professor: A.L. Schiller; Associate Professor: A.L. Schiller; Associate Professor: B.M. Wallace; Associate Professor: B.M. Wallace; Associate Professor: A.L. Schiller; Associate Professor: A.L. Schiller; Associate Professor: B.M. Wallace; Associate Professor: B.M. Wallace; Associate Professor: A.L. Schiller; Associate Professor: B.M. Wallace; Associate Professor: B.M. Wallac

The Department of Sociology and Anthropology offers introductory and advanced courses in sociology and anthropology covering the major subfields of the two disciplines. It also offers supervised fieldwork and practical experiences required for certain curricula in the department.

Aims of the departmental offerings are to provide majors with academic background and experience useful for many careers in government and industry or for pursuing advanced academic work (for a description of the graduate degrees offered by the department, see the *Graduate Catalog*) and to provide service courses to other students.

The department, jointly administered by the Colleges of Humanities and Social Sciences and Agriculture and Life Sciences, offers seven undergraduate curricula. The five curricula administered by the College of Humanities and Social Sciences are Bachelor of Arts in Sociology, Bachelor of Arts in Criminology, Bachelor of Arts in General Anthropology, Bachelor of Arts in Applied Anthropology, and Bachelor of Arts in Bioarchaeology.

Honors Program

In this program, outstanding majors pursue an individual program of study involving close working relations with departmental faculty. Twelve credit hours of honors courses will allow students to enhance their expertise in sociology and anthropology. Honors courses combine nine hours of credit in regular and independent study classes with a three-credit honors thesis done in consultation with a faculty honors adviser.

To be admitted, students must have earned 12 hours in their major and have a 3.25 overall GPA and a 3.25 in the major. To graduate with Sociology/Anthropology Honors, the student must have a 3.25 GPA overall and in the major. Successful completion of the program is noted on the student's transcript diploma and at commencement.

Bachelor of Arts in Sociology

Sociology studies the behavior and interaction of people as they operate in society. The groups that people form such as families, peers, ethnic groups, and social classes are investigated. The following departmental requirements must be met by all students majoring in sociology: A minimum of 31 hours in the major field including SOC 202, SOC 300; theory, SOC 400 or 401; no more than three additional credit hours of 200-level sociology courses; and, at least 12 credit hours of 400 level or above sociology courses. Additional lectives in sociology may be at the 300 level or above. ST 311 is also required.

Specific curriculum requirements are available online: www.ncsu.edu/registrar/curricula.

Bachelor of Arts in Anthropology

The major introduces students to anthropology with basic and advanced offerings in the subdisciplines of the field. The comparative nature of anthropology is reflected by courses based in a variety of geographical areas. Theory and methods courses are required. An internship is required for the applied concentration. Specific curriculum requirements are available online: www.nesu.edu/curricula.

Specific curriculum requirements are available online: www.ncsu.edu/registrar/curricula.

Bachelor of Arts in Criminology

The Criminology degree seeks to develop a professional orientation that will be relevant both to occupational goals and participation as a citizen in community affairs. Courses provide a general background in the causes of crime and the agencies of criminal justice. More specific areas covered deal with deviance, juvenile delinquency, the court system, correctional facilities, and the like, including field placement in an agency of the criminal justice system.

Specific curriculum requirements are available online: www.ncsu.edu/registrar/curricula

Minor in Anthropology

A minor in Anthropology focuses on the comparative study of human beings, with emphasis on biology and behavior. A flexible selection of courses (15 credit hours) includes offerings from anthropological subdisciplines such as cultural anthropology, physical anthropology, archaeology, and linguistics.

Specific curriculum requirements are available online: www.ncsu.edu/registrar/curricula.

Minor in Criminology

The criminology minor emphasizes criminological theory and research. The minor is grounded in sociological theory and methods and allows students flexibility in the choice of specialized criminological study such as juvenile delinquency, sociology of law, formal institutions of social control, community and crime, and data analysis in criminology, ideology and social justice.

Specific curriculum requirements are available online: www.ncsu.edu/registrar/curricula.

Minor in Sociology

This minor emphasizes sociological theory and research with substantive applications. The minor builds on theory and methodology and allows students flexibility in the choice of sub-specialities such as stratification, race and ethnic relations, agriculture, development, work and organization, or the family.

Specific curriculum requirements are available online: www.ncsu.edu/registrar/curricula.

COLLEGE OF MANAGEMENT



Nelson Hall NCSU Box 8614 Raleigh, NC 27695-8614 phone: (919) 515-5565 fax: (919) 515-5564 e-mail: management@ncsu.edu website: www.mgt.ncsu.edu

Ira R. Weiss, Dean K. Shannon Davis, Associate Dean, Undergraduate Programs Steve Allen, Associate Dean, Graduate Programs and Research

College of Management

Advances in science and medicine, technology and engineering are continually changing how we live, learn, work, and play. The College of Management's curriculum provides students the knowledge and skills needed to launch careers in our dynamic global business community. Graduates will be prepared to seek positions with large corporations, small firms and startups, non-profit organizations, government agencies, or to start their own businesses. They also may pursue advanced studies in law, professional accounting, economics and business administration.

The college's academic departments provide a wide range of options that enable students to build on their personal interests and strengths, or to explore new directions. Students may study accounting, information technology, financial management, supply chain management, marketing, sales, economic analysis, human resource management, management information systems or entrepreneurship. Communication skills and computer literacy are integrated in the business curriculum, along with project-based, hands-on learning that provides valuable real-world experience.

Students also gain a strong liberal arts background through electives and special areas of concentration that they may choose from the many options available through NC State's historically strong academic programs in science, technology, engineering, humanities and social science. Dual degree and cross-disciplinary programs are also available, and students are encouraged to participate in study abroad, internships, and oc-op programs.

The College of Management is accredited by AACSB International--the Association to Advance Collegiate Schools of Business. Accreditation brings the college into the select ranks of the best business and management schools in the world.

More than two dozen of the college's faculty are members of NC State's Academy of Outstanding Teachers, and many others have been honored for their teaching, research and service. Six research groups or teaching initiatives provide opportunities for focused study and applied learning in entrepreneurship, innovation management, supply chain management, and other areas. The faculty is organized in four departments: accounting, business management, economics, and management, innovation and enterpreneurship.

Degree Programs

The college offers four undergraduate degree programs: B.S. in Accounting, B.S. in Business Management, and a B.A. and B.S. in Economics. Accounting and business management are professional degree programs.

The B.S. in Accounting degree provides a broad business education and a specialization in accounting issues and skills. Students develop interpersonal, teamwork and problem solving skills, and learn how to apply technology in the accounting field. The curriculum includes financial and managerial accounting, taxation, business law and ethics, auditing and accounting information systems. Three concentrations are offered: financial analysis, information systems, and angerial accounting.

Outstanding students completing the Bachelor of Accounting program may choose to apply directly into the Master of Accounting program, earning the graduate degree with just one additional year of coursework. Successful completion of the graduate program qualifies them to sit for the Certified Public Accounting exam.

The business management curriculum focuses on core business functions and offers five different concentrations: finance, human resource management, information systems/information technology, marketing, and operations and supply chain management. All students learn about finance, marketing, strategy, law, operations, human resources and information systems. The curriculum emphasizes computer skills and the application of information technology, teamwork, problem-solving and critical thinking for decision making.

The economics program provides a broad education in the liberal arts with a specialization in economic theory and application. Students can choose the Bachelor of Arts in Economics Degree, which includes more liberal arts courses, or the Bachelor of Science in Economics, which includes a greater focus on mathematics, statistics, and science courses. The program is flexible, and students can easily pursue an economics degree and either a minor or even a double major in another area with careful planning.

New freshmen will enter the college as undeclared majors. In their third semester, students will choose which degree program they want to pursue. Transfer students will enter directly into their chosen degree program.

For those interested in advanced studies, the college also offers graduate degrees: Master of Accounting, Master of Economics, Master of Business Administration and Doctorate in Economics.

Admission to the College of Management

To learn more about admission requirements and how to apply to the College of Management, visit mgt.ncsu.edu/undergraduate/future_students/.

Alexander Hamilton Scholars Program

The Alexander Hamilton Scholars Program is a dual degree program sponsored jointly by the College of Management and the College of Humanities and Social Sciences at NC State. Students earn a degree in accounting business management or economics. This specialized program focuses on a specific region of the world and one of its major languages. Students may choose from several global regions. Hamilton Scholars participate in special programs designed to increase their exposure to leading-edge management practices, international business, and foreign cultures. These include attendance at lectures and seminars, and participation in corporate tours and field trips, and scholars' banquets.

Requirements for this program include advanced study in a foreign language, a management capstone course (a business policy and strategy course or economics seminar) with a strong global orientation, and several additional courses on topics such as international relations, global affairs, and intercultural communication. Each Hamilton Scholar is required to complete at least one international experience lasting a minimum of six weeks.

For more information, contact the Undergraduate Programs Office in the College of Management, 2100B Nelson Hall.

Academic Minors

Students enrolled in other majors at NC State may choose to minor in accounting, business management, economics, or entrepreneurship. See department section for details.

Student Life

Several student organizations provide opportunities for undergraduate students to gain valuable leadership and business experience and to participate in service and recreational activities. These include the honor societies Beta Gamma Sigma for accounting and business management majors and Omicron Delta Epsilon for economics majors, as well as the following student organizations: Accounting Society, Alpha Kappa Psi (professional business fraternity), Student Ambassadors, American Advertising Federation, Economics Society, Entrepreneurs Club, Business Ethics Society, Institute of Management Accountants, National Association of Black Accountants, Peer Leaders, Pre-Law Student Association, Society of African-American Corporate Leaders, Society for Human Resource Management, and Society for Politics, Economics and Law.

Facilities

Nelson Hall, home of the College of Management, has 12 classrooms, the nearly 400-sent Velson Auditorium, and the Ericsson Video Classroom, as well as six computer labs, two of which are used for teaching. All classrooms are equipped with contemporary instructional technology and are upgraded regularly. Nelson Hall is wired for remote access.

Student Services

The College of Management provides comprehensive academic advising services to undergraduate students. Faculty Mentors as well as Professional advisers, located in Office of Undergraduate programs, are available to meet with students. The college also has career services staff dedicated to working with our students as they launch their job searches.

Scholarships

In addition to university-wide awards, the college has several scholarships for College of Management majors, primarily for entering freshmen. The college reviews all freshmen applicants for admission who may be eligible for scholarships. Upperclassmen are encouraged to contact their academic department, as well as the University Financial Aid office for more information on availability of scholarships.

DEPARTMENT OF ACCOUNTING

3102 Nelson Hall phone: (919) 515-2256

F. A. Buckless, Department Head

The accounting program provides education and training to individuals who will pursue careers as professional accountants in business, government, and industry. The Department of Accounting offers Bachelor of Science and Master of Accounting degrees. The Bachelor of Science degree requires the student to specialize in one of three concentrations. Information Systems, Financial Analysis or Managerial Accounting. The Master of Accounting (MAC) degree program was developed in response to employment markets for more highly skilled accounting professionals and responds to the American Institute of Certified Public Accountars' mandated 150-hour education requirement for certification.

The Bachelor of Science degree in Accounting consists of a broad foundation in humanities, social science, science and mathematics; a comprehensive business core; a comprehensive accounting core; and a concentration in a functional accounting area. Students develop strong communication and team skills. Many courses prepare students to use information technology to solve accounting and business problems.

Opportunities

Accounting systems and the accountants who maintain them are absolutely essential to the functioning of business enterprises of all types and sizes, to government at all levels; and to nonprofit organizations. Many career opportunities are available to accounting graduates. Starting salaries are among the highest of all university graduates, and potential earnings over a lifetime are excellent. The accounting profession is organized into three major employment groups:

- approximately 60 percent of accountants are employed in business entities;
- · another 10 percent work in non-business entities
- about 30 percent are in public practice.

Public accountants offer auditing, tax preparation, and planning and management consulting to individuals, businesses, and other organizations on a fee basis. Management or industrial accountants design financial and cost accounting systems and provide their companies with financial management, financial analysis, planning and budgeting, product costing, and operational auditing. Governmental units and other onof-for-profit entities have informational needs similar to private businesses. Accountants employed by such entities perform many of the same functions. Accountants in some governmental agencies, such as the Securities and Exchange Commission. Internal Revenue Service, and Federal Bureau of Investigation, serve the dual function of auditing and law enforcement. Certified public accountants (CPAs), certified management accountants (CMAs), certified internal auditors (CIAs), eertified cost analysts (CCAs) are individually who, like doctors, dentists, and lawyers, are licensed to practice their profession. Such certified cost analysts (CCAs) are individually who, like doctors, dentists, and lawyers, are licensed to practice their profession. Such certified cost anequirements.

Curriculum and Degree Requirements

All Accounting majors are subject to the department's residence requirement of 30 credit hours of courses work after being formally admitted to the B.S. degree program in Accounting (or the B.S. in Business Management). In addition. Accounting majors must complete at least 30 hours of major courses and at least six of the following courses in residency at NC State: ACC 310, 311, 330, 410, 450, and the ACC concentration course (ACC 411, 420, or 440). A "General Policies" statement for all College of Management majors is available in the Undergraduate Programs Office, 2100B Nelson Hall. It serves as an addendum to the curriculum requirements and describes GPA requirements for graduation, residency requirements, suspension policy, required grades in specific courses, course repeat policy, etc.

Minor

The accounting minor is offered to students interested in gaining a basic knowledge of accounting and an understanding of how accounting information is used to make rational decisions by individuals, businesses, and society. The minor requires 15 hours of accounting information is used to make rational decisions by individuals, businesses, and society. The minor requires 15 hours of familiarization with financial accounting, managerial accounting, and income taxation: an understanding that accounting as an information system for measuring, processing, and communicating financial information about economic entities; and an understanding of how accounting information allows users to make reasoned choices among alternative uses of scarce resources in the conduct of business and economic activities.

For additional information, view the curriculum and courses information on the College of Management's website at www.mgt.ncsu.edu/undergraduate/current.

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS MANAGEMENT

2300 Nelson Hall phone: (919) 515-5567

D. Baumer, Department Head

DEPARTMENT OF MANAGEMENT, INNOVATION AND ENTREPRENEURSHIP

1300 Nelson Hall phone: (919) 515-5590

S. Barr, Department Head

Faculty from the departments of business management and management, innovation and entrepreneurship teach students pursuing the Bachelor of Science degree in business management. This degree program prepares students for careers in business, government, or nonprofit organizations and for graduate study in business, law, and related fields. The curriculum offers a broad professional education with a specialization in a business field such as finance, human resources, marketing, management information systems, and operations/supply chain management.

The curriculum consists of a broad foundation of humanities, social science, sciences, and mathematics: comprehensive business courses; and a concentration in a functional business area. The program emphasizes management in a highly competitive global economy. Students learn to work in teams and develop strong communication skills and learn to work in teams. Many courses prepare students to use information technology and computers to solve real business problems. Required courses in the major include topics such as accounting, business strategy, communications, economics, finance, information technology, legal environment of business, marketing, operations management, organizational behavior, and quantitative methods. Business management students also complete a four-course business concentration

Opportunities

Graduates of this degree program are prepared for a variety of careers in business or industry, including banking and finance, manufacturing, product development, human resources, IT management, and business analysis. They have the knowledge and tools to launch new business ideas and succeed in management positions.

Curriculum and Degree Requirements

All Business Management majors are subject to a departmental residency requirement that they complete a minimum of 30 credit hours of course work at NC State after being formally admitted to the B.S. (degree program in Business Management (or the B.S. in Accounting). In addition, Business Management majors must complete at least 30 credit hours of the major course requirements of the degree while in residency at NC State. A General Policies statement for all College of Management majors is available in the college's Undergraduate Programs Office, 2100B Nelson Hall. It serves as an addendum to the curriculum requirements and describes GPA requirements for graduation, residency requirements, suspension policy, required grades in specific courses, course repeat policy, etc.

Graduation Requirements for Honors in Business Management

Completion of 12 credit hours of honors course work and achievement of at least a 3.25 overall GPA and at least a 3.25 GPA in all honors courses completed.

Minor in Business Management

The Department of Business Management offers a minor in Business Management to undergraduates other than those majoring in the B.S. degree in Accounting (ACC). Students majoring in Textile and Apparel Management (TXM) or Agricultural Business Management (ABM) must meet the standard course requirements for the Business Management Minor including at least three courses (9 credit hours) that are not required courses for their major (or part of a list of alternative courses that three the standard courses (9 credits) and the standard course for their major (or part of a list of alternative courses that meet a major requirement). Students must apply for admission to the business management minor program. Visit the College of Management website for details and print an application.

Enrollment in upper level business management courses is limited.

Minor in Entrepreneurship

The minor in entrepreneurship is open to all undergraduate majors outside the department of Business Management and Accounting. The minor in entrepreneurship helps students become entrepreneurial thinkers and provides them with an understanding of management principles applied in the unique environment faced by the founders of new business yeatures. Students will be well grounded in the business planning process and in the process of launching a new venture. Many of the skills and principles that students master also apply to management teams launching new ventures from within existing companies. Experiential learning and interaction with the entrepreneurial business community are important elements of the courses in the minor.

For additional information, view the curriculum and courses information on the College of Management's website www.mgt.ncsu.edu/undergraduate/current.

DEPARTMENT OF ECONOMICS

4102 Nelson Hall phone: (919) 515-3274

D. K. Pearce, Department Head

The Department of Economics offers Bachelor of Arts and Bachelor of Science degrees in Economics. An undergraduate program in economics prepares a student for careers in business and government as well as for graduate and professional schools.

Economics students can develop their understanding of economic issues in a variety of areas, including financial institutions, international trade and finance, labor and industrial relations, health care economics, industrial organization, environmental and natural resource economics, public



finance, and economic history. An economics degree is attractive to employers because it provides a rigorous analytical training with a broad understanding of the workings of the economic system. Its flexibility also allows students to tailor their education to specific interests and career goals. An undergraduate degree in economics has long served as the foundation for advanced professional degrees in business and law, as well as for graduate study in economics.

Curricula

The Bachelor of Arts in economics is a broad and flexible program of study. The major course work for the Bachelor of Arts in economics includes 9 semester hours of economic theory and 10 hours of mathematics and statistics. In addition, students study at least 18 semester hours of advanced, applied economics. The program provides for substantial flexibility so that students, in consultation with their faculty advisers, may tailor their studies to their particular interests and long-term objectives.

College of Management

The Bachelor of Science in economics puts particular emphasis on training in analytical methods in economics. It differs from the Bachelor of Arts by having less emphasis on the liberal arts and greater emphasis on courses in mathematics, science, and statistics.

A "General Policies" statement for all College of Management majors is available at the college's Undergraduate Programs Office, 2100B Nelson Hall. It serves as an addendum to the curriculum requirements and describes GPA requirements for graduation, residency requirements, suspension policy, required grades in specific courses, course repeat policy, etc.

Honors Program

The Honors Program in Economics is designed for academically talented and motivated students who desire a richer educational experience than offered in regular courses. The primary goal of this program is to help students develop the ability to apply economic analysis to a variety of issues of involving choice at the individual, household, firm, and government level. Class size is kept small in honors sections to accommodate discussion and interaction among classmates as well as the instructor. Students graduating with honors in economics are well prepared for graduate or professional school as well as for entering the private or public sector job market.

COM Honors Admission to Honor Courses

You may enroll in economics honors courses if you are part of the University Scholars program or if you have completed 30 hours at NC State with an overall GPA of 3.25 or better.

Graduation Requirements for Honors in Economics

To be certified on the diploma as a graduate of the department's honors program, you must have at least a 3.25 GPA in all economics courses attempted at NC State and an overall GPA of 3.25 or higher. In addition, you must have the Honors Semiran (EC 490H) and at least two courses from the following list: EC 301H, EC 302H, a Faculty Initiated Honors Option EC course, or a 500 level EC course.

If you have questions about the honors program, contact Dr. Michael McElroy.

Minor in Economics

Open to all undergraduate majors outside the Department of Economics, the minor in economics is designed to give students a basic understanding of economic analysis, to involve them in applied work in one or more fields of economics, and to introduce them to the application of economics to contemporary social issues. The minor in economics is an excellent complement to many majors within the university, including political science, statistics, business, accounting, and engineering. To complete the minor in economics students must take BC 205 (or EC 201), EC 301, and two additional economics courses at the 300 level or higher for total of 15 semester hours. Please contact the Undergraduate Programs Office in 2100B Nelson Hall for specific information about admission and other requirements.

For additional information, view the curriculum and courses information on the College of Management's website mgt.ncsu.edu/undergraduate/current/course_pages_undergrad.php

COLLEGE OF NATURAL RESOURCES



1022-A Biltmore Hall NCSU Box 8001 Raleigh, NC 27695-8001 phone: (919) 515-6191 fax: (919) 513-3496 e-mail: cnr@ncsu.edu website: www.cnr.ncsu.edu

Robert D. Brown, Dean Adrianna G. Kirkman, Associate Dean, Academic Affairs J.B. Jett, Associate Dean, Research Vonda Easterling, Director, Earollment Management Thomas Easley, Director, Community for Diversity in Natural Resources Greg Robinson, Director, Information and Instructional Technology Yvonne Lee, Director, Academic and Student Services



The mission of the College of Natural Resources is to improve the use and stewardship of renewable natural resources. We seek to strengthen natural resource management, enhance environmental quality, increase productivity of forest enterprises, expand recreation and tourism opportunities, and encourage sound regional economic development. To these ends, we provide superior professional education, discover new knowledge, and disseminate credible and timely information.

The success of our students is our top priority and is accomplished hrough an unwavering comminent to excellence from all individuals involved in the educational enterprise. The College of Natural Resources is aplace where the physical, biological and social sciences intersect. The interaction of disciplines, all of which are dependent upon the natural resources base, makes the College of Natural Resources a dynamic, diverse, and exciting place to study and to work. Our goal is to provide educational programs, facilities, and services for a population of students, faculty, and staff that reflect the diversity in culture of our state, our country, and our world. In our college diversity is characterized in many

ways, such as the geographic origin, age, gender, ethnic background, the career paths of our students, and the professional disciplines of our faculty. Faculty, staff, administrators, and students come from the northern, southern, eastern, and western parts of the United States and from many nations including: Australia, Canada, the Czech Republic, China, Egypt, India, Iran, the Philippines, and others.

The College of Natural Resources offers students professional and technical curricula that emphasize finding solutions to real world problems. Our college consists of students and professionals dedicated to the highest achievement in science-based global forest stewardship, research and development of forest products that raise the standard of living for all people, and recreation that enriches societies and cultures through responsible enjoyment of our natural resources. Although interrelated, the three academic departments— Porestry and Environmental Resources; Parks, Recreation and Tourism Management; and Wood and Paper Science draw faculty and students with very different career aspirations. The common thread is the sustainable and wise use of the world's natural resources.

Students within the College of Natural Resources find an intellectually challenging environment, and an educational community that is conducive to learning. With the increasing diversity and size of the college's population, our goal of raising the standard of living for all people becomes a realistic and inspiring goal.

Degree Programs

The College of Natural Resources offers programs of study leading to baccalaureate and graduate degrees in the management and use of natural resources, and also offers courses in these areas to students in other colleges. En professional curriculta are administered in the college through its Departments of Forestry and Environmental Resources; Parks, Recreation and Tourism Management; and Wood and Paper Science. These programs provide a broad education in the biological, physical, and social sciences as well as a sound cultural and professional background. Baccalaureate degrees prepare students for careers in the fields of fisheries and wildlife management; Toerst management; natural resources assessment and management; portomental monitoring and testing; parks, recreation and tourism management; professional golf management; sport management; paper science and engineering; environmental science-watershed hydrology; and wood products.

Graduate degrees offered include Master of Science, Master of Forestry, Master of Natural Resources Administration, Master of Wood and Paper Science, Masters of Parks, Recreation and Tourism Management, and the Doctor of Philosophy. Graduate degree programs may be tailored to a variety of specialized and interdisciplinary topics related to the teaching and research activities of the college. In addition, a graduate certificate in Graphical Information Systems is available to NC State students who wish to develop recognized academic credentials in the GIS area. Applicants should consult the *Graduate Catalog* for additional information about these programs.

Student Activities

Each department in the college has a student curriculum club and/or student chapter of the appropriate mational professional organization. All of these organizations provide opportunities for professional development, for interaction with faculty and other students, and for participation in local, regional, and national student and professional activities. Student representatives from each organization and curriculum serve on the College of Natural Resources Council. The Council provides overall coordination for student activities, allocates funds for student activities, and oversees production of the Pinetum, the College of Natural Resources student yearbook.

CNR Ambassadors

The CNR Ambassador Program highlights the "student face" of the college. The group is composed of leaders from each program in the college, following a college-wide nomination and selection process. Their activities include representing the college in many ways, ranging from mentoring freshmen to working with prospective students, through shadowing experiences, phone calls and campus tours. In addition the Ambassadors represent their programs and the college to outside visitors, such as the Board of Trustees, Foundation officers, and others who would like to know about the CNR student experience at NC State.

Facilities and Laboratories

In addition to standard classrooms and teaching laboratories, the College of Natural Resources has a unique complex of indoor and field facilities include a general computer facilities include a general computer lab. We tabs with computers and workstations for disciplinary applications such as geographic information systems and remote sensing, a high-tech "collabratory" designed especially for student team project work, and access to the university computer network. Also available are several different analytical and biotechnology facilities, a photo interpretation lab, an extensive herbarium, and a wood sample collection. About 95,000 acres of forestland are available for field instruction and research at Chowan Swamp, Bull Neck Swamp, Goodwin Forest, Hill Forest, Hofmann Forest, Hope Valley Forest, Hosley Forest and Schenck Forest, Slocum Camp, the site of the annual forestry and wildlife camps at Hill Forest, contains classrooms, dining facilities, and student and staff housing. Specialized pilot plant laboratories unique to wood and paper science are contained in the Hodges Wood Products Laboratory and the Reuben B. Robertson Pulp and Paper Laboratory. Equipment in the Hodges Laboratory includes computer controlled woodworking machinery, dry kilns, veneer lathe and numerous other items required to convert wood into products. The Robertson Laboratories and modern pulping and paper taboratories and modern pulping and paper making equipment decidated to teaching and research activities. Examples of equipment are secondary fiber recycling equipment, a hermo-mechanical pulping unit, a pilot-scale paper machinery, process control equipment, paper testing laboratory.

Fields of Instruction and Work Experience

All curricula in the college have strong components of hands-on field and laboratory instruction and experience, and all either require or strongly recommend on-the-job work experience. All students are required to complete the equivalent of one or more of the following summer activities: camp, internship, practicum, and work experience. The Forest Management and Fisheries and Wildlife curricula both have required summer camps. Undergraduates enrolled in Parks, Recreation and Tourism Management complete a 9week internship immediately following the completion of the junior year. All Paper Science majors complete a 12 week internship in industrial setting approved by the college. Wood Products students attend a summer practicum following the freshman year and are required to complete a summer internship in the industry. Students in all curricula may also participate in summer jobs and the cooperative education program to gain work experience.

Outdoor and other practical laboratories are a regular part of some courses. In other courses, field instruction may include longer trips (often on weekends) to privately owned businesses and industries, governmental agencies, state and federal forests, and wildlife refuges.

Honors and Scholars Programs

The College of Natural Resources participates in the University Honors Program, the University Scholars Program, and the Women in Science and Engineering (WISE) Program in which exceptional new students (freshman or transfer) are selected for special courses and activities that provide an expanded educational experience.

The College of Natural Resources also offers a disciplinary honors program, which offers the opportunity for advanced students with outstanding records to enhance the depth of study in their major field. Students with an overall GPA of 3.0 or better and a major GPA of 3.25 or better are invited to participate in the Honor's Program. Students must have at least 40 hours of credit. Honors students develop more rigorous programs of study, frequently taking advanced courses in mathematics, science, or social science, or graduate courses in the chosen curriculum. With the adviser's consent honors students may substitute preferred courses for normally required courses in order to develop strength in special interest areas. Honors students are required to undertake a program of independent study, which can involve a research problem or special project during their junior or senior year, and they must participate in the senior honors seminar.

Two honor societies in the College of Natural Resources promote and recognize academic excellence: Xi Sigma Pi (for majors within the Forestry and Wood & Paper Science) and Rho Phi Lambda (for recreation majors). Advanced undergraduate and graduate students with high academic achievement are invited to become members of these societies. High achieving forest management and natural resources students are also eligible for recognition by two agriculture honor societies. Alpha Zeta and Gamma Sigma Delta. All students are also eligible for recognition by the campus-wide homo societies.

Gifford Pinchot Scholars Program

The Gifford Pinchot Scholars Program, a joint program with the College of Humanities and Social Sciences, follows the model established by the Jefferson, Franklin, and Whitney Programs. Academically talented students may pursue simultaneously a B.S. degree in Forest Management through the College of Natural Resources and a B.A. degree through the College of Humanities and Social Sciences. The Pinchot Scholars Program is limited to a small number (10 or fewer per year) of highly qualified and motivated students. Scholarship support is available to some participants in the Pinchot Scholars Program.

Pinchot Scholars follow the requirements for the B.S., in Forest Management (with one exception: the physics sequence PY 211-212 is not required). For the B.A. degree, they follow a 30-hour major concentration in interdisciplinary studies. Included in this major are two core requirements: IDS 340 Perspectives in Agricultural History (3 credits) and IDS 498 Senior Thesis (3 credits). Participants also complete an additional IDS seminar (1 credit). In addition, Pinchot Scholars complete all the general education requirements for a B.A. degree in the College of Humanities and Social Sciences. A total of 155 credit hours are required for the double degree, which students can complete in four and a half years.

College of Natural Resources

This interdisciplinary studies major places forest management in the context of cross-cultural perspectives, global issues, and public policy. The exact set of courses that will constitute the major will be determined by the student in consultation with their advisor group, subject to the approval of the Interdisciplinary Studies Committee. Each student is assigned an advisory group consisting of an academic adviser from each college, plus a mentor from the forest industry. Pinchot Scholars also participate in existing cooperative advitties with other double-degree program scholars. For more information, contact the Associate Dean for Academic Affairs, College of Natural Resources, 1022-N Biltmore, Box 8001 or the Assistant Dean for Undergraduate Academic Affairs, College of Humanities and Social Sciences, 106 Caldwell, Box 8101.

Scholarships

The College of Natural Resources administers a large program of academic scholarships that is separate from the University Merit Awards Program. About 170 academic scholarships (ranging from \$1,000 to \$10,000 per year), renewable annually, are awarded in several program areas to entering freshmen and transfer students. The appropriate departments accept applications, and based on academic excellence and leadership award the scholarships administered through the North Carolina Forestry Foundation and the Pulp and Paper Foundation.

Computer Competency

Extensive use of computers and workstations is incorporated throughout all curricula of the College of Natural Resources. Students are expected to use the computer for increasingly complex class assignments and for the preparation of papers and reports. Computing resources are available for student use in the college and elsewhere on campus, but many students find it more convenient to purchase a personal computer. Questions about such purchases should be directed to the Associate Dean for Academic Affairs or the appropriate departmental curriculum coordinator.

International Activities

Students in the College of Natural Resources are exposed to the international dimensions of their programs in a variety of ways. Many faculty members regularly travel abroad and a number are active in major projects in foreign countries, including an international cooperative research project concentrating on Central American and Mexico and a faculty exchange program with Sweden. With that faculty experimence, the international aspects of many topics are covered in core courses, and several elective undergraduate and graduate courses focus specifically on the international dimensions of natural resource management. In addition, many international students encould in the ge with as many as 21 different countries represented in recent years. There are also inthe-major study abroad opportunities, which are led by CNR faculty, and which range from two-week trips to five-week summer sessions. There is also scholarship support to help students take advantage of international bio opportunities.

DEPARTMENT OF FORESTRY AND ENVIRONMENTAL RESOURCES

Jordan Hall, Room 3119 phone: (919) 515-2891

B. Goldfarb, Head J. P. Roise, Director of Undergraduate Programs R. C. Abt, Director of Graduate Programs

Distinguished University Professor: E.B. Cowling: Alumni Distinguished Undergraduate Professors: GB. Blank, R.B. Braham, R.A. Lancia: Carl Alwin Schenck Professor: HL. Allen; Edwin F. Conger Distinguished Professor: R.R. Abt. HL. Allen; Edwin F. Conger Distinguished W.S. Dvorak, E.C. Franklin, D.J. Frederick, B. Goldfart, J.D. Gregory, A.E. Hassan, J.B. Jett, S. Khorram, R.A. Lancia, R. Lea, S.E. McKeand, J.P. Roise, R.R. Sederoff, Freederach Professors V.P. Aneja: Professors Emeriti: A.W. Cooper, C.B. Davey, R.C. Kellison, B.J. Zobel; Associate Professors: R.J. Vamerson, R.E. Bardon, G.B. Blank, M. Buford, B. Bullck, H.M. Cheshire, L.J. Frampton, G.R. Hess, G.R. Hodge, E.M. Jones, L. Li, C.E. Moorman, D.J. Robison, T.H. Shear, E.O. Sills, T.A. Steelman, A.M. Stomp, S.T. Warren, R.W. Whetten; Associate Professors Emeriti: LG Jervis, R.J. Weir; Assistant Professors: J. Collazo, B.L. Conkling,



Č. DePerno, D. W. Hazel, F. Isik, J. King, S.E. Moore, S.A.C. Nelson, E.G. Nichols, L.M. VanZyle, Research Associate Professor: S. Pattanayak; Research Assistant Professors: J. Phelan, G. Catts, J. Coulston, R.H. Schaberg, Lecturers: J.L. Cox, TH. Litzneherger, L. Taylor, Associate Members of the Faculty: P.T. Bromley, W.J. Herning, L.F. Grand (Plant Pathology), R.A. Powell, T.R. Simons (Zoology), H.A. Devine, L. Gustke, R. Moore, B.E. Wilson (Parks, Recreation and Tourism Management), F.B. Hain (Entomology), L.E. Hinsley (Horicultural Science), Susan McNulty (USDA), E.A. Wheler (Wood and Paper Science)

The undergraduate program of the Department of Forestry and Environmental Resources prepares students for professional challenges, personal growth, and a lifetime of service as managers of renewable natural resources. The curricula endeavor to produce well-educated forestry and natural resources graduates who have the basic knowledge, skills, flexibility, and arititude needed for successful professional performance in a wide variety of career opportunities. Graduates will be prepared to face the challenges of competing uses of natural resources and the environment, and the pressures for increasing production of goods and services from natural ecosystems while maintaining their quality for future generations. The Department of Forestry and Environmental Resources strives to enroll and graduate a high-quality culturally and racially diverse student body to enhance the diversity and richness of forestry and natural resources professionals. Its academic curricula are enriched by out-of-class contacts among students, faculty, and practicing professionals, which promotes a sense of professionalism and professional community. Gaining practical experience is encouraged through participation in summer employment, internships, and the cooperative education program.

The department has six Bachelor of Science programs: Forest Management, Natural Resources Ecosystem Assessment, Natural Resources-Policy and Administration, Fisheries and Wildliff Sciences, Environmental Sciences-Watershel Hydrology, and Environmental Technology. The Forest Management curriculum provides the broad-based forestry education needed for direct employment into positions in a wide variety of forestry or forestry-related organizations. The Natural Resources curricula provide more generalized, interdisciplinary programs in natural resources management that focus on the area indicated in the curriculum profits, governmental agencies, and industrise. The curriculum in Environmental Sciences watershed Hydrology focuses on the specialized area of hydrologic science and watershed management. The Environmental Technology curriculum provides broad-based and applied skills for the assessment and management of society's impact on the environment.

Instruction and practice in communications skills (both writing and speaking) are integrated into the required forestry (FOR) courses throughout the Forest Management curriculum and to a lesser extent in natural resources (NR) courses of the Natural Resources (NR) courses of the Natural Resources (NR) courses of the Professional courses of the Environmental Sciences Watershed Hydrology, Environmental Technology, and Fisheris & Wildlife Sciences curriculum, and in several of the professional courses curriculus the communications across-the-curriculum program produces graduates who are highly competent and confident in the communication skills needed by successful natural resource managers and environmental sciences professionals.

The use of computers is integrated into all of the curricula in the department, Practical assignments on the use of computers as a tool in natural resource management are integrated into many of the advanced courses. The curriculum in Environmental Science Watershed Hydrology, in particular, has a very heavy emphasis on computer applications (including programming) throughout the general math and science courses as well as the advanced professional courses.

Information on department programs may be obtained by contacting Ms. Vonda Easterling, College of Natural Resources Recruiting Coordinator, NCSU, Box 8001, Raleigh, NC 27695-8001, phone (919) 515-5510 or Dr. Joseph P. Roise, Director of Undergraduate Programs, Department of Forestry and Environmental Resources, NCSU, Box 8008, Raleigh NC, 27695-8008, phone (919) 515-7788, e-mail: Joe, orise@ncsu.edu.

Scholarships

The Department of Forestry and Environmental Resources annually awards four types of scholarships that are available to freshmen, transfers, and advanced students: Academic, Forestry & Wildfiff Summer Camp, Industrial and Work-Study, About 40 Academic Scholarships varying between \$4000 and \$7000 are awarded annually in May for the following academic year and are renewable provided that superior progress is made toward a degree. Timber sales from the James L. Goodwin and Hofmann forests and nineteen endowments provide these awards: T. Clyde and Sally Waits Auman, Baritett Tree Service, William J. Barton and Alexander Calder, *Ir.*, John M. and Sally Balock Beard, Class of 1960, Fenton P. Coley, Edwin F. Conger, Crescent Resources/Duke Power, Robert E. Dorward, HareHofmann/Hinfl, J. P. Harper/TC. Harris/Chesapeake Corporation, Sam Hughes, G. Jackson, Philip Jackson, Larry and Elsie Jervis, R.B. and Irene Jordan, Leonard Kilian/National Association of State Foresters, William R. Poole, Thomas Quay, Donald and Jean Stenes, Jonathan Wainhouse, and Camp Younts.

Eight scholarships support students attending forestry or wildlife summer camps. Each award provides \$500-\$1000. Six endowments support these awards: Ralph C. Bryant, Carteret County Wildlife Club, Hare/Hofmann/Huff, Victor W. Herlevick, and Maki-Gemmer-Johnson.

Three Industrial scholarships are available each year. In addition to cash awards of \$2000 - \$4000, the Industrial Scholarships provide practical work experience with industrial forestry organizations. Industrial Scholarships are supported by grants from Canal Wood Corporation, Georgia Pacific Corporation, and Squires Timber Company.

Approximately 15 Work-Study Scholarships are awarded each year, generally to juniors and seniors. Work-Study Scholarships, currently at 53600 each, carry a work requirement, which is usually satisfied by assisting with operational activities on the college forests. This requirement means that recipients must be advanced students with some field skills. Four endowments provide these awards: Biltmore Forest, James L. Goodwin, George K. Slocum, and Dan K. Spears.

Scholarship applications or questions should be directed to Dr. Richard Braham, Scholarship Coordinator phone: (919) 515-7568, fax: (919) 515-8149, e-mail: richard_braham@ncsu.edu.

Cooperative Education, Internships, and Summer Work Experience

Practical work experience is an important component of the professional degree programs in the Department of Forestry and Environmental Resources. Experience may be gained through participation in the Cooperative Education Program, summer work, and internships The department has close ties with employers in forestry, wildlife, and natural resources and provides placement assistance for the work experience programs. The Fisheries and Wildlife Sciences Program offers summer internships with research faculty and others across the state. The Cooperative Education Program, which requires a minimum 2.25 GPA after at least one year of study (many employers require a higher minimum), involves alternating semesters or summer periods on the job with semesters on campus for classes. A total of 12 months of work experience is required. Students who successfully complete the co-op program are in high demand by employers. Interested students should contact the department placement officer, Mr. Joseph Cox, phone: (919) 515-7576, fax: (919) 515-8149, e-mail: joe_cox@ncsu.edu.

Dual Degree Programs

Students enrolled in one of the department's degree programs who have a strong interest in another degree topic may obtain a second baccalaureate degree in addition to the primary one. Such dual degree programs may be designed to provide a broader base in a related technical field such as wood products or soil science, or to broaden the student's knowledge and skills in a supporting field such as business, economics, sociology, or political science. Joint programs require coordination of the course required in both curricula and the additional time required to complete them depends on the similarity between the curricula and the use of electives in one to satisfy required courses in the other. One to several extra semesters may be required to complete two degrees but expanded employment opportunities are a definite benefit.

Transfer Students

The Department of Forestry and Environmental Resources accepts NC State students as on-campus transfers, as well as students with good academic records from other accredited colleges and universities. Students at community colleges or other baccalaureate institutions who plan to transfer to one of the department's degree programs should closely follow the desired curriculum by taking equivalent courses. Only equivalent courses will be credited to the appropriate degree program after enrolling at NC State, and the time required to complete the degree will depend on the courses remaining in the degree track. Students applying for the Forest Management curriculum must have at least 30 credits equivalent to those in the freshman and sophomore years and must transfer in the fall of the sophomore year in order to complete the courses required for summer camp. Formal articulation agreements exist with the four forestry programs at North Carolina community colleges and those students do not need to attend Summer Camp. Questions about transfer procedures, admissions criteria, or courses should be directed to Dr. Joseph P. Roise, Director of Undergraduate Programs, phone: (919) 515-7783, e-mail: [cor_roise@nexue.du.

Curriculum in Forest Management

The curriculum in Forest Management is a professional program accredited by the Society of American Foresters that has long been ranked as one of the best among the 504 such programs in the country. The Forest Management curriculum satisfies the education requirements to become registered (licensed) by the North Carolina State Board of Registration for Foresters. With a rigorous math and science base, the curriculum produces graduates with a broad education in natural sciences, humanities and social sciences, communications skills, computers, and the technical knowledge and skills needed for sound management of the multiple resources of natural and managed forest ecosystems. Preparatory courses in the freshman and sophomore years are followed by the 9-week forestry summer camp where the woods knowledge and field skills that are essential for all foresters are acquired. Core courses of the junior and senior years focus on forest ecosystem processes, applied economics, operational practices in the forest stand management, messurement and analysis of forest stand components, policy issues in natural resource and the management tools and skills needed to develop and implement forest management plans.

Specific curriculum requirements are available online: www.ncsu.edu/registrar/curricula

Concentrations

The Forest Management curriculum allows some specialization through 18 hours of coursework in one of the following concentrations.

Forest Business

Designed for students interested in the financial aspects of forestry, especially wood procurement and economics.

Forest Biology

Designed for students interested in a more broadly based education more suitable for admission to graduate school.

Forest Management

Designed for students interested in general forestry ranging from land management to wood procurement.

International Forestry

Designed for students interested in the global dimensions of forestry.

Urban Forestry

Designed for students interested in community forestry in urban settings.

Related Fields

Designed for students interested in obtaining a minor in a related discipline especially economics, entomology, horticulture, soils, or parks and recreation.

Forestry Summer Camp

An intensive, full-time, 9-week summer camp with training in the Coastal Plain, Piedmont, and Mountain regions of North Carolina is required in the Forest Management curriculum. The camp is based at the college's Hill Demonstration Forest with trips taken to

other regions. Students take summer camp after the sophomore year and earn 9 semester credits in courses that provide a base of knowledge and skills for the advanced courses in the junior and senior years.

Opportunities

Graduates in Forest Management are in high demand by state and federal land management agencies, forest products companies growing wood as a raw material, investment firms and insurance companies with land ownership portfolios, state forestry and agriculture extension services, the Peace Corps, environmental and wetland consulting firms, wood procurement companies, nursery and landscape management firms, and environmental organizations. After several years of experience, many graduates start their own businesses in forestry and land management consulting. Some graduates continue their education in graduate school to specialize in a wide variety of forestry and related programs.

Minor in Forest Management

The Forset Management minor is open to all undergraduate degree students at NC State, except majors in Forest Management, who are interested in learning the basics of the structure and functioning of forest coxystems and the policies and practices of forest management. The minor will be useful to students in related career fields that wish to have a better understanding of the scientific and policy issues involved in the sound stewardship of the nation's forests. The minor will also be useful to students who may be responsible for management of natural resources or interacting with foresters.

The minor in Forest Management requires a minimum of 15 credit hours, in one of two options, either PTOR 172, FOR 212, FOR 252, and 6 hours of electives; or FOR 172, FOR 8122 and attend forestry summer camp. Students who wish instruction and field experience in forestry technical skills should choose option 2 and attend forestry Summer Camp. For additional information, contact Dr. Joseph P. Roise, Director of Undergraduate Programs phone: (919) 515-7783.

Minor in Wetland Assessment

The Undergraduate Minor in Wetland Assessment is an interdisciplinary, interdepartnential mior that is designed to provide the requisite knowledge of skills needed for entry-level competence in wetland delineation and assessment. The soils, hydrology, and plant identification courses of the minor build the scientific background and skills needed to understand the structure and functions of wetland ecosystems and to apply assessment. The protocols. The capstone course, NR 421 Wetland Assessment consists of 17 credit hours. BO Undergraduate Minor in Wetland Assessment consists of 17 credit hours. BO 405 and FOR (NR) 420 are prerequisites of NR 421, and therefore, must be completed before enrolling in NR 421.



Curricula in Natural Resources

The two natural resources curricula offered by the Department of Forestry and Environmental Resources are components of the campus-wide baccalaureate degree program in Natural Resources. The curricula are designed to produce natural resources professionals with a broad interdisciplinary background coupled with a specific focus in natural resources management. The Natural Resources curricula begins with a common introductory course, NR 100, continue the program in a common junior course, NR 300, that focuses on natural resources measurements, and compete the program with a senior course, NR 400, that focuses on natural resource management. These common ourses will highlight the integrated nature of a broad field and provide experience in the important professional practice of working together in interdisciplinary teams.

The curriculum in Natural Resources Ecosystem Assessment produces graduates who have the knowledge and skills needed to inventory and describe the characteristics of natural ecosystems and evaluate the impacts of management practices. Ecosystem assessment or environmental impact assessment is an extremely important and somewhat specialized area in the environmental field that requires individuals who understand ecosystem structure and processes; who can identify, measure, inventory, and describe ecosystems; and who can apply standard evaluation and classification systems such as wildlife habitat evaluation procedures and the federal wetland delineation criteria. To the strong science base of the core, advanced courses in sampling and measurements, vegetation, soils, hydrology, and wildlife and fisheries is added. Many of the 400-level courses also address techniques and issues of natural resource management.

The curriculum in Natural Resources Policy and Administration will produce graduates who have the knowledge and skills to manage natural resources programs in a variety of settings and organizations with an emphasis on public agencies. The advanced courses of the curriculum provide a broad background in economics, policy, government, public administration, and natural resources management. An economics track begins with introductory microeconomics and culminates with environmental economics and public finance. Courses in government and public administration provide in-depth knowledge of how public institutions work. Courses in forestry, wildlife and fisheries, and outdoor recreation provide techniques of managing natural ecosystems for various uses. A common thread of how public policy on natural resources is influenced and developed runs through many of the courses already noted and culminates in two senior courses that focus on policy. For information on entrance requirements, contact the program coordinator. Dr. Gorong Hess, Department of Forestry and Environmental Resources, NCSU, Box 8002, Raleigh, NC 27695-8002, phone: (91) 515-7437, fax: (91) 515-8149, e-mail: george_hess@ncsu.edu. Specific curriculum requirements are available online; www.nesu edu/registrar/curricula

Opportunities

Graduates of the Natural Resources Ecosystem Assessment curriculum are needed in a wide variety of public agencies, nongovernmental organizations, and private companies. The U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, the U.S. Amy Corps of Engineers, the U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service, the N.C. Division of Water Quality, and county and city governments employ graduates to help manage compliance with county, state, and federal environmental regulations, particularly wetlands and protected species. Nongovernmental organizations and private engineering and environmental consulting firms employ graduates to prepare habitat maps, environmental species. The broad background in natural resources provided by this curriculum also provides a strong base for students interested in graduate school or environmental law.

The curriculum in Natural Resources Policy and Administration is designed to produce administrators and managers for public agencies and private organizations that are involved with management, administration, policymaking, preservation, or regulation of natural resources. Examples are the USDI National Park Service, the US Environmental Protection Agency, the US Geological Survey, state and local government agencies, and not-for-profit environmental organizations. The broad background in government, economics, policy, and natural resource management also provides a strong base for students who wish to pursue a graduate program in natural resources economics and policy.

Curriculum in Environmental Sciences/Watershed Hydrology

Hydrology is the science of water that is concerned with the origin, circulation, distribution, and properties of the waters of the earth. Watershel hydrology is the application of that science to the study of the storage, movement, and quality of water in the context of the natural landscape unit, the watershed, and the effects of human's activities on that water. The curiculum in Environmental Sciences—Watershed Hydrology produces graduates who have the knowledge and skills needed to analyze the hydrologic functioning of watersheds, to plan and implement watershed management practices, and to deal with the ecologic, social, political, and economic aspects of water resources problems. The Environmental Sciences core provides a strong education in the basic physical, biological, and mathematical sciences; the humanities and social sciences; and the structure and functions of natural ecosystems. Advanced courses of the concentration in Watershed Hydrology focus on hydrologic processes in watershed; applications. For information on entrance requirements, skills of measurement, analysis, and commutation; and computer applications. For information on entrance requirements, science the provide processes in watershed; eromit for extry and Environmental Resources, NCSU, Box 8008, Raleigh, NC 27695-8008, phone; (919) 515-7567, fax: (919) 515-6193, e-mail; im_gregory@nc.uedu

Specific curriculum requirements are available online: www.ncsu.edu/registrar/curricula

Opportunities

The increasing stresses on water resources resulting from population growth maintains the demand for hydrologists in a variety of career positions. Hydrologists are needed in research, technical, environmental assessment and management positions in a variety of federal and state agencies and private organizations. The Environmental Sciences, Watershed Hydrology curriculum meets the criteria of the US Office of Personnel Management for the position of Hydrologist, Graduates are qualified to serve as hydrologists in federal agencies such as the US Geological Survey, US Forest Service, US Army Corps of Engineers, and the USDA Soil Conservation Service. State agencies such as the Office of Water Resources and the Division of Environmental Management are also excellent sources of employment. In the private sector, hydrologists are needed by environmental consulting firms and environmental and by companies that own and manage large areas of forseted, agricultural, or urbanized land. The rigorous scientific and quantitative background in the field of hydrology in this curriculum also provides excellent preparation for students who wish to pursue a graduate program in water resources.

Curriculum in Environmental Technology

Environmental Technology focuses on the assessment of impacts to the environment and the technology for managing those impacts. This curriculum prepares graduates to collect data, analyze and interpret those data, and determine appropriate solutions for sound environmental management. Many Environmental Technology courses emphasize hands-on training with state-of-the-art monitoring equipment. An internship to obtain actual working-world experience is required. For information on entrance requirements, contact the program coordinator: Terrie Litzenberger, Department of Forestry and Environmental Resources, NCSU, Box 8008, Raleigh, NC 27695-8008, Phone: (919) 515-7581, fax; (919) 515-6193, e-mailterrie Litzenberger@ncsu.edu.

Specific curriculum requirements are available online: www.ncsu.edu/registrar/curricula

Opportunities

Career opportunities include technical positions with: frms that offer environmental services; maurfacturing companies that are required to maintain sophisticated environmental monitoring networks; consulting and audit firms that perform independent environmental audits; and state and federal regulatory agencies. A number of graduates have also pursued graduate degrees.

Curricula in Fisheries and Wildlife Sciences

The Department of Forestry and Environmental Resources administers the Fisheries and Wildlife Sciences Program, which is shared with the Department of Zoology in the College of Agriculture and Life Sciences. The undergraduate curriculum prepares the student for the Bachelor of Science in Fisheries and Wildlife Sciences degree concentrating in either Fisheries or Wildlife. The program emphasizes application of ecological principles to management of fisheries and wildlife populations and habitats. The curriculum integrates biological sciences with social sciences, mathematics, physical sciences, and speciality courses in fisheries and wildlife to give students a well rounded undergraduate education and to prepare students for graduate school.

The Fisheries and Wildlife Sciences Program facilitates and provides opportunities for student internships, cooperative education and professional society interactions that are extremely valuable in preparation for future employment. The Student Chapter of the Leopold Wildlife Club, and the North Carolina Chapter of the American Fisheries Society offer students in all levels of study the opportunity to network, to perform community service, and to learn from professionals in their chosen field. For information on entrance requirements, contact the program coordinator: Dr. Richard Lancia, Coordinator, Fisheries and Wildlife Sciences Program, Department of Forestry and Environmental Resources, NCSU, Box 7646, Raleigh, NC 27695-7646, phone: (919) 515-7586, fax: (919) 515-5110, e-mail: richard_lancia@ncsu.edu.

Fisheries and Wildlife Summer Program

Three courses comprise the six-week summer session that is required of all fisheries and wildlife majors. These courses, offered at IIII Forest, a residential camp about one hour from Campus, provide the opportunity for intense study and practical application in fisheries and wildlife sciences. One week of the session is at Great Smoky Mountains National Park on the border of Tennessee and North Carolina.

Specific curriculum requirements are available online: www.ncsu.edu/registrar/curricula.

Minor in Fisheries

The objective of the fisheries sciences minor is to provide students, who might pursue careers in related areas of natural resources management, with basic ecological and management knowledge about fisheries resources. Additionally, the minor will provide students majoring in unrelated fields an appreciation for the value of fish resources and the need for sound management. **Requirements:** 15-16 credits

Number	Title	Credits
FW 221 or ZO 260 or BO 360 or FOR 260	Conservation of Natural Resources; Evolution, Behavior & Ecology; Intro Ecology ^a ; Forest Ecology	3 - 4
FW (ZO) 420	Fishery Science	3
FW (ZO) 423	Intro. Fisheries Science Lab	1
ZO 419	Limnology	4
ZO 441	Biology of Fishes	3
ZO 442	Biology of Fishes Lab	1

a. BO 355 1 credit, optional

Minor on Wildlife

The objective of the wildlife sciences minor is to provide students, who might pursue careers in related meas of natural resources management, with basic ecological and management knowledge about wildlife resources. Additionally, the minor will provide students majoring in unrelated fields an appreciation for the value of wildlife resources and the need for sound management. Requirements: 16-17 credit hours

Number	Title	Credits	
FW 221 or ZO 260 or BO 360 or FOR 260	Conversation of Natural Resources; Evolution, Behavior & Ecology; Intro Ecology; Forest Ecology ^a ; Forest Ecology	3-4	
FW 353	Wildlife Management	3	
FW 453	Principles of Wildlife Science	4	

a. BO 365 1 credit, optional

Choose 2 courses from the following list:

Number	Title	Credits	
FW 403	Urban Wildlife Management	3	
FW 404	Forest Wildlife Management	3	
FW 460	International Wildlife Mgmt. & Conservation	3	

Opportunities

Graduates are prepared for graduate school and entry-level professional positions in state and federal government agencies, nonprofit organizations and private industry. Upon graduation, students are qualified to seek certification from The Wildlife Society or the American Fisheries Society.

DEPARTMENT OF PARKS, RECREATION AND TOURISM MANAGEMENT

Biltmore Hall, Room 4008 phone: (919) 515-3276 website: natural-resources.ncsu.edu/ptm/.

D. Wellman, Head C. G. Vick, Undergraduate Coordinator B. Wilson, Graduate Coordinator

M. A. Kanters, Director of Professional Golf Management Program

Professors: H.A. Devine, M. Floyd, K.A. Henderson, J.C. Peel, C.D. Siderelis, J.D. Wellman; Professors Emeriti; P.S. Rea, M.R. Warren; Associate Professors: A. Attarian, GL. Brothers, L.D. Gustke, M.A. Kanters, Y. Leung, R.L. Moore, C.G. Vick, B.E. Wilson; Research Associate Professor: P.K. Baran; Assistant Professors: J. Bocarro, J. Casper, H. Grappendorf; Teaching Assistant Professor: E. Lindsey, R.W. Wade; Senior Lecturer: K. Hamilton-Brown; Lecturers: C.S. Kline, A.C. Moore, S. Tomas; Part-ime Lecturers: M.G. Bekolay, D.E. Carter, J.J. Connors, J.E. Fels, B. Honeycutt, P. McKnelly, J.B. Shields

The department offers interdisciplinary programs allowing students to focus on careers in park management, recreation, tourism, golf management or sports. Standards adopted by the recreation profession make college graduation a requirement for employment. NC State University has an established reputation for comprehensive, professional education in the study of parks, recreation, tourism, golf and sport management. The department offers a curriculum in Professional Golf Management, Parks, Recreation and Tourism, Management, and Sports Management.

Opportunities

As increased discretionary time becomes available for large segments of the American population, opportunities for growth in the leisure service professions have increased dramatically. A recreation and park professional's goal is to influence people to use their discretionary time wisely and to improve the quality of their lives. This goal is accomplished by providing recreation programs and facilities for people in a variety of settings.

Career opportunities include employment by park and recreation departments operated by county and municipal governments; state agencies, such as state parks; federal government, with agencies such as the National Park Service, Corps of Engineers, and U.S. Forest Service: resorts and country clubs; and sport agencies.

Other major employers include youth and family service organizations, such as the YMCA, YWCA, Boy's Clubs, and Boy and Girl Scouts. Industrise employ recreation directors to head employer ecreation programs. Areas with perhaps the greatest growth potential for employment are tourism agencies and commercial recreation establishments, such as resorts, private clubs, theme parks, and convention and conference centers. Sport management is also a growing profession with a variety of career opportunities.



Curriculum in Parks, Recreation and Tourism Management

The curriculum in Parks, Recreation and Tourism Management offers a broad, general education background, basic professional and technical courses, and the opportunity to specialize in a particular field. General education courses are in natural sciences, psychology, sociology, English, mathematics, communication, and economics. A specialized course is required in statistics.

The curriculum is designed to prepare men and women for a variety of positions in a dynamic and challenging profession. The focus of the curriculum is on management rather than face-toface leadership. The curriculum provides 37 hours of professional course work that includes

recreation philosophy, management techniques and skills, fiscal management, supervision, facility and site planning, programming, administration, and analysis and evaluation.

In addition to the general education requirements and the core professional requirements, students can begin to attain specialized training through concentration courses. They choose one of the following concentrations: tourism and commercial recreation, park and natural resource management, or program management.

Academic studies on campus are supplemented by practical laboratory experiences in the Raleigh area, out-of-state field trips and study opportunities, and a 10-week internship with andr, recreation or tourism agency. Cooperative work-study programs are available. Study abroad opportunities are also encouraged.

Concentrations

Park and Natural Resource Recreation (18 hours)

Prepares students for positions planning, managing and maintaining parks and other natural resource oriented areas at the federal, state, regional or local levels and in settings ranging from primitive to urban.

Tourism and Commercial Recreation (18 hours)

The tourism and commercial recreation concentration prepares students for positions in planning, marketing and managing tourism facilities, attractions, and products. The positions could be with private companies, nonprofit groups or public agencies.

Program Management (18 hours)

Prepares students to develop and manage organized recreation activities for individuals and groups.

Specific curriculum requirements are available online: www.ncsu.edu/registrar/curricula

Curriculum in Professional Golf Management

NC State University is one of a select few universities across the United States to offer a PGA of America Accredited Bachelor of Science degree in Professional Golf Management. Located in the heart of a great golf state. NC State's PGM program, in partnership with the College of Management and the College of Agriculture and Life Sciences, is uniquely qualified to become one of the best in the nation.

The golf profession today requires expertise in a variety of areas, including turf grass management, retail operations and merchandising, food and beverage management, personnel management, accounting, risk management, marketing, and customer services in addition to teaching golf. A unique interdisciplinary combination of golf management, business, life sciences, turf grass management, food & beverage management, parks, recreation and tourism management, courses, with extensive co-op experiences, will help students become leading professionals in the golf industry.



In addition to PGM course requirements, PGM students will complete 16 months of cooperative education at approved golf facilities. PGM students are also required to complete all requirements for levels one, two, and three of the PGA-Professional Golf Management Apprentice Program prior to graduation.

Specific curriculum requirements are available online: www.ncsu.edu/registrar/curricula or www.natural-resources.ncsu.edu/pgm

Curriculum in Sport Management

The Sport Management degree provides students with high quality educational experiences to enable their success as managers in sport and sport related industries and organizations. NC State's Sport Management program will provide students with a multidisciplinary perspective that includes sound management principles combined with a global understanding of sport and the impact of sport in social, economic, political and technological environments. Sport can be viewed as both an industry and an academic discipline. This program will educate students in the theoretical principles of sport management as well as the application of those principles. The interdisciplinary curriculum, including courses in recreation and accounting, will enable students to develop leadership, communication, evaluation and problem-solving skills in a "real world" environment.

The curriculum provides 37 hours of professional course work that includes recreation philosophy, management techniques and skills, sport finance and economics, sport law, programming, administration, and analysis and evaluation. Students can use the 27 hours of free electives in this program to pursue a minor or design a special track that will meet their career goals. Academic studies on campus are supplemented by a 10-week internship with an approved sport agency.

Specific curriculum requirements are available online: www.ncsu.edu/registrar/curricula

Minor in Parks, Recreation and Tourism Management

The academic minor in Parks, Recreation and Tourism Management is offered to students interested in gaining a basic knowledge of the parks, recreation and tourism fields and an understanding of the importance of leisure and recreation in American society. It is not intended to prepare students for a professional career in parks, recreation, sport, and tourism. Six hours of required courses and nine hours of electives are necessary to complete the minor. The program provides a background in recreation and park management which is useful to students who will assume full-line careers associated with recreation and park services and become involved in the park and recreation field as a volunteer, program leader, or policy making board member with such organizations as the Scouts, Y's, art advisory councils, and conservation organizations.

Admission

Any undergraduate student enrolled in the university as a degree candidate is eligible for admission to the minor program. The undergraduate curriculum coordinator of Parks, Recreation and Tourism Management will advise students regarding their plan of work and process all necessary records.

Requirements for Admissions and Completion

Students should see the minor adviser, Dr. Candace Goode Vick for both admission and certification of the minor. She can he reached at (919) 513-0350, or candace_goode@ncsu.edu. The minor must be completed no later than the semester in which the student expects to graduate from his or her degree program.

Paperwork for certification should be completed no later than during the registration period for the student's final semester at NC State.

Requirements:

- A minimum of 15 hours (5 courses required to complete the minor in Park, Recreation & Tourism Management)
- Student must take PRT 152 and PRT 358
- A grade of "C-" or better is required in all courses to be used toward the minor.

DEPARTMENT OF WOOD AND PAPER SCIENCE

Biltmore Hall, Room 2105 phone: (919) 515-5807

S. S. Kelley, Head R. A. Venditti, Director of Graduate Programs M. V. Byrd, Undergraduate Coordinator, Paper Science and Engineering P. N. Peralta, Undergraduate Coordinator, Wood Products



Alumni Distinguished Undergraduate Professors: H. Jameel, J.A. Heitmann, Jr.; Alumni Distinguished Graduate Professor and Elis & Signe Olsson Professor: H. Jameel; Buckman

Distinguished Onduate Profession and Link & Signe Obsson Profession Profession Profession Profession Registration Profession Registration Professions Registration Registratio

The wood-based industry of North Carolina, as well as throughout the South, is a vital part of the nation's economy. In terms of the dollar value of shipments of wood and paper products, the South leads all regions of the country. North Carolina manufactures more wood household furniture than any other state, ranks third in shipment value for all wood and paper products, and is second in the number of employees and wages paid. Thus, many opportunities exist in North Carolina and other southern states for careers in the wood-based industry.

The Department of Wood and Paper Science offers two curricula leading to Bachelor of Science degrees- Paper Science and Engineering, and Wood Products. Both curricula prepare men and women for careers in the wood, paper, and allied industries or in government agencies connected with wood resources.

Curricula in Paper Science and Engineering

M. V. Byrd, Undergraduate Coordinator

The Paper Science and Engineering curriculum prepares students for careers in the paper industry, which ranks as the fifth-largest manufacturing industry in the United States. Science, engineering, and mathematics form the basis for a multidisciplinary approach to understanding the fundamental manufacturing principles involved. Students study the technology and engineering of wood pulping processes, chemical and by-product recovery systems, and pulp bleaching. In addition, various papermaking operations, such as refining, sizing, coating, and dvirging are studied. These topics along with the chemistry of wood, pulping, and papermaking, and the physics of paper as it relates to product characteristics and design form a fundamental core of courses that all students in the curriculum take.

Two concentrations are available emphasizing the different engineering aspects of pulping and papermaking. The Paper Science and Engineering concentration provides an extensive background in the pulp and paper manufacturing processes and elective credit hours for studies in chemistry, marketing, economics, management or other areas of interest to the student. Greater depth in general chemical engineering principles can be obtained from the Chemical Engineering Concentration. Students who have completed the Chemical Engineering Concentration in Paper Science and Engineering can, in cooperation with the College of Engineering and with an additional semester of study, earn a Bachelor of Science in Chemical Engineering earn devended ergee. Specific curriculum requirements are available online: www.ncsu.edu/registrar/curricula

Program Educational Objectives

The Paper Science & Engineering program strives to produce graduates that will be recognized by the following attributes as they work in the industry:

- They have mastery of the fundamentals of physical, mathematical and engineering sciences, analytical problem solving, engineering, experimentation and design, and information technology;
- They can grasp and apply engineering and scientific principles and procedures to solve complex, real-world problems;
- · They understand the economic, social and environmental implications of their decisions;
- · They are able to communicate effectively for various audiences and purposes;
- They participate in intra-group and cross-functional teams to solve technical, non-technical and broader business issues;
- They have a wide perspective of the paper industry and its relationship to society;
- They possess a strong sense of professional responsibility, ethics, and awareness of people's needs as they function in industry;
- · They continue their education and learning to maintain their technical skills;
- They have broadened their non-technical education to further enhance their job skills and aspects of their personal lives.

Opportunities

Graduates of this curriculum find opportunities for challenging careers as process engineers, product development engineers, process control engineers, chemists, technical service engineers, quality control supervisors, and production supervisors. Design and construction engineering companies employ graduates as project engineers, and pulp and paper machinery companies use their education and skills for technical service and sales positions. Opportunities for managerial and executive positions are available to graduates as they gain experience.

The broad and intensive nature of this curriculum makes graduates attractive not only to the pulp and paper industry, but to a variety of other major chemical process industries. This appeal is especially true for the dual degree in Paper Science and Engineering and Chemical Engineering.

Summer Internships and Co-ops

All Paper Science and Engineering majors are required to work one summer in a pulp or paper manufacturing facility. One hour of academic credit is granted after completion of 12 weeks of this work and presentation of an engineering report of professional quality. In addition, students are urged to work in manufacturing facilities the other two summers, as the work provides valuable practical experience. Departmental advisers assist students in locating summer jobs, which are found throughout the US and some are even international.

Many Paper Science and Engineering students work at least one co-op rotation, in which they leave school for one semester and work in the industry. The resulting experience adds significantly to a student's desirability upon graduation.

Accredited Program

The Paper Science and Engineering program is accredited by ABET, the Accreditation Board for Engineering and Technology.

Regional Program

The Paper Science and Engineering curriculum is a regional program approved by the Southern Regional Education Board as the undergraduate program to serve the Southeast in this field.

Scholarships

Approximately 125 undergraduate academic scholarships are granted annually to new and continuing students by more than 50 companies comprising the Pulp and Paper Foundation.

Minor in Paper Science and Engineering

The Paper Science and Engineering Minor is available to all undergraduate students enrolled in the university as degree candidates, except Paper Science and Engineering Majors. The minor requires 15 credit hours. Six hours of required courses provide a comprehensive overview of pulping and papermaking science and technology, including pulping, bleaching, chemical recovery, recycled fibers, papermaking, coating, printing, converting, and paper properties. Nine elective hours may be chosen from areas including wood chemistry, wet end chemistry, unit operations, process design and analysis, project management, paper physics, process control, or to gain more in depth exposure to the basic pulping, bleaching, and paper making process.

The Paper Science and Engineering Minor, with its focus on papernaking science and technology, is intended to be especially valuable to students majoring in programs leading to careers in corporate or government positions which would interface with the paper and related industries. Students interested in business, scientific or engineering specialties, which may interface with, or are employed by these industries will find the minor especially useful.

College of Natural Resources

Admissions and Certification of Minor

All undergraduate students enrolled in the university as a degree candidate, other than PSE majors, are eligible for admission to the PSE minor program. The PSE Minor Adviser will serve as adviser and certify completion of the minor. Paperwork for certification must be submitted to the minor adviser no later than the registration period for the student's final sensetter at NC State. The minor must be completed no later than the sensetter in which the student expects to graduate form his or her degree program. Contact Person: Dr. John A. Heitmann, Minor Adviser, 2111 Biltmore Hall, (919) 515-7711.

Curriculum in Wood Products

P. N. Peralta, Undergraduate Coordinator

The wood products industry is of major importance to the economy of North Carolina and the Southeast. It ranks third in the state in the value of shipments, behind only textiles and tobacco products, and it is second to textiles in the number of employees. The career opportunities for graduates with a B.S. in Wood Products are excellent. The Wood Products curriculum is a material science curriculum based on the renewable, natural resource, wood. The anatomical, physical, mechanical, and chemical properties of the material are emphasized and the 15 senseter hours of technical electives and the 9 hours of free electives in the base curriculum allows the student to select courses to meet individual career goals.

There are two concentrations available in Wood Products— Manufacturing and Business Management. The Manufacturing concentration provides a concentrated exposure to Industrial engineering principles and practices. This concentration is for the Wood Products students who have as career goals either process and product engineering or upper level plant management in a large wood manufacturing company. Students competing the Manufacturing concentration earn a minor in Industrial Engineering. The Business Management concentration provides a concentrated exposure to business management practices, including financial and operations management, accounting practices, and marketing. This concentration is for the Wood Products students who have as career goals owning an enterprise or having responsibility for the business operations aspect of a company and who desire acquiring business management skills to complement the technical background in wood. Students completing the Business Management concentration practices and an enra a minor in Business Management.

Specific curriculum requirements are available online: www.ncsu.edu/registrar/curricula

Opportunities

Graduates have a strong foundation in the production and processing of wood products and find numerous opportunities for careers in the wood industry. Entry positions are frequently as quality control technicians in composite plants, process or product engineers in the furniture industry, or in sales with the huge supplier industries, such as finishes, equipment, glues, and hardware. Advancement to positions of increased responsibilities comes quickly to those with dedication and active involvement in career development.

Scholarships

There are seven endowed scholarships within the program and seven non-endowed industrial scholarships. These are awarded on merit through a selection process involving faculty and industrial representatives.

Accreditation

The Wood Products curriculum is accredited by the Society of Wood Science and Technology.

Minor in Wood Products

The Wood Products minor is available to all undergraduate students, except Wood Products majors, enrolled in the university as degree candidates. Due to the various semester credit hours of the elective courses, the semester hours required for this minor may be as low as 17 or as high as 20 credits. Eleven hours of required courses provide a general background in wood anatomy, physical properties, and wood-based composites. Eleven courses (minimum two courses required) may be chosen from areas including wood processing, wood mechanics, quality control, and plant infrastructure.

The Wood Products minor, with its focus on wood properties and processing, is designed to be especially valuable to students majoring in programs leading to careers in areas such as structural design, furniture manufacturing, and forestry. Students interested in natural and renewable materials will also find the minor useful.

COLLEGE OF PHYSICAL AND MATHEMATICAL SCIENCES



104-122 Cox Hall NCSU Box 8201 Raleigh, NC 27695-8201 phone: (919) 515-7833 fax: (919) 515-7855 e-mail: pams@ncsu.edu website: www.pams.ncsu.edu

Daniel L. Solomon, Dean Raymond E. Fornes, Associate Dean, Research Jo-Ann D. Cohen, Associate Dean, Academic Affairs Christopher R. Gould, Associate Dean, Administration Leonard J. Pietrafesa, Associate Dean, External Affairs Wandra P. Hill, Assistant Dean, Student Services The College of Physical and Mathematical Sciences offers programs for students whose interests lie in the basic as well as the applied physical science and mathematical areas. These programs of study and research are offered at both the undergraduate and graduate levels and lead to many career opportunities. In addition, the college provides the core physical science and mathematical education support for the entire university. The college consists of five academic departments: Chemistry, Mathematics, Physics, Stutistics, and Marine, Earth, and Atmospheric Sciences. It jointly administers academic programs in Biochemistry with the College of Agriculture and Life Sciences. The Center for Research in Scientific Computation, the Institute of Statistics, the State Climate Office, and the Center for Marine Sciences. And Technology are also associated in whole or in part with the college.

Graduates of the college are in demand and valued for their well-developed analytical thinking and problem-solving skills. They are recruited for technical and administrative positions in industry and laboratories, universities and colleges, non-profit research organizations, and government agencies. A large percentage of the graduates undertake advanced study in medical, law, business, or other professional schools as well as further study leading to the Master of Science and Doctor of Philosophy degrees.

The high school student who enjoys computers, mathematics, statistics, chemistry, geology, marine science, meteorology, or physics: who has an interest in natural phenomena and their fundamental descriptions, and who hopes to make a difference in the quality of life should consider the career opportunities opened by degrees in the physical and mathematical sciences.

Degree Programs

The college offers undergraduate programs of study leading to the Bachelor of Science degree with majors in chemistry, geology, mathematics, applied mathematics, meteorology, natural resources, environmental sciences, physics, and statistics and the Bachelor of Arts degree with majors in geology, chemistry, and physics. In some programs, students may choose to highlight their studies with concentrations in compatible disciplines. For example, they may select an earth systems history concentration in geology; an air quality, geology, or statistics concentration in an environmental sciences curriculum; or marine and coastal resources concentration in a natural resources curriculum.

Curricula within the college have similar freshman years enabling a freshman to change from one department to another in the college without loss of time. A time-limited Physical and Mathematical Sciences Undesignated (PMU) "curriculam" is offered to students who want to major in one of these curricula but have not yet made a decision.

Minors are offered in geology, mathematics, meteorology, physics, and statistics.

Pre-Medical Sciences

Medical and dental schools as well as many other health-related professional schools have long regarded degree programs in the core physical and mathematical sciences as excellent preprofessional curricula. Some professional schools prefer the in-depth knowledge gained by this route over those curricula which offer a cursory view of a variety of topics. For further details, contact Dr. Anita Flick, Director of pre-Health Advising.

Dual Degree Programs

Students may wish to earn bachelor's degrees in two fields within the college. Other students may wish to combine a bachelor's degree in the college with one in another NC State college. With effective planning a number of courses can satisfy core, general education, or elective requirements simultaneously in both degree programs. For example, many students choose to pursue simultaneous degrees in mathematics and mathematics education or one of the physical sciences and science education.

Student Activities

In addition to university-wide extracurricular activities and honor organizations, the College of Physical and Mathematical Sciences has student chapters of the following professional and honor organizations: Sigma Pi Sigma (Physics Honor Society); Society of Physics Students; Pi Mu Epsilon (National Mathematical Honor Fraternity); Society for Undergraduate Mathematics (A Student Chapter of the Mathematical Association of America); Phi Lambda Upsilon (National Honorary Chemical Society); American Chemical Society; Apha Chi Sigma, national co-ed professional chemistry fraternity; National Organization for the Professional Advancement of Black Chemists and Chemical Engineers; Wu Sigma R Hö (Stustics Honorary Society); Statistics Chib; American Meteorological Society; Society of Mining Engineers/Society of Exploration Geophysicists (Geology Club); National Association of Environmental Professionals (Student Chapter); and the nation's first chapter of the Society of African-American Physical and Mathematical Scientiss. In addition, majors in the college are eligible for induction in the national honor societies: Phi Beta Kappa and Phi Kappa Phi.

Honors Program

All departments in PAMS have active honors programs, designed to encourage excellent undergraduates to pursue a program that will challenge their abilities and better prepare them for their post-graduate career, through a combination of independent research and honors course work, often at the graduate level. Students in an honors program are advised by honors advisers who help students customize their education based on their individual interests, italents and skills and who proscrively present opportunities for academic study, research and study abroad. For information on a particular departmental program, please visit the departmental web sites.

Facilities

Faculty and students within the college have access to an extensive array of computational and network services. Extensive use of computers to fulfill the daily task requirements encompasses word processing, e-mail, information access from the library and Internet, and the use of numerous specialized software tools. The college provides a large number of workstations for use by undergraduate and graduate majors and is a participant in the university's carmpus-wide workstation network. Individual departments either utilize these workstations or provide additional platforms for work with discipline specific programs, for example instruction or research in mathematics, statistics, satellite data acquisition and analysis, weather modeling, chemistry, or physics. Additionally students have access to university facilities for additional workstations, peripherals, and services. There is a fully staffed help desk to assist students with problems that they might necounter.

Cooperative Education, Field Experience, and Undergraduate Research

The college recognizes the value of career-related work experience to students and encourages its majors to avail themselves of such opportunities whenever possible. That experience may be gained through the university's Cooperative Education Program, department sponsored field experience, academic research, and summer employment. Advisers work with students to develop a plan of study that balances a challenging course load with appropriate extracuricular activities.

Scholarships

College of Physical and Mathematical Sciences majors may be eligible for a variety of freshman and undergraduate college and departmental scholarships in addition to those administered at the university level. The awards are based on a combination of factors, with a strong emphasis on academic excellence. Some scholarships are renewable for up to four years, and some carry opportunities for significant career-related work experience.

Community Outreach

The college of Physical and Mathematical Sciences demonstrates its commitment to community outreach primarily through its Science House. The Science House offers programs for K-12 students and teachers to enhance their understanding of, appreciation for, and involvement in mathematics and physical sciences. The Science House, located on the Centennial Campus, houses classrooms, laboratories and a teaching resource library. Vans from the Science House carry Science on the Road demonstration programs and teaching laboratory equipment to schools across North Carolina.

Tutorial and Audio-Visual Assistance

Most of the departments in college offer students some form of free tutorial assistance, including regularly scheduled review sessions and Supplemental Instruction (SI) for selected sections of chemistry, mathematics, and physics. Several departments provide facilities for students to use supplementary videotaped or computer assisted instructional materials on a voluntary basis.

Graduate Study

The Master of Science and Doctor of Philosophy degrees are available with majors in biomathematics, chemistry, marine, earth, and atmospheric sciences, mathematics, applied mathematics, statistics, and physics. The Master of Biomathematics, Master of Chemistry, and Master of Statistics are also offered. The Departments of Statistics, Mathematics, and Physics offer B.S.-M.S. programs that allow students to enroll in up to twelve credit hours of graduate level course work that may be applied toward the requirements of both the bachelor's and master's degrees.

DEPARTMENT OF CHEMISTRY

Dabney Hall, Room 108; Marye Anne Fox Science Teaching Laboratory phone: (919) 515-2546



M.G. Khaledi, Department Chair K. W. Hanck, Associate Department Chair and Director of Facilities P.A. Brown, Director of Undergraduate Studies E. F. Bowden, Director of Graduate Studies

Howard J. Schaeffer Distinguished Professor: B.M. Novak; Glaxo Distinguished University Professor: J.S. Lindsey: Alumni Distinguished Undergraduate Professor: A.J. Banks; Alumni Distinguished Undergraduate Professor Emeriti: F.C. Hentz, Jr., W.P. Tucker; Professors: E.F. Bowden, D.L. Comins, S.F. Franzen, C.B. Gorman, K.W. Hanck, M.H. Khaledi, J.D. Martin, D.C. Muddiman, D.A. Shultz, G.H. Wahl, M-H. Whangbo, J.L. Whitten; Professors Emeriti: R.D. Børeman, C.L. Bumgardner, H.H. Carnichael, L.D. Fredeman, F.W. Getzen, S.T. Purington, A.F. Schreiner, E.O. Stejskal, R.C. White; Associate Professors: C.B. Boss, T.B. Gunnoe, M.T. Oliver-Hoyo, A.J. Smirnov, W.L. Switzer, Sasociate Professor Emeritis: T.C. Caves, Y. Ehsiszaki, D.W. Wettz; Assistant Professors:

A. Deiters, R.A. Ghiladi, L. He, Elon Ison, P.A. Maggard, Jr., C. Melander, A.A. Nevzorov, T.I. Smimovz, Research Assistant Professors: M. Inaiguchi, A.G. Tkachenko; Associate Faculty: D. W. Brenner (Materials Science and Engineering); Teaching Associate Professors: P.A. Brown, K.A. Sandberg, L.E. Sremaniak; Lecturers: J.C. Folmer, M.T. Gallardo-Williams, A. Ison, G.A. Neyhart, L.M. Petrovich, R.W. Warren; Laboratory Supervisors: M.L. Belisle, P.D. Boyle, J.L. Burtness, GL. Hennessee, M.M. Lyndon, S.S. Sankar; Laboratory Demonstrator: S.G. Cady

Honors Program

To be invited to join the Chemistry Honors Program at the end of the sophomore year, a student must have a GPA of 3.25 or higher. Only students in the Chemistry B.S. program will be invited to join.

Chemistry Honors students must maintain a GPA of at least 3.25 to graduate with honors. In addition, the departmental requirements for students in the Honors Program are the completion of 9 extra credit hours of work that is NOT required for their degree(s). Between 3-6 credit hours can come from research conducted in laboratories in the Department of Chemistry. Research in other laboratories of molecular sciences may also be considered. However, in the latter case, prior approval is required at 3-page report and a letter from the supervisor indicating the nature of the work, time spent in the lab, and performances are required at the end (before finals week) of the semester, in which the research is conducted. It should be noted that simply working in a research lab does not necessarily meet the requirements of the Honors Program. The nature of the work must be meaningful research. The rest of the credit hour requirements can be met with 500 level or higher courses in chemistry, biochemistry, polyner A. The rest of the credit hour a in during the internation of the spectra of the strained performances are required. However, prior approval is required. If you are in doubt as to whether a particular course will count toward the Chemistry Honors Program, please contact Professor T. Brent Gumoe af brent, gumoe@ncsu.edu.

Curricula

The B.A, program offers a flexible course of studies for students who may not plan to become professional chemists but who desire an interdisciplinary program with an emphasis on chemistry. The proper choice of electives will prepare the graduate for any of the following: medical, veterinary or dental school; work in chemical sales and management; teaching in secondary schools; work in environmental science; or graduate school in an allied science. Since the first three semesters are essentially identical to those of the B.S. program, students may enter the B.A. program either directly from high school or some later point after entering the university.

The B.S. curriculum, accredited by the American Chemical Society, includes a strong, broad background in mathematics, physical, anotym and the liberal arts. The basic areas of organic, physical, incorpanic, and analytical chemistry are stressed. Laboratory and classroom work develop the skills, knowledge, and inquiring spirit necessary for a successful career in chemistry. The advised elective credits allow individual diversity at the junior and senior levels. Many undergraduates participate in current departmental research through part-time employment or research projects. The B.S. curriculum prepares the student to enter the job market directly as a chemist or to enter various professional schools or graduate school in chemistry or an allied science. This route is also an excellent premedical program.

The Bachelor of Science in Chemistry-Marine Sciences Concentration provides students the knowledge associated with a B.S. degree in Chemistry, but also applies that knowledge to a natural environmental studing (in this case, the marine environment). Many students have an environmental awareness and a desire to pursue environmental issues along with their interest in physical science. This degree allows a student to take all of the courses necessary to become an accredited AGS (American Chemical Society) chemist along with the oceanography courses necessary to apply that chemical information to an interesting and complex environment like the ocean.

Specific curriculum requirements are available online: www.ncsu.edu/registrar/curricula

DEPARTMENT OF MARINE, EARTH AND ATMOSPHERIC SCIENCES

Jordan Hall, Room 1125 phone: (919) 515-3711

J. C. Fountain, Head C. J. Thomas, Director of Undergraduate Programs

Langley Professor: R. Tolson; University Distinguished Scholars: R.R. Braham, T.F. Malone; Alumni Distinguished Undergraduate Professors: VV Cavaroc, I. Emeritus, E.C. Knowles Emeritus; Professors: VV R.neja, S.P. Arya, N. Blair, D.J. DeMaster, D.B. Eggleston, R.V. Fodor, J.P. Hibbard, G.S. Janowitz, D.L. Kanykowski, Y.L. Lin, F.H.M. Semazri, T.G. Wolcott, L. Xie; Adjunct Professors: SW. Chang, WJ. Cooper, B. Dimitriades, S.K. Leduc, R.V. Madala, C.R. Philbrick, S.T. Rao, R.W. Reynolds, R. Rotunno, J.T. Wells; Professors Emeriti: H.S. Brown, V.V. Cavaroc, J.M. Davis, L.J. Langfelder, C.J. Leith, S. Raman, W. J. Saucier, C. Wells; Professors Emeriti: H.S. Brown, V.V. Cavaroc, J.M. Davis, L.J. Langfelder, C.J. Leith, S. Raman, R. G. Baccier, C. Wells; Professors: B. G.M. Lackmann, E.L. Leithold, P.T. Shaw, WJ. Showers, Y.Zhang, Associate Professors: D.P. Genereux, M. Kimberley, G.M. Lackmann, E.L. Leithold, P.T. Shaw, N.J. Showers, Y.Zhang, Associate Professors: D.P. Genereux, M. Kimberley, B.K. Eder, R.S. Hadmon, D.L. Wolcott Research Associate Professor: E.N. Buckley, Y.Adjunct Associate Professors: B.K. Eder, R.S. Harmon, J.C. Reid, C.R. Tomas, R.W. Weiner, Associate Professors: E.N. Buckley, Adjunct Associate Professors: B.K. Eder, R.S. Harmon, J.C. Reid, C.R. Tomas, R.W. Weiner, Assistant Professors: D. Checkley, M.J. Childress, C.J. Coats, D.R. Corbett, A.S. Frankel, A.F. Hanna, J.A. Hare, T. Holt, C. Jang, G.T. Kellison, G.M. Kinpatrick, A.J. Lewitus, J.E. MeNinch, P.A. Roelle, B. Subrahmanyam, R.C. Tacker, Cetterers: E.M. Page, J.A. Thurman; Adjunct Facculty: PJ. Robinson; Visiting Scholars: J.N. McKhury, D.T. Olerud, J.M. Vukovich, J.O. Young: Visiting Research Scholar: H. Xu

The Department of MIEAS covers a broad range of disciplines with one overarching goal: a deeper understanding of the Earth's environment. MEAS takes an interdisciplinary approach to studying our planet's air, earth and water, combining meteorology, earth science, and oceanography in a single department. This interdisciplinary viewpoint is particularly important today, in light of accelerating global changes and increasing corporate and public interest; in environmental health and wise use of natural resources. Many pressing questions require more than narrow training in a single discipline. MEAS graduates can be equipped for tasks as diverse as improving severe storm forecasting; assessing potential effects of oil exploration; modeling global climate rends or coastal flooding; understanding the transport of the ckilling air pollutants from industrial centers to the North Carolina mountains; developing non-polluting technology for mining; ascertaining dinosaurian physiology and ecological niches; investigating global ozone depletion, or devising plans to minimize erosion and pollution for coastines.

MEAS offers degrees in meteorology, geology, marine sciences, environmental sciences and natural resources. Marine science majors learn how the oceans, solid earth, and atmosphere interact. Marine sciences courses are highly interdisciplinary and are available in chemical oceanography, physical oceanography, biological oceanography, coastal geology, and marine meteorology. Earth science courses encompass the entire earth, from the core, through the crust, to the minerals, sediments, ground water, and land forms of the surface. Tools learned allow students to understand and characterize the physical and historical earth. Course work in all areas of geology equips students to reduce potential disasters from geological hazards and to ameliorate the negative impact of human society on the geological resources of the earth. Selection of a paleontology focus produces graduates knowledgeable about the evolution of the earth's cosystems. The meteorology program stresses a quantitative understanding of atmospheric structure and processes. It addresses problems like air pollution, climate changes, and severe weather, such as thunderstanding of atmospheric structure and state-of-the-art computer technology. MEAS majors in Environmental Sciences and Natural Resources III a unique need in today's society as experser who can interpret their science to public policy shapers and decision makers. The training they receive in economics, political science, and policy issues, and management, (for Natural Resources majors) equips MEAS graduates to interact

Planet Earth is MEAS's natural laboratory. While most scientists conduct experiments under controlled conditions designed to replicate some facets of nature, we use ships, submarines, aircraft, satellites, and unattended monitoring instruments to directly and remotely probe the natural environment itself. Computer modeling helps us visualize the real-world information, and to design the next experiments. Field study is an integral part of MEAS educational programs, enabling students to apply concepts learned in the classroom to projects in the field. Summer field courses take students to the Southwest or to the North Carolina coast for intensive training in field methods. Shorter field trips are part of classes in all disciplines.

Opportunities

MEAS undergraduate degree programs provide talented students with the foundation of scientific knowledge for careers in government, industry, or academe. Many students pursue graduate degrees.

Marine Sciences graduates can go on to become oceanographers, to manage our coastal resources, model air-sea interaction, and explore global climate change. They may conduct pure and applied research, serving as environmental consultants for industry and governmental agencies, policy and management experts for governmental agencies, and environmental science educators. Graduates with a Natural Resources degree are versed in the fundamental processes and interdisciplinary nature of the coastal zone. As scientists, managers, administrators, and regulators, they make decisions regarding use and conservation of coastal and marine resources.

Geology graduates address society's needs for dealing effectively with earth processes, such as water supply and water quality (from cosystem health in rivers and estuaries to residential and industrial supply and disposal), or assessment of stability of land forms. They work for engineering firms and permit-issuing agencies, and they are recruited by industries that rely on geological resources. Paleontologists are familiar with the evolution of ecosystems through time, and provide a perspective on potential long-term reactions of the biosphere to both past and current changes and stresses. Their expertise is used in education, including museums, and in theoretical and practical study of biosphere response. Those with Environmental Science degrees are trained to assess and monitor geological resources like ground water contamination. Marine geologists are experts in the complex issues facing industry.

Meteorology graduates may enjoy careers in areas such as weather forecasting, air quality assessment, development of weather products and services, broadcast communications, and advanced research. Marine meteorologists study ocean-generated weather systems. Their research is yielding practical benefits like refined prediction of storm surge, which has streamlined evacuation efforts during severe storms along the Carolina coars. Environmental Sciences graduates with an air quality emphasis may work for environmental firms, regulatory agencies, and in applied research. Study of air quality and how air pollution is transported and dispersed is a rapidly expanding field in the atmospheric sciences.

MEAS graduates play a key service role for the State of North Carolina, assisting in everything from forecasting severe storms and analyzing the impact of atmospheric pollutants on agriculture and our estuaries, to determining the effects of toxic waste disposal on quality of surface and ground water.

Honors Program

Participants receive enhanced coverage of academic material and are involved in research. Eligibility is based on scholastic achievement. Minimum requirements are a GPA of 3.5 overall and 3.5 in the major, including required mathematics, chemistry, and physics courses taken to date. Students are reviewed for eligibility after the first semester of the sophomore year and again as first semester juniors. Participation is optional. To successfully complete the honors program, a student will acquire a minimum of 9 credit hours of honors work, including 3 to 6 hours of independent study culminating in a written scientific report, and one of the following options: oral presentation in the department, a poster presentation at the Sigma XI Undergraduate Research Symposium, or presentation at a professional meeting. The remaining honors credit is earned in honors' sections of undergraduate courses, and in advanced (graduate) courses. Students must graduate with a 3.4 grade point average overall.

Undergraduate Research, Cooperative Education, and Internships

Honors Program participants, as many as 10 percent of MEAS undergraduates, obtain valuable experience assisting with research projects. Examples of past research projects include studies of coral reef fish in the Bahamas to understand age, growth, and life history transitions; assessment of Lake Victoria's impact on the climate of East Africa; examination of the relationship between atmospheric ozone and meteorological parameters as measured with instrumented balloons; experiments on generation of oxygen from moon rocks to supplement a manned moon station; and reconstruction of events during past volcanic eruptions on Hawaii. Outstanding MEAS students can receive career training with pay through the NC State Cooperative Education program. After completing the first year of undergraduate studies. Co-op an internship students have completed assignments with the National Weather Service. US Geological Survey, US Air Force, US Environmental Orstuding first, and other state and federal agencies. Many students co-op or intern at the internationally renowned Research Triangle Park. After graduation, co-op students often are hird full-time by the same companies or agencies.

Facilities

The home base of MEAS is Jordan Hall, an award-winning structure that accommodates regular and tele-video classrooms, teaching laboratories, computing facilities, and offices of faculty and staff. Jordan Hall has several facilities housing networked computers, some for unstructured student use, and some, like the Weather Analysis and Forecasting Laboratory, for teaching. This laboratory houses 25 workstations providing access to real-time and archived satellite, radar, surface, and upper-air observations plus a wide variety of numerical model fields. From the rooftop Weather Observatory, detailed weather measurements are automatically logged and archived and weather balloons are launched. Other structures include the Research 111 building on NC State's Centernial Campus, which houses the Facility for Ocean and Atmospheric Modeling and Visualization (FOAM-V) supercomputing center supporting teaching, research and extension, especially in the MEAS focus on air sea interaction. Research III solohouses the State's Center for Marine States and the superiation, data acquisition, data analysis, and interaction with the public. For class work and field research in coastal settings, students may travel to NC State's Center for Marine Sciences and Technology on the shore of Bogue Soudi, in Morehead City.

Students who attend a research-intensive ("Research ") university benefit from the opportunity to engage in research as undergraduates and to study with professors whose involvement in research keeps their knowledge and enthusiasm fresh. The faculty of MEAS are internationally acknowledged research scientists, and the department maintains an extensive inventory of both laboratory and field research equipment and facilities. As a member of the DukerUNC Oceanographic Consortium, MEAS has access to the RVC Cape Hatterns, a 135° coastal oceanographic research vessel, which serves as a platform for work on the physics, chemistry, geology, biology and meteorology of the sea offshore. Training cruises on the R/V Cape Hatteras a cour each semester, providing practical experience in oceanography for marine science majors.

Specialized equipment in the department supports teaching and research in: geological materials (electron microprobe, X-ray fluorescence spectrometer, an automated X-ray diffractometer, neutron activation analysis), geophysical measurements (GPS, gravimeter, magnetometer, seismic reflection, high-resolution sub-bottom profiler (Chirp Sonar) and swith bathymetric sonar system), and sedimentology (microcomputer-controlled grain-size analysis). Stable- and radio-isotope laboratories support research in biogeochemical cycling, paleoclimatology and paleontology. Paleontology also employs molecular techniques. Ecological studies are supported by a motion analysis system, a biotelemetry laboratory, and the departmential membership in the Cooperative Institute of Fisheries Oceanography, a joint venture of NOAA's National Marine Fisheries Service and a number of universities within the state. Advancements in air-sea interactions come through the Satellite Oceanography and Image Analysis Laboratory. The Physical Planetary Boundary-Layer Laboratory with its instrumentation for monitoring physical processes at thend-air and sea-air interfaces; the FOAM-V facility, and the center for Marine Sciences and Technology at Poases.

Curricula

The department offers several curricula in each of the areas of marine, earth and atmospheric sciences. Each prepares students for employment at graduation or for further professional training. There are three Bachelor of Science (B.S.) curricula in atmospheric sciences: Meteorology, Marine Meteorology, and Environmental Sciences, Air Quality. Most students in meteorology are employed with private companies and public agencies. Air quality graduates are employed by consulting firms, private industry and public agencies. The marine sciences offer five B.S. curricula with concentrations in Biological Oceanography, Chemistry, Geology, Meteorology, and Physics. Earth sciences house three curricula: B.A. (Bachelor of Arts) and B.S. in Geology, and B.S. in Environmental Sciences, Geology concentration. The B.A. and B.S. degree programs require similar core courses, but the B.A. contains more social sciences and humanities, and the B.S. more mathematics and other physical sciences. An environmental sciences degrees combine core knowledge in the science with economics, politics, and policy. Geologists are employed in both the sciences with economics, politics, policy, and management, to prepare scientists who can interface with policy-makers and regulators.

Marine Sciences Concentration in Chemistry

(See B.S. Chemistry)

Marine Sciences Concentration in Meteorology

(See B.S. Meteorology)

Specific curriculum requirements are available online: www.ncsu.edu/registrar/curricula

Minor in Geology

The Department of Marine, Earth, and Atmospheric Sciences offers a Minor in Geology to majors in any field except geology. This program provides a means of recognition for students in any field who have a curiosity about the materials, structures, and processes of the solid earth. Admission to the program requires a grade of C or better in MEA 101 and MEA 110. Successful completion of the program requires a C- or better in at least 15 hours of geology or geophysical course work which must include MEA 101, MEA 110 and two additional laboratory courses.

Program Administrator and Contact

Department of Marine, Earth and Atmospheric Sciences 1113 Jordan Hall, Box 8208 phone: (919) 515-7776

Minor in Meteorology

The Department of Marine, Earth, and Atmospheric Sciences offers a Minor in Meteorology to majors in any field except meteorology. Admission to the program requires a grade of C or better in MA 141, 241, and 242, and in PY 205 and 208. Successful completion of the program requires a grade of C - or better in the following courses: MEA 213, 214, 311, 312, 313, 314, and 421. MEA 130 may substitute for MEA 213.

Program Administrator and Contact

Department of Marine, Earth and Atmospheric Sciences 1113 Jordan Hall, Box 8208 Phone: (919) 515-7776

DEPARTMENT OF MATHEMATICS

Harrelson Hall, Room 360 phone: (919) 515-2382 www.math.ncsu.edu

A. G. Helminck, Department Head

H. T. Tran, Associate Head

J. S. Scroggs, Director of Undergraduate Program

S. L. Campbell, Director of Graduate Program

E. L. Stitzinger, Administrator of Graduate Program

J. R. Griggs, Coordinator of Classroom Instruction

H. J. Charlton, Scheduling Officer and Director of Summer School

Professors: H.T. Banks, S.L. Campbell, M.T. Chu, L.O. Chung, J.D. Cohen, A. Fauntleroy, J.E. Franke, R.O. Fulp, P.A. Gremand, R.E. Hartwig, A.G. Helminck, H. Hong, I. Jpesen, K. Ito, N. Jing, E.L. Kaltofen, C. T. Kelley, A. Kheyfets, T. Lada, Z. Li, X.B. Lin, R. H. Martin, N. Medhin, C.D. Meyer, K.C. Misra, M.S. Putcha, S. Schecter, J.F. Selgrade, F.H.M. Semazzi, M. Shearer, C.E. Siewert, J.W. Silverstein, M. Singer, R. Smith, E.L. Stitzinger, H.T. Tran, R.E. White; Adjunct Professors: E.M. Peeck, P. Schlosser, Professor Emeriti: J.W. Bishin: E.B. Burniston, R.E. Chandler, E.N. Chakwa, J. Danby, J.C. Dunn, W. Harrington, K. Koh, J. Luh, J. Martin, L.B. Martin, P. Nickel, C.V. Pao, E.L. Peterson, N.J. Rose; Associate Professors: M.A. Haider, A. Lioyd, S. Lubkin, L.K. Norris, S.O. Pau, J. Rodriguez, J.S. Scrogsz, S. Tsynkov, D. Zenkov; Associate Professors: B. Bakalov, R. Buche, D.E. Garoutte, L.B. Page, R.T. Ramsay, R. Savage, R. Silber, D. Ulfrich, W.M. Watters; Assistant Professor: B. Bakalov, R. Buche, J. Charlon, A. Chertock, M. Kang, I. Kogan, D. Labate, M.S. Olufsen, T. Pang, N. Reading, K. Sivaramakrishnan, A. Szanto, D. Zenkov; Assistant Professor Emeritus: DJ. Hansen; Lecturers: B. Burns-Williams, R. Kenney, J.R. Griggs, M.S. McCollum, A. McRae

The undergraduate majors in mathematics and applied mathematics provide a core of basic mathematics courses along with flexible choices of electives, which permit both a well-rounded education and preparation for math-related careers. Students may focus their studies in financial mathematics, mathematical biology, mathematical physics, mathematical statistics, or computational mathematics. Employment objectives can be focused on quantitative careers in business or government, teaching at the secondary level, or graduate study in mathematics and/or related areas.

Specific curriculum requirements are available online: www.ncsu.edu/registrar/curricula



Academic Enrichments

Many undergraduates in the Mathematics Department participate in research programs with members of our faculty, presenting their results in both regional and national meetings. Other enrichment activities include an off-campus program, such as the NSF sponsored Research Experience for Undergraduates, the Budapest Semester in Mathematics, and the Society for Undergraduate Mathematics, a club for all students interested in mathematics, and is a Student Chapter of the Mathematical Association of America.

Talented students are encouraged to consider the 5-year Accelerated Bachelors/Masters Program (ABM). A key feature of the program is counting up to 12 hours of graduate courses to both the BS and MS degrees. Students can choose between the MS in Mathematics, Applied Mathematics, or Financial Mathematics.

Undergraduate math students have the opportunity to take courses that are part of our Financial Mathematics (PM) Professional Science Masters (PSM), and to focus their studies in the area of Actuarial Science. Faculty affiliated with FM has research interests and teaching specialities related to finance. A career that involves

modeling energy futures or pricing mortgage-backed securities requires advanced training, such as the FM PSM, but the math background and problem-solving skills learned as an undergraduate provide a solid foundation for further studies in this field.

Honors Program

Students that demonstrate high aptitude in mathematics are invited to participate in the Mathematics Honors Program. The program provides intensive mentoring and preparation for graduate studies. Students are invited to join the program if they are recommended by a teacher in an upper-level math course and have a GPA of 3.5 overall in math. To complete the program, students must take MA 426, at least three graduate level math courses, and do a research project. Math Honors students often do study abroad at programs such as the Budapest Semesters in Mathematics or Math in Moscow and do funded summer research at other universities.

Awards

The department recognizes its superior students with the following annual awards: the Hubert V. and Mary Alice Park Scholarship, for an outstanding rising junior or senior in mathematics; the John W. Cell Scholarship, for an outstanding rising junior or senior in mathematics; Carey Munford Scholarship, for an outstanding scholarship, for an outstan

The department also has a chapter of the National Mathematical Honorary Fraternity Pi Mu Epsilon. Membership is open to those students with superior performance in mathematics courses.

Minor in Mathematics

The minor program consists of the successful completion with a grade of C- or better of any 15 hours selected from the Department of Mathematics' list of approved courses. The list includes MA 225 Foundations of Advanced Mathematics as well as any MA courses at the 300, 400, and 500 levels.

DEPARTMENT OF PHYSICS

Cox Hall, Room 110 phone: (919) 515-2521

M. A. Paesler, Head R. A. Egler, Assistant Head S. P. Reynolds, Director of Undergraduate Programs H. Ade, Director of Graduate Programs

Named Professors: D.E. Aspnes, J. Bernhole, G. Lucovsky; Alumni Distinguished Graduate Professors: G.E. Mitchell, R.J. Nemanich, Alumni Distinguished Undergraduate Professors: R.J. Beichner, C.R. Gould, D.G. Haase, S.P. Reynolds, Professors: H. Ade, D.E. Aspnes, R.J. Beichner, J. Bernholc, J.M. Blondin, R. Chabay, S.R. Cotanch, D.C. Ellison, R.E. Fornes, C.R. Gould, D.G. Haase, C.R. Ji, C.E. Johnson, J. Krim, G. Lucovsky, L. Mitas, G.E. Mitchell, J.R. Mowar, R.J. Nemanich, M.A. Paesler, S.P. Reynolds, J.S. Risley, C.M. Roland; Professors Emeriti: J.W. Cook, K.T. Chung, W.R. Davis, W.O. Doggett, G.L. Hall, A.W. Jenkins, K.L. Johnston, G.H. Kazin, F. Lado, Jr., J.D. Memory, J.Y. Park, R.P. Patty, T.M. Schaefer, J.F. Schetzina, L.W. Seagondollar, P.J. Stiles, D.R. Tilley, A.R. Young; Associate Professors: J.D. Brown, M. Buongiron-Nardelli, H. Hallen, P.R. Huffman, M.A. Klenin, G. McLaughlin, L. Mitas, M.C. Mitcher, N. Royar, Strofessore: C.G. Cobb, D.H. Martin, G.W. Parker; Assistant Professors: L.I. Clarke, K.E. Daniels, D.J. Lee, T.P. Pearl, R. Riehn, K. Weninger; Assistant Professor Emeritius: H.L. Owen

Physics is the fundamental science of observation, measurement and description of the natural world. Physicists seek to establish a mathematical description of all physical phenomena, ranging from the interactions of quarks in nuclei to the collisions of galaxies in

the universe. Together with scientists in engineering and other physical, biological, and mathematical sciences, physicists collaborate to develop new materials and new insights in all areas of modern science and technology.

Curricula

The Physics undergraduate curricula provide a strong background in the fundamentals, and offers course options for deeper studies in areas of interest. Undergraduates have the opportunity to work in research laboratories with faculty in: astrophysics, atomic physics, biological physics, physics education, nuclear and particle physics, synchrotron radiation, near-field optics, and materials physics, solid-state and condensed-matter physics. Undergraduates are frequently co-authors on scientific papers. Physics majors are part of a close-knit community- a small highly motivated group of people who have wide-ranging interests and a passion for solving problems.

Specific curriculum requirements are available online: www.ncsu.edu/registrar/curricula

Bachelor of Science in Physics

This degree equips students with a broad technical background, providing a solid basis for graduate study in physics or related sciences, enrollment in professional schools such as law or medicine, and employment in government or industrial laboratories.

Bachelor of Arts in Physics

This degree offers a flexible course of studies for students who may not plan to become professional physicists but who desire an interdisciplinary program with a strong emphasis on physics. The proper choice of electives will help to prepare the graduate for professional careers in education, law, business, journalism, or graduate school in an allied science. It is especially suitable as part of a double major or as preparation for high-school teaching. Since the first four semesters are essentially identical to those of the B.A. program, students may enter the B.A. program either directly from high school or at some later point after entering the university.

Honors Programs

The Department of Physics Honors Program offers students the opportunity to develop their academic potential by increased involvement and participation in physics study and research. A minimum GPA of 3.5 in physics courses and overall GPA of 3.0 is required for admission. Students must complete three (3) hours of PY 499, Independent Research, and submit a written scientific report based on their research. Students must also complete an additional nine (9) hours of upper-level physics courses drawn from the following two categories: 300- and 400- level physics courses taken with the honors option, and 500-level physics courses.

Minor in Physics

The Department of Physics offers a minor in physics to majors in any field except physics. To complete the minor, 17 hours of specified physics courses are required, consisting of PY 205, 208, 407 (or 201, 202, 203) and two of PY 328, 341, 401, 402, 411, 412, 413, 414, 415.

DEPARTMENT OF STATISTICS

Patterson Hall, Room 201 phone: (919) 515-2528

S. G. Pantula, Head L. A. Stefanski, Assistant Head and Co-Director of Graduate Programs for Statistics P. J. Arroway, Co-Director of Graduate Programs for Statistics J. Riviere, Director of Biomathematics Graduate Program Z. Zeng, Director of Bioinformatics Research Center W.H. Swallow, Director of Undergraduate Programs in Statistics

William Neal Reynolds Professor: M. Davidian, Z. Zeng; Drexel Professor of Statistics: A. A. Tsiatis Alumni Distinguished Graduate Professors: B. Bhattacharyya, M. Davidian, Alumni Distinguished Undergraduate Professors: J.M. Hughes-Oliver, W.H. Swallow; Alumni Distinguished Research Professor: A.A. Tsiatis, Professor: B.B. Bhattacharyya, P. Bloomfield, D.D. Boos, C. Brownie, M. Davidian, D.A. Dickey, T.M. Gerig, M.L. Gumpertz, J.F. Monahan, S.G. Panulta, K.H. Pollock, D.L. Solemon, L.A. Stefanski, W.H. Swallow, A.A. Tsiatis, Z. Zeng; Research Professor: N. Sedranak: Adjunct Professors: J.C. Brocklehank, J.R. Chromy, R.B. Conolly, J.H. Goodinght, P.D. Haaland, J.M. Hoenig, N.L. Kaplan, P.H. Morgan, D.W. Nychka, R.D. Wolfinger, S.S. Young; Professors: Emeriti: FG Giesbrecht, H.J. Gold, A.H.E. Grandage, T. Johnson, L.A. Nelson, C.H. Protcor, C.P. Quesenberry, J.O. Rawlings, D.L. Ridgeway, R.G.D. Steel, J.L. Wasik, O. Wesler: Associate Professors: P. J. Arroway; Adjunct Associate Professors: H.X. Bumhart, A.S. Konsiki, Associate Professor: B. Fuentes, S. Ghosah, S.K. Ghosh, J.M. Hughes-Oliver, S.Y. Muse, T.W. Reiland, C.E. Smith, D. Zhang; Teaching Associate Professors: J.J. Arroway; Adjunct Associate Professors: H.X. Bumhart, A.S. Konsiki, Associate Professor, B. Woodard; Adjunct Assistant Professor: D.J. Arroway; Rel, Steel, J.R. Thompson, K.S. Weenser, Noodard; Adjunct Assistant Professor: P.J. Arroway; Rel, Tseel, J.R. Thompson, K.S. Weenser, Noodard; Adjunct Assistant Professor: B.J. Bondell, K. Gross, L.Li, W. Lutz, E.R. Martin; Assistant Professor: B.J. Stinney, S.B. Onabelw, S.R. Browning, M.G. Ehm, J.S. Kimbell, M.V. Lutz, E.R. Martin; Assistant Professor: S.B. Stinney, Visting Lecturer: W.F. Hunt; Senoris Tatistican: S.B. Onanehw

Statistics is the body of scientific methodology that deals with the logic of experiment and survey design, the efficient collection and presentation of quantitative information, and the formulation of valid and reliable inferences from sample data. The Department of Statistics provides instruction, consultation, and computational services on research projects for other departments of all colleges at
North Carolina State University including the Agricultural Research Service. Department staff are engaged in research in statistical theory and methodology. This range of activities furnishes a professional environment for training students in the use of statistical procedures in the physical, biological and social sciences and in industrial research and development. The Department of Statistics is part of the Institute of Statistics, which includes Department of Biostatistics and Statistics at Chapel Hill.

Opportunities

The importance of sound statistical thinking in the design and analysis of quantitative studies is reflected in the abundance of job opportunities for statisticans. Industry relies on statistical methods to control the quality of goods in the process of manufacturing and to determine the acceptability of goods produced. Statistical procedures based on scientific sampling have become basic tools in such diverse fields as weather forecasting, environmental monitoring, opinion polling, crops and livestock estimation, market research, and business trends prediction. The development and testing of new drugs and therapies requires statistical expression advances in genomic science provide remendous opportunities for statistical work. Because one can improve the efficiency and use of increasingly complex and expensive experiment and survey data, the statistician is in demand wherever quantitative studies are conducted.

Scholarships and Awards

The Department of Statistics recognizes the importance of superior academic performance through the awarding of scholarships and certificates of merit. Scholarships are available for the rfsshuman year for the purpose of attracting academically superior students. There are two named departmental scholarships: F.E. McVay Scholarships and SAS Institute Scholarships. The department's NSF VIGRE program provides advanced training and support for outstanding juniors and seniors. The North Carolina Sate University chapter of ML Sigma Rho, the national statistics honorary first terminy, accepts as members students who have had superior performance in statistics courses. Also, outstanding senior statistics students are recognized through the awarding of engraved plaques.

Honors Program

The Department of Statistics allows exceptional undergraduate students to design a program of study that typically includes advanced courses not ordinarily taken by statistics majors and one or two semesters of independent study or research. Students in the program complete a minimum of 9 credit hours in courses drawn from at least two of the following three categories: MA 425, MA 426, or other courses designated as appropriate by the honors adviser, 500-level courses in statisfies or mathematics, and 400- or 500-level courses in independent study. Interested students should contact the Honors Adviser in the statistics department for additional information.

Curricula

The undergranduate curriculum provides basic training for a career in statistics or for graduate study and leads to the Bachelor of Science in Statistics. In addition to statistics, the curriculum includes study in mathematics, computer science, and the biological/ physical sciences. While fulfilling their major elective requirements, students can either elect a minor or distribute their study across disciplines exploring the application of statistics in other fields such as agriculture and life sciences, computer science, economics and business, industrial engineering, and the social sciences. A cooperative work-study option is also available.

The Department of Statistics also advises students in the Environmental Sciences, Statistics Concentration major. The environmental sciences, whether concerned with basic research or monitoring the status of environmental health, are heavily involved in experimental and/or sampling design, collection of data, data analysis and interpretation. Statistics is the science of designing efficient studies for the collection of data to address pacefile research questions, and the analysis of these data to provide understanding of the nature of the process or population under study. It is important that environmental scientists be aware of the role of statistics in research and be familiar with basic statistical methods in order to properly plan and execute these studies. The Statistics Concentration will prepare students to become a full member of an interdisciplinary research team attacking an environmental problem. Successful completion of the B.S. in Environmental Sciences, Statistics Concentration will prepare students to perform at the junior statistical nevel of the graduate study.

Specific curriculum requirements are available online: www.ncsu.edu/registrar/curricula.

Minor in Statistics

The Department of Statistics offers a minor in statistics to majors in any field except statistics. The importance of statistical reasoning to solve real world problems has been recognized by the business, government, and scientific communities. This importance of statistical reasoning provide students with an opportunity to become competent in the use of statistical methods to summarize information and/or provide answers to policy/research questions. Students completing this program of study will also be provided with experience in a statistical computing. The typical minor program consists of the successful completion of \$71 a01-302, \$71 371-372 or \$71 421-422, and one other approved Department of Statistics course with a grade of C or better in each course. Other sets of five courses may be acceptable; see the Director of Undergraduate Programs.

COLLEGE OF TEXTILES



3408 Centennial Campus NCSU Box 8301 Raleigh, NC 27695-8301 phone: (919) 515-1532 fax: (919) 515-8578 website: www.tx.ncsu.edu

A. Blanton Godfrey, Dean Harold S. Freeman, Associate Dean for Research Behnam Pourdeyhimi, Associate Dean for Industry Research and Extension William Oxenham, Associate Dean for Academic Programs, Director of Graduate Studies Kent Hester, Director of Student and Career Services Philip R. Dail, Director of Advising and Admissions Teresa M. Langley, Director of Distance Education and Academic Services April L. Wilson, Coordinator of Diversity Programs

College of Textiles

Textiles encompasses every aspect of duly lives with applications in medicine, space, recreation and sports, fashion, personal safety, environmental improvement and control, transportation, household and geotextiles. These versatile textile materials offer many market opportunities and are made to design specifications by a variety of modern high-speed processes, utilizing tools such as lasers, electronics and computers. Textile materials begin with the synthesis of fibers by man or by nature. The fibers may be utilized directly or by undergoing fabric formation, including the steps necessary to make fabrics useful, such as the manufacture of dyestuffs and colorants, chemical auxiliaries and finishes, and cutting and fashioning into products. In addition to the College's expertise in the production and processing of textiles, the College also has expertise in the areas of design and development and the management and marketing of textile products.

The approximately 7,500 alumni of the College of Textiles hold diverse positions. In the textile and related industries, occupations include executive management positions for major textile organizations, manufacturing management, engineering and process improvement, marketing and sales, corporate management, design, research and development, technical service, sourcing, supply chain management, quality control and personnel management. In addition, many students continue studies in graduate programs in a wide range of disciplines. These textile graduates enter an exciting arena, where they bring creativity to the design/development and management decision-making appets to the industry. Graduates are key strategist in managing global textile-related operations. Engineering systems and products for industry, space, medical textiles, apparel, home textiles, transportation and nonwovens provide exciting opportunities.

Opportunities remain excellent, with the college maintaining one of the university's best placement records at 95% or better each year. Demand for textile graduates from NC State University is particularly strong, due mainly to the strength of the academic programs and the College's strong working relationships with industry and government. These programs are offered by two degree granning departments: Textile and Apparel, Technology and Management, and Textile Engineering. Chemistry, and Science.

Degree Programs

The College of Textiles offers a broad choice of curricula from which to choose. Bachelor of Science programs in Textile Technology, Fashion and Textile Management. Textile Engineering, and Polymer and Color Chemistry are available. These programs allow students to choose from a wide range of courses in addition to required core courses. The textile student's curriculum includes humanities, social sciences and basic sciences and may include concentrations in business, economics, industrial engineering, mathematics, physics, chemistry, computer science, or statistics. Dual degree possibilities are open to textile student's usually requiring at least two semesters of additional study. Since professional textiles study is concentrated in the last two years of the student's program, it is possible for students from junior or community colleges, or other institutions of higher learning to transfer to the College of Textiles with a minimum loss of time.

The College of Textiles offers the following graduate degrees: Master of Textiles, Master of Science in Textiles, Master of Science in Textiles, Master of Science in Textiles, Master of Science, and Polymer and Color Chemistry, Master of Science in Textile Engineering, Doctor of Philosophy in Fiber and Polymer Science, and Doctor of Philosophy in Fischle Technology and Management. For general requirements, consult the Graduate Catalog, By faculty agreement, candidates for the Doctor of Philosophy degree in other schools of this university may specialize in textile-related subjects. In such cases, research is usually done in textiles.

Double/Dual Degree Programs

Dual Degree Program in Textile Engineering and Chemical Engineering

This dual degree program provides for meeting all requirements for bachelor's degrees in both Textile and Chemical Engineering in only 9 semesters. Students in this dual degree program select the Chemical Processing Concentration of Textile Engineering. Graduates of this program enjoy the benefits of two engineering degree programs that have long been successful in placing engineers into exciting and well paying careers. For more information on this dual degree program, contact Jon P. Rust (on__nst@ncustedu).

Eli Whitney Program in Textile and Apparel Management and International Studies

This program is being revised to include a minor as well as a major in International Studies. For more information, contact Dr. Nancy Cassill, Room 3313, Textiles Complex.

The joint program between the College of Textiles and the College of Humanities and Social Sciences allows a student to earn a B.S. degree in Textile and Apparel Management and a B.A. degree in Multidisciplinary Studies with a concentration in International Studies. This dual degree is designed to prepare students for work in the increasingly global textile industry.

The program includes all the technical course requirements associated with the Textile and Apparel Management degree. For the B.A. in Multidisciplinary Studies, students choose from among three areas of concentration: the Pacific Rim (language study in Japanese or Chinese), Latin America (language study in Spanish), or Europe (language study in German or Italian). The program, which takes five years to complete, includes overseas internships.

Merit scholarship awards are available for high-achieving students who participate in the double degree program. For more information, contact Dr. Nancy Cassill, Room 3313, Textiles Complex.

Anni Albers Scholars Program

College of Textiles, Textile Technology Program College of Design, Art and Design Program

The Anni Albers Scholars Program, a collaboration between the NC State University College of Textiles and the College of Design, provides students simultaneously with exemplary preparation in design and in textile technology. Because NC State University has both renowned Colleges of Textiles and Design, we are in a unique position to provide undergraduate education in textile design that is unparalleled at other institutions in the US: This program improves graduates' creative Hexibility and enhances employment opportunities by combining professional skills in design with high quality technological knowledge. The program is named for textile designers and artist Anni Albers who exemplifies the ideals and goals to which the program aspires.

Students completing the Anni Albers Program will earn two undergraduate degrees: a Bachelor of Art and Design from the College of Design, and a Bachelor of Science in Textile Technology from the College of Textiles.

Facilities

The College of Textiles is located on Centennial Campus, which is adjacent to NC State University's central campus. Centennial Campus is a "technopolis" that combines the university, corporate and government research and development facilities. There is no other campus or research park quite like this 1,334 acre site.

Minors

College of Textiles majors are encouraged to minor in areas outside of textiles. Of particular interest are minors in Design, Business, Foreign Language, Paper Science, and Industrial Engineering.

Honors and Scholars Program

This program offers exceptional students the opportunity to explore areas of special interest through various forms of research or independent study. Students of high academic level, after their first or second year of study, are invited to participate in this program. Special lectures, discussion groups and seminars in the freshman and sophomore years offer possibilities for future development in the honors program. Additional advising is available and recommended in order to create and define degree programs which meet students' needs. Honors sections and graduate level classes are open to these students. The College of Textiles honors student will conduct a literature review and conduct an honors research project in an area of special interest. The honors project ranges from a scholarly review of a special topic to a discussion of an experimental research problem.

Honor Society

Sigma Tau Sigma is the scholastic textile fratemity which was founded in the College of Textiles in 1922 to honor students who have a grade point average of 3.250 or higher. The main goal of this fratemity is to create a high standard of scholarship among textile students. Twice every year the local chapter selects as its prospective member junior textile students who meet the above criteria. Sigma Tau Sigma also promotes excellence by awarding a trophy to the graduating senior with the highest overall grade point average in the college.

Scholarships

The Directors of the North Carolina Textile Foundation and friends of the College of Textiles have established an outstanding freshman scholarship program for incoming freshmen, transfer into the College of Textiles and current Textile students. The College of Textiles currently has the largest college-based scholarship program at NC State University.

Centennial Scholarships are currently valued at \$10,000 per year for in-state and out-of-state students. This scholarship program also offers a 57,500 enrichment fund per recipient for educational enhancement activities. Candidates must be nominated by his or her high school or home school by November 1st, or must self nominate before November 15th. North Carolina Textile Foundation (NCTP) Scholarships (total value: S20,000) and Textile Presige Scholarships (total value: S10,000) are also awarded through the Centennial Scholarship Process. Application deadline for all Textile scholarships is December 1. Restrictions do apply. Contact Kent Hester at (19) S15-6530 for full details.

Field Trips

For certain textiles courses, it is desirable for the student to see the manufacturing process under actual operating conditions. When possible, student groups visit outstanding manufacturing plants. Trip participation may be required. Transportation costs and other travel expenses, while held to a minimum, are paid by the student in some instances.

Summer Employment

Job opportunities for summer employment are available for textile students. Placement assistance is available through the college career services office and frequently can be arranged in the student's home community.

Four-in-One Program

The College of Textiles has a program which permits a student with a baccalaureate degree from an accredited college or university to complete the requirements for a Bachelor of Science degree in Textiles, Textile and Apparel Management or Polymer and Color Chemistry after the satisfactory completion of a minimum of one year of study.

Applicants should have completed basic economics, mathematics, physics and chemistry requirements comparable with those required for the textile degree sought. Under these conditions, the student generally may complete the degree requirements in two summer sessions and two regular semesters. Students not meeting specific requirements in business, economics, sciences, or mathematics should remove deficiencies prior to entering a specific degree program, otherwise the program of study may require three or more semesters.

Each applicant's undergraduate program is considered individually and, in most cases, a complete transfer of credits is possible.

Exchange Program

Selected students enrolled in textiles are given the option to spend at least one semester studying at a different university. The following list of opportunities are available Brazil - Seni Cinc; England - Leeds University, University of Hull, University of Manchester Institute of Science and Technology; Europe - Transatlantic Textile Network, (TTN), AUTEX; France - ENSAIT in Roubaix, University of Lill (ENST); Finland - Tempree University; Germany - HSNR in Monchengladbach, RWTH in Aachen, University of Dresden, University of Winster; Guatemala - University; of Walle; Hong Kong - Hong Kong Polytechnic University; Japan - Shinshu University; Spain - UPC in Terrasas.

Additional information about these exchanges can be obtained from the Academic Programs Office.

Special Services

The College of Textiles offers several services and programs which enrich its academic programs. Textile and Apparel Research is conducted on a wide variety of problems relating to the fiber, textile and apparel industries. Frequently, the problems are interdisciplinary and involve team effort. Students have an opportunity to participate in the solution to current problems. The Office of Student Services is responsible for career services and scholarship programs of the College of Textiles. The career services office brings together industry recruiters and students for interview sessions for permanent and summer employment. Alumni may also take advantage of the placement office. The scholarship function is operated by a committee. It is possible for any Unied States Citizen or Permanent Resident student to pursue an education in textiles through scholarships, loans or grants, as long as he or she maintains the university's academic standards.

Textile Off-Campus Program (TOP)

The College of Textiles has a selection of undergraduate courses that are offered by distance education each semester. On campus students may take these courses via the internet with departmential approval. Classes with labs may require the student to enroll in an on campus lab section. For information, please visit our website at www.tx.ncsu.edu/academic/distance or call Carolyn Krustoff at (919) 515-6622.



DEPARTMENT OF TEXTILE AND APPAREL, TECHNOLOGY AND MANAGEMENT

Centennial Campus, Room 3245 phone: (919) 515-6633

T. J. Little, Head

G. L. Hodge, Associate Head and Director of Graduate Programs

A. M. Seyam, Associate Head and Director of Undergraduate Programs

University Distinguished Professor: Joseph D. Moore Professor: A.B. Godfrey; Klopman Distinguished Professor: Behnam Pourdeyhimi; Charles Cannon Professor: S.K. Batra; Abel C. Lineberger Professor: W. Oxenham; Alumni Distinguished Undergraduate Professor: P. Banks-Lee; Professors: N. Cassill, T.K. Ghosh, M. King, T.J. Little, A.M. Seyam, M.W. Suh; Adjunct Professors: R. McMahon, D. Sikema, T. Theyson; Professors Emerii: R.A. Barnhardt, R.A. Donaldson, A.H. El-Shiekh, W.C. Stuckey Ir, S.C. Winchester, Associate Professors: Banks-Lee, Hr.A. Hergeth, G.L. Hodge, C.L. Istook, T. May Lamar, S. Michielsen, N. Powell, G.W. Smith, K.A. Thoney-Barletta: Associate Professors Emeriti: H. Davis, P.B. Hudson, T. Lassiter, M.L. Robinson; Adjunct Associate Professors: D. Shiffler, W. Harazin; Assistant Professors: M. Jones; Assistant Professor Emeritus: F.W. Massey; Instructor: L. Parillo-Chapman, Adjunct Lecturers: G. Garland, F. Gibson

The Department of Textile and Apparel, Technology and Management offers Bachelor of Science degrees in Fashion and Textile Management and in Textile Echnology. The degree in Fashion and Textile Management permits the student to specialize in one of three concentrations: Textile Brand Management and Marketing, Fashion Development and Product Management, and Textile Supply Chain Management. The B.S. in Textile Technology degree offers options in Textile Design, Nonwovens, Medical Textiles, etc. Each program requires a common series of foundation courses covering the principles, fundamentals, and applications of textile technology and business.

Curricula

The B.S. in Fashion and Textile Management has three concentrations. The Textile Brand Management and Marketing Concentration focuses on studying branding strategies, consumer trends, product trends, licensed products, and the global marketplace dynamics. The Fashion Development and Product Management Concentration focuses on design and development of fashion products, integrating trend analysis, computer-aided-design, coloration, silhoutette selection, pattern making, fabric selection, consumer research, costing, sourcing and quality assessment. The Textile Supply Chain Management Concentration focuses on sourcing the optimum quantities of raw materials and products to supply the brands and retailers to meet consumer demand. The program teaches how to use a series of problem solving approaches to make the logistics process efficient and cost effective. Students in all three Fashion and Textile Management concentrations may pursue global studies, including study abroad, to further enhance their understanding of global market opportunities.

The B.S. in Textile Technology offers the student a background in the technology of manufacturing, product design, product development, and evaluation of textiles. The textile technology program is both flexible and diverse, requiring students to acquire an understanding of textile processes, products, and innovations. The program involves many academic disciplines and offers a wellrounded versatile degree, which prepares graduates to accept senior textile technology positions in industry. Popular minors include Design, Foreign Language, Industrial Engineering, Business and Economics, and Nonwores.

The Department of Textile and Apparel, Technology and Management administers the Eli Whitney Scholarship program for students wishing to undertake a study of international business in conjunction with their studies in Fashion and Textile Management. This program is currently being revised to permit a minor or a double major in International Studies, offered by the College of Humanities and Social Science for students who are earning a B.S. degree in Fashion and Textile Management. The Department of Textile and Apparel, Technology and Management jointly administers, with the Department of Art and Design, the Anni Albers Scholars Program for students wishing to double major with a B.S. degree in Textile Technology and B.A. degree in Art and Design.

Students taking either the B.S. in Textile Technology or B.S. in Fashion and Textile Management may elect to follow one of the medical textile options offered in the College of Textiles: either Medical Textiles or Healthcare Product Management.

The Department of Textile and Apparel Technology and Management has state of the art laboratories including Digital Design Laboratory, Nouwovens Pilot Laboratory, Filament and Technology Lab, Fashion Studio, Anni Albers Design Labs, Specialty Software Computer Lab, Microscopy and Image Analysis Lab, and Textile Management Sciences Lab.

Specific curriculum requirements are available online: www.ncsu.edu/registrar/curricula

Minor in the Sciences of Nonwovens

The minor in the Science of Nonwovens is available to all undergraduate students enrolled in the university as degree candidates, except Textile and Apparel, Technology and Management majors. The minor requires 15 credit hours. Nine hours of required courses provide a comprehensive overview of nonwoven products and processes including various manufacturing techniques, and product/ process/property interactions. Six elective hours may be chosen from areas including bonding technologies, nonwoven characterization methods and nonwoven product development.

Journal

The department publishes an online electronic journal quarterly, which provides industry, government and academic personnel with the timely dissemination of textile information. With a readership in excess of 10,000 persons (industry, government, and academic professionals), JTATM serves as an effective communication vehicle regarding the latest textile innovations, both management and development, in the field. Faculty and students utilize this resource in coursework and research efforts. The Journal of Textile and Apparel, Technology and Management can be accessed at www.tx.nscu.edu/tjatm.

DEPARTMENT OF TEXTILE ENGINEERING, CHEMISTRY AND SCIENCE

Centennial Campus, Room 3250 phone: (919) 515-6558

K. R. Beck, Head

J. P. Rust, Associate Head, Director of Undergraduate Programs P. J. Hauser, Associate Head, Director of Graduate Programs

Burlington Industries Professor of Textile Technology: R.L. Barker, Ciba-Geigy Professor of Dyestuff Chemistry: H.S. Freeman; Kosa Professor of Fiber and Polymer Chemistry: A.E. Toneliki Professors: K.B. Beck, T.G. CIang, B.S. Gupta, H. Hamouda, P.J. Hauser, S.M. Hudson, W.K. Jasper, J.P. Rust; Adjunct Professors: A. Bogdanovich, D.J. Brunelle, L.D. Claxton, W.G. O'Neal, G. O'Neal, D.J. Prezant, D.J. Sikkema; Professors: Emeriti: D. R. Buchanan, D.M. Cates, J.A. Cuculo, P.D. Emerson, P.L. Grady, D.S. Hamiby, S.P. Hersh, C.D. Livengood, P.R. Lord, R. McGregor, G.N. Mock, M.H. Mohamed, C.B. Smith, M.H. Theil, C. Tomasino, P.A. Tucker, W.K. Walsh, W.M. Whaley, Associate Professors: D. Hinks, J.A. Joines, R. Kotek, M.G. McCord, R. Shamey; Adjunct Associate Professors: G. Greenhald, J. Kaufman, R.G. Keuhni, T. Mongomery, I.D. Shin, Associate Professors: Emeriti: T.G. Rochow; Assistant Professors: R.E. Gorga, W.E. Krause, M.A. Pasquinelli, X.Zhang; Adjunct Associate Professors: Eneriti: T.G. Boyter, H. L. Dickinson, R.A.F. Moore, I. Purker, L. Qian, H.S. Whang; Adjunct Lexturers: S. Li, C. Moses; Associate Members of the Faculty: P. Banks-Lee, S.K. Batra, W. Oxenham, R.A. Donaldson, T.K. Ghosh, B. Pourdeyhimi, R.J. Spontar, R.E. Formes (Physics)

The Department of Textile Engineering, Chemistry, and Science offers Bachelor of Science degrees in Polymer and Color Chemistry and Textile Engineering, Students receive a fundamental knowledge of the science and engineering involved in the production of polymers, fibers, yams and fabrics, and products based on them, and the process of dyeing and finishing.

Curricula

The B.S. in Polymer and Color Chemistry is a new, highly flexible, rigorous program that provides courses in fundamental chemistry, while incorporating some unique areas of applied chemistry in polymers and/or color chemistry. The applied courses are heavily oriented to the chemistry and technology of polymers, including polymer synthesis, extrusion and characterization. In addition, the color chemistry component of the degree includes the synthesis and application of dyes and other compounds associated with the coloration of materials, as well as the science of color perception and color measurement.

The degree program offers two concentrations: American Chemical Society (ACS) Certified, and Science and Operations. The ACS Certified concentration is designed for students wishing to pursue advanced studies in chemistry and related subjects, for instance, medical school. Each concentration incorporates a large number of electives allowing students to develop focus areas, including medical textiles, polymer chemistry, and color chemistry. More information about the degrees is available online: www.tx.ncsut.edu/pcc.

The B.S. in Textile Engineering provides a broad base of fundamental engineering courses as a foundation for studies in textile engineering. The textile engineering courses deal with the application of scientific and engineering principles to the design and control of all aspects of fiber, textile and apparel processes, products and machinery. These include natural and man-made materials, interaction of materials with machines, safety and health, energy conservation, six-sigma quality, and computer information systems. The B.S. in Textile Engineering is offered jointly with the College of Engineering. For more details about the program, see description under the College of Engineering.

Specific curriculum requirements are available online: www.ncsu.edu/registrar/curricula

Minor in Polymer and Color Chemistry

The minor in Polymer and Color Chemistry is available to majors in any field except Polymer and Color Chemistry. The program is designed to expose students to the technical and scholarly disciplines of polymer chemistry, fiber formation, color physics, dyeing, and chemical modification of fibers and fabrics, and gives them an opportunity to learn how basic disciplines are applied in an industrial environment. Any interested students should contact the Department of Textile Engineering, Chemistry, and Science for information about the minor and its prerequisities.

B.S. Degree in Textile Engineering

(See Textile Engineering curriculum in the College of Engineering)



COLLEGE OF VETERINARY MEDICINE



4700 Hillsborough Street NCSU Box 8401 Raleigh, NC 27606 phone: (919) 513-6262, Admissions (919) 513-6205, Recruitment (919) 513-6212, Academic Affairs fax: (919) 513-6197 e-mail: cvm. dvm@ncsu.edu

Warwick A. Arden, Dean David G. Bristol, Associate Dean and Director, Academic Affairs Neil C. Olson, Associate Dean and Director, Graduate Studies and Research Michael G. Davidson, Associate Dean and Director, Veterinary Medical Services Richard E. Fish, Director of Laboratory Animal Resources Jeffrey Huckel, Director of Student Services

College of Veterinary Medicine

No specific undergraduate degree track is associated with a preprofessional veterinary medicine program. Faculty members from the College of Agriculture and Life Sciences serve as advisers to undergraduate students interested in veterinary medicine that are enrolled and pursuing a baccalaureate program usually in a science-related field. Preprofessional course requirements are listed below. After completion of the required courses, students may be eligible to apply for the professional veterinary medicine. Course requirements may be changed annually and are determined by the Faculty Committee on Admissions in the College of Veterinary Medicine.

Undergraduate students with interest in veterinary medicine are expected to be pursuing a baccalaureate degree (to include the social science and humanities requirements in the appropriate curriculum). Minimum requirements and course stipulations for curriculum planning should be followed through by each of the students and their preprofessional advisers in order to be knowledgeable of the requirements.

All courses listed below should be completed by the time of application to the veterinary college, except for two courses which may be pending completion in the spring semester, term, or quarter, of the year of application.

Preprofessional Course Requirements

ANS	225	Principles of Animal Nutrition	3	MA 131	Calculus for Life Management or	3
BCH	451	Principles of Biochemistry	4	MA 121	Elements of Calculus or	3
BIO	125	General Biology or	4	MA 141	Calculus I	3
BIO	183	General Biology with Lab	4	MB 351	General Microbiology	3
CH	101	Chemistry I and CH 102	4	MB 352	General Microbiology Lab	1
CH	201	General Chemistry and CH 202	4	PY 221	College Physics I and Lab	4
СН	221	Organic Chemistry I with Lab	4	PY 212	College Physics II and Lab	4
CH	223	Organic Chemistry II with Lab	4	ST 311	Introduction to Statistics	3
ENG	101	Academic Writing and Research	4	Humaniti	es and Social Science Electives	6
GN	411	Principles of Genetics	4	Business	and Finance Electives	6

Professional Degree Programs and Career Opportunities

Veterinary medicine is a science career dealing with the recognition, treatment, control and prevention of disease in animals. Career options are unlimited and varied as animal health aftects the health and economic welfare of the nation, D.V.M. candidates may select several career options upon graduation. Federal government, private industry, private practice, and research and teaching activities in a university setting are all possible for licensed graduates. Successful completion of the professional training program should prepare students for appropriate North Carolina state licensing examinations. Persons interested in the professional courses offered may receive information by contacting the College of Veterinary Medicine, Student Services Office, Raleigh, NC or view the college website at www.cmn.esu.edu.



Required Courses	Semester Hrs Required	NC State University Equivalent
Animal Nutrition	3	ANS 225 Principles of Animal Nutrition (3) or ANS 230 Nutrition of Domestic Animals (3) or ANS 415 Comparative Nutrition (3)
Biochemistry	3	BCH 451 Principles of Biochemistry (4)
Biology with Lab	4	BIO 125 General Biology (4) or BIO 183 Introductory Biology II (4) or ZO 160 Intro to Cellular and Developmental Zoology (4)
Business and Finance	6	Any business, finance, accounting, economics, or agricultural economics course.
Calculus or Logic	3	MA 121 Elements of Calculus (3) or MA 131 Calculus for Life and Management Sciences (3) or MA 141 Calculus I (4) or LOG 201 Logic (3)
Chemistry, General with Labs	8	CH 101 Chemistry- A Molecular Science (3) w/lab CH 102 (1) and CH 201 Chemistry-A Quantitative Science (3) w/lab CH 202 (1)
Chemistry, Organic with Labs	8	CH 221 Organic Chemistry I/lab included (4) and CH 223 Organic Chemistry II/Lab included (4)
Composition & Writing, Public Speaking, Communications	6	Any combination of the following: ENG 101 Academic Writing and Research (4), COM 110 Public Speaking (3), COM 112 Interpersonal Communications (3), COM 211 Argumentation and Advocacy (3)
Genetics	4	GN 411 Principles of Genetics (4)
Humanities and Social Sciences	6	Humanities courses include history, foreign language, arts, music, language. Social Science courses include psychology, sociology, and anthropology.
Microbiology with Lab	4	MB 351 General Microbiology (3) and MB 352 General Microbiology Lab (1) MB 411 Medical Microbiology (3) and MB 412 Medical Microbiology Lab (1)
Physics with Labs	8	PHY 211 College Physics I (4) & PHY 212 College Physics II (4) or PY 205 Physics for Engineers and Scientists I (4) and PY 208 Physics for Engineers and Scientists II (4)
Statistics	3	ST 311 or ST(BUS) 350 Introduction to Statistics

NC State - CVM FOR D.V.M. ADMISSIONS

Pre-requisite or Required Courses for the 2008 Admissions Cycle

* Required courses must be completed with a "C-" or higher grade. All but two of the required courses must be completed by the end of the fall semester during which the student applies. The remaining two courses must be completed in the spring semester of the application cycle year. Required courses can not be completed in the summer sessions immediately preceding matriculation.

DEPARTMENT OF MOLECULAR BIOMEDICAL SCIENCES

C. McGahan, Head phone: (919) 513-6220

Professors: K.B. Adler, C.F. Brownie, L.N. Fleisher, N.C. Olson, M.G. Papich, J. Piedrahita, P.L. Sannes, B. Sherry, J.E. Smallvood, D.E. Thrall, Professors: Emeriti: A.L. Aronson, R.A. Argenzio, P.J. Bentley, T.M. Curtin, C.E. Stevens, C.S. Tengi Associate Professors: P. Arasu, M. Breen, G. Dean, J.E. Gadsby, J. Horowitz, L.C. Hudson, M.G. Papich, B.P. Peters, K.A. Spaulding, C.R. Swanson: Assistant Professors: J. Barnes, L. Martin, A. Pease, L. Phene, I. Robertson, M. Rodriguez-Puebla, D.S. Reddy, J. Yoder; Visiting Assistant Professor: J.P. Douglass; Research Professor: M.C. McGahan; Research Assistant Professor J. Gookin, N. Nascone-Yoder; Clinical Assistant Professor: P. Burns, N. Campbell, J. Neel, C. Stanton: Instructor J. Khosla

DEPARTMENT OF CLINICAL SCIENCES

A. Blikslager, Interim Head phone: (919) 513-6230

Professors: C.E. Atkins, E.B. Breitschwerdt, M.G. Davidson, K. Flammer, R.B. Ford, B.C. Gilger, E.M. Hardie, E.C. Hawkins, B.W. Keene, N.A. Monteiro-Riviere, E.J. Noga, T.J. Olivy, E.A. Stone, M.K. Stoskof, L.P. Tate; Associate Professors: K.F. Bowman, B.A. Breuhaus, D.G. Bristol, L.A. Degernes, R.E. Fish, S. Gardner, B.D. Hansen, M. Hauck, S. Jones, G.A. Lewbart, D.J. Marcellin, K.G. Mathews, K.R. Muñana, S.C. Roe, S.L. Vader, Assistant Professors: A. Birkenheuser, S. Bissett, A.T. Bikkalager, T.C. DeFrancesco, K. Ferris, M.R. Gerard, C.A. Harms, P. Hess, B.D. Lascelles, T. Michaeu-Miller, M. Murphy, M.J. Oby, L.E. Williams: Clinical Professors: S.A. Bissett, Y. Elce, K.K. Ferris, K. Hartell, S. Marks, K.M. Murphy, M.S. Rembert (Asst. Director of Laboratory Animal Resources), M. Schmame, S. Sullivan, K.H. Tavlor

DEPARTMENT OF POPULATION HEALTH AND PATHOBIOLOGY

J. Floyd, Head phone: (919) 513-6240

Professors: G.W. Almond, K.L. Anderson, H. Barnes, T. Brown, P. Carter, J. Cullen, O. Fletcher, J.G. Floyd, F. Fuller, C. Grindem, J. Guy, B. Hammerbrerg, M. Levy, D.H. Ley, D. Meuten, P. Orndorff, M.C. Roberts, M. Tompkins, W. Tompkins, D.P. Wages, Associate Professors: C. Altier, M.T. Correa, P. Cowen, P. Farin, J. Law, J. Levine, M.B. McCaw, B.D. Slenning, S. Tonkonogy, M.D. Whitacre, Assistant Professors: R.E. Baynes, W.A. Gebreys, K. Linder, M. Martin, A.M. Miles, C. Pinto, G. Smit; Clinical Associate Professor: B. Baker; Clinical Assistant Professor: A.L. Cannedy, J. Flowers; Clinical Instructor: M. Alley; Research Professor: V. Schijns, X. Xia; Adjunct Associate Professor: A. Bouely-Stoskopf; Research Assistant Professor: R. Schnigt, Adjunct Associate Professor: A. Bouely-Stoskopf; R. Kooistra, D. Marshall, D. Rives, A. Scheidt, W. Stames; Adjunct Associate Professor: B. Boker; T. Gurate, J. Bouely-Stoskopf; R. Martin, R. Morales; D. Stinguished Professor: J. Schijns, X. Xia; Adjunct Associate Professor: A. Bogan, E. Gonder, L. Kooistra, D. Marshall, D. Rives, A. Scheidt, W. Stames; Adjunct Assistant Professor: J. E. Riviere; Lecturer: S. Hunter, V. Pallatto; Poultry Extension Specialist: D. Carver; Swine Extension Specialist: M. Morrow; Director Electron Microscopy; Michael Dykstra



OTHER ACADEMIC AND ADMINISTRATIVE UNITS

Biotechnology Program

Robert M. Kelly, Director

The Biotechnology Program at NC State includes nearly 200 faculty representing 24 departments in the Colleges of Agriculture and Life Sciences. Engineering, Natural Resources, Physical and Mathematical Sciences, Vetrianzy Medicine, and Humanites and Social Sciences. The program administers minors in Biotechnology at the undergraduate, M.S., and P.D. levels, and a Graduate crifficate Program. Research in biotechnology is multidisciplinary encompassing three main areas: molecular biology, biomolecular engineering, and cell culture. One of the unique aspects of our program is the focus on laboratory techniques, including recombinant DNA technology, PCR, gene ehip/microarray technology private prioring private and any curricula offer a great deal of theory about molecular biotechnology, but few allow for the level of hands-on experience that our program does. For more information about the Biotechnology and Graduate Certificate Program, please visit www.nexue duv/iotechnology.

Computer Training Unit

Judson Hair, Director, CPE Chip Futrell, Associate Director phone: (919) 515-8163

Since 1989, the NC State Computer Training Unit has been a leading provider for the IT training needs of the Triangle. CTU operates out of McKimmon Center, utilizing four dedicated, state-of-the-art labs. New classes are introduced on a tri-mester basis and tomorrow's technology is becoming a reality to hundreds of people today.

Whether an individual is looking for a single class to become familiarized with an operating system or is committed to eight weeks of certification training, the Computer Training Unit can address this need. The NC State Computer Training Unit strives to meet the needs of each Student. With a hands-on approach to technology, quality training and career guidance are provided to each participant.

Visit the NC State Computer Training Unit website today at www.ncsu.edu/ctu for a complete course schedule and certification information.

Continuing and Professional Education

Judson Hair, Director Chip Futrell, Associate Director phone: (919) 515-2261 website: www.mckimmon.ncsu.edu/cpe.html

In keeping with the land-grant tradition of the university, Continuing and Professional Education offers noncredit education and training to all the people. CPE encompasses three sub-units: Office of Professional Development, The Computer Training Unit, and McKimmon Conference and Training Center, focusing on the development, facilitation, and delivery of continuing education and professional programs for business, industry, and other organizations. Intensive learning experiences include practical case studies, problem solving exercises, and presentations from campus as well as noncampus. Up-to-date computer training is also available on a variety of different levels and on a wide range of topics. Special efforts are made to meet the training needs of industry and government agencies through general as well as customized Offerings. The university avartaC Continuing Education Units to participants in qualified programs. Continuing Education Units are part of a nationwide system that provides a uniform measure of attainment in noncredit educational programs.

Distance Education and Learning Technology Applications (DELTA)

Thomas K. Miller III, Vice Provost for DELTA Betty Byrum, Business Officer Lou Harrison, Director of Information Technology Donna Petherbridge, Director of Instructional Services Rebecca Swanson, Associate Vice Provost of DE Planning & Development Kay Zimmerman, Associate Vice Provost of Marketing & Partnership Development



Vision. We seek to improve the quality of education by harnessing technology to provide ready access for all learners. In this way we hope to meet the challenges of a changing society.

Mission. Education is the key to a prosperous future for North Carolina. DELTA promotes the quality of education by extending the reach of the faculty, collaboratively applying expertise in technology and pedagogy in an efficient, effective, and service-oriented environment.

DELTA's role within the Office of the Provost is to foster the integration and support of learning technologies in NC State's academic programs, both on the campus and at a distance. DeLTA coordinates the funding and production of all distance-based credit programs and courses for the university, and promotes the quality of education by extending the reach of the faculty. collaboratively applying experise in technology and pedagogy in an efficient, effective, and service-oriented environment. DELTA

North Carolina State University

manages the university's learning technology infrastructure, including WolfWare, an in-house developed course management system, Usta, an enterprise learning management system; Elluminate, a tool for synchronous online teaching and learning, and several campus video classrooms. DELTA offers various programs and services that provide training, support, and resources for teaching and learning with technology. These services may range from developing and/or funding distance education courses and programs, to creating technology resources face-to-face instruction, to working with the colleges to create specialized, technologydelivered education programs in support of critical constituencies in our state, such as the U.S. military. For more information, please wisit DELTA's website at delta-nessuedu.

Division of Undergraduate Academic Programs

Module 4, Flex Building	website: www.ncsu.edu/uap
NC State Box 7105	phone: (919) 515-3037
Raleigh, NC 27695-7105	fax: (919) 515-4416

Thomas E. H. Conway, Jr. Dean John T. Ambrose, Associate Dean Roger A. E. Callanan, Assistant Dean

Undergraduate Academic Programs Staff: M. Albidrez, B. Alexieff, J. Ambrose, T. Appling-Biel, F. Arits, A. Atkin, M. Atkinson, J. Avastin, K. Baker, D. Barnes, A. Barton, G. Barthalmus, A. Bell, L. Blanton, M. Bowden, K. Bowman, S. Brandt, L. Brown, B. Bukhay, S. Burnette, D. Burton, R. Callanan, P. Cellini, E. Clegg, T. Conway, Z. Cook, M. Crossley, J. Day, J. Dockery, A. Dupont, M. Early, S. Foley, K. Franklin, C. Freeman, J. Gottieb, K. Hauschild, J. Hawkins-Monton, M. Hood, A. Hunt, A. Iriby, V. Jenkins, B. Jereb, G. Johnson, J. LaMonte, B. Langaton, K. Laraway, W. LeBlanc, E. Lezan, C. Leger, D. Marlowe, S. Mattney, K. McCloud, M. McConnell, R. McGraw, C. McLean, J. Moore, G. Morell, P. Moeses, J. Moylan, H. Murphy, C. Newkirk-White, R. Norris, K. Outing, C. Kaines, E. Reid, J. Robinson, J. Rubinson, M. Russell, M. Rust, K. Sheridan, M. Simpson, M. Sopher, P. Steinke, S. Swanson, M. Tetro, M. Toms, J. Tongsri, M. Tyson, C. Veale, K. Wallace, G. Wical, M. Wicker, L. Wilson, B. Windom, K. Ziga

NC State University's Division of Undergraduate Academic Programs promotes excellence and effectiveness in undergraduate education. DUAP is charged with the development of a coherent vision for undergraduate education, the coordination of academic policy and curricular programming, and the strengthening of all academic support programs. DUAP seeks to engage undergraduate students in a wide range of academic activities that enhance their learning and result in more profound intellectual and civic development.

Academic Support Program for Student Athletes

200 Case Athletics Center NC State Box 7104 Raleigh, NC 27695-7104 website: www.ncsu.edu/aspsa phone: (919) 515-2464 fax: (919) 515-1619

Philip Moses, Director

The Academic Support Program for Student Athletes provides academic support for more than 500 undergraduate and graduate students who represent NC State in NCAA (National Collegiate Athletic Association) competition. All student athletes are provided with advising and counseling support in order to allow them to balance the rigors of academic course work with the rigors of competition at the NCAA Division I level.

Cooperative Education Program

300 Clark Hall	website: www.ncsu.edu/co-op_ed
NC State Box 7110	phone: (919) 515-2300
Raleigh, NC 27695-7110	fax: (919) 515-7444

Arnold Bell, Executive Director of Development & Experiential Learning



This optional program is structured so that students will alternate semesters of study with semesters of practical work as sophomores and juniors. Academic work is spread over a three-year period to permit alternating academic semesters with work-experience semesters. Students earn a salary while they are in industry, and they may earn a sufficient income to finance much of their college education. The Co-op plan can be completed in five years, during which time the student receives 12 to 18 months of industrial experience.

Students in all curricula may apply for the Co-op program if they have a grade point average of 2.2.5 or better. Application for admission into the Co-op program should be made early in the spring semester of the freshman year, however, later applications resulting in fewer work semesters will be considered during the sophomore year or the first semester of the junior year. Undesignated students must be admitted into a degree program prior to beginning the first Co-op assignment. Further information may be obtained from the Office of Cooperative Education, 300 Clark Hall.

First Year College 48 Tucker Hall NC State Box 7925 Raleigh, NC 27695-7925

website: www.ncsu.edu/fyc phone: (919) 515-8130 fax: (919) 515-8267

Carrie McLean, Director



The First Year College at North Carolina State University provides a point of entry for students who are undecided about their choice of major, but interested in the institution's mix of science, technology, professional, and liberal studies offerings.

The program employs a student-centered approach to the development of an effective teaching and learning environment. As part of that effort, the First Year College takes into account critical adjustments necessary for successful transition from the demands of high school to those of college. Based on a cognitive-developmental model that promotes the total university experience, the program brings into closer alignment the in-class and out-of-class experiences of students with the intellectual environment to achieve academic success through active involvement and responsibility for their own learning.

At the core of the program are elements of access to quality academic advising, formal and informal interactions with university faculty, support from academically successful upper-class students, guided exploration of the university and its colleges, structured reality-based discussions of issues associated with transition from high school to college and deliberate reflection on the cultural and social offerings available at the university. These elements are addressed through an orientation course taught each semester of the first year, cross-curricular advising, and a speciality programmed living/learning experience in the FYC Village. The program is structured so that time to graduation for students entering through the First Year College is no longer than for students who enter the university directly through a major.

First Year Inquiry Program

Module 4, Flex Building	website: www.ncsu.edu/firstyearinquiry
NC State Box 7105	phone: (919) 515-3037
Raleigh, NC 27695-7105	fax: (919) 515-4416

Maxine P. Atkinson, Director

The First Year Inquiry Program (FYD) is designed specifically for first year students who will take general education courses during their first year at NC State. Each FYI course, which is designated with the "Q' suffix, fulfills a general education requirement (GER). FYI faculty, for whom teaching and student success are priorities, engage FYI students through the use of "Inquiry-guided" teaching methods. The three student-learning objectives for which the FYI program strives are sharpening of critical thinking skills, enhancing development of intellectual maturity and increasing student responsibility for his or her own learning. Students further benefit from experiencing classes with a small faculty/student ratio that forsters a closer relationship among students and professor.

New Student Orientation

100-B Ricks Hall Addition	website: www.ncsu.edu/orientation
NC State Box 7525	phone: (919) 515-1234
Raleigh, NC 27695-7525	fax: (919) 515-5844

Gabe Wical, Interim Director

New Student Orientation provides newly admitted first-year and transfer undergraduate students introductory assistance and continuing services that will aid in their transition to NC State. Our programs expose students to broad educational opportunities, academic expectations and resources, as well as social and developmental opportunities. Most importantly, we begin the process of integrating students into the life of the institution.



Office of Advising Support, Information, and Services

201 Ricks Hall	website: www.ncsu.edu/oasis
NC State Box 7577	phone: (919) 513-1723
Raleigh, NC 27695-7577	fax: (919) 513-7542

The mission of the Office of Advising Support, Information and Services (OASIS) is to provide academic information to current undergraduate students through virtual and face-to-face cross curricular advising. Some of the services we offer include:

Fellowship Advising provides information on all national fellowships and other scholarship and grant opportunities to students campus wide (www.ncsu.edu/fao).

Pre-Law Advising offers, to those seeking information regarding law school and the process of applying to law school, guidance, information, and support (www.ncsu.edu/project/prelaw).

The Virtual Advising Center supplements traditional, face-to-face advising with virtual services that provide curriculum and academic policy information online any time of the day or night (www.ncsu.edu/advising_central).

Office of Assessment

209 Ricks Hall NC State Box 7105 Raleigh, NC 27695-7105 website: www.ncsu.edu/assessment/assess.htm phone: (919)515-6433 fax: (919) 515-4416

Allen Dupont, Director

The Office of Assessment in the Division of Undergraduate Academic Programs provides support for continuous program improvement for all departments and units serving undergraduate students. The Assessment staff provides training, analysis, and support for on-going assessment of student learning and development. Assessment of student learning outcomes aligns directly with the NC State mission and promotes a culture of learning, improvement, and accountability. We are expected to evaluate all that we do in order to continuously improve student learning and development.

Transition Program

208 Language & Computer Labs	website: www.ncsu.edu/transition
NC State Box 7105	phone: (919) 515-7053
Raleigh, NC 27695-7105	fax: (919) 515-4416

Frankye Artis, Director

The Transition Program is a program of support and challenge, which is designed to help students who demonstrate academic or transitional need attain academic success. Students do not apply to the Transition Program; rather, the Office of Admissions refers to the Director of the Transition Program a select set of applications from students who meet criteria for admission to North Carolina State University, but do not meet the requirements for acceptance into the first and second choice majors to which they applied. The Director review applications and offers a pre-determined number of students admission to the university through the Transition Program. All students admitted to the program must sign a program contract that commits them to participate in specially designed activities, both personal and academic, during their freshman year.

Undergraduate Research

202 Ricks Hall	website: www.ncsu.edu/undergrad-research
NC State Box 7105	phone: (919) 513-4187
Raleigh, NC 27695-7105	fax: (919) 515-4416

George T. Barthalmus, Director

The Office of Undergraduate Research supports and promotes excellent undergraduate opportunities in discovery, inquiry- and creativity-based scholarship through mentored research experiences with NCS hate faculty and other national and international scholars and professionals. Undergraduate Research scholarly study in any discipline in which independent scholarship culminates in advancements in science, technology, engineering, business, the arts, or humanities. Any student chosen by a mentor may participate in undergraduate research. Students from any discipline can engage in the excitement of scholarly research and present their work at quarterly symposia. Research and travel grants are available. Motivated students from high schools, community colleges, and universities from North Carolina, the nation, and the world are invited to participate.

Undergraduate Tutorial Center

1005K Ricks Hall Addition	website: www.ncsu.edu/tutorial_center
NC State Box 7118	phone: (919) 515-3163
Raleigh, NC 27695-7118	fax: (919) 515-5844

Barbara B. Windom, Director

The Undergraduate Tutorial Center provides free academic assistance to undergraduates enrolled in 100- and 200-level (and 300level Statistics) classes. Students can choose to meet weekly with a one-on-one assigned nutor, meet with tutors by appointment, or use available drop-in services. Supplemental Instruction (SI) leaders provide a series of weekly help sessions for students in selected large lecture classes. Writing and Speaking Tutorial Services (WSTS) provides assistance to anyone in the university community who needs help on writing or speaking assignments.

Students may become a tutor for the UTC if they have an established GPA of 3.0 or better and at least a B+ in the course(s) they wish to tutor. All new tutors are required to take ECI 210, Introduction of College Tutoring during the first semester of employment.

University Honors Program

219 Clark Hall	website: www.ncsu.edu/honors
NC State Box 8610	phone: (919) 513-4078
Raleigh, NC 27695-8610	fax: (919) 513-4392

Richard L. Blanton, Director

The University Honors Program (UHP) recruits and provides programmatic support to a nationally outstanding and diverse group of students drawn from all the undergraduate colleges at NC State. The UHP stimulates, supports, and empowers its students to participate in the research and extension and engagement missions of NC State. The UHP provides innovative seminars that support its research focus by emphasizing inquiry and discovery, as well as the broader implications of new knowledge. It offers experimental learning courses to enable students to earn academic credit for research and service projects on campus or in the community. Our students culturinate their undergraduate careers with a significant capstone project under the guidance of a faculty member or other professionals. The University Honors Village living-learning community provides a supportive home for many of our participants, and presents them with opportunities to develop their leadership and social skills and to engage in informal learning through study trips, special courses, field trips, and other activities.

The Graduate School

T.L. Lomax, Dean D. K. Larick, Senior Associate Dean R. C. Rufty, Associate Dean M. Carter, Associate Dean D. M. Shafer, Assistant Dean R. Liston, Assistant Dean

The Graduate School provides instruction and facilities for advanced study and research in the fields of agriculture and life sciences, design, education, engineering, natural resources, humanities and social sciences, management, physical and mathematical sciences, textiles, and veterinary medicine.

The school is currently composed of more than 2,000 graduate faculty members within the ten colleges. Educated at major universities throughout the world and established both in advanced teaching and research, these scholars guide the university's graduate student body of some 5,800 men and women from all areas of the United States and many other countries.

The faculty and students have available exceptional facilities including libraries, laboratories, modern equipment, and special research areas. For a list of graduate degrees offered at NC State and details on programs and admissions, consult the *Graduate Catalog*.

Information Technology Division

S. F. Averitt, Vice Provost for Information Technology

- M. A. Vouk, Associate Vice Provost, Director High Performance and Grid Computing
- G. W. Sparks, Director, Communications Technology
- D. V. Norris, Director, Computer Operations and Facilities
- S. N. Martin, Director, Computing Services
- J. Webster, Director, IT Security Services
- C. A. Galloway, Director, Systems
- S. W. Klein, Director, Technology Support Services and NC State University Help Desk

NC State has a tradition of offering its students a leading-edge academic computing environment. Information technology is now an important part of most aspects of NC State student life. Many NC State administrative and academic units are involved in providing online services, information, and other resources for students. Academic computing resources are provided by individual colleges and central IT units.

The Information Technology Division (ITD) designs and supports campus-wide IT infrastructure and academic computing systems and services that are available to all NC State students, faculty and staff. These include the campus multi-gigabit network backbone, a growing wireless computing infrastructure, high-speed Internet access (ResNet) for students living in campus housing, the multiplatform (Window, Unix, Macintosh) distributed academic computing system called Unity, hundreds of software packages available for student use from computing labs, e-mail systems, the university's central web servers, file space, classroom technology support (ClassTech), high performance computing (HPC) for researchers and students in computational science, and friendly Help Desk support stuff available to help students and others use the resources available.

All NC State students, faculty and staff automatically receive Unity computing accounts for Eos/Unity accounts for engineering students). These accounts provide access to the campus-while academic computing environment, e-mail services, an allocation of network file space with support for personal web pages, and access to Unity computing labs, software applications, and the Internet. Unity/Eos accounts and file space can also be accessed via ResNet and off-campus Internet service providers. The leading-edge Virtual Computing lab provides remote access to high-end applications and HPC facilities. Instructions for logging into accounts and finding help with learning the system are provided during student orientation sessions, online, in Unity computer labs, and from the NC State University Help Desk.

All NC State students may use Unity computer labs. They are equipped with Windows, Unix, and Macintosh workstations that provide direct access to the resources of the Unity computing environment. Collegas and academic departments support additional computing facilities, and overall there are more than 80 student-computing labs on campus, with over 3500 workstations with highspeed network connections available for student use. NC State does not require all students to own computers, although specific collegas or programs may make this requirement. Information about computer recommendations, specifications, and purchasing options are published online and updated each semester.

For the most current information about NC State's computing resources, including online tutorials, student-owned computer recommendations, and acceptable use rules and regulations, see www.ncsu.edu/ir/sesnitials. Visi the NC State University Help Desk located in Room Hillsborough Building. Check the online Help database at: help.ncsu.edu or call 515-HELP (4357), or send e-mail to help@ncsu.edu.

McKimmon Center for Extension and Continuing Education (MCE&CE)

website: www.mckimmon.ncsu.edu

Denis S. Jackson, Assistant Vice Chancellor for Extension, Engagement, and Economic Development

As a key component of Extension, Engagement, and Economic Development, the McKimmon Center for Extension and Continuing Education (MCE&CE) facilitates and enhances access to the academic resources of the campus by a wide range of audiences. Units within MCE&CE provide professional expertise in the identification of educational needs and the development of relevant programming in collaboration with the faculty, departments, colleges and external constituents; in the management and implementation of noncredit offerings; in the operation of a full-services, state-of-the-art conference facility; in the delivery of technical assistance and applied research; and in the evaluation and outcome assessment of programs and services delivered.

Specifically, the McKimmon Center for Extension and Continuing Education

- develops and delivers noncredit continuing education programs to meet the professional development or training needs of business/industry, governmental agencies and nonprofit organizations and communities,
- · offers customized programs for diverse clients,
- · stimulates interest in the development and delivery of relevant noncredit distance education offerings,
- · identifies opportunities for joint initiatives and assists in measuring learning outcomes and impacts,
- · provides a wide array of software-specific and certification courses for individuals and organizations,
- operates the McKimmon Conference and Training Center which is a large, flexible facility that hosts educational meetings for groups ranging in size from 5 to 1,200,
- provides opportunities for lifelong enrichment for people over the age of 50 through a robust learning-in-retirement program,
- conducts program evaluation and outcomes research, survey research, technology application and customized consulting services for federal/state/local governmental agencies and nonprofit organizations,
- performs a key role in the public schools statewide testing and accountability program,
- serves as the campus provider of Continuing Education Units (CEUs) that are earned through participation in approved noncredit courses, and
- coordinates and manages the annual Connecting-in-North Carolina (CINC) tour for faculty and key administrators to enhance the three-fold mission of our land-grant institution, and
- · affords opportunities for students in collaboration with the University Honors Program and Service Learning Program

The McKimmon Conference and Training Center

Judson Hair, Director Valerie Jones, Assistant Director, Reservations and Client Relations Department Freddie Sinclair, Assistant Director, Physical Environment and Technical Services phone: (919) 515-2277

The McKimmon Center provides the meeting facilities, audiovisual equipment, and support services for adult education programs. Administrative services are available to organizations that desire assistance in planning and implementing conferences, short courses and other educational activities. Catering coordination provided by the staff is beneficial to the planning and successful implementation of banquets and related functions. The center accommodates small meeting groups and large national and international conferences. There are 15 meeting rooms (which can be divided into 20 areas) that can be arranged for any type or size didicer canging from a typical conference room to an 1100-person theater style hall. Four rooms are dedicated as Computer Training Unit teaching labs. Downlink teleconferencing, two-way audio-video delivery, and other technical services are available in a video production room to rehance the total learning experience.

The NCSU Libraries

S. K. Nutter, Vice Provost and Director

C. D. Argentati, Assoc. Vice Provost and Donald E. Moreland Deputy Director of Libraries

The NCSU Libraries' website (www.lib.ncsu.edu) is a rich source of information and serves as a gateway to resources and services.

The D.H. Hill Library is open 24 hours/day in the fall and spring semesters. Branch libraries include: Burlington Textiles Library, Harrye B. Lyons Design Library, Natural Resources Library, and William Rand Kenan, Jr. Library of Veterinary Medicine.



The collection contains over 3.6 million volumes of books, bound journals, and government

documents; over 49,000 print and electronic serials; over 5.4 million microforms; full-text databases in all disciplines and extensive digital collections; numerous video, audio, and multimedia titles; unique and rare materials in the Special Collections Research Center, The Libraries' participation in the Triangle Research Libraries Network (TRLN) provides convenient access to the collections of Duke University. UNC-Chapel HII, and NC Central University.

The library has approximately 240 public workstations and a full complement of equipment for audio, video, and digital resources. PC and Macintosh laptop computers, digital cameras, camcorders, and digital audio players are available for loan.

The Learning Commons in D.H. Hill Library is a newly renovated, technology-equipped space for both individual and group work. More than 100 computers are equipped with a wide range of software applications, including those used in campus labs. The Digital Media Lab in D.H. Hill Library's east wing offers equipment and assistance for creating and converting digital images and other materials. The Media Center in D.H. Hill Library's west wing has space and equipment for viewing and listening to videotapes, DVDs, and other audio-visual material. The Libraries offers a variety of study spaces for groups and individuals.

The Libraries' website (www.lib.ncsu.edu) provides information about and access to many services, including reference assistance, interlibrary loan, and electronic reserves.

North Carolina Japan Center

F. A. Moyer, Associate Director

The North Carolina Japan Center, under the University Asia Initiative in Office of International Affairs, works to promote better understanding and deeper relations between North Carolina and Japan to the benefit of our state. Activities include a wide range of outreach services and educational programs, including the annual "North Carolina and Japan: Trade Investment" Conference each fall, and periodical presentations on a diverse range of topics concerning Japanese culture and society. The center maintains a library of books, periodicals, and videotapes about Japan and a reference collection about study and employment opportunities in or relating to Japan. The Japan Center cooperates closely with the NC State Japanese language programs (nee of the largest in the Southeast) and provides study abroad scholarships for summer language study and full year exchange programs in Japan. For more information, please contact Funcis A. Mover at (919) 51-5430.

Office of Professional Development

Judson Hair, Director Chip Futrell, Associate Director website: www.ContinuingEducation.ncsu.edu phone: (919) 515-2261

The Office of Professional Development (OPD) develops, promotes, and coordinates noncredit seminars, workshops, and conferences to a broad market on a wide range of topics. Program areas include: GMAT, GRE and LSAT test preparation; accounting and taxation; agriculture; communications; education; engineering; environmental; management; parks and recreation; substance abuse professional training; textiles; and general interest. Special events management services are available to help both campus and non campus groups more efficiently and productively administer educational semians, workshops, and conferences.

Office of Research and Graduate Studies

John Gilligan, Vice Chancellor Steve Lommel, Assistant Vice Chancellor for Research and Development David Winwood, Associate Vice Chancellor for Technology Development and Innovation Matthew K. Ronning, Associate Vice Chancellor for Sponsored Programs Terri Lomax, Associate Vice Chancellor and Dean of the Graduate School

The Vice Chancellor for Research and Graduate Studies acts for the Chancellor and Provost in the general area of research administration for the university. The Dean of the Graduate School reports joindy to the Vice Chancellor and to the Provost. The Vice Chancellor acts as the principal liaison representative between granting agencies (federal, state, foundations, industry) and the university; assists faculty, department heads, and deans in identifying support for research programs, preparing and processing proposals, negotiating contracts, grants and cooperative agreements and developing intercollegiate and interinstitutional research programs and projects including Centennial Campus; manages the technology transfer activities of the university, administers the allocation of faculty research development functs; manages university compliance of state and federal laws, and policies; advises the Provost and Chancellor on the coordination of intercollegiate and interinstitutional research programs and federal and colicies; advises the Provost and Chancellor on the coordination of intercollegiate and interinstitutional research programs and facilities; and provides general information on all grant and contract activities.

University Advancement

Terry G. Wood, Vice Chancellor for University Advancement

The mission of University Advancement at NC State is to enhance the perception of and knowledge about the university through internal and external communications: to provide alumni, students, and friends with programs and services that instill loyalty and pride: to secure resources which will enhance the academic quality of the institution; to be good stewards of its endowments and advance the growth of investment at NC State; and to promote advocacy of the university. Visit the University Advancement website at www.ncsu.edu/univ_relations/univady.html.

Advancement Services supports the operation of Alumni Relations, University Development, Public Affairs, and other units involved with the external mission of NC State by managing the donor/alumni database, conducting donor research, processing and receipting private gifts, maintaining financial records (budgets, payroll, personnel, purchasing, reimbursement, ec.), administering the corporate matching program, managing the donor prospect tracking system, providing donor stewardship, organizing stewardship/recognition activities, and staffing the needs of the NC State Foundation.

North Carolina State University

The NC State Alumni Association engages alumni through programs and services that foster pride and enhance lifelong connections to NC State. The Alumni Association strives to connect alumni to the university and its colleges through several conduits: membership; a statewide and national network of alumni clubs; programming specific to campus constituents, specialinterest groups and students; events; and an army of communication tools; including the award-winning alumni magazine. The Alumni Association offers an array of membership options and a host of benefits for alumni and students; when the Alumni Association also operates the university's annual giving program designed to raise unerstricted funds that support student scholarships as well as student and faculty recriminent. It upholds campus traditions such as the official class ring and ring ceremony, Homecoming, Founders' Day, the Evening of Stars Gala to celebrate the university's most distinguished alumni, and the Faculty Awards to recognize the achievements of NC State's outstanding faculty. The Alumni Association such as alumni travel, aparel, the official NC State Fellows Program and a robust Student Ambassador Program. It offers services such as alumni travel, aparel, the official NC State and (190) S15-3375 or 800-627-2586. For a complete overview of programs, services and events, visit www.alumni.association and (190) S15-3375 or 800-627-2586. For a complete overview of programs, services and events, visit www.alumni.association.

University Development works with the colleges and programs at North Carolina State University to secure private financial support for priority projects and programs. This support may come from individuals (alumni, parents, students, faculty, staff, and friends), corporations, philathropic foundations and other organizations.

University Development provides services to the colleges and programs in capital campaigns, gift planning, corporate, and foundation relations. University Development also facilitates external and internal communication among fundraisers, and coordinates approaches to prospective donors.

The Office of Public Affairs provides research-based public relations and marketing planning and implementation for the university, assisting and supporting the efforts of individual colleges. The goal of the unit is to build long-term relationships with key publics to strengthen the university's identity and brand image.

Public Affairs includes the offices of News Services and Creative Services. News Services promotes the university's achievements via various communication efforts, news releases, and the web. Creative Services provides publications and website design as well as video production for campus units. Public Affairs also is responsible for coordinating community relations, providing marketing support for fund-raising efforts, assisting with staging special events for University Advancement and the Chancellor's Office, and working closely with the Chancellor's Office on external affairs projects.

MUSIC DEPARTMENT

Price Music Center Campus Box 7311 Raleigh, NC 27695-7311 phone: (919) 515-2981 fax: (919) 515-4204 www.ncsu.edu/music/ e-mail: jmark_scearce@ncsu.edu

J. M. Scearce, Director R. M. Foy, Associate Director J. A. Fuller, Assistant Director, Outreach and Assessment Teaching Associate Professors: J.M. Scearce, R.M. Foy, J.A. Fuller, J.C. Kramer, M.S. Lynch, P.H. Vogel, E.B. Ward Teaching Assistant Profssor: P.D. Garcia Lecturer: J.W. Parker Adjuncts: R. Waschka, A. Arnold, R. Foreman, T. Koch, R. Petters, J. Sprague, A. Sturgis, K. Turner

The Music Department is committed to providing broad-based educational opportunities for NC State students through a variety of musical experiences and introductory and upper-level cademic courses. Departmental faculty sek to assist students in developing musical insights, musical skills, and the capacity to perceive and respond to music in its historical and cultural contexts.

Opportunities for direct student participation as performers include many choral and instrumental organizations. Membership in any ensemble is open to students with a disciplined interest in music. Auditions are scheduled during summer orientation, at the beginning of each semester, and by appointment with the conductor of the group. For further information, please call the Music Department at (919) 515-281.

The department offers a variety of courses, most of which may be taken to fulfill specific general education requirements. Any course may be taken as a free elective. An eighteen-hour music minor is offered for qualified undergraduate students who wish to engage in the serious study of music. Emphases include history/literature, theory/composition, or performance— piano, vocal, or instrumental.

The department also serves as a cultural resource for the university community and the public at large through concerts presented by student musical organizations, music faculty, and visiting artists. Concerts are open to students and the public. (Also see Arts NC State pg 40).

Music

The Music Department offers an 18-hour minor in Music for qualified undergraduate students who wish to engage in the serious study of music within a curricular framework. This minor is designed to foster creative thought, aesthetic understanding, and artistic self-expression. Students may choose one of three emphases: Theory-Composition, History-Literature, Performance. Core courses include one music theory course and a two-semester survey of music in Western Civilization. Applications are available in Price Music Center, Room 203. A Bachelor or Arts degree with a focus in Music is available through the Arts Studies Program in the College of Humanities and Social Sciences.

DEPARTMENT OF PHYSICAL EDUCATION

Carmichael Gymnasium, Room 2000

March L. Krotee, Professor & Head

Professor: M.L. Krotee, Associate Professors: S.V. Almekinders, H.L. Brown, J.L. DeWitt, T.W. Evans, V.M. Leath, G.W. Pollard, T.C. Roberts, R.R. Smith: Lecturers: R.N. Bechtolt, J.A. Kagendo-Charles, K. Clark, D.A. Conner, T.S. Dash, D. DeReu, P.S. Domingue, GT. Holden, J. Horne, T.D. Jones, R.H. Kidd, M.R. Lester, K.K. Lewis, C.S. Ousley, P.N. Powers, M.S. Rever, L.E. Scott, R. Shuford, E.V. Smith, A. Tharrington, G.E. Wall, D.P. Williamson, T.C. Winslow, G.R. Yout; Part-time Lecturers: C. Austin, J. Barker, J. Fagg, R. Harris, M.A. Stevenson, M.A. Turnbull

All North Carolina State University students are required to complete two semesters of physical education to meet the university General Education Requirement (GER). Students must take a Physical Education 100-level course in Fitness and Wellness and one additional Physical Education activity course.

Students may participate in an activity they are familiar with or choose to experience a new activity. Students with disabiling conditions will be assisted by the Department of Physical Education, Student Health Service, and Disability Services for Students in choosing appropriate classes. Only "activity" courses, not elective "theory" courses, may be used to satisfy the NC State GER physical education requirement.

Minor in Fitness Leadership

The Department of Physical Education offers a 17-hour minor in Fitness Leadership. The minor is designed to prepare students for fitness leadership responsibilities. The minor provides course work in anatomy, physiology, nutrition, and biomechanical principles; prevention and treatment of athletic injuries; development and evaluation of fitness programs. The minor also provides an opportunity to apply theory into practice through a practicum. For additional information, contact Nita Home (919) 515-6382.

Minor in Outdoor Leadership

The Department of Physical Education offers a 17-hour minor in Outdoor Leadership that is designed for undergraduate students desiring to pursue careers as outdoor leaders of adventure-based programs or for those who wish to enhance their personal development and enjoyment. Students will develop a foundation of essential leadership skills and experience through course work focusing on outdoor skills and leadership training. Students will also have an opportunity to apply theory to practice through a practicum. For additional information, contact Terry Dash (90) 515-1329 cor Dr. Tommy Holden (919) 515-6869.

Minor in Coaching Education

The Department of Physical Education offers a 17-hour Minor in Coaching Education designed to prepare students to assume coaching responsibilities with a sound theoretical and practical background. The minor provides students with a foundation of essential coaching skills and concepts as well as the basic principles of coaching philosophy, sport protychology, sport management, and prevention and care of sport related injury. The practical application of sport science, physiology, and kinesiology, as well as strategies involved in coaching specific sports, are also addressed. For additional information, contact Dr. Debra Williamson, (9)9 513–6344.

Minor in Health

The Department of Physical Education offers a 16-hour minor in Health which is designed for undergraduate students wishing to pursue careers in health-related professions and for students wishing to gain in-depth knowledge in various contemporary healthrelated topics for their personal development. The minor provides students with theories, concepts, and practical skills concerning health hehavior and includes a practicum to apply theory to practice. For additional information, contact Christopher Ousely (019) 515-668.

MILITARY SCIENCES

DEPARTMENT OF AEROSPACE STUDIES (AIR FORCE ROTC)

Colonel David Sammons, Professor of Aerospace Science

Instructors: Colonel David Sammons, Major Lisa Coleman, Major Donald Land, Captain Seth Hamilton

AFROTC Program

AFROTC has a very active component (over 40%) of students participating in and evaluating the prospect of becoming an Air Force Officer during a period of "non-obligated" class attendance. These first two years in the AFROTC program are called the General Miliary Course (GMC). Although students can enter the program throughout their freshman and sophomore year, the two primary means that lead to a commission in the United States Air Force (USAF) are the four-year and compressed programs.

The four-year program allows freshmen to enroll in Aerospace Studies courses in the same manner as other college courses for the first two years. Students take these courses as free electives and incur no military obligation unless they are receiving an AFROTC scholarship.

The compressed program is available to those who do not take the first two years of Air Force ROTC. Interested students must contact the Professor of Aerospace Studies early in the first semester of their sophomore year. Accepted students will attend a fiveweek (versus the standard four-week) summer field training encampment. The last two years of AFROTC comprise the Professional Officer Course (POC).

Students at every level have numerous opportunities to further their knowledge of the Air Force, as well as their leadership. A variety of programs during the summer allow freshmen to visit bases or participate in programs such as the US Air Force Academy Free Fall program, manned glider training, combat survival, and numerous other activities. POC students have similar opportanities, focusing primarily, however, on programs related to the cadet's desired active duty career area, both in the US, and abroad. Throughout the school year, cadets have opportunities to examine all aspects of life in the Air Force and gain leadership experience through Air Force base visits, flying opportunities, and social activities.

Upon graduation and satisfactory completion of the POC, the student is commissioned a second lieutenant in the USAF and is obligated to serve a minimum of four years on active duty.

All students who complete the academic program of study with a minimum of 15 hours in military studies are eligible to receive a Military Studies minor.

Financial Aid

Students enrolled in the program are encouraged to apply for Air Force ROTC scholarships. Scholarships pay for tuition, fees, books, and provide students a stipend each month during the academic year for miscellaneous expenses. Stipendo way according to the student's year of academic enrollment in AFROTC. For example, freshmen currently receive \$250 per month, sophomores \$300 per month, juniors \$350 per month, and seniors \$400 per month. Scholarships are awarded by the Air Force based primarily on college academic achievement. All scholarships have minimum academic standards that must be maintaned. Students in the GMC, other than scholarship students, receive no monetary allowance. Special scholarships are awarded to fill critically needed academic majors within the Air Force. Currently, the Electrical Engineering, Computer Engineering, and Environmental Engineering students who meet minimum grade point average and physical standards qualify for these scholarships.

Curriculum

The AFROTC educational program provides professional preparation for future Air Force officers. Courses in the first two years (GMC) focus on Air Force missions and organization, other military services, and the history of airpower. The focus in the last two years (POC) is on leadership and management and in-depth examination of national security. American defense strategy, and the methods for managing conflict. A progressive development of communicative skills, oral and written, is integrated into each course. Officership is developed through lessons taught in the classroom environment and then applied in the associated leadership laboratory. In addition, traditional military social functions, base orientation trips, and cadet-centered programs further enhance studen understanding of the USAF.

Eligibility

All full-time freshmen and sophomores may enroll in the GMC without obligation to the Air Force through enrollment in the AS 100 and AS 200 blocks of Aerospace Studies curriculum. To enter the POC, students must pass an Air Force Officer Qualifications Test, meet physical and academic requirements, and be selected by the Professor of Aerospace Studies and Air Force ROTC headquarters. In addition, some age restrictions apply; contact the department for more details. Students desiring to enter the four-year program simply register for the freshmen Aerospace Studies course. All students should contact the ROTC office on campus in room 133 Reynolds Collesum, (P19) 512-2417; or write to: Professor of Aerospace Studies, NC State, Box 7308, Raleigh, NC 27695-7308.

Organization

The AFROTC Corps, nicknamed "Wolfpack Warriors," is organized as a cadet wing staffed entirely by cadets for leadership development. They are assisted and advised by the instructors. Two collateral organizations, Arnold Air Society and Honor Guard, support the wing organization as well as the university.

Uniforms

Uniforms are provided by the federal government and are worn on the day of Class Leadership Laboratory or as specified by the cadet corp leadership.

View the NC State Air Force ROTC website at the following address: www.ncsu.edu/airforce_rotc.

DEPARTMENT OF MILITARY SCIENCE (ARMY ROTC)

Lieutenant Colonel Carol Ann Redfield, Professor of Military (PMS)

Instructors: Major Bill Medley, Captain Matthew Devivo, Master Sergeant Andre Harris, Sergeant First Class Julio Nazario

Mission

The mission of the Army ROTC Program is to train college men and women to become commissioned officers in sufficient numbers to meet Active Army, Army Reserve and National Guard requirements.

Program of Instruction

The Army ROTC program consists of a voluntary Basic Course (freshmen and sophomore level) and a two-year Advanced Course (junior and senior level) that includes a six-week Leadership Development Assessment Course in the summer prior to the senior year. One may enter the Advanced Course without participating in the Basic Course by any of the following methods:

Simultaneous Membership Program (SMP): Members of Reserve or National Guard units may take advantage of this program and, if accepted, enroll directly into the Advanced Course. SMP participants will be assigned to a unit near NC state or home for parttime monthly officer training and will receive the ROTC Advanced Course subsistence payment of 5450 per month for Juniors and S200 for Seniors, plus approximately S200 per month for the one weekend of Reserve or Guard training. In addition, two weeks of Annual Training will be required for which the individual will receive full pay.

Prior Service: Service veterans are eligible for placement into the Advanced Course.

Leader's Training Course (LTC): Successful completion of the four-week basic summer camp, held at Ft. Knox, Kentucky is an alternative to the Basic Course. Students with strong academic credentials may receive a scholarship after completing this course.

Transfer Credit: Students entering as transfer students from other institutions may receive credit for work completed at other Senior ROTC units.

Junior ROTC: Students who have participated in a Junior ROTC in high school may receive placement credit as determined by the Professor of Military Science.

Eligibility

All full-time freshmen and sophomores may enroll in any Military Science Basic Course offering without obligation to the Army. To be eligible for participation in the Advanced Course, applicants must be in good academic standing and demonstrate satisfactory performance in the Basic Course. Additionally, applicants for commissioning must be able to be commissioned by their 30th birthday. An age waiver may be obtained as long as the individual will be commissioned prior to his/hort 32nd birthday. A student must have a minimum of two years remaining as a full-time student at either the undergraduate or graduate level.

Professional Military Education

There are five Professional Military Education (PME) courses which must be taken or have an approval of a waiver obtained for them. All but one content area (Military History) are automatically me by completion of the university's General Education Distribution Requirements. PWI requirements must be completed or waived prior to commissioning.

Delays for Graduate Study

Qualified ROTC graduates may delay their entry into active service in order to obtain advanced academic degrees. Fellowships for advanced academic study are available to selected ROTC graduates, allowing up to two years of graduate study while receiving full pay and allowances plus payment for tuition, all fees, textbooks, and required supplies.

Financial Aid

Army scholarships of two to four years which pay for tuition, all fees and textbooks are available on a competitive basis to students who are strongly motivated and academically qualified. Students in the Advanced Course who are preparing for commissioning

North Carolina State University

receive a subsistence allowance of 5450 per month for Juniors and \$500 per month (tax free) up to a maximum of \$4500. All Advanced Course cadets are paid approximately one-half the basic pay of a second lieutenant while attending the six-week Advanced Camp, plus travel allowances to and from camp.

Service Opportunities

Scholarship recipients may serve four years active duty upon commissioning or eight years in the United States Army Reserve or National Guard. Service consists of one weekend drill per month and two weeks annual training.

Program Features

Army ROTC classes are unique, offering instruction and a practical, working knowledge of leadership. Students are challenged early in the ROTC training to enable them to develop sound judgment, the desire to achieve, acceptance of responsibility, personal confidence, and to learn the principles of personnel management. The primary vehicle for this training during the academic year is Leadership Laboratory, where cadet officiers and non-commissioned officers conduct instruction under the supervision of the Department of Williary Science's faculty. The intensive summer Leadership Development Assessment Course is extremely effective in developing an individual emotionally, mentally and physically. All Army ROTC training is focused on preparing the student to meet the challenges of tomorrow's society, whether in a military or civilian career.

Distinguished Military Students

The university names outstanding Army ROTC students as Distinguished Military Graduates.

Uniforms

Uniforms for ROTC are provided by the federal government.

Departmental Offices

Our Administrative Office is located in Room 145 Reynolds Coliseum.

DEPARTMENT OF NAVAL SCIENCE (NAVAL ROTC)

Captain Stephen Matts, Professor of Naval Science

Associate Professor: Lt. Col. Timothy Nichols; Instructors: Lt. Daniel Kuckel, Lt. Nathan Hall, Lt. James Reynolds, Lt. Jacob Joubert, Capt. Todd Gillingham USMC

Mission

The purpose of the Department of Naval Science is to develop midshipmen and enlisted "officer candidates" mentally, morally, and physically and to imbue them with the highest ideals of duty, honor, and loyalty in order to commission college graduates as Navy and Marine officers who possess a basic professional background, are motivated toward careers in the naval services, and have a potential for future development in mind and character so as to assume the highest responsibilities of command, citizenship, and government.

4-year NROTC Program

There are basically two NROTC programs leading to a commission as a Navy or Marine Officer upon graduation: the Scholarship Program and the College Program.

Scholarship Program: The Scholarship Program leads to a commission in the Navy or Marine Corps. For students who receive a Navy/Marine Corps scholarship, the Navy will pay tuition and fees, provide a 5375 book allowance each semester, supply uniforms, and pay a monthly tax-free subsistence allowance (currently \$250 to \$400 on a graduated scale; refer to https://www.notc.navy.mil for updates), to help defray the cost of normal board at the university. During the summers between school years scholarship students are will receive 4-6 weeks of at-sea training conducted on ships, submarines, and aircraft of the Navy's first line force. Upon graduation and commissioning, scholarship students are obligated to serve a minimum of four years on active duty.

College Program: For those students who are interested in a commission and do not desire a scholarship, or for those who are seeking an opportunity to qualify for a scholarship after entering. NC State, the College Program is available. Selection for the College Program is made from students already enrolled at NC State, with applications being accepted and considered by the staff of the NROTC unit. Students enrolled in the College Program are provided uniforms and Naval Science textbooks. College Program atudents compete for selection to continue NROTC in Advanced Standing at the end of their sophomore year. Selection is based on academic and demonstrated professional performance. Those selected for Advanced Standing receive a monthy subsistence allowance during the final two years of the program (refer to https://www.arotc.navy.mil for amounts). College Program midshipmen receive a single summer training cruise between the junior and senior year. Except for administrative differences, no distinction is made between the Scholarship and College Program midshipmen. The minimum active duty commitment following graduation for a College Program midshipmen.

Students in the College Program are eligible to compete for scholarships at regular intervals. Most College Program students who have demonstrated average academic and professional performance in the unit have received scholarships.

Two-Year Programs

The Two-Year Programs offer an opportunity to participate in NROTC in the final two years of University study. Both Scholarship and College Programs exist, offering the same advantages to the student having two years of college remaining as the respective fouryear programs.

Applications for this program must be completed by March 15 prior to the starting year. Upon selection, the candidate attends a sixweek training course at Newport, Rhode Island, during the summer between the sophomore and junior years so that he or she may receive instruction in the Naval Science subjects normally covered in the first two years at the university. Participants in this training course receive uniforms, room and board, and officer candidate pay during the period and, upon satisfactory completion of training, enter the NROTC program as third year students. The application process can be time consuming. In order to meet the March 15 deadline, students are encouraged to contact the Department of Naval Science before December 1 of their sophomore year.

The Marine Option

A limited number of quotas are available for students who wish to enter either of NROTC programs as designated Marine Officer candidates. Undesignated midshipmen who wish to pursue a Marine Corps commission are encouraged to make this selection during their sophomore year, as some modifications to the curriculum and the final summer training period may result. Change of option selection boards are held on a biannual basis. Those interested or contemplating a commission in the Marine Corps should contact the Marine Officer Instructor.

Curriculum

Due to the increasingly advanced technologies being employed by the Navy and Marine Corps, candidates for Navy Commissions are encouraged to select academic majors in mathematics, engineering, or scientific disciplines. However, each student in the NROTC program is free to choose his or her area of major study.

The NROTC training program emphasizes academics, leadership, military organization, and physical fitness. Required Naval Science courses are fully accredited, taken for free elective credit and include Introduction to Naval Science, Naval History, Leadership and Management, Navigation, Naval Engineering, Naval Weapons Systems, Naval Operations, and Leadership Ethics. Marine Option midshipmen substitute Evolution of Warfare and Amphibious Warfare for selected courses. Additional University courses may be required depending upon one's major, however, all Navy option scholarship midshipmen must complete one year of calculus and physics. In addition to the course staken for University credit, midshipmen will atend leadership laboratory and physical training each week. At the completion of the four-year period students will have earned enough credit to apply for a minor in Naval Science.

Midshipmen Life

Academic excellence is emphasized and commensurate participation in the full range of campus extra curicular activities is encouraged. The NROTC unit is organized as a midshipmen battalino to facilitate leadership development. The battalion is staffied entirely by midshipmen under the supervision of staff instructors. Additionally, midshipmen have opportunities to examine all aspects of life in the Navy and Marine Corps and gain leadership experience through field trips, summer cruise, sail training, and social activities. Further information regarding application for and admission into the NC State Naval ROTC may be obtained on campus in Room 186 Reynolds Coliseum or by writing to the Professor of Naval Science, Box 7310, NC State, Raleigh, North Carolina 27695-7310 or by calling Mr. Jimmy Ledbetter at (1909) 515-2757.

The Department of Military Science (Army ROTC), the Department of Aerospace Studies (Air Force ROTC), and the Department of Naval Science (Naval ROTC) are separate academic and administrative subdivisions of the institution. Students in the ROTC programs will receive free elective credit for Aerospace Studies (AS), Military Studies (MS), or Naval Science (NS) courses up to the limit of free electives in their curriculum.

RESEARCH CENTERS AND FACILITIES

Research Triangle Park

NC State is one of the three Triangle area top-tier research universities along with Duke University in Durham and the University of North Carolina at Chapel Hill. Within the 30 mile triangle formed by the three universities is The Research Triangle Park, a 7,000acre research park founded in 1959 by leaders from academia, business and government. Today, The Research Triangle Park is home to some of the most innovative and cutting-edge research based companies in the world.

The unique "Research Triangle" area of North Carolina has captured national and international attention. The "triangle" is formed by the three geographic points of Raleigh, Durham and Chapel Hill that are home to the area's top-tier research universities: NC State, Duke University and University of North Carolina at Chapel Hill. Because of this wealth of educational and research opportunities, the triangle contains one of the highest total of Ph.D. scientists and engineers per capita, in the nation. The highly educated workforce in the Triangle is extremely attractive to companies, many of which engage in collaborative programs within the area universities.

Since it was established. The Research Triangle Park has winessed a steady and stable increase in the number of companies and employees. Currently, there are 157 organizations in the RTP community. More than 39,000 people work in the Park, with combined annual salaries of over 52,7 billion. Organizations in the Park include government research laboratories of the National Institute of Environmental Health Sciences, and the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency. Private companies such as IBM, GlaxoSmithKline, Nortel Networks, and Cisco Systems are located in the park. Faculty and companies like GlaxoSmithKline, IBM, and BD Technologies frequently hold adjunct appointments in one or another of the Triangle universities.

The Analytical Instrumentation Facility (AIF)

D.P. Griffis, Director, Analytical Instrumentation Facility

The Analytical Instrumentation Facility (AIF) provides NC State faculty and students with the highest level of modern microanalysis instrumentation currently available as well as trained specialists to assist with teaching, training, instrument operation, and experimental design. The unique combination of extensive analytical instrumentation and specialized straft make AIF a valuable asset to both teaching and research at all levels. AIF staff provides the expertise to access AIF's state of the art analytical capabilities, conduct training and provide guidance to students. AIF is located in the Larry K. Monteith Engineering Research Center on the NC State Centennial Campus. This laboratory space, located in the mixed-use (private industryfacidemics) environment of Centennial Campus, provides the optimum environment for teaching, research and technology transfer. AIF analytical capabilities encompass State Centennial campus. This laboratory space, located in the mixed-use (private industryfacidemics) environment of Centennial Campus, provides the optimum environment for teaching, research and technology transfer. AIF analytical capabilities for encompass Scanning Electron Microscope (VPSEM), which can operate at high chamber pressure for charge neutralization, gives AIF the capability of providing electron microscopy and EDS (Energy Dispersive X-Ray Spectroscopy) elemental analysis on uncoated non conductive samples including biological, polymeric, textle, and other materials. The VYSEM facility is used extensively by undergraduate studens in a wide range of disciplines. AIF has extensive capabilities of mescory) elemental analysis on uncoated non conductive samples including biological, polymeric, textle, and other materials. The VYSEM facility is used extensively (AFM) for high resolution surface topography measurement, Field Emission Scanning Electron Microscopy (FESEM) for high resolution imaging, dynamic Secondary to Mass Spectrometry (SIMS) for trace analysis, Thme of Flight SIMS for molecul

Animal and Poultry Waste Management Center

C. M. Williams, Director	phone: (919) 513-0469, (919) 515-5387
Box 7608, 212 Scott Hall	e-mail: mike_williams@ncsu.edu
Raleigh, NC 27695-7608	website: www.cals.ncsu.edu/waste_mgmt

The Animal and Poultry Waste Management Center coordinates collaborative research, education, and extension inaitives among universities, agritusiness and other organizations to address waste management concerns. Collaborating universities have included Georgia, Iowa State, Kentucky, Michigan State, Mississippi State, Ohio State, Oklahoma State, and Virginia Polytechnic Institute, and others. A gritusiness environmental groups and regulatory agencies serve the center in an advisory role. Center-sponsored projects include technology applications targeting environmental emissions from livestock operations, and the improvement of air and water quality associated with animal waste management. Other center work includes energy recovery from animal by-products and providing facilities and equipment for carrying out research and teaching activities focusing on converting animal by-products into economically feasible and socially acceptable value-added products.

Center for Advanced Computing and Communication

Dennis Kekas, Executive Director	phone: (919) 515-5297
Box 7534, NC State University	e-mail: kekas@ncsu.edu
Raleigh, NC 27695-7534	website: www.ece.ncsu.edu/cacc

The Center for Advanced Computing and Communication (CACC) is a National Science Foundation (NSF) sponsored Industry/ University Cooperative Research Center with its research site at NC State University. An advisory board comprised of representatives of member companies and government agencies meets twice a year to direct the center's research activities. Faculty and graduate students work closely with the members on a variety of research projects. Current members include Cisco Systems, Ericsson, IBM, Qimonda, MCC, National Security Agency, Nortel Networks, and Tekelee. The center's mission is to carry out basic and applied research on problems having both industrial and academic relevance, to transfer these results to our members, and to provide our students with a challenging educational opportunity. Our research goal is to create concepts, methods, and tools for use in the analysis, design, and implementation of advanced computer and communication systems.

Center for Advanced Electronic Materials Processing (AEMP)

C. M. Osburn, Director

The Center for Advanced Electronic Materials Processing was established in 1988 as National Science Foundation Engineering Research Center, More, recently, it has included the SRC/SEMATECH Research Center program on Front End Processes for advanced semiconductor devices in collaboration with a large number of other universities. The center's program is interdisciplinary involving collaboration among chemists, physicists, materials scientists and electrical, chemical and mechanical engineers. The research focuses on the development of processing technologies capable of producing namounter scale electronic devices. The center is responsible for the operation of the NCSU Nanofabrication Facility and the Triangle National Lithography Center - an affiliate of the National Nanotechnology Infrastructure Network. These cleanroom facilities are open to students, faculty, and world-wide researchers to fabricate and test nanostructures. Undergraduate Scholar Awards are available for qualified undergraduates with interest in electronic materials and devices.

Center for Advanced Processing and Packaging Studies

K. P. Sandeep, Site Director

The Center for Advanced Processing and Packaging Studies was established in October 1987 to promote cooperative research between university and industrial researchers and to further scientific knowledge in areas of food and pharmaceutical aseptic processing and packaging. The mission and focus of the center is to conduct industrially relevant research directed at developing methods and technologies for the safe production of marketable, high quality aseptic and refrigerated extended shelf-life products. The center is funded by industrial members from the food, processing and packaging industries and receives support from the National Science Foundation and the universities involved. Students working on CAPPS projects will be exposed to industrial concerns and be given the opportunity to work first-hand with industry in solving problems and making practical application of their research. Cooperative research opportunities are available in the Department of Food Science at NC State and also at other universities.

Center for Chemical Toxicology Research and Pharmacokinetics

J. E. Riviere, Director

The Center for Chemical Toxicology Research and Pharmacokinetics performs scientific research on cutaneous function and structure focused on cutaneous toxicology, metabolism and pharmacokinetics and transdermal drug delivery, employing innovative animal and mathematical models and other predictive systems including cell cultures and novel analytical techniques. Current research is focused on the absorption of chemical mixtures and the toxicology of nanomaterials. This provides the necessary research base to support a rigorous graduate and post-graduate training program in comparative pharmacology and toxicology designed to produce health scientists for academia, industry and government. Besidea laboratory research, CCTRP also operates the US and global Food Animal Residue Avoidance Databank (FARAD), performs the residue avoidance data analysis, and provides assistance to those who have questions about how to prevent residues in animal-derived food.

Additional resources: FARAD - Food Animal Residue Avoidance Databank, 1-800-USFARAD, www.farad.org.

Center for Engineering Applications of Radioisotopes

Robin P. Gardner, Director

The Center for Engineering Applications of Radioisotopes was established in 1980 within the Department of Nuclear Engineering and associated with the Department of Chenical Engineering. It is composed primarily of faculty and their graduate students and post-doctoral students doing research related to the measurement applications of radiation and radioistopes in industry. This includes the use of short-lived radioactive tracers, radiation gauges, radiation and analyzers, and computed tomography, CEAR has devoted much effort to the development and use of Monte Carlo simulation for the design and inverse analysis use of these applications. Excellent experimental facilities are available including solid state and very large Nal detectors and the NC State PULSTAR Nuclear Reactor. The center's programs are financed largely by an Associates Program for oil well logging and grants from industry and federal agencies such as NH and DOE.

Center for Research in Mathematics and Science Education

S. B. Berenson, Director	sarah_berenson@ncsu.edu
Glenda S. Carter, Associate Director	glenda_carter@ncsu.edu

The only research-focused center in the North Carolina Mathematics and Science Education Network conducts research and development activities for precollege students, pre-service teachers, in-service teachers, and University faculty. Established in the Department of Mathematics, Science & Technology Education in 1984, the center identifies needs and forms partnerships with federal, state, local, and private funding agencies to work collaboratively to enhance mathematics and science education. Grants have been obtained from the National Science Foundation, U.S. Office of Education, State Department of Public Instruction, local

North Carolina State University

education agencies, the Ford Foundation, IBM, and Glaxo-Smith-Klein Foundation to introduce changes that incorporate technology and problem solving into the preK-16 curriculum. The center supports graduate students, providing professional opportunities to write grants and to design, conduct, and report on educational research, website: www.ncsu.edu/cmse.

Center for Research in Scientific Computation

H. T. Banks, Director

The Center for Research in Scientific Computation (CRSC) is a formally recognized, multidisciplinary center of the greater University of North Carolina System. The CRSC is administered by NC State and the College of Physical and Mathematical Sciences. The purpose of the center is to promote research in scientific computing and to provide a focal point for research in computational science, and applied mathematics. Data-massive and/or computationally intensive problems provide ideal projects for training and graduate students in applied mathematics. With advanced computing methodologies students and post doctoral fellows address important issues in applications involving model development and control design.

Research topics of interest to CRSC faculty include a variety of problems in scientific computation, numerical analysis, and numerical optimization with applications to such areas as full mechanics and flow control, smart materials and structures, nondestructive testing, acoustics, material sciences and manufacturing processes, population dynamics, environmental sciences, signal processing, computer performance evaluation and nuclear reactor physics.

The CRSC, in cooperation with the Department of Mathematics, sponsors a university/industrial research project program. The main goal of the Industrial Applied Math Program (IAMP) is to provide substantive non-cademic research related experiences for graduate students, postdoctoral and faculty participants while contributing to the research efforts of industrial participants.

Center for Transportation and the Environment

Downey Brill, Director

The Center for Transportation and the Environment conducts programs of research, education, and technology transfer that seek to mitigate the impacts of surface transportation on the environment. Funded in part by the U.S. Department of Transportation and the North Carolina DOT, CTE is the only university transportation in the country that pursues ways to improve surface transportation systems while protecting the environment. CTE is considered a national resource for current information about transportation environmental research, policies, and best practices. The center conducts an innovative and aggressive outreach program, using satellite- and computer-based technologies, to assist transportation and environmental professionals with their most critical information needs. For more information, visit CTE's website at: ctc.nexue.edu.

Electric Power Research Center

P. J. Turinsky, Executive Director

The Electric Power Research Center, established in 1985 within the NC State College of Engineering; is supported via membership fees, enhancement grants, and normal research contracts by organizations from the various sectors of the electric utility and power industry, including national laboratories and private interests. The purpose of the center is to collaborate in enhancing the excellence of a wide range of research and graduate-level degree programs in nuclear power systems. This primary purpose is accomplished by supporting interested faculty and students' involvement in basic and applied research directly relevant to the needs of the multifaceted nuclear power industry. Motivation to work with the center derives from the close university/membership interaction, the leverage afforded members via pooled resources, and the enhanced professional and research opportunities provided to faculty and students in nuclear power engineering.

The current research program involves faculty from the Department of Nuclear Engineering.

Electron Microscope Facilities

There are three electron microscope facilities at NC State available to graduate students and faculty for research purposes. The College of Agniculture and Life Sciences Center for Electron Microscopy is located in Gardmer Hall, and the Analytical Instrumentation Facility on Centennial Campus is in the Monteith Engineering Research Center. The College of Veterinary Medicine Laboratory for Advanced Electron and Light Optical Methods (LAELOM) is located at #700 Hillsborough Street in Raleigh.

The College of Agriculture and Life Sciences Center for Electron Microscopy

J. M. Mackenzie, Jr., Coordinator, CALS Center for Electron Microscopy

The College of Agriculture and Life Sciences Center for Electron Microscopy occupies approximately 300 square feet in the basement of Gardner Hall. It is a centralized facility that services the ultra-structural needs of twenty-two departments. The College of Agriculture and Life Sciences Center for Electron Microscopy offers complete service support in all areas of Biological Electron Microscopy. The Center has a ElCOL 5900LY scanning electron microscope, which has low vacuum capabilities and two transmission electron microscopes: a ElCOL 500LY scanning electron microscope, which has low vacuum capabilities and two transmission electron microscopes and ElCOL 500LY for a philips 400T. The Center is equipped with all of the necessary biological, preparatory equipment including a new Cressington Cryo-Fracture, Deep-Elch System.

The Center provides advanced, digital imaging capabilities. We provide access for Macintosh, PC and UNIX based systems allowing transparent information transfer regardless of user's platform preference.

Formal instruction is provided through the Microbiology curriculum for transmission electron microscopy, utramicroscopy, utram

The CVM Laboratory for Advanced Electron and Light Optical Methods

M. J. Dykstra, Director, LAELOM

The LAELOM is a full-service facility providing clinical and research support for the CVM as well as the full NC State campus. The LAELOM houses a FEICO/Philips EM2068 transmission electron microscope and a JEOL JSM-6360LV low vacuum scanning electron microscope with all the necessary support equipment for tissue preparation as well as extensive darkroom facilities for the production of electron microscope instruments, including an Olympus Vanox motorized compound light microscope that can capture images with film, a 3 CCD video cameral (liw migres) or a high-end SPOT FO Slider cooled CD camera. Bright field, polarized, and epifulorescence images can be recorded with this microscope. A Wild photomicroscope is also available for viewing and recording images from large coupled to a Nikon Eclipse 2000E motorized inverted photomicroscope role squipped for bright field, polarized, and epifulorescence image capture with a digital camera. For morphometry needs, the program Image-Por Pus is available.

Institute for Emerging Issues

Anita Brown-Graham, Director

The Institute for Emerging Issues (IEI) is a public policy, think-and-do-tank at NC State University. Through research, ideas, debate and action, IEI is a catalyst for innovative public policy, engaging students, faculty and the private sector in its ongoing programs of work. Encouraging civic leadership in business, government and higher education, IEI frames future challenges for North Carolina by identifying and researching emerging issues, specifically around topics that relate to the state's growth and economic development.

The Institute brings together new combinations of leaders to debate and refine ideas mobilizing and supporting champions through programs of work that turn ideas into action.

To learn more about IEI, please visit www.emergingissues.org or call (919) 515-7741.

Institute of Statistics

Sastry G. Pantula, Director

The Institute of Statistics is comprised of two sections, one at NC State and the other at UNC-Chapel Hill. At NC State, the Institute of Statistics sponsors statistical collaborations within the university and with its partners in industry and government. It also sponsors methodological and theoretical research in the statistical sciences and cross-disciplinary research. The Institute coordinates the teaching of statistics at the undergraduate and graduate levels. Instructional functions and the granting of degrees are performed by the Department of Statistics, which forms a part of the Institute.

Institute for Transportation Research and Education (ITRE)

Nagui M. Rouphail, Ph.D., Director

The Institute for Transportation Research and Education is an inter-institutional center of the University of North Carolina system. Chartered by the North Carolina General assembly in 1978. TREE conducts research and training for numerous public agencies at the federal, state, and local levels of government and private industry. Additionally, the Institute provides financial and research support for undergraduate and graduate students from various disciplines. The Institute is comprised of several specialty groups including upblic transportation, highway systems, commercial vehicle and safey, and pupil transportation. The Institute is also the home of the Center for Transportation and the Environment and the North Carolina Local Transportation Assistance Program (LTAP), both federally-funde centers.

Integrated Manufacturing Systems Engineering Institute

T. J. Hodgson, Director

The Integrated Manufacturing Systems Engineering (IMSE) Institute was established in 1984, IMSE provides multidisciplinary graduate-level education and practical training opportunities in the theory and practice of integrated manufacturing systems engineering at the masters level. IMSE focuses on providing a manufacturing presence and a program environment in the College of Engineering where faculty, graduate students and industry can engage cooperatively in multidisciplinary graduate education, basic and applied research, and technology transfer in areas of common interest related to modern manufacturing systems technology. The objective of the IMSE programs is to offer students with traditional disciplinary backgrounds in engineering and the physical sciences an opportunity to broaden their understanding of the multidisciplinary area of manufacturing systems. Core areas of concentration are offered in manufacturing systems, bgistics, and mechartonics, and bio and medical device manufacturing.

Nonwovens Cooperative Research Center

B. Pourdeyhimi, Director

The Nonwovens Cooperative Research Center (NCRC) was established in 1991 and has been funded by the National Science Foundation (NSF), the State of North Carolina and industrial membership. The NCRC is located at the College of Textiles on the Centennial Campus. The center serves the nonwovens industry through its programs of generic fundamental and applied research in the technologies of the industry as well as through an active program of technology transfer. The core research programs are centered on product performance, process development and analysis, and materials application/development. The center also pursues noncore research projects sponsored by companies on specific problems on a propriety basis.

The center provides opportunities to gain hands-on experience in nonwovens research to sudents studying toward various degrees. An undergraduate minor in the science of nonwovens is offered as well as a Graduate Certificate in Nonwovens. A master's degree is possible as an option for the graduate degree in Textile Technology, along with a Ph.D. in Polymer and Fiber Sciences. Faculty members from NC State, Greenja Tech, Clemson University, University of Tennessee, etc., are involved in several research projects funded by NCRC. Over 65 companies are industrial members. This includes the seven top roll goods produces representing over half of all worldwide sales in this area. Industrial members come from many countries including Germany. Turkey, Japan, Korea, and Canada.



Nuclear Reactor Program

Ayman I. Hawari, Director

The mission of the Nuclear Reactor Program is to enhance, promote, and utilize the PULSTAR research reactor and associated laboratory facilities for research, teaching, and extension. Specialized facilities are available to university faculty, students, state and federal agencies, and industry. The laboratory contains the 1 megawatt steady-state, pool-type, PULSTAR nuclear reactor with a variety of associated academic, testing, and research facilities including. Distance Learning through Video and Internet Feleconferencing: an ultracold neutron source, a neutron radiography facility; an intense slow positron heam facility; a powder neutron diffraction facility; a neutron activation analysis and radioisotope laboratory; a low level counting laboratory equipped with high purity germanium gamma spectrometers and ben liquid-scintilation systems; and a Cobal-cob gamma irradiation facility.

The 50,000 square-foot Burlington Engineering Laboratory complex on the NC State campus houses the Department of Nuclear Engineering and the 1 MW PULSTAR Nuclear Research Reactor Facility.

Contact: e-mail: kkleong@unity.ncsu.edu; website: www.ne.ncsu.edu/NRP/reactor_program.html; phone: (919) 515-7294

Oak Ridge Associated Universities (ORAU)

NC State has been a sponsoring institution of Oak Ridge Associated Universities (ORAU) since 1949, ORAU is a private, not-forprofit consortium of 96 colleges and universities and a management and operating contractor for the U.S. Department of Energy (DOE) with principle offices located in Oak Ridge, Tennessee, Founded in 1946, ORAU provides and develops capabilities crucial to the nation's technology infrastructure, particularly in energy, education, health, and the environment. ORAU works with and for its member institutions to help faculty and students gain access to federal research facilities; to keep members informed about opportunities for fellowship, scholarship, and research appointments; and to organize research alliances among our members in areas where their collective strengths can be focused on issues of national importance.

ORAU's Office of Parnership Development seeks opportunities for partnerships and aliances among ORAU's members, private industry, and major federal facilities. Activities include facility development programs, such as the Ralph E. Powe Junior Faculty Enhancement Awards, the Visiting Industrial Scholars Program, consortium research funding iniatives, faculty research and support programs as well as services to chief research officers (see www.orau.org).

Throughout the Oak Ridge Institute for Science and Education (ORISE), the DOE facility that ORAU operates undergraduates, graduates, postgraduates, as well as faculty enjoy access to a multitude of opportunities for study and research. Many of these programs are especially designed to increase the numbers of underrepresented minority students pursuing degrees in science — and engineering-related disciplines. A comprehensive listing of these programs and other opportunities, their disciplines, and details on locations and benefits can be found in the ORISE Catalog of Education and Training Programs, which is available at www.orau.gov/orise/educ.htm. Contact Ray Fornes, (919) 515-7865 for more information about ORAU programs or see www.orau.gov.

Plant Disease and Insect Clinic

Tom Creswell, Manager website: www.ncsu.edu/pdic

The Plant Disease and Insect Clinic (PDIC) provides a unique diagnostic and educational service to plant growers in North Carolina. It is an integral part of the extension program in the Departments of Plant Pathology and Entomology. The PDIC receives approximately 3.600 problem samples each year. County Agents, Extension Specialists, consultants and growers submit samples from nurseries, greenhouses, agricultural crops, forests and urban landscapes. This provides an opportunity to observe and work with practical problems currently developing and causing damage.

Changes in agricultural technology and trade patterns influence the range of pest problems encountered and require new types of assays and more sophisticated laboratory examinations. Participation in the National Plant Diagnostic Network assures that new problems discovered in NC will be properly documented in the USDA - NADN database and tracked appropriately to help safeguard agriculture in NC and the US. Plant problems must be correctly diagnosed and proper control strategies employed as quickly as possible for growers to minimize losses. The PDIC provides a vital link between the numerous highly specialized resources and faculty members at NC State and problems as they arise in the field. New or unusual outbreaks of plant diseases and insects can be quickly detected through the PDIC.

Power Semiconductor Research Center

B. J. Baliga, Director

The Power Semiconductor Research Center was established as an industrial consortium at NC State University on July 1, 1991. It has gamered support from around the world with more than a dozen companies participating in the venture. The mission of the center is to perform fundamental studies on semiconductor technology for power electronics applications. Although many centers have been established in the past for performing research in the area of microelectronics. PSRC was the first center to focus the research towards power electronics applications. The power supplies and automotive electronics at relatively low operating voltages (50 to 100 volts); displays, telecommunications, appliance controls, and motor drives at medium operating voltages (50 to 100 volts); displays, telecommunications, appliance controls, and motor drives at medium operating voltages (50 to 100 volts); displays, and power transmission systems at high operating voltages (2000 to 10,000 volts). Power semiconductor devices determine the pace for technological advancements in power systems because of the continuing trend to reduce size and weight and to improve the efficiency. This has important social implications in terms of conservation of fossil fuels and reduction of environmental pollution.

The applications require three basic components: (1) three terminal power switches, (2) power rectifiers, and (3) power/high voltage integrated circuits. The research program at PSRC was structured with the goal of developing improved power semiconductor chips in all of these three categories from a short and long term perspective. The following research thrust areas have been worked on since the inception of the center. (a) Power rectifiers, (b) Power MOS-Gated Thyristors, (c) Large Area Power MOS Technology, (d) licensed Isolated Devices for Power Integrated Circuits, (e) Silicon Carbide Technology for Power Devices, and (f) Cryogenic Operation of Power Devices. Although the research is directed toward the development of generic, pre-competitive technology, care has been taken to maintain strong industrial relevance. Silicon devices have been developed which allow 2 to 20 fold improvement in performance for low voltage applications. This technology has altready been licensed for product introduction. Theoretically projected performance of silicon carbide high voltage devices have been developed which allows 2 to 20 fold improvement in part of many tool and the section section and the section of the section

Precision Engineering Center

Thomas A. Dow, Director website: www.pec.ncsu.edu

The Precision Engineering Center, established in 1982, is a multidisciplinary research and graduate engineering program dedicated to providing new technology for high precision manufacturing. Research activity in the PEC involves measurement and fabrication of optical, biological, electronic, or mechanical devices where the tolerances required for operation are on the order of 1 part in 100,000; that is, for a 25 mm (1 inch) long part the error must be less than 250 nm (250 x 10-9m). Components that require this technology include contact lenses and other optical components, hard disk heads for computer memory devices, integrated circuits, space telescopes, injection molding dies, bearings and gears. Current projects in the center involve development of new mechanical design and control algorithms, novel actuators that include piezoelectric or magnetic drivers, unique fabrication and measurement techniques and high-speed controllers to implement these concepts. With support from government and industry, the PEC pulls together faculty, staff, and students from across the university to develop new ideas and transfer those ideas to US industry.

Sea Grant College Program

Michael P. Voiland, Executive Director

The North Carolina Sea Grant College Program is a state/federal partnership program involving all campuses of the UNC system. Headquartered at NC State, NC Sea Grant also has regional extension offices in three NC coastal communities. Sea Grant combines the universities' expertise in research, extension and education to focus on practical solutions to coastal problems. Graduate and undergraduate research opportunities are available through Sea Grant funded faculty researchers and through two North Carolina fellowships and two national fellowship programs.



Southeastern Plant Environment Laboratory- Phytotron

J. F. Thomas, Director

The Southeastern Plant Laboratory, commonly called the phytotron, is a facility especially designed for research dealing with the response of biological organisms to their environment. The high degree of control within 60 growth chambers makes it possible to duplicate any climate from tropical rain forests to and desert.

The NC State phytotron concentrates on applied and basic research related to agricultural problems encountered in the southeastern United States. The ability to control all phases of the environment, however, allows inclusion of research dealing with all aspects of plant science. The facilities are available to the resident research staff, participants in NC State's graduate research program, and to foreign visiting scientists.

Triangle Universities Laboratory

Werner Tornow, Director

TUNL is a laboratory for nuclear physics research, funded by the US Department of Energy. Located on the campus of Duke University in Durham, the laboratory is staffed by faculty members and students from Duke University. UNC-Chapel Hill, and NC State. There is extensive collaboration between the participating universities and with visiting physicists from the United States and abroad. The accelerators are a 15-MeV tandem Van de Graaff accelerator and low-energy accelerators dedicated specifically to nuclear astrophysics studies. The newest addition to the TUNL accelerators is the High-Intensity Gamma-ray Source (HIGS) at the Duke Free-Electron Laser Laboratory. Polarized and pulsed beams are available as well as cryogenically polarized targets. In addition, TUNL physicists perform experiments at major national and international nuclear physics facilities.

Water Resources Research Institute

David H. Moreau, Director website: www.ncsu.edu/wrri

The Water Resources Research Institute is a unit of the University of North Carolina System and is located on the campus of NC State. It is one of 54 state water institutes that were authorized by the Water Resources Research Act of 1964 to identify the state's ever-changing research needs, to motivate and support research by qualified scientists, and to provide for technology transfer. The Institute identifies needed research by tracking water issues and by seeking input from an Advisory Committee representing state and federal agencies, industry, agriculture, local government, and the public large. WRRT publishes technical reports on completed research projects and arranges for technology transfer from researchers to state agency personnel and others who can put the research results to work. The Institute helps keep the public informed about water issues and research results by publishing the *WRRI News* newsletter, an annual program and maintaining a website. WRR valis informs and educates water resources professionals, researchers, and undergraduate and graduate students through electronic lists, semians, workshops, and conferences.

UNIVERSITY OF NORTH CAROLINA SYSTEM

History of the University of North Carolina

In North Carolina, all the public educational institutions that grant baccalaureate degrees are part of the University of North Carolina. The University of North Carolina is composed of the 16 constituent institutions which form the multi-campus state university.

The University of North Carolina, chartered by the N.C. General Assembly in 1789, was the first public university in the United States to open its doors and the only one to graduate students in the eighteenth century. The first class was admitted in Chapel Hill in 1795. For the next 136 years, the only campus of the University of North Carolina was at Chapel Hill.

In 1877, the N.C. General Assembly began sponsoring additional institutions of higher education, diverse in origin and purpose. Five were historically black institutions, and another was founded to educate American Indians. Several were reated to prepare teachers for the public schools. Others had a technological emphasis. One is a training school for performing artists.

In 1931, the N.C. General Assembly redefined the University of North Carolina to include three state-supported institutions: The campus at Chapel Hill (now the University of North Carolina at Chapel Hill), North Carolina State College (now North Carolina State University at Raleigh), and Woman's College (now the University of North Carolina at Greensbror). The new multicampus chapel Hill (now the University of North Carolina et Chapel Hill), North Carolina at Greensbror). The new multicampus chapel Hill (now the University of North Carolina at Charlotte, the University of North Carolina at Asheville, and the University through legislative action: the University of North Carolina at Charlotte, the University of North Carolina at Asheville, and the University of North Carolina at Wilmington.

In 1971, the General Assembly passed legislation bringing into the University of North Carolina the staré sen remaining public senior institutions, each of which had until them been legally separate: Appalachian State University, East Carolina University, Elizabeth City State University, Fayetteville State University, North Carolina Agricultural and Technical State University, North Carolina Central University, the North Carolina School of the Arts, Pembroke State University, Mestern Carolina Duiversity, And Winston-Salem State University. This action created the current 16-campus University. (In 1985, the North Carolina School of the Science and Mathematics, a residential high school for gifted students, was declared an affiliated school of the University.

The UNC-Board of Governors is the policy-making body legally charged with "the general determination, control, supervision, management, and governance of all affairs of the constituent institutions." It elects the president, who administers the University. The 32 voting members of the Board of Governors are elected by the General Assembly for four-year terms. Former board chairmen and board members who are former governors of North Carolina may continue to serve limited periods as non-voting members emeriti. The president of the UNC Association of Student Governments, or that student's designee, is also a non-voting member.

Each of the 16 constituent institutions is headed by a chancellor, who is chosen by the Board of Governors on the president's nomination and is responsible to the president. Each institution has a board of trustees, consisting of eight members elected by the Board of Governors, four appointed by the governor, and the president of the student body, who serves ex-officio. (The NC School of the Arts has two additional ex-officio members.) Each board of trustees holds extensive powers over academic and other operations of its institution on delegation from the Board of Governors.

Equality of Opportunity: The University of North Carolina and all of its constituent institutions are committed to equality of opportunity. There shall be no discrimination within the University against applicants, students, or employees on the basis of race, color, religion, sex, age, handicap, or national origin, consistent with the provisions of applicable state and federal law.

Promoting Racial Integration: The University of North Carolina actively seeks to promote racial integration at each of its constituent institutions.

University of North Carolina Board of Governors

Jim W. Phillips, Jr., Chair J. Craig Souza, Vice Chair Patsy B. Perry, Secretary Bradly T. Adcock Philli

Brent D. Barringer Peaches Gunter Blank R. Steve Bowden F. Edward Broadwell, Jr. Laura W. Buffaloe William L. Burns, Jr. John W. Davis III Phillip R. Dixon Ray S. Farris Dudley E. Flood Hannah D. Gage H. Frank Grainger Peter D. Hans Charles A. Hayes James E. Holshouser. Jr.* Peter Keber Adelaide Daniels Key G. Leroy Lail Charles H. Mercer, Jr. Fred G. Mills

Charles S. Norwood

Derek T. Pantiel**

Carv C. Owen

* Emeritus member

** Exofficio member

Gladys Ashe Robinson Irvin A. Roseman Estelle "Bunny" Sanders William G. Smith Priscilla Patterson Taylor J. Bradley Wilson David W. Young

Officers of the University of North Carolina

Erskine B. Bowles, President of the University Harold L. Martin, Senior Vice President for Academic Affairs L. B. Corgnati, Jr., Sceretary of the University Robert Nelson, Vice President for Finance Kimrey Rhinehardt, Vice President for Federal Relations Andy Willis, Vice President for Government Relations Jeffrey R. Davis, Chief of Staff Alan R. Mabe, Vice President for Academic Planning and University-School Programs Jane Morton, Executive Assistant to the President Robyn R. Render, Vice President for Information Resources and Chief Information Officer Leslie J. Winner, Vice President and General Coursel Joni B. Worthington, Associate Vice President for Communications

North Carolina State University Board of Trustees

Wendell H. Murphy, Chair

D. McQueen Campbell	Robert L. Mattocks, II
Derick S. Close	Burley Mitchell
Lawrence Davenport	C. Richard Vaughn
Ann B. Goodnight	Steve F. Warren
Suzanne Gordon	Cassius S. Williams
Robert B. Jordan, III	

Ex officio: Bobby Mills, President, NC State Student Body

North Carolina State University Council

James L. Oblinger, Chancellor Larry A. Nielsen, Provost and Executive Vice Chancellor for Academic Affairs John G. Gilligan, Vice Chancellor for Research and Graduate Studies Mary Elizabeth Kurz, Vice Chancellor and General Counsel Charles D. Leffler, Vice Chancellor, for Finance and Business Thomas H. Stafford, Jr., Vice Chancellor for Student Affairs Terry G. Wood, Vice Chancellor of University Advancement James J. Zuiches, Vice Chancellor for Extension, Engagement, and Economic Development Lee Fowler, Director, Athletics PI Teal, Assistant to the Chancellor and Secretary of the University Kevin Howell, Assistant to the Chancellor for External Affairs Johnny C. Wynne, Dean, College of Agriculture and Life Sciences Marvin J. Malecha, Dean, College of Design Kathryn Moore, Dean, College of Education Louis Martin-Vega, Dean, College of Engineering Terri L. Lomax, Dean, The Graduate School Robert Brown, Dean, College of Natural Resources Toby L. Parcel, Dean, College of Humanities and Social Sciences Ira Weiss, Dean, College of Management Daniel Solomon, Dean, College of Physical and Mathematical Sciences A. Blanton Godfrey, Dean, College of Textiles Warwick Arden, Dean, College of Veterinary Medicine Thomas Conway, Dean, Undergraduate Academic Programs Susan K. Nutter, Vice Provost and Director, NC State Libraries Debbie Griffith, Associate Vice Chancellor for Public Affairs Karen Helm, Director, University Planning and Analysis Lennie Barton, Associate Vice Chancellor for Alumni Relations and Executive Director Ericka Kranitz, Director, Internal Audit James D. Martin, Faculty Senate Chair Gail Willis, Staff Senate Chair Bobby Mills, Student Body President T. Greg Doucette, Student Senate President Heather Shay, President, Graduate Student Association

POLICY ON ILLEGAL DRUGS

The following policy on illegal drugs was adopted by the North Carolina State University Board of Trustees April 16, 1988 - Last Revised, April 16, 1999.

For the most current information regarding this regulation, please visit the following website: www.ncsu.edu/policies/campus_environ/health_safety_welfare/POL04.20.5.php

1. Purpose

1.1 Reflecting its concern over the threat which illegal drugs constitute to higher education communities, the Board of Governors of the University of North Carolina adopted a policy on illegal drugs on January 15. 1988. The Board of Governors' policy requires each constituent institution's Board of Trustees to develop a policy on illegal drugs applicable to all students, faculty members, administrators, and other employees. The policy for each campus must address particular circumstances and needs while being fully consistent with specified minimum requirements for enforcement and penalties.

1.2 To assist North Carolina State University in its continuing efforts to meet the threat of illegal drugs, and to comply with the Board of Growenors' policy, the Board of Growens' policy is intended to demonstrate the University's primary commitment to education, counseling, rehabilitation, and elimination of illegal drugs, as well as its determination to impose penalities in the event of violation of state and federal drug drug consistent with due process.

2. Education, Counseling, and Rehabilitation

2.1 North Carolina Säte University shall maintain a program of education designed to help all members of the University community avoid involvement with illegal drugs. The educational program shall emphasize the incompatibility of the use of distribution of illegal drugs with the goals of the University, the legal consequences of involvement with illegal drugs, the medical and psychological implications of the use of illegal drugs, and the ways in which illegal drugs operadize an individual's present accomplishments and future opportunities. Specific elements of the education program are:

2.1.1 Publicizing the University's policy in the Student Code of Conduct, the undergraduate and graduate catalogs, and other publications distributed to students, faculty, administrators, and other employees.

2.1.2 Continuing and expanding the drug education program conducted by Student Health Services

2.1.3 Continuing development of courses on drug education

2.1.4 Continuing the drug education component of the employees' Wellness Program

2.1.5 Increasing the awareness and utilization of the University's Employee Assistance Program (EAP)

2.2 The University shall disseminate information about drug counseling and rehabilitations ervices that are available to members of the University community. Persons who voluntarily avail themselves of such services shall be assured that applicable professional standards of confidentiality will be observed and that such participation will not be the basis for disciplinary action. Specific counseling and rehabilitation efforts include:

2.2.1 continuing the evaluation and referral services of the Counseling Center for out-patient and in-patient rehabilitation;

2.2.2 continuing the consolation and evaluation portions of the Student Health Service's drug education program

2.2.3 utilizing the Employee Assistance Program's referral to existing community-based counseling and rehabilitation services.

3. Enforcement and Penalties

3.1 Students, faculty members, administrators, and other employees are responsible, as citizens, for knowing about and complying with the provisions of North Carolina law that make it a crime to possess, sell, deliver, or manufacture those drugs designated collectively as "controlled substances" in Article 5 of Chapter 90 of the North Carolina General Statutes. The University will initiate its own disciplinary proceeding against a student, faculty member, administrators, and other employees when the offense is deemed to affect the interests of the University. Penalties will be imposed by the University in accordance with procedural safeguards applicable to disciplinary actions against students, faculty member, administrators, and other employees, as required by Section 50D3(5) and Section 603 of the University Code, by Board of Governors' policies applicable to other employees exempt from the State Personnel Act and by regulation of the State Personnel Commission. The penalties to be imposed by the University arging from written warnings with productomy status to explaviolations from enrollment and discharges from employment. However, the following minimum penalties, as prescribed by the Board of Governors, shall be imposed by the Dardines do Governors, shall be imposed for the particular offenses described.

3.2 Trafficking in Illegal Drugs

3.2.1 For the illegal manufacture, sale, or delivery, or possession with intent to manufacture, sell, or deliver, of any controlled substance identified in Schedule 11, NC. General Statuse 30-90, statuse 30-91, schedule 11, Sche

3.2.3 For a second of other subsequent offenses involving the illegal possession of controlled substances, progressively more severe penalties shall be imposed, including expulsion of students and discharge of faculty members, administrators, or other employees.

3.3 Illegal Possession of Drugs

3.3.1 For a first offense involving the illegal possession of any controlled substance identified in Schedules III through IV, N.C. General Statutes 90-89, or Schedule II, N.C. General Statutes through 90-90, the minimum penalty shall be suspension from enrollment or from employment for a period of at least one semester or its equivalent (Employees subject to the State Personnel Act are governed by regulations of the State Personnel Commission. Because the minimum penalty specified in this section and required by the Board of Governors exceeds the maximum period of suspension without pay that is personnel Act is discharge.)

3.3.2 For a first offense involving the illegal possession of any controlled substance identified in Schedules III through VI, SC. General Statues 90-91 through by 4, the minimum penalty shall be probation, for a period to be determined on a case-by-case basis. A person on probation must agree to participate in a drug education and counseling program. consent to regular drug testing, and accept such other conditions and restrictions, including a program of community service, as the Chancellor or the Chancellor or the Chancellor or the chancellor or the conditions appropriate. Refusal or failure to abide by the terms of probation shall result in suspension from enrollment or from employment for any unexpired balance of the prescribed period probation. Ball result more severe penalties shall be imposed, including expulsion of students and faculty members, administrators, or other employees.

3.4 Suspension Pending Final Disposition

When a student, faculty member, administrator, or other employee has been charged by the University with a violation of policies concerning illegal drugs, he or she may be suspended form enrollment or employment before initiation or completion of regular disciplinary proceedings if, assuming the truth of the charges, the Chancellor's in the Chancellor's absence, the Chancellor's designee concludes that the person's continued presence within the University community would constitute a clear and immediate danger to the health or welfare of other members of the University community: provided, a hearing on the charges against the suspended person shall be held as promptly as possible thereafter.

4. Coordinator of Drug Education

The Associate Vice Chancellor for Human Resources and the Director of Student Judicial Programs will serve as the coordinators of drug education for employees (faculty and staff) and students respectively. Acting under the authority of the Chancellor, each will be responsible for overseeing all actions and programs relating to this institutional policy in their respective areas.

5. Reporting

Annually the Chancellor shall submit to the Board of Trustees a report on campus activities related to illegal drugs for the preceding year. The port shall include, as a minimum, the following: (1) a listing of the major education activities conducted during the year. (2) a report on any illegal drug-related incidents, including any sanctions inposed; (3) an assessment by the Chancellor of the effectiveness of the campus program; (4) any proposed changes in the policy on illegal drugs. A copy of the report shall be provided to the President.

COURSE DESCRIPTIONS

The course descriptions are arranged first in alphabetical order according to course prefix reflecting the department or discipline of the course. Some courses are cross-listed, indicating that they are offered in two or more departments or disciplines. Within each of the prefix groups, the course descriptions are arranged by course number. Numbers 100-299 are courses intended primarily for freshmen and sophomores. Numbers 300-499 are courses intended primarily for juniors and seniors; numbers 490-498 are seminar, project, or special topics course; number 300-499 are courses intended primarily for juniors and seniors; numbers 490-498 are seminar, project, or special topics course; number 300-499 are courses intended primarily for juniors and seniors; numbers 490-498 are seminar, project, or special topics course; number 300-499 are courses intended primarily for juniors and seniors; numbers 490-498 are seminar, project, or special topics course; number 490-498 are seminar, project, or special topics course; number 490-498 are seminar, project, or special topics course; numbers 300-499 are courses intended primarily for juniors and seniors; numbers 490-498 are seminar, project, or special topics course; number 490-498 are seminar, project, or special topics course; number 490-498 are seminar, project, or special topics course; number 490-498 are seminar, project, or special topics course; number 490-498 are seminar, project, or special topics course; number 490-498 are seminar, project, or special topics course; number 490-498 are seminar, project, or special topics course; number 490-498 are seminar, project, or special topics course; number 490-498 are seminar, project, or special topics course; number 490-498 are seminar, project, or special topics course; number 490-498 are seminar, project, or special topics course; number 490-498 are seminar, project, or special topics course; number 490-498 are seminar, project, or special topics course; number 490-498 are seminar, project, or special topics course; numbe

Courses numbered 500 - 600 are taught at the Masters level and most are available to advanced undergraduates. Doctoral courses are numbered 700 - 899. Graduate courses numbered at the 500 and 700 levels are letter graded (A+ through F), while 600 and 800 level courses are S/U graded. Courses regularly letter graded (A+ through F) may not be taken for S/U grading by graduate students. Courses numbered in the 900 series are open to College of Veterinary Medicine students.

A typical course description shows the prefix, number, and tide followed by prerequisite, credit and offering information. Prerequisites are courses or levels of achievement that a student is expected to have completed successfully prior to enrolling in a course. Corequisites are courses which should be taken concurrently by students who have not previously completed the Corequisites. Prerequisites or Corequisites for a given course may be waived by the instructor of the course or section. It is the student's responsibility to satisfy prerequisites, or obtain from the instructor written waiver of prerequisites. Consent of the department is required for all practicum and individual special topols or special problems courses and as internships and thesis or dissertation research. Some courses also have restrictive statements, such as "Credit in both MA 141 and MA 131 is not allowed." Restrictive statements for a given course may be waived only by a college dean.

An example of credit information is: 4(3-2-1). The 4 indicates the number of semester hours credit awarded for satisfactory completion of the course. The (3-2-1) normally indicates that the course meets for three hours of lecture or seminar each week and for two hours of laboratory, and one hour of problem or studio each week. Some courses are offered for variable credit, and a listing of 1-6 indicates that from one to is: semester hours of credit may be earned as arranged by the department writing the course.

Course Codes

- ACC Accounting
- ADN Art and Design
- AEE Agricultural and Extension Education
- AFS Africana Studies
- ALS Agricultural and Life Sciences
- ANS Animal Science
- ANT Anthropology
- ARC Architecture
- ARE Agricultural and Resource Economics
- ARS Arts Studies
- AS Aerospace Studies
- BAE Biological & Agricultural Engineering
- **BBS** Bioprocessing
- BCH Biochemistry
- BEC Biomanufacturing
- **BIO** Biological Sciences
- BIT Biotechnology
- BME Biomedical Engineering
- BUS Business Management
- CE Civil Engineering
- CH Chemistry
- CHE Chemical Engineering
- CL Comparative Literature
- CNR College of Natural Resources
- COM Communication
- CS Crop Science

- CSC Computer Science
- D Design
- DAN Dance Physical Education
- DF Design Fundamentals
- DS Design Studies
- E Engineering
- EAC Adult and Higher Education
- EC Economics
- ECD Counselor Education
- ECE Electrical and Computer Engineering
- ECI Curriculum and Instruction
- ED Education
- EDP Educational Psychology
- EGM Mechatronics
- ELM Elementary Education
- ELP Educational Leadership & Policy Studies
- EMS Mathematics, Sci, and Technology Education
- ENG English
- ENT Entomology
- EOE Occupational Education
- ES Environmental Science
- ET Environmental Technology
- FL Foreign Languages & Literatures
- FLA Foreign Languages & Literatures Arabic
- FLC Foreign Languages & Literatures- Chinese
- FLE Foreign Languages & Literatures- English
FLF Foreign Languages & Literatures- French FLG Foreign Languages & Literatures- German FLH Foreign Languages & Literatures- Hebrew FLI Foreign Languages & Literatures- Italian FLJ Foreign Languages & Literatures- Japanese FLK Foreign Languages & Literatures- Swahili FLN Foreign Languages & Literatures- Hindi FLP Foreign Languages & Literatures- Portuguese FLR Foreign Languages & Literatures- Russian FLS Foreign Languages & Literatures- Spanish FOR Forestry ES Food Science FW Fisheries and Wildlife Sciences GC Graphic Communications GD Graphic Design GEO Geography GN Genetics GRK Foreign Languages and Literatures- Greek GTI Global Training Initiative HA History of Art HT History HON Honors HS Horticultural Science HSS Humanities and Social Sciences Industrial Design ID IDS Interdisciplinary Studies IE Industrial Engineering IS International Studies LAR Landscape Architecture LAT Foreign Languages and Literature- Latin LOG Logic М Management MA Mathematics MAE Mechanical and Aerospace Engineering MB Microbiology MEA Marine, Earth, and Atmospheric Sciences MS Military Science MSE Materials Science and Engineering MT Medical Textiles MUS Music NE Nuclear Engineering

- NPS Nonprofit Studies
- NR Natural Resources
- NS Naval Science
- NTR Nutrition
- PB Plant Biology
- PCC Polymer and Color Chemistry
- PE Physical Education
- PEC Physical Education- Coaching
- PEF Physical Education- Fitness
- PEG Physical Education- Golf
- PEH Physical Education- Health Studies
- PEO Physical Education- Outdoors
- PER Foreign Languages and Literature- Persian
- PES Physical Education- Sports
- PHI Philosophy
- PMS Physical and Mathematical Sciences
- PO Poultry Science
- PP Plant Pathology
- PRT Parks, Recreation and Tourism Management
- PS Political Science
- PSY Psychology
- PY Physics
- REL Religion
- SOC Sociology
- SSC Soil Science
- ST Statistics
- STS Science Technology and Society
- SW Social Work
- T Textiles
- TAM Textile & Apparel Management
- TE Textile Engineering
- TED Technology Education
- TMS Textile Material Science
- TOX Toxicology
- TT Textile Technology
- USC University Studies Courses
- VMS Veterinary Science
- VMP Veterinary Science
- WGS Women's and Gender Studies
- WPS Wood and Paper Science
- ZO Zoology

ACCOUNTING

ACC 200 Introduction to Managerial Accounting, 3(3-6-1), F, S, Sum, Analysis of accounting data that are useful in managerial decision making and in the control and evaluation of the decisions made within business organizations. An introduction to basic models, financial statement analysis, cost behavior analysis and cost control procedures.

ACC 210 Concepts of Financial Reporting. 3(3:0-0). F.S.Sum, Financial reporting concepts, the accounting information generating process, reporting practices, financial statement preparation, and the interpretation and analysis of financial statements. Basic accounting principles and concepts, the accounting veloci, income measurement, and internal controls.

ACC 310 Intermediate Financial Accounting L 3(3-0-0), F.S.Sum, Preq: ACC 210. Conceptual framework of financial accounting and process of development of professional standards. Foundations of accounting and reporting systems. Measurement and reporting issues for cash, receivables, inventories, and non-current assets.

ACC 311 Intermediate Financial Accounting II. 3(3-0-0). F.S.San. Preg ACC 310-within grade of C- or burner. A continuation to prejss introduced in Intermediate Financial Accounting I (ACC 310). Topics includae accounting for investments in equity and deb securities, measurement and recognition of current and non-current liabilities, accounting for operating and capital leases, accounting for prevision and post-erientement benefit plans, determination and classification issues related to deferred income taxes, and accounting for various forms of stuck-based compensation plans.

ACC: 330 An Introduction To Income Taxation. 3(3-0-0) F.S.Sum, Preq: ACC 210 with a grade of C- or better. Basic income tax principles and procedures (including research and planning) with an emphasis on all types of entities and business transactions. Exposure to a range of tax concepts within the framework of financial reporting.

ACC 340 Accounting Information Systems 3(3-00), *F*, *S*, Sum, Prog. ACC 200 and ACC 210 with a grade of *C* or heter, includention to the inportance of accounting and computer-based controls in an organization's enterprise systems. Focus on business processes, entity-wide information systems controls and security, database modeling and design focused on accountingand contemporary issues involved in providing assurance services for systems reliability.

ACC 410 Governmental and Nonprofit Accounting, 3(3-0-0). F.S. Preq: ACC 210. Accounting for state and local governments, including budgeting, audit issues, and financial analysis. Accounting for nonprofit organizations, including colleges and universities and healthcare organizations.

ACC 411 Business Valuation. 3(3-0-0). F,S,Sum. Preq: ACC 210, BUS 320, BUS 350. Conceptual framework of how businesses work, value generation and reporting. Interpretation of financial statements and their use in valuation of the firm.

ACC: 420 Strategic Finance and Planning, 33-0-01, FSSSum Preg: ACC 200 with grade GC cor better: Strategic finance in planning, control account evaluating organizational activities and in designing and implementing business strategies. Use of accounting in corporate management and business planning. Integration of performance measurement and cost control with corporate strategy.

ACC 440 Enterprise Resource Planning Systems. 3(3-60). S. Prog. ACC 440 with prade G C or breat: Survey of the varial types of enterprise software available to comparise with enterprise resource planning (ERP) systems an the primary fonduktion. Focus on company-wide data integration enabled by ERP systems and other enterprise software such as customer relationstip management, knowledge management, business intelligence and the Balanced Secretard. Studients should gain an appreciation of the managerial, accounting, scenity and technical issues surrounding the adoption, design, implementation, and use of these solutions while developing handson knowledge. Credit of both ACC 440 and BUS 540.

ACC 450 Risk and Assurance. 3(3-0-0). F.S.Sum, Preg: ACC 311 with a grade of C- or beter. Introduction to assurance services objectives, theory, and practices. Focuses on developing skills for interpreting business strategies and identifying related business risks, describing internal control solutions to those risks, identifying evidential sources, providing assurance about those risks and controls, and designing strategies to provide assurance services about the reliability of business information.

ACC 470 Accounting Theory. 3(3-0-0). Preq: ACC 410 (312). Major concepts, problem areas and trends in accounting thought and practice, including a review of the most prominent controversies in current publications and the most recent relevant pronouncements of professional institutions.

ACC 480 Accelerated Survey of Financial and Management Accounting 3/4-001. F. Accelerated survey of basic coccepts underlying accounting in profit-oriented firms: data measurement, summarization and reporting protecties as a background for use of accounting information; correct of published financial statements; and uses of accounting for management decisions in product conting, budgeting, and operations. Teedin may not be students and advanced undergraduates not majoring in Accounting or Management.

ACC 490 Senior Seminar in Accounting, 3(3-0-0). S. Preq: Accounting Majors in final semester of study or PBS stans admitted by permission of department head. Integration of financial, managerial, tax, and governmental accounting. Application of appropriate accounting methods to problem resolution.

ACC 495 Special Topics in Accounting. 1-6. Preq: Consent of Instructor. Presentation of material not normally available in regular course offerings, or offering of new courses on a trial basis.

ACC 498 Independent Study in Accounting. 1-6. F.S.Sum. Detailed investigation of topics of particular interest to advanced undergraduates under faculty direction on a tutorial basis. Credits and content determined by faculty member in consultation with the associate department head.

ACC 499 Internship in ACC. 60-00.1, SJUMI, SIMI, Prog. Smir stunding, min, 32, GPA, constant of immetrods. A full-line prodessional internship in accounting. Eligibility for participation to be by invitation and by the demand for interns among accounting firms participation in the internship program. Participants will communicate with instructor weaklyover the course of the internship to discuss progress and insights. A post-internship interview and paper is also required. Internships vary in duration from 8 to 15 weeks. Restricted to ACF. ACS. & ACM maiors.

ART AND DESIGN

ADN 102 Design Fundamentals for Art & Design. 6(9-2-0). S. Preq: DF 101. The second introductory studio in the fundamental concepts, skills and experiences of designing in two and three dimensions for Art & Design majors.

ADN 111 Two Dimensional Design for Non-Design Majors. 3(0-60.) FS. Prez; Non-Design studient. An introduction to the fundamentals of design studies through two dimensional problems. The basic elements and concepts some design explored as abstract and applied problems through design in Provides non-design students an introduction to designprinciples and a language of design.

ADN 112 Three Dimensional Design for Non-Design Majors. 3(0-6-0), F.S. Prez; Non-Design utader. An introduction to the immanentias of design studies through three-dimensional problems. The basic elements and concepts of design explored as abstract and adaptiled problems through the design issue. Provides non-design students a working knowledge of design principles and a language of design.

ADN 202 Design Studio: Art & Design in Context. 6(0.9.0) . S. Preq: DF 101 and DF 102 or two studios. Investigative problem solving in visual communication in the human environment. Emphasis on visual language applied to specific contexts.

ADN 212 Basic Photography, 3(2-2-0), F.S. Preg: DF 102, Introduction to the processes and visual skills necessary for the beginning photographer. Darkroom experimentation, pithole camera, basic rudiments of camera use, film development and printing. Exploration of issues related to the quality of visual communication.

ADN 219 Digital Imaging. 3(2-2-0). F.S. Preq: DF 102. Introduction to exploring, creating, and modifying images through the use of computers. Emphasis is on creativity, experimentation, and intuitive image-making using various computer techniques. ADN 272 Introduction to Printing and Surface Design, 3(0-60), F.S. Perce, A grade of C or breter in DP 101, ADN 111 or ADN 112. Design and production of screen printed, painted and pattern-dyed fabrics. Development of design abilities (color use, pattern generation) and technical skills (screen printing, painting, use of fabric dyes). Production of fabric samples, studies, yandage, and/or end products. Avaemense of industria processes.

ADN 273 Fibers Materials and Processes. 3(0.6-0). F.S. Preq: DF 101 or ADN 111 or ADN 112. Introduction to historical and contemporary hand processes used by the txtile designer. Sudents will learn a variety of textile techniques utilizing traditional and experimental methods. Emphasis will be on technical exploration and development.

ADN 281 Basic Drawing, 3(0-6-0), F. Preg. Design Majors and Design Minors. A beginning descriptive drawing experience which teaches students to see, analyze, and transcriptic observed subject matters. The transcription incorporates formal drawing issues (line, form, texture) with traditional and contemporary material space exploration.

ADN 292 Special Topics in Design. 1-3. F.S. Topics of current interest in the College of Design. Used to develop new courses.

ADN 302 Design Studio: History, Culture & Diversity, 6(0-40), s. Preq: Five studios and HA 202. Investigations into the historical, cultural, perceptual and aschetic values and precedents of modern articlesign movement. In a studio mode, emphasis is on research, documentation, synthetic and analytic activities.

ADN 311 Basic Visual Laboratories. 3(0-6-0): F.S. Preq: Design Majors: DF 102; Non-Design Majors: ADN 111, 112. Basic activities that relate to the major design areas in the College of Design. Study of visual communication skills in areas of illustration, printmaking, and life drawing. The student elects instructor and area(s) of activity.

ADN 312 Intermediate Photography, 3(2-2-0), F,S, Preq: ADN 212. Continuation of an advanced level of the skills and techniques developed in Basic Photography. Purpose is to develop use of camera as a perceptual tool to increase awareness and sensitivity of visual imagery.

ADN 319 Introduction to Animation. 3(3-0-0): F.S. An intensive introduction to animation which integrates traditional hand generated animation, digital techniques and technology. Students will explore animation's fundamental principles of linear formats, sequenced movement and time-based imaging.

ADN 384 Basie Painting. 3(0-5-0). F. Preq: DF 102; or both ADN 111 and ADN 112. Introduction to the principles of painting through class projects that expose students to different painting materials and techniques. Students learn to build a stretcher, size and prime a canvas as well as other rigid painting surfaces. Arrylia andoli paint used; projects assigned and open themes.

ADN 386 Basic Sculpture. 3(0-6-0). F. Preq: DF 101, ADN 112. Studio course introducing basic concepts, materials, and processes of sculpture. Instruction incorporates both traditional and contemporary form generation with emphasis on developing formal perception and projection.

ADN 400 Design Studio. 6(0-9-0). F.S. Preq: ADN 102. Studio offering upper-level undergraduates the opportunity to intensively study general design issues (form. color, structure, proportions, scale, etc.). Course may be used to partially satisfy studio requirement in all undergraduate degree programs in the College of Design.

ADN 402 Senior Studio. 6(0-9-0). S. Preq: Seren studios and ADN 219. Advanced Design studio emphasizing the exploration of past, current and potential foture technologies within Design Department content areas (e.g., painting, sculpture, fibers, jewelty, color and light, etc.). Students are expected to work independently, develop their own problem statements.

ADN 411 Visual Laboratory II. 3(0-6-0). F.S. Preq: DF 102; or both ADN 111 and ADN 112. Visual communication skills in the areas of life drawing, illustration, painting, print making and sculpture. May be taken for a minimum of 12 credit hours by College of Design students

ADN 413 Synthetic Drawing, 3(2-3-0). Every 3rd Sem. Preq: DF 102: or ADN 111. ADN 112. Orthographic and axonometric projections, coordinating and perspective systems, and diagramming to Acalilate the drawing of shapes and forms conceived by the designer in order to make visually precise simulations of design ideas. ADN 414 Color and Light. 3(3-0-0). F.S. Physical and perceptual nature of color, color awareness, sensitivity and skills in visual communication with color as a designer's tool.

ADN 418 Contemporary Issues in Art and Design. 3(3-6-0). 5. Prog: History of Art I & II or Junior standing. Design Majors. Explore a range of issues about contemporary art and design ideologies. Concentration on selected readings which provide a platform for discussion of various ideas, approaches, perspectives and practices in the contemporary fields of art and design.

ADN 419 Multimedia and Digital Imaging, 3(3-00), F.S. Preq: DF 102, ADN 219. Intensive hards-on investigation of the tools, techniques, and processes for the development of interactive multi-media projects. Media tamas will emphasize shaping an idea into a well thought-out design that works as an interactive experience.

ADN 428 Art and Design: Theory and Practice. 3(3-0-0). F. Treg: 6 Studios: Senior Level, Art and Design. Conceptual basis for developing a persental philosophy regarding the practice of art and design. Theory based history of diverse cultures and forces of change: political, economic, religious, social, intellectual and philosophical as they affect thefields of art and design.

ADN 454 Geometry for Designers. 3(3-0-0). S. Preq: Junior standing. Geometry and its application to the various fields of design, mathematical and drawing skills required.

ADN 455 Building Workshop, 3(2-2-0). Every 3rd Sem. Preq: DF 102 or both ADN 111 and ADN 112. Process and logic of producing one's own design. Structural behavior, geometry, and materials in the construction of physical form usually at a large scale. Evaluative testing with critical support.

ADN 460 Multimedia and Advanced Digital Imaging Studio, 60-9.07, F. Sum Prez, ADN 219. An intensive study of advanced image-making processes, software, and various computer platforms used in the creation of multimedia. In a studio mode, students will plate emphasis on creating interactive programs and finally transfer images to CD Rom and video with audio and special effects.

ADN 470 Fibers and Surface Design Studio, 6(0-9a), F.S. Preg, Agrade of Contextre in DF 101 or ADN 111- order AdADN 112: Design Molsors on Design Monor. Practice of widely varying textile techniques with the solving of practical and conceptual design problems. Textile and products are designed and produced at full scale in appropriate materials. Focus includes wearing, Initing, printing and dyeing of fabrics, and a wide variety of fabric construction and embellishment processes. Textile lishtopy is an ongoing part of the study. Emphasison synthesis of textingset and high-

ADN 472 Advanced Surface Design. 3/06-60. F.S. Preq: DP 101, ADN 272. Advanced problems in the design and production of hand-printed and pattern-dyxel fabrics. Experimentation with advanced color applications techniques. Exploration of pattern and image production on fabric and development of design abilities in textilemedia. Specific focus changes each semester.

ADN 475 Prc-Industrial World Textiles, 3(3-0-0). 3 (Every 2 Tr.), J reg: Spohnores standing, Research on and discussion of hand-made textiles of the world, introducing major textile traditions from Africa, Asia, Europe, North and South America. Texas or geographic and cultural contexts, developments in making, and design characteristics, including impact of 20th century fiber art movements. Seminar format:

ADN 480 Intermediate Studio, 6(09-0); F.S. Preq: DF 101 and DF 102; or ADN 111, ADN 112 and ADN 311. Studio format offering upper level undergraduates the opportunity to intensively study general design issues (form, color, structure, proportions, scale, etc.) through individual study in drawing, painting, scalpture, photography, or printmaking.

ADN 481 Intermediate Drawing. 3(0-6-0) . S. Preq: ADN 281. An intermediate-level drawing course that further develops the designer's graphic, analytic, observational, and conceptual skills.

ADN 484 Intermediate Painting, 3(0-60), S. Preg: DF 102: we bridt ADN 111 and ADN 112. An intermediate-level painting course that through slide lectures, class projects, and assigned readings exposes students to contemporary painting at movements. Special emphasis given to the formal and interpretative analysis of a painting. Acrylicand oil paint are used; Projects have assigned and open themes: ADN 486 Intermediate Sculpture. 3(0-6-0) . S. Preq: ADN 386. An intermediate-level sculpture course that further develops the designer's analytic, observational, and conceptual skills.

ADN 487 Sculpture: Life Modeling. 3(0-6-0). F. Preq: DF 102 or ADN 486. A studio course with direct observation of nature a primary concern. Indepth study of specific modeling concepts and processes.

ADN 490 Art and Design International Studio. 6(0.9-0), F.S.Sum, Preg: Junior standing, Design Majors, Approval Study Abroad Office, Define Art and Design problems and develop design solutions in an international setting. Studio projects related to design, culture, and traditional and contemporary art forms. Focuse nartifact making through direct studies. Taught off campus.

ADN 491 Special Seminar in Design. 1-3. F.S. Seminars on subjects of current interest in design.

ADN 492 Special Topics in Design. 1-3. F.S. Topics of current interest in Design & Technology. Used to develop new courses.

ADN 494 Internship in Design. 3-6. F.S.Sum. Preq: Junior standing: 3-0 GPA or better. Supervised field experience in design offices, galleries, museums and other organizations. May be taken for a maximum of 6 credit hours

ADN 495 Independent Study in Design. 1-6. F.S. Preq: Juntor standing in Design with 3.0 in Design or better. Special projects in art and design developed under the direction of a faculty member on a tutorial basis. May be taken for a maximum of 6 credit hours

AGRICULTURAL AND EXTENSION EDUCATION

AEE 101 Introduction to Career and Technical Education. 1/1-001, F. Overview of career and technical elocation programs, objectives, and outcomes in secondary schools. Philosophy of career and technical education and how career and technical elocation programs. Fit in the lowerall mission of secondary education. Mission of agricultural education, major program objectives, and introduction to the carrieuta laught within the state. Roles and responsibilities of CTE teachers with specific emphasis on agricultural education teacher's roles and responsibilities. Historical cortext of agricultural education and other career and technical education programs, including major legislation affecting development of career and technical education.

AEE 103 Fundamentals of Agricultural and Extension Education. 1(1-04), I. E. Introducion to the scope, purpose, and objectives of university education with an emphasis on agricultural contactions will explore College and departmental agricultural communications. Students will explore College and departmental agricultural communications. Students will explore College and departmental opportunities, and current turntle and issues in agriculture. Cannot receive credit for both AEE 103 and AE3 103

AEE (ED) 206 Introduction to Teaching Agriculture, 3(2-30), F. Introduction to teaching agricultural education in middle and secondary schools and collaborative efforts for teaching agricultural education to adults as rural community similarius dictate. Field experiences include three hours per week of structured observations of classroom teachers, teacher assistant activities, and reflections of the experiences.

AEE (ED, EOE) 226 Computer Applications and Information Technology in Agricultural & Extension Ed. 3(1-40), F.S. Use of computers and commercially produced agricultural software; the computer as management tool; agricultural eccupational applications of the computer, a nulturadia instructural leadon and imaging; network access; and electronic communications.

AEE 230 Introduction to Cooperative Extension. 2(1-3-0). F. History, organization, and mission of Cooperative Extension in the United States. Structure of local extension offices. Exploration of extension careers. Field experience in an extension office required.

AEE (ED) 303 Administration and Supervision of Student Organizations. 3(2-2-0) . Preg: AEE 206 or EOE 207. Principles and techniques for organizing, administering and supervising student organization activities.

AEE 311 Communication Methods and Media, 3(3-0-0), F. Preg. EMG 101. Foundations of agricultural communications. Technologies of agricultural communication and the systematic approach to the development of agricultural communication metricals. Development of applied siths in design, production, evaluation, and dissemination of information unique to agricultural sciences and media.

AEE (ED) 322 Experiential Learning in Agriculture. 2(2:0-0) - F. Planning, organizing, implementing, supervising and evaluating Supervised Agricultural Experience (SAE) programs in agriculture.

AEE 323 Leadership Development in Agriculture, 2(2-0-0), F. Leadership development in agricultural and related settings; principles and techniques for developing leadership skills; development of understanding of the dynamic interactions of personal characteristics, technical skills, interpersonal influence, commitment, goals and power necessary for effective leaders; issues and problems facing the leadership of agriculture.

AEE 328 Planning and Delivering Non-Formal Education, 3(2-20). F. Progr AEE 230. Atula learing theory and practice, including planning nonformal educational programs for adults, methods of instructional delivery, effective use of inventional technology, matching deducation programs, and presentations) and group presentations required as part of laboratory assignments.

AEE (ED) 327 Conducting Summer Programs in Agricultural Education. 10:30-1. F. Progr. AEE/D2036: AEE/D2032: and AEE. 323. Field experience emphasizing summer agricultural education programs. Individualized Instruction for students during supervised agricultural experience visits and youth organization activities. Professional development and program improvement activities.

AEE 350 Personal Leadership Development in Agriculture, 37(4-00), 5. This course focusses on the impact of personal leadership on agricultural organizations and society. The best leaders are those who have internalized personal leadership concepts and apply then to the practical istuations in their arrivement. Thisecurse teaches individuals to eachieve optimal results by changing their fundamential approach to work, relationships, and problem solving, using time-homered principles in time management, leadership, and effectiveness. Resultation 10 CMLS subtrastication Constants

AEE 360 Developing Team Leadership in Agriculture. 8/s-400. F. Progr. JEE: 32-4 actienticity Development in Agriculture. 3/s-400. F. Progr. JEE: 32-4 actienticity Development in Agriculture. 3/s-1004. For a graciturular agricultural signal caterality is involved in creating regaristing and directing teams will be explored. Students will develop skills in team decision-making and communication. Topics of discussion will include ream of the student student of the student student student students to the student student student student student students and the student teams. This course is designed for students what are interest in positions of leadership and who want to learn more about making the groups and teams they work with more effective. Restricted to CALS students.

AEE 423 Practicum in Agricultural Extension/Industry. I-8, S. Sum. Preg: AEE(ED) 426, Senior standing and Consent of Instructor. Coreq: AEE (ED) 430, Participation in professional work experiences in preparation for effective leadership positions in the Cooperative Extension Service or the apribusiness industry.

AEE (ED) 424 Planning Agricultural Educational Programs, 3(3-0.0), S. Prey AEE/ED) 426. Corey, aEE(ED) 427. Principles of program planning applied to educational programs in agriculture; theory and field experiences in planning, organizing, and evaluating secondary agricultural education programs; development of plans for conducting all aspects of the complete agricultural education program.

AEE (ED, EOE) 426 Methods of Teaching Agriculture, 3(2-20). F. Prog: Junior standler, Discussion and practice in planning and presenting instruction in agriculture in formal and informal settings. Principles and application of approaches to itselating and organizing instruction, motivating techniques, evaluating instruction, and managing clastroom and laboratory instruction. AEE (ED, FOE) 427 Student Teaching in Agricultures 8(2:150), z. Prog: AEE (ED) 426; Admission to Professional Smearest, Correg, AEE (ED) 490, AEE (ED) 424; Saliki and techniques in teaching agriculture in a public stoold setting. Secondary agricultural education program teaching experience under the supervision of university faculty and an experienced agriculture teacher.

AEE 438 Professional Presentations in Agricultural Organizations, 3/2-0/0/1, S. This comes teaches effective listening strategies, communication strategies, interpersonal skills and presentation strategies communication totalys workplace. AEE 438 includes strategies and techniques for effective presentations in the food, agricultural, natural resources, as well as other professions, with emphasis, or eral and visual presentation techniques. Presentation skills and strategies for formal and informal situations including conferences, poster presentation along with leadership with leadership be discussed. Restructed to CALS studence, Jr or K level same recuired.

AEE 460 Organizational Leadership Development in Agriculture, 36: 00/1 S. Pereg. 44: 523-4cadership bevelopment in Agriculture, 376: confocuses on the impact of effective leadership in organizations in both theory and practice. Suddershi will examine the major theories and studies that are most relevant and informative with the regard to leadership in organizations. Suddents will develop skills in decision-making, management of organizations and ethnia leadership related to agricultural organizations. Restricted to CALS students:

AEE 470 Agricultural Communications. 3(3-0-0). S. Preg: AEE 311, Senior standing. Use of agricultural communication materials. Emphasis on application of principles, materials and processes of B&W and color photography to problems of communication and the development of visual presentation materials for instruction and training.

AEE 478 Extension as Non-Formal Education. *1(3-00.)* S. Prog: Advanced Undergrandiane standing or PBS trants. Extension as a system of non-formal education, how it functions in USA and other countries (with special attention to agricultural extension), historical antecedents and philosophical foundations, mission, organization, methods, problems deal withdow technology and behavioral sciences area for a utilized; provides actual experience with extension and with conceptual/heoretical ideas that underrird practice.

AEE 490 Seminar in Agricultural and Extension Education. 1(1-0-0). S, Sun. Preq: Admission to Professional Semester. Analysis of opportunities and challenges facing educational leaders in agriculture.

AEE 492 External Learning Experience in Agricultural and Extension Education. 1-6. *E.S.um.*, Prog. Sophonore standing. Learning experience within an academic framework that utilizes facilities and resources external to the campus. Contract and arrangements with prospective employers initiated by departmental teaching coordinator prior to the experience. Not intelled for teaching Learning of students in AEE.

AtE 493 Special Problems in Agriculture and Extension Education. 1-6. F.S.Sun, Prey: Sophomore anatomica, A learning experience in agriculture and extension education within an academic framework that utilizes departmental campus facilities and resources. Arrangements must be initiated by the student and approved by a faculty adviser and the departmental teaching coordinator. Not intended for teacher licensure for students in AEE.

AEE 495 Special Topics in Agricultural and Extension Education. 1-3. F.S.Jun. Offered as needed to present material not normally available in regular course offerings or for offerings of new courses on a trial basis. Not intended for teacher licensure for students in AEE.

AFRICANA STUDIES

AFS (MUS) 230 Introduction to African-American Music. 3(3-0-0), F. Comprehensive survey of African-American music in the United States from Colonial times to the, with emphasis on its unique features and contributions to American culture.

AFS 240 African Civilization. 3(3-0-0). F.S.Sum. An interdisciplinary study of centers of African civilization from antiquity to the 1960s. Such centers include ancient Egypt, Nubia, Axum, Ghana, Mali, Songhai, Kilwa, Malinda, Sofola, Zinzibar and Monomotapa. AFS 241 Introduction to African-American Studies IL 3(3-0-0). F.S.Sum. Second in a two semester sequence in the interdisciplinary study of sub-Saharan Africa, its arts, culture, and people, and the African-American experience.

AFS (ENG) 248 Survey of African-American Literature. 3(3-0-0). F,S. African-American writing and its relationships to American culture and history. Covers such writers as Wheatley, Douglass, Chesnut, Dunbar, DuBois, Hughes, Hurston, Wright, and Morrison.

AFS (MUS) 260 History of Jazz. 3(3-0-0). Alt yrs. History of jazz and the contributions of major artists. Emphasis of the various styles that have contributed to this American art form. Investigation of structural forms in the jazz kilom.

AFS (HI) 275 Introduction to History of South and East Africa, 3(3-0-0) , F, S, Sum. The African kingdoms (Lunda, Buganda, and Zala); the European encroachment; the origins of colonialism and the character of colonial societies and economies, South African apartheid; African protect, nationalism and independence.

AFS (HI) 276 Introduction to History of West Africa. 3(3-0-0). F.S. The history of Western Africa. Forest civilizations and the slave trade, trade and the expansion of Islam, colonialism in West Africa; African nationalism and the achievement of independence; and postcolonial West Africa.

APS (SOC) 305 Recial and Ethnic Relations. 3(3-0-0), F.S.Sum, Preq: 3 cr, in SOC, 200 level. Study of the nature of the relationships among racial and ethnic groups in societies around the world but with emphasis on the United States. Explores rolpics such as inclusalities of weaking, power, and status, racism, conflict, and social boundaries among groups. Current trends in intergroup relations: are discussed.

AFS (COM) 340 African American Theatre, 3(3-6,0), 5. This course examines African American dramatury and its impact on American theatre. We will study plays from the early period, 1347–1938, and from the recent period, 1935 to the present. This course will investigate the thematic structure courses will also help students to better understand the social milicu that shaped the content of early plays.

APS 342 Introduction to the African Disapora. *i*(3-60), z. Exploration of the global experiences of people of African descent. Geographical areas include the America, Europe, Asia, and the Cathbeam. Exploration of the web of interrelated histories, social dynamics, and politonic-economic processes the exploration of methodological issues and theoretical concerns in the field of African Diagrops Studies

AFS 343 African Religions. 3(3-00). S, A(k, yrs, oldd), Examination of African Religions on the African continent and throughout the African Diaspora. Focus on traditional religious practices, African reformulation of Islam and Christianity, New Orlensa and Haitian vodun, Cuban Santeria, and Brazilian Candomble. Designed to de-mystify African religion without diversing it of its cultural uniqueness and richters.

AFS 344 Leadership in African American Communities, 3(3-0-0), F.S. Historical, cultural and political examination of the dynamics of leadership in African American communities. Focus on structure of Leadership in the context of gender, ideology, and style. Interdisciplinary examination of impact of leaders on broader American society.

AFS (PSY) 345 Psychology and the African American Experience, 3(3-0-0), F, Ah, yrs.(odd), Prog. PSY 200 or PSY 201. Historical and cultural examination of the psychological experiences of African American experience from pre-American times to the present. Focus on mental health, presentality, distributive distributive components, racism, oppression, psychological empowerment and African-centered world view. Discussion of contemporary issues within the African American community.

AFS (ARS) 346 Black Popular Culture. 3(3-0-0). F.S.Sum. A multidisciplinary examination of contemporary black cultural expression in film, music, art, and the media. Emphasis on race, class, gender, and political discourse.

AFS (ENG) 349 African Literature in English. 3(3-0-0) S. Preq: Sophomore standing. Anglophone literature in Africa. Emphasis on the relationship between the African world-view and literary production and the persistent trend by African writers to connect literature with politics. Writers such as Achebe, Ngugi, Soyinka, and Serote.

AFS (HI) 372 African-American History Through the Civil War, 1619-1865. 3(3-0-0). Preq: 3 hours of history or Sophomore standing. African background and continuity of the particular role, experience and influence of African Americans in the United States through the Civil War.

AFS (HI) 373 African-American History Since 1865. 3(3-0-0). Preq: 3 hours of history or Sophomore standing. The history of African-Americans from the Reconstruction era through the Civil Rights movement of the 1950s and 1960s to the present.

AFS (EXG) 375 Alrican American Ginema, 3(3-60), F. Preq: EXG (10). Survey and analysis of Arizan American film collume from 1900-present. Examination of pre-Hollywood, classical Hollywood, and Independent Hinmaking. Particular focus on independent Hinmaker's response to dominant industry representations and the work of Hinmaker's texpose to dominant specifically Arizina American cinematic style.

AFS (PS) 409 Black Political Participation in America. 3(3-0-0), F. African American political participation in the United States; political culture, socialization, and mobilization, with a focus on the interaction between African Americans and actors; institutions, processes, and policies of the American political system.

APS 440 Senior Seminar in Africana Studies, 3(3-0-0), s. Preq: APS 32(-), Africana Studies Mignor or Africana Studies Mignor, In-depth examination of Africana Studies issues, Interdisciplinary exploration of key problems and proposed solutions for African communities on the African tardity approaches and critical analyses.

AFS 442 Issues in the African Diaspora. 3(3-6-0), F, Alt, yrs.(odd), Multidisciplinary exploration of the interrelated histories, social dynamics, and politico-economic processes of the experiences of people of African descent throughout the world. Particular focus on the experiences of slavery, artistic expression, generic practices, and the impact of the mation state.

AFS (ENG) 448 African-American Literature, 3(3-0-0). S. Preg: Junior standing. Survey of African-American literature and its relationships to American culture, with an emphasis on fiction and poetry since 1945. Writers such as Bontemps, Morrison, Huston, Baldwin, Hayden, Brooks, Naylor, Haper, and Dove.

AFS (HI) 455 History of the Civil Rights Movement. 3(3-0-0). Alt. yra... Preq: Junior standay. The black revolution: stages and leaders of the novement; successes and failures in the fight for desergengation, the vote, and economic opportunity; impact of Civil Rights movement on the United States. Credit will not be given both for HI 455 and HI 555

AFS (HI) 475 History of the Republic of South Africa, 3(3-0-0), F.S. Preq: 3 hours of history. Evolution of the Republic of South Africa's society, with emphasis on the interaction of diverse peoples and cultures. Particular attention is given to the period since 1870. Credit will not be given for both HI 475 and HI 575

AFS (HI) 476 Leadership in Modern Africa. 3(2-0-0). Alt. yrs. Preq: 3 hours of history. Recent sub-Saharan African political history (excluding South Africa). Overview of concepts, vocabulary, historical turnds. Detailed examination of specific African countries as case studies, such as Ghana. Nigeria. Zimbahwe, Tanzania.

AIS: (11) 479 Africa (sub-Suharan) in the Tventieth Century, 3(3-04), Shi, yr₂(even). Freq: 3 hr, of history. Developments in sub-Suharan Africa during the colonial period, from the end of the mineteenth century to the advent decelonization in the early 1906b. Interplay of political, social, economic and cultural factors in the experiences of African peoples during this period. Credit will not be given for both 114 79 and 579.

AFS 409 Africans Studies and Community Involvement, 31(200-5), F. Prez Africans Bulles Major or Africans Studies Minors, Erst part of a two sensets reservice-learning experience. Provides interdisciplinary and experientially based opportunity for students to engage in community and classroom-based experiences that examine issues of relevance to African American peoplectro communities in the African Diagono, Natents apply and examine concepts addressed in class to their own practical experience in service to others. Development of interpersonal and professional Adills. Focus on the values, beliefs, attitudes, and ideas that are central to definitions of democracy, social justice, civic resiliency, self-help, and public life.

APS 491 Study Abroad in Africana Studies, 37-001, 3.0m. Specific actegory of revolving set of field/seminar courses involving multidisciplinary focal areas taught in foreign countries through Africana Studies. Course includes pre-trip orientation and readings and onsite field experiences and lecures. Additional program fees, travel costs and appropriate immunizations are required beyond registration fees.

AFS 497 Topics in African-American Studies. 3(3-0-0). F.S. Preq: AFS 240. Multidisciplinary examination of selected topics in African-American studies.

AGRICULTURE AND LIFE SCIENCES

ALS 103 Introductory Topics in Agriculture and Life Sciences. 1(1-0-0) F.S. Preq: Freshman standing or Sophomore standing: Introduction to scope and objectives of milversity education. Emphasis on sciences, particularly as related to agriculture and life sciences. Departmental programs, computers, career opportunities and more.

ALS 110 Career Exploration Seminar. (11-00). S. Preg: Ag and Life Science Mijors. Students learn about the career decision-making process through integration of self-honovledge and research in the world of work. Emphasis is placed on Agriculture and Life Sciences careers. Course is targeted towards madeLated majors, or those who desire experiences in career exploration and planming. Subsets associates with subsets within and personal career management and jabs vacking skills emphasized. Career meetiors are without for each student.

ALS 295 Special Topics in Agriculture and Life Sciences. 1-3. F.S.Sum. Offered as needed to present material not normally available in regular departmental course offerings; or for offerings of new courses on a trial basis.

ALS 303 Professional Development and Carreer Opportunities in Agriculture and Life Science, 1(1-6), -1, F. S. Preg: Lement aroungers or NSUS students with 45 hours or more. CMS Majors, Transfer students receive an overview of academic policies and carrer services. Students learn strategies to reach their career goals. Students design a resume and a over letter and participate in mock interview. Students research and learning interview. Students increase their understanding of career and graduate school options after graduation. Students will not receive credit for both ALS 103 and ALS 303.

ALS 398 Agriculture and Life Sciences Honors Seminar, 22-001, s. Prez: Eurolmen bi invitatori for yandomenes or juniors for ALS with GPA 32-30 or higher. A seminardiscussion honors comer with emphasis on a team approach to scientific research into topics that I finis science with isosage in a seminartic present and the topics that I finis science with sciences in equivalent present particular sciences are approached by science and a seminartic particular sciences are required participation in on - and of S-ampsus scheduly reterats.

ALS 494 International Learning Experience in Agriculture and Life Sciences. 1-6, FSXIMISUM2. Course offered as needed for international learning experiences in agriculture and life sciences involving international travel and immersion in an international culture. A written report is required and student must identify a faculty member to work with them. Travel expenses may be incurred by the student. Departmental Approval Required.

ALS 495 Special Topics in Agriculture and Life Sciences. 1-3: F,S,Sum. Offered as needed to present material not normally available in regular departmental course offerings of nor offering of new courses on a trial basis.

ALS 498 Honors Research or Teaching 1. J.3, F.S.Sun, Preq: ALS 398, GPA 3.25 or higher. Honors research or teaching for students in Agriculture and Life Sciences. First of a two-course sequence. Identification of a project and development of a proposal; literature search, planning, and work initiation. A maximum of a credits for ALS 498 & ALS 499 combined.

ALS 499 Honors Research or Teaching IL 24 F.S.Sum. Prep. ALS 498, GPA 3.25 or higher. Honors research or teaching for students in Agriculture and Life Sciences. Completion of work initiated in ALS 498. Analysis of results. Preparation and presentation of written and oral reports. A maximum of 6 credits for ALS 498 and ALS 498 combined.

ANIMAL SCIENCE

ANS 105 Introduction to Companion Animals. 3(3-0-0). F.S. Preq: Prevision standing or Sophonove scatafile, interduction to azimals that people keep as companions. Variation, behavior, anatomy, physiology, disease, and training of arimalis a diverse as fish, makes, mice, rats, birds, cats, and degs. Special relationships between humans and companion animals in a societal context.

ANS 110 Introduction to Equine Science. 3(3-0-0). F. Preq: Freshman standing or Sophomore standing. History, management, and use of horses and their profound impact on society. Selection, care, and enjoyment of horses with emphasis on genetics, nutrition, reproduction, behavior, and health.

ANS 150 Introduction to Animal Science. 4(3-3-0). F.S. Fundamental principles of animal management; contributions of animals and animal products to humanity; application of science to animal production; issues regarding animal production.

ANS 201 Techniques of Animal Care. 2(0-4-0). S. Preg: ANS 150 or ANS 230, IAS Majors or SAS Majors. A laboratory course in the applied management of beef cattle, dairy cattle, swine and small minimants with participatory assignments of common techniques utilized in livestock production.

ANS 202 Techniques of Horse Care. 2(0-4-0). S. Preq: ANS 150, IAS Majors or SAS Major. Opportunities to learn applied management skills required in horse production, with emphasis on common techniques utilized in horse production.

ANS 208 Anatomy and Physiology of Domestic Animals 4(3-20). F.S. Prorg 20 160 or MIO 183; ANS 15 Di its course is elseigned to introduce students to mammalian anatomy and physiology (structure and function) with emphasis on itvescok expects. Students will gain a basic understanding of book systems including circulatory, muscular, skeltal, digestive, and reproductive systems including circulatory, muscular, skeltal, digestive, and reproductive systems and functions of hose systems with relevance to the whole animal and anatomical and cellular structures through examination of gross and microcopic natomy.

ANS (HS) 215 Basic Agricultural Genetics. 3(3-0-0). F. Preq: ZO 160, BIO 183 or BIO 125. Basic principles of inheritance in plants and animals of agricultural significance. Emphasis on transmission genetics and its effects on the usefulness of plants and animals. Introduction to basic principles of plant and animal improvement.

ANS 220 Reproduction and Lactation in Domestic Animals. (43-3-0), F,S. Preq: ANS 205. Biological processes in reproduction and lactation with emphasis on domestic animals. Environmental and genetic factors that affect these processes. Identification, evaluation and solutions of problems in these physiological areas.

ANS 225 Principles of Animal Nutrition, 3(3-64). Sun. This enline Principles of Animal Nutrition correct is designed for non-Animal Science majors and off-campes students. It includes: feed classification, gastroinestimal intera anatony of domestic namands, nutritoris and their functions, digestroit and metabolism, feed regulations, and feeding/nutrition of cattle, small ruminants, horses, white, poultry, dogs, cats, and arbite. For on-campus students, ANS 223 counts toward the Animal Science minor but only counts as a Free Elective for Animal Science majors.

ANS 230 Nutrition of Domestic Animals. 4(3-3-0), F.S. Preg: ANS 150, ANS 205 recommended. Introduction to nutrition, digestion, and absorption in domestic mammals. Major nutrient classes and their functions in the body, feed classification and chemical analysis, feed processing, and ration formulation to meet nutritional requirements.

ANS (DS, NTR) 301 Introduction to Human Nutrition. 3(3-60). F.S.Sum, Prey: Sophomore standing: Functions, dietary sources and deficiencies of essential nutrients in humans; a balanced diet; role of nutrients in heart disease, cancer, hypertension, usedeprovisis, vesdigli centrol and easting there disease and the standard disease and the standard states regulation of food samply; food sadey; diday supplements; government regulation of food samply; food sadey; food science migers may use as a free elective only.

ANS 303 Principles of Equine Evaluation. 2(1-3-0). S. Preq: ANS 110. Conformation and function, performance, and soundness of the horse. Breed standards, rules, and regulations for evaluation, selection, and performance. Field trips.

ANS 304 Dairy Cattle Evaluation. 2(1-54). 5. Proc. ANS 150. The first half of this covere stores assay assay the breaks, dairy behander, form and function including type traits and linear scoring of dairy cattle, interpreting and using judging scoreards, comparing/mytelvaluating dairy cattle, subset of the store of the store of the store of the store of the subset of the store of the store of the store of the store of the subset of the store of the store of the store of the store of the subset of the store of the store

ANS 306 Equine Behavioral Modification. 3(2-3-0). F. Prog. ANS 202, SS Majors or ISS Majors. Equino behavioral modification (training) of a young hores, including halaring, grooming, learning to overcome fear, ground training, longeing ground driving, malering, tacking up, and accepting cues and the second second second second second second second second of the promotion, sale-stand marketing of hores, including legal issues. Departmental Approval Required.

ANS 309 Livestock Evaluation, 3(2:4-0). S. Prog. ANS 7:00 Students will be exposed to basic concepts associated with growth, development and value determination of livestock. Familiarization with official USDA grading standarks for cattle, sheep, swire and goats ke emphasized. Introduction to judging terminology, placing classes of livestock and justification through oral reasons.

ANS (FS, PO) 322 Muscle Foods and Eggs. 3(2-2-1). F. Prog. ZO 160,BIO 181,BIO 183, or BIO 125. Processing and preserving fresh poultry, red meats, scafood, and eggs. Ante- and post-mortem events as they affect quality, yield, and compositional characteristics of muscle foods. Principles and procedures involved in the production of processement items.

ANS (FS) 324 Milk and Dairy Products. 2(2-0-0). F. Preq: ZO 160.BIO 181,BIO 183, or BIO 125. Composition of milk and dairy products, federal standards, raw milk procurement, cleaning and sanitizing and quality attributes.

ANS (FS, PO) 320 Introduction to HACCP: 3/3-00. F.S. httrobactory course on the Haran Analysis and Critical Control Points System (HACCP) which is designed to decrease hearants in foods. An International HACCP Allance approved curriculum which covers perceptiable programs. A step by regulated food processing plants. Offeed only as a world which web course through the Office of Inverseional Telecommunications.

ANS 400 Companion Animal Management. 3(2-3-0). s. Preq: ANS 105 and Junior standing. Anatomy, physiology, nutrition, genetics, and health of companion animals including cast, dogs, rabbits, rats, mice, reptiles, amphibians, and fish. Problem solving and enterprise management skills in laboratorics.

ANS 402 Beef Cattle Management. 3(2-3-0). S. Preq: ANS 150 and Junior standing. Principles and practices of production, management and marketing of beef cattle. Role of genetics, nutrition, reproduction and animal health.

ANS 403 Swine Management, 32:-30, F. Preg: ANS 230 and Juniostuding Management principles associated with swine production. Emphasis on interactions of health, equipment, nutrition, reproduction and genetics during morecy. Initishing, farrowing and thereding phases of production. Waste management practices and alternatives, development of marketing strategies and economic evaluation of management practices.

ANS 404 Dairy Cattle Management. 3(2-3-0). F. Alt yrs(odd). Preq: ANS 230. The management of economic, nutritional, genetic, and physiological factors that influence the operation of a dairy enterprise.

ANS 408 Small Ruminant Management. 3(2-3-0). F Alt.Yrs.(Even), Preq: ANS 150, Junior standing. Principles and practices of production, management, and marketing of sheep and goals. Role of genetics, nutrition, reproduction and aniantal health. Hands-on experience and field trips during labs.

ANS 410 Equine Management. 3(2-2-0). S. Preq: ANS 110 and Junior standing. Equine anatomy, physiology, nutrition, genetics and health. Laboratory emphasis on reproductive management, breeding, problem solving, and management skills. Field trips required.

ANS (NTR, PO) 415 Comparative Nutrition. 3(3-0-0). F. Preq: CH 220 or both 221 and 223. Principles of nutrition, including the classification of nutrients and the nutrient requirements of and species for health, growth, maintenance and productive functions.

ANS (STR) 419 Human Nutrition in Health and Disease. 37-001, s. Prorg. Janier standing. ANS 230 or ANS/FS/NTR and Or or FS/NTR 400 or ANS/FIRPO 415. Current concepts regarding, and physiological bases of the roles of nutrition in the prevention advantational and and the interview of the standard states of the roles of nutrition and transformation of research findings to public policy.

ANS (PO) 425 Feed Mill Management and Feed Formulation, 3(2-40), S. Preg: ANS/MTRPO 1415 or ANS 230; CH 22 or 221, Feed mill management, feed ingredient purchasing, inventory, storage, and quality evaluation, computerized feed formulation, feeding programs for pooltry and swine. Feed mill design, equipment, maintenance, operation, safety, state and feelar regulations pertaining to feed manufacture.

ANS 440 Selection of Domestic Animals. 3(2:3-0). F. Preq: ANS/HS 215 or GN 411, ST 311 or ST/BUS 350. Modern evaluation and selection procedures for domestic animals; selection goals, estimation of breeding values and performance testing; their impact on genetic changes.

ANS 452 Advanced Reproductive Physiology and Biotechnology. 3(3-0-0), s, Alt. yrs.(odd), Preg: ANS 220. Comparative approach to examining aspects of reproductive physiology in selected vertebrate species. Detailed examination of current reproductive biotechnologies.

ANS 453 Growth and Development of Domestic Animals, 3(3-40), r. Alt, v.rs(ven), Progr. ANS 320, Junior standing, Introduction to the basic concepts of growth with emphasis on domestic mammals. Growth of the major classes of animal tissues and regulation by endogeneous and ecoogenous factors: Relationship to efficiency of animal production. Credit will not be given for both ANS 453 and 553.

ANS 454 Lactation, Milk and Natrition, 3(2-2-0). S, Alt yrs(even), Preq: ASS 230 or FS/NTR 400; ECI 451 or ZO 421, Natritional properties of milk as a high-quality food with natritional diversity. Principles of physiology, biochemistry and cell biology in the mammary gland. Procedures of milk productions and the Collection for milk quality and natritical. Iteman lacation vs. that of domestic animals. Impacts of biotechnology and food safety on dairy production. Cerdit will not be given for both ANS 454 and 554.

ANS 480 Jodging Team, 1/0-3-0). F. Preçe, ANS 303 or ANS 304 or ANS 309. Students spreadice judging techniques for livestoch, hores, or daily animals, including ranking animals and providing oral reasons to defend the rankings. Students need tweekly with a coch to practice locally and will also travel to compete in one or two regional or national competitions. Each team (livestcck, hore, dairy) is expected to mais funds to finance the trips. Students earn 1 redit for being on a team, and can earn up to 3 credits of free Elective for ANS 480 by serving on the judging team for different species. Field through that last several days are required. Departmental Approval Required. Course may be taken up to 3 times (once per species).

ANS 492 External Learning Experience. 1-6, F.S. Prog: Sophomore stunding, A learning experience in agriculture and life sciences within an academic framework that utilizes facilities and resources which are external to the campus. Contact and arrangements with prospective employees must be initiated by student and approved by a faculty adviser, the prospective employee, and the departmental teaching coordinator prior to the experience.

ANS 493 Special Problems in Animal Science. 1-6. F.S. Preg: Sophanore standing. A learning experience in agriculture and life sciences within an academic framework that utilizes departmental campus facilities and resources (Arrangements must be initiated by student and approved by a faculty adviser and the departmental teachingcoordinator).

ANS 495 Special Topics in Animal Science. 1-3. F,S,Sum. Offered as needed to present material not normally available in regular course offerings or for offering of new courses on a trial basis.

ANTHROPOLOGY

ANT 251 Physical Anthropology, 3(3-0-0), F.S.Sum, Study of human evolution. Processes of evolution, human variation and race, behavior and morphology of human biosocial adaptation, past and present, and on humans as culture-bearing primates. ANT 252 Cultural Anthropology. 3(3-0-0). F,S,Sum. Comparative study of contemporary human culture, social institutions and processes that influence behavior. The range of human cultural variation shown throughout the world, including the student's own cultural system.

ANT 253 Introduction to Prehistory. 3(3-0-0). F,S.Sum. World-wide survey of origins of human society, technology and culture in Old Stone Age, and origins of agriculture, cities, and civilizations of the Bronze and Iron Age in Europe, Asia, Africa, and pre-Columbian Middle and South America.

ANT 254 Language and Culture. 3(3-0-0). F.S.Sum. Focus among the aspects of human language and between aspects of language and culture. Topics such as: descriptive and comparative linguistics, structuralism, language and hought, sociolinguistics, billinguistics, mangealism, culture change and linguistic changes.

ANT (SOC) 261 Technology in Society and Culture: 3(7-60). F.S. Processes of social and cultural change with a focus on role of technological imovation. Cross-cultural emphasis. Workplace changes and societal risks associated with technological imovations. Special attention to the role of scientists and engineers in socio-cultural change. Topical case studies apply course concepts and principles. Core sociological and anthropological concepts, methods, theories.

ANT 295 Special Topics in Anthropology, 1-3, F, S, Sum. Offered as needed to present 200-level subject materials not normally available in regular course offerings or for new courses on a trial basis.

ANT 310 Native Peoples and Cultures of North America. 3(3-0-0). Preg. ANT 252 or III 365, Native North American peoples and cultures including B54miss and Aleuts. Theories of origin and selected prehistoric cultural manifestations. People and cultures at the time of European contact and post-contact cultural change. Contemporary problems and prospects.

ANT 325 Andean South America. 3(3-0-0). Preq: ANT 252 or HI 215 or HI 216. The societies, cultures, politics, economics and ecology of the Andean countries of South America (Peru, Bolivia, Ecuador, Chile, Colombia). Special attention to the development of pre-Columbian Andean Societies.

ANT 330 Peoples and Cultures of Africa. 3(3-0-0). S. Preq: ANT 252 or HI 275 or HI 276, African peoples and cultures, especially in sub-Saharan Africa; past and present social patterns of indigenous African populations from a cross-cultural perspective.

ANT 346 Peoples and Cultures of Southeast Asia. 3(3-0-0), F. Preg: ANT 252. Southeast Asian peoples and cultures; past and present social patterns of selected mainland and insular Southeast Asian peoples; culture change; relations between minorities and dominant ethnic groups; development of nationalism.

ANT 348 Peoples and Cultures of Italy. 3(3-0-0). S. Alt. yrs (even). Preq: ANT 252. Italian peoples and cultures; social institutions in selected regions; social change; regional and national diversity/identities; effects of and responses to immigration.

ANT 370 Introduction to Forensie Anthropology, 3(3-40). F. Preg. ANT 251. Broad overview of forensis anthropology-an applied field of biological anthropology. Application of the science of biological anthropology to the legal process and humanitraria mera. Identification of skeletal remains to determine age, sex, anestry, stature, and unique features of a decedent. General identification techniques addressed but proficiency not expected.

ANT 371 Human Variation. 3(3-0-0). F. Alt. yrs. (odd). Prog. ANT 251. Survey of basic principles of population genetics with emphasis on mechanisms that shape human biological variation. Analysis of laws of heredity exhibited in modern human populations via minerevolution and adaptatien. Historical development of concepts with specific application to physical and forensic anthropology. Discussion of most current research.

ANT 373 The Human Fossil Record. 3(3:0-0). Preq: 3hrs of physical anthropology or archaeology. Analysis of the human fossil record and consideration of alternate theories of human evolution.

ANT 385 Island Archaeology, 3(3-00), S, Alt. Yr. (odd), Preg: ANT 253. Exploration of the archaeology of islands, Analysis of the conditions and phenomena surrounding human adaptation to and impuct on island environments. Geographic areas include Oceania, Caribbean, Mediterranean, Japan, and the Americas. ANT 389 Fundamentals of Archaeological Research. 3(3-0-0). F.Sum, Alt. Yr.(odd). Preg: ANT 253. Overview of the objectives, field strategies, basics of laboratory analysis, and interpretative approaches to the archaeological record. Analysis and classification of lithics, shell, bone, ceramics, metal. soils. and perirable materials.

ANT 395 Special Topics in Anthropology. 1-3; F. S. Sum. Preq: 3 credits of 200-level Anthropology. Offered as needed to present 300-level subject materials not normally available in regular course offerings or for new courses on a trial basis.

ANT 411 Overview of Anthropological Theory, 3(3-60). s, Alregional Press, ANT 22: and nor of the following: NNT 30/225:30 ov 346. A deailed introduction to anthropological theory, interpretive styles and research techniques of major instearch and active veneticity cartury anthropologits working anthropologits in contemporary dehutes, concerning the discipline's future students cannot receive credit for both ANT 411 and ANT 511.

ANT 412 Applied Anthropology, 3(3-0-0). S. History, aims, methods and ethics of applied anthropology. Anthropological practice in government, industry, community development, education, and meticine. Analysis of consequences of development programs for culture change. Credit cannot be given for both 412 and 512.

ANT 416 Research Methods in Cultural Anthropology, 3(3-0-0), F, Alt. Yue, Prerg, ANT 252 and one of the following: ANT 310.725.330 or 346. A systematic overview of cultural anthropological research methods including designing research projects, research techniques, field work methods, and cross-cultural comparison. Reviews relevant ethical questions and anthropologisty reports of their own field work.

ANT 419 Ethnographic Field Methods. 3(2-20). Sum, Preq: Six hours of cultural anthropology. Ethnographic research methods as part of a summer field school abroad. Topics: research design, participant observation, field note writing, interviewing, sampling, coding, computers in ethnographic research, analysis and ethics.

ANT 420 Biological Bases for Human Social Behavior. 3(3-0-0). Preq: ANT 251 or 3 hrs. biological sciences. Applicability of sociabiology to the study of the human condition. Nature and uniqueness of human behavior as compared to the social behavior of nonhuman animals.

ANT 421. Human Osteology, 363-00, F, AM, Yr, (odd), Preg, MY 251, 6 any ANT 300 Level. Survey of all the bones of the human silection from an anthropological perspective, including their names, important (tatures useful) in recognizing fragmentary specimens from an archaeological context, and techniques for discriming the side of the body they come from. Sickleital development and its relationship to skeletal abnormalities, Issues relating to the study of archaeological skeletors.

ANT 424 Bioarchaeology. 3(3-0-0). F, Alt Pr(eym), Preg: ANT 421. Survey of approaches used by bioarchaeologists to understand past lifeways through the study of excavated human remains. Analysis of the ways in which bioarchaeologists reconstruct health and disease patterns, mortality rates, diet, degree of interpersonal violence, and social structure in the human past.

ANT 429 Advanced Methods in Forensic Anthropolog, 4(2-40), 5, Alt/Leven). Prog. 4NT 30, ANT 421, Advanced methods in forensic anthropology-an applied field of biological anthropology. Application of the science of biological anthropology to the methods participation of the science of biological anthropology to the methods participation. Science 30: Advanced anthropology to develop the advanced of the science of biological anthropology to the methods participation techniques adversed and proficiency expected. Students must provide their own transportation to the laboratory site.

ANT 431 Tourism, Calture and Anthropology, 33,6-00, F.Sum, Freg-Three hours of cultural anthropology, Anthropological approach to tourism studies with emphasis on cross-cultural aspects of international tourism. Attention to impact of mass tourism as compared to adternative tourism; and tourism on local communities. Principal theories of leisare in relation to tourism. Theories of culture charge in relation to travel and tourism.

ANT (WGS) 444 Cross-Cultural Perspectives on Women. 3(3-0-0). S, Alt. yrs., Preg: ANT 252 and one of the following: ANT 310,325,330 or 346. Comparison of women in a variety of societies: western and non-western; hunting and gathering to industrialized. Cross-cultural perspective on the similarity and diversity of women's statuses and roles. Effect of gender on social position.

ANT 450 Environmental Anthropology, 33:0-01, S. Ab, Fr. (ever), Drug: One of the following: ANT 31:023:33:0 or 346. Examines the myrian ways that culture serves to mediate the human-environmental equation, Fecus is given to different belief systems, vubsitience strategies, technological achievements, and policy formulations. Topics covered include cultural accelogy, gender and the environment, Jona for experiment, ethnoscience and cognitive ecology, subsistence strategies is subplicital ecology, environmentalion, and environmental policy is suos.

ANT 460 Urban Anthropology, 3(3-04), F. Ah, 7ra, Preq. ANT 252 and one of the following ANT 31(3-353 do v 366. Anthropological study of cities. Examination of cross-outural patterns of behavior in urban areas and adaptive strategies that urban dvellers employ. Introduction to major theoretical and methodological approaches relevant to an understanding of contemporary urbanization.

ANT 464 Anthropology of Religion. 3(3-0-0). S. Alt. yrs.(even). Preg: ANT 252 and one of the following: ANT 310.325.330 or 346. Examination of various anthropological perspectives on the role of religion in social life, and discussion of theoretical and methodological issues pertaining to the study of rinual and helief.

ANT 475 Environmental Archaeology, 3(3-04), F, Ali, Yr, (odd), Preq: ANT 253, Archaeological investigation of human-environmental interactions. Focuses on various techniques archaeologists and paleeceologists use to reconstruct prehistoric environments. Topkis include the analysis of animal remains (e.g., shellfish, fish, marine mammals, birds), soils, and plants, dating techniques, and stable isotopes.

ANT 495 Special Topics in Anthropology. 3(3-0-0). F.S.Sum. Detailed investigation of a topic in anthropology. Topic and mode of study determined by faculty member(s).

ANT 496 Anthropology Internsbip. (6:1-2:0). S. Prez: ANT 412, ANT 415, Senior standing in Anthropology (BAA) Supervised observation and experience in work settings appropriate to anthropological perspectives. Study of the relationships between internehitigs setting and relevant anthropological integrative report. Students are responsible for arranging their own transportation to internship sites.

ANT 498 Independent Study in Anthropology. 1-6. F.S.Suni. Preq: Six hours of ANT. Independent study of a topic in anthropology. Topic and mode of study determined by faculty member(s) and student(s).

ARCHITECTURE

ARC 102 Architectural Design Fundamentals. 6(9-2-0). s. Prog: DF 101, Undergraduate Architecture Majors. Coreg: ARC 162. An introduction to architectural design. Analysis of exemplany works of architecture through studies of their functional, material, and perceptual characteristics in drawings and models. Field trips to local buildings and architecture firms.

ARC 140 Experiencing Architecture. 3(3-0-0). F. Contemporary and historic houses, public buildings and cities illustrate the practical and aesthetic aspects of architecture. The basic elements of architectural form, design process, and architectural criticism.

ARC 162 An Introduction to Architecture. 3(3-0.0), S. The purpose of architecture examined through its practices, theories and key principles. Lectures, projects, and readings expose students to the diverse work of ideas, creative work and practical considerations which make up the discipline of architecture.

ARC 201 Architectural Design: Environment. 6(0-9-0). S. Prec. DF 102, ARC 1/H and ARC 1/2. Correg. ARC 211. Investigation of the relationships between environment and built form. Solar orientation, topography, vegetation, and constructed context in relationship to user needs as parameters for justifying design proposals. Particular emphasis on architectural conventions of communication.

ARC 202 Architectural Design: Form. 6(0-9-0). S. Preg: ARC 201, ARC 261. Coreq: ARC 252. Investigation of relationships between idea and form.

Composition and precedent as parameters for generating, developing, and justifying architectural form. Particular emphasis on electronic media in drawing and modeling.

ARC 211 Natural Systems and Architecture, 373-001, F. Prog. DF 102, Restricted to students in BEDA Program. Relationship between trautual and architectural systems. Exploration of the implications of natural forces - sun, wind and daylight on architecture. Energy-conscious architectural design and site planning strategies to fuffill thermal comfort requirements of people in designed environments.

ARC 232 Structures and Materials. 3(2-2-0). S. Construction materials related to structural applications. Theory of structures and introduction to quantitative analysis. Implications for design. Historical examples and current practices. Laboratory and field trips required.

ARC 241 History of Architecture. 3(3-0-0), F. Introduction to the discipline of architectural history through a study of examples of the built environment (urban planning, buildings, and associated decorative arts) in western and nen-western cultures from antiquity to the present day.

ARC 242 History of Western Architecture. 3(3-0-0). S. Preq: ARC 241. History of western architecture (including some landscape architecture and city planning) from the beginnings of the Renaissance in early 15th century to late 19th century in the United States.

ARC 251 Digital Representation. 3(2-3-0). S. Preq: BEDA and M Arch Track 3 student. Project based methodological investigation of digital representation in architecture including: two- three- and four-dimensional media. Purchase of laptop and necessary software required.

ARC 252 Architectural Design Methods. 3(3-0-0). S. Preq: DF 102. A comprehensive survey of methods for conceiving, developing, justifying, and evaluating architectural form from historical, cultural, social, technical and aesthetic perspectives.

ARC 253 Architectural Communication. 3(2-2-0). F.S. Preq: DF 102 or Graduate standing in Architecture. Basic graphic communication skills in architecture. Emphasis on the use of drawing as a path to better design and on the communication of architectural ideas.

ARC 261 The Discipline of Architecture. 3(3-0-0). F. The modern architecture profession in the U.S. Emphasis on historical events and intellectual, technological, and esthetic developments here and abroad which have shaped today's profession. Concerpts of professionalism and ethics, legal and institutional foundations, and case studies of professional roles in architecture.

ARC 289 Architectural Travel Study 1.8/3-06.0, F.S.Sum Prog. ARC 141 and ARC 145. The study of cities, architectural aties, buildings complexes, and architectural elements conducted independently by students as part of a planned invari-study (our, includes advance research and approval of part of a planned invari-study (our, includes advance research and approval and a strange of the study of the strange of the strange of the strange strange of the strange of the strange of the strange of the strange strange of the strange of the strange of the strange of the strange strange of the strange of the strange of the strange of the strange strange of the strange of the strange of the strange of the strange strange of the strange of the strange of the strange of the strange strange of the strange of the strange of the strange of the strange strange of the strange of the strange of the strange of the strange strange of the strange of the strange of the strange of the strange strange of the strange of the strange of the strange of the strange strange of the strange strange of the strange of

ARC 292 Special Topics in Architecture. 1-3. F.S.Sum. Preq: Consent of Instructor. Topics of current interest in Architecture. Normally used to develop new courses.

ARC 301 Architectural Design: Intermediate. (0/0-9/0), F. Preq: ARC 202; Bachelor of Environmental Design (EDA) Majors of Junior studio Standing. Studies in architectural design. Projects of many types and scales are employed to investigate issues in architecture. Emphasis is on independent exploration of design values and their implications.

ARC 392 Architectural Design: Technology, 6(0-3-0). S. Prog. Bachelor of Environmental Design in Architecture majors, ARC 331, ARC 331, Corego, ARC 332, ARC 414. An investigation of technical systems of building storators, environmental controllerengy, materials, enclosus, and circulation, structure, - sis fundamental elements of the design process. Particular emphasis on physical models.

ARC 331 Architectural Structures I. 3(2-2-0). F. Preq: ARC 232. Structural design process. Combined role of imposed loads and architectural function in shaping the form of the building. Interaction of elements in structural systems containing beams, columns, trusses, space frames, slabs, arches, vaults, domes,cables, cable networks, fabrics and diaphrams. Case studies emphasized.

ARC 332 Architectural Structures II. 3(2-20). S. Preq: ARC 331. Structural systems explored through case studies and design projects. Emphasis on interaction of structural elements. Tracing of loads in structural systems. Sizing of joints.

ARC 401 Architectural Design: Urban. (60-69). F. Prez, Bachelor of Environmental Design (EDA) Majors, ARC 302. An architectural design studio intended to explore and integrate design issues of all types within an urban environment. Empissis will be placed on both formal and technical issues of over time, relationships to other structures, and the application of development codes, regulations, and urban design principles to the fairs of the ety-

ARC 402 Architectural Design: Advanced. 6(0-9-0). S. Prog: Bachlero of Emironmental Design (EDA) Majors, ARC 401, Advanced architectural design studios in which projects of many types and scales are imployed to investiguae a range of educational, theoretical and professional studies. Particular emphasis on independent research and exploration of design issues and their implications as defined by facely.

ARC 403 Architectural Design Fundamentals: Environment. 6(0.120). E. Proge M. Archi Tand, S audaen, Corey: ARC 211A na introductory architectural design studio for M. Arch, Track 3 students investigating the relationship between environment and stuff form. Salar contention, elimitat, parameters for fassing represents. Particular explassis on design fundamentals and conventions of architectural communication.

ARC 494 Architectural Design Fundamentals: Form, 66:12:0, 1.5, Prog. M. Arch Track 3 student, ARC 403, ARC 232, Corque; ARC 261, An introductory architectural design studio for M. Arch. Track 3 students rurssigning relationships between tide and form. Composition and precedent as parameters for generating, developing, and justifying architectural form. Particular emphasion electronic media in drawing and modeling.

ARC 408 Architectural Design Fundamentalis: Technology, 60-12-01. S. Pergi M. Arch: Track 3 andrem. ARC 404. Gorey: ARC 321. An introductory architectural design studio for M. Arch. Track 3 students in which the technical systems of huliding = structure, environmental controllenergy, materialis, and the structure of the structure of the structure of the structure affect form and technoic expression - are explored as final that and the design process. Particular emphasisment of physical models.

ARC 406 Architectural Design Fundamentalis: Integration. (40:12-0). S. Preg: M. Arch Track 3 undent, ARC 405. Coreg: ARC 332. ARC 414. ARC 404. An introductory architectural design studio for M. Arch. Track 3 students involving the execution of a project in sufficient depth to understand the opportunities and disciplien resulting from the inclusion of building technologies, the elaboration of interior space, and the devolpement. representation, and communication of details at a large scale.

ARC 414 Environmental Control Systems. 3(3-6-0). S. Prege ARC 2114, Datior stunding, Studies in light, theat, moistore, and sound in architectural environments. Mechanical, electrical and/or electronic equipment for illumination, heating, cooling, ventilation, vertical transportation and communication in buildings. Water and waste, fire protection and safety, and acoustic systems in architecture.

ARC 432 Architectural Construction Systems. 3(2-3-0). F. Preq: ARC 232. Building construction systems related to architectural design. Historical and current building practices. Implications for design and systems selection. Case studies. Field trips are required.

ARC 441 History of Contemporary Architecture. 3(3-0-0). F. Preq: Junior standing or ARC 141 or 142. A survey and critical examination of modern architecture from its origins in 19th-century philosophy and technology to the most recent developments in world architecture.

ARC 442 History of NC Architecture. 3(3-0-0). S. Preq: ARC 141,142, Junior standing in COD. Survey of NC Architecture from 17th-century settlement to World War II. Coverage of a wide range of building types and development patterns. ARC 445 Aesthetics and Design. 3(3:0-0). S. Preq: ARC 141 or 142. An examination of the identity, nature, and function of aesthetic experience, cognition and action as related to the design disciplines and reflected in designed artifacts.

ARC 450 Architectural Drawing, 3(2-3-0), F. Preq: M Arch Track 3 student. Introduction to freehand and constructed drawing including planimetric drawing and three-dimensional techniques of axonometric, isometric, and perspective. Freehand on-site drawing in various media and the art of the design sketch. Basics or Visual composition and diagramming.

ARC 490 Architecture International Studio, 6(0-9-0). F,S,Sum. Preq: ARC 202. Exploration of architectural problems and development of design solutions in an international setting. Studio projects focused on current conditions found in the bast culture, profession, and community.

ARC 492 Special Topics in Architecture, 1-3. F.S.Sum. Topics of current interest in Architecture. Normally used to develop new courses.

ARC 495 Independent Study in Architecture. 1-3. F,S,Sum. Preq: 3.0 Junior standing in Architecture GPA or better; and Departmental approval required. Special projects in architecture developed under the direction of a faculty member on a tutorial basis.

AGRICULTURAL AND RESOURCE ECONOMICS

ARE 201 Introduction to Agricultural & Resource Economics, 8(3-00). FS, Prey MA, 111. Introduction to commine principles of magninal benefits and costs with application to consumer and producer decisions. Functions of machet exchange systems in determining prices and quantifies and creation of wealth. Property rights and opportunities for exchange. Role of government in dealing with agricultural and resource problems. Macroeconomic analysis including inflation, amenglosyment, morey and banking system. Credit will not be given for both EC 200 and either EC 200 are Alter EC 201 or ARE 201.

ARE 210 Consumer Economics, 3(3-0-9), s. Role of the consumer in the medern economy and application of economic concepts to consumer markets and decisions. Economic analysis of home buying and home finance, credit, life, health, and properly insurance, investments referencent planning, and information collection. Relationship of the macroeconomy to consumer decisions.

ARE 215 Small Business Accounting, 3C2-20, F. Pray, ARE 201 or FC 201 or FC 203 Record Leeping for small businesses comparied as sole proprietoriships, partnerships, and family held corporations. Double entry accounting principal sopplied to evrice and mechanding businesses. General Journals, Combination Journals, Subsidiary Journals, Ledgers, Accounts Receivable, Accounts Payable, Portium, Workshetts, Timacial Matematish, Closing, Payrolls, Cost Basis, Depreciation, Section 179, Annotrization, Financial Adjustments, and Income Tax-forms. Both manual and comparizing vgens. Semester project of keeping records for a business for a portion of the year.

ARE 301 Intermediate Microeconomics. 3(3:0-0). FSSum. Proc. MA 1210 er 1317, ar82 OI or EC 200 For EC 201. Practicining of the market economy: role of prices in determining the allocation of resources; the functioning of the firm in the economy; forces governing the production and consumption of economic goods. Credit not allowed for both EC(ARE)301 and EC(ARE)401.

ARE 303 Farm Management. 3/2-201, F.S. Prog: ARE 201 or EC 201, Analytical and planning techniques for making business decisions centered around farm business applications. Economic principles and management concepts such as budgeting, accounting, finance redrik, investment analysis, business organization, risk,and taxes as related to practical problems of operating a farm business.

ARE 304 Agribusiness Management. 3(3-0-0). S. Prog. ARE 201 or EC 201. Management decision-making by food, filter, horizoltarte, and forestry firms. Emphasis on current agribusiness topics such as information utilization, strategic planning, regularization visuatores, competition intelligence, pricing, strategic planning, agribusiness case studies, and a computerization management information game. ARE 306 Agricultural Law. 3(3-00). F.S. Prog. ARE 2010 or EC 201. Legal principles of practical importance in an agricultural setting: the court system; tort, centract and real and personal property law; legal aspects of organizing an agrisubinsises; environmental and labor regulations affecting agriculture; income and estate taxation of agriculture. Credit for both ARE 306 and BUS 307 in and allowed

ARE 309 Environmental Law & Economic Policy, 83:4-00, r. P. Prog. ARE 201 or EC 201. Current folderal and state environmental laws and regulations and their common law foundations. Relationship of the law and its regulatory mechanisms to economic policy issues: externating isophilotin taxas, incentives, permit trading, and cost-benefit analysis. Major environmental hops: including water and verdands, solid and hazardow swates, positiciae, clean air, endangered species and missance actions. Overview of the legal system.

ARE 311 Agricultural Markets 3:3-0-01, F.S. Prag. ARE 201 or FE 201, Agricultural marketing system and economic forces affecting in structure and efficiency. Public policy issues affecting agricultural markets. Enghasis on the analysis of current sources of agricultural market information. Marketing and stocage problems over time; futures markets and the management of risk: transportation and international trackets government agricultural programs.

ARE 312 Agribusiness Marketing, 3(3-60), S. Preg: ARE 2010 or EC 201. Application of marketing and comonic principles to decision making in contemporary agribusiness firms. Marketing strategies, marketing research and information, segmentation and targeting, marketing max, and market plass information, segmentation and targeting, marketing max, and market plass. Professional selling skills and lessobeleg. Officements field reperierce and visiting lectures from the agribusiness industy.

ARE 321 Agricultural Financial Management, 3(3-40), F. Preg. ARE 2010 er 62: 201, Frankmental concepts for financial management decision in agricultural/tarm businesses. Emphasis on financial statement analysis of profinability, efficiency, fiquidity, reportent capacity, risk, leverage, growth Capital bugeting, investment decisions, farmland bid price determination, farm rate lestae appracial. Financial maters and credit institutions service agriculture, lending policies, loan analysis, interest rate determination. Financial structure, performance, condition of farm sector.

ARE 332 Human Resource Management for Agribusiness. 87:0-00. F. Porça ARE 201 or 8:C 203 Gree 22:035 General introduction to human resource management in agribusinesses. Skills for agribusiness owners for efficient productivity force molyoses in a lagal and chinal namar. Tepiss on labor migrant labor issues. Emphasic on techniques for training, motivating, leading, and disciplining employees.

ARE CC) 336 Introduction to Resource and Environmental Resonneirs. 31-001, S. Proz. ARE 2010 or CE 201 or CE 203, Application of basic economic tools to understand and evaluate environmental/resource policies. Concepts und a sproperty rights, non-marke goods, allocation over time, externalities, and public goods. Current policy issues such as global cimatednage, evaluing natural resource damages from oli ogliks, reducing the costs of regulations, protecting estuaries, and dealing with non-point source polution.

ARE (EC) 401 Economic Analysis for Non-Majors. 3(3-6-0), F.S. Preq: ARE 201 or EC 205 or EC 201. Intermediate economic theory of firm, household, and market behavior. Demain, production and southeory, market equilibrium under competitive and non-competitive conditions, and problems of conomic efficiency. Not open to underguladates majoring in the Department of Agricultural and Resource Economics or the College of Management. Credit no allowed for both AREE(C) 301 and 401

ARE 403 Economics of Consumer Decisions. 3(3-04). Alt. yrs. Prog: ARE 201 or EC 201. Application to economic theory of the consume to lifetime personal resource allocation decisions intended for note-major graduate students at the mater's level. Emplais on dynamic considerations in consumption and saving, replacement of consumer durables, and evaluation of consumer protection policies. Not open to undergraduates majoring in the Department of Agricultural and Resource Economics or the College of Management. Credit to allowed for both ARE 100 and ARE 403

ARE 412 Marketing Analysis and Plans for Agribusiness and Life Sciences. 3(3-0-0). F. Preg: ARE 312 or BUS 360, and ST 311 or BUS/ST 350. ARE 412 uses step-by-step marketing plan development for agribusiness, agricultural, and/or life sciences products. Student groups research, develop, and present a written market plan. The course focuses on collection and analysis of information pertaining to a product's environment, customers, and competitors. An integrative course, ARE 412 brings together concepts learned in marketing, finance, management, law and policy areas.

ARE 423 Fatures and Options Markets. 3(2-20). S. Preq. AREE(C) 301 and ARE 311 or BUS 320. Operation and business uses of fatures and options markets. Emphasis on market institutions, arbitrage price relationships, risk analysis, hedging theory and practice, portfolio evaluation and market regulation. Similarities among commodity, bond and stock index, futures emphasized.

ARE 433 U.S. Agricultural Policy, 33-0-01, S. Preg. ARELEC, 301 or ARELEC, 301 Ocvernment economic policies and programs affecting agricultural inputs and farm products. Analysis of the rationale, objectives, and major types of agricultural programs and their effects on resource allocation and income distribution within agriculture and between agriculture and the rest of the economy.

ARE (BC) 456 Environmental Economics, 3(3-60), S. Prog: ARE/EC/ 301. Usefulness of economics in understanding pollution, congestion, conservation and other environmental problems. Relevant economic tools such as pricing schemes, abatement cost curves, damage functions and benefic-cost analysis. Pollution taxes, regulations, marketable permits and subsidies considered in designing alterations in the incentive system. Current public policy alternatives in the context of non-market decision-making.

ARE 490 Career Sonihar in Agriculture & Resource Economics. (1/-0) 0. F. Proer; Junior standing: Planning and preparing for career choices. Resume writing, networking, interviewing, personality characteristics, and job sanching. Visits with employer representatives. Employer expectations and career opportunities. Researching firms and employment opportunities. Oral and written presentations.

ARE 492 External Learning Experience. 16. F.S. Prog. Sophomore studings. A learning experience in agriculture and life sciences within an academic framework that utilizes facilities and resources which are esternal to the campus. Constant and arrangements with properietic employers must be employer, the departmental teaching coordinator and the academic fican prior to the experience.

ARE 493 Special Problems/Research Exploration. 1-6, F.S. Prog. ARE Sophomore stunding. A learning experience in agriculture and life sciences within an cademic framework that utilizes campus facilities and resources. Contact and arrangements with propercive employers must be initiated by departmental reaching coordinates and the scatemic deat prior to the experience.

ARE 495 Special Topics in Agricultural and Resource Economics. 1-6. Preq: Departmental approval required. Presentation of material not normally available in regular corres offerings or offering of new courses on a trial basis.

ARTS STUDIES

ARS 233 Makeup Design for the Stage. 3(3:0-1). F. The process of design and application of makeup (for the stage including techniques for character and age makeup, making and applying facial hair and other specialized techniques. Taught from the play script to production with emphasis on historical research, play analysis, and applications techniques. The course includes hand-on experience with makeup. May not be taken concurrently with ARS 226 or ARS 333. May not be taken concurrently with ARS 236 or ARS 333

ARS 236 Text to Stages, 3(3-01), F. S. Study of script preparation beginning with the directors' and designers' collaborative efforts through rehearsal process, to the production itself and ending with the final evaluation. Directors' methods and designer processes in theory and practice. Attendance at one rehearsal and two productions its required. May not be taken concurrently with ARS 233 or 333. May not be taken concurrently with ARS 233 or ARS 333

ARS 251 The Arts of a World Capital: London. 3(3-0-0). Sum. Multidisciplinary course introducing students to the architecture and museums and the musical, dance, and theatrical performances of London. Historical and social context of these works of art. The infrastructure in London that makes its unusual artistic vitality and quality possible. Taught in London. ARS 252 The Arts of Vienna 1900. 3(3-0-0). Stan. Interdisciplinary study of art, architecture, music and theater in turn-of-the-century Vienna and of the political and scientific thinking that surrounded these arts. Taught in Vienna.

ABS 253 Arts of NC State. 3/3-00, F, S Study of the arts in the context of the university community, utilizing university are programs and resources. Core concepts and methods for aesthetic experience in several disciplines including dance, theater, music, visual art, and craft through performance and exhibition attendance, reatings, lectures, and discussion. (Modest fees for performance tickets might be required.)

AR8 (STS) 25 Technology in the Arts, 3(3-04), F. The interaction between technology and the arts with an emphasis on developments in Western art of the twentieth century. Historical and emerging issues include: sound and films, the addition of sound to films, the impact of films and television on theater, the impact of radio, computer applications to music, the visual arts, and literature.

ARS 288 Mathematics and Motels in Musics. (3:3-40). S. Use of mathematics and models in the composition of vestere music of varions time periods with an emphasis on the twenterth century. Critical analysis of trivial and non-trivial uses of mathematics; of differentiation between mathematics as an analytical tool and mathematics as a compositional tool. Survey of models including geographical, grammatical, and graphic.

ARS 259 The Arts and Polities. 3(3-0-0). F. Interactions between the arts and politics. Specific instances and types of political art from the past and the present. Patronage, censorship, propaganda, art in times of war, the artist's options and powers, assthetics and criticism.

ABS (MUS) 306 Music Composition with Computers. 3(:1-0), F. S. Sam, Preq: Some knowledge of music or computer science (e.g. CSC 200), Survey of the theory and history of computer music, composition al agorithms, digital synthesis techniques, composition of at least one computer music work-- a computer-assistic composition or traditional instruments, a piece for computer music empter, a real-time piece, or a piece that combines tape and instrument(s).

ABS 333 Costume Design and Technology, 3(0-04), S. Preg; COM 103 or ABS 236. The process of designing costumes taught from the perspective of both the play's script and the anticipated production with emphasis on historical research, play analysis, rendering technique, and basis construction. Hands-on esperience required, May not be taken concurrently with ABS 233 or ABS 236.

ARS (AFS) 346 Black Popular Culture. 3(3-0-0) . F. S. Sum. A multidisciplinary examination of contemporary black cultural expression in film, music, art, and the media. Emphasis on race, class, gender, and political discourse.

ARS 351 Arts, Ideas and Values. 3(:3-0-0). F. An examination of the way works of art enhody a particular understanding of what is real and what is worthwhile and shape their viewers' ideas and values. Case studies approach.

ARS 352 Dress, Style and Change, 3(3-0-0). S. Preq: Junior standing. Interdisciplinary course focusing on historical and cultural principles of style as related to dress and fashion. Examination of fashion and stylistic trends in cycles of dress.

ABS 353 Arts and Cross-Cultural Contacts. 3(3-0:0), S Study of works of art that allude to or combine two or more traditions. Examples from film, dance, music, theater and visual arts. Analysis of the role of the exotein art. The role of arts or nultiple traditions in inaugurating mover artistic movements, such as Ming landscape painting. Impact of decronic media on contemporary multicultural arts, such as Nepal pop.

ARS 354 The Arts and the Sacred. 3(3-0-0). S. (ALTYRODD). The support and critique of religion through the arts. Study of religious symbolism embodied in works of art from a number of traditions and genres. The interrelationship between art and religion, history, culture, spirituality, and rinal.

ABS 433 Period Styles in Acting, 3(3-0-0). 5. Prog. CDM 493, Interpreting daily lives in architer arch through realing, discussion, research discussion, research discussion, research prose, studied performance. Plays of complex heightened language, in verse and prose, studied from perspective of character's daily lives and their relevance to contemposity performance skills. Scenes, monologues, and soliloquies rehearsed and performed. ARS 494 Topics in Arts Studies. 3(3-0-0). F.S. Preg. Junior standing and 15 hours in either dance, design, film studies, music, theater, or visual arts.. Multi-arts course focusing on selected works of art in various media, related by theme, place or data. Capstone course for students with an extensive backeround in one of the arts. Topics may vary.

ARS 498 Independent Study in Arts Studies, 1-3: F.S.Sum. Preq: Nine hours of course work in Arts Studies and Departmental approval required. Independent study or project directed by a faculty member in the student's area of interest.

AEROSPACE STUDIES

AS 121 The Foundation of the United States Air Force I. 1(1-0-0), F. Part I of a survey course designed to introduce students to the United States Air Force and provides an overview of the basic characteristics, missions and organization of the Air Force.

AS 122 The Foundations of the United States Air Force II. 1(1-0-0). S. Part II of a survey course designed to introduce students to the United States Air Force and provides an overview of the basic characteristics, missions and organization of the Air Force.

AS 221 The Evolution of USAF Air and Space Power 1. 1(1-00). F. Part I of a course featuring topics on Air Force heritage and leaders; introduction to air and space power through examination of competencies and functions; and coursind adplication of communication (add). Its parques is to merivate inductions to transition from AFROTC cade to Air Force ROTC officer candidate.

AS 222 The Evolution of USAF Air and Space Power II. (1/1-0/): Far II of a course featuring topies on Air Force heringe and leaders; introduction to air and space power through examination of competencies and functions; and course of a communication (1/1). The proves is to merivate induction to intramistion from AFROTC caulto to Air Force ROTC offeer candidate.

AS 321 Air Force Leadership Studies 1, 3(3-6-0), F. Preez, Saccessful, completion of Field Training, Pan 1 of a course that teaches cadets advanced skills and hnovledge in management and leadership. Special emphasis is place on enhancing leadership skills. Cadets have an opportunity to try out these leadership and management techniques in a supervised environment as juniors and seniors.

AS 322 Air Force Leadership Studies II. 3[3-00]. S. Prog. Successful completion of Field Training, Part II of a course that teaches cadets advanced skills and knowledge in management and leadership. Special emphasis is placed on enhancing leadership skills. Cadets have an opportunity to try our these kadership and management techniques in a supervised environment as juniors and seniors.

AS 421 National Security Affairs/Preparation for Active Duty 1, 3(3-0), 0, F. Preg: Secosifyl completion of Field Training, Part I of a course designed for college seniors and that gives them the foundation to understand their role as milling officers in American society. It is an overview of the complex social and political issues facing the military profession and requires a measure of sophistication commensume with the senior colleae level.

AS 422 National Security Affair/Preparation for Active Duty IL 3;3/-0. 0). S. Preg: accessful completion of Field Training. Part II of a course designed for college seniors and that gives them the foundation to understand their role as millitary officers in Anarcians society. It is an overview of the complex social and political issues facing the military profession and requires a measure of sophistication commensume with the serior college level.

AS 495 Special Topics in Aerospace Studies. 2(2-0-0). F.S. Preq: Consent of Instructor. Offered as needed to treat new or special subject matter relating to the Department of the Air Force.

BIOLOGICAL AND AGRICULTURAL ENGINEERING

BAE 100 Introduction to Biological Engineering. *I(0-2-0)*. S. Technical topics and career options in Biological Engineering with concentrations in Agricultural, Bioprocess, and Environmental Engineering are introduced. Information is provided about career services, internships, and study abroad and co-op-opportunities in these areas. Students develop a plan of work.

BAE 200 Computer Methods in Biological Engineering. 2(1-2-0). F. Prey: MA 141 and E 115. Students develop computer-based problem solving techniques to solve introductory problems in Biological and Biomedical Engineering. Emphasis is on developing solution algorithms and implementing these with spreadbetes, equation solvers, and computer programming.

BAE 201 Shop Processes and Management. 3(2-3-0), F.S. Safety practices, materials, equipment, processes, procedures, and management techniques related to operation and maintenance of a mechanized agricultural enterprise or agriculture-related industry. Theory and practice through basic shop operationsnd procedures.

BAE 202 Introduction to Biological and Agricultural Engineering Methods, 42:4-41. S. Perce RAE 200 Introduction to experimental design methodology, basic engineering design and problem solving methodology for Biological Engineering. Visualization Skills computervisidel 3-D solid modeling of parts. 3-D assembly of solid part geometries, computation of mass properties, 2-D engineering design, and hands-on shop fabrication of sensester project.

BAE 311 Agricultural Machinery and Power Units. 4(3-5-30). S. Prey, CI 101, CI 101 (CI 102) and CI 102 (CI 102) and CI 102

BAE 315 Properties of Biological Engineering Materials. 3(2):201. s. Prov; PY 208, BIO 125 or BIO 136 or 2016. Occey Adv B35 or CE 332 and AdvE 314 or CE 313; Physical properties of biological and non-biological engineering materials, their uniqueness and variability within systems, and evaluation of dimensional, mechanical, theological, thermal, electrical, and optical properties.

BAE (SSC) 323 Water Management, 3/2-2-0). F. Preg. Junior standing, Water management principles applied to small waterback. Bydologic cyclic, runoff, rossion control; sol-water-plant relationships; surface and subsurface damage, surface, spinkler, and microiringation; wegetative waterways and open channel flow; impoundments; wellands; water quality and supply; water rights. Emphasis or concepts, squarification, and systems approach.

BAE (SSC) 324 Elementary Surveying, 1(0-3-0), F. Preq: Junior standing. Theory and practice of plane surveying to include measuring distances as well as record keeping, differential leveling, profile leveling, topographic mapping, stadia surveying, and the use of these tools in agricultural applications.

BAE 325 Introductory Geomatics. 3(2-36). F. Prey: Sophomore standing in COLG, or Junior standing in CALS or CNR. Theory and practice of plane and satellite-based surveying. Includes distance measurement, differential k-leveling, porful k-leveling, topographic surveying, and record global positioning system, GPS receivers and methods (stantadalone, DGPS, RTX), data collection, data processing, and applications.

BAE 332 Animal Facilities and Environmental Management. 4(3-3-0), S. Preq: PY 211 or PY 131. Environmental relationships, design methods, matrials and construction procedures as they relate to agricultural animal production facilities. Problem situations integrating structural design. environmental control, and waste handling.

BAE 333 Processing Agricultural Products. 4(3-3-0). S. Preq: PY 212. Application of the principles of fluid flow, heat transfer, refrigeration, psychrometrics, and materials handling to the processing of agricultural products. Pump sizing, heat exchanger selection, refrigeration analyses, fan sizing, crop drying, andselection of materials handling equipment.

BAE 343 Agricultural Electrification. 3(3-60). F. Correg: PP 212. Practical and efficient use of electrical energy for agricultural and home application. Energy conservation, electric rates, farm and house wiring, circuit edgins, single-plause and three-plause distribution systems, electric motors, lighting, space and water heating, electric controls. safety and protective devices.

BAE 344 Circuits and Controls. 1(0-3-0). F. Correy: PY 212: BAE 343 or ECE 211. Applied laboratory covering energy conservation, farm and home wiring, circuit design, single-phase and three-phase distribution systems, electric motors, lighting, heating, electric controls, safety and protective devices, and home water systems.

BAE 361 Analytical Methods in Engineering Design. 3(2-2-0). S. Progr BAE 101, CE 215 or MAE 200, Ma 341, Correy MAE 314. Engineering problem solving through studies of topics in engineering design. Kinematic analysis of linkages, analysis and design/selection of machine structures and power transmission components, including vibration modeling and control in lumped mass mechanical and biomechanical systems.

BAE 401 Instrumentation for Biological Systems. 42:3-60, r. P. Prog. ECF 331. Baic concepts of instrumentation for moniporting of biological systems. Study of transducers and circuits utilized in biological and agricultural engineering agricultural distributions. Demonstration of concepts of error, accuracy and presiston for hardson engineering approximation for the system of the biotection of the system of the system of the system of the system biotection. The system of the system of the system of the system of the biotection of the system of the system of the system of the system of the biotection. The system of the system of the system of the system of the biotection of the system of the system of the system of the system of the biotection. The system of t

BAE 402 Transport Phenomena. 3(2-2-0). F. Preq: MA 341; MAE 301. Coreq: CE 382 or MAE 308. Theory and application of heat and mass transfer in biological, food, and agricultural systems. Topics include fluid flow, conduction, convection, radiation, psychrometrics, and refrigeration.

BAE 422 Introduction to Food Process Engineering, 3(2-0-2). S. Prog-BAE 402, AME 503 or CE 332; AME 201 or CHE 335. Introductory principles and practices of handling and preserving food products. Coverage includes the design and analysis of handling systems for discrete and continuous flow food preservation principles and considerations relevant to the design of food handling systems, and the principles and products of your and storing graft.

BAE: (BIS) 425 Industrial Microhology and Bioprocessing, 3/3-0-0). S. Prez: Junior on higher sanding to CALS or OCE: MB 251. Introductions to the structure and functions of microbial cells and their cultivation and utilization in bioprocess calgorithms, Formational systems and downstrama processing funds, industrial chemicals, planmaceritcals, food additives and food products such as beer, while, cheese and yogent Microbial biomass production. Introduction to environmental biotechnology including waste water treatment, hierobaction to environmental biotechnology including waste water treatment, hierobaction to environmental biotechnology including waste water treatment, hierobaction to environmental advectoration and an explained. Credit will not be given for both BAIIBBS) 425 and BAI 2525.

BAE 432 Agricultural and Environmental Safety and Health. (3:6-0), F. Perg: Janoi ransimig and hor (SAIS Graup A, Bor CElexitres. Safety and health issues for agricultural and environmental eccupations. Inzard recognition, injugy and libres prevention, regulations, and safety and health water management. Environmental factors which affect human health and safety.

BAE (SSC) 435 Precision Agriculture Technology, 3(2-40), S. Alt. systeems, Preg. Junior standing or Service of technology available for implementation of a comprehensive precision agriculture program. Topics include computers, OPS, searcess, mechanized soil sampling, variable rate control system, yield monitors, and portharvest processing controls. Applications of precision agriculture in core planning, illidae, planning, chemical applications, harversing and postharvest processing. Credit may not be received for PATSSC 433 and BACSSR 535.

BAE (CS, SSC) 440 Geographic Information Systems in Production Agriculture. 3(2-2-0) . S. Preq: SSC 341. Fundamentals of the global positioning system, geographic information systems, and site-specific management. Geospatially located soil sampling strategies will be addressed as well as appropriate interpolation methods for point-sampled data. The course will cover variable rate fertilizer recommendation models and the technology necessary for variably applying fertilizer. Spatial measurement of crop yields.

BAE 442 Systems Approach to Agricultural and Environmental Issues. 3(3-0-0) . S. Preg: ENG 3311 or ENG 332 or ENG 3335; Senior standing. Systems approach to complex agricultural and environmental issues and problematic situations including people's views. Multiple stages of onf systems approach: open injury into and description of issues, conceptual modeling. facashility and implementation of changes. Individual project using systems approach to a complex issue in agriculture or the environment.

BAE 451 Engineering Design J. 3(2-30). F. Prog. BAE 220 and 3 of the fjolmony course (IAB 213, 561, 401, 401, 402, 422, 423, 414, 722, or 481.). Explain concepts of engineering problems: objectives, specifications, manufacturing, prior at and analysis. Ond and written exercises in reverse engineering mational and international standards, quality control, intellectual law and engineering ethics. Team projects from apricultural, biomedical, bioprocessing and environmential engineering. Must be within 36 credit hours of completing the BE degree.

BAE 452 Engineering Design II. 3(2-2-0) . S. Preq: BAE 451. Continuation of BAE 451: Project analysis, design, scheduling, construction, tests and reports. Teamwork and the function of engineering design in society.

BAE 462 Machinery Design and Applications. 3(2:3-0). S. Prog. BAE 361. Machinery design for effective use of energy and labor in agricultural production. Engine cycles, power transmission, hydraulics, traction, combined tesses, finite element analysis, compare-riaded-engineering, and engineering economics. Machinerytesign of agricultural field equipment and other agricultural machinery systems.

BAE 471 Land Resources Environmental Engineering. 3(2-2-0). F. Preg: SSC 200. Coreq: SSC 200 and CE 322 or MAE 308. Hydrology and erosion principles. Designing structures and selecting practices to control land runoff, crosion, sediment pollution and flooding.

BAE 472 Irrigation and Drainage. 3(3-0-0). S. Preq: SSC 200, BAE 471. Design, management and evaluation of irrigation and drainage systems; concepts and processes of system design. Credit will not be given for both BAE 472 and BAE 572.

BAE 473 Introduction to Surface/Water Quality Modeling. 3(2-0-2). S. Preg. BAE 471 and SSC 200. Concepts in basic hydrologic, erosion and chemical transport used in modeling. Evaluation of typical hydrologi/vater quality models on watershed systems. Project examples using state-of-the-art models. Credit will not be given for both BAE 473 and BAE 573.

BAE 481 Structures & Environment. 3(2-34). S. Prog. BAE 402; CE 3/3 or MAE 3/4 reintights of arvinomental control and structures. Topics include structural analysis, load estimation, material selection, fasteners, physiological reactions of animational plants to the environment, applications of heat transfer and psychrometrics in calculating ventilation requirements, heading or cooling loads.

BAE 492 External Learning Experience. 1.6. F.S. Preg. Sophomor standing. A learning experience in agriculture and life sciences within an academic framework that utilizes facilities and resources which are external to the campus. Contact and arrangements with geopective employers must be initiative to be dean and approved by a facility adviser, the propertive the experience.

BAE 403 Special Problems in Biological and Agricultural Engineering, 1-6. F.S. Prog. Sophonore standing. A learning experience in agriculture and life sciences within an academic framework that utilizes campos facilities and resources. Contact and arrangements with prospective employers must be initiated by student and approved by a faculty adviser, the prospective employer, the departmental teaching coordinator and the academic dean prior to the experience.

BAE 495 Special Topics in Biological and Agricultural Engineering. *I.* 3. F.S.Sum. Prog: Consent of Instructor. Offered as needed for presenting material not normally available in regular BAE departmental courses or for new BAE courses on a trial basis.

BIOPROCESSING SCIENCE

BBS 201 Introduction to Biopharmaceutical Science, 3(3-40), 5. Through this course, students will experience laboratory and manufacturing terminology relevant to the biomanufacturing industries. Students will also gain exposure to regulatory and compliance procedures and issues facing this industrial. This concerding provide an introduction to prepare students to meet the industrial science of the student science of the supercessing science program.

BBS 301 Process Validation Science, 3/o-00, F. Preg: 37 311, FS 321, (71 20, 171 20, 201 20, 201 853), and Berl 454. Process validation is a tested and decumental subset of the panel of activities that are performed during the production of a biopharmaceutical. This course will introduce the concept of process validation as it applies to the biotechnology industry, and more specifically, to the manufacture of proton molecules as therapeuric agents.

BIRS (BAE) 425 Industrial Microbiology and Bioprocessing. 3(3-0.0). S. Perg: Junior on higher standing to CALS or OCE: IM 251. Introduction to the structure and functions of microbial cells and their cultivation and utilization in bioprocess: engineering. Formationity systems and advosstrama processing fuels. Industrial chemicals, planmaceuticals, food additives and food products such as been, when, cheese and yogent Microbial biomass productions. Introduction to environmental biotechnology including waste water treatment, biotemoliution to environmental biotechnology in adulting waste water treatment, biotemoliution to environmental biotechnology in adulting waste water treatment, biotemoliution to environmental biotechnology in adulting waste water treatment. biotemoliution and Biotechinol. Chefit will one biotechnologi development, regulations and safety. Field infy(s) are an essential educational BAD(BBS) 4423 and BAC 252.

BBS 426 Industrial Microbiology & Biomanufacturing Laboratory, 2(-0-60), F. Preg: MB 351 and MB 32, Corey: BBS/BAE 425, This course is designed as the laboratory complement to BBS/BAE 425, and will provide students hand-one experiences with key microbiological techniques and processes used by biomanufacturing industries, Specific areas of focus will induke fermemation technology, separation methods, and enzyme kinetics.

BIOCHEMISTRY

BCH 150 Introductory Biochemical Concepts. 2(2-0-0) . S. Preq: Freshman standing or Sophomore standing in BCH. Coreq: CH 101. An introduction to concepts and perspectives in biochemistry, designed to provide students with an overview of biology at the molecular level.

BCH 220 Role of Biotechnology in Society, 3/(10-60). sUML SUM2. Prore BIO 38(). C110. Biotechnology and Societing is an introductory science course that takes a semi-schelinal look at the emerging role of biotechnology in human society. Expectations: are that sudents will gain an appeciation for only in Planda through Study Abread (4-week course). Departmental approval required.

BCH 451 Principles of Biochemistry. 4(3-0-1). F.S.Sum. Preq: CH 223. Introduction to the fundamental principles of biochemistry. Emphasis on biochemical structures, properties, functions and interactions, including enzyme kinetics and central pathways of metabolism.

BCH 452 Introductory Biochemistry Laboratory, 2(1-3-0), F, & Coreg-BCH 451, Laboratory experience to complement BCH 451, Basic skills in the use of volumetric equipment, spectrophotometers, chromatography, and electrophoresis. Manipulation and assay of small quantities of biological materials, and analysis of laboratory data.

BCH 453 Biochemistry of Gene Expression. 3(2-0-0), F.S. Preg: BCH 451. Correg: GN 411, MB 351. Structure and function of nucleic acids and proteins. Synthesis of DNA, RNA, and proteins. Gene expression and Regulation. Methodologies of recombinant DNA research. Credit is not allowed for both BCH 453 and BCH 553.

BCH 454 Advanced Biochemistry Laboratory. 4(1-8-0), F. Preq. ECH 452. Coreq: BCH 453. Techniques in molecular biology and protein purification. Cloning and expression of a cukaryotic gene in bacteria followed by purification of the enkaryotic gene product. Microanalysis of DNA, RNA and protein. BCH 455 Proteins and Molecular Mechanisms. 3(3-0-0). S. Preq: BCH 451, BCH 453/553. Principles of protein structure and function, protein folding, enzymology, ligand binding, protein transport, and metabolic pathways.

BCH 492 External Learning Experience. 1-6. F.S. Prog: Sophomore studies, A learning experience in agriculture and life sciences within an academic finanework that utilizes facilities and resources which are external to the campus. Contrast and arrangements with proposedice employers must be employer, the departmental teaching coordinator and academic dean prior to the experience.

BCH 493 Special Problems in Biochemistry, 1-6, F.S. Preg: Sophomore standing. A learning experience in agriculture and life sciences within an academic framework that utilizes campus facilities and resources. Contact and approved by a faculty adviser, the prospective employer, the departmental taching coordinator and the academic dear prior to the experience.

BCH 495 Special Topics in Biochemistry. 1-5. F.S.Sum. Preq: Junior standing. Offered as needed to present materials not normally available in regular BCH departmental courses on a trial basis.

BIOMANUFACTURING

BEC 220 Introduction to Drug Development and Careers in Biomanducturing, 11(-00), F.S. Free, BIO 181 or 2016 OL Correy, CH 223. Introduction to discovery and development of biopharmaceuticals, industrial argyms, food ingreeliens and biologic, Discussion of migors that prepare students for positions in the biotechnology industry. Lectures from shaff and from professionable in the biotechnology industry. Lectures from shaff and from professionable in the biotechnology industry. Lectures from shaff and include the student of the student of the student of the student biopharmaceutical process techopment, design of biomanufacturing lectifies, enzyme purification, formalition, as well as careers in TDA compliance documentation related to manufacturing products using microbial biotechnology.

BEC 320 Fundamentals of Microbial Cell Culture, 21/50.65.00, F.S. Progr BIO 181 or DI 183 or ZO 100. This is a half-emester course. This introductory medule addresses fundamental cell biology concepts and reables students to gain at understanding of the basic principles of microbiology, culture preparation, physiology and genetics of microbial cell cultures. The lab portion of the course provides students with practical aperiance in basic laboratory and culture techniques. Students who have completed MB 352 may not take this course for credit.

BEC 325 Fundamentals of Microbial Cell Biotransformations. 2(1:50-65:00). F.S. Prog. BEC(MD) 320 even MB 325. This is a half-semester course. Basic microbial cell culture theory and practice: cell physiology, mass biological understanding, mathematical models, and engineering controls that emiles a fut encourse process to be scatched, consistent, and tender. The lattic scatter and the scatter of the scatter of the scatter of the techniques using horeactors. Students who have completed BIT(CHE) 463 may not take this course for credit.

BEC 330 Principles and Applications of Bioseparations. 21(30:03-00), ES. Proy: CU 22:0 Objectives, strutegies, and approaches for recovery and purification of biomolecules, sepecially recombinant proteins. Description of common purification equipment, processes and materials used for cell lysis, precipitation, flexications, mombinate filtration, codoum chromatography, and continuinguing. Laboratorics provide students with exposure to various controlling the control of the student student exposure to various recombinant protein. This is a half-sensester course. Students who have completed BITCHE1646 any and complete this course for readil.

BEC 436 Downstream Processing of Biomaterials. 2(159-05-00), F.S. Prog: BEC 330, Objectives, strategies, and approaches for recovery and purification of biomolecules, especially recombinant proteins. Laboratories in the intermediate-scale pilof plant provide students with vecposare to aviations unit operations and the parameters that control protein isolation and purification of a recombinant protein produced by an E-coil. This is a half-semester course.

BEC 480 Large-scale Fermentation. 2(1.50-0.50-0). F. Preq: BBS(BEC) 426. Application of microbial fermentation techniques at production scale and evaluation of the inherent issues resulting from the integration of microbial fermentation unit operations, scale-up/production, and current Good Manufacturing (cd/MP) compliance. Lectures prepare students for plot-scale laboratory experiences in media preparation, bioractor operation, process utilities, and manufacturing quality systems that similatue microbial cell growth and product expression in a commercial cGMP facility. This is a half-semester course.

BEC 448 Large-scale Recovery and Parification. 21.500.5500). F.S. Proze: BEC 456. Application of downtermo hipprocessing techniques at production scale and evaluation of the inherent issues resulting from the integration of recovery and parification unit operations. Scale-approduction issues, and current Good Mannfacturing Practice (GMP) compliance. Lextures prepare students for ph/sc-scale laboratory experiences in cell removal, cell disadvertee ph/sc-scale laboratoric quality systems that simulate students ph/sc-scale laboratorical GMP facility. This is a halfsymmetry course, and applications of the students of the simulate symmetry course.

BEC 495 Special Topics in Biomanufacturing, 1-4. Offered as needed to present materials not normally available in regular course offerings or for offering of new courses on a trial basis. Departmental approval required.

BEC 497 Biomanufacturing Research Projects. 1-3. F.S.SUM1.SUM2. Introduction to biomanufacturing research through experimental, theoretical, and literature studies. Oral and written presentation of reports. Departmental approval required.

BIOLOICAL SCIENCES

BIO 108 Biology in the Modern World, 3/3-00, F.S.Sum, Principles and concepts of biology including cellular structure and function, metabolism and energy transformation, homeostasis, reproduction, herefuly, diversity of life, coclogy, evolution and anima lebraivor. Emphasis on homuna affairs and human examples. For non-science students, Students may not receive credit for both BIO 1058 and BIO 125 or BIO 181 or BIO 183.

BIO 106 Biology in the Modern World Laboratory. 1(0-2-0). F,S,Sum. Coreg: BIO 105. Laboratory experience in biological principles to complement BIO 105. For non-science students. Students may not receive credit for both BIO 106 and BIO 125. BIO 181 or BIO 183

BIO (20)160 Introduction to Cellular and Developmental Zoology. 4(3-3-0). S.Sim. Basic concepts and principles of cellular and developmental zoology with emphasis on the physical basis of fite, the cell as the fundamental unit of fite and the mechanisms involved in the development of multicellular animals.

BIO 181 Introductory Biology I. 4(3-3-0), F.S. Emphasis on interactions of organisms with their environment, evolutionary change, genetic bases of adaptive traits and or regulation and control, and on critical thinking, problem solving, and effective communication. Students may not receive credit for both BIO 181 and either BIO 105 or BIO 125.

BIO 183 Introductory Biology II. 4(3-3-0). F.S. Preq: BIO 181 or BIO 125. Emphasis on adaptive strategies in meeting common challenges in diverse environments, role of natural selection in evolution of life forms, and on critical thinking, problem solving, experimental design, and effective communication.

BIO 491. Seminar on Professional Development in Biological Sciences. 1(1-0-0). F. Planning and analyzing strategies for professional development in the biological sciences utilizing discussion, guost lectures, and field trips to nearby research laboratories and industrial plants. Intended primarily for juniors and seniors in anwihological discuision.

BIO 492 External Learning Experience. 1-6, F.S. Pray: Sophomore stunding, Learning experience in agriculture and life sciences within an academic framework with facilities and resources external to the campus Contact and arrangements with propertive supervisors by the student. Prior approval by faculty advisor, prospective supervisor, and departmental teaching coordinator.

BIO 493 Special Problems in Biological Sciences. 1-6. F.S. Preq: Sophomore standardi. Learning experience in agriculture and life sciences within an academic framework with campus facilities and resources. Contact and arrangements with prospective supervisors by the student. Prior approval by faculty advisor, prospective supervisors, and learntment teaching coordinator. BIO 495 Special Topics in Biology. 1-6. F.S.Sum. Individualized study, under faculty supervision, of biological topics, and developmental course on a trial basis.

BIOTECHNOLOGY

BIT 295 Special Topics in Biotechnology. 1-3. F,S,Sum. Offered as needed to present materials not normally available in regular course offerings or for offering of new courses on a trial basis.

BIT 410 Manipulation of Recombinant DNA. 4(2:5-4). F.S. Preq: BIO 181 or 2018/0 160 and CH 223 with a C- or better. Introduction to molecular biology and proton chemistry. Theory behind laboratory techniques and overview of clening strategies starting from nucleic acid or protein sequence data. Laboratory scisonis molvos ubioloning, perparation of competent cells, transformation, screening recombinant DNA by colory hybridization and PCR. SDSPAGE of recombinant protein, affriding purficiation, and western blots.

BIT 461 Sequencing (DNA Libraries, 2(2-50), F, Ah, 1yx(cm), Preg. BIT 360 or M8 300 or BCH 454 or 70 449. Basic techniques in automated DNA sequencing and robotics. Colony picking and ordering (DNA libraries, sequencing, Principles of database management for ordering and accessing sequencing, information. Half semencies crossing, and accessing sequencing information. Half semencies course, first parts.

BIT 46.2 Gene Expression Analysis: Microarrays, 27:25-01, F. Freez, BIT 404 or BIT 310. Microarray analysis is an evolving technique with it basis in the dynamic properties of the runclic acid hybridization. We will review current theory: techniques, instrumentation, troublechotegn, analysis tools, and advanced protocols for microarray analysis. Students will have the opportunity to utilize skills learned during lecture in a laboratory environment and have access to exceptional instrumentation. At the conclusion of this course, students shull feel confiendle with indicarray experimental design, is to tod, an analysis of generated data. This is a half-semester course. Student must register for bull feeture and the sections

BIT (CHE) 463 Fermentation of Recombinant Microorganisms, 2(3-5-0). S. Preg: BIT 360 or BIT 810 or MB 409 or BCH 454 or ZO 480. Introduction to fermentation and protein chemistry. Through blachadous techniques and overview of industrial scale expression systems. Laboratory sessions involve use of microbial expression vectors, flementation systems, and large-scale purification of recombinanta protein. Half senseter course, first part.

BIT (CHE) 464 Protein Purification. 2(2-5-0). S. Alt. yrs (even). Preq: BIT 360 or MB 409 or BCH 454 or ZO 480. Comparison of several different chromatography techniques for protein purification. Construction of purification tables and SDS-and native-PACIE analysis. Cost-benefit analysis of industrial-state procedures. Half semester correse, second part.

BIT 463 Real-time PCR Techniques, 20:2-50, S. Prog. BIT 410 or BIT 530. Real time PCR is an evolving technique with its basis in the dynamic properties of the polymerase chain reaction and fluerescent detection. We will review courter 14-as intent betwy: techniques, makingher, mouldbeshording, tools, and advanced protocols for sequence detection including SYBR grean, TagMan, Beacons, multiplecting, and single nacioactic polymorphism analysis. Students with have the opportunity to utilize skills learned future it a laberatory with real-time captionenal design. In stocks, and analysis of greented data. This is a half-semester course. Student must register for both lecture and lab sections.

BIT 466 Animal Cell Culture Techniques. 2(2:5-0). S. Preg. BIT 360 or BIT 810. Introduction to animal cell culture techniques. Asseptic technique for vertebrate cell culture, media formulation, primary cell culture, long-term maintenance of cell lines, application of molecular techniques to in vitro sintanions. Half semestre course, second part.

BIT 467 PCR and DNA Fingerprinting. 2(2:5-0). F. Prey: BIT 510. Introduction to polynerase chain reaction. Quinization of PCR reactions and primer design for DNA sequences using DNA databases available on the web laboratory sections include using rapid techniques for loading and sequencing using isolated human bairs. Credit is not allowed for both BIT 467 and BIT 567. BIT 468 Genome Mapping, 2(2-50), S. Proy: BIT 410 or BIT 510 or BCH 454, Students will be introduced to kasic techniques in genetic and physical mapping. The principles of DNA marker development, marker detection, genetic and physical mapping and DNA sequencing will be addressed from a practical view with an emphasis onagricultural applications. This is a laft senseter course. Student must register for both lecture and lab sections.

BIT 470 Advanced Animal Cell Culture: Bioreactor Culture, 2(2-4-0), S. Preq: BIT 466 or BIT 566 or PO 566. Principles of scaling animal cell seedstock from frozen storage to three liter culture. Students will learn to assemble and operate a three-liter bioreactor to produce antibodies, as well as assess final product quantify using antibody techniques. This is a half-semester course.

BIT (BO) 481. Plant Tissue Culture and Transformation. 2(2:5-0). s. Alth. yrs.(old). Press III 500 or M8 400 or BCI 455 or Z0 450. Basic techniques in plant tissue culture, designing transgeness for expersion in specific plant cell organelles and tissues, use of reporter genes to optimize handron experience with plant tissue culture. Alth anthromation. Leo or reporter genes, fluorescence microscopy and digital imaging. Half senseter course, first part.

BIT 492 External Learning Experience. 1-6, F.S.Sun, Prog. BIT 590, A learning experience in the area of blockhology within an academic framework that utilizes facilities and resources which are external to the campus. Contact and arrangements with prospective employers must be initiated by staffart and approved by a faulty adverted to the prospective employers and the initiated by staffart and approved by a faulty adverted to the prospective employers and the initiated by staffart Assemic Coordinator or Poyram Director of the Biotechnology Poyram.

BIT 403 Special Problems in Biotechnology. 1-6. F.S.Sum, Pregr 2017 360, A learning experience within an academic framework that utilizes cumpus facilities and resources. Contact and arrangements with prospective memotroxy must be initiated by student and approved by a faculty adviser, the prospective memotro, and the digrammental tacaking coordinator proto the experience. Project must be approved by the Academic Coordinator of Program Director of the Biotechnology Program.

BIT 495 Special Topics in Biotechnology, 1-3. F.S.Sum. Preq: BIT 360. Offered as needed to present materials not normally available in regular course offerings or for offering of new courses on a trial basis.

BIOMEDICAL ENGINEERING

BME 201 Computer Methods in Biomedical Engineering, 3(2-20). S. Preg: BME matriculard randoms, Statenti selevalpo computer-based problem mobing techniques using Excel and MATLAB to solve introductory problems in Biomedical Engineering. Emphasis is on developing solution algorithms, implementing these with speciadeness and computer programming, and presenting results in a clear and corecise manner. Students registered for BME 201 who fail to matriculate into BME with be droped from the course.

BME (MSE) 293 Introduction to the Materials Science of Riomaterials. 37:6-00, F. Prez, C. or buteri of C. 101, CH 102, and Y20, ST his course introduces fundamental physical principles governing the structure, processing, properties and performance of metallic, ceranic and polymeric materials. Relationships are developed telfnning how mechanical, physical and themical properties are cerulated by microtraneture and chemistry. Material failure modes are developed with an emphasis on biocompatibility and the application/sperformace of materials in the human body. Basic appects of material biocompatibility are presented, leading into studies of the current and future applications of biomaterials.

BME 204 Biomedical Measurements. 3(2:2-0). S. Preg. BME Majors: This course will introduce students to modern topics in biomedical engineering and areas of emphasis in the biomedical engineering curviculum through the study and use of biomedical measurement tools. The course will include a lecture and a laboratory component.

BME 252 Biomedical Engineering Design and Manufacturing 1. 1/0.2-0.7, *F.S., am. Progr. BME Majors.* Students will karm the basic tools of design such as toolid modeling by means of web-based tuterials and a series of small CAD project assignments. Students will laren to use carrent forbarse for designinterstance of the series of equipment to carry out one small, well-defined design and manufacturing project.

BME 301 Human Physiology for Engineers 1, 37:2-20, *F. Prog. BME* 201 and ether 2016 or BIO 185, BME Majors. Correg Multi-211. This course includes a quantitative approach to human physiology from the biomedical engineering perspective with an emphasis on neural, sensory, muscle, and ardian physiology. Autocourse neural and somatic motor cournol will be imaging, collober imprime, withful an emphasis, vianal implant, artificial larynges, meematers and definitions visual implantes, include computer-based cereations using MATLAB.

BME 302 Human Physiology for Engineers II. 362-260. S. Prog. IME 2001. MAE 2086 or CE 351: SME minors. This course explores a quantitative approach to human physiology from the biomedial engineering perspective with an emphasis on systems physiologic described using methanical apporteries. Topics include the physiological and mechanical behaviour of the blood vessels, investigate mechanical properties of Huios, deterolyte exchange in dilaysis, spironetry and blood pressure measurement among other topics. The course culminates with the design of a novel Haorotory experiment.

BME 311 Linear Systems in Biomedical Engineering, 3(1-60), F. Prog. BME 201, EC 331, BME Mojor, Brudanentals of Ilmar systems analysis as applied to problems in biomedical modeling and instrumentation. Properties of biomedical systems and signals. Representation of continuous-and discrete disorders and signals representation of continuous-and discrete and discrete donomis. Laplace transform, Frequency: regionse and its application in biomedical systems. Filter design. Circuit analogs to mechanical and dhemodynamics systems and their applications in modeling biomedical systems. Applications in biomedical instrumentation. Students use MATLAB to simulate and analyze biomedical linear systems.

BME 312 Analog and Digital Circuits Laboratory, 1(0-3:0). F. Ferg ECE 331, BME Andjors. Laboratory in analog and digital circuit analysis. Electrical safety: Exercises in resistor networks, capacitors and inductors, study-stude and dynamic circuit scheavior, active circuits, angliffers, logic gates, combinatorial and sequential circuits, celementary digital system design. AD conversion, biomancical applications.

BME 342 Experimental & Analytical Methods in Biomechanical Empirecting Analysis, 3(2-2-0). S. Prog. BME 201; MAE 828 or CE 3125; MAE 814 or CE 312; MA 814. Experimental and analytic tools are developed and used to solve problems in biometacal engineering: Techniques include Neurosci analysis, closed from and finite element analysis of strayes and analysis and testing are introduced. Strategies have a stray of the strayes and analysis and testing are introduced. Strategies have analysis of strayes and analysis and testing are introduced. Strategies have an advance and ADMS to assist in their analyses.

RDEE 532 Biomedical Engineering Design and Manufacturing IL 2(1/-3) O. S. Preye, BMC 252; MME might solutions with breaking and use of the tools learned in Biomedical Design and Manufacturing I in the context of modeling metricles and manufacturing processes. The ergenitude of the solution of the solution of the solution of the ergenitude cache week.

BME 412. Biomedical Signal Processing, 33:6-01). S. Prog. BME 311, 57 370. Fundamental of continuous - and discret-time signal processing as applied to problems in biomedical instrumentation. Properties of biomedical signals and instruments. Descriptions of random noise and signal processing signals and instruments. Descriptions of random noise and signal processing sampling theory. Discret-time analysis, Applications of Z-transform and discrete Fourier transform. Digital filter design methods for biomedical immunents. Biomedical applications of filter design, signal restoration, and signal detection. Simulation, analysis, and design of biomedical signal processing systems using MATLAB.

BME 422 Fundamentals of Biomedical Instrumentation. 3(2-20). 5. Prog. BME 212 and BCE 331. Fundamentals of biomedical instrument design and implementation. Sensing mechanisms, sensor microfabrication methods, sensor interfacing circuits, analyse-orbiguid conversion, biosignal capture and storage, embedded microprocessors, data compression methods, system MATLAB, supplement the topics proceeding in the storage storage of the sensor sung cleanroom facilities in the BME department as part of a semesterlong design project. BME 425 Bioelectricity. 3/3-40.). F. Preq: BME 302 or (ZO 421 and a course in electrical circuits). Quantitative analysis of excitable membranes and their signals, including plasma membrane characteristics, crigin of electrical membrane potentials, action potentials, voltage clamp experiments, the Hodgin-Filudy: equations, propagation, subtre-Hoddbittmil, extracellulate fields, membrane biophysics, and electrophysiology of the harr. Design and development of an electrocardiogram analysis system.

BME 441 Biomechanics. 3(2-3-0). F. Preq: ZO 160 or BIO 183; BME 342; ST 370. Students study human body kinematics, force analysis of joints, and the structure and composition of biological materials. Emploasis is placed on the measurement of mechanical properties and the development and understanding of models of biological material mechanical behavior.

BME 451 Biomedical Engineering Stoiro Design 1, 82:2-40, 1: Prog. BME 420, BME 522, and either K93 811 or KD3 33, and competion of poof phe suggested BME decines for their area of emphasis: BME majors: Design concepts of engineering problems: objective, specifications, manufacturing, prior art, and analysis. Oral and written exercises in reverse engineering. Lectures In national and international standards, quality cortexiintellectual propertylaw, and engineering ethics. Team projects to design, build, and deliver a prototype device to aid a sloabled person or other appropriate biomedical engineering project that provides an opportunity for real world engineering. Beisgn and community outcach.

BME 452 Biomedical Engineering Senior Design II. 3(2-2-0). S. Prag: BME 451, BME Majors. Continuation of BME 451. Project analysis, design, scheduling, construction, and testing. Advanced written and oral technical communication. Teamwork and the function of engineering design in society. Major team project with a biomedical engineering theme.

BME (TE) 467 Mechanics of Tissues & Implants Requirements, 3/3-0 01. S. Proye 2016 of wild 1818; MAE 314. Application of engineering and biological principles to understand the structure and performance of lenders, lignanetts, skill, and hoter, borne mechanics: viscolaticity of soft biological tissue-drived devices as well as interfaces between multi-tissues and synthetic devices.

BME 495 Special Topics in Biomedical Engineering. 1-4, F,S.Sum. Offered as needed for presenting material not normally available in regular BME Department courses or for new BME courses on a trial basis.

BME 498 Undergraduate Research in Biomedical Engineering, 3(0-90) F. S. Sam. Oppositivity for hands-on faulty methode research rejorde in biomedical engineering. Comme may be a stand-shone project completed in one semester/animer or serve as part of a two-semester project. Approach Jlan of work required with significant independent research calminating in a final paper and presentation on the KC State Undergraduate Research Symposium or other appropriate venue. Students must identify an ariving from within the BME isother prior to the student registering for the course. The SME Undergraduate Coordinator must approve the use of the course is a restricted elective for the BME degree. Dependent Required

BUSINESS MANAGEMENT

BUS 110 Microcomputer Applications for Management. 2(2-60). F.S.Sam. Use of computers in management. Developing facility with using word processing spreadsheet, and presentation software tools in subsequent management problems. Preparation for use of software tools in subsequent software applications. Credit for this course not allowed tool and degrees in the Collece of Management.

BUS 201 Introduction to Business Processes. 3(3:0-0), F.S. Crossfunctional treatment of major activities of business, such as product design, distribution, production, and markeling. Description of specific tasks, via lectures and case studies, in support of major business activities. Interactions among various functional areas of business.

BUS 225 Personal Finance. 3(3-0-0). F,S. Economic and financial strategies used to accumulate, manage and protect personal assets. Emphasizing income generation, expense reduction, investment selection, and wealth creation to meet future needs and goals. Topics include investing (mutual funds, stocks, etc.), annuities, deferred savings, insurance, retirement planning, estate planning, and real estate finance.

BUS 235 Topies in Leadership Seminar. 3(2-00). S. Preg: Park Scholar Recipient. Introduction to leadership, self-awareness, interparsonal needs, attudusi, cognitive style, values, disis and values. Listening, communicating, interviewing, self-efficacy, empowerment, time and stress management, solving problems creatively, novivotino, avjing feedback and developing others. Team building and group dynamics. A history of leadership research, leadership concepts, characteristics, and principles.

BUS 295 Special Topics in Business Management. 1-6. Experimental course development. Special topics in Business Management at the introductory level.

BUS 300 Business Career Planning, 11/1-0.0, F. Frey: College of Management Majors must have passed Software Applications Proficiency Requirement. Integration of work values, career interests, and skills and coporate environments and career fields related to business management. The placement into professional career paths inhumines. Minimal fee assessed to cover cout of career tests administered during course.

BUIS 305 Legal and Regulatory Environment. 3(3-00). F.S. Prog: College of Management Majors must have passed Software Applications Proficiency Requirement. Introduction to contract, test, property, and agency law, the judicial system, common law, statustory law, and coestitutional law. Review and discussion of the major stutuses affecting benesins including antimust, securities, employment, labor, environmental, international, and product sldef jusce.

BUS (EB) 310 Introduction to Entrepreneurship. 3(3-0-0), F, S, Preq: Sophomore standing. Introduction to planning, formation, and management of entrepreneural ventures. Fundamental business concepts and managerial skills applied to entrepreneurial ventures. Course projects support experimital learning of critical skills. Some individual off-campus travel is required.

BUS 311 Entrepreneurship SMIs 3(3-04). F. S. Preq: Sophennee: stunding. Identification, understanding of practice of skills necessary for entrepreneural success including networking, negotiation, kaderbili, presentation, and resource management. Examine characteristics of successful entrepreneurs through the use of articles, case studies, and individual student research and presentations on the train, twyles, and antibuties of successful personality profiles and communication style profiles. Some individual officamput travel is required.

BUS 320 Financial Management. 3(2)-00, F.S. Preg: ACC 210 and ECC 201 or ARE 210 or EC 205: College of Management Major must have passed Software Applications Proficiency Requirement. Financial decision making by businesses, including capital structure and dividend decisions, capital budgeting and working capital management. Basic financial concepts such as risk and reum measurement, peerfolio theory and the Capital Asset Pricing Model.

BUS 320 Human Resource Management. 3/3-04). F.S. Prog: 1015 201, Sophomore standing: College of Management Majors must have passed Sophoware Applications Proficency Requirement. The systematic principles for managing the human resource component of openarization. Topics include: environmental influences on planning, recuritment, and selection; managing workforce diversity; developing effectiveness and enhancing productivity; compensation, henefits, and security; and strengthening employee-management relations.

BUS 338 Organizational Behavior. 3(3-0.0). F.S. Prog. 9 Ins. of social science or 6 hours of social science has BUS 301: College of Management Major must have passed Software Applications for managing people modern organizations. Topies include: motivation: group dynamics, team dockreptome, tables, commonderative, comparisonal optical sciences of the science of the science of the science of the science of the collegence of the science of the science of the science of the Correct managerial issues include total quality management and technology management.

BUS (CSC) 340 Information Systems Management. 3(3:6-0). F.S. Preq: All students must have passed Software Applications Proficiency Requirement. Fundamentals of information systems development and use in organizational setting. Primary topics: information systems (IS), concepts, hardware, software, telecommunications, database management. IS development, applications and telecommunications, database management. IS development, applications and telecommunications, database management. IS development, applications and telecommunications, database management. IS management in various business processes, global issues, security and ethical challenges.

BUS (EB, ST) 350 Economics and Business Statistics. 3(3-1-0). F.S.Sum, Preye, MA 115; College of Management Majors must have passed Software Applications Proferincy Requirement. Introduction to statistics applied to management, accounting and economic problems. Emphasis on statistical estimation, inference, simple and mulpipe regression, and analysis of problemse-concutered in management and economics.

BUS 360 Markeing Methods, 3/3-6/0), F.S. Perge BUS 201, Suphomore stunding, Cellege of Management Majors must have passed Subpower Applications Proficiency Requirement. Examination of decisions affecting markeing of goods and services in consumer, industrial and international markets. Emphasis on the role of markeing in a managerial correct. Areas studied Include the activities of markeing research, identification of markeing opportunities, and the development of markeing mix strategies including the decisions concerning prelieng, distribution, promotion and produced design.

BUS 370 Operations Management. 3(3-60). F.S. Preq: BUS 201, BUS (57) 350; College of Management Majors must have passed Software Applications. Proficiency: Requirement. Concepts in planning: controlling, and managing the operations function of manufacturing advice firms. Topics planning and control, and trends in operations management. Common tools for informed decision making in these areas.

BUS (PRT) 466 Sports Law, 3(3-0-0)). F. Preg: hunor standing, Fundamental principles of law, sepscially tot and contract law, applied to sports situations. Analysis of liability of sports personnel in various roles including participant, coach, promoster, trainer, and official. Analysis of common law court decisions in sports contexts as well as key state and federal statutory legislation such as civil rights and antirust.

BUS 142 Finance and Accounting for Entrypreneurs, 3(4-60), S. Prog. BUS 140: BUS 151: Janior standing, Corry, BUS 143: Fannesia planning for new ventures induling financial reporting conventions and projection of critical financia anoments for new ventures. Introduction to fundamental accounting and finance accounting and forevenue expensions: cognial expenditures, cadin 160x, and balance sheet amounts; and the creation of pro-forma financial attenents finanividual students with the preparation of a complete basiness plan. Some individual students travel is regulated.

BUS 413 New Venture Planning, 3(2-60), S. Prog. BUS 310 and BUS 311 or BUS Mojers or ACC Majors. Junior standing: Coreage BUS 312. Developing the basiness plan for a new venture and the entrepreneural process of executing the first phases of new venture crantin. Topis include like conception, enterpreneurality, business planning, market research, business optimities. The final diverse basiness planning, and and a high growth venture and formal presentation of the plan to mock investors. Some fixed wind and campation and the standard venture and formal presentation of the plan to mock investors.

BUS 419 Entrepresentship Practicum, 33(1-70), F. S. Preg. New Ventor Planning (IUS 43): Finance and Accounting for Entrepreneurs (BUS 412): Jainie standing. Application of entrepreneurish pskills and knowledge to plan an enterpresental venture avvisioned by the student. This course is the capstone course for the Miner in Entrepresentability. This course is the includes an evaluation of the project and a formal presentation that includes summary of the work: completed and the implications of that work each student's project. Some individual off-campus travel is revealed.

BUS 420 Financial Management of Corporations. 3(3-0-0). F.S. Preg: BUS 320, BUS375 350. Advanced theory and practice of corporate financial management. Techniques for evaluating alternative investment, financing, capital structure, and dividend policy decisions. International aspects of corporate financial management. Use of personalcomputers in applying financial management theory to common financial problems.

BUS 422 Investments and Portfolio Management. 3(3-0-0). F.S. Prag. BUS(ST) 330 on ST 311, and BUS 320. Analysis of the investment process, dichoromized into scentry analysis and portfolio management. Backgrounds information on financial averse, securities markets, and rick-return construities Analysis of valiation theory and techniques, modern portfoliotheory and portfolio performance. BUS 425 Advanced Personal Financial Management. 3(3-0-0), F.S. Preq: BUS 320. Detailed economic, financial and legal analysis of risk management, retirement planning, nottraditional investments, castae planning. Strong emphasis on professional financial planning for those interested in personal finance as a career. Directly applicable for needs of small business.

BUS 426 International Financial Management. 3(3-0-0). S. Prevg. BUS 320, BUS 350. Corregin exchange markets and their implications for direct and portfolio investment alreada. International capital markets. Multinational company exchange rate exposure masurement and management. Techniques capital budgeting and capital cost measurement. Techniques capital budgeting and capital cost measurement. Techniques calmandamente alternational cash management. Credit for both BUS 424 Gan BEC 4440 and E440 and E

BUS 432 Industrial Relations. 3(3-04), F.S. Preq: EC 201, BUS 330. The role of collective bargaining in the labor market. Determinants of the pattern of union membership today and its growth rate. The objectives and tactics of both labor and management within public policy guidelines. Analysis of the impact of unions on job security, productivity, and compensation.

BUS 44 Compensation Systems. *3(3-00)*, *F.S. Prog. BUS* 330, Compensation Philosophy, strategy, and policy. Earnings, individual and group incentive plans, voluntary and mandated benefits. Legal, regulatory, economic, and strategic issues affecting compensation and benefits. Strategies for developing the structure and level of compensation to enhance organizational performance.

BUS 455 Leadership and Management. 31:6-00, F.S. Prog. 1003 330. Development of leadership and management skills for organizational settings. Self-awareness: interpersonal needs, attitudes toward change; cognitive styles, ethics and values; listening; communicating; interviewing; time and stress management; creativity and managing creativity. Team building and group Andiperec, Henry Y. Mediavelli, its two of power and automative years management leadership the use of language in leadership enbodiment of leadership traitis; effective traits and duranteristics of grane leaders.

BUS 436 Training, Development and Performance Management. 3/3-00 0. F.S. Preye BOX 330. Training, development and performance management functions in organizations. Needs assessment, legal issues, training program degin, learning, training methods, tenraled or training, effectiveness and utility performance appraisal, validation, instrumentation, sources, accuracy, and feedback.

BUS 438 Staffing, 3(3-04), F.S. Prog. BUS 230 Staffing of contemporary organizations including strategic and environmental influences on: HR planning, job analysis, measurement, trearminent, assessment and selection, decision making, employment, and termination. Considerable emphasis on employment, and termination. Considerable emphasis on employment and labor legislation. Considerable emphasis on employment and labor legislation.

BUS 440 Database Management. 3(3-0-0). F.S. Preq: BUS 340. The fundamentals of database management within business applications. Data structures, user requirements, structured query language, query by example, application development, user interface design.

BUS 441 Business Data Communications and Networking. 3(3-0-0) , F.S. Preq: BUS 340. The fundamentals of computer networking and the use of computer networks in business applications. Client-server networks, architecture, network hardware and software, key issues in network management, network security, and the fundamentals of datacommunications.

BUS 442 Information Systems Development. 3(3-0-0). F.S. Preg: BUS 440. Concepts and skills necessary for developing information systems to aid in managerial decisions. Hands-on experience with development theory and concepts; objected-oriented design concepts, graphical user interface design concepts. algorithm designconcepts, and data structures.

BUS 449 Information Technology Capstone. 3(0-10-0). S. Coreg. BUS 442. This is a completely project-ordered course. Nuclear will work on real applications for national or local firm(s) to solve SitveS IT problems. Students will work in teams to develop effent deliverables and present their final works to an appropriate industry-based management team. Field trips and/or outside class activities (including clenictorssiltaur work) are a maigo part of this course. Students who are unable to participate in these types of events should not enroll in this course. BUS 455 Quantitative Methods for Management. 3(3-0-0), S. Prez; EC 2010 or ARE 2010, and BUS(SIT) 250. Formulation and use of quantitative techniques for analyzing management problems. Linear programming, decision making under uncertainty and forexasting methods applied to problems in operations management, marketing, finance, human resource management, accounting, other areas. Use of computer software.

BUS 462 Marketing Research. 3(3:0-0). F.S. Preq: BUS 360 and BUS(ST) 350. The use, collection, organization and analysis of information pertinent to marketing decisions. Use of qualitative and quantitative data in the solution of specific marketing problems.

BUS 463 Retail Management. 3(3-0-0). F. S. Preq: BUS 360. Analysis of concepts, issues, and methods involved in marketing products and services to the end consumer. Emphasis on the creation of new retail accepts and managing multiple retail channels, including the electronic channel.

BUS 464 International Marketing, 3(3-0-0), S. Preq; BUS 360 Analysis of concepts, issues, and methods involved in marketing of products across national boundaries. Emphasis on distinctive opportunities and constraints in the international environment, international marketing strategies, and international marketing management techniques.

BUS 463 Integrated Marketing Communications Management. 3(3-6) F.S. Proye. BUS 500. Development of marketing communication theory and exploration of integrated marketing communication (BMC) practice. Topics inducts: BMC planning, management and backgeing: BMC strategy development and extension in the strategy of the strategy development in the strategy of the strategy of the strategy development. Strategy of the strategy of the strategy of the strategy development presentation. This is partially web-backet course. and entropic and emapping presentation. This is partially web-backet course.

BUS 466 Personal Selling, 3(3-0-0). F,S. Preq: BUS 360. Careers and professionalism in business-to-business marketing. Buying behavior, selling process, and relationship marketing. Sales and self management.

BUS 469 Integrated Marketing Communication Project, 43:-04), z. Prog. BUS 360 and either PUS 452 or BUS 455. Development of an Integrated Marketing Communications (IMC) project, including marketing results of the Public planning, medicing, acrasive strategy development, creative production, plansbook writing and final competitive presentation to marketing communications professionals,

BUS 472 Operations Planning and Control Systems, 3(3-40), F. Frey BUS 370, Design and management of operations planning and control systems for namifacturing and service firms. For executing, capacity management, production and work force scheduling, project management, just-in-time and time-based competition, the impact of information technologies on planning and control systems.

BUS 473 Supply Chain Management. 3(3-0-0). S. Preq: BUS 370. Purchasing, materials management, and logistics. Purchasing systems: supplierbased strategies, profee-cost management, value analysis. Inventory strategies, quantity and quality decisions, materials planning. Logistics strategies for services and manafacturing.

BUS 474 Logistics Management, 3(24-04). F. S. Prog. BUS 370. Management of physical flows of goods between firms, management of investroires that support those flows, and assessment of the effects of freight transportation choices on these management activities. A variety of conceptual frameworks and guantitative tools are used to formulate the basis for effective logistics decision making and relate those decisions to broader stusses in managing the entire supply chain and fulfilling the strategic objectives of a firm. A nominal fee for emilations onlyaware may be required.

BUS 478 Business Process Management. 3(3-00). F. Preg. BUS 370, Major tools, techniques, and strategies used for designing and improving business processes, including process mapping, process analysis, continuous process improvement tools and techniques, strategies for process design, and process rengineering. Major group project in process analysis and improvement.

BUS 480 Business Policy and Strategy, 32-00, F.S. Preg. BUS 305, 320, 360, BUSST 330. Comprehensive analysis of administrative policymaking from the point of view of the general manager. Integration of perspectives from markering, fittance, and other functional areas of management. Use of case analyses and written reports to develop decision making skills. BUS 483 Entrepreneurship. 3(3:0-0). F.S. Preq: Junior standing. Elements and application of the entrepreneurial process. Entrepreneurship, basiness planning, entrepreneurial opportunities and strategies: structuring and financing a venture, managing growth and risk, and intrapreneurship. Development of business plan.

BUS 495 Special Topics in Business Management. 1-6. Presentation of material not normally available in regular course offerings, or offering of new courses on a trial basis.

BUS 498 Independent Study in Business Management. 1-6. F,S,Sum. Detailed investigation of topics of particular interest to advanced undergraduates under faculty direction on a tutorial basis. Credits and content determined by faculty member in consultation with Department Head.

CIVIL ENGINEERING

CR 200 Civil Engineering, Measurements, and Surveys. 8(2):5-0). 5. Progr CSC 112 or 114. Correy: ST 370. Plane surveys inc, prosparyhila surveys, inc, horizontal and vertical curves, topgraphic surveys, contrusticon surveys, and hwyc, troute surveying. Use of computers to adjust measured quantifies, to calculate coordinates and areas, and to locate points for design constraints including publishily, every and pression matrix speriations: allocation theory, linear programming: network analysis, and constraint based optimization.

CE 20. Civil Engineering Measurements and Surveys. 2(1-3-0). F.S. Proy: CSC 112 or 114; GC 101 or 120. Core; ST 370. Plane surveying, topographical surveying, horizontal and vertical curves, hoppsraphic surveys, construction surveys, earthwork, route surveying. Use of computers to adjust measured quantities, to calculate coordinates and areas, and to locate points for design grades and planned roadways. Credit will not be given for both CE 200 and CE 201

CE 203 Global Positioning and Geographical Information Systems Applications. (1/1-00). F. Prey: CC 120 : CE CEVE, NEL or BE Majors. Coreg: ST 370. Applications of global positioning systems and geographical information systems to civil engineering projects. Brief coverage of the fundamental concepts of the systems. Selection of hardware and software appropriate for applications. Relevant analysis tools and databases.

CE 213 Introduction to Mechanics. 3/2-0-01, F. S.Som, Prog. FP 202. Comp: MA 222. Study of the state of rest or motion of bodies subjected to the action of forces. Properties of force systems, free body diagrams, concepts of equilibrium, kinemiasto of particles. Newtors have, concervational principles of energy of momentum in mechanics, mechanical vibrations. Not for CE department majors.

CE 214 Engineering Mechanics-Statics. 3(3-0-0). F.S.Sum. Preq: PY 205. Coreq: MA 242. Basic force concepts and equilibrium analysis; distributed forces; centroids; moments of inertia; application to structural elements.

CE 215 Engineering Mechanics-Dynamics. 3(3-0-0). F.S.Sum. Preq: Grade of C or better in CE 214, MA 242. Kinematics and kinetics of particles; mass flow; vibrations; plane kinematics and kinetics of rigid bodies; selected topies from three-dimensional rigid body dynamics, and orbital motion.

CE 261 Construction Engineering Systems. 3(3:0:0). S. Preq: CEM Majors and Management Majors. Corey, ST 370. Introduction to engineering economy, and principles and techniques of optimization for Construction Engineering and Management, including risk assessment. Credit may not be received for both CE 361 and CE 375.

CE 280 Principles of Environmental Engineering, 33:4-00, F. Freq: Marciadation Inter BER, MA 241, Grade of Cor batter in CH 201. Corce, BIO 125. Emphasis on types of pollutants and their fate and effect in the avvironment. Environmental chemistry and microbiology; coology; water quality in lakes, streams, subsurface environments, and other natural systems; public health issues and hazardowsnets management.

CE 297 Current Topics in Civil Engineering, 1-4, F, S, Sum, Presentation of material not normally available in regular course offerings, or offering of new courses on a trial basis. Credits and content determined by faculty member in consultation with Department Head. CE 305 Traffic Engineering. 3(3-3-0). F,S. Preq: CE 215 and ST 370. Integrated approach to planning, design, and operation of transportation systems with an emphasis on highway and street systems. Roadway design, traffic operations and performance, and control systems.

CE 313 Mechanics of Solids. 3(3-40-0). F.S.Sun, Prog: Grade of C or better in CE 214: MA 3-24. Elementary analysis of deformable solids subjected to force systems. Concepts of stress and strain; one, two and three-dimensional indeterminate axial force, torsion and bending members. Stress transformations, pressure vessels: combined leadings. Introduction to column backling.

CE 334 Structural Behavior Measurement. 1(0-3-0). Fr.S. Preg: CE 215; Grade of C or better in CE 313. Theory and application of strain, displacement, and acceleration measurements. Verification of structural theories. Error Analysis. Bending of determinant and Indeterminate beams, twisting of circular tubes, buckling of columns, and vibrain of shear buildings.

CE 232 Structural Analysis L/3:-00). F.S. Preg: CSC 11/6: Grade of Cor hetere in CE 313. Analysis of determinate and indeterminate bars, transse, beams and frames using the matrix displacement method. Qualitative deflected shapes and thesa and bending moment diagrams. Comparer implementation of analysis procedures using MATLAB and commercial structural analysis software.

CE 327 Reinforced Concrete Design. 3(3-0-0). F.S.Sum. Preq: Grade of C or better in CE 313; CE 332. Behavior, strength, and design of reinforced concrete members subjected to moment, shear, and axial forces. Introduction to the design of reinforced concrete structures.

CE 332 Materials of Construction. 3(2:3-0), F.S. Preq: MSE 200; CSC 112 or 114; Junior standing in CE: Manufacture and properties of mineral and biuminous cements and mineral aggregates. Mechanical properties and durability of portland cement concrete, bituminous mixtures, masonry units, timber products, and miscellameous construction materials. Materials testing.

CE 342 Engineering Behavior of Soils and Foundations. 4(3-20). F.S.Sum, Proey: CE 313. Corey: CE 382. Description, identification, and engineering classification of soils. The basic principles and machanics of flow of water through soils, deformation and astrength of soils, and the processes of soils. Soil and the soil of the geotechnical engineering design concepts. Methods of analysis and geotechnical engineering design concepts.

CIE 367 Mechanical and Electrical Systems in Buildings. 3(3-6-0). s. Preq: CE 382. Introduction to mechanical and electrical systems in building construction. Includes HVAC, lighting and electrical systems, focusing on design concepts, equipment application and design of the construction process for modern building systems.

CE 373 Fundamentals of Environmental Engineering, 3(1-0-0), FX, Prog. Gradie G C on beners in CL 201 or BIO 181. Coreg. CHE 205 or CE 382. Overview of convention quality and regulatory standards. Effect of human activity on arvironmental quality and regulatory standards, watewater treatment, air qualitycentrol, solid and hazardoos waste management.

CE 374 Environmental Engineering Laboratory, 2(1-40), F. Frequi Junio Sanding in EAE, C or batter in CE 373, CH 220 or CH 221. Experimental techniques for the analysis of water and watewater quality parameters; interpretation of the status of the environment based on measurements such as acidity, alkalinity, solids, DO, BOD, COD, plate courts and volatile organics.

CE 375 Civil Engineering Systems. 3(3-0-0), F.S. Prog. CSC 112 or 114. Coreq: MA 341 or MA 305. A broad perspective, systematic approach to civil planning, analysis, evaluation and design for large scale projects in construction, structures, transportation, water resources and other civil engineering areas.

CE 381 Hydraulics Systems Measurements Lab. /(0.3-0), F.S.Sum, Coreq: CE 382. Introduction to experimental techniques for the analysis of hydraulic systems; measurement of viscosity, fluid pressures, velocity distributions, flow rates; investigations into the friction, momentum transfer, and turbulence on fluid flow. CE 382 Hydraulies, 3(3-0-0), F.S. Prog. CE 214, Janier standing in CE CEM. LEVE, B& or BME, Coreyr ab: 341, 4M 303, or 3770. Fluid properties: mass, energy and momentum conservation laws; dimensional analysis and moleding; laminar and lurbulent flows; surface and form resistance; flow in pipes and open channels; elementary hydrodynamics; fluid measurements; characteristics of hydraulic machines.

CE 383 Hydrology and Urban Water Systems. 33:-40.0, F.S. Prog: Granke of C or better in CE 382; For CE, ENE, and CEM Majors. Study of engineering hydrology and design of elements of urban stormwater systems. Commonly neconcurred applications in urban stormwater management. Rood control and groundwater engineering. Familiarization with effects of watershed development onquantiy and quality of streamflow.

CE 400 Transportation Engineering Project. 3(1-4-0). S. Preq: CE 305 and CE 375. Integrated team approach to design of major transportation engineering projects. Professional topics in transportation engineering practice.

CE 401 Transportation Systems Engineering, 3(3:0-0). F.S. Preq: CE 305. Multi-modal transportation systems; railroads, airports, highways, and other modes. Planning, analysis, and design. Fundamental concepts; supply, demand, Hows, impacts, and network optimization.

CE 413 Principles of Pavement Design. 3(3:0-0). S. Preq: CE 332, CE 342, Basic principles of analysis, design and performance of highway and airport pavements with critical evaluation of current design and maintenance strategies.

CE 420 Structural Engineering Project. 3(2-2-0). F.S. Preq: CE 327, CE 375 and CE 426, Coreq: CE 425, Flaming, analysis and design of complete structural systems composed of steel and reinforced concrete. Professional topics in structural engineering practice.

CE 4.11 Structural Engineering Senior Project - Bridge Design, 3/2-3/0 F. Progr, CE 37, CE 4/3, Corrye C 4:25. This structural engineering senior project course covers the findamentals of bridge analysis and design including conceptual design, superintructure analysis, AASHTOLAED bridge specifications. Bat slab bridge design, pre-stressed concrete bridge design, strut and ite modeling, count design, and fromtalistent, A series for there bridge supertition of the structure of the conclusion of the course, tudents will be able to analyze and design simple, but compute concrete bridge restructures.

CE 425 Structural Analysis II. 3(3-00). F. Prog: CE 235. Analysis of basan. 20 and 3D toruss, 20 and 3D frame and plane strain structures using the matrix displacement method. Introduction to the finite element method of analysis by deriving the element stiffness matrices using yirrula Work. Beam and frame elements include schearing deformation and geometric stiffness effects. Compater implementation of analysis procedures using MATLA3 and convergence, symmetry and antisymmetry. Introduction to structural dynamics: Credition Qire for Dato (E 235).

CE 426 Structural Steel Design. 3(3-0-0). F.S.Sum. Preq: CE 325. Design and behavior of structural steel members and their connections subjected to moment, shear, and axial forces. Introduction to the design of steel structures.

CE (MEA) 435 Engineering Geology, 3(3-60). S. Preg. MEA (0) and Junior standing in Colleges of Arciculture and Life Sciences. Engineering, Natural Resources, Physical and Mathematical Sciences or Testilise. Application of both geology and geotechnical engineering to engineering projects. Illustrations of relevant materials properties and techniques utilized in describing subscriptace conditions.

CE 440 Coetechnical Engineering Project. 3(1-40). F. Prog. (E 342, CE 373. Integrated team approach to design of building foundations involving site selection, analysis and design of shallow and deep foundations exabilishment of performance criteria, ecconomic analysis, identification of potential construction problems andmatters regarding professional practice and ethics.

CE 443 Seepage, Earth Embankments and Retaining Structures. 3(3-0-0). F.S. Preg: CE 342 and CE 375. Review of shear strength concepts; ground water hydraulics; slope stability; lateral earth pressure problems; placement of fills.

CE 463 Construction Estimating, Planning, and Control. 3(2-2-0). F. Preq: CE 261. Overview of the construction industry; life cycle of construction projects, work breakdown structure, activity cost and time estimation, computerized planning and scheduling methods, resource leveling, time-cost tradeoff; computerized cost estimating, bidding and negotiation strategies; and cost/schedule control systems.

CE 464 Legal Aspects of Contracting, 3(3-0-0). F. Preq: Senior standing in CE, CEC, or CEM, Legal aspects of contrast documents, drawings and specifications; owner-engineer-constructor relationships and responsibilities; bids and contract performance, Labor laws; governmental administrative and regulatory agencies; torts; business organizations; ethics and professionalism.

CE 465 Construction Equipment and Methods. 3(3-0-0). S. Preg: ST 370; CE 215. Coreq: CE 261 or equivalent. Study of construction operations as dynamic production processes. Utilization of equipment and other resources to achieve highest levels of productivity, safety, and quality. Covers a wide range of traditional and state-of-the-art construction methods.

CE 466 Building Construction Engineering. 3(2-2-0). F. Coreq: CE 327. Construction processes for buildings and other structures including codes and standards, structural and architectural components and systems, form work and bracing design, erection and assembly methods.

CE 449 Construction Engineering Project, 3(1-64), F.S. Prog. CE 43, Lat sensors in CMC Group; CE 464, Captotice course involving integrated team approach in the design of the construction process, utilizing comparatived tools for out estimation, Planning scheduling, process design, and management of two construction projects. Each student also selects an individual project. Lecture topics include: ethics, professionalism, markering, bid presentations, business planning, finance, and other appropriate topics by guest speakers from industry.

CE 470 Physical Processes of Environmental Engineering, 33:-001, s. Prorg: CE 280, CHE 225 and CHande of C or heter in CE 882, Carey CE 881, and AME 201 or CHE 3153. The fundamentals of physical processes of mass, momentum and energy transfer in Indi systems as applied to environmental engineering. Examples drawn from wastewater treatment, air pollution, surface and groundwater pollution, and solid and hazardons waste.

CE 476 Air Pollution Control. 3/3-001. F. Prog. CE 373. (CE 373. McE 300, ST 37); or CHE 450CHE Molingon, Loroys 27 370 or CHE 450. Introduction to air pollution control fundamentals and design. Fundamentals include the physics, chemistry and thermodynamics of pollutan formation, prevention and control. Design will include gas treatment, precess modification, and feedsets innofation. Pollutant for advectory and the subtract of the subtract of the physics of the subtract of the subtract

CE 477 Principles of Solid Waste Engineering, 3(3-0-0), S. Preq: CE 373, CE 375, CE 382. Coreq: CE 342. Solid waste management including generation, storage transportation, processing, land disposal and regulation. Processing alternatives including incineration and composting. Integration of policy alternatives with evaluation of engineering decisions.

CIE (MEA) 479 Air Quality, 363-60. S. Prog. CE 373.CE 382; or CIE 311/CIEE Majors, or MEA 221 (MEA) Majors). Correg. 72: 7370-8738 (MEA Majors). Introduction to: risk assessment, health effects, and regulation of air populants: air populants, tair solutions tairistics estimation of ensisting and meteorology, dispersion modeling for non-reactive pollutans; chemistry and the Swid5 Kain problem; integraded assessment of air quality problem; and the fundamentals and practical aspects of commonly used air quality models. Credit is allowed only for enco CE/DEMA 479 (or CE/DEA 579).

CE 480 Water Resources Engineering Project, 3/1-401, s. Proc. CE 375 and Grade of C or better in CE 382 and CE 383. Engineering design of selected projects in water resources engineering involving interactions with other scientific and engineering discriptions. Discussion of ethical conduct and professional engineering practice. Projects will include site work, storm drainage, water supply, water transmission and water-oughily issues.

CE 481 Environmental Engineering Project. 3(1-4-0). S. Preg: CE 374, 375, 383, 484. Coreg: Two of: CE 476, 477, 479, 488. Engineering design of selected projects in environmental engineering involving interactions with other scientific and engineering disciplines. Discussion of ethical conduct and professional engineering reactice. CE 484 Water Supply and Waste Water Systems, 3(3-0-0). F. Preq: CE 373, CE 382. Elements of the design of water supply and wastewater disposal systems.

CE 437 Introduction to Coastal and Ocean Engineering, 3(2-04), s. Pray: Senior standing and CE 382, Introduction to the analysis of civit engineering projects in the ocean and along the coastline. Basic wave mechanics, tides, and ocean dynamics as applied to the understanding of coastal erosion control and other marine problems. An optical two-shy field trip to the North Carolina Outer Barks at a nominal student expense is a regular feature of the course.

CE 488 Water Resources Engineering, 3(3-0-0), S. Prog. CE 375. Correg: CE 3375. Extension of the concepts of fluid mechanics and hydraulics to applications in water supply, water transmission, water distribution networks and open channels to include varies-supply reservoirs, pump and pige selection, determinate and indeterminatepipe networks, and analysis of open channels with appurtenances.

CE 497 Current Topics in Civil Engineering, *1-3, F,S,Sum*. Presentation of material not normally available in regular course offerings or offering of new courses on a trial basis. Credits and content determined by faculty member in consultation with the Department Head.

CE 498 Special Problems in Civil Engineering. 1-4. F.S. Preq: Senior standing. Directed reading in the literature of civil engineering, introduction to research methodology, seminar discussion dealing with special civil engineering topics of current interest.

CHEMISTRY

CH 100 Chemistry and Society. 4(4-0-0). F.S.Sun. Awareness and understanding of chemistry in everyady life for the non-cience student. Nonmathematical treatment of essential fundamental concepts. Emphasis on practical applications of chemistry to consumer affairs, energy, medicine, food, sports, and pollution. Credit is not allowed for CH 100 if student has prior credit for CH 101.

CH 101 Chemistry - A Molecular Science. 1/3-1-1). F.S.Jun. Prog. On: Proor of High School domixing or composition of GH 111 using made of Cand eligibility for MA 107. Coreg. CH 102: A fundamental study of melcular bonding, structure, and reactivity. Principles of administ structure, precipitation reactions: add/base reactions, oxidiation/reduction processes, and introductions to organic and introganic chemistry.

CH 102 General Chemistry Laboratory. 1(0-2-0). F.S.Sum. Coreq: CH 101. Laboratory experience to accompany CH 101. Introduction to basic laboratory equipment and skills.

CH 108 Computer Applications in Chemistry II. 1/0-3-0). S. Preq: CH 106, CH Majors. Coreq: CH 201. A supplement to CH 202 laboratory, for chemistry majors. The use of computers in mathematical modeling of chemical concepts; applications of computer graphics to structure drawing, molecular modeling, and scientific illustration.

CH 111 Proparatory Chemistry, 3(3-40), F.S. Preparation for C11(1). Review of main topics from high school emphasizing nonenclature, vocabulary, the periodic table and problem solving. Emphasise on mathematical sills, data handing, reaction types, stokhometry and solutions. Credit for CH 111 is not allowed if a student has prior credit in CH 101. Credit for CH 1111 elses not convert sensitivation or students in a convertigent of the stoke o

CH 201 Chemistry - A Quantitative Science, 3/3-0-1). F,S,Sun, Preq: CH 101 with grade C- or better and eligibility for MA 121 or higher. Coreq: CH 202. Detailed quantitative aspects of solutions, solution stolchiometry, thermodynamics, chemical equilibrium, acid-base equilibria, solubility equilibria, electrochemistry, chemical kinetics, and nuclear chemistry.

CH 202 Quantitative Chemistry Laboratory. 1(0-3-0). F,S.Sum. Preq: CH 101, CH 102. Coreq: CH 201. Laboratory experience to complement CH 201. Experimental exploration of thermodynamic, kinetic, and electrochemical behavior.

CH 211 Analytical Chemistry I. 3(3-0-0). S. Preq: CH 108. Coreq: CH 212 and PY 208. Methods of quantitative analysis based on solution chemistry, potentiometry, coulometry, chromatography, and molecular absorption and fluorescence spectroscopy. Statistics of measurement precision. Credit not allowed for both CH 211 and CH 315.

CH 212 Analytical Chemistry Laboratory L /(0-3-0). S. Coreq: CH 211. Laboratory experiments in volumetric analysis, ion selective electrodes, potentiometry, molecular absorption and fluorescence spectroscopy, acid/base chemistry, and computer applications. Precision, accuracy, and statistical analysis emphasized.

CH 220 Introductory Organic Chemistry. 4(3-3-0). F.S.Sum. Preq: Completion of CH 100 with a grade of C-or better A cons-sense course in the fundamental principles of organic chemistry. Preparation, reactions, and physical properties of allonse, cycloalianse, alcohols, aldyl halides, aromatic compounds, aldehydes, ketones, organic acids, acid derivatives, and anines. Credit is not allowed for both CH 202 and CH 221.

CH 221 Organic Chemistry 1.4(3-3-0), F.S.Sum, Preg: CH 101, First half of two-sensetrs sequence in the fundamentals of modern organic chemistry, Structure and bonding, stereochemistry, reactivity and synthesis of cabno compounds. Detailed coverage of aliphatic hydrocarbone, alcohols, ethers, and alkyl halides. Introduction to spectral techniques. Credit is not allowed for both CH 220 and CH 221.

CH 223 Organic Chemistry II. 4(3-3-0). F.S.Sum, Preq: CH 221, Second half of a two-semester sequence in modern organic chemistry. Continuation of mechanistic approach to reactions and synthesis of organic compounds. Detailed coverage of carbonyl compounds (aldehydes, ketones, acids), aromatic chemistry and amines. Spectral techniques employed throughout.

CH 230 Computational Chemistry Lab 1. 1(0-20). F. Preg: CH 221. Coreg: MA 242. An introduction to computational methods in the chemical sciences. A quantitative introduction to inter and intramolegular forces in gas and condensed phases. Potential energy surfaces of molecules and chemical reactions. First of a two-semester sequence.

CH 232 Computational Chemistry Lab II, 1(0-2-0), S. Preq; CH 221, Coreg: MA 241. An introduction to computational methods in the chemical sciences. A computer-based introduction to guantum mechanics, including atomic and molecular orbitals and molecular orbital theory with applications to inorganic chemistry.

CH 295 Special Problems in Chemistry. 1-3. F.S.Stum. Special topics in chemistry at the early undergraduate level. Trial offerings of new or experimental courses in chemistry.

CH 315 Quantitative Analysis. 4(3-3-0). F,S.Sum. Preq: CH 201. Fundamental principles and modern techniques of chemical analyses: spectrochemical, electrochemical, volumetici and thrematographic methods of analysis, modern chemical instrumentation, and interpretation of data. Credit is not allowed for both CH 211 and CH 315.

CH (MEA) 323 Earth System Chemistry. 3(3-4-0). S. Preg: CH 201: Coreg: BIO 125 or any MEA course. Chemistry of the earth with an emphasis on the interactions of the biosphere, geosphere and atmosphere. The origin and chemical evolution of the solar system, chemical cycles in the environment, and the impact of man on biogeochemical processes.

CH 331 Introductory Physical Chemistry, 4(3-1-0), F.S.Sum, Preq: CH 201/202; MA 231 or 241, PY 205 or PY 211. Fundamental physicchemical principles including chemistal thermodynamics, physical and chemical equilibrium, electrochemistry, and reaction kinetics. For students requiring only a single semester of physical chemistry.

CH 401 Systematic Inorganic Chemistry L. 3(3-00). F.S.Sum, Preq: CH 201. Descriptive chemistry of the elements with particular attention to their reactions in aqueous solution. Emphasis on the chemistry of the main group elements and the periodicity of their chemical properties. Introduction to transition element and coordination chemistry. Major paper required.

CH 402 Inorganic Chemistry Laboratory, 1(0-3-0), F.S. Preg: CH 401, A laboratory program that builds on the knowledge gained in CH 401, for B.S. chemistry majors. Synthesis and characterization of transition metal complexes, including inert atmosphere and high temperature techniques, and spectroscopic and magnetic measurements.

CH 403 Systematic Inorganic Chemistry II. 3(3-0-0). F.S. Preq: CH 401, CH 431. Development and application of theoretical principles to the structure and energies of inorganic substances. Particular attention to the chemistry of coordination compounds of the transition elements. Special applications to bioinorganic chemistry,organometallic chemistry, and inorganic solid state chemistry.

CH 415 Analytical Chemistry IL 3(2-40). F. Preg: CH 211 or CH 315 or TC 412. Creeg. CH 416, CH 433. Methods of quantitave analysis based on electronic instrumentation. Signal processing and electronics, spectroscopy (atomic, x-ray floavescnec, infrared/Rama, straffice), volummetry, chromatography (gas, liquid), mass spectrometry as well as chemical transformatical amethods of data handling.

CH 416 Analytical Chemistry Laboratory. 1(0-3-0). F. Coreq; CH 415. Experiments in spectroscopy, electrochemistry, chromatography and electronics; computer applications to experimental design and data smoothing.

CH 428 Qualitative Organic Analysks. 3(16-40). F.S. Preg: CH 223. Introduction to organic chemistry research techniques and to the systematic identification and separation of organic compounds. Application of both physical and chemical procedures. Experimental and research techniques including infrared and nuclear magnetic spectroscopy, chemical classification tests, and the preparation of derivatives.

CH 431 Physical Chemistry I. 3(3-1-0). F,S,Sum. Preq: CH 201, MA 242, PY 203 or 208. Correg: MA 341. An intensive study of physical chemical principles including states of matter. classical thermodynamics, physical and chemical equilibria, and electrochemistry.

CH 433 Physical Chemistry II. 3(3-1-0). F.S.Sum. Preq: CH 431, MA 341. An intensive study of physical chemical principles including molecular spectroscopy, statistical thermodynamics, reaction kinetic, kinetic theory, and transport properties. Credit may not be claimed for both CH 433 and CH 437.

CH 434 Physical Chemistry Laboratory, 3(1-40), F.S. Preq; CH 211 or CH 315 or TC412; CH 431, Coreq; CH 433, A project-oriented course to acquaint students with modern physical chemistry laboratory techniques. Experiments in chemical thermodynamics, kinetics, molecular structure and spectra.

CH 435 Introduction to Quantum Chemistry, 3(3-0-0), F. Preq; CH 431. An introduction to the basic principles of quantum theory and its application to atomic and molecular structure and spectroscopy.

CH 437 Physical Chemistry for Engineers. 4(4-0-0). F.S. Preq: PY 208, CHE 315, MA 341. Selected physiochemical principles including quantum theory, spectroscopy, statistical thermodynamics, and rates of chemical reactions. Credit may not be claimed for both CH 433 and CH 437.

CH 441 Forensic Chemistry. 3(3-0-0) . S. Preq: CH 223, CH 201. Chemical identification (recognition), and chemical separation techniques (identification) used to demarcate class and individual characteristics relevant in legal claims.

CH 442 Advanced Synthetic Techniques. 3(1-6-0). F. S. Preg: CH 223. Core; CH 401, An advanced laboratory class in the synthesis, separation and characterization of organic, inorganic, and polymeric materials. Techniques include reactions under inert atraosphere, column chromatography, fractional distillations. NMR spectroscopy, and other advanced procedures. Scientific writing is emphasized.

CH (TC) 461 Introduction to Fiber-Forming Polymers. 4(3-3-0), F. Preq: CH 223

 Formation and properties of fiber forming polymers. Step growth and chain growth polymerization. Survey of formation techniques for man-made fibers.
Relationship between chemical structure and physical properties of natural and man-made fibers.

CH (MEA) 473 Principles of Chemical Oceanography. 3(3:0-0). F. Preq: CH 201, MEA 200. Chemical processes controlling the composition of oceans, including discussions of chemical equilibria, biological cycling of nutrients and use of chemical tracers in marine environment; consideration of origin and chemical history of oceans.

CH 491 Honors Chemistry. 1-4. F.S. Preq: CH 223, Admission to Honors Program. Independent study and research projects in chemistry.

CH 499 Undergraduate Research in Chemistry. 1-3. F.S.Sum. Preq: Two years of chemistry and Departmental approval required. Independent investigation of a research problem under the supervision of a chemistry faculty member.

CHEMICAL ENGINEERING

CHE 205 Chemical Process Principles 4(3-0-2). F.S. Pray: Grade of or hener in M.2.41, PP.205, CU.201. Engineering methods of treating magnet balances, stoichionetry, phase equilibrium calculations, thermoephysics, thermochemistry and the first law or thermodynamics. Introduction to equation solving packages and spreakheets for solving problems related to chemical engineering acluations.

CHE 25 Introduction to Chemical Engineering Analysis. 3(3-0-0), SSam, Preug Cande JC on bettern in both CHE 256 and MA 242, Litrotocicus of mathematical and computational tools for analyzing chemical engineering problems. Sequential modular and equinor-based simulation of steady-steat chemical processes using advanced spreadshear methods and multivariate rotofinding algorithms. Material and engrey balances on transmister processes and their solution using analytical and numerical methods. Introduction to intercoopic material and energy balances using the Solth Balances approach to develop the governing differential quations. Solutions to steady-state boundary value problems in their conduction and Fickian diffusion.

CHE 311 Transport Processes I. 3(3-0-0). F.S. Preq: Grade of C or better in both CHE 225 and MA 341. Fundamental aspects of momentum and hear transfer, and the use of these fundamentals in solving problems in transport operations.

CHE 312 Transport Processes II. 3(3-0-0). F.S. Preq: Grade of C or better in CHE 311. Fundamental aspects of mass transfer and the use of these basic principles in solving problems in transport operations.

CHE 315 Chemical Process Thermodynamics. 3(3-0.0). F.R. Preq: Grade of C or better in CHE 225. Laws of thermodynamics and their application to chemical engineering problems, both in theory and in practice. Criteria of equilibrium in physical and chemical changes. Behavior of real fluids, including mixtures.

CHE 316 Thermodynamics of Chemical and Phase Equilibria. 3(3-0-0): F.S. Prey: Grude of C or better on CHE 315. Systematic study of chemical reaction equilibria and phase equilibria. Use of fugacity, activity and chemical potential concepts for predicting the effect of sud virables as emperature, pressure on equilibrium compositions. Methods for measuring and estimating thermodynamic properties important to equilibrium calculation in real systems.

CHE 330 Chemical Engineering Lab L 4(2-4-0). F.S.Sun. Preq: CHE 311. Laboratory experiments in unit operations of heat transfer and fluid flow. Laboratory safety, technical report writing, statistics, experimental design, error analysis and instrumentation.

CHE 331 Chemical Engineering Lab II. 2(0-4-0). F.S.Sun. Preq: CHE 312, CHE 330. Laboratory experiments in mass transfer and reaction kinetics. Experimental planning, technical report writing and oral presentations are emphasized.

CHE 395 Professional Development Seminar. 1(1-0-0). F.S. Professional development and topics of current interest in chemical engineering.

CHE (TE) 435 Pracess Systems Analysis and Control. 3(3-0-1), F.S. Preg: (MA 341 and TE 205) or CHE 312. Dynamic analysis and continuous control of chemical and material engineering processes. Process modeling: stability analysis, design and selection of control schemes. Solution of differential equations using Laplace transform techniques.

CHE 446 Design and Analysis of Chemical Reactors. 3(3-0-0). F. Preq: CHE 316. Coreq: CHE 312. Characterization and measurement of the rates of homogeneous and heterogeneous reactions. Design and analysis of chemical reactors. Credit cannot be received for both CHE 446 and CHE 546.

CHE 450 Chemical Engineering Design 1.3(3-69), F. Prog. CHE 312. Applications of cost accounting, cost estimation for new equipment, manufacturing cost and measures of profitability. Use of computer simulation design and cost programs. Proceedires for sizing unit operations commonly encountered in the chemical process industry. Heuristics for selection of separation processes and heat exchanger network symbolsis.

CHE 451 Chemical Engineering Design II. 3(2-0-2). S. Preq: CHE 450, CHE 446. Chemical process design and optimization. The interplay of economic and technical factors in process development, site selection, project design, and production management. Comprehensive design problems.

CHE (MAT, NASE) 455 Polymer Technology and Engineering, 3(4-0.0) . F. Preg: MSE 425. This course will cover commercial polymers polymers bends and miscibility dynamic mechanical behavior. Boltzmann superposition principle, ultimate properties of polymers, polymer theology and processing. recycling and design and selection of polymeric materials. Guest instructors from industry will give presentations on contemporary topics in polymer technology and engineering. Field trips are required.

CHE 460 Chemical Processing of Electronic Materials, 33-0-01, s. Mayer, even, Prog: CHE 311 and CHE 315. Plasma and thermal inorquaic chemical processes in semiconductor device fabrication. Thin films and electronic devices. Kinetics and chemical transport in electronic materials synthesis, modification and etching. Plasma physics and chemistry, reactors and process diagnostics. Credit for both CHE 460 and CHE 706 is not allowed.

CHE 461 Polymer Sciences and Technology. 3(3-0-0). F. Preq: CH 223, CHE 316. Concepts and techniques for polymerization of macromolecules. Structure, properties, and applications of commercially important polymers.

CHE 462 Colloidal and Nanoscale Engineering. 3(2)-00). 5 (AL 37, odd), Prey: Grade G C - or beter in CLI 31 A CHE 315 CHE 515 CHE 515

CHE (BIT) 463 Fernentation of Recombinant Microorganisms. 2(2-5) 0) 5. Prore; BT 500 or BIT 500

CHE: (BIT) 464 Protein Purification. 2(2-5-0): S. Alt. Yn. (wyw). Preg: BIT 360 or MB 409 or BCH 454 or ZO 480. Comparison of several different chromatography techniques for protein purification. Construction of purification tables and ISDS-and native-PACE analysis. Cost-benefit analysis of industrial-scale procedures. Half semester course, second part.

CHE 465 Diffusion in Polymers. 3(3-0-0). S. Preq: CHE 461/543. The theory of small molecule transport in polymers; application of membrane transport processes in the chemical, polymer, textile, coatings and natural fibers industries, Credit will not be given for both CHE 465 and CHE 565.

CHE 467 Polymer Rheology, 3(3-0-0), S. Preq: CHE 311. Theoretical principles and experimental techniques associated with flow and deformation of polymer systems. Systems include: meffs and solutions, suspension, gels, emulsions, and thiostorpic materials.

CHE 469 Polymers, Surfactants, and Colloidal Materials. 3(3-04). Export Prog. CHE 316. CH 223. Relationships between molecular structure and bulk properties of nonnetallic materials applied to commercial products and chemiatry and polymer science to product development andprocess improvement. Credit will not be eliver for CHE 409 and CHE 709.

CHE 475 Advances in Pollution Prevention: Environmental Management for the Future, 32(1-00). S. Prei: PP 208, MA 341. Design of industrial processes which minimize or eliminate wastes. Regulations and the corporate organization of current pollution prevention efforts. Current pollution prevention research. Product life cycle analysis and the application to design of more efficient processes.

CHE 476 Life Cycle and Sustainability Concepts for the Eavironment. 3374-001, F. Students in this course will learn the principles and constraints of the emerging life cycle field applied to manufacturing and environmental issues. The goal is to provide a basic understanding, an exposure to the carrent state-ofthe-art, and experience in life cycle development. The content and participation in this course should provide the student with new and versalle principles for the management of manufacturing, environment and the supply chain. The applications to and principle disturbalishility will also be taught. CHE 495 Honors Thesis Preparation. 1(1-0-0). S. Preq: CHE 497, Senior standing, Development and presentation of Honors Thesis in Chemical Engineering and discussion of graduate school selection and preparation.

CHE 497 Chemical Engineering Projects I. 3(0-12-0). F.S.Sum. Preq: Senior standing. Introduction to chemical engineering research through experimental, theoretical and literature studies. Oral and written presentation of reports.

CHE 498 Chemical Engineering Projects II. 1-3. F,S,Sum, Preq: Senior standing, Projects in research, design or development in various areas of chemical engineering.



CNR 110 Forest Resources Scholars Forum. 0(2-0-0). F.S. Preq: Student in Scholars Program.

CNR 1111 Forest Resources Scholars Forum, 0(2-0-0), F.S. Interdisciplinary seminar series with presentations by distinguished faculty members and experts drawn from technical, academic, business and government communities. Discussions of major public issues and topics of contemporary concern.

CNR 210 Forest Resources Scholars Forum. 0(2-0-0), F.S. Prog. Student in Scholars Program. Interdisciplinary seminar series with presentations by distinguished faculty members and experts drawn from technical, academic, business and government communities. Discussions of major public issues and topics of contemporary concern.

CNR 211 Forest Resources Scholars Forum, 0(2-04), F.S. Preq: Student in Scholars Program. Interdisciplinary seminar series with presentations by distinguished leadly members and experts drawn from technical, academic, business and government communities. Discussions of major public issues and topics of contemporary concern.

CNR 490 Senior Honors Seminar. 2(2-0-0). S. Preq: 4 credit hours of Independent Study. Oral presentations of the results of the senior honors projects. Additional special seminars and group discussions to enrich and broaden student perspectives.

COMMUNICATION

COM 103 Introduction to the Theater. 3(3-0-0). F.S.Sum. Artistic, technical, historical, and literary areas of theater, including acting, directing, design, stagecraft, lighting, costuming, makeup, and criticism.

COM 110 Public Speaking. 3(3-0-0) . F.S.Sum. Research skills, topic selection, speech organization, skills in speech delivery. Listening for analysis and evaluation of in-class speech presentation.

COM 112 Interpersonal Communication. 3(3-0-0) . F.S.Sun, Interpersonal communication competence: self-concept, self-disclosure, active listening, verbal and nonverbal communication, and conflict management.

COM 201 Introduction to Persuasion Theory. 3(3-0-0). F.S.Sum. Impacts of persuasive communication on attitudes and behavior. Uses humanistic and social scientific theories to explain the persuasive process.

COM 202 Small Group Communication. 3(3-0-0). F.S. Theory and practice of effective communication in small groups, including: stages of group development, role emergence, leadership functions, decision making strategies, conflict management, and the significance of power.

COM 203 Theory and Practice of Acting. 3(3-0-0). F,S.Sum. Basic contemporary theories on acting, with practical application through classroom exercises. Role analysis, adaptation of voice and body to performance demands, and role development through various rehearsal activities.

COM 211 Argumentation and Advocacy. 3(3-0-0). F.S. Theory-based analysis of public argument in specialized settings of law, politics, academic debate, business and organizations, and interpersonal relations. COM 213 Oral Interpretation of Literature. 3(3-0-0). F.S. Sclection, preparation, and oral performance of literature for specific audiences of adults and children.

COM 215 Introduction to Communication Disorders. 3(3-0-0), F.S. Normal speech/language development including the anatomical and physiological bases for reception and expression of oral language. Developmental and acquired speech/language problems and basic treatment principles applied to communication disorders.

COM 223 Stagecraft. 3(3-0-0). F.S. Fundamentals of scenery design, set construction, and related technical activities. Practical applications with use of design media and shop facilities. Required production participation in University Theater presentations.

COM 226 Introduction to Public Relations. 3(3-0-0), F_SSam, Public relations as a communication function of organizations. Public relations process, principles, history, and practice. Analysis of environmental, organizational, communication, and audience influences on public relations practice; career opportunities.

COM 230 Introduction to Communication Theory. 3(3-0-0). F.S. Preq: Communication Majors. Micro- and macro-analytic theories used in the study of human communication: perspectives and assumptions of major theories; utility and application of major theories; contexts, cultures, and media.

COM 233 Introduction to Stage Lighting. 3(2-2-0). F. Fundamentals and uses of stage lighting equipment and stage lighting design. Practical application of design media and shop facilities. Participation in production activity for University Theater presentations.

COM 240 Communication Inquiry, 3(3-0-0), F.S. Preq: COM 230 ; Communication Majors: Qualitative and quantitative methods of inquiry in communication: types of questions; strategies for answering questions; nature of evidence; advantages and disadvantages of different methods; reference tolls in the field; and channels of distribution for research-based information.

COM 250 Communication and Technology, 3(3-04), F.S. Prog. COM 2061; Communication Magor. Examination of pata at aurent intersections of technology, culture, and communication; Duby, Methods of message Impact of technology and communication; Policy, Methods of message technology skills for the competent communicator. Practical experience in interactive communication technology.

COM 257 Media History and Theory. 3/3-6/01. F.S. Prog. COM 230. Historical development and social implications of telecommunications, print, photography, film, broadcasting, and computer-mediated communication. Theoretical and methodological approaches to the field of communication media as producers of meeting; media audiences: media technologies; and roles of the media in occal. cultural, and political change.

COM 267 Electronic Media Writing: Theory and Practice. 3/3-0-01. F.S.our. Progr. COM 230. Media writing as a social practice. Roles of writing and writers in media production processes. Social, political, economic, and professional conditions that enable or constrain writing and the writer. Specific procession of the writer. Specific States and St

COM 293 Theater Practicum. 1-6. F,S,Ston. Practical experience in one or more of the various areas of artistic and technical theater through active participation in Thompson Theater's play production program.

COM 296 Communication Internship-Non-Local. S. Preq: Communication Majors. Non-local directed work experience for Communication majors with supervision from the work site and the University. COM 296 may be taken more than once only with the permission of the Internship Director and the Assoc. Dept. Head.

COM 298 Special Projects in Communication. 1-3. F.S. A special projects course to be utilized for guided research or experimental classes at the sophomore level, topic determined by instructor.

COM 301 Presentational Speaking, 3(3-0-0). F.S. Preq: COM 110. Design, organization and delivery of oral presentations for policy determination, policy implementation, and sales. COM 302 Managing Meetings. 3(3-0-0). F. Rules and customs of meetings in committees, assemblies and organizations; meeting management and group leadership; partiamentary motions and strategies.

COM 303 Stage Directing, 3(3-0-0) . S. Basic theory of directing and its application to theatrical production. Play reading, evaluation, casting procedure, staff organization, and rehearsal planning and practices. Laboratory productions of short plays.

COM 307 Digital Audio Production. 3(1-4-0). F.S. Preq: COM 267. Basic principles of digital audio production, including studio operation, performing, writing and producing.

COM 314 Advanced Audio Production. 3(1-4-0). S. Preq: COM 214. Advanced multichannel techniques for audio production. Studio acoustics, audio signal processing, and advanced microphone techniques, writing, and performing.

COM 315 Phonetics. 3(3-0-0). S. Articulatory and acoustic phonetics; application of the International Phonetic Alphabet with vocal and ear training.

COM 316 Communication Techniques for Public Relations. 3(3-0-0). F.S. Preq: COM 226. Communication processes and procedures of public relations programs. Media techniques, preparation of materials, channels of distribution.

COM 317 Television Production. 3(1-4-0). F.S. Preq: COM 267. Basic techniques of television studio production, including producing, writing, directing and electronic graphics production.

COM (ENG) 321 Survey of Rhetorical Theory. 3(3-0-0). F. Preq: COM 201. Principles of rhetorical theory from its classical origins through the modern period to the present time. Key concepts and theories that provide a critical understanding of the processes of persuasive symbol use.

COM 322 Nonverbal Communication. 3(3-0-0). F.S. Preq: COM 112. Theory and research in nonverbal communication, including: environment; space; physical appearance, novement; eyes and facial expressions; and vocal cues. Nonverbal communication in personal, workplace and cross-cultural setting.

COM 323 Introduction to Scenic Design. 3(2-2-0). s, Alt, yrs., Prag: COM 103 or 223, Aesthetics, elements, and principles of scenic design. Theories and applications to the physical stage in relation to the script. Practical applications with the use of design media in University Theater productions.

COM 325 Anatomy and Physiology of Speech. 3(3-0-0). F. Anatomy and physiology of the speech mechanism including the muscular, skeletal, and nervous system structures involved in respiration, phonation, and articulation.

COM 327 Critical Analysis of Communication Media, 38:-007, FX, Prog. COM 240 and COM 257. Corrog: COM 240. Theoretical frameworks, methods, and aims of various appressense to critical analysis of the media. Criticas of prover over media production; sculid lineas of informational, public. Critical avarencess of the media's effects in politics, public culture, and everyday life.

COM 332 Relational Communication. 3(3-0-0). F.S. Preq: COM 112. Communication patterns in the development and deterioration of interpersonal relationships. Functional and dysfunctional communication behaviors in family relationships.

COM 333 Advanced Acting, 3(3-0-0), S, Alt yrs, Preq: COM 203 or demonstrated competence in acting, Advanced methods in role preparation though exercises in concentration, imagination, ensory and emotional recall, and other Stanislawskian techniques. Analyses and critiques of plays and inclass performances.

COM 335 Language Development. 3(3-0-0) . F. Alt yrs. Syntactic, semantic, morphologic, and pragmatic development from birth through adolescence. The influence of cognitive and social development on language development. First language acquisition versus second language learning.

COM (AFS) 340 African American Theatre, 3(3-0-0), S. This course examines African American dramaturgy and its impact on American theatre. We will study plays from the early period, 1847-1938, and from the recent period, 1935-present. This course will investigate the thematic structure of each section of plays including family life, social protest, and religion. The course will also help students to better understand the social milicu that shaped the content of each play.

COM 342 Interviewing, 3(3-0-0). F.S. Preq: Junior standing, Theory and practice of effective communication skills applied in various types of professional interviews. In-class interviewing.

COM 344 Film Production. 3(2:2-0). F. Preq: COM 267. Principles of cinematography, production, and editing technologies for film. Script, shoot, and edit short Iofman films. Postsproduction on digital mon-linear editing systems. Critical analysis of production of classic and contemporary feature films.

COM 345 Child Language Disorders. 3(3-0-0). S. Preq: COM 335. Basic principles, methods and procedures for assessment and intervention of child language disorders. Dialectical differences. Research methodology. Computer applications.

COM 357 Digital Video Production. 3(2-2-0). F.S. Preq: COM 267. Principles of producing, directing, and editing techniques for digital video. Students script, storyboard, shoot, and edit short video projects.

COM (WGS) 362 Communication and Gender, 3(3-0-0), F.S. Preq: Junior standing, COM 112. Effects of gender on the interpersonal communication process. Construction of gendered identities via communication practices. Examination of theories of gender and the role of gender in organizational, institutional, and media communication practices.

COM (EXR) 34 History of Flin to 1940, 3(3-04). F. Preg. Junior standing. Technological developments and aesthetic movements that shaped cinema production and direction from the beginning of the industry to 1940. Evolution in camera movement, cliffing, sound storyline, and the documentary. Rise to prominence of the hollywood studio systems and the contributions of foreign filmmakers.

COM 367 Multimedia Production and Digital Culture, 3(2-20), S. Proy. COM 267. Production lab and semirar combined. Digital production of visual langes, audio, and video for the web. Reading in theories of visual communication and electronic culture. Critical analysis of assumptions underlying development and deployment to electronic methyda, and their social, economic and political impact. Development of practical skills and critical thinking.

COM (ENG) 374 History of Film From 1940, 8/3-0-01, S. Preg: Junior stunding, Technological developments and aschteline novements that have shaped cinema production and direction from 1940 to the present. Evolution in camera movement, editing, sound, storyline, and the documentary. Post-war decline and re-emergence of the Hollywood film industry and the contributions of foreign filmmakers.

COM 375 Articulation and Phonological Development and Disorders. 3(3-0-0), F. Preg: COM 215. Normal acquisition of articulation and phonology. Basic principles and methods of assessment, diagnosis, and treatment of articulation and phonological disorders. Dialectal differences. Phonological Transcription. Computer applications.

COM 377 Television Writing Seminar. 3(3-0-0). F. Preq: COM 204. Development of advanced skills in writing for television in such formats as news, documentary, commercials and public service announcements, drama and non-broadcast video. Discussions with working professionals.

COM 388 Speech Science. 3/2-20). S. Preg: COM 215 and COM 325. Acoustic properties of speech sounds and the dynamics of speech sound production. Initial experience with basic clinical instrumentation used to measure respiratory, photoastry, and articulatory movements and the acoustic events that result from these movements. Lab assignments using basic instrumentation and computer software are completed outside of class.

COM 387 Advanced Television Production. 3(1-4-0). S. Preq: COM 224. Television program production utilizing advanced production techniques. Emphasis on refinement of writing, producing, and directing skills through work in TV studio on production of sophisticated program formats.

COM (HSS) 92 International and Crosscultural Communication. 3(3-0-0). S. Patterns and problems of verbal and non-verbal forms of crosscultural communication. Avoidance and management of cultural conflict arising from awareness of characteristics and crosscultural communication. Impact on communication of differing cultural perspectives. COM 402 Advanced Group Communication, 3(3-0-0). S. Preg: COM 202. Communication processes and outcomes in groups with complex, strategic, and critical public or corporate functions. Focus on participating in. intervening in, leading, and constructing group processes. Advanced theory with application.

COM 403 Touring Theatre. 3(1-4-0). S. Preq: Audition required: A touring performance experience consisting of text analysis, characterization, role development, and performance of scripts.

COM (ENG) 411 Rhetorical Criticism. 3/2-0-0). S. Bhetorical analysis of public speeches, social movements, political campaigns, popular music, advertising, and religious communication. Neo-Aristotelian criticism, movement studies, genre criticism, dramatistic analysis, content analysis, fantasy theme analysis.

COM 415 Diagnostic Procedures in Speech Pathology, 3(3-40), 2, Prog. COM 215 plus 3x (6) additional credit in communication disorders courses. Phinciples and practices of assessment. Models and procedures used in diagnosing a vile variety of communication disorders in children and adults. Critical analysis and diagnosis of voice, fluency, hearing, articulation and phonological language, and neurophili disorders. Diagnostic report writing.

COM 417 Advanced Topics in Communication and Race. 3(3-0-0), F.S. Preq: COM 257. Coreq: COM 250. Advanced topics seminar examining construction of racial and ethnic identifies through communication practices. Exploration of theories of race and identity and the ways communication works to construct, undermine, and reinforce understanding across social groups.

COM 421 Communication Law. 3(3-0-0). F. Preg: Junior standing. Explores the historical, philosophical, and legal foundations of communication rights and responsibilities. Philosophica and regulations affecting sources, messages, channels, receivers, and situations provide the central focus of the course.

COM 431 Communication in Political Campaigns. 3(3-0-0), F, Alt. yrs., Preg. COM 110 or COM 201, Roles of analysis and criticism of oral communication in political compaigns; analysis of special political communication situations; ghostwriting, news conferences, negative advertising.

COM 435 Audiology, 3(3-0-0). S. Preg: LCD Majors. Basic terminology in audiology; anantomy and physiology of the car; types of hearing loss; evaluation of hearing using air and hone conduction, speech audiometry, tympanometry, and acoustic reflexes; interpretation of audiograms. Performance of hearing screening and air condustion furthehold testing.

COM 437 Advanced Digital Video. 3(0-6-0). S. Preq: COM 357. Handson experience in digital video production. Production of instructional videotapes. Practical experience in all phases of production process, including pre-production organization and critical analysis of final product.

COM 441 Ethical Issues in Communication. 3(3-0-0). S. Preq: COM 110, 112. Critical analysis of ethical problems in interpersonal and public communication practices.

COM 442 Communication and Conflict Management, 3(3-0-0), F. Prog. COM 112. Examination of conflict styles and theories; cooffic management strategies such as negotiation and third party intervention; and relevant contexts for conflict such as workplace, families, and interpersonal relationships. Practical, theoretical and critical analyses of conflict and negotiation in varies of conflict such as conflict.

COM 444 Television Writing Seminar. 3(3-0-0). F. Preq: COM 204. Development of advanced skills in writing for television in such formats as news, documentary, commercials and public service announcements, drama and non-broadcast video. Discussions with working professionals.

COM 445 Neuroinguistic Development and Disorders, 33:4-00, F.S. Prog. COM 355. Neuronatomy and physiology basic to the diagnosis and treatment of dhildren and adults with neurolinguistic disorders related to tumantic brain inguy, aphasia and neurological disease. Survey of etiology and symptomatology. Training in the nature, characteristics, associated problems, and clinical management of patients with brain damage.

COM 446 Problems in Public Relations. 3(3-0-0). F,S,Sum. Preq: COM 226 and COM 230. Application of theory, principles, and problem-solving techniques used in public relations to organizational case studies. COM 447 Communication and Globalization. 33:6-00. F. Ali yra(add). Core; COM 32:7. Bisstoy and current trends in globalization of media, information, and telecommunications technologies, organizations, policies, and contents. Politica cultural implications of globalization (mediang) debases over corporate vs. public control of global communication, U.S. dominance vs. international cooperation, and the global influence of American culture. Internet-based group research projects on globalization in collaboration with students in other controls.

COM 455 Clinical Observation in Speech-Language Pathology. 3(3-0-0), . F.S. Preq: COM 215. Observation of a variety of therapy techniques and elinical procedures used in the treatment of speech-language-hearing-impaired individuals in the NC State Speech Clinic and other local sites.

COM 456 Organizational Communication. 3(3-0.0). F.S.Sum, Preg: COM 230. Role of human communication in organizations, the assumptions inherent in management philosophies about effective communication, and an investigation of the relationships among communication, job satisfaction, productivity, development, and employeemotivation.

COM 457 Media and the Family. 3(2+04). F. Correg: COM 327. Impact of mediated messages upon children and the family unit. Origins of the empirical literature and continuing research. Assessment of the qualitative literature. Implications of commercial structure of the media industries on the structure and distribution of media anessages designed for children and families. Consideration of both pro- and anti-social impacts.

COM 462. Cross-Cultural Communication. 3(3-60). F. Prog: COM 112: 3 additional COM credits. Communication across cultural boundaries with emphasis on comparative analysis of communication strategies and tactics as well as overall communication systems of various cultures: problems, barriers, patterns of communication.

COM 465 Advanced Clinical Practicum in Speech-Language Pathology. 3(3-0-0). F,S. Prey: COM 455. Initial experience for students to assess and treat individuals with speech, language, and hearing problems and to write clinical reports.

COM 466 Nonprofit Leadership & Development. 3/3-60/). S. Norgerdi Leadership and Development is a service-learning course in which students stud by expected to make a 20-hoar commitment to service in a local nonprofit expandants. Students will critically examine theories of communication and with executive boards, which are appresent to a service of the second second volution are responsible for transportation and prevalence of internship instances.

COM 467 Advanced Topics in Gender and Communication. 3(3-0.0). F.S. Preq: COM 327 or COM 362. Advanced Topics seminar examining construction of gender identifies through communication practices. History and analysis of gender representations. Theoretical and critical approaches to social, political, and economic impact of gender constructions.

COM 474 Video in Business and Industry. 3(3-0-0). S. Preq: COM 224 or COM 354. Planning and controlling the use of video for training, employee communication, public relations, and other purposes in organizations. Applications, organizational variables, and technologies.

COM 476 Public Relations Applications. 3(:3:0:0). F.S. Preg: COM 446, COM 486. Management of the public relations function in organizations and public relations counseling: communication theory and nature of materials emanating from public relations departments and counseling firms, practical analysis and development of public relations publicity and campaignes.

COM 486 Communication Research Methods. 3(3-0-0). F.S. Preq: COM 240. Design and implementation of communication research methods, including experimental and survey research procedures. Use of computer software for statistical analysis.

COM 487 Internet and Society. 3(3-02). F. Prog. COM 220 and COM 257. Exploration of major issues involved in the growth of computer-mediated communication and information technologies. Construction of stelf and body, relation of information technology to social, civics, and political life; gender, mapping the same stellar of other political life; gender, mapping the same stellar of other political life; gender, mapping the same stellar of other political life; gender, mapping the same stellar of the same stellar of the same stellar communication, involvedge, and information.

COM 493 Audition and Interpretation Techniques, 3(3-0-0). F.S. Coldreading scenes broken down to meet challenges of theatrical auditions. Personal technique developed to interpret texts through exercises, monologues, and scenes. Promotion of self-awareness, confidence, and understanding of dramatic literature as reflector of contemporary and historic lives.

COM 496 Communication Internship. 3(3-0-0) . F.S. Preq: Junior standing, Communication Majors, Departmental approval required. Directed work experience for Communication majors with supervision from the work site and the University.

COM 498 Advanced Topic in Communication. 1-3. F,S. Preq: Nine hours of communication courses, Junior standing. Advanced study of contemporary theories, methods, practices, processes, or issues related to the field of communication. Topics varies.

COM 499 Advanced Independent Study in Communication. 1-3. F.S. Preq: Nine credits in Communication courses. Junior standing or Semior standing in Communication. Special projects in communication developed under the direction of a faculty member on a natorial basis. Must have permission of department to encoll. May enroll only twice.

CROP SCIENCE

CS 103 Introduction to Crop Science. 1(1-0-0). F. Introduction to the scope, purpose, and objectives of a university education with an emphasis on areas related to crop science. Students will explore college and departmental resources, academic policies and precedures, the agricultural industry, career opportunities, and current trends and issues in agriculture. Students cannot reserve creatific from CS 103 and ALS 103.

CS 200 Introduction to Turfgrass Management. 4(3:2-0). F. Prog. 100 18[Interferred] or 2016/04[Intermal BO 200, or CS 213. Turfgrass selection, establishment, maintenance, and pest management in lawns, golf coarses, labelies fields, and rousdile acere, Emphasis or understanding the impact of the environment on management practices and turfgrass performance. Field trips in laboratory.

CS 210 Laws and Recrational Turfgrass. 3(2-49). F.S.Sun. Utilization of utifyrapses for laws an after accentional areas. Emphasis on: the cultural and environmental barenfits of grassed areas, concepts of grass growth and development, electing adapted grasses for proper use, techniques for successful establishment and management of cool-and-warm-season turfgrasses. For fittation, imginon, aration, and peet management. The history and herefit of namual and antificial sports fields will also be discussed. Credit will not be awarded for both CS 200 and CS 210.

CS 211 Plant Genetics. 3(2-0-2). S. Preg: BIO 183, or ZO 160. Fundaments of plant genetics. Genetic basis for plant improvement. Genetic analysis of Mendelian traits, molecular structure and organization of genetic material, crop biolechnology, distribution and behavior of genes in populations.

CS 213 Crops: Adaptation & Production. 4(3-24). F.S. Prog. BIO B18(Ipreferred) or 201 (B0(alternau) or RD 200. Produmental structure and reproductive features of crops. Their adaptation and importance in global agriculture. Practices and inputs needed for economic production of a quality product and interaction of these factors within the constraints of elimate, soits, and (topography in maintaining aq aquity environment.

CN 230 Introduction to Agreecelog; 3(3:0-0), F. Prog: B10 105 or B10 181 or B1020 100 or B0 200 or D0 250 or IS 20 or C 231 & This course will examine the biological and physical attributes of farming systems and their associated ecological and social impacts in temportar and project argoins. The will address the ecological consequences of indigenous food and fiber systems that incorpotate biological procession of the systems of the incorpotate biological project and systems full incorpotate biological procession of the systems of the incorpotate biological procession and incorpotate biological procession of the incorpotate biological procession of the interpretate procession of the interpretation and interim tempor. Students will examine several case studies that integrate their understanding of concepts.

CS 312. Grasshand Management for Natural Resources Conservation. 35/2-301. F. Preva BIO 18/10/referred or 20 160/dutamet/ CS 313, SSC 200. Basic principles and practices of production and utilization of pasture and forage crops; impact on developing usuaniable systems for livestock (red., soil and water conservation; use of computers to assist in whole farm planning and information retrieval.

CS 400 Turf Cultural Systems. 3(3-0-0). F. Preq: CS 200. BO 200, SSC 200. Topics include: golf course design considerations, fertilizer characteristics and application techniques, irrigation programming, construction of high use

turfgrass areas, calibration of spreaders and sprayers, aerification, pesticide fate and development of effective management systems.

CS 411 Crop Ecology, 3(3:64), F. Frog: B0 421, Ecology and production of major agrocomic crops of ecoromic importance. Impact of key oricommetal starses factors on production processes and management strategies. Environmental issues pertaining to statianable cropping systems. Manipulation of canopy clinate and robust meta-transfer for enhanced crop performance in the context of global clinate charge. Ecological analysis of abiotic - and biotic-lervider productors.

CS 413 Plant Breeding. 2(2-0-0) . S. Preq: GN 411 or ANS 215. Discussion of reproductive systems of higher plants; the genetic basis for plant improvement and the selection, evaluation, and utilization of crop varieties.

CS 414 Weed Science. 4(3:2-0). F. Preq: CH 220. History, current status and fundamentals of weed biology and cultural, biological, and chemical weed control; properties and uses of herbicides; weed identification; proper use of herbicide application equipment; current weed management practices incrops and non-cropland situations.

CS 415 Integrated Pest Management. 3(3-04). F. Prog. BIO Billynoferendo 'no ZO 106/ademanay' no Ro 200 or BO 250. History, principles, and application of techniques for managing plant pests. Theory and practice of imgrating past control nachis to managing pests within economic, environmental, imgrate in the second second second second second second second economic asofhetic thresholds, biological control, efficient pesticide use, biotechnology, and global positioning systems.

CS 424 Secto Science and Technology, 5(3-0-0), S. Prog. (71220 or CH 221 and 80-321 or 80-721 or PK 90-80.7 The miqueness and basic uses of seculs, formation, development, germination, quality factors and production of agronomic, horicultural, utt., and foregas tescle, servicemental impact on seed development, seedling survival and stand establishment, seed dormancy and its impact on weed seed survival in cutivated and undistanced soil.

CS 430 Advanced Agreecology, 4(3-34). S This course applies agreecological principles introduced in C3 220 and critical hinking to evaluate various agreecosystems. Students will examine food, fiber, and other commodity productivity, and sustainability and address the simultaneous need to protect natural environments and the holderscivity on which agreecosystems depend. Topics include disensits on the simultaneous need to protect natural environments and the holderscivity on which agreecosystems depend. Topics include disensits on children disensity of the simultaneous needs to protect natural environments and the holderscivity on which agreecosystem principles.

CS (BAE, SSC) 440 Geographic Information Systems in Production Apriculture, 32; 2-20. J. Progr. SC 541. Fundamentals of the global positioning system, geographic information systems, and site-speedic management. Geospatial bacated sol sol supplies attractiges will be addressed as will cover variable rate fertilizer recommendation models and the technology necessary for variably applying institute: Spatial measurement of corp yields.

CS (SSC) 462 Soil-Crop Management Systems. 3(2-0-0). S. Preq: CS 213, CS 414, SSC 432, SSC 452, Senior standing. Unites principles of soil science and crop science with those of allical areas into realistic agnomic applications; practical studies in planning and evaluation of soil and crop management systems.

CS 465 Turf Management Systems and Environmental Quality, 83:-00, Project Sc 400 Integration of furdirgss management systems and the use of BMPs and IPM to protect environmental quality. Examination of water quality issues relative to turf. Application of Best Management Practice and Integrated Pest Management strategies. Credit cannot be received for both CS 465 and CS 550.

CS (SSC) 490 Senior Seminar in Crop Science and Soil Science. 1(1-0-0). S. Preq: Senior standing in Agronomy. Review and discussion of current topics in crop science, soil science, agronomy and natural resource management. Preparation and presentation of scientific information in written and oral format.

CS 492 External Learning Experience. 1-6. F.S. Prog: Sophomory standing. A kaming experience in agriculture and life sciences within an academic framework that utilizes facilities and resources which are external to the campus. Contact and arrangements with prospective employers must be employer, the departmental teaching continuator and the academic dean prior to the experience. CS 493 Special Problems in Crop Science. 1-6, F.S. Pray: Sophomers stunding, A learning experience in agriculture and life sciences within an academic framework that utilizes campus facilities and resources. Contact and arangements with prospective employers must be initiated by student and approved by a facility adviser, the prospective employer the departmental teaching coordinator and the academic decarption to the experience.

CS 495 Special Topics in Crop Science. 1-6. F,S,Sum. Offered as needed to present materials not normally available in regular course offerings or for offering of new courses on a trial basis.

DESIGN

D 100 Design Thinking, 2(2-0-0). S. Preq: DF 101, Coreq: ADN 102 or ARC 102 or GD 102 or ID 102 or LAR 102. Design topics including: processes, methods, philosphis, theories and special topics such as making choices in a consensus driven organization or in a collaborative venture. A companion course to the second semester discipline specific Fourdamental Studios.

D 231 Design History for Engineers and Selentists. 3(3-40). F.S. Study of historical connections among various disciplines and across cultures from prelistory to the present, with an emphasis on design. Students thereboy visual functions of events to better understand how seemingly disparat disciplines affect one another. Special attention paid to sejentific, artistic, and philosophical ServolutionsS and their impact upon each other and upon other intellectual and previated networks.

D 292 Special Topics in Design. 1-3. F.S.Sum. Topics of current interest in the college of Design. Used to develop new courses.

D 492 Special Topics in Design. 1-6. F.S.Sum. Topics of current interest in the College of Design. Used to develop new courses.

DANCE

DAN (PE) 264 Ballet. I(0-2-0). F.S. Beginning level ballet technique course. Fundamental ballet concepts and vocabulary introduced through barre and center exercises and combinations.

DAN 272 Dance Composition. 1(0-2-0). F.S. Preq: PE 264 or PE 274. Creative problem-solving using the components of movement composition. Development of a thematic phrase. Manipulation of the thematic phrase through various choreographic devices. Structure of the developed materials.

DAN (PE) 274 Modern Dance I. 1(0-2-0). F.S. Introduction of movement and dance concepts and techniques through theory and analysis, improvisation and composition, structured dance exercises combinations.

DAN (PE) 275 Modern Dance II. 1(0-2-0). F.S. Preg: PE/DAN 274. Continuation of Modern Dance I. Emphasis on design of body in space, movement qualities and musicality through structured technical exercises and combinations.

DAN 295 Problems of Dance Performance. 2(0.4:0), F,S. Preq: Audition. Practical performing experience in a company setting. Rehearsal, performance and production of concert dance.

DAN 498 Independent Study in Dance. 1-3. F,S,Sun. Preq: DAN 272, Dan 395, Dance Program approval required. Independent study in special choreographic or performance projects approved by and done under the direction of the Dance Program.

DESIGN FUNDAMENTALS

DF 101 Design Fundamentals Studio L. 6(0-11-0). F. Preq: Design Majors. Introduction to the design disciplines and departments of the College of Design. A studio course examining the techniques and attitudes for dealing with identification, solution and evaluation of problems arising from the design of physical artifacts in the natural and built environment. The design studio process includes the acquisition of languages and skills appropriate to design studies.

DESIGN STUDIES

DS 101. History of Design I, From Before the Apple to Xia Giu, 3(3-6), F. DS 101 corres the history of design from caves and with some nonumental her design history of vikes india, and the Amaricas. The course will provide students a way of seeing the parallel development of the caris in these various coultrues, while providing insight in one himpact of card yeaking on later previous of af and design. Required for all Design Studies major. 15 seast per year will be reserved for Design Studies major.

DS 102 THistory of Design II: From Xia Gui to Newton's Cennetaph. 3(3-60, 5). Rreg: DS 101 for DS Majors, none for Non-Majors. DS 102 covers that history of design from the 1200b through the 1700b. It covers both western or European history, as well as the design philosy of Asia. India the Americas, the arts in these various colluters. Required for all Design Studies majors. 15 seats reserved for Design Studies majors.

DS 263 History of Design III: From Newtory's Canotaph to After Apple. 337-609. S. Prey DS 102 for DS Midger: None of RowMedgers. Ds 203 covers the history of design from the Industrial Revolution to the present day. It covers both vestern or European history, as well as the design history of Asia, India, and the Americas. The course will provide students a way of seeing the parallel development of the arts in their values values. Required for all Design Studies majors. 15 seats per year will be reserved for Design Studies majors.

DS 244 Material Culture and Industrial Design. 3(2-0-0). 2. DS 244 covers the history of technology and industrial design. The course is divided into three major units: technology, design, and materials before the industrial revolution; the impact of the industrial revolution; and current and future developments of the field. Required for all Design Studies majors. 15 seats reserved GT Design Studies majors.

DS 321. History of Asthetics I, From the Pre-Secratics throughout the Remainsance, 32-60-01. S. Prey: Non-for Nor-Major; DS 205 for DS Major; T Open university wide, but preference given to Design Studies Majors, This course examines in depth and from a cross-disciplinary preparitive the history of aesthetics from Plato through the Remissance. The course focuses on Plato's theory of Beauty and compares it to Artisole and follows this radius in trading the middle ages and the Remissance. Additionally, time will be spen tooking at and studying artifacts from various periods in light of assthetic theories.

DB 352 History of Aesthetics IL Seventeenth and Eighteenth Centuries. 35:40-00. F. Frey DS 251 : Open antwersity wide, hard preferrence spins to Design Studies Majors. This course examines the nascent period of modern aethetic theory, Beginning with Newton's science and Lock's epistemilogy; at looks at how this and, mathematical, and additive view of the physical world entity in the science of the Chenge and the science and Lock entity of the Uncode and systemized by Immannel Kant, who saw the physical world as feend and the imagination as a faculty time segmented by a caterny of transform to Locks and systemized by Immannel Kant, who saw the physical world as

DS 353 History of Aesthetics III, Nineteenth Century, 3(3-64), S. Prog. DS 352; Open university wide, but preference given to DS Migon. Beginning with Karr's notien of the imagination the course examines the Idealist radiation in Germany and the rise of the Romanic Movement Hroughout the Western World. We will also look at opposing traditions including the empirical and sensitivity of the industrial revolution and the revolutions inscience.

DB 360 Teonography, 3(3-04), s. Pres: DS 251: Preference given to Design Stutiet Maylers. This course is designed to familiarize the student with standard teorography used in both the various fine arts and in design. Students: will study Greek. Jonan, and Christian pictorial motives and their allegorial meanings. Additionally, students will examine how design artifacts have symbolic meaning without directly using mythological or religious symbols. The topic will then be extended to the present day use of signs and symbols in art, buildings, and various design products. DIS 454 History of Aesthelics IV, Tventieth Century, 3(2-60), F. Prog. DS 353: Open University with, the preprierence given to Design Sudies Majors, DS 353: Open University with, the preprint present present defects of insteement heeting vision on aesthetic theory, and opposing metaphysical theories. Of significant importance to the course will be the courtrobutions of Cosiser and Panofsky Philotopyl of Symbolics From. The idea of Modernian, as embodied in the philosophy of the Shaahaav will form a coccomponent of the course. Towards the end of the course, current theories will be course. Towards the end of the course, current theories will be course. Towards the end of the course, current theories will be course. Towards the end of the course, current theories will be course. Towards the end of the course, current theories will be course. Towards the end of the course, current theories will be course. Towards the end of the course current theories will be course. Towards the end of the course current theories of the course. Towards the end of the course current theories will be caunined, including Marxism and Capitalism, Ferninism, and Post-Modernian.

DIS 481 Design Studie Senior Research Seminar. 3(3-60). F. Preg: Completion of all course work in DS through junitory sur: Design Studies Majors. Each student in Design Studies will develop a topic for his or her Senior Capsione Research Paper to be done during the Spring term. During the Research sensetser, each student will develop a competensive bibliography for the stopic and an outling of the paper. Our paper will be written before the end of Throughout the term, students will share their research with others in the seminar.

DS 482 Design Studies Capstone Seminar. 1(1/-04). s. Prag: DS 481 ; Design Studies Majora. Students will meet on a weekly basis to discuss their individual research papers. Drafts of papers will be due at the end of the eighth week of class. Drafts will be read by the instructor, other instructors of the student's choosing, and by two other members of the class for critical analysis.

DS 483 Design Studies Capstone Research Paper. 3(3-0-0). S. Preq: DS 481 : Design Studies Majors. Course consists of guided independent study resulting in a serious research paper. Students will work on their own, with meetings with faculty advisor(s) at weekly intervals.

DS 494 Design Studies Internship. 3-6, F.S.Sun, Preg: Junior or Senior Standing in Design Studies Program: Design Studies Majors. Supervised internships in macunus, galeries, schools, or other approved venues, in which students are engaged in activities related to Design Studies. Students are responsible for transportation to and from internship.

ENGINEERING

E 101 Introduction to Engineering & Problem Solving, 1/0-20, F. Preq: Engineering Majors, Freehmin standing. An introduction to the College of Engineering as a discliptic and profession. Emphasis on engineering signiinterdisciplinary teamwork, and problem solving from a general engineering perspective. Overview of academic policies affecting undergraduate engineering students. Exposure to College of Engineering and university-wide programs and services.

E 110 Engineering Scholars Forum, 0(2-0-0), F.S. Preq: Students in the Engineering Scholars Program. Interdisciplinary seminar series with presentations by distinguished facilty members and experts drawn from technical, academic, business and government communities. Discussions of major public status and topics of contemporary concern.

E 111 Engineering Scholars Forum. 0(2-0-0), F.S. Preq: Students in the Engineering Scholars Program. Interdisciplinary seminar series with presentations by distinguished faculty members and experts drawn from technical, academic, business and government communities. Discussions of major public sues and topics of contemporary concern.

E 115 Introduction to Computing Environments. 1(0-2-0). F.S.am. Introduction: to the NC State computing system, and to student-owned computing resources. Includes topics such as maintaining your own computer, learning about campu-based computing resources and applications (how to access and use them), efficis andprofessionalism in the use of computing resources. Introduction to web development and other campus resources.

E 123 Engineering 1-2-3: Product and Processing Engineering. 2(n-2): 0. F.S. Introduction to product and process (1) usages (2) assembly, and (3) engineering calculations and design through the case study approach. Working in teams of two: students explore for code scanners and inventory systems, compact these and/or and CD-ROM information storage and retrieval canner and visites casterier exorder, and water purification technologies.

E 144 Academic and Professional Preparation for Engineering I. 1(1-0-0). F. Assist new freshmen engineering students in the transition from high school to the collegiate environment. Cover critical-thinking; problem solving techniques; academic skills and time management.

E 145 Academic and Professional Preparation for Engineering II. 1(1-0-0). S. Engineering as a field of study and profession. Career and professional development, goal setting, decision making and effective communication strategies.

E 210 Engineering Scholars Forum, 0(2-0.0), F.S. Preq: Students in the Engineering Scholars Program. Interdisciplinary seminar series with presentations by distinguished faculty members and expert drawn from technical, academic, business and poverment communities. Discussions of major public sues and topics of contemporary concern.

E 211 Engineering Scholars Forum. 0(2-0-0), F.S. Preq: Students in the Engineering Scholars Program. Interdisciplinary seminar series with presentations by distinguished faculty members and experts drawn from technical, academic, business and government communities. Discussions of major public states and topics of contemporary concern.

E 432 Patents, Trademarks and Copyrights. 3(3-0-0). 8. Preq: Junior standing. Patent, trademark and copyright problems that arise in engineering, scientific and industrial pursuits. Includes the rights and remedies available to individual inventors and authors as well as companies. Patent Office procedures and practices.

E 490 Fundamentals of Engineering [FE] Exam Preparation. 1(2-0-0). F.S. Prez. Engineering Moirs. Sensitivity and Physical Status. Preparation for graduating seniors in engineering to take the Fundamentals of Engineering (FE). Examination: Information on how to cogisite of the HE exam, scann strategy, exercises directed at working sample examination problems. Credit may not be counted loward production.

E 497 Engineering Research Projects. 1-3. F.S.Sum. Preq: Junior standing in College of Engineering, Engineering Scholars Program or Engineering Research Center Scholars. Projects in research, design or development in engineering or computer science.

ADULT AND HIGHER EDUCATION

EAC 301 Introduction to Leadership Fundamentals. 3(3-0-0) . F.S. Pore: Sophomer standing. Janier standing. Or Seivier standing. This coarse will provide basic understandings of the components of leadership that can be applied to their current and future kalenship experiences on campus er in their individual communities, and to provide a model of critical reflection for those applications.

EAC 496 Special Topics in Adult Learning and Leadership. 1-6. As needed. Exploration of specialized areas and topics of current interest in adult learning and leadership.

ECONOMICS

EC 201 Principles of Microeconomics. 3(3-0-0), F.S.Sum Scarity, production possibilities, and opportunity cost. Supply and demand analysis, for basiness decisions in competitive and noncompetitive markets. Labor markets, capital, and natural resource markets, and externalities. Market breakdown, income redistribution, and role of government. Free tratk, uniffs, and gaiast from international trade. Credit will not be given for both EC 201 and either ARE 201 or EC 205.

EC 202 Principles of Macroeconomics. (37-40), F.S.Sune Prog. (E C 20) or ARE 201. Aggregate economic analysis emploaring current public policy issues. Determinants of level and rate of growth of total output. Causes of unemployment and business cycles, italician, and exchange rate fluctuations. Effects of monetary policy (money supply) and fiscal policy (government spending, taxes, deficits) on these problems. Trade suppress/driftsi and impact of international events and policies on national acconomies. Credit will not be given for both EC 202 and EC 205.

EC 205 Fundamentals of Economics. 3(3-0-0). F.S.Sum. Fundamental ideas in economics: scarcity, substitution, opportunity cost, marginal analysis, gross domestic product, real and nominal magnitudes. Supply and demand analysis. Microeconomic analysis of pricing in compretive and nencompetitive markets. Macroeconomic analysis of production, employment, the price level, and inflation. Monetary and fiscal policy and the stabilization of the economy. Comparative advantage and international trade. Credit will not be given for both EC 205 and either EC 2010 or ARE 201. Credit will not be given for both EC 205 and EC 202.

EC 301 Intermediate Microeconomics. 3(3-0-0). F.S.Sum. Preq: MA 121 or 131; EC 201 or EC 205 or ARE 201. Functioning of the market economy, role of prices in determining the allocation of resources, the functioning of the firm in the economy, forces governing the production and consumption of economic goods. Credit not allowed for both EC(ARE) 301 and 401.

EC 302 Intermediate Macroeconomics. 3(3-07). F.S.Sun Prog. EC 201 or AEE 2015 An AI 201 AM 211 Or AM .313. Application policy, inflation, costs of significant international track, and economic growth. Interaction of interest rates, and output growth. Interaction and monetary policities.

EC 303 Markets and Governments, 3(2-0-0), F.S.Som, Preq; EC 201 or EC 205 or ARE 201. Social benefits of markets and the price system. Market failures and the rationale for government intervention in the economy. Government speering and taxing. Government failures. Applications to policies concerning the environment, labor markets, health care, antitrust, and economic growth.

EC 394 Introduction to Financial Markets and Institutions. 3(3-04), F.S.Sam, Progr. EC 201 or EC 205 or ARE 201. Financial assets, markets and institutions. Stock and bood markets. Measurement and determination of rates of return on financial assets, Basils and other financial intermediative including monetary policy in determining interest rates, economic activity and foreign exchange rates. Credit will not be given for both EC 201 and EC 404.

EC 310 Managerial Economics. 3(:1-00). Prog. EC 201 or EC 205 or ARE 201. Kinescontine principles applied to decision-making in the firm. Present value analysis. The relationship between accounting and economic concepts of cost. Criteria and procedures for decision-making under market prover and competitive advanage. Applications product prints prior prover and competitive advanage. Applications product prints prior advertuing.

EC (ARE) 36 Introduction to Resource and Environmental Economics. 3(3-6). S. Proy: ARE 2010 or EC 201 or EC 203. Application of basic economic tools to understand and evaluate environmental/securce policies. Concepts usch as property rights, non-market goods, allocation over time, externalities, and public goods. Current policy issues such as global cimate change, evaluating natural resource changes from oil splits, reducing the costs of regulations, protecting estuaries, and dealing with non-point source pollution.

EC 348 Introduction to International Economics. 3(2-40), Fe.S.une. Progr EC 201 or EC 306 ar ARE 201, Application of basic economic audysits to international aconomic events and policies. Gains from rade, impacts of trade restrictions, international systems of gynemets, global capital markets, and balancing international with domestic macroeconomic policies. Current policy issues subsite accontaic integration customs units and the rate areas, a common European currency, and the role of international trade in economic gynoth and development.

EC (ST) 351 Data Analysis for Economists. 3(3:0-0:0). F. Preq; BUSST 350. Tools for describing and analyzing data as used in economics. Probability, random variables, sampling, point and interval estimation. Hypothesis testing and regression analysis with emphasis on economic applications.

EC 372 Evolution of American Business, 3(3-04), F.S. Preq EC 201 or Re2 203 or ARE 201. Historical development of modern business enterprise from the Colonial Era through World War II. Emphasis on the transformation of business practices in response to technological damage, evolution of capital markets, growth of international trade, changes in distribution techniques, emprepresently, and the influence of government regulation.

EC 375 Comparative Economic Systems. 3(3-0-0). F.S. Preq: EC 201 or EC 205 or ARE 201. Comparative Economic Systems contrasts market-type economics with other types of economic systems, particularly collectivist or planned economics in order to analyze their relative economic efficiency. The collapse of the Soviet economy will be analyzed as well as the attempts to convert the newly established republics into market economies.

EC 377 The Political Economy of the Market Process, 3(3-40), z. Prog. EC 201 or 25 or AEE 201. The institutional, philosophical and economic foundations of markets. Social and political implications of private property, volumitarium and the forms of social cooperation derived from markets. The market is a social cooperation of the social cooperation of the social and the nature of exchange, the social function of private and the nature of exchange, the social function of private society.

EC (ARE) 401 Economic Analysis for Nommajors. 31(4-04), E.S. Preg: EC 201 or EC 205 or ARE 201, intermediate economic theory of firm, household and market behavior. Demand, production and cost theory, market equilibrium under competitive and non-competitive conditions, and problems of economic efficiency. (EC (ARE)401 is primarily for graduate students desiring an economics mort at the mastery level. Students competing intermediate microccommics and calculus should elect ECG 501, Price Theory, instead.). Not open to undergraduates majoring in the College of Management or Department of Agriculture and Resource Economics. Credit not allowed for hoth EC(ARE) 301 and EC(ARE) 401.

EC 444 Money, Financial Markets, and the Economy, 3(d-04), F.S. Progr EG 520, 2018/ST 350, Roles of money, credit, and financial institutions in the modern economy. Determination of severing prices. Management and regulation of franceal institutions: Televin Reserve System and monetary policy. Statistical 304 and FC 304.

EC 410 Public Finance. 3(3-0-0), F.S. Preg. EC(ARE) 201. A microcoronnic analysis of the rational for public spenditure and taxation. Externalities, pollution and public pulicy, income redistribution and public budgeting techniques and cost-benefit analysis, taxation and tax policy, statelocal finance and fiscal federalism.

EC 413 Competition, Monopoly and Public Policy, 3(2-60), S. Preq: EC(ARE) 301. Current theories of industrial organization with specific reference to such topics as carefs, industrial concentration, vertical integration, franchise contracts, ownership and control of firms, multipart and discriminatory prieng, and tie-in sales, Economic aspects of antitrust law and government regulation of industry.

EC 431 Labor Economics. 3(3-0-0), F.S. Preq: EC(ARE) 301, An economic approach to the labor market and its problems including unemployment and the determination of wages, hours and working conditions: under various labor market structures. The economic effects of trade unions. Introduction to human capital theory.

EC 435 Urban Economics. 3(3-0-0). Preq: EC(ARE) 301. Application of land use and location theory to urban structure and centralized economic activity. Analysis of trends in urbanization and suburbanization. Urban poverty, housing: transportation, pollution and local public finance.

EC (ARE) 436 Environmental Economics, 3(3-04). S. Prog: EC(ARE) 301. Usefulness of economics in understanding politication, congestion conservation and other environmental problems. Belevant economic tools such as pircing schemes, advancement cost unceves, damage functions and hendif-cost as a pircing schemes, advancemental provided and a scheme and scheme a

EC 437 Health Economics. 3(3-0-0). F.S. Preq: EC(ARE) 301 or EC(ARE) 401. Application of micro-economic tools to the analysis of public and private policy issues concerning health care financing and delivery in the United States.

EC 412 Evolution of Economic Ideas. 3(3.0-0), F.S. Prog: EC(ARE) 301. General development of economic ideas from ancient times through the post-Keynesian period. Emphasis on the classical school and developments thereafter. The evolution of economic ideas in the context of the changes in technology and the increasing complexity of economic activity.

EC 448 International Trade, 3(3-0-0), F.S. Prog: EC(ARE) 301. Determinants of commodity composition of trade and analysis of tariffs, quotas, and transport costs. Treatment of international investment including multinational corporations. Analysis of the effects of tariffs and quotas. Relationship between international trade and concomise growth. EC 449 International Finance, 3(3-0-0), F.S. Prag. EC(ARE) 301. Study of international markets and their effects on firms, investors and national economics. Topics include: futures and options in foreign exchange, management of foreign exchange risk, exchange rate determination, and macreeconomic policy in an open economy.

EC 451 Introduction to Econometrics. 33:0-001. F. Progr ECAREJ 301. EC 302, EC 317. The measurement, specification, estimation and interpretation of functional relationships through single capation least-square techniques. Applications of simple and multiple regression, curvilinear regression and various transformations to demand, cost, production, consumption and investment relationships.

EC 470 The Japanese Economy. 3(3-0-0). S. Preq: EC(ARE) 301. Growth and development of the Japanese economy. Issues arising from Japan's integration with the world economy. Analysis of contemporary Japanese government policies. Economics of Japanese government policies.

EC 471 Evolution of the American Economy. 3(3-0-0) . S. Preq: EC(ARE) 301. Relationship of modern economic development to the history of America. Analysis of contemporary problems and issues with reference to their origins in the historical growth of the economy.

EC 472 The Rise of Industrialism. 3(3-0-0). F.S. Preq: EC(ARE) 301. Historical development of the modern industrial economy from origins in medieval and early modern Europe. The industrial revolution in England and its diffusion throughout the western world and beyond.

EC 474 Economies of Financial Institutions and Marcless 3(3-00), z. Preg: Ah 121 and IBUS 320 or EC 3021. Management, development and regulation of U.S. financial markets and institutions. Management of major financial intermediaties and their historical development. Analysis of major financial assets and their markets. The role and history of the Federal Reserve and other financial regulators.

EC 480 Introduction to Economic Research. 3(3-0-0). S. Preq: EC 301, STBUS 350, Computer Proficiency, Finding economic data. Critically analyzing newspaper and journal articles using economic reasoning. Developing, writing, and presenting economic analysis.

EC 490 Research Seminar in Economics. 3(3-0-0). F.S. Praq: EC(ARE) 301, EC 302, ST(BUS) 350. The final course for students completing the undergraduate programs in economics. Students study a selected economic issue, make classroom presentations related to the seminar topic, and write research papers.

EC 495 Special Topics in Economics. 1-6. Preq: Departmental approval required. Examination of special topics in economics not normally treated in other courses, or offering of new courses on a trial basis.

EC 498 Independent Study in Economics. 1-6. F.S.Sum, Preg: Departmental approval required. Detailed investigation of topics of particular interest to advanced undergraduates under faculty direction on a tutorial basis. Credits and content determined by faculty member in consultation with Associate Department Head.

COUNSELOR EDUCATION

ECD 101 University Orientation 1. I(1-0:0), F. Prog: University Transition Program (UTP) students. An orientation to academic requirements of the various colleges and departments at the University, a review of study skills and time management, advising procedures and decision-making skills, designed to assist students to develop a knowledge of major requirements and requisite comprehension and skills to succeed in college.

ECD 102 University Orientation II. 1(1-0-0) . S. Preq: University Transition Program (UTP) students. A continuation of ECD 101, the course emphasizes the further development of study skills, time management and methods for the selection of a major field of study.

ECD 220 College Student Development and Peer Counseling. ?(?-0-0), F.S. Preq: Sophomore standing. Developmental issues of young adulthood with opportunity for the acquisition of paraprofessional counseling skills and crisis intervention skills. Major consideration is given to self-awareness and values calification through utilization of personality inventories and self-assessment instruments. Priority will be given to resident advisors and students active in student organizations or volunteer programs.

ECD 221 Career Planning and Personal Development. 3(3-0-0), F.S. Knowledge, attitudes, self-understanding, and skills needed to enhance career planning and forster personal development. Study of self-understanding, selftalk, goal setting, the environment, and decision making as ways to adapt more effectively to the challenges of life.

ECD 223 Orientation Counselor Training, 2(2-04). S. Preg: Selection as an Orientation Counselor. For new student orientation counselers. Relevant research, student development theory, and shared professional experiences are presented. Class discussion, small group activities, simulations, and journal writing employed. Individual projects andan out-of-class team building experience are required. Constent of Department.

ECD 224 Student Development and Veer Mentoring, 2(2-60), E. Prog-Scierton as a Peer Monto, Departmental approval required. For new student becompared producing and an international product and approval evolutions of the product and the student approximation of the product and the student approximation of the student approximation of the physing, relevant readings and video are employed. Reaction papers and project are required.

ECD 296 Special Topics in Education: Counselor Education. 1-3. *F.S.Sum*. Individual or group study of special topics in professional education. The topic and mode of study are determined by the faculty member after discussion with the student.

ELECTRICAL AND COMPUTER ENGINEERING

ECE 109 Introduction to Computer Systems. 3(3-0-1). F. S. Sum. Preq: E 115. Introduction to key concepts in computer systems. Number representations, switching circuits, logic design, microprocessor design, assembly language programming, input/output, interrupts and traps.

ECE 200 Introduction to Electrical and Computer Engineering Laboratory, 31:50-30-76. ES. Prog. (2014.23 cor allow, with G. cor batter in AM. 241 and PT 205.7 EEE Majors or CFE Majors. Coreg. PT 208, MA 242. Laboratory with experiments design to provide finandamental concepts and an overview of electrical and computer engineering specialization areas including Communication Systems. Signal Processing and Computer Engineering Experimence with standard laboratory equipment including power supely. multimeter, functions generator, ossillowcop and spectrum analyzer.

ECE 206 Introduction to Computer Organization, 3(3-4)1, F-SJom Prog. GPA.32 or above, with a C = or heter in MA.24 (P) 205, and CSC 116. Introduction to key concepts in computer organization. Number prependations, whiching circuits, logic design, microprocessor design, assembly language programming, input/output, interrupts and traps, direct memory access, structured program development.

ECE 209 Computer Systems Programming. 3(3-0-1). F, S, Sun. Preq: Grade of C- or better ECE 109. Computer systems programming using the C language. Translation of C into assembly language. Introduction to fundamental data structures: array. list, tree, hash table.

ECE 211 Electric Circuiss. 4(3-2.0), r.F.S.Sum, Prog. MA, 242, P. 208 and a grade of C. or Dherri in ECE 200, Correg: ECE 220, Introduction to theory, analysis and design of electric circuiss. Voltage, current, power, energy, resistance, engactance, inductance, Kirchfolf's laws node analysis, mesh analysis, Thevenirs' theorem, Nortor's theorem, steady state and transient analysis, Thevenirs' theorem, Nortor's unperferent, market functiones.

ECE 212 Fundamentals of Logic Design, 33-6-0, F.S.Sum Preg: C-or bierri in ECE 100 or ECE 206. Introduction to digital logic design. Boolean algebra, witching functions, Kamaugh naps, modular combinational circuit design, Hip-florg, latches, programmable logic, and synchronous sequential circuit design. Use of sevenal CAD tools for logicsynthesis, state assignment, and technology mapping.

ECE 220 Analytical Foundations of Electrical and Computer Engineering. 3(2-0-2). F.S. Preq: MA 242, CSC 116, PY 208 and C- or better in ECE 200. The modeling, analysis and solution of circuit theory, control, communication, computer, and other system arising in electrical and computer engineering using various analytical techniques. Numerical solutions to ECE problems using MATLAB and SPICE.

ECE 292 Special Topics in Electrical and Computer Engineering, 1-3. F.S.Sim. Special topics in electrical and computer engineering at the early undergraduate level.

ECE 301 Linear Systems. 4(3-3-0). F.S.Sum, Preg: A grade of C- or betrier in ECE 211 and ECE 220. Representation and analysis of linear systems using differential equations: impulse response and convolution, Fourier series, and Fourier and Lapakee transformations for discrete time and continuous time signals. Emphasis on interpreting system descriptions in terms of transient and steady-stare response. Digital signal processing.

ECE 302 Microelectronics 4(3-50), F.S. Proge A grade of C - orbater in ECE 211, Introduction to the physics or microenductors, PN humcinss, BT and MOS field Effect Transistors: Physics of operation, IV characteristics, circuit models, SPICE analysis: simple diode circuits: Single: Stage Transistor Amplifiers: Common Emitter and Common Source configurations, hasing, calculations of small signal voltage sing, current gain, impart esistance and output resistance; Introduction to Differential Amplifiers, Operational Amplifiers.

ECE 303 Electromagnetic Fields. 3(2-0-0). F.S.Sum. Preq: A grade of Cof batter in ECE 211 and ECE 220. Static electric and magnetic fields. Maxwell's equations and force laws. Propagation, reflection and refraction of plane waves. Transient and steady-state behavior of waves on transmission lines.

ECE 305 Electric Power Systems. 3(3-3-0). F. Preq: A grade of C- or better in ECE 211 and ECE 220. Principles, performance and characteristics of power-system components, including direct-convent and alternating-current machinery, transformer banks and transmission lines. Principles and analysis of system power flow.

ECE 306 Introduction to Embedded Systems. 3(2-2-0), F.S. Prog. Grade of C. or better in ECE 200, ECE 209, ECE 212 : CPE majors. Introduction to designing microcontroller-based embedded computer systems using assembly and C programs to control input/output peripherals. Use of embedded operating system.

ECE 309 Object-Oriented Programming for Electrical and Computer Engineers, 37:4-001, F. S. Pregr Gradie of C-or better ECE 209 : CPE or EE Majors. Object-oriented design and programming to complex software. Java programming Data abstraction and data structures. Programming by cortract. Software testing, Interacting classes and interface design. Stream input/output exceptions. Iteractors, recursion, analysis of nurming time.

ECE 331 Principles of Electrical Engineering I. 3(3-0-0). F.S.Sum. Preq: MA 241, PY 208. Concepts, units and methods of analysis in electrical engineering. Analysis of d-c and a-c circuits, characteristics of linear and nonlinear electrical devices, transformers, motors and control systems. Not available to EE and CPE majors.

ECE: 300 Engineering Profession for Electrical Engineers, $|1| - 0_0|$, EX, Prog. ECE 212, ECE 301, ECE 302, COM 110; eE Majors. Introduction toengineering as a profession including issues surrounding electrical engineering;Topics include professional and editical responsibilities, risks and liabilities,intellectual property, and privacy. Economic issues including entrepreneurshipand globalization.

ECE 381 Engineering Profession for Computer Engineers, (1/-0-0), F. S. Prey ECE 215, ECE 301, ECE 302, COM 110 - CEP Majora, Introduction to engineering, Toyle truckup engineering, issues surrounding computer engineering, Toyles including issues surrounding computer engineering, Toyles include professional and ethical responsibilities, risks and liabilities, intellectual property, and privacy. Economic issues including emprepresenting and globalization.

ECE 402 Communications Engineering. 3(2:3-0). F.S. Preq: ECE 301, ST 371, Fundamentals of communications engineering. PCM, digital transmission, PSK, QAM, baseband, FSK, ASK: link badgets for satellite cellular, and cable systems. Brief coverage of AM, FM, SSB, error correction/dtection, modulation, the effects of noise and bandwidth.

ECE 403 Electronics Engineering, 3(2-3-0). S. Preq: ECE 301, ECE 302. Design and analysis of discrete and integrated electronic circuits, from singletransistor stages to operational amplifiers, using bipolar and MOS devices. Feedback in operational amplifier circuits, compensation and stability. Laboratory design projects.

ECE: 404 Introduction to Solid-State Devices. 3(3-00), r. P. Prog ECE 302, ECE 303, Saise principles reguired to understand the operation of solidstate devices. Semiconductor device equations developed from fundamental concepts. P.N junction therey developed and applied to the analysis of devices such as varactors, detectors, solar cells, bipolar transistors, Field-effect missitors. Emphasis on device physics rather than circuit applications.

ECE 406 Design of Complex Digital Systems. 3(3-3-0), F.S. Prrey: A grade of C- or better in ECE 212. Design principles for complex digital systems: Iteration, top-down/bottom-pp, divide and conquer, and decomposition. Descriptive techniques, including block diagrams, timing diagrams, register transfer, and hardware-description languages. Consideration of transmission-line effects on dirital systems.

ECE 407 Introduction to Computer Communications. 3(3-0.0). S. Preq: ECE 301, ST 371. Engineering principles of computer communications; summary of digital transmission, media and switching; error control, layering concept, overview of protocols; architectures for local, metropolitan, and widearea networks; emerging issues in digital communications systems.

ECE 420 Wireless Communication Systems. 3(3-0-0). F.S. Preq: ECE 402. System level understanding or viteless mobile communications systems. Mobile radio progastion, system definitions, applicable traffic models, coding, modulation, frequency reuse, cellular concept, equalization; standards such as AMPS, USDC, CDMA(SI-59), GSM.

ECE 421 Introduction to Signal Processing, 3(1-6-0), F.S. Preq: ECE 301, ST 371. Concepts of electrical signal processing: Fourier transform, Z-transform, advanced linear systems and stochastic processes. Analog/digital and digital/analog conversion, digital filters and modulation. Major design project.

ECE 422 Transmission Lines and Antennas for Wireless. 3(3-0-0). F. Preg: ECE 303. Review of time-varying electromagnetic theory. A study of the analyticial techniques and the characteristics of several useful transmission lines: and antennas. Examples are coaxial lines, waveguides, microstrip, optical fibers and dipole, nemorpole and array antennas.

ECE: 435 Elements of Control. 3(3-040), *r. Prog. ECE 301*, Analo system dynamics, oper- and closed-loop control, block diagrams and signal flow graphs, impu-output block diagrams and signal flow graphs, impu-output block diagrams and signal relationships, stability analyses using Bouth-Hurvity: coro-loops and Nyquist, time- and frequency-domain analysis and design of analog control systems. Use of computer-aided analysis and design tools. Class project.

ECE 436 Digital Control Systems. 3(3:0-0). S. Prog: ECE 435. Discrete systems dynamics, sampled-data systems, mathematical representations of analog/digital and digital/analog conversions, open- and closed-loop systems, input-output relationships, state-space and stability analyses, time- and frequency-domainanalyses. Design and implementation of digital controllers.

ECE 437 Distributed Real Time Control Systems, 3/2-4-01, F.S. Prog-ECE 301 and ECE 306, Principles for designing an intelligent distributed control system which includes: multiple embedded microprocessors. communicating over a computer retrovion. Design of share components, modes, issues, such as sampling tusk scheduling, and network maffe control. Lab experiments on discin of basic components, plus and poi design project.

ECE 442 Integrated Circuit Technology and Fabrication. 3(2-3-0). F. Preg: ECE 404. Semiconductor device and integrated-circuit processing and technology. Wafer specification and preparation, oxidation, diffusion, ion implantation, photolithography, design rules and measurement techniques.

ECE 451 Power System Analysis. 3(3-0-0). F. Preq: ECE 305. Longdistance transmission of electric power with emphasis on load flow, economic dispatch, fault calculations and system stability. Applications of digital computers to power-system problems. Major design project.

ECE: 453 Distribution System Analysis, Design and Operation. 3(3-0-0), S. Prory ECE: 305 Electric power distribution systems load characteristics short-term load forecasting, capacitive compensation, voltage regulation and control. Distribution transformers. Design of subtransmission and distribution substations, distribution primary systems. Distribution system operations and automation. ECE 455 Computer Control of Robots. 3(2-30). F.S. Prog. ECE 435: Techniques of computer control of industrial robots: interfacing with synchronous hardware including analog/digital and digital/analog convertex, interfacing noise problems, control of electric and hydrabile actuators, kinematics and kinetics of robots, path control, force control, sensing including vision. Major design project.

ECE 456 Mechatronics, 8/2-3/0, F.S. Prog. ECE 301. The study of electro-mechanical systems: controlled by microcompart technology. The theory, design and construction of snart systems; closely coupled and fully integrated products and systems. The syntergistic integration of mechanisms, materials, sensors, interfaces, actuators, microcomputers, controllers, and information technology.

ECE: (CSC) 460 Digital Systems Interfacing, 3(2-34). F. Prez, Senior standing, Concepts of microcomputer system architecture and applications to fundamental computer hardware. Theoretical and practical aspects of interfacing and a variety of microprocessor peripheral chips with specific microprocessor/microcomputer systems from both hardware and software points of view.

ECE: 463 Advanced Microprocessor Systems Design, 3(24-0). Progr ECE: 406. Advanced topics in microprocessor systems design, including processor architectures, virtual-memory systems, multiprocessor systems, and single-chip microcomputers. Architectural examples include a variety of processors of current interest, both commercial and experimental. Major design project.

ECE 464 ASIC Designs 3(2-30). S. Prag: ECE 406, ECE 302. Design of digital application specific integrated circuits (ASICs) based on hardware description languages (Verlag, VHDL) and CAD tools. Emphasis on design practices and underlying algorithms. Introduction to deep sub-micron design inclusing multi-media, whichess. Telecommunications and computing. Required design project.

ECE 465 Engineering Applications of Artificial Intelligence, 3(3-0-0), Preq: Senior standing. Engineering applications of artificial intelligence (AI): Problem-solving techniques, knowledge acquisition, knowledge representation, production systems, expert systems, AI languages, neural networks, and machine learning. Design projects required.

ECE 46 Compiler Optimization and Scheduling, 3(2-01), S. Prog: ECE 306 and CSC 316. Provide insight into current compiler designs tealing with present and future generations of high performance processors and embedded systems. Investigate dataflow analysis and memory disambiguation, classical and parallelisen enhancing optimizations, scheduling and specalative execution, and register allocation. Review of techniques used in current research compilers.

ECE 470 Internetworking, 3(2-3-0), F.S. Prog. ECE 407 or CSC 401, Introduction, Planning and Managing networking projects, networking elements-bardware, software, protocols, applications, TCPIP, ATM, LAN mulation. Design and implementation of networks, measuring and assuring network and applications, Networks management and security.

ECE: 400 Senior Design Project in Electrical Engineering, 372-301, F.S. Pore, ECE: 305, ECE: 303, ECE 331 and any two ECE predictionion control: EE Majors. Applications of engineering and basic sciences to the total design of electrical engineering circuits and systems. Consideration of the design process including feasibility study, preliminary design detail, cort effectiveness, along with development and evaluation of a prototype accomplished through designtem project activity. Complete written and onal engineering report required.

ECE 481 Scalar Design Project in Computer Engineering, 3/(2-30), FS, Prore, ECE 381, ECE 493, ECE 404, ECH 404, ECH 301, CCS 416 and an ECE apocialization elective : EE Majors. Application of engineering and basic sciences to the total design of computer engineering circuits and systems. Consideration of the design process including fasability study, preliminary design detail, cost effectiveness, along with development and evaluation of a prototype accomplished through design-team project activity. Complete written and oral engineering:

ECE 492 Special Topics in Electrical and Computer Engineering, 1-4. F.S. Offered as needed for development of new courses in electrical and computer engineering. ECI 102 Orientation to Middle Grades Education. 0(1-0-0) . F.S. Preq: MSL Majors and unclassified students in MSL. Orientation and introduction to department, college, and university expectations and procedures. Advisor/advisee interaction and discussion of practical aspects of academic life.

ECI 185 Introduction to Academic Discourse & Learning, 3(3-0.0), F. Socializes students to the intellectual conventions of the university by focusing on the learning process and critical thinking with academic discourse, both written and oral.

ECI 201 Intro to Instructional Technology for Educators. 3(2-00), s. Beginning teachers in North Carolina are required to demonstrate mastery of technology skills, to be able to use that technology in their classrooms and teach the state computer skills curicialum. This hand-on course covers the basic technology and the state of the state of the state of the state matter of the state of the state of the state of the state label technology artification remains the transformation the teaching portfolio, remaind for initial literature.

ECI 205 Introduction to Teaching Humanities and seedad Sciences 3(2-30), F.S. Prez, Sophomore standing. For prospective teachers in secondary and middle years social statiles. English, language arts, and foreign languages. An emphasis on differing aspects and procedures of intraction and analysis competencies required of teachers. Field work in avariety of education settings including an extra and period period in one curricultur area.

ECI 210 Introduction to College Tutoring. (1(-00), F.S. Preg: GPA 3.0 or higher and who plan to become university tutors. Development of basic tutoring skills. Areas of emphasis include recognizing and responding to various learning difficulties, implementing a variety of tutoring methods, and developing the ability to self-critique tutoring performance.

ECI 211 Advanced Tutoring Concepts. 1(1-0-0) . F.S. Preq: ECI 210. Advanced tutoring techniques for experienced tutors. Emphasis on student developmental level and learning styles. Development of skills in responding to learning difficulties and self-critique of tutoring performance. Registration is restricted tomiversity tutors.

ECI 296 Special Topics in Education. 1-3. F.S.Sum. Individual or group study of particular areas of education at the freshman and sophomore levels. Specific topics will vary from semester.

ECI (GEO) 300 World Regional Geography. 3(3-0-0). Preq: GEO 200. Geography of selected industrial and Third World regions in which the evolution of settlement, culture, economy and political forms are treated in geographical perspective.

ECI 303 Planning for Student Vocational Organizations. 3(3-0-0).

ECI 305 Principles of Teaching Diverse Populations. 3(3-0-0), ESum, Preq: ECI 205 or EMS 203, Impact of cultural factors on experiences of teachers and students in contemporary schools. Teaching techniques and development of instructional plans to enhance schooling experiences of culturally diverse students.

ECI 306 Middle Years Reading. 3(3-0-0). S. Preq: 6 hours ED/PSY. Reading skills in middle years education developed with emphasis on application of the reading process to content area.

ECI 307 Teaching Writing Across the Curriculum, 3(3-6-0), 5, Preq: EVG 11.2, For prospective teachers of all disciplines in middle/high school. Practical strategies for writing as a learning tool and for teaching writing. Lesson plans, assignments, experiences appropriate to content areas. Focus on writing, writing instruction, and technology. Separate sections for Middle Grades (MEJ) and English (LTM) majors.

ECI 309 Teaching in the Middle Years. 3(3-0-0) . F.S. Preq: 6 hours ED/PSY. Nature and purposes of middle grades education. Early addescent development, curriculum, teaching/learning methods, school organization, and characteristics of effective middle years teachers. Includes field experience.

ECI 331 Health Professions. 3(3-0-0). Sum. Alt, yrs: An examination of key occupations and professions in the health cluster. Emphasis is on educational preparation, requirements for practice, potential advancement, interand intra-professional relationships, ethical foundations of practice, and the concept of commitment. Theoretical concept of pots bructure and function.

ECI 332 Health Promotion and Disease Prevention. 3(3-0-0). S, Alt. yrs. Preq: For credentialed health professionals only. Emphasis on education of the public regarding general health concerns including cancer, cardiovascular

CURRICULUM, INSTRUCTION AND COUNCELOR EDUCATION disease, accident prevention, nutrition, drugs, alcohol, mental health, sexuality, and environmental hazards.

ECI 333 Health Care Delivery. 3(3-0-9). The historical basis of healthy care delivery in the U. S. with emphasis on hospitals, health maintenance organizations, ambulatory care centers, ambulatory surgery, nursing homes, and private care practice. Philosophical issues of funding health care, promoting health care, and the training of healthy care workers.

ECI 338 Planning Classroom and Clinical Curricula. 3(3-60), Prog-Fore Cerrifoction Major; EGD EIIO, Soi For Non-Cerrification Majors; EGD EIIO, Soi For Non-Cerrification Majors; EGD EIIO, Soi Forkova, Cerrification Majors, Eddina Comparison activation for classroom and clinical settings. Practice in writing, sequencing, Comparison of styles of writing curricula. Roles and repossibilities of Beathy curriculum planere.

ECI 336 Strategies for Teaching a Health Occupations Course, 3(3-0-0), S. Preq: For credentialed health professionals. Planning and implementation of effective instructional strategies for clinical and classroom settings. The nature of the teaching/learning process, psychological and philosophical aspects of teacher choice of various strategies.

ECI (ING) 405 Literature for Adolescents. 3(3-0-0). F. Preg: Junior studing or above. Reviews the history, types, and characteristics of literature for adolescents. Emphasizes reading and analyzing the literature by exploring the themes, literary elements, and rationale for teaching literature for adolescents. Addresses ways in which this literature can be integrated and implemented in Englishd/Language Arts curriculum.

ECI 414 Human Relations and Discipline in the Classroom. 3(3-0-0). All yrs. Prejer 29:73 80 or EDP 304 and 6 hours of elucation. Designed to belp prospective teachers foster positive interpersonal relationships in classrooms, build a sense of community and create a purposive environment for learning. Investigates issues such as group building, active listening, and major approaches to discipline. Use case studies and problem solving methods.

ECI 415 The Arts and Adolescence. 2(2-0-0). S. Preg 6 hours ED/PS; Middle Gradles Major (MKL, MSD). Relationship of the arts to the academic work of adolescent learners. Arts and adolescent development; arts and learning processes within and outside of the classroom; experimentation and skill development in graphic arts, sculpture, music, drama, dance/movement, film, and poetry.

ECI 416 Teaching Exceptional Students in the Mainstreamed Classroom, $3(\beta;0;0)$. S. Preq: Six hours EDPSY. Provides classroom teachers in all disciplicas and grade levels with a knowledge of various handicapping conditions, as well as with techniques to assist exceptional students within the mainstreamed classroom. Required for MSI, majors.

ECI 423 Methods and Materials in Teaching Modern Foreign Languages, 5(4-2-0), F. Preg: Admission to Professional Semester. Correg: ECI 424, Methods and materials for teaching modern foreign languages K-12 including the use of instructional media. Taught M-F during first 7 weeks of the semester.

ECI 424 Student Teaching in French or Spanish. 8(2:15-0), F. Preq: Admission to Professional semester. Coreq: ECI 423. Ten-week teaching experience for prospective teachers of French or Spanish in a selected elementary, middle or high school under the supervision of a cooperating teacher and a university faculty supervisor.

ECI (P1) 425 Methods and Materials in Teaching English as a Second Engange, 37:40-90. S. Free Admission to Teacher Enderine Conductory or admission to ESI. Licensure Program. Methodologies and current approaches to teaching English as a Second Language. Techniques and structures for fortacing reading, writing, listening, speaking and culture. Selection, adaptation, and creation of Instructional materials for various levels of prodicinery and teaching situations. Evaluation and assessment of written and eral language proficiency through standardized and non-standardized assessment to cols.

ECI 49 Methods and Materials for Teaching Language Arts in the Middle Grades, 43:-00. F. Prog. ECI 205.ELF 3441875 340 or EDP 304.ECI 206, ECI 306, ECI 307, Senior standing, candidaço in Middle Grades Teacher Education, Correg ECI 435, Inguis, activity-ciencide closures provides howowing of English with effective materials, strategies, methods of instruction. Studient observe middle school classes, pinking. practice varied classroom strategies, technologies in micro-lessons. Prepared students for teaching language arts with other content areas in middle schools.

ECI 434 Clinical Supervision in Health Occupations, 3(2-0-4). S. Alt. rsp. Prep: Six listic and J Health Occupations courses, Supervisory techniques for health care professionals in initial levels of administrative positions. Internal and external factors affecting and staffing and supervision process. Organization of the supervisory process. Government and labor relations in the health industry.

ECI 435 Methods and Materials for Teaching Social Studies in the Middle Grades, 473-207, F. Prey: Admission to professional senserter. For preservice middle school social studies teachers. Focus on: teaching and evaluation skills, adaptation of instruction to individual learner differences, identification and creation of instructional materials appropriate for use in social studies teaching.

ECI 436 Evaluative Skills in Teaching Health Occupations. 3(3-0.0). Program and process evaluation in health care corrections, instruction, learning and clinical performance. Analysis of existing instruments/designs for clinical evaluation with respect to validity and reliability. Development of instruments to evaluate clinical performance, construction of test items, and health care program effectiveness.

ECI 437 Health Occupations Teaching Practicum. 3-8, F/S, Practical teaching experience in health occupations. Certification majors complete 15 weeks of student teaching in secondary programs (8 credit hours). Noncertification majors teach in a hospital, community college, technical institute, private health industry, or other health-care setting (3-8 credit hours.)

ECI 438 Medical Law and Ethics. 3(3-0-0). F. Ehical and legal issues involved in delivering health care, such as cuthamsia, reproductive technology, organ transplants, patients' rights, and confidentiality. Classical ethical theories and principles. Systematic review procedures and currentmedical law used to examine current case dilemmas in the health professions.

ECI (EL) 440 Internship in Teaching English as a Second Language. I-3. Sum. Preq: Admission to ESL Licensure Program. Correg: Teacher Licensure in any primary area. Skills and techniques required in teaching ESL in a public school setting. 15 hours of classroom observation and 30 hours in direct instruction. Demonstration of competencies essential for teaching ESL.

ECI 44. Administration of Business and Marketing Education, 3(3-00) B. Pere Administration of Terdner Education Candidars - MRE Buiness and Marketing Education Majors. Carray: ECI 440, Development of successful business and information technology, and marketing clucation programs. Program promotion, managing cooperative education experiences, managing DECA and FBLA chapters, and determining professional development strategies, Primary roles of the business and information technology and marketing education tecknet' classroom instruction. Program management, classroom management, management of career-technical student organizations, cooperative education, and program development.

ECI 446 Corriculum and Methode of Teaching Business and Macheting Education. 3(3-00). F. Preg: Admission to Teacher Education Candidary : MEE Business and Markening Education Mediors. Correy ECI 444. Study of the curriculum common to business and information technology and marketing education and the research behind is development. Methods common to instructional planning, implementation, and evaluation of effective business and information technology and marketing education of regrams.

ECI 447 Student Teaching in Business and Marketing Education, 62– 550. S. Free, Admission to Freedoman Sameters in KRE Basiness and Marketing Education Majors, Correy, ECI 494, Fifteen weeks full time student taching business and marketing subjects in the public schools under the evaluation, advicement, administration, observation, Student are expected to provide their own transportation to and from assisted public schools.

ECI 450 Methods and Materials in Faching English. 4(3-20), F. Ferey ECI 205, ELP 44, PN3 040 re EDP 345: Senior standing and admission to Teraber Education candidates, with a Major in English. Methods and materials of teaching English in grades 9-12, with an emphasis on lesson admining and demonstrations/practice in teaching literature, study skills, speaking, listening, and writing. Taught during the first serve needs of the sensitive.

ECI 451 Improving Reading in Secondary Schools. 2(2-0-0). F.S.Sum. Preq: 6 hours of ED and/or PSY. A study of methods and materials for teaching reading in the secondary school, with an emphasis on the effective use of written materials for content area instruction.

ECI 454 Student Teaching in English/Language Arts. 1-8. S. Prog. Admission to Student Teaching Professional Sensetser ; For MSL students: ECI 469, 461, 646, 476, 1471 madems: ECI 450, Provides the prospective teacher with experience in the techniques and skills involved in teaching English or Enguage Arts: Teacweski as a selected off-angues statistics. Student teachers become familiar with the total school program and participate in selected school and community activities.

ECI 460 Methods and Materials in Teaching Secondary Social Studies. 4(1-10) r. F. Perez FCI 205, ELP 444, Sr. standing and admission to professional somester with a major in either history, sociology, political seinent. Teaching techniques, innovations, and development of teaching and evaluation stalls in the area of secondary tebolo social studies. Adaptation of instruction to individual learner differences, and steleporten and design of instructional materials. Taught during the first six weeks of the senseter. Taught during the frost six weeks of the senseter.

ECI 440 Student Teaching in Social Studies. 3-8. F. Prog: Admission to projestional sometreen: Corger For LTL, PL, TS students, ECI 409, For MSL students: ECI 454, 450, 416, Stills and techniques in teaching social trutles in secondary and multile schools. Each tunnel upport in two vectors in a subcetof of resocial studies, becomes familiar with thetotal schools program, and participates in a variety of school and community activities.

ECI 471 Educational Implications of Learning and Developmental Theory, 3(3-0-0). Sum. Prog. NC TEACH Participants. Topics related to human psychological development. Cognitive, social, physical changes, and heir interaction among adolescence. Departmental Approval Required.

ECI 472 Interaction of Classroom Management and Instruction, 3(3-0-0). Sum. Preq: ECI 471; NC TEACH Participants. Topics related to teaching in the content area and classroom management. Lesson planning, principles applied to education, measurement and evaluation procedures, behavior therapy, and student motivation. Departmental Approval Required.

ECI 473 Subject Specific Methods. 3(3-0-0), F, Preg: ECI 472, NC TEACH Participants, Coreq: ECI 474, Topics related to cultural factors and how thy affect teachers and students in the classroom. Instructional techniques and the development of instructional plans that enhance schooling experiences of culturally diverse students. Departmental Approval Required.

ECI 474 Curriculum and Instruction Practices 1, 33:-0-01. F. Prog. ECI 472: NC TEACID participants: Concern ECI 473: Topise related to essential skills and concepts needed by beginning teachers. The class focuses on questioning. Less preparation, discussion skills, familiarity with national standards, multiple teaching strategies, and assessment + evaluation of students: Departmental Approval Required.

ECI 475 Per Mentoring in Alternative Licensure. 3(3-40), S. Prog. ECI 474 ; NC TEACH Paricipaums. Group: ECI 476. Topics related to observing and evaluating follow teachers in relation to the national state teaching competencies. Classroom observations, videotaping, and group evaluations that are shared and discussed with fellow teachers. Departmental Approval Required.

ECI 476 Corriculum and Instruction Practices 2: 3(3:0-0). S. Preq: ECE 474 : NC TEACH Participants. Coreg: ECI 475. Topics related to inquiry, activity based instruction, and constructivist principles. Analysis of principles, strategies and application of new teaching approaches. Departmental Approval Required.

ECI 483 An Introduction to Media and Instructional Technology, 3(3-0-0). F.S.Sum, Preq: Junior standing, Survey of instructional media and instructional technology. Relationship between media and instructional matriak using software.

ECI 488 Basic American Sign Language. 3(3-0-0). F,S. Preq: Restricted elective for Communications Majors. Conversational sign language skill development and introduction to aspects of American Sign language, deafness, and deaf culture.

ECI 494 Senior Seminar in Business and Marketing Education. 3(3-0-0) . S. Preq: Admission to Professional Semester : MKE Business and Marketing Education Majors. Coreq: ECI 447. Discussion and analysis of problems, trends, and issues experienced while student teaching in the public schools.

ECI 496 Special Topics in Education. 1-3. F.S.Sun. Preq: Junior standing or Senior standing. Individual or group study of special topics in professional education. The topic and mode of study are determined by the faculty member after discussion with the student.

EDUCATION

ED 101 Freshman Teaching Fellows Forum I. 1/(1-0-0) : F. Topics related to educational issues and requirements of the Teaching Fellows program. Topics will include current practices, policies and research in education. Restricted to Students Admitted to the Teaching Fellows Program

ED 102 Freshman Teaching Fellows Forum II. 1(1-0-0). S. Topics related to educational issues and requirements of the Teaching Fellows program. Topics will include current practices, policies and research in education. Restricted to Students Admitted to the Teaching Fellows Program

ED 103 Teaching Fellows Seminar. 1(0-2-0). F. An orientation to academic requirements of higher education, a review of teacher education components and elements of teacher education curricula, identification of characteristics of an effective student, and an introduction to instructional methods and issues in the field of education.

ED 111 Education and Psychology Scholars Forum. 02:2-0:0). F.S. Preq: Education and Psychology Scholars Program. Interdisciplinary seminar with presentations by distinguished faculty members and experts drawn from technical, academic, business and government communities. Discussions of major public sizes and topics or contemporary concern.

ED 150 Students Advecating for Youth 1.11(1-04). F. Building upon a passion for advecay. Investigating issues related to youth in today's North Carolina. Exploring youth advecasy and orthes. Exploring youth advecage and diversity. Exploring youth advecasy as a vocation. Practical youth advecasy field work. Participation in field experiences required. Restricted to sudents admitted to the SAY program.

ED 151 Students Advocating for Youth II. (1/-6/0). S. Prog. ED 153. Continuing to build upon a passion for advocacy. Understanding how Registration and policy affects youth advocacy and youth organizations. Exploring changes within the careford like Likelyioning per ultimates processes experiences required. Field experience may extend byyouth normal class time. Restricted to submets admitted to the SAP program.

ED 201 Sophomore Teaching Fellows Forum I. 1(1-0-0). F. Preq: Students in Teaching Fellows Program. Topics related to educational issues and requirements of the Teaching Fellows program. Topics will include current practices, policies and research in education.

ED 202 Sophomore Teaching Fellows Forum II. 1(1-0-0). S. Topics related to educational issues and requirements of the Teaching Fellows program. Topics will include current practices, policies and research in education. Restricted to Students Admitted to the Teaching Fellows Program

ED (AEE) 206 Introduction to Teaching Agriculture, 32-301, F. Ilimotuciant to teaching agricultural deucation in middle and secondary schools and collaborative efforts for teaching agricultural education to adults as rural community simulations dictate. Field experiences include three hours per week of structural observations of classroom teachers, teacher assistant activities, and reflections of the experience.

ED 211 Education and Psychology Scholars Forum. 0(2-00), F,S. Preie; Participants in the Education and Psychology Scholars Program Second level of interdisciplinary seminar series with presentations by distinguished faculty members and experts drawn from technical, academic, business and government communities. Discussions of major public issues and topics of contemporary concern.

ED (AEE, EOE) 226 Computer Applications and Information Technology in Agricultural & Extension Ed. 3(14-0), F.S. Use of computers and commercially produced agricultural software; the computer as a management tool; agricultural occupational applications of the computer; a multimedia instructional tool in agricultural assrooms and training situations;
use of technology for processing information and imaging; network access; and electronic communications.

ED 296 Special Topics in Education. 1-3. F.S. Individual or group study of particular areas of education at the freshman and sophomore levels. Specific topics will vary from semester to semester.

ED 301 Junior Teaching Fellows Forum I. 1(1-0-0), F. Topics related to educational issues and requirements of the Teaching Fellows program. Topics will include current practices, policies and research in education.Restricted to Students Admitted to the Teaching Fellows Program

ED 302 Junior Teaching Fellows Forum II. 1(1-0-0). S. Topics related to educational issues and requirements of the Teaching Fellows program. Topics will include current practices, policies and research in education.Restricted to Students Admitted to the Teaching Fellows Program

ED (AEE) 303 Administration and Supervision of Student Organizations, 3(2-2-0) . S. Preq: AEE 206 or EOE 207. Principles and techniques for organizing, administering and supervising student organization activities.

ED 310 Tutoring Adolescents. 1(1-2-0). F,S. Preq: ECI 205 or EOE 207. Coreq: EMS 203. Developing skills in tutoring adolescent students. Emphases include identifying adolescent learning difficulties, using a variety of tutoring methods and a tutorial self-evaluation process. Requires off-campus field work.

ED (AEE) 322 Experiential Learning in Agriculture. 2(2-0-0) . F. Planning, organizing, implementing, supervising and evaluating Supervised Agricultural Experience (SAE) programs in agriculture.

ED (AEE) 327 Conducting Summer Programs in Agricultural Education. (10-30) – F. Progr. AEED/2006 AEED/2023, and AEE 323. Field experience emphasizing summer agricultural education programs. Individualized instruction for students during supervised agricultural experience visits and youth organization activities. Professional development and program improvement activities.

ED 403 Teaching Fellows Senior Seminar. 1(1-0-0). F.S. Preq: Senior standing. A casebook study of first-year teacher experiences and an examination of professional, ethical, and legal issues in education as found in cases dealing with new teachers.

ED (AEE)424 Planning Agricultural Educational Programs. 3(3-0-0). S. Preq: AEE(ED) 426. Coreq: AEE(ED) 427. Principles of program planning applied to educational programs in agriculture: includes theory and field experiences in planning, organizing, and evaluating high school and adult education programs.

ED (AEE, EOE) 426 Methods of Teaching Agriculture, 3(3-04), F. Preg. Junior standing, Discussion and practice in planning and presenting instruction in agriculture in formal and informal settings. Principles and application of agriculture in formal and standard instructure, motivating application of agriculture in formal and standard instructure, motivating techniques, evaluating instruction, and managing classroom and laboratory instruction.

ED (AEE, EOE) 427 Student Teaching in Agriculture. 8(2-15-0), Prep. AEE (ED) 426; Admission to Prefessional Semester. Coreq: AEE (ED) 490, AEE (ED) 424; Skills and techniques in teaching agriculture in a public school setting. Secondary agricultural education program teaching experience under the supervision of milversity faculty and an experienced agriculture teacher.

ED 490 Seminar in Agricultural and Extension Education. 1(1-0-0). S. Preq: Admission to Professional Semester. Analysis of opportunities and challenges facing educational leaders in agriculture.

ED 496 Special Topics in Education. 1-3. F.S. Preq: Junior standing or Senior standing. Individual or group study of special topics in professional education. The topic and mode of study are determined by the faculty member after discussion with the student.

EDUCATIONAL PSYCHOLOGY

EDP 304 Educational Psychology. 3(3-6.0), F.S.Sam, Preg. Sophenore: studing, Psychological principles applied to oducation, including cognitive and personality development, individual differences, learning and behavior theory, cognitive strategies for learning and remembering, critical thinking and problem-olving strategies, student motivation, classroom management techniques, components of teacher effectiveness, measurement and student evaluation procedures, characteristics of exceptional children, mainstreaming the classroom, and multicultural education.

EDP 370 Applied Child Development. 3(2)-00. F. Preg. Suphomore sturding. Students will explore how biological, cognitive, and social/emotional development affects children't learning and behavior. The course will focus on applying important theories and current findings in development to issues in education such as lesson planning, curriculum design, behavior management, motivation, and apply and apply howefelge of experiences to dual with gifted students, student with disconce ethnic or cultural backgrounds, and leaders with exceptionalities or disabilities.

EDP (PSV) 476 Psychology of Adolescent Development, 3(7-0). F.S.Sum, Preg: PSY 200 or EDP 304. Theories, principles, and issues of human psychological development emphasizing adolescence. Cognitive, social, and physical changes; their interaction. Implications for teaching and parenting adolescents.

MECHATRONICS

ECM 180 Introduction to Mechatroniss Laboratory, 2(1-30), S. The objective offits course is to introduce audients to the mechanismic engineering compared in the state of the mechanismic and electrical engineering, computer science, control and information technology. Foundational concepts in mechatronics are addressed including analog and digital electronics, sources, and science and microprocessors interfacing to electromechanical systems through hands on laboratory acretices Offreed only at URCA

ECM 300 Advanced Mechatronics Design Laboratory, (10:-30, F. Prog: EGM 1030. An introduction to the design and construction of microprocessor-controlled electronucchanical systems, this laboratory course bublis on fundamental mechatronics concepts. The course is project and design oriented to provide hands on working knowledge of real time software, real time programming, comparer interEnging, mechanical design fadrication and control system design and the integration of these areas. For ECM students only; offreed only at INCA

ELEMENTARY EDUCATION

ELM 250 Introduction to Elementary Education in a Global Society, 374-00. S. Prez, Sophonore standing. Introduction to the major conceptual and intellerunal foundations of the teaching profession, the sociology and culture of elementary schools and related settings maybe required elementary teachers, Fieldwork in schools and related settings maybe required in likes of cutture on coacsion. Shuden's are responsible for transportation to and from their school based experiences.Students interested in Elementary Education.

ELM 310 Children's Thinking and Additive Reasoning, 3(3-40). F. Prov; ELM 250, Junior standing, Elementary Education Majora. Examination of mathematical reasoning processes in primary grade children and the theory and practice of active tracking strategies to despined to motivate and engage related settings may be required in like of learner on occasion. Student are responsible for transportation to and from their school based experiments.

ELM 320 Teaching Science in the Primary Grades. 3(3-40). F. Frey ELM 250, Junior smalling, Elementary Education Migors. Examination of science knowledge and thinking in primary-age children. Development and application of methods for teaching science in the primary guades that leads to related settings may be required in like of lecture on occasion. Students are responsible for transportation to and from their school based experiments.

ELM 330 Twenty First Century Literacy. 3(3-0-0). F. Preq: ELM 250. Junior standing, Elementary Education Majors. Examination and development of methodologies that relate to the theory and practice of tracking literature and information media for children in the 21st century. Prepares preservice teachers to teach literature and media in the elementary grades. Fieldwork in schools and related settings may be required in liteu of lecture on occasion. Students are responsible for transportation to and from their school based experiences.

ELM 335 Teaching Reading in the Elementary School, 83:0-01, s. Progr. ELM 330, Junior standing, Elementary Education Million, Theories and best practices for teaching reading in the elementary grades. Specific methodologies that endance capacities of strungling readers, assist with comprehension of content-area reading, and support and extend independent reading abilities for thildren in elementary gradus. Flavburch in schools and related strings may be required in lise of lexture on eccasion. Students are responsible for transportation to and from their school based experiences.

ELM 340 Children Design, Create and Invent, 73-0-01, S. Prog ELM 370, Junior standing, Elementra Education Majors. An active handson elass where prospective elementary school teachers develop learning activities that elidifere acu use to stimulate their imaginations and learn findamental concepts in science, technology, engineering, and nathematics. Part of a program leading to licensore in Elementary Education.

ELM 330 Assessment of Learning and Behavior. 3(3-04). F. Prog. ELM 220, Junior studion, Elsemontz Federation Majors, Application of Insorbelge of pedagogy and development to develop high-quality strategies for formative assessment strategies including authentic assessment, portfolios and detectroit optfolios, real-line feedback, operative strategies and standardized testing. Particular automatical standardized testing. Particular attention to examining the rationale for assessment and the implications of assessment.

EIM 370 Connections Seminar 1 The Elementary Classroom and Schold Community, 32(-0,4) . Free; EIM 250, Lunior tandmig-Elementary Education Majora. First of four seminars required for undergatuate elementary education majors. This course inmoduces preservice teachers to the world of public school elassrooms, the tasks of teaching, and to their perspectives regarding a career in teaching. Examines relationships between theory and practice of teaching in mathematics, science, literary, and assessment. Weekly, fieldwork in school and related settings is required 3 hours a week. Students are responsible for transportation to and from their school based experiences.

ELM 375 Connections Seminar II Cultural Menify, Social Justice and Dhorene Learners, 36/-301, S. Prog. LLM 770-Justice standing Edenatory Education majors, This seminar is the second of four seminars required for undergraduate determinary education majors who are pursuing Kof tacketor licensure. The purpose of the course is to help prospective elementary grades teachers develop competencies for increasing undertainding the classroom culture, Weekly fieldwork in schools and related setting is required 3 hours a week. Students are responsible for transportation to and from their school based experiences.

EUM 400 Connections Seminar III Instructional Design and Assessment 32:0-031. J. Proy: ELM 475. Sonior standing. Ellowation Education Majors. This seminar is the third of four sensetses required for undergatatuae elementary education majors who are pursuing K-of tacaber Jonetsen. Preservice elementary obtained with examine research-verified practices in instructional design and assessment that are designed to meet the needs of diverse K-o learners. Cantidates will complete a captione project that will be taught domig their student teaching experience. Neekly feldwork in schools and related settings is required. Students are responsible for transportation to alfor four their based experiences.

ELM. 410 Children's Thinking and Multiplicative Reasoning. 3(3-00), S. Prog: ELM 310, Junois studing. Elementary Education Majors. This course is designed to prepare preservice teachers to teach math in the intermediate grades and to kelo to licensare in the elementary grades. Specific methodologies that relate to the theory and practice of teaching of math will be examined. Fieldwork in school and leaded settings may be required in file of lecture on occasion. Sudents are responsible for transportation to and from their school based experimence.

ELM 420 Teaching Science in the Intermediate Grades. 3(3-0-0), F. Prog. ELM 320. Senior standing, Elementary Education Major. This course is designed to prepare preservice teachers to teach science in intermediate grades and to lead to licensarie in the elementary grades. Specific methodologies that relate to the theory and practice of teaching science will be examined. Fieldwork in schools and related settings may be required in like or lecture on the teaching. occasion. Students are responsible for transportation to and from their school based experiences.

ELM 490 Teaching Language Aris in the Elementary School, $3(3-\partial \theta)$, F, Perg: ELM 355, Souro stunding. Elementary Education Majors, This course is designed to prepare preservice teachers to teach language aris and to lead to licensrue in the elementary grades. Specific methodologies that relate to the theory and practice of teaching language aris will be examined. Fieldwork in schools and related settings may be required in list of leature no coexism. Students are responsible for transportation to and from their school based experiments.

ELM 440 Teaching Children with Special Needs in the Elementary Classroom, 3(-b-0). F. Proye: ELM 430. ELM 375. Scients randing: Elementary Education Majors. Correg: ELM 430. This course is designed to prepare preservice stackers to teach videntist with precisal needs and to lead to license in the elementary grades, Specific methodologies that reliae to the Federation of the start of the start of the start of the start of the Federation of the start of the start of the start of the start of the Pichwork in stored and reliad starting may be required in the of therme or accasion. Students are responsible for transportation to and from their school based experimence.

ELM 450 The Arts for Elementary Education. 3(3-07). F. Preg: ELM 375. Seriori standing, Elementary Education Mojors. This course is designed to prepare preservice teachers to integrate the arts, visual music, dance and drama, in the content areas. Naccessful completion of this course leads to licensure in the elementary grades. Specific methodologies that relateto the theory and practice of teaching the arts will be examined.

ELM 460 Social Studies for the Young Learner, 3(3-60). S. Prog ELM 370, Janior studies, Elearneriza Federation Major. This course is designed to prepare preservice teachers to teach social studies and to lead to licenser in the elearnetizy gales. The course is an examination of corricolation, instruction, and learning in 6.4 social studies education. Emphases includelex-dopment of the social studies, examinating principles and components teaching strategies and licen of learnet on excession. Students are responsible for transportationto and from their short based experiences.

ELM 480 Connections Seminar IV Linking Theory and Practice. 3/3-0 0. s. Proje: ELM 400, Elementary Education Majora, Admission to the Professional Semester, Coreq: ELM 484, ELM 480 Connections Seminar IV is designed as the Captone Course in the Elementary Education Program. Preservice tachers will meet weekly to reflect on the student teaching approximation of the student teaching and previous nurvice contexpect. In technology portfolios: Successful completion of utulent taching and portfolio requirements will lead to lensmore in the elementary parket; K-6.

ELM 481 Student Traching in Elementary Education. 8(0-6): 6. Prog: ELM 400, Elementary Education Majora, Admission to the Profesional Semesire. Cultiminating experience for Elementary Education majors. A minimum of 10 weeks of supervised teaching in an elementary school classroom, demonstrating competent applications of standards-based practices and other required involvelge, skill, and dispositional outcomer. Taken concurrently with ELM 480. Students responsible for transportation to placement site.

EDUCATIONAL LEADERSHIP AND POLICY STUDIES

ELP 296 Special Topics in Education: General Studies. 1-3. F,S,Sum. Individual or group study of particular areas of education at the freshman and sophomore levels. Specific topics will very from sensets to scenester.

ELP 344 School and Society. 3(3-0-0). F,S,Sum, Preq: Innior standing. The interrelationship between the school and other institutions, values, and patterns of thought in American society.

ELP 496 Special Topics in Education: General Studies. 1-3. F,S,Sum. Preg: huior standing or Senior standing. Consent of Instructor. Individual or group study of special topics in professional education. The topic and mode of study are determined by the faculty member after discussion with the student.

MATHEMATICS, SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY EDUCATION

EMS 101. Orientation to Mathematics and Science Education. $\partial(l - 0 \cdot \partial)$, *F.S.* Overview of departmental expectations and procedures and introduction to practical aspects of academic life. Opportunity for interaction of students with advisors and with other undergraduates who are nearing completion of programs.Open only to students in Math and Science Education

EMS 200 Introduction to Teaching Mathematics and Science. 3(2-3-0), F.S. Introduces prospective teacher's to the teaching of mathematics and science in the middle school and high school. As an important part of the course, students serve as teacher assistants to a classroom teacher. Ideas and questions arising from this experience provide an integral part of the classroom instruction on campus.

EMS 296 Special Topics in Education. 1-3. Individual or group study of particular areas of education at the freshman and sophomore levels. Specific topics will vary from semester to semester.

ENS 373 Instructional Materials in Science, 3(2-20), F. Prog. EMS 203, ELP 344, PST 304 or EDP 306. Correg: EMS 475. Development and selection of teaching materials that reflect concepts of content and emphasis middle and secondary school science. Experimental and aboratory approaches, including use of microcomputer and video technologies.2 lecture hours and 6 lab hours per week for 7 weeks

EMS 375 Methods of Teaching Science L 3(2-20). S. Prog. EMS 377. Croreg: EMS 203. Classroom, laboratory, and intensible experiments for preservice teachers to effectively prepare, plan and assess learning environments in the middle and secondary science classroom and instructional laboratory. Emphasis placed on knowledge, skills, and dispositions for inquire-based learning environments.

EMS 470 Methods and Materials for Teaching Mathematics. 3(3-0-0) . F. Preq: Admission to professional semester. Purposes, methods, curricula and evaluation practices for teaching mathematics in middle school and high school.Taught during the first seven weeks of the semester

EMS 471 Student Teaching in Mathematics. 3-8. F. Preq: Admission to professional semester. Corea: EMS 470. Supervised experience in a selected middle or secondary school for 10 weeks, to develop and practice the skills and techniques for teaching mathematics.

EMS 472 Teaching Mathematics Topics in Senior High School, 3:7-00, P. Prez, Admission to professional memerse. Concerg. EMS 470. Preparation for teaching mathematics from both the college preparatory (algebra, geometry, ingeometry, advanced mathematics) and general courses (pre-algebra, technical and consumer mathematics) offered in grades 9-12.73ugH during the first sevenweels of the semester.

EMS 474 Teaching Matthematics Topics in the Middle Grades. 3(3-0-0), F. Preg: Admission to professional sementer. Correg: EMS 470, Methods of teaching arithmetic, geometry, and pre-algebra topics in grades 6-9. Emphasizes approaches that actively involve learners and relate operations on concerter and pictorial representations to mathematical symbols.Taught during the first 7 weeks of the semester.

EMS 475 Methods of Teaching Science II. 3(3-0-0). F. Preq: EMS 203, ELP 344, ED 310, PSY 304 or EDP 304. Coreq: EMS 476. Goals, methods, curricula, and evaluation practices in teaching the physical and biological sciences at the middle and secondary school levels.Taught during the first seven weeks of the semester

EMS 476 Student Teaching in Science. 4-8. F. Prag: EMS 203, ELP 344, ED 310, PSY 304 or EDP 304, Senior standing and admitted to the professional senseter. Coreq: EMS 475. Supervised classroom experience in developing the skills and techniques for teaching science in a selected middle or secondary school for 10 weeks.

EMS 480 Teaching Mathematics with Technology. 3(3-0-0): F.S. Preq: EMS 203: MA 131 or 141. Prepares prospective mathematics teachers to use technology in their classrooms to assist students in formulating and solving math problems in the middle and high school mathematics curricula. EMS 495 Senior Seminar in Mathematics and Science Education. 1-3. Preg: Advanced Undergraduate standing and Department approval required. In-depth investigation of one or more teaching areas in mathematics or science education.

EMS 496 Special Topics in Education. 1-3. Preq: Janior or senior standing and consent of instructor. Individual or group study of special topics in professional education. The topic and mode of study are determined by the faculty member after discussion with the student.

ENGLISH

EXG. 100 Introduction to Academic Writing. 4(4-04), F.S.Sun. Intervise introduction to critical writing and reading in academic contexts. Exploration of writing processes and academic literacy skills: interpreting assignments; competending, analyzing, and evaluating collega-level texts; inventing, drafting, and revising; seeking, providing, and responding to constructive feedback; collaborating effectively under variable learning models. Extensive writing practice and individualized coaching. Attention to grammar and conventions of standard writem English. Interded as preparation for ENG 101. Successful completion of ENG 100 requires a grade of C- or better. Creatif or ENG 100 is not allowed if standarh naprior cerditi for ENG 101.

ENG 101 Academic Writing and Research. 44:4-01, F.S.Sum, Prog: Grade of C or butter in ENG 100 or placemore its Desplita Department guddence, Intensive instruction in academic writing and research. Basic principles of relateria and strategies for scademic imoginy and argument, Instruction and practice in critical reading, including the generative and responsible use of print and electronic sources for academic imoginat. Exploration of literate practices arrows a range of academic domains, laying the foundation for Interve writing level personnel in college. Continued attention to granmar and conventions of standard written English. Successful completion of DNG 101 requires grade OC = orbetter.

ENG 201 Writing Literary Analysis, 3(3-40), F.S.Sun, Writing about literature for a variety of audiences. Structure process the structure and interarting attention to versification, marative technique, and dramatie structure - and for articulating biognaphical, illurary-historical, and cultural-historical contexts. Conventional genero of literary analysis, including Schor readings. A reviews, and reliformial introductions; conventions of organization and prose style in both academic and professional literary discourse; MLA conventions for prose style and documentation.

ENC 206 Studies In Drama, 3(3-04). F.S. Selected drama from the classical period to the present. Emphasis on reading for enjoyment as well as understanding theory and development of tragedy, cometly, and other modes of dramatic expression. Writers such as Sophocles, Euripides, Shakespeare, Ibsen, and Shaw, and contemporary playwrights.

ENG 207 Studies in Poetry. 3(3-0-0). F.S. Main features of poetry such as tone, voice, form, diction, figurative language, and sound patterns. Reading of poetry from different periods with the goal of learning how to understand, appreciate, and analyze different kinds of poems.

ENG 208 Studies In Fiction. 3(3-0-0). F,S,Sum. Representative examples of novels and short stories from different periods, emphasizing understanding and appreciation of fiction as a genre, a knowledge of the features and techniques of fiction, and a sense of the development of the genre.

ENG 209 Introduction to Shakespeare. 3(3-0-0), F.S. Shakespeare for non-English majors. Seven to ten major plays, including representative connelies, such as The Taming of the Shruv; histories, such as Richard III; tragedies, such as Hamlet; and romances, such as The Tempest-Does not satisfy requirements for English major.

ENG 210 Introduction to Language and Linguistics. 3(3-0-0), F.S., Preq: ENG 101. Linguistics theory and method. Topics include the English sound system, morphology, syntactic structure, semantics, and historical and contemporary dialect variation. Language acquisition, language and the brain, and computer processing and human language.

ENG 214 Introduction to Editing. 3(3-60), r.F.S.Sum, Preq: EMG 101. Basic editorial skills with a wide range of publications. Stylistic editing (conventions of written English, consistency, effectiveness of syntax, appropriateness of diction), substantive editing (accuracy, legal issues, ethics), and production editing (layout, typography, electronic publication processing). Introduction to resources such as standard reference works and professional organizations.

ENG 215 Principles of News and Article Writing. 3(3-0-0). F.S.Sum. Preg: EMG 101. Techniques of writing news stories and feature articles. Components of newsworthiness, examination of evidence, interview techniques, varied writing styles. Role of newspapers and journalism in America.

ENG 216 Technologies for Tests. 3(1-46). 8. Prog. EXG 101. Uses of compares for creating, designing, analyzing, and disseminating tests, both or deskorps and on the Internet. Overview of technologies that facilitate reading writing, and communication; development of skill with various applications and understanding of their capabilities, limitations, and historical analogues. Recommended for vandents in journalism and technical writing.

ENG (FL) 219 Studies in Great Works of Non-Western Literature, 3(5-04). F. & Readings, in Fingibis translation, or non-Western literary masterpices from the beginnings of literacy in the Middle East. Asia, and Africa to the modern periodi, including excerpts from texts such as the Nghas, and the Quern and such authors as Conference, OK Fernature, Dave Nayayan, Runi, and Amoso Ze.

ENG (F).120 Studies in Great Works of Western Literature. 3(3-0-0). F.S.Joan, Readings, in English renationito, of Western Literary masterpieses, from the beginnings of literacy in the Middle East and Europe towards the present. including such audoward self-more, Sphendels, Vijik, Ovik, Augustine, Paulsen, Dickinson, Tokloy, Katha, and Woolf Codit with not bee given for Baubert, Dickinson, Tokloy, Katha, and Woolf Codit with not bee given for both ENGPL, 2020 and either ENGPL 210 eFD/GPL, 221 eFD/GPL, 222.

ENG (FL) 221 Literature of the Western World L 3(3-0-0). F. Readings from English translations of Biblical. Classical, Medieval, and Early Renaissance literature, including works by such authors as Homer, Plato, Virgil, Ovid, St. Paul, St. Augustine, Marie de France, and Dante.

ENG 222 Literature of the Vestern World II. 3(2-0-0). S. Roadings from English translations of Renaissance, Roc-Classical, Romantic, and Early Modern literature, emphasizing the cultures of continerial Europe from the Ranissance to 1900, and including such authors as Petrarch, Farsmus, Rabelais, Machiavelli, Shakespeare, Molirer, Voltaire, Rousseau, Goethe, Flankert, and Tostov.

ENG (FL) 223 Contemporary World Literature I. 3(3-0-0) , F. Twentieth-century literature of some of the following cultures: Russian, Eastern European, Western European, Lain American, Canadian, Australian.

ENG (FL) 224 Contemporary World Literature II. 3(3-0-0) . S. Twentieth-century literature of some of the following cultures: Asian, Arabian, African, Caribbean, Native-American.

ENG 232 Literature and Medicine. 3(3-0-0). F.S. Study of literature about filness, epidemics, and the science and practice of medicine. Readings will include works by authors such as Boccaccio, Defoe, George Eliot, Kafka, William Carlos Williams, Susan Sontag, and Tony Kushner.

EKG 233 The Literature of Agriculture. 3(3-04). S. 4 study of writings on the role of faming in the creation of culture and on the connection between the attention to words necessary for good writing and the attention to the land necessary for good faming. Readings may induct ancient and modern texts from a variety of cultures and genres. Possible authors include Virgil. Jefferson, Hardy, Cather.

ENG 246 Literature of the Holocaust. 3(3-0-0). S. Alt yrs. Fictional and nonfictional versions of the Holocaust, focusing on themes of survival, justice, theology, and the limits of human endurance.

ENG (AFS) 248 Survey of African-American Literature. 3(3-0-0). F,S. African-American writing and its relationships to American culture and history. Covers such writers as Wheatley, Douglass, Chesnutt, Dunbar, DuBois, Hughes, Hursten, Wright, and Morrison.

ENG 251 Major British Writers, 3(3-0-0), F.S.Sum, Significant British authors chosen from among such figures as Chaucer, Shakespeare, Milton, Swift, Pope, Austen, Wordsworth, Coleridge, Tempson, Browning, Bronte, Dickens, Joyce, Eliot, Woolf, and Yeats.Credit will not be given for both ENG 251 andeither ENG 261 or 262. ENG 252 Major American Writers. 3(3-0.0). F,S,Sam. Significant American authors chosen from among such figures as Franklin, Emerson, Thorau, Hawhorne, Melville, Douglass, Stowe, Whitman, Dickinson, Twain, James, Frost, Faulkner, Henningway, and Morrison.Credit will not be given for both ENG 252 and either ENG 265 or 266.

ENG 260 Introduction to Literary Study, 3(3-0-0), F.S.Sum, Preq: ENG 101. Introduces fundamental questions in literary history and critical theory, Emphasizes critical reading skills and prepares students for the kinds of courses--urvey, genre courses, author courses, problem-based courses--thur are part of the Englishmajor. Papers prepared using standard word processing programs.

ENG 261 English Literature I. 3(3-0-0). F.S.Sum. A survey of English literature to 1660, including Old English, Middle English, and Renaissance writing, focusing on such central authors as Chaucer. Spenser, Marlowe, Shakespeare, Jonson, Donne, and Milton.

ENG 262 English Literature II. 3(3-0-0), F.S.Sum, A survey of English literature from 1660 to the present. Poetry, fiction, *Intuna* and intellectual prose by such central writers as Dryden. Pope, Swift, Johnson, Woltstouceraft, Wordsworth, Keats, Shelley, Bronte, Carlyle, Temyson, Browning, Yeats, Woolf, Joyce and Eliot.

ENG 265 American Literature I. 3(3-0-0). F.S.Sum. A survey of American literature from the beginnings to the Civil War, including such central authors as Edwards, Franklin, Irving, Emerson, Hawthorne, Melville, Poe, Stowe, Douglass, Thoreau, and Whitman.

ENG 266 American Literature II. 3(3-0-0) . F.S.Sum. A survey of American literature from the Civil War to the present, including such central authors as Whitman. Dickinson, Twain, James, Crane, Wharton, Frost, Eliot, Hemingway, Hurston, Faulkner, Wright, O'Connor, and Morrison.

ENG. 272 Writing About Film, 3(a-0.0). F. S. Prorge ENG [01, Comprehensive study of various approaches to writing about film. Primary focus is on the critical and evaluative practice involved in writing film criticism for non-academic audirence. Film screenings, discussion of assigned readings, and in-classwriting workshops aid students in preparing a portfolio of film writing that includes film arvives or various lengths.

ENG 282 Introduction to Film. 3(2-2-0). F,S. Examination of basic film techniques and basic methods of film analysis. Emphasis on understanding and appreciating film as a major art form.

ENG 283 Introduction to American Folklore. 3(3-0-0). S. Principal types of folklore; field work in collecting and assimilating material from various cultural traditions. Emphasis on American folklore and its origins.

ENG 287 Explorations in Creative Writing. 3(3-0-0). F.S. Preq: ENG 101. Introduction to the basic elements and principles of three genres of creative writing: poetry, fiction and drama. Reading and class discussion of student work. Recommended for students with no prior experience in creative writing.

ENG 288 Fiction Writing. 3(3-0-0). F.S. Preq: ENG 101. Experience in writing short prose fiction. Class critiquing of student work and instruction in techniques of fiction.

ENG 289 Poetry Writing. 3(3-0-0). F.S. Preq: ENG 101. Experience in writing poetry. Class critiquing of student work and instruction in techniques of poetry.

ENG 298 Special Projects in English. 1-3. F.S.Sum. Faculty-guided independent study, or courses on special topics determined by departmental interest or need.

ENG 301 Critical Approaches to Reading Literature, 3(3-00), F. S. Preg: Sphomore standing, Intensive study of criticism from the Ancient world through the contemporary period, Including ancient, medical, Renaissance, Romantic, and early modern theories; the modern period is represented by the dominant schools of workieth-century criticism (e.g. Fernalism, Smitruarilism, Post-structuralism and Deconstruction, Narradogy, traditional Historicism, New Historicism, Marxism and Ferninism).

ENG (WGS) 305 Women and Literature. 3(3-0-0). S. Preg: Sophomore standing. Nineteenth- and twentieth-century womens' literature, as shaped by the intersecting and competing claims of gender, race, sexuality, and culture. Focus on fiction, accompanied by critical readings from American studies. feminist literary criticismand postmodern theory. ENG 314 Technical Document Design and Editing, 3(3-0-0), F.S.Sum, Preq: ENG 314, Layout and design principles for written documents; desktop building; legibility, readability testing; conventions of proposals, instructions; and reports; basics of technical editing; usage, vocabulary, style manuals, editing mathematical equations; graphs, tables.

ENG 315 Advanced News and Article Writing. 3(3-0-0). S. Preq: ENG 215. Advanced work in writing news stories, profiles, features, and investigative stories. Includes analysis and critical reading of print media. Assumes therough knowledge of AP style and rudiments of news and feature writing.

ENG 317 Designing Web Communications. 3(3-0:0). F.S. Prog. ENG 21, or ENG 31: or ENG 31: A constraint in the layout, ensign, and composition of web-based communication. Students will learn to analyze auditeness and finderiauses of information in order to plan. compose, and critically evaluate webbased communication. Students will acquire skill with ITML coding, screen design, and multimistical audoring and 11 apply those skills to the composition of a variety of web texts (i.e. websites). Course work will require students to become proficient with communically available ITML and plottediotist.

ENG (COM) 321 Survey of Rhetorical Theory, 3(3-0-0). F. Preq: COM 201. Principles of rhetorical theory from its classical origins through the modern period to the present time. Key concepts and theories that provide a critical understanding of the processes of persuasive symbol use.

ENG 323 Writing in the Rhetorical Tradition. 3(3-0-0). F.S.Sum. Preq: ENG 101. A writing course based on the study of hetoric. Readings on the principles of invention, arrangement, and style; analysis of written texts; writing of persuasive texts for a variety of audiences and purposes.

ENG 324 Modern English. 3(3-0-0) . F.S. Preq: ENG 101. Study of Modern English at the sentence level. Analysis of grammatical structure. Consideration of language variation in English.

ENG (FL) 325 Spoken and Written Traditions of Annerican English Dialets, 33-04). S. Preg: ENG 101, Spoken and written traditions of Annerican English. Historical and current factors in dialect diversity, including regional, social, which and sylvifier differences. Special attention to Arikan-American and Southern English in both spoken and literary representations of dialects.

ENG 326 History of the English Language. 3(3-0-0). F.S. Preq: ENG 101. Development of the English language from its Indo-European origins to the present. Emphasis on historical and comparative linguistic methodology and on changes in sound, syntax, and meaning.

ENG (WGS) 327 Language and Gender. 3(3-0-0). S. Prog: ENG 101. Introduction to the use of language by men and women. Research in Linguistics and Women's Studies addressing issues such as the acquisition of gender-differentiated language, gender and coversational interaction, sexism in language, gender issues in society, and the relationship between language, gender, and other social constructive (e.g. class, culture, and ethnicity).

ENG 328 Language and Writing, 3(3-40). S. Prog. ENG 101, Study of language structure; specific attention to differences between spoken and written language; print conventions; error analysis; and the application of linguistics to theorie and composition. Analysis of a variety of grammatical approaches; how to evaluate grammar textbooks and compositions. Intended for English Education majors. Credit will not be awarded for bub ENG 323 and ENG 324.

ENG 331 Communication for Engineering and Technology, 3(3-0-0), F.S.Sum, Prey: Joine's standing, "Write communication in industrial and technical cognitizations, emphasizing internal communication with magages and technical percented and including external communication with regulators, vendors, and cliens, Intensive practice in writing; relationship of writing to erail and visual communication. For students in engineering and other primarily technological carricula.Credit is not allowed for more than one of ENG 331, ENG 332, and ENG 333.

ENG 332 Commandication for Business and Management. 1(3-0-3), E-Soum, Prezi, Junior studing, Wirthen communication in biorines and policic organizations, including both internal communication (such as instructions, policics, management reports) and external communication with clients, vendors, and publics. Intensive practice in writing; relationship of writing to oral and visual communication. For students in business and managementrelated programs. Credit is no allowed for more than one of ENG 333, ENG 332, and ING 333. ENG 333 Communication for Science and Research. 3(3-00). r.S. Prey: Junior standing, Written communication in scientific and research formulation, impreparation of results, and support and acceptance of research, communication, increparation of results, and support and acceptance of research, communication, For students who plan carcers in scientific research. Credit is not allowed for more than cone of ENG 331, 332, and 333.

ENG (AFS) 349 African Literature in English. 3(3-0-0). S. Preq: Sophomore standing. Anglophone literature in Africa. Emphasis on the relationship between the African world-view and literary production and the persistent trend by African writers to connect literature with politics. Writers such as Achebe. Nguei, Soynka, and Seroe.

EVG 350 Intereship in Writing and Editing. 3(1-00-0). F.S. Preq. Any no ENG 214, EVG 215, ENG 216, ENG 314, ENG 315, ENG 317, ENG 421, Directed work experience for English majors including work-site mentoring and evaluation. Department supervision includies course work directed toward designing employment application materials, developing a portfolio of professional work, and reading the literature on workplace socialization.

ENG 362 The British Novel of the 18th Century. 3(3-0-0) . S. Preq: Sophomore standing. Emphasizes major novelists such as Defoe, Richardson, Fielding, Sterne, and Austen.

ENG 363 The British Novel of the 19th Century. 3(3-0-0). F. Preq: Sophonore standing. Emphasizes major novelists such as Dickens, Trollope, the Brontes, Eliot, and Hardy.

ENG (COM) 34 History of Flin to 1940, 3(3-0-0), F. Preg. Junior studings, Technological developments and aesthetic movements that shaped cinema production and direction from the beginning of the industry to 1940. Evolution in camera movement, editing, sound storyine, and the documentary. Rise to prominence of the Hollywood studio systems and the contributions of foreign filtmankers.

ENG 368 American Poetry to 1900. 3(3-0-0). S. Preg: Sophamore standing. American poetry written in English from the colonial period to 1900. Development of styles and themes in relation to historical context. Emphasis on poets such as Bradstreet, Taylor, Wheatley, Poe, Sigourney, Emerson, Longfellow, Whitman, Dickinson, and Robinson.

ENG 369 The American Novel of the 19th Century, 3(3-0-0), F. Preg: Sophomore standing, Major novels illustrating the development of American fiction from Romanticism to Realism and Naturalism. Works by such writers as Brown, Cooper, Hawthorne, Stowe, Melville, Twain, Howells, James, Norris, Grane, Chopin, and Dreiser.

ENG 370 Early Twentieth-Century Fiction. 3(3:0-0). S, Alt yrs. Preq: Soptomore standing. Study of narrative fiction written during the first half of the twentieth century. Typical subjects: James, Conrad, Stein, Hemingway, Woolf, Faulkner, Hurston, Wright, Beckett.

ENG 371 Late Twentieth-Century Fiction. 3(3-0-0). S, Alt yrs. Preq: Soptomore standing, Study of narrative fiction written during the second half of the twentieth century. Typical subjects: Beckett, O'Brien, Welty, O'Connor, Najaul, Lessing, Gordimer, Morrison, Rushile, DeLillo, Pynchon, McCarthy.

ENG 372 Early Twentieth-Century Poetry. 3(3-0-0). F. Alt yrs. Preq: Sophomore standing. Study of poetry written in English during the first half of the twentieth century. Typical subjects: Hardy, Robinson, Yeats, Eliot, Pound, H.D., Williams, Hughes, Moore, Stevens.

ENG 373 Late Twentieth-Century Poetry. 3(3-0-0). F. Alt yrs. Preq: Sophomore standing. Study of poetry written in English during the second half of the twentieth century. Typical subjects: Auden, Lowell, Larkin, Olson, Heaney, Plath, Ginsberg, Smith, Ashbery, Rich, Brooks, Walcott, Lorde.

EXG. (COM) 374 History of Finn From 1940. 3(3-00). S. Preg. Junior standing. Technological developments and aesthetic movements that have shaped idenma production and direction from 1940 to the present. Evolution in camera movement, editing, sound, storyline, and the documentary. Post-war decline and re-emergence of the Hollywood film industry and the contributions of foreign filmmakers.

ENG (AFS) 375 African American Cinema. 3(3-0-0). F. Survey and analysis of African American film culture from 1900-present. Examination of pre-Hollywood, classical Hollywood, and Independent filmmäking. Particular focus on independent filmmakers' response to dominant industry representations and the work of filmmakers who seek to create a specifically African American cinematic style.

ENG 376 Science Fiction. 3(3-0-0) . F.S. Preq: Sophomore standing. Representative works of science fiction. Emphasis on works written in the twentieth century, with some attention to the history and development of the genre.

ENG 377 Fantasy. 3(3-0-0) . F,S. Preq: Sophomore standing. Representative works in the genre of fantasy. Emphasis on works of 19th and 20th centuries. Authors such as Carroll, Lewis, Tolkien, Borges, LeGuin, and Gardner.

ENG 380 Modern Drama. 3(3-0-0). F. Preq: Sophomore standing. Major plays and playwrights from lbsen to Pinter, including at least some of the following: Strindberg, Chekhov, Shaw, O'Neill, Hellman, Pirandello, Brecht, Williams, Miller, Albee.

ENG 381 Creative Nonfiction Writing Workshop. 3(3-0-0). F.S. Preq: ENG 215, 287, 288, or 289. A workshop in creative nonfiction (literary or magazine journalism) for the student with demonstrated understanding of the basic techniques of creative writing and journalism.

ENG 382 Film and Literature. 3(2-2-0). F. Ways of adapting literary works to film form. Similarities and differences between these two media. Emphasis on the practical art of transforming literature into film. Attention to the impact of film upon literature.

ENG 383 Folklore and Literature. 3/3-0-0). F. Preq: Sophomore standing. Relationships between traditional culture and written literature. Genre theory, interchanges between print media and oral tradition; nature of plot, character, and form in Western and non-Western cultural traditions; performance theory. Influence or regional traditions and American literature.

ENG 384 Film Theory. 3(3-0-0). F. Preq: ENG 282. Survey of critical approaches to film art. Application of theoretical paradigms-formalist, realist, psychoanalytic, feminist, poststructuralist--to individual films, genres, national cinemas and directors.

ENG 385 Biblical Backgrounds of English Literature. 3(3-0-0). F. Alt. yrs. Preq: Sophonore standing. Influences of the Bible-principal forms, genres, and texts-on major English and American writers such as Milton, Spenser, Melville, Elici, and Faulkner.

ENG 388 Intermediate Fiction Writing Workshop. 3(3-0-0) : F.S. An intermediate workshop in creative writing for students with demonstrated understanding of the basic techniques of writing prose fiction.

ENG 389 Intermediate Poetry Writing Workshop. 3(3-0-0). F,S. An intermediate workshop in creative writing for students with demonstrated understanding of the basic techniques of writing poetry.

ENG 390 Classical Backgrounds of English Literature. 3(2-00). S. Preq: Sophomore standing. Literature of the ancient Western world and its influence on English and American writing. Emphasis on the connections between the two bodies of literature. Covers such writers as Plato, Horace, Virgil, and St. Augustine.

ENG 391 Special Topics in Modern Drama. 3(3-0-0). F. Preq: Sophomore standing. Various topics in modern drama covering different collures, issues, and theatrical practices within the last 100 years. Modern American drama, modern British drama, modern World Drama, and European thearte from World War II to the present.

ENG (FL) 392 Major World Author, 83/-04). F.S. Preg. Sophomore standing. Intensive study in English. And the writings of ear (or two) author(1) from outside the English and American traditions. Sample subjects: Homer, Viprij and olvid, Lay Muraski, Marine de France and Cristine de Pizan. Datter, Cervantes, Goethe, Balzacand Flaubert, Kalka, Proust, Lessing and Gerdiner, Borges and Manquez, Parenda, Ache be, Soyinis, Calvino, Walcott and Naipaul. Topics will vary from semester to semester. May be repeated for credit with new topic.

ENG (FL) 393 Studies in Literary Genre. 3(3-0-0). F.S. Preq: Sophomore standing. Concentrated treatment of one literary genre, such as the epic, the lyric, the drama, satire, romance, autobiography, the essay, the novel, or the short story. Treatment of materials from several national or ethnic cultures and several periods. All readings in English. Course may be taken three times for credit. Course may be taken 3 times in different genres.

ENG (FL) 394 Studies in World Literature. 3(3-0-0), F.S. Pregu Sophomore standing, Study of a subject in world literature, for example, African literature, Asian literature, Hispanic literature, East European literature, concely, the epic, the lybric, autobiography, the Faust Jeend, or matamorphosis. Subjects vary according to availability of faculty, Readings in English translation.

ENG 398 Contemporary Literature 1 (1900 to 1940), 3(3-0-0). F. Preg: Sophomore standing. British and American literature from 1900 to World War II, with representative authors such as Cornad, Yeats, Eliot, Joyce, Woolf, Faulkner, Shaw, Stein, O'Neill, and Wright. For comparative purposes, continental authors such as Kafka and Mann.

ENG 399 Contemporary Literature II (1940 to Present). 3(3-0-0). . S. Preg: Sophomore standing. Literature from World War II to the present, with representative authors such as Murdoch, Beckett, Nabokov, Ginsberg, Achebe, Fuentes, Kundera, Naipaul, and Morrison.

ENG 400 Applied Criticism. 3(3-0-0). F. Preq: LTN Majors, Senior standing, Jormal admission to the methods and student teaching courses. Coreq: ECI 450. Types and methods of literary criticism designed specifically for students intending to teach English in high school.

ENG (EC1) 405 Literature for Adolescents. 3(3-04). F. Prog: Junior standing. The history, types, and characteristics of literature for adolescents. Emphasizes reading and analyzing the literature by exploring the thenese. literary elements, and radiurel for teaching literature for adolescents. Addresses ways in which this literature can be integrated and implemented in English/Language Ars curriculum.

ENG (FL) 406 Modernism. 3(0-0-0). F. Preg: Sophomore standing. International Modernist movement in literature, from its nineteenth-century origins to its culmination in the early twendicth century. Definitions of modernity, as embodied in a variety of genres. Placement of Modernist texts within a variety of cultures that produced them.

ENG (FL) 407 Postmodernism. 3(3-0-0). S. Preq: Sophomore standing. Literary expressions of Postmodernism, from its origins in the Modernist movement through its culturation in the laret decades of the tworlish endernist. Definitions of postmodernity, as embodied in a variety of genres. Placement of Postmodernist texts within a variety of edutures that have produced them.

ENG (WGS) 410 Studies in Gender and Gener. 3(3-04), F. Preq: Sophomore standing. This course examines the ways in which writers have revised the literary genres to include gendered experience. It will focus on a different generic area, such as poetry, fiction, drama or autobiography, depending on its instructor.

ENG (COM) 411 Rhetorical Criticism. 3(3-0-0). S. Rhetorical analysis of public speeches, social movements, political campaigns, popular music, advertising, and religious communication. Neo-Aristotelian criticism, movement studies, genre criticism, dramatistic analysis, content analysis, fantasy theme analysis.

ENG 417 Editorial and Opinion Writing. 3(3-0-0) . S. Preq: ENG 214, ENG 215. Discussing and writing newspaper and magazine editorials, with added attention to other forms of opinion in print, such as columns and books and music reviews.

EXG. 420 Major American Author, 3(2-0.0), F. Preg. Sophomore annuling, Intensive study of the writings of one (or two) American author(s). Developments across the career, relationships between the writing and the lite, the writer's participation in a culture and an lisisorical moment. Sample subjects: Emerson and Thoreau, Medville, Whitman, Showe and Douglass, Dickinson, Twain, James and Whatten, Frost, O'Neill, Fürgenah and Henningway, Faukter, Hustora and Wingh, O'Conret, Norsion.

ENG 421 Computer Documentation Design. 3(3-69). F. Preq: ENG 13/4, 331, 320 ev DKG 333. Theory and design of documentation for computer hardware and software, including user guides, reference manals, quick reference guides, toutrials, enline documentation, and CD-based media delivery. Training in alternative documentation testing procedures, usability testing, and collaborative revision.

ENG 422 Writing Theory and the Writing Process. 3(3-0-0). F.S. Preq: ENG 101. Theory and research on the processes and contexts of written discourse; cognitive, socio-cultural, educational perspectives; reflective and research-based accounts of the writing process; analysis of discourse contexts and communities.

EKG 425 Analysis of Scientific and Technical Writing, 3(3-04). z. Prog: EKG 343, 333, 20, 373, z. Te role of communication in the creation of scientific knowledge and technical designs and artifacts; methods of analyzing texts and of studying their creation and use; relationships between writings between writing other forms of communication. Field research in a scientific or technological setting.

ENG 426 Analyzing Style, 3(3-0-0). F.S. Preq: ENG 101. Development of a greater understanding of and facility with style in written discourse. Theories of style, stylistic features; methods of analysis, imitation.

ENG 433 Sercenvriting, 3/3-0-0). S. All yrs. Prog. 6 credit hours from courses in writing for media, creative writing, or Film Studies. Writing for films, story planning, character development, communicating information, building scenes, relationships between script and cinematic dimensions, working with studios and editors.

ENG 439 17th-Century English Literature. 3(3-0-0) . S. Preq: Sophomore standing. Works of major nondramatic literary figures in England during the period 1600-1700, such as Donne, Jonson, Herbert, Marvell, Bacon, and Browne.

ENG (AFS) 448 African-American Literature, 3(3-0-0). S. Prog. Junior standing. Survey of African-American literature and its relationships to American culture, with an emphasis on ficiton and poetry since 1945. Writers such as Bontemps, Morrison, Huston, Baldwin, Hayden, Brooks, Naylor, Haper, and Dove.

ENG 449 16th-Century English Literature. 3(3-0-0). F. Preq: Sophomore standing. Nondramatic prose and poetry of the sixteenth century, with consideration of literary types and movements. Emphasis on major authors, including Sidney and Spenser.

ENG 451 Chaucer. 3(3-0-0). F.S. Preq: Sophomore standing. Introduction to the study of Chaucer through an intensive reading of The Canterbury Tales.

ENG 452 Medieval British Literature, 3(3-0-0) . S. Preq: Sophamore standing. Readings in the rich poetic, thematic, and generic diversity of Medieval British literature. Representative selections from romance, dreamvision, allegory, fabiliau, lyric, chronicle, saint's life, saitre, in historical and eultmal contexts. Priorknoveledge of Middle Emglish unnecessary.

ENG 453 The Romantic Period. 3(3-0-0). F. Preq: Sophomore standing. Emphasis on the major poetry of Blake, Wordsworth, Coleridge, Byron, Shelley, and Keats, with selected readings from other poets, prose writers, and dramatists of the period.

ENG 455 Literacy in the U.S., 3(3-04). 5. Prog. ENG 101; Junior or sonifors, Academic study of the nature, Incurions, acquisition institutionalization, and present state of literacy in the U.S., with special focus on issues of cultural diversity and section literation. The study of the state personal, academic, and homecommunity - provide a range of readings, incursing comment lists thinking the instal to the study of the week) of children and adults in local community service agencies in adultion to attending class. Studies will read to provide their our transportation.

ENG 460 Major Brithsh Author. 3(3-60). S. Prog. Sophomore standing, Incleph study of the works of ouc (or two) British author(s) within their historical and literary-historical cettext. Sample authors might include; Spencer and Sidner, Swift and Pope, Austen, Wordsworth and Coleridge, Keats and Shelley, the Brentes, the Brownings, Dickens, George Eliot, Hardy, Joyce, Woolf.

ENG 462 18th-Century English Literature. 3(3-0-0). F. Preq: Sophomore standing. Major figures in English literature between 1660 and 1790. Works studied in relation to social, cultural, political, and religious developments. Emphasis on writers such as Dryden, Swift, Pope, Johnson.

ENG 463 The Victorian Period. 3(3-0-0). S. Preq: Sophomore standing. Significant British poets, writers of prose non-fiction, and novelists studied in the social, economic, scientific, intellectual, and theological contexts of the Victorian era. ENG 464 British Literature, 1900-1945. 3(3-0-0). S. Alt. yrs. Preq: Soptomore standing. Variety of writings by British authors between the death of Queen Victoria and the end of World War II. Typical subjects: Hardy. Conrad. Shaw, Years, Forster, Joyce, Lawrence, Eliot, Woolf, Beckett.

ENG 465 British Literature, Since 1945. 3(3-0-0). S, Alt. yrs. Preq: Sophomore standing. Study of a variety of writings by British authors since World War II, Typical subjects: Beckett, O'Brien, Orwell, Lessing, Murdoch, Rhys, Auden, Larkin, Osborne, Rushtie.

ENG 467 American Colonial Literature, 3(3-0-0), S. Preg: Sophomore standing. Survey of American literature and thought from its beginnings to the adoption of the Constitution. Representative works such as travel and exploration reports, Indian captivity narratives, diaries, journals, autobiographics, sermons, and poetry.

ENG 468 American Romantics. 3(3-0-0). F. Preq: Sophomore standing. Major American writers from 1825 to 1865. Relationship between literary developments and social change. Emphasis on such writers as Emerson, Hawthorne, Cooper, Poe, Melville, Douglass, Stowe, Thoreau, and Whitman.

ENG 469 American Realism and Naturalism. 3(3-0-0). S. Preq: Sophomore standing. Major American writers from 1865 to 1914. with emphasis on novelists such as Twain. James, Howells, Chopin, and Dreiser.

ENG 470 American Literature, 1914-1945. 3(3-0-0). F, Alt yrs. Preq: Sophomore standing. Variety of writings by U.S. authors from World War I to World War II. Typical subjects: Stein, Adams, Anderson, Williams, Cullen, Hilda Doollitte, Faulkner, Hurston, Hemingway, Fitzgerald, Frost, O'Neill.

ENG 471 American Literature, Since 1945. 3(3-0-0). F, Alt yrs. Preq: Sophomore standing, Study of a variety of writings by U.S. authors since World War II. Typical subjects: Ellison, Lowell, Williams, Welty, Bellow, Baldwin, O'Conner, Barthelme, Albee, Mailer, Ashbery, Morrison, McDermott, DeLillo.

ENG 475 Literature, the Arts, and Mass Culture. 3(3-0-0) , F,S. A review of the debate regarding art and mass culture, with attention to recent developments in cultural theory and practice.

ENG 476 Southern Literature, 3/3-0-0), F. Preq: Sophomore standing. Literary traditions of the Southeastern United States from colonization through the present, including study of such major writers as Byrd, Jeffreson, Sinnas, Poe, Douglass, Twain, Chesnutt, Glasgow, Horston, Tate, Wolfe, Faulkner, Warren, Wright, Welly, Williams, O'Comer, Percy, and Lee Smith.

ENG 486 Shakespeare, The Earlier Plays. 3(3-0-0). F. Preg: Sophomore standing. Shakespeare's major works before 1600 with emphasis on his development as a playwright.

ENG 487 Shakespeare, The Later Plays. 3(3-0-0). S. Preq: Sophomore standing. Shakespeare's major works after 1600 with emphasis on his tragedies and the late romances.

ENG 488 Advanced Fiction Writing Workshop. 3(3-0-0). S. Preg: ENG 388. An advanced workshop in creative writing for students with demonstrated understanding and accomplishment in the techniques of writing prose fiction. This course is restricted to juniors and seniors. Departmental approval required.

ENG 489 Advanced Poetry Writing Workshop. 3(3-0-0). S. Preq: ENG 389, An advanced workshop in creative writing for the students with demonstrated understanding and accomplishment in the techniques of writing poetry. This course is restricted to juniors and seniors. Departmental approval required.

ENG 490 Studies in Medieval Literature, 3(3-60), F. Freq: Sophomore studing, Topics in rotation in medicival English and cominertal literature, such as Arthurian legend and literature, women in medieval society and literature, the self in the late Middle Ages. Focces on special arcses of interest, interature, the self in the late Middle Ages. Focces on special arcses of interest, scholarship. Some texts in Middle English, some in translation; no prior knowledge of Middle English needed.

ENG 491 Honors in English. 3(3-0-0) . F.S. Preq: English Majors. Intensive course or independent study project designed as one portion of the Honors Program in English. Subject varies. ENG 492 Special Topics in Film Styles and Genres. 3(2-2-0). S. Critical approaches to focused film topics involving film genres, directorial styles, or trends within a national cinema. Topics will vary from semester to semester.

ENG 493 Special Topics in Folklore. 3(3-0-0), S. Topics and genres in folklore, such as Folktale and Legend, Folklore and Religion, African-American Folklore. Topics will vary from semester to semester.

EKG 494 Special Topies in Linguistics. 3(3-0.0). S. Prog. EVG (1)1. (May be repeated for credit with new topic.) Methodology and analysis within various branches of linguistics, exp syntax, semantics, computational linguistics, phomology, dialectology, historical linguistics, discourse analysis. Examination of opic's basis methods: convorvesial issues, analysis of linguistic data. Projects may include novel analyses of English constructions, parsing programs, field work reports.

ENG 495 Seminar in Writing and Editing, 3(3-0-0), F.S. Preq: Senior standing in LWE. Applies principles and experiences gained in previous study to practical problems and projects such as document design and production, document testing, professional ethics, literacy education, and style analysis and evaluation.

ENG. 496 Seminar in Literary Criticisas. 3(3-0-0), F.S. Preg. Phones of dimensure at the 200 level or above. Introduction to theoretical and application criticism of literature, primarily for English majors and mixors. May include intidional theory from Plata and Aristole to New. Oriciscina, as we can contemporary psychoanalytical, social, historical, and Inguistic approaches to literature.

ENG (PL) 497 Senior Seminar in World Literature. 3(3-0.0), S. Preq: Junior standing or Senior standing. Rotating topics in world literature, including treatment of materials from more than one culture and including consideration of the subject's theoretical or methodological framework. Readings in English (original languages encouraged but not required).

ENG 498 Special Topics in English. 1-6. F.S.Sun. Preq: Six hours in ENG above the 100 level. Directed individual study or experimental course offerings in language or literature. Individual study arranged through consultation with faculty member and Director of Undergraduate Studies.

ENG 499 Special Topics in Creative Writing, 3(3-0.0), F.S. Proje-EKG 280 reDC 329, Students must have search of grade of ¹⁰ or better in 288 or 289 or they must have demonstrated competence in creative writing as determined by instructor. Techniques and practice in writing a particular form with the student generacy "presty, prose, or dama, such as Creative New Students", Students of Students, Student

ENTOMOLOGY

ENT 201 Insects and People 3(3-0-0). S. Introduction to the fascinating world of insects and how they interact with people. Survey of insect history, diversity, structure and function, and behavior. Examples of harmful and beneficial insects in a variety of human activities concluding with some profound impacts insects have had on history, society and culture.

ENT 203 An Introduction to the Honey Bee and Beekeenjae, 3(3-40). F. Introduction to honey be be biology and a fundamental understanding of beekeenja management including corp pollination by bees. Examination of the relationships between honey bees and humans from prehistoric through modern times and the behavior anthocial system of one of the animal world's most complex and highly cognizited non-human societies.

ENT 305 Introduction to Forensic Entomology, 3(3-64); S. This course provides a transformation overview of forensic entomology acceleration field to entomology employed in medicaciminal investigations. Forensic entomology relies on knowledge of insect cology, hology, according, physiology and development to elucidate the circumstances surrounding dealt. The role of anthroped associated with decomposed human memanis in our of several valued forensis in forensis sciences. Understanding the general principles of forensis entomology and their application will be the focus of this course.

ENT 401 Advanced Beekeeping. 3(2-3-0). S. Preq: ENT 203. A hands-on course in honey bee management including bee pollination of selected crops based on an understanding of bee biology, bee behavior, bee pathology, and bee biolany.Credit not allowed for both ENT 401 and ENT 501. ENT (FOR) 402 Forest Entomology. 3(2-2-0). S. Preq: Junior standing and BIO 125. Fundamentals of morphology, classification, biology, ecology and control of insects attacking trees, with emphasis on silvicultural practices.

ENT (ZO) 425 General Entomology, 3(2-3-0), F. Preq: ZO 150. Explores the science of entomology by focusing on the basic principles of systematics, morphology, physiology, development, behavior, ecology, and control of insects. Field trips provide opportunities to collect insects and study their adaptations to a wide variety of natural environments.

EXT 492 External Learning Experience, 1-6, F.S. Preg: Suphomore standing, A learning experience within an academic framework that utilizes facilities and resources which are external to the campus. Contact and arrangements with prospective employers must be initiated by student and approved by a faculty adviser, the prospective employer, the departmental taching coordinator and the academic dear prior to the experience.

EXT 493 Special Problems in Entomology. 1-6. F.S. Prog: Sophomore studing, A learning experience in agriculture and life sciences within an academic framework that utilizes campos facilities and resources. Contact and arangements with prospective employers must be initiated by student and approved by a faculty adviser, the prospective employer, the departmental taching coordinator and the academic deam prior to the experience.

ENT 495 Special Topics in Entomology, 1-3, F,S,Sun. Offered as needed to present materials not normally available in regular course offering of ror offering of new courses on a trial basis.

OCCUPATIONAL EDUCATION

EOE 101 Introduction to Occupational Education. 1(1-0-0). F. Orientation to occupational teacher education curricula. Overview of philosophy, objectives and scope of occupational education programs in the public schools; multi-cultural and individual differences of students. Orientation to microcomputers and their potential uses by occupational education teachers.

EOE 241 Foundations of Marketing Education. 2(2-0-0) . F. An introduction to Marketing Education and its role in secondary, postsecondary, and adult education.

EOE 298 Special Topics in Occupational Education. 1-3. F.S.Sum. Individual or group study of particular areas of education at the freshman and sephomore levels.

EOE 307 Field Work in Occupational Education. 2-6. F.S.Sun, Preg: Sophomore standing and consent of instructor. A supervised off-campus field experience in Occupational Education that relates on-she-job experiences in the field to the technical competencies which are the content of the curriculum.May be repeated for a maximum of 6 credits.

EOE 444 Administration of Marketing Education, 3(3-0-0), F, Alt yrs. Prog. EOE 241 and admission to reacher education condidacy. The theory and skills necessary to plan, administer, and evaluate effective programs in Marketing Education classroom. Student teachers spend to newesk for Ulti-fine in a public school: observing, teaching, and participating in the total school program.

EOE 452 Lab Planning in Technology Education. 3(1.4-0). S. Preg: Senior standing. Correy: EOE 457 or 307. Laboratory planning, management, and safety for technology education. Physical layout, selection, specification, and cost of equipment; the safe operation, repair and maintenance of both power and hand tools; specification of expendable supplics, estimating, and ordering.

EOE 456 Curriculum and Methods in Technology Education. 3(2-20). F. Prey: Admittance to teacher education candidacy: Technology Education majors. Methods of teaching technology education. Emphasis on curriculum development, instructional methods, laboratory instruction, meeting needs of special populations, and management of student organizations.

EOE 457 Student Teaching in Technology Education. 3-8. S. Preq: Admission to professional semester: Coreq: EOE 452 and EOE 495. Skills and techniques involved in teaching technology education through practice in a public school setting.

ENVIRONMENTAL SCIENCE

ES 100 Introduction to Environmental Sciences 3(3-0.0). Environmental Science majors only permission of instructor. Interrubationships between human populations and the natural environment. Human population rends, agriculture, air and water pollution, biological diversity, forest and land use, emergyand mineral resources, and toxis substances. Consideration of related ecoromic factors, laws, politics, political behavior, and ethical questions.

ENVIRONMENTAL TECHNOLOGY

ET 201 Environmental Technology Laboratory L (10/3-0). F: Use of field and laboratory instrumentation for monitoring wave quantity and quality. Management, analysis, interpretation, and earl and written reporting of complex environmental data sets. Handsow, real-world experience in water quality monitoring and maintenance. Required field trips may extend beyond class time.

ET 202 Environmental Technology Laboratory II. (10:-40). S Use of field and laboratory instrumentation for monictiving plants, soils, and natural systems. Management, analysis, interpretation, and oral and written reporting of complex environmental datasets. Hands-on, real-world experience in plant and soil quality monitoring and maintenance. Required field trips may extend beyond class time.

ET 252 Introduction to Spatial Technologies, 3(2-3-0), 5. Introduction to types of spatial information technologies and thrie uses, in environmental assessments. Togics include: map reading, goographic positioning systems, goographic information systems, and remote sensing. This course will provide a basic overview of these technologies through lectures, and will afford an exposure to their uses through a series of structured laboratory exercises.

ET 301 Environmental Technology Laboratory III. (10-30). F. Assessment of and response to environmental hazards acused by hazardose materials releases. Regulatory requirements associated with hazardose materials releases. Utilization of chemical protective clothing and regulatory protection. Students pussing the class receive Occupational Safety and Health Administration (OSRIA) 40-bene Hazardose was dependentions and Emergenze Response (HAZWOPER) certification. Required field trips may extend beyond lab time.

ET 322 Environmental Technology Laboratory IV. (16:4-20). 5 Use of field and laboratory instrumentation for monitoring auditors and indoor air quality. Management, analysis, interpretation, and oral and written reporting of complex environmental data sets. Hands-on, real-world experience in air quality monitoring and maintenance. Required field trips may extend beyond class time.

ET 303 Laboratory Safety Systems and Management. 1(0-3-0) , F. Theory and practice of regulation, management, and auditing of laboratory safety. Laboratory field trips may extend beyond class time.

ET 310 Environmental Monitoring and Analysis. 3(3-0-0). S. Prog: CU 202, CU 220, and CU 315 or CU 225. Monitoring and analysis of chemical, biological, and radiation impacts to the environment. Theory of chemical, physical, biological, and accological monitoring. Planning and conducting quality sources and control. Risk assessment in environmental feedbody quality sources and sources.

ET (MEA) 320 Fundamentals of Air Pollution. 4(3:-3/i), 5. Prog: KA 121 or MA 131 or MA 14(C, 47:0), 111 or P7 201 or P7 205 or P7 205 Air Pollution sources, and the influence of natural and anthropoganic processes on the auroophere. Roles of local, state and forken governments in air pollution control and importance of the Clean Air Act and it amendments. Techniques for measurement of anisophere pollutant concentrations and determination of local and regional air quality. Required field trips may extend beyond Loss time.

ET 330 Environmental Technology Practicum. 3(0-10-0) . Sum. Preparation for practicum, including resume writing, interviewing skills, cover letters, and practicum search techniques and resources. Professional practice as an environmental technologist. Written and oral communications of the practicum experience.

ET 401 Environmental Technology Laboratory V. 1(0-30). F. Scientific and legal definitions of brownfield and EPA Superfund sites. Physical, chemical, and biological methods for remediating contaminated sites. Impacts of hazardous waste management on public and private severited expanizations. Field trips to public and private brownfield and Superfund remediation sites to examine real-world applications of principles. Required field trips may esticate beyond casts ine.

ET 410 Toxic Substances and Society. 3(3-0-0) . S. Preq: Junior standing. Interdisciplinary evaluation of past, present and future effects of toxic substances in the environment. Addresses various dimensions of toxic substances; special emphasis on ways to minimize adverse effects in contemporary and future societies.

ET 450 Environmental Regulation, 3(5-0). S. Prog. PS 20 or ARE 309. Oragin and evolution of environmenial regulation. Environmental protection status: administered by the EPA and the state of North Carolina. The interplay among existence, values, and power within lifewest environmental enforcement, administrative enforcement, and intervestive usits. Real-world environmental regulatory compliance and enforcement issues.

ET 440 Practice of Environmental Technology, 3/3-00). S. Preg. ET 2010. Preparation and presentation of comprehensive environmental assessments and analyses. Critical roles of quality control and assurance. The ISO 14000 environmental management standard of the American National Standards Institute (ANSI). Preparation for certification as an environmental auditor by ANSI and registratione as an Environmental Professional by the National Register of Environmental Professionals. Optional training and exams for Environmental Auditors Registration Association and American National Standards Institute/Register Accreditation Board Written Examination available.

ET 470 Environmental Forensics. 3(3-04). F. Prag. ET 252, ET 301, ET 301. Use of site assessment methodologies and state of the art technologies from analytical chemistry. molecular biology, biogeochemistry, and GIS to solve environmental cases of SWho done it?S with regards to soli/sediment, water, and air contamination.Two field trips which may extend beyond class time are required.

ET 490 Senior Seniora in Environmental Technology. {(1-02), s. Preq: Graduate standing, Weekly departmental and university seminars and group discussions to enrich and broaden student perspectives on the practice and development of environmental technology. Oral and written reporting of seminars topics.

FOREIGN LANGUAGES AND LITERATURES

FL 215 Discovering France. 3(3-04), S. A vikie-ranging exploration of the French experiment—from the glories of the past to the uncertainties of the future. Examination of social, political, economic, and cultural issues, with guest speakers offering complementary perspectives. Specialemphasis on the role of France and the French cultural heritage in today's rapidly changing world. Course trauthri in Bratish.

FI. 216 Art and Society in France. 3(3-0.0). F. An overview of the visual arts in France, defined broadly, and their relationship to French society and culture painting, architecture, photography, cinema, book production, gardners, fashion, food, television, popular culture, and mass media, including the Internet. The principal themes of the course are how France' cultural heritage is embodied in its rich tradition of visual expression and how artisty 'visual expressions have either served to represent, logicity, or cingue the nation.

FL (ENG) 219 Studies in Great Works of Non-Western Literature, 3(3-00), F.S. Readings, in English translation, or non-Western literary masterpicces from the beginnings of literary in the Middle East. Asia, and Rifras to the molenn periodi, Including excerpts from texts such as the Nights, and the Quani and such authors as Cortineius, Ge Kenzahuro, Omar Khayayan, Rumi, and Amoro Za. FL (ERG) 220 Studies in Great Works of Western Literature, 3(3:60), F.S.Sun, Readings, is English translation, of Western Literature, 3(3:60), F.S.Sun, Readings, and Engiste Translation, of Western Literature, and Europe towards the present, including such authors as Homer, Sopholes, Virgil, Ovid, Augustine, Datata, Machinedi, Shakespene, Crevensters, Moliere, Volattie, Goretta, Austa-Haubert, Dickinson, Tolstoy, Kafaa, and Woolf.Credit will not be given for both BROPE, 220 and other BROPET, 220 er BROPET, 222 of BROPET, 222

FL (ENG) 221 Literature of the Western World I. 3(3-0-0). F. Readings from English translations of Biblical, Classical, Medieval, and Early Renaissance literature, including works by such authors as Homer, Plato, Virgil, Ovid, St. Paul, St. Augustine, Marie de France, and Dante.

FL 222 Literature of the Western World II. 3/3-00.1 S. Readings from English translations of Renaissance, Roo-Classical, Romantic, and Early Medern literature, emphasizing the cultures of continerial Europe from the Renaissance to 1900, and including such authors as Petrarch, Fersnus, Rabelais, Machiavelli, Shakespeare, Moliere, Voltaire, Rousseau, Goethe, Flauher, Tolstoy.

FL (ENG) 223 Contemporary World Literature I. 3(3-0-0). F. Preq: ENG 112. Twentieth-century literature of some of the following cultures: Russian, Eastern European, Western European, Latin American, Canadian, Australian.

FL (ENG) 224 Contemporary World Literature II. 3(3-0-0). S. Preq: ENG 112. Twentieth-century literature of some of the following cultures: Asian, Arabian, African, Caribbean, Native-American.

FL 295 Special Topics in Foreign Languages and/or Literatures, 3/3-0-0). F.S.Sum. Preq: Departmental approval required. A special projects course on topics to be determined as needed in the departmental program.

FL 298 Independent Study in Foreign Language or Literature. 1-6. F.S.Sun. Preq: Departmental approval required. Individualized study in a foreign language or literature. Topic, mode of study and credit hours to be determined in consultation with the faculty member supervising work.

FL 359 Modern European Literary Critisian. 3(3-0-0). Preg 6 hours of any 3003-een literature coverses. Study of theoretical and philosephical foundations and applied methods in major currents of modern European literary critisian. Includes structuration, poststructurations, ferminism, and psychoanalytical and ideological criticism. Examination of critical works and application to literary texts. Course taught in English.

FL (ENG) 392 Major World Authors 3(2-0-0). F.S. Intensive study in English, of the writings of one (or two) author(s) from cousiside the English and American traditions. Sample subjects: Etomer, Virgil and Ovid, Laidy Mursaki, Mario de France and Christine de Pran, Danie, Carvanes, Coehen, Balzaand Andreix, Soyinka, Calvino, Walcott and Najonal. Topics will vary from sensetre to senseries May be repeated for credit with new topic.

FL (ENG) 393 Studies in Literary Genre. 3/3-0-0). F.S. Concentrated treatment of one literary genre. such as the epic, the dynam, satire, romance, autobiography, the essay, the novel, or the short story. Treatment of materials from several national or rethnic cultures and several periods. All readings in English. Course may be taken three times for credit. Course may be taken 3 times in different genres.

FL (EN) 394 Studies in World Literature, 3(3-0-0), Prog. ENO [11] and 112 or 113. Study of a subject in world literature for example, African literature, Asian literature, Hispatic literature, East European literature, Comedy, the Epic, the Lyric, Autobiography, the Fasst legend, or Mctamorphosis. Subjects vary according to availability of faculty. Readings in English translation.

FL 395 Study Abroad Programs. 1-3. Specific category of courses involving language and/or culture taught in foreign countries through the Department Study Abroad Program.

FL (ENG) 406 Modernism. 3(3-0-0). International Modernist movement in literature, from its injecteenth-century origins to its culmination in the early twentieth century. Definitions of modernity, as embodied in a variety of genres. Placement of Modernist texts within a variety of cultures that produced them.

FL (ENG) 407 Postmodernism. $3(3 \cdot 0 \cdot 0)$. Literary expressions of Postmodernism, from its origins in the Modernist movement through its culmination in the later decades of the twentieth century. Definitions of post modernity, as embodied in a variety of genres. Placement of Postmodernist texts within a variety of cultures that have produced them.

FL 434 Linguistis for FSL Professionals. 3(3-0-0). E. Preg: Admission to ESL totache Incomere candidace, concept. Net totache Incomes in any area. Study of the diachronic nature of language and the phomological, merphological, syntacie, and semanic Incomes of Englishin i relation to obler world language groups. Application of linguistic principles to the ESL classroom. Analysis of English speech and writing partners of non-native speakers. Examination of the ways children, adolescents, and adults learn a second language.

FL (EC) 45: Methods and Materials in Teachine English as a Second Language, 33-00. S. Fere, Admission Teacher Education Candidaye or admission to ESL Licensure Program. Methodologis: and current approaches to teaching English as Second Language. Techniques and structurely is for teaching reading, writing, listening, speaking and culture. Selection, adaptation, and creation of instructional materials for various levels of proficiency at methoding situations. Evaluation and assessment of written and oral language proficiency through standardized and non-standardized assessment tools.

EI, 439 Perspectives on English as a New Language. 3(3-00). F. Freq: Admission 6 ESL Tender Licensus: Corre: N Creating license in any area. Examination of the complexity of multiculturalism in American society and the challenges faced by immigrant families in adapting to U.S. institutions. Emphasis on understanding historical, legal, cultural and pedagogical issues with respect to learning English as a new language (TNL).

FL (ECI) 40 Internship in Teaching English as a Second Language. 1-3. Sum. Proq: Admission to ESL Licensure Program. Corq: Teacher Licensure in any primary area. Skills and techniques required in teaching ESL in a public school setting. 15 hours of classroom observation and 30 hours in direct instruction. Demonstration of competencies essential for teaching ESL.

FL 495 Special Topics in Foreign Languages and Literatures. 3(3-0-0). Preg: Departmental approval required. A concentrated study of a special period, author or genre to be determined as needed in the departmental program.

FL (ENG) 497 Senior Seminar in World Literature. 3(3-00). S. Preq: Junior standing or Senior standing. Rotating topics in world literature, including treatment of materials from more than one culture and including consideration of the subject's theoretical or methodological framework. Readings in English (original languages encoursed but not required).

FL 498 Independent Study in Foreign Language or Literature. 1-6. F.S.Sun. Preq: Departmental approval required. Individualized study of a foreign language or literature. Topic, mode of study, and credit hours to be determined in consultation with the faculty member supervising work.

ARABIC

FLA 101 Beginning Arabic 101, 3(2-60). F. Beginning Arabic is for students who have baid no prior experience with the language. It is the first in a series of courses which develop reading and writing skills in Modern Standard Arabic with active speaking and listening skills in Modern Standard Arabic mot active quarking and serience studies and the used in addition to text-related video and andition naturalist. An introduction to Arabic culture will be integrated frequebut the semester. This course is designed for true beginners who have had no previous experience with the Arabic language, either written expoken. Credit will be allowed for either FLA 101 or FLA 111, but nor for both.

FLA 102 Beginning Arabie 102, 3(3-0-0). S. Preg: ELA 101 or 111. This course is the second in a series which develops reading and writing skills in Molern Standard Arabie with active speaking and istening skills in both format Arabie and the Egyptian dialect. Anthenic materials from the Arabie media will be used in addition to text-related viboa and autoin materials. An introduction to Arabie current will be integrated throughout the sensetier. Credit will be allowed for ciritfer ELA 102 or TLA 11.2 but not for both.

FLA 111 Advanced Beginning Arabic 111, 3(3-64), F. Advanced Begrining Anbie 111 is a beginning concre of larguage study for students who have some knowledge of an Anabic dialect, but have not yet fearned to read or write in Ankie. This is the first in a series of courses which develops streng reading, writing, liteting and speaking skills in Modern Standard Arabie. In addition to the standard course texts, anheric materials form the Arabie media will be used as well as text-related video and andio materials-LFA 111 and FLA 112 can meet university foreign language requirements instead of FLA 101 and FLA 102. Credit will be allowed for either FLA 111 or FLA 101, but not for both.

FLA 112 Advanced Beginning Arabie 112, 3(26-00), S. Prog. FLA 111 or FLA 101. Continuation of Advanced Beginning Arabie 111. This course further develops strong reading, writing, listening and speaking skills in Modern Standard Arabie for those who have previews knowledge of an Arabie dilated. In addition to the standard course tests, authentic materials from the Arabie media will be used as well as test related vision and audoin materials. FLA 111. 101 and FLA 102. Credit will be allowed for either FLA 112 or FLA 102, but no for both.

FLA 201 Intermediate Arabic J. 3(3-40). F. Preg. FLA 102 or FLA 112. Intermediate Arabic 1 is the third in a series of courses which develop reading and writing skills in Modern Standard Arabie with active speaking and listening skills in both formal Arabic and the Egyptin dialect. An interessed enphasis is placed orthe acquisition of vocabulary and grammatical tools necessary to undertake more in-redepth readings and discussions of new arklefs from the Anh media. Authentic materials from the Arab media will be used in addition to text-related video and audio materials.

FLA 202 Intermediate Arabie II. 3(24-00) - S. Prog. FLA 201. Intermediate Arabie II is the fourth in a series of occurss which develop reading and writing skills in Modern Stundard Arabie with active speaking and listening skills in both formal Arabia and the Egyptian dialect. A continued emphasis is placed on the acquisition of vocabulary and grammatical tools necessary to undertake more in-deeph readings and discussions of new aritles from the Arab media. Authentic materials from the Arab media will be used in addition to text-reduct video and additionatical.

CHINESE

FLC 101 Elementary Chinese L 3(3-0-0). F. Introduction to Modern Standard Chinese. Emphasis on speaking and listening with an introduction to reading, writing and Chinese culture.

FLC 102 Elementary Chinese II. 3(3-0-0) . S. Preq: FLC 101. Continuation of basic skills. Emphasis on speaking and listening with some reading, writing and Chinese culture.

FLC 105 Intensive Elementary Chinese. $\delta(\delta, 0, 0)$. Intensive introduction to Modern Standard Chinese. Emphasis on speaking and listening with an introduction to reading, writing and Chinese culture.

FLC 201 Intermediate Chinese I. 3(3-0-0). F. Preq: FLC 102. Continuation of basic skills. Greater emphasis on reading, writing and Chinese cultural traditions.

FLC 202 Intermediate Chinese II. 3(3-0-0) . S. Preq: FLC 201. Continuation of basic skills. Focus on reading, writing, Chinese cultural traditions and patterns of behavior.

FLC 301 Intermediate Chinese III. 3(3-0-0). F. Preq: FLC 202. Last of the foundation courses in Chinese. Continued practice in speaking and understanding Chinese with new emphasis on writing and on the reading of cultural and literary texts.

FLC 302 Intermediate Chinese IV. 3(3-0-0). S. Preq: FLC 301. Continued practice in speaking and understanding Chinese with greater emphasis on reading and writing. Continued study of cultural and literary texts.

ENGLISH (FOREIGN LANGUAGE)

FLE 100 Introduction to Academic Writing. 4(4-0.0). F.S. For nonnative speakers of English. Intensive introduction to critical writing and reading in academic contexts. Exploration of writing processes and academic literacy skills: interpreting assignments: comprehending, analyzing, and evaluating collega-level texts; inventing, drafting, and revising; seeking, providing, and regoring models. Extensive writing practice and individualized intend as preparation for FLE 10.0 kp for non-rative speakers of English. Requires C- or better. Credit for FLE 100 is not allowed if student has prior credit for FLE 101. FLE 101 Academic Writing and Research. 4(4-0.0), F.S. Preg: Grade of C or better in FLE 100 or placement in ESI Leisting aidelines. For non-attive speakers of Baglish intensive instruction in academic writing and research. Basice principles of thetrice and structogets for academic inquiry and anyment. Instruction and practice in critical reading, including the generative and responsible use of print and electronic sources for academic inquiry and anyment. Instruction and practice in critical reading, including the generative and responsible use of print and electronic sources for academic inquiry advection effort for non-naive speakers. Exploration of literate practices across a range of academic domains, larging the foundation for further writing development in college. Continued atention to grammar and conventions of standard written English. Statisfies feedman English requirements.

FLE 110 Developmental Written English for International Students. 3(3-60), F.S. Development of basic writing kills through supervised writing analyzed reading, and self-paced drills, Focus on basic elements of English grammar important for non-native speakers and on the mechanics of writing, such as spelline, capitalization, and puratarian. Oxobalary study, composition of sentences, simple paragraphs, and short essays. Introduction to the writing process.

FLE 201 Oral Communication in English for International Students. 39:4-00, F.S. Out communication in English; exite used interactive speaking skills, listening comprehension and reading. Specific tasks in spoken English such as communicating information, making inquiries, regress and computing Individual and group work infine form of earl regress role compliants. Individual and group work infine form of earl regress role play, presentations, etc. Listening to Euters and note taking skills.

FLE 400 American English Pronunciation for International Students. 3(3-0-0). F.S. Intensive pronunciation practice for non-native speakers of English. Englishesis on improved intelligibility through practice on English rhythm, stress and intonation. Individual and class work on vowel and consonant difficulties.

FLE 401 Advanced Oral Communication in English for International Students, 32:0-01. F.S. Oral communication in English: pronunciation skills, reading, aural comprehension and oral skills; communication strategies and cross-cultural communication; in tubidual and group activities such as presenting information, teaching a class, fielding questions and leading a discussion.

FLE 402 Advanced Written Communication in English for International Students, 3(3-40), *F.S.* Written communication skills for graduate students; integrated writing tasks focusing on writing, reading, grammar and comprehension, specifically geared to the necels of research students and teaching assistants. Reading, critical analysis and synthesis of written material useh as journal articles, research reports, etc.

FRENCH

FLF 101 Elementary French I. 3(3-0-0). F.S.Sum. First in a four-course sequence to develop language skills. Oral and written practice in classroom and language laboratory. Readings in French culture and civilization.

FLF 102 Elementary French II. 3(3-0-0) . F.S.Sun. Preq: FLF 101. Continuation of FLF 101 with intensive practice in spoken French. Readings in French culture and civilization.

FLF 105 Intensive Elementary French. 6(6-0-0). An intensive course aimed at developing a balanced foundation in listening, speaking, reading, and writing French. Equivalent to FLF 101 plus FLF 102.

FLF 100 Accelerated Elementary French. 3(3)-0.0, E.S.Mm, Prog. Phocement into this course determined by The Department of Foreign Languages and Literatures Placement Test: http://daw.cbasc.sci.edu/Bplac.html. Constend TPL FDI and 102, at an accelerated pace, for students with previous study of French (1-2) years in high school who placed into the course based on results of the NC State French Placement Test. Includes a refresher of 101 material beforecovering 102 material. Development of skills in histering, spacking, resulting, and understanding Francophone cultures. Significant amount of work outside of class. Fulfills the F.102 equirement.

FLF 201 Intermediate French I. 3(3-0-0). F.S.Sum. Preq: FLF 102 or FLF 110. Third of four consecutive courses to develop skills of speaking. listening, reading and writing, Readings and discussions of French culture, civilization and literature. FLF 202 Intermediate French II. 3(3-0-0). F,S.Sum. Preq: FLF 201. Last of four sequential language courses. Increased emphasis on reading and writing. Readings in the literature, culture, and civilization of France and the Francophone world.

ELF 212 French: Language, Culture, and Technology. 3(3-40). F. Prog: ELF 10.2, FR 10 or now yours of high chocks french. A study of the language structures and vocabulary necessary for an intermediate level of communication in French together which cultural and technological issues of our communication in French together which cultural and technological tosis of our functional structure and the European Union. Students are responsible for providing their work transmission for required field tirty.

FLF 301 Survey of French Literature from the Middle Ages through the Enlightenment. 3(3-0-0). F. Prey: An advanced language skills course (FLF 308, 310, 315) or FLF 202 with permission of instructor. Reading and discussion of representative works with attention to literary analysis as well as to historical and cultural background.

FLF 302 Survey of French Literature from Romanticion to the Contemporary Period. 3(3-0-0). S. Preq: An advanced language skills course (FLF 308, 310, 315) or FLF 202 with Consent of Instructor Reading and discussion of representative works with attention to literary analysis as well as to historical and cultural background.

FLF 306 French Business Communication. 3(3-0-0). Alt. yrs.(rovn). Progr. FLF 302. Study of major forms of virtien and eral business communication used in the French-speaking world. Extensive work with urerne, culturally authentic materials. Emphasis on development of practical communicative skills, with special attention to cross-cultural comparisons of French and American business practices and modes of communication.

FLF 307 Business French. 3(3-0-0). F. Preq: FLF 202. Business French vocabulary and concepts with emphasis on cultural differences and their importance in the new global village business world.

FLF 308 Advanced Conversation: Contemporary French Cultures, 3(3-0-0). S. Preq: FLF 202. Conversation and reading emphasizing idiomatic and practical usage with attention to contemporary civilization and cultures of the French speaking world. Emphasis on social structures, political features, events, werdb views and modes of communication.

FLF 309 French Phonetics and Pronunciation. 3(3-0-0). F. Preq: FLF 202. A study of the oral production of standard French with the aim of improving pronunciation. fluency and skill in communication. Extensive oral practice through conversation and phonetics.

FLF 310 Advanced Written Communication. 3(3-0-0). F. Preq: FLF 202. An in-depth study of French written communication at the advanced level, including the more advanced aspects of the French grammar with extensive writing practice serving a variety of practical communicative needs.

FLF 315 French Civilization and Culture. 3(3-0-0). S. Preq: FLF 202. French civilization and culture from its origins to the modern period. Reading and discussion of the social, cultural, economic and political structures of France, including its geography, history, music, art and national consciousness.

FLF 318 The Heritage of French Cinema, 3(3-0-0), S. Preg: 3 hs. in French at 300 level. Survey of the major contributions of French cinema from its origins to the present. Anention to film as an artistic medium and to the iconnatic representation of French Instory and culture. Reading, discussion, and viewing of films including Un Chien Andalou, La Passion de Jeame A'rec, Le Retour de Martin Gearre, La Marcelliate, Les 400 coups, and Dwa.

FLF 321. French Cultures and contexts. 3(3-60). S. Ah. yrs(odd), Preq: FLF 202. An approach to important periods in the history of French culture through the reading of texts by several important writers. Films, slides, painting, music, and the Internet will be included to put the readings in a cultural context.

FLF 401 French For Graduate Students. 3(3-0-0). Basic French grammar, with special attention to characteristics of formal expository style, and illustrative readings. Study of extracts from scholarly publications in students' areas of research. Prepares students to take the graduate foreign language certification exam.

FLF 411 Approaches to French Translation. 3(3-0-0). F. Alt. Yr. (odd), Preq: at least two French (FLF) 300 level courses. Intensive practice of translating to and from French a variety of texts selected from the areas of business, law, technology and science, as well as literature and the arts. Focus on Documentation, Research and Translation techniques and ethics.

FLF 414 Studies in French Prose, 3(3-0-0), F.S. Preq? Jury in French at 300 level with 3 hrs in literature. Major developments in the French essay, letter, novel and other prose forms from the Renarissance to 1900. Readings from such authors as Mentaigne, Sevigne, Lafayette, Rousseau, Sand, Balzae, Stendhal, Flaubert.

FLF 425 Literature, Cinema and Cuiture of the Francophone World, 3(3-00). S. Prog. Cardinate standing, A study of a mumber of literary texts and films from across the spectrum of the Francophone world - West Africa, the Maghreb, and the Carlibban. Through these texts and films we will study the political and cuitural effects of colonialism and postcolonialism. Films, videos, internet sites will be used.Course taugut in Franch.

FLF 492 Seminar in French Studies. 3(3-0-0). S. Preq: Junior standing and 6 Inrs in French literature. A small-group study of a topic in literature resulting in either a substantial essay or series of essays by each student. Topics vary each semester.

GERMAN

FLG 101 Elementary German L 3/3-0-01, F_S.Saun The first in a fourcourse sequence to develop the language skills of listening, speaking, reading, and writing. Emphasis on the acquisition of everyday German and cultural awareness. Active class participation, practice in the language lab and computer lab, and written assimments.

FLG 102 Elementary German IL 3(3:0-0). F.S.Sam, Preq: FLG 101. Second in a four-course sequence to develop the language skills of listening, speaking, reading, and writing. Emphasis on the acquisition of everyday German and cultural awareness. Active class participation, practice in the language lab and computer lab, and written assimments.

FLG 201 Intermediate German L. 3(3-0-0). F.S. Sum, Prog. FLG 102. The hind of four consecutive coarses in German. Intensive conversational practice to develop proficiency in speaking and listening, advanced reading and writing skills by learning complex grammatical structures and through the use of authentic texts. Acquisition of cultural knowledge about the German-speaking countries.

FIG 202 Intermediate German II. 3(3-04), F.S. Preg: FIG 201, Last of four consecutive courses in German. Continued conversational practice to develop proficiency in speaking and listening. Development of advanced writing skills by refining grammatical structures and style through assignments, and of advancedreading skills through the use of cultural and literary texts from the German-speaking countries.

FLG 208 Intermediate German Conversation. 3(3-0-0). F.S. Preq: FLG 201. Intensive practice in speaking and understanding German through role playing, debates, interviews and use of audio-visual materials.

FLG 212 German Language, Culture, Science, and Technology. 3/3-0. 0). F. Proye, FLG 210: The hird consentive courses in German, with a special focus on the language of technology and the topics of science, technology, and society in the German-peaking countries. Intensive conversational practice to develop proficiency in speaking and listening, advanced reading and writing skills by learning complex gammatical structures and through the use of anthentic texts. Acquisition of general cultural knowledge and of selected issues of science and technology in the German-speaking countries.

FLG 300 Introduction to German Literature. 3(3-00), r. Preq: FLG 202. An introduction to reading and analyzing German, Austrian, and Swiss literary texts in their cultural and historical contexts. Discussion of various genres (both stors, hovel, drama, postry) formal aspects, literary periods, and a variety of critical approaches. Lectures and much discussion. Oral and written assignments, cam.

FLG 307 Business German. 3(3-0-0). F, Alt. yrs. Preq: FLG 202. Business German vocabulary and terminology. Readings and discussions on current business topics. Special consideration to intercultural communication relative to international business operations.

FLG 309 Advanced German Conversation. 3(3-0-0). F. Preq: FLG 202. Intensive conversational practice in class based on current topics. Discussions about the cultures and civilizations of the German-speaking countries. Attention to cultural factors essential to effective communication. Oral reports by students.

FLG 310 Advanced German Syntax and Composition. 3(3-0-0). Preq: FLG 202. Advanced aspects of German syntax and writing styles. Assignments include paraphrasing and summarizing authentic German texts and writing compositions.

FLG 311 Introduction to German Translation. 3(3-0-0) , F, Alt yrs. Preg: FLG 202: Introduction to theory, methods, and techniques in translation applied to materials of various fields and professions. Emphasis on written translation.

FLG 315 Germanic Civilization and Culture. 3(3-0-0). Preq: FLG 202. Culture and civilization of the German-speaking countries. Analysis of the social, economic and political structures of Germany, Austria, and Switzerland. Lectures, reports, conversation. Taught in German.

FLG 316 German Lyric Poetry. 3(3-0-0). S. Preq: FLG 202. A historical and interpretative study of the German lyric from the fifteenth into the twentieth century with special attention to the poet's choice of theme, the ways in which that theme is treated, and the relevance of the poen to the human experience.

FLG 318 New Germann Cinema. 3(3:400). s. Prog: FLG 202. Survey of the major contributions to the 58-New German Cinema S(1970's to 1990's). Attention to film as an artistic medium and to the cinematic representation of German history and culture. Resulting, discussion, and viewing of films Maria Brann), von Trotta (Ross Lucemburg). Herzog (Stroszek), and Wenders (Der Hinnen) event Brelin).

FLG 323 Twentieth Century German Literature. 3(3:0-0). Preq: FLG 202. Twentieth century literature from German-speaking countries. Readings of Mann, Kafka, Rilke, Hesse, Durrenmark, Frisch, Grass, and a variety of poets.

FLG 300 German Studies Topics. 3(3-00). Prog. FLG 202. Presentation of materia tand vasiable in regular course offerings, or new courses on a trial basis. Course may be offered through videconferencing with other UNC campuess as an offering of the German Studies Consortium. Content determined by faculty member in consultation with the department's German section coordinate. May be repeated.

FLG 398 Independent Study in German. 1-6. F,S,Sum. Preq: FLG 202. Individualized study in German language, culture, or literature. Topic, mode of study, and credit hours to be determined in consultation with the faculty member supervising work. Departmental approval required.

FLG 401 German For Graduate Students. $3(3 \rightarrow 0.0)$, F. Basic German grammar, with special attention to characteristics of formal expository style, and illustrative readings. Study of extracts from scholarly publications in students' areas of research. Prepares students to take the graduate foreign language certification exam.

FLG 407 Bosiness German II. 3(3-60). SAULTRODD). Prog.: FLG 307. Second course in the two-course series on Business German. Topics course project planning, international marketing, trade fair presentation, financial issues, work place issues, legistics. including all forms of oral and written communication in these areas. Boff lectures, much discussion, enal for certification in the internationally econglized Security and the internationally for certification in the internationally international the international place.

FLG 420 Corrent Issues in Gernan-Language Meila, 83/240), F. Prer: Two courses at the FLG 300 text. Using the internat and a textbook, the course will be constructed from current topics circulated in the Gernan, Austrian and Swiss media, e.g. newspaper vebsites, radio programs and TV news in streaming video format. Overview of the different news genres, the German-Janguage media scape, and major political, comonik, social and cultural issues in the German-packing countries. Discussion, oral presentations, written assignments.

FLG 430 Cultural Artifacts in the German-Speaking Countries, 87-60, 00, F. (ALT/RODD, Preç: One FLG 500-level course and one from this list: FLG 300, 315, 316, 318, 323, 390, Focuse on major cultural achievements in Germany, Austria and Switzerland, including literature, film, art, and and switzerland, including literature, film, art, and ModemismS, Topies will vary. Examples are: Skafka and ModemismS, Stermarkawstina/Swiss Literature and Film-Adaptations, S German-Austrian/Swiss Literature and Film-Adaptations, S German-Sustainature and Film-Adaptations, S German-Sustainature and Film-Adaptations, S German-Sustainature and S Film-Adaptations, S German-Sustainature and Film-Adaptations, S German-Sustainature and S Film-Adaptations, S German-Sustainature and S Film-Adaptations, S German-Sustainature and Film-Adaptations, S German-Sustainature and S Film-Adaptations, S German-Sustainature and Film-Adaptatinature and Film-Adaptations, S German-Sustainature and Film-Ad

LanguageOpera\$, \$German Art and Society in the 20th Century\$, or \$The Faust There in Literature, Art, and Music\$.

HEBREW

FLH (REL) 101 Elementary Biblical Hebrew I. 3(3-0-0). F.S. The elements of grammar and syntax essential for a reading knowledge of Biblical Hebrew. Reading is drawn primarily from the Book of Genesis and some attention given to exceptical method.

FLH (REL) 102 Elementary Biblical Hebrew II. 3(3-0-0). F.S. Preq: REL (FLH) 101. A continuation of REL (FLH) 101 with increased emphasis upon reading selected prose passages.

FLH (REL) 201 Intermediate Biblical Hebrew I. 3(3-0-0), F.S. Preq: REL (FLII) 102. Continuing development of vocabulary and understanding of grammar and syntax through reading of selected prose and poetic passages in the Hebrew Bible. Exegetical matters are considered.

FLH (REL) 202 Intermediate Biblical Hebrew II. 3(3-0-0). F.S. Preq: REL (FLH) 201. Exclusive attention devoted to reading and interpreting selected prose and poetic passages in the Hebrew Bible.

ITALIAN

FLI 101 Elementary Italian I. 3(3-0-0). F. Begins the development of a balanced foundation in all four language skills. Concentrates on listening and speaking, emphasizing idiomatic Italian. Short readings in Italian culture and eivilization. Class and laboratory practice, written homework.

FLI 102 Elementary Italian IL 3(3-0-0). Preq: FLI 101. Continuation of FLI 101 with emphasis on acquisition of oral skills through class practice and use of audio aids. Readings in Italian culture, civilization and literature.

FLI 201 Intermediate Italian L. 3(3-0-0). Preq: FLI 102. Third of four consecutive courses to develop skills of speaking. listening, reading and writing. Readings and discussion of Italian culture, civilization and literature.

FLJ 202 Intermediate Italian IL 3(3-0-0). Preq: FLJ 201. Last of four sequential language courses. Increased emphasis on reading and writing. Readings in the literature, culture, and civilization of Italy.

FLI 208 Intermediate Italian Conversation. 3(3-0-0). Coreq: FLI 201. Intensive practice in speaking and understanding Italian through role playing, discussion, interviews, and use of audio-visual materials.

FLI 308 Italian Reading and Conversation. 3(3-0-0). Preq: FLI 201. Advanced readings and intensive conversational practice in Italian for students beyond the intermediate level.

JAPANESE

FLJ 101 Elementary Japanese L 3(3-0-0) . F. Coreq: FLJ 103. Introduction to standard, formal Japanese. Emphasis on speaking and listening skills. Exposure to Japanese culture, reading, and writing.

FLJ 102 Elementary Japanese II. 3(3-0-0). S. Preq: FLJ 101. Coreq: FLJ 104. Continuation of basic skills. Emphasis on speaking and listening skills; inclusion of Japanese cultural factors in communication. Some reading and writing.

FLJ 103 Elementary Japanese I Conversation. 1(1-0-0). F. Coreq: FLJ 101. Supplements conversational practice in FLJ 101. Students are encouraged to use their speaking skills in a variety of situations. Special attention is given to correcting and improving pronunciation and intonation.

FLJ 104 Elementary Japanese II Conversation. 1(1-0-0). S. Preq: FLJ 101. Coreq: FLJ 102. Supplements conversational practice in FLJ 102. Extensive use of speaking skills in a variety of situations. Special attention given to correcting and improving pronunciation and intonation. FLJ 105 Intensive Elementary Japanese. 6(6-0-0). An intensive introduction to standard, formal Japanese. Emphasis is on speaking and listening skills. Some reading and writing. Combines FLJ 101 and 102.

FLJ 201 Intermediate Japanese I. 3(3-0-0). F. Preq: FLJ 102 or FLJ 105. Coreq: FLJ 203. Continuation of basic skills. Greater emphasis on reading and writing. More exposure to Japanese cultural traditions.

FLJ 202 Intermediate Japanese II. 3(3-0-0). Preq: FLJ 201. Coreq: FLJ 204. Continuation of the learning of the basic skills. Emphasis on reading and writing as well as on spoken Japanese and on cultural patterns of behavior.

FLJ 203 Intermediate Japanese Conversation, 1(1-0-0), F.S. Prag; FLJ 102, Corea; FLJ 201, FLJ 202 or FLJ 301, Practice in spoken Japanese through use of the language in a variety of situations. Increase vocabulary and develop fluency and case in the structural patterns of the language. May be repeated for a maximum of thece credit hours.

FLJ 204 Intermediate Japanese II Conversation. 1(1-0-0). S. Coreq: FJJ 202. Supplemental intermediate conversational practice. Drills and situational exercises to build oral proficiency with patterns introduced in FLJ 202.

FLJ 301 Intermediate Japanese III. 3(3-0-0) , F. Preq: FLJ 202. Continued study of Japanese language. Primary emphasis on spoken Japanese, but attention also given to reading, writing and culture.

FLJ 302 Intermediate Japanese IV. 3(3-0-0) . S. Preq: FLJ 301. Continued training in the foundations of Japanese language. Primary emphasis on spoken Japanese, with increased attention to reading and writing.

FLJ 401 Advanced Japanese I. 3(3-0-0). F. Preq: FLJ 302. Continued training in the foundations of Japanese language, with emphasis on complex verb forms. Increased attention to reading and writing.

FLJ 402 Advanced Japanese II. 3(3-0-0). S. Preq: FLJ 401. Elaboration on grammatical forms learned in the previous courses with applications in reading and writing, combined with more sophisticated vocabulary and idioms and attention to development of natural reading skills.

SWAHILI

FLK 101 Elementary Swahili I. 3(3-0-0), F, Alt yrs, First in a four-course sequence to develop language skills in Swahili (Kiswahili). Oral and written practice. Readings in African culture and civilization.

FLK 102 Elementary Swahili II. 3(3-0-0). S, Alt yrs. Preq: FLK 101. Second in a four-course sequence to develop language skills in Swahili (Kiswahili). Oral and written practice. Readings in African culture and civilization.

FLK 201 Intermediate Swahili I. 3(3-0-0) . F, Alt yrs. Preq: FLK 102. Third in a four-course sequence to develop language skills in Swahili (Kiswahili). Oral and written practice. Readings in African culture and civilizations.

FLK 202 Intermediate Swahili II. 3(3-0-0). Preq: FLK 201. Fourth in a four-course sequence to develop language skills in Swahili (Kiswahili). Oral and written practice. Readings in African culture and civilization.

HINDI

FLN 101 Elementary Hindi-Urdu L. 3(3-0-0), F. Coreq; FLN 103. Introduction to standard Hini-Urdu. Emphasis on speaking and listening, and on reading and writing in the Hindi writing system (Devanagari). Readings in South Asian culture and civilization. Offered jointly in teleconferencing format with HIND 101 at the University of North Carolina-Chapel Hill.

FLN 102 Elementary Hindi-Urdu IJ. 3(3-04). S. Preg. FLN 101, Correg. FLN 104. Continuation of FLN 101. Emphasis on oral communication and reading and writing in the Hindi writing system (Devanagari). Forther readings in South Asian culture and civilization. Offered jointly in teleconferencing format with HIND 102 at the University of North Carolina-Chapel Hill. FLN 103 Elementary Hindi-Urdu I Conversation. 1(1-0-0). F. Coreq: FLN 101. Required conversational practice for FLN 101. Special attention to individual pronunciation and intornation. Introduction of formal and informal speech. Use of audiovisual materials.

FLN 104 Elementary Hindi-Urdu II Conversation. 1(1-0-0). S. Preq: FLN 101. Coreq: FLN 102. Required conversational practice for FLN 102. Extensive use of speaking skills in variety of situations. Attention to supplemental non-verbal communication. Use of audiovisual materials.

FLN 201 Intermediate Hindi-Urdu 1.3(2-0-0). F. Preug FLN 102, Correg-FLN 203, Continuation of basic language skills. Introduction of Urdu writing system (Nostalia) through Hindi writing system (Devanagari). Introduction to summatical divergence of Hindi and Urdu. Readings in South Asian eulture and civilization. Offered jointly in teleconferencing format with HIND 103 at the University of North Carolina-Chagel Hill.

FLN 202 Intermediate Hindi-Urdu II. 3(3-0-0). S. Prog: FLN 201. Coregi: FLN 204. Continuation of FLN 201. Emther practice of both Urdu (Nastilla) and Hindi (Devanagari) writing systems. Further distinction of spoken and Hierary Urdu and Hindi. Further readings in South Asian culture and civilization. Offered jointly in teleconferencing format with HIND 103 at the University of North Carolina-Chapet Hill.

FLN 203 Intermediate Hindi-Urdu J Conversation. 1(1-00), F. Preg: FLN 102. Coreg. FLN 201. Required conversational practice for FLN 201. Advancement of speaking skills through role playing, interviews, debates. Further Hindi and Urdu non-verbal communication. Use of autiovisual materials, including responses to commercial television and movies.

FLN 204 Intermediate Hindi-Urdu II Conversation. 1(1/0-0): S. Prag: FLN 201. Correq: FLN 202. Required conversational practice for FLN 202. Refinement of speaking skills through role playing, interviews, behavis. Further Hindi and Urdu non-verbal communication. Use of audiovisual materials, including responses to commercial television andmovies.

FLN 208 Intermediate Hindi Conversation. 3(3-0-0). F. Preq: FLN 201. Intensive practice in speaking and understanding Hindi through role playing, debates, interviews, and use of audio-visual materials.

FLN 301 Advanced Hindl: Readings in Literature I. 3(3-0-0). F. Preq: FLN 202. Reading and discussion of representative works with attention to literary analysis as well as to historical and cultural background. Taught through interactive TeleVideo.

FLN 302 Advanced Hindi: Readings in Literature II. 3(3-0-0). S. Preq: FLN 301. Reading and discussion of representative works with attention to literary analysis as well as to historical and cultural background. Taught through interactive TeleVideo.

FLN 308 Advanced Hindi Conversation. 3(3-0-0). S. Preq: FLN 208, Conversation and reading emphasizing idionatic and practical usage with attention to contemporary eivilization and cultures of the Hindi geaking world. Emphasis on social structures, political features, events, world views and modes of communication.

PORTUGUESE

FLP 101 Elementary Portuguese I. 3(3-0-0). Introduction to the fundamentals of Brazilian Portuguese: pronunciation, comprehension, and spoken syntax and grammar.

FLP 102 Elementary Portuguese II. 3(3-0-0). Preq: FLP 101. Continuation of the essentials of Brazilian Portuguese. Further stress on pronunciation and comprehension and introduction of reading and writing skills.

FLP 201 Intermediate Portuguese 1, 3(3-60), F. Preq: FLP 102 or placement in course. The third level of Portuguese with special attention to speaking, reading, writing and developing a cultural awareness of the cultural heritage of the Portuguese-speaking peoples of Portugal, Brazil and Portuguesespeaking Africa.

RUSSIAN

FLR 101 Elementary Russian L. 3(3-0-0). F. First in a four-course sequence to develop language skills in Russian. Oral and written practice in the classroom and language laboratory and attention to Russian cultural heritage.

FLR 102 Elementary Russian II. 3(3-0-0). S. Preq: FLR 101. Emphasis on acquisition of basic oral skills, with complementary reading and writing exercises and attention to Russian cultural heritage.

FLR 201 Intermediate Russian I. 3(3-0-0). F. Preq: FLR 102. Basic Russian language skills continued. More emphasis given to writing and essential conversational practice. Intermediate level readings in Russian literature and culture. Class and laboratory practice; writien assignments.

FLR 202 Intermediate Russian II. 3(3-0-0). S. Preq: FLR 201. Advanced aspects of Russian syntax through study of text. Continued attention to conversational practice and vocabulary building.

FLR 303 Russian Literature in Translation: The Nineteenth Century, 31:40-01, S.M. Try, A study of selected plays, short stories and novels of the great Russian writers of the intectenth century. Pushkin, Lermentov, Gogol, Goncharov, Turgenev, Dostoresky, Salykov-Shchelmin, Leskov, Tolstoy and Chekhov, Examinations of peculiarly Russian as well as the universal aspects of this literature. All readings, lectures and discussions in English.

FLR 304 Russian Literature in Translation: The Twentleth Century, 3(3):0-01, S. M. yrs. A study of selected poems, plays, short stories and novels by major Russian writers of the twentieth century, such as Chekhov, Gorky, Bols, Mayakovsky, Esenin, Zamyatin, Olesha, Bulgakov, Babel, Pilnyak, Pasternak, Solzhenityn, Evtushenko, and Voznesensky. All readings, lectures and discussions in English.

SPANISH

FLS 101 Elementary Spanish I. 3(3-0-0). Listening and speaking; development of a balanced foundation in all Spanish languages skills. Idiomatic, everyday Spanish and cultural awareness. Class practice, laboratory and written homework.

FLS 102 Elementary Spanish II. 3(3-0-0). Preq: FLS 101. Use of Spanish through past tenses, regular and irregular, and various morphological and syntactical aspects. Emphasis on oral skills and increased cultural awareness. Written work and laboratory practice assigned daily.

FLS 105 Intensive Elementary Spanish. 6(6-0-0). An intensive course aimed at developing a balanced foundation in listening, speaking, reading, and writing Spanish. Equivalent to FLS 101 plus FLS 102.

FLS 110 Accelerated Elementary Spanish, 3(3-04). F.S.Sum Preg. A score of 14-24 om the Spanish Jacenour Learn is required for maniculation in tilia course. Contents of FLS 101 and FLS 102 at an accelerated pace, for subserts placed into the course based on results of the Spanish placement test, or those with prior knowledge of another Romance language. Significant amount of work coursile of dess. Development of a blanker domathion in listening, speaking, reading, and writing Spanish, and understanding Hispanic cultures.

FLS 201. Intermediate Spanish L 3(3-0-0), F.S.Sum, Preq: FLS 102,105 or 110. The third of four consecutive Spanish courses idiomatic, spoken Spanish. With special attention to reading and writing skills and the cultural heritage of the Spanish-speaking peoples. Class practice, laboratory and written assignments.

FLS 202 Intermediate Spanish II. 3(3-0-0). F.S.Sum. Preq: FLS 201. Last of four sequential courses in the foundations of the Spanish language. Attention to writing skills and cultural heritage of Spanish-speaking peoples.

FLS 208 Intermediate Spanish Conversation. 3(3-0-0). F.S. Coreq: FLS 201. Intensive practice in speaking and understanding Spanish through role playing, discussion, interviews and use of audio-visual materials.

FLS 210 Accelerated Intermediate Spanish. 3(3-0-0). F.S.Sum. Preq: A score of 25-30. on the Spanish placement exam is required for matriculation in this course. Content of FLS 102 and FLS 201 at an accelerated pace, for students placed into the course based on results of the Spanish placement test, or those with significant knowledge/experience with another Romance language. Substantial amount of work, outside of class. Development of a balanced foundation in listening, speaking, reading, and writing Spanish, and understanding Hispanic cultures.

FLS 212 Spanish: Language, Technology, Culture, 3(3-0-0), F.S. Pregr FLS 102 or 2 yrs, high school Spanish. A study of the language structures and vocabulary necessary for an intermediate level of communication in Spanish together with cultural and technical isoses of our global society in the context of the Spanish-speaking workl. Fulfills either the FL 201 requirement or the STS-H&SS requirement, but not both

FLS 300 Introduction to Hispanic Literatures. 3(3-0-0). F.S. Preq: FLS 310 or FLS 311. An introduction to the major literary genres and movements in Spanish and Latin American literatures. Lectures, discussions, films and written assignments.

FLS 301. Survey of Spanish Literature Through The Golden Age. 3(3-0-0). F. Preg: 6 hours at the 300 level. FLS 310 (Advanced Spanish Grammar) or 311 (Spanish composition) is required. FLS 300 (Introduction to Hispanic Literatures) is recommended. Literature of Spain from the Middle Ages to the beginning of the eighteenth contrury.

FLS 302 Survey of Spanish Literature: 1700 to Present. (3):-001, s. Preeg 6 hours at the 800 level. FLS 310 (Advanced Spanish Grammar) or 311 (Spanish Composition) is required; FLS 300 (Introduction to Itspanish Incentary) is recommended. Interduction to Spanish Necedasatism, Remanticism, Realism, and tventieth-century literature. Special attention to the quest of new values in contemporary literature.

FLS 303 Latin American Literature to 1598-3(3-0-0), F. Preg: 6 hours at the 300 level. FLS 310 (Advanced Spanish Grammar) or 311 (Spanish Composition) is required; FLS 300 (Introduction to Hispanic Literatures) is recommended. Latin American literature beginning with the Chronicles and extending through the Colonial Period and the literature or independence.

FUS 394 Latin American Literature from 1898 to the Present. 3(3-0-0). FSum Preys (hours at the 300 level. ELS 310 (Abrued Spanish Grammar) or 311 (Bpanish Composition) is required. FLS 300 (Antroduction to Hisparis Literatures) is recommended. Latin-American literature beginning with the Modernista authors, including Regionalist and Avantgarddiste authors, and etending to contemporary works.

FLS 306 Business Correspondence in Hispanic Culture, 3(3-0-0), F.S. Preq: FLS 208 or FLS 308, Presentation of business correspondence and cultural aspects through a variety of business letters based on existing models, and according to specific business transactions. Topics relevant to historical, geographical, and linguistic elements of multiple Spanish-geaking countries.

FLS 307 Business Spanish. 3(3-0-0). Preq: FLS 310 or FLS 311. Business Spanish vocabulary and terminology. Emphasis on everyday spoken and written Spanish. Readings and discussions of business topics. Cross-cultural considerations relative to international business operations.

FLS 308 Spanish Conversation and Reading. 3(3-0-0). Preq: FLS 202. Intensive practice in speaking and reading Spanish. Drills and conversation with emphasis on practical language and idiomatic expressions.

FLS 309 Spanish Phonetics and Advanced Conversation. 3(3-0-0). Preg: FLS 202. A study of the production of the sounds of Standard Spanish with the aim of improving pronunciation, fluency, and skill in communication. Extensive oral practice in phonetics and conversation.

FLS 310 Advanced Spanish Grammar, 3(3-0-0), F, S. Preq: FLS 202. Review of advanced aspects of Spanish grammar, with extensive practice through a variety of contextualized exercises, analyses of readings and original compositions. Topics relevant to Hispanic culture and civilization in lectures, discussions, exercises and compositions. Emphasis on all language skills.

FLS 311 Advanced Spanish Composition. 3(3-0-0). Preq: FLS 202. An intensive course in the theory and practice of Spanish composition with lectures, discussions and weekly writing assignments.

FLS 315 Culture and Civilization of the Iberian Peninsula. 3(3:4-0), F. Preq: FLS 310 or FLS 311. The Iberian Peninsula as a crossroads of civilizations from neolithic times to the present. The emergence of Spain and Portugal as nations, the rise and fall of their overseas empires, and their contemporary civilizations. FLS 316 The Culture and Civilization of Latin America. 3(::0-0). S. Preq: FLS 310 or FLS 311. Survey of the cultural traditions of Latin America including Brazil. The major pre-Columbian civilizations, Spanish and Portuguese colonialism, the emergence of the modern nations. Films and recordings supplement readings and discussions.

FLS 318 Hispanic Cinema. 3(3-0-0). Preq: 6 hrs Spanish at 300-level, Survey of the major contributions of Hispanic cinema from its origins to the present. Analysis of film as an artistic medium and as the cinematic representation of Hispanic histories and cultures. Reading, discussions, and viewing of films by representative directors.

FLS 319 Children's and Adolescent's Literature in Spain and Latin America. 3(3-0-0). Preq: FLS 310 or FLS 311. Traditional and contemporary children's and adolescent's literature written originally in Spanish. Critical examination of picture books, folktales, poetry, theater and novels from a literarydratistic point of view and for their value in cultural development.

FLS 323 Contemportary Hispanic Literature, 3(3-64), Prog. PLS 302, Recommendel EVS 30.1023,333 and or PLS 304, Selected works of Hispanic fiction, essays and for poetry of the twentieth century. The periods may include the generations of 1985 and 1922 and the post-Civil War writers in Spain; modernismo, the SBcoonS, the Spot-BoonS, testimonial literature, contemporary properiy II. Jaint America, women writers.

FLS 400 Methods and Techniques in Spanish Translation and Interpretation. 3(3:-0.0). Preq: FLS 310 or FLS 311. Study and practical application of theory, methods and techniques of translation based on materials relevant to various fields and professions.

FLS 401 Spanish For Graduate Students, 3(3-0-0), F,S. Basic Spanish grammar, with special attention to characteristics of formal expository style, and illustrative readings. Study of extracts from scholarly publications in students' areas of research. Prepares students to take the graduate foreign language certification exam.

FLS 402 Linguistic Structure of Spanish. 3(3-0-0). F.S. Prog: FLS 306 or 308: FLS 310 or 311. Introduction to fundamental actiminology and concepts in the study of linguistics. Overview of the Spanish sound system (phomology), principles of voro (formation such as derivation and inflection (metphology), structure and grammatical relations of phrases and sentences (syntax), as well as the relationship between linguistic levels.

FLS 403 Hispanic Prose Fiction. 3(3-0-0). Preq: 3 hours in literature at the 300 level (Either FLS 301, 302, 303 or 304). Ninetcenth- and twentiethcentury prose and fiction of Spain and Latin America, including Galdos, Realism, the Boom, testimonial literature.

FLS 404 Hispanic Drama. 3(3-0-0). Preq: 3 hours in literature at the 300 level (Either FLS 301, 302, 303 or 304). Selected topics in Spanish of Latin-American drama from the Golden Age to the present.

FLS 492 Seminar in Hispanic Studies. 3(3-0-0). S. Preq: Junior standing and Departmental approval required. Advanced seminar on a specific area of Hispanic studies (topics vary), leading to a major term paper and/or a series of essays by the student.

FORESTRY

FOR 110 Introduction to Forestry. 2(1-3-0). F. Overview of the history and policies of forestry, the basis of forest management, the impact of forestry on nature and society, and the opportunities of a career in forestry.

FOR 150 Professional Development I: Critical Thinking in Natural Resources. 1(1-0-0). S. Techniques of critical thinking applied to a broad range of natural resource and forestry issues.

FOR 172 Forest System Mapping and Mensuration L 2(1-3-0). Fe Concepts and application of bisis forest and land in resource measurement techniques used in forestary and related fields. Measuring distances and areasy intermenting, basis ari photo and apographic map interpretation; introduction to Application of apreadbleets and word processing to analyze and summarize resource characteristics. Field trip required. FOR (W(PS) 202 Wood Anatomy and Properties. 3(2-34). F. Formation, anatomy and properties of wood. Structural feature of softwoods and hardwoods and the relationships among anatomy, physiology, physical and mechanical properties. Variability, naturally occurring defects, and wood deterioration are diseassed and related to wood utilization. Techniques on hand lens and microscopic identification of wood.

FOR 204 Slivial three 2(0:6-0). Sum Pray: Summer comp eligibility: Slivial characteristics and growth requirements of forest trees, dynamics of stand growth, species-site relationships, site productivity, forest pest interactions, hydrology and nutriter cycling in forest cosystems; emphasized understanding and applying ecological principles to the production of multiple benefits at the forest community level.

FOR 212 Dendrology. 4(2-4-0). F. Identification and elementary silvics of woody plants of eastern North America with studies of their classification, characteristics, and habitats. Consideration of trees from northern and western North America and the Caribbean region. Field identification with trips to forest communities.

FOR 220 Urban and Community Forestry, 3(3-60). F. Introduction to the interdisciplinary study of urban forestry and generspaces. Study of urban forest history, distribution and ownership patterns, urban ecology and ecosystems, benefits and uses of urban forests, vegetation establishment and maintenance, urban planning and policy, community interactions, urban forestry implementation.

FOR (FW, ZO) 221 Conservation of Natural Resources, 3(3-0-0). Importance of natural resources and their role in human environment. Physical, biological and ecological principles underlying sustainability of natural resources with attention to consequences of human impacts while meeting society needs.

FOR 248 Forest History, Technology and Society, 3(3-00), r.S. Examining forest resource use and issues throughout history. Tracing developments and concepts that created the context for today's issues concerning global forset resources. Examining how wood resource availability shaped evilization's development, and examining consequences on forest resources of evilization's disentific social, and technological progress.

FOR 250 Professional Development II: Communications in Natural Resources, 1/1-00. . S. Development of written and oral communication skills for forestry and natural resources management. Discussion topics include intractive communication, writing to a target authencies, common pitfalls in presentations, reviewing and revising writing, and responding to questions in a professional namer.

FOR 252 Introduction to Forest Science, 3(2-3d), 5. Integration of biological principles into studies of tree growth, reproduction, establishment, survival, and disturbance. Discussions of regional silviculture and of effects of humans on forest coxystems. Instruction in forest sampling and tree identification. Many Laboratories meet outdoors.Not open to Forest Management majors.

FOR 260 Forest Ecology. 3(2:3-0). S. Introduction to forest ecosystems, their structure, and the processes that regulate them including: radiation, temperature, water, and biogeochemistry; productivity; plant populations; structure and function of forest communities; succession; wind and fire; and human influences.

FOR 261 Forest Communities. 2(0-6-0). Sum. Preq: FOR 212 or BO 220 or BO 403. Study of the species composition, distribution, site requirements, and succession of the principal forest communities of southeastern North America. Identification of important member plant species. Field trips to typical examples.

FOR 264 Forest Wildlife. 1(0-3-0). Sum. Preq: Summer camp eligibility. Diversity of fauna that inhabits forest communities in the Piedment of North Carolina. Inventory terrestrial and aquatic habitats and identify various vertebrate and invertebrate species. Insect collection initiated. The life histories of representative species presented.

FOR 265 Fire Management. 1(0-3-0) . Sum. Preq: Summer camp cighibity. Effects of wildfire and prescribed fire on forest cosystem components and processes; fire behavior and the ecosystem and meterologic factors that affect it; sivicalized uses of fire; organization, equipment, and lactics for wildfire suppression; fire suppression exercises on the North Carolina Division of Forest Resources' Fores Fire Simulator. FOR 273 Forcet System Mapping and Measuration II. 3(1:6-0), Sum. Freq: FOR 172. Decodeness and instruments for measuring various tree and stand characteristics. Determination of stem volume and taper. Planning and implementation of forset resource samples to provide population estimates using fixed-radius and variable-radius sampling. Detailed coverage of land topographic maps, and GPS to add in resource assessment. Incorporation of inventory data into a GIS. Basis statistical concepts applied to resource measurements. Taught off-campos at Hall Forset.

FOR 280 Evolution of Forest machinery and Systems 3(3-00), F. Indrudicin to forest resources operations and machinery. Historical account of the volution of mechanized forest operations: harvesting, invocod transport, processing, halling, site preparation, planting, forest land maintenance, nursey and seed orchard machines. Discussion of current and future machines for forest harvest and regeneration.

FOR 291 Independent Study in Forestry. 1-6. F.S.Sum. Detailed investigation of forestry topics of interest to undergraduates under faculty direction on a tutorial basis. Credit and content determined by faculty member in consultation with Undergraduate Program Director or Department Head.

FOR 295 Special Topics in Forestry, 1-6. F.S.Sun. Study of forestry topics not covered in existing courses at the introductory level. Development of a new course on a trial basis.

FOR 303 Stivics and Forces Tree Physiology, 3(3-64). F. Prege IRO 125, C173 (1), P211, D3 650, SSC 200 & summer came, Camer FOR 353, FOR 319, FW 333, ST 311. Ecological and physiological processes influencing exabilishment, growth, and development of forest stands with particular emphasis on forest types of Southeastern United States; influence of resource availability on (free stand) production; physical and biotennial processors intersport and non-document of the stands with particular intersport and nanological, physical stand biotennial processors intersport and nanological, physicaly and biotennial processors intersport and nanological, physicaly and biotennial processors.

FOR 304 Theory of Silviculture, 4(3-4.6), S. Preg: FOR 33,535,31(9), FW 33, 57 31(1, Correg: FOR 37,447,41, EUT 402, PP 318, Ecological processes affecting the establishment and growth of forest stands with particular emphasis on forest types of the Southeastert United States, Forest stand productivity, how productivity is influenced by site, stand, elimatic fastors, and the application of the abhealth of the composition, growth, and health of the composition, growth, and health of farest stands.

FOR (PP) 318 Forest Pathology, 3(2-2-0). S. Prog. PhD (125 or BO 200. Major diseases of forest trees and deterioration of wood products emphasizing principles of plant pathology; diagnosis, nature, physiology, coology, and dissemination of disease-causing agents; mechanisms of pathogenesis; epidemiology and environmental influences, principles and practices of control.

FOR 319 Forestry Economics. 4(3:-20). F. Pregr ARE 201 or EC 205. Concepts and techniques for analyzing the utilization of forest resources. Topics include: long-term economic-ecologic assessments of forested landscapes, economica and hiological concepts of unstainability, characteristics of forest product marketsand implications for harves prices and inventory insertness and financial comparisons and landmixes, and introduction in largescale harvest scheduling problems with temporal and spatial constraints using linear-programming.

FOR 330 North Carolina Forests. 3(3-0-0). F.S. An introduction and overview of forests in North Carolina with emphasis on the importance of forests in the 21st century. Topics include: listoyr and distribution of forests, soils-sit relationships, forestry practices, non-conventional management objectives. Two required Saturday field trips.

FOR 350 Professional Development III: Ehrical Dilemmas in Natural Resource Management. [1(4-0). 5. Prog: Junior standing: Subj of chical biolensity conservation, private properly rights, traditional religion and tecelospital values, community rights, environmental neuran and animal ecolospital values, community rights, environmental neuran and animal ecolospital values.

FOR 353 Air Photo Interpretation and Photogrammetry. 3(2-3-0). F. Preg: MA 11/4. Theory, principles, and techniques of utilizing air photos for inventory and management of renewable resources, photogrammetric and engineering applications, hydrologic and terrain analysis, and land use/cover mapping. Introduction to remote sensing and use of color infrared, thermal, Skylab, and Lands at imagery in resource mapping.

FOR 374 Forest Measurement, Modeling, and Inventory, 3(3-20), 8. Prog: MA 121 and 114: ar e23; CAR 134, FOR 276, ST 311, Matematical functions required for quarifying the yield of timber and non-imber products. Discularies for planning, conducting, and analyzing forest inventories. Use of mathematical models to estimate growth and yield of forest stands and nontimber products for management decisions.

FOR (ENT) 402 Forest Entomology, 3(2-2-0). S. Preq: Junior standing and BIO 125. Fundamentals of morphology, classification, biology, coology and control of insects attacking trees, with emphasis on silvicultral practices.

FOR (FW) 404 Forest Wildlife Management, 3(3-0-0). S. Preg: 9 hrs Biological Sciences. Relationships between forest and wildlife management and the effects of silvicultural systems on wildlife. Species-habitat requirements, forest wildlife management techniques, and forest-wildlife policies and economics. (See Fisheries and Wildlife Sciences.)

FOR 405 Forest Management, 42:-40, P. Prog: FOR 304 and FOR 374. Fundamental principles and analytical techniques necessary in the planning, management and optimization of forest operations. Formulation of objectives and constraints, Yield forecasting, forestre regulation, procencement and marketing, inventory methods, and management plan preparation. Written and oral reporting.

FOR 406 Forest Inventory, Analysis and Planning, 4(0-160). S. Prog: FOR 405, FOR 400, Independent project in designing and implementing a multi-resource survey, analyse stand conditions; forecast growth, yield and revenue of inhor and forest product; use linear programming to prepare a long-term management plan subject to economic-secili, and ecological constraints; assess economic and environmental impacts of potential actions; and report results onally and in writing.

FOR 411 Forest Tree Genetics and Biology, 36.7-09. S. Pree, Junior standing or Senior standing with a biological hadceround, Genetics as it is applied in forest management for both confirst and hardwoods. The variation, evolution and genetics of forest trees. Methods for selection, breeding, seed production, and vegetative propagator. Exotics, wood properties, and tree improvement as a forest management tool.

FOR 414 World Forsettp, 3(3-0-0). S. Management of global forest resources; distribution and trends in forest cover, role of forests in economic development; international production and trade of forest products: carrent policy issues, including tropical deforestation, certification, and carbon sequentation; social foresty and non-inhebre forest products; international institutions and aid for conservation and development; identification and evaluation of sources of current information on global forestry sisses.

FOR 415 World Forestry Shudy Tour. 11(1-0): S. Coreg: 708-414. Field ir ito Mexica andre Central America for sven days over spring beack. Examine tropical forestry issues through field visits to timber concessions, apartanions, nucreets, wood produces trims, protectal areas, and agoforestry projects; meetings with representatives of forear research institutes, government agencies, timber industry, cooperatives, and environmential cognizations; and interaction with local people. Fee for field trip determined annually/Offered during spring break, anome week field trip to Mexico and/et Contral America.

FOR (NR) 420 Watershed and Weltands Hydrology. 4(3:3-0), E. Prog. SSC 200, R0 360, Pinicples 6 Pilydrologi science: classification and water quality processes in natural and managed waterholes; weltands hydrology; and water quality processing measurements and class analysis; applications of hydrologi and waterholes; weltands hydrology; and waterhole in stransification and systems and the stranged waterholes; we classifications of hydrologi and waterhole in stransifications. Englishing field study of waterholes; and because the stranged strategies and the stranged strategies; and the stranged strategies; and the stranged strategies; and the stranged strategies; and the strategies and the strategies and the strategies; and the strategi

FOR 422 Consuling Forestry. 42:2-40. J. E. Prog. Senior standing in Forest Management: Forest Iand acquisition and overabily converbily, appraisal, legal considerations, financial management and plarming. Producing forest resources: thinker, violific, researcies, finant producing forest resources: timber, violific, researcies, finant producing forest resources: enabling format acquires and the planting of services, consultant client relationships (Law of Agency), professional ethics and centining education. FOR (WPS) 423 Forest Machinery and Systems, 3(2-3-40), F. Freq: Junior sanding in FOM, BE, W-, Applications of engineering principles to problems in forest operations: power sources; testing; rating and capabilities of forest machinery; power requirements and utilization efficiencies; effects of vehicle design parameters on stability, safety, and operation under load; traction devices and vehicle mechanics.

FOR 434 Forest Operations and Analysis 3(2-3:0). S. Prog. MA 114, MA 121, ST 311 and FOR 319. Management science and operational techniques in forestry. Logging road layout and construction, and machine systems: harvesting machine optimization and selection. Harvesting, production and forest planning. Decision and investory theory, and other techniques for solving problems typically encountered in forest operations management. Required overhield weekend field first.

FOR 444 Wood Proorment Management, 3(2:3-0). S. Prog: FOR 374 and FOR 379. Marks structure and behavior for wood product run materials. Evaluation of alternative procurement strategies and introduction to the legal and business principles important in the wood products rated. Practice in appraising multi-product tracts and in predicting future raw material availability. Includes visits to a range of manufacturing facilities and procument organizations. Required all-day field trips held ore week prior to the start of the sensetset.

FOR 450 Professional Development IV: Leadership. 1(1-0-0). S. Preq: Junior standing. Concepts and applications of leadership principles with emphasis on leadership challenges and opportunities for professionals in natural resources management. Assessment and development of leadership skills.

FOR 460 Renewable Natural Resource Management and Policy, 3(3-0 0). F. Prez, Lanior standing, The interaction of legal principles and governmental institutions in the development and implementation of natural resource policy and management. Legal principles, constitutional provisions and the location and organization of governmental programs. Examples from both historic and current case studies.

FOR (FW) 485 Natural Resources Advocacy, 3(2:30), F.S. Proge EXG 333: Ror 83 Reliable with at least 10 hrs. of Biologer, Analysis of natural resources problems affecting management agencies and user groups. Emphasis on professional attitudes, policies, and communication wills needed for management of sensitive natural resource issues. Gaset professionals sharing their perspectives on challeng effectively with natural resource clientel perspose. Student discussions, team projects, technical presentations citing popular articles on natural scources oxispicst.

FOR 490 Senior Seminar in Forestry. 1(1-0-0). F.S. Preq: Senior standing. Attend departmental or university seminars or group discussions weekly to enrich and broaden student perspectives. Oral or written summaries of these seminars.

FOR (NR) 491 Special Topics in Forestry and Related Natural Resources. 1-4. F.S. Preq: Consent of Instructor. Independent (or group) study or research of a forestry or related natural resources topic with a faculty supervisor of the student's choice. Also courses offered on a trial basis.

FOOD SCIENCE

FS 201 Food Science and the Consumer. 3(3-00), F. Science and practice of providing a wholesome, nutritious, conomical and reality available supply of basic and processed foodstuffs. Chemical nature of foods, nurritional requirements, beath-related distary considerations, incorogramisms, foodhome illnesses, preservation and processing, food additives, food labeling, food safety and the consumer.

FS 231 Principles of Food and Bioprocess Engineering. 4(3:3-0). s. Preq: PY 211. Engineering concepts and their applications to the food and bioprocessing industries. Mass and energy balances and principles related to fluid flow, heat transfer, refrigeration and freezing, psychrometrics, and selected unit operations found in these industries.

FS 290 Careers in Food and Bioprocessing Sciences, 111-040, 1: Careers and opportunities related to food and bioprocessing industries. *and* regulatory agencies. Development of professional enhancement skills. Resume opportation, interviewing techniques, leadership development, oral and written communication, and team building. Benefits of undergraduate research, internships, and graduate education. FS 295 Special Topics in Food Science. 1-4. F,S,Sum. Offerings of new or experimental courses in Food Science at the early undergraduate level.

FS (ANS, NTR) 301 Introduction to Human Nutrition, 3(3-0-0), 5.5.5m, Preq: Sophomore standing, Functions, dictary sources and delicincies of escatian lumitars in humans: a balanced dict; role of maintents in heart disease, cancer, hypertension, osteoprosis, weight control and earing disorders: vegetariations; food starget; dietary sophemets; government regulation of food supply; food quackery.Food science majors may use as a free elective only.

FS (ANS, PO) 322 Muscle Foods and Eggs. 3(2-2-1). F. Preq: ZO 160,BID 181,BID 183, or BID 125. Processing and preserving fresh poulity, red meats, seafood, and eggs. Ante- and post-motrem events as they affect quality, yield, and compositional characteristics of muscle foods. Principles and procedures involved in the production of processement items.

FS (ANS) 324 Milk and Dairy Products. 2(2-0-0). S. Preq: ZO 160,BIO 181,BIO 183, or BIO 125. Composition of milk and dairy products, federal standards, raw milk procurement, cleaning and samitrizing and quality attributes.

ES (ANS, PO) 350 Introduction to HACCP: 3/3-00. F.S. Introductory come on the Hazard Analysis and Cirical Control Points System (HACCP) which is designed to decrease hexards in foods. An International HACCP Allance approved curriculum which covers perceptiable programs. A step by regulated feed processing plans.Offreid only as a world wide web course through the Offree of Instructional Telecommunications.

ES 381 Sanitation Standard Operating Procedures in Food Safey Control. (37-60). To: Structores to need 3 arests of six courses that are pair of North Carolina State University's Food Safety Certification program. Sistantican Standard Operating Proceedures (SSDP²) in Food Safety Centrol addresses current forbard regulatory requirements for stafbood, most, and poulty of oscillary standards in imperivery peri food. The corner is designed to provide the staded with the background necessary to develop, implement and maintain a sunitation [hum based on sunitation standard operating procedures (SSDP²)].

FS 382 Introduction to Microbiological Food Safety Haards. 300-001, F. S. For non-science students. The course is designed to provide an introduction to the more prominent microbial foodborne safety haards and their courtel. Lessons are provided to specific pathogene, their pathogenesis and transmission and the scientific basis for specific courted options. In addition, the course provides up-to-date information or environ Bhotegoiet, Sh addition, the course provides up-to-date information or environ Bhotegoiet, Sh addition, the course provides up-to-date information or environ Bhotegoiet, Sh issues.Course is offered to non-science majors. Students may not receive credit for both FS 332, and FS 405.

ISS 353 Good Manufacturing Practices. 3(0-0). F. S. Progr 15: 201. Food sfary smithcin in the United Status is primarily regulated by FOA number their SGOOd Manufacturing Practices (GMP)3 This course will introduce the subart to the GMP and consider how and why they were developed. Students in light or international laws and current practices. The student should have some familiarity with food processing and safety.

FS 354 Food Sanitation. 3(0-0-0), F, S. Preq: FS/ANS/PO 350 or equivalent IAACCP industry experience. Discussion of hygienic practices, requirements for saniation programs, and modern saniation practices in food processing facilities. At the end of this course, students will have the knowledge to develop and maintain a saniation program.

FS (NTR) 400 Principles of Human Nutrition. 3(3-0-0), F. Preq: CH 220 or 221; ZO 160, or BIO 181/183. Overview of fields of nutritional sciences; functions of nutrients in the human body; sources and properties of notrients; relationships of food industry practices to nutrition.

ISS 402. Chemistry of Food and Bioprocessed Materials. (#:3-30), F. Porg (CD 220 or 222). The cosme Genese on the properties of biological molecules (e.g., proteins, curvus liphis, carbohydraet sun pigments) formal in foods and pharmacenicals. Basic elements of molecules: unch a structure and ractive groups, are presented in regardle how they affect the properties of foods and pharmacenicals. Basic elements of molecules: unch a structure and invoking and the structure of the structure and the structure and oxidation are discussed regarding mechanisms, products and controlling processes. Laboratory experiments emphasize basic concept discussed lexipment. FS 403 Analytical Techniques in Food & Bioprocessing Science, 4(2-6-0). S. Preq: FS 402. Principles, methods and techniques for quantitative physical and chemical analyses of food, nutraccutical, and pharmaceutical products. Results of analyses evaluated in terms of quality standards and governing regulations.

FS (MB) 405 Ford Microbiology, 3(3-0-0), F. Prog. MB 531, Microorganisms of importance in foods and their metabolic activities. Sources of microbial contamination during food production, processing and storage. Microbial speliages foods as vectors of human pathogens. Physical and chemical destruction ofmicroorganisms in foods and the kinetics involved. Conversions of raw foods by microorganisms into food products. Microbiological standards for regulatory and trade parposes.

PS (MB) 406 Food Microbiology Lab. (10-2-1). Core; FS (MB) 405. Liberatory coperimers to complement PSMM 265. Skills in detecting and quantitating microorganisms and their toxins in foods. Application of colony and their microorganisms and their toxins in foods. Application of colony and types of microorganisms or microbial end products in foods. Laboratory safety and on all on white reports are emphasized.

FS 407 Risk Analysis and Hazard Analysis in Food Safety. 3(3-0-0). FS, Preq: FS/ANS/PS 350 or equivalent HACCP industry experience. In-depth focus on the application of the first HACCP principle. Hazard Analysis, on the identification of food safety hazards, as well as the emerging importance of risk assessment. Distance Education Only.

185 416 Quality Control in Food and Bioprocessing. 3(2:3-0). S. Prog. FS 402, MB 351, Organization and principies of quality cortor in the food and bioprocessing industries. Regulations and process control to maintain addry and quality. Evaluation of physical, incritication, ensory, and its daily and critical control point (HACCP), process control, water quality, waste water analysis and reduction. Cleaning and sumitation and compliance inspection.

FS 421 Foot Preservation. 3(2-3-0). F. Coreg: MB 351. Methods employed in food preservation. Emphasis on thermal, freezing, drying and formentation processes and corresponding physical, chemical, and organoleptic changes in product. Relationship of these preservation techniques to development of an overall processing operation.

FS 425 Processing Dairy Products. 3(2-3-0). Preq: FS 324, 421. Unit operations in dairy processing. Formulation, processing, packaging and evaluation of fluid milk and manufactured products.

FS 453 Food Laws and Regulations. 3(3-0-0). Preg. Junior standing. Federal and state laws and regulations, and case law history affecting food production, processing, packaging, markeing, and distribution of food and food products. History of food law, camement of laws and regulations, legal research, and regulatory agencies. Credit will not be given for both FS 453 and FS 553.

FS (HS) 462 Postharvest Physiology. 3(3-0-0). S. Preq: BO 421. Preharvest and postharvest factors that affect market quality of horticultural commodities with an emphasis on technologies to preserve postharvest quality and extend storage life of fruits, vegetables and ornamentals.

PS 475 Problems and Design in Food and Bioprocessing Science, 3/2-3 0, S. Proje, FS 231, FS 402, FS 406 or BAGBBS) 425. Team approach to problem solving and product/process design and development. Ingredient interiorbandly, Frombiaton, asthy processing packaging, essency evaluation, labeling and other pertinent scientific, technical, marketing and financial aspects. Oral and written presentations are required.

PS 492 External Learning Experience. 1.6. F.S. Prog. Sophomore simular, A. learning experience in agriculture and life sciences within an academic finamework that utilizes facilities and resources which are external to the campus. Crunat and arrangements with properties employees must be employee, the topartmental teaching coordinator and the academic dean prior to the experience.

FS 493 Special Problems in Food Science. 1-6. F.S. Preq: Sophomore standing. A learning experience in agriculture and life sciences within an academic framework that utilizes campus facilities and resources. Contact and arrangements with prospective employers must be initiated by the student and approved by a faculty adviser, the prospective employer, the departmental teaching coordinator and the academic dean prior to the experience.

FS 495 Special Topics in Food Science. 1-3. F,S,Sum. Offered as needed to present materials not normally available in regular course offerings or for offering new courses on a trial basis.

FISHERIES AND WILDLIFE SCIENCES

FW (FOR, ZO) 221 Conservation of Natural Resources, 3(3-0). F.S.Sun. Importance of natural resources and their role in human environment. Physical, biological and ecological principles underlying sustainability of natural resources with attention to consequences of human impacts while meeting society needs.

FW 311 Whildlife Inventory and Management. 4(1-9-0). Sum. Correg: FW 312 and FW 315. Field exercises involving natural resource inventory. habitat relationships, community structure and analysis, population estimation, forest mesoaration and silviculture, GIS and GFS, habitat mainpublication, and field identification of habitast and arimalias. Taught off-campus at Fill Forest. 4 week residential camps with side trips. Overnight trip. Additional charges for room and board.

FW 312 Fisheries Techniques and Management. 10:3-60, Sun. Correg. FW 311 and FW 313. Field exercises in aquatic environments emphasizing assessment of habitat, fish, invertebrates, plans, and ecological relationships from the basis of elescribing and solving management biggement. Taught offcampus at Hill Forest. 5 day residential camp. Local travel required to various aquatic ecosystems. Additional charges for room and board.

FW 313 Mountain Wildlife Ecology and Management. 1(0-3-0), Sum. Corcep. FW 311 and FW 312. Visit different montain communities along an elevation gradient from 2020 to 6A000 feet and observe changes in plant and animal communities. Discuss wildlife and fisheries management issues, interact with agreey presonance from anagingmontain fabrics and wildlife. One-week field trip to the North Carolina mountains. Additional charges for room and board.

FW (20) 353 Wildlife Management. 3(3-00). F. Preq: 20 150. Describes historical development from empirical practices to the scientific American system. The principles of management, protection, and conservation of those warm-blooded vertebrates of aesthetic, sport or food values in urban, runal and wildemess areas.

FW 403 Urban Waldlie Management. 3(3-60). F. Prog: Junior standing. Issues facing wildlife in urbanizing landscapes and be general courses of action to minimize the negative effects of urbanization on native wildlife. Large-scale planning and ansign for nosit, developments and open developments; and enal-local landscaping of new neighborhoods and other developments; and small-scale landscaping for heak-yeah abilistis. Coexistence between wildlife and humans in urban environments and management of wildlife damage to human property.

FW (FOR) 404 Forest Wildlife Management. 3(3-0-0). S. Preq: 9 Inv., Biological Sciences. Relationships between forest and wildlife management and the effects of silvicultural systems on wildlife. Species-habitar tequirements, forest wildlife management techniques, and forest-wildlife policies and economics.

FW (20) 420 Introduction to Fisherics Science. 3(3:4:0). F. Prog: ZO 153. Correy: ZO 20 or B0 3:60. Role of fish in again ecosystems, fish biology, fish ecology, fisheries maragement and conservation. Emphasis on againte cosystems and food veshs, file history and ecology of important sport againte ecosystems and food veshs, file history and ecology of important sport practice of fisheries management and conservation. Case studies from fredware, returnine and marine systems.

FW (20) 423 Introduction to Fisheries Sciences Laboratory, (I/0.3-0), F, Coreq; FW (20) 420. General anatomy and identification of common freshwater, estuarine and marine fish, functional morphology, age and growth analyses, fish health and diets. Computer analyses of bioenergetic and population dynamics. FW (20) 430 Fisheries and Wildlife Administration. 3(3-60), S. Prog. PS 201, PS 202, PW/20130, FW/201383. Describes and compares the administrative structures and programs of federal and state fish and wildlife agencies and develops an understanding of the basis on which these agencies function. Evaluates the interestationships that fisheries-whildlife professionals, special interest groups, public agencies and legislative bodies play in resource management programs.

FW 453 Principles of Wildlife Science. 4(2:3-0). F. Prey: FW 353, FW 404, FW 312. Principles and applications of population dynamics and biology to the management of terrestrial vertrates. Predicting population levels, composition and growth rates with and without management constraints. Strategies for wildlife conservation, utilization, and enhancement. Laboratories stress the collection and analysis of data, and often meet in outdoor environments.

FW 460 International Wildlife Management and Conservation. 3(3-0: 0) 5. Alt. 7: (core). Prog. Justice Manding and above. An international perspective on wildlife management and conservation through investigation and comparison on historical events, policies, international conservation organizations and transfrontier conservation areas. Fundamental principles necessaryin managing the African swannah ecosystem, protected areas and game ranches. Identifying global biomes, zoogography and the impacts of ecotorumic Camor thereive result for bhole PW 440506.

FW (FOR) 485 Natural Resources Advocacy, 3(2-30), F.S. Prag: ENG 333, Janior standing or Sainis standing with a least 10 hours of biology. Analysis of natural resources problems as they affect management agencies and user groups. Emphasis on professional attrudes, policies, and communication skills needed for management of sensitive natural resource issues. Geset professionals sharing their perspectives on dealing effectively with natural resource clientele groups. Student discussions, team projects, technical presentations citing propular articles on natural resources objects.

FW 402 External Learning Experience. 16. F.S. Preg. Sophomore stunding. A learning experience in agriculture and life sciences within an academic framework that utilizes facilities and resources which are external to the campus. Content and arrangements with prospective employers must be initiated by student and approved by a faculty advisor. the prospective the experience.

FW 493 Special Problems in Fisheries and Wildlife Sciences. 1-6. F.S. Preq: Sophomore standing. A learning experience in agriculture and life sciences within an academic framework that utilizes campus facilities and resources. Contact and arrangements with prospective employers must be initiated by student and approved

FW 495 Special Topics in Fisheries and Wildlife Science. 1-3. F.S. Offered as needed to present materials not normally available in regular course offerings or for offering of new courses on a trial basis.

GRAPHIC COMMUNICATIONS

GC 101 Engineering Graphics L.2(1-2-0), F.S. Graphical representation and solution of 2D and 3D spatial problems. Emphasis on development of logical and analytical approaches to problem solution. Conventional methods of graphically describing size and shape to represent basic mechanical elements. Includes practical engineering drawing applications.

GC 120 Foundations of Graphics. 2(2-20), E.S.Mm, Introductory course providing orientation to language of graphics for students majoring in any field. Designal to holp develop ability to use CAD within the context of a concurrent design process to understand how veryday objects are designed, analyzed and created. Enghasipalaced on decision-making processes involved with creating agometry and development of modeling strategies that incorporate intentions of designer.

GC (1E) 210 Introductory Engineering Graphics for Industrial Engineering, 37:20 – 1, F.S. Perej, E.H.S. Introduction to the graphical representation and solution of 2D and 3D spatial problems. Conventional methods using comparet-based tools to reprincipal describe 2D and 3D object relevant to the field of IE. Overview of the Indiamentals and applications of computer graphics and computer-aided design. Includes practical II drawing applications. Credit can be given for only one of the following: GC 101, GC 120, or GC/IE 2D, or GC/IE 2D. GC 211 Introductory Engineering Graphics for Mechanical and Aeropace Engineers. 3(2-2): F. S. Prog: E. J. S. Graphical caprosmatical and aeropace anipoteness. 3(2-2): F. S. Stechnig and compace anipotensis and aeropace anipotential geodesical guard compare-based tools. Pacheal mechanical and aeropace engineering drawing applications. Crodit can be given for one one of the following GC 010; GC 120; GC 211

GC 250 Architectural Graphic Communications, 3(2-20), F. S. Prog-GC 129 or GC 210 or GC 211, Architectural Graphic Communications is an advanced graphic course designed to expand on the concepts covered in the introductory courses (GC 120, GC 201), The emphasis is no strengthening architectural skeletoff on an architectural assign peeffic construction processes and nutratical selector (for a methicutural segment construction), and the set of the set of the set of the insolate perspectic direction, the structuration, rendered phaselevations and other related topics.

GC 320 3D Spatial Relations. 2(2:2-0). F.S. Preg: GC 101 or GC 120 or GC/IE 210. Analysis and solution of three-dimensional space problems utilizing gaphic principles of orthogonal projection techniques. Application of studies of lines; surfaces; solids; surface intersections; surface development; vectors; and civil, mechanica, and geographical structures.

GC 330 Basic Technical Animation. 32:2-20). F. Preg. GC 120 or CC 210 or GC 211. Create technical animations to communicate scientific and technical information to a variety of audiences and environments. Includes performing basic skills in image processing including copping, transformations, color manipulation and color enhancement. Students will apply basic concepts of constructing: BD objects, spaces, and environments. Greate technical animations which apply environmental attributes including variase subjects color. Buffing models, photo-realism, and nytracing.

GC 340 Concepts of Website Development. 3/2-2/0; S. An introduction to the essential elements of web site development for students in Technology Education and Graphic Communications. Content focuses on planning and executing web site for educational effectiveness, user interfaces, site testing; and maintenance. Course provides instruction in software appropriate for creating a website.

GC 350 Applied CADID and Geometric Controls. 3(2-2-0). F. S. Sam-Perg: GC 120 or GCB 210 or GC 211. Techniques for producing mid-level computer models of individual parts and assemblies of parts. Application of conventional obcarriacing and geometric loteratacing and dimensioning. AldedDesign/ComputerAided Manufacture) processes. Convertions and standards for technical drawing documentation.

GC 410 Concepts of Desktop Publishing, $3(2-3\sigma)$, F, S, Sum, Provides an introduction to the concepts of electronic document production and explores the software packages involved in producing documents for print and electronic media. Structured for public school teachers and lay people. The course introduces basic standards and concepts of page layout.

GC 420 Visual Thinking, 3(3:2-0), F.S. Prog. Engineering or technical student. Develop visual thirking sith through a series of exercises using various visual mella, Integrates and stresses drawing and construction activities essential to visual thirking. Englosis on direct observation (seeing), metalimagery and sketching that is based upon three-dimensional space. Develops students' visual and drawing skills and provides for their application toward solving open-ended spatial problems. Intended for the scientific and technically oriented student.

GC 450 Advanced Graphics Usage with CAD, 3(2-20), F.S. Pregi (CC 350 or GC 250 Advanced application 61 3-dimensional solid modeling tools in technical and engineering environments. Theory and application of 5-manifesturing databases developed with 3-D modeling tools. Development and management of 3-D geometry using modeling software. Emphasis on application of 3-D modeling technology.

GC 496 Special Topics in Graphic Communications. 1-4, F. S. Sum. Topical study in areas of current interest and need to students and/or needs of curricula served by Graphic Communications.

GC 498 Independent Study in Graphic Communications. 1-4. F. S. Sum, Preq: GC 120 or GC 210 or GC 211. Independent study in areas of current interests and needs of students in the field of Graphic Communications and the visual sciences.

GRAPHIC DESIGN

GD (ID) 102 Graphic and Industrial Design Fundamentals. 6(9-2:0), S. Preq: DF 101, Design Majors. Introductory studio in fundamental twodimensional and three-dimensional concepts of graphic and industrial design. Basic design principles and invention of visual and spatial form within contexts relevant to design of communication and products.

GD 200 Graphic Design Theory and Practice. 3(3:0-0). S. An examination of theories and critical perspectives shaping graphic practice. The course includes a discussion of contemporary design strategy in business and the role of visual communication in the information age.

GD 201 Graphic Design Studio L (60-92), Prog: DF 101, DF 102, Coreq: GD 217 and GD 217L Principles and language of graphic design. Analysis, organization, invention of two-dimensional form for the purpose of communicating information, concepts, emotions. Varied means of graphic representation are explored.

GD 202 Graphic Design Studio IL 6(0-9-0). Prog: GD 201, GD 217, Correg: GD 310, GD 3102, GD 317, GD 377, Methods and processes of graphic design problem solving. Student exercises define communication problems: evaluate analytical, synthetic, and intuitive approaches to problem solving: develop critical thinking, oral presentation, and writing skills. Emphasis on the appropriateness of form to a given context.

GD 210 Imaging for Graphic Design I. 3(1.50.3-0). F. Preq: DF 102. Introduction to the technical and formal issues of photography and photomechanical processes as they relate to visual communication; terminology; photographic history within the context of graphic design.

GD 217 Typography L 3(1-40). Prog: DF 101, DF 102, Design Majors: Approved minor. Typography as a medium of visual communication. Student exercises focus on type as image and the relationship between visual and verbal language; the expressive characteristics of letter forms and text explored. Terminology, typographic history, technical issues related to typography.

GD 292 Special Topics in Graphic Design. 1-3. Preq: Consent of Instructor. Topics of current interest in Graphic Design. Normally used to develop new courses.

GD 301 Graphic Design Studio III. 6(9:-91). S. Preg: GD 202,GD 310,GD 317, Graphic Design Majors. Coreg: GD 410,GD 417. Students apply theoretical information related to semioitics and communication theory through demonstration projects. Projects center on tailoring communication to audiences and acknowledging the role of context in the interpretation of form.

GD 310 Imaging for Graphic Design II. 3(1.50-3-0). Preq: GD 210. Intermediate photography and introduction to digital imaging as they relate to visual communication design; simple serial imaging; using movement and point of view; discussion of examples from photography and graphic design history.

GD 317 Typography IL. 2(1-40). Prog: GD 217. Exploration of design using text type and typographic technology. Student exercise explore congruency between visual and verhal hierarchies, expressive use of typographic form, format/informational organization problems, and technical details of typographic specification and compute layout.

GD 342 History of Graphic Design. 3(3-0-0) . F. Events, ideas, movements, designs and individuals that have historical significance and influence on contemporary graphic design and the graphic design profession. Concentration on graphic design of the last 100 years.

GD 400 Advanced Graphic Design Studio. 6(0-9-0). F.S.Sum. Preq: GD 301, GD 417, GD 342, Graphic Design Majors, Advanced visual communication problems integrating typographic, photographic, and historical concepts in graphic design studio projects. Projects reflect applications with specific audinences, contexts, and production criteria.

GD 410 Imaging for Graphic Design III. 3(1:50-3-0). F. Prey: GD 310, GD 310L. Advanced photography and digital imaging: introduction to multimedia and narrative as they relate to visual communication design; discussion of authorship and images in culture and the communication environment.

GD 417 Typography III. 3(1-4-0). F. Preq: GD 202, GD 317, Design Majors. Systematic approaches to structuring typographic form according to information hierarchies, user needs, and visual expression. Application to the organization of tables, charts, books, magazines, and corporate identities.

GD 400 Graphic Design International Studio. 4(9-0.0). Sam. Preg-Janior standing. Define visual communication design problems and develop design solutions in an international setting. Studio projects related to design. culture, and it radiotional and contemporary visual communication. Directed studies in history and culture, and in artificir making. Additional travel and typoperial immunizations. beyond registration frees, as well as appropriate immunizations.

GD 492 Special Topics in Graphic Design. 1-3. F, S, Sum. Preq: Consent of Instructor. Topics of current interest in Graphic Design. Normally used to develop new courses.

GD 494 Internship in Graphic Design. 3(3-0-0). F.S.Sum. Preq: Junior standing in Graphic Design and 3.0 GPA or better and written approval of department head. Supervised field experience in graphic design offices and organizations.

GD 495 Independent Study in Graphic Design. 1-3. F.S.Sum. Preq: Junior standing in Graphic Design and 3.0 GPA or better and written approval of department head. Special projects in graphic design developed under the direction of a faculty member on a tutorial basis.

GEOGRAPHY

GEO 200 Principles of Geography. 3(3-0-0). S. Basic ideas in the field of geography. The scope of geography as an academic field explored. Emphasis placed on mastery of geographic tools, e.g., maps, globes, and media materials and sources. Regional study of contemporary world.

GEO (SOC) 220 Cultural Geography. 3(3-0-0), F.S. An investigation of the world's past and present cultural diversity by studying spatial patterns of population, language, religion, material and non-material culture, technology and livelihoots, communities and settlements, and political organization and interaction.

GEO (ECI) 300 World Regional Geography. 3(3-0-0). S. Preq: GEO 200. Geography of selected industrial and Third World regions in which the evolution of settlement, culture, economy and political forms are treated in geographical perspective.

GENETICS

GN 301 Genetics in Human Affairs. 3/s-001, F.S.Sam, Appreciation and understanding of genetics in everyday. II-6. Genetic perspective on normal human development, birth defects, birth control, cancer, organ transplants, intelligence, mental illness, and radiation and chemical exposure and issues naised by applications of recently developed genetic techniques such as in vitro fertilization, genetic engineering and perstaal monotoring.

GN 412 Elementary Genetics Laboratory. 1(0:3-0). F.S. Coreg: GN 411. Genetic experiments and demonstrations using a variety of bacterial, plant and animal organisms. Mendelian inheritance. Iinkage analysis, population genetics, cytogenetics, biochemical genetics, DNA isolation, electrophoresis, and Southern blotting.

GN 413 Advanced Genetics. 3/9-00. F.S. Prog: CØ 411. Biological macromolecules and their intractions: Chromatin and chromosome structure. Bacteria, viruss., plants, animals and fung as genetic systems. Transcription, RNA processing, genetic code, translation, DNA replication and the cell cycle transformation and choring of plants and animals. Recombinent DNA methodology, Students cannot receive cliff for both CM 410 and CM 313. GN 414 Cenes and Development. 3(3-04). S. Preg. GN 411. Cenes and genetic pathways that control development in animatis, overview of early, pivotal experiments in embryology and genetics; use of molecular biology, genomics and bioinformatics to study genes and development; concentration on four model systems; presentation and discussion of major issues in developmental biology.

GN 415 Genome Science, 3(3-0-1), S. Prog: GN 411, Complementation of modern genomics approaches vin I classical and molecular genetics; goals of major genome projects in animals, plants, humans, and microorganismic, genomic science opportunities at NCSU and in the Research Triangle; presentation and discussion of current literature; and preparation for careers in genomics-related fields.

GN 492 External Learning Experience: 1.6. F.S. Preg: Spohomore standing. A learning experience in agriculture and life sciences within an academic framework that utilizes facilities and resources which are external to the campus. Contact and arrangements with prospective employers must be initiated by student and approved by a faculty adviser, the prospective employer, the departmental teaching coordinator and the academic dean prior to the experience.

GN 493 Special Problems in Genetics. 1-6, F.S. Preg. Sophomore standing. A learning experience in agriculture and life sciences within an academic framework that utilizes campus facilities and resources. Arrangements must be initiated by student and approved by a faculty adviser and the departmental teaching coordinator.

GN 495 Special Topics in Genetics. 1-3. F,S,Sum. Offered as needed to present materials not normally available in regular course offerings or for offering of new courses on a trial basis.

GREEK

GRK 101 Elementary Greek I. 3(3-0-0). F. Introduction to Classical Greek. Greek alphabet, basic grammar and syntax. Readings based on Greek mythology, philosophy, and literature.

GRK 102 Elementary Greek IL 3(3-0-0). S. Preq: GRK 101. A second course in Classical Greek, continuing and expanding the work of GRK 101, and completing the study of grammar. Readings from major authors including Herodous, Thucydides, and Xenophon.

GRK 201 Intermediate Greek 1, 3(3-6-0), F, AU, systold), Prog. GRK 2020. Introduction to Greek prose. Emphasis upon improvement of reading skill through vocabulary acquisition and study of complex grammar. Introduction to Attic dalacet through reading Plaso, and Koine Greek through reading the New Testament. Examination of the importance of these works to Western literature and colutore.

GRK 202 Intermediate Greek II. 3(3:0-0). S. Preq: GRK 201. Reading in Homer's Iliad and the New Testament. Techniques of oral poetry. Study of the use of myth, and of the literary and historical significance of the Iliad. Analysis of differences between classical and Koine Greek in the New Testament.

GRK (LAT) 310 Classical Mythology. 3(3-60), F. Greck and Roman mythology through the writings and art of the Classical period. Discussion of creation stories, the major golds and herees, the underevorld and afterific. Intellectual religious and educational role of myth and of the most important theories of interpretation and classification. All readings and discussion in English.

GRK 320 Greek Tragedy in Translation. 3(3-0-0). S. Tragedies of Aeschylus, Sophocles and Euripides in translation. Literary and social aspects of individual plays and tragic genre in fifth century. Selections from Aristophanes, Plato, Aristole and Seneca on Greek tragedy.

GRK 333 Medical Terminology. 2(2-0-0). S. Study of the formation of medical terms from their Greek and Latin roots designed both to build vocabulary and to teach the uses of a medical dictionary.

GRK 371 The Origins of American Mythology. 3(3-0-0). S, Alt. yrs.(odd), Oral-traditional literature, formulaic myth composition and the Indo-European origins of the American folk hero. Readings include Iliad, Gigamesh, Sanskrit Paranas and Beowulf; films such as Stagecoach and Superman.

GLOBAL TRAINING INITIATIVE

GTI 401 US Culture and Education Colloquium. 31(1-2:1). FS.SUML.SUM. Overview of US Culture. Higher Education in America, and Student Baccess Ställs for digres or non-degree international students. Guest fically factures, includi presentations: A field trips, and required readings from basis for discussiong roups, assignments, and captone paper (reflection on issue discussed in class, personal divelopment, and required community involvement). Includes break-out discussion groups, field inty, reresond projects and the statement of the distance of the statement of the statement of the statement of the instructor.

HISTORY OF ART

HA 201 History of Art From Ancient Greece Through the Renaissance. 3(3-0-0). F. Art from Ancient Greece and Rome through Italian Renaissance. Major at forms of painting, sculpture, and architecture.

HA 202 History of Art From the Renaissance Through the 20th Century. 3(3-0:0). S. Art from the Northern Renaissance in Europe through the 20th century in Europe and America: painting, sculpture and architecture recent mixed media techniques such as collage, and trottage.

HA 203 History of American Art. 3(3-0-0). S. A history of American Art (painting, sculpture and architecture) from the Colonial Period through the 20th century.

HA 298 Special Topics in Art History. 3(3-0-0). F,S,Sum. Special topics in art history with emphasis on chronological periods such as 20th-century art of the Italian Renaissance or on fields of art such as paintings, sculpture, photography, or architecture.

HA 310 History of Art and Photography. 3(3-0-0). Alt. yrs. History of and the interaction between art and photography from the invention of photography to the present.

HA 320 American Decorative Arts. 3(3-0-0) , Alt. yrs. History of American Art (painting, sculpture, and architecture) from Colonial Period through 20th century.

HA 395 History of Art: Study Abroad. 3(3-0-0). F.S.Sum. Topical History of Art courses taught in NC State Study Abroad programs. [Current listings available in History Department, Study Abroad Office and CHASS Dear's Office.]

HA 401 19th Century European Art. 3(3-0-0). F.Alt. yrs. Preq: HA 201 or HA 202. Major stylistic movements of 19th century European art and the theoretical basis for their development. Covers Neo Classicism, Romanticism, Realism and Impressionism. and Post Impressionism.

HA 404 Italian Renaissance Masters 3(3-00), AL yrc, Prez; 3 kn. of IK. Selected problems in the development of Italian Renaissance at including painting sculpture and architecture, 1300-1550: including the pitoreers Gioto and Duccirc, isourders of the carly Renaissance. Mataecirc, Donatello, and and Lecourado da Vinci. Weaks of at analyzed in terms of style, subject matter and historical context.

HA 498 Independent Study in History of Art. 1-6. F.S. Preq: 3 hours History of Art. Directed independent study of topics in the History of Art.

HISTORY

HI 205 Western Civilization Since 1400. 3(3-0-0). F.S. A survey of Western Civilization from the Renaissance to the present.

HI 207 Ancient World to 180 A.D. 3(3-0-0). F.S. The ancient cultures of the Middle East, Greece and Rome, including Mesopotamian, Egyptian, Hebrew, Phoenician, Greek and Roman societies and cultures. HI 208 The Middle Ages, 3(3-0-0). F.S. Medieval civilization as it emerged from the declining Roman Empire through its apogee in the 13th century. The transition from the classical to the medieval world, the impact of the Germanic influx, the Islamic influence, the Crossdes, and the political, economic, and social institutions of the High Middle Ages.

HI 209 Europe, Renaissance to Waterdon, 1300-1815. 3(3-0-0), F.S. Transition from the medieval to modern Europe; decline of medieval institutions, Renaissance, Reformation and Counter-Reformation, rise of Absolutism, English 17th-century revolution, French Revolution and Napoleonic era.

HI 210 Modern Europe 1815-Present. 3(3-0-0) . F.S. Survey of the history of European societies and political systems from 1815 to the present.

HI 215 Latin America to 1826. 3(3-0-0). F.S. The origin: and development of social, political, economic and religious institutions from precomputer times to the achievement of independence. The ancient American cultures; Spain and Portugal before 1492; computers and sentiment, Spanish rule in theory and practice, economic life, the Church, land and labor; the African contribution; the Portugues lor Brazik, the independence movements.

H1 216 Latin America Since 1826, 3(3-0-0), F.S. Social, political, conomic, and intellectual life in the 19th and 20th centuries in Central and South America. The social structure of the new nations; 19th century liberalism; the force of tradition; relations with Europe and the United States; economic change; caudillo rule; 20th century upheavals; revolutions; political conflict.

HI 221 British History to 1688. 3(3-0-0). History of the British peoples from earliest times to the Glorious Revolution. Social, political, constitutional developments; relationship between history and literature; synthesis of British cultures.

HI 222 History of British Cultures and Societies From 1688. 3(3-0-0). British people from Glorious Revolution to the present. Social, political, constitutional development; history and literature; growth and decline of British empire; spread of British culture.

HI 233 The World in the 20th Century. 3(3-0-0), - F.S. National and international problems in the 20th Century Western and non-Western world; institutions and ideas at the turn of the century, origins and effects of the First World War, the postwar challenge to Western democratic supremacy, the Second World War, and problems of the postwar period.

HI 251 Early American History. 3(3-0-0) . F.S. Themes in early American history: colonial clash and mix of culture; generation of an American consciousness; federalism and democracy in national politics; expansion and immigration; racial and sectional division.

HI 252 Modern American History, 3(3-0-0): F.S. Themes in modern American history: impact of war on American foreign and domestic policy; the repercussions of industrialization and economic modernization; continuity and change in American institutions and values; problem solving in pluralistic society.

H1 263 Asian Civilizations to 1800. 3(3-0-0). F. Introductory survey of the great civilizations of Asia: particular attention to India, China and Japan. Emphasis on comparative study of Asian religions, political systems, art, and literature.

HI 264 Modern Asia: 1800 to Present. 3(3-0-0). S. Introductory survey of 19th and 20th century Asia, with attention to Japan, Southeast Asia, India and China. Emphasis on cultural and political crises of the 19th century and revolutionary transformations of the 20th century.

HI 270 Modern Middle East. 3(3-0-0), F. Social and political change in the Middle East in the initeteenth and twentieth centuries. Decline of the Otomaan empire, the rise of nationalism, the waxing and warning of European imperiatism in the region, and the creation of modern states and societies and their ideological and economic underpinnings.

HI (AFS) 275 Introduction to History of South and East Africa. 3(3-0-0) . F. S. Sum. The African kingdoms (Lunda, Buganda, and Zulu); the European encroachment; the origins of colonialism and the character of colonial societies and economies, South African apartheld; African protest, nationalism and independence.

HI (AFS) 276 Introduction to History of West Africa. 3(3-0-0). F.S. The history of Western Africa. Forest civilizations and the slave trade, trade and the expansion of Islam, colonialism in West Africa; African nationalism and the achievement of independence; and postcolonial West Africa.

HI 295 First-Year Seminar in History. 3(3-0-0). Preq: CHASS first-year student. Topical introductory history course in the CHASS First-Year Seminar offerings. (Current listings available in the CHASS Dear's office and in the History Department)

H 300 Sophomore Semilar in History, 31:400, 1-8, Preg. Sophomore standing, History Major, Corey: 18:5100, Introduction to the process of researching and writing history. Techniques for locating and interpreting primary sources. The Earl of Nisterial writing: Analysis and criticium of the madi, writing schemes, Techniques (and the Semilar Sources), advected madi, writing schemes, and work of the Timener, and work processing.

H1 (REL) 320 Religion in American History. 3(3:0-0). F. Preq: 3 hours of History or Sophomore standing. Representative people, movements, and thought in the major religions within the context of American society and culture.

HI 321 Ancient and Medieval Science. 3(3-0-0), Preg. 3 hours of History or Sophomero standing. Selected topics in the history of pre-modern science are studied for both their intrinsic interest and to gain perspective on the nature of modern science. Examples are taken from pre-history. Mesopotamia, Egypt, Greece, Rome, Islam, and the medieval Christian West, with the possibility of comparisons to other cultures.

H1 322 Rise of Modern Science, 3(z-60), Preq: 3-hours of Hustory or Sophomore standing. Science in the Remainsneam and Scientific Revolution of the 16th and 17th centuries. Newtonian science. Mechanics and the chemical resolution in the 18th century, Scientific synthesis in the 10th century; physics, is paid both to scientific ideas and to the cultural and institutional contexts of science.

HI 335 The World at War. 3(3-0-0) . S. Preq: 3 hours of History. Comparative history of the experience of war over time and place. Topics include the interactions between war and society; effects on combatants and non-combatants, especially women and children; and the role of technology.

HI 341 Technology in History, 3(3-0-0), S. Preq: 3 hours of History or Sophomore standing. The role of technology in society from earliest times to the present. Major achievements in technology and an examination of the nature of invention, innovation and adaptation of technologies and their impact on Western Civilization.

HI 350 American Milifary History. 3(3-00), F.S. Preg. 3 hours of History or Sophomore standing. American military experience and its relationship to other historical developments. Use of military force in terms of strategy and tactics and as an element in the nation's diplomatic, political, social, economic and intellectual life.

HI 351 U.S. Naval History. 3(3-0-0). S. Preq: 3 hours of History or Sophomore standing. The role of the U.S. Navy in American history. Sea power, national defense and foreign policy. The impact of technology on naval warfare and the historical evolution of missions of the U.S. Navy.

HI 364 History of North Carolina. 3(3-0-0). Preq: 3 hours of History or Sophomore standing. History of North Carolina from early European exploration to the present. Features of North Carolina society which made thits state similar to and different from other southern states and the nation as a whole.

HI 365 The American West. 3(3:0-0). Preq: 3 hours of History or Sophomere standing. A history of the American Frontier with emphasis on the trans-Mississippi West. Cycles of expleration, conquest, and exploitation of this region. Influence of the frontier in the development of the United States.

HI (AFS) 372 African-American History Through the Civil War, 1619-1865. 3(3-0-0). Preq: 3 hours of History or Sophomore standing. African background and continuity of the particular role, experience and influence of African Americans in the United States through the Civil War.

HI (AFS) 373 African-American History Since 1865. 3(3-0-0). Preq: 3 hours of History or Sophomore standing. The history of African-Americans from the Reconstruction era through the Civil Rights movement of the 1950s and 1960s to the present. HI 380 History of Nonprofits, Philanthropy, and Social Change. 3(3-0, 0), F. Preq: 3 hours of History or Sophomore standing. Historical development of comprofits and philanthropy in the United States from the colonial period to the present—including origins of charity and philanthropy as concepts for social change and social justice, rise of herevelot societist, creation of philanthropy foundations and advocacy organizations, and relationships between modern morpoficits, bastac and the private sector.

HI 395 History: Study Abroad. 3(3-0-0). Preq: 3 hours of History or Sophomer standing. Topical History courses taught in NCSU Study Abroad programs. (Current listings available in Study Abroad Office, CHASS Dean's Office and History Department).

HI 400 Civilization of the Ancient Near East. 3(3-0-0). Alt. yrs. Preq: 3 hours of History. The civilization of Mesopotamia and Egypt from earliest times to the fall of Babylon in 539 B.C. Credit for both HI 400 and HI 500 is not allowed

H1 (REI) 402 Early Christianity to the Time of Eurobius 3(2-04), S. Alt. yrs.(odd), Preg: Ome of: REL 312, REL 317, or HI 207. Growth and affusion of early Christianity from the end of the first century up to the time of Eurobius and the conversion of Constantine (early fourth century); Christianity into its Gree-Rosan environment; Roman policy towards Christianity heterodox Christian movements; anti-heretical writing; orthedox institutions of authority.

HI 403 Ancient Greek Civilization. 3(3-0-0). Alt yrs. Preq: 3 hours of History. The history of the Hellenes from the Minoan civilization through Alexander's legacy, with readings in Herodotus and Thucydides.

HI 404 Rome to 337 A.D. 3/3-007. Alt, yrs. Preg: Junior standing. The development of ancient Rome from its origins in Indy, through the rise as an Empire embracing the entire Mediterranean World and Western Europe. Its Constanting, Christianity and the foundation of Constantinety Examines Constanting, Christianity and the foundation of Constantinety De Examines into to a world empire, with emphasis on the analysis of primary sources. Chedit will not be given for both HI 404 and HI 504.

HI 405 History and Archaeology of the Roman Empire. 3(3-0-0). Alt. yrs. Preq: Junior standing. Analysis of Rome's rule over the Mediterranean World in the first four centuries A.D. through the use of literary and archaeologie sources. Special emphasis on imperial army and frontier security. Credit will not be given for both H 405 and HJ 505

HI 406 From Roman Empire to Middle Ages. 3(3-0-0), Alt. yrs. Preg: Junior standing: Late Antiquity and the early Middle Ages. The transition from classical civilization to the basis of modern civilizations; the fall of Rome, the Germanic kingdoms, Byzantiun, the establishment of Christianity, the birth and growth of Islam. Credit will not be given for both H 406 and H 306

HI (RED) 407 Islamb History to 1798, 37-00. Ahr yrs. Preg. Janior standing: The history of the Islamic Near East to 1798. Topiss include the East Mediteranean before Islam, Muhammad and the development of Islam, sources of Musfin evilization, Islamic law, science, philosophy, at, and architecture, Islam in spain, India, Asia, and Africa, the Crusades, the Ottoman, Islam and Europe. Credit will into be given for both HI 407 and H3 507

HI (REL) 408 Islam in the Modern World. 3(2-0-0). Alt yrs. Preq: 3 hours of History or Religious Studies. Evolution of modern Islam from 17th century to the present. Primary emphasis on North Africa, the Middle East and South Asia. Pre-modern Islamicate empires, reform and revival. Historical origins of current issues in the Islamic world.

HI 409 The High Middle Ages. 3(3-64). Alt. yrs. Preg. Jamios standing, McRicva caluter from 10th through 13th centurins: revival of the Roman Empire, monastic and papel reform, tiss of universities, evolution of prepresentaive bodies, the Gothis style, troubadour and goliardic poetry, scholasticism, and revival of Roman law. Credit will not be given for both HI 409 and HI3509

HI 410 Italian Renaissance. 3(3-0-0). Alt yrs. Preg: Inuior standing. Renaissance humanism, an educational ideal and an awareness of man as the sole creator in the historical world, is examined in its relationship to the Italian republics and princedoms of the 14th through the 16th century. Credit will not be given for both II 410 and HS 10

HI 411 The Protestant and Catholic Reformation of the 16th Century, 3(3-0-0). Alt. yrs. Preq: Junior standing. The conditions and criticisms which led to reform and the nature of the institutional and theological changes affected by the various churches and sects. Special attention to Luther and Calvin. Credit will not be given for both HI 411 and HI 511

HI 142 The Sexes and Society in Early-Modern Europe, 3(3-40), F. (dAUTREVED), examination of changes in gender relations, ideas about the sexes, femininity, and masculinity, the roles of women and men in political, religious, economic, scientific, and family life in Europe between the late Middle Ages and the French Revolution. Credit for HI 412 and HI 512 is not allowed.

HI 414 France in the Old Regime. 3(3-40). Alt. yrs. Pres: Junior standing. France from the sixteenth century to the Revolution, development of remainsance and absolutist state, social and cocomic change, religious reform and Enlightenment, origins and beginnings of the revolution. Credit will not be given for both HI 414 and HI 514

HI 415 The French Revolution.3(3-0-0). Preq: Junior standing. Broadly based analysis of France's first revolutionary en; the enlightenment and its impact, the causes and character of the Revolution in France: impact of these events in France and Europe. Credit will not be given for both HI 415 and HI 515

H1 418 Fascist Italy and Nazi Germany. 3(3-0-0). F. Preq: Junior standing. Fascism as a theoretical concept, rise of fascism in Italy and Germany. seizure of power by Mussolini and Ililer, organization of the economy, churches, military, women, youth, and culture under the dictatorships. Students will not receive credit for both II-143 and IH 518

HI 419 Modern European Imperialism. 3(3:0-0). Alt. yrs. Prog. Junior standing. Historical background of European overseas expansion; its impact on the economics, politics and culture of both Europe and the colonized world; the significance of imperialism and anti-colonial nationalism in shaping the modern world. Credit will not be given for both H1419 and HB 519

HI 420 European Diplomatic History. 3(3-0-0). S. Sum. Preq: 3 hours of History. Survey of major events in European international relations, including the Congress of Vienna in 1815, the unification of Germany. World War I and II, the origins of the Cold War, European unification, and the crisis of the Soviet bloc. Credit will not be given both for HI 420 and HI 520.

HI 421 European Intellectual History: The Eighteenth Century. 3(3-0-0). Alty prs. Preg. Junior standing. Historical examination of some of the major figures of the European Enlightement, beginning with Locke and ending with Kant. Credit will not be given for both HI 421 and HI 521

H1 422 European Intellectual History: The 19th Century. 3(3:0-0). Alt. yrs. Preq: Junior standing. Historical examination of some of the major figures of European thought during the 19th century, beginning with the enhusiasm of the period of the French Revolution and ending with the distillusionment of the find 6 sicele. Credit will not be given for both H1 422 and H1 522.

HI 423 Women in European Enlightenment. 3(7-0-0). S. Alt yra(even), Preq: 3 hours of History, Junior standing. Historical examination of construction of female 'nature', resources available to women writers and intellectuals, and constraints on women's education, writing and publication during the Enlightenment period.

HI 425 Tudor and Stuart England. 3(3-0-0). AL: yrs. Preg: Junior standing. British bitory from the Reformation through the Civil War. Emphasis on key developments in social, political and economic life: The development of a new concept of kinghish, the growing independence of Parliament, the search for religious uniformity and the changing status of the aristoracy and gentry. Credit will not be given for both H1 423 and H1 523

HI 429 20th Century Britain. 3(3-0-0). Alt. yrs. Preq: 3 hours of History. British political, social and economic history since 1914, with reference to the effects of two world wars, the growth of the Welfare State, Britain's decline as a power, and its search for a new role in the world.

HI 430 Modern France. 3/3-0-01, Ah. yrs. Preg. Junior standing. French. history from the downfall of Napoleon I to the present, with a short introductory survey of the Old Regime and the French Revolution. Cultural, social and economic developments and political trends. Credit will not be given for both HI 430 and HI 530

HI 431 Germany: Luther to Bismarck 1500-1871. 3(3-0-0). Alt. yrs. Preg: Junior standing. Germany from the Reformation to the completion of national unification in 1871. Emphasizes the impact of socioeconomic changes on politics and culture. Credit will not be given for both HI 431 and HI 531 HI 432 History of Germany Since 1871. 3(3-0-0). Alt yrs. Preq: 3 hours of History. German history from the unification of 1871 to the present, concentrating on problems of nationalism and political and social reform. Credit will not be given for both HI 432 and HI 532.

HI 438 The Bussian Empire to 1917, 3(3-0-0). Alt. yrs. Freng 3 hours of Unitory, Russian Empire to the Revolution of 1917. Kives Rus and the Mongol computes, serflom, territorial expansion, cultural insularity of the Great Russian is the Moscow, Voscientization, reform, and great power status in 18th and and revolutionary opposition, industrialization, rapid urbanization, vag. and revolutionary opposition, industrialization, rapid urbanization, vag. and revolutionary opposition.

HI 439 History of the Soviet Union And Afters, 33-60, Ad, yrs, Preg: Lanior standing, Soviet state and society from the 1917 Revolution, including the post-Soviet situation. Political diserrary and resistance to the Bobbevic techniques of rule; popular reconciliation with Party state and great power status during: World War II and after; face of none-Russian nationalities; destalinization, stagnation, and the failed attempt at Party renewal after 1985. Credit will not be given both for HI 433 and HI 539

HI 440 American Environmental History. 3(3-0-0). F. Preq: 3 hours of History. Interactions between humans and their environments in America; environmental focus on themes in American history such as colonial settlement, industrialization, progressivism, the New Deal, the 1960s.

HI 411 Colonial and Revolutionary U.S. 3(3-0-0). Alt: yrs: Preg: Junior standing. Origins of the English colonies in America to the American Revolution. European background to colonization, merging of different cultures, effects of mercanitic decrime, causes of revolution. Credit will not be given for both HI 441 and HI 541

HI 442 Creating the Constitution : Origins and Development. 3(3-0-0), S. Alt. yrs.(odd). Preg: 3 hours of History. Analysis of state and federal constitutions developed in the United States after 1776. Theories behind a federal constitution; the Philadelphia Convention of 1787; the ratification debate; and the bill of rights.

HI 443 U.S. Constitutional History to 1883. 3[32-03]. F. Alt. yre even. Prog: Junior standing: This course caratines the origins and development of the U.S. Constitution from the Articles of Confederation to 1883. The course specifically looks at the federal Convention of 1787, the national bank debus and early constitutional interpretation the constitution and its interaction with politise, economics, and seeky; the powers of Congress-tatation, contracts, commerce and war. The course also cananies sovereignty, slavery and civil rights. It ends with an analysis of the Civil War Arneelments and the transformation in American constitutionalism. Credit for both HI 443 and HI 551 is not allowed.

HI 444 U.S. Constitutional History Since 1870, 3(2-04). S. Prog. Imitor stunding. Examines the transformation of American Constitutional hough after the Gritl War; the triumph of nationalism and the evolution of a new federal theory, the rise and ful of federal protections of coil rights in the Lae 1994 century and the CivilRights Revolution in the 20th century. Explores key concepts as civil Briteris, galicital artivum and juicilar strengths proceeding and substative due process. Herey of contracts and entrepreneurial liberty, legances intermement privacy, women and gender issues: explores free speech, religious freedom, civil liberties. Credit for hoth III 444 and HI 544 is not allowed.

HI 445 Early American Frontier. 3(3-0-0). S. (ALT/RODD): Examines the social, political, and cultural development of the eastern American frontiers between the carly seventeenth and mid-intecernth centumes. Addresses the relationships between settlers and environments, suffers and Naive Americans. Explores the structure and life of pointer families. He development of new institutions, the role of governments in regulating suttements, and the evolution of the Sfrontier myrUS Credit carnot be given for both 1443 and H1545.

HI 446 Civil War and Reconstruction. 3(3-0-0). Alt. yrs. Preq: Junior standing. Examination of sectional polarization of the 1850s, impact of the war on both northern and southern societies, and trauma of reconstructing the Union. Credit will not be given for both HI 446 and HI 546

HI (WGS) 447 History of American Women to 1900. 3(3-0-0). Alt. yrs. Preq: 3 hours of History. The historical experience of women in America from the colonial period to 1890. Women's work, education, legal and political status, religious experience, and sex roles: age, class, race, sexual preference, and region as significant variables in women's experience.

HI (WCS) 448 American Women in the Twentieth Century. 3(3-0-0), Alt. yrs. Preq: Junior standing. Women's historical experience in America, 1890-1990. Changes in women's work, clocacion, legal and political status, and sex roles, age, class, race, sexual preference, and region as significant variables in women's experience. Credit will not be given for both HI 448 and HI 548

HI 449 U.S. Labor to 1900. 3(3-0-0). Alt. yrs. Preq: Junior standing. History of work, workers, and working-class organizations and politics in colonial and nineteenth-century America. Credit will not be given for both HI 449 and HI 549.

HI 450 U.S. Labor Since 1900. 3(3-0-0). All. yrs. Preq: Junior standing. History of work, workers, and working-class organizations and politics in twentieth-century America. Credit will not be given for both HI 450 and HI 550

HI 451 The Vietnam Warz 3(3-60). S. Preg: B huars of History. Analysis of U.S. involvement in Vietnam, including an introduction to Vietnamese history, why the United States intervent of Wietnam, and what they expected three, the consequences of U.S. involvement for Americans and Vietnamese, there, the consequences of U.S. involvement for Americans and Vietnamese, the effort to end American participation in the war, and the war's legacy. Credit for both H1 453 in unit 1551 is not all 1551 is not all 1551.

HI 452 Recent America. 3(3-40). Al. yrs. Preq: Junior standing: Examination of coetemporary opinions and historical interpretations of major problems in American life since 1939, including World War II, its social and economic consequences, Korea and the Cold War, high business and labor, civil rights and feminist movements; countercultures. Vienam and Watergate. Credit will not be given both for H 432 sun HI 552

HI 453 United States-Latin American Relations Since 1823, 3(5-00), 464 yrs, Prog. inner standing, Analysis of periods, issues, and events in US-Latin American relations since 1823: Mornee Doctrine, Manifest Destiny, Mexican and Spanis-American Wars. Dollar Djelomay, Good Neighber Policy, anti-Comminst crusale since 1945, Allance for Porgors, US. responses to revolution. Historial aperceptive on contemporary inter-American problems on drugs, environment, debt crisis, and human rights abuses. Credit will no be einer both for 11433 and 1853

HI 454 History of U.S. Foreign Relations, 1900-Present, 378-0-0), Preguhuior stunding, America's energence as a world power. American diplomatic history since 1900; the expansion of American economic and cultural relations; the evolution of the American foreign policy bravenacy; and the historical forces and personalities that have shaped American relations with other nations. Credit for both H1454 and H1554 will not be allowed

HI (AFS) 455 History of the Civil Rights Movement. 3(2-0:0). Al., yrs... Preq: Junior standing. The black revolution; stages and leaders of the movement; successes and failures in the fight for desegregation, the vote, and economic opportunity; impact of Civil Rights movement on the United States. Credit will not be given both for HI 455 and HI 555

HI 456 Early American Thought. 3(3-0-0). Alt. yrs. Preq: 3 hours of History. American intellectual history to 1865. Influence of reformation, enlightenment, scientific revolution, capitalism and romanticism on social and political order. Credit will not be given for both HI 456 and HI 556

HI 457 Twentieth-Century U.S. Intellectual History. 3(3-0-0). Adl. yrs. Preg: husior standing. American intellectuals and their views on 20th-century topics such as politics, culture, race and gender in historical context. Credit for both HI 457 and HI 557 is not allowed

HI 458 Modern American Historical Biography. 3(3-0-0). Alt. yrs. Preg: Junior standing. Credit will not be given for both HI 458 and HI 558. American history in the 20th century through the medium of historical biography. Credit will not be given for both HI 458 and HI 558

HI 459 The Early American Republic, 3(2-00). S. (AITTREVEN). Examines the social political, and cultural development of the Early Republic, the period in American history roughly from the Revolutionary War through the Administration of Alon Quinz, Adams. Employs the life of Thomas Jeffersson the quintessential American, as the foundation for delving into the historical encourage graduate unders to an advect the social sector of the theory of the delvine complicate curve of the theory of the Early American Republic. Credit will not be given for both III 459 and H559. HI (REL) 460 American Religion After Darvin, 3(3-00, F, S, Preq. 3)hours of Roligion or Hutory, Major religious issues in America from the Crivil War to the mid-1920s, including science and religion, the impact of Darwin's evolutionary theory, biblical criticism, liberalism versus fundamentalism, the churches in an industrial society. Credit for both HI(REL),460 and HI(REL),560 is not allowed

HI 461 Crititization of the Old South. 3(2-00). All: yrs: Pray: Lunior standing. The distinctive features of the Old South as part of the regional development of United States history. Consideration of colonial factors in the making of the South, development of the plantation system and slavery. Southen social order, milelectual and callural life, economic development, and rise of Southen mationalism. Credit will not be given for both HI 461 and HI 561

HI 462 Social History of the New South. 3(3-0-0). F. Preq: 3 hours of History. Analysis of the change and continuity in the American South from the end of the Civil War through the present. Credit will not be awarded both for HI 462 and HI 562.

HI 465 Oil and Crisis in the Gulf. 3(3-04). S. Alt/Fr(even). Preq: 3 hours of History or Sophomere standing. Historical roots and development of the Persian Gulf region from the late nineteenth century until the present with an emphasis on the social, acconous, cultural and political transformations folding the envoyery of oils and subsequent events such as the Arab Oil wars, 50 e1073, the Imain Revolution, the Iran-Farsh war, and he two Gulf wars.

HI 466 History of the Palestinian-Israeli Conflict. 3(3-60). F. Markov, and M. K. Markov, and M. K. Markov, and K. Markov, and M. K. Ma

HI 467 Modern Maxico. 3(3-04). Alv, yrs. Preq. 3 hours of History. Mayie dovelopments in Mexican antical life since 1231. The 19th century the era of Santa Anna, the war with the United States, the Reform, the French intervention, and the dictatorship of Portino Dias. The 19th Revolution and the resulting transformation of Mexico's political, social and economic institutions. Reading knowledge of Spanish helpful but not required.

HI 469 Latin American Revolutions in the Twentieth Century. 3(3-0-0) Alt: yrs. Preq: Junior standing. Comparative analysis of causes, participants, process, and outcome of revolutions in Mexico, Bolivia, Cuba, and Central America. Credit for both HI 469 and HI 569 will not be given

HI (EB) 470 Seminar: Teaching World History. 3(3-0-0). S. Preq: 3 hours of History. Introduction to historiography and themes of world history; designed for, but not restricted to, LTH students planning to teach world history.

HI 471 Revolutionary China. 3(3-0-0). Alt. yrs. Preg: Junior standing. China 1900 to present. Examination of political, cultural, and socio-economic revolutionary phases of China's 20th-century transformation from traditional empire to communism. Particular attention to post-1949 problems of nationbuilding. Credit will not be given for both H1471 and H1571

HI 472 Modern Japan, 1890 to Present, 3/3-0-01. Alt, yrs. Preg. 3 hours of Hatory. Japan's emergence as a modern nation and world power. Topics include nation-state formation; modernization and its dislocations; democratization and authoritratinatism; imperialism, international policies, and war, postwar reforms; changing gender relations; popular culture; and social problems. Credit will not be given for both H1472 and H1572

HI 475 Japan's Empire in Asia, 1868-1945, 4(3-0-0), F. Ali, sync(svn), Prog: 3 hours of History, Junior standing, An advanced survey of Japanese relations with Asia in the intercenth and twentieth centuries. Structures and ideologies of imperialism and colonialism; moderization, nationalism and social change; migration and mobility; resistance and collaboration; and legacies of empire. Centle will not be given for both H1 473 and H1573 or H1573.

HI 474 Modern India. 3(3-0.0), F, Alt, syrs,(sven), Preq: 3 hours of History. The history of the Indian sub-continent, from the 16th century to the present. Focus on political, economic and cultural change under the Mughal Empire and the British Raj; the problems of independent India, Pakistan and Bangladesh.

HI (AFS) 475 History of the Republic of South Africa. 3(3-00), F.S. Preq: 3 hours of History. Evolution of the Republic of South Africa's society, with emphasis on the interaction of diverse peoples and cultures. Particular attention is given to the period since 1870. Credit will not be given for both HI 475 and HI 375.

HI (AES) 476 Leadership in Modern Africa. 3(3-0-0). At. sysc. Preg. 3 hours of History. Recent sub-Saharan African political history (excluding South Africa). Overview of concepts, vocabulary, historical turneds. Detailed examination of specific African countries as case studies, such as Ghana, Nigeria. Zimbahwe, Tarzania.

HI 477 Women in the Middle East. 3(3-0-0). S. Alt. yrs.(odd). Preq: 3 hours of History. The varied forces influencing lives of women in Middle East from beginning of Islam to present.

HI 478 Islam and Christianity in Sub-Saharan Africa. (3:640). 5. Prog: 3 hours of Hubors, Expansion and interaction of Huban and Christianity in sub-Sahana Africa in the interest and twentieth centuries, and their influence and impact on the accounty, politics, and society. Topics Include misitoaney influence of religion on leadership, education, nationalism, and postcolonialism.

H1 (AFS) 479 Africa (sub-Saharan) in the Twentieth Century, 3;3-0:0, $s, Ad, xy_{5}(xeym), Preg: 3 hours of History. Developments in sub-Saharan$ Africa during the colonial period, from the end of the nineteenth century to theadvent of deelonization in the early 1960s. Interplay of political, social,economic and cultural factors in the experiences of African peoples during thisperiod. Credit will not be given for both HI 479 and 579

HI 480 Scientific Revolution: 1300-1700. 3(3-0-0), Alt, yra, Preg: Junior standing, Factors bhild dramatis scientific changes of the seventeenth century. Role of mathematics and experiment, Interaction of the new science with trends in philosophy. religion, alchemy, magic, matchine, and with institutental, educational, political, economic and technological factors. Credit will not be given for both H140 and H15300.

HI 481 History of the Life Sciencess 3(3-9-0). Alt: yrs. Preg: Janior studing, The major ideax, methods, institutions, and individuals that have contributed to the biological sciences from Renaissance to modern times. The connections between the life sciences and other aspects of culture, including the physical sciences, religious belief, medical practice, and agriculture. Credit will not be given for both [148] and [188]

HI 482 Darwinism in Science and Society, 3(3-0-0), 3, Alt, srq(ere), Prog 6 hours of Advanced History, Scientific development of Darwinism and its reception by the scientific community and the general public. Social impact of theories of evolution as reflected in Social Darwinism, sequences, sociolology, and relationship of sciences to ethics and religion. Credit will not be given both for H 482 and H1522

HI 433 Science and Religion in European History, 3(3-00). S, Al. yrs,(odd). Preg: 3 hours of History, Innior standing. The historical conflict between science and religion; crisis of religion; science as a new cultural authority; political and institutional landscape of science and religion in Europe. Credit will not be given for both H1483 and H1583

HI 484 Science in European Culture, 3(3-0-0), F. Preq: 3 hours of History, Junior standing, Relationship between science and culture in European history: evaluation of 'two cultures' thesis; scientific instruments, universal expos, science and literature. Credit will not be given for both HI 484 and HI 584

HI 485 History of American Technology, 3(3-0-0), S. Preq: 3 hours of History. Technology in American history: the ideological, social, economic, and institutional contexts of technological change from the 1760s to the present. Impacts of new technological systems.

HI 491 Seminar in History, 3(3-0-0). F.S. Preq: 3 hours of History, Junior standing. Detailed investigation of selected topics in history. Consult Department of History for specific topics.

HI 495 Honors Research in History I. 2(0-2-0). F.S. Preq: Senior in History Honors Program. Preparation of the bonors thesis. Topics and procedures to be determined by the student and the supervising faculty member. HI 496 Honors Research in History II. 4(0-4:0). F.S. Preq: HI 495, Senior in History Honors Program. Completion of the honors thesis. Topics and procedures to be determined by the student and the supervising faculty member.

HI 498 Independent Study in History. 1-6. Preq: 3 hours of History. Extensive readings on predetermined topics focused around a central theme. Permission of the department is required.

HONORS

HON 101 Honors Colloquium 1. 1(0-2-0), F. Preg: UHP student: Introduction to Honors at NC State University for Orbiversity Honors Program students. Development of Honors Plan of Study and discussion of issues of concern in higher education and relationship between education, personal development, and community involvement. Require permission of the University Honors Program

HON 102 Honors Colloquium II. (10:2-0). S. Preg. HON 101, UIP staden. Introduction to Honors at NC State University for University Honors Program students. Development of plan for honors research project and proposal for study abond ceptrience. Further reflection on purpose of higher education in addressing the issues and opportunities of our time. Require permission of the University Honors Program

HON 201 Inquiry, Discovery, and the Arts. 3(3-64), F.S. Preg: UHP student. S study of works of art that treat the theme of inquiry and discovery-its risks, its creativeness, its ambiguities and complexities, and its moral dilemmas. Selected works from several media-theater, music, visual arts, and film. Analysis of each work in terms of its historical context and internal structure as well as its meanum of the nature of inquiry and discovery.

HON 202 Inquiry, Discovery, and Liferature. 3*i*,3*i*-00*i*, *F*. S. Prog. UHP student, X study of works of iterature that treats the themes of inquiry and discovery--its risks, its creativeness, its ambiguities and complexities, and its most dilemmas-dimensional student works from literature and other modia, its historical context and internal structure as well as its treatment of the nature of inquiry and discovery.

HON 290 Honors Special Topics - History. 3(3-0-0). F.S. Preq: UHP student. Seminar for University Honors Program students, repeatable if content varies, meeting GER requirements in History, interdisciplinary in character and often team-taught.

HON 291 Honors Special Topics-Mathematics, 3(3-0-0), F.S. Preq: UHP student. Seminar for University Honors Program students, repeatable if content varies, meeting GER requirements in mathematics, interdisciplinary in character and often team-taught.

HON 292 Honors Special Topics-Natural Sciences. 3(3-0-0), F.S. Preq: UHP student. Seminar for University Honors Program students, repeatable if content varies, meeting GER requirements in the natural sciences, interdisciplinary in character and often team-taught.

HON 293 Honors Special Topics-Literature. 3(3-0-0). F.S. Preq: UHP student. Seminar for University Honors Program students, repeatable if content varies, meeting GER requirements in history or literature, interdisciplinary in character, and offen team-taught.

HON 294 Honors Special Topics-Philosophy or Religion. 3(3-0-0). F.S. Preg: UHP student. Seminar for University Honors Program students, repeatable if content varies, meeting GER requirements in philosophy. religion, or arts, interdisciplinary in character, and often team-taught.

HON 295 Honors Special Topics-Social Science. 3(3-0-0). F.S. Preq: UHP student. Seminar for University Honors Program students, repeatable if content varies, meeting GER requirements in the social sciences, interdisciplinary in character, and often team-taught.

HON 296 Honors Special Topic-Science, Technology, Society-H&SS Perspective. 3(3-00). F, S. Preg: UHP student. Seminar for University Honors Program students, repeatable if content varies, meeting GER requirements in Science. Technology and Society (humanistic perspective) interdisciplinary in character and other team-taught.

HON 297 Honors Special Topics-Science, Technology, Society-Natural Sciences. 3(3-0-0). F.S. Preq: UHP student. Seminar for University Honors Program students, repeatable if content varies, meeting GER requirements in Science, Technology and Society (natural science perspective) interdisciplinary in character and often team-taught.

HON 298 Honors Research/Independent Study, 1-3. F.S.Sum, Research/independent Study for University Honors Program students. Repeatable if content differs. Research or independent study under supervision of faculty members. Project approval by the Honors Program Advisory Committee necessary prior to registration. Permission of the University Honors Program required

HON 299 Honors Special Topics - Visual and Performing Arts. 3(3-0-0). - F.S. Preq: UHP student. Seminar for University Honors Program students, repeatable if content varies, meeting GER requirements in Visual and Performing Arts, interdisciplinary in character and often team-taught.

HON 321 The Physics of Music, 43:-0-01, F. Preg, PP 235 or PP 131 or PP 211, UIPP audion. This course ceptores the physics of sound and musical instruments, approaching such questions as what differentiates music from other sounds; how are musical sounds produced, controlled, and addet together all in search of making music; how instruments evolved and work; what are assels and energeneemics; why sounds may be musical to one person and not another? Concepts will be explained in both mathematical and nonmathematical terms. Traveled at science and energinering students.

HON 341 Time Travel. 3(3-0-0). S. Prog. UHP andmr. A study of contemporary metaphysics organizati around the topic of time travel. David Lewis, perhaps the foremost contemporary metaphysician, argues that time travel is possible. It is argument is based on ingeneous positions about three travel is possible. It is argument is based on the present possible and the Students will consider each of these topics in some detail, always with an eye to their implications for time travel.

HON 342 Issues in Contemportry Religion. 3(1-60). S. Prog. UHP ander: An examination of major issues in contemporary religious thought, with particular attention to how theologians have reshaped traditional theological concepts in response to 200-21st century challengies. After considering the academic study of religion and addressing the methodological and the study of the study of the study of the study of the theological will examine the impact of neutral biastrical and cultural developments on the formulation of theological proposals and the role religion plays in shaping societal attitudes and mores.

HON 340 Philosophical Ethics, 3/3-0-0, F. An introduction to some of the main concepts and theories in the field of ethics. This course explores answers to the most basic questions of ethics. How can we tell right from wrong and good from bad? What is it to be a good person? What does Smaking the world a better place3 amount to? The course will examine how philosophers have answered these questions in the pat and consider how their answers might be relevant to contemporary ethical dilemmas. University Honor Pogram Students or permission of UHP.

HON 351. American Ideals in Clobal Perspective. 3(0-00), F. This course will examine core American Ideals, how they evolved, what differentiates them from comparing idealogies, and the extent to which they are transferable to countries with very different cultures, histories, and levels of the United States has been enhering its ideals and how successful it has been in promoting these values globally.

HON 371 Environmental Science and Technology. 3(3-60). S. This seminar explores deeply advanced topics in contemporary environmental science and considers and evaluates the potential solutions to the challenges they prose. The seminar is kased to enradings from multiple perspectives of these read-world challenges with an emphasis on those occurring in Netth Carolina. The seminar is intenticipalitymary, so political, comornia, and challa appects are addressed. University Honors Program student or permission of URP.

HON 301 Music and Social Life, 3/4-0/0, S. At NC Siate and in the Timagle people are actively engaged in music-making, inducing, devidend practices, and a multitude of other kinds of articl performance. Students in this class think about the relationship between music and other aspects obtacial life by doing field research to answer questions about creativity, listening, performance, and here ways music and other active aspects obtacial life, values, and ideas techniques for doing ethoegraphic research. Music the a University Heness Program student or how permission of the UHP. HON 395 Honors Cooperative Education. 3(3-6:0). r.E. Freez Two sensers full time in University Bornors Program. Experimental work, in government or industry for Honors Program. Experimental work, in supervise, fiscally advice and Honors Program. Director must sign HON 395 Honors Concentrative Environment. We data Severation Resolution Fiberra Concentration Resources and Section Resolution Concentration Resolution Resolution Resolution Resolution Concentration Resolution Resolution Resolution Concentration Resolution Resolution Resolution Concentration Resolution Resolution Resolution Concentration Resolution Resoluti

HON 307 Honors Extension and Engagement. 1-6. F.S.mn. Proc: One smearser good standing in University Honors Program. Opportunity for significant hands-en involvement in extension and engagement research/project as mentored by NC County Extension confloyees of their in cooperation with commanity employees/accentrices. Iocal and government officials, and county research/proper listenilia a reflective genuta. Is find appear and presentation at the NC State Undergraduate Research Symposium or a venue appropriate to the discipline. Students on transportation.

HON 398 Honors Special Topics. 1-6. F.S.Sum. Preq: UHP student. A seminar or other learning experience within an academic framework that may be on- or off-campus. Enables the development of new HON courses outside the GER list.

HON 496 Honors Capstone Seninar, 3(3-40), F.S. Preg: UHP under. Honors Seninars open to Junicos and Seniors in al discipitary Honors Program. Repeatable if content differs. A series of seninar with differing subjects interdiscipitary in character and sometimes team-mught, allowing advanced students to explore topics from a multidiscipilinary preservice and to apply their knowledge to issues and problems in the present world, Permission of the University Honors Program.

HON 498 Honors Research/Crative Project 1, 3/3-0/0, F.S.Sam Prog. One semacter in good standing in University Honors Program. UHP audem. Opportunity for hands-on faculty mentored research/craaive project. Course may be stand-about project completed in one semestrysmum, or serve as part of a two semester project that is completed at the end of Honors Research/Crative Project 2 (HOA 1994). Approved plan of work required with significant independent research/creative project culminating with final paper and presentation at the CS taste Undergalaute Research/Samptonian or other venues appropriate to the discipline. Research within or outside the student's discipline may full to repetie.

HON 499 Honors Research/Cratitve Project 2, 3(3-00), F.S.Sum Prog. One semencie in good standing in University Honors Program. UIIPI sudant. Opportunity for hands-on faculty mentered research/crative project. Course serves as final part of a two-sementer project that bagon with Honors Research/Crative Project 1 (HON 498/or approved disciplinary research experience. Approved plant of work required with significant independent research/treative project cultinating with final paper and presentation at the NC State Undergrankane Research Symposium or other venues appropriate on the discipline. Research within or outside the student's discipline may fulfill experience.

HORTICULTURAL SCIENCE

HS 100 Home Horticulture, 3(3-0-0), F.S. Introduction and review of home horticulture as it relates to the horticultural enthusiast. A general understanding of plant growth, structure, and development; house plant selection and care, selecting trees, shrubs, and flowers for the home landscape, and other related topics.

HS 201 Principles of Horticulture. 3(3-0-0). F.S. Principles of plant growth and development relating to production and utilization of fruit, vegetable, floricultural, and ornamental crops. Historical, economic, and global importance of horticultural crops and services.

HS 211 Ornamental Plants I. 3(1-5-0). F. Preq: BIO 181. Identification, distribution, growth, characteristics. adaptation, and usage of ornamental plants. Emphasizes bedding plants, trees, and gymnosperms.

HS 212 Ornamental Plants II. 3(1-5-0). S. Preq: BIO 181. Identification, distribution, growth, characteristics, adaptation, and usage of ornamental plants. Emphasizes shrubs, ground covers, vines, bulbs, and interior landscape plants. HS (ANS) 215 Basic Agricultural Genetics. 3(3-0-0). F. Preq: ZO 160, BIO 183 or BIO 125. Basic principles of inheritance in plants and animals of agricultural significance. Transmission genetics and its effects on the usefulness of plants and animals. Basic principles of plant and animal improvement.

HS 252 Landscape Graphic Communication. 3(1-03), S. Prog: THL Majora or THC Majors, Visualization of the entire design process, from conception to presentation drawings. A complete graphic vocabulary (concepts, techniques, and drawing styles) will be covered; providing the designer with an effective means of communicating design ideas, to her/himself, other professionals, Clents, and the public.

HS 200 Perspectives in Horticultural Science. 1(1):60). F. Iatrobuciona and crientario to programas in horticalunal science. Discussion of current status of horticulture, extension and research. Emphasis on undergraduate program management, interovitying, raduate education, and career planning. Gaest lectures, career opportunities and qualifications for employment in horticulture and related fields.

HS 301 Plant Propagation. 4(3-3-0). F. Preej BIO 181 or BO 200. Theoretical basis and techniques for successful asexual and sexual propagation of seed plants and ferms. Influence of heredity, phytopathological infection, and environmental conditions on success and quality of propagules. Recent developments and innovations in propagation techniques and methodologies.

BS 302 Cardening with Herbaceous Perennials. 3(3-6-0). S, ML, SyrcAoll, Preg. 100 183 or 80 200. Examination of the use of herbaceous premnials in the home garden and commercial landscapes. Topics include: general plant characteristics, culture and management. garden attributes, design usage, horticultural history, propagation, use of exotic (normative)species in the garden, hirdform press and cranament garsses.

HS 342 Landscape Horticulture. 3(2-3-0). F.S. Introduction to comprehensive process for small scale landscape projects. Includes garden history, social and environmental analysis, creative problem solving process and the practice of oral, written and graphic communication.

HS 357 Site Design and Construction Materials. 4(1)-2(0), F. S. Prog. TIU, Majors, HS 222 and HS 342. Site design of small scale landscape design pojests including: understanding two-dimensional and three-dimensional representation of landfrom, landfrom mainplathors, surveying and measuring, base map development, site analysis, grading and drainageplans, small circulation systems (predicting and vertically, powernative, functional role of plants, designing site structures (steps, ramps, valls, and forces), documenting and analyzing user information, and special population site requirements. Exploration of appropriate construction materials and their poperties occurs concurrently with hadow topics; FIRE try will be required.

HS 371 Interior Plantscapes. 3(2-3-0). S. Preq: BIO 181 or BO 200, second senester Sophomore standing. Identification, selection, installation, utilization, and maintenance of plants commonly used in commercial interior settings.

HS 400 Residential Landscaping, 6(0-9-0), F.S. Prag: HS 211, 212, 342, LAR 430. Corea: LAR 457. Equips students with the necessary skills to create functional, aesthetic, and humanistic designs for residential and other small scale projects. Aspects of problem identification, project organization, design, execution, and evaluation. Required field trip with fee.

HS 401 Landscape Construction Studio. 6(0-9-0). S. Preq: THL Majors, HS 357, 400. Small scale landscape design with a concurnated focus on detail design and construction documentation. Development of skills in designing, drawing, and building landscape features. Opportunities for hands-on experiences.

HS 411 Nursery Management. 3(2-3-0). F. Preq: BIO 181, SSC 200, Junior standing. Principles and practices of production, management, and marketing of field-grown and container-grown nursery plants. One of three scheduled weekend field trips required as students' expense.

HS 416 Principles of Ornamental Planting Design. 4(2:40). F.S. Prog-TIL Major, HS 400. Developing and exilivating a design process for crating meaningful and compelling ornamental planting designs through the study and protectice of plants directabation (Eron, enclosure, permeability), physical properties of plants (line, form, texture, coler), client/sic analysis and program development, visagal journaling, gather matrixer, presentations skills, utilizary principles of visual composition, design communication, and understanding and resolving technical and horicitulnal isosis in contemporary planting design. HS 421 Physiology and Culture of Temperate-Zone Tree Fruits. 2(2-3) 01 , F. Preg: 101 810 or 80 200. Physiology and culture of the major temperate-zone tree fruit and nut crops of the United States. Fundamental principles underlying woody plant growth as applied to the culture of specific tree-fruit crops with emphasis on crops of commercial importance to North Carolina.

HS 442 Small Fruit Production. 3(2-3-0), S. Alt, yrn(sem) Preq: BIO 181, SSC 200, HS 201, and Cousent of Instructor. Impostance and economic value of blackbarries, blueberries, campes, napherries, strawberries, and minor small fruit crops in the agricultural economy of the USA and the world. Cultural requirements of these crops and manipation of their itason morphological and physiological traits for successful production. Six all afternoon field trays are required.

HS 431 Vegetable Production. 4(3-3-0). F. Preq: BIO 181, SSC 200. Principles and practices of production and marketing of seventeen vegetable crops grown in the U.S. Additional topics include pest management, seed technology, food safety, sustainable agriculture, use of genetically engineered crops, and consumer issues.

HS 432 Introduction to Permaculture, 3/3-0-01. F.S. Fernaculture means Spermanent culture,5 (or Spermanent agriculture) and ...Sis the conscious design and maintenance of cultivated ecosystems that have the diversity, stability, and resilince of a natural accosystems (Bill Mollion). This course will explore, through lextures, discussions, field trips, and required projects, a design/billing amethodologi that tesks to profile for our physical friendly, sustainable manner. The Saturday field trips and the weekeed mountain trips are al optical.

HS 440 Greenhouse Management. 2(2:3-0). F. Prez: SSC 200 and HS 201. Perspective of genethouse system management. Selection of greenhouse site, construction, hearing, cooling and production systems. Emphasis on greenhouse operations: scot accounting and analysis (Dobe topics; root, genethouse), and the selection of the selection of the selection temperature. Inplt and marketing, Handson experiments in production operation plus typics to commercial greenhouses and markets. Experiments operation plus typics to commercial greenhouses and markets.

HS 442 Production of Floricultural Crops, 8(2-3:0). & Preg. SSC 200, HS 201, Production of floricultural crops, Emphasis on environmental manipulation and scheduling of crops youth and development for targeted market provids. Specific flowering crops is models to demonstrate potted flowering plant, cut Hower, and bedülting plant production systems. Handson errop production experience plus field trips to commercial floriculture production and marketing facilities.

HS 451 Plant Nutrition. 3(3-0-0). S. Ali, yra. (rent). Preg: SS: 200. An understanding of the basic mixerial nutrient requirements, nutritional monitoring procedures, and fertilizer application methods in horricultural production systems including those for firstis, feld vegetables, firstis and vegetables under plasticulture, nursery crops, landscapes, greenhouse flowers and vegetables, interior plastraspes, hydroponics, and organic farming.

HS (FS) 462 Postharvest Physiology. 3(3-0-0). S. Preq: BO 421. Preharvest and postharvest factors that affect market quality of horticultural commodities with an emphasis on technologies to preserve postharvest quality and extend storage life of fruits, vegetables and ornamentals.

HS 471 Tree and Grounds Maintenance. 4(3-3-0). S. Prag: SSC 200. Principles and practices of tree and grounds maintenance. Physical (water) and chemical (fertility) properties of urban soils. Tree and shrubbery: physiology, selection, transplanting, pruning. Fertilization, and protection. Weed biology and nonchemical and chemical management optons.

HS 492 External Learning Experience. 1-6. F.S. Preq: Sophomore standing. A learning experience in agriculture and life sciences within an academic framework that utilizes facilities and resources which are esternal to the campus. Constant and arrangements with properties employees must be employee, the departmental teaching coordinator and the academic dean prior to the experience.

HS 493 Special Problems in Horticultural Science. 1-6. F.S. Preq: Sophomore standing. A learning experience in agriculture and life sciences within an academic framework that utilizes campus facilities and resources. Contact and arrangements with prospective employers must be initiated by student and approved by a faculty adviser. the prospective employer, the departmental teaching coordinator and the academic dean prior to the experience.

HS 495 Special Topics in Horticultural Science. 1-6. F,S,Sum. Independent study under faculty supervision of horticultural topics in the student's area of interest not available in regular course offerings. Offering of new courses on a trial basis.

HUMANITIES AND SOCIAL SCIENCES

HSS 100 CHASS Computer Literacy. 0(0-1-0). F.S. Preq: Departmental designated computer literacy course. Computer Literacy Certification for majors in College of Humanities and Social Sciences.

HSS 110 Humanities and Social Sciences Scholars Forum, 4(0-0-0), F.S. Prez: Enrollment limited to participants in the Scholars of the Cellege Pregram. Intendisciplinary seminar series with presentations by distinguished faculty members and experts drawn from technical, academic, business government communities. Discussions of major public issues and topics of contemporary concern.

HSS 111 Humanities and Social Sciences Scholars Forum. 0(0-00), F.S. Preg: Enrollment limited to participants in the Scholars of the College Program. Interdisciplinary seminar series with presentations by distinguished faculty members and experts drawn from technical, academic, business and government communities. Discussions of major public issues and topics of contemporary concern.

HSS 294 Social Sciences Studied in an Overseas Context. 3(3-0-0). Sum. Social Sciences courses taught in NC State Study Abroad programs. (Current listings available in Study Abroad office and CHASS Dean's Office.)

HSS 298 Study Abroad Topics in Humanities and Social Sciences. 1-6. F,S. Study Abroad Programs: selected topics in the humanities and social sciences.

HSS (COM) 392 International and Crosscultural Communication. 3(3-0-0). S. Patterns and problems of verbal and non-verbal forms of crosscultural communication. Avoidance and management of cultural conflict arising from awareness of characteristics of crosscultural communication. Impact on communication of differing cultural perspectives.

INDUSTRIAL DESIGN

ID (GD) 102 Graphic and Industrial Design Fundamentals. (69-2-0), S. Preq: Design Majors, DF 101. Introductory studio in fundamental twodimensional and three-dimensional concepts of graphic and industrial design. Basic design principles and invention of visual and spatial form within contexts relevant to design of communication and products.

ID 201 Basic Industrial Design Studio 1. 6(0-9:0) - F. Prog: Design Majors, DF 102. Correg: ID 255, ID 318, ID 318L. Introduction to the theories, methods, and language of industrial design; elementary problems in form and function; transitional implications of hand-erafted and mass-produced objects, in various materials.

ID 202 Basic Industrial Design Studio IL 6(0>0). S. Prég: Design Majors, ID 201. Correg: ID 256, ID 418,ID 418L Introduction to the fundamentals of product development and design with emphasis on analytical and intuitive approaches to problem solving, technical skills, manufacturing and structural considerations in design of simple products/systems.

ID 215 Introduction to digital Techniques. 3(3-90). F. Preq. Design Migros. Introduction to the computer as a design tool for generating and manipulation of two-dimensional raster and vector imagery: techniques in twodimensional concept rendering: edstop publishing applications for design and production of presentation documentation; and visual editors for creating and managing web sites.

ID 255 Contemporary Manufacturing Processes I. 3(3-9-0) . F. Introduction to mass production processes and their influences on design. Wood, paper and metal manufacturing processes utilized in quantity production. Emphasis on materials comparison and process selection in relation to product function, form, safety, human factors and manufacturability. Field trips required.

ID 256 Contemporary Manufacturing Processes IL 3(3-9-0). S. Second course in mass production processes and their influences on design. Emphasis on material search and process selection in relation to form, function, human factors, finishes, and joining methods. Plastics and rubber and their specific manufacturing processes utilized in mass production.

ID 262 Professional Practice in Industrial Design. 3(3-9-0). S. Preq: Design Majors. Issues and situations encountered in a design practice. Topics include patents, trademarks, contracts, basic marketing skills within corporations and in free-lance design.

ID 292 Special Topics in Industrial Design. 1-3. F,S,Sum. Topics of current interest in Industrial Design. Normally used to develop new courses.

D 300 Intermediate Industrial Design Digital Studies Series: 6(00-90), F.S.Som. Prep: Design Majora, D2 20, LD 315. Correy: 10-815. Individual and team-oriented design experiences that expand upon and combine intellectual and manual skills required for the practice of industrial design. Emphasis on identifying and solving design problems through manipulation of design theory, application of human factors, procider stafey avarences, universal design principles, ecological/environmental concerns, appropriate combination of materials and manufacturing techniques, and presentation of concepts, rapid prototyping, intraactive virtual product visualization, and world wide webbased presentation.

ID 315 Digital Product Modeling, 3(3-0-0). S. Preg: Design Majors, ID 215. Progression of digital experiences that expand upon and combine the intellectual and conceptual skills required for 3-dimensional design visualization. Emphasis on solving design problems through development and manipulation of 3-dimensional form within the virtual environment.

ID 318 Ideation I. 3(2-2-0). The ideation process of conceiving, developing and recording ideas two-dimensionally. These techniques defined and practiced as an extension of understanding the human idea motor process.

1D 400 Advanced Industrial Design Studio Series. 40:9-40, 1: £5,30m. Progr. Industrial Design Majors, 1D 300. A series of advanced studio experiences that expands upon and combines intellectual and manual skills required for the practice of industrial design. Englands and ondenifying and human factors, product safety awareness, appropriate combination of materials and manufacturing techniques, and presentation concerpts.

1D 415 Advanced Digital Product Modeling. 3(3-00). F.Sum. Preglongim Majora, 102 J.E.J. D.35. Advanced concepts for planning and executing efficient workflow practices for manufacturable product surfaces. Emphasis on theory and application of three-dimensional surface modeling took, accurate techniques. Introduction of animations to aid with dynamic visual analysis of digital product design concepts.

ID 418 Ideation II. 3(2-2-0). S. This is an advanced course which expands the ideation process with greater emphasis directed toward the creative development and recording of conceptual design phase.

ID 445 Human-Centered Design. 3(3-0-0). F. Preq: Design Majors. Introduction to the spectrum of human physical and cognitive capabilities as they relate to user interaction with designed products and environments.

ID 400 Industrial Design International Studie, 6(0-40, 1; F.S.Sum, Preiz, Junior standing un ID. Cellez ed Design or equivator program. Approal Study Abroad Office. Define industrial design problems and develop design solutions in an international setting. Studio projects related to design, culture, and traditional and contemporary limited and mass produced products. Focus on artifict making through directed studies.

ID 492 Special Topics in Industrial Design. 1-3. F.S.Sam. Preq: Consent of Instructor. Topics of current interest in Industrial Design. Normally used to develop new courses.

ID 494 Internship in Industrial Design. 3-6. F.S.Sum. Preq: Junior standing, 3.0 GPA or better. Supervised field experience in product design offices, galleries, museums and other related organizations. Maximum of 6 credit hours ID 495 Independent Study in Industrial Design. 1-3; F.S. Preq: Junior standing, 3.0 GPA or better in Industrial Design. Special projects in industrial design developed under the direction of a faculty member on a tutorial basis. Maximum 6 credit hours - May be repeated

INTERDISCIPLINARY STUDIES

IDS 105 A Systems Approach to the Universe. 3(3-0-0) Systems approaches to problems in physical, social, and behavioral sciences and technology. Concepts of general systems (interactions between systems functioning). Emphasis in interdisciplinary problem-solving methods and critical questioning.

IDS 201 Environmental Ethies. 3(3-0-0) . F.S. Interdisciplinary consideration of ways in which field of study coupled with personal/cultural values contribute towards either solving or compounding environmental problems; provides framework for process of making ethical decisions.

108 (PEH) 211 Eding through American History, 83-640). F. Examination of exiting and scientific frees that have abaped our relationship with food. Science and politics of dieary recommendations. Influence, over time, of ecoronics, iscial and political conditions on food preparation, proceed experiments in displaying earing attinuity and behaviors. Roles played only by women in Maerican food cubure.

IDS 220 Coastal and Ocean Frontiers, 3(3-0-0). F. Interdisciplinary approach to current issues, scientific concepts, management strategies and future trends concerning the coasts and the oceans. Required weekend field trip.

IDS 260 Danging Parndigms of Leadership, Learning, and Service. 4(2+6-2), r-S. Interdisciplancy examination of leadership, learning, and service- and their inter-relatedness-in light of the ovolving scientific work/view of western civilizations. Service-learning enhanced seminar supports students in connecting course materialand community-based experiences to their personal lives and their roles as a titzers. Nevel-led reflection sessions, seminars with guests, field-tips, and other enhancement opportunities during required weekly two-low terming lab, service hows scheduled by students. Serves as training course for students interested in leadership roles in service-learning and civic engagement at NCSU.

IDS 295 Special Topics in Multidisciplinary Studies. F. S. Sum. Detailed investigation of an interdisciplinary topic. Topic and mode of study to be determined by faculty member and/or teach team.

IDS (NR) 305 Humans and the Environment. 3/3-001, F. S. Instructions among human populations in the biophysical system and the environment. Emphasis on current issues, ecological principles and their relationships to basis tophysical processe; considers for do, population dynamics, public land and common resources, renewable natural resources, pollution, water resources, energy and non-renewable resources.

IDS 308 Peace in the Global Village, 3/3-0-01, F. Examination of peace in multidisciplinary terms-anthropological, psychological, policida, pluibilosophical, environmental and religious; consideration of human propensity for cooperation as well as aggress-betternes; calas durine-betternes, case studies, workshops and round table presentations on past and present human groupings that succeeded in attaining peace; possibilities for prace in the future.

1DS 401 The Contemportry City: Problems and Prospects, 3(3-60), z. Prog: Sophomory standing. Interdisciplinary extaining clienticiciplinary extaining the standing three standing and problems which cities face. Topiss include urban design, social realizonships, edecation, transportation, crime and violence, and urban psychology.Alternative solutions to various urban problems examined.

IDS (TAM) 414 Textiles and Society, 3/3-0-0). All Yra, Prog-Sophomore standing, Historical and sociological study of the textile and apparel industries since the Middle Ages with emphasis on 1850-present. Changes in industry composition, corporate structure, production technology, work organization, and labor-nanagement relations. Impact on communities, workers, and the avironment. Long range trends and implications.

IDS 415 Peruvian Amazon Ecology and Ethnology. 2(2-0-0). Sum. A field/lecture course, located on the Amazon, near Iquitos, Peru, is presented by a team of scientists and specialists in ornithology, ecology, entomology, and anthropology. Coursework is divided into pre-trip readings, onsite field experiences and lectures; and post-trip reflection and application. This course is designed for, but not restricted to precollege teachers and informal educators, e.g., in museums and parks, as a general introduction to tropical systems.

IDS (STS) 490 Interdisciplinary Methods and Issues. 3(3-0-0), F,S. Preg: Interdisciplinary Studies Self-Design Majors, Senior standing. Capstone seminar for students in the IDS self-design major. Intensive study of student's area of concentuation, leading to a major research paper.

IDS 495 Special Topics in Multidisciplinary Studies. F.S. Examination of selected topics of an interdisciplinary nature.

IDS 496 Topics in Film and Interdisciplinary Studies. 3(3-0-0). Detailed examination of film within interdisciplinary contexts. Specific topics will vary from semester to semester.

IDS 498 Independent Study in Multidisciplinary Studies. F. S. Preq: Consent of Instructor. Independent investigation and discussion of a selected topic of an interdisciplinary nature.

INDUSTRIAL ENGINEERING

IE: (TE)10 Computer-Based Modeling for Engineers. 3(3-60). F.S. Perge T15. Corey MA 141. Introductory course in computer based modeling and programming using Visual Basic for Applications. Emphasis on algorithm development and engineering problem solving. Methodical development of VBA within applications like Microsoft Exect and Access from specifications: documentation, sylic control structure: classes and methodic, data types and data abstraction: object-oriented programming and design; graphical user interface design. Projects: design problems from detertical, industrial, textile, and financial systems. Functional relationships will be given and programs will be designed and developed from a list of specifications:

IE (GC) 210 Totroductory Engineering Graphies for Industrial Engineering: 32-01. F.S. Feerge: E 115. Introduction to the graphical representation and solution of 2D and 3D apailal problems. Conventional methods using compare-based todo to apphilically describe 2D and 3D objects computer graphics and computer-aided design. Includes practical IE drawing applications.

IE 216 Manufacturing Engineering Practicum. 3(1-5:0), F.S. Prog: C or better in IE 110. Corege: IEGG 210. Hands-on experimentation for students to learn the capabilities and limitations of basis manufacturing processes. Relationships between product design, quality, manufacturing planning, computer simulation, material handling systems, time and motionstudies, and ergonomics.

IE: 311 Engineering Economic Analysis: 3(3:6-0), F.S. Prog: MA 141, Engineering and managarial decision making. The betwey of interest and its uses, Equivalent annual costs, present worth, internal rates of return, and benefitivost ratios. Accounting depreciation and its tast effects, Economic lot dichotomics: fixed vs. variable, and incremental vs. sunk, use of accounting data. Replacement theory and economic life. Engineering examples.

IE 316 Manufacturing Engineering 1 – Processes. 3(2:3-0). F.S. Pray, MSE 2007; IE 2(I): IEOC 210. Analysical study and design of manufacturing engineering with emphasis on mfg. and processes. Addresses the interaction of design, materials, and processing. Laboratory instruction and hands-on experience in metrology, machining, process planning,economic justification, and current mfg. metholologies.

IE 330 Furniture Product Engineering, 31:4-01, Pree; IE 210, Open only to student paraving ES IF, Entimute Manufacturing Quion, Wood Science and Technology, and Industrial Design. Introduction to use and propertises of materials and construction methods used in mass production of furniture. Examines techniques of product engineering and its role in ideemaining product quality and manufacturability. Enghasis on principles of comparet-based product development, specification, and performance evaluation.

IE 331 Furniture Manufacturing Processes I. 3(3-1-0). Preq: IE 330.Open only to students pursuing BS IE, Furniture Manufacturing Option, Wood Science and Technology, and Industrial Design. Furniture manufacturing technology emphasizing mass production equipment capabilities and capacities. Relationship of product characteristics to machine selection and process planning activities. Introduction to computer-controlled machining and integrated manufacturing systems.

IE 351 Manufacturing Engineering, 3(2-3-0), F.S. Preg: MAT 201, IE 210. Analytical study and design of manufacturing engineering and processes. Emphasis on the interaction of design, materials, and processing, on the techniques of metrology, machining, process planning, computer-aided process control, economic justification, and state-of-the-aut manufacturing technologies.

IE 522 Work Analysis and Design. 3/2-2-0). F.S. Preq: C- or better in ST 371; C or better in IE 110. Work methods and production processes to improve operator effectiveness and reduce production costs. Techniques studied include operation analysis, motion study, value engineering, predetermined time systems, time study and line balancing.

IE 361 Deterministic Models in Industrial Engineering, 3(3-0-0), F.S. Preg: MA 303 or MA 341 or MA 405. C or butter in IE 110. Introduction to mathematical modeling, analysis techniques, and solution procedures applicable to decision-making problems in a deterministic environment. Linear programming models and algorithms and associated computer codes are emphasized.

IE 401 Stochastic Models in Industrial Engineering, 3(3-00), F.S. Progr MA 330 ar MA 340 ar MA 455 C or better in 75 71; C or better in 75 110. Introduction to mathematical modeling, analysis, and solution procedures applicable to uncertain (sucharitic) production systems. Methodologies conduction of the state design and analysis of problems, capasity planning, inventory control, waiting lines, and system reliability and matimatability.

IE 408 Control of Production and Service Systems. 3(3-0-0). F.S. Preq: IE 301; C- or better in ST 371. Planning and control of production and service systems. Production organization flow and inventory control methods: Systems approach.

IE 416 Manufacturing Engineering II - Automation. 3(3-0-0), F.S. Progr IE 316. Integration of design and first, through computer aided/automated process planning, concurrent engineering, and rapid prototyping. Fixed and programmable automation in mfg and service. Automotoms mfg, systems such as computer numerical control (CINC), industrial robotics, automated inspection, electronics manufacturing and assembly.

IE 417 Manufacturing Engineering III - Computer Integrated Manufacturing, 32(3-60), F.S. Prez, 18 / 60 / F.S. Ji, C. Detteri III [11]. Principles, economic justification, implementation, and performance evaluation of Computer Integrated Mg. (CIM) systems. Fundamentals of group technology and cellular offs, systems. Automation of information flow supporting the manufacturing, operations using transaction processing via database technology. Real-time centrol of CIM systems including data acquisition, process control, and programmable logic controllers.

IE 430 Furniture Manufacturing Processes II. 3(3-1-0). Preq: IE 331; C or better in IE 110. Correq: IE 352. A survey of furniture manufacturing technology. Emphasis is on operations, production rates, and the integration of many types of equipment into a manufacturing system.

IE 431 Furniture Manufacturing Facilities Design. 3(3-1-0). Preq: IE 430. A survey of furniture manufacturing technology. Emphasis is on operations, production rates, and the integration of many types of equipment into a manufacturing system.

IE (CSC) 441 Introduction to Simulation. 3(3-0-0). F.S. Prog: MA 242, ST 372. C or behavior in Et 110. Discrete-event stochastic simulation for the modeling and analysis of systems. Programming of simulation models in simulation language. Input data analysis, variance reduction techniques, validation and verification, and analysis of simulation output. Random number generators and random variate generation.

IE 443 Quality Design and Control. 3(2:3:0). F.S. Preg: ST 372. Statistical methods in quality control. Control charts for variables and attributes. Process capability assessment. Role of experimentation in designing for quality. Total Quality Management. Tools for continuous quality improvement. Quality Function Deployment.

IE 452 Ergonomics. 3(2-2-0). F.S. Preq: CE 214. Coreq: IE 352. Worker - machine environment systems, design and evaluation; applications to consumer products tools, equipment and the workplace. Consideration of anatomical, physiological and psychological capabilities and limitations as related to systems design and human performance. Use of anthropometric data in design of display and control systems. Effects of environmental stress upon work performance, safety, and health.

IE 453 Production System Design, 3(3-60), F.S. Preq: IE 401, Principles and practice in design of facilities and logistics networks. Integration of supply chain design, capacity planning, facility layout, material handling, and storage and warehowing insestino overall production system design. Emphasis on economic justification of alternative designs and use of computer software to aid design process. Group projects.

IE 495 Project Work in Industrial Engineering. 1-6. F.S. Prog. Junior standing. Special investigations, study or research related to the field of industrial engineering. In a given semester several students and/or student groups may be working in wildly divergent areas under the direction of several members of the faculty.

IE: 499 Senior Design Project. 3(3-60), F.S. Prog. IE 311, E 408, IE 441, IE 453, Individual or group design projects regiming problem definition and analysis, synthesis, specification and presentation of a designed solution. Students work under faculy supervision either on actual industrial engineering problems posed by local industrial, service and governmental organization or on energing research issues.

INTERNATIONAL STUDIES

IS 393 International Affairs Seminar. 3(3-0-0). F. An intensive study of selected international issues, global dimensions and implications, leading to a major research paper.

IS 491 Senior Seminar in International Studies. 3(3-0-0). S. Preq: 1S 393. An inter-disciplinary study of various aspects of globalization, with an emphasis on the interaction between local communities and global forces and how the two shape each other at the level of human rights, ethnic relations, states, human migrations, the environment, edutures and languages, and health.

LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE

LAR 102 Landscape Architecture Design Fundamentals Studio, 6/9-2-00. S. Introductory design studio for students in the department of Landscape Architecture. Emphasis on increasing awareness, understanding, and appreciation of the context in which we fit our human-made edisents, i.e. the environment. Examination of the specific nature of places. Human manipulation on natural and human-made elements, and the consequences of such manipulation. Field trips may be included with a maximum pass through charge totaling S250.

LAR 200 Landscape Architecture Introductory Studio. 6(0-9-0), F. Prez: Design Majors, IAR 102, small scale Industage architectural design. Site observation exercises and visits, physical design projects, reading and discussion. Basic skills in landscape architecture, discorring the environmental issues in design, understanding design process, drawing and vehally communicating issues, and tida conceptualization and realization.

LAR 210 Digital Drawing for Landscape Architecture. 3(2:3-0). S.Sum. Digital modeling and computer aided design in landscape architecture. Integration of digital data in visualization of past, existing and future designs.

LAR 211 Digital Design Media for Landscape Architecture. 3(2-3-0). *F.Sum.* Principles and practices related to the use of digital applications in landscape architectural design. Includes two-dimensional raster imaging, vector graphics, photo simulation, and three-dimensional modeling.

LAR 221 Introduction to Environment and Behavior for Designers. 3(3-0-0). F. Integration of behavioral and environmental systems related to design. Exploration of humane, ecologically sound design alternatives.

LAR 222 Perception and Behavior for Designers. 3(3-0-0). S. Perceptual systems, linkages among them, and linkages between them and language and culture as these affect the design process.

LAR 292 Special Topics in Landscape Architecture. 1-3. F.S.Sum. Preq: Consent of Instructor. Topics of current interest in Landscape Architecture. Normally used to develop new courses. LAR 400 Landscape Architecture Studio. 6(0:9-0). F,S. Preq: DF 102. Projects cover small scale design. urban landscapes, community design, and environmental management. Design process stressed, including attention to project organization, design synthesis and realization.

LAR 421 Environmental Cognition for Designers, 3(3-0-0), F. Basic cognitive theory as a framework for exploration of cognitive imagery; images of self; and developmental images of home, school, neighborhood, and city.

LAR 423 Concepts of Space. 3(3-0-0). The role of space and its representation in design is considered against an overview of concepts of space drawn from psychology, anthropology, mathematics, art history, and philosophy.

LAR 430 Site Planning, 3(2-3-0). F. Preq: MEA 101/110 or MEA 120/110 or SSC 200. Technical operations and environmental landscape controls for site development. Site analysis, grading and drainage, earthwork, horizontal and vertical control for road alignment. Graphic exercises.

LAR 433 Native Plants in Environmental Design. 3(2-3-0). S. Analysis of natural processes relating to plant materials native to this region. Planting design theory. Planting design methods. Applications in a laboratory setting.

LAR 443 Landscape History. 3(3-0-0). Human impact on the land over the past 20,000 years: development of agriculture, commerce and industry and their role in changing the face of the earth.

LAR 444 History of Landscape Architecture. 3(3-0-0). F. The history of designed landscapes. Environmental, social and cultural factors which influence human made landscapes presented with history and art of landscape architecture.

LAR 445 American Parks, Parkways and Estates. 3(3-0-0) . S. Preq: Junior standing. Design and planning traditions of parks and parkways. Philosophical and social motivation for establishment of national parks. Field trip to Biltmore Estate and Blue Ridge Parkway.

LAR 457 Landscape Construction Materials, Methods and Documentation. 3(2-3-0). S. Preg: LAR 430. Materials, standards, and construction methods used to implement landscape architectural designs. Development of construction documents.

LAR 465 Landscape Architecture International Studie, 6(6–07), Sam, Prog: Janior standing, in the College of Design and approval of the International Study Abroad Office. Define landscape architectural problems and develop design solutions in an international setting. Exercises and projects related to design, culture and the physical environment of the host country. Focus on landscape architecture, gardees and urbanius studied through sketching and documentation, site investigation, historical context, current design examples and besign applications.

LAR 492 Special Topics in Landscape Architecture. 1-3. F.S.Sum. Preq: Consent of Instructor. Topics of current interest in Landscape Architecture. Normally used to develop new coarses.

LAR 494 Internship in Landscape Architecture, 1-3, F.S.Sun, Prez-Janior standing in Landscape Architecture, 30 GPA obten: Supervised field experience in landscape architecture office, related design office, or governmental agency. Students work in an office or agency for up to 12 hours per week. A daily work journal and a final paper summarizing the week experience are required.

LAR 495 Independent Study in Landscape Architecture, 1-3, F,S,Sun, Preg: Junior standing in Landscape Architecture 3.0 GPA or better. Individual projects in landscape architecture developed under the direction of a faculty member on a tutorial basis.

LATIN

LAT 101 Elementary Latin I. 3(3-0-0). F. Beginning course in Classical Latin, emphasizing elementary grammatical form and basic syntax. Readings. based on brief selections from Roman authors, including Cicero and Catellus.

LAT 102 Elementary Latin II. 3(3-0-0). S. Continuation of Latin 101. Completion of the study of elementary grammar. Readings from a variety of Latin authors, including texts on mythological themes. LAT 201 Intermediate Latin I. 3(3-0-0). F. Preq: LAT 102. Introduction to Latin prose and poetry. Emphasis on increased reading skill. Review of grammar fundamentals and exposure to new and more complex syntax. Examination of cultural significance of readings.

LAT 202 Intermediate Latin II. 3(3-0-0). S. Preq: LAT 201. Lyric poetry of Catallus and Horace emphasizing vocabulary, syntax, and techniques of Latin verse. Traditions and the evolution of lyric poetry and the social role of the Roman poet.

LAT (GRK) 310 Classical Mythology, 3(3-60), F. Greck and Roman mythology through the writings and art of the Classical period. Discussion of creation stories, the major gots and herces, the underworld and atterift, Intellectuar lerigbious and educational role of myth and of the most important theories of interpretation and classification. All readings and discussion in English.

LOGIC

LOG 201 Logic. 3(3-0-0). Introduction to methods of deductive inference. Concepts of inconsistency and entailment. Truth Functional Statement Logic and Quantifier and Predicate Logic: Representation of logically significant form of statements and arguments. Procedures todiscover and notation to write down proofs.

LOG (MA) 335 Symbolic Logic, 3/3-0-0). F. Preq: LOG 201 or MA 225. Introduction to modern symbolic logic; the concept of proof, mathematical induction, recursion and the relationship between formal and informal theories (examples: group theory, Peano arithmetic). The Gi+del Theorems and the mathematical study of logic.

LOG 435 Advanced Logic & Metamathematics, 3(3-90), S. Prog: LOG 325. Advanced topics in logic and metamathematics. proof procedures, firstorder theories, soundness and completeness theorems, recursive functions, the formalization of antimuteir, the Goed Incompleteness Theorems. Emphasis on mathematical study of logic and mathematics, can not receive credit for both LOG 435 and LOG 335

MANAGEMENT

M 100 Introduction to College of Management, 1/1-0-0), F.S. College of Management requirements and expectations, career paths in business, and services available in the College and University. Recognition of the relationships among various functional areas of business education. Examination of fundamental educational issues and vocational strategies.

M 200 Microcomputer Applications for Business and Accounting. (JO-201). FSJSun- Preg: Accounting: Bariness Management, Economics, and Agricultural and Resource Economics Majors. Use of microcomputers in business. Applications and exercise using operating system, word processing, and speachbeet software for specific business problems. Integration of software packages to reprare business reports.

MATHEMATICS

MA 100 Precalculus by Self Study. 3(0-7:0). prog. Agebra L. Directed self study of precalculus topics to prepare students for a Mathematics Level II C Achievement Test in order to qualify for placement into the appropriate calculus course at NC STATE. Enrollment is limited to students who have not received credit for a calculus course or higher at NC State.

MA 101 Internendiate Algebra. 45:-00. - E.Sum. Preparation for MA 100. MA 105, MA 107, MA 111, and MA 114. Reviews main intopies from high-school Algebra 1 and Algebra 1 emphasizing functions and problem solving. Differencespets and skills covered include algebraic operations. Instruction, Instruction, Tanza and Algebraic and algebraic approximations. Instruction, Instruction,

MA 103 Topics in Contemporary Mathematics. 3(3-0-0): F.S.Sun, Preg: MA 101 or equivalent completed in high school. Primarily for students in Humanities and Social Sciences. Illustrations of contemporary uses of mathematics, varying from sensester to semester, frequently including sets and logic. counting procedures, probability, modular arithmetic, and game theory.

MA 105 Mathematics of Finance. 3(3-0-0). F.S.Sum. Preq: MA 101 or equivalent completed in high school. Simple and compound interest, amulties and their application to amorization and sinking fund problems, installment buying, calculation of premiums of life amulties and life insurance.

MA 107 Precedentus I. 3/3-1/0. J. F.S.Sun. Prog. Placoment via Achievement Test or MA 104. Algebra and basic integrometry: polynomial, rational, expensionilal, logarithmic and rigonometric functions and their graphs. Ceefin for MA. 107 does not count toward granulation for unidents in Sci (all options), Math Edu, Sci Edu, Tacities, College of Management, and Sci. dagrees on LLASS. Credit is not allowed for both MA 107 and MA 111

MA 108 Precalculus II: 3(5):1-0). F/S.Sum. Prog: C or heterin in MA requirement. Algebra, analytic geometry and ringeometry increases in requirement. Algebra, analytic geometry and ringeometry increases of the results of the results. The results of the results. The results of the results

MA 111 Preciaculas Algebra and Trigonometry, 33-1-01, F.S.Sun, Prog. Placement via Level Two Achievement Teta or MA 101, C., Real numbers, functions and their graphs (special attention to polynomial, rational, esponential, logarithmic, and trigonometric functions), analytic trigonometry cill in MA 111 does not court toward graduation for students in Engr., Physical & Math. Sci., Design, Biological & A., Engr., (Scincer Poram, Biological Sci.(al options).Math. Edu., Proestry, & Textiles. Credit is not allowed for both MA 111 and either MA 107 or MA 108.

MA 114 Introduction to Finite Mathematics with Applications. 3(3-60) F. S.Sum. Programming TMA 101. Elementary matrix algobias including arithmetic operations, inverses, and systems of equations; introduction to linear programming including simplex tenefolds, sets and counting techniques, applications in the behavioral mesonational probability. Mattow chairs: applications in the behavioral mesonational probability. Computer use for completion of assignments.

MA 116 Introduction In Scientific Programming (Math), 83-001, s. Prag: MA or AMA Major, MA 141, and either PMS 100 or E 115. Computerbased mathematical problem solving and simulation techniques using MATLAB. Emphasizes scientific programming constructs that utilize good practices in code development, including documentation and style. Corvers user-defined functions, data abstractions, data visualization and appropriate use of pre-defined functions. Applications are from science and engineering.

MA 121 Elements of Calculus, 3(3-0-0): F.S.Sum, Prog. MA 107 or 111 or placement is Leviel Two Achievement Text. For students who require cost ysingle semestre of calculus. Emphasis on concepts and applications of calculus, along with basis citalls. Algebra review, functions, graphs, limits, derivatives, integrais, logarithmic and exponential functions. functions of several variables, appleatatos in management, applications in biological and social sciences. Credit is not allowed in more than one of MA 121, J31, J41. MA 121 may not be substituted for MA 131 or MA 141 as a curvisular requirement

MA 131 Claclubs for Life and Management Sciences A. 3(3-6). F. S.Sam, Preg: C or better in MA 107 or MA 111 or placement via Level Two Achievement Text. First order finite difference models: derivatives - limits, power rule, graphing, and optimizations: exponential and logarithmic functionssoper rule, and MA 12, 131, and work sciences. Credit nor allowed fer mere than one of MA 121, 133, and 141

MA 132 Computational Mathematics for Life and Management Sciences. 1(1-0-0). S. Preq: C or better in MA 121 or MA 131. Computational aspects of calculus for the life and management sciences; use of spreadsheets and a computer algebra system; applications to data models, differential equation models, and optimization. MA 141 Catcubs L 4(4-60), F.S.Sun, Preg. 3A 111 with grade of C or better or placement via Level Two Achievenent Test. First of three sensaters in aclealus sequence for science and engineering majors. Functions, graphs, limits, derivaives, rules of differentiation, definite integrals, fundamental theorem of cataculas, applications of derivaives and integrals. Use of computation tools. Credit is not allowed for more than one of MA 141), 131, 121

MA 225 Foundations of Advanced Mathematics. 3(3-0-0). F.S. Preq: MA 241. Introduction to mathematical proof with focus on properties of the real number system. Elementary symbolic logic, mathematical induction, algebra of sets, relations, functions, countability. Algebraic and completeness properties of the reals.

MA 231 Calculus for Life and Management Sciences B. 3(2-00). F.S.Sun, Prez, MA 131. Differential equations – oppellation growth, flow processes, finance and investment models, systems; functions of several variables – partial derivatives, optimization, least squares, multiple integrals; Lagrange multiplier method – chain rule, gradient; Taylor polynomials and erise; numerical methods. MA 121 is not an accepted percequisite for MA 231.

MA 241 Calculus II. 4(3-2-0). F.S.Sum, Preg: MA 141 with grade of C or better. Second of three semesters in a calculus sequence for science and engineering majors. Techniques and applications of integration, elementary differential equations, sequences, series, power series, and Taylor's Theorem. Use of computational tools.

MA 242 Calculus III. (43:2-0). F.S.Sune, Perg. MA 241 with grante of C or better, Third of three semesters in a calculus sequence for science and engineering majors. Vectors, vector algebra, and vector functions. Functions vector averal variables, partial duple integration. Line and surface integrals. Green's Theorem, Divergence Theorems, Stoke' Theorem, and applications. Use of computational tools.

MA 293 Special Topics in Mathematics. 1-6. F,S,Sam. Preq: Departmental approval required. Freshman-sophomore level experimental course offerings or directed individual study.

MA 301 Introduction to Differential Equations. (374-09). Prog: Credit for 12 hours of calculas. First cord en differential equations with applications second order linear differential equations with applications in mechanics and applications: Laplace transforms; Fourier series. Credit not allowed if MA 241 taken previously at NCSU. Primarily intended for transfer students whose calculus backgrounds do not include a study of first and second order linear differential equations.

MA 302 Numerical Applications to Differential Equations. (1(1-6-0), F,S. Preg: MA 241. Numerical methods for approximating solutions for differential equations, with an emphasis on Runge-Kutta-Fehlberg methods with stepsize control. Applications to population, economic, orbital and mechanical models.

MA 303 Linear Analysis. 3(3-0-0). F.S. Preg. MA 241. Linear difference equations of first and second order, compound interest and amorization. Marices and systems of linear equations, eigenvalues, diagenalization, systems of difference and differential equations, transform methods, population problems, Credit not allowed if credit has been obtained for MA 301, 341 or 405

MA. 365 Elementary Linear Algebra. 3(3-60). F. S. Sume Prey, MA 241 (with corruptists with A-20) or MA. 211 and MA 132. Correg. MA 241 (with proreguints MA 241). An elementary introduction to the sessentials of linear algebra. Marrics and systems of linear equations, determinants, euclidean spaces as vector spaces, linear transformations of euclidean spaces, elementary transmet of eigenvalues and eigenvectes, applications to numerical solutions of equations and computer graphics. Credit is not allowed for both MA 305 and MA 405

MA 308 College Geometry. 3(3-0-0). Preq: MA 225. The axiomatic approach to mathematics. Congruences for triangles, Parallel postulate and consequences. Right triangles, Circles, tangents, chords. Area. Coordinate geometry. Lines and planes in space. Non-Euclidean geometries.

MA 325 Introduction to Applied Mathematics. 3(3-0-0). S. Preq: MA 231 or MA 242. Introduces students with multivariable calculus to five different areas of applied mathematics. These areas will be five three-week modules, which lead to higher level courses in the application areas. Topics will vary, and examples of modules areheat and mass transfer, biology and population, probability and finance, acoustic models, cryptography as well as others.

MA (LOG) 335 Symbolic Logic, 3/3-0-0). F. Preg: LOG 201 or MA 225. Introduction to modern symbolic logic; the concept of proof, mathematical induction, records and the relationship between formal and informal theories (examples: group theory, Peano arithmetic). The G+del Theorems and the mathematical study of logic.

MA 341 Applied Differential Equations 1, 3(3-04), F, S, Sun, Preg, MA 224 or (MA 132 and MA 231). Differential equations and systems of differential equations. Methods for solving ordinary differential equations including Laplace transforms, phase plane analysis, and numerical methods. Matrix techniques for systems of linear ordinary differential equations. Credit is not allowed for both MA 301 and MA 341

MA 351 Introduction to Discrete Mathematical Models. 3(3-0-0), F.S. Preg: MA 224, 225, 231 or 241. Basic concepts of discrete mathematics, including graph theory, Markov chains, game theory, with emphasis on applications; problems and models from areas such as traffic flow, genetics, population growth, economics, and ecosystem analysis.

MA 401 Applied Differential Equations II. 3(3:-00). F.S.Sum. Prog. MA 3/1 or 301. Wave, heat and Laplace capations. Solutions by separation of variables and expansion in Fourier Series or tother appropriate orthogenal sets. Sumr-Liouville problems. Introductions to use classical partial differential equations. Use of power series as a tool in solving ontinary differential equations. Credit for both MA 401 and MA 501 will not be given

MA 402 Computational Mathematics: Models, Methods and Analysis, 3(3-0-0). F. Preg: Fortran or C or Pascal, Physics. Introduction to high performance computing and numerical modeling. Matrix models and boundary value problems with an emphasis on heat and mass transfer. Assessments of all approximations in the computational engineering and science process.

MA 403 Introduction to Modern Algebra. 3(3-00), F.S.Sum, Prog. MA 225. Sets and mappings, equivalence relations, rings, integral domains, ordered integral domains, ring of integrals. Other topics selected from fields, polynomial rings, real and complex numbers, groups, permutation groups, ideals, and quotient rings. Credit is not allowed for both MA 403 and MA 407

MA 405 Introduction to Linear Algebra and Matrices 3(3-0-0). FS.Sum. Preg. 10A 241. Coreg. 40A 252. Linear equations operations with matrices, row echelon form, determinants, vector spaces, linear independence, bases, dimension, orndoponility, eigenvalues, reduction of matrices to diagonal forms, applications to differential equations and quadratic forms. Credit is not allowed for both MA 303 and MA 405

MA 407 Introduction to Modern Algebra for Mathematics Majors. 3(3-0-0). Prog: MA 225. Elementary number theory, equivalence relations, groups, homomorphisms, coosets, Cayley's Theorem, symmetric groups, rings, polynomial rings, quotient fields, principal ideal domains. Euclidean domains. Credit is not allowed for both MA 403 and MA 407

MA 408 Foundations of Euclidean Geometry. 3(3-0-0). F.S. Coreq: MA 403 or MA 407. An examination of Euclidean geometry from a modern perspective. The axiomatic approach with alternative possibilities explored using models.

MA 410 Theory of Numbers. 3(3:0-0). S. Preq: One year of calculus. Arithmetic properties of integers. Congruences, arithmetic functions, diophantine equations. Other topics chosen from quadratic reciprocity Law of Gauss, primitive roots, and algebraic number fields.

MA (ST) 412 Long-Term Actuarial Models. 3(3-60), F. Prog. MA 24 or MA 21, Corey MA 421, BUSSCA 350, ST 301, ST 311, ST 301, ST 370, ST 371, ST 380 or equivalent. Long-term probability models for risk management systems. Theory and applications of compound interest, probability systems, the system of the system and the system of the system of the contingent cash Bows, applications to insurance, health care, credit risk, any commental risk, consume behavior and warrantes.

MA (ST) 413 Short-Term Actuarial Models. 3(3-64), 5. Preg: MA 241 or MA 231, and me of MA 421, ST 301, ST 307, ST 308, ST 421. Short-term probability models for risk management systems. Frequency distributions, loss distributions, he individual risk model, the collective risk model, stochastic process models of solvency requirements, applications to insurance and businesselections. MA (CSC) 146 Introduction to Combinatories. 3(3-64). S. Alt. yrs. Proce MA 26 or CSC 22, and professioners in a programming language. Basis principles of counting: addition and multiplication principles, generating functions, recursive methods, inclusione exclusion, pigeoreal body principle. Superlogis from Phys. Heavy of counting. Ramase, Heavy: combinational ropies from Phys. Heavy of counting. Ramase, Heavy: combinational distance, maximum flow: sieves; mobiles investore, partitiones; Caussian numbers and a-manageness; bijections and involutions; partitions; Caussian matheward a-mathematication and the program of the pro

MA 421 Introduction to Probability. 3(3-0-0). F.S.Sum. Preq: MA 242. Axioms of probability, conditional probability and independence, basic combinatorics, discrete and continuous random variables, joint densities and mass functions, expectation, central, limit theorem, simple stochastic processes.

MA 425 Mathematical Analysis L 3[3-0-1], F.S. Prag: MA 225 (MA 407 desirable). Real number system, functions and limits, topology on the real line, continuity, differential and integral calculus for functions of one variable. Infinite series, uniform convergence. Credit is not allowed for both MA 425 and MA 511.

MA 426 Mathematical Analysis II. 3(3-0-0). S. Preq: MA 425 and 405. Calculus of several variables, topology in n-dimensions, limits, continuity, differentiability, implicit functions, integration.

MA (CSC) 427 Introduction to Numerical Analysis I. 3(3-04). F. Preg: MA. 341 or 301 and programming language efficiency. Theory and practice of compatational procedures including approximation of functions by interpolating polynomials, numerical differentiation and integration, and solution of ordinary differential equations including both initial value and boundary value problems. Computer applications and techniques.

MA. (CSC) 428 Introduction to Numerical Analysis II. 3(3:0-0), s. Preq: MA 405 and programming language proficiency. Computational procedures including direct and iterative solution of linear and nonlinear equations, matrices and eigenvalue calculations, function approximation by least squares, smoothing functions, and minimax approximations.

MA 430 Mathematical Models in the Physical Sciences, 3(3-0-0), F, Preq: MA 341 or 301; and MA 405. Application of mathematical techniques to topics in the physical sciences, Problems from such areas as conservative and dissipative dynamics, calculus of variations, control theory, and erystallography.

MA 432 Mathematical Models in Life and Social Sciences. 3(3-6-0). S. Preq: MA 301 or 341, 305 or 405., programming language proficiency. Correq: MA 421 or ST 371. Topics from differential and difference equations, probability, and matrix algebra applied to formulation and analysis of mathematical models in biological and social science (e.g., population growth).

MA 433 History of Mathematics. 3(3-0-0), F.S. Preq: One year of calculus. Development of mathematical thought and evolution of mathematical ideas examined in a historical setting. Biographical and historical content supplemented and reinforced by study of techniques and procedures used in earlier cras.

MA 435 Major Topics in the Development of Mathematics. 3(3-0-0). Preg: MA 242. Coreq: MA 403 or MA 407 or MA 425. Great themes in mathematics. In their cultural and historical framework from an advanced undergraduate mathematical viewpoint. Biographical/mathematical snapshots of famous mathematicians.

MA 437 Applications of Algebra. 3(3-0-0). S. Preq: MA 403 or 407, MA 405. Error correcting codes, cryptography, crystallography, enumeration techniques, exact solutions of linear equations, and block designs.

MA 440 Game Theory, 3(3-00). F. Prog: MA 251 or MA 262, Game Theory as a language for modeling situations involving conflict and cooperation in the social, behavioral, economic, and biological sciences. Backward inductive; dominated strategies; Nash equilibria; games with incomplete information; repeated games; evolutionary dynamics.

MA 44 Problem Solving Strategies for Competitions, I(1-04), F. Analyze the most common problem-solving techniques and illustrate their see by interesting examples from past Patram and Virginia Tech math competitions. Problem solving methods are divided into groups and taught by professors of the math department. After the lestrare, students practice writing the solutions for the assignment and have informal discussions in the next class. MA 491 Reading in Honors Mathematics, 2-6, F.S. Preq: Membership in honors program, Departmental approval required. A reading (independent study) course available as an elective for students participating in the mathematics honors program.

MA 493 Special Topics in Mathematics. 1-6. F.S. Preq: Departmental approval required. Directed individual study or experimental course offerings.

MA 494 Major Paper in Math. 1(0+0), F, S, Preg. Deparamental approxit regardine. Correg AA class at the 400-level or above. Introduces students to one or more forms of writing used in scientific and research environments. Nucleus are required to take a companion math course at the 400-level or above, and adapt writing assignment(s) to the topics in the companion course. Instruction: covers all phases of the writing process (planning, darling, revising, and critiquing other people's work). Emphasis is placed on organizing for needs of a variay of readers, consist, elace arpression.

MA 499 Independent Research in Mathematics. 1-6. F.S.Sum, Coreq: MA 491H. Study and research in mathematics. Topics for theoretical, modeling or computational investigation. Consent of Department Head. Honors Program should enroll in MA 491H. At most 6 hours total of MA 499 and 491H credit can be applied towards an undergraduate degree.

MECHANICAL AND AEROSPACE ENGINEERING

MAE 206 Engineering Statics. 3(3-0-0), F.S.Sum, Preq: 2.3 GPA, PY 205. Coreq: MA 242. Basic concepts of forces in equilibrium. Distributed forces. frictional forces. Inertial properties. Application to machines, structures, and systems.

MAE 208 Engineering Dynamics, 3/3-0-0). F.S.Sun, Prog. 23 GPA, MA 242, C-or better in MAE 200 or CE 214. Kinematics and kinetics of particles in rectangular, cylindrical, and curvilinear coordinate systems; energy and momentum methods for particles; kinetics of systems of particles; kinematics and kinetics of rigid bodies in two and three dimensions; motion relative to rotating coordinate systems.

MAE 261 Aerospace Vehicle Performance. 3(3-0-0). S.Sum. Preq: CSC 112, MA 241, PY 205. Introduction to the problem of performance analysis in aerospace engineering. Aircraft performance in gliding, climbing, level, and turning flight. Calculation of vehicle take-off and landing distance, range and endurance. Elementary performance design problems.

MAE 301 Engineering Thermodynamics L 3(3-04), F.S.Sun, Preg. MA 242, PP 208 or 202, Introduction to the concept of energy and the laws governing the transfers and transformations of energy. Emphasis on thermodynamic properties and the First and Second Law analysis of systems and control volumes. Integration of these concepts into the analysis of basic power cycles is introduced.

MAE 302 Engineering Thermodynamics II. 3(3:0-0). F.S.Sum Prog-CGC 12 or OSC 114. C. or batter in MAE 302. Continuous of Engineering Thermodynamics I with emphasis on the analysis of power and refrigeration cycles and the application of basic principles to engineering problems with chemical reactions; combustion, chemical equilibrium cyclic analysis, and onedimensional compressible flow.

MAE 304 Manufacturing Laboratory. 10/3-01. F.S. Preg. Suphomore standing in MR. Con better in MAE 200, GC 211. This laboratory course teaches several modern-manufacturing processes. Interaction between manufacturing and design is emphasized. Students than techniques in operating manual and municitally centrolled manufacturing machines. Study Separation of equipments it study and submets are expected by proferm the labs in a size manner. Students will not become certified machinists or CNC operators.

MAE 305 Mechanical Engineering Laboratory L (1/0-3-0). F.Sum, Preq: Junior standing in ME. Theory and practice of measurement and experimental data collection. Laboratory evaluation and demonstration of components of the generalized measurement system and their effects on the final result. Applications of basic methods of data analysis aswell as basic instrumentation for sensing, conditioning and displaying experimental qualities. (Instruction and practice in technical report writing.)

MAE 306 Mechanical Engineering Laboratory II. (10:3-0). SJam Prog: MAE 305 Correg MAE 310 Continuation of MAE 305 into specific types of measurements. Students evaluate and compare different types of intermentation for measuring the same physical quantity on the basis of the time required, accuracy, etc. (Oral and written presentation of technical material).

MAE 308 Fluid Mechanics. 3(3:0-0). F.S.Sum, Prog. MA 242, CSC 112 or CSC 114, C- or better in MAE 208 or CE 215. Coreq: MA 341, MAE 301. Development of the basic equations of fluid mechanics in general and specialized form. Application to a variety of topics including fluid statics; inviscid, incompressible fluid fluid, dynamic system.

MAE 310 Heat Transfer Fundamentals 3/3-00. FS.Sum, Prog. CSC 112 or CSC 114, MA3 41, C or heter in MAE 30. Corregitation MAE 308. Analysis of steaky state and transient one and multifimensional heat conduction employing both analytical methods and mumerical techniques. Integration of principles and concepts of thermodynamics and fluid mechanism to the development of parcialculovercities theat transfer relations relevant to mechanical engineers. Heat transfer by the mechanism of radiation heat transfer.

MAE 314 Solid Mechanics. 3(3-0-0). F.S.Sum, Preg: MA 242, C-ar better in MAE 230 or CE 214. Coreg: MRE 200 or MSE 201. Concepts and theories of internal force, stress, strain, and strength of structural element under static loading conditions. Constitutive behavior for inlinear elastic structures. Deflection and stress analysis procedures for bars, beams, and shafts. Introduction to matrix analysis of structures.

MAE 315 Dynamics of Machines. 3(3-0-0), F.S.Sum, Preg: ME or AE Majors: MAE 208 with a grade of C or better; SCC 112, Coreg: MA 341, Application of dynamics to the analysis and design of machine and mechanical components. Meditors resulting from applied boats, and the forces required to produce specified motions. Introduction to mechanical vibration, free and forced response of discrete and commissions systems.

MAE 316 Strength of Mechanical Components. 3(7-04), E.S.Sam, Prog. MR, AL, or NB, Mayner, CSC 112 or Col 114; C. on heterin MR 8314, Compo-MA, 341, Analysis and design of mechanical components include a material, static strength and fuginge exploriments. Typical components include modern manifolds. Material and manufacturing considerations in design.

MAE 355 Aerodynamics I. 3(3-0-0). F. Preq: MAE 261, MA 341. Fundamentals of perfect fluid theory with applications to incompressible flows over airfolis, wings, and flight vehicle configurations.

MAE 356 Aerodynamics II. 3(3-0-0). S. Preq: MAE 355 and a grade of C or better in MAE 301. Concepts of thermodynamics, compressible fluid flow, and shock waves with application to computing the aerodynamic characteristics of airfoils, wings and flight configurations at high speed.

MAE 337 Experimental Acrodynamics I. 1(0-3-0), F. Preg: MAE 261, MA 341, Coreg: MAE 355, Subsonic wind tunnel, instrumentation, data acquisition techniques, technical report preparation. Experiments involve pressure and force/moment measurements of various aerospace vehicle components with supplemental flow visualization.

MAE 358 Experimental Aerodynamics IL 1(0-3-0). S. Preq: MAE 357. Coreq: MAE 356. Advanced stability and control experiments in the subscrite wind tunnel and external compressible flow experiments in the supersonic wind tunnel.

MAE 371 Acrospace Structures L 3(3-0-0). F. Preq: MAE 261, MAE 314 with a grade of C or better. Determination of appropriate analysis techniques for Acrospace Structures. Introduction of governing equations and selected solutions for typical structures. Use of these concepts in the design of a representative structural component.

MAE 403 Air Conditioning, 3(3-6-0). S. Prog. MAE 302, MAE 310, AME 308. Design of a complete air conditioning system for a building. Introduction, Design Objectives - Building Description, Review of Psychrometrics and Air conditioning Processes, Cooling and Heating Lacd Calculation, Space Air diffusion, Date Lay-out and Design, Equipment Selection, Pipe Sizing, Lifecycle Cost Analysis. MAE 404 Refrigeration. 3(3:0-0). S. Prag. MAE 302, MAE 303, MAE 310, Thermodynamic analysis of the vapor compression cycle: optimization of multiple evaporator and multiple compressor systems; commercial refrigeration load calculations; desirable properties of refrigerants and brines, pipping arrangement and sizing.

MAE 405 Mechanical Engineering Laboratory III. 1(0:3-0), F.S. Preq: MAE 306, Final undergraduale course in mechanical engineering laboratory sequence. Experimental investigation of measurement problems involving typical mechanical engineering equipment systems. Design and application of a measurement system to a specific problem.

MAE 406 Energy Conservation in Industry, 3(3-40). F. Prog: MAE 202, MAE 310, Application of energy conservation principles to a broad range of industrial situations with emphasis on typical equipment encountered as well as the effect of recent environmental regulations. Topics covered include: traps. industrial ventilation, electrical energy management, and economics. Field intp to conduct tests and evaluate corrections that economics.

MAE 407 Steam and Gas Turbines. 3(3-0-0). S. Preq: MAE 302; MAE 308 or MAE 355. Fundamental analysis of the theory and design of turbomachinery flow passages; control and performance of turbomachinery; gas-turbine engine processes.

MAE 408 Internal Combustion Engine Fundamentals. 3(2-00). F. Preg: MAE 302. Fundamentals common to internal combustion engine cycles of operation. Otto engine: earburetion, combustion, knock, achastat emissions and engine characteristics. Dissel engine: fuel metering, combustion, knock, and performance. Conventional and alternative fuels used in internal combustion engines.

MAE 410 Convective Heat Transfer and Fluid Flow, 3(3-60), F.S.Sun, Prog. MAE 301, Mar. 2008, Corey, MAE 301, Corey, MAE 302, Corey, Core, Mar. 2008, Core, MAE 302, CORE, MAE 302,

MAE 411 Machine Component Design, $3(3 \cdot 0 \cdot p)$, F, Preq: MAE 315, MAE 316, Application of the principles of solid mechanics and material science to the analysis and design of specific machine components including screws, bearings, gears, transmission devices, brakes, clutches, couplings, fly wheels, cams, etc.

MAE 412 Design of Thermal System 33:4-09, i.F.S. Prog. MAE 302, MAE 305, MAE 310, Applications to thermodynamics, fully indimediantis, and heat transfer to thermal systems with an emphasis on system design and optimization. Design of bat exchanges: Mahyis of engineering economics, including time value of money, present and future worth, paylack period, internal rates of energy, and the analysis. Relevie of component model relevance and the system of the system of the system of the system. The sign of thermal systems thereing on thermal systems thereing on thermal systems thereing on thermal systems. The sign of thermal systems thereing of thermal systems thereing on the systems and the systems. The sign of thermal systems thereing on the system systems are sign of the systems and the systems. The sign of thermal systems thereing on the system systems are sign of the systems and the systems and the systems. The sign of the systems are sign of the systems and the systems are sign of the systems and the systems. The sign of the systems are sign of the systems and the systems are sign of the systems are sign of the system systems. The sign of the systems are sign of the sign of systems and the systems are sign of the sign of systems. The sign of the sign of systems are sign of the systems are sign of the sign of systems are sign of the systems are sign of the sign of systems. The sign of the sign of systems are sign of the sign of systems are sign of the sign of systems are sign of systems are

MAR 415 Analysis for Mechanical Engineering Design. 3(3-00), F.S. Proge MAE 302, MAE 308, MAE 315, MAE 316, Integration of the physical sciences, mathematics, and engineering to solve real-world design problems. Englassis on operanded problems which cortain superfluxos information definition-reduction to a solvable system, and development of a design response. Formal writter communication of results.

MAE 416 Mechanical Engineering Design, 42-60, F.S. Prog. MAE 415. Teamovok, independen learning and communication skills are emphasized in this capstone course. Teams of students experience mechanical engineering design through: problem definition, investigation, brainstorming, focus, critical review, design, analysis, prototype construction and testing. Design for manufacture is necouraged throughout the process by having students build their own prototypes. Communication skills are developed through reports and presentations.

MAE 421 Design of Solar Thermal Systems. 3(3:-0.0). S. Preq: MAE 302, MAE 310. Coreq: MAE 410. Analysis and design of active and passive solar hermal systems for residential and small commercial buildings. Solar insulation, flat plate collectors, thermal storage, heat exchanges, controls, design, performance calculations, economics. Site evaluation, shading.
suncharts, types of passive systems. Heating load analysis. Overview of photovoltaics. On-site evaluation of NCSU Solar House.

MAE, 435 Principles of Automatic Control, 3/8-0-01, F.S.Sun, Prog. MA 2014, IMA E155, Study of linear feedback control systems using transfer functions. Transient and steady state responses. Stability and dynamic analyses using time response and frequency response techniques, Compensation methods. Classical control theory techniquesfor determination and modification of the dynamic response of a system. Synthesis and design applications to typical mechanical engineering control systems. Introduction to modern control theory.

MAE 42 Automotive Engineering. 3(3-0-0): S. Preq: MAE 302, MAE 308, MAE 315, MAE 316. Fundamental aspects of automotive engineering. Examines various automotive systems (engine, brakes, etc.) as well as their interactions in such areas as safety and performance. Current practices and development for the future.

MAE 452 Aerodynamics of V/STOL Vehicles. 3(3-0-0). S. Preq: MAE 356. Introduction to the aerodynamics and performance of vertical and short take-off and landing vehicles. Aerodynamics of propellers and rotors. High lift devices.

NAE 453 Introduction to Space Flight. 3(3-0-0). S. Preq: PY 205: MA 341 or MA 303. Fundamental aspects of space flight including launch vehicle performance and design, space-carl characteristics, two-bdy orbital mechanics, earth satellites, interplanetary trajectories, atmospheric entry, and atmospheric heating.

MAE 455 Boundary Layer Theory, 3(3-00). F. Preg: MAE 355. Introduction to the Navier-Stokes Equations and boundary layer approximations for incompressible flow. Calculation techniques for laminar and turbulent boundary layer parameters which affect fift, drag, and heat transfer on aerospace vehicles. Discussions of compressible flows.

MAE 456 Computational Methods in Aerodynamics. 3(3-0-0). F, Alt yrs. Prag: MAE 356. Correg: MAE 455. Introduction to computational methods for solving exact fluid equations. Emphasis on development of the fundamentals of finite difference methods and their application to viscous and inviseid flows.

MAE 461 Dpnamics & Controls. 3(2-00). F. Preg: MA.341. MAE 208 with a grade of Cor better. Dpnamics and linear feebback.control of aerospace and mechanical systems. Concepts from linear system theory, kinematics, aparticle dynamics, first- and ascondevelor systems, system dynamics, Nyquist, Bole plots, servo-mechanism, gain and phase margin, and compensation. Control system design emphasized.

MAE 462 Fight Vehicle Stability and Control, 3:3-0-01, S. Prog: MAE 521, 461. Longitudinal, directional and lateral static stability and control of aerospace vehicles. Lineralized dynamic analysis of the motion of a six degree off-rectom fight vehicle in response to control imputs and disturbance there use of the transfer function concept. Control of static and dynamic behavior by vehicle design (calsility) edit-ordinal and/or fight control systems.

MAE 465 Propulsion II. 3(3-0-0). F. Preq: MAE 365. Performance analysis and design of components and complete air-breathing propulsion systems.

MAE 466 Experimental Aerodynamics III. 1(03-0). F. Preq: MAE 558. Coreg: MAE 455, MAE 475. Laboratory experiments in internal compressible flow and boundary layers in conjunction with MAE 455 and MAE 475. Topics include nozzle flows, constant area duct flows, component/overall performance of a gas turbine, and boundary layer analysis.

MAE 469 Controls Laboratory. 1(0-2-0). F. Coreq: MAE 461 or MAE 435. Laboratory experiments demonstrate the essential features of classical and modern control theory for single-imput and single-output systems.

MAE 472 Acrospace Structures IL 3(3-0-0), S. Preg: MAE 371. A continuation of MAE 371; deflection of structures, indeterminate structures, minimum weight design fatigue analysis and use of matrix methods in structural analysis. Selection of materials for aircraft construction based on mechanical, physical, and chemical properties.

MAE 473 Aerospace Vehicle Structures II Lab. 1(0-3-0). S. Preq: MAE 371. Coreq: MAE 472. Demonstration and application of the concepts that have been presented in MAE 371 and MAE 472. Fabrication techniques and the design and construction of a structural component will be emphasized. MAE 475 Propulsion. 3(3-0-0). F. Prog: MAE 356 and MAE 301. Onedimensional, internal, compressible flow including: isentropic flow, normal shocks, flow with friction and simple heat addition. Applications to airbreathing aircraft propulsion systems. Performance, analysis and design of components and overall performance of air-breathing engines.

MAE 476 Rocket Propulsion. 3(3-0-0). F. Preq: MAE 356 or MAE 302. Study of chemical rockets. This includes nozzle theory, flight performance, thermochemical calculations, and component and system analysis and design.

MAE 478 Aerospace Vehicle Design L 3(1-6-0). F. Preq: Senior standing. Aerospace Engineering Majors, MAE 356, 472, 462. A synthesis of previously acquired theoretical and empirical knowledge and application to the design of practical aerospace vehicle systems.

MAE 479 Acrospace Vehicle Design II. 4(1-9-0) . S. Preq: MAE 478. Designs are refined and the vehicles constructed and instrumented by the students. A flight test program is designed and carried out in cooperation with MAE 525 students. A continuation of MAE 478

MAE 495 Special Topics in Mechanical and Aerospace Engineering. 1-3. Prag: Consent of Instructor. Offered as needed to present new or special MAE subject matter.

MAE 496 Undergraduate project Work in Mechanical and Acrospace Engineering. 1–6. *So.Mer. Proc: Completion of all regulared MAE-300 level courses. Coreg. MAE 415 or MAE 478.* Individual or small group project in engineering, comprising the design of an equipment or system stemming from a mutual student-faculty interest, a substantial final report (project) containing inividual or small group moleculated and the system of the statistical student-faculty interest; a conference or scientific journal paper must be submitted for publication. Departmental approal requires the system of the statistical student faculty interest; a conference or scientific journal paper must be submitted for publication. Departmental approal requires the system of the statistical student faculty interest.

MICROBIOLOGY

MB 103 Introductory Topics in Microbiology, 1(1-0-0). S. Introduction to scope and objectives of university education. Emphasis on microbiology. Career opportunities, computers, university resources.

MB 200 Microbiology and World Affairs. 3(3-0-0). An integrated and comprehensive study of the microbial world and its influence on global events and human affairs.

MB 351 General Microbiology, 3(3-0-0), F,S.Sam, Preg: One biology course: (BIO 125,BIO 181, 183, ZO 150, or ZO 160) and one organic chemistry course: (CH 221 or CH 220), Rigorous introduction to basic principles of microbiology for students in biological and agricultural sciences and for all students planning to take further courses in microbiology.

MB 352 General Microbiology Laboratory, 1(0-3-0). F.S.Sum. Coreq: MB 351. Laboratory experience in general microbiology. Aseptic technique, isolation and identification of bacteria, staining and microscopy. Enumeration of bacteria and viruses.

MB (FS) 405 Food Microbiology, 3(3-00), Prog. MB 351, Microroparisms or importance in foods and their metabolic activities. Source of microbial contamination during food production, processing and storage. Microbial spoiling: foods as vectors of human publeges. Physical and Conversions of raw foods by microreganisms into food products. Microbiological standards for regulatory and trait purposes.

MB (FS) 406 Food Microbiology Lab. 1(0-2-1). Correg: FS (MB) 405: Laboratory experiment to Scomplenear FS/MB 405: Skills in detecting and quantitating microceganisms and their toxins in foods. Application of colory and direct microcegonisms, and probable numbers, earyne immunessays, and types of microceganisms or microbial end products in foods. Laboratory safety and craft and written reports are emphasized.

MB 409 Microbial Diversity. 3(2-3-0). S. Preq: MB 351. Molecular, biochemical and evolutionary diversity of the microbial world, including Bacteria (a.k.a. eubacteria), Archaea (archaebacteria), and unicellular Eucarya (eucaryotes). Evolutionary perspective on microbial relationships, molecular methods of study, and classical and modern biotechnological methods utilizing this genetic diversity to meet the needs of our own species.

MB 411 Medical Microbiology. 3(3-0-0). F. Preq: MB 351. Comprehensive study of microbial pathogenesis and mammalian host resistance. Diagnosis, prevention, and therapy of common human diseases of microbial origin.

MB 412 Medical Microbiology Laboratory. 1(0:3-0). F. Preg. MB 351. Laboratory experience to complement MB 411. Techniques of detection, growth and identification of bacteria and viruses relevant in clinical microbiology laboratories. Good laboratory practices (GLP) and safety stressed.

MB 414 Microbial Metabolic Regulation. 3(3-0-0). F. Preq: MB 351, BCH 451. An integrative perspective on bacterial physiology and metabolism through an analysis of metabolic regulatory functions.

MB 441 Immunology. 3(3-0-0). F. Preq: MB 351. Introduction to principles of molecular immunology. Overview of immune system development and function, and discussions of ongoing scientific research regarding immune regulation.

MB 451 Microbial Diversity. 4(5:40). S. Prog: SMB Major, MB 41/421 and ethne GM 411 or BG11457. Molecular biochemical and evolutionary diversity of the microbial workl, including Bacteria (a.k.a. eithesteria). Archael cardenbacteria) in multiculture Energy (entianyots). For the structure properties can biochemical and the structure methods study diversity in and the needs of our owns peecks.

MB 455 Microbial Biorechandoge, 33:4-00, S. Preez, MB 351, GN 411, Introduction to industrial microbiology with focus on biotechnology including developments employing eccondinant nucleic acid and monochanal antiboly techniques. Bioremediation, industrial maynes, transgenic plants, bioperclicids, melial diagnostics, recombinant vaccines production on important secondary metabolics, and other topics. Field trips to local biotechnology companies.

11. Introduction to Molecular Virology, 32-0-01, Spr. 7987, 2015. Spr.

MB 490 Seminar in Microbiology. 1(1-0-0). F.S. Preq: MB 351 and Senior standing. Library research on current topics in all areas of microbiology. Presentation of research results orally and in the form of a major term paper.

MB 492 External Learning Experience. 1-6. F.S. Prog: Sophonore isothing. A learning experience in agriculture and life sciences within an academic framework that utilizes facilities and resources which are external to the comput. Contact and arrangements with prospective employers must be employer, the departmental teaching coordinator and the academic dean prior to the experience.

MB 493 Special Problems in Microbiology. I. 6. F.S. Pray: Sophonore studing, A. learning experience in agriculture and file sciences within an academic framework that utilizes campus facilities and resources. Contact and approved by a faculty adviser, the prospective employers must be initiated by student and approved by a faculty adviser, the prospective employer, the departmental teaching coordinator and the academic decamption to the experience.

MB 495 Special Topics in Microbiology, 1-3, F,S,Sum. Offered as needed to present materials not normally available in regular course offerings or for offering of new courses on a trial basis.

MARINE, EARTH, AND ATMOSPHERIC SCIENCES

MEA 100 Earth System Science: Exploring the Connections. 4(3-2-0). S. Preq: Competence in high school algebra and chemistry. An introduction to the processes of and linkages among major components of planet Earth. Geosphere, hydrosphere, atmosphere, biosphere as dynamic and interdependent systems. Influence of human activity on earth systems. Optional weekend field trip.

MEA 101 Geology I: Physical. 3/3-0.01. F.S.Sum, Corra; Recommended that MEA 110 be taken concurrently. Systematic consideration of processes operating on and below the earth's surface and the resulting features of landscape, earth structures, and earth materials. Occurrences and utilization of the earth's physical resources.

MEA 110 Geology I Laboratory. 1(0-3-0). F.S.Sum. Coreq: MEA 101. Scientific methodology applied to the study of common rock-forming minerals, common rocks, topographic maps, geologic structures and geological maps. Field trips.

MEA 120 The Dinosaurian World. 3(3-0-0). F. Evolution and ecology of dinosaurs related to broader features of Earth history, including plate tectonics, paleoclimatology, mass extinction and the long-term effects of natural selection.

MEA 121 The Dimesurian World Lah, 102-201, F. Correg 246, 120, Companion to lecture course on The Dimosarian World S. Adaptive significance of osteological characteristics, cological correlates of body weight and physical environmental variables, and concepts relating to natural selection, fitness, holdversity and changes in the planetary environment on various time seake. Discussion, speciment demonstrations and problem solving.

MEA 130 Introduction to Weather and Climate. 3(3-00). F.S. Pregy for Non-Majors, Explores the structure, physical causes, and climatoder weather systems including the jet streams, mid-latitude cyclones, hurricanes, hurricanes, and tomadoes, Clouds and precipitoited, air pollution, climate Weather systems and forecasting techniques are illustrated through daily weather may discussions.

MEA 135 Introduction to Wether and Clinate Laboratory, 1(0-2:0), FS, Corey, MEA 10:6. Experiments include effects of air pressure change on temperature and density (gas law); measurement of atmospheric moisture; formation of clouds and hail; effects of variable south neating. Graphical display and interpretation of data, weather instruments and observations; weather may analysis; ferecasting principles.

MEA 140 Natural Hazards and Global Change, 3/3-0-0). The science of matural hazards and global change: the impact on human civilization of events in the lithosphere, atmosphere, biosphere, and hydrosphere (e.g., earthquakes, hurricanes, red tides, and floods), and the impact of humans on the global environment (e.g., global warming).

MEA 150 Environmental Issues in Water Resources. 4(3:-40), F. The science of current environmental concerns, particularly those related to water resources. Major topics include weather and climate, natural resource cycles, resource depletion and contamination, societal impacts. Scientific aspects of environmental issues. Required field irips.

MEA 200 Introduction to Oceanography. 3(3-0-0). F.S. Preq: High school physics, chemistry, algebra, reignmentry and biology. The ocean as a part of our environment including interactions between atmosphere and ocean, ocean circulation, physical and chemical properties of sea water, marine geology and marine biology.

MEA 202 Goology II: Historical. 3(3-60). S. Preg: MEA 101. Coreg: Recommended that MEA 211 be taken concurrently. The second sensetic of the basic introductivy sequence in goology. Utilization of the principles of goology to reconstruct and understand the earth's listory. Geologic events that cause modification of the earth's crust, emphasizing North America. History of life and the earth's crust, emphasizing North America. History of life and the earth's crust, emphasizing North America. History of life goologic intra.

MEA 210 Oceanography Lab. 10-7-01. F.S. Correy: MEA 200. Complements the lecture course in Oceanography. Numerous demonstrations and resource materials visualize basic oceanographic concepts such as geological processes operating in the marine realm, the chemical properties of seawater, oceanic circulation, ides and waves, as well as processes affecting the biology of the oceans.

MEA 211 Geology II Laboratory. 1/0-2-0). Correg: MEA 202. Reconstruction and interpretation of events in the history of the earth. Interpretation of sedimentary rocks, construction and interpretation of geological maps, identification of fossil organisms and utilization of fossils in the reconstruction of earth history. MEA 213 Fundamentals of Meteorology. 2(1-2-0). F. Coreq: MA 141. Introduction to the discipline of and opportunities in meteorology, atmospheric vertical structure, motion, and pressure systems, jet streams; global circulation; air masses and fronts; mid-latitude cyclone structure and evolution.

MEA 214 Fundamentals of Meteorology II. 2(1-2-0). S. Preq: MEA 213. Introduction to moisture variables, adiabatic processes, thermodynamic diagrams, stability, clouds and precipitation, thunderstorms, tornadoes, and hurricanes, air pollution, global climate change, ozone hole.

MEA (ZO) 220 Marine Biology. 3(3-0-0), S. Preq: MEA 200 or BIO 181. Introduction to marine plants and animals, their adaptations to life in the sea and coological interactions in selected marine environments (e.g. cont arcefs, deep sea, salt marshes). Interactions of man with the sea: food from the seas, biology of diving. Optional trip.

MEA 250 Introduction to Coastal Environments. 3(3-0-0). Preq: MEA 200/210 or MEA 101/110. A global survey of coastal habitats, the processes that shape these dynamic environments, and the physicochemical controls that regulate their indigenous biological communities.

MEA 251 Introduction to Coastal Environments Laboratory. 1(0-2-0). Coreg: MEA 250. Complements the lecture course Introduction to Coastal Environments (MEA 250). Experiments involving the physical, chemical and biological processes that shape a variety of coastal environments.

MEA 268 Marine Paleontology. 4(3-2-0). F. Preq: BIO 181. MEA 102. Evolution of marine life traced through geologic time, accenting the functional significance of adaptations and the history of marine escosystems. Required field trips.

MEA 300 Environmental Geology, 4(3-3:0), Prog. MEA 101 or MEA 150 or MEA 140 or SSC 200. Geologic aspects of the environment. Effects of humans upper or interactions with geologic processes. Geologic considerations in land use planning, vaste disposal, water resources, and natural resources. A field and lab oriented course with combined textureliboratory. Inguity-based learning aproach to study the basic processes of environmental geology and develope research Salls. Required field trips.

MEA 311 The Global Atmosphere, 3/3-00). F. Prog: PP 205 or 211.4 MA 141. Coreg: MEA 213.6 315.1 Physical basis for weather and clinate. Regional and global clinate change: earth-sum relationships: solar energy incident to and modified by the ananophere; errestrain radiation; transposite heat and water vapor; surface and global energy balance; general circulation of the atmosphere; immate leastification.

MEA 312 Atmospheric Thermodynamics, 33-0-0), S. Preg. PP 202: MEA 311. Coreg. M 241, MEA 214 & 314. Atmospheric thermodynamics: equation of state for mixture of gases; first and second laws of thermodynamics; idabaic and adiabatic processes for ddyn ad motait art; measurement and phase changes of water vapor. Atmospheric statisc: static stability motivation; vertical acceleration.

MEA 313 Weather Measurements and Analysis L 1(0-3-0). F. Coreq: MEA 213 & 311. A laboratory course supplementing material in MEA 311. Solar and terrestrial radiation; atmospheric attenuation; surface energy balance; general circulation and transport of heat and water vapor; climate classification.

MEA 314 Weather Measurements and Analysis II. 1(0-3-0). S. Perg, MEA 311. Correg MEA 214 6 312. Absteratory course supplementing material in MEA 312. Meteorological data fields and their mathematical expression; objective analysis; measurement and calculation of moisture variables: moist and dy adiabatic processes; static stability; effects of radiation and vertical motion; vertical ecross sections.

MEA. (CT) 320 Fundamentals of Air Pollution. 4(3:3): 5. Prog. 26, 121 or 40, 131 or 40, 141 or 411 (141 or 92) or 97 205 or 97 231. Air pollution sources, and the influence of natural and anthropoganic processes on the autoophere. Roles of local, state and forken governments in air pollution control and importance of the Clean Air Act and it amendments. Techniques for measurement of anisophere pollutant concentrations and determination of local and regional air quality. Required field trips may extend beyond loss time.

MEA (CH) 323 Earth System Chemistry. 3(3-0-0). S. Preq: CH 201. Coreg: BIO 181 or any MEA course. Chemistry of the earth with an emphasis on the interactions of the biosphere, geosphere and atmosphere. The origin and chemical evolution of the solar system, chemical cycles in the environment, and the impact of man on biogeochemical processes.

MEA 369 Terrestrial Paleontology. 4(3-2-0). S, Alt yrs(odd), Preq: BIO 181, MEA 102. Evolution of terrestrial life traced through geologic time, accenting the functional significance of adaptations and the history of terrestrial ecosystems. Required field trips.

MEA 384 Paleoecology. 3(3-0-0). F, Alt yrs(odd), Preq: MEA 268 and MEA 369, Methodologies in paleoecology. Effects of preservational bias, interpretations of the dynamics of ancient communities, and comparisons with living communities. Required field trips.

MEA 400 Earth Systems Simulation Modeling, 4(3-3-0), S. Preq. Senior stunding ES/NR/MEA Mojor. Conceptual ecosystems modeling, dynamics, parameterization, boundary conditions, data integration, validation, interactions between sub-systems, and anthropogenic coupling. Construction of simulation models using programmable blocks for quantitative simulations. Develop modeling skills and liberrate simulations of science and management quantitoms through focus on a watershed-river-coastal system (Neuse River-Pamlico Sond)

MEA 405 Climatological Data Analysis, 3/3-0-0). S. Preg: MEA 311 and Y 320, Probability and statistics applied to climatology and meteorology. Discrete and continuous probability distributions of meteorological variables examined. Regression analysis applied to weather forecasting. Forecast verification. Smoothing and filtering processes. Introduction to time series analysis. Elementary decision theory.

MEA 410 Introduction to Mineralogy and Petrology, 43:5-40, 1. F. Preç. MeZ 10, C. 111 (2012). Introduction to the fundamentals of mineralogy, orginal mineralogy, and igneous and metamorphic petrology. Description and identification of minerals, wring physical properties and geological associations. Optical properties of non-epaque reck-forming minerals, emphazing petrographic thin sections. Introduction to igneous and metamorphic environments and rocks. Description and classification of common crystalline rocks. Required overlipti field trips additional express required.

MEA 411 Marine Sediment Transport, 3:4-00, F. Preg. MEA 101 or MEA 200, MA2 41, P2 201 or P2 202 50 unitialse study of sediment transport in the matrix environment including an introduction to fluid mechanics and sediment transport in specific matrix environments from estaaries to the deep sediment transport in specific matrix environments from estaaries to the deep subscription and the MEA 411 and MEA 542

MEA 412 Atmosphere Physics. 3(3-04). S. Prog. MA 282, PT 208. Physical and analytical descriptions of atmospheric aerosols, cload/ofgs, and precipitation processes; size distribution and sources of atmospheric aerosols: linguest of aerosols on visibility and distance; microstructure of warm and cold cloads and their interaction with solar and terretrial radiation; collisioncoalescence and ice phase mechanisms of precipitation fromation; ananospheric electricity; planned and inadvertent weather modification; weather radar; atmospheric optics.

MEA 415 Geology of Economic Nuclear Dopolits, 3(2-4-4)). SAU yrs, Droge MEA 400, MEA 440 and 450 economic nuclear mature, geologic setting and geographic distribution of economic maineal deposits. Togics include both metallik and industrial mainerals and the various geologic processes that work to produce them. Laboratory work with economic mineral suites from famous mining districts of the world. Work othere weekend field trips required.

MEA 417 Geology of Fossil Fuel Deposits. 3(3-0-0). Preq: MEA 410 or MEA 450, MEA 451, PY 211 or PY 205. Introduction to applications of geological and geophysical principles in the exploration, evaluation and exploitation of the earth's fossil energy resources.

MEA 421 Atmospheric Dynamics L. 3(3-4.0). F. Freq: MA 324, PV 208, MEA 312, MEA 314. Meteorological applications of fluid kinematics: divergence, vorticity, deformation, advection, mass continuity and vertical motion. Atmospheric dynamics: the equadion of motion or a rotating earth; component equations in Carristian, policy-sphericaland pressure coordinates. Scale analysis and simplifications. Cases of horizontal flow; goostrophic and againet wind, agoostrophy and acceleration; thermal wind and vorticity.

MEA 422 Atmospheric Dynamics II. 3(3-1-0). S. Preq: MEA 421. Vorticity and potential vorticity equations; dynamics of synoptic-scale motions; quasi-geostrophic theory; atmospheric waves including shallow water, internal gravity, inertia gravity, and Rossby waves; finite difference methods; numerical weather prediction; atmospheric instabilities including static, Kelvin-Helmholtz, inertial, symmetric, barotropic, and baroclinic instabilities.

MEA 439 Signific Concepts and Global Problems, 3(3-0-0), F.S. Pray, Sophomore standing. Major problems facing human population caused by conflict between its growth, its consumption and the earth's finite environment. Focus on scientific concepts and dynamics governing these problems, their interrelationships, their causes, and their consequences. Participatory learning through group discussions and student-initiated research.

MEA 433 Forensic Geology. 4(3-2-0). S. Pregi MEA 101. Application of goology to crime investigation, ranging from violent erites fraad and liability in property management. Role of a geologist as expert witness. Application of analysical techniques, e.g., protrographic microscopy, incra-element analysis, carified gemology lab. Identification of art fraud by pigment analysis, and a corritod gemology lab. Identification of Art.

MEA. (CE) 435 Engineering Geology, 3(3-04). S. Proy. MEA 101 and Linnor standing in Colleges of Arcialuture and Life Sciences. Engineering, Natural Resources, Physical and Mathematical Sciences or Teatlics. Application of both geology and geotechnical engineering to engineering projects. Illustrations of relevant materials properties and techniques utilized in describing subscriptace conditions.

MEA 440 Igneous and Mctamorphic Petrology. 4(3-3-0). S. Preg: MEA 400. The study of rocks formed by the crystallization of magmas (igneous) and by the recrystallization of existing rocks (metanorphic), with emphasis on whole-rock and minrael compositions, classification, petrography, hand-sample and thin-section identification, and the rock origins in terms of magma genesis and emplacement and tectorios. Field trips are required.

MEA 443 Weather Analysis and Forecessing I. 4(1-3:2). F. Preg: MEA 241, Analysis and forecasting of mid-hardnet weather systems with emphasis on simplified models and methods. Barotropic model, Rossby waves, barochine structure, upper-level wave evolution, forecasting; surface cyclone evolution, methods and an entropy of the structure of the structure of the weather prodiction and operational models, subjective and objective analysis of meterorological fields.

MEA 444 Weather Analysis and Forecessing IL 4(3-3-1). S. Prog. MEA 443. Analysis and forecasting of mid-laindue wather systems with ramphasis on simplified models and methods. Banotropic model, Rossby waves, barochine structure, upper-local wave evolution, forecasting surface cyclone evolution, weather prediction and operational models, subjective and objective analysis of meteorological fields.

MEA (20) 449 Principles of Biological Oceanography, 3(3-00), E. Prog. BO 181. Biological aproductivity and trophic relationships in plankton, nekton and benthos; community ecology of selected habitats (estuaries, intertialia zones, coral reefs, deep sea); and adaptation of organisms to the marine environment. Credit is not allowed for both MEA(ZO)449 and MEA(ZO)449.

MEA 450 Introductory Sedimentary Petrology/Stratigraphy, 4(3-30), S. Prey (MA 4) MD. Properties, classification, geologic occurrences, and origin of minends and rocks formed by physical, chemical, and biologic processes at and near the earth's surface. Principles of division of stratified terrains into natural units, correlation of strata, interpretation of depositional environments and facies. Required field trips.

MEA 451 Structural Geology. 4(3-3-0). F. Preq: MEA 410. Basic principles of geometric, kinematic and lynamic analysis as applied to fractures, shear zones, folds, and fabrics of deformed rock bodies. Considers both britle and ductile realms of the crust from microscale to regional tectonics. Required overright field trips.

MEA 454 Marine Physical-Biological Interactions, 3(3-0-0), 5(M), yr, evon, Prezy IEA: 440 and MEAZO 449, Space-time relationships between physics and biology: influence of Reynolds Number on agantic life style; appeter of physical and biological mathematical anothering; influence of biology on physical phenomena; influence of static physical/demixel, properties on biology; influence of dynamic physical/demixel, phenomena (threader, physical/demixel, physi

MEA 455 Micrometeorology. 3(3-0-0). F. Preq: MEA 422 or MAE 308. Energy budget near the earth's surface; soil temperatures and heat transfer; air temperature, humidity, and wind distribution in the planetary boundary layer; fundamentals of viscous flows and turbulence; semiempirical theories of turbulence; exchanges of momentum, heat and moisture in the atmospheric surface layer; air modification due to changes in surface properties; agricultural and forest micrometeorology.

MEA 459 Field Investigation of Coastal Processes. 3(3-50). Proc. MEA 250 and MEA 251. Coastal zere processes and dynamics with emphasis on the forcing factors that regulate changing coastal landforms, the ecology and physicolemical duranteef of coastal coart water-masses, subled morphologies, emphasized in tildad-freshwater coastal verlands, soundes, berrier Island, tilda intes, continental helves and shelf-marin labitatiss. Additional feeds recurred.

MEA 460 Principles of Physical Oceanography. 3(2-00). F. Preg. MA 242. Coreej, PY 243 or PT 208. Introduction to principles and practices of physical oceanography. Equation of state of seawater; energy transfer to the coan by thermal, induitive and mechanical processes. In the heat budget, oceanic sear interactions, global fluxes and general description of major rocean summits. Credit is not allowed for both MEA 460 and MEA 540

MEA 461 Undergraduate Cruise Experience. 1/1-00, F.S. Correy, M.A. 200 or MEA 220 Broad exposure to planning and eccurion of oceanographic research operations. including demonstration of techniques and equipment regularly used absort disparal familitarization with acquisition and processing of oceanographic data via preparatien for and participation in a demonstration oraise under the guidance of NCSU coconcegnipuly faulty members.

MEA 462 Observational Methods and Data Analysis in Marine Physics. 8/2-2-09. Pregr (JBA 460. Practical experience in the observational techniques used by physical occanographens, Basic instrumentation described, emphasizing principles rather than detailed descriptions. Both direct and indirect techniques used to define the three-dimensional circulation of the occan as a function of time.

MEA (P2) 463 Fuid Physics. 33:1-10:. Prog: Mh.341 and P2 208. Derivation of the basic equations governing fluid notion in a rotating coordinate system. Equations include conservation of mass or the continuity equation, the momentum equations the thermolynamic energy equation, and surface gravity waves. Intrill notion, gostrophic motion. Etuna dynamics, and vorticity dynamics. Credit is not allowed for both MEA 446 and MEA 700.

MEA 464 Ocean Circulation Systems. 3(3-0-0). S. Preq: PY(MEA) 463. Dynamical processes governing ocean circulation. Driving of ocean currents by the atmosphere, currents on a rotating spherical earth. Mid-ocean gyre, westem boundary currents, equatorial current systems, and polar circulation. Currents in costalt regions and shallow-water processes.

MEA 465 Geologic Field Camp L 4(0-0-0). Sum, Preq: MEA 440, MEA 450, MEA 451. Coreq: MEA 453 and MEA 466. Geological field instruments and techniques. Geological field mapping of various geologic structures and termins within areas of little deformed sedimentary strata. Additional fees required. First part of six weeks out-of-state summer field camp.

MEA 467 Marine Meteorology. 3(3-0-0). S. Preq: MEA 422 or MEA 460. Basic equation and concepts. Review of ocean and atmospheric circulations. Ocean mixed layer, air-sea interaction and coastal ocean and meteorological processes, marine boundary layer and cloud processes.

MEA 468 Invertebrate Paleontology and Biostratigraphy. 4(3-3-0). F. Preg: MEA 102 and MEA 111, or ZO 402. Study of fossil invertebrates and their applications to problems and concepts of paleoecology, correlation of strata, evolution and broader concepts of earth history. Required field trips.

MEA 469 Ecology of coastal Resources. 3(3-0-0). 5. Preg: MEA 250. MEA 220. Anthropogenic impacts on estuarine and coastal marine ecosystems. Survey of basic biological, physical, chemical and geological mechanisms underlying habitar-specific functioning. followed by discussion, in-class presentation, and critique of real and hypothetical case studies involving anthropogenic impacts.

MEA 470 Introduction to Geophysics. 3(3-6-0). S,(ALT). Preq: PP 208 or 212. Structure of the earth, a dynamic and evolving entity, as inferred from seismology, gravity, magnetism and heat low. Geodynamic processes responsible for continental drift; plate tectonic theory; regional geophysics of selected areas. MEA 471 Exploration and Engineering Geophysics. 3(3-0-0). S(ALT). Preg: PY 208. Geophysical methods: applied to exploring the earth's shallow sub-surface. Principles of gravity, magnetic, electrical, and seismic exploration surveys. Planning, conducting, and interpreting goophysical surveys.

MEA (CEI) 473 Principles of Chemical Oceanography, 3(3-40), F. Prov; CH 201. Chemical processor centrolling the composition of oceans, including discussions of chemical equilibris, hiological cycling of nutrients and use of chemical tracers in marine environment; crossilication of origin and chemical history of oceans. Creditis not allowed for both MEA 473 and MEA 573.

MEA. (CE) 479 Air Quality, 3(3-60). S. Pray, CE 373,CE 382, or CHE 311(CHE Majors) or MEA 421 (MEA Majors). Correg: 57 370 57 380 (MEA Majors). Introduction to: risk assessment. health effects, and regulation of air pollutans: air pollutans statistics; estimation of emissions; air quality and meteorology, dispersion modeling for non-reactive pollutans; chemistry and meteorology, dispersion modeling for chemistry and the statistical pollutans; chemistry and for an end of the statistical pollutans; chemistry and and the statistical pollutans; chemistry and meteorology, dispersion modeling for chemistry and statistical pollutans; chemistry and meteorology, dispersion modeling for the statistical pollutans; chemistry and meteorology, dispersion modeling for the statistical pollutans; chemistry and meteorology, dispersion modeling for the statistical pollutans; chemistry and meteorology, dispersion modeling for the statistical pollutans; chemistry and meteorology, dispersion modeling for the statistical pollutans; chemistry and meteorology, dispersion modeling for the statistical pollutans; chemistry and meteorology, dispersion modeling for the statistical pollutans; chemistry and meteorology, dispersion pollutans; chemistry and and meteorology, dispersion pollutans; chemistry and and meteorology, dispersion pollutans; chemistry and m

MEA 481 Principles of Geomorphology. 3(2-2-0). Preq: MEA 101 and MEA 110. Landforms and the processes responsible for their origin. Emphasis on the geologic principles involved in interpreting the origin and evolution of various landforms, and discussion of North American geomorphic process.

MEA 485 Introduction to Hydrogeology, 3(3-64). F. ALPr(LYne), Drey (MEA 100, MA 22, CH 70) and HY 201, PY 205 or PP 211. Basic science of groundwater flow in geological media. Saturated and unstarrated flow, Davy's equation, heterogenetic and anisotrophy. Howness, storage properties of geological materials, effective stress, equations for staady and unstady flow, reclarge, groundwater exchange with surface water, goundwater flow to punping wells, estimation of hydrailic properties of aquifers, consuminant plumes and debundli trapport in geometwater.

MEA 491 Seminar on Selected Geologic Topics. 2(2-0-0). F. Preq: Semior standing in GYS, GYA, or GPY. Study and discussion of selected topics from the geological literature. Preparation of a major library research paper.

MEA 493 Special Topics in MEAS. 1-6. F.S. Preq: Departmental approval required. Directed individual study or experimental course offering.

MEA 495 Senior Seminar in the Marine Sciences. 1(1-0-0). F. Discussions of selected topics from the marine literature. Marine scientists from the public and private sectors introduce students to career options. Strategies for finding jobs and graduate programs are presented.

MEA 498 Internship in MEAS. 1-6. F.5.Sum. Avards academic credit for learning that occurs during interndingis. Requires daily journal and written summary report. Successful completion of the course based on review of summary report by an MEAS faculty, who shall be identified by the studentprior to the internship. Transportation expenses may be incurred. MEAS majors only.

MILITARY SCIENCE

MS 101 Introduction to Leadership and Yalues J. (17-10), F. Preq: Freehram standing: or Sopheners rationality. This corner infrances students to fundamental compenents of service as an officer in the United State Army. Initial lessons from building blocks or progressive lessons in values, finness, leadership and officership. Classroom instruction includes/slifts skills including physical and mental fitness, communication through and includer relationships. Upon completion, students will be prepared to receive more complex leadership instruction.

MS 102 Basic Military Leadership. 1(1-1-0). F. S. Familiarizes students with the fundamentals of map reading, land navigation techniques, small unit tactics and leadership, personal goal setting. Army Leadership and values, ethical decision making as well as Army basics.

MS 106 Map Reading. 1(1-1-0). S. Preq: Freshman standing or Sophomore standing. Basic map reading techniques: determination of present location through the use of intersection and resection procedures; information for outdoor activities, ranging from competitive orienteering to occasional backpacking. MS 201 Intermediate Leadership Theory 1. 2(2-40). F. Instruction is oriented on communication and leadership theory using practical exercise to apply communications and leadership concepts. Critical Slife skills and their relevance to success in the Army are stressed. Upon completion of this course, students will understand fundamental principles of leadership, and be prepared to intensity practical application in subsequent coursevork.

MS 202 Intermediate Leadership Theory II. 2/2-1-0). S. Prog. MS 101. This course frozense on the purpose, roles, and obligations of commissioned officers. Coursework will include origins of Army institutional values and practical application in decision making and leadership. Upon completion of differentiation of the state of the state of the state of the officership. Use of the state of the state of the state of the differentiation of the state of the state of the state of the differentiation of the state of the state of the state of the differentiation of the state of the state of the state of the differentiation of the state of the state of the state of the state of the differentiation of the state of the differentiation of the state of the st

MS 295 Special Topics in Military Leadership. 3(2-0-2) . F.S.SUM/SUM2. Intensive supervised study in applied military leadership and management in an organization or historically applied scenario. Departmental approval required.

MS 301 Military Leadership and Training Management. 3(2-3-0). F. Preg: ROTC advanced course cadet. Organizational leadership and processes in the Army; leadership activities and key management functions. Management and conduct of group training activities.

MS 302 Intermediate Small Unit Tactics. 3(2-3-0). S. Preq: ROTC advanced course coders. Planning, organizing and executing military operations at the squad and platoon level. Focus on the leader's actions, map reading, and navigation.

MS 401 Advanced Military Science - Leadership and Systems Management. 33(7-30). F. Prey: MS 301. MS 302. A course designed to familiarity correspondence, and the US. Army training management system. Also included are the Officer Pressmet Management and Officer Evaluation Report Performance and the US. Army training management system. Also included are the Officer Pressmet Management and Officer Evaluation Report elephorement, and intelligence/electronic wafare.

MS 402 Advanced Milliary Science - Milliary Justice, Ethics and Processionations, 2013-20. S. Preyr M 501. The role of millinary justice, the Uniform Code of Milliary Justice (UCM) and the procedures for accomplishing carrient logal actions. Ethics and professionalism of the officer orsps. Also includes are consuling techniques and continued preparation for interaction and small orong exercise pre-rol and professional methods.

MS 495 Special Topics in Military Science. 3(2-0-2). F.S.SUMI,SUM2. Individualized readings/research of Company Command level issues and implementation of the Uniform Code of Military Justice, DOP Policies, and additional duties required of company grade officers. Departmental approval required-advanced course students enly.

MATERIALS SCIENCE AND ENGINEERING

MSE 200 Mechanical Properties of Structural Materials. 3(3-0-2), F.S.Sune, Preg: CH 101. An introduction to the atomic and grain structure of structural materials emphasizing the mechanical properties. Effects of mechanical and heat treatments on structure and properties. Falspre and creep of materials, fracture toughness, mechanical and non-detentive evaluation, effects of environment. Design considerations, characteristics of metals, cramics, polymers and composites. Nor for Materiala mjørs

MSE 201. Structure and Properties of Engineering Materials. 3(3-0-2), F.S. Prog: CH 101. Introduction to the fundamental physical principles governing the structure and constitution of metallic and nonmetallic materials and the relationships among these principles and the mechanical, physical and chemical properties of engineering materials.

MSE: (BME) 203 Introduction to the Materials Science of Biomaterials. 3(3)-00.1.6. F. projec. C-or better in CH 101, CH 102 and P7 205. This course introduces fundamental physical principles governing the structure, processing, properties and performance of meallinc, earning and polymeric materials. Relationships are developed defining how mechanical, physical and chemical properties are centrolled by microstructure and themistry. Material failure modes are develped with an emphasis on biocompatibility and the applications/performance of materials in the human body. Basic aspects of material biocompatibility are presented, leading into studies of the current and future applications of biomaterials.

MSE 210 Materials Characterization Laboratory, 2(1-3-0). S. Coreq: MSE 201. Concepts and applications of basic materials characterization techniques, including diffraction, microscopy (optical and electron), thermal analysis, mechanical testing techniques, and spectroscopic analysis of materials.

MSE 230 The Inpact of Materials on Civilization. 3(3-40), s. Exploration of the role of materials in the development of modern industral civilizations by pating technology into a historical context and examining the advances made possible by innovations with materials starting with the Store age. Basic concepts in materials science and engineering which focus on the relationship between processing, structure, properties and performance. Material classes covered include metals, ceramics, polymers, composites and semiconductors.

MSE 301 Equilibrium and Rate Processes 3(3-60). S. Preg: MA.241. Coreg. URE 201. Review of classical thermodynamics and thermodynamic relationships. Use of statistical methods of describe entropy and other thermodynamic properties. Description of vapors. Fuguids, and solid-plase equilibrium in marga and other multicomponent material systems. Treatment of tical and nonitical solution behavior in inorganic allygous. Applications of application of applications of a particular to a statistical and the statistical methods and an entropy of the statistical and statistical and solid and solution behavior in inorganic allygous and organic playmess. Application of gas-plase reaction kinetics and identification of the criteria required for reaction cullibria.

MSE 310 Computer Applications for Materials Engineering. 2(1-3-0). F. Computer applications for processing and analyzing materials data and performing materials design and modelling calculations.

MSE 321 Phase Transformations and Diffusion. 3(3-0-0). S. Preq: MSE 330. Types, mechanisms, and kinetics of solid state phase transformations are presented with selected applications of solid state transformations. Mechanisms of diffusion and techniques for diffusion calculations.

MSE 324 Polymer Characterization Laboratory, 10,50-1,500, F. Coreg: MSE 425. Laboratory experiments designed to illustrate the preparation and characterization of polymer materials, including: polymer synthesis, molecular weight measurement, microscopic examination, thermal properties, mechanical properties, and permeability.

MSE 330 Crystal Chemistry and Phase Equilibria. 3(3-00), F. Freq: MSE 301. Structure of engineering materials from electronic to adment orgestal/orgaphic considerations. Structural imperfections and their effects on poperties. Applications of thermodynamic principles to the construction and use of phase diagrams in materials systems. Development of and correlation of microstructure with phase diagram.

MSE 331 Electronic Properties of Materials. (3:6-00). S. Prog. PF 2020 Greeg MSE 333: Transmert of the role of electrons and electron energy (band) structures in determining the fundamental properties of materials- electrical, magnetic, optical, and thermal, introduction to quantum mechanics. Billowin property as manifested in various closes of materials; examples and demonstrations of technological applications.

MSE 333 Dictromic Properties Laboratory, 1(0-3-0), S. Prege: MSE 330, Corey: MSE 331. Laboratory experiments demonstrating major electronic properties of all classes of materials: electrical conduction (temperature and defer dependence); characterization of semicondoctors; optical measurements and characterization; magnetic behaviorand properties; electron beam techniques used to characterize devices.

MSE 350 Mechanical Properties of Materials I. 3(3-0-0). Preq: MA 341. Covers fundamental topics in stress analysis and mechanics of materials including statics and structures, elasticity, plasticity, fracture, fatigue, testing methods, and engineering applications.

MSE (MAT, NE) 440 Nuclear Materials. 3(3-64). F. Proeg MSE 201. Properties and selection of materials for optimum design of melcar steam systems. Implications of radiation durange to reactor materials and material problems in melcan engineering. Overview of melcars steam systems, crystal structure and defects discussion theory, mechanical properties, relations concerned with fixein and discion materials.

MSE 423 Introduction to Materials Engineering Design. 3(3-0-0). F. Preq: Senior standing in MSE. Coreq: MSE 431, MSET 430. Materials selection in engineering design involving lecture, cooperative and problem based learning techniques. Course stresses creative thinking, problem solving methodology, interdependence of design with analysis and evaluation, teamwork and sharpening of communication skills. Real industrial problems are introduced later which are analyzed by student teams. Well developed proposals are submitted to sponses which define foture work under MAT 424.

MSE 421 Materials Science and Engineering Design Projet. 3(1-6), S. Prog. MSE 423. Design project in materials science and engineering requiring problem definition and analysis, synthesis, and presentation of a designed soliton. Students work in groups with a facility adviser on problems submitted by local industrial sponsors or emerging research issues that represensing the strain materials.

MSE 425 Introduction to Polymeric Materials, 3(3-0-0), Preq: CH 220. Coreg: MSE 324. Covers fundamental concepts in polymer science, engineering and design including molecular weight distributions, polymer physical structure, morphology, crystalline and amorphous polymers, structure-property relationships, viscoelasticity, and nubber classicity.

MSE 430 Physical Metallurgy Laboratory, 1(0-3:0), F. Coreg: MSE 431. Selected microstructures in ferrous and non-ferrous metals are examined using optical and scanning electron microscopy and interpreted. Mechanical properties measurements are made on some of the same alloys in order to develop structure-property relationships.

MSE 431 Physical Metallurgy 1, 3(-0-0), F. Prog: MSE 321, MSE 450, Coreg: MSE 430, Application and design of selected metals and alloys in a theoretical and practical context. Relationships between mechanical behavior and alloy chemistry, microstructure, and processing. Corrosion resistance: faigue failure; creep: britef fracture. Design of specific microstructures.

MSE 434 Ceramic Engineering Laboratory, 1(0-3-0). S. Coreg. MSE 435. Ceramics are processed and examined in the laboratory. Topics include sintering, grain growth, mechanical properties and design using brittle materials and various characterization techniques relating processing to the development of microstructures and properties.

MSE 435 Physical Ceramics. 3(3-0-0). S. Preq: MSE 201. Correq: MSE 321, MSE 434, Physical and chemical nature of classical and modern ceramic materials. Emphasis on crystal structures, defect structures and microstructures, and their collective effects on thermal, mechanical and electrical properties.

MSE 440 Processing of Metalike Materials. 3(3:6-0). F. Preze MSE 321, MSE 450. Corega MSE 431. Fundamental concepts of solidification and their application to foundry and velding practices; metal forming concepts applied to forging, rolling, and their forming concepts applied to forging, rolling, and their forming operations, muchting including rapid solidification and mechanical alloying. Credit for both MSE 440 and MSE 540 is not allowed.

MSE 445 Ceramic Processing, 3(2-34), Prog: MSE 434, MSE 435, Ceramic processing of powders includes powder symbols, characterization, mixing, and size reduction. Theoretical aspects include particle package particles in suspension, and some aspects of surface chemistry. Forming methods include compaction, casting, and extrusion. Firing and sistering are examined. Credit for both MSE 445 is and MSE 545 is not allowed

MSE: 450 Mechanical Properties of Materials II. 3(3)-001, Prog. MSE 350. Blastic flow, fracture and/or failure phenomenon in solidis are treated in terms of fundamental deformation mechanisms with emphasis on the role of deformation are included, along with design considerations and applications inpractice

MSE: (CHE) 455 Polymer Technology and Engineering, 3/6/00, F. Pray, MSE 425. This course will cover commercial polymers, polymer blends and mischillity, dynamic mechanical behavior, Boltemann superposition principle, ultimate properties of polymers, polymer theology and processing, recycling and design and selection of polymeric materials. Guest instructors from industry will give presentations on contemporary topics in polymer technology and engineering. Field tripsure required.

MSE 460 Microelectronic Materials. 3(3-0-0). Preq: MSE 331. Processes and characterization techniques relevant to microelectronic materials science and technology. Boule growth, wafer preparation, oxidation. epitaxial growth, doping techniques, meallization, and device applications of elemental and compound semiconductors. Electrical, structural and chemical characterization of semiconductors is included as well as materials considerations relevant to device fabrication. Credit for both MSE 460 and MSE 560 is not allowed

MSE 490 Special Topics in Materials Engineering, 1-4. Preq: Consent of Instructor. Offered as needed for the development of new courses in materials engineering, including areas such as metals, ceramics, polymers, or microelectronic materials.

MSE 491 Materials Engineering Seminar. 1(1-0-0). Preq: Senior standing. Survey of topics relevant to job placement for seniors including: resumes, career opportunities, writing and speaking skills, and interview skills. Written and oral presentations by students, presentations by faculty and guests, practice interviews.and criticues.

MSE 495 Materials Engineering Projects. 1-6. F.S. Preq: Junior standing or Senior standing. Departmental approval required. Application of engineering principles to a specific materials engineering project by a student or small group of students under supervision of a faculty member. A written report required.

MEDICAL TEXTILES

MT 105 Introduction to Medical Textiles. 33:-001. F. Coray, CH 101 and MA 131 on MA 141. Introduction to the structures and methods of production of polymers, first, yarns and faricy used in metical applications. Survey of the performance requirements of current medical textile, and healthcare products used in health centers, as surgical inplants and as consumer products. Overview of the structure, organization and integration of the modical textile, medical device and pharmacentical industries within the healthcare sector. Credit no allowed if pervisors certifie for T1 105

MT 323 Introduction to Theory and Practice of Medical Fiber and Yara Formation. 36-00. F. Frey PT 211 or Y2 SD, FCC 203 or CH 221. Introduction to the manafacture of fibers and failment yarus used in medical testiles. It inducts the flow behavior of polymeric materials as it taches to synthetic and biopolymeric fibers used in medical testiles. The common methods of yarm manafacture are introduced.

MT 566 Biotextile Product Development, 1/3-0-0). F. Prez, MT/05 or PCC105, MT323, PCC203 or CT0212, 20100, PT205 or PT211. Biotextile product development of surgical implants designed for the repair and replacement of itsues in cardiovacation, would healing, orthopcelic, dental and tissue engineering applications. Mechanical, physical, chemical, surface and biological properties including calibotable interactions of fibers and fibrous structures will be reviewed. Biorecorbable polymers, drug delivery systems, fiber reinforced composite, and strategies for surface modification and biorecorptition will be reviewed in the light of material selection and structural design. Credit for E15 do and TE 465 for not allowed.

MT 381 Medical Testik and the Regulatory Favironment. 33:400, s. *Prog: Junior standing:* The course will focus on the legal and regulatory environment as it impacts the design, manufacture, marketing and distribution on medical testiks and healthcare provides. Fundamental of legal theory, contract law, intellectual property, licensing, products: faihility and the Fool and Ding Administration will be covered, providing the student with the ability to recognize and understand the legal issues involved with the metical textile supply chain.

MT 386 Motical Testiles Supply Network, 3(3-64), F. Preg. MT 105, MT 310 or (172 21 and 17 253), TAM 380, Z0 160 Suby of the supply system for medical testiles and healthcare products among organizations and firms, including information requirements that are exchanged between producers, manufactures, distributes, retailers, clinicians, institutional and to marker, product test inness and the rule of product managers. Modeling and simulation of supply networks will also be studied. Credit cannot be given for both MT 366 and TAM 486

MT 432 Biotextiles Evaluation, 3(2:24). S. Preg: MT 323, 20 160. Coreg. MT 360 or 124 645. Evaluation of the performance of biotextiles and medical polymers in biological and microbiological environments, with an emphasis on in vivo enteringues for texting the biocompatibility and biostability of implantable biometical products. Related issues will deal with quality assumes exystems, inspection and sampling plans. BO certification, good manufacturing practices, reference materials and organisms, and the sue of accelerate texts and animal traiks so as to meet regulatory requirements. MT 435 Evaluation of Medical and Protective Textiles, 3(3-0-0). S. Preq: Senior standing, TMS 211, PV 211 or PY 20S. Scientific principles and practices involved in the testing and qualification of the protection and comfort performance of medical and protective clothing.

MT 452 Formation, Structure and Assembly of Medical Textule Products, 32-30, 16. Prog. 471 32. JI MS 210 or (TT 22) and TT 252), PP 230 or PT 212. Braiding, weaving, kniting and norwaven technologies in the design, patterning, formation and assembly of medical erules and healthcare products. Specialized laminating, finishing jointing, cleaning and struttures techniques for coversion of textils instructures into medical products. Structure/property relationships in terms of physical, chemical and biological performance of moderal textiles and healthcare products.

MT (PCC) 71. The Chemistry of Synthetics and Natural Biophynecs. 35:40-00. F. Prog. Cli 220 or Cl 221. Introduction to natural and synthetic biopolymers used for biomedical applications. Goals and challenges of biomaterials steelation for biomedical engineering. Polymer concepts of polymeritation and characterization. Sources/synthesis, chemical and physical proprints and degradation mechanisms are described. Polymer classes include: polysecharides, proteins, polyesters, polyurethanes, polyanhydrikes and polyether.

MT 482 Healthcare Product Management. 3(3-00), S. Prog. MA 231 or MA 243, ST31 or ST 561, MT 350 or TMA 300. Occivity and analysis of the entiris health care complex, the markets, the needs, and especially the use of medical and biotextulic products to meet these needs. Study of the producdesign, production, and distribution systems for medical textiles and biotextules designers, involves, produces the systems of the study of the producdesigners, involves, produces the systems, Study of differences in regulatory systems, product testing, manufacturing quality control systems, and distribution and tracking systems.

MUSIC

MUS 100 Instrumental Music. 1(0-3-0). F.S. Preq: Satisfactority passing audition. The study and performance of instrumental music. Repertoire dependent upon instrument and level of interest and accomplishment.

MUS 101 Beginning Class Piano I. 1(0-3-0). F.S. Introductory course for students with no previous piano experience. Music notation, chord formation, keyboard techniques, and ensemble playing. Reading and playing developed through folk, popular, and classical repertoire.

MUS 102 Beginning Class Plano II. 1(0-3-0). F.S. Preq: Consent of Instructor. A continuation of MUS 101. Further development through the study of more advanced repertoire.

MUS 110 Choral Music. 1(0-4-0). F.S. Preq: Satisfactorily passing audition. Study and performance of choral music by participation in Varsity Men's Glee Club (male chorus), Women's Choir, New Horizons Choir (mixed chorus), or Chamber Singers.

MUS 120 Rudiments of Music, 3(3-0-0). F. Students with limited musical experience learn to read and notate music as well as sing and play a variety of melodies on the piano with simple chordal accompaniment. Repertoire includes music from classical, folk, and popular traditions.

MUS 150 Vocal Techniques. 1(0-2-0). F.S. Development and practice of vocal techniques suitable to solo and ensemble singing in a variety of musical styles, both historical and contemporary.

MUS 160 Basic Conducting. 1(2-0-0). S. Prog. Ability to read music. Development and practice of skills and techniques necessary for conducting all types of musical ensembles. Emphases include use of baton, basic and complex conducting patterns, left hand independence and expressivity, and score study. Opportunity to conduct student ensembles.

MUS 180 Introduction to Musical Experiences. 3(3-0-0) . F,S. Examination of western musical materials, forms, styles and history through the primary musical experiences of composing, performing, and listening. Course designed for students with no formal musical training.

MUS 200 Understanding Music. 3(3-0-0). F.S. Music as universal human phenomenon. Global approach to music's elements and concepts like melody. hydrm, and timbre; and how it functions in relationship to religious belief. observation, and experience; its role in the formation, expression, and contestation of social identity; and its expressive power in the exposition of narrative and drama.

MUS 201 Introduction to Music Literature I. 3(3-0-0), F. Survey of Western at music from antiquity to end of eighteenth century. Includes examination of the art of music through discourses of philosophy (aesthetics) and anthropology (ethnomusicology). Core requirement for music minor.

MUS 202 Introduction to Music Literature II. 3(3-0-0). S. Survey of Western art music from end of eighteenth century through end of twentieth century. Includes examination of contemporary popular genres and impact of media and technology on music production and consumption. Core requirement for music minor.

MUS 205 Introduction to Music in Western Society. 3(2)-09). S. Sum. Introduction to the art of music in Western society. for the general student. Focuses on the western art music tradition, including stylistic periods from medieval to post-modern. Begins with the study of basic musical elements, formal principles and compositional techniques.

MUS 206 America's Music. 3(3-0-0). S. Historical survey of music in the United States, including classical and popular, secular and religious, vocal and instrumental music genres and styles from the 18th to 21st centuries, studied in the context of relevant social and cultural issues.

MUS (AFS) 230 Introduction to African-American Music. 3(3:0:0). F. Comprehensive survey of African-American music in the United States from Colonial times to the, with emphasis on its unique features and contributions to American culture.

MUS (AFS) 260 History of Jazz. 3(3-0-0). Alt yrs. History of jazz and the contributions of major artists. Emphasis of the various styles that have contributed to this American att form. Investigation of structural forms in the jazz lidom.

MUS 300 Chamber Music Performance, 1(0.4-0) - F.S. Preq: Satisfactorily passing audition. Performance of chamber music. Emphasis on chamber literature from the sixteen through the twentieth centuries written for a wide variety of combinations ranging from string quartets to pieces written for specific instruments and voices.

MUS 301 Bask Music Theory J. 3(3-0-0), F.S. Proy, Ability to read muci, Introduction to Music Theory for students with no academic motabackground. Basic elements of music through exercises in notation, ear training, written harmony, and formal analysis. Application through study of selected compositions from the musical literature and through creation of an original composition written by seak student.

MUS 302 Basic Music Theory II. 3(3-0-0). S. Preq: MUS 301. Second course in Music Theory. Musical analysis of representative works. Further study of chordal functions and orchestration technics through written exercises. Compositions, written by students.

MUS 305 Music Composition. 3(3-0-0). Preq: MUS 301, MUS 302, Study and creation of musical works. Emphasis on writing original music and works imitative of conventional and contemporary musical styles.

MUS (MRS) 306 Music Composition with Computers. 376-00, F. S. Sum-Perg: Jone Randelge of main corresponder science (e.g., CSC 200). Survey of the theory and history of computer music, compositional algorithms, lighted synthesis techniques, composition of at least one computer music work... computer music centape, a real-time piece, or a piece that combines tape and instrument(1).

MUS 310 Music of the 17th and 18th Centuries. 3(3-0-0). S. Evolution of European music from 1600 to 1820, with emphasis on characteristics of Baroque and Classical form and style. Examination of major composers and representative works in light of social, political and cultural influences.

MUS 315 Music of 19th Century Europe. 3(3-0-0). A survey of 19th century European music, including analysis of its texts, forms and composers, and its relations to other art forms of the period.

MUS 320 Music of the Twentieth Century, 3(3-0-0). S,Alt. yrs. Preq: MUS 200 or MUS 202 or MUS 301. Study of Western Art Music from 1900 to present, emphasizing significant composers, repertoire, and compositional procedures and trends, including traditional, atonal, serial, aleatoric, electronic and computer music.

MUS 330 Music Drama. 3(3-0-0). F. Survey of staged musical works spanning four centuries. Emphasis on large-scale dramatic works in the genres of opera, operetta, and musical theater. Designed for students with musical and/or theatrical experience.

MUS 335 Choral Literature. 3(3-0-0) . F. Survey of choral literature spanning five centuries. Emphasis on large-scale choral/orchestral masterworks in the genres of oratorio, passion, cantata, mass and requiem.

MUS 340 The Symphony Orchestra and Its Music. 3(3-0-0). F.Alt. yrs. Preq: Any 200-level music coarse. Development of the symphony orchestra as a performing medium through study of significant works composed during the 18th, 19th, and 20th centuries. Emphasis on contemporary role of conductor.

MUS 345 Keyboard History and Literature. 3(3-0-0). F. Survey of keyboard history and literature from the Renaissance through the Twentieth Century. Emphasis on significant composers, performers, social issues, aesthetics and criticism.

MUS 359 World Musie I: Musie of Asia, 3(3-64), F. Examination of musis from a virue of Asian ratiations including India and Pakistan, Japan and Korea, Thailand and Indonesia. Emphasis place on philosophical, social and religious contexts, from which music emerges and In which It is experienced bynative performers and listeners. No previous formal training in music in required.

MUS 351 World Musie II: Music of Africa and the Americas. 3(3-0-0), S. Examination of music of sub-Saharan Africa, the African Diasopora in the New World, and Native American traditions. Emphasis placed both on traditional forms of musical expression and such contemporary developments as SAfri-pop8 and SWorld Beats. Yo previous formal training in music required.

MUS (WGS) 360 Women In Music, 3(3-0-0), S. The role of women in music as patrons, teachers, composers, and performers, placing them within the social, economic, and political framework to which they belong. Emphasis on Western Art Music and the role of women in popular music. No previous formal training in music is required.

MUS 390 Applied Music. 1(1-0-0) . F.S. Preq: Music Minors, Departmental approval required. Individual instruction in voice or instrumental performance. Includes development of technique basic to voice or instrument, as well as advancement of artistry, musicianship, and repettoire.

MUS 495 Special Topics in Music. 3(3-0-0). F.S. Examination of selected topics in music.

MUS 498 Independent Study in Music. 1-3. Preq: Departmental approval required. Directed independent study of selected topics for students with specialized interests in music and/or advanced musical ability. Credit and content determined by faculty member in consultation with Director of Music.

NUCLEAR ENGINEERING

NE 201 Introduction to Nuclear Engineering. 2(2-00), F. Pregi MA. 241, PP 205. An introduction to the concepts, systems and application of nuclear processes. Topics include radioactivity, fusion, fusion, reactor concepts, biological effects of radiation, nuclear propulsion, and radioactive waste disposal. Designed to give students a broad perspective of nuclear engineering and an introduction to fundamental and applications of nuclear engineering.

NE 202 Radiation Sources, Interaction and Detection. 4(5:2-0). s. Preq: PY 208. Coreq: PY 407. Introduction to nuclear energy. Topics include radioactivity, radiation detection, interaction of radiation with mater, nuclear reactions, fission, fusion, nuclear reactors, radiation safety and protection, and laboratory measurement of nuclear radiation.

NE 235 Nuclear Reactor Operations Training. 2(1-50). F: Principles of mechan reactor operations. Lectures to cover basic mechan empiricenting through pratialing with the PURSTAR mechanism reactor including fielding pre-statement variants with the PURSTAR mechanism reactor including fielding pre-statement variants operating parameters. Qualified students may opt to erter training and study for the U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission exam to become fieldently. licensed nuclear Reactor Operators. Does not count towards NE graduation requirements

NE 301 Fundamentals of Nuclear Engineering, 4(3-20), F. Preg: MA 341/CSC 112. C on hetrer in NE 202. Introductory course in nucker engineering. Neutron physics, reactor operation, and reactor dynamics. Basic principles underlying the design and operation of nuclear systems, facilities and applications. Laboratory sessions include neutron detection and measurement, reactor instrumention, and reactivity measurements.

NE: 400 Nuclear Reactor Energy Conversion. 4(3-2-0). J. Prog: MAE 303 I and a C or better in NE 301. Conversion. 4(3-2-0). J. Prog: MAE 308. Intervent in NE 301. Converse (ALE 308. Intervent in Automatical solutions to conduction problems in reactor has sources, marking and manufacial solutions to conduction problems in host exchanges. Problem sets emphasize design principles. Heat transfer lab included. Credit will not be given prior both NE 400 and NE 500.

NE 401 Reactor Analysis and Design. 4(3:2-20). S. Preg: C or better in NE 301. Coreg: MA 401. Elements of nuclear reactor theory for reactor core design and operation. Includes nonegroup neutron ransport and multigroup diffusion models, analytical and numerical criticality search, and fux distinution and calculations for homogeneous and heterogeneous reactors, slowing down and thermalization medies and transient isotopics. Laboratory observations and correlation of reactor measurements with theory.

NL: 402 Reactor Engineering, 4(3:-20). F. Prog. MAE 303, NE 302, NE 401, A exorts in thermail-hydralic design and analysis of nuclear systems. Single and two-phase flow, holling heat transfer, modeling of fluid systems. Disegin constraints imposed by thermal-hydralic conditionations are discussed. A thermal-hydralic conditionations are discussed. A thermal-hydralic conditionation are discussed. A thermal-hydralic conditionation are more than the fluid of 20 and NE 502.

NE 403 Nuclear Engineering Design Projects. 3(2-3-0). S. Preq. NE 401, NE 402. Projects in design of practical nuclear engineering systems. Preliminary designs developed by teams with advice by faculty as needed, with reports presented in oral and written form. Current and future systems emphasized, and use of computers encouraged.

NE 404 Radiation Safety and Shielding. 3(3-0-0). F. Perç: NE. 30) with a guide of Cor here or NE 419, Radiation safety and environmental aspects of muckar power generation. Radiation interaction, photon attenuation, shielding theory and design project, external and internal dose evaluation: reactor efficients and relaxes of radiactivity into the environment, transportation and photo.

NE 405 Reactor Systems. 3(3-00). F. Preg: NE 401. Correg: NE 402. Nuclear power plant systems: design criteria, design parameters, and economics. Topics covered include: PWR, BWR, core design, primary loops, auxiliary and emergency systems; containment, reactor control and protection systems, accident and transient behaviors.

NE 406 Nuclear Engineering Senior Design Preparation. I(1-0-0). F. Preq: NE 401. Correg. NE 402. Preliminary design phase in nuclear engineering systems to prepare for the final phase design. Preliminary designs developed by teams with advice of faculty. with reports presented in oral and written form. Current and future systems emphasized, and use of computers encouraged.

NE 408 Nuclear Engineering Design Project. 3(3-0-0). S. Preq: NE 406, Projects in design of practical nuclear engineering systems. Preliminary designs developed by teams with advice by faculty as needed, with reports presented in oral and written form. Current and future systems emphasized, and use of computers encouraged.

NE (MAT, MSE) 409 Nuclear Materials, 3(3-0-0), F. Prog: MAT 201. Properties and selection of materials for optimum design of nuclear steam systems. Implications of radiation damage to reactor materials and material problems in nuclear engineering. Overview of nuclear steam systems, crystal structure and defects/dislocation theory, mechanical properties, radiation damage. Endreting and embrittement due to natiative exposure and problems concerned with firston and fusion materials.

NE 412 Nuclear Fuel Cycles. 3(:6-0:). S. Preq: NE 401. Processing of nuclear fuel with descriptions of mining, milling, conversion, enrichment, fabrication, irradiation, reprocessing, and waste disposal. In-core and out-ofcore nuclear fuel management design, including objectives, constraints, decisionsand methodologies. Nuclear power plant and fuel cycle economics. NE (PY) 414 Electromagnetism L 3(3-0-0), F. Preq; PY 208, or PY 208, MA 341, First senseter of a two-semester sequence. An intermediate course in electromagnetic theory using the methods of vector calculus. Electrostatic field and potential, dielectrics, solution to Laplace's and Poisson's equations, magnetic fields of steady currents

NE (PY) 415 Electromagnetism II. 3(3-0-0). S. Preg: PY 414. A continuation of PY 414. Electromagnetic induction, magnetic fields in matter, Maxwell's equations, wave guides, radiation.

NE 418 Nuclear Power Plant Instrumentation. 3(3-40). F. Prog. ECE. 221 or ECE 331. Instrumentation and supporting systems required for control and protection of a mekar power plant. Radiation measurement, process measurement, and reactor operating principles used to develop instrumentation. requirements and characteristics. Requirements and implementations of instrumentation, control and protection systems for pressured and boiling water racores. Design and implementation issues include power supplies, signal transmission, reiondnasey and diversity, response time, and reliability.

NE: 419 Introduction to Nuclear Energy, 3(3-64), S. Preq. PP 202. PP 208. Electrical power generation from mucker fission. fundamental aspects of fission chain reaction, and reactor design. Reactor types, their static and dynamic characteristics and instrumentation. Reactor operation and safety. Naclear fusion and fusionreactor development.Not open to majors in Nuclear Engineering

NE 491 Special Topics in Nuclear Engineering, 1-4. Preq: Consent of Instructor. Detailed coverage of special topics.

NONPROFIT STUDIES

NPS 400 Interestip in Nonprofit Studies. 41(1-2-10). S. Sum, Prog. FS 203 COM 466. The IS-Doarn internship provides students with the opportunity to apply the knowledge, skills, and abilities gained through their conversex in the immory in Nonprofit Studies to a nonprofit organizational work setting. The context will include a bi-weekly, two-boar seminar that focuses on careers in the nonprofit organization of theory of the students and the students with the students and the students are students and the students with the students of the students with the students with the students with the students of the students with the students of the students with the students of the organing internship experiences. Departmental approval required.

NPS 498 Capstone Seminar in Nonprofit Studies. $1/(-\partial i)$, F. S. Pray: BP 203. COM 406. Corray: NPS 490. Dis capotone seminari integrates the knowledge, skills, and abilities gained through coursework in the minor in Nonprofit Studies through class discussions and reflective writings where students draw upon previous service-learning experiences to reflect on challenges faining neoprofit leaters. Case studies and articles that focus on the themse of the minor are used to stimulate class discussions. Nonprofit leaders serve a discussions. In addition, studients complete and submit a Nonprofit Studies portfolio, which documents successful achievement of program objective. Departmental approval regired

NATURAL RESOURCES

NR 100 Introduction to Natural Resources. 2(1-3-0). F. Orientation to natural resources management. Case study of a current natural resource management issue including biophysical, economic, social and political dimensions. Field experience with local natural resources issues. Carcer orientation and counseling. Open to Natural Resources, Forest Management and University Undesignated students only.

NR 300 Natural Resource Measurements. 4(2:64). S. Preg. E0 309455, CH 2010(2):0. AM 521, PP31 ISS C200, ST 311. Theory and practice of measuring, analyzing, and describing the characteristics of natural cocystems. Surveying and mapping, internetry of vegetation, sosits, wildlife habitat, and hydrology. Sampling, data analysis, and presentation of data. Use of geographic information systems to store, analyze, and present environmental data. Intensive instruction and practice in communication of technical information

NR 301 Practicum for Professional Development I. (11-0-0). F. Preq: Danior standing, NR Majors, NR 100. Instruction in professional report writing and presentation, resume preparation and interview skills, professional ethics and practices, job searching skills; review and critique of professional seminars and coduments from NR 501 students; preparation for summer work experience. NR (DIS) 303 Humans and the Environment. 3(36-0), F, Z, Bineractions among human populations in the biophysical system and the environment. Emphasis on current issues, ecological principles and their relationships to back biophysical processes; censual disc foot, population, water resources, nenwable natural resources, publics, water resources, nenwable natural resources.

NR 3.59 International Sociationbh Resource Use, 4(1-0.9). Sum Prog. Sophomore standing, Study of sustainable use of natural resources in a global economy with consideration of consumption choices, sustainable production issues, conservation of various managed landscape, and cross caltural perspectives. Specific topics way somewhat byyear and study location. Travel in North Atteries in overy soar and to Sweden in odd years. Domestic and international respective perspective heath certificate insurance and domestic and

NR 360 Internship Experience. 3(0-10-0) , F,S,Sum. Preq: NR 301. Internship experience with a natural resource agency or company. Most internships require working and living off-campus.

NR 400 Natural Resource Management. 4(3-3-0). S. Preg: ARE 336 and either ST 311 or ST 350, and Senior standing. Theory and practice of integrated natural resource management. Quantitative optimization, economics of multiple-use, compounding and discounting, optimal rotations, linear programming. Public and private management case studies and team projects.

NR 401 Practicum for Professional Development IL 1(1/0-0), F. Preq: NR majors, NR 360. Preparation and presentation of journal on summer work experience, final report and oral presentation of summer work activities; instruction in presentation techniques; review and critique of seminars and documents; mentoring NR 301 students.

NR 406 Conservation of Biological Diversity. 3(3-0-0). S. Preq: Junior standing and one year of Biological Science. Population biology concepts fundamental to understanding the properties of the objects of conservation. Genetic diversity in agriculture, forestry, and animal breeding; the ethical and international policy issues in preservation and management.

NR. (FOR) 420 Watershed and Weltands Hydrology. 4(3-3-0), E. Prog. 55C 200, B0 360, Principles of Hydrologie science: (acussification and assessment of watersheds and stream networks, hydrologie, cerosim, and water quality processes in natral and managed watersheds; watersheds watersheds are used to be analysis; applications of hydrology and watershed in stream in Tabular and the strength of the strength of

NR 421 Wethand Assessment, Delineation and Regulation. 3(2-3-0). S. Preg: SSC 200, B0 360, FOR 212 or B0 405 and FOR 420. Wethand definitions and systems of classification and functional assessment; methods for assessing ecological functions of wethands; identification and delineation of prioriticinous vetworks in accordance with US. Armo Cores of Engineers procedures; application of federal and state regulatory programs. Five Staturday field trips are regulared. Cachi with on be signed for bMR Act 1 and NR 521.

NR 484 Environmental Impact Assessment. 42:0-4). F. Preg: FOR 212 or BO 405, NR 300 or FOR 274 Core; FOR 353 or FOR 554, Inpact assessment principles, practices, and their evolution. Lectures and field practicums concerning problems addressed by environmental assessment practificners. Practical implications of current regulatory requirements, especially endingered species and wellands.

NR (FOR) 491 Special Topics in Forestry and Related Natural Resources. 1-A. F.S. Preq: Consent of Instructor. Independent (or group) study or research of a forestry or related natural resources topic with a faculty supervisor of the student's choice. Also courses offered on a trial basis.

NAVAL SCIENCE

NS 100 Naval Science Lab. 0(0-1-0). F.S. Military drill, courtesies and honors, elements of unit leadership, physical fitness and professional development of the prospective Naval/Marine Corps Officer. Required of Midshipmen 4/C. NS 110 An Introduction to Naval Science. 2(2-0-0). F. Fundamental orientation to the Naval Service emphasizing the mission, organization, regulations, customs and traditions, broad warfare components of Navy and the major challenges facing today's Navy and Marine Officers.

NS 200 Midshipman 3/C Naval Science Laboratory, 0(0-1-0) . F.S. Continuation of NS 100. Required of Midshipmen 3/C.

NS 210 Leadership and Management. 3(2)-001. F. Assists students in acquiring knowledge and developing the cognitive processor recovary to make devisions in the practice of management. The student will learn the traditional foundations of management while developing decision skills to apply this knowledge in a real-world setting. The major focus is contreted upon plobal management, ethics and social responsibility, total quality management, and cultural diversity.

NS 225 Navigation. 4(3-2-0). S. A broad yet thorough education in basic ship navigation. Course includes a study of various navigation methods, weather, the laws of the sea, and navigational rules. Practical work includes chart plotting and understanding relative motion. Departmental approval required.

NS 300 Midshipman 2/C Naval Science Laboratory. 0(0-1-0) . F.S. Preq: Junior standing. Continuation of NS 200. Required of Midshipmen 2/C.

NS 310 Navigation. 4(3-2-0). F. A comprehensive study of the theory, principles and procedures of ship navigation, movements and employment. Course includes mathematical analysis, spherical triangulations and practical work involving sight reduction, sextant, publications and report logs.

NS 315 Naval Engineering. 3(3-0-0). S. Introduction to the application of engineering principles in the research, development, design, construction, and operation of ships, weapons systems, and occan structures, with emphasis on thermodynamic processes and energy conversions.

NS 320 Naval Operations. 4(3-2-0) . S. Preq: Junior standing. Components of general naval operations, including concepts and application of tactical formations and dispositions, relative motion, maneuvering board and tactical plots, rules of the road and naval communications.

NS 325 Naval Weapons Systems, 3(2-0-0). F. An introduction to the concepts and properties of electronic physical, electromagnetic and mechanical systems to foster an understanding of the theory and principles of operation of shipboard veapons systems, emphasizing types of weapons and fire control systems, capabilities and limitations, theory of target acquisition, identification and tracking, trajectory principles, and basises of ortanace.

NS 330 Evolution of Warfare, 3(3-0-0). Preq: Junior standing. A survey of the evolution of warfare through the study of selected campaigns and classic battles with special emphasis on the principles of war, the military impact of leadership, and the evolution of tactics, weapons, and weaponry.

NS 400 Midshipman 1/C Naval Science Laboratory. 0(0-1-0) . F.S. Preq: Senior standing. Continuation of NS 300. Required of Midshipmen 1/C.

NS 415 Naval Operations. 4(3:2-0). F. Prog. NS 225 Navigation. A through exploration of the operations conducted by the U.S. Navy. Course includes a study of U.S. Naval evolutions, operations, command & centrel, communication, and an introduction to naval wardine detections. Practical applications include the determination of advanced macrocriting methods applied understanding or Praditive noniston. Explorational approach routing. 2019. A study of the detection of the Determination provides and the detection of the detection of the detection of the detection of the provided.

NS 420 Naval Leadership and Management II. 3(3-0-0). S. Preq: Senior standing. Skills and abilities needed for competence as a commissioned officer in the area of human resources management, naval personnel management, material management, and the administration of discipline.

NS 430 Amphibious Warfare. 3(3-0-0). S. Alt yrs. Preq: Senior standing. A survey of the projection of sea power ashore with special emphasis on the evolution of and innovation in amphibious warfare in the 20th Century through the study of historical amphibious landings and campaigns.

NUTRITION

NTR (ANS, FS) 301 Introduction to Human Nutrition. 3(3-0-0). F.S.Sum. Preq: Sophomore standing. Functions, dietary sources and deficiencies of essential nutrients in humans; a balanced dict; role of nutrients in heart disease, cancer, hypertension, osteoprosis; weight control and eating disoders; vegetarianism; food safety; dietary supplements; government regulation of food supply; food quackery. Food science majors may use as a free elective only.

NTR 300 Nutrition Sceninar. 1/1/-0.0). S. Preg: Junior standing. Location of recent literature in the library and discussion of current topics in muttition. Goest lectures on career opportunities and jobs available in the fields of human an aiminal nutrition. Use of compared tablasses to conduct a literature search on the chosen topic. Preparation and presentation of a final oral report, including an abstrate and effective visual aids.

NTR (FS) 400 Principles of Human Nutrition. 3(3-0-0). F, S. Sum. Preq: CH 220, CH 221; ZO 160 or BIO 181/183. Overview of fields of Nutritional Sciences; functions of nutrients in the human body; sources and properties of nutrients; relationships of food industry practices to nutrition. Credit will not be given for both NTR (FS)400 and NTR 500

NTR (ANS, PO) 415 Comparative Nutrition. 3(3-0-0). F. Preq: CH 220 or both 221 and 223. Principles of mutrition, including the classification of mutrients and the mutrient requirements of and species for health, growth, maintenance and productive functions.

NTR (ANS) 419 Human Nutrition in Health and Diseases. 373-07). 2: Prog: Janior standing. ANS 2:30: or ANS/F3/WTR 301 or FS/NTR 400 or ANS/NTRPO 415. Current concepts regarding, and physiological bases of the roles of nutrition in the prevention and treatment of acate and dramic disease states in humans with emphasis on the process of scientific discovery, reading or original research and transformation of research findings to public policy.

NTR 4:20 Community and Life Cycle Narifion. 3(3-0): F. Ab. 7: (over). Prog. Janies madning, Human matrinion course: RRMANNF3 310, NTRR/33 409, or NTRR/MS 149. Basic principles of community matrixin programming. development and assessment; matriarten requirements and matrixional concerns during pregnancy. Iactation, childhood, adolescence and aging: example of age-specific community matrition programs and their effectiveness. Students will apply course concept throughout the semester in community-based as verice-learning projects. Twenty hours of service is required. Students are expected to provide and pay for their own transportation for the community verice, which will be in the greater Relief area.

NTR 492 External Learning Experience. 1-6. F. S. Prog. Sophomore studing. A learning experience in agriculture and life sciences within an academic framework that utilizes facilities and resources which are external to the campus. Context and arrangements with prospective employers must be employer, the departmental reaching coordinator and the academic data prior to the experience.

NTR 493 Special Problems in Nutrition. 1-6, F.S. Prog. Sophomore stunding, A learning experience in agriculture and life sciences within an academic framework that utilizes campus facilities and resources. Contact and arangements with prospective employers must be initiated by student and approved by a faculty adviser, the prospective employer, the departmental teaching coordinator and the academic decarption to the experience.

NTR 495 Special Topics in Nutrition. 1-3. F.S.Sum. Offered as needed to present materials not normally available in regular course offerings or for offering of new courses on a trial basis.

PLANT BIOLOGY

PB 101. Perspectives on Botany. 1(1-0-0). F. Orientation to modern botany, including discussions of historical background, relation to other sciences, the nature of modern subdisciplines, professionalism and ethics, local resources of personnel and facilities, educational opportunities, and career possibilities.

PB 102 Introduction to Research. 1(1-0-0). S. Preq: BO 101. Overview of research resources available to students. Methods of access to current information in chosen area of specialty. Interact with several faculty about research opportunities, develop a research proposal.

PB 200 Plant Life. 4(3-3-0). F.S.Sum. An introduction to the structure, processes, and reproduction of higher plants, including the diversity of the plant kingdom and principles of inheritance, ecology, and evolution. Credit cannot be given for both BO 200 and BO 250. PB 213 Plants and Civilization. 3(3-0-0). S. Preq: BIO 125, BIO 105 or BO 200. Economic social, political, religious, and medical roles of plants and plant products in human civilization. Foods, beverages, drugs, fibers, oils, latexes, religious symbols and elements.

PB 215 Medicinal Plants. 3(3-0-0). F. Preq: CH 101 and any one of the following courses: BIO 125,BIO 181,BO 200,ZO 150,ZO 160. Plants and their derived pharmaceuticals in Western medicine and in herbal medicine.

PB 220 Local Flora. 3(2-2-0). S. Preq: BIO 125 or BO 200. Structural terminology of vascular plants, field identification of plant species using popularized field guides, description of plant community types and their soil and topographic features.

PB 222 Kingdom of Fungi. 3(3-0-0). S. Preq: BIO 125 or BIO 105 or BO 200, Survey of fungal kingdom. Economical, historical and practical aspects of fungi and their impact on humankind. Mushrooms, molds, mycornhizae, maladies, and mutualisms. Term paper of students' choice.

PB 250 Plant Biology. 4(3-3-0). F. An introduction for Life Science majors to the ecology, structure, function, processes, reproduction and evolution of higher plants. BIO 183 and BIO 183 or BIO 125 ; Students may not receive credit for both BO 200 and BO 250.

PB 277 Space Biology, 3(3-0-0). F. Preq: BIO 125 or BIO 105 or BO 200 or ZO 150 or BIO 183 or BAE(BIO) 235. Overview of the biology of plants, animals and humans in the space environment, including gravitational biology, aerospace medicine, search for extraterrestrial life, terraforming and life support.

PB 295 Special Topics in Botany. 1-4. F.S.Sum. Preq: Consent of Instructor. Trial offerings of new or experimental courses in Botany at the early undergraduate level.

PB 321 Introduction to Whole Plant Physiology. 3(3-0-0); F. Preg. BIO 125 or BIO 181 or BIO 383 or BO 300 or ZO 160; CH 101/102 µhz CH 201/202 or CH 221 or CH 221. Physiology of higher plants with emphasis on whole plant aspects including structure-function relationships, water and solute movement, energy sources and needs, plant growth and development, and the innact of plant biviology indiffuse on anzieulture.

PB 360 Introduction to Ecology, 3(3-07), F.Sum, Prog. A 100-level biology course. The science of cocoopy, including factors which control distribution and population dynamics of organisms, structure and function of biological communities, and energy flow and nutrien cycling in ecosystems; contrasts among the major biomes; and, principles governing ecological responses to global climatic and other environmental changes.

PB 365 Ecology Laboratory. 1(0-3-0). F.Sum. Coreg: BO 360. Laboratory coordinated with BO 360 lecture, illustrates basic principles of environmental measurement, data analysis, limiting factors, adaptation, biogeography, succession, populations, communities, ecosystems, and competition and predation by means of field trips and laboratory experiments.

PB 400 Plant Structure and Diversity. 4(3-3-0). S. Preg: BIO 125 or BIO 183 or BO 200 or BO 250. Survey of the structure and diversity of plants. Emphasis on anatomy, including cells, tissue systems, and organs, morphology, evolutionary trends, adaptive strategies, and bases for assumed phylogenetic trelationships of fossil as well as living forms. Two one-day weekenh field trips.

PB 403 Systematic Botany. 4(3-3-0). F. Prog: BO 200, BO 250, BIO 183, Datior standing. The course introduces basic and contemporary systematic principles and methods as applied to vascular plants, with emphasis on flowering plants. In Covers classification, identification, phylogenetics, and molecular approaches, and surveys important and common plant families representing major groups of vascular plants.

PB 405 Wetland Flora. 3(2-3-0). F. Preq: BO 200 or BO 250 or BO 403 or FOR 212. Plant morphological terminology and identifications of wetland plants; discussion of wetland flora, plant communities, functions and values of North Carolina wetland types; several one-day weekend field trips required.

PB 413 Introductory Plant Anatomy. 4(3-3-0). S. Preq: BO 200. Organelles, cells, tissue systems, and organs of flowering plants and selected gymnosperms. Microscope use on fresh, cryostat, and prepared plant sections. Histochemistry of plant cells and tissues. PB (ZO) 414 Cell Biology. 3(3-0-0). F. Preq: CH 223, PY 212, ZO 160, or 250. The chemical and physical bases of cellular structure and function with emphasis on methods and interpretations.

PB 421 Plant Physiology, 3(3-0-0). S. Proz. RIO (83 or 20 160, or RO 200 and CH 220 or CH 221. Physiology of higher plants with emphasis on biochemical, cell biological and molecular aspects of how plants function. Unique aspects of regulation of plant metabolism including photosymthesis, respiration, microgen fusation, cell wall biosynthesis, growth and stress responses will be emphasized. The course is intended for students interested in postgraduate studies in plant biology.

PB 422 Plant Physiology Laboratory, 1(1-0-0), S. Correy: B0-421. Laboratory to accompany B0-421. Exercises are designed to study plant processes such as respiration, photosynthesis, tropisms, and secondary metabolic accommodition. Basic behavorary procedures in separation and analytical techniques including electrophoresis, chronatography and spectroscopy and a lasto one library research project will be included. The course is intended for students interested in potgraduate studies in plant biology and in technical positions in plant biology research laboratoris.

PB 445 Paleobotany, 4(3-3-0). 5 (Alt. Yr. Odd), Preg: BIO 181 or MEA 102. Morphologic, taxonomic, geologic and evolutionary relationships of fossil plants; emplasis on vascular plants; discussions of taphonomy, biogeography and palynology. Requires weekend field trips at student expense. Credit will not be allowed for both BO 445 and BO 545.

PB 480 Introduction to Plant Biotechnology, 3(3-04), r.S. Preg: (TU 221; Po 423; or 0411 or BCI 445). Introduction to nucleafar techniques in the plant sciences, gene identification and isolation, plant itsase calture and intrasformation, and methods for working with single and multiple locus traits. Discussions of the role and potential of plant genetic engineering to solve problems facing agriculture.

PB (BDT) 481. Plant Tissue Culture and Transformation. 27:5-40. s. Ala, vrs.(vid). Prev; BIT 300 on BBA 400 on BCH 454 or 20 493. Basic techniques in plant tissue culture, designing transgenes for expersion in specific plant cell organelles and tissues, use of reporter genes to optimize transformation, and troobleshooting transformation. Laboratory sessions of reporter genes, fluorescence microscopy and digital imaging. Balf sensester correst, first part.

PB 492 External Learning Experience. 1-6. F.S. Prog: Sophomore standing. A learning experience in agriculture and life sciences within an academic framework that utilizes facilities and resources which are external to the campus. Contact and arrangements with prospective employers must be employer, the departmental teaching coordinator and the academic dean prior to the experience.

PB 493 Special Problems in Botany, 1-6, FS, Preg: Sophomore standing: A learning experience within an addemic framework that utilizes campus facilities and resources. Contact and arrangements with prospective employers must be initiated by student and approved by a facility adviser, the prospective employer, the departmental teaching coordinator and the academic dean prior to the experience.

PB 495 Special Topics in Botany. 1-6. F.S.Sum. Preq: 8 hrs. of Botany courses. Individualized study, under faculty supervision, of botanical topics in the student's area of interest and not covered in existing courses. Development of a new course on a trial basis.

POLYMER AND COLOR CHEMISTRY

PCC 105 Introduction to Polymer and Color Chemistry, 32:2-00, pt Introduction of topics related to Polymer and Color Chemistry, e.g. computers, library, PCC curiculum, advising and elective section, introduction to texture information, fiber forming polymers, color, fundamental chemistry, periodic table, acids, bases, solutions, learning and study techniques, laboratory techniques.

PCC 106 Introduction to Polymer and Color Chemistry II. 3(3-0-0). S. Preg. PCC 105. Introduction of topics related to Polymer and Color Chemistry, e.g. atomic interactions and molecular bonding (ionic, covalent, London, polar), molecular structures, small molecules and polymers (natural, synthetic and biopolymers), inorganic chemistry basics, equilibria in solutions, weak acid/base systems, buffers, acidity/alkalinity, pH, introduction to organic chemistry basics, functional groups, introduction to chemical kinetics, polymerization kinetics, as well as special topics presentedby various Polymer and Color Chemistry faculty.

PCC 203 Introduction to Polymer Chemistry. 3(3-0-0). F.S.Sun. Preq: CI 101, 7C 105 or TI 105. Organic reaction principles necessary to understand the preparation, properties and chemistry of polymers. Synthesis, applications and behavior of common classes of polymers with emphasis on those materials used in the textile industry. The chemistry and structure of natural and manmade fibers.

PCC 301 Technology of Dyeing and Fluishing. 4(3-2:0), F.S.Sam, Preq: PCC 105 or PCC 203. Basic principles and procedures for the preparation, dyeing, printing, and finishing or natural and man-mode fibers. The chemical nature of dyes and fastness properties and the chemical nature of finishes used to impart specific end-use properties.

PCC 302 Technology of Textile Wet Processing, 4(3-20), F. S. Sam, Prag: TT 105 or PCC 105, TMS 211, CH 101, PY 211 or PY 205. Introduction to be science and technology used in textile wet processing. Topics include preparation, dyeing, printing and finishing of textiles, basics of color generation and measurement. Emphasis mainly on octom, wool, notwork and Polyester. Laboratory includes experiments in wet processing and a project on statistical analysis of finite defects.

PCC 308 Introduction to Color Science and 16 Applications, 3(2-20), S. Drug; PP 212 on PP 208, and PCC 301. Basic principles and applications of color science. Physical, physiological and psychophysical aspects of color, color perception, color specification, color measurement and color control. Laboratory and computer color graphics exercises to aid understanding of color science.

PCC 310 Textile Preparation and Finishing Chemistry. 3(3-0-0). F. Preq: PCC 301. Topics in textile wet processing. Chemical mechanisms and unit operations in fabric preparation and finishing.

PCC 320 Textile Dyeing and Printing. 3(3-0-0) . S. Preq: PCC 301. Coreg: CH 223. Topics in coloration of textile fibers; chemical and physical mechanisms in textile dyeing and printing.

PCC (TAM, TC) 401 Manufacturing and its Impact on Safety, the Environment, and Societs, *Ni-Do D. F. Perg: Innor standing*, Relationship of society to safety and environmential aspects of manufactured products. Quantifying manufacturing risks. Protective methods: e.g. administrative engineering, personal, treatment, pollution prevention. Social factors e.g. Direktrafuling complex social souse, especially situations with conflicting reasonable Depending of administrative of administrative reasonable Depending optimaly concerns of advisor in complex and uncertain situations. Unsolved problems on industry and society (e.g. greenboase effect). Relationsthy of the loss and regulations to manufacturing.

PCC 402 Introduction to the Theory and Practice of Fiber Formation. 3(3-0-0). Prag: PCC 203, PY 208 or PY 212, MA 242, CH 201, Flow behavior of polymeric materials as related to the formation of fibers by melt, dry and wet extrusion. Elementary theories of drawing and heat setting. Application of fiberforming theories to synthetic and cellulois: fibers.

PCC 403 Carpet Industry, 3(3-40). F. Ali yrs. Preg. Senior standing PCC 301 or 302, TT 221, 241 and 251 or 718, 321 or 718, 321 or 718, 321 or overview of all aspects of carpet production and marketing including fiber properties and selection, yran (ramanion, carpet formation, dyeing and finishing, design, quality assurance and testing, marketing, and environmental issues. Instruction provided by industry prodesionals. May include a field trip.

PCC 407 Wet Processing Operations and Quality Control. 3(1-6-0). S, Preg: PCC 310, PCC 320, TMS 210, and CH 431 or TC 441. Pilot-scale batch and continuous wet processing. Selection and use of processes and quality control tests.

PCC 412 Textile Chemical Analysis. 3(2-3-0), S. Preg: PCC 301; CH 431 or TC 441, Application of certain techniques of analysis to fiber, textile chemicals and textile processes; ultraviolet, visible and infrared gesterophotometery; chemonagorphy, visconiety; interfacial tension; problemo of analysis involving such processes as sorption, solution, diffusion, crystallization, etc. PCC 442 Theory of Physico-Chemical Processes in Textiles II. $3(3 \cdot \theta \cdot \theta)$. S. Preg: TE 303, CH 331, or CH 431. Second sensets of a two-sensets or sequence. Ideal and non-ideal solutions, colligative properties. Electro chemistry, dycing isotherms, chemical kinetics, surface chemistry, theory of repellency and other special topics.

PCC 461 Introduction to Fiber Forming Polymers. 4(3-3-0). F. Preq: CH 223. Formation and properties of fiber-forming polymers. Step-growth and chain-growth polymerization. Survey of formation techniques for man-made fibers. Relationships between chemical structure and physical properties of natural and mar-made fibers.

PCC 466 Polymer Chemistry Laboratory. 3(2-60). Preq: TC 441 or CH 431; Senior standing. Synthesis and characterization of polymers; thermodynamics of rubber elasticity and gelation; spectroscopic, thermal and scattering techniques for polymer analysis. The processing of polymers into fibers and films.

PCC (MT) 471 The Chemistry of Synthetic and Natural Biophynecs. 35:6400, F. Prez (2012 20 or (21 22). Intoduction to natural and synthetic biopolymers used for bioracliail applications. Goals and challenges of biomaterials selection for biomedical engineering. Polymer corcepts of polymerization and characterization. Sources/synthesis, chemical and physical proprises and degradation mechanisms are deserbled. Polymer classes include: polysecharides, proteins, polyesters, polyurethanes, polyanhytrides and polyethers.

PCC 490 Undergraduate Research in Polymer and Color Chemistry, I-6, F,S,Sum, Preq: PCC 301; PCC 461/CH 461; and TE 303, CH 331 or CH 431, Faculty-supervised individual research for undergraduates in PCC. Students must find an advisor from within the department with whom to work on a regular basis. Intended for PCC majors

PCC 491 Seminar in Polymer and Color Chemistry. 1(2-0-0), F.S.Sun, Preq: Senior standing: Familiarizes student with the principal sources of polymer and color chemistry literature and emphasizes importance of kceping abreat of developments in the field. Emphasizes fundamentals of technical writing. Arranged. Intended for PCC majors3

PCC 492 Special Topics in Polymer and Color Chemistry. 3/3-00 J. F.S.Sum. Preq: Consent of Instructor. Presentation of material not mormally available in regular course offerings or offering on of new courses on a trial basis. Credits and content determined by faculty member in consultation with the Department Head.

PHYSICAL EDUCATION

PE 101 Fitness and Wellness. (10-2:0). F.S.Non. Benefits and development of a personal fitness and wellness programs. Iraining principles and guidelines for cardio respiratory activities and weight training. fitness and wellness components and misconceptions, nutrition, weight cardiot, stress management, and contemporary health issues. Satisfies the Fitness and Wellness one hour trainfunction.

PE 102 Fitness Walking. 1/0-2-0: F.S.Som. Benefits and development of a personal physical fitness and wellness program. Knowledge, attitudes, and skills necessary for participation in a lifelong fitness walking program as an activity to improve health and fitness. For people of any age, gender, background and skill level. Satisfies the Fitness and Wellness one hour requirement for graduation.

PE 103 Water Aerobics. 1/0:2-0). F.S. Sum. Benefits and development of a perional physical fitness and wellness program. Individually paced water exercise program designed to increase cardiovascular endurance, muscular strength, muscular endurance, and Hexibility. Satisfes the Finness and/Wellness one hour requirement for graduation. Individual under medical care must have prior approval from physicain before registering for the course.

PE 104 Swim Conditioning, 1(0-2-0), F.8. Sum, Preq: PE 215. Benefits and development of a personal physical fitness and wellness program. Swim techniques that maximize fitness gains and minimize injuries. Variety of training methods including all levels of intensity. Satisfies the Fitness & Wellness one hour requirement for graduation. PE 105 Aerobics and Body Conditioning, 1/0-2-0/, F.S.Sum. Bendits and development of a personal finess and vellenges program. Exercise prescription, safety precautions, proper cardio respiratory exercise technique, muscular strength, muscular endurance, flexibility and body composition. Lectures and discussions on notrition, weight control, and stress management. Sarisfies the Filmers and Wellness on hour requirement for graduation.

PE 106 Triathlon. 1(0-2-0). F.S. Preq: PE 221. Benefits and development of a personal physical fitness and wellness program. Swim, cycle and run techniques that maximize fitness gains and minimize inpires. Bicycles and ANSI approved helmets must be provided by the students. Satisfies the Fitness and Wellness one hour requirement for graduation.

PE 107 Run Conditioning. 1(0-2-0). F,S,Sinn. Benefits and development of a personal fitness and wellness program. Emphasis on a variety of training techniques, including all levels of intensity. Satisfies the Fitness and Wellness one hour requirement for graduation.

PE 108 Water Step Aerobics. 1(2-0-0). F.S.Sum. An individually paced water aerobics exercise program designed to increase cardiovascular endurance, muscular strength and endurance, and flexibility. Conducted in chest-deep water on aquatic steps.

PE 109 Step Aerobies. 1(0-2-0). F.S.Sum. Fitness through use of basic information, skills and techniques of a safe step aerobic program.

PE 214 Beginning Swimming. 1(0-2-0) . F.S.Sum. Swimming skills for the non-swimmer that are essential for survival in the water.

PE 215 Advanced Beginning Swimming. 1(0-2-0) . F.S. Preq: PE 214. Continuation of Beginning Swimming: development of basic strokes. learning new strokes, and survival skills.

PE 216 Soccer. 1(0-2-0) . F.S.Sum. Soccer with emphasis on skills development, playing strategies, and rules of the game.

PE 218 Adapted Physical Education. 1(0-2-0) - F.S. Preq: Documentation of medical restriction. Designed for students with physical or medical problems, accommodating individual needs and limitations. Repeatable up to four semesters. For students with medical problems who are unable to take regular Physical Education classes

PE 219 Gymnastics. 1(0-2-0). F,S. Fundamentals of gymnastics for men and women. Coed: tumbling and vaulting; men's events: parallel bars and pommel horse; women's events: balance beam and uneven parallel bars. Safety and spotting.

PE 221 Intermediate Swimming, 1(0-2-0), F.S.Sum, Preq: PE 214, Emphasis on five swim strokes: Freestyle (front crawl), breaststroke, elementary backstroke, hackstroke (back crawl), sidestroke. Deep water skill development (dives, treads, underwater swims). Emphasis on increased cardioascular fitness.

PE 223 Lifeguard Training. 1(0-2-0) . F.S. Preq: PE 221. Advanced techniques of Lifeguard Training with American Red Cross certification upon completion of course requirements. Optional fee assessed for certification.

PE 224 Water Safety Instructor. 1(0-2-0) . F.S. Preq: Current certification in Lifeguard Training or Emergency Water Safety. Designed to qualify students for a Red Cross Water Safety Instructor's rating. Optional fee assessed for certification

PE 226 Skin and Scuba Diving I. 2(1-2-0). F.S.Sum. Preq: PE 221. Basic theory and skills related to skin and scuba diving. Emphasis on equipment, diving maladies, safety and physical conditioning for diving. Additional fee assessed for the open water experience and certification.

PE 227 Scuba Diving II. 2(0-1-0) . F.S. Preq: PE 226 or basic scuba diving certification. Scuba skills development, first aid, CPR and openwater rescues.

PE 228 Springboard Diving. 1(0-2-0). F.S. Preq: PE 215 or deep water tread for 10 minutes and swim 5 laps(250 yds). Development of the fundamental skills of one-meter springboard diving.

PE 229 Skin & Scuba Diving Open Water Training. I(0-2-0). F.S.Sum. Coreq: PE 226. Instruction and supervision in transfer of Skin and Scuba Diving skills and knowledge from the pool and classroom to the open water environment. Out-of-class fieldtrips required. Additional fees ranging between \$110 to \$275 depending upon dive location.

PE 230 Plates/Core Training. (I/0-2:0). F.S.Sum. This course will teach the fundamentals of Plates which are to improve body awareness, increase breading capacity and improve postoral alignment through simultaneous stretching and strengthening movements. The goal of Plates exercises is to addrese optimal functional finess. The knowledge and training agained from Plates will not only benefit an individual in their daily activities, but also improve their performance in any physical activity they dones to participate.

PE 232 Track & Field. 1(0-2-0) . F. Develops knowledge, skill and interest in track and field events.

PE 233 Clogging, 1(0-2:0). F.S. An entry level dance course stressing the fundamentals of traditional and precision clogging. Emphasis on basic foot movements, combinations and individual freestyle.

PE 234 Country Dance. 1(0-2-0). F.S. American Heritage dances, Texas two-step, and Western Square Dance.

PE 233 Beginning Karate. (10-2-0) . F.S. Introduction to traditional Japanese karate: kilhon (basic punching, striking, blocking, and kicking techniques); kata (formal drills); yakusoku kumite (pre-arranged sparing); and demonstration of ji-yu-kumite (controlled free sparing). Karate uniform required.

PE 236 Advanced Karate. 1(0-2-0). F.S.Sum. Preq: PE 235. Advanced training in Wado-ryu Japanese Karate. Emphasis on instruction in advanced striking, blocking, and kicking techniques. Three additional Pinan Katas. Introduction to multiple-step pre-arranged Kumite.

PE 237 Weight Training. J(0-2-0) . F.S.Sum. Provides essential knowledge of the Principles of Muscular Strength development and an opportunity to acquire skill in a variety of progressive resistance exercises.

PE 238 Wrestling. I(0-2-0). F.S. Wrestling skills, safety considerations, and conditioning factors necessary for moderate competition in a combative sport-beginning skills through more advanced techniques

PE 239 Self Defense. I(0-2-0) . F.S. Basic self defense skills and techniques. Skills covered include falls, kicks, punches, and escapes; plus psychology of physical and sexual assault. Physical contact between students and instructor.

PE 240 Social Dance. 1(0-2-0). F,S,Sum. Basic steps and fundamentals of leading and following in the Fox Trot, Waltz, Cha-Cha, Shag, and one other current popular dance form

PE 242 Badminton. 1(0-2-0). F,S,Sum. Skills development, strategies and rules of singles and doubles play.

PE 243 Bowling. 1(0-2-0). F.S.Sum. Instruction in ball selection, grip. stance, approach, delivery, bowling efiquette, safety precautions, rules, scoring, terminology, and general theory of spare coverage. Additional fee assessed.

PE 244 Fencing. 1(0-2-0). F.S. Development of offensive and defensive skills; emphasis on rules, courtesy, and strategy of bouting.

PE 245 Golf. 1(0-2-0) . F.S.Sum. Fundamentals of golf: grip. stance, alignment, swing. Rules and etiquette on the course.

PE 246 Handball. 1(0-2-0). F.S. Skills development, rules and strategies for singles, cut-throat, and doubles play of four wall handball

PE 247 Roller Skating. 1(0-2-0). F.S. Fundamental and intermediate skills of skating: starting, turning, stopping. Emphasis on balance, coordination, and endurance skating.

PE 248 Squash. 1(0-2:0). F.S. Skill development and strategies of play. Equipment selection, safety, history, and rules.

PE 249 Tennis I. 1/(0-2-0). F.S.Sum. Basic tennis skills on grips, footwork, ground strokes, service. Rules and basic strategy for singles play. Introduction to volleys, lobs, overheads, and doubles.

PE 250 Tennis II. 1(0-2-0). F.S. Sum. Preq: PE 249, Review basic tennis skills on grips, footwork, ground strokes, and service. Stroke production involved in more aggressive/offensive style of play: approach and volley, spin serve and kick serve. Eimphasis on half-volleys, lobs, overheads, and supplemental shots. Active drills and point play situations for aggressive singles and doubles play

PE 251 Target Archery. 1(0-2-0) . F,S,Sum. Shooting fundamentals, safety, selection, and care of equipment.

PE 252 Downhill Sking, 1(0-2-0), S. Skills and techniques in downhill sking. Emphasis on safety control, and proper equipment selection. On slope instruction held as selected ski site during sensers break. Four classroom sessions on campus prior to trip. Additional cost to student approximately \$200.00.

PE 253 Orienteering. 1(0-2-0) . F.S. Navigating on foot from defined point to defined point, with use of map and compass in the shortest possible time.

PE 254 Beginning Equitation. 1(0-2-0). F.S. Hunt seat equitation, care of horse and tack, and control skills at the walk, trot and canter. Meets off campus once a week. Additional fee assessed.

PE 255 Basic Canoeing. 1/0.2-0). F.S. Prog. Basic swimming ability required. Instruction and experience in flavawate cance skills; emphasizing paddling skills, safety, flat and moving water travel techniques and proper equipment selection. Plan and participate in one required weekend fieldtrip. Additional charge assessed forthe fieldtrip. Refer to the online schedule of classes for the current charge.

PE 256 Racquetball. 1(0-2-0). F.S.Sum. Skill development, strategies and rules of singles, doubles and cutthroat play.

PE 257 Backpacking, 1/02-20, F.S. Preg: Mut pass basis fitness rest. Designed for students with little or to backpacking experience. Safe and environmentally-scound camping practices: Equipment/dobing, first aid and restley management agencies. Iam lever, Safe, and the planning. Plan and participate in one required weekend fieldstrip, Additional charge assessed for the fieldstrip. Refer to additional scalesses for the carrier dragsses for the fieldstrip.

PE 258 Basic Rock Climbing. 1(0-2-0) . F.S.Sum. Instruction and direct experience for the beginning rock climber. Emphasis on safe rope systems for belaying and basic movement on rock.

PE 259 Intermediate Rock Climbing, 1(0-2-0). F.S. Prog: PE 258. Development of intermodiate rock climbing skills and practices including: climbing skirls, beklying lechniques, androf systems, pattern and self-rescue, rappelling and accerding techniques, minimal impact climbing, and climbing hazards. Participate in one require weekend fielditry. Additional charge assessed for the fielditrip. Refer to the online schedule of classes for the current charge.

PE 260 Intermediate Equitation. 1(0-2-0) . F.S. Preq: Beginning Equitation. Advanced techniques, theories and performance in equitation. Additional fee assessed

PE 261 Basketball. 1(0-2-0) . F.S. Offensive and defensive skills development and systems of team work. Coverage of strategies, history and rules of the sport.

PE 262 Introduction to Whitewater Canoeing. 1(0-2-0). F.S. Proe: IF-555. Intermediate symming: ability required. Instruction and direct experience in fundamental whitewater canceing skills. Basic padding strokes and manewares for use on whitewater, neves adiety. basic invert rescue, equipment weekend fieldtrip. Additional charge assessed for the fieldtrip. Refer to the online schedule of classes for the current charge.

PE 263 Tap Dance. 1(0-2-0). F.S. Entry level dance course stressing fundamental movements of tap. Emphasis on foundation skill movements, rhythmic exercises, and the relationship of movement to music.

PE (DAN) 264 Ballet, 1(0-2-0) : F.S. Beginning level ballet technique course. Fundamental ballet concepts and vocabulary introduced through barre and center exercises and combinations.

PE 265 Softball. 1(0-2-0) . F.S.Sum. Basic skills, rules, and strategies for playing softball.

PE 266 Ultimate Frisbee. 1(0-2-0). F.S. Emphasis on skill development, aerobic fitness and spirit of competition. Includes flight dynamics, various

throwing and catching techniques, offensive skills, defensive skills, equipment, strategies, and rules of the game.

PE 267 Flag Football. 1(0-2-0). F.S. An introduction to the skills, history, rules and strategy of flag football.

PE 268 Advanced Clogging, 1(0-2-0). F,S. Preq: PE 233. Experience in advanced Appalachian clogging techniques.

PE 269 Volleyball I. 1(0-2-0). F,S, Stan. Volleyball fundamentals: setting, passing, serving, spiking, court movement, and game strategy.

PE 270 Volleyball II. 1(0-2-0). F.S. Preq: PE 269. Advanced techniques, theories and strategies of volleyball.

PE 271 Varsity Sports. 1(0-2-0). F.S. Preq: 1 hr. of P.E. credit. For students on a team sponsored by the Athletic Department. Course not repeatable. For student athletes on a team sponsored by the Athletic Department for one hour of Physical Education

PE 273 Jazz Dance. 1(0-2-0). F.S. Beginning level jazz dance technique course covering basic jazz skills in warm-up-exercises, combinations, and compositions. Concentration on learning and performing combinations in jazz styles.

PÉ (DAN) 274 Modern Dance I. 1(0-2-0). F.S. Introduction of movement and dance concepts and techniques through theory and analysis, improvisation and composition, structured dance exercises combinations.

PE (DAN) 275 Modern Dance IL 1(0.2-0). F.S. Preq: PE/DAN 274 (or permission of instructor). Continuation of Modern Dance I. Emphasis on design of body in space, movement qualities and musicality through structured technical exercises and combinations.

PE 276 Whitewater Rafting, 1(0-2-0). F.S.Sum, Preg: Intermediate swimming ability required. Whitewater rafting skills and practices emphasizing safe river travel, minimal impact river earnping techniques, and trip planning. Participate in two required weekend fieldtrips. Additional charge assessed for the fieldtrips. Refer to the online schedule of classes for the current charge.

PE 277 Mountain Biking. 1(0-2-0). F.S.Sum. Bike handling, minimal impact trail riding skills, safety, fitness, basic maintenance and repair, and equipment selection. Students must provide their own bike, helmet, protective equipment, and clothing.

PE 279 Yoga. 1(0-2-0) . F,S. Yoga postures for all ages and levels. Breathing exercises, emphasis on physical yoga, utilizing a wide variety of postures: standing, sitting, forward bends, back bending, inverted, twisting, balances and relaxation.

PE 282 Advanced Aerobics and Leadership. 1(0-2-0). F,S. Preq: PE 231 or PE 230. Safe and effective high-low impact aerobics program with emphasis on student choreography and leadership, development of individual exercise prescription, and related health topics

PE 283 Mountaineering. 1(0-1-0). S. Prog: PE 258, PE 257, Departmental approval regizierd., Instruction and experience in alpher elimbile skills emphasizing snow and ice travel, safety, land navigation, winter hazard evaluation, minimal impact camping skills, and equipment selection. There in-ta-day field inty over winter break. Additional charge assessed for the field origi with a non-terindable deposit. Refer to the online schedule of classes for the current charge.

PE 234 Sea Kayaking, 1/0-2-0). F.S. Prog: Intermediate swimming ability and Departmental approval required. Instruction and experience in basic sea kayaking skills. Emphasis on padding techniques, open water travel, navigation, minimal inpact camping, safety, finess, equipment selection and assessed for the field tray with a non-refinable deposit. Refer to the online schedule of classes for the current charge.

PE 295 Special Topics in Physical Education. 1-3. F.S. Examination of selected topics in health, fitness, outdoor leadership, physical education, and sport.

PE 296 Independent Study in Physical Education. 1-3. F,S,Sum. Independent study in Physical Education will vary according to the specialized topic of interest. Credit and content determined by instructor.

COACHING

PEC 201 Coaching Baseball/Softball. 2(2-0-0) . S. Theories, techniques, and strategies of coaching baseball/softball.

PEC 202 Coaching Basketball. 2(2-0-0) . F. Theories, techniques, and strategies of coaching basketball.

PEC 203 Coaching Football. 2(2-0-0) . F. Theories, techniques, and strategies of coaching football.

PEC 204 Coaching Golf. 2(2-0-0). S. Theories, techniques, and strategies of coaching golf.

PEC 205 Coaching Soccer. 2(2-0-0) . F. Theories, techniques, and strategies of coaching soccer.

PEC 206 Coaching Swimming and Diving. 2(2-0-0) . S. Theories, techniques and strategies of coaching swimming and diving.

PEC 207 Coaching Tennis. 2(2-0-0) . S. Theories, techniques, and strategies of coaching tennis.

PEC 208 Coaching Track & Field/Cross-Country. 2(2-0-0) . S. Theories, techniques, and strategies of coaching track and field and cross-country.

PEC 209 Coaching Volleyball. 2(2-0-0) . F. Theories, techniques, and strategies of coaching volleyball.

PEC 211 Strength Training and Conditioning. 2(1-2-0) , F, S. Knowledge and skills necessary for designing and implementing strength and conditioning programs. This course does not constitute credit toward meeting the minimum university Physical Education requirements

PEC 301 Coaching Practicum. 1(0.4-0). F.S. Preq: 15 hours of PEC. A seven-week practical coaching experience in a middle school or high school setting. Specific placement will depend upon the various playing seasons for the sports involved.

PEC 381 Athletic Training. 3(2-1-0). F.S.Sum. Preq: PEH 280 or PEH 281 or CPR/First aid Certification. Incidence, causes, prevention and treatment of sports-related injuries. Conditioning for sports, injury recognition and evaluation. taping techniques, first aid care, treatment and reconditioning.

PEC 477 Coaching Concepts: 3(2-1-0). F.S.Sum. Practical and theoretical concepts essential to the preparation of coaches. This course does not constitute credit toward meeting Physical Education requirements

PEC 478 Principles of Sports Science. 3(3-0-0). F,S,Sum, Basic principles of human anatomy, physiology, and biomechanics and their relationship to athletic coaching.

PEC 479 Sport Management. 3(3-0-0). F.S.Sum. Planning, organizing, leading, and evaluating within a sport context; fundamentals of accounting, budgeting, economics, marketing, strategic planning, ethics, and their use in sport settings; techniques of personnel, facility, and sporting event management.

FITNESS

PEF 214 Methods of Group Exercise Instruction. 2(1-20). F.S. Freq. Nat/100-tev1P E-course A core course in tacking methods and concepts of multi-instituting and condition in group exercise, equipment and current rends, lacked activities designed to provone fitness, planning Course does not constitute credit toward meeting Physical Education GER requirement.

PEF 303 Fitness Practicum. 1(2-0-0). F.S. Preq: Consent of Instructor. A 10 week practical fitness specialist experience in a fitness specific setting within the triangle area. Course does not constitute credit toward meeting the physical education requirement.

PEF 480 Principles of Exercise Programming, 3(3-0-0). F. Proq: PEC 478. Fundamentals and scientific principles necessary to plan, design, implement, and evaluate individual exercise programs.

GOLF

PEG (PRT) 210 Golf Management I. 1(2-0-0) . S. Preq: PRT 156. Emphasis on concepts, techniques, and practices of teaching golf skills; understanding the Professional Golfers' Association Constitution; rules of golf, golf tournament operations; and golf car fleet management.

PEG 211 Golf Management II. 1(1-0-0). F. Preq: PGM Majors. PRT/PEG 210. Advanced concepts, techniques, and practices of teaching golf; golfer development programs, golf club design and repair.

HEALTH STUDIES

PEH 212 Alcohol, Drugs and Tobacco, 3(2-0-0), F.S. Theories of drug use, pharmacology, tolerance, dependence, nicotine, alcohol usage, alcoholism, sedative-hypothics, narobicatinines, coccinie, marijuana, hallueinogens, steroids and treatment. This course does not constitute credit toward meeting the Physical Education GER requirement

PEH 213 Human Sexuality. 2(2:-04). F.S.Sum. Physiological and psychoscial agests of human sexuality. Emphasis placed on health-related topics of birth control, pregnancy, childbirth, abortion and sexually-transmitted dessets. Concepts of gender acquisition, sexual values, and sexual morality discussed as related to the promotion of healthy lifestyles within contemporary American collume.

PEEL 320 Responding to Emergencies. 2(2-64). F.S.Sum. Information necessary to evaluate virial sigms and bodily functions as related to emergency response; training to evaluate and react correctly to most emergency situations which might arise, and to perform temporary medical care and the follow-up action as indicated. Optional fee assessed for certification. Does not satisfy the physical diversionir requirement

PEH 281 First Responder. 3(2-1-0). F,S,Sum. Knowledge and skills necessary to respond appropriately in an emergency. Advanced skills in first aid and CPR (adult, child, and infant, pocket masks and oxygen use) fulfills requirements for First Responder (depending on local protocol).

PEH 284 Women's Health Issues, 2(2-04), F.S. This course will review health and welfness issues affecting women through their life span. It will explore medical concerns and prevention as well as social health issues that disproportionately affect women in contemporary society. Discussions of current critical topics in women's health will also take place. Minor courses.

PEH 285 Personal Health. 2(2-0-0). F.S. Behavior change, wellness, stress management, cardiovascular diseases, alcohol and tobacco use, cancer, infectious diseases, arthrifis, human sexual response, sexual assault, contraception, and sexually transmitted diseases. This course does not constitute credit toward meeting the Physical Education GER requirement

PEH 286 Nutrition, Exercise and Weight Control. 2(1-2-0). F.S. A nutrition, exercise and weight management program emphasizing the basics of proper nutrition and exercise. Emphasis on lifestyle changes and their relationship to appropriate weight management. Medical request

PEH 287 Stress Management. 2(2-0-0). F.S. Impact of stress upon the psychological and physiological function of the body. Exploration and interaction with stress management techniques. This course does not constitute credit toward meeting the Physical Education GER requirement

PEH 335 Prevention of Sexual Assault and Violence. 3(3:0-0), F.S. Historical and cultural perspective on rape, sexual assault, and relationship violence will be presented. The course prepares students to deliver a standard outreach program that includes statistics, definitions, risk reduction techniques, medical, legal, psychological, community and campus resources.

PEH 375 Health Planning and Programming. 2(2-0-0). F.S. Preq: PEH 285 Personal Health. This course is designed to assist students in developing a foundation in health programming. Students will learn the necessary skills to develop, implement, and evaluate health education programs.

PEH 377 Methods of Health Promotion. 2(2-0-0). F. S. This course focuses on methods and techniques for delivering health-related content to diverse populations. Cooperative learning, critical thinking, peer educator training, and decision-making will be applied to various health dimensions. PEH 493 Practicum in Health. 2(0-0-4). F.S. Preq: PEH 377 and 6 hours of electives from the Health Mmor. This course focuses on applying program development, management, evaluation, and educational strategies and techniques within a health-related setting.

OUTDOORS

PEO (PRT) 214 Introduction to Adventure Education. 3(3:-00). F. History and philosophy, social psychology of adventure, heories of adventure, benefits, risk-taking behavior, current rends and issues, research and evaluation, and model programs. Field trip required. Students are responsible for their own transportation for field trip.

PEO (PRT) 215 Principles and Practices of Outdoor Leadership.3(3-0-0). S. Principles and practices of leadership in adventure education and recreation programs: group management, trip planning, staffing, group dynamics, health and safety issues, risk management and other relevant topics.

PEO 216 Backcountry Skills and Techniques. 2(2:0-0). s. Skills for backcountry travel and camping. Techniques for planning, organizing and leading backcountry trips. Plan and participate in two required weekend field trips. Additional charge assessed for the field trips. Refer to the online schedule of classes for the current charge.

PED 217 Challenge Course Programming, 2/1-2-0). F.S. Participants laura about ropes and group initiative courses; variety of adventure activities including new games, initiatives, high, and low ropes course events. Safety and risk management issues and facilitation techniques presented and discussed.Participant in one require weekend field thry. Additional dange assessed for the fieldtrip. Refer to the online schedule of classes for the current charge.

PEO 302 Practicum Experience in Outdoor Programs. 2(0-4-0) . E.S.Sum. Preq: PEO 214. PEO 215, PEO 216, PEH 280. Short-term, supervised opportunity for students to participate in leading an outdoor activity course or program. Integration of academic preparation with its application in a field setting.

PERSIAN

PER 10.1 Elementary Persian 1, 8/3-0-01, F. Elementary Persian 101 is a beginning course for students who have little or no prior knowledge of the language. It is designed to give the students an introduction to the phonology, morphology, and script of Persian which will develop, but he end of the semester, into ourcome skills including the ability to read aloud and comprehend written texts from dictation, and carry on conversations at supplemented with tupes and videov of anthentic language and culture used in situational communication.

PER 102 Elementary Persian II. 3(3-64), S. Prog. Elementary Persian 101 (PER 10), or instructor's permission. Elementary Persian 102; is the second-semester continuation of Persian 101. It continues and develops the sudord's familiary with and command of the written and adposed forms of the language by actively involving them in communicative activities at the firstspec level. A textbook with grammar explanations in English is supplemented with tapes and videos of authentic language and culture used in situational communication.

PER 201 Intermediate Persian 1.3(3-60), F. Prog. Elementary Persian 102, or instructively pomission. Persian 2013 is the third sensetice hegining of second-year) in Persian. It deepers the student's finalisity with the systax of second-year) for the through exposure to more varied and sephisticated communicational contexts. An intermediate textbook with grammar explanations in English is supplemented with tapes and videos of authentic language and colume used in studential communication.

PER 202 Intermediate Persian II. 3(3-0-0) . S. Preq: Elementary Persian (PER 201) or instructor's permission. Persian 202 is the fourth semester, which completes the intermediate level (second year) in Persian. It further deepens the students' familiarity with the syntax of the literary language of Persia and expands their command of the spoken vernacular of Iran through exposure to more varied and exploitsicated commentational exploring the principally with the acquisition of the conversation register of the language, which differs considerably from the formal writes tysic. An intermediate textbook with grammar explanations in English is supplemented with tapes and videos of authentic language and culture uses in situational communication.

SPORTS

PES 291 Officiating Basketball. 1(1-0-0). S. Rules, interpretations, signals and mechanics of officiating basketball. Out-of-class officiating required.

PHILOSOPHY

PHI 205 Introduction to Philosophy. 3(3-0-0) , F.S. Introduction to selected problems of enduring philosophical importance, including such topics as the nature of morality, knowledge, human freedom, and the existence of God. Content varies with different sections.

PHI 214 Issues in Business Ethics, 3(3-0-0), F,S, An analysis and evaluation of major issues in business ethics. Topics include the social responsibility of business; social justice and free enterprise; the rights and duties of employes, remarkatures, and consumers; duties to the environment, the world's poor, future generations, and the victims of past injustices; the moral status of the comparison; and the ethics of advertising.

PHI 221 Contemporary Moral Issues. 3(3-0-0). F, S. Philosophical analysis and theory applied to a broad range of contemporary moral issues, including euthanasia, suicide, capital punishment, abortion, war, famine relief, and environmental concerns.

PHI 230 Practical Reasoning. 3(3-64). Analysis and criticism of both deductive and inductive argument. Deduction validity and soundness in deductive arguments, definition and the clarification of meaning; disproof by contra-example; common fallacies. Inductive arguments: polls and samples; correlations and causal connection. Conceptual and empirical theories and hypotheses. Arguments discussed with a minimum of formalization.

PHI 298 Special Topics in Philosophy. 3(3:0-0). Selected studies in philosophy that do not appear regularly in the curriculum. Topics will be announced for each semester in which the course is offered.

PHI 300 Ancient Philosophy. 3(3-0-0). F. Coreq: PHI 495 for majors only. Western philosophy of the ancient world, with special emphasis on Plato and Aristotle.

PHI 301 Early Modern Philosophy. 3(3-0-0). Western philosophy of the 17th and 18th centuries, including such philosophers as Descartes, Hobbes, Leibniz, Locke, Berkeley, Hume, and Kant.

PHI 302 19th Century Philosophy. 3(3-0-0). F. Western philosophy of the 19th century, including such philosophers as Kant, Hegel, Schopenhauer, Kierkegaard, Marx, and Nietzsche.

PHI 303 Medieval Philosophy. 3(3-0-0). S. Philosophy of the Middle Ages. Authors to be studied may include Augustine, Anselm, Avicenna, Maimonides, Aquinas, and Scotus.

PHI 305 Philosophy of Religion. 3(3-0-0). The existence and nature of God, including such topics as traditional proofs of God, skeptical challenges to religious belief, miracles, the problem of evil, faith and reason, and religious experience.

PHI 309 Contemporary Political Philosophy. 3(3-0-0). Preq: One philosophy. course. Current theories about basic concepts in political philosophy, such as liberty, equality, justice, natural rights, and democracy, with special attention to dispute concerning the nature of a just social order.

PHI 310 Existentialism. 3(3-0-0). F. Philosophy of Existentialism, including such thinkers as Kierkagaard, Nietzsche, Doestoevsky, Sartre, Heidegger, and Carnus. PHI 312 Philosophy of Law. 3(3-0-0). F. Fundamental legal issues such as what constitutes a law or legal system. Justifications of legal interference with individual liberty. Philosophical legal issues illustrated by specific legal cases.

PHI 313 Ethical Problems in the Law. 3(3-0-0). Preq: PHI 221, 275, or 375. Explores uses of the legal system, including such topics as the death penalty, plea bargaining, legalizing euthansia, censorship, Good Samaritan laws, the insanity defense, civil disobedience, preferential treatment.

PHI (STS) 325 [Bio-Medical Ethics, 3(2-60), F.S. Interdisciplinary committed on ad appraisal of energing ethical and social issues resulting from recent advances in the biological and medical sciences. Abortion, enthanasia, physician-assisted suicide, compromised inflatt, adds, reproductive hypothesister and the state of the state of the state of the state value questions, fact-value interplay, and questions of imper assessment and policy formation.

PHI 330 Metaphysics. 3(3:0-0). Preq: One course in philosophy. Metaphysical problems: distinction between appearance and reality, nature of space and time, free will and determinism, mind and body, nature of identity.

PHI 331 Philosophy of Language. 3(3-0-0). Preq: One course in philosophy. Introduction to traditional and modern accounts of the relations between language and reality, the nature of truth, problems of intentionality and propositional attitudes.

PHI 332 Philosophy of Psychology. 3(3-0-0). Prog: One course in philosophy or one course in psychology. Problems and controversies that overlap the bondary between philosophy and psychology: the mindbody problem, behaviorism vs. cognitivism, the prospects for artificial intelligence, and language and the ouestions of immak knowledge.

PHI 333 Theory of Knowledge. 3(3-0-0). Preq: One course in philosophy. Analysis of such central concepts as knowledge, belief, and truth, and the investigation of the principles by which claims to knowledge may be justified.

PHI 340 Philosophy of Science. 3(3:0-0). F. S. Sum. Nature of science highlighted by differences between science and pseudoscience, relationships between science and religion, and roles of purpose-directed (teleological explanation) and causal explanation in physical life and social sciences.

PHI 375 Ethics. 3(3-0-0). F,S. Examination of traditional questions of philosophical ethics: What are the principles of moral conduct? What sort of life is worthy of a human being? Includes both classic and contemporary literature.

PHI 376 History of Ethics. 3(3-0-0). F.S. Preq: One course in philosophy or permission of instructor. Coreg: PHI 494 is required for majors. Topics in the history of ethics. Philosophers to be studied may include Plato, Aristotle, Aquinas, Butler, Hume, Kant, Sidgwick and Nietzsche.

PHI 415 Life Science Ethics. 3(3-0-0). S. Preg: One course in PHI program. Recent work in normative evaluation of human actions affecting living things. Advanced readings in moral theory, comparative value assessment, and public policy. Credit will not be given for both PHI 415 and PHI 515

PHI 420 Global Justics. (3:6-00). 3. Freq: One course in Philosophy. Corre: PHI 495. The applications of the idias of pistics and right beyond and across the borders of individual nation starss, attending to the facts of jobulization and other consequences for political and economic justice and human rights. Topics: skepticion about global jobuce transmittend distributive justice, politoria, and poverty; national sovereignty, self-determination, and intervention; the ethics of war: international human rights; and global democrays. No one can necesive ceril for both PHI 420 and PHI 520.

PHI 42: Philosophical Issues in Environmental Ethics, 3/3-60, F. Prog: One course in PUI program. Ethical aquestions about the environment; in particular, what obligations we have to the environment; induced scale, and pelloyand pello 222. No one who has received eradii for PHI 322 can receive credit for either PHI 422, or PHI 522.

PHI (PSY) 425 Introduction to Cognitive Science. 3(:1-0:0). Prag: One apper-level course in either PHI, PSY, CSC or Linguistics. Philosophical foundations and empirical fundamentals of cognitive science, an interdisciplinary approach to human cognition. Topics include: the computational model of mind, mental representation, cognitive architecture, the acquisition and use of language. Credit cannot be given for both PHI/PSY 425 and PHI/PSY 525

PHI 440 The Scientific Method. 3(3-0-0) . S. Preq: One upper-level course in philosophy. Detailed examination of core issues in the philosophy of science: the confirmation or scientific theories, falsification, projectibility, the nature of scientific explanation, laws of nature, and causation. Credit cannot be given for both PHI 440 and PHI 540

PHI 445 Philosophy of Biology, 3(3-0-0). S. Preg: On: 300 or 400-eet course in philosophy or biology. Central issues in the philosophy of biology such as units of selection, philosophy of ecology, species, fitness, adaptatorism, reductorism, development and innateness, evolutionary Mannan natures. Prec Serenjušic for following course: Creequisite for PHI 496; Creatic narous begiven for both PHI 445 and PHI 355.

PHI 450 Software and the Ethics of Ownership, 3(3-0-0), S, Al yrq(odd), The rightness or wrongness of treating computer programs as private property, for the purposes of marketing and regulating/excluding use. Brief look at law of patent and copyright. Offered on-line only; on-campus attendance requiried for final exam. Credit cannot be given for both PHI 450 and PHI 1550

PHI 475 Ethical Theory, 3(3-60), S. Prog. PHI 375 (Ethics), or PHI 376 (Hitsory of Ethics) or permission of humator. An introduction to some central themes and issues in ethical theory. Topics in normative and meta-ethics such as consequentiation, detontology, intrate ethics, constructivism, realism, relativism, subjectivism, and expressivism. Readings primarily from contemporary literature.

PHI 494 Writing in Ethics. 1(1-2-0). Preq: PHI 250, LOG 201 or 335 and one other course in philosophy. Coreq: One of PHI 221, 275, 298, 306, 309, 311, 313, 375, 422 or 498. A substantial paper in ethics, assigned by the instructor of the corequisite.

PHI 495 Writing in History of Philosophy. 1(1-2-0). F.S. Preq: PHI 250, LOG 201 or 335 and one other course in philosophy. Correq: One of PHI 298, 300, 301, 302 or 498. A substantial paper in history of philosophy, assigned by the instructor of the corequisite.

PHI 496 Writing in Contemporary Philosophy. 1(1-2-0). Preq: PHI 250, LOG 201 or 335 and one other course in philosophy. Coreq: One of PHI 298, 305, 306, 330, 331, 332, 333, 340, 425, 440, 498. A substantia paper in contemporary philosophy, assigned by the instructor of the coreguisite.

PHI 497 Writing in Logic, Representation and Reasoning, 1(0-0-3), F. S. Perg: LOG 2016 7435, and one other philosophy course, not PHI 250. Coreo: Ione of LOG 385, 4357535, PHI 298, 320, 331, 332, 333, 330, 4352532, 4450540, 4557454, S. substantial paper in logic, representation and reasoning, assigned by the instructor of the corequisite. enrollment subject to departmenial approval: may be repeated for credits.

PHI 498 Special Topics in Philosophy. 1-6. Preq: Six credits in PHI program. Detailed investigation of selected topics in philosophy. Topics determined by faculty members in consultation with bead of the department. Course may be used for individualized study.

PHYSICAL AND MATHEMATICAL SCIENCES

PMS 100 Perspectives on Learning. 1(1-1-0). F. Undergraduates in College of Physical and Mathematical Sciences. The campus computing and information environment; levels of learning; recognition and application of good reasoning; academic and career resources and opportunities.

PMS 295 Special Topics in Physical and Mathematical Sciences. 1-3. F.S.Sum. Preg. Departmental approval required. Special topics in physical and mathematical sciences at the early undergraduate level. Available as directed individual or group study.

POULTRY SCIENCE

PO 201 Poultry Science and Production. 4(3-3-0). F.S. Preg: BIO 125. Fundamental principles of broiler, turkey and egg production including poultry physiology, breeding, incubation, housing, nutrition, disease control, management and marketing.

PO 200 Poultry Seminar. (1/-6/0). F. Preg: Sophomore sunding: Exploration of topics related with current and future potential to influence the poultry industry. Guest lectures from industry representatives will include: vertically integrated poultry modesition, primary breachers, markeding, animal headwin, for any semigration of posterior to positive, allical conjuncent summer intermstation and career services. Special employables on summer intermstation and career services.

PO 301 Evaluation of Live Poultry. 2(1-3-0) . S. Preq: PO 201. Experience in evaluating live poultry for production and breeder stock potential. Emphasis on techniques and criteria used in selecting poultry for use in commercial production units.

PO (ANS, FS) 322 Muscle Fonds and Eggs. 3(2-2-1). F. Preg: ZO 160,BIO 181,BIO 183, or BIO 125. Processing and preserving fresh poultry, red meats, scalood, and eggs. Ante- and post-mortem events as they affect quality, yield, and compositional characteristics of muscle foods. Principles and procedures involved in the production of processement items.

PO (ANS, F5) 350 Introduction to HACCC 8:35-00, F,S. Introductory course on the Hazard Analysis and Critical Control Points System (HACCP) which is designed to decrease hazards in foods. An International HACCP Alliance approved curriculum which covers perceptishe programs. A step by step approach for developing and implementing a HACCP plan for USDA regulated food processing plants. Offered only as a world wide web course through the Office of Instructional Telecommunications:

PO 351 Grading and Evaluation of Poultry Products. 2(1-2-0). F. Preq: PO 201. Principles of grading and evaluation of poultry products such as dressed broilers, turkeys, shell eggs, candled eggs and broken-out eggs according to USDA guidelines.

PO 405 Avian Physiology, 4(3-30), F. Preq: CH 220. Principles of avian physiology integrating physiological functions and anatomical structures of organs and organ systems. Practical problems associated with poultry production. The importance of maximizing growth and productivity via exploitation offenvironmental influences on physiological systems.

PO 410 Production and Management of Game Birds in Confinement. 3(2;3-0). Prog: PO 201, Management principles associated with the successful propagation and rearing of game birds, ornamental birds and waterfowl in confinement. Housing and pen requirements, nutrition, disease control and regulatory issues included.

PO (ANS, NTR) 415 Comparative Nutrition. 3(3-0-0). F. Preq: CH 220 or 221 and 223. Principles of nutrition, including the classification of nutrients and the nutrient requirements of and metabolism by different species for health, growth, maintenance and productive functions.

PO 420 Turkey Production. 2(1-2-0). S. Preq: PO 201. Principles and current practices of turkey production.

PO 421 Commercial Egg Production. 2(1-2-0) . F.S. Preq: PO 201. Principles and current practices of commercial egg production.

PO 422 Incuhation and Hatchery Management. 2(1-3:0). F. Preq: PO 201. Principles and current practices of hatching egg production, incubation, and hatchery management, beginning with the placement of broiler breeder chicks on the breeder farm and ending with the placement of chicks at the brooding facility.

PO 423 Broiler Production. 2(1-2-0). F. Preq: PO 201. Principles and current practices of broiler production; encompassing nutrition, management, poultry health and related areas.

PO (ANS) 425 Feed Mill Management and Feed Formulation. 3(2:3-0) S. Preq: PO(SNS)RT8 (415 or ANS 23); CH 220 or 221; Feed mill management, feed ingredient parchasing, inventory, storage, and quality evaluation; computerized feed formulation, feeding programs for populary and swine, feed mill design, equipment, maintenance, operation, safety, state and federal regulations pertaining to feed manufacture.

PO 450 Poultry Breeding. 3(2-2-0). S. Preq: PO 201. Application of reproductive and genetic principles to the reproduction of poultry breeding stocks. PO 492 External Learning Experience. 1.6. F.S. Preg: Suphomore standing: A learning experience in agriculture and life sciences within an academic framework that utilizes facilities and resources which are external to the campus. Contact and arrangements with prospective employers must be initiated by student and approved by a faculty advicer, the prospective employer, the departmental teaching coordinator and the academic dean prior to the experience.

PO 493 Special Problems in Poultry Science. I. 6, F.S. Pray Sophomory stunding, A learning experience in agriculture and life sciences within an academic framework that utilizes campus facilities and resources. Contact and argnoments with prospective employers must be initiated by student and approved by a faculty adviser, the prospective employer, the departmental teaching coordinator and the academic decarption to the experience.

PO 495 Special Topics in Poultry Science. 1-3. F,S,Sum. Offered as needed to present materials not normally available in regular course offerings or for offering of new courses on a trial basis.

PLANT PATHOLOGY

PP 315 Principles of Plant Pathology. 4(3-3-0). F. Preq: BIO 125. Fundamental principles of plant pathology with emphasis on disease etiology, nature of pathogenesis, ecology of host/parasite interaction, epidemiology of plant diseases, current strategies and practices for integrated disease control.

PP (FOR)318 Forest Pathology. 3(2-3-0). 5. Prog: BIO 125 or BO 200. Major diseases of forest trees and deterioration of wood products emphasizing principles of plant pathology, diagnosis; nature, physiology, ecology, and dissemination of disease-causing agents; mechanisms of pathogenesis; epidemiology and environmental influences; principles and pratices of control.

PP 492 External Learning Experience. 1.6. F.S. Preg: Sophomore stunding. A learning experience in agriculture and life sciences within an academic framework that utilizes facilities and resources which are external to the campus. Content and arrangements with prospective employers must be initiated by student and approved by a faculty adviser, the prospective the experience.

PP 493. Special Problems in Plant Pathology. *I.A.F.S. Prog. Sophonors* anding, A. Iaarnige experience in gircluture and life science: within an academic framework that utilizes campus facilities and resources. Contact and arangements with prospective employers must be initiated by student and approved by a faculty adviser, the prospective employer, the departmental taching coordinator and the academic dean prior to the experience.

PP 495 Special Topics in Plant Pathology. 1-3. F,S,Sum. Offered as needed to present materials not normally available in regular course offerings or for offering of new courses on a trial basis.

PARKS, RECREATION AND TOURISM MANAGEMENT

PRT 150 Parks, Recreation and Tourism Management Orientation. 3(3-0-0). F.S.Sum. Introduction to PRTM Department, programs and facilities, the profession and opportunities in the delivery of park, recreation and tourism services. Students will complete a 30 hour field experience.

PRT 152 Introduction to Parks, Recreation and Tourism, 3(3-00), FS,Sam, Introduction to the professional field of recreation by presenting the basic principles, fundamentals and concepts of recreation as related to such factors as recreation bistory and dejetives, sociological and economic aspects of recreation, leadership qualifies and facility provision; and settings for organized recreation in modern society.

PRT 156 Professional Goff Management Orientation, 3(2-00), F. Prog: *RGM Majors*, Deverview of the goff industry and introduction to the concepts and practices of effective goff management including unfgrass management, golf shop operations, food & beverage control, customer services, presonnel management, and tournament operations. Theoretical foundations for understanding listure behavior and the parks, recreation and tourison management protession. PRT 200 Leisure Behavior, Health and Wellness, 3(3-0:0), F.S.Sum. Leisure as a lifelong resource for human satisfaction and folfillment; its potential for physical, mental, social and emotional growth and emotional growth and development of the individual. Leisure opportunity areas presented and evaluated.

PRT (PEG) 210 Golf Management I. 1/(2-0-0) . S. Preq: PRT 156. Emphasis on concepts, techniques, and practices of teaching golf skills; understanding the Professional Golfers' Association Constitution; rules of golf, golf tournament operations; and golf car fleet management.

PRT 211 Golf Management II. 1(1-0-0). F. Preq: PGM Majors, PRT/PEG 210. Advanced concepts, techniques, and practices of teaching golf; golfer development programs, golf club design and repair.

PRT (PEO) 214 Introduction to Adventure Education. 3(3:0-0). F. History and philosophy, social psychology of adventure, theories of adventure, benefits, risk-taking behavior, current rends and issues, research and evaluation, and model programs. Field trip required. Students are responsible for their own transportation for field trip.

PRT (PEO) 215 Principles and Practices of Outdoor Leadership. 3(3-0-0) . S. Principles and practices of leadership in adventure education and recreation programs: group management, trip planning, staffing, group dynamics, health and safety issues, risk management and other relevant topics.

PRT 220 Commercial Recreation and Tourism Management. 3(3-0-0). F.S. Preq: PRT 152. Commercial recreation and the tourism industry, including its origin, present characteristics, behavioral foundations and societal impacts. Emphasis on recreation administration in the commercial sector.

PRT 238 Inclusive Recreation. 3(3-0-0) . F, S. Preq: PRT 152. Knowledge, attitude awareness and resources needed to include people with disabilities or challenges in parks, recreation and tourism programs and services. Current legislation, issues and trends.

PRT 250 Management of Park and Recreation Facilities, 3(2:2-0), F.S. Preq: PRT 152. Management principles applied to park, recreation, sport areas and facilities. Emphasis on operational efficiency, quality service, fiscal responsibility and maintenanceprinciples, advoratory provides for application of management and maintenanceprinciples.

PRT 266 Introduction to Sport Management. 43:4-00; F. S. SUM. Introduction to concepts and practices of effective sport programming and various program delivery systems tock as firmss. instructural sport, informat organization of the systems tock and a firms. Instructural sport, informat programming, including planning, personnel, finance, facilities, risk and liability and marketing.

PRT 277 Psychological & Cultural Dimensions of Sport, 3(3-04), F.S. Prez Sport Management or PRT Market Dimensional Expected Space Delawice of the individual in physical activity and sport. The development of sport and the sports industry, political and cultural significance of sport, and sport in international relationships. The relationship between sport, gender, class, entiristy, health, dangs, violence, education, and file long physical activity.

PRT 236 Writing and Speaking in Sports Organizations. 3(3-04). F.S. Drog: Sport Management or PRT Majors. PRT 206. Concepts related to effective communication within sport organizations. Including use interpresonal communication, group communication, public speaking, use of electronic media, and basic knowledge and understanding of media in sport and sport enterprises.

PRT 311. Golf Course Turf Grass Management. 30:2-20. F. Prog. PCM Majors. Sophomesy rainding. PRT 211. Introduction to the roles and responsibilities of the golf course superintendent as well as the practices and procedures associated with golf course utraffrast management. Preparation for completion of Level II Turfgrass Management, elements of the Yrofessional Optimum. Reviewed Acade Alton Version evolution Management, appendix facilities. Students are expected to provide their own transportation accommodulors.

PRT 312 Golf Management IIL 1/1-0-0). S. Preq. PGM Majors, PRT 311. Advanced concepts, techniques, and practices of golf management: business analysis, planning and operations, and analysis of the golf swing. Preparation for completion of PGA of America's Professional golf Management Level II knowledge tests and skills simulations. PRT 315 Organization and Administration of Adventure Programs. 3(3-0-0). S. Preq: PRT 152. Overview of the organizational and administration of adventure programs and services, professional standards, programming, management, staffing, budgeting, public relations, liability and risk management.

PRT 320 Convention and Visitor Services. 3(3-0-0). F. Preg. PRT 152. An examination of the programmatic issues of providing visitor services for conventions, meetings, group tours and special events. The focus is on the planning and delivery of visitor service programs designed to enhance visitor experiences in a community.

PRT 350 Outdoor Recreation Management. 3(2:3-0). F, S. Preq: PRT 152. Concepts and methods of outdoor recreation planning and management explored with emphasis on the public sector. Current issues relative to recreation provision identified and debated.

PRT 351 Outloor Consortium. $\delta(2, \delta + 0)$. S. Examines outloor recruation and resource management approaches and research results from an applied perspective. Students will practice problem-solving techniques and interact with a wide variety of park managers and planers, This course calminates in a weakand the straight of the start of the straight of the straight of the straight of the experience held in conjunction with four other universities in the Grant Smoky Mountain National Park. A fee will be assessed for the trip.

PRT 358 The Recreation Program. 3(2-3-0). F.S. Preq: PRT 152. Theoretical and applied approaches to the recreation program planning process. Basic elements of programming using a variety of recreational settings and diversity of practical experience.

PRT 359 Leadership and Supervision in Recreation. 3(2:2:0), F.S. Preq: PRT 250. Systematic principles for managing human resource component of parks, recreation and tourism organizations. Leadership, group dynamics, human resources planning and organizing, employee recruitment, selection and supervision.

PRT 365 Arts Management in Recreation. 3(2:20). F. Preg: Junior studing, Introduction to arts management in recreation programs; emphasis on the importance and benefits of arts to the individual and community. Inderstanding and appreciation of the role of the arts in a comprehensive recreation program plan. Emphasis on arts management principles including philoophy. freq: technical and physical community resources.

PRT 366 Sport Programming, 33-6-0), F.S. Preg. Sport Management and PRT Miscipen, PRT 266. Foundations, administrative support systems, idelivery systems and desirable practices of sport programming. Program delivery systems and estimation are provident and solutionar associated delivery issues, sport fournament operations, community based sport delivery issues, collegaliumeristip recreations port delivery.

PRT 375 Internship Orientation. 1(0-1-0) . F. Preq: PRT 152 and Departmental approval required. Preparation for recreation and park internship. Resume writing: interviewing skills, cover letters and internship search techniques and resources.

PRT 376 Sport Administration, 3/3-0-01. F. Prog: Sport Management and PRT Majors, PRT 266. Concepts related to policy development, organization and management specific to sport organizations, lucluding theories and practices of policy development and inglementation, management theories, organizational behavior, the strategic management process, organizational design, managing change, and operational planning.

PRT 380 Analysis and Evaluation in Parks, Recreation, 42:2-40. F.S. Prog. 300-level Statistic course, PRT 359: Examination of the steps involved in analysing and estimating the impact of recreation and parks services. Emphasis is placed on an understanding and development of various types of systematic evaluation designs. Activities leading to the analysis and development of performance reports to assess and improve managerial operational efficiency are covered.

PRT (BUS) 406 Sports Law, 3(3-0.0), F. Preg: Junior standing, Fundamental principles of law, sepscially tot and contract law, applied to sports situations. Analysis of liability of sports personnel in various roles including participant, coach, promoter, trainer and official. Analysis of common law court decisions in sports contexts well as key state and federal statutory legislation such as civil rights and antimust. PRT 407 Services, Facilities and Event Marketing, 3/3-0-0), F.S. Progr PRT 358, Examination of marketing methods as applied to Parks, Recreation, Tourism and Sport Management facilities and programs. Aspects of advanced marketing: market research, marketing strategy and revenue-generation in both public and private settings. Credit will not be given for both PRT 407 and PRT 507

PRT 410 Food and Beverage Management. 3(3-04). S. Prog. PGM Migor, Junior standing, PRT 312. Introduction to practices and procedures in food and beverage service. Basics of food service needs, cost controls, legal issues affecting food and beverage service, saffing, and customer suisfaction. Critical elements of food costing, purchasing, invertery control, menu planning, and security. Preparation for completion of Level IIP Food and Beverage control elements of the Professional Golferr' Association of America's Professional Golf Management apprentice Program

PRT 411 Club Management. 3(3-00). F. Prag: Junior standing, PRT 152. Introduction to practices and procedures in contemporary club management. Application of general management functions to club environments including human resources, training, francial management marketing; leadership food and heverage service operators facilities and risk management. Jegal issues; and career planning. Preparation for completion of Club Management elements of the Professional Golfers' Association of America's Professional Golf Management appentice Program

PRT 412 Golf Course Architecture, 3(3-0-0). F. Preg. PRT 211, Basic principles of golf course design. Historical architectural influences on current golf course design trends. Strategic golf course design principles, shot values. Golf course design and management implications. Restricted to PGM and Landscape Arch. Majos. Junior Standing

PRT 413 Golf Management IV. (11/0-0). F. Preg: PGM Majors, PRT 312, Senior standing, Advanced concepts, techniques, and practices of golf management: swing concepts of teaching, supervising and delegating, merchandising and inventory control. Preparation for completion of PGA of America's Professional Golf Management Level III knowledge tests and skill simulations.

PRT 414 PGA Apprentice Program Completion. 0(0-0-0) . S. Preq: PGM Majors. Checkpoint mechanism to register the successful completion of the Professional Golfers' Association Apprentice requirement.

PRT 420 Resort Planning and Management. 3(3-0-0). S. Preq: PRT 152. Theory and practical applications of planning, accommodations management, food and beverage operations, recreation programs and management in the resort industry.

PRT 442 Recreation and Park Interpretive Services. 3(2-3-0), S. Prog. Janior standing. The principles and practices of environmental and historical interpretation. Personal (attended) and non-personal (mattended) interpretive communication techniques. Comprehensive planning and implementation of interpretive programs, and equipment and facilities used in environmental and historical interpretation. One overnight field trip required.

PRT 451 Principles of Recreation Planning and Facility Development. 3(2-3-0). F. S. Prog. PRT 358. Planning activities analyzed as decision-making processes. Identification, interpretation, evaluation and utilization of data and resources necessary for recreation planning. Planning principles applied in the analysis of proposed and existing recreation sites.

PRT 453 Administrative Processes of Recreation/Park Organizations. 3(3-0-0). F. Preq: PRT 359, Basic administrative processes; the internal organization of the recreation/park department; board and executive relationships; legal foundations and legal liability considerations; personnel practices and policies; and public relations administration.

PRT 454 Parks and Recreation Finance and Administration. 3(3-0-0), F, S. Preq: PRT 359. Recreation and park fiscal administration, sources of finance for operating and capital expenditures, revenue activities, financial planning, budgeting, expenditure policies, auditing and planning for recreation and park services, decision-making tools, legal aspects of administration.

PRT 455 Personnel and Administrative Practices for Zoos and Aquariums. 3(3-0-0). F. Personnel and administrative practices identified with zoos and aquariums. Administrative philosophy and application. organizational structure, personnel management, fiscal procedures, communications, specific administrative problems. PRT 456 Issues in Golf Management, 3(3-0-0). S. Preq: PGM Majors, Senior standing, PRT 156. Critical analysis of issues in professional golf management; integration of knowledge, theory and experience from course work and internship experiences; preparation for completion of the Professional Golfer's Association of America's Golf Professional Training Program.

PRT 458 Special Events Planning, 3(:3-0-0). S. Preq: PRT 358. Theoretical and applied approaches to the planning applied to various components and considerations of event planning, applied to various recreational settings. Participation in a community special event is required. Alterndance at professional conference also required.

PRT 462 Introduction to Geographic Information Systems. 3(3-60), F.S. Overview of the operations and functions of computerized spatial display and map analysis processes (Geographic Information Systems), production of effective computer-generated maps and spatial displays, concepts for spatial modeling. Extensive independent learning and computer experiences including on-line virtual Balenoary sessions.

PRT 46 Sport Finance and Economics, 3(3-40). F.S. Prog. Sport Managenetic and PER Majors, PRT 260, ACC 210, and IARE 210 or EC2 01 EC 205, Concepts include sources of revenue for financing, principles of budgeting, spreadedset utilization, and patiential management of sport facilities and enterprises. Additional topics include fundarising principles and methods, economic integra principles and their application to sport unatification spread and an anomaly and an application to sport calmitises, economic theory applied to sport manufacturing, service industries, professional sports, statium and areans, intercellogue sports, and the sport club industry.

PRT 475 Recreation and Park Internship. 8/0-27-0, F.S.Sum. Preg. PRT 350, PRT 358, PRT 359, PRT 357, PRT 380, Olo hours of approved work experience. Provides prospective park, recreation and leisure service professionals a 400-hour (ten week) learning experience in a selected agency or organization, under the joint supervision of a qualified manager and a university internship supervisor.

PRT 476 Sport Marketing, 3(3-0-0), F.S. Preg: PRT 486, Sport Management or PRF Majors, PRT 256, Fundamental marketing principles and concepts related to the sport industry. Overview of marketing min, marketing strategies and the bases of segmentation, sporoschip, licensing, fundaming and mechanisming. Special emphasis on the marketing of sport and its strong 476, Proc. 2010. The PAT of the Strategies of the Strategies of the Strategies and the

PRT 477 Park, Recreation and Tourism Management, 3(3-60), F.S. Prog. Stories standing, Integration of isoveloige, theory and methods from coursework and experience; development and presentation of comprehensive operational and management problem, and plans. Designed to measurage to the program of the program of the program of the program of the broader Darks, Beceration and Tourism Management profession. Musi be taken during studerfs take smerter of coursevork.

PRT 46 Senior Seninar in Sports Management. 3(3-60). S. Prog. Sport Management Majors. Savino stranding, PRF 476. Susses affecting sport management at a national and global level. Interactive effect of strategies and decisions in each course areas in sport management. Professional efficis and the notion of rights and tesposibilities will be examined in the context of sport functions interement. In the sport enterprise. Students will also examine strategies theories of efficis and concepts of micraility and develop a personal philosophy for social responsibility and nuargement values.

PRT 491 Special Topics in Recreation. 1-3. F.S.Sum. Preq: Department approval required. Investigation and analysis of a problem associated with recreation resources.

POLITICAL SCIENCE

PS 101 Internet Research. 1(0-2-0). F,S,Sum. Tools and techniques for conducting Internet research and electronic literature reviews. Documentation and ethics of using and citing information sources.

PS 102 Data Analysis. 1(0-2-0) . F,S.Sum. Statistical analysis of governmental and survey data. Introduction to data sets and collecting, computerizing and analyzing political and social data.

PS 103 Designing Political Web Pages. 1(0-2-0). F.S.Ston. Principles of effective internet communication in political professions, for constituency contact and grassroots mobilization, and use of web documents by politicians and political organizations. Design of web page documents and creation of internet directories.

PS 200 Workshop in Political Science. 1(1-0-0). F.S. Preq: Political Science Majors. Core questions in political science using current political issues, events and debates as examples. Emphasis on methods of investigating political questions and the role of values in political debates.

PS 201 American Politics and Government. 3(3-0-0); F.S.Sum, Analysis of American political institutions and processes, including the constitution, political culture, campaigns and elections, political parties, interest groups, the media, the president, congress, the federal courts, and public policy. Discussion of contemporary and controversial issues in American politics. Emphasis on placing current issues in comparative and historical perspective where relevant.

PS 202 State and Local Government. 3(3-0-0), F.S., Sum, State and local governments within the context of the American federal system. Special emphasis on federalism, the constitutional/legal relationships between state and local governments, and the institutions, organizational forms, and political processes in American state and local government.

PS 203 Introduction to Nonprofits. 3(3-0-0), F.S. Development of nonprofit organizations and the contributions of nonprofits, and the U.S., other countries, and the international community political, social, and economic roles of nonprofits, roopped and the policy of the policy of the policy of nonprofits, types of organizations in the nonprofit sector; contemporary policy issues. Service project with minor transportation costs.

PS 204 Problems of American Democracy. 3(3-0-0). F. Political problems in America from the perspective of political theory. Democracy, economics and politics, racial and sexual equality, civil disobedience, and individual freedom.

PS 205 Law and Justice. 3(3-0-0). F.S.Sum. Role of law from practical, political and theeretical perspective; linkages between law and justice in addressing social problems, such as gun control; drug legalization; civil disobedience; gender equality; and property rights; the impact of media on public perceptions of law and justice.

PS 231 Introduction to International Relations. 3(3-0-0) . F.S.Sum. Evolution of relations among nations and of the roles of the United Nations and other international institutions, including changes in the world political system since the end of the cold war.

PS 236 Issues in Global Politics. 3(3-0-0). F. S. Selected problems facing the world community, related political issues; and international responses to them, including international trade, economic development, wars, arms control, terrorism, ethnic conflict, human rights, status of women, population growth, food security, and environmental degradation.

PS 241 Introduction to Comparative Politics. 3(3-0-0). F. Introductory comparative analysis of a selected variety of political systems always including some developed democracies, some communit states and some developing countries. A minimum familiarity with the American political system is assumed.

PS 298 Special Topics in Political Science. 1-6. Experimental course at the freshman and sophomore levels.

PS 301 The Presidency and Congress. 3(:3-0.0). S. Preq: PS 201. Historical development, selection, and internal organization of the presidency and congress. Discussion of the relations between the branches and the influence of public opinion, interest groups and parties on the federal government. Analysis of the legislative process.

PS 302. Campaigns and Elections in the US Political System. *i*(*s*:0-07), *F. Prog. PS 201*. Campaigns and elections in the United States with emphasis on presidential and congressional primary and general elections. Development of haeretical propositions concerning how and why people vote, how and why candidates campaign, and behavioral rassons underlying candidates surgesses and failures. Special emphasis on the role of the mass media in the electoral process.

PS 303 Race in U.S. Politics. 3(3-0-0). S. Alt. yr(ven), Preg: Sophomore standing, Race in American politics with emphasis on the African-American political experience civil rights legislation, voting rights, political representation, campaigns and party politics, survey attitudes, and public policies including affirmative action. PS 365 The Justice System in the American Political Process, 3(3-0-0), F.S.Sam, Criminal pointer process and civil jostice system in the American jusiciary, including court organization and legal professionals such as police, atomsyst and jusgies, formulation and implementation of policies by Jusenforcement and the courts; impact of political system uper police, atomsyst and judges; interaction between public and legal professionals in juddiai decision making. Students who have successfully completed PS 306 or PS 311 may not receive cered for PS 303.

PS (WGS) 306 Cender and Politics in the United States, 37:4-00, s. Progr B 501. This course explores the role of gender in contemportary American politics. The course extraines the historical course of gender politics to see how we have arrived at the present state. It investigates the activities that women and mere play in modern politics-voting, running for office, extra, and how women and mere proferm these activities in different ways. The course also focuses on major areas of public policy that affect women and mere in different ways.

PS 307 Introduction to Criminal Law in the United States. 3(3-0-0). F.S. Principles underlying the criminal law in the United States and classification of crimes, criminal act, factors affecting criminal responsibility and various types of offenses. Observation of state and federal court sessions.

PS 308 Supreme Court and Public Policy. 3(3-0-0). S. The role of the Supreme Court in American politics, with emphasis on the use of litigation as a form of political activity. Readings include relevant court cases as well as descriptions of the Supreme Court in action.

PS 309 Equality and Justice in United States Law, 3(3-0-0), S, Alt yrs(odd). Equality and justice in American law; federal and state court interpretation of constitutional and statutory law. Topics include racial justice; prisoners' rights and just punishments; nontraditional families and reproductive technologies; gay rights; immigration law; criminal justice practices.

PS 310 Public Policy. 3(3-0-0). Introduction to public policy formulation and analysis, including agenda-setting strategies, problems of legitimation, the appropriations process, implementation, evaluation, resolution, and termination.

PS 312 Introduction to Public Administration. 3(3-0-0) . F.S. Administration in city, state and national governments: effectiveness and responsibilities.

PS 314 Science, Technology and Public Policy, 3(3-0-0). S Societal impacts of science and technology. Structures and processes for formalation, implementation, evaluation of United States science and technology policy. Political implications of selected issues in science and technology policy studies.

PS 315 Public Leadership. 3(2+0-0). S. Nature and varieties of political leadership by elected and appointed officials in government, officials and volunteers in romprofit organizations, and leaders of political movements and community groups drawing on literature in political science, self-assessment of student's leadership characteristics and examination of outlets for political leadership activity.

PS 320 U.S. Environmental Law and Politics. 3(4:0-0), F.S. Emergence of the environment as an issue in United States politics, Law and policy pertaining to air and water pollution, land-use, water, energy, toxic substances, and wilderness. Roles of national and state governments, scientists, corporations, and citizens groups in addressing environmental problems

PS 331 U.S. Foreign Policy. 3(3-0-0). F,S. The content, formulation, and execution of U.S. foreign policy during the postwar period, with concentration on major issues and trends, the instruments for implementing foreign policy, and analysis of the policy-making process.

PS 335 International Law. 3(3-0-0). S. Purpose and effectiveness of international law, including the rights and duties of sovereign states, peaceful settlement of disputes, laws of war, houmaintarian law and role of non-state actors. Emphasis on formal legal reasoning and political analysis.

PS 336 Global Environmental Polities. 3(3-0-0). F.S. International politics, laws, and policies pertaining to global environmental problems in the realms of population, pollution, climate change, biological diversity, forests oceans, fisheries, Antarctica, and outer space.

PS 339 Polities of the World Economy. 3(3-0-0) . S. Politics of international trade and payments, including barriers to trade, dispute settlement, multinational corporations, financial crises, international economic institutions and the problems of economic underdevelopment.

PS 341 European Politics. 3(3-0-0). F. Comparative analysis of the interests, institutions and processes that determine political stability and conomic security in Europe, including the political and economic development of Europea, the role of parties and party politics, the institutions and politics of the European Union.

PS 342 Politics of China and Japan. 3(3-0-0). F.S. Politics, public policy, and foreign affairs of China and Japan.

PS 433 Government and Politics in South Asia. 3(3:0-0). F. Survey of government structures, politics, foreign policies and economic policies of India, Polistan, Bangladesh and Sr Lanka. Democratizzation; religious, ethnic and sectarian conflicts; nuclear proliferation; Kashmir conflict; and economic development.

PS 345 Governments and Politics in the Middle East. 3(3-0-0) . Historical, geographic, religious, and political-economic factors of the Middle East. Particular attention is given to the internal politics of selected countries, as well as issues of international concern.

PS 361 Introduction to Political Theory. 3(3-0-0). F.S.Sum. Nature and purpose of politics, as treated by such writers as Plato, Aristotle, St. Augustine, Machiavelli, Locke, Rousseau, Mill, Marx, and Nietzsche.

PS 362 American Political Thought. 3(3-0-0). S. American ideas and institutions as viewed from the perspective of great American political thinkers, such as Fredrick Douglass. Thomas Jeffreson, James Madiron. Alexander Hamilton, Henry David Thereau, Abraham Lincoln, Franklin Roosevelt, and Malcolm X.

PS 371 Research Methodology of Political Science, 3(3-0-0), F,S.Sum, Preq: ST 311 or (ST 301 and ST 302); (PS 101, PS 102, and PS 103), Research methods in social science and quantitative analysis in political science and public policy including research design, data collection, statistical analysis and computer applications.

PS 391 Internship in Political Science. 1-6. F,S.Sum. Preq: Consent of Instructor. Internship in a governmental agency, interest group, or like organization involves seminar or formal report.

PS 401 American Parties and Interest Groups. 3(3-00). S. American patries and interest groups as instruments for mobilizing electorates, shifting public opinion and setting political priorities. The role of parties and interest groups in operating and financing elections. Strategies, tactics and problems of patries and interest groups influencing election difficults, bureaucrats and the policy process.

PS 406 American State Politics. 3(3-0-0) - Comparative study of the politics and policies of the fifty American states. Socioeconomic and political variations and state response to intergovernmental domestic programs. Analysis of state policy in economic development, environment, health, housing, education, transportation, criminal justice and regulation.

PS 408 Urban Politics, 3(3-0-0). Examination of politics in small towns, cities, counties, and urban regions including political development of cities, groups in urban politics, governmental insultions, local government officials, citizen participation, soburban development, metropolitan reform, and intergovernmental relations.

PS (AFS) 409 Black Political Participation in America. 3(3:0-0). F. African American political participation in the United States; political culture, socialization, and mobilization, with a focus on the interaction between African Americans and actors, institutions, processes, and policies of the American political system.

PS 411 Public Opinion and the Media in American Politics. 3(3-0-0) . Preq: PS 201. Nature, content, origins, and effects of public opinion in the American political system; role of the mass media in articulating and shaping public opinion; issues concerning measurement of public opinion.

PS (SOC) 413 Criminal Justice Field Work. 4(2-8-0). F.S. Preq: Acceptance in Criminal Justice Option; Senior standing; SOC 306 and PS 311. Supervised observation and experience in a criminal justice agency. Study of relationships between ongoing programs and relevant political and sociological theory and research. Weekly seminars, small groups, and individual conferences. Presentation of an integrative report.

PS 415 Administration of Justice, 3(3-0-0), F. Preq: PS 311 and Junior standing. Politics and administration in the American system of justice. Credit will not be given for both PS 415 and PA 515

PS (WGS) 418 Gender Law and Policies, 3(3-0-0), F. Preq: Nine hours of Polltical Science. Law and policy pertaining to contemporary gender issues. Examination of agenda setting, policy formation, implementation, judicial interpretation and evaluation of selected issues, such as reproductive policies, equal employment and sexual abuse.

PS 431 The United Nations and Global Order, 3(3-0-0), F. Preq: PS 231 or PS 236 or PS 335. United Nations in contemporary world politics, Functions and operation of central organs, commissions, and specialized agencies. Role in addressing global issues including peackeeping, arms control, human rights, economic and social development, and environment.

PS S0DC 432 Violence, Terrorism, and Public Policy, 3(24-40). F.S. Prog: SOC 800 or PS 717. The cover examins integreronal and group violence in contemporary societies and the causes for its occurrences. Specific forms of violence that will be examined include domestic violence, gangs, homicide, and terrorism, domestically and internationally. Throughout the course students will use data to critically evaluate policies and practices to prevent and control violence and will examine potential solutions to the poblems of violence.

PS 433 Global Problems and Policies. 3(3-0-0). F. Preq: PS 231 or PS 236 or PS 246. Critical analysis of issues and events in world politics, including terrorism, drug trafficking and money laundering, transmission of infectious diseases, democratization, globalization and economic development.

PS 437 U.S. National Security Policy. 3(3-0.0). Prog. PS 331. Formulation and implementation of United States national security policy, including its military, political and economic dimensions. Historical evolution of US policy primarily from the end of World War II through the end of the Cold War and to its contemporary context.

PS 443 Seminar in Latin American & Caribbean Politics. 3(3-0-0). S. Preg: Six hours of Political Science including PS 231. Comparative political development in Latin America and the Caribbean. Emphasis on democratization and implications for US foreign policy. Credit cannot be given for both PS 443 and PS 543

PS 445 Comparative Systems of Law and Justice. 3(3-0.0). Proep. PS 311 and Junior standing. Legal culture and administration of justice in various countries and in the U.S. Emphasis on the impact of legal ideology on crime, political justice, police administration, corrections and judicial process. Credit will not be given for both PS 445 and PS 545

PS 462 Seminar in Political Theory. 3(3-0-0) . S. Preg. PS 361 or Consent of Instructor. A special area in political theory through selected texts, independent research, and seminar reports. Topics vary from year to year, such as ancient and modern political throught, democratic theory, and political theory in literature.

PS 463 Public Choice and Political Institutions, 3(3:40). F. Frey Junios standing on Steiner standing. Political Science Majors, 12 Jones of Political Science Courses, Examination of public choice approach to political science. Analysis of political institutions and how they modify human behavior and influence political and policy outcomes. Fulfills department's undergraduate serior seminar requirement.

PS 471 Public Opinion Research Methodology. 3(3-00). F.S. Survey research methodology in public opinion polling, campaign management, media and market research, needs assessment and program evaluation. Topics include questionnaire design, survey sampling, computer applications, and data analysis.

PS 490 Readings and Research in Political Science, 1-6, F.S. Preq: Departmental approval required. Extensive readings or research in political science under direct faculty supervision.

PS 492 Honors Readings and Thesis in Political Science. 3-6. F.S.Sum. Preq: Admission to Honors Program. Independent reading and preparation of an honors thesis in political science. PS 498 Special Topics in Political Science. 3-6. F.S. Preq: Six hours of Political Science. Detailed investigation of a topic. Topic and mode of study determined by the student and a faculty member.

PSYCHOLOGY

PSY 200 Introduction to Psychology. 3(2):600. FS,2inn. Survey of basic principles for the understanding of behavior and experience: including development. learningly, behavior admentalities, measurement of individual association, personally, behavior admentalities, measurement of individual experimentation to the development of psychological understanding is experimentation to the development of psychological understanding is emphasized.

ISY 201 Controversal Issues in Psychology, 3(2-40), F. Prog. Freehman standing, Students will explore contemporary controversal issues within several areas of psychology thiological, human development, cognitive processes, mental health, psychological transmert, and social psychology and encounter the diverse approaches used by psychologista and other scientists. Students will have the opportunity to refine and use their critical thinking skills as they inquire into basic psychological concepts relevant to issues they help select and will practice conformaling differing opinions responsibly and respectifyedly to fully centribute to and gainfully receive from the university community.

PSY 220 Orientation to Psychology. 1(1-0-0). F. Orientation for new or potential Psychology majors. Analysis of expectations and demands of the psychology degree programs. Exploration of the challenges and opportunities presented by various post-baccalaureate educational and career options.

PSY (ST) 240 Introduction to Behavioral Research 1. 3(3-0-0), F.S. Preg: PSY or HRD Majors, PSY 200. Coreq: PSY (ST) 241. Introduction to quantitative methods in psychology, including measurement, experimental control, validity, and fundamentals of research design. Discussion of distributions and statistical inference.

PSV (ST) 241 Introduction to Behavioral Research I Lab. 1(0-2-0). F.S. Preq: PSY or HRD Majors, PSY 200. Coreq: PSY (ST) 240. Students design, analyze and report a variety of simple experiments.

PSY (ST) 242 Introduction to Behavioral Research II. 3(3-00), F.S. Preg. PSy or IRA'D Majors, PSY (T3-12-6, Corecit, PSY (ST) 245. Continuation of PSY (ST) 240, Enlists of Research in Psychology. Techniques for development of research proposals. Statistical techniques for data analysis including non-parametrics, one-way and two-way ANOVA and introduction to correlation and regression.

PSY (ST) 243 Introduction to Behavioral Research II Lab. 2(0-4-0). F.S. Preq: PSY or HRD Majors, PSY (ST) 240. Coreq: PSY (ST) 242. Design and analysis of a major research project.

PSY 307 Industrial and Organizational Psychology. 3(3:60). F. S. Sum-Prog: PSY 200 or PSY 201, Junior standing or Smitch standing. Surveys the application of psychological theories and methods to problems involving seeple in working settings. Topics include cognizational and maaagement theory: performance evaluation: perconnel recruitment, selection, and placement; and personnel training and diverdopment.

PSY 311 Social Psychology, 3(3-0-0), F,SJun, Preq: PSY 200 or PSY 201. Theory and research on how individuals respond and are responded to in social situations. Topics include attitude formation and change, affiliation, attraction, self and interpersonal perception, interpersonal relationships, aggression, helping behavior, intergroup behavior, and group dynamics.

PSY 312 Applied Psychology, 3(3-0-0), F.S. Prog. PSI 200 or PSI 201, Covers diverse areas of psychological practice, related methods and ethical issues. Includes illustrative cases of psychological practice in health, education, work settings, Law, sporte, comsume markets, and eross-enlural settings. Explores professional roles and contributions in the contexts of social, organizational and technological change.

PSY 340 Ergonomics. 3(3-0-0). F. Preq: PSY 200 or PSY 201. Concepts from ergonomics, environmental psychology, and cognitive psychology related through design examples to problems of everyday living. Criteris of efficiency, comfort and safety evaluated relative to the design of activity, products, and the environment. Topics include: visual and auditory perception, information processing, physical activity, noise and lighting, work space design, workload, and product design.

PSY (ARS, MDS) 345 — Psychology and the Arfean Awarriean Experience, 3(3-60), F, At, yrs (add), Prog. PSY 200 or PSY 201. Historical and cultural examination of the psychological experiences of Arlian American personality, i deniry dowed, and the arcs on personality and the provide provide and the provide psychological experiences provide psychological experiences and the additional methods and psychological experiences and the psychological experiences provide psychological experiences psychological experiences psychological experiences psychological experiences of the psychological experience psychological experiences psychologic

PSY 350 Human Resource Development Skills. 37:4-00, r. Progr. HBO Majors, Junio standing, Correy PSY 495, COM 112. Theoretical, conceptual and intervention principles of human resource development practice in public and private settings; ethics and values; individual, gaving and organizational behavior; assessment methods; intervention methods. Emphasis on applying principles to intervidus justification.

PSY 370 Personality. 3(3-0-0). F. Preq: PSY 200, Major personality theories. Definition of personality associated with each theory as well as the assumptions and principles used in accounting for human behavior. Theories evaluated considering recent research.

PSY 376 Developmental Psychology. 3(3-0-0). F. S. Sum. Preq: PSY 200, PSY 201 or PSY 304 or EDP 304. Behavioral development during the life span, including study of current theories and project work with persons at various stages of the life cycle.

PSY 400 Perception. 3(3-0-0). F.S.Sam, Prog. PSY 200 or PSY 201, Linior standing, Anatom and physicology of the majer sensory systems, their relationship to central structures of the brain, important and/or common physicological conditions. Basic issues and techniques of psychophysics, dimensional spatial perception, including the perceptions of size, depth and motion. Consideration of perceptual phenomenian in pactical satisfies.

PSY (WGS) 406 Psychology of Gender, 3(3:-0.0), F. S. Prez; PSI 200, PSY 201 or HSZ 200. Current bloory and research on perceived and actual biological, social, cognitive, personality, and emotional similarities and differences of men and woment fromyglout the lifesym. The construction and consequences of gender in our society and others. Credit cannot be given for both PSY 406 and PSY 506.

PSY 410 Learning and Motivation. 3(2-0-0). -F. Preq. PSY 200, Junior studing. Introduction to the primary laboratory research areas in learning and motivation: classical conditioning, operant conditioning, verbal learning, drive heavy, and the role of motives. Emphasis upon research on conditioning and its modification. Examination of both the uses and limitations of current information en learning and motivation.

PSY 420 Cognitive Processes. 3(3-0-0). F.S.Sum. Preq: PSY 200, Junior standing. Introduction to research and theory in cognition, including such topics as memory, acquisition and use of language, reading, problem-solving, reasoning, and concepts.

PSY (PH) 425 Introduction to Cognitive Science, 3(3-0-0), F. Frequ One upper-level course in either PHI, PSI, CSC or Linguistics, Philosophical foundations and empirical fundamentals of cognitive science, an interdisciplinary approach to human cognition. Topics include: the computational model of mindi, mental representation, cognitive architecture, the acquisition and use of language.

PSY 430 Biological Psychology. 3(3-0-0). F.S. Preq: PSY 200 and either BIO 125 or 105, Junior standing, Biological mechanisms of behavior, including elementary neuroanatomy and neurophysiology, sensory and motor processes, and their application to motivation, learning, and psychological processes.

PSY 436 Introduction to Psychological Measurement. 3(3-00). S. Alt yrs. Preq: PSY 240-241. The basic principles of psychological measurement, including elementary statistical concepts, reliability, and validity. Emphasizes measurement in the science of psychology. Application of measurement principles to avide variety of measurement problems.

PSY 470 Abnormal Psychology. 3(3-0-0). S, Sum. Preq: PSY 200 or 304 or EDP 304. Common psychological disorders of children and adults. Historical and theoretical perspectives on abnormal behavior; issues of assessment and classification, etiology, symptoms, and treatment of disorders. PSY 475 Child Psychology, 3(3-00), F.S. Preg. PSY 200 on 340 or DDP 304; PSY 375. Theories, methods, and phenomena of child psychology and application of this information to the enhancement of child development. Multiple aspects of development, including physical, cognitive/intellectual, and social/ennotonal development, from conception to adolescence. Emphasis on recent research fitnings in development, and particular physical.

PSY (EDP) 476 Psychology of Addescent Development, 3(2-69), F.S.Sum, Preg. PSY 200 or EDP 304. Theories, principles, and issues of human psychological development emphasizing adolescence. Cognitive, social, and physical changes; their interaction. Implications for teaching and parenting adolescents.

PSY 491 Special Topics in Psychology, 3(3-0-0). F.S. Preq: PSY 200. Exploration in depth of advanced areas and topics of current interest in psychology.

PSY 495 Human Resource Development Practicum. 3-8. F.S. Preq: HRD Majors, Junior standing. Supervised practicum in a human resource development organization during two consecutive semesters. Application of human resource development knowledge and skills.

PSY 497 Senior Seminar in Psychology. 2(0-0-2). S. Preq: HRD or PSY Majors, Senior standing. Readings and discussions in depth of a special topic, which integrates several fields covered in the undergraduate psychology or HRD major.

PSY 498 Psychology Honors Seminar, 3(1:47). As needed. Prog: Departmental approximativity and PSP honors students. Seminar and independent study under faculty direction. Provides the undergraduate psychology honors students with an opportunity to particle akills in designing, conducting, and evaluating research. The student, working closely with a faculty advisor, edisigns a research approach to a particular body of literature, accumulates appropriate data, and analyzes and evaluates the data. Must take two semestrs

PSY 499 Individual Study in Psychology. 1-6. F.S. Preg: Departmental approval required. Coreg: PSY 495 for HRD majors during their work senseter. Individual research project (literature review, experiment, survey, field study) open to any undergraduate, under the direction of a Psychology Department faculty member.

PHYSICS

PY 101 Perspectives on Physics. 1(1:0-0). F. Preg: Physics Majors. Orientation to the current practice of physics, including discussion of historical background, scientific viewpoint, current topics, and careers in physics. Visits to departmental research laboratories.

PY 123 Stellar and Galactic Astronomy. 3(3-0-0), F.S. Introductory, descriptive survey of stars, galaxies and cosmology, designed primarily for nonscience majors. Exotic recent discoveries such as quasars, pulsars, and black holes will be included. Complements PY 124, Solar System Astronomy. Comparion laberatory course PY 125.

PY 124 Solar System Astronomy. 3(3-00). F.S. Introductory, descriptive survey of the solar system designed primarily for non-science majors, including current results from space probes, history of astronomy, and the motions of the moon, stars, and planets in the night sky. Complementary course covering stars, galaxies and cosmology (PY 123). Companion laboratory course (PY 125).

PY 125 Astronomy Laboratory. 1(0-2-0). F.S. Coreq: PY 123 or 124. Introduction to astronomical observing. Twelve exercises include astronomical instruments; the nature of light: Kepfer's and Networks laws of motion; the constellations, planets, binary stars, stellar clusters, and galaxies. Use of small telescopes to observe celestial objects.

PY 126 Computer-based Astronomy Laboratory. I/0-2-0). F.S. Coreq: PY 123 or PY 124. Ten computer-based laboratory exercises in astronomy. Celestial coordinates, motions of celestial objects, and bright stars and constellations. Simulated observing of planets, stars, and galaxies, with data reduction and analysis.

PY 131 Conceptual Physics. 4(3-2-0). F.S.Sum. Fundamentals of physics from a conceptual rather than a mathematical viewpoint. Applications of physics to everyday phenomena and experiences. Numerous demonstrations and discovery-based laboratory. Mechanics, properties of matter, heat, sound, electricity and magnetism, light and relativity.

PY 133 Conceptual Physics: Optics. 4(3-2-0). F.S. Fundamentals of optics from a conceptual raher than a mathematical verspoint. Applications of optics ranging from everyday phenomena to modern optical devices; from rahebws to lasers. Numerous demonstrations and discovery-based laboratory. Properties of light, color, optical devices, light in the atmosphere, vision in animals and man, light in modern physics, light in the comons.

PY 201 University Physics I. 4(3-2-1), F. Coreq: MA 141, First course of three semester sequence for students majoring in physical and mathematical sciences. Calculus used throughout. Principles of classical Newtonian mechanics covered in detail.

PY 202 University Physics II. 4(3-2-1). S. Preq: PY 201, MA 141. Coreq: MA 241. Second course of three semester sequence designed primarily for students majoring in physical and mathematical sciences, Calculus used throughout. Principles of electricity and magnetism covered in detail.

PY 203 University Physics III. 4(3-2-1). F. Preq: PY 202, MA 241. Coreq: MA 242. Third course of three semester sequence designed primarily for students majoring in physical and mathematical sciences. Calculus is used throughout. Principles of wave optics and modern physics are covered in detail.

PY 204 General Physics. 3(3-60). Prog. MA 141. Introduction to physics, including the study of mechanics, sound, heat, and thermodynamics. The analytical approach is employed with emphasis on problem solving, idential to PY 205, except that there is no laboratory. Offered only through Independent Study by Extension. Credit cannot be earned for both PY 204 and PY 205

PY 205 Physics for Engineers and Scientists I. 4(3-2-0). F.S.Sum. Preq: MA 141 with a grade of C or better. First semester of a two-semester sequence in introductory physics, with laboratory. A calculus-based study of mechanics, sound and heat.

PY 206 General Physics Laboratory. 1(0-2-0). F.S.Sum. Preq: PY 204. Approximately ten experiments taken from the fields of mechanics, sound, heat and thermodynamics. Enrollment subject to approval of Physics Department. Not open to students having credit for PY 205

PY 208 Physics for Engineers and Scientists IL 4/3-4/9, 1: S.Sum, Prog. PP 205 (C or briter) and MA 241 (C or briter), Second sensets of a twosensets sequence in introductory physics, with coordinated laboratory problem solving experimences. A calcular-based study of electricity, magnetism, optics and modern physics. Credit not allowed for more than one of PY 208,PY 202, and PY 215.

PY 211 College Physics L 4(3-2-0), F,S,Stan, Preq: MA 107 or MA 111. First semester of a two-semester introductory sequence in non-calculus physics, with laboratory. Mechanics, heat, wave motion and sound. Credit not allowed for more than one of PY 211, PY 201 or PY 205

PY 212 College Physics II. 4(3-2-0). F.S.Sum. Preq: PY 211. Second semester of a two-semester introductory sequence in non-calculus physics, with laboratory. Electricity, and magnetism, light, modern physics. Credit not allowed for more than one of PY 212, PY 202, and PY 208

PY 299 Special Problems in Physics. 1-3. F.S.Sum. Preq: Departmental approval required. Study in experimental or analytical topics in classical and modern physics.

PY 328 Stellar and Galactic Astrophysics. 3(3:40). S. Preq: PY 202 or PY 208. Introduction to the study of stars, galaxies, and the universe. Stars and stellar evolution: interstellar medium; galaxies and galaxy clusters; cosmology. Recent developments in the understanding of neutron stars, black holes, active galaxies, quasiars and inflationary cosmologies.

PY 341 Spacetime Physics. 3(2-60). S. Preg: PY 203 or 407. Introductor to specime physics in accontance with Enstein's special theory of relativity: time dilation, twin paradox, Doppler effect, relativistic space march, four-vectory, relativistic amountum and energy conservation has in commology; models of the expanding universe, neutron stars, black holes and the Sbig hangh Spupphensis. PY 401 Quantum Physics I. 3(3-0-0). F.S. Preq: PY 411. An introduction to the basic principles of quantum physics with an emphasis on selected applications to atoms, molecules, solids, nuclei and elementary particles.

PY 402 Quantum Physics II. 3(3-0-0). F.S. Preq: PY 411. An introduction to the basic principles of quantum physics with an emphasis on selected applications to atoms, molecules, solids, nuclei and elementary particles.

PY 407 Introduction to Modern Physics. 3(3-0-0). F.S. Sum. Preq: MA 242, PY 208. Major developments in modern physics: special relativity, origin of the quantum theory, atomic and molecular structure, radioactivity, properties of muclei. Credit not allowed for both PY 203 and PY 407

PY 411 Mechanics I. 3(3-0-0), F. Preg: PY 203 or 208, MA 341, First sementer of a two-semster sequence in particle and continuum nechanics at the intermediate level. Focuses on single-particle dynamics: Elementary Newtonian mechanics, karmenic oscillator, central force motion, conservation laws, motion in non-inertial frames, Coriolis and centrifugal forces, Lagrangian dynamics, Hamiltors equations.

PY 14.2 Mechanis II. (3:6-04). S. Proc. IP 74.1. Second sensets of a tros-sensor sequence in particle and continuum nechanism at the intermediate level. Focuses on dynamics of systems of particles and continus. Center of mass, collisions, rulp diodelis, interfut interno, principal access, tests analysian continuum systems, coupled oscillators, normal modes, elements of special relativity.

PY 413 Thermal Physics. 3/3-0-0), S. Prez; PY 203 or 407, 7M, 341, Au introduction to statistical nechanics and thermodynamics. The statistical study of physical systems emphazizing the connection between the statistical description of macroscopic systems and classical thermodynamics. Concepts of heat, internal energy, temperature and entropy. Classical and quantum statistical distributions.

PY (NE) 414 Electromagnetism 1.3(3-0-0), F. Preg: PY 203 or 208, MA 341. First semester of a two-semester sequence. An intermediate course in electromagnetic theory using the methods of vector calculus. Electrostatic field and potential, dielectrics, solution to Laplace's and Poisson's equations, magnetic fields of steady currents.

PY (NE) 415 Electromagnetism II. 3(3-0-0). S. Preq: PY 414. A continuation of PY 414. Electromagnetic induction, magnetic fields in matter, Maxwell's equations, wave guides, radiation.

PY 452 Advanced Physics Laboratory, 3(1/4-0). F.S. Preq: Senior standing. Physics Majors. Introduction to laboratory electronics and instrumentation. Experiments in mechanics: electromagnetism: electronics; optics; and atomic, nuclear, plasma and solid state physics. Senior Physics students only.

PY (MEA) 463 Fuid Physics. 3(3-1-4)). F. Prog: MA 341 and PY 208. A derivation of the basic equations governing fluid motion in a rotating econtinue system. Equations include conservation of mass or the continuity equation, momentum equations, thermodynamic energy equation and the vorticity surface gravity waves, increfal motion, geostrophic motion. Elsman dynamics and vorticity dynamics.

PY 499 Independent Research in Physics. 1-6. F.S.Sum. Preq: Departmental approval required. Study and research in physics. Topics for experimental or theoretical investigation.

RELIGION

REL (FLH) 101 Elementary Biblical Hebrew L 3(3-0-0) . F.S. The elements of grammar and syntax essential for a reading knowledge of Biblical Hebrew. Reading is drawn primarily from the Book of Genesis and some attention given to exceptical method.

REL (FLH) 102 Elementary Biblical Hebrew II. 3(3-0-0). F.S. Preq: REL (FLH) 101. A continuation of REL (FLH) 101 with increased emphasis upon reading selected prose passages.

REL (FLH) 201 Intermediate Biblical Hebrew I. 3(3-0-0) . F.S. Preq: REL (FLH) 102. Continuing development of vocabulary and understanding of grammar and syntax through reading of selected prose and poetic passages in the Hebrew Bible. Exceptical matters are considered.

REL (FLH) 202 Intermediate Biblical Hebrew II. 3(3-0-0). F.S. Preq: REL (FLH) 201. Exclusive attention devoted to reading and interpreting selected prose and poetic passages in the Hebrew Bible.

REL 230 South Asian Religious Traditions. 3(3-0-0), s. Al. Dr (cvm), Hindu, Budditsi, Jan, Sikk, Bainic, Christian, Livish, and Zorosotrian religious traditions in comparative perspective. Religious and cultural history through Iterature, Ifun, and art of India. Pakistan. Bangladeth, Sr Lanka, Nepal, and Afghanistan. Doetrine, practice, teaching tales, and issues of charge and conflict in South Asia and in the diaspore, speciality the USA.

REL 298 Special Topics in Religion. 3(3-0-0). Selected studies in religion that do not appear regularly in the curriculum. Topics will be announced for each semester in which the course is offered.

REL 300 Religious Traditions of the World. 3(3-0-0)...F.S.Sum. Major Eastern and Western religious traditions with attention to their basic teachings and practices as well as to the historical, geographical, social, and political settings in which they have arisen and developed.

REL (SOC) 309 Religion and Society, 337-04). Prog.3 er. in SOC, 200 Ined. Religious beliefs, practices, and organizations addressed as social phenomena. Structural functionalism, conflict, and subjectivism as theoretical orientations for understanding influences between religion and society. Relationship of religions to family, government and economy and to social divisions, conflict and change.

REL 311 Introduction to the Old Testament. 3(3-6-0). Study of Old Testament books, examining their content, background and development. Comparisons of the biblical material with other Ancient Near Eastern literature. Assessment of contributions from archeology and literary studies to clarifying the text.

REL 312 Introduction to the New Testament, 3(3-0-0). Literary and historical study of the New Testament in its Jewish and Greeo-Roman contexts. Special attention to distinctive characteristics of the Gospels and their relationships, early controversies with Judaism and the emergence of church structure and teaching.

REL 314 Introduction to Intertestamental Literature. 3(3-0-0). Intertestamental literature in the context of Jewish history, institutions and beliefs of the Intertestamental Period (ca. 300 B.C.-ca. 100 A.D.)

REL 317 Christianity. 3(3-0-0). Development of Christianity from its origins to the present: events, persons, ideas, beliefs and practices which were most significant in this development.

REL (HI) 320 Religion in American History. 3(3-0-0). F. Preq: 3 hours of History or Sophomore standing. Representative people, movements and thought in the major religions within the context of American society and culture.

REL 323 Religious Cuts, Seets, and Minority Faiths in America. 3:40-01. F. Religious cuts, seets and minority faiths in America, including Mermonism, Christian Science and Jehovalys Witnesses. Also covers such alternate groups as the holitense-trainstain conversement and the Unification Church, Origins, development and teachings of these groups within the context of American cuture and religion.

REL 327 Issues in Contemporary Religion. 3/3-0-0). Responses of contemporary Western religious thinkers to critics of religion and to challenges posed by the 20th century including the Nazi Holocaust, social injustice (liberation theologies - black, feminist, Third World), ecological crisis, threat of nuclear warfare, and conflicts between religions.

REL 331 The Hindu Tradition 3(3-0-0). Basic religio-philosophical concepts, social institutions, and individual practices of Hindu civilization from carliest Vedi times to the present. Focus on major traditions: Action (karma), Knowledge (juana), and Devotion (bhakti), with emphasis on disciplines (yoga), myth. symbol, art.

REL 332 The Buddhist Traditions. 3(3-0-0). History and structure of the Buddhist tradition analyzed through the Sthree jewelsS: the Buddha, the Monastic Community (sangha), and the Teachings (dharma). Emphasis on fundamental religio-philosophical concepts, social history and ritual practices of Southern Buddhism, early Mahayana development, and Tantric ideals. Growth of the traditions in China and Japan.

REL 333 Chinese Religions. 3(3-0-0). S, Alt. yrs.(odd), Survey of Chinese religions from prehistoric times to present. Confucianism, Daoism, primary Buddhist schools in China, spirit possession, divination and popular religious worship.

REL 334 Japanese Religions. 3(3-0-0) . F. Alt. yrs.(even). Survey of various strands of Japanese religious life from prehistoric times until present. Kami worship: primary Buddhist schools in Japan: Japanese Christianity; Confucianism; and New Religions.

REL 340 Islam, 3(3-0-0). F. Introductory survey of the Islamic religious tradition. Examination of the primary historical, literary, and theological sources for Islamic religious thought in global contexts. Topics include the Propher Mulammad, the development of the carly Muslim community, Islamic religious practice, Sumi and Shi'i Islam, Sufism, theology, law and Islamic art and architecture.

REI, 350 Introduction to Judaism. 3(3-0-0). S. Alt. yrs.(odd). A survey of Jewish religious radiitions from the bible through the present day. Evolution of major religious ideas through classical texts including torah, Talmud, philosophical and mystical literature, and contemporary fiction.

REL (HII) 402 Early Christianity to the Time of Eusebias 3(3-60), x 4M, yrsicoldi, Prorg. One of R.R.L. 312, REI. 317, or III 307. Growth and diffusion of aarly Christianity from the end of the first century put to the time of Eusebias and the conversion of Constantine (early fourth century); Christianity heterodoc Christian movements; anti-heretical writings; orthodox institutions of antherity.

REL (H) 407 Islami History to 1798, 3(3-0-0), Preq: 3 hours of biastory. Credit will not be given for both H4 473 and H1 507. The history of the Islamic Near East to 1798. Topics include the East Mediteraranean before Islam, Muhammad and the development of Islami, sources of Muslim civilization, Islamic Baw, science, philosophy, att and architecture, Islam in Spain, India, Asia and Aritra, the Crusatos, the Otomans, Islam and Europe.

REL. (H) 408 Islam in the Modern World. 3(3-0.0), Preq: 3 hours of history or religious studies: Evolution of modern Islam from 17th century to the present. Primary emphasis on North Africa, the Middle Bast and South Asia. Pre-modern Islamicate empires, reform and revival. Historical origins of current issues in the Islamic world.

REL 412 Advanced Readings in the Christian Geogets. 3(3-0-0). s. S. Progr REL32 Cost REL37. Close study of the varieties of gooped writings, and an on-canonical, in early Christianity. Analysis of the constituent features of the gooped (spatables, healing narratives, sermon), and their production of the order study of the software of the gooped (spatables, healing narratives, sermon), and their services and the software of the gooped (spatables, healing narratives, sermon), and their services and endods in spoped research.

REL 413 The Life and Letters of the Apostle Paul, 3(3-40), F. Freq: REL 312 or REL 317, Intensive suidy of the apostle Paul and his writings in their historical, literary and religious contexts. Sources for the life and ministry of Paul; the structure and theology of the Pauline and deuree-Pauline epistles; the influence and image of Paul in early Christianity; and contemporary controversives and issues in the study of Paul.

REL 423 Religion and Politics in 20th Century America, 3(3-00), 8, 40, rst(old), Program of Bolleardyn, course in religion, philosophy, cross-base-ser and problems in religion and politics in the United States since 1900. Historical, theoretical, sociological, and cultural approaches to religion and politics. Inquiry into the relations between religion and the state. Responses of religions traditions to American accida and political susces.

REL (HI) 460 American Religion After Darwin, 3/3-0-0). F.S. Prag: 3 credit hours in REL or HL Major religious issues in America from the Civil Wat to the mid-1920s, including science and religion, the impact of Darwin's evolutionary theory, biblical criticism, liberalism versus fundamentalism, the churches in an industrial society.

REL (STS) 471 Darwinsm and Christianity. 3(2-0-0). F. Alt. yrs. (even). Preg: One course in religious studies, biological sciences, philosophy of science, or history of science. Evolutionary biology and Christianity. Darwin's evolutionary theory: neo-Darwinism; conflicts between evolutionary theory and Christian thought; methodological parallels and differences between science and religion; proposals for divines action in an evolutionary world. REL (WGS) rf2 Women and Religion. 3/3-0/0. J: F(AL yrs, odd). Prog. ome course in religious athefar ow women's and gender matche. Historical listerary, and theological sources dealing with perturyals of women and women's religious experimers in several religious tadhistors of the world brough different historical periods, from ancient to modern. Impact of feminist theory on the academic study of religious methodical islasses atomating the study of women's religious history; role of religion in shaping atifuides toward women and their status in society.

REL 481 Myth, Metaphor, and Religious Imagination. 3/s10-01. Progr 2000-net/course Int REL. HI, or EXD. Mythology from world religions: history of the academic study of mythology in 19th-20th centuries; discipling configuration of the including historical critistan: ritual study, including a study of the study of the study of the study of the critistan, and post-tructural approaches; name and role of metaphore in mythic languages and religions immaintican.

REL 432 Religion and Conflict. 3(3-0-0). F. (ALTRODD). Preg: A 300 or above level Religion course. Chila and theoretical inquiry into religious violence and nonviolence. Source materials on violence and nonviolence from histories and texts. Case studies of inter- and intra-religious conflict and violence. Conflict Resolution and role of religion in peacebuilding. Politics and public policy or religion, violence, and conflict.

REL 434 Myth and History in Keligious Biography, 3(3-40), Preg. 300here/ course in REL. HI, or ECG cross-cultural pytology of religious biography, including sacret biography, hagiography, confessional biography, autobiography, and myth; structure and function of myth in creating the biographical image of religious subjects, hermsenetic theory andmschological strategies for reading and interpreting individual Ife histories, multiple casestudies including Butdha, Moses, Jesus, Muhammad, Luther and Krishma-Cataraya.

REL 491 Advanced Readings in Theological and Religious Literature. 3(3-0-0). Preg: 300-level course in Religion and consent of instructor. Citical analysis of advanced theological works; closer cating of primary texts; methods of interpretation (hermeneutics). Course may be used for individualized study programs by arrangement with the instructor

REL 496 Seminar in Religious Studies, 3(3-0-0), Preg. 300-level course in Religion and consent of instructor. Advanced research and writing in selected topics; application of contemporary and historical methods for the study of religion; hermeneutic theory. Open primarily to Religious Studies majors and minors

REL 498 Special Topics in Religion. 1-6. Preq: 6 hours REL, Detailed investigation of selected topics in religion. Topics determined by faculty members in consultation with head of the department. Course may be used for individualized study programs.

SOCIOLOGY

SOC 202 Principles of Sociology. 3(3-0-0). F.S.Sum. Introduction to sociology. Analyses of key processes and institutions including interaction, inequality, organization, socialization, and social change. Includes core sociological concepts, methods, theories.

SOC 203 Current Social Problems. 3/1-0-01. F.S.Sum. Examination of social problems indiced to structures of occommic, political, gender and racial inequality. including poverty, disease, racism, sexism, unemployment, psychological distres, educational failure, environmental destruction and violence. Possible solutions viewed from a variety of perspectives. Includes core sociological concepts, nethods and theories.

SOC (WGS) 204 Sociology of Family, 3(3-0-0), F,S,Sum. Contemporary American family structures and processes and their development. Focus on socialization, mate selection, marital adjustment and dissolution. Includes core sociological concepts, methods, theories.

SOC 205 Jobs and Work. 3(:-0:0). F.S.Sum. Work experience in terms of intrinsic and extinsic rewards for worker. Work experience as intersection of occupation, industry, organization, region, and time period. Research skills for comparing job options to individual goals. Includes core sociological theories, concepts and methods. SOC 206 Social Deviance. 3(3-0-0), F,S,Sum, Social processes in the creation and maintenance of deviant populations: classification, objectification of social meanings, functions of subcultures and social outcomes of the deviance-ascription process. Includes core sociological concepts, methods, theories.

SOC (GEO) 220 Cultural Geography, 3(:3-0-0), F.S. Investigates the world's past and present cultural diversity by studying spatial patterns of population. Language, religion, material and non-material culture, technology and livelihoods, communities and settlements and political organization and interaction.

SOC 241 Sociology of Agriculture and Rural Society. 3(3-0-0), F.S. Application of sociological concepts, methods, hnories and systes of reasoning to major social problems facing rural America. Changing structure of agriculture; social impact of agricultural technology; rural comunity growth and deetine; rural industrialization; rural poverty, natural resources and environmental issues in rural America. Includes core sociological concepts, methods, theories;

SOC (MNT) 261 Technology in Society and Culture. 3(3-00). F.S. Processes of social and cultural change with a focus on loe of technological innovation. Cross-cultural emphasis. Workplace changes and societal risks associated with technological movarions. Special attention to the role of conserve concepts and principles. Core sociological and antinopological concepts, methods, theories.

SOC 295 Special Topics in Sociology. 1-3: F, S, Sum. Offered as needed to present 200-level subject materials not normally available in regular course offerings or for new courses on a trial basis.

SOC 300 Social Research Methods. 4(3-2-0). F.S.Sum. Preq: SOC 202. Coreq: ST 311. Basic methods of social research, research design, sampling, data collection, measurement, and analysis; the relationship between theory and research. Laboratory exercises on computer applications.

SOC 301 Human Behavior. 3(3-0-0). F.S.Sum. Preq: 3 cr. in SOC. 200 Pred: The development of personality as a consequence of social interactions and behavior of individuals in social contexts. Processes of learning, socialization, social perception, comparization, stability and change of attitudes, norms, norm-formation and conformity, social roles and role strain, interpresent altraction, and intergroup and intragroup relations.

SOC (WGS) 304 Women and Men in Society 3(3-6-0), F.S. Pereg 3 cr. in SOC, 200 IeerA sociological analysis of women and men in contemporary American society. Perpteutation of and change in gender strafficiation using sociological concepts, theories and research. How gender expectations Merican society used for analysis of causes and consequences of gender inequality.

SOC (AFS) 305 Recala and Ethnic Relations, 3(3-04), F.S.Sum, Preq: 3cr, in SOC, 200 level, Study of the nature of the relationships among racial and ethnic groups in societies around the world but with emphasis on the United States. Explores rolpics such as inequalities of weaking, power, and status, racism, conflict, and social boundaries among groups. Current trends in intergroup relations are discussed.

SOC 306 Criminology, 3(3-04), F.S.Sam, Prog: 3 cr, in SOC, 200 level, Study of processes whereby behavior is defined as crime and persons are identified as criminals. Includes a sociological investigation of agencies of law enforcement, algolication, corrections and prevention; patterns of criminal behavior; explanations of variations in criminality with enphasis on sociocaltural and sociopsychological theories.

SOC (IREL) 309 Religion and Society, 3(3-00), F.S. Prag. 3 cr. hts SOC. 200 level. Religious beliefs, mactices and organizations addressed as social phenomena. Structural functionalism, conflict and subjectivism as theoretical orientations for understanding influences between religion and society. Relationship of religions to family, government, and economy and to social divisions, conflict and change.

SOC 310 Managers, Work, and Organizations. 3(3-0-0). F.S.Sum, Preq: Am 200-ker6 SOC, SOC 235 recommended. Sociological analysis of managers, who they are, and what they do. How recent changes in the U.S. economy have altered managers' work. How managers influence and adapt to the organizational environment. Relationship of management and labor in the production process. SOC 311 Community Relationships. 3(3-0-0). F,S,Sum. Preq: 3 cr. in SOC, 200 level. Institutions, organizations and agencies found in modern communities; social problems and conditions with which they deal; their interrelationships and trends toward comprehensive planning.

SOC 342 International Development. 3(3-0-0). F. Preq: 3 cr. in SOC. 200 level. Sociological explanations of the causes of development and underdevelopment and origins of the present world system with emphasis on lesser developed countries. Recent global changes in the world situation including the increasing internationalization and interdependence of all countries.

SOC 351 Population and Planning. 3(3-0-0). F. Preq: 3 credits in SOC at the 200 level. Effects of births, deaths and migration on population size, composition and distribution. Socioeconomic and political implications of demographic change. Impact of alternative policies on demographic processes.

SOC 381 Sociology of Medicine, 3(3-60), F.S. Prog. 200 Invel Sociology. Use of theory and empirical statistic to understand the secial etiology of disease health practices, practitioners, and institutions, and the special area of memiral health. Historical as well as contemporary canaples of vocial influences on, and effects of, health throughout the world, but especially in the United States. Core sociological concernies, methods, hencies:

SOC 395 Special Topics in Sociology. 1-3. F, S, Sum. Preq: 3 credits of a 200-level Sociology. Offered as needed to present 300-level subject materials not normally available in regular course offerings or for new courses on a trial basis.

SOC 400 Theories of Social Structure. 3(3-0-0). F.S.Sum. Preg: 3 cr. In SOC, 200 level. Contributions of Durkheim, Marx, Weber and others to contemporary macro-level sociological theories. Origins and development of functionalist and conflict approaches. Theories of social solidarity, class structure, the state, bureacarcitation idelogy. Uses of original works.

SOC 401 Theories of Social Interaction. 3(2:0.0). F.S.Sum Preg. 3 cr. in SOC. 201 /vrk Contributions of Weber, Simurel, Head, Honaus, Goffman and others to contemporary micro-level sociological theories. Origins and development of symbolic interaction, chnomesholodies, scacharge theory and interprevolut relationships. Interclationship of theory and research; use of original works.

SOC 402 Urban Sociology. 3(3-0-0). Preq: SOC 300, Urban social structures emphasizing determinants and consequences of changes in urban places and life styles. Current urban problems and various approaches to urban social planning.

SOC 404 Families and Work. 3(3-0-0). S. Preq: SOC 200 level, SOC 300. Sociological analysis of the interplay between economy and family. How men and women make decisions regarding work and family. Theory and research techniques appropriate to the student of work/family conflicts.

SOC 405 Racism in the U.S. 3(3-0-0), S. Al: Yr (even). Preg: SOC 300. The course will examine the nature of racism in American society and its correlates: prejudice, discrimination, racial coeffict, and racial oppression. Engbasis on the history and development of racism in the U.S. as well as its impact on minority groups. Sociological explanations for the emergence and continuation of racism.

SOC (WKG) 407 Sociology of Sexualities. 2(3-04). 5. Prog. 3 hum: SOC 200 level. 500 level. Exploration of sexuality in a social context. Relationship between sexuality, gender, and power in the U.S. Historical trends in behaviors and identifies: social movements and sexual issues; current behavioral trends. Some issues covered; identify, social construction, sexual meanings.

SOC 410 Sociology of Organizations. 3(3-0-0). Preq: 3 cr. in SOC, 200 level, SOC 300. Application of sociological theories to study of organizational structures and processes. Special attention to control and coordination, relations with other organizations, and decision making.

SOC (195) 413 Criminal Justice Field Work, 4(2-8-6), F.S. Preg SOC 306 and PS 305. Senior standing in Criminal Justice option. Supervised observation and experience in a criminal justice agency. Study of relationship abteveno nogoing programs and relevant policida and sociological theory and research. Weekly seminars, small groups and individual conferences. Presentation of an integrative report. SOC 414 Social Class. 3(3-0-0). Preq: SOC 300. The universality of social inequality, its bases and consequences. Relationship of social inequality to social class, life chances, life styles and social mobility. Theories and research methods perfinent to the study of social class.

SOC 418 Sociology of Education. 3(3-0-0). F. All yrs. Prog: SOC 300. Application of sociological theories to education, relating processes of statification, socialization and organization. Sociological analysis of classrooms and learning. Connections of schooling with family, community and work. Cross-cultural and U.S. research.

SOC 425 Invenile Delinquency. 3(3:0-0). F.S.Sum. Preq: 3 cr. in SOC 200-level; SOC 300. Nature and extern of juvenile delinquency: measurement problems; and biogenic, psychogenic and sociogenic theories of delinquency causation. Policy implications of delinquency theories for treatment and prevention. Evaluation of treatment and prevention programs.

SOC 427 Sociology of Law. 3(3-0-0). F. Preq: 3 cr. in SOC 200-level; SOC 300. Sociological concepts, theories and research of law as social control. Social forces behind the creation, maintenance and application of law in American Society.

SOC 438 Formal Institutions of Social Control, 3(3-04), 9, Preega 3 hours SOC 200 level; SOC 300, Development, structure and healvoir of formal institutions of social control in the United States (police, contrs, corrections); divergent pillosophies of punishment that guide the givenela and adult criminal justice system, dimensions of inequalitythai influence processing decisions and effectiveness of formal institutions in controlling violations of legal norms.

SOC 429 Data Analysis in Criminology. 3(3-0-0). S. Preq: SOC 300, SOC 306, ST311. Analysis of quantitative data in criminology. Relationship between theory and research, operationalization and measurement. Computer coding of social covariaties. Descriptive and inferential analysis. Writing research reports.

SOC 439 Community and Crime. 3(3-00). S. Preq. 3 credits in SOC 200 Iberl SOC 300. Selbohord development, structure and processes as related to delinquency, erime and criminality. Divergent theories of the effect of neighborhood contexts on crime an eighborhood processes. The interaction of person and neighborhood context. Implications of community processes for social control.

SDC (195) 432. Violence, Terrorism, and Public Policy, 3(3-04). F.S. Preg SOC 100 or 95 371. The course examines interpresonal and group violence in contemporary societies and the causes for its occurrences. Specific forms of violence that will be examined include domestic violence, agang, homicide, and terrorism, domestically and internationally. Throughout the course students will use data to critically evaluate policies and practices to prevent and control violence and will examine potential solutions to the problems of violence.

SOC 445 Inequality, Ideology, and Social Justice. 3(3-64). F. Perq: 3 hours of 200-level SOC and SOC 300. Systematically addresses the question of why people believe what they do about the legitimacy of inequality, explores the role of self-interest, secular and religious values, considers specific types of ideology such as metriconcy, reaction, acsistan. cofoniaitis: applies various theories to explain patterns of belief, looks at the role of media and propaganda in shaging beliefs.

SOC 450 Environmental Sociology, 3(3-00). F. Al yr(odd), Peq: 3 hours SOC 200 level, SOC 300. Systematic relations between natural avvironment and human societies. Dependency on the natural world. Population technology, enlutual and economic influences on ecosystems. Development of environmentalian and alternative models for understanding thratis and potentials, current environmental issues and considerations of their global contexts.

SOC 465 Social Aspects of Mental Health. 3(3-0-0). S. Preq: SOC 300. A survey of the role of social environment and life experiences in mental health and mental disorder, focusing on the link between social inequality and emotional inequality. Topics include the social construction of mental illness and the classification process, social distribution of mental health, explanations of mental health differences. Special emphasis on adolescent and adult traumas that shape the life course.

SOC 492 External Learning Experience: 1.6 F.S. Preg: Suphomore standing: A learning experience in agriculture and life sciences within an academic framework that utilizes facilities and resources which are external to the campus. Contact and arrangements with prospective employers must be initiated by student and approved by a faculty adviser, the prospective employer, the departmental teaching coordinator and the academic dean prior to the experience.

SOC 493 Special Problems in Sociology. 1-6, F.S. Preg: Sophomore standing. A learning experience in agriculture and life sciences within an academic framework that utilizes campus facilities and resources. Arrangements must be initiated by student and approved by a faculty advisor and departmental teaching coordinator.

SOC 495 Special Topics in Sociology. 1-3. Offered as needed to present materials not normally available in regular course offerings or for new courses on a trial basis.

SOC 498 Independent Study in Sociology. 1-6. Preq: Six hours SOC above the 200 level. A detailed investigation of a topic in sociology. Topic and mode of study determined by the faculty member(s) in consultation with the department head.

SOIL SCIENCE

SSC 185 Land and Life. 3(3-00). F. Land quality and the social, economic and political practices of societies utilizing different land resources. The underlying physical reasons for land quality differences and land management options for technological, primitive and developing societies. Stresses macro and micro scale societal responses to land quality.

SSC 200 Soil Science, 4(3-3-0). F.S. Preq: One semester of college chemistry. Fundamentals of soils including origin, composition and classification; their physical, chemical, and biological properties; significance of these properties to soil-plant relationships and soil management.

SSC (BAE) 323 Water Management. 3(2)-2). F. Preg. Junior studing, Water management principles applied to agriculture. Phytologic cycle, runoff, suface and sub-suface drainage, soil conservation measures to reduce corsion and sedimentation, irrigation, pool construction, open channel flow, water rights and environmental laws pertaining to water management. Emphasis on problem solving.

SSC (BAE) 324 Elementary Surveying. 1(0-3-0). F. Preq: Junior standing. Theory and practice of plane surveying to include measuring distances as well as record keeping differential leveling, profile leveling, topographic mapping, stadia surveying and the use of these tools in agricultural applications.

SSC 332 Environmental Soil Microbiology. 3(2-3-0). S. Preg. BIO 181 and SSC 200. Analysis of the effects of soil environments on microbial growth. Relationships and significance of microbes to mineral transformations, plant development, and environmental quality. Management of soil microorganisms in different cosystems.

SRC 341 Soil Fertility and Fertilizers. 3(3-0-0). F. Preq: SSC 200, BIO 125. Principles of managing plant nutrition for ecop production. fertilizer materials, erop fertilization, soil fertility maintenance and management practices for optimizing fertilizer use; soil and plant tissue testing as diagnostic tools in nutritent management.

SSC 342 Soil Fertility Laboratory, 1(0:3-0), F. Corng, SC 341, Soil sampling and analyses for acidity and nurrient content. Calculating line and fertilizer recommendations and calibrating fertilizer spreaders. Discussion of fertilizer materials and calculation of least cost blends. Computer programs to confirm recommendations and least cost blends. Field trip to a fertilizer distribution and to a fertilizer asterial.

SSC 361 Role of Soils in Environmental Management. 3(2-30). S. Preq: SSC 200. Importance of soils in land application of municipal, industrial and agricultural vastes; ensite disposal of domesic wastewater; bioremediation of contaminated sites; erosion and sedimentation control; farm nutrient management; and nonpoint sourcewater pollution. SSC (1045) 435 Precision Agriculture Technology, 32:-40.) S. Ad. systeem, Preg. Junior standing of service standing. Overview of technology available for implementation of a comprehensive precision agriculture program. Topics include: computers, GPS, seconors, mechanized valu stampling, variable rate control system, yield mentiors, and postharvest processing controls. Applications of precision agriculture in crop planning, tillage, planning, chemical applications, harvesting and postharvest processing. Credit may not be received for BAE/SEX 433 and BAE/SEX 535

SSC (BAE, CS) 440 Geographic Information Systems in Production Aprivalures 75:2-01. S. Preg: SSC 341. Fundamentals of the global positioning system, geographic information systems, and site-specific management. Geographic Social simpling strategies will be addressed as will cover variable rate fortilizer resonancemation models and the technology recessary for variable problem for the system ment of corp yields.

SSC 452 Soil Classification. 4(3-4-0). S. Prog. SSC 200. Genesis, merphology, and classification of soils; characterization of soils according to their diagnostic properties; interpreting soil use potential; emphasis on North Carolina soils and their taxonomy; field exercise in soil mapping and site evaluation; several field trips, one overnight.

SSC 461 Soil Physical Properties and Plant Growth, 3(3-04), F. Ferg SSC 208, 801 physical properties and their influence on plant growth and environmentally sound land use; soil solid-peroxity-density relationships, soil water, beat and air relations and transport. Principles and applications for betopics using current literature in agronomy, turf, horticulture, water quality, water tamagement and urban land use.

SSC (CS) 462 Soli-Crop Management Systems: 3(3-0-0). S. Preq: CS 213, CS 414, SSC 342, SSC 452; senior standing. Unites principles of soil science and crop science with those of allied areas into realistic agronomic applications; practical studies in planning and evaluation of soil and crop management systems.

SSC 470 Wetland Sonis. 3(3):00) . F. Prog. SSC 200, SSC 42: recommended. Wetland definitions, corcepts, functions and regulations chemical, physical and morphological characteristics of wetland sonis. Wetland solit identification and molecular quantum physical physical and molecular physical and molecular quantum physical physical soliton and physical physical physical physical physical physical soliton physical physical physical physical physical soliton physical physical physical physical physical soliton physical physical physical physical physical physical physical soliton physical physical physical physical physical physical physical physical soliton physical physic

SSC 472. Forest Solits. 3(2-3-0). S. Preg: SSC 341, or FOR 304. Soil as a medium for tree growth; relation of soil physical, chemical and biological factors to the practice of silviculture; extensive soil management in the forest and intensive soil management in forest nurseries and in seed orchards; relation ofsoil and site to forest genetics; ecology, rathology and entomology.

SSC (CS) 490 Senior Seminar in Crop Science and Soil Science. 1/1-0-0). s. Preg: Senior standing, Review and discussion of current topics in cropscience, soil science, agronomy and natural resource management. Preparation and presentation of scientific information in written and oral format.

SSC 492 External Learning Experience. 1.6 F.S. Preg. Sophomore stunding. A learning experience in agriculture and life sciences within an academic framework that utilizes facilities and resources which are external to the campus. Constant and arrangements with the projective use imployers must be initialized to be determined to the specification and the camplex. Constant the experience.

SSC 493 Special Problems in Soil Science. 1-6. F.S. Prag: Sophomore studing, A learning experience in agriculture and file sciences within an academic framework that utilizes campus facilities and resources. Contact and approved by a faculty adviser, the prospective employer, the departmental taching coordinator prior to the experience.

SSC 495 Special Topics in Soil Science. 1-6. F.S. Preq: SSC 200. Offered as needed to present materials not normally available in regular course offerings or for offering of new courses on a trial basis.

STATISTICS

ST 101 Statistics by Example. 3(3-0-0). Sampling, experimental design, tables and graphs, relationships among variables, probability, estimation, hypothesis testing. Real life examples from the social, physical and life sciences, the humanities and sports. Credit not allowed if student has prior credit for another ST course

ST (PSY) 240 Introduction to Behavioral Research 1. 3(3-0-0), F.S. Preq: PSY and HRD Majors, PSY 200, Coreq: PSY (ST) 241, Introduction to quantitative methods in psychology, including measurement, experimental control, validity, and fundamentals of research design. Discussion of distributions and statistical inference.

ST (PSY) 241 Introduction to Behavioral Research J Lab. 1(0-2-0). F.S. Preg: PSY 200, PSY and HRD Majors. Coreg: PSY (ST) 240. Students design, analyze and report a variety of simple experiments.

ST. (1987) 242 Information to Behavioral Research II. 3(3:04), F.S. Poreg PSy or IRD Majors, PSY 157 124. Coreq. PSY 1571 245. Comination of PSY (ST) 240. Enhists of Research in Psychology. Techniques for development of research proposals. Statistical techniques for data analysis including non-parametrics, one-way and two-way ANDVA and introduction to correlation and regression.

ST (PSY) 243 Introduction to Behavioral Research II Lab. 2(0-4-0). F.S. Preq: PSY or HRD Majors. PSY (ST) 240. Coreq: PSY (ST) 242. Design and analysis of a major research project.

ST 301 Statistical Methods 1. 5(3-00). Feeg MA 141 and ribber PMS 100 or E 115. Contemporary description and malysis of single samples of data. Graphical data presentation methods for determination of patterns and relationships among variables. Classical and robost alternative methods for single sample data summary proceedures. Brobbility corecepts, sampling, and expectations. Confidence interval and hypothesis testing for sample mean and proportion. Computer use emphasized.

ST 90. Statistical Methods II. 3(3:4-0). Prep: ST 301. Confidence intervals and hypothesis testing with graphics in multiple samples and/or variables cases: testion for manihyportations of two independent groups, analysis of variance for completely randomized design, contingency table analysis, correlation, single and multiple linear regression; design et experiments with randomized blocks, factorial design and analysis of evoariance. Computer use emphasized.

ST 311. Introduction to Statistics. 3(6-00). Examining reliationships between two variables using graphical techniques, simple linear regression and correlation methods. Producing data using experiment design and sampling. Elementary probability and the basic notions of statistical inference including confidence interval statistical inference for count data and regression. Credition adlowed it student has pior exception framework and two sample to tests, one-way analysis of variance, inference for count data and regression. Credition adlowed it student has pior exception frame and two sample to credition adlowed it student has pior exception frameworks To course or BUS 330.

ST (BUS, EB) 350 Economics and Business Statistics. 3(3-1-0). F.S.Mun. Prey: MA 115 (College of Management Majors must have passed Software Applications Profesions; Requirement, Introduction to statistics applied to management, accounting, and economic problems, Emphasis on statistical estimation, inference, simple and numple regression, and analysis of problemse-countered in management and economics.

ST (EC) 351 Data Analysis for Economists. 3(3-0-0). F. Preq: BUSST 350. Tools for describing and analyzing data as used in economics. Probability, random variables, sampling, point and interval estimation. Hypothesis testing and regression analysis with emphasis on economic applications.

ST 361 Introduction to Statistics for Engineers. 3(3-40). F.S.Sum Prog. College adpends. Tastistica techniques useful to engineers an physical scientists. Includes elementary probability, frequency distributions, sampling variation, estimation of means and standard deviations, basic design of experiments. confidence intervals, significance tests, elementary least squares even finito, creatino ataleward for boths 773 of and 773 00 es 71300

ST 370 Probability and Statistics for Engineers. 3(3-0-0). F.S. Preq: MA 241. Calculus-based introduction to probability and statistics with emphasis on Monte Carlo simulation and graphical display of data on computer workstations. Statistical methods include point and interval estimation of population parameters and curve and surface fitting (regression analysis). The principles of experimental design and statistical process control introduced. Credit not allowed for both ST 370 and ST 361 or ST 380

ST 371 Introduction to Probability and Distribution Theory. 3(3-0.0), F.S.Sum. Preq: MA 241. Coreq: MA 242. Basic concepts of probability and distribution theory for students in the physical sciences, computer science and engineering. Provides the background necessary to begin study of statistical estimation, inference, regression analysis, and analysis of variance.

ST 372 Introduction to Statistical Inference and Regression. 33:-00, F.S.Sam. Progr. 3717. Statistical inference and regression analysis including theory and applications. Point and interval estimation of population parameters. Hypothesis testing including use of r. chi-square and F. Simple Inter regression and correlation. Introduction to multiple regression and one-way analysis of variance.

ST 330 Probability and Statistics for the Physical Sciences. 3(3-60), FeS, Prey: M. 241, Introduction to probability models and statistics (i), the emphasis on Monte Carlo simulation and graphical display of data one computer laboratory workstations. Statistical methods include point and integration estimation of population parameters and curvend surface fitting (regression analysis), Credit not allowed for both ST 330 and ST 330 or ST 330 or ST 330.

ST (MA) 412 Long-Term Actuarial Models. 3(3-6-0). F. Prog-MA 341 or MA 321. Corego: MA 421, BUSST359, ST 301, ST 311, ST 301, ST 370, ST 371, ST 380 or equivalent. Long-term probability models for risk management systems. The carry and applications of compound interest, probability distributions of failure time random variables, present value models of faure environmental fails, consump febavior and warrantics. The system is the system environmental fails, consump febavior and warrantics.

ST (MA) 413 Short-Fern Actuarial Modes, 3(3-0-0), S. Preg. (MA 24) or MA 231, and ore (MA 451, ST 301, ST 370, ST 371, ST 380, ST 421, Shortterm probability models for risk management vystems. Frequency distributions, loss distributions, the individual risk model, the collective risk model, stochastic process models of solvency requirements, applications to insurance and basinessdecisions.

ST 421 Introduction to Mathematical Statistics 1, 2(3-40), F. Preg. MA. 222. First of a two-sensets respective of mathematical statistics, primarily for undergraduate majors and graduate minors in Statistics. Introduction to probability, univariate and multivariate probability distributions and their properties, distributions of functions of random variables, random samples and sampling distributions.

ST 422 Introduction to Mathematical Statistics II. 3(3-00). S. Prog: 37 247. Second 6 a two-sensets respense of mathematical statistics, primarily for undergraduate majors and graduate minors in Statistics. Random samples, point and interval estimators and their properties, methods of moments, maximum likelihood, tests othypotheses, elements of noeparametric statistics and elements of general linear model theory.

ST 430 Introduction to Regression Analysis. 3(3-0-0). F. Preq: ST 302. MA 305 or MA 405. Regression analysis as a flexible statistical problem solving methodology. Matrix review, variable selection; prediction; multicolinearity; model diagnostics; dummy variables; logistic and non-linear regression. Emphasizes use of computer.

ST 431 Introduction to Experimental Design. 3(1-0-0). S. Preq: ST 302. Experimental design as a method for organizing analysis procedures. Completely mandomized, randomized block, factorial, nested, latin squares, split-plot and incomplete block designs. Response surface and covariance adjustment procedures. Stresses use of computer.

ST 432 Introduction to Survey Sampling. 3(3-60). S. Preq: ST 302. Design principles pertaining to planning and execution of a sample survey. Simple random, straified random, systematic and one- and two-stage cluster sampling designs. Emphasis on statistical considerations in analysis of sample survey data. Class project on design and execution of an actual sample survey.

ST 435 Statistical Methods for Qoality and Productivity Improvement. 3(3-0-0), F. Preg: ST 302. Use of statistics for quality control and productivity improvement. Control chart calculations and graphing, process control and specification; sampling plans; and reliability. Computer use will be stressed for performing calculations and graphing.

ST 445 Introduction to Statistical Computing and Data Management. 3(3-0-0). S. Coreq: ST 302. Use of computers to manage, process and analyze data. Concepts of research; data management; JCL and utility programs; use of statistical program package for data analyses and graph production; and writing statistical programs to perform simulationexperiments. Major paper required.

ST 495 Special Topics in Statistics. 1-6. F.S.Sum. Preq: Consent of Instructor. Offered as needed to present material not normally available in regular departmental course offerings, or for offering new courses on a trial basis.

ST 498 Independent Study In Statistics, 1-6, F, S, Sum. Preq: Six hours of ST and Departmental approval required. Detailed investigation of topics of particular interest to advanced undergraduates under faculty direction.

SCIENCE, TECHNOLOGY AND SOCIETY

STS (WGS) 210 Women and Gender In Science and Technology. 3(3-0-0). F. Interdisciplinary introduction to the reciprocal relationships between scientific/technological research and contemporary understanding of gender. Special emphasis on social factors influencing scientists and engineers in their professions.

STS 214 Introduction to Science, Technology, and Society. 3(3-0-0). F. Introduction to the field of Science, Technology, and Society (STS), including most important STS scholars, major schools of thought, and important theoretical and empirical issues in STS.

STS (ARS) 257 Technology in the Arts, 3(3-0-0), F. The interaction between technology and the arts with an emphasise on evelopements in Western at of the twentieth century, Historical and emerging issues include: sound and film recordings, the addition of sound to films, the impact of films and television on theater, the impact of radio, computer applications to music, the visual arts, and literature.

STS 301 Science and Civilization. 3:3-0-01, F.S.Sun. Preg. Sophomore stunding. An inquiry in the siscinitic achievement and eulerumal input of three different, but interclated, models (or paratigms) of understanding the world and mark place in it; the Aractest-Medical model of Aristiche, Predeny and Aquinas, the 17th century model of Newtonian physics, and the emerging, but Panch and Hierometerne.

STS 302 Contemporary Science, Technology and Human Values. 3(4)-0). F.S. Prog. Sophomore standing. Interdisciplinary evaluation of recent and potential influences of current scientific and technological developments on society. Emerging social, chical, and influential issues include: The adequacy of contemporary scientific frameworks; the relations among science, technology, and society; the social consequences of scientific and technological applications, and human prospersia and possibilities.

STS 303 Humans and the Environment. 3(3-00), F.S. Interactions among human populations in the biophysical system and the environment. Emphasis on current issues, ecological principles and their relationships to basis tophysical processo; considers food, oppulation dynamics, public land and common resources, renewable natural resources, pollution, water resources, energy and non-renewable resources.

STS 304 Ethical Dimensions of Progress. 3(3-0-0). F. Multidisciplinary examination of traditional western notion of progress, focusing on ethical issues raised by concept of progress, and connections between science, technology and society. Places relationships such as engineering and social responsibility within the context of present day redefinitions of the notion of progress.

STS 320 Ethics in Engineering, 3(3-0-0). S. Preg: Junior standing. Engineering in American culture and the emerging ethical issues confronting the profession: corporate responsibility, personal rights, whistle blowing, conflicts of interest, professional automomy, risk assessment, sustainable development, and the place and purpose of Engineering codes of ethics.

STS 322 Technological Catastrophes, 3(3-6/0), -F. Prey: Sophomore stunding, Interdispilmary examination of the human, organizational and technical factors contributing to the causes and impacts of recent technological accidents such as the Bhogal densitiesal leak, the space shurtle Challenger explosion, the Chernohyl nuclearaccident, and the Exxon Valdez oil spill. Evaluation of risk assessment, risk perception and risk communication strategies. Consideration of options for living with complex technological systems.

STS 323 World Population and Food Prospects. 3(3-0-0) . 5. Examination of the dynamics of population size and food needs, production, distribution and utilization. Consequences of imadequae marition and food choices, efforts to increase the compatibility of effective food production systems and alternate corps and recopying systems camined.

STS 324 Alternative Futures. 3(3-0-0), F.S. Perspectives on possible alternative futures as well as the cutting edge of the present. Nature and likelihood of various alternatives. Methodology and limitations of forecassing, selected futurist issues and interactions between present and possible future technologies and human values.

STS (1911) 325 Bio-Medical Ethics, 3(2-0-0) F.S. Interdisciplinary examination and appraisal of emerging ethical and social issues resulting from recent advances in the biological and medical sciences. Abertion centhanastic physician assisted suicide, compromised infrants, aids, reproductive technologies, and healt care. Focus on fetual details and value questions, fact-value interplay, and questions of impact assessment and policy formalizion.

STS 326 Technology Assessment. 3(3-0-0). S. Impacts of technologies as they are applied in society. Description and forecasting of effects, interactions, and potential irreversibilities.

STS 402 Peace and War in the Nuclear Age. 3(3-0-0). S. An interdisciplinary examination of contemporary wars and international conflict, arms, races, nuclear strategies of peace.

String and Section Forces. Seminar in Science, technology, and Society. 3(3-0-0). S. Preq: STS 214, STS or STB Majors. Capstone course for the Science. Technology. and Society (STS) major. Review of the principal theoretical and empirical issues of the field. Research project focused on each student's STS specialty.

STS 405 Technology and American Culture. 3(3-0-0). F.S.Sum, An interdisciplinary study of the role of technology in American culture which examines the ideological, political, social, conomic, and institutional contexts of technological change from the 1760's to the present, and explores the cultural impacts of new technological systems.

STS 412 Entering the 21st Century/Agricultural/Technological & Environmental Perspective, 37-60-01, S.A.Iv, sra(odd). Systems approach to predictions about the world in the 21st century from the perspectives of agricultural and environmental studies. Attention to food production, fisheries, forests, water, energy, material resources for fuel, climate, and population. Goset lectures and class projects.

STS 451 The Practice of Science and the Arts. 3(2-0-0). F. Preq: Junior standing. An introduction to the practice of scientists and artists in terms of the beginning of their projects, their modes of moving forward, their goals, and the nature of completeness in their work. The relation of art and science in theory and practice.

STS (BEL) 471 Darwinism and Christianity, 3(3-04), F, AL, Fra, (even, Preg. One course in religious audite, biological sciences, philosophe of science, or history of science. Evolutionary thology and Christianity. Darwin's evolutionary theory neo-Darwinism, conflicts between evolutionary theory Christian thought, methodological parallels and differences between science and reliation proposals for drivine action in an evolutionary wordd.

STS 484 Cross Cultural Technology Transfer, 3(3-0-0), F. Technology transfer into cultures with different values and traditions. Special attention to the role of local and international organizations and to gender and environmental concerns. Case studies: crop science, water, energy, forest resources, banking, information technology

STS (IDS) 490 Issues in Science, Technology, and Society. 3(3-0-0). F,S,Sum. Preq: Junior standing. Examination of a significant issue, method, or historical episode in the area of science, technology, and society.

STS 491 Independent Study in Science, Technology, and Society. 3(3-0-0). F.S.Sum. Preg: Consent of Instructor and Departmental approval required. Independent investigation and discussion of a selected topic in science, technology, and society.

SOCIAL WORK

SW 201 Community Social Services. 4(3-3-0). F.S. Study of social services typical of American communities including services to children, families, and older persons, and services in mental health, criminal and juvenile justice, and industry. 40-hour pre-professional placement required, intern liability insurance required.

SW 290 The Development of Social Welfare and Social Work in the US., 3(3-0-0), F. Traces the history of major policy and program development in American social welfare and the emergence and development of professional social work.

SW 300 Social Work Research Methods. 3(3-0-0), F.S. Pereg Social Work Majors or Social Work Minors, N 37.11, Principles and methods of basic social work research. Substantive research knowledge and research methodology. Research ethics within the context of social work purposes and values. Formulation of problems for study that address the social needs of diverse groups.

SW 307 Social Welfare Policy: Analysis and Advocacy. 3(3-0-0), s. Preq: SW 290. Social welfare policy analysis and social work advocacy skill development. Recent changes in national and state social welfare policies and programs in major areas such as welfare, housing, health and mental health care, juverile justice and trard development.

SW 310 Human Behavior Theory for Social Work Practice. 3(3-0-0). S. Preg: SW 201. Theory regarding human social functioning for students intending to practice social work. Emphasis on biological, syschological, social and cultural factors in human life.

SW 312 Multicultural Social Work, 8(3-00). F.S. Prepares students to work with diverse groups of people resulting in United States. North Carolina, and globally including racial and ethnic groups and other peoplations defined by gendre, sexual cointadion, income physical and memory and ability, age and religion. Ultilizing the strengths and empowerment models, emphasis is placed on defining and developing skills for culturally competent social work generatist practice through student's def-examinatione, experimental learning, and critical reading of class material.

SW 320 Social Work Practice I. 4(3-3-0), F.S. Preq: Social Work Majors, SW 310. First of a three-course sequence on generalist social work practice. Professional values, ethics, roles and interviewing skills. Includes a 40-hour pre-professional placement and intern liability insurance required.

SW 405 Social Work Practice IL 4(3-3-0). F.S. Preq: Social Work Majors, SW 320. Coreq: SW 480/SW 408. Second of a three-course sequence on generalist social work practice. Theory and practice methods with individuals, families and small groups. 40-hour pre-professional placement and intern liability insurance required.

SW 408 Social Work Practice III. 3(3-0-0). F.S. Preq: Social Work Majors, SW 320. Coreq: SW 405, SW 480. Third of three-course sequence on generalist social work practice. Theory and practice of effecting planned change in and with communities and organizations.

SW 412 Social Work in Schools, 373-04). F.S. Progr Nue credits in Social Work courses, including SW 320. Models and roles relevant to school Social work practice. Cooperative work with school personnel in the identification, prevention and treatment of social, emotional and behavioral problems of children and interventive techniques with practises and community groups. For individuals preparing for social work practice in the public schools and for school social works researching literature.

SW 413 African American Families: History, Tradition, and Community, 32:76-01. S. Alt SysteM. Proc. Sophomore standing, Characteristics, traditions, history and strengths of African American families and their relationship to other social institutions, social advoccay and and policy development. African-centered worldview and relevant theory pertaining to be spractice with African American families.

SW 414 Social Work Practice in Health Care. 3(3:0:0). F.Sum Alt yrs(even). Preq: SW 201. Practice skills and knowledge required of social workers in health care settings. Multi-disciplinary team work in health care. Social components of major illnesses and disabilities, including prevention and rehabilitation. Emotional, cultural, economic and social factors in health and illness. Health needs of specific population groups.

SW 415 Child Welfare. 3(3-0.0). 5. Preg: SW 201. Generalist perspective on the practice of public relial welfare. History of thild welfare, practices in child welfare, and current trends in child welfare programs. Skills needed to practice in child protective service. adoption, and forster care with specific attention to the North Canolina child welfare tystem. Application of cultural welfare issues:

SW 416 Addiction Recovery and Social Work Practice, $3(3-6\eta)$, *E*, *Prog.* SW 108. Kowolega and skills in identifying Alcobia on Obte Drug (ADD) problems, screening, assessment, intervention, referral, and prevention: history of AOD problems and treatment, AOD classification, effects and signifyingtons of AOD, models of addiction, diresting and intervention, treatment modalifies, mutual-belg groups, family dynamics, prevention, and ethical considerations. Students cannot receive credit for both SW 416 and SW 516

SW 417 Social Work and Aging, 3(3-60). S.SumAlt/Era/crea/ Ebysical, psychological, social, and caltural thereirs of the aging process as it relates to occial work practice, social policy, and services for working with older adults and white framilies. Emphasis on mental and physical well-being, diversity, social and economic justice. Intergenerational issues, policy and programs. Credit is no allowed for both SW 417 and SW 517

SW 420 The Legal Aspects of Social Work. 3(3-0-0). F.S. Preq: Social Work Majors and Social Work Minors. Legal environment of the social work profession. Relationships among legal processes, the delivery of social work services and client problems.

SW 480 Preparation for Field Work. 1(1-0-0). F.S. Preq: Social Work. Majors, SW 320. Coreg: SW 405, SW 408. Introduction to aspects of field placement process and necessary skills for a successful internship. Application, interview, ethical practice, documentation, supervision and learning contract. Intern liability insurance required.

SW 490 Field Work in Social Services. 12(3-32-0). F.S. Preq: Social Work Majors, SW 405, SW 408, SW 480, Supervised placement in a social service organization; application of social work knowledge and skill. Weekly integrative seminar. Intern liability insurance required.

SW 495 Special Topics in Social Work. 3(3-0-0) - F,S,Sum. Detailed investigation of a topic in social work. Topic and mode of study determined by faculty member.

SW 498 Independent Studies in Social Work. 1-6. F.S.Sum. Preg: Junior standing or Senior standing, Social Work Majors or Social Work Minor, Nine credits in social work courses. Independent or small group study of a social work practice or social welfare area.

TEXTILES

T 101 Introduction to the College of Textiles. 2(2-0-0). F. Introduction topics related to the College of Textiles, the textile industry, all textile curricula, advising, academic skills, team work, research and personnel involved in the college.

T 102 Introduction to Product Evolution. 2(2-00). - K5. Students explore the new product development (NPD) process drough analysis of case studies of how textile products are designed and developed for a variety of sectors of our economy, including automotive, medical, industrial, familure, and clothing. Students develop critical thicking skills as they read a variety of tests and respond using several forms of writing techniques.

T 110 Textiles Scholars Forum. 0(2-0-0). F.S. Preq: Enrollment limited to participants in the Textiles Scholars Program. Interdisciplinary seminar series with presentations by distinguished faculty members and experts drawn from technical, academic, business and government communities. Discussions of major public issues and topics of contemporary concern.

T 200 Introduction to Textiles. 3(3-0-0). S. Survey of textiles including technical and economic history of the industry; physical and chemical processes involved in producing textile products from raw materials; unique aesthetic, physical and chemical properties of textiles and how these properties are determined by raw materials and production processes; and influence of properties of textile materials on their utilization and performance. Not open to students required to take TT 105; open to transfer students

T 210 Textiles Scholars Forum. 0(2:0-0), F.S. Preq: Enrollment limited to participants in the Textiles Scholars Program. Interdisciplinary seminar series with presentations by distinguished faculty members and experts drawn from technical, academic, business and government communities. Discussions of major public issues and topics of contemporary concern.

T 491 Honors Seminar in Textiles. 1(0-0-0) . F,S. Preq: By invitation into Honors Program in Textiles. A seminar on current university and industrial research in the field of textiles.

T 493 Industrial Internship in Textiles. 3(3-00), F.S.Sum. Preq: Textile core courses. Paid professional-level work experience in textiles, relating academic training in science and technology to industrial practice under professional guidance. Written and final oral presentation used for grading. Limited to three hours per student

T. 495. International Collaboration in Testilies Research. 1-6, E.S.Sum, Drug GPA (2725 or herer and R Standing, Directed undergahatae research in Testilies and/or Apparel related areas that requires collaboration with students at a institution about. The research project is structured as an international team project in an applied field that allows students in different contrils to work together using various communication tools. Students shall arrange international contacts and provide a written proposal of the project to the undergandatae administrator or course coordinator prior to registration.

T 497 Independent Research in Textile Engineering, Chemistry and Materials Science 1. 3(0-9:0). F.S.sum. Preq: Junior standing in TECS; 2:8 GPA: course coordinator's approval. Independent research in Textile Engineering, Chemistry and Materials Science topics through experimental, theoretical and literature studies. Written and oral reports required.

T 498 Independent Research in Textile Engineering, Chemistry and Materials Science II. 1-3. F.S.Sum. Preq: T 497; course coordinator's approval. Independent research in Textile Engineering, Chemistry and Materials Science topics through experimental, theoretical and literature studies. Written and oral reports required.

TEXTILE AND APPAREL MANAGEMENT

TAM (PD) 170 Textile Design Orientation. 1(0-2-0). S. Orientation course designed to present the breadth and scope of the Textile Design profession together with future opportunities in this field.

TAM 217 The Business of TextBes. 8(3-49). F.S. Preg. 7T 105. Study of the structure and cognization of the integrated textBe complex and its strategic functions. Critical stages involved in the manufacture of textBe and appared products. Fundamental aspects of cost management and finance as related to the integrated TextBe Complex. One Saturday attendance during the senseter is required.

TAM 219 Fashion Product Analysis. 3(2-2-0) , F,S. Concepts and practices for the production and evaluation of fashion goods, beginning with selection of fabric and other raw materials and extending through quality analysis of the final product. Provide techniques for production of a variety of gament applications, as well as methods for evaluation.

TAM 271 Computer-Aided Textile Design. 3(1-40), S. Preq: DF 101 or ADN 111. Introduction to the operation of design software for worse, haitted and printic textiles. Adobe Photoshop, Pontenaré and Monatch poegnan wait be taught. Pertipheral equipment essential to the design process will be included. Field trups to avateartic design centers. Creatit tot allowed for students enrolled in TL curriculum with the exception of the dual degree in the Bachelor of Art and Design and BS in Textile Textinology.

TAM 282 Introduction to Textile Brand Management and Marketing, 31:40-01 , F.S. Progr. TAM 382. Correg: TAM 382. An introduction to the essential elements of brand management and marketing with specific reference to the marketing of textile and appared goods with the integrated textile complex (from fiber to retail). The course covers both the principles and practice of marketing. in general. and provides an introduction on major concepts of hrand management and marketing with a focus on branding activities used in by major textile and apparel firms within the integrated textile supply chain.

TAM 315 Fashion Product Design, 3(2-20), F. S. Preq: TAM 217 and TAM 219. Cncepts and practices for the design and development of fashion apparel items, beginning with selection of fabric and other raw materials and exembiging through flap atternet development, pattern magenering, and generation of final gamments. Provide techniques for development of styled patterns, which address issues of body measurements, body mage.comentor and fit.

TAM 317 Computer-Aided-Design for Apparel. 3(2-20). F.S. Preq: TAM 315. Introduction to the operation of industry design software for apparel & other sewn products. Exploris and/or Artworks visual design programs. Genber Accumaty for Leara pattern design programs, and other programs used by the industry to create, market and/or visualize products will be taught. Peripheral equipment essential to the design process will be included.

TAM 318 Fashion Development Processes. 3(2-2/0), -F. S. Preg. TAM 3/7. The principles of apparel manufacturing including computerization of the design; marker making and production areas; spreading and cutting technology; apparel assembly systems; production systems evaluations; fusing and pressing: production capacity; and quality evaluations.

TAM 352 Dress, Style, Change. 3(3-0-0). S. Preq: Junior standing. Interdisciplinary course focusing on historical and cultural principles of style as related to dress and fashion. Examination of fashion and stylistic trends in cycles of dress.

TAM 380 Management and Control of Textile and Apparel Systems. 3(3-0-0), F,S. Preg: TT 251 and TT 251 and TT 341. Management approaches, practices and basic economic considerations in the development, production and distribution of industrial and consumer textile and apparel products.

TAM 382 Intermediate Textile Brand Management and Marketing, 354-00. S. Prey, TM 382, R. C. 201, Correy, TM 462, This course builds on the introduction of the basic concepts introduced in TAM 382, by providing an in-leqth caunitation of the major theories and concepts associated with brand management and hund marketing. Included is the identification and analysis of major strategic boots leaf for thand management and mathematic matching the strategic boots leaf for thand management and mathematic matching the strategic boots leaf for thand management and mathematic matching the project strategic boots leaf for thand management and mathematic matching to strategic boots and the strategic matching that the strategic boots and the strategic boots and the strategic boots and the strategic boots application, projects that require utilization of academic knowledge with instastry application.

TAM 384 Visual Merchandising Principles and Management. 3(2-20), S. Preg. Junior standing on higher TAM 217. Corege TAM 382. Study and application of techniques in the effective display of merchandise, from fiber to finished product. The focus of the course placed on the integration of textile and apparel product characteristics, target market characteristics and the latest merchandising technology and course fixed.

TAM 385 Fashion and the Consumer, 3(3-04). F. Prog: TAM 217, TAM 322. This course focusises on consumer decision process for textle products, including the study of environmental, individual, psychological and marketing influences on behavior of consumers in the textle consumption process. Further examination will include influences on the process, including fashion theories, the mass nedia, demographics and psychographics, and social textle. Curvel development and research in the textle consumer decision process are reviewed.

TAM 400 Major Fashimo Designers. 3(3-60). 5 (*dat. Yr Even*). Stody of fachine designers from the and y 1800s to the present. Emphasis will be placed on historical and cultural events that may have influenced the work of fashion designers during the time and reneds that have temged. Of you'lik interest will be major historical and current fashion designers that have bad an international million correct production and constraints of the start of the correct million fiber correct production impict fashion singers. An always the correct million prof-sporter will be conducted to provide insight into special management issues.

TAM (PCC, TC) 401 Environmental Aspects of the Textile Industry, 8/3-0-01 .5. Prev: Inniori standing. Environmental pollution sources and effects, occupational safety and health, and typical problems specific to the taxile industry. Survey of natural and synthetic fiber pollution problems with case histories. Techniques for pollution control by source reduction and treatment. Safety and health management for brazeris the industry.

TAM (IDS) 414 Textiles and Society. 3(3-0-0). Alt yrs. Preq: Sophomore standing. Historical and sociological study of the textile and apparel industries since the Middle Ages with emphasis on 1850-present. Changes in industry composition, corporate structure, production technology, work organization, and labor-management relations. Impact on communities, workers, and the environment. Long range trends and implications.

TAM 415 Fashion Product Development, 3(2-20), F. S. Prog. TAM 318. Fashion product development for specific target markets. Line production using various methods of generating patterns for mass-produced apparel with emphasis on SHa patternd design techniques. Relationship of body for judging fit, distinctions between case and style fulfness, and design analysis procedures are included.

TAM 166 Business of Fashion, 3(2-20), F. S. Plunning and sourcing of fashion apparel products is muct the needs of the consumer. Emphasis is placed on the role of the merchandiser and merchandising function together with the measures of performance required by the fashion businesses. The interactions of the merchandiser with the functions of marketing, design, development and sourcing during perpenduction are studied with respect to accessful sourcing. Sourcing is studied from the requirements of compliance, product quality, cost, and manufacturing capability.

TAM 420 Retail Boying & Merchandise Management, 8:3-0-0, 1; Prog-Junior standing, TAM 32; Introduction to the factors of the boying and selling process which affect profit at the retail level. Management of profit factors to improve profit performance in a metchandising organization. Survey of the practices, procedures, and form that track merchandising decisions and aid in planning to meet profit goals.

TAM (TT) 43 Quality Management and Control In Textlie Manafacturing, 36-00). F.S. Previr, 17 22, 17 22, T 331, and S7 361 or BUS 350. Principles of quality and process management and control in textlideapperl manufacturing with emphases in quality management systems, quality costs, statistical control chart procedures, process capability, acceptance sampling, and optimal process and product design and improvement methods.

TAM 480 Operations Management Decisions for Textiles. 3/2-20. 3: Progr TAM 300 ACC 210, ST 301 (AM 131 and AM 132) or MA 141. Quantitative techniques for decision making and management in the textile complex. Applications include vendor selection, plant location, retail inventory management, foreasting demand, project management, and logistics planning. Techniques covered include simulation, PERT/CHM, mathematical modeling.

TAM 481 Product Costing in the Textile and Apparel Industry, 362-300 F.S. Prog. TP 221, TP 232, TAM 217, TAM 380 A ACC 210. Captone course covering cost issues in yarn manufacturing, fabric formation, finitisting, apparel production and retail operations. Traditional and activity-based costing systems will be addressed. Relevance of costing to managerial decisions as well as cost reduction strategies will be emphasized.

TAM (E20) 482 Advanced Textile Brand Management and Marketing. 35(4-00). S. Prev. 1974 382. An applied textile marketing course that integrates textile product development, brand management, and global marketing. This course provides an overview of the global textile and apparet, and disorbinities channels and markets—with positioning the US textile, apparet, and disorbinities that the second second second second second second disorbinities and markets—with positioning the US textile, apparet, and disorbinities and markets—based append, moreover, hower could transport of the data. Including append, moreover, hower could strategies of lamching section posteriors. The global marketphase are analyzed.

TAM 483 Global Trade and Sourcing in Textiles and Apparel. 3(3-0-0). S. Preg: TAM 252; ECOII. This course provides students with an understanding and appreciation of the global textile and apparel market. Included is the explanation and guidance in understanding the uniqueness of textile and apparel regulations in global trade, Students willkeam global sourcing strategies and the as impaced by global trade dynamics. Sundens will be assigned practical application, projects that require utilization of academic knowledge with industry application.

TAM 484 Management Decision Making for the Textile Firm. 3(3-0-0), F.S. Pree; TAM and EC 201 or AC 205 Economic, institutional and environmental settings within which management decisions are made, including in-depth analyses of specific issues and problem areas affecting the textile industry. Special emphasis on strategic management and topics of current interest and significance.

TAM 485 Textile Computer Integrated Enterprise. 3(3-0-0). F. Preq: TAM 380. Survey of information technology in textile and apparel industries. Topics discussed include: computer aided design (CAD); computer aided manufacturing (CAM); computer aided engineering (CAE); material handling systems; automation and robotics; logistics and warehousing systems; retail product tracking, and Internet resources.

TAM 486 Supply Chain Management in the Textile Industry, 3(3-40), S. Prey: TAM 380 Study of the operations necessary to produce an distribute a product starting with the divery of the finished product. Topics covered goods and ending with the divery of the finished product. Topics covered transportationary of the finished product. Topics covered transportation logistics, and retail operations within the Integrated Textile Complex. Credit cannot be given for both TAM856 and MT386

TAM 487 Textile and Apparel Labor Management. 3(3-0-0). F. Preq: Senior standing. Labor management problems. Emphasis directed toward role of production supervision in textile and apparel plants. Study of NLRB decisions and court opinions involving textile and apparel corporations.

TAM 490 Development Projects in Textile and Apparel Management. 1-3. F.S.Sum. Preg: Junior standing and 2.75 GPA. Directed research in Textile and Apparel Management through experimental, theoretical and literature studies in textile and apparel-related problems. Courses may be taken twice provided projects are different subject matter.

TAM 491 Special Topics in Textile and Apparel Management. 1-3. F.S. Preq: Senior standing. Special topics related to textile and apparel management.

TAM 494 International Industrial Internship in Textile Management. 35:4-00; F-SSam, Perg AI least FI, 202 for metships in non-English speaking countries, Minimum GPA 25, Junior standing, Professional level work seperience in textile management abroad, relating scadenic training, international textile management and technology to industrial practice under professional guidance. Grading based on written report and oral presentation.

TAM (TDT 499 Testik Senior Project. 4(2-40), F.S. Proj. Senior standing. This is a project based course to be taken in the last sensester of the Senior year. In file apolence course the students work in cross-functional teams to research and solve applied problems in extile related fields. The results of the projects will be presented Termally at the end of the sensets: Course should be taken in the last sensets of the Senior year. It cannot be substituted by other project course

TEXTILE ENGINEERING

TE 105 Textile Engineering: Materials and Systems, 32-00-3). S. Coreg-CH 101. Introducation to textile engineering, polymers and fibers with emphasis on applications. Discussions of what makes macromolecules unique and pairing of material properties to a given application. Other discussions by various TE faculty giving students a patient of the bregord. This course will also help develop leadership/team work skills and oral/written communications.

TR (1B)10 Computer-Based Modeling for Engineers, 3(3-60), F.S. Progr E 115. Comey MA 143. Introductory corrus in comparative based modeling and programming using Visual Basic for Applications. Emphasis on algorithm development and engineering problem solving. Methodical development of VBA within applications like Microsoft Excel and Access from specifications: deta abstraction; object-oriented programming and design; graphical user interface design. Projects: design problems from destruction, industrial, textile, and financial systems. Functional relationships will be given and programs will be designed and developed from a list of specifications:

TE 200 Introduction to Polymer Science and Engineering, 3(3-60), F. Prov; CH 101, Science and engineering of large molecules. Correlation of molecular structure and properties of polymers in solution and in bulk. Introductory ophymer synthesis and linkerics. Analysis of physical methods for sharacterization of molecular weight, morphology, theology, and mechanical properties. The corres will flox son a harvegit molecularating of polymer concepts and definitions, equations to calculate properties. And equipment used to measure properties.

TE 201 Textile Engineering Science. 4(3-2-0). S. Preq: MA 241, PY 205 and CSC 114 or CSC 116. Structure, physical and mechanical properties of fibers; structure of assemblies. Structure/property relations. Laboratory exercises in characterization of fiber properties. TE 265 Analog and Digital Circuits. 4(2-20). S. Prey TE 110, P7 208. Corey M3 41, Producentals of analog and digital circuit margives and design. The corne will present the systematic analysis and design of AC and DC circuits using Ofmas and Kirkidhoff Lssos, the node solution method. Theceum and Notoris theorem, Laplace Transforms, resistance, capacitance, inductance, combinancial and priority on the systematic analysis and design of the correct using Karanagin maps, lows of Boolean algebra, flip-fops, state machines, and laches. Laboratory exercises vill supplement the priory presented in Lass.

TE 301 Engineering Textile Structures E Linear Assemblies, 3(3-0-0), F. Preq: (MAE 206 or CE 214) and MA 242. Engineering analysis of textile structures, especially yarns. Unit processes of production, handling and packaging. Production sequences, intermachine effects, machine design and their consequences on the textile product.

TE 302 Textile Manufacturing Processes and Systems II. 4(3-2-0). Preq: TE 301, CSC 114. Mechanisms used in the production of woven, knitted and nonwoven fabrics. Design and operation of these mechanisms and their impact on the fabric. System dynamics of the different fabric forming processes.

TE 308 Thermodynamics for Textle Engineers. 3(3:6:0). F. Prog. MA 22, PP 208, Introduction to the concept of energy and the laws governing the transfer and transformation of energy with an emphasis on thermodynamic properties and the First and Second Laws of Thermodynamics. The fundamentals of thermodynamics will be emphasized, although more applied examples and problems will be heavily utilized.

TE 401 Textile Engineering Design 1.4(3:20). Proc: TE 302, The design process including initial specification, design constraints, sources of information and design strategy. Development of fact-finding ability in areas unfamiliar to the student. Analysis of existing designs and the development of improved or new designs.

TE 402 Textile Engineering Design II. 4(2-4-0). Preq: TE 401. Application of textile engineering principles using team approach to design, construct and analyze novel engineering solutions to textile industry problems. Evaluation of design to assess the impact on worker, industry and society.

TE 403 Mechanics of Fibrous Structures. 3(3-0-0). Preq: TE 201, TE 302, MA 341, MAE 314. Mechanics of fibrous structures including fibers, yarns and fabrics. Transverse isotropy of fibers; tensile, bending, and shear behavior of fabrics.

TE 404 Textile Engineering Quality Improvement. 3(3-0-0). Preq: ST 370, TE 302. Defining and quantifying quality of textile products; quality improvement using statistical process control (SPC) and design of experiment (DOE) techniques.

TE 424 Textile Engineering Quality Improvement Laboratory. 1(0-2-0) . S. Coreg: TE 404. Application of process improvement methods to textile systems using statistical software. Laboratory supplements lecture material presented in TE 404.

TE (CHE) 435 Process Systems Analysis and Control. 3(3-0-1), F.S. Preq: (MA 341 and TE 205) or CHE 312. Dynamic analysis and continuous control of chemical and material engineering processes, Process modeling: stability analysis, design and selection of control schemes. Solution of differential equations using Laplace transform techniques.

TE 440 Textile Information Systems Design. 4(3-3-0). F. Preq: TE 435. Textile information system design, real-world constraints. Principles of hardware, software, security and ethics issues. Emphasis on solving a real world problem.

TE 463 Polymer Engineering. 3(3-0-0). F. Preq: TE 201. Coreq: TE 303. Chemical and physical properties of polymers and fibers; thermodynamics of crystallization, time dependent phenomena, fracture mechanics and rheology. Advanced topics in extrusion.

TE 460 Polymeric Biomaterials Engineering, 3(3-64). F. Proq. PV 208; TC 203 or CH 220 or 221: MAE 206. In-depth study of the engineering design of biomedical polymers and implants. Polymeric biomaterials, including polymer synthesis and structure, polymer properties as related to disging northopedic and vascular grafists. Designing texture products as biomaterials including surface modification and characterization techniques. Bioresorbable polymers: TE: (BME):467 Mechanics of Tissues & Implants Requirements. 3/3-0. 0). S Proce 20:100 or BIO 181: Male 184. Applications of engineering and biological principles to understand the structure and performance of tendors. Figurents, skin, and bone; bone mechanics; viscoelastisity of soft biological itssues; models of orbiological itsues; mechanics of skelatal numele; and itssue-drevid devices as well as interfaces between native tissues and synthetic devices.

TE 492 Special Topics in Textile Engineering. 1-3. F,S. Preq: Consent of Instructor. Presentation of material not normally available in regular coarse offerings or offering of new courses on a trial basis. Credits and content determined by faculty member in consultation with the Department Head.

TECHNOLOGY EDUCATION

TED 101 Introduction to Technology Education. *I(1-0-0)*, F. Oriontation to technology teacher education curricula. Overview of the philosophy, objectives and scope of technology education programs in the public schools, multicultural and individual differences of students. A study of current technology issues will be conducted throughout the course.

TED 110 Materiak & Processes Technology, 4(2-40), F.S. Basic knowledge and skills needed to process common materials and products of functional products of woods, metals, plastics, and composite materials, includes laboratory safety, use of hand tools, operation of materials, and teaching strategies. Laboratory experiences in materials testing and construction of multi-material projects.

TED 115 Wood Processing. 4(2-4-0). F.S. Basic knowledge and skills needed to design and construct functional wood products. Includes a study of tools, materials and processes used to machine, form, assemble and finish wood products. Laboratory activities in the design and construction ofwood products. Teaching techniques are discussed.

TED 122 Metals Technology. 4(2-4-0), F.S. Introduction to metal layout, cutting, machining, forming, fabricating, finishing processes, and current technologies including composite materials. Experience in oxyacetylene and are welding, sheet metals, bench metals, heat-treatment, and foundrywork.

TED 161 Imaging Technology. 4(2:4-0). F.S. Basic principles of imaging for mass reproduction including relife, mavure. offset hildingcaphy, screen, and electronic printing. Projects in prepress design and plate making techniques including digital and conventional photography and understanding of how visual are also denology principles are combined to communicate effectively. Students with presponsible for transportation to field trips.

TED 207 Introduction to Teaching Technology Education. 3(2-0-0). s. Introduction to teaching technology education programs in middle and secondary schools. Field experiences and course assignments including three hours each week assisting classroom teachers in the public schools. Students are respensible for their own transportation to the field experience sites.

TED 221 Construction Technology. 3(1-4-0). S. Preq: TED 110. Coreq: TED 330, TED 371, TED 384. Overview of structures and their construction. Drawings and models completed in a laboratory environment to simulate construction methods.

TED 246 Graphic Arts Technology, 4(2:4-0). Basic principles associated with using electronic publishing offset lithography, screen printing, and photography for visual communication. Basic understanding of how visual at and technology principles are combined to communicate effectively using photographic and print media.

TED 261 Communication Technology, 3/2-201, S. Prog. TED 161 or OC 410. Correy: TED 571. Technological means of communication and their historical, present, and potential impacts on society, culture, economy, politics, etics, and the environment. La de separiments, audit on and video production, and development of learning activities for middle school and secondary school sudcetts.

TED 276 Transportation Technology: Energy, Power and Infrastructures. 301:4-00, F. Progr TED 110. Corey: TED 330, TED 354. Theoretical and practical aspects of transportation. Topics include energy conversion, appleciation of power, infrastructures for transmission and control of energy, transportation systems and industries, and conservation of energy. Activities include laboratory testing, experiments. Activities for the laboratory testing. teaching secondary students about transportation technology, and use and care of equipment.

TED 330 Manufacturing Technology. 3(1-4-0). F. Preq: TED 221 or TED 276. Coreq: TED 481. Manufacturing organization, product design, and production system design. Students design, operate and evaluate a small-scale manufacturing system.

TED 351 Ceramics: The Art and Craft of Clay. 3(2-2-0). Contemporary and historical examples of the art and craft of ceramics will be studied. Experiences in designing ceramic forms and expressing individual ideas through the mediam of clay.

TED 359 Electronics Technology, 3(2-2-0). Preq: Junior standing. Direct current, alternating current, and semiconductors. Measurement and circuit behavior. Experimentation with application circuits.

TED 371 Emerging Issues in Technology, 3(2-2-0). F. Prog. TED 261, TED 221, and GC 120. Examination or current and projected technology topics which are growing in importance but are not presently reflected in the Technology Education programs of NC public schools. Laboratory experiences include development, revision, and field testingof appropriate learning activities for middle and high school sudgent in the selected topic areas.

TED 384 Computer Applications in Industry. 3(1-4-0). S. Preq: TED 221 or TED 276. Coreg: TED 481. Computerized control systems used in industry including computers and controllers, automated machines, and robots. Students design and operate automated systems.

TED 407 Field Work in Technology Education. 2-6. F,S,Sum. Preq: Junior standing and Consent of Instructor. Supervised off-campus field experience in Technology Education that relates on-the-job experiences in the field to the technical competencies which are the content of the curriculum. May be repeated for a maximum of 6 credits.

TED 452 Lab Planning in Technology Education. 31(1-04). S. Progr Smior standing. Correg: TED 457 or TED 407, Laboratory planning, management, and safety for technology education. Physical layout, selection, specification, and ocol of equipment, the safe operation, repair and maintenance of power and hand tools; specification of expendable supplies, estimating, and ordering.

TED 456 Curriculum and Methods in Technology Education. 3(2-2:0). F. Preg: Technology Education Majors, Admittance to teacher education candidazy. Methods of teaching Technology Education. Emphasis on curriculum development, instructional methods, laboratory instruction, meeting needs of special populations, and management of student organizations.

TED 457 Student Teaching in Technology Education. 3-8. S. Preq: Admission to Professional semester. Coreq: TED 452 or TED 495. Skills and techniques involved in teaching technology education through practice in a public school setting.

TED 461 Communication Technology, 32-201, Preq: GG 589, TED 264 and 359. Technological nears of communication and their present and potential historical impacts on society, culture, economy, politics, ethics and the environment. Lab experiments, radio and television production, and development of learning activities formiddle school and secondary school students.

TED 481 Research & Development in Technology Education, 3(1-40), F. Preq: TED 330 or TED 384. Senior design, research, and development experience in technology education. Students research a problem, ideale potential solutions, select a final solution, construct a prototype, and complete a final report analyzing the chosen solution.

TED 490 Special Problems in Technology Education. 1-6. F.S. Preq: Janior standing and Consent of Instructor. Supervised, independent investigation in a defined area of interest in Technology Education.

TED 495 Senior Seminar in Technology Education. 3(3-0-0). S. Preq: Junior standing and Consent of Instructor. An in-depth investigation of a topic or a set of problems and/or issues in Technology Education.

TED 498 Independent Study in Technology Education. 1-3, F.S.Sum. Preq: Junior standing and Consent of Instructor. Individual or group study of special topics in professional technology education. The topic and mode of study are determined by the faculty member after discussion with the student. May be repeated for an anximum of 6 credits.

TEXTILE MATERIALS SCIENCE

TMS 210 Yarn and Fabric Formation and Properties. 4(3-2-0). F. Preq: TC 105. Coreq: PY 205. or 211. The basic concepts of yarn formation, weaving, knitting, and nonwoven fabric formation. Emphasis on structure property relationship. Impact on product performance.

TMS 211 Introduction to Fiber Science. 3(2-2-0). F.S.Sum. Prag: TT 105, PCC 105, Coreq: MA 131 or 141. Properties of fibers related to type and chemical structure. Fiber classification and identification. Reaction to moisture, stress-strain properties, and methods of measuring physical properties. Relationship between polymer structure, fiber properties and utilization.

TMS 460 Physical & Mechanical Properties of Textlie Materials, 3(3-0-0). F. Preg: MA 230 or MA 241, PY 211, TMS 211. Structural and physical properties of fibers, yarns and fabrics, including mechanical, thermal, optical, frictional, electrical and moisture properties. Relationships between structure, properties and performance.

TMS 471 Textile Materials Design L 3(1-4-0). F. Functional textile materials design, modeling techniques and fault analysis methodologies. Product development from initial design phase, testing, analysis, to prototype production. Project will be completed in TMS 472.

TMS 472 Textile Materials Design II. 3(1-40). S. Preq: TMS 471. Advanced elements of textile materials design and development. Processstructure-property relationships of manufacturing processes. Risk and reliability. Design, testing, analysis, and prototype production. Completion of project stated in TMS 471.

TMS 492 Special Topics in Textile Materials Science. 1-3. F.S. Preq: Consent of Instructor. Presentation of material not normally available in regular course offerings or offering of new courses on a trial basis. Credits and content determined by faculty member in consultation with the Department Head.

TOXICOLOGY

TOX 201 Poisons, People and the Environment, *i*(*i*,4-0-0), *s*. Introduction to the fascinating world of chemical poisons including their may and varied effects on people as well as the environment. Learn how and why poions have played an important role in history, how to critically evaluate the chemical riskinformation reported in the media, and the underlying principles of 5the basic science of poions.5

TOX 401 Principles of Toxicology. 4(4-0.1). F. Prog. (21/220 or Cl 22); B/D 181 or 2010 B/O. Inorduce students to the basic principles of toxicology. Will cover the history and scope of the field; absorption, distribution, netabolism and elimination fotoxicatist: types and mechanisms of toxica action; carcinogenesis; environmental toxicology as well as human and ecological risk assessment.

TOX 415 Environmental Toxicology and Chemistry. 44/-0-1). S. Freq: C1220 or C12221: BIO 181 or 2016 for ecommended in Provides students with an appreciation and understanding of the principles of environment toxicology and chemistry including the sources, face, and effects of chemicals in the environment; emphasis on contemporary problems in human health and the environment.

TOX 490 Seminar in Environmental Toxicology. 1(1-0-0). S. Preq: TOX 401. Presentation of research findings by invited scientist; presentation of literature research by students; guidelines for presenting oral and poster presentations at scientific meetings.

TOX 495 Special Topics in Toxicology. 1-3. F.S.Sum. Offered as needed to present materials unavailable in regular course offerings or for offering new courses on a trial basis.

TOX 499 Undergraduate Research in Toxicology. 1-3. F.S.Sum. Preq: Sophomore standing or higher. Research for students in Toxicology. In lieu of a syllabus, student and professor will prepare a contract which details the research and how the results will be disseminated.
TEXTILE TECHNOLOGY

TT 105 Introduction to Textile Technology. *3*(3-00), *F*, S. Introduction to Textile and Apparel, Technology and Management. Structures and production methods for fabrics, yarn, and fibers. Introduction to the nature of boymers and the characteristics or polymers with the characteristics or polymers with the characteristics or polymers with the characteristics. Design of end products as well as fundamental commic and supply chain issues.

TT 203 Materials, Polynners and Fibers Used in Nonvoress. 3(3-0-0). F. Proy, M. 14, 197 205, Fundamentials of raw material used in nonvoem processes. Raw material production, chemical and physical properties of nonvoewer nar materials and assessment of material projectise. Instructation of influence end use applications. Credit will not be given for both TT 203 and TMS 21.

TT 221 Yarn Production and Properties 1.2(2-04), F.S.Sau, Preg: TT 105. Corey: Adv. 131 or MA 141, P 211 or PY 203. The techniques available for manufacturing yarns: from staple fibers. A review of yarn numbering and fiber properties. The principles involved in opening, cleaning, blending, including a review of opening and cleaning lines, canding draw france, nving frames and different spinning machines. Filament yarn processing.

TT 252 Formation and Structure of Textile Fabrics. 4(3:-20). F.S. Progr T7 213. Promamentals of the conversion of fibers and yarns into woven, knitted, and nonwoven fabrics' conversion systems. Introduction to woren, knitted and nonwoven fabrics' conversion systems. Introduction of performance relations of textile fabrics. Texting and evaluation of textile structures. Program 2019.

TI 365 Introduction to Nonwoven Products and Processes. 136-00. I. E. S. Progr. TT 305 or IFCC 303 and TMS 211.1 (MA 23 or MA 341), and (F2 21 or PT 208). Correg: TT 222 and ST 361. Fiber webbnowven fabrics produced fittered from fibers or the precourses. Physical and chemical nature of lefs. Economic and infinite fiber webbnowled fittered fiber interaction. Plant visit webbenet processes. The product intered fiber interaction fiber webbnet webbnet interaction. Plant visits whenever processes.

TT 321. Yarn Production and Properties II. 3(2-2-0). F. S. Preq: TT 221. Fiber and machine interactions in blending, carding, drawing and spinning. Drafting theories and the influence of fiber and machine variables on irregularity. The role of twist on yarn structure, properties and productivity. Developments and limitations in processing technology.

TT 331 Performance Evaluation of Textile Materials. 4(3-20), F. S. Prey ST 311 or ST 361, 718 211, TT 221, TT 232 or TT 231, PP 211 or PY 205, and MA 231 or MA 241, Sundards, principles and effects of textile materials, in measuring basic physical and neukanical properties of textile materials, the presentation of the state performance, produce domains, process control, research and development and other requirements.

TT 341 Knittef Fabric Technology, 8(2-26), 8, Prog. TT 352 or TT 241, Review of knittef fabric production techniques. Technology of mere advanced well and warp knitting. Lensey and its fabric modification techniques, yan knithelity and productivity, yarns, creds, patterning and machinery developments, mannfasturagant properties of warp knit fabrics such as mesh, laki-lin, well insertion and plash. Quality measures, measurement and standards, defects and problem solving.

TT 351 Woven Fabric Technology. 3(2-2-0). F, S. Preq: TT 252 or TT 251. Technology of producing woven fabrics including yaru preparation for weaving. Process control and automation in weaving. Fabric development, design and management of weaving operations.

TT 370 Technical Fabric Design, 4(3-2-0), S. Preg: Two courses out of TT 341, 351 and 305. Properties of woven, knitted and nonwoven fabrics. Computer techniques and other methods of reproducing structural designs and means of designing fabrics to specifications. Laboratory consists of projects involving design analysis and testing.

TT 371 Woven Textile Design. 3(1-4-0). S. Preq: TT 252. Design and production of woven fabrics. Exploration of various basic structures, color and textural effects. Development of design abilities through hand-production methods, including an introduction to Computer-integrated Design systems and an awareness of industrial processes.

TT 372. Knitted Textile Design. 3(1-4-0). F. Preg: TT 252. Design and production of hand- and machine-knitted fabrics. Exploration of basic structures, color and textural effects. Development of design abilities through hand- and machine-production methods, including an introduction to ComputerintegratedDesign Systems and an awareness of industrial processes.

TT 405 Advanced Nonwovens Processing. 3(3-0-0). S. Preq: MA 241, PY 208, TT 305. Mechanisms used in the production of nonwoven materials. Design and operation of these mechanisms. Process flow, optimization of process parameters, influence of process parameters on product properties.

TT 406 Bonding Fundamentals in Nonwovens. 3(3-0-0). F. Preq: TT 405, MAE 308, MAE 310. Fundamentals of fluid mechanics and heat transfer mechanisms during the bonding of nonwovens. In-depth description of hydroentangling, thermal bonding and needle punching techniques. Modeling methods and laboratory work are assigned.

TT 407 Characterization Methods in Nonvovens. 3[2-2:0], F. Preq: ST 361, TT 405, Fundamentals of methods used in evaluating properties and performance of nonvovens. Assessment of thermal, mechanical, moisture transport and barrier properties of nonvovens. Reliability and interpretation of test results.

TT 408 Nonwoven Product Development. 3(2-2:0) . S. Preg: TT 407. Fundamentals of nonwoven product development. In-depth knowledge of the materials, processes and nonwovens products. Design of a set of experiments intended for product development. Students work in teams to design, fabricate and evaluate nonwoven products.

TT 421 Developments in Yarn Manufacturing. 3(3-0-0). S. Preq: TT 321. A critical appraisal of developments in yarn manufacturing, with emphasis on their influence on process and product quality and range.

TT 425 Textured Yarn Production and Properties. 3(2:2-0). F. Preq: TT 331. Structure and properties of continuous filament yarns. Examine response to elevated temperature and variables for texturing methods of producing bulked, textured and torqued yarns. Testing of yarn behaviors and discussion of problems encountered during processing.

TT (TAM) 431 Quality Management and Control In Textile Manafacturing, 34-00), F.S., Freq: TT 221, TT 223, TT 331, and ST 851 or BUS 350. Principles of quality and process management and control in excitledaparel manufacturing with emphases in quality management systems, quality costs, statistical control chart procedures, process capability, acceptance sampling, and optimal process and proclud deign and improvement methods.

TT 441 Advanced Knitting Systems and Fabrics. 3(2-2:0), F. Preq: TT 341. Loop forming concepts and mechanisms of complex warp and welt-knitted fabrics. Structural design and limitations, potential applications and knitability. Analysis of mechanical systems and tensioning forces on fabric formation. The effect on dimensional and mechanical properties.

TT 451 Advanced Woven Fabric Design. 3(2-2-0). S. Preq: TT 252 and TT 331. Design and production requirements for highly specialized woven fabric structures. The laboratory activities will include a project on design from concept to final production and finishing.

TI 400 Jacquard Woven Fabric Design. 31(4-6), *E. Prog.*, TT 23, *TT* 327. This course is dedicated to the study of Jacquard Woven fabric design and structural technology through the use of CAD as both an assthetic and technical tool, and will columnate in each studyer producing a unique fabric collection data of the technology of the technology of the technology of the different end uses is addressed, from at fabrics to unique specially products. A field with in the coll technology of the technology of the technology of the different end uses in addressed in the technology of the technology of the different end uses in addressed in the technology of the technology of the different end uses in addressed in the technology of the technology of the different end uses in addressed in the technology of the technology of the different end uses in addressed in the technology of the technology of the different end uses in addressed in the technology of the technology of the different end uses in addressed in the technology of the technology of the different end uses in addressed in the technology of the technology of the different end uses in addressed in the technology of the technology of the technology of the different end uses in addressed in the technology of the technology of the different end uses in addressed in the technology of the technology of the technology of the different end uses in addressed in the technology of the technology of the technology of the technology of technology of the technology of technology

TT (1404) 499 Tetilic Senior Project. 4(2-40). F.S. Prez; Senior standing. This is a project based comes to be taken in the task sensiter of the Senior year. In this captone course the students work in cross-functional teams to research and solve applied problems in texture related fields. The results of the be taken in the lare senseties of the Senior year. It cannot be substituted by only project correspondences for the Senior year. It cannot be substituted by only project correspondences.

UNIVERSITY STUDIES COURSES

USC 101 Introduction to University Education L l(l-l0), F. Developmental and academic topics to assist students in making rational decisions about majors: including issues between high school and college, learning styles, career decision making, assessing motivation and values, overview of miversity majorsand diversity.

USC 102 Introduction to University Education II. 1(1-0-0). S. Preq: USC 101. Continuation of USC 101

USC 201 Introduction to the World of Labor, 3(4:50-60). SUMI, SIMM, Corey: USC 2011. Examines the modern workplace, as well as its evolution over the past century. Students will study several issues relating to work, focusing on the power of work, percentains of the employer, as well as culture and conflicts in the workplace. Students will have the opportunity to for their own transmission. This is a 5-work of the for their own transmission of the study of the study of the course. Must hold sophome standing: course designed for students with minimal work experience.

USC 401 Transitions for the College Graduate. 2(2-0-0), F.S. Focus on the unique transitions the student will face upon leaving college. Through a variety of formats, students will have the opportunity to explore four main aspects of their post-baccalaureate lives; career, budgeting, coping with extracurricular retirement/identity, and civic and educational opportunities.

VETERINARY SCIENCE

VMP 401 Poultry Diseases. 4(3-3-0). S. Concepts of factors contributing to or causing diseas. disease cycle, host responses, and general approaches to prevention and control including management and bioecurity methods, immunization, and medication. Recognition, diagnosis, prevention, control, and treatment of economically significant infectious and noninfectious diseases affecting poulty.

VMP 420 Disease of Farm Animals. 3(3-0-0). S. Preq: Junior standing. Pathology of bacterial, viral, parasitic, nutritional, thermal and mechanical disease processes for farm animals. This emphasis practices for prevention and control of each disease.

WOMEN'S AND GENDER STUDIES

WGS 200 Introduction to Women's and Gender Studies, 3/2-00, F. Introduction to women's and gender studies as an interdiscipilinary field spanning the homointies, social sciences and natural sciences. Study of historical perspectives and contemporary understanding of women and gender. Theory, systematic analysis and esperimental accounts used to explore complexities of gender, and other identify determinants, mechanisms of power and privilege, and avenues for social change.

WGS (SOC) 204 Sociology of Family, 3(3-0-0), F,S,Sun. Contemporary American family structures and processes and their development. Focus on socialization, mate selection, marital adjustment and dissolution. Includes core sociological concepts, methods, theories.

WGS (STS) 210 Women and Gender in Science and Technology. 3/3-0-0). F. Interdisciplinary introduction to the reciprocal relationships between scientific/fechnological research and contemporary understanding of gender. Special emphasis on social factors influencing scientists and engineers in their professions.

WGS (SOC) 304 Women and Men in Society, 3(3-40), F.S. Prog. 3 or. in SOC, 2010 erc. A sociological analysis of women and men in contemporary American society. Perpteutation of and change in gender startification using sociological concepts, theories and research. How gender expectiations sociological concepts, theories and research and we gender expectiations and the society of the analysis of causes and energencies of gender inequality.

WGS (ENG) 305 Women and Literature, 3(3-0-0). S. Preq: Sophomore standing. Nineteenth- and twentieth-century womens' literature, as shaped by the intersecting and competing claims of gender, race, sexuality, and culture. Focus on fiction, accompanied by critical readings from American studies, feminist literary criticism.and postmodern theory.

WGS (198) 306 Cender and Politics in the United States, 37:4-01, s. Progr P5 201, This course explores the role of gender in contemporary American politics. The course expanses these lists of the politics to see how we have arrived at the present state. It investigates the advitishes that women and men play in modern politics-voing, running for office, serving in office, etc., and how women and men payform these advitish is different ways. The course also focuses on major areas of public policy that affect women and men in different ways.

WGS 310 Women's and Gender Studies Internship. 3(3-0-0) . F. S. Internship program. Introduction to careers that deal specifically with women's issues. Ten-hours-per-week work at a nonprofit or governmental organization. Contextualization of that experience through additional academic requirements.

WGS (ENG) 327 Language and Gender, 3(2-0-0). S. Prog. ENG 111, ENG 112, Introduction to the use of language by men and women. Research in Linguistics and Women's Studies addressing issues such as the acquisition of gender-differentiated language, gender and conversational interaction, sexism in language, gender issues in society, and the relationship between language, gender, and other social constructs (e.g., elass, culture, and ethnicity).

WGS (MUS) 360 Women In Music. 3(3-0-0). S. The role of women in music as patrons, teachers, composers, and performers, placing them within the social, economic, and political framework to which they belong. Emphasis on Western Art Music and the role of women in popular music. No previous formal training in music is required.

WGS (COM) 362 Communication and Gender. 3(3-0-0). F.S. Preq: Junior standing, COM 112. Effects of gender on the interpresonal communication process. Construction of gendered identities via communication practices. Examination of theories of gender and the role of gender in organizational, institutional, and media communication practices.

WGS (JPSY)460 Psychology of Gendrer. 3(3-0-0), F. S. Preg: PSY 20:0, 201 or HSS 200. Current theory and research on perceived and actual biological, social, cognitive, personality and emotional similarities and differences of men and women throughout the lifegraon. The construction and consequences of gender in our society and others.Credit cannot be given for both PSY 406 and PSY 506

WGS (SOC) 407 Sociology of Sexualities, 3(3-0-0), s. Preg. 3 hours SOC 200 level, 30 level, or equivalent research methods course. Exploration of sexuality in a social context. Relationship between sexuality, gender and power in the U.S. Historical trunch in hebritors and identifies: social movements and sexual issues; current behavioral trends. Some issues covered; identity, social construction, excut meanings.

WGS (ENG) 410 Studies in Gender and Genre, 3(3-04), F. Preq: Sophomore standing. This course examines the ways in which writers have revised the literary genres to include gendered experience. It will focus on a different generic area, such as poetry, fiction, drama or autobiography, depending on its instructor.

WGS (PS) 418 Gender Law and Policies. 3(3-0-0). F. Preq: Nine hours of Political Science. Law and policy pertaining to contemporary gender issues. Examination or agenda setting, policy formation, implementation, judicial interpretation and evaluation of selected issues, such as reproductive policies, equal employment and sexual abuse.

WGS (ANT) 444 Cross-Cultural Perspectives on Women. 3(3-0-0). 8, Alt. yrs., Prog. 3 hours cultural anthropology. Comparison of women in a variety of societies: western and non-western; hunting and gathering to industrialized. Cross-cultural perspective on the similarity and diversity of women's statuses and roles. Effect of gender on social position

WGS (HD 447 History of American Women to 1900. 3(3-6-0). Alt yrs. The historical experience of women in America from the colonial period to 1890. Womer's work, education, legal and political status, religious experience, and sex roles: age, class, race, sexual preference, and region as significant variables in women's experience.

WGS (HI) 448 American Women in the Twentieth Century. 3(3-0-0). Women's historical experience in America, 1890-1990. Changes in women's work, education, legal and political status, and sex roles, age, class, race, sexual preference and region as significant variables in women's experience. Credit will not be given for both HI 448 and HI 548.

WGS (REL)472 Wonen and Religion, 37-40.), *r* [dil, yra, edil, Progone course in religions studies or women's and grander maken. Historical literary, and theological sources dealing with portugals of women and women's religious experience in seveni religious tadhismo of the world through different historical periods. From accient to modern. Impact of feminist theory on the academic study of religions. Rehofuelogical issues surrounding the study of women's religious history, role of religion in shaping atitudes toward women and their status in society.

WGS 402 Theoretical Issues in Women's and Gender Studies. (3.6.0.0). S. Prey WGS 200: Examination of fematinis theory. Study of formative texts in modern feminism, drawn from various disciplines within the humanities, social sciences, and natural isciences. In-leight exploration of feminist respectives on sciences, and natural isciences. In-leight exploration of feminist respectives on Analysis of local and global collural practices using feminist theoretical frameworks.

WGS 493 Special Topics in Women's and Gender Studies. 3(3:0-0). F. Examination of varying topics on women and/or gender from a multidisciplinary perspective.

WOOD AND PAPER SCIENCE

WPS 100 Introduction to Pulping & Papernaking. 1(0-3-0). F. Introduction to the paper industry and the Poly & Paper Science Curiculum. Overview of pulping and papermaking processes including plant tours and laboratory exercises. Two Saturday field trips to paper milits required. Concepts of professional development including resumes, interviewing, and summer job placement procedures.

WPS 104 Introduction to Wood Products, 2(2-0-0). F. Introduction to College of Natural Resources and University services, including libraries, computer labs, Leadership Development Series. Awareness of size and diversity of wood industry, career potential. Setting career goals, educational and professional development goals.

WPS 201 Pulping and Papernaking Technology, 3(3-60). Survey of the pulping and papernaking processes. Covers characteristics of wood and different types of fiber, key equipment and process variables for pulping. Blockning and chemical recovery processes, will emphasis on the kraft process. Papernaking variables and equipment, particularly on a Foundrinier machine, secondary fibe processing, and ageness of printing and covering discussed.

WPS (POR) 202 Wood Anatomy and Properties. 3/23-30. J. F. Formation, anatomy and properties of wood. Structural features of softwoods and hardwoods and the relationships among anatomy, physiology, physical and mechanical properties. Variability, naturally occurring defects, and wo deterioration are discussed and related to wood utilization. Techniques on hand lens and microscopic licetification of wood.

WPS 203 Wood Physical Properties, 4(3-2-0), S. Physical properties of wood, including specific gravity, dimensional behavior, stress and set, psychrometry, thermal, electrical and moisture relations.

WPS 205 Wood Products Practicum. 5(5-04). Sum. Prog. WPS 202 or 203. Preparation of drawings and bill of materials for a formiture item. Parts are machined, assembled, and finished. Lumber grading, drying, and gluing principles. Four to five days are spent visiting industries to provide an appreciation for products and processes. The student is responsible for room and board; transportation is provided.

WPS 210 Wood Products Internship. 1(1-0-0) . F.S.Sum. Preq: Completion of summer practicum. Experience in the forest products or related industries with a departmentally selected employer.

WPS 211 Pulp and Paper Internship. 1(1-0-0). Preq: Completion of soph. year. Experience in the pulp and paper industry. Problem solving in an industrial setting to gain insight of pulp and paper technology. Written report required.

WPS 212 Paper Properties. 3(2-1.50-0.50). F. Preq: WPS 201. Measurement and characterization of the structural, mechanical, and optical properties of paper and board. Effect of raw materials and manufacturing processes on structure and properties. Case studies on troubleshooting product quality variations.

WPS 240 Wood Products. 3(3:0-0). F. Introduction to forest products industries, including the economic importance, current manufacturing technology, raw material requirements and the future of the industries.

WPS 242 Wood Fiber Analysis, 2(2-0-0) . F,S. The macro and micro structure of wood and the relationships of anatomical structures to the physical properties of wood and paper.

WPS 301 Wood Processing 1. e(3-2-0). F. Prog: WPS 202 or WPS 203; WPS 205. The processes of drying, gluing and finishing wood. Insect, fungal, and thermal degradation of wood. Drying procedures, glued wood products, fumiture and panel finishing and treatments to prevent biological and thermal degradation. Current industrial equipment and processes.

WPS 302 Wood Processing II. 4(3-2-0). S. Preq: WPS 202 or WPS 203; WPS 205. Theories and techniques of processing raw wood into useable products. Principles of operation of current industrial wood milling equipment including primary and secondary processing. Machining of reconstituted wood products.

WPS 309 Wood Products Processing: Facilities and Infrastructure. 3(3-0-0) . S. Preq: WPS 205, Wood Products production methods - simulation, optimization, plant layout. Plant infrastructure - hydraulics, compressed air, electrical, dust extraction.

WPS 322 Wet End and Polymer Chemistry. 4(3-40). F. Prorg WPS 212. Cft 221. Properse students to solve problem setalated to chemical usage on paper machines. Subjects include water chemistry, paper machine operations, fibers, lifers, adm, sizing agents, polyeterolysis, collidial interactions, strength adhieve more uniform paper, strategies to improve production rates, necycling acqueous contings, nut wetera di chemical process control.

WPS 332 Wood and Pulping Chemistry. 3(3-60). Prog. CH 221, 223; PP 205, PP 205, CH 331 or CH 431 or CHE 315. Introduction to cabobydrate chemistry froasing on the structure and reactivity of wood polysaccharides. Hemicelluloses and cellulos and on the chemical arcation and wood extractives. Special emphasis on the chemical reaction of wood components occurring in pulping and blackhing processes.

WPS 344 Introduction to Quality Control in Wood Products. 3(3-0-0). S. Preg: ST 361. Statistical quality control techniques applicable to the manufacture of wood products. Control chart techniques for monitoring defects, defectives and measurements. Acceptance sampling procedures. Examples from the wood products industrise will be used.

WPS 350 Wood Products Literature. 2(2-0:0). S. Preq: Completion of WPS 205. Exploration of the wood products literature; use of library services, oral and written reports, with emphasis on independent study.

WPS 355 Pulp and Paper Unit Processes 1. 3(3-0-0). S. Preq: CHE 205 with a C or better;Not open to PPT-Chemical Engineering Concentration students. Selected topics in chemical engineering as applied in the pulp and paper industry. Emphasis on computational practice.

WPS 360 Pulp and Paper Unit Processes II. 3(3-0-1). S. Preq: WPS 201, WPS 355 or CHE 311. Application of chemical engineering principles to the analysis of pulp and paper unit processes. Emphasis on practical problems in fluid dynamics, heat transfer, mass transfer and thermodynamics. Problem solution techniques include hand calculationand computer simulation tools.

WPS 371 Pulping Process Analysis. 3(1-3-0) . S. Preq: WPS 201. Preparation and evaluation of different types of wood pulp. A new wood raw material is selected each year with the purpose of studying and critically evaluating the principal pulping and bleaching variables.

WPS 415 Senior Research Projects. 3(1-6-0). F. Preq: WPS 371 and Departmental approval required. Multi-task problem-solving. Under faculty guidance, student groups will select project, develop experimental design, carry out experiment and analyze results. Major writing and oral presentations required.

WPS 416 Process Design and Analysis. 3(2-2-0). S. Preq: WPS 417. Design, management and analysis of technical projects. Emphasis on concepts and techniques used in economic analysis of projects. Use of computer simulation for process design and cost analyses. Team projects to analyze cost and operating feasibility of proposed major mill modification. Written and oral presentations required throughout the semester.

WDS 417 Process Design and Analysis Lab. 2(1-2-0), F. Preq: WDS 360, Application of modeling and simulation techniques for the analysis of palp and paper processes. Computer simulation models used to study process variable interactions and process modifications. Oral presentations of case studies and team project assignments required.

WPS (FOR) 423 Forest Machinery and Systems, 3(2-3-0), F. Preq: Janior standing in FOR, WP or RAE, Applications of engineering principles to problems in forest operations: power sources, testing: rating and capabilities of forest machinery: power requirements and utilization efficiencies: effects of vehicle design parameters on stability, safety, and operation under load; traction devices and vehicle mechanics.

WPS 441 Wood Mcchanics. 4(3-3:0). F. Prog: MA 231, PP 212, WPS 203. Introduction to orthortopic leaditivity. Shear effect on beam deflections. Wood: based composite beams. Shear and bending stress distribution in composite beams. Elistis stability, Influence of density, moisture content, load composite beams. Statistic and the stability of t

WPS 444 Wood Composites. 3(3-0-0). S. Preq: Senior standing in Wood Products. Manufacture, properties, and processing of wood-based composites. Commodity products - plywood, particleboard, waferboard, and oriented strandboard - as well as specialty composite products.

WPS 450 Wood Industry Case Studies. 2(1-0-3). S. Preq: Senior standing in WP. Presentation of relevant Wood industry problems involving material selection, processing and managerial techniques. Causes of in-use failures of wood products and means of prevention.

WPS 465 Paper Physics and Product Design. 3(3-0-0). 5. Preq: Senior standing in PPT. Study of fundamental knowledge on the structure and properties of fibers and fiberous products, and the related physical and physicohemical mechanisms. Product design exercises will apply the fundamental understanding to specific end use requirements.

WPS 472 Paper Process Analysis, 3/2-2;1). S. Proc; WPS 216, 310, 371, Product analysis, matchask selection, process planning, manufacture of various types of paper using pilot plant equipment, finished product testing and comparison with standard products. Machine unit operations, materials flow balances, energy balances performed on operations. Team assignments with written and oral presentation of results.

WPS 475 Process Control in Pulp and Paper, 3(2-3-1). F. Preg: Senior standing in PPT. Correg: WPS 410, Overview of the various aspects of control including process modeling, edsign of control loops and stability analysis in pulp and paper. Emphasis on distributed digital control (DDC), including hands-on programming and control loop development on aDDC computer.

WPS 482 Projects in Wood Products. 2(0-2-0). F,S,Sum. Preq: Senior standing in WP. Individual library or laboratory research projects selected and conducted with the approval and guidance of faculty.

WPS 491 Special Topics in Wood and Paper Science. 1-4. F.S.Sum. Independent study of management or technology problems selected with faculty approval or the offering of experimental courses.

ZOOLOGY

ZO 150 Animal Diversity. -4(3-3-d). Classification of animals, macroevolution, systematics, and phylogeny, including relationship to other kingdoms. Patterns of diversifications in body design and relationship between body design and environment, with emphasis on invertebrate animals. Study selected animal assemblages.

ZO (BIO)160 Introduction to Cellular and Developmental Zoology, 4(3-3-0). S.Sum. Basic concepts and principles of cellular and developmental zoology with emphasis on the physical basis of life, the cell as the fundamental unit of life and the mechanisms involved in the development of multicellular animals. ZO 212 Basic Human Anatomy and Physiology. 4(3-3-0). F.Sum. Preq: BIO 125 or BIO 183 or ZO 150 or ZO 160. Major emphasis on structure and function of the muscular, schedtal, circulatory and nervous systems of humans.

ZO (MEA) 220 Marine Biology, 3(3-0-0), Preq: MEA 200 or BIO 125, Introduction to marine plants and animals, their adaptations to life in the sea and ecological interactions in selected marine environments (e.g. coral recfs, deep sea, sait marshes). Interactions of man with the sea: food from the seas, biology of diving, Optional trip.

ZO (FOR, FW) 221 Conservation of Natural Resources. 3(3-0.0). F.S.Sum. Importance of natural resources and their role in human environment. Physical, biological and ecological principles underlying sustainability of natural resources with attention to consequences of human impacts while meeting society needs.

ZO 250 Animal Anatomy and Physiology, 4(3-4), Proc. 2015 00 and (201400 or BIO 125 or BIO 183; Nolos of physical laws, environmental challenges, and evolutionary history in shaping animal structure and function. Selected examples from invertebrates and vertebrates. Laberatory in nantomy and physiology, hypothesis generation and testing and data analysis and precentation.

ZO 260 Evolution, Behavior, and Ecology, 463-540. S. Preze ZO 1850 or BIO 183. Principles of evolution, animal behavior, and ecology. Mechanisms of microevolution and speciation, modes, and variation in animal behavior, and oppatiation, community, and ecosystem level processes. Methodology and logic of evolution, behavior andecology and applications to conservation and management issues.

ZO 295 Special Topics in Zoology. 1-4. Preq: BIO 125 or BIO 183 or ZO 150 or ZO 160. Experimental offerings in Zoology.

ZO 315 General Parasitology. 3(2-3-0). S. Preq: ZO 150 or ZO 160 or BIO 125 or BIO 183. General principles of parasitic symbiosis. Emphasis on life cycles, epidemiology, and pathology of major parasites of humans and domestic animals.

ZO (199) 353 Wildlife Management (n) 3(3-0-0), r. Prep: 20 150. Historical development of Wildlife Management from ancellar, disservational practices to modern, scientific approaches used around the world. Principles of population analysis, management, protection and concernation of animala, particularly those of concervation, assibility, and the state of the stat

ZO 361 Principles of Embryonic Development. 3(3-0-0). S. Preq: ZO 150 or ZO 160 or BIO 125 or BIO 183. An integrated study of descriptive and experimental embryology, Development of both invertebrates and vertebrates at levels of organization from molecular to organismal.

ZO 370 Developmental Anatomy and Histology of the Vertebrates L. 3(3-0-0), F. Preq: ZO 150 or ZO 160 or BIO 125 or BIO 183, Careq; ZO 378, An integrated study on the embryonic development, gross anatomy, microanatomy and phylogeny of vertebrate organ systems; surface and connective itsues, the skeleton and the muscular system.

ZO 371 Developmental Anatomy and Histology of the Vertherates IL 3(3):0-0). S. Progr. 20 370. Correct 20 376. An integrated study on the embryonic development, gross anatomy, microanatomy, and phylogeny of vertherate organ systems; the circulatory, respiratory, digestive, urogenital, endocrine, and nervous systems.Credit is not allowed for both ZO 371 and ZO 405.

ZO 375 Developmental Anatomy and Histology Laboratory L 2(0-6-0). F. Preq: ZO 150 or ZO 160 or BIO 125 or BIO 183. Coreq: ZO 370. Venebrate organ systems utilizing dissections of preserved specimens and microscopic examination of embryos and rissue preparations; early embryonic development, surface and connective tissues; the skeleton and nuscular system.

ZO 376 Developmential Anatomy and Histology Laboratory II. 2(0-6-0). S. Preq: ZO 376 and ZO 375. Coreq: ZO 371. Vertebrate organ systems utilizing dissections of preserved specimens and microscopic examination of embryos and tissue preparations; late embryonic development and the circulatory, respiratory, digestive, urogenital, endocrine, and neurous systems. ZO 402 Invertebrate Zoology. 2(2-0-0). S. even yrs. Preq: ZO 150. Survey of invertebrate phyla, excluding the Protista, emphasizing their functional biology.

ZO 403 Invertebrate Zoology Laboratory. 2(0.6-0). SAlt. yrs.(even). Preg: ZO 150. Examination of living and preserved invertebrates to study their distinguishing characteristics and to observe anatomical modifications for function.

20 46 Functional Histology, 3(2-4-0), 3mm, Prog. EUO 183 or 201 150 and 20 160, Junior standing or Solvino standing, Offered only as a distance obscalatio course via the interact. Functional Histology describes the cellular structure of lissous and organs. Human organs are emphasized, with brief consideration given to variation in other mammals. Tusue and engastructure is include to function, including examples of mail matient biologicable(g). The science, machine, and the science of the science of the science of the science, machine, or allist health fields. Centri nor allowed for both ZO 371 and ZO 405. Offere by distance education only.

ZO 410 Introduction to Animal Behavior. 3(3-0-0). F. Preq: ZO 150 or ZO 260. Studies of animal behavior in vertebrates and invertebrates including physiological mechanisms and adaptive significance.

ZO 112 Human Anatomy, 4(3-34). S. Preg. BIO 183 or ZO 252, and Janier standing or Sorios standing. Study of the structure of the human body, utilizing a system approach. Focus on gross anatomy, with reference to microvanomy and embyorie development as needed to understand gross morphology. Emphasis on the interrelationship of structure and function. Laboratory study Enziltadel through use of human skelenos, natomical models, and electronic media as well as dissection of mammalian systems and selected organs.

ZO (BO) 414 Cell Biology. 3(3-0-0). S. Preq: ZO 160 or ZO 250 or BIO 125 or BIO 183. The chemical and physical bases of cellular structure and function with emphasis on methods and interpretations.

ZO 419 Limnology, 4(3-3-0), F. Preq: B0 360 or ZO 260. Structure and function of lakes and ponds, including physical, chemical and biological controls of productivity and species composition of aquatic plants and animals, and effects of pollution on water quality. One local weekend field trip is required.Credit in both ZO 419 and ZO 519 is not allowed

ZO (FV) 420 Introduction to Fisheries Science, 3(3-04), F. Prag: ZO 150. Correy: ZO 260 or BO 360, Role of fish in aquatic ecosystems, fish biology, fish ecology, fisheries management and conservation. Emphasis on aquatic ecosystems and food webs, fife history and ecology of important sport and commercial fishes, sepatation and community dynamics, and theory and practice of fisheries management and conservation. Case studies from freshvater, estimate and marine systems.

ZO 421 Principles of Physiology. 3(3-0-0). F.S.Sum. Preq: CH 223, ZO 250. A comprehensive survey of the processes involved in the function of specialized cells, tissues and organ systems. Emphasis on basic concepts with orientation toward mammalian and human systems

ZO 422 Biological Clocks. 3(3-0-0). S. Preq: ZO 250. Coreq: Credit in both ZO 422 and ZO 522 is not allowed. The anatomy, physiology, and development of biological clocks in a variety of organisms, including humans.

ZO (FW) 423 Introduction to Fisheries Sciences Laboratory. 1(0:3-0). F, Coreq: FW (ZO) 420. General anatomy and identification of common freshwater, estuarine and marine fish, functional morphology, age and growth analyses, fish health and diets. Computer analyses of bioenergetic and population dynamics.

ZO (ENT) 425 General Entomology, 3(2-3-0), F.Sum, Preg. ZO 150. Explores the science of entomology by focusing on the basic principles of systematics, morphology, physiology, development, behavior, ecology, and control of insects. Field trips provide opportunities to collect insects and study their adaptations to a wide variety of natural environments.

ZO (FV)430 Fisheries and Wildlife Administration, 3(3-0-0), S. Prog: PS 201, PS 202; FW (20) 420, FW (20) 353. Describes and compares the administrative structures and programs of federal and state fish and wildlife agencies and develops an understanding of the basis on which these agencies function. Evaluates the interetationships that fisheries-whildlife professionals, special interest groups, public agencies and legislative bodies play in resource management programs. ZO 441 Biology of Fishes. 3(3-0-0). F. Preq: BO 360 or ZO 260. Behavior, evolution, physiology and ecology of fishes, emphasizing their adaptations for life in streams, lakes, and oceans.

ZO 442 Biology of Fishes Laboratory. 1(0-3-0). F. Preq: BO 360 or ZO 260. Coreq: ZO 441. Field and laboratory exercises with the common fish species and communities of North Carolina. Field trips to local streams and lakes plus weekend trips to coastal, estuarine, and mountain habitats.

ZO (MEX) 449 Principles of Biological Oceanography. 3(3-0-0). F. Preze IRO 183: Biological productivity and tophic relationships in plankton, nekton and benthos; community ecology of selected habitats (estuaries, intertidial zones, coral refs. deep sea); and adquisation of organisms to the marine environment.Credit is not allowed for both MEA(ZO)449 and MEA(ZO)459.

ZO 450 Evolutionary Biology, 3(3-0-0), F. Preq: ZO 205, ZO 208, GN 411 recommended. Principles and patterns of organic evolution. Origin of life, patterns of genetic variability within populations; adaptations, natural selection, and the formation of species. The living world as an historical process governed by diverse principles of organization.

ZD 460 Aquatic Natural History Laboratory. 2(0+4): S. Prog. B0.300 or ZD 202. Field and laboratory study of taxonomy and environmental adaptations of freshwater protists, plants, and animals. Ecology of principle freshwater coorgotients, effects of pollution, and examples of conservation. Establishment of freshwater aquarium with local organisms. Weekend field trips required

ZO 480 Laboratory Techniques in Cellular Biology, 3(1-6-0), F.S. Preq: ZO 160 or BIO 125 or BIO 183 and CH 223. Selected laboratory techniques in modern biological research including immunochemistry, animal cell culture, light microscopy, and detection and isolation of recombinant proteins.

20 488 Neurobiology, 3(3)-00), F, Freq: 20 250 (Dereview of the neurosciences, with a focus on fundamental principles in the function, structure, and development constraints of the nervous system. Topics include neuronatomy electrical signaling, synaptic transmission, sensory and moor systems, neural development, neural paksicity, and complex brain functions. Multiple levels of analysis, from molecular to behavioral, with an emphasis on the mammalian nervous system.

20. 492 External Learning Experience. 1-6. F.S. Preg: Sophomore stunding. A learning experience in agriculture and life sciences within an academic framework that utilizes facilities and resources which are external to the campus. Contact and arrangements with prospective employers must be initiated by stutent and approved by a faculty adviser, the prospective employer and the departmental teaching coordinator prior to the experience.

ZO 493 Special Problem/Research Exploration. *1-6. F.S. Prog. Softwares standing*. A learning experience in agriculture and life sciences within an academic framework that utilizes campus facilities and resources. Contact and arrangements with prospective engloyers must be initiated by student and approved by a faculty adviser, the prospective engloyer, the departmental tackning coordinator prior to the experience.

ZO 495 Special Topics in Zoology. 1-3. F.S. Offered as needed for development of new courses in various areas of zoology.

A

Academic Advising	
Academic and Administrative Units, other	
Academic Calendar	
Academic Honors	
Academic Policies and Procedures	
Academic Probation	
Academic Scholarships	
Academic Status	
Academic Support Services for Student-Athletes	
Academic Suspension	
Academic Warning	
Academy of Outstanding Teachers.	
ACC (see Atlantic Coast Conference)	
Accounting, curriculum	
Accounting, department of	
Accounting, minor in	
Accreditation	
ACT	
Add	
Address, change of	
Administrative Management Fee	18
Admission	15
Adult and Community College Education, department of	97
Advanced Computing and Communication, center for	198
Advanced Electronic Materials Processing (AEMP) center for	199
Advanced Placement (AP)	16
Advanced Processing and Packaging Studies center for	199
Adviser	23.44
Advising	44
Aerospace Studies department of	194
Africa study abroad	30
African American Cultural Center	
African Studiae	127
Africana Studies minor in	13 124 127
AFPOTC	105
Arricultural & Environmental Technology	13
Agricultural en Environmental Technology	
Agricultural and Environmental Technology, hintor in	
Agricultural and Extension Education, currenta	
Agricultural and Extension Education, department of	
Agricultural and Resource Economics, department of	12.60
Agricultural Business Management, minor in	14 15 46 95
Agricultural Institute	
Agricultural institute, programs of study	2 5 10 15 60
Agriculture and Life Sciences, conege of	
Agroecology	
Agromeck	
Agronomy, curricula	
Alexander Global Village	
Alexander Hamilton Scholars	
Alexander International Program	
Alpha Kappa Psi	
Alpha Lambda Delta	
Alpha Zeta	
American College Testing Program (ACT)	
American Council on Education	

American Literature	
American Literature, minor in	
American Politics	
Americana	
Americas, study abroad	
Analytical Instrumentation Facility (AIF)	
Animal and Poultry Waste Management Center	198
Animal Science, curricula	
Animal Science, department of	
Animal Science, minor in	
Anni Albers Scholars	
Annual Undergraduate Expenses	
Anthropology, curricula	
Anthropology, minor in	
Apparel Technology	
Application Fee	
Applied Sociology	
Apply	
Architecture, curricula	
Architecture, minor in	
Architecture, school of	
Army ROTC	195
Art and Design, curricula	
Art and Design, department of	
Art and Design, minor in	
Arts Applications	
Arts NC State	
Arts Studies	
Arts Studies, minor in	13, 124, 127
Arts Village	
Asia, Study Abroad	
Associate of Applied Science	
Association of Governing Boards of Investigates and Colleges	
Associations	
Athletics	
Atlantic Coast Conference	42
Audits	
Australia, study abroad	

B

Baha'i Club	
Baptist Student Union	
Benjamin Franklin Scholars	
Beta Gamma Sigma	
Biological and Agricultural Engineering, curricula	
Biological and Agricultural Engineering, department of	
Biological Sciences, curricula	
Biological Sciences, minor in	13, 67
Biomedical Engineering, curriculum	
Biomedical Engineering, department of	
Biotechnology Program	
Biotechnology, minor in	
Board of Governors, UNC system	
Board of Trustees, NC State University	
Books and Supplies	
Bookstores	
Bostian, Carey H.	
Botany, curricula	

Brooks, Eugene Clyde	1
Business and Marketing Education, curricula	97
Business Management, curricula	149
Business Management, minor in 1	3, 149

С

Caldwell Fellow	
Caldwell, John T.	1
Campus Activities	
Campus Christian Fellowship	
Campus Cinema	
Campus Crusade for Christ	
Campus Police	7
Campus Recreation	
Career Center	
Cashier and Student Accounts Office	
Cashier's Office	
Catholic Campus Ministry (Doggett Center for Campus Ministry)	
Centennial Campus	2
Centennial Scholarships	
Center Stage	
Chancellor	
Chancellor's Leadership Award	
Change of Status	
Changes in name address or telephone	51
Chaplains' Cooperative Ministry	34
Chemical and Biomolecular Envineering, department of	106
Chemical and Biomolecular Engineering, minor in	106
Chemical Engineering	
Chemical Engineering, Biomolecular Concentration	107
Chemical Engineering, curricula	107
Chemical Engineering Green Chemistry & Engineering Concentration	107
Chemical Engineering Nanoscience Concentration	107
Chemistry curricula	168
Chemistry denatment of	168
Chi Alha Christian Fellowshin (Assemblies of God)	34
Chinese Studies minor in	13 124
Charal Ensembles	41
Civil Engineering curriculum	108
Civil Construction and Environmental Engineering department of	107
Classical Greek minor in	13 124
Classical Studies minor in	13, 124
Classification of Students	46
Clinical Sciences denartment of	184
Club Sports	33
Clubs and Societies	37
Craching Education minor in	13 193
Code of Student Conduct	57
Cognitive Science minor in	13 124 138 141
College Based Scholarshins	22 23
College Board Assessment Tests (SAT)	15
College Level Examination Program (CLEP)	
College of Engineering Computing Fee	10
College of Veterinary Medicine	
Computication department of	130
Communication, reparates of study	130
Computer Compatency, Collara of Natural Recourses	
Computer Programming, minor in	13

Computer Science, curriculum	
Computer Science, department of	
Computer Training Unit	
Computers, Engineering	
Continuation of Undergraduate Enrollment	
Continuing and Professional Education	
Continuing Students	
Contractual Readmission	
Cooperating Raleigh Colleges	
Cooperative Education	3, 19, 103, 126, 155, 167
Cooperative Registration	
Coordinator of Advising	44
Counseling Center	
Course Descriptions	
Course Load	
Crafts Center	
Creative Writing, minor in	
Credit by Examination	
Credit Only	
Criminology, curricula	
Criminology, minor in	13, 124, 143
Crop Science, curricula	
Crop Science, department of	
Crop Science, minor in	13, 73
Cum Laude	
Curriculum and Instruction, department of	
Curriculum Change	
CVM Laboratory for Advanced Electron and Light Optical Method	

D

Dance Program	41
DanceVisions	41
DaVinci Scholars	
Dean's List	50
Design Studies, minor in	
Design, College of	3, 5, 12, 87
Disability Services for Students (DSS)	
Disability Services for Students, PE requirements	193
Disciples Student Fellowship	
Distance Education and Learning Technology Applications	6, 185
Distinguished Military Students	196
Diversity and African American Affairs	6
Diversity Programs	6
Double Degree, Engineering	102
Double Degrees	
Drop	
Drugs	
Dual Degree Program, College of Textiles	
Dual Degree Programs, College of Natural Resources	156
Dual Degree Programs, College of Physical and Mathematical Sciences	
Dual Degree Programs, Humanities and Social Science	125

Е

Early Action	15
Economics, curricula	49
Economics, department of	49
Economics, minor in	50

Education Research & Leadership and Counselor Education, department of	
Education, College of	
Edward S. King Village (ES King Village)	
Effect of Marriage	
Electives	
Electric Power Research Center	
Electrical and Computer Engineering, department of	
Electrical and Computer Science, curricula	
Electron Microscope Facilities	
Eli Whitney Dual Degree Program in Textiles and International Studies	
Engineering Applications of Radioisotopes, center for	199
Engineering, College of	3, 5, 12, 46, 101
Engineering, degrees	102
Engineering, Individualized Degree Program	
English	
English as a Second Language	
English Teacher Education	
English, Concentration in Teacher Education	
English, Creative Writing Concentration	132
English, department of	132
English, Language and Literature Concentration	132
English, Language, Writing, and Rhetoric Concentration	132
English, minor in	
English. World Literature Concentration	133
Enrollment	3
Enrollment Management and Services Division of	6
Enterprise Technology Services and Support	7
Entomology, curricula	
Entomology, department of	73
Entomology, minor in	13.74
Entrepreneurship, minor in	13,149
Environmental and Molecular Toxicology, curricula	74
Environmental and Molecular Toxicology, denartment of	74
Environmental Science, minor in	13
Environmental Sciences, curricula	67
Environmental Sciences/Hydrology curriculum	158
Environmental Technology, curriculum	158
Environmental Toxicology, minor in	13
Enisconal Campus Ministry	34
Equal Opportunity and Equity	4.9
Equal Opportunity and Nondiscrimination Policy	4
ESL (see English as a Second Language)	
Europe, study abroad	31
Evening Undergraduate Degree Programs	127
Expenses other	18
Extension Education, minor in	13

F

cilities	0
culty	2
AFSA	1
ed Milling, minor in 1	3
es	9
In Studies, minor in	3
nance and Business, division of	7
nancial Aid	1
nancial and Immigration 1	6
rst Year College	5

First Year Course Repeat Policy	
First Year Experience, College of Design	
Fisheries and Wildlife Sciences, curriculum	
Fitness	
Fitness Leadership, minor in	
Folger Institute	
Food Science, curricula	
Food Science, department of	
Food Science, minor in	
Food Service	
Foreign Language	
Foreign Language (GER)	
Foreign Language, Literatures, and Cultures, minor in	135
Foreign Languages and Literature, department of	
Forest Management, curriculum	
Forest Management, minor in	
Forestry and Environmental Resources, department of	
Four-in-One Program, College of Textiles	
Fox, Marye Anne	
Fraternities	
Free Application for Federal Student Aid (FAFSA)	
French or Spanish, curricula	
French Teacher Education	
French, minor in	
Freshman	
Freshman Admission	
Freshman Year, College of Agriculture and Life Sciences	
Furniture Manufacturing, minor in	13, 115

G

Gamma Beta Phi	
Gamma Sigma Delta	
General Education Requirements	
General Studies Education	
Genetics, department of	
Genetics, minor in	
Geology, minor in	
GER (see General Education Requirements)	
German, minor in	
Gifford Pinchot Scholars	
Golden Chain	
Grace Community Church	
Grace Period	
Grade Point	
Grade Point Average	
Grade Reports	
Grading Guidelines	
Grading Scale	
Graduate Degrees	
Graduate School	
Graduate Students	
Graduation Requirements	
Graphic Communications, minor in	
Graphic Design, department of	
Graphic Design, minor in	
Greek	
Gregg Museum of Art and Design	
Group Study Abroad Programs	

н

Harrelson, Colonel John W.	
Health	
Health Professions Advising Center	
Health Professions Review Committe	e 13
Health, Medicine & Human Values, minor in	
Health, Medicine, and Human Values, minor in	
Health, minor in	
Healthcare Product Management, minor in	
High School	
Highest Ranking Scholar	
Hill, Daniel H.	
Historical Sketch	
History & Social Studies (LTH) Teaching Option, major	
History, curricula	
History, department of	
History, minor in	
Holladay, Alexander Q.	
Honor Societies, College of Agriculture and Life Sciences	
Honors	
Honors Program	
Honors Program, Communications	
Honors Programs, College of Agriculture and Life Sciences	
Horticultural Science, curricula	
Horticultural Science, department of	
Horticultural Science, minor in	
Housing	
Human Resource Development	
Humanities and Social Sciences (GER)	
Humanities and Social Sciences, College of	
Humanities and Social Sciences, majors	

I

Illegal Drugs	
Immunization	
Independent Studies	
Individual Study Abroad Programs	
Industrial Design, curricula	
Industrial Design, department of	
Industrial Design, minor in	
Industrial Engineering, department of	
Industrial Engineering, minor in	
Industrial Extension Service	
Information Technology Division	
Institute for Emerging Issues	
Institute for Transportation Research and Education	
Institute of Statistics	
Integrated Manufacturing Systems Engineering Institute	
Intercollegiate Athletics	
Interdisciplinary Degrees	
Interdisciplinary Studies	
Interfaith Council	
Inter-institutional Registration	
International Activities	
International Activities, College of Natural Resources	
International Affairs	
International Baccalaureate (IB)	

International Politics	
International Programs and Activities	
International Scholar and Student Services, Office of	
International Students	3, 16, 28, 29
International Studies	128
International Studies, minor in	14, 124, 128
InterVarsity Christian Fellowship	
Intra-Campus Transfers (Curriculum Change)	
Intramural Sports	
Italian Studies, minor in	14, 124

J

Japan Studies, minor in	14, 124, 138
Japanese, minor in	14, 124
Jefferson Scholars in Agriculture and the Humanities	125
Jefferson Scholars, College of Agriculture and Life Sciences	65
Joint College Honors Program, College of Agriculture and Life Sciences	65
Journalism, minor in	14, 124, 133
Junior ROTC	195

L

and-grant
andscape Architecture, department of
andscape Architecture, minor in
atter-day Saints Institute of Religion
aw and Justice
aw and Justice, minor in
eaderShape Institute, the
eadership Development Series
egal Affairs
ength of Time to Graduation
etter Grades
ifelong Education Students
inguistics, minor in
ost but Regained Domicile
owe, Sidney
utheran Campus Ministry

М

Magna Cum Laude	
Majors, College of Agriculture and Life Sciences	
Management, college of	
Marine Option, Naval Science	
Marine Sciences Concentration in Chemistry	
Marine Sciences Concentration in Meteorology	
Marine, Earth and Atmospheric Sciences, curricula	
Marine, Earth and Atmospheric Sciences, department of	
Materials Science and Engineering, curricula	116
Materials Science and Engineering, department of	
Materials Science and Engineering, minor in	
Mathematical Sciences (GER)	
Mathematics, department of	
Mathematics, minor in	
Mathematics, Science and Technology Education, department of	
McKimmon Center for Extension and Continuing Education	
McKimmon Conference and Training Center	190
Meal Plans	

Mechanical and Aerospace Engineering, curricula 117 Mechanical and Aerospace Engineering, department of 116 Mechanics Concentration 113 Mediated Communication 130 Mediated Communication 130 Medical Instrunce 36 Metorology, minor in 14, 171 Microbiology, curricula 77 Microbiology, minor in 14, 171 Midel East Studies, minor in 14 Middle East Studies, minor in 14 Middle East Studies, minor in 19 Military Science, department of. 195 Military Sciences 194 Miltary Studies, minor in 14 Miltary Sciences 14 Minors, College of Agriculture and Life Sciences 64 Minors, College of Agriculture and Life Sciences 14 Minors, Undergraduate. 12 Mission 2 Miorst, Undergraduate. 13 Moreular and Structural Biochemistry, curricula 78 Molecular Biomedical Sciences, department of 183 Minors, Undergraduate. 12 Molecular and Structural Biochemistry, depa	Meals	
Mechanical and Aerospace Engineering, department of. 116 Mechatronics Concentration 113 Mediated Communication 130 Mediated Communication 130 Meteorology, minor in 14, 171 Microbiology, curricula 78 Microbiology, department of. 77 Microbiology, department of. 74 Middle Erades Education, curricula 98, 100 Miltary Sciences 194 Miltary Sciences 194 Miltary Sciences 194 Minors, College of Management. 147 Minors, Undergraduate. 130 Mission 2 Molecular and Structural Biochemistry, curricula 79 Molecular and Structural Biochemistry, department of 183 Monetida Sciences, department of 183 Monetida Sciences, department of	Mechanical and Aerospace Engineering, curricula	
Mechatronics Concentration 113 Mediated Communication 130 Medical Insurance 36 Meteorology, minor in 14, 171 Microbiology, curricula 78 Microbiology, curricula 77 Microbiology, department of. 77 Microbiology, department of. 14 Midle East Studies, minor in 14 Midld East Studies, minor in 14 Military Presonel 19 Military Science, department of. 195 Military Science, department of. 195 Military Science department of. 195 Military Science department of. 195 Minors, College of Agriculture and Life Sciences. 194 Minors, College of Agriculture and Life Sciences. 124 Minors, College of Textiles. 177 Minors, College of Textiles. 124 Minors, Undergraduate. 13 Molecular and Structural Biochemistry, department of. 78 Molecular and Structural Biochemistry, department of. 78 Molecular Biomedical Sciences, department of. 78 Molecular Biomedical Sciences, department of. 78 <td>Mechanical and Aerospace Engineering, department of</td> <td></td>	Mechanical and Aerospace Engineering, department of	
Mediated Communication 130 Medical Insurance 36 Meteorology, minor in 14, 171 Microbiology, curricula 78 Microbiology, minor in 14, 171 Microbiology, minor in 14, 171 Midele East Studies, minor in 14 Midele East Studies, minor in 14 Midele East Studies, minor in 14 Millary Sciences 194 Miltary Sciences 194 Miltary Sciences 194 Minors, College of Agriculture and Life Sciences 64 Minors, College of Management 147 Minors, College of Management 147 Minors, College of Management 147 Minors, Cullege of Textiles 177 Minors, Undergraduate 124 Minors, Undergraduate 130 Molecular and Structural Biochemistry, curricula 79 Molecular Biomedical Sciences, department of 183 Moneriular and Structural Biochemistry, department of 183 Montril Land-Grant Act. 1 Musign Rho 16 Multicultural Student Affairs, department of 184	Mechatronics Concentration	
Medical Insurance 36 Meteorology, minor in 14, 171 Microbiology, curricula 78 Microbiology, minor in 14, 78 Microbiology, minor in 14, 78 Middle East Studies, minor in 14 Middle Grades Education, curricula 98, 100 Miltary Science, department of 19 Miltary Studies, minor in 14 Minors, College of Agriculture and Life Sciences 64 Minors, College of Agriculture and Life Sciences 14 Minors, College of Agriculture and Life Sciences 14 Minors, College of Textiles 177 Minors, Lindegraduate 124 Mission 2 Molecular and Structural Biochemistry, curricula 78 Molecular and Structural Biochemistry, curricula 78 Molecular and Structural Biochemistry, curricula 78 Molecular Biomedical Sciences, department of 183 Moriellar, Larry K. 2 Moriellar, Larry K. 2 Mo	Mediated Communication	
Meteorology, minor in 14, 171 Microbiology, department of 78 Microbiology, department of 77 Microbiology, minor in 14, 171 Middle East Studies, minor in 14 Middle East Studies, minor in 14 Middle East Studies, minor in 19 Military Presonnel. 19 Military Sciences 194 Miltary Sciences 14 Minors, College of Agriculture and Life Sciences 64 Minors, College of Management. 14 Minors, College of Management. 14 Minors, College of Management. 14 Mission 124 Minors, Undergraduate. 124 Minors, Undergraduate. 13 Molecular and Structural Biochemistry, curricula 79 Molecular and Structural Biochemistry, department of 78 Morrill Land-Crant Act. 1 Musing Rho 16 Multicultural Student Affairs, department of 39 Multicultural Student Affairs, department of 39 Multicultural Student Affairs, department of 14 Music, minor in 14	Medical Insurance	
Microbiology, curricula	Meteorology, minor in	
Microbiology, department of	Microbiology, curricula	
Microbiology, minor in	Microbiology, department of	
Middle East Studies, minor in 14 Middle Grades Education, curricula 98, 100 Military Science, department of 19 Military Studies, minor in 19 Military Studies, minor in 14 Minitary Studies, minor in 14 Minitary Studies, minor in 14 Minitary Studies, minor in 14 Minors, College of Agriculture and Life Sciences. 64 Minors, College of Agriculture and Life Sciences. 64 Minors, College of Textiles. 17 Minors, Humanities and Social Sciences. 124 Mission 2 Molecular and Structural Biochemistry, curricula 79 Molecular and Structural Biochemistry, curricula 78 Molecular Biomedical Sciences, department of 183 Morrill Land-Crant Act 1 Multicultural Student Affairs, department of 39 Multicultural Student Affairs, department of 39 Multicultural Student Affairs, department of 41, 192 Music, department of 41, 192 Multicultural Student Affairs, department of 39 Multicultural Student Affairs, department of 35	Microbiology, minor in	
Middle Grades Education, curricula 98, 100 Military Science, department of 19 Military Sciences 194 Military Sciences 194 Minitary Sciences 14 Minitary Science of Agriculture and Life Sciences 64 Minors, College of Management 147 Minors, College of Management 147 Minors, College of Management 147 Minors, College of Scicial Sciences 124 Minors, Undergraduate 13 Mission 79 Molecular and Structural Biochemistry, curricula 79 Molecular and Structural Biochemistry, department of 78 Monrill Land-Grant Act 1 Muitrual Stodent Affairs, department of 39 Multicultural Student Affairs, department of 39 Multicultural Student Affairs, department of 41, 192 Music, mior in 41, 192 Musicin Student Association 35	Middle East Studies, minor in	
Military Personnel 19 Military Science, department of. 195 Military Studies, minor in 194 Military Studies, minor in 14 Minimum Eligibility Standard 52 Minors, College of Agriculture and Life Sciences 64 Minors, College of Textiles 64 Minors, College of Textiles 177 Minors, Humanities and Social Sciences 124 Minors, Undergraduate 13 Mission 2 Molecular and Structural Biochemistry, curricula 79 Molecular and Structural Biochemistry, curricula 78 Molecular and Structural Biochemistry, duratine of 183 Monteith, Larry K. 2 Moritil Land-Grant Act 1 Multicultural Student Affairs, department of 39 Multicultural Student Affairs, department of 41, 192 Music, department of 41, 192 Musicin Student Association 35	Middle Grades Education, curricula	
Military Science, department of 195 Military Sciences 194 Military Studies, minor in 14 Minimum Eligibility Studies, minor in 14 Minimum Eligibility Studies, divides, minor in 14 Minors, College of Agriculture and Life Sciences. 64 Minors, College of Management. 147 Minors, College of Textiles. 177 Minors, Undergraduate. 124 Mission 2 Molecular and Structural Biochemistry, curricula 79 Molecular and Structural Biochemistry, department of 78 Molecular Biomedical Sciences, department of 183 Monrill Land-Grant Act. 1 Multicultural Student Affairs, department of 39 Multicultural Student Affairs, department of 39 Music, department of 41, 192 Music, Minori Mach Association 35	Military Personnel	
Military Sciences 194 Military Steinces 14 Minimum Eligibility Standard 14 Minors, College of Agriculture and Life Sciences 64 Minors, College of Management 147 Minors, College of Management 147 Minors, College of Standard 124 Minors, Undergraduate 13 Mission 2 Molecular and Structural Biochemistry, curricula 79 Molecular and Structural Biochemistry, department of 183 Monrill Land-Grant Act. 1 Mu Signa Rho 166 Mulicultural Student Affairs, department of 36 Mulicultural Student of 36 Mulicultural Student of 34 Mulicultural Student Affairs, department of 36 Mulicultural Student Affairs, department of 35	Military Science, department of	
Military Studies, minor in 14 Minimum Eligibility Standard 52 Minors, College of Agriculture and Life Sciences. 64 Minors, College of Agriculture and Life Sciences. 64 Minors, College of Textiles. 17 Minors, Flumanities and Social Sciences. 124 Minors, Undergraduate. 13 Molecular and Structural Biochemistry, curricula. 79 Molecular and Structural Biochemistry, curricula. 78 Molecular Biomedical Sciences, department of 183 Morrill Land-Grant Act 1 Multicultural Student Affairs, department of 39 Multicultural Student Affairs, department of 39 Multicultural Student Affairs, department of 34 Multicultural Student Affairs, department of 39 Multicultural Student Affairs, department of 34 Multicultural Student Affairs, department of 35	Military Sciences	
Minimum Eligibility Standard 52 Minors, College of Agriculture and Life Sciences 64 Minors, College of Management 147 Minors, College of Textiles 177 Minors, Undergraduate 13 Mission 2 Molecular and Structural Biochemistry, curricula 79 Molecular and Structural Biochemistry, department of 78 Monerith, Larry K. 2 Morifl Land-Grant Act. 1 Musigna Rho 6 Multicultural Student Affairs, department of 39 Multicultural Student Affairs, department of 41, 192 Music, department of 41, 192 Music, minor in 14, 124, 193 Musicin Student Association 35	Military Studies, minor in	
Minors, College of Agriculture and Life Sciences 64 Minors, College of Management. 147 Minors, Flumanities and Social Sciences 124 Minors, Humanities and Social Sciences 24 Mission 2 Molecular and Structural Biochemistry, curricula 79 Molecular and Structural Biochemistry, curricula 78 Molecular and Structural Biochemistry, expansion 183 Monteith, Larry K. 2 Multicultural Student Affairs, department of 183 Multicultural Student Affairs, department of 39 Multicultural Student Affairs, department of 39 Multicultural Student Affairs, department of 39 Multicultural Student Affairs, department of 31 Multicultural Student Affairs, department of 32 Multicultural Student Affairs, department of 35	Minimum Eligibility Standard	
Minors, College of Management. 147 Minors, College of Textiles. 177 Minors, Undergraduate. 124 Minors, Undergraduate. 13 Mission 2 Molecular and Structural Biochemistry, curricula. 79 Molecular and Structural Biochemistry, department of 78 Molecular Biomedical Sciences, department of 183 Morrill Land-Grant Act. 1 Multicultural Student Affairs, department of 39 Music, department of 39 Music, department of 41, 192 Music, minor in 14, 124, 193 Muslim Student Association 35	Minors, College of Agriculture and Life Sciences	
Minors, College of Textiles 177 Minors, College of Textiles 124 Minors, Undergraduate 13 Mission 2 Molecular and Structural Biochemistry, curricula 79 Molecular and Structural Biochemistry, department of 78 Molecular Biomedical Sciences, department of 83 Monteith, Larry K. 2 Morrill Land-Grant Act 1 Multicultural Student Affairs, department of 39 Music, department of 39 Music, department of 41, 192 Music, minor in 14, 124, 193 Muslim Student Association 35	Minors, College of Management	
Minors, Humanities and Social Sciences 124 Minors, Undergraduate 13 Mission 2 Molecular and Structural Biochemistry, curricula 79 Molecular and Structural Biochemistry, curricula 78 Molecular Biomedical Sciences, department of 183 Monteith, Larry K. 2 Morrill Land-Grant Act 1 Multicultural Student Affairs, department of 39 Multicultural Student Affairs, department of 39 Music, department of 41, 192 Musich mitori Machen Association 35	Minors, College of Textiles	
Minors, Undergraduate. 13 Mission 2 Molecular and Structural Biochemistry, curricula 79 Molecular Structural Biochemistry, department of 78 Molecular Biomedical Sciences, department of 183 Monteith, Larry K. 2 Morrill Land-Grant Act. 1 Mu Signa Rho 166 Multicultural Student Affairs, department of 39 Music, department of 41, 192 Music, minor in 14, 124, 193 Muslim Student Association 35	Minors, Humanities and Social Sciences	
Mission 2 Molecular and Structural Biochemistry, curricula 79 Molecular and Structural Biochemistry, department of 78 Molecular Biomedical Sciences, department of 83 Monteith, Larry K. 2 Morrill Land-Grant Act 1 Multicultural Student Affairs, department of 39 Multicultural Student Affairs, department of 39 Music, department of 41, 192 Muslim Student Association 35	Minors, Undergraduate	
Molecular and Structural Biochemistry, curricula 79 Molecular and Structural Biochemistry, department of 78 Molecular Biomedical Sciences, department of 183 Monteith, Larry K 2 Morrill Land-Grant Act 1 Multicultural Student Affairs, department of 39 Multicultural Student Affairs, department of 39 Music, department of 41, 192 Music, minor in 14, 124, 193 Muslim Student Association 35	Mission	
Molecular and Structural Biochemistry, department of	Molecular and Structural Biochemistry, curricula	
Molecular Biomedical Sciences, department of 183 Monteith, Larry K. 2 Morrill Land-Grant Act 1 Mu Sigma Rho 166 Multicultural Student Affairs, department of 39 Music, department of 39 Music, minor in 14, 124, 193 Muslim Student Association 35	Molecular and Structural Biochemistry, department of	
Monteith, Larry K. 2 Morrill Land-Grant Act. 1 Mu Sigma Rho 166 Multicultural Student Affairs, department of. 39 Music, department of. 41, 192 Music, minor in 14, 124, 193 Muslim Student Association 35	Molecular Biomedical Sciences, department of	
Morrill Land-Grant Act. 1 Mu Sigma Rho 166 Multicultural Student Affairs, department of. 39 Music, department of. 41, 192 Music, department of. 14, 124, 193 Muslim Student Association 35	Monteith, Larry K.	
Mu Sigma Rho 166 Multicultural Student Affairs, department of .9 Music, department of .9 Music, expartment of .41, 192 Music, minor in .14, 124, 193 Muslim Student Association .35	Morrill Land-Grant Act	
Multicultural Student Affairs, department of 39 Music, department of 41, 192 Music, minor in 14, 124, 193 Muslim Student Association 35	Mu Sigma Rho	
Music, department of	Multicultural Student Affairs, department of	
Music, minor in	Music, department of	
Muslim Student Association	Music, minor in	
	Muslim Student Association	

N

Name, change of	
National Association of State Universities and Land-Grant Colleges	
National Student Exchange Program	
Natural Resources, College of	
Natural Resources, curricula	
Natural Sciences (GER)	
Naval ROTC	
Naval Science	
Naval Science, preferred curriculum	
Navigators	
NC State Economic Development Partnership	
NCSU Dance Company	
NCSU Libraries	
Need-Based Academic Scholarships	
Non-Degree Certificate Programs	
Non-Discrimination	
Nonprofit Studies, minor in	
Nonresident	
Nonwovens Cooperative Research Center	
Nonwovens, minor in	
North Carolina Agricultural Research Service	
North Carolina Association of Colleges and Universities	
North Carolina Cooperative Extension Service	

North Carolina General Assembly	. 1
North Carolina Japan Center	91
Nubian Message	38
Nuclear Engineering, curriculum 1	19
Nuclear Engineering, department of 1	18
Nuclear Reactor Program	202
Nutrition, minor in	14

0

O'Brien, Tom	42
Oak Ridge Associated Universities (ORAU	
Oblinger, James L.	2, 5
Off-Campus Housing	25, 26
Office of the Provost	5
Omicron Delta Epsilon	147
Orchestras	42
Organizations, other	
Outdoor Adventures	33
Outdoor Leadership, minor in	14, 193
Out-of-State Students	16
Outside Scholarships	22, 23

Р

Pack Tracks	
Packparking Listserv	
Paper Science and Engineering, curricula	
Paper Science and Engineering, minor in	
Paper Science and Engineering, program	
Parents and Families Services	
Parents' Domicile	
Park and Natural Resource Recreation concentration	
Park and Ride	
Park Scholarships	
Parking Permits	
Parks, Recreation and Tourism Management, curriculum	
Parks, Recreation and Tourism Management, department of	
Parks, Recreation and Tourism Management, minor in	
PBS (see Post Baccalaureate Studies)	
Peer Mentor	
Performing Ensembles	
Pershing Rifles	
Personal Expenses	
Personal Identification Number (PIN)	
Phi Alpha	
Phi Beta Kappa	
Phi Eta Sigma	
Phi Kappa Phi	
Phi Lambda Upsilon	
Philosophy and Religion, department of	
Philosophy with a Concentration in Philosophy of Law	
Philosophy, curriculum	
Philosophy, minor in	
Physical and Mathematical Sciences, college of	
Physical Education (GER)	
Physical Education, department of	
Physics, curricula	
Physics, department of	

Physics, minor in	
Pi Mu Epsilon	166
Pipes and Drums	42
Plan of Study	
Plant Biology, department of	14.72
Plant Disease and Insect Clinic	
Plant Pathology, department of	79
Policy on Illegal Drugs	207
Political Science and Public Administration, curricula	139
Political Science, curriculum	139.140
Political Science, denartment of	138
Political Science, minor in	14 124 140
Polymer and Color Chemistry, curricula	180
Polymer and Color Chemistry, minor in	180
Population Health and Pathobiology, department of	184
Post Baccalaureate Studies (PBS)	46
Poulton Bruce R	
Poultry Science, curricula	80
Poultry Science, department of	80
Poultry Science minor in	14
Power Semiconductor Research Center	203
Precision Engineering Center	203
Pre-Dentistry	12
Pre-Law	12
Pre-Medical	166
Pre-Medicine	12
Pre-Ontometry	12
Prenrofessional Course Requirements, College of Veterinary Medicine	182
Preprofessional Programs	12
Pre-requisite College of Veterinary Medicine	183
Presbyterian Campus Ministry (USA)	34
Pre-Veterinary	
Price Music Center	
Profession Golf Management, curriculum	
Professional and Technical Organizations	38
Professional Development, office of	191
Professional Military Education	
Program Management concentration	
Progress Towards Degree	
Psychology, curriculum - general option	
Psychology, department of	
Psychology, minor in.	
Public Affairs, office of	192
Public and Interpersonal Communication	130
Public Policy	139
Public Relations.	130
Puln and Paper Technology, minor in	14

R

Raleigh	2
Ranger Challenge Team	
Readmission	
Reformed University Fellowship (PCA)	
Refund Policy	
Registration	
Registration and Records, department of	6, 23, 51
Religions Studies, minor in	
Religious Studies, curriculum	137

Religious Studies, minor in	
Repeating Courses	56
Research and Development in Mathematics and Science Education, center for	
Research and Graduate Studies, office of	
Research Centers and Facilities	
Research in Scientific Computation, center for	200
Research Triangle Park	2, 198
Residence	19
Residence Halls	
Residence Requirements	46
Residence Status for Tuition Purposes	19
Resident	16, 18
Rho Phi Lambda	153
Riddick, Wallace C.	1
Room Rent	
ROTC, uniforms	
Russian Studies, minor in	14, 124

S

Salutatorian	
SAT	
SAT II	
SAY Village	
Schedule of Courses	
Schedule Revision	
Scholarship Program, College of Agriculture and Life Sciences	
Scholarships and Financial Aid	
Scholastic Assessment Test (SAT)	
Science, Technology and Society (GER)	
Science, Technology, and Society, minor in	
Sciences of Nonwovens, minor in	
Sea Grant College Program	
Self Knowledge Symposium	
Semester-by-Semester Displays	
SGI - USA (Buddhist)	
Short-term Loans	
Sigma Pi Sigma	
Sigma Tau Sigma	
Simultaneous Membership Program (SMP)	
Social Studies Teacher Education	
Social Work, minor in	
Sociology and Anthropology, department of	
Sociology, curricula	
Sociology, minor in	
Soil Science, curricula	
Soil Science, department of	
Soil Science, minor in	
Sororities	
Southeastern Plant Environment Laboratory Phytotron	
Spanish Teacher Education	
Spanish, minor in	
Special Academic Programs	
Sport Management concentration	
Standardized Test Scores	
Statistics, curricula	
Statistics, Department of	173
Statistics, minor in	
Student Activities	37

Student Activities, College of Agriculture and Life Sciences	
Student Affairs, division of	
Student Association of Black Social Workers	142
Student Diversity	
Student Employment Service	
Student Government	
Student Handbook	
Student Health Center	
Student Housing	
Student Leadership, Ethics, and Public Service, center for	
Student Media	
Student Newspaper	
Student Organization Resource Center	
Student Organizations	
Student Services	
Student Success Programs, diversity	
Students Advocating for Youth (SAY) Village	
Study Abroad	
Study Abroad Programs	
Summa Cum Laude	50
Summer Institute in English for Speakers of Other Language	
Supplemental Instruction	
Suspended Students	53

Т

Talley Student Center	
Technical and Scientific Communication, minor in	
Technician	
Technology Education, minor in	
Technology Fluency (GER)	
Telephone, change of	
Textile and Apparel, Technology and Management, department of	
Textile Chemistry, minor in	
Textile Engineering Program	
Textile Engineering, Chemistry and Science, department of	
Textile Engineering, curricula	
Textile Off-Campus Program	
Textile Technology, minor in	
Textiles, College of	
Theatre, minor in	
Theatre, university	
Thirty and Three	
Thomas, Joab L.	1
Thompson Building	
Ticket Central	
Timely Advising Requirement	
TOEFL (Test of English as a Foreign Language)	
Tourism and Commercial Recreation concentration	
Toxicology Research and Pharmacokinetics, center for	
Transcripts	
Transfer Credit	
Transfer Students	
Transportation	
Transportation and the Environment, center for	
Triangle Universities Laboratory	
Tuition	
Tuition and Fees	

U

UGS (see Undergraduate Studies)	
Unclassified Students	17, 46
Undergraduate Academic Programs, division of	
Undergraduate Admissions	6
Undergraduate Admissions Committee	55
Undergraduate Degree	
Undergraduate Minors	13
Undergraduate Student Social Work Association	142
Undergraduate Studies	46
Union Activities Board	39
University Advancement	10, 191
University Council, NC State University	206
University Development	192
University Dining	
University Honors Village	25
University Housing	
University Liaison, Chaplains' Cooperative Ministry	
University of North Carolina System, history of	205
University of North Carolina system, officers of	
University Planning and Analysis	10
University Scholars Program	
University Scholars Village	
University System of North Carolina	191
University Wide Scholarships	22

v

Valedictorian	50
Veterans Affairs	49
Veterinary Medicine, college of	181

w

Water Resources Research Institute	204
Wesley Foundation (United Methodist)	35
Western Manor Apartments	24
Wetland Assessment, minor in	4, 157
Wind Ensembles	42
Windhover	38
Winston, George T.	1
Withdrawal	49, 55
Witherspoon Student Center	41
Wolf Village Apartments	24
WolfCamp	39
Wolfline, campus bus system	37
Wolfpack	42
Wolfpack Club	43
Women in Science and Engineering (WISE) Village	6, 153
Women's Center	40
Women's and Gender Studies	129
Women's and Gender Studies, minor in	4, 130
Wood and Paper Science, department of	162
Wood Products	14
Wood Products, curriculum	164
Wood Products, minor in	164
World Literature, minor in	4, 134
Writing, Speaking and Informational Literacy (GER)	58

X
Xi Sigma Pi
Z
Zoology, curricula
Zoology, minor in

oology, curricula	
oology, department of	
oology, minor in	ŀ